
NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED CTC MEETING (Subject to Change): 
CTC Meeting – August 16-17, 2017 in Oakland, CA 

ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
http://www.catc.ca.gov 
June 28 – 29, 2017 

Sacramento, California 
 
 

 

 
Wednesday, June 28, 2017 

1:00 PM Commission Meeting 
Lincoln Plaza 
Auditorium 
400 P Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 
5:30 PM SACOG Reception  

Mulvaney’s B&L 
1215 19th Street 
Sacramento, CA 95811 
 

 7:00 PM Commissioners’ Dinner 
Biba’s 
2801 Capitol Avenue  
Sacramento, CA 95816 

 
Thursday, June 29, 2017 

 
9:00 AM Commission Meeting 

Lincoln Plaza 
Auditorium 
400 P Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 
To view the live webcast of this meeting, please visit: http://ctc.dot.ca.gov/webcast 

 

 
NOTICE:  Times identified on the following agenda are estimates only. The Commission has the discretion to take up agenda items out sequence and on 
either day of the two-day meeting, except for those agenda items bearing the notation “TIMED ITEM.” TIMED ITEMS which may not be heard prior to the 
Time scheduled but may be heard at, or any time after the time scheduled.  The Commission may adjourn earlier than estimated on either day. 

 
Unless otherwise noticed in the specified book item, a copy of this meeting notice, agenda, and related book items will be posted 10 calendar days prior 
to the meeting on the California Transportation Commission (Commission) Website:  www.catc.ca.gov.  Questions or inquiries about this meeting may be 
directed to the Commission staff at (916) 654-4245, 1120 N Street (MS-52), Sacramento, CA  95814.  If any special accommodations are needed for 
persons with disabilities, please contact Doug Remedios at (916) 654-4245.  Requests for special accommodations should be made as soon as possible 
but no later than at least five working days prior to the scheduled meeting. 
 

Persons attending the meeting who wish to address the Commission on a subject to be considered at this meeting are asked to complete a Speaker 
Request Card and provide it to the Commission Clerk prior to the discussion of the item.  If you would like to present any written materials, including 
handouts, photos, and maps to the Commission at the meeting, please provide a minimum of 25 copies labeled with the agenda item number no later than 
30 minutes prior to the start of the meeting.  Video clips and other electronic media cannot be accommodated.  Speakers cannot use their own computer 
or projection equipment for displaying presentation material.   
 

Improper comments and disorderly conduct are not permitted. In the event that the meeting conducted by the Commission is willfully interrupted or  
disrupted by a person or by a group so as to render the orderly conduct of the meeting unfeasible, the Chair may order the removal of those individuals 
who are willfully disrupting the meeting.  

 

*  “A” denotes an “Action” item; “I” denotes an “Information” item; “C” denotes a “Commission” item; “D” denotes a “Department” item; “F” denotes a “U.S. 
Department of Transportation” item; “R” denotes a Regional or other Agency item; and “T” denotes a California Transportation Agency (CalSTA) item. 
  

http://www.catc.ca.gov
http://ctc.dot.ca.gov/webcast
www.catc.ca.gov.


CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 2 
 

FREQUENTLY USED TERMS:  California Transportation Commission (Commission or CTC), California Department of Transportation (Department or 
Caltrans), Regional Improvement Program (RIP), Interregional Improvement Program (IIP), State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP), Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP), Public Transportation Account (PTA), Clean Air and 
Transportation Improvement Act of 1990 (Proposition 116), High Speed Passenger Train Bond Program (Proposition 1A), Highway Safety, Traffic 
Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 (Proposition 1B), Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA), State Route 99 Bond Program 
(RTE or SR 99), Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Account (LBSRA), Trade Corridors Improvement Fund (TCIF), Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
(HRCSA), State-Local Partnership Program (SLPP), Traffic Light Synchronization Program (TLSP), Letter of No Prejudice (LONP), Environmental Phase 
(PA&ED), Design Phase (PS&E), Right of Way (R/W), Fiscal Year (FY), Active transportation Program (ATP), Intercity Rail (ICR), California Aid to Airports 
Program (CAAP), Acquisition & Development (A&D), California Freight Investment Program (CFIP), Transit and Inter-City Rail Capital Program (TIRCP), 
Transportation Facilities Account (TFA). 
 
 GENERAL BUSINESS 

1 Roll Call 1.1 Bob Alvarado I C 
 APPEARANCE 
2 

8 Ayes 
Appearance   
--04-Ala-680-PM M2.4/R12.4 
Wen Wei Lee and Pei Yung Lee,  
Ho-Shu Chang and Wang-Gee Chang, 
Andrew T.A. Lin and Ester K. Lin, 
Tzu-Hwa and Pai-Hua Hsu 
Resolution C-21543 
(Related Item under Ref 2.5b. (1) and 2.8a. (5).) 

2.4a Stephen Maller 
Jennifer S. Lowden 

A D 

3 Approval of Minutes for May 17, 2017 1.2 Bob Alvarado A C 
4 Commissioners’ Meetings for Compensation 1.5 Bob Alvarado A C 
 REPORTS 
5 Commission Executive Director 1.3 Susan Bransen A C 
6 Commissioners  1.4 Bob Alvarado A C 
7 CalSTA Secretary and/or Undersecretary 1.6 Brian Kelly I T 
8 Caltrans Director and/or Deputy Director 1.7 Malcolm Dougherty I D 
9 FHWA California Division Administrator 1.11 Vincent Mammano I F 

10 Regional Agencies Moderator 1.8 Kenneth Kao I R 
11 Rural Counties Task Force Chair 1.9 Maura Twomey I R 
12 Self-Help Counties Coalition Chair 1.10 Keith Dunn I R 

 POLICY MATTERS 
13 State and Federal Legislative Matters 4.1 Eric Thronson A C 
14 Update on the Implementation of the Road Repair and 

Accountability Act of 2017 (Senate Bill 1) 
4.22 Mitch Weiss A C 

15 Adoption of the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account 
Addendum to the 2017 Active Transportation Program Fund 
Estimate 
Resolution G-17-18, Amending Resolution G-16-30 

4.20 Laurie Waters 
Steven Keck 

A D 

16 
2:00 PM 

Timed Item 

Hearing on the 2017 Active Transportation Program  
Augmentation Guidelines 

4.14 Laurie Waters I C 
 

17 Adoption of the 2017 Active Transportation Program  
Augmentation Guidelines 
Resolution G-17-21 

4.15 Laurie Waters A C 

18 Budget and Allocation Capacity 
 

4.2 David Van Dyken 
Steven Keck 

I D 

19 Draft 2018 STIP and Aeronautics Account Fund Estimate 4.4 Mitch Weiss 
Steven Keck 

I D 

20 Draft 2018 State Transportation Improvement Program 
Guidelines 

4.16 Teresa Favila I C 

21 
 

California Freight Investment Program Guidelines 
Resolution G-17-19 

4.23 Dawn Cheser A C 

22 Final 2017 Ten-Year State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program Plan 

4.11 Rick Guevel 
Michael Johnson 

I D 

23 Commission Comments on the Final 2017 Ten-Year State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program Plan 

4.12 Rick Guevel 
 

A C 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 

Page 3

24 Adoption of the Interim State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program Guidelines 

4.13 Stephen Maller A C 

25 Adoption of the Transportation Asset Management Plan 
Guidelines  

4.24 Kristina Assouri A  C 

26 Road Charge Technical Advisory Committee and Pilot 
Program Update 

4.10 Curtis Vandermolen I  C 

INFORMATION CALENDAR Stephen Maller 
27 Informational Reports on Allocations Under Delegated 

Authority 
-- Emergency G-11 Allocations (2.5f. (1)):  $258,858,000 for 87 

projects. 
-- SHOPP Safety Sub-Allocations (2.5f. (3)):  $4,438,000 for 

three projects. 
-- Minor G-05-16 Allocations (2.5f. (4)):  $4,912,000 for seven 

projects. 

2.5f. I D 

Monthly Reports on the Status of Contract Award 

 
28 State Highway Projects, per Resolution G-06-08 3.2a. I D 
29 Local Assistance STIP Projects, per Resolution G-13-07 3.2b. I D
30 Local Assistance ATP Projects, per Resolution G-15-04 3.2c. I D 
31 Monthly Report on Local and Regional Agency Notices of 

Intent to Expend Funds on Programmed STIP Projects Prior to 
Commission Allocation per SB 184 

3.4 I C 

Quarterly Reports – FY 16-17 –Third Quarter 
32 Aeronautics – Acquisition and Development and Airport 

Improvement Program 
3.3 I D 

33 Proposition 1A – High Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 3.5 I D 
34 Caltrans Rail Operations 3.6 I D 
35 Caltrans Finance Report 3.7 I D 
36 Proposition 1B 

--Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (3.9a.) 
--Route 99 Corridor Program (3.9b.) 
--Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program (3.9c.) 
--State-Local Partnership Program (3.9d.) 
--Traffic Light Synchronization Program (3.9e.) 
--Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety Account (3.9f.) 
--Intercity Rail Improvement Program (3.9g.) 
--Trade Corridors Improvement Fund (3.9h.) 

3.9 I D 

Other Reports 
37 Second Quarter - Balance Report on AB 1012 “Use It or Lose 

It” Provision for Federal Fiscal Year 2015 Unobligated RSTP 
and CMAQ Funds 

3.11 I D 

38 Final Right of Way Expenditure Report for STIP Projects at 
Construction Contract Acceptance 

3.13 I D 

CONSENT CALENDAR Stephen Maller 
39 The Metropolitan Transportation Commission and the San 

Mateo City/County Association of Governments propose 
delaying PA&ED and PS&E from FY 17-18 to FY 18-19 and 
construction from FY 18-19 to FY 19-20 and also updating the 
implementing agency, project scope, schedule and funding 
plan for the Countywide ITS Improvements project in San 
Mateo County. (PPNO 2140E) 
STIP Amendment 16S-04 

2.1a.(2a) A D 

40 The Tehama County Transportation Commission and the city 
of Red Bluff propose delaying PS&E from FY 17-18 to 
FY 18-19 and also updating the project schedule and funding 
plan for the Baker Road at Brickyard Creek Bridge project in 
Tehama County. (PPNO 2527) 
STIP Amendment 16S-05 

2.1a.(2b) A D 



CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 4 
 

41 Lake County and the Lake County/City Area Planning Council 
propose delaying construction from FY 17-18 to FY 18-19 for 
the South Main Street Rehabilitation (PPNO 3032R) and the 
Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation (PPNO 3033R) projects in Lake 
County. 
STIP Amendment 16S-06 

2.1a.(2c)  A D 

42 The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) 
proposes delaying $5,300,000 in Regional Improvement 
Program funds from FY 17-18 to FY 19-20 for the Walnut 
Creek BART Transit-Oriented Development project in Contra 
Costa County.  (PPNO 2010B) 
STIP Amendment 16S-07 

2.1a.(2d)  A D 

43 The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority proposes 
delaying $14,672,000 in Regional Improvement Program 
funds from FY 17-18 to FY 19-20 for the BART to San Jose; 
Extend from Berryessa to San Jose project in Santa Clara 
County. (PPNO 2147E) 
STIP Amendment 16S-08 

2.1a.(2e)  A D 

44 The Department and the Tehama County Transportation 
Commission propose unprogramming the Los Molinos - Phase 
III project (PPNO 2528) and delaying PS&E from FY 18-19 to 
FY 19-20 and construction from FY 19-20 to FY 20-21 and 
also updating the project scope and funding plan for the 99W 
from Gyle Road to I-5 project (PPNO 2569) in Tehama 
County. 
STIP Amendment 16S-09 

2.1a.(2f)  A D 

45 The Tehama County Transportation Commission and Tehama 
County propose delaying construction from FY 17-18 to FY 
18-19 and also updating the project funding plan for the 
Evergreen Road Bridge at South Fork Cottonwood Creek 
project in Tehama County.  (PPNO 2379) 
STIP Amendment 16S-10 

2.1a.(2g)  A D 

46 The Lassen County Transportation Commission and Lassen 
County propose delaying construction from FY 17-18 to  
FY 18-19 and also updating the project funding plan for the 
Skyline Road Extension project in Lassen County.  
(PPNO 2121A) 
STIP Amendment 16S-11 

2.1a.(2h)  A D 

47 The Lassen County Transportation Commission and Lassen 
County propose delaying construction from FY 17-18 to FY 
18-19 and also updating the project schedule and funding plan 
for the Beaver Creek Bridge 7C-82 Replacement project in 
Lassen County.  (PPNO 2562) 
STIP Amendment 16S-12 

2.1a.(2i)  A D 

48 The Transportation Agency for Monterey County is proposing 
to delay construction from FY 17-18 to FY 18-19 for the Route 
68 Safety and Operational Improvements at Corral de Tierra 
project in Monterey County.  (PPNO 1813A) 
STIP Amendment 16S-13 

2.1a.(2j)  A D 

49 The Department and the Riverside County Transportation 
Commission propose delaying $31,555,000 in Regional 
Improvement Program funds for construction and construction 
support from FY 17-18 to FY 18-19 for the Route 60 Truck 
Climbing/Descending Lanes project, in Riverside County.  
(PPNO 0046J) 
STIP Amendment 16S-14 
(Related Item under Ref 2.1a. (1a).) 

2.1a.(2k)  A D 



CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 5 
 

50 The Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission 
proposes reprograming funds between fiscal years and/or 
components for 5 local projects (PPNO 0413, 4658, 1968, 
0073A and 2551) and shift programming to 3 new projects 
(PPNO 2732, 2733 and 2734).  
STIP Amendment 16S-16 

2.1a.(2m)  A D 

51 The Mono County Local Transportation Commission and Town 
of Mammoth Lakes propose deleting the Meridian Roundabout 
and Signal Relocation project (PPNO 2595) and programming 
the Lower Main Street Sidewalk project in Mono County.   
(PPNO 2642) 
STIP Amendment 16S-17 

2.1a.(2n)  A D 

52 Approval of Projects for Future Consideration of Funding 
 

01-Men-271, PM 17.70/18.00 
McCoy Creek Bridge Replacement Project  
Replace existing bridge on SR 271 in Mendocino County. 
(MND) (PPNO 4545) (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-33 
 

09-Iny-190, PM 69.2/69.8 
Town Pass Curve Correction Project  
Construct roadway improvements for a curve correction on a 
portion of SR 190 in Inyo County. 
(MND) (PPNO 0610) (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-34 
 

10-Cal-4, PM 12.66/19.10  
State Route 4 Wagon Trail Realignment Project  
Construct roadway improvements on a portion of SR 4 in  
Calaveras County.  (MND) (PPNO 3067) (STIP) 
Resolution E-17-35 
 

12-Ora-22, PM R3.9/R10.8 
State Route 22 Eastbound Improvement Project  
Construct safety improvements on a portion of SR 22 in  
Orange County.  (MND) (PPNO 2941) (SHOPP) 
Resolution E- 17-36 

2.2c.(1)  A D 

53 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding 
03 – Amador County  
Plymouth Main Street/Shenandoah Road Safe Route to 
School Project. 
Construct pedestrian and bicycle safety improvements. 
(MND) (PPNO 3178) (ATP)  
 (Related Item under Ref 2.5w. (1).) 

2.2c.(2)  A C 

54 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding 
06 – Tulare County 
North Valencia Boulevard Improvement Project. 
Construct pedestrian and bicycle improvements. 
(MND) (PPNO 6821) (ATP) 
(Related Item under Ref 2.5w. (1).) 

2.2c.(3)  A C 

55 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding 
07 – Los Angeles County 
Avenue R Safety Improvement Project. 
Safety improvements along a 2-mile segment of Avenue R. 
(MND) (PPNO 4878) (ATP)(SHOPP) 
(Related Item under Ref 2.5w. (1).) 

2.2c.(4)  A C 



CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 6 
 

56 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding 
07 – Los Angeles County 
Tier II Olympic Boulevard and Mateo Street Improvements 
Project. 
Intersection improvements on Olympic Boulevard and Mateo 
Street.   (ND) (PPNO T1582) (TCRP) 
(Related Item under Ref 2.5t. (2b).) 

2.2c.(5)  A C 

57 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding 
05– Santa Cruz County 
Airport Boulevard Modifications Project 
Road widening and other improvements to accommodate a 
bicycle and travel lane extension. 
(MND) (PPNO 2366) (STIP) 

2.2c.(9)  A C 

58 Three Relinquishment Resolutions 
--10-Cal-4-PM-21.4 
Right of way on Route 4 (Vallecito Road) from the east end of 
the Angels Creek Bridge to Route 49, in the city of Angels 
(Angels Camp). 
Resolution R-3989 
 

--11-SD-805-PM R27.0 
Right of way along Route 805 at Carroll Canyon Road, in the 
city of San Diego. 
Resolution R-3990 
 

--11-SD-905-PM-R10.3/R10.9 
Right of way along Route 905 on Otay Mesa Road, in the 
county of San Diego. 
Resolution R-3991 

2.3c.  A D 

59 
8 Ayes 

 

12 Resolutions of Necessity  
Resolutions C-21544 through C-21555 

2.4b.  A D 

60 Director’s Deeds  
Items 1 through 13 
Excess Lands - Return to State: $6,022,100 

Return to Others: $0 

2.4d.(1)  A D 

61 Allocation Amendment – STIP 
Request to correct the project description for the locally 
administered STIP Inland Rail Trails Phases - IIA, IIB, IIIA, IIIB 
project in San Diego County. (PPNO 7421W) 
Resolution FP-16-51, Amending Resolution FP-15-36 

2.5c.(6)  A D 

62 Technical Correction – TIRCP Projects 
Corrections are needed to revise the Program Code for 17 
previously approved TIRCP projects. 

2.9a.  A D 

63 Technical Correction – TCRP Project 
Correction needed to revise the resolution number approved at 
the January 2017 meeting for the program amendment for 
TCRP Project 106-Campus Parkway (Segment 4). The 
resolution approved was TFP-16-12, Amending TFP-09-03 
and should have been TAA-16-12, Amending Resolution  
TAA-09-03. 

2.9b.  A D 

64 ATP Program Amendment to revise the schedule for the La 
Jolla Active Transportation Project (PPNO 1161A and 161B)  
Resolution G-17-20. 

4.26  A C 

 
 
 
 



CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 7 
 

 
 

Allocation Amendments for Project Savings at Closeout – Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improve-
ment Account (CMIA) Projects 

65 Allocation Amendments to deallocate CMIA funding on the 
following projects: 
• Route 50 HOV Lanes – El Dorado Hills Boulevard to Bass 

Lake Road project in El Dorado County deallocate $7,354. 
(PPNO 3283A) 2.5g.(1a)  

• White Rock Road Widening project in Sacramento County 
deallocate $1,253,061. (PPNO 3161) 2.5g.(1b)  

• Freeway Performance Initiative – TOS and Ramp Metering 
Elements project in Alameda County deallocate $932,506. 
(PPNO 0521J) 2.5g.(1c) 

• Route 580 Eastbound HOV Lane Segment 2 - Portola 
Avenue to Hacienda Drive project in Alameda County 
deallocate $860,657. (PPNO 0112D) 2.5g.(1d) 

• I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Transportation Operations 
System project in Alameda and Contra Costa Counties 
deallocate $438,782. (PPNO 0062I)  2.5g.(1e)  

• Westbound I-580 to Northbound US 101 Connector 
Improvements project in Marin County deallocate $866,739. 
(PPNO 0342M) 2.5g.(1f) 

• Route 101 Marin-Sonoma Narrows – HOV Lane project 
(Contract 1) in Marin County deallocate $1,170,227.   
(PPNO 0360F)  2.5g.(1g)  

• I-80 HOV Lanes project in Solano County deallocate 
$1,290,610. (PPNO 8320B) 2.5g.(1h) 

• Union Valley Parkway Interchange project in Santa Barbara 
County deallocate $350,261. (PPNO 4638)  2.5g.(1i) 

• Route 198 Four-Lane Expressway project in Kings and 
Tulare Counties deallocate $241,987. (PPNO A4360B) 2.5g.(1j) 

• Route 219 Widening project in Stanislaus County 
deallocate $1,226,844. (PPNO 10-9940) 2.5g.(1k) 

• I-15 Managed Lanes South Segment - Unit 2 project in  
San Diego County deallocate $5,072,740.  
(PPNO 0661B) 2.5g.(1m) 

• Route 91 Widening – Route 55 to Weir Canyon Road project 
in Orange County deallocate $208,451. (PPNO 4598A) 2.5g.(1n) 

• Widen Ramp for Deceleration Lane project in Orange 
County deallocate $171,965. (PPNO 4981) 2.5g.(1p)  
(Related Items under Ref 2.5g.(1q) & 2.5g.(1r) 

2.5g.(1a) – 
2.5g.(1p) 

 A D 

 Allocation Amendments –Multi Funded Proposition 1B – CMIA/Transportation Facilities Account 
(TFA) Projects 

66 Request to remove $11,760,000 in TFA funding, reducing the 
original construction allocation to $0 and increasing the 
original CMIA construction allocation by $11,760,000, to 
$22,057,000 for the Route 15/215 Interchange to Scott Road 
project in Riverside County.  (PPNO 9991A) 
Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-15, 
Amending Resolution CMIA-AA-1011-012 
Resolution STIP1B-AA-1617-04, 
Amending Resolution STIP1B-AA-1011-005 
(Related Items under Ref 2.5g. (1a) – 2.5g. (1p).) 

2.5g.(1q)  A D 



CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 8 
 

67 Request to remove $2,500,000 in TFA funding, reducing the 
original construction allocation to $0, and increasing the original 
CMIA allocation for construction by $2,500,000, to $30,825,000, 
for the San Juan Road Interchange project in Monterey County.  
(PPNO 0058E) 
Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-16, 
Amending Resolution CMIA-A-1112-039 
Resolution STIP1B-AA-1617-05, 
Amending Resolution STIP1B-A-1112-011 
(Related Items under Ref 2.5g. (1a) – 2.5g. (1p).) 

2.5g.(1r)  A D 

68 Allocation Amendment - Proposition 1A  
Request to reduce the original Proposition 1A allocation by 
$24,000 for the Sacramento Intermodal Improvement Project, 
in Sacramento County. (EA R331GA) 
Resolution HST1A-AA-1617-02,  
Amending Resolution HST1A-AA-1516-01 
(Related Item under Ref. 4.7) 

2.6f.(2)  A D 

69 Allocation Amendment – TCRP Project 
Request to correctly show $9,000,000 in TCRP funding as 
PA&ED, and not Construction, for Project 38.2 - Los Angeles-
San Fernando Valley North-South Bus Transit project in Los 
Angeles County, when originally approved under TFP-06-07 in 
October 2016. (PPNO 4296) 
Resolution TFP-16-27,  
Amending Resolution TFP-16-07 
(Related item under Ref. 2.1a.(3e) & 2.5t.(2a), & 2.5t.(2g) 

2.5t.(2g)  A D 

70 Allocation Amendment – TCRP Project 
Request to de-allocate $1,034,000 ($357,000 from  
construction and $677,000 from Right of Way) in project  
savings from Project 106 – Campus Parkway – Segment 1 and 
reallocate to PS&E on Segment 2B & 3, in Merced County.  
(PPNO 5951)  
Resolution TAA-16-05, Amending Resolution TAA-09-03 
Resolution TFP-16-28, Amending Resolution TFP-09-03. 

2.5t.(2h)  A D 

71 Allocation Amendment – TCRP Project 
Request to move $26,000 in TCRP funding from Right of Way 
to Construction for Project 116 – Northeast Corridor 
Enhancements project in Sacramento County. (PPNO 3148) 
Resolution TFP-16-29,  
Amending Resolution TFP-10-07 

2.5t.(2i)  A D 

72 Allocation Amendment - TCRP Project 
Reduce the allocation for construction, from $720,000 to $0, 
for TCRP Project 55.3 – Alameda Corridor East – Build grade 
separations to BNSF and UPRR lines at the following two 
locations: Segment 1 (Yuma Rail lines at Hunts Lane) and 
Segment 2 (San Bernardino RR lines at State 
Street/University Park Way), in San Bernardino County. 
(PPNO T0553) 
Resolution TFP-16-30,  
Amending Resolution TFP-16-14 
(Related Item under Tab 2.1a. (3g).) 

2.5t.(2j)  A D 

73 Allocation Amendment - TCRP Project 
Request the re-allocation of $536,000 for Environmental on 
TCRP Project 87.2 – Build two new freeway connector ramp 
projects in San Diego County.  (PPNO 0356) 
Resolution TFP-16-33 

2.5t.(2m)  A D 

 END OF CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
 



CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 9 
 

 Environmental Matters  
74 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding 

01– Mendocino County 
Fort Bragg Coastal Restoration and Trail Phase II Project. 
Construction of a 1.3 mile trail, access improvements and  
restoration work.  (FEIR) (PPNO 01-4680) (ATP) 
(Related Item under Ref 2.5w. (3).) 

2.2c.(6) Jose Oseguera A C 

75 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding 
03 – Sacramento County 
Sacramento to Roseville Third Main Track Project. 
Construct 17.8 miles of the third main track.   
(FEIR) (PPNO CP023) (TIRCP) (Prop 1A) (Prop 1B) 
(Related Item under Ref 2.6f. (1).) 

2.2c.(7) Jose Oseguera A C 

76 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding 
04 – San Francisco County 
Lombard Street Vision Zero Project. 
Construct pedestrian and transit enhancements on Lombard 
Street.  (FEIR) (PPNO 2023G) (ATP) 

2.2c.(8) Jose Oseguera A C 

77 Approval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding 
8– Riverside County 
Coachella Valley Link Multi-Modal Transportation Project 
Construct a multi-use path. 
(FEIR) (PPNO 1019) (ATP)  
(Related Item under Ref. 2.5w. (1).) 

2.2c.(10) Jose Oseguera A C 

 Right of Way Matters 
78 Conveyance of Excess State Owned Real Property on LA-710 

Items 1 and 2 
Excess Lands - Return to State: $358,400 

Return to Others:  $0 

2.4d.(2) Stephen Maller 
Jennifer S. Lowden 

A D 

79 Conveyance of Mixed-Use Mitigation Property – Humboldt 
County and Monterey County  
Items 1 and 2 
Excess Lands - Return to State: $0 

Return to Others: $0 

2.4d.(3) Stephen Maller 
Jennifer S. Lowden 

A D 

80 Preliminary Close-out Report on FY 2016-17 Right of Way 
Lump Sum Allocation 

3.10 Stephen Maller 
Jennifer S. Lowden 

I D 

81 Request of $212,500,000 for FY 2017-18 Right of Way Lump 
Sum Allocation for STIP and SHOPP Projects. 
Resolution FM-16-04 

2.5i. Stephen Maller 
Jennifer S. Lowden 

A D 

 PROGRAM UPDATES 
82 

9:00 am 
Timed Item 

Hearing on the 2017 Federal Transit Administration Section 
5310 Enhanced Mobility for Seniors and Individuals with  
Disabilities Transit Program. 

4.17 Teresa Favila I C 

83 Adoption of the 2017 Program of Projects for Federal Transit 
Administration Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility for Seniors 
and Individuals with Disabilities Transit Program. 
Resolution G-17-17 

4.18 Teresa Favila A C 

84 North Coast Railroad Authority Update 4.25 Teresa Favila 
Mitch Stogner 
Brad Mettam 

I D/R 

 SHOPP Program  
85 Establishment of Supplemental Transportation Asset 

Management Plan Asset Classes 
4.27 Mike Johnson A D 

86 Amendment to the Major Damage Restoration Reservation  
Resolution G-17-16, Amending Resolution G-17-08 

4.9 Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

 
 
 



CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 10 
 

 Amendments for Approval 
87 Request to:  

--Add 93 new projects into the 2016 SHOPP.  
--Revise 204 projects currently programmed in the 2016 
SHOPP.  
--Develop 2 Long Lead projects.  
SHOPP Amendment 16H-014  
(Related Item under Ref 2.1a. (2k).) 

2.1a.(1a) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

88 Request to:  
--Add 12 new projects into the 2016 SHOPP.  
SHOPP Amendment 16H-015 

2.1a.(1b) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

89 Request to:  
--Add 11 new Zero Emission Vehicle (ZEV) projects into the 
2016 SHOPP.  
SHOPP Amendment 16H-016 

2.1a.(1c) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

 Quarterly Report – FY 16-17 –Third Quarter 
90 Caltrans Project Delivery 3.8 Stephen Maller 

James Davis 
I D 

 Projects with Costs that Exceed 20 Percent of the Programmed Amount 
91 Request of $3,642,000 for one SHOPP Roadside Rest Area 

Safety Improvement project on Route 80 in Placer County. 
This is an adjustment of 72.5 percent over the original  
programmed amount. (PPNO 5103) 
Resolution FP-16-53 

2.5d.(1) Stephen Maller 
Rihui Zhang 

A D 

 Capital Outlay Support Programming Adjustment 
92 Request for additional programming in the amount of 

$2,300,000 for the Plans, Specifications and Estimate Project 
phase for the Maintenance Facilities SHOPP project on 
Interstate 80 in Alameda County.  (PPNO 0064Q)  
Resolution FA-16-21 

2.5e.(2) Stephen Maller  
Bijan Sartipi 

A D 

 Supplemental Fund Allocations 
93 Request for an additional $522,000 in Construction Capital to 

close out the construction contract of the SHOPP Pavement 
Rehabilitation project on Interstate 580 in Alameda County. 
(PPNO 0133S)   
Resolution FA-16-20 

2.5e.(1) Stephen Maller 
Bijan Sartipi 

A D 

 Minor Program 
94 Preliminary Close-Out Report on the FY 2016-17 Minor 

Program Lump Sum allocation. 
3.14 Reza Afhami 

Bruce De Terra 
I D 

95 Request of $160,000,000 for FY 2017-18 Minor Lump Sum 
Allocation for Capital and Support. 
Resolution FM-16-05 

2.5j. Reza Afhami 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

 SHOPP Allocations 
96 Request of $261,557,000 for 27 SHOPP projects.  

Resolution FP-16-56 
(Related Item under Ref. 2.4a.) 

2.5b.(1) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

97 Request of $8,898,000 for the Transportation Management 
System Upgrade project (PPNO 4719) in Los Angeles County. 
Resolution FP-16-59 

2.5b.(6) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

98 Program Adjustment and Support Allocation Request of 
$1,572 million for 1,643 SHOPP projects with open 
environmental, design and R/W phases:   

• $629 million for PA&ED for 540 projects 
• $802 million for PS&E for 551 projects 
• $141 million for R/W support for 552 projects. 

Resolution FP-16-57 

2.5b.(3) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 



CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 11 
 

99 Program Adjustment and Construction Support Allocation 
Request of $829 million for 296 SHOPP projects with open 
construction phases. 
Resolution FP-16-58 

2.5b.(4) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

100 Program Adjustment and Support Allocation Request for 
SHOPP projects 
Resolution FP-16-61 

2.5b.(7) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

101 Request for an allocation for the Presidio Parkway Landscape 
Mitigation Project 
Resolution FP-16-60 

2.5b.(5) Stephen Maller 
Kome Ajise 

A D 

 Advance - SHOPP Allocations 
102 Request of $137,057,000 for three SHOPP projects, 

programmed in FY 17-18. 
Resolution FP-16-47 

2.5b.(2) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

 STIP Program 
 STIP Allocations 

103 Request of $1,847,000 for five locally administered STIP projects, 
off the State Highway System. 

2.5c. (3a) -- $1,784,000 for three STIP projects. 
2.5c. (3b) -- $     63,000 for two STIP Planning, Programming, 

and Monitoring projects. 
Resolution FP-16-48 

2.5c.(3) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

 Advance - STIP Allocations 
104 Request of $1,778,000 for the locally administered STIP Mace 

Boulevard Complete Streets project in Yolo County, 
programmed in FY 19-20, off the State Highway System. 
(PPNO 1918) 
Resolution FP-16-49 

2.5c.(4) Teresa Favila 
John Hoole 

A D 

105 Request of $4,520,000 for 13 locally administered STIP 
Planning, Programming, and Monitoring projects, programmed 
in FY 17-18. 
Resolution FP-16-50 

2.5c.(5) Teresa Favila 
John Hoole 

A D 

 AB 3090 Allocation 
106 Request of $1,382,000 for the locally administered STIP AB 

3090 Reimbursement project in Placer County, programmed 
in FY 17-18, on the State Highway System.  (PPNO 4679A) 
Resolution FP-16-52 

2.5c.(7) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

 STIP Transit Project Allocation 
107 Request of $200,000 for the locally administered Daly City 

BART Station Improvements STIP Transit project, in Contra 
Costa County. (PPNO 2103C) 
Resolution MFP-16-08 

2.6a. Teresa Favila 
Kyle Gradinger 

A D 

 Proposition 1B Program 
 Trade Corridors Improvement Fund (TCIF) Baseline Agreement 

108 Approve the Baseline Agreement for Project 125 – Durfee 
Avenue Grade Separation Project, in Los Angeles County. 
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-11B 

4.21 Reza Afhami 
 

A C 

 Proposition 1B TCIF Project Allocations  
109 Request of $15,436,000 for the locally administered Middle 

Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project, in Los Angeles 
County. (PPNO TC121)   
Resolution TCIF-A-1617-03 

2.5g.(5) Reza Afhami  
Kyle Gradinger 

A D 



CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 12 
 

110 Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Improvement Program  
Amendment: 
• Delete the Northern California Maintenance Facility Project 
• Add the Capitol Corridor Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Track 

Phase 1 Project.  
Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-03 
Amending Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-02 
(Related Item under Ref 4.7 & 2.6f. (1).)  

4.6 Teresa Favila 
Kyle Gradinger 

A D 

 Proposition 1A High Speed Passenger Train Bond Program  
111 Proposition 1A High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 

Amendment 
The Capital Corridor Joint Powers Authority proposes to  
delete the Capitol Corridor Oakland to San Jose Track Im-
provements, Phase 2A Project and add funding to the Capitol 
Corridor - Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Main Track Phase 1 
project. 
Resolution HST1A-P-1617-01 
(Related Item under Ref 4.6 & 2.6f. (1) & 2.6f. (2).)  

4.7 Teresa Favila A C 

 Multi-Funded Proposition 1A/Proposition 1B Intercity Rail (ICR)/Transit & Intercity Rail Capital Program 
(TIRCP) Project Allocation 

112 Request of $8,692,000 for the locally administered multi-
funded Proposition 1A/Proposition 1B/TIRCP Capitol Corridor 
– Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Main Track Phase 1 project.   
(PPNO CP023) 
Resolution HST1A-A-1617-02 
Resolution ICR1B-A-1617-03  
Resolution TIRCP-1617-09 
(Related Item under Ref 4.6, 4.7, 2.6f. (1) & 2.6f. (2).) 

2.6f.(1) Teresa Favila 
Kyle Gradinger 

A D 

 Local Assistance Program 
113 Quarterly Report - Local Assistance Lump Sum Allocation for 

the period ending March 31, 2017 
3.12 Teresa Favila 

John Hoole 
I D 

114 Request of $106,078,000 in State Funds for the Local 
Assistance Lump Sum Allocation for FY 2017-18. 
Resolution FM-16-06 

2.5h. Teresa Favila 
John Hoole 

A D 

 Aeronautics Program     
115 Draft Capital Improvement Plan Element of the California 

Aviation System Plan 
4.19 Rick Guevel 

Gary Cathey 
I D 

 Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) 
 Amendments for Approval 

116 The Sacramento Regional Transit District proposes to amend 
TCRP Project 115 – South Light Rail Extension Meadowview-
Calvine (PPNO 3L05) and TCRP Project 116 - Route 80 Light 
Rail Corridor; Double-Track Light Rail line (PPNO 3148) 
project, to revise the schedule and the funding plan. 
Resolution TAA-16-06,  
Amending Resolution TAA-10-15, and TAA-12-04 
(Related items under Ref 2.5t.(2c) 

2.1a.(3a) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra 
 

A D 

117 The Department proposes to amend TCRP Project 99.2– San 
Joaquin Corridor; Oakley to Port Chicago, (PPNO 2079) to 
reprogram TCRP funds to Project 99.4 – Merced to Le Grand 
Double Track Segments 1 & 2 (PPNO 2117). 
Resolution TAA-16-07, Amending Resolution TAA-07-54 
(Related items under Ref 2.5t.(2d) 

2.1a.(3b) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra 
 

A D 



CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 13 
 

118 The Southern California Regional Rail Authority proposes to 
amend TCRP Project 56 -Track and Signal Improvements on 
Metrolink; San Bernardino Line (PPNO 3071) in San 
Bernardino County to program $812,000 of project savings to 
Construction on new TCRP Project - 56.1 - San Bernardino 
Line - Construction of Turnouts at Control Point Beech  
(PPNO T0561). 
Resolution TAA-16-11, Amending Resolution TAA-04-03 
(Related item under Ref 2.5t.(2c)  

2.1a.(3f) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

119 The Department proposes to amend TCRP Project 148.1 - 
Widen Route 98 between Route 111 and Route 7 in Imperial 
County to update the project schedule and funding plan.  
(PPNO 0042A) 
Resolution TAA-16-13, Amending Resolution TAA-05-37 
(Related item under Ref. 2.5t.(2a) 

2.1a.(3h) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

120 The Department and Kern County Council of Governments 
propose to de-program $20,640,000 in savings from the TCRP 
Program to fund TCRP Project 113, Route 46 Expressway-
Phase 1. (PPNO 3386A) 
Resolution TAA-16-09,  
Amending Resolution TAA-14-04, TA-01-09, TAA-09-02 and 
TAA-11-06 
(Related items under Ref 2.5t.(2f) 

2.1a.(3d) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

121 The Department and Los Angeles County Metropolitan  
Transportation Authority propose to de-program $35,970,000 
in savings from the TCRP Program to fund TCRP Project 38.2, 
Los Angeles-San Fernando Valley Transit Extension and 
TCRP 50, Route 71. (PPNO 2741) 
Resolution TAA-16-10,  
Amending Resolutions TAA-07-52, TL-07-01, TAA-05-40, 
TAA-08-11 and TAA-07-15.   
(Related item under Ref. 2.5t.(2a), 2.5t.(2e) & 2.5t.(2g)  

2.1a.(3e) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

122 The San Bernardino County Transportation Authority and the 
Riverside County Transportation Commission propose to  
de-program $6,217,000 from the TCRP program to fund 
TCRP Project 55.5, Alameda Corridor East: South Milliken 
Avenue Railroad Grade Separation. (PPNO 1131) 
Resolution TAA-16-12, Amending Resolutions TAA-09-29, 
TAA-08-06 and TAA-07-51 
(Related item under Ref 2.5t.(2b) & 2.5t.(2j)) 

2.1a.(3g) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

 TCRP Allocations     
123 Request of $10,800,000 for three State administered Tier 2 

TCRP projects, on the State Highway System. 
Resolution TFP-16-21 
(Related items under Ref 2.1a.(3e) & 2.1a.(3h)) 

2.5t.(2a) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

124 Request of $12,293,000 for four locally administered Tier 2 
TCRP projects, off the State Highway System.  
Resolution TFP-16-22 
(Related items under Ref 2.1a.(3g) &  2.2c.(5)) 

2.5t.(2b) Dawn Cheser 
John Hoole 

A D 

125 Request of $13,812,000 for three locally administered Tier 2 
TCRP Transit projects. 
Resolution TFP-16-23 
(Related items under Ref 2.1a.(3a) & 2.1a.(3f) 

2.5t.(2c) Dawn Cheser 
Kyle Gradinger 

A D 

126 Request of $10,257,000 for the State administered TCRP 
Project 99.4 – Merced to Le Grand Double Track Rail project 
in Merced County.  (PPNO 2117) 
Resolution TFP-16-24 
(Related items under Ref 2.1a.(3b)) 

2.5t.(2d) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 



CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 14 
 

127 Request of $27,000,000 for two segments of the locally 
administered (Tiers 1 & 2) TCRP Project 38.2-Los Angeles-
San Fernando Valley North-South Bus Transit project in Los 
Angeles County. (PPNO 4296) 
Resolution TFP-16-25 
(Related item under Ref. 2.1a. (3e) & 2.5t. (2b) & 2.5t. (2g).) 

2.5t.(2e) Dawn Cheser 
Kyle Gradinger 

A D 

128 Request of $24,669,000 for the State administered multi-
funded TCRP/STIP Project 113-Route 46 Widening – 
Segment 4A project, on the State Highway System.   
(PPNO 3386C) 
Resolution FP-16-54 
Resolution TFP-16-26 
(Related item under Ref. 2.1a.(3d)  

2.5t.(2f) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

 Active Transportation Program (ATP) 
 ATP Allocations 

129 Request of $40,896,000 for 47 ATP projects. 
Resolution FATP-1617-20  
(Related Item under Ref. 2.2c. (2), 2.2.c. (3), 2.2c. (4), and 2.2c. (10.) 

2.5w.(1) Laurie Waters 
John Hoole 

A D 

 Advance - ATP Allocations 
130 Request of $1,079,000 for five ATP projects, programmed in 

FY 17-18.  
Resolution FATP-1617-17 

2.5w.(2) Laurie Waters 
John Hoole 

A D 

131 Request of $766,000 for the locally administered Fort Bragg 
Coastal Trail Phase II ATP project, in Mendocino County, 
programmed in FY 19-20. (PPNO 4680) 
Resolution FATP-1617-18   
(Related Item under Ref. 2.2c. (6).) 

2.5w.(3) Laurie Waters 
John Hoole 

A D 

 Transit & Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP) 
132 Update on the TIRCP Program of Projects 4.5 Teresa Favila 

Kyle Gradinger 
I D 

 TIRCP Allocations     
133 Request of $30,878,000 for four TIRCP projects.  

Resolution TIRCP-1617-10 
2.6g. Teresa Favila 

Kyle Gradinger 
A D 

 TIME EXTENSION REQUESTS 
 Project Allocation Time Extension 

134 Request to extend the period of allocation for 30 ATP projects, 
per ATP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-18 

2.8a.(1) Laurie Waters 
John Hoole 

A D 

135 Request to extend the period of allocation for three STIP 
projects, per STIP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-19 

2.8a.(2) Teresa Favila 
John Hoole 

A D 

136 Request to extend the period of project allocation for the 
Capitalized Maintenance project on the Pacific Surfliner 
Corridor, in San Diego County, per STIP Guidelines.   
(PPNO 2065) 
Waiver 17-20 

2.8a.(3) Teresa Favila 
Kyle Gradinger 

A D 

137 Request to extend the period of allocation for the locally 
administered South East Gateway STIP project in Lassen 
County, on the State Highway System, per STIP Guidelines. 
(PPNO 3492) 
Waiver 17-21 

2.8a.(4) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

138 Request to extend the period of allocation for 89 SHOPP 
projects, per STIP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-29 
(Related Item under Ref. 2.4a.) 

2.8a.(5) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

 
 
 



CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 15 
 

 Contract Award Time Extension 
139 Request to extend the period of contract award for eight ATP 

projects, per ATP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-22 

2.8b.(1) Laurie Waters 
John Hoole 

A D 

140 Request to extend the period of the contract award for the 
Safety Improvement SHOPP project in Monterey County, per 
Resolution G-06-08. (PPNO 2597) 
Waiver 17-23 

2.8b.(2) Rick Guevel 
Bruce De Terra 

A D 

141 
 

Request to extend the period of contract award for two 
Aeronautic A&D program projects, in Trinity County, per 
Aeronautics Guidelines Resolution G-14-03 
Waiver 17-31 

2.8b.(3) Rick Guevel 
Gary Cathey 

A D 

 Project Completion Time Extension 
142 Request to extend the period of project completion for the City 

of Davis – Safe Routes to School Program, in Yolo County, 
per ATP Guidelines.  (PPNO 1919) 
Waiver 17-24 

2.8c.(1) Laurie Waters 
John Hoole 

A D 

143 Request to extend the period of project completion for two 
STIP projects, per STIP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-30 

2.8c.(2) Teresa Favila 
John Hoole 

A D 

 Project Expenditure Time Extension 
144 Request to extend the period of expenditure for the Covelo 

State Route 162 Corridor Multi-Purpose Trail Phase 1 project, 
in Mendocino County, per ATP Guidelines.  (PPNO 4610B) 
Waiver 17-25 

2.8d.(1) Laurie Waters 
John Hoole 

A D 

145 Request to extend the period of expenditure for two STIP 
projects, per STIP Guidelines.   
Waiver 17-26 

2.8d.(2) Teresa Favila 
John Hoole 

A D 

146 Request to extend the period of expenditure for the locally 
administered South East Gateway STIP project in Lassen 
County, on the State Highway System, per STIP Guidelines. 
(PPNO 3492) 
Waiver 17-27 

2.8d.(3) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 
 

A D 

147 Request to extend the period of Right of Way expenditure for 
three Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Account projects, per 
LBSRA Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-28 

2.8d.(4) Rick Guevel 
John Hoole 

A D 

 OTHER MATTERS / PUBLIC COMMENT 6.    
 ADJOURN     



CTC MEETING  ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA June 28-29, 2017 
 

Tab # Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* 
 

Page 16 
 

 

Highway Financial Matters 
 
$1,983,154,000 Total SHOPP/Minor Requested for Allocation 
$      8,145,000 Total STIP Requested for Allocation 
$      1,382,000   Total AB 3090 Requested for Allocation 
$    74,432,000   Total TCRP Requested for Allocation 
$ 15,436,000 Total Proposition 1B Bond Requested for Allocation 
$    42,741,000   Total ATP Requested for Allocation 
$ 33,361,000 Total Multi-Funded Prop 1A/1B/TIRCP/TCRP/STIP 
$2,125,290,000 Sub-Total Project Funds Requested for Allocation 
 
$  268,208,000 Delegated Allocations  
$1,393,498,000 Sub-Total, Highway Project Allocations 
_____________ 
$  2,393,49,000  Total Value 
 
Total Jobs Created: 43,083 (Includes Direct, Indirect, and Induced) 
Total Jobs Delayed:       400       
 
$    2,822,000      Supplementals    
 
 
$   14,262,184     De-Allocations/Project Savings   
$   14,262,184     Total De-allocation 
 

 

 

Mass Transportation Financial Matters 
 
$ 200,000 Total STIP Requested for Allocation 
$ 30,878,000 Total TICRP Requested for Allocation 
$ 31,078,000 Total State Allocations 
 
Total Jobs Created: 559 (Includes Direct, Indirect, and Induced) 
 
$          24,000     De-Allocations/Project Savings   
$          24,000     Total De-allocation 
 

 



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects Resolution FP-16-46

01 HUM 254 2381 47531 Near Myers Flat, at 0.3 mile north and at 0.4 mile north of Bridge Creek Road.
Perform required mitigation for permanent restoration project EA 47502. 
Project will reconstruct culverts, place erosion control, and revegetate at two
locations.

$993,0001

01 HUM 283 2407 0E840 In and near Scotia and Rio Dell, at Eel River Bridge and Overhead No. 04
-0015.  Clean, spot-blast and paint steel portions of bridge to extend the
bridge service life.

$5,454,0002

01 MEN 162 4555 0B550 Near Dos Rios, at 0.9 mile east of Laytonville-Dos Rios Road.   Permanent
restoration to stabilize roadway slip-outs and slides from 2011 and recent
2016 storm damage.  Project will construct a soldier pile tieback retaining wall, 
reconstruct roadway, place rock slope protection (RSP), and repair drainage 
and under-drain systems.

$7,540,0003

02 SHA 44 3595 36841 Near Palo Cedro, from Clough Creek bridge to 0.6 mile west of Deschutes 
Road overcrossing.   Improve at-grade intersection operations and safety by 
constructing an overcrossing at Stillwater Road with right-turn-only in and out 
movements to Route 44.

$5,770,0004

02 Teh 36 3453 3E720 In and near Red Bluff, from East Sand Slough Bridge to 0.6 mile east of Stice
Road.   Rehabilitate pavement by grinding roadway, performing dig-outs in
localized areas of failure, and overlaying with rubberized asphalt to extend
pavement service life and improve ride quality.  Also upgrade existing ADA
curb ramps.  Construct sidewalk and add bicycle lane pavement markings 
using CMAQ funds.

$5,640,0005

03 NEV 80 4295 1H260 In Truckee, from Polaris Undercrossing to Donner Pass Commercial Vehicle
Enforcement Facility.   Install an 8-inch water supply line from the public utility 
district water system to the inspection facility to provide a dedicated and 
reliable water source.

$2,507,0006

04 ALA 80 0064Q 01411 Near Oakland, at the San Francisco Oakland Bay Bridge Toll Plaza Building.
Construct new training facility building and parking lot/equipment operation 
training area for centralized regional maintenance staff training.  The new 
facility, located at the existing maintenance complex, will provide training in 
three new classrooms, a computer training room,  equipment simulators, 
climbing apparatus, truck training bays, office space, and a conference room 

$19,429,0007

04 ALA 680 0587E 3G601 In and near Fremont, from Auto Mall Parkway to Koopman Road.   Rehabilitate 
roadway in northbound direction by replacing damaged concrete slabs; crack,
seat, and overlay with asphalt pavement; construct precast concrete transition
slabs, bridge approach slabs, concrete barrier, and guardrail anchor blocks;
installing lighting, signing, guardrail and upgrade to ADA compliant curb
ramps.  This project will improve safety and ride quality. 

$34,400,0008

04 MRN 101 1487B 2J480 In San Rafael, at the Route 101/580 interchange.   Correct excessive
pavement settlement at 3 locations within the interchange by replacing the
roadway fill beneath the pavement with cellular concrete, reconstruct
damaged drainage systems at one location, and provide traffic control and
detours during construction.

$3,173,0009

04 SCL 101 0085Y 4H000 Near San Jose, from Blossom Hill Road to Trimble Road at various locations. 
Improve highway worker safety by paving beyond the gore areas and
miscellaneous narrow strip areas to prevent weed growth and reduce
repetitive maintenance activities.

$1,913,00010

04 SCL 880 0730C 1G860 In San Jose, on northbound  Route 880 off-ramp to westbound Bascom
Avenue; also on southbound Route 880 off-ramp to Bascom Avenue.   Install 
860 linear feet of concrete median barrier between on-ramps and off-ramps
and modify ramps to reduce the number and severity of collisions.

$2,302,00011

Page 1



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

06 KER 58 6730 0S470 Near Bakersfield, from Cottonwood Road to 0.3 mile east of Routes 58/184 
Separation.   Rehabilitate pavement that has been damaged due to storm 
damage and heavy freight traffic. Update guardrail, signs and dikes. The
project is necessary to improve safety and ride quality.

$37,239,00012

06 KER 99 3036 0R140 Near Bakersfield, from north of Herring Road to Pacheco Road (Truck lane-
southbound only).   Rehabilitate structural and surface distressed pavement.
Replace outside truck lane with 14 foot wide Continuously Reinforced Concrete
Pavement (CRCP) section and replace failed sections of shoulders. The project
is necessary to improve safety, provide a 40 year design life and improve ride
quality.

$26,800,00013

06 TUL 65 6349 0G980 In Exeter, from Route 137 to Route 198.   Rehabilitate distressed pavement by
cold planning and replacing with cold-in-place recycled pavement, dense 
graded and rubberized hot mix asphalt. The project is necessary to extend 
pavement service life and improve ride quality.

$5,484,00014

06 TUL 190 6508 46150 Tulare County, from west of Route 99/190 Separation to west of Road 184. 
Rehabilitate deteriorating pavement and realign new traveled way and 
shoulders to meet current standards. The project is necessary to improve
safety and ride quality.

$16,900,00015

07 LA 91 4592 29620 In Long Beach, from the Los Angeles River Bridge to Downey Avenue.   Extend 
paving beyond gore areas and at the lower portion of steep slops near 
mainline traffic, plant vines along sound walls to deter graffiti and relocate
irrigation facilities away from traffic. The project is necessary to reduce the 
frequency and duration of exposure to traffic and improve safety for highway
workers.

$2,435,00016

07 LA 101 4630 29860 In the city of Los Angeles, from Grand Avenue to Sunset Boulevard.   Extend
paving beyond gore areas, place rock blankets, install vegetation control at 
guardrail locations, modify irrigation systems and install access gates at
structures. The project is necessary to reduce the frequency and duration of
exposure to traffic and improve safety for highway workers.

$2,100,00017

07 LA 110 4552 29370 In Los Angeles County, from 405/110 Interchange to Torrance Boulevard Off-
ramp. Construct auxiliary lane, realign loop connectors and signalize the
southbound I-110 off-ramps to Torrance/Del Amo Boulevard and Hamilton
Avenue.  The project is necessary to reduce congestion, improve highway 
operations and mobility.

$31,129,00018

07 LA 110 4596 29590 In the city of Los Angeles, in Southeast Los Angeles, from Slauson Avenue to 
37th Street.    Relocate irrigation equipment and control valves from the
mainline and ramps, extend paving beyond gore areas and along some slopes.
The project is necessary to reduce the frequency and duration of exposure to
traffic and improve safety for highway workers.

$1,800,00019

07 LA 210 4587 29520 In and near Glendale and La Canada Flintridge, from Lowell Avenue to 
Waltonia Drive.  Construct maintenance vehicle pullouts, install access gates, 
extend paving beyond gore and shield existing roadside facilities. The project
is necessary to reduce the frequency and duration of exposure to traffic and
improve safety for highway workers.

$2,070,00020

08 RIV 74 0050L 0R780 In and near Palm Desert, from 1.2 miles west of Strawberry Creek bridge to 
1.3 miles west of Cahuilla Hills Road. Install guardrail and terminal system end 
treatments at various locations. The project will reduce the number of vehicles 
inadvertently departing from the highway.

$5,743,00021

08 SBD 18 0179G 1C100 Near Crestline, from Arrowhead Springs Road to Route 138.   Rehabilitate
distressed pavement.  The project will extend service life and improve ride
quality.

$15,977,00022

Page 2



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

08 SBD 18 0186F 1C560 In and near Big Bear Lake, from Route 38 to Gildart Drive.   Provide slope
stabilization, sediment and erosion control measures.  The project will install 
traction sand traps and apply hydroseed on side slopes and shoulders.   The
project is necessary to comply with the statewide NPDES Permit.

$751,00023

10 SJ 99 3212 1F270 On Route 99 in San Joaquin, Stanislaus and Merced Counties, at various 
locations.   Remove dead or dying trees and prune damaged trees that are in 
various states of decline due to prior drought conditions.

$8,227,00024

11 SD 94 1124 41440 In the the city of San Diego at Kelton Road Overcrossing; also in Lemon Grove 
at Grove Street Overcrossing.  The project will upgrade the existing bridge rail 
systems to current standards and improve public safety. 

$3,946,00025

11 SD Var 1172 42150 In San Diego County, on various routes at various locations. The bridge deck
and joint seals are distressed.  the project will replace joint seals and apply 
methacrylate on the decks to extend service life and improve ride quality.

$2,367,00026

12 ORA 39 3174 0J400 In Anaheim, Buena Park and La Mirada, at Lincoln Avenue (PM 12.4/12.9); at 
Route 91 (PM 14.3/14.5) and from Route 5 to Rosecrans Avenue (PM 
15.1/17.4).   Rehabilitate distressed pavement, relocate and modify electrical
signal pole due to reconstruction of curb ramps to meet ADA standards, 
upgrade lighting to LED to improve visibility, modify raised median islands and 
replace signs.  The project will improve safety, extend service life and improve 

$9,468,00027

$261,557,000Total27 Projects

2.5b.(2) SHOPP Projects (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FP-16-47

04 ALA 13 1490H 4J260 In Oakland, at 0.1 mile south of Carson Street.  This is a follow-up project to 
complete the remaining 4 years of the 5 year plant establishment period and 
biological monitoring permit requirements for parent project 04-1SS41, PPNO
0140Q.  The parent project constructed a retaining wall as permanent storm
damage restoration.

$390,0001

04 ALA Var. 16543 4J370 In various counties, on various routes, at various locations.   Restore non-
operational Transportation Management System (TMS) facilities utilizing two
on-call multi-provider (up to three contractors), task-order based service
contracts on the state highway system throughout the San Francisco Bay Area.

$19,000,0002

07 LA 710 4137A 20212 In Bell, Vernon, Commerce and East Los Angeles, from 0.2 mile south of
Slauson Avenue Overcrossing to 0.1 mile north of 3rd Street Overcrossing.
Rehabilitate deteriorating pavement with continuously reinforced concrete
panels and widen shoulders to meet current standards. Upgrade median
barrier, construct maintenance vehicle pullouts, install fiber optic lines for
CCTV, install CMS's, ramp metering systems and traffic monitoring systems. 

$117,667,0003

$137,057,000Total3 Projects

2.5b.(6) SHOPP Projects Resolution FP-16-59

07 LA 2 4719 30460 Near Glendale; also in various cities, on various routes, at various locations. 
Upgrade Transportation Management System (TMS) by replacing existing
copper cables with fiber optic at all CCTV cameras, ramp meter systems, 
vehicle detection stations and CMS's.  The project is necessary to maintain and
improve the TMS operation. 

$8,898,0001

$8,898,000Total1 Projects

Page 3



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

2.5c.(3a) Locally Administered STIP Project Off the State Highway System Resolution FP-16-48

05 SCR 2366 In Watsonville, on Airport Boulevard, from Freedom Boulevard to the city
limits.  Construct bike lanes, bus pullout, and sidewalks, and rehabilitate 
roadway.

$850,0001

05 SCR 2556 In Watsonville, on Harkins Slough Road from Ohlone Parkway to 200 feet east
of Ohlone Parkway, and on Main Street from Pennsylvania Drive to Pacifica
Boulevard.  Construct sidewalks.

$120,0002

10 MPA 0214 Near the town of Mariposa, on Chowchilla Mountain Road from PM 10.86 to 
PM 11.86, and on Harris Cut-Off Road from PM 10.0 to PM 11.25.  Rehabilitate 
roadway.

$814,0003

$1,784,000Total3 Projects

2.5c.(3b) Local STIP Planning, Programming and Monitoring Projects Resolution FP-16-48

03 COL 0L20 Planning, Programming and Monitoring $28,0001

10 MPA 4957 Planning, Programming and Monitoring. $35,0002

$63,000Total2 Projects

2.5c.(4) Locally Administered STIP Project Off the State Highway System (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FP-16-49

03 YOL 1918 In Davis on Mace Boulevard (north/south arterial) between Blue Oak Place and 
Cowell Boulevard, re-surface and re-stripe entire corridor.  Improve 
Mace/Cowell intersection for bicycles and pedestrians.

$1,778,0001

$1,778,000Total1 Projects

2.5c.(5) Local STIP Planning, Programming and Monitoring Projects (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FP-16-50

02 MOD 2051 Planning, programming and monitoring $59,0001

02 SHA 2368 Planning, Programming and Monitoring $190,0002

03 ED 0L14 Planning,Programming and Monitoring $70,0003

03 Pla 0L11 Planning, Programming and Monitoring $165,0004

05 MON 1165 Planning, Programming and Monitoring. $231,0005

05 SBt 2043 $55,0006

05 SCR 0921 Planning, Programming and Monitoring. $175,0007

05 SLO 0942 Planning, Programming and Monitoring. $157,0008

07 VEN 9002 4U256 Ongoing Planning, programming, and monitoring activities. $413,0009

08 SBD 9811 $1,270,00010

10 Cal C1950 Planning, Programming and Monitoring. $53,00011

10 SJ 7952 Planning, Programming and Monitoring. $200,00012

Page 4



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

12 ORA 2132 $1,482,00013

$4,520,000Total13 Projects

2.5c.(6) Allocation Amendment - Locally Administered STIP Projects Off the State Highway System Resolution FP-16-51

11 SD 7421W In the City of Vista, County of San Diego and City of San Marcos along the 
Sprinter Rail alignment from Melrose Drive to N. Pacific Street. Construct Class
1 Bike Path.
In the City of Oceanside, City of Vista, County of San Diego, and City
of San Marcos, mostly along the Sprinter rail alignment from North 
Melrose Drive to North Pacific Street to construct a Class 1 Bike Path.

$18,437,0001

$18,437,000Total1 Projects

2.5c.(7) AB 3090 Reimbursement (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FP-16-52

03 PLA 28 4679A 0C930 $1,382,0001

$1,382,000Total1 Projects

2.5d.(1) Allocations for Projects with Cost Increase Greater than 20 Percent Resolution FP-16-53

03 PLA 80 5103 3F480 Near Gold Run, at the Gold Run Safety Roadside Rest Areas.   Remove and 
replace existing deteriorating On-site Wastewater Treatment System (OWTS) 
in order to comply with current regulatory requirements, and to meet existing 
and future system demands.

$3,642,0001

$3,642,000Total1 Projects

2.5e.(1) Supplemental Funds for Previously Voted Projects Resolution FA-16-20

04 ALA 580 0133S 4H221 In Oakland, from 0.1 mile east of Boston Avenue overcrossing to 0.2 mile east 
of Route 80/580 Junction. Pavement Rehabilitation

$522,0001

$522,000Total1 Projects

2.5f.(1) Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations Resolution

01 DN 101 1126 0H050 In and near Crescent City, from 2.7 miles south of Hamilton Road to 0.1 mile 
north of Washington Boulevard.   Heavy rainfall beginning January 7, 2017 
through February 2017 resulted in a sinkhole, failed drainage systems, and
embankment erosion.  Field reviews conducted on February 16 and 17, 2017
revealed a downdrain had separated from the culvert outlet. The project will
reconstruct an embankment sinkhole and modify drainage systems. The work

$800,0001

01 Hum 36 2470 0G920 Near Bridgeville, from 0.3 mile west of Jaymar Lane to 1.7 miles west of
Trinity County line.   Beginning on January 7, 2017, a series of storm events
caused multiple slides, sinkholes, slipouts, and distressed pavement. 
Responding day and night to the damages, Department forces were inundated
beyond the Department's capacity. The project will remove and dispose of
slide debris and hazardous trees, support ongoing geotechnical investigations, 

$600,0002

01 Hum 96 2466 0G840 Near Willow Creek, from 0.3 mile west of Tish Tang Campground to Tish Tang 
Campground.   A large landslide first occurred at this location in January 2016.
An emergency contract was initiated and work continued through spring 2016
and summer 2016 to stabilize the slide area.  Rockfall fencing was in the
process of being installed when the slide reactivated during a series of storms 
beginning January 7, 2017.  Additional work is necessary to clear the landslide

$1,300,0003

Page 5



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

01 Hum 96 2478 0H030 Near Weitchpec, from 3.0 miles west of Klamath River to 0.6 mile east of
Upper Weitchpec School Road.   On February 21, 2017 saturated soil 
conditions resulted in a slipout occurring and immediately closed the roadway.
The roadway settled three feet overnight. As per geotechnical investigations,
the project will provide one-way traffic control, stabilize slope, repair drainage 
system, and reconstruct roadway. This work is necessary to prevent further

$4,150,0004

01 Hum 96 2482 0H190 Near Orleans, from 0.9 mile east of Upper Weitchpec Road to 0.8 mile west of 
Siskiyou County line.   Storm events beginning January 7, 2017 caused
multiple slides, sinks, slipouts, flooding, and blocked drainage systems at 
various locations. Maintenance requested assistance because the storm-
related damage exceeds available resources. As per geotechnical
recommendations, the project will remove slide debris, provide slide

$2,600,0005

01 Hum 101 2480 0H100 Near Garberville, from Mendocino County line to 0.3 mile north of Skyway
Road.   Heavy rainfall beginning January 7, 2017 caused multiple culvert
failures that resulted in sinkholes and shoulder damage, confirmed by video
inspection. This project will repair sinkholes, repair and modify drainage
systems, provide traffic control, and reconstruct roadway. The work is 
necessary to prevent further damage and to restore traveler safety. 

$4,100,0006

01 Hum 169 2471 0G930 Near Martins Ferry, from 1.7 miles north of Mitchell Road to 1.4 miles north of 
Weitchpec School Road.   Heavy rainfall starting January 7, 2017 lead to slope
and culvert failures. The existing drainage system was overwhelmed which 
lead to a slide near the culvert inlet. The recent storm exacerbated the
damage by causing debris and water to further erode the unstable slope. This
project will remove slide debris, repair slipout, strengthen embankment

$1,680,0007

01 Hum 211 2479 0H070 Near Ferndale, at Eel River (Fernbridge) Bridge No. 04-0134.   After a series of
storm events beginning January 7, 2017, Maintenance crews reported 
significant scour at the bridge and 2,500 feet long by 165 feet wide
embankment. Conditions threaten bridge stability and require immediate
action to mitigate the ongoing scour conditions. This project will place rock 
slope protection (RSP) at abutments and piers, install riverbank scour

$3,600,0008

01 Hum 254 2476 0H010 Near Miranda, from 0.1 mile south of Fish Creek Road to Madrona Road. 
After heavy rainfall beginning January 7, 2017 caused a slipout, sinkhole, and
a failed culvert. The project will remove slide debris, repair drainage systems,
stabilize slope with retaining wall, and restore roadway. The work is necessary 
to protect the roadway and restore safe passage for traveling public.

$3,900,0009

01 Lak 29 3114 0H060 Near Lakeport, from 0.1 mile north of Spruce Grove Road to 0.1 mile north of
Hofacker Lane.   On February 20, 2017, a sinkhole developed in the roadway 
shoulder and grew exponentially overnight and posed a threat to adjacent
roadway. Hydraulics investigation revealed a crushed seven foot diameter
culvert. The project will replace drainage systems, stabilize slope, and repair 
roadway. The work is necessary to mitigate embankment erosion and prevent

$3,250,00010

01 Lak 175 3113 0G750 Near Middletown, from 0.2 mile east of Grouse Springs Road to 0.1 mile east 
of Socrates Mine Road.   A series of storms starting January 8, 2017 within the 
limits of the former Valley Fire burn area threatens roadway stability, safety
and mobility at four locations.  At one location, the existing culvert system was
overwhelmed  resulting in flows crossing the roadway, saturating the slope
leading to voids, failure, and partial roadway closure.  Culvert and wingwall

$3,750,00011

01 Men 1 4669 0H000 Near Elk, from 0.5 mile north of Philo Greenwood Road to 0.5 mile south of 
Navarro Bluff Road.   On February 8, 2017, a slipout eroded embankment, 
damaged guard railing, and caused roadway settlement.  Hydraulics 
investigations revealed a sinkhole extended beneath the roadway created by
60-inch failed culvert. This project will remove slide debris, stabilize slope, 
repair drainage system with jack and bore method, and reconstruct roadway.

$1,600,00012

01 Men 20 4659 0G760 Near Willits, at 0.8 mile east of James Creek Bridge.   Heavy rains beginning
January 7, 2017 resulted in a landslide and complete roadway closure.  The 
volume and continuing slide movement have overwhelmed the maintenance
forces.  This project will place and maintain a debris flow barrier, remove slide 
debris and hazardous trees, stabilize the slope, repair drainage systems, repair
roadway surfacing, dewater, and provide erosion control.  The project will also 

$1,025,00013

Page 6



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

01 Men 20 4667 0G940 Near Calpella, at East Fork Russian River Bridge No. 10-0184.   Beginning
January 7, 2017, a series of storm events created an accelerated failing bridge
deck surface treatment including delamination and potholes. As per 
Maintenance recommendations, the project will include traffic control, remove
delaminated deck overlay, replace joint seals, and place polyester concrete
overlay. The work is necessary to mitigate further deterioration and restore

$1,850,00014

01 Men 101 4662 0G790 Near Willits, at 0.8 mile south of Route 20.   A series of storms starting
January 8, 2017 through January 11, 2017 caused two landslides at the
northern (150 ft.) and southern (350 ft.) ends of the slope. Maintenance crews
responded with lane closures, but the repairs needed exceeded resources.
This project will repair drainage systems, remove slide debris, provide traffic
control, repair roadway, and reconstruct slope. Ongoing geotechnical

$4,800,00015

01 Men 101 4672 0H110 Near Laytonville, from 0.7 mile south of Sloan Road to 0.8 mile north of Bell 
Springs Road.   Heavy rains beginning in early January 2017 caused 
accelerated pavement failure. Sustained rainfall saturated the pavement 
causing large sporadic potholes. The surface layer failure along with
underlying structural section failure requires daily maintenance which exceeds 
the resources of Department forces since the repairs cannot withstand traveler

$10,000,00016

01 Men 101 4673 0H120 In Cummings, from Rattlesnake Creek to 0.8 mile north of Route 271 
Separation; also on Route 271, from Route 101 to 0.7 mile south of Marion 
Lane (PM 0.0 to PM 4.0).   Beginning January 7, 2017 a series of storm events 
caused sinkholes, damaged drainage systems, and distorted and cracked the
asphalt roadway. The project will repair roadway sinkholes, modify and repair
drainage systems, stabilize slope with soldier pile wall or rock buttress pending

$6,950,00017

01 Men 101 4671 0H090 Near Leggett, at 0.3 mile south of Bridges Creek.   On January 6, 2017 heavy 
rainfall initiated landslide and rockfall destabilizing slope and damaging 
roadway. As per geotechnical recommendations, Department forces installed
temporary rockfall fencing and barrier railing along roadway shoulder. On
March 9, additional slide activity fully closed the roadway. The project will
remove slide debris, rock scale and grade slope, install rockfall protection

$1,600,00018

01 Men 128 4670 0H080 Near Albion, from 0.5 mile east of Route 1 to 1.5 miles east of Route 1.
Heavy rainfall beginning January 7, 2017 through February 2017 resulted in a
sinkhole and overwhelmed culverts causing roadway flooding. Standing water 
and debris compromised numerous culverts in the area, which culminated in
extended road closures. This project will provide traffic control, provide clear
water diversion, repair drainage systems, restore roadway. The work is 

$1,000,00019

01 Men 162 4665 0G900 Near Laytonville, from Route 101 to 1.0 mile east of Middle Fork Eel River 
Bridge.   On January 7, 2017, a series of storm events caused multiple slides,
damaged drainage systems, and an embankment slipout. The project will 
remove slide debris, stabilize slopes, repair drainage systems, provide support 
for geotechnical investigations, and repair roadway. The design and 
construction will require close coordination with environmental agencies and

$850,00020

01 Men 175 4681 0H210 Near Hopland, from 1.0 mile east of Buckman Drive Road to 0.5 mile east of 
McDowell Sidehill Viaduct.   Heavy rainfall beginning January 7, 2017 caused a
slide and slipout that damaged the roadway, created intermittent road
closures, and reduced access to private property in the area. On February 2, a
sinkhole developed and progressed into a slipout that created a 75 foot by 6 
foot high scarp. By April 2017, the slide progressed and debris breached a

$3,600,00021

01 Men 253 4674 0H130 Near Boonville, from Route 128 to 0.1 mile east of Butler Ranch Road.   Heavy 
rainfall beginning January 7,2017 through February 2017 resulted in roadway 
flooding, overwhelmed culverts, and distorted roadway. Ongoing investigations
confirmed failed culverts and saturated soil conditions under roadway. This
project will provide traffic control, repair slipouts, replace and repair drainage
systems, and restore roadway. The work is necessary to prevent further 

$2,125,00022

02 PLU 89 3676 3H090 Near Greenville, from 0.1 mile north of Indian Falls Road to 0.5 mile north of
Indian Falls Road (PM 11.6/11.9); also, at 0.3 mile north of Greenville Wolf
Creek Road (PM 24.5).   Heavy rainfall starting January 6, 2017, carried rocks
and debris that plugged a culvert, then allowing water to flow over the 
roadway and scour the embankment.  The scour action ultimately undermined
the roadway resulting in 24-hour one way traffic control. This project will 

$1,600,00023

Page 7



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

02 Plu Var 3686 3H330 In Plumas County on various routes at various locations, Route 49 (PM 0.0 to
PM 7.5), Route 70 (PM 26.0 to PM 95.7), and Route 89 (PM 0.0 to 8.7); also in 
Lassen County, on Route 70 (PM 0.0 to PM 3.9).   Beginning on February 6,
2017, a serious of storms caused flooding which closed the roadway at various
locations.  Overwhelmed drainage systems have caused severe scour and
undermining of pavement, plugging culverts and filling debris racks,

$2,500,00024

02 Sha 299 3693 3H510 Near Burney, from 0.9 mile east of Supan Road to 0.7 mile west of Buffum
Road; also from 0.1 mile east of Terry Mill Road to 0.3 mile east of Terry Mill 
Road (PM 68.35 to PM 62.14); also at 0.9 mile east of Terry Mill Road (PM 
69.22).   On February 6, 2017, winter storms and melting snow have caused a 
slipout, damaged drainage systems, and compromised the roadway structural 
section. The project will stabilize slope with rock slope protection (RSP), repair 

$1,700,00025

02 Sis 5 3689 3H390 In Dunsmuir, at 0.1 mile north of Dunsmuir Avenue.   On February 17, 2017 a 
landslide occurred after heavy rainfall. The failing embankment poses an
imminent threat to the public due to two collapsed benches above the 
roadway. The slide material is suspended on the slope within the trees, but 
the slope condition remains unstable. The project will remove slide debris and 
hazardous trees, place rock slope protection (RSP), and reestablish water

$3,200,00026

02 Sis 5 3690 3H400 Near Mt. Shasta, from 0.1 mile north of Mott Road to 0.4 mile north of Abrams 
Lake Road; also near Yreka, from Juniper Creek Bridge to Greenhorn Creek
Bridge (PM R44 to PM R46).   From December 2016 through February 2017, 
multiple storm events caused accelerated pavement damage including over 70
cracked asphalt slab failures. The saturated soil conditions have destabilized
the structural section of the roadway where repair materials continue to erode. 

$3,000,00027

02 Tri 36 3692 3H440 Near Mad River, from 0.3 mile east of Mad River Rock Lookout Road to 1.0 
mile west of South Fork Mountain Road; also at 0.8 mile west of Trinity Pines 
Road (PM 24.01).   On February 17, 2017, two slipouts occurred resulting in 
dropped pavement ranging from three to ten inches. The slipouts were caused
by heavy rain, saturated asphalt, and embankment conditions. The project will
construct a soldier pile wall, install a rock buttress, and reconstruct the

$4,100,00028

02 Tri 299 3665 2H740 Near Del Loma, at Big French Creek Road.   A series of rock slides continue to 
occur at this location since January 16, 2016.  Geotechnical investigations 
determined the slope will continue to shed rocks and soil.  On February 1,
2016 an Emergency G-11 allocation (EA 2H090) was made to monitor and
provide traffic control and site clearing as required to keep the route clear.
However, the site continues to be under 24 hour one-way traffic control and 

$14,640,00029

02 Tri 299 3688 3H380 Near Junction City, at 1.0 mile west of Valdor Drive.   On February 17, 2017, a 
slipout occurred resulting in embankment failure. Heavy rainfall created a 50 
foot scarpa adjacent to shoulder. On March 8, the embankment slipped an 
additional eight feet. On March 21, Trinity County Sheriff expressed concerns
about the active slipout effects and the imminent threat to the highway. 
Geotechnical staff reviewed the location and determined the slipout will

$2,400,00030

03 But 70 2292 3H170 Near Cresta, from 0.4 mile west of Bear Creek to 0.2 mile east of Arch Rock
Tunnel.   A series of storms starting January 7, 2017 caused flooding and rock 
slope protection (RSP) embankment erosion. On February 11, Feather River
flooded the roadway resulting in pavement, shoulder, and culvert damage.
The project will replace rock slope protection (RSP), repair shoulder backing,
repair asphalt concrete, repair drainage systems, and provide traffic control.

$1,680,00031

03 But 162 2636 3H210 In Oroville, from Route 70 to Lower Wyandotte Road.   On February 22, 2017, 
Maintenance received notification of significant pavement damage caused by a
large-scale truck hauling operation associated with the Oroville Dam Spillway
incident. The project will repair asphalt roadway, repair traffic striping, repair
electrical signal loop, and provide traffic control. The work is necessary to halt
further damages and to prevent highway closures. The Federal Highway

$840,00032

03 Col 20 2952 3H160 Near Wilbur Springs, from 1.6 miles east of Route 16 to 0.7 mile east of 
Leesville Road.    on February 18, 2017, in response to the excessive storm 
runoff covering the entire roadway, Maintenance closed the route. As the
water receded, Maintenance observed damages to culverts, roadside ditches,
metal beam guardrails, shoulder failure, slope erosion, and right-of-way
fencing. The project will remove 7,300 cubic yards of vegetation and debris, 

$2,550,00033

Page 8



03 ED 50 3323 3H180 In and near Camino, from 0.2 mile east of Parkway Drive to 0.3 mile west of 
Old Carson Road.   A storm event beginning January 7, 2017 caused 
significant soil saturation and heavy runoff resulting in multiple slipouts. On 
February 22, additional slipouts damaged roadway shoulder in several 
locations. The project will reconstruct approximately 12,000 cubic yards of
embankment, install rock slope protection, remove approximately 5,800 cubic

$2,615,00034

03 ED 50 3324 3H230 Near Pollock Pines, from 0.5 mile west of Outer Limits Lane to 0.6 mile east of 
Hazel Valley Road.   On February 14, 2017, two scarps developed on either
side of roadway. Department forces mitigated initial damages but on March
16, 2017 the newly paved section revealed settlement cracks. This project will
support geotechnical drilling and investigations, remove and replace the
damaged asphalt concrete, and perform bump grinding to restore rideability to

$1,140,00035

03 ED 50 3322 3H120 Near Kyburz, from 0.4 mile west of South Fork American River Bridge to 0.8
mile east of Kyburz Road.   Beginning on January 7, 2017 through January 11, 
2017 a series of storm events caused multiple landslides and slipouts which 
resulted in full road closure and differential pavement settlement. This project 
will remove approximately 32,000 cubic yards of slide debris, reconstruct
embankment, repair shoulders, repair drainage systems, and restore roadway. 

$4,400,00036

03 ED 50 3325 3H240 In Kyburz, from 0.1 mile west of Kyburz Drive to 0.1 mile east of Capachi 
Drive.   A series of storms beginning in early January 2017 through March
2017 carried debris into the box culvert thereby damaging the drainage
system, pavement, and embankment. This project will replace drainage
system, remove debris, and place rock slope protection (RSP). The work is
necessary to prevent long term disruption on this route and to restore traveler 

$850,00037

03 ED 89 3465 2H940 Near South Lake Tahoe, at various locations from Alpine County line to Placer 
County line (PM 0.0 to PM 27.4); also in Placer County at various locations (PM 
0.0 to PM 21.6).   On October 30, 2015, a Governor's Proclamation was issued
in response to large tree mortality caused by drought, insect infestation, and
disease.  And on April 14, 2016 California Office of Emergency Services (OES)
issued a mission task order directing the Department to remove dead and 

$2,800,00038

03 ED 193 3634 3H070 Near Placerville, from 0.2 mile east of Spanish Flat Road to Route 49.   A
storm event starting January 7, 2017 caused a slipout and mudslides resulting
in one-way traffic control to address 1,500 cubic yards of slide material in the
affected area. This project will remove mudslide debris, repair and clean the
roadway, repair drainage systems, repair slipout using geotextile 
reinforcement or a RSP buttress, and reduce overhanging rock and vegetation.

$1,190,00039

03 Sac 220 7439 3H080 Near Ryde, from Tina Lake Lane to River Road.   Beginning with a series of
storm events on January 7, 2017 through February 15, 2017 a slipout occurred
which resulted in a six inch roadway settlement and severe erosion of an
adjacent agriculture canal. As per geotechnical recommendations, the project
will remove slipout debris, reconstruct embankment, install rock slope
protection (RSP), and restore roadway. The work is necessary to prevent 

$630,00040

03 Sie 89 8009 3H220 Near Sierraville, from Henness Pass Road to 0.3 mile north of Perry Creek;
also on Route 49 from Lincoln Street to 1.0 mile south of Lemon Canyond 
Road.   A series of storm events beginning on January 7 through February
2017 caused culvert damage, flooding and highway closures. On March 3,
Maintenance conducted a full review once the flood water had receded to 
confirm the scope of work. This project will repair drainage system, remove 

$3,075,00041

03 Sut 20 8143 3H250 Near Yuba City, at Feather River Bridge Overhead No. 18-0009.   On March
16, 2017 bridge scour of rock slope protection (piers 20-21) and scour from 
channel bypass flows (piers 14-17) was caused by a series of storm events
and Oroville Dam water releases needed from rising reservoir levels. The
project will place additional rock slope protection (RSP) and reconstruct
embankment. The work is necessary to prevent additional scour and to ensure 

$2,371,00042

03 Yol 16 8667 3H190 Near Rumsey, from the Colusa County line to 0.9 mile west of Rumsey Canyon 
Bridge.   On February 22, 2017 a series of 16 mudslides and rockslides
occurred that eroded slopes and damaged the roadway. The project will
remove slide debris, repair drainage system, restore roadside safety elements
and repair roadway. The work is necessary to prevent further damage and 
restore safe passage to the traveling public.

$3,045,00043

Page 9

District County Route PPNO EA Project Description 
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

03 Yol 16 8666 3H150 Near Rumsey, at 1.5 miles west of Colusa County line.   Due to a series of
storm events starting January 7, 2017 through February 21, 2017, a slipout
and 16 mudslides occurred which resulted in a road closure of both directions
of travel. The damage includes roadway settlement up to five foot and a
failing retaining wall. The project will construct approximately 760 foot long 
soldier pile wall, remove approximately 220 feet of failing retaining wall, 

$9,540,00044

04 ALA 13 1456C 4K250 In Oakland, at 0.1 mile north of Broadway Terrace.   On January 23, 2017
heavy storm events caused a 4 foot wide by 10 foot deep sinkhole in the 
travel lane. Upon further investigation the expanding sinkhole is being caused 
by a failed culvert. This project will replace the failed culvert, backfill the 
sinkhole, and reconstruct the roadway surface.  On April 15, 2017, a sinkhole
developed at PM 10.3 forcing a lane closure. Supplemental work includes

$045

04 Ala 84 1459G 4K760 Near Livermore, from 0.8 mile west of Ruby Hill Drive to 0.5 mile west of Ruby
Hill Drive.   A series of heavy storms beginning in early January 2017 through
February 2017 caused a landslide at five locations that spilled debris onto the 
highway and forced a subsequent lane closure. In addition, a concrete 
drainage ditch was damaged. This project will stabilize slope with rock slope
protection (RSP), repair concrete drainage ditch, and place erosion control 

$3,310,00046

04 Ala 238 1461N 0P200 In Hayward, from Route 580 to Route 880.   A series of storms beginning in
January 2017 through April 2017 caused accelerated pavement failure. The
asphalt became saturated causing widespread failure. Maintenance forces 
patched damaged areas, but the damage exceeds available resources since
the repairs cannot withstand the commuter and commercial traffic demands.
The project will repair water saturated failed pavement concrete slabs, repair

$1,610,00047

04 Ala 580 1460K 4K920 In Oakland, from Oak Knoll Boulevard to 0.4 mile east of Seminary Avenue.   A
series of storms beginning in January 2017 through February 2017 caused 
embankment settlement at three locations which altered flowlines leaving 
standing water on the pavement. This project will stabilize embankment
settlement, repair drainage systems, and restore roadway. The work is
necessary to prevent further roadway damage and avoid lane loss.

$1,550,00048

04 Ala 680 1461P 0P210 In Fremont, at Scott Creek Road southbound offramp.   A series of heavy 
storms beginning in January 2017 through February 2017 caused a slipout that 
affected the mainline shoulder and southbound off-ramp causing material to 
spill onto the roadway below. The project will remove loose material on
embankment, backfill voids in rock slope protection (RSP), and install erosion 
control measures. The work is necessary to reestablish embankment stability,

$750,00049

04 Mrn 1 1461F 0P000 Near Mill Valley, at Richardson Bay Bridge & Separation.   A series of heavy
storms beginning in January 2017 through February 2017 caused high tides 
and subsequent flooding across all lanes damaging pavement and failing 
drainage systems. The project will modify drainage systems, relocate electrical 
facilities, and repair roadway. The work is necessary to prevent further
damage and restore safe passage to the traveling public. 

$1,500,00050

04 Mrn 1 1461G 0P130 Near Stinson Beach, at 0.6 mile south of Panoramic Highway.   A series of 
heavy storms beginning in early January 2017 through March 2017 caused a
slipout which cracked asphalt pavement threatens lane loss. As per 
geotechnical recommendations, the project will reconstruct embankment, 
construct soldier pile retaining wall, install erosion control measures, and
repair roadway. The work is necessary to prevent complete highway closure 

$10,500,00051

04 Mrn 1 1460C 4K850 Near Olema, at Olema Creek Bridge No. 27-0020.   A series of heavy storms 
starting in January 2017 through March 2017 caused two washouts that pose
a danger of undermining the roadway structural section. The project will
construct a sheet pile retaining wall and replace a culvert. The work is
necessary to mitigate continued damage and prevent lane closures.

$5,400,00052

04 Mrn 1 1460D 4K860 Near Marshall, at 3.2 miles south of Marshall Petaluma Road.   A series of
storms beginning in January 2017 through March 2017 created a culvert 
failure. The separated culvert caused a washout which damaged the
embankment and roadway. The project will reconstruct embankment and
modify drainage system. The work is necessary to prevent further damage and 
restore traveler safety.

$1,750,00053

Page 10



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

04 SCl 35 1459K 4K800 Near Los Gatos, at 1.2 miles north of Las Cumbres Road.   A series of heavy 
storms beginning in January 2017 through February 10, 2017 caused a 
washout which destroyed approximately 200 feet of highway and caused 
complete road closure. Traffic has been diverted, but the detour route is
narrow thereby reducing commercial and emergency vehicle access. The
project will construct soldier pile retaining walls, excavate unstable roadway, 

$33,510,00054

04 SCl 35 1460L 4K930 Near Saratoga, at 1.6 miles south of Route 9.   A series of heavy storms
beginning in early January 2017 through March 2017 a washout occurred. On
March 10, 2017 a culvert failure created a 10x10 foot sinkhole in the
embankment. This project will supply traffic control, repair roadway, repair
drainage system, install erosion control measures, and perform grout injection. 
The work is necessary to prevent further damage and highway closures.

$1,755,00055

04 SCl 101 1462B 0P460 In San Jose, at Route 101-85/S101 HOV Connector Separation No. 37-0628E. 
A series of heavy storms starting in January 2017 through April 2017 saturated 
the ground underneath the bridge approach, departure slabs, and the 
structural backfill material behind mechanically stabilized earth (MSE). An
inspection identified that a slab settlement up to 12 inches over 30 foot in
length is an abrupt grade change that can damage vehicles or cause drivers to

$1,500,00056

04 SCl 101 1459J 4K790 In Palo Alto, at Embarcadero Road Overcrossing No. 37-0150.   On March 2,
2017 a dump truck traveling southbound resulted in a bridge hit. The truck
struck the exterior bridge girder causing temporary lane closure. Maintenance 
crews removed the concrete from the roadway and traffic has been redirected 
so drivers are not directly under the damaged bridge section. The project will 
install a temporary support system and replace reinforced concrete girder. The

$1,450,00057

04 SCl 152 1458Q 4K620 In Gilroy, from Santa Teresa Boulevard to Monterey Road.   A series of storms
beginning in January 2017 through April 2017 caused accelerated pavement
failure. The asphalt became saturated causing widespread failure.
Maintenance forces patched damaged areas, but the damage exceeds
available resources since repairs cannot withstand the commuter and 
commercial traffic demands. The project will repair water saturated failed

$1,300,00058

04 SM 1 1461H 0P160 Near Pescadero, from 0.1 mile south of Pescadero Creek Road to 1.5 miles 
north of Pescadero Creek.   A series of heavy storms beginning in early
January 2017 through March 2017 saturated the slope leading to five 
washouts. The washouts are close to the pavement edge and will cause lane
closures if left unattended. This project will place rock slope protection (RSP), 
construct gabion wall, and construct sheet pile retaining wall. The work is 

$4,860,00059

04 SM 35 1457M 4K480 Near Sky Londa, at 0.1 mile north of Chapman Road.   On January 8, 2017 
and into early February, 2017, a series of storm events caused a embankment 
slipout undermining the southbound lane forcing a lane closure. This project 
will repair slipout, construct a soldier pile tieback retaining wall, and
reconstruct roadway. On February 15, 2017, an additional slide occurred.
Supplemental work is necessary to repair slide by constructing a soil nail

$1,000,00060

04 SM 84 1460G 4K890 Near La Honda, from 0.5 mile west of Pescadero Creek Road to 0.5 mile east 
of Pescardero Creek Road.   A series of heavy storms beginning January 2017 
through March 2017 resulted in a washed out embankment. The washout 
damage is either approaching or has undermined nearby pavement and could
cause lane closure if left unrepaired. The project will install rock slope
protection, install shotcrete lining of embankment, install temporary barrier

$1,600,00061

04 SM 84 1460H 4K900 Near Sky Londa, from 0.3 mile west of Old La Honda Road to 0.2 mile east of 
Old La Honda Road.   A series of storms beginning in January 2017 through
late February 2017 saturated the adjoining hillside causing a landslide. The
slide movement caused an abrupt change in pavement grade and a separated
culvert. The project will include repair drainage, supply traffic control, and 
conduct asphalt remediation including grinding, leveling, and paving. The work

$600,00062

04 SM 84 1462D 0P490 Near Sky Londa, from 0.3 mile east of Friars Lane to 0.5 mile west of Fox Hill
Road.   A series of heavy storms beginning in early January 2017 through 
February 2017 created saturated slopes causing an embankment slipout. 
Inspections performed on March 7, 2017 revealed widening pavement cracks
and pavement beginning to slip in both directions.  On April 12, 2017 a slipout 
occurred resulting in an eastbound lane closure. This project will construct a

$5,630,00063

Page 11



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

04 SM 92 1461Q 0P150 Near Half Moon Bay, at 0.7 mile east of Main Street.   A series of heavy storms 
beginning in January 2017 through late February 2017 caused a slipout that
undermined pavement by two feet. The project will construct soldier pile
retaining wall, install temporary barrier railing, repair roadway, and supply
traffic control. The work is necessary to prevent lane loss and restore traveler 
safety.

$2,600,00064

04 SM 101 1456G 4K280 In Millbrae, from 0.4 mile south of Millbrae Avenue to San Francisco County 
line; also in San Francisco, from Alana Way to Silver Avenue (PM 0.0 to PM
1.8).   A series of heavy storms beginning in January 2017 through February 
2017 caused accelerated pavement failure. The asphalt became saturated 
causing widespread failure. Maintenance forces patched damaged areas, but
the damage exceeds available resources since repairs cannot withstand the

$1,950,00065

04 SM 280 1461R 0P280 In San Bruno, at 0.2 mile north of Jenevein Avenue.   A series of heavy storms 
beginning in January 2017 through February 2017 caused a washout. Three 
culverts failed causing flooding and mud deposits to spill onto adjacent private
properties. The project will repair drainage system, place rock slope protection
(RSP), repair roadway, and install erosion control measures. The work is 
necessary to prevent further loss of property and avoid lane loss.

$1,150,00066

04 Sol 12 1458T 4K650 Near Fairfield, from 0.1 mile west of Lawler Ranch Parkway to 0.1 mile west of
Olsen Road.   A series of storms beginning in early January 2017 caused 
accelerated pavement failure. The asphalt became saturated causing 
widespread failure. Maintenance forces patched damaged areas, but the
damage exceeds available resources since the repairs cannot withstand the 
commuter and commercial traffic demands. The project will repair water

$2,860,00067

04 Sol 113 1460M 4K940 Near Dixon, from Robinson Road to 0.3 mile south of Midway Road.   A series 
of storms beginning in early January 2017 caused accelerated pavement
failure. The asphalt became saturated causing widespread failure.
Maintenance forces patched damaged areas, but the damage exceeds
available resources since the repairs cannot withstand the commuter and 
commercial traffic demands. The project will repair water saturated failed

$2,340,00068

04 Son 12 1461E 0P180 In Santa Rosa, from 0.2 mile west of Hoen Avenue to 0.1 mile east of Brush 
Creek Road.   A series of storms beginning in January 2017 through April 2017 
caused accelerated pavement failure. The asphalt became saturated causing
widespread failure. Maintenance forces patched damaged areas, but the
damage exceeds available resources since the repairs cannot withstand the
commuter and commercial traffic demands. The project will repair water

$575,00069

04 Son 101 1456P 4K360 Near Petaluma, at 0.3 mile south of Tunzi Road.   A series of heavy storms
beginning in early January 2017 through February 2017 saturated the slope
and caused a landslide.  The area is susceptible to slides and this is the third
slide since 2014 and the entire slope was pumping water due to compromised
subsurface conditions. A geotechnical evaluation indicated that embankment
saturation caused the failure despite previous slope work performed at this 

$1,350,00070

04 Son 116 1460P 4K960 Near Lakeville, from 0.6 mile east of Lakeville Highway to 0.9 mile east of
Lakeville Highway.   Heavy storms starting January 2017 through March 2017
resulted in a saturated embankment at two locations. Early slipout damaged
manifested into cracked pavement, but subsequent storms caused the 
embankment to settle causing the pavement cracks to widen and lengthen. If
left unattended, the slipouts will result in lane closure. The project will

$2,300,00071

04 Son 128 1455K 4K200 Near Kellogg, at Maacama Creek.   Heavy storms beginning January 8, 2017 
resulted in high flows in the adjacent parallel creek that have eroded the
roadway embankment to the edge of pavement.  Repairs are necessary to 
prevent undermining of the roadway surface and keep the route open to
traffic.  This project will place rock slope protection (RSP) as an interim repair 
to prevent further damage. Resource agency permits require the RSP to be

$500,00072

05 Mon 1 2719 1J340 Near Big Sur, from 2.9 miles south of Vicente Creek Bridge to 0.9 mile north of 
Coast Ridge Road.   Heavy rains starting January 21, 2017 through February
2017 caused a landslide. The damage includes, but not yet fully identified, 
rock and mud slides, slipouts, impaired drainage systems, and deteriorating
pavement which is restricting travel in both directions. This project will remove
slide debris, rebuild embankment slopes, repair drainage systems, replace

$6,900,00073

Page 12



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

05 Mon 1 2717 1J320 Near Big Sur, from 0.2 mile north of Pfeiffer Big Sur Road to 0.8 mile south of 
Coast Road.   Heavy rains beginning February 16, 2017 and continuing 
through out February 2017, have caused several landslides and embankment 
failures and closed the highway in both directions.  This project will remove
slide debris, reconstruct embankment washouts, repair drainage systems, and 
reconstruct roadway.  Supplemental work is necessary to complete slide debris

$1,150,00074

05 Mon 101 2718 1J330 Near Prunedale, at 0.4 mile north of Ralph Lane.   Heavy rains beginning in 
January 21, 2017 through February 2017 caused culvert failure. The storm 
caused the reinforced concrete box (RCB) culvert wing wall to collapse with 
damaged to the side slopes. The project will remove failed portions of wing
wall, extend RCB culvert, reconstruct embankment, and restore the roadway.
The work is necessary to prevent further damage and highway closure.

$600,00075

05 SCr Var 2689 1H790 In Santa Cruz County, at various locations on Route 1, 9, 35, and 236.   On 
January 6, 2017 heavy rains have caused several mudslides at 14 locations,
causing road closures and damaging embankments, pavement, guardrail, and
drainage systems. The project will conduct investigations to assess the extent
of the slides, remove over 20,000 cubic yards of slide debris, reconstruct
embankment, repair drainage systems, replace damaged guardrail, and 

$6,000,00076

05 SLO 1 2724 1J360 Near Morro Bay, at 0.2 mile north of South Bay Boulevard.   Heavy rainfall 
beginning January 2017 through February 2017 caused culvert failure and a
sinkhole. The sinkhole resulted from a failed culvert under the southbound 
lanes and off-ramp. The project will repair sinkhole, replace culvert, and
restore roadway. The work is necessary to mitigate storm-related damage,
avoid lane restrictions, and restore traveler safety.

$500,00077

06 Fre 5 6872 0W320 Near Coalinga, from 1.1 miles north of W. Kamm Avenue to 0.5 mile south of
W. Panoche Road.   Late 2016 through Early 2017 Winter storms caused
accelerated pavement failure. Saturated pavement caused unstable conditions 
resulting in large potholes and loose debris. Maintenance forces have patched
potholes, but the damage exceeds available resources. As conditions are
worsening, CHP has expressed concerns that lane closures may be required

$1,075,00078

06 Ker 58 6867 0W310 Near Bakersfield, from 16.5 miles east of Route 184 to 1.4 miles east of Route 
223.   A heavy storm event beginning January 6, 2017 through February 2017
caused accelerated pavement failure in over 70 PCC slabs. As a result of the
storm, the base materials became saturated and the broken slabs are moving
under traffic. Maintenance forces patched damaged areas, but the damage 
exceeds available resources since the repairs cannot withstand the commuter 

$750,00079

06 Mpa 41 6860 0W130 Near Fish Camp, from 0.6 mile north of White Chief Mountain Road to 0.8 mile
north of White Chief Mountain Road.   A storm event on January 6, 2017 
caused a slipout resulting in southbound lane closure and northbound shoulder 
damage. Maintenance forces used fill materials and sandbags to prevent water
intrusion thereby slowing the slipout progression. This project will include
slope repair, roadway repair, installation of erosion control measures, metal

$100,00080

07 LA 1 5265 1XE60 Near Malibu, from 0.7 mile south of Corral Canyon Road to 0.2 mile north of 
Latigo Canyon Drive; also in Ventura County, from 0.6 mile south of Deer 
Creek Road to 0.1 mile north of Calleguas Creek Road.   A severe storm event
on February 17, 2017 resulted in a landslide, a washout and surface erosion at
multiple locations. Heavy rainfall caused the slide debris to travel onto the
roadway and was later cleared and moved to the shoulder of the road by 

$2,850,00081

07 LA 14 5266 1XE50 In Santa Clarita, from 0.5 mile south of Placenta Canyon Road to 0.5 mile
north of Placenta Canyon Road; also near Agua Dulce, at 0.4 mile north of
Escondido Canyon Road (PM 42.9).   On February 17, 2017 a storm event
caused a rockslide resulting in slide material spilling onto the roadway. On
March 27, 2017 Geotechnical investigations conducted a review of the
damages. As per geotechnical recommendations, the project will remove slide 

$575,00082

07 LA 23 5168 1XA80 In Malibu, from 0.4 mile south of Decker Edison Road to Decker Edison Road.
Severe storm events starting January 7, 2017 saturated the slopes causing
several rock slides and the potential for further slides.  This project will scale 
slopes to remove unstable rock material, haul away debris, and stabilize
slopes.  Wire mesh netting will be placed on slopes and anchored with rock
bolts.  The project will then make repairs to the roadway surface.  On January

$275,00083

Page 13



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

07 LA Var 5262 1XE20 Near San Fernando, from Sheldon Street to Lankershim Boulevard; also near
Santa Clarita, at 0.5 mile north of Weldon Canyon Road; also on Route 210 at 
various locations (PM R7.0, PM R9.2 to PM 9.6, and PM R9.6).   A severe 
storm event beginning February 17, 2017 created heavy runoff resulting in an
eroded slope, multiple washouts, a mudslide, and damaged drainage systems.
Maintenance forces responded by closing the freeways, removing material

$432,00084

07 Ven 1 5066 2X050 Near the City of Ventura, from Solimar Undercrossing to Mobile Pier Road; also 
on Route 101 from Main Street to Santa Barbara County line.   Severe storms
beginning February 17, 2017 through February 21, 2017 caused slipouts, 
washouts, and sinkholes. On February 28, 2017 Geotechnical investigations
reported that a chain of sinkholes on the slope resulted in tunnel erosion.  The
detention basins are filled to capacity and have stopped stand pipes from

$3,865,00085

07 Ven 33 5179 1XC90 Near Mira Monte, from Matilija Hot Springs Road to 1.9 miles south of Apache
Canyon Road.   A severe storm event beginning February 17, 2017 caused
multiple rock slides and washouts. The heavy runoff has blocked drainage
systems and damaged metal beam guardrail. Maintenance forces closed the
roadway and removed slide debris in preparation for future storms. On March
6, 2017 Geotechnical concluded their investigations. As per geotechnical

$3,300,00086

08 Riv 243 3007C 1H890 Near Mountain Center, from 0.2 mile north of Franklin Drive to 0.6 mile south 
of Poppet Flats Road.   A series of heavy storms in February 2017 caused a 
washout and culvert failure at six locations. The eroding slope collapsed
resulting in culvert damage. The project will reconstruct embankments, repair
drainage systems, repair roadway, place armament of shotcrete and wire 
mesh on slope, place slurry and compaction grouting,reconstruct metal beam 

$1,700,00087

$260,268,000Total87 Projects

2.5f.(3) Informational Report - SHOPP Safety Resolution G-03-10 Delegated Allocations Resolution

01 LAK 29 3101 0E640 Near Kelseyville, from 0.2 mile south to 0.2 mile north of Cruickshank Road.
Improve safety and reduce the number and severity of collisions by 
constructing a left-turn pocket.

$1,404,0001

04 SCL 237 1482M 2J660 In Mountain View, at Church Street.   Widen outside shoulders, reconstruct the
existing raised median island, install guardrail, grind and resurface pavement, 
make drainage system improvements, and upgrade the existing street lighting.
These safety improvements will reduce the number and severity of collisions.

$1,858,0002

12 ORA 39 3143A 0N710 In Huntington Beach at Center Avenue; also in Buena Park, at Route 91 off 
ramps (PM 14.4).  Modify traffic signals, install safety lighting, upgrade curb 
ramps to current ADA standards and improve pavement delineation for 
vehicles and pedestrians.  The project is necessary to reduce the number and
severity of collisions.

$1,176,0003

$4,438,000Total3 Projects

2.5f.(4) Informational Report - Minor Construction Program - Resolution G-05-05 Delegated Allocations Resolution

04 Ala 80 3J570 Slab replacement to extend the service life of the existing pavement and 
improve ride quality for the traveling public.

$1,261,0001

04 Mrn 37 1K370 Pavement resurfacing to extend the service life of the existing pavement and 
improve ride quality for the traveling public.

$1,138,0002

05 SLO 1 1A150 In San Luis Obispo County, in the incorporated community of Oceano. 
Construct storm water.

(This is a Financial Contribution Only (FCO) to the County of San Luis Obispo.)

$1,000,0003

07 LA 210 3P680 Improve operations and enhance pedestrian and vehicular flow through the 
intersection and to improve access for residents in the community.

$768,0004

Page 14



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

07 LA 405 4T870 Change the barrier type and build standard width of the shoulder to enhance 
the safety of the public and maintenance workers.

$590,0005

07 Ven 150 4T820 Replace guardrail and end treatments at 7 locations to enhance traffic safety 
and reduce exposure of Maintenance workers to moving traffic.

$607,0006

08 Riv Var 0M311 Upgrade 16 existing curb ramps to ADA standards to enhance and improve the 
operational efficiency of the facilities.

$1,098,0007

$6,462,000Total7 Projects

2.5g.(5) Proposition 1B - Locally Administered TCIF Rail Project (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution TCIF-A-1617-03

07 LA TC121 FA83BA In the Port of Long Beach, at Piers E and F, south of Ocean Boulevard, west of 
Pico Avenue and Harbor Scenic Drive, and east of the East Bain and Slip One,
and north of Pier F Avenue.  Add 30,400 feet of rail trackage, add 17 truck 
gate lanes and associated scales and security infrastructure, add 11 
automated stacking crane blocks, and add about 22,000 TEU (Container Units)
slots. (TCIF Project 121)

$15,436,0001

$15,436,000Total1 Projects

2.5t.(2a) State Administered TCRP Projects On the State Highway System Resolution TFP-16-21

04 SCl 680 A0157J 2537C In Santa Clara and Alameda counties in Milpitas and  Fremont from 0.02 mile 
south of route 237 to East Warren Ave. undercrossing.  Establish Southbound
follow-up replacement planting - Under (TCRP #4).

$1,000,0001

07 LA 71 2741 21060 In Pomona, between Route 10 and Route 60.  Add one mixed flow lane and 
one HOV lane in each direction on Route 71.

$8,800,0002

11 Imp 98 1258 08028 In Imperial County.  In Calexico from just west of State Route 111 to
Rockwood Avenue. Widen State Route 98.

$1,000,0003

$10,800,000Total3 Projects

2.5t.(2b) Locally Administered TCRP Project Off the State Highway System Resolution TFP-16-22

05 SB T1023 In the City of Santa Barbara, intersection improvements at De La
Vina/Figureoa Street and Cabrillo Boulevard/Anacapa Street.

$266,0001

07 LA T1582 Remodel Intersection of Olympic Boulevard/Mateo Street/Porter Street and 
Widen Mateo Street

$595,0002

08 SBD 1131 In the City of Ontario along Alameda Corridor East, on Milliken Avenue at
Union Pacific/Los Angeles immediately north of Mission Boulevard. Construct a 
grade separation (TCIF 61).

$6,158,0003

10 Mer 5951 4A070 Construct Campus Parkway Segment 2A which will include widening and
channelization along SR 140, construction of a portion of the connector from 
SR 140 to Campus Parkway and construction of supporting storm drainage
infrastructure.

$5,274,0004

$12,293,000Total4 Projects

Page 15



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

2.5t.(2c) Locally Administered TCRP Transit Projects Resolution TFP-16-23 

03 SAC 3148 R9297H In Sacramento County on the I-80 Corridor from downtown Sacramento to the 
Watt/I-80 station.  Double tracking, station improvements, traction power
upgrades, and facility enhancements 

$5,100,0001

03 SAC 3L05 R9297E In Sacramento County, South Line from Meadowview Road to Calvine/Auberry.
Extend light rail line.

$7,900,0002

08 SBd T0561 R3677A In San Bernardino County, replace turnouts at Control Point (CP) Beech;
turnouts that move trains from one tack to another at the control point that 
transitions trains from double-track to the west of CP Beech to single-track on
the east.

$812,0003

$13,812,000Total3 Projects

2.5t.(2d) State Administered TCRP Rail Projects Resolution TFP-16-24

75 MER 2117 75-RA84RA Construct second main line track and upgrade siding track to main track
standards between milepost 1041.5 and 1056.3 and construct a second
passenger platform at the Merced Amtrak Station on the BNSF Railway
Company Stockton Subdivision.

$10,257,0001

$10,257,000Total1 Projects

2.5t.(2f) Multi-Funded – State Administered TCRP and STIP Projects On the State Highway System Resolution FP-16-54

06 KER 46 3386C 44254 In and near Lost Hills, from Lost Hills Road to 0.9 mile east of I-5.  Widen from
2 to 4 lanes. 

$24,669,0001

$24,669,000Total1 Projects

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

01 HUM 2444B Conduct eight walk/bike safety skills lessons, develop and distribute walking
route maps, hold up to three walk/bike to school event to encourage active
transportation to school, evaluate walk/bike rates in cooperation with HSU
students.

$42,0001

01 LAK 3111 Construction of approximately 915 lineal feet of curb, gutter and sidewalk
along the west side of Government Street between Melody Land and First
Street, along the south side of First Street between Government Street and
Clover Valley Road and along Second Street between Main Street and Middle
Creek Road.

$47,0002

03 Sac 1677 In the City of Elk Grove, along Laguna Creek from Lewis Stein Road to
Bruceville Road.  Construct multiple trail extensions and gap closures of the
Laguna Creek Trail as well as sidewalks along Bruceville Road.

$83,0003

03 SAC 1680 Build a Class I trail across Highway 50 with lighting and landscaping that will
make a direct connection between the Mather/Mills Light Rail Station and the
Mather Field Airport.

$2,083,0004

03 Sac 1686 Rod Beaudry Drive from Goethe Park Road to Folsom Boulevard; Folsom
Boulevard from Rod Beaudry Drive and Routier Road; Routier Road between 
Folsom Boulevard and Old Placerville Road. Construct Class IV protected bike
lanes and intersection improvements. 

$125,0005

Page 16



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

04 CC 2122G Yellow Brick Road Iron Triangle Walkable Neighborhood Plan, by creating, 
improving pedestrian and cyclist connections.

$207,0006

04 SOL 2231A Implement pedestrian infrastructure improvements at 7 schools. $125,0007

05 SB 2602 Construct sidewalk on the east side of Milpas Street from Cabrillo Blvd to the
north side of the Union Pacific Railroad.

$972,0008

05 SCr 2668 In the cities of Capitola, Santa Cruz, Scotts Valley, and Watsonville, and Santa
Cruz County.  Install 875 directional signs to promote cycling routes and
motorist’s awareness of shared roadway, evaluate the project’s effectiveness
and safety, and public outreach.

$42,0009

06 Fre 6828 Construct a 10 foot wide, two way, Class I Bike and Pedestrian trail, and a 5
foot Pedestrian trail along 10th Avenue from Stroud Avenue to South of
Skansen Street. 

$20,00010

06 Fre 6830 Rehabilitate the City’s existing AC trail, install trail signs, and construct 
pedestrian facilities between 9th Street and River Lane. 

$25,00011

06 Fre 6831 Construct a 10-foot-wide asphalt concrete multi-purpose (Class 1) trail for
pedestrians and bicyclists including curb ramps, bollards, pavement striping
and markings, signage, lighting, benches, exercise stations, bike racks, and
shaded trees per the 2012 City of San Joaquin Mobility and Revitalization Plan.

$38,00012

06 Fre 6835 Bulb-outs at three intersections.  Install enhanced visibility crosswalk markings
at four intersections.  Install eight enhanced crossing warning signs with rapid
flashing beacons at four intersections.  460 feet of sidewalk.

$30,00013

06 Fre 6836A Install various pedestrian safety facilities including ADA ramps, high visibility
crosswalks, rapid flashing beacons at uncontrolled intersections, and flashing
stop signals.  Includes multiple intersections and crossings near various school
sites.

$68,00014

06 Fre 6850 Construct sidewalk and install bike lane along the North-side of Manning 
Avenue from Madsen Avenue to 1,300 feet West.

$43,00015

06 Ker 6843 Construct sidewalk, curb and gutter and install Class III bike lanes and high
visibility crosswalks within two city blocks bounded by and along 4th and 5th
Streets and 3rd Place from West Perkins to Robertson; the North side of
Robertson from 3rd Place to 5th Street; and the South side of West Perkins.

$263,00016

06 Ker 6846 Construct sidewalks and wheelchair accessible ramps on various streets (east
of State Route 184, north of DiGiorgio Road and South of Panama Road). 

$1,430,00017

06 Tul 6821 Construction of sidewalk, curb and gutter, ADA compliant ramped returns, and
Class II bike lanes on Valencia Boulevard (State Route 245) from Whitney 
Avenue to Sierra Avenue, then heads west along Sierra Avenue and ends
approximately 300 feet from the intersection.

$895,00018

06 Tul 6841 Construct sidewalks, curb and gutter, asphalt pave-outs; Install ADA curb
ramps, bike lane, drainage facilities, signs and markings on Main Street
between Court Street and Terra Bella Street. 

$74,00019

06 Tul 6842 Construct sidewalks, curb and gutter, asphalt pave-outs; Install ADA curb
ramps, bike lane, drainage facilities, signs and markings on Jacob Street
between Burke Drive and Canal Drive.

$130,00020

07 LA 4309 In the City of Los Angeles, along Beverly Blvd between Vermont and Beaudry.
Provide transit-oriented streetscape improvements to increase pedestrian
safety and transit use along Beverly Blvd.

$992,00021

Page 17



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

07 LA 4864 This project will create pedestrian and bicycle linkages along several streets
serving Sheridan Elementary School and Breed Elementary School in the City
of Los Angeles. The Network-level improvements will be focused within 1/4
mile of each school following the 2010 Bike Plan street designated as "Bicycle
Friendly Streets (BFS)"

$4,074,00022

07 LA 4873 The project is in the Little Tokyo District of Los Angeles within Temple Street
on the north, Main Street on the west, 3rd Street on the south, and Alameda
Street on the east. Installation of two mid-block and one full traffic signals, a
slip lane closure, bus stop lighting, landscaping, street furniture, ADA curb
ramp and sidewalk improvements and continental crosswalks.

$2,653,00023

07 LA 4878 The proposed project provides immediate Infrastructure needs and signing
upgrades for multimodal links on Avenue R between suggested school
pedestrian routes, and incorporates a “Complete Street” with completed
sidewalk gaps, ladder-style crosswalks to increase visibility, bus turnouts to
provide enhanced access to public transit, as well as Class II Bicycle Lanes.
The project also includes enhancements to safety for active transportation

$2,500,00024

07 LA 4931 For Bicycle and Pedestrian  Facilities  project  along Mission Street and Myers
Street between Willow, the Sixth Street Viaduct and Seventh  Street Viaduct.
The ATP project scope of work would provide street, sidewalk and lighting
improvements.

$2,052,00025

07 LA 5116 Comprehensive bicycle and pedestrian improvements and removing vehicular
traffic lanes, adding 1.5 miles of bicycle facilities.

$70,00026

07 LA 5122 Pedestrian infrastructure including new sidewalk, sidewalk repairs, and 
installation of pedestrian lighting, continental crosswalks, and curb ramps.

$893,00027

07 LA 5138 Non- Infrastructure: Creation of City of Bellflower and City of Paramount joint 
pedestrian Master Plan. 

$100,00028

07 LA 5197 Cesar Chavez Avenue from Grand Avenue to Alameda Street (0.46 miles), in
Los Angeles  between El Pueblo and Chinatown. The project will provide a
safer environment for walkers, cyclists and transit riders with links to a
number of historic and cultural centers of LA with the rest of the city. 

$1,565,00029

07 Ven 5143 Install traffic signal with pedestrian signal and countdown devices crosswalks,
access ramps, and emergency vehicle detectors, located at Rose Avenue and
Gary Drive.

$15,00030

08 RIV 1019 CVLNK Construct a muilti-use path that will roughly follow the Whitewater River
through the heart of the Coachella Valley from Palm Springs to Coachella.
Phase 1 will include master planning, environmental documentation, and
preliminary engineering.

$2,828,00031

08 RIV 1163 Install Class II Bike Lanes and Class III Bikeways w/sharrows asphalt bike
paths, pedestrian crossings, and sidewalks at specific locations and specific
landscaped medians along Avenue 50 and Avenue 52

$1,664,00032

08 RIV 1167 The project will construct sidewalks, curb and gutter, street lights, ADA-
compliant ramps, and street widening along various streets throughout the
City of Moreno Valley.  Non-infrastructure activities include school
bicycle/pedestrian safety promotional information campaign and bicycle safety
skill classes.

$1,480,00033

08 RIV 1201 The project improvements will increase walking and cycling, enhance safety,
expand and connect bicycle and pedestrian facilities, and educate and
encourage the adoption of an active lifestyle.

$100,00034

08 SBD 1158 The project will construct immediate infrastructure needs for multi-modal links
between suggested school pedestrian routes.

$3,592,00035

Page 18



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

08 SBD 1169 The project will install 2.2 miles of new sidewalk and bicycle infrastructure. $1,458,00036

08 VAR 1165 The Active Transportation grant will be used for pedestrian and bicycle access
to Rapid transit stations that will be built as part of the West Valley Connector
Rapid Transit Corridor project. The Active Transportation grant will be used to
improve safe pedestrian access to the Rapid stations by constructing ADA-
accessible concrete boarding areas at stations and connecting ADA accessible 
pathways within ½ mile radius of all stations, including repair or replacement

$2,975,00037

09 KER 0668 On various streets in the downtown area of Mojave (east of State Route 14
and north of Business State Route 58), and on Barstow Road (south of BSR
58).  Construct sidewalks and wheelchair accessible ramps. 

$896,00038

10 AMA 88 3178 1C430 In Plymouth, along Main Street from Sherwood Street to Landrum Street,
Sherwood Street from Main Street to Locust Street, and in Amador County
along Shenandoah Road from SR 49/Main Street to Shenandoah Valley Charter
School. Construct sidewalks, add new and improve existing crosswalks,
upgrade crossings to ADA standards, add bike lanes and construct Class I
shared use path to Shenandoah Valley Charter School.

$301,00039

10 Mer 3126 Construct a non-motorized multi-use path and widening of State Highway 59
at the BNSF railroad crossing between Olive Avenue and Cooper Avenue.

$834,00040

10 Mer 3179 Walnut Avenue, starting approximately 200 feet east of Winton Way to 100
feet east of California Street, and California Street, for a distance of
approximately 760 feet in the Community of Winton in Merced County.
Infrastructure improvements for Walnut Avenue and a portion of California
Street include construction of curb, gutter, sidewalk, storm drainage
improvements, installation of Class II bike lanes, and installation of bulb-outs.

$165,00041

10 Sta 3172 Install a 0.5 mile bike and pedestrian path along the irrigation canal adjacent
to Moore Road from Roeding Road to Service Road. Improvements include an
8 foot wide asphalt concrete path, chain link fence with/without retaining wall,
drainage, pedestrian safety lights, relocation and removal of power poles, 
traffic striping and signage

$658,00042

11 Imp 1233 Located in the unincorporated communities of Heber, Seeley, Niland,
Winterhaven, Ocotillo, and communities around the Salton City area.  Prepare
pedestrian master plan.

$100,00043

11 SD 1158 Reche Road between Green Canyon Road and Oak Glade Drive in  Fallbrook.
Construct sidewalks, crosswalk bulb-outs, curb & gutter, and  drainage
improvements on Reche Road near Live Oak Elementary School and Potter
Junior High School.

$1,900,00044

11 SD 1212 Located on 30th Street between D Avenue and 2nd Avenue, on 2nd Avenue
between 30th Street and Sweetwater River Bikeway.  Sweetwater River
Bikeway entrances at 2nd Street and Hoover Avenue. Project will construct
approximately one mile of Class II and Class III bicycle facilities to include
bicycle detector loops and bicycle boxes.  Decrease lane widths for vehicles.

$165,00045

12 ORA 1002B The project will expand the bicycle and pedestrian trail by 3,725 linear feet
and implement bicycle and pedestrian education and encouragement activities.

$74,00046

12 ORA 1003 Extension of OC Bicycle Loop through Guadalupe Park. $50,00047

$40,896,000Total47 Projects

2.5w.(2) Active Transportation Program Projects (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FATP-1617-17

03 BUT 1020B Along Lincoln Boulevard, Las Plumas Avenue, Lower Wyandotte Road and
Monte Vista Avenue.  Conduct bicycle and pedestrian evaluations, education,
encouragement, and traffic safety enforcement along the main corridors of the
south Oroville routes to school. (Non-Infrastructure)

$250,0001

Page 19



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

03 Sac 1688 At the intersection of Stone Creek Community Bike Trail and Zinfandel Drive
and Prospect Park Drive. Install new bicycle/pedestrian actuated signals,
striping and signage, and ADA curb ramps.

$367,0002

05 SB 2675 This Project is located in the City's Eastside neighborhood near Franklin
Elementary School at the intersection of Carpinteria and Voluntario Streets and
along Voluntario Street from Cacique to Mason Streets.  Project is to design
and construct curb extensions at the intersection of Carpinteria and Voluntario
Streets to improve visibility and compliance to stop at the intersection.  Install
pedestrian-scale lighting along Voluntario Street from Cacique to Mason

$60,0003

05 SCr 2669A Various locations near schools in the City of Santa Cruz. Install infrastructure
improvements at intersections surrounding Santa Cruz City Schools and 
support related non-infrastructure education and encouragement
programming.

$80,0004

08 SBD 1197 The project will construct two intersection chokers with Rectangular Rapid
Flashing Beacons (RRFB), raised median with RRFB, detectable warning
surfaces, handicap ramps, striping, and ADA compliant driveways. 

$322,0005

$1,079,000Total5 Projects

2.5w.(3) Active Transportation Program Projects (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FATP-1617-18

01 MEN 4680 Construct 1.31 miles of 12 foot wide multi-use trail to close a gap, connecting
the north and south segments of the Fort Bragg Coastal Trail, in the Pacific
Coast Bikeway and the California Coastal Trail, for a continuous safe 6.3 mile
multi-use facility through western Fort Bragg.

$766,0001

$766,000Total1 Projects

2.6a. Financial Allocations for Locally Administered STIP Transit Projects Resolution MFP-16-08

04 SM 2103C R365TA In San Mateo County, construct station capacity and access improvements
such as pedestrian scale lighting, removal of barriers to pedestrian traffic,
painting, sidewalk repair/treatment, existing canopy roof improvements,
pigeon abatement, addition of street furniture, and addition of real time
parking availability signage at parking garage.

$200,0001

$200,000Total1 Projects

2.6f.(1) Multi-Funded – Proposition 1A (HSPTB – Intercity), Proposition 1B Intercity Rail and Transit and IntercityResolution HST1A-A-1617

03 Var CP023 Design and right of away acquisition to support increased rail service to the
city of Roseville including construction of future track and facility
improvements that will add two additional roundtrips per day between
Sacramento and Roseville on the Capitol Corridor.

$8,692,0001

$8,692,000Total1 Projects

2.6g. Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects Resolution TIRCP-1617-10

04 Var CP022 R363GA Electrification of the Caltrain corridor between San Jose and San Francisco,
including the purchase of Electric Multiple Unit trainsets necessary for
operating the new service.

$20,000,0001

07 LA CP020 R360GB Final design to support construction of station improvements at Los Angeles
Union Station which will enable the Red and Purple Subway lines to offer more
frequent service.

$3,101,0002

Page 20



District County Route PPNO EA Project Description
Allocation
Amount

List of Projects Going Forward for CTC Allocation
June 2017  CTC Meeting

Proj
No

11 SD CP008 R346GC Construction of the Courthouse Station which will serve as the terminus for the
Orange Line located in San Diego County.

$3,760,0003

11 SD CP024 R366GA Installation of inter-track fencing, new grade-separated pedestrian
undercrossing, new station platforms, and other related station improvements.

$4,017,0004

$30,878,000Total4 Projects

Page 21



PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
1120 N Street, MS-52 

Sacramento, CA  95814 
(916) 654-4245    FAX:  (916) 653-2134 

CTC Website:  http://www.catc.ca.gov 

Mr. Bob Alvarado, Chair  
Northern California Carpenters Regional Council 
265 Hegenberger Road, Suite 200 
Oakland, CA  94621-1480 

Ms. Yvonne B. Burke 
1120 N Street MS-52 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Ms. Fran Inman, Vice Chair 
Majestic Realty Company 
13191 N. Crossroads Parkway, Sixth Floor 
City of Industry, CA  91746-3497 

 Ms. Lucetta Dunn 
Orange County Business Council 
2 Park Plaza, Suite 100 
Irvine, CA  92614 

Mr. Jim Earp 
1120 N Street MS-52 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Mr. Carl Guardino 
Silicon Valley Leadership Group 
2001 Gateway Place, Suite 101E 
San Jose, CA  95110 

Mr. James C. Ghielmetti 
Signature Homes, Inc. 
4670 Willow Road, Suite 200 
Pleasanton, CA  94588 

Ms. Christine Kehoe 
1120 N Street MS-52 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Mr. James Madaffer 
Madaffer Enterprises, Inc. 
1620 5th Avenue, Suite 400 
San Diego, CA  92101 

Mr. Joseph Tavaglione 
Tavaglione Construction & Development, Inc. 
3405 Arlington Avenue 
Riverside, CA  92506 

Ex-Officio Members 

The Honorable Jim Beall 
Member of the Senate 
State Capitol, Room 2068 
Sacramento, CA  95814 

The Honorable Jim Frazier 
Member of the Assembly 
State Capitol, Room 3091 
Sacramento, CA  94814 

Executive Director 
Ms. Susan Bransen 

1120 N Street, Room 2233  (MS-52) 
Sacramento, CA  95814 

(916) 654-4245    FAX:  (916) 653-2134 

Tab 1

http://www.catc.ca.gov


State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) adopt Resolution of Necessity 
C-21543 for the parcel whose owners are contesting the declared findings of the California 
Department of Transportation (Department) under Section 1245.230 of the Code of Civil 
Procedure? 

Prior to initiating Eminent Domain proceedings to acquire needed right of way for a 
programmed project, the Commission must first adopt a Resolution, stipulating specific findings 
identified under Section 1245.230 of the Code of Civil Procedure, which are: 

1. The public interest and necessity require the proposed project.
2. The proposed project is planned or located in the manner that will be most

compatible with the greatest public good and the least private injury.
3. The property is necessary for the proposed project.
4. An offer to acquire the property in accordance with Government Code Section

7267.2 has been made to the owner of record.

In this case, the property owner is contesting the Resolution and has requested an appearance 
before the Commission.  The primary concern and objection expressed by the property owner is 
the subject property is not necessary for completion of the proposed project.  The owner’s 
objections and the Department’s responses are contained in Attachment B. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission adopt Resolution C-21543 summarized on the 
following page.  This Resolution is for a transportation project on Interstate 680 (I-680) in 
District 4, in Alameda County. 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.4a. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by:      Jennifer S. Lowden, Chief 
Division of  Right of Way 
and Land Surveys 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY - APPEARANCE 

Tab 2



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

     Reference No.:  2.4a. 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

BACKGROUND: 
 
Discussions have taken place with the owners, who have been offered the full amount of the 
Department's appraisal and, where applicable, advised of any relocation assistance benefits to 
which he may subsequently be entitled.  Adoption of the Resolution will not interrupt the 
Department’s efforts to secure an equitable settlement.  In accordance with statutory 
requirements, the owners have been advised that the Department is requesting the Resolution at 
this time.  Adoption will assist the Department in the continuation of the orderly sequence of 
events required to meet construction schedules. 
 
C-21543 – Wen Wei Lee and Pei Yung Lee, Ho-Shu Chang and Wang-Gee Chang, Andrew T.A. 
Lin and Esther K. Lin, Tzu-Hwa Hsu and Pai-Hua Hsu  
04-Ala-680-PM M2.4/R12.4 - Parcel 63339-1, 3 - EA 4G05619. 
Right of Way Certification Date:  06/28/17; Ready To List Date:  06/29/17.  Freeway – Construct 
High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) / High Occupancy Toll (HOT) lane and selected auxiliary lane 
for Northbound (NB) I-680.  Authorizes condemnation of land in fee for a State highway, and a 
temporary construction easement for interchange reconstruction.  Located in the unincorporated 
area of Sunol in Alameda County near the intersection of I-680 and Sheridan Road.  Assessor 
Parcel Numbers 096-0001-003-08; -09; -011. 
 
Attachments 

Attachment A - Project Information, Project Map  
Attachment B - Parcel Panel Report, Parcel Map  
Attachment C - Resolution of Necessity 
Attachment D - Owner’s letter to the Commission Dated February 8, 2017 
Attachment E - District’s response to owner 
 

 





Reference No.: 2.4a. 
June 28-29, 2017 
Attachment A 
Page 1of3 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

PROJECT DATA 

Location: 

Limits: 

Cost: 

Funding Source: 

Number of Lanes:
(NB 1-680) 

 

04-A1a-680- PM M2.4/Rl2.4 
Project ID: 0417000154 (EA 04-4G0569) 

Interstate 680 (I-680) in Alameda County in Sunol and within 
Close proximity to Fremont and Pleasanton 

From 0.02 mile north of Mission Blvd Undercrossing to 0.04 mile 
south of Koopman Rd Undercrossing 

$167 million (Construction and Right of Way Capital Costs) 
$165 million for Construction Capital 
$2 million for Right of Way (Including Mitigation) 

State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) 
Local (Alameda County Transportation Commission-Measure B) 

Existing: 3/4 lanes mixed flow 
Proposed: 3/4 lanes mixed flow and 

High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV)/Express Lane 

Proposed Major Features: Interchanges: Replace bridge overcrossing at Sheridan Road 
Interchange, realign Sheridan Road 

Traffic (NB I-680): 
(at Sheridan Rd) 

Other: Construct north bound (HOV) Express lane 

Existing (2011 ): Average Daily Traffic (ADT) = 70,000 
Proposed (2040): ADT= 94,000 

NEED FOR THE PROJECT 

The existing roadway features and freeway mainline capacity of northbound 1-680 within the 
project limits are inadequate to accommodate the existing traffic demand. 1-680 Corridor has 
recently become one of the most congested corridors in the Bay Area. This corridor serves as a 
major commute route for people who work in Silicon Valley and live in eastern Alameda 
County, Contra Costa County, or the northern part of the San Joaquin Valley. 



Reference No.: 2.4a. 
June 28-29, 2017 
Attachment A 
Page2 of3 

The traffic congestion and delay on northbound I-680 during afternoon peak travel periods 
continue to grow. A substantial number of drivers divert off of I-680 and use local roads 
(including Sheridan Road and Mission Road) resulting in additional traffic congestion on these 
local roads .. Projections of future conditions on the l-680 corridor within the project limits 
indicate that the demand for travel is expected to far exceed the available capacity during peak 
periods, adversely affecting travel speeds and creating bottlenecks at constrained locations. It is 
projected that the number of vehicles using this segment of l-680 will increase by up to 28 
percent, and the period of Level of Service (LOS) F conditions (i.e. where traffic volumes exceed 
the capacity of the infrastructure, resulting in forced flow operations, slow speeds, and high 
vehicle densities) wi11 extend for more than six hours by the year 2040. 

Current data on corridor travel speeds indicate that travelers experience substantial delays during 
the peak period; the time required to traverse the conidor is twice as long as during off-peak 
periods, and each traveler experiences delays of 15 to 20 minutes when compared to free-flowing 
conditions. 

Based on Fall 2011 traffic counts at all of the ramps, there is a sharp increase in traffic using the 
Sheridan Road off-ramp and a very similar spike in traffic using the Andrade Road on-ramp on 
weekdays between the 5:00 and 7:00 PM time period. This indicates a substantial number of 
drivers (approximately 600 vehicles in the peak hour alone) are choosing to divert off of l-680 
and use local roads to avoid congestion on the freeway. Similarly, a large amount of traffic 
diversion occurs on Mission Boulevard, between State Route (SR) 262 and SR 238, and on 
Calaveras Road, between SR 237 and SR 84. In the case of Mission Boulevard, the additional 
traffic diverted from the freeway is resulting in traffic congestion on city streets during peak 
commute periods. Traffic diversion is likely to further increase as freeway traffic conditions 
worsen with anticipated growth, creating even more congestion on local roads during peak 
commute periods. 

PRO.JECT PLANNING AND LOCATION 

The environmental document (Environmental Impact Report with Finding of No Significant 
Impact) was approved on July 28, 2015 and the Project Report was approved on July 29, 2015. 
The current estimate for construction and Right of Way (RIW) is approximately $167 million 
and is programmed under FY's 2016/2017 & 2017/2018. The R/W certification date and Ready 
to List (RlL) date is targeted for June 2017 in order to meet the June 2017 Commission 
allocation of SHOPP funds for the project. Project construction is planned to begin in October 
2017. 

The existing Sheridan Road Overcrossing is a two-span structure that crosses over I-680 and 
connects Sheridan Road on the east to Mission Road on the west. Freeway access is provided by 
an off-ramp from northbound I-680 and on-ramp to southbound I-680. The clear opening 
between the median coluom and the abutment is not sufficient to accommodate the freeway 
widening. This along with the east vertical clearance of the existing bridge requires the bridge to 



Reference No.: 2.4a. 
Attachment A 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 3of3 

be replaced. The new bridge would be constructed a minimum of 7.5 feet north of the existing 
bridge, requiring realignment of Sheridan Road to match the new bridge horizontally and 
vertically. The new bridge is offset the minimum distance from the existing bridge to provide 
sufficient space for the highway contractor to reconfigure the interchange. All traffic movements 
are maintained during construction of the new bridge and removal of the existing bridge, with the 
exception of scheduled nighttime lane closures to minimize impacts to traffic operations and 
local access. 

The realignment of Sheridan Road requires a fee acquisition of a small triangular area of land 
(±28 feet wide by 160 feet long) at the southwest comer of the subject property. The majority of 
the fee acquisition area lies outside of the grantor's fence line. A Temporary Construction 
Easement (TCE) (±20 feet wide by 545 feet long) is also required in order to allow for 
construction staging, which is needed to reconstruct a portion of Sheridan Road; work will also 
include regrading the existing roadside ditch (to maintain positive drainage of the roadway and 
adjacent hillside) and space for maintaining existing traffic flows . A temporary fence will also 
be installed along the TCE to perpetuate a secured property boundary at this location during 
construction. A new fence will be installed at the property line when construction on this 
segment of Sheridan Road is complete. 

A commercial property owned by Jet Mulch Inc. is located on the opposite side of Sheridan 
Road from the subject property. The site was opened in mid-2016 for the storage and whoiesale 
purchase of mulch products which are transported to and from the site in 5-axle tractor-truck 
semitrailers. Loading equipment and trucks are also stored at the site. Truck ingress and egress 
to the site is from the I-680 ramps. Trucks exceeding 7 tons are not permitted to use Sheridan 
Road or Mission Road. 

Sheridan Quarry is located on the west side of the Sheridan Road Interchange with access from 
Mission Road and is open on weekdays. According to the operator (Stevens Creek Quarry Inc.) 
up to 200 trucks per day access the facility via the I-680 ramps. 











Reference No.: 2.4a. 
Attachment B 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 1of7 

PARCEL PANEL REPORT 

Property Owner: 

Parcel Location: 

Present Use: 

Zoning: 

Area of Property: 

Area Required: 

PARCEL DESCRIPTION 

Wen Wei Lee and Pei Yung Lee (30 percent interest) 
Ho-Shu Chang and Wang-Gee Chang (30 percent interest) 
Andrew T.A. Lin and Esther K. Lin (30 perce~t interest) 
Tzu-Hwa Hsu and Pai-Hua Hsu (10 percent interest) 

Sheridan Road, Sunol, CA 94586 (at comer of Sheridan Road and 
I-680, east of freeway) 

Agricultural 

Agricultural 

±64.73 acres (APN 096-0001-003-09) 

63339-1: 0.044 acre (1,916 s.f.) in Fee 
63339-3: 0.245 acre (10,744 s.f.) in Temporary Construction 

Easement (TCE) 

The subject property is located in unincorporated Alameda County northeast of the I-680 I 
Sheridan Road interchange near the town of Sunol. The grantors own a± 114.86 acre larger 
parcel, but this acquisition is from a± 64.73 acre parcel which is fenced grazing land on steep, 
hi11y terrain near the summit of Mission Pass. The parcel is zoned agricultural. 

There are a total of eight parcels required for the Project including three parcels from Public 
Agencies. Two grantors have signed the right of way contract and one is in the process of being 
signed. One parcel has an approved Resolution of Necessity (RON) (December 2016 - suit has 
been fi1ed). The last remaining parcel is the subject property. 



NEED FOR SUBJECT PROPERTY 

Reference No.: 2.4a. 
Attachment B 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page2 of7 

Fee and TCE acquisitions from the subject parcel are required to accommodate realignment of a 
portion of Sheridan Road to replace the existing Sheridan Road Overcrossing. The acquisitions 
cannot be avoided without causing business impacts, increased private injury to other properties, 
and extended closure of public access. The fee acquisition requires a small triangular area of 
land that represents 0.068 percent of the subject parcel. Access to the parcel will not be changed 
in the after condition. Over 500 feet of property fence and drainage ditch will be reconstructed. 
The steep slope where the fee acquisition and TCE are required will be reseeded. The remainder 
of construction, including replacement of the Sheridan Road Overcrossing and the construction 
of adjacent retaining walls, will not impact the subject parcel. 

Alternatives Considered and Withdrawn 
The following range of alternatives to replace the Sheridan Road Overcrossing were considered 
during the environmental planning and final design phases of project development: 

(a) Construct a new bridge at the same location as the existing bridge -this alternative would 
avoid fee acquisition from the grantor parcel by constructing the new bridge at the same 
location as the existing bridge, and requires closing access between Sheridan Road and 
Mission Road for a minimum of five months and potentially a longer period of time. A 
TCE from the grantor and Jet Mulch Inc. parcels would still be required to provide 
staging areas for a one-way traffic detour and reconstruct a portion of Sheridan Road. 
This alternative was withdrawn since the Sheridan Road overcrossing would need to be 
closed for an extended period of time (minimum 5 months) and prevent truck access to 
and from the Jet Mulch and Sheridan Quarry properties. There would be substantial 
anticipated impacts to these two businesses during the overcrossing closure period. 

Trucks exceeding 7 tons routinely access the Jet Mulch Inc. parcel on Sheridan Road and 
Sheridan Quarry off of Mission Road using the Sheridan Road interchange ramps. 
Ex.tended closure of the Sheridan Road overcrossing would require local traffic to detour 
to Sheridan Road and Mission Road via the Andrade Road interchange. Trucks 
exceeding 7 tons are not pennitted on Sheridan Road and Mission Road outside of 
interchange areas. 

Several residential and commercial properties on Sheridan Road and Mission Road 
would also be negatively impacted by extended closure of the Sheridan Road 
overcrossing. Response times for emergency services would also increase to properties 
near the closure location, inc1uding the grantor and Jet Mulch Inc. parcels. Maintenance 
vehicle access to the San Francisco Public Utility Commission (SFPUC) transmission 
power lines on the grantor's parcel would be restricted during the bridge closure. 



Reference No.: 2.4a. 
Attachment B 
June 28-29. 2017 
Page 3 of7 

(b) Locate new bridge closer to the existing bridge by constructing in two stages - this 
alternative would remove the northern half of existing bridge, construct the northern half 
of new bridge. remove remainder of existing bridge, and construct remainder of new 
bridge. This alternative was withdrawn once it was determined that cutting the reinforced 
concrete box girder superstructure longitudinally would cause the bridge to be 
structurally unstable under traffic loading. 

(c) Construct a narrower approach roadway, east of the new Sheridan Road Overcrossing -
the maximum reduction in width would be to eliminate the 6 feet wide shoulder and reduce 
the lane width from 12 to 11 feet on WB Sheridan Road. This reduction would not be 
sufficient to avoid a fee acquisition and TCE acquisition from the subject parcel. 

(d} Construct a new bridge just south of the existing bridge - this alternative was withdrawn 
since a fee acquisition from Jet Mulch Inc. would be required that is greater in square 
footage compared to subject parcel. This would impede Jet Mulch current operations. 

(e) Maintain existing bridge - this alternative was withdrawn since the clear opening 
between the median column and the east abutment on northbound I-680 at the 
overcrossing location cannot acconunodate widening of the freeway or provide standar
vertical clearance needed for the additional lane. 

d 

(f) Construct a new bridge just north of existing bridge at a similar grade to Sheridan Road -
this alternative was withdrawn since it would require additional fee acquisition from the 
subject parcel to construct a new retaining wall (average height of 15 feet) to 
accommodate realignment of Sheridan Road and to support the steep slope on grantor 
parcel. A permanent easement from the subject parcel would also be required for tie-
back anchors used in the new retaining wall construction. 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY PANEL REPORT 

The Condemnation Panel (Panel) met in Sacramento on April 26, 2017. The panel members 
included Jeffrey Purdie, Panel Chair, Headquarters (HQ) Office Chief, Project Delivery, 
Division of Right of Way and Land Surveys (RW &LS); Shalvin Singh, Senior Right of Way 
Agent, HQ RW&LS, Secretary of the Panel; Michael Whiteside, HQ Assistant Chief Engineer; 
Linda Fong, HQ Division of Design; Samuel Law, Deputy Attorney, San Francisco Legal 
Division. The attendees were: Bijan Sartipi, District 4 Director; Allison Paich, Office Chief, 
Project Delivery, District 4 RW&LS; Gary Sidhu, Highway Program Manager (consultant) 
Alameda County Transportation Commission; Tim Lee, Design Engineer, WMH Corporation 
and Mark Zgombic, Senior Right of Agent, Headquarters RW &LS. The condemnee property 
owners (Wen Wei Lee and Pei Yung Lee) were represented by their attorney Anish J. Banker 
(via conference call). 



Reference No.: 2.4a. 
Attachment B 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page4 of7 

This report summarizes the findings of the Panel with regard to the four criteria required for a 
Resolution of Necessity and makes a recommendation to the Department's Chief Engineer. The 
following is a description of the specific concerns raised by the grantor's legal counsel followed 
by the Department's responses: 

Owners Contend: 

Is any drainage system being replaced in kind? Have not received any drainage plans. 

Department's Response: 

According to the proposed drainage plans, the project will not alter the drainage flow or pattern 
on the grantors property. The project will reconstruct the ditch to conform to the new roadway 
alignment and grades and will continue to capture any runoff from the steep hillside on gr-antors 
property and continue to drain easterly alongside Sheridan Road. The new ditch will be concrete 
lined to prevent erosion. At the request of the grantor's legal counsel, the Department mailed 
and emailed the drainage plans to said legal counsel on April 28, 2017. 

Owners Contend: 

Where is the location of the retaining wall? The Department was to provide plans to the 
attorney. 

Department's Response: 

Retaining wall No. 754 is required to accommodate freeway widening and is adjacent to the 
grantor's parcel. However, the retaining wall will be constructed entirely within existing State 
right of way and will not impact the grantors property. The construction plans (including 
retaining wall plans) were sent to the attorney via email on March 13, 2017. 

Owners Contend: 

Will the Temporary Construction Easement (TCE) be used for construction work? 

Department's Response: 

Yes, the TCE will be used as workspace for contractors operation during construction. A 
temporary fence will be insta11ed around the TCE area to secure the grantor's property. Once 
construction is complete, the temporary fence will be removed, and a new permanent agriculture 
fence will be installed along a portion of the property line. The disturbed area will be reseeded 
for erosion control. 



Owners Contend: 

What is the construction schedule? 

Department's Response: 

Reference No.: 2.4a. 
Attachment B 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 5 of7 

The project is anticipated to begin construction in Fall 2017 or early Spring 2018. It is expected 
to require three years to complete. 

Owners Contend: 

Is there any excavation of the owner's property? 

Department's Response: 

In the fee area (63339-1), soil will be disturbed. The fee area will be filled r:aising the grade to 
match the profile of the new structure at Sheridan road. 

Owners Contend: 

Requested a complete set of plans. 

Department's Response: 

The Department cannot provide a full set of plans to the public prior to advertising the project. 
Pertinent sheets relating to the subject property were provided to the attorney and grantors on 
April 28, 2017. 

DEPARTMENT CONTACTS 

The following is a summary of the contacts made with the property owner/attorney: 

Type of Contact No of Contacts 
Mailing of information 5 
Emailing of Information 14 
Telephone 23 
Teleconferences 3 



The Panel recommends submitti mission. 

ief, Office of Project Delivery 
HQ Division of Right of Way and Land Surveys 
Panel Chair 

I concur with the Panel's recommenda · 

STATUTORY OFFER TO PURCHASE 

Reference No.: 2.4a. 
Attachment B 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 6 of7 

The Department has appraised the subject property and offered the full amount of the appraisal 
to the owners of record as required by the Government Code Section 7267 .2. The Owners have 
been notified that issues related to compensation are outside the purview of the Commission. 

PANEL RECOMI\fENDATION 

The Panel concludes that the Department's project complies with Section 1245.230 of the Code 
of Civil Procedure in that: 

• The public interest and necessity require the proposed project. 

• The proposed project is planned or located in the manner that will be most compatible 
with the greatest public good and least private injury. 

• The property rights to be condemned are necessary for the proposed project. 

• An offer to purchase in accordance with Government Code Section 7267 .2 has been 
made to the owners of record. 



PERSONS ATTENDING CONDEMNATION PANEL REVIEW 
MEETING ON APRIL 26, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.4a. 
Attachment B 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 7of7 

Jeffrey A. Purdie, Panel Chair, HQ Office Chief, Project Delivery, Division of Right of Way and 
Land Surveys (RW &LS) 
Michael Whiteside, HQ Assistant Chief Engin~er 
Linda Fong, HQ Division of Design 
Samuel Law, Deputy Attorney, San Francisco Legal Division 
Mark Zgombic, Senior Right of Way Agent, HQ RW &LS 
Shalvin Singh, Senior Right of Way Agent, HQ RW&LS 
Bijan Sartipi, District 4 Director 
A11ison G. Paich, Office Chief, Project Delivery, District 4 RW &LS 
Gary Sidhu, Highway Program Manager (consultant) Alameda County Transportation 
Commission 
Tim Lee, Design Engineer, WMH Corporation 
Anish J. Banker, Attorney for Lee, Palmieri and Tyler Attorneys at Law 





AL
AM

ED
A 

C
O

U
N

TY
 

0 
LJ

N 
\ 

I I
 I 

I I
 I 

AP
M 

09
£r

OO
OJ

-0
03

•0
9 

AP
N 

O.
R.

 
RE

C.
 

R/W
 

(R
) 

(l}
 

63
00

9-
3 

P.O
.C

. 
P.

OA
 

T.
c.E

. 
RE

L 
EX

P 
7/

31
/Z

tlO
 

T.C
.E.

 

EX
P 

-
-
-
-
--

-
.....

.....
... 

......
......

. 
.....

.....
... 

63
33

Sr
1 

.......
.... 

PR
OP

OS
ED

' 
Sf

AT
E 

R/
W

 
'
,
 ' 

~
S
4
-
7
0
f
t
4
7
-
W
 (

R)
 

......
......

 ......
......

 

--1 
\I

 
i 

fH
H

lA
N

 R
OA

D 
i-

.~
 

l 
I 

. 
RE

L 
31

33
3 

" 
11

.A
R&

a. 
,,

, 
<f 

-
_

/_. 
~D.

R. 
84

7 
2 

/54
('4

'J3
4"

W
 (R

) 
1· 

-
s=

u_
. 

8/
25

/J
 96

5 
. 

--
--

--
--

' LJ
ET

AI
LE

 
J.1

£.l
 
~
 

D. 
L1

 
§

4
7

 :\.
7"

W
0:

 
L2

 
N

35
'15

"0
4t

: 
20

:0
0·

 

Ex
hi

bi
t B

2 

EX
l-B

f B
 

l..
E

C
90

· 
DI

ME
NS

JO
N 

PO
I N

T 
AC

CE
SS

 P
RO

HI
Bl

lED
 

A
S
S
E
S
S
~
·
s
 P

AR
CE

L 
NU

MB
ER

 
OF

FJ
Cl

Al
 R

EC
OR

DS
 

RE
CO

RD
ED

 
RI

GH
T 

OF
 W

AY
 

RA
DlA

I.. 
BE

'AR
iNG

 
TO

TA
L 

PO
IN

T 
OF

 C
OM

ME
NC

EM
EN

T 
PO

IN
T 

OF
 B

EG
IN

NI
NG

 
RE

l..I
NQ

UI
SH

ME
NT

 
T
E
M
P
O
~
 C

ON
SI

RU
Cl

'I O
N 

EA
SE

ME
NT

 
EX

PIR
ES

 

RE
SO

LlJ
TIO

N 
OF

 
NE

CE
SS

IT
Y 

MA
P 

04
-A

LA
-6

80
-P

M
 &

3 

tr
l ~ O
" 

;:;
: 

:::0
 

N
 



ATTACHMENT C 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

21 

22 

• 

I The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

wi ll be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21543 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN RE.rµ, PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 04-Ala-680-PM 8.3 PARCEL 63339-1, 3 

OWNER: wen Wei and Pei Yung Lee, Ho-Shu Chang and Wang-Gee Chang, 
Andrew T.A. Lin and Esther K. Lin, Tzu-Hwa and Pai-Hua Hsu 

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 



1 II II 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of Alameda, State of California,

Highway 04-Ala-680 and described as follows: 

 



Jona
Mur

Exp: 12/

thon 
phey 
31/2017 

Stat~ of Cnlifomia California Stale. Tr.mspo11a1ion A!,!ency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Memora ndum 

District Countv I Route Postmlle Project ID 

04 Ala 
l 

I 680 8.3 0412000437 

To: John Cunliffe 
Right of Way Acquisition 

From: Jonathon Murphey 
R/W Engineering, District 04 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel(s) in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcel(s) in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (3 pages) 
0 63339-1 
0 63339-3 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by electronic mail. 

The attached real p roperty description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in confonnance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors• Act. 

Date /.3 t'CT Zo/@ 

"'f'ro1:i</11 11 snfe, s11s!ai1111hlt>. imegrated urul ejflcl1?1111rm1sponmio11 sys1em 
to mlumcc Califomia ·s t.'<:Onuroiy mid limbility. " 

3 Marcil 2016 



PARCEL 63339-1: 

For State freeway purposes, that real property situated in the County of Alameda, State of 

California, more particularly described as follows: 

BEGINNING at a point being the southwesterly terminus of that course described as 

"S. 51°45'46" W., 389.40 feet" in PARCEL 1-A of that Final Order of Condemnation reco!ded 

on August 20, 1963 in Reel 970 of Official Records at Image 4 72 in the Office of the County 

Recorder of Alameda. County, said point being on the southeasterly right of way line of 

State Route 680; thence along said southeasterly right of way line of State Route 680, 

North 51°46' 10'' East, 27.58 feet; thence leaVing said right of way line, South 31°33'46" East, 

91.11 feet; thence along a tangent curve to the left with a radius of360.00 feet; through a central 

angle oft l 0 19'27", and an arc length of71.15 feet; thence radially to the last described curve, 

South 47°06'4711 West, 0.6& feet to the northeasterly line of Parcel 2. of that Relinquishment 

recorded on August 25, 1965 in Reel 1583 of Official Records at Image 847 in the Office of the 

C..ounty Recorder of Alameda C01.mty; thence along last said northeasterly line the following 

two (2) courses: (1) from a tangent that bears North 45°13'26" West along a curve to the.right 

with a radius of970.00 foet, through a central angle of 1 =>50'28 .. , and an arc length of 31.17 feet, 

and (2) North 43°22'58" West, 131.11 feet to tlle POINT OF BEGINNING. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California Coordinate 

System of 1983 (Epoch 2014.55), Zone 3. Multiply the above distances by 1.00008419 to obtain 

ground level distances. 

1 



PARCEL 63339-3: 

For State freeway purposes, a TEMPORARY EASEMENT for construction purposes and 
incidents thereto, upon, over and across that real property situated in the County of Alameda, 

State of California, more particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at a point being the southwesterly terminus of that course described 

as "S. 51°45'46" W.; 389.40'feetH in PARCEL 1-A of tliat Final Order of C-ondemnati.on 
recorded on August 20, 1963 in Reel 970 of Official Records at Image 472 in the Office of 

the County Recorder of Alameda County, said point being on the southeasterly right of way 

line of State Route 680; tlLence along said southeasterly right of way line of State Route 680, 
North 51°46110" East, 27.58feetto1he POINT OF BEGINNING; thence leaving said right of 

way line, South 31°3 3 '46" Bast, 91. 11 feet; thence al011g a tangent curve to the left with a radius 
of360.00 feet, through a central angle of 11°19'27", and an arc length of 71.15 feet; thence 

radially to the last described curve, South 47°06'47" West, 0.68 feet to the northeasterly line of 

Parcel 2 of that Relinquishment recorded on Augu.~t 25, 1965 in Reel 1583 of Official Records at 

Image 847 in the Office of the County Recorder of Alameda County; thence along last said 

northeasterly line the following two (2) courses: (1) :from a tangent thatbears South 45°13'26" 

East along a curve to the left with a radius of970.00 feet, through a central angle of9°3l '30", 

and an arc length of 161.25 feet, and (2) South 54°44'56." East, 2~7.13 feet; tb.Cnce North 

35°15'04" East, 20.00 feet; thence North 54°44'56" West, 276. 10 feet; thence along a tangent 

curve to the right with a radius of 450.00 feet, through a central angle of23°ll 'l0,,, and an arc 

length of 182.10 feet; thence North 31 r;o33'46" West, 87.02 feet to said southeasterly right of way 
line of said State Route 680; thence along last said line, South 51°46'10" West, 20.14 feet to the 

POINT OF BEGNIING. 

Rights to the above ~cribed· temporary easement .shall cease and terminate on July 31, 

2020. Said rights may also be terminated prior t.o the above date by ST ATE upon notice to 

OWNER. 

2 



The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California Coordinate 

System of 1983 (Epoch 20i4.~5), Zone 3. Multiply-the above distances by 1.00008419 to obtain 

ground level distances. 

3 



ATIACHMENTD 



PALMIERI TYLER 
ANGELO J P'ILIAIERI 11ne-10HBJ 
ROBERf f WALDRON 11927-UUJ 

ATTORNEYS AT L4W 

DEN>llS W OHAN• 
llAVID O PARR• 

!.<ELISA R PEREZ 
MICl4AEL r KEHOE 

CHA~LES H K/INTER• CH .. DWICK C BUNCH 

PO Box19712 
Irvine, CA 92623-9712 

PArR!~K A HENNESSEY .. NISH J BANKER 
!>CN F!&HER RVAN M. PRAGER 

February 8: 2017 
Michael H. Leifer 
Direct Dial (949) 851-7294 
Direct Fax (949) 825-5412 
mlelter@ptwww com 

WARREN A WiLU AMS ER~N BALSA.RA NADERI 
JOHN R \..IST!:R 
MICHAEL H LEI FER 
RJCHAHD A S/ILUS 
NORM.i.N J RO:>ICH 

ERICA M SOROSKY 
JOSHl;A J MARX 
ERIN K OYAMA 
KATHERINE M SHAW 

MICHAEL L !)'ANGELO 8RIAN GL:CKL!N 
SlEPHEN A SCHECK CAROLYN H C'.ARK 
CONN .. L S'<OW 
RYAN M. eASTER 
ELISE M KeRN 

M OMAR HASHIM 
NAZANI N TEMOURIAN 

t.4:CHAEL c cr.o. OF COUNSEL 
RONALD M. COLE, OF COUNSEL 

MICHAEL J GR£ENE•. OF COUNSEL 
l'IOSERT C IHRKE, OF COUNSE;.. 

GR£ GORY N. WEILER. OF COUNSEL 
ALAN H WIENER', Of COUNSEt 

JAMES E WILHELM, REllREO 
DENNIS G. TYLER'. RETIRED 

*A PROl'i.S~ICIN ... -. (;Vft:PORA11Ufll 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUES'{ED AND FACSIMILE (510) 286-5482 

Refe1 To File No 3677Hl00 
Document I D. 2002578.1 

Executive Director 
California Transportation Commission 
P.O. Box 942873 
Mail Station 52 
Sacramento, CA 94273-000 l 

Mark L. Weaver 
Deputy District Director 
Right of Way and Land Surveys 
State of California, Department of 
Transportation 
111 Grand A venue 
P.O. Box 23440 
Oakland, California 94623-0440 

Re: Notice of Intent to Appear and Object to Proposed Adoption of 
Resolution of Necessity for Acquisition of Portions of Certain Real 
Property Located along Mission Rd. and Identified as Assessor 
Parcel Number (APN) 096-001-003009 (Caltrans Parcel 63339) 
for construction of a HOV I HOT Lane on Interstate 690 in Sunol, 
~-aJifornia, (the ~~.~!:o .... j'-e_ct_~"""') _______________ _ 

Dear Executive Director and Mr. Weaver: 

This firm represents the Lee owners of the above-referenced real property located 
in Alameda County (the "Subject Property"). 

We received a letter from Deputy District Director Mark Weaver providing notice 
of a proposed California Transportation Commission ("CTC") hearing intending to adopt 
a Resolution of Necessity concerning the Subject Property in connection with the Project. 
Based on the notice received) the CTC's hearing is scheduled somewhere in Southern 

1900 Main Street. Suite 700. Irvine, CA 9:.!614· 7328 I T 949.851.9400 I F 949.851.1554 I ptwww.com 

mlelter@ptwww com
http://www.ptwww.com


PALMIERI TYLER 

Executive Director 
Mark L. Weaver 
February 8, 2017 
Page2 

California on either March 15th or 16th, 2017. Neither the location of the hearing or time 
of hearing were provided. 

In addition to the above noted objections, this notifies that the property owners 
intend to appear and object to the CTC's proposed adoption of a Resolution of Necessity 
to condemn portions of the Subject Property for the Project. We request that this letter be
included as part of the formal record on that agenda item. Further, we request that we 
are provided with the administrative hearing process that is required by Caltrans 
with regard to the consideration of the adoption of the Resolution of Necessity. 

 

We believe that the adoption of the resolution of necessity is improper at this time 
on each of the following grounds: 

1. Caltrans Has Failed To .Extend A Legitimate Precondemnation Offer 
rm~suant to Gove.rnment Code section 7267.2. 

California law requires that Caltrans make a proper ofter of just compensation 
based upon its approved appraisal prior to initiating a condemnation proceeding. 
Compliance with Government Code section 7267 .2 is a mantlat01y, prerequisite to 
adopting a resolution of necessity and initiating an eminent domain action. (Code Civ. 
Proc.,§§ 1240.040, 1245.230, subd. (c)(4); City of San Jose v. Great Oaks Water Co. 
(1987) 192 Cal.App.3d 1005.) Failure to strictly comply with the requirements of this 
section are grounds for dismissal of the proceeding. 

Here,.the "appraiser", acting on Caltrans's behalf, did not come close to engaging 
in a proper analysis. The construction and use of the Project in the manner proposed to 
the Subject Property were not considered. This Project calls for an undertaking of 
significant duration. As far as we can tell, based upon the information provided so far, 
there will be extensive construction activities. Of course, there will be further related 
construction activities, the specifics of which, however~ have not been disclosed to the 
property owners. 

As Caltrans is aware, in any part-take eminent domain proceeding (such as this 
one), the real estate appraiser is required to value the entire larger parcel in the "before" 
and the so-called "after" conditions, and assess any impacts occurring to the remainder 
property relating to either or both the parts taken and/or the construction and use of the 
Project in the manner proposed in order to properly assess severance damages. This 
appraisal improperly fails to undertake the required analysis. 

2-0025?8 I 



PALMIERI TYLER 

Executive Director 
Mark L. Weaver 
February 8, 2017 
Page3 

Also, Caltrans's offer is based on a stale appraisal considering stale information. 
A cursory review of recent sales of comparable properties in the surrounding area 
indicate a unit rate in excess of the per square foot rate relied upon by Caltrans in its 
precondemnation offer. 

As such, Caltrans's precondemnation offer is invalid and cannot support the 
adoption of a Resolution of Necessity authorizing the acquisition of the sought for 
portions of the Subject Property. 

It is inappropriate to attempt to condemn first, and then suggest that an error can 
be corrected by a subsequent offer or subsequent appraisal. (See, City of Stockton v. 
Marina Towers (2009) 171 Cal.App.4th 93.) . 

2. Caltrans Failed To Negotiate In Good Faith Pursuant To Government Code 
Section 7267.1. 

Government Code section 726 7 .1 imposes an affirmative obligation on a public 
entity seeking to condemn property to seek to acquire that property first by 
negotiation. (Johnston v. Sonoma County Agricultural Preservation & Open Space Dist. 
(2002) 100 Cal.App.4th 973.) 11The public entity shall make every reasonable effort to 
acquire expeditiously real property by negotiation." (Gov. Code,§ 7267.l, subd. (a).) 
The duty to negotiate is designed to avoid litigation, not avoid the recognition of 19 
buildings. "In ord~r to encourage and expedite the acquisition of real property by 
agreements with owners, to avoid litigation and relieve congestion in the courts, to assure 
consistent treatment for owners in the public programs, and to promote public confidence 
in public land acquisition practices. public entities shall, to the greatest extent practicable, 
make every reasonable effort to acquire property by negotiation. 11 (8 Witkin, Summary of 
Cal. Law (9th ed. 2004) Const. Law,§ 972.) 

The fundamental precept of any good faith negotiations. is that it be predicated on 
a legitimate precondemnation offer that complies with the Government Code. Here, the 
offer as proposed cannot be accepted. It fails to account for the substantial damages 
accruing to the marketability of the remainder property due to the construction and use of 
the Project as proposed including, but not limited to, its aqjacency to a massive project 
and the associated impacts. Instead of analyzing the Project's true impacts on the Subject 
Property, Caltrans is prematurely moving forward with this condemnation action. The 
power of eminent domain is the most coercive power granted to the government under 
the Constitution relating directly to the ownership of private property. However, with 
such coercive power comes the responsibility to exercise it appropriately and to seek 

20025781 



PALMIERI TYLER 

Executive Director 
Mark L. Weaver 
February 8, 2017 
Page 4 

impartial justice for both the government and private property owner. (See, City of Los 
Angeles v. Decker (1977) 18 Cal.3d 860, 871 ("Decker'~.) Here, Caltrans is ignoring its 
affirmative obligation under the Government Code. Rather, Caltrans seeks to force the 
property owner to acceptance a knowingly inadequate off er or be involved in a lawsuit. 

In this instance, Caltrans's conduct falls below its affirmative duty imposed under 
the Government Code and higher ethical duty to seek impartial justice. (See, Decker, 
supra, 18 Cal.3d at p. 871; See also, Gov. Code,§§ 7267. l, et seq.) 

3. Based Upon Information Currently Known, Caltrans's Proposed Project Is 
Not Planned Or Located In The Manner That Will Be Most Compatible With 
the Least Private lniury. 

Caltrans's consideration and adoption of a resolution of necessity requires a 
finding that the Project as proposed is planned and located in the manner that will be 
most compatible with the greatest public good and the least private injury. (Code Civ. 
Proc.,§ 1245.340, subd. (c)(2).) In this case, however, Caltrans has not provided 
adequate information to the property owners of any viable Project alternatives that may 
exist and enable Caltrans to obtain all of the amenities of the Project as proposed. As far 
as we can tel1, based upon the scant information provided, there may be other viable 
project alternatives that will less disruptive and damaging to the Subject Property, the 
specifics of which, however, have not been disclosed to property owners. 

Caltrans myst consider all alternatives before an infonned determination can be 
made as to whether the Project as proposed is 11most compatible with the greatest public 
good and the least private injury.•• 

4. The Property Sought To Be Acquired Is Not Nc.ccssary For the Project. 

One of the mandatory components to the necessity determination is that the 
property sought to be acquired must be necessary for the project. (Code Civ. Proc. 
§ 1240.030, subd. (c).) The Eminent Domain Law defines "property" to include real and 
personal property and any interest thereon. (Code Civ. Proc., § 1235.170.) Thus, 
Caltrans must not only consider whether the property is necessary for the project but also 
whether the particular interest in the property that Caltrans seeks to take is necessary. In 
the absence of substantial evidence supporting such a determination, the Resolution of 
Necessity will be invalid. 

The property owners are informed and believe that viable Project alternatives exist 
that would provide all of the amenities of the proposed Project but at a substantially 

2002578.I 



PALMIERI TYLER 

Executive Director 
Mark L. Weaver 
Februar
Page 5 

y 8, 2017 

reduced cost and with less private property. Those alternatives would materially reduce 
the need to acquire any private property for construction of the proposed Project. 
However, Caltrans has failed to consider those project alternatives. 

Barring such consideration, Caltrans cannot make an informed determination as to 
whether the Subject Property is actually necessary for the project. 

5. Caltrans Is Incapable of Conducting A Fair, Legal, And Impartial Hearing 
On The Pro11osed Adoption of The Resolution of Necessity. 

It is believed that Caltrans has already committed itself to the proposed taking, so 
any hearing resulting in the adoption of the resolution by Caltrans would be a 
predetermined result. The proposed resolution hearing is a pretense and artifice, and any 
resolution adopted under these circumstances would be voidable by a court of competent 
jurisdiction. (See, Redevelopment Agency v. Norm's Slauson ( 1985) 173 Cal.App.3d 
1121, 1127.) 

As a condition precedent to the exercise of the power of eminent domain, a public 
agency "must hold a public hearing to determine whether a particular taking meets the 
[requirements of Civil Code section 1245.235, i.e., is for a public use, necessary, and 
designed in such a manner to cause the least private injury] .... " (Norm's Slauson, supra, 
173 Cal.App.3d at p. 1125 [Emphasis added].) "Implicit in this requirement .. .is the 
concept that ... the [a]gency engage in a good faith and judicious consideration of the pros 
and cons of the issue and that the decision to take be buttressed by substantial 
evidence .... " (Id., at pp. 1125-1126.) "[A]n agency that would take private 
property ... must. .. conduct a fair hearing and make its determination on the basis of 
evidence presented in a judicious and nonarbitrary fashion." (Id., at p. 1129.) In the 
absence of a fair and impartial hearing, the resolution of necessity is void. 

If the condemning agency fails to conduct itself in this manner, then the resolution 
is not entitled to its ordinary conclusive effect and the burden of proving the elements for 
a particular taking rests on the government agency with the court being the final 
adjudicator. (Norm's Slauson, supra, 173 Cal.App.3d at pp. 1128-1129.) "The 
governmental agency in such a situation cannot act arbitrarily and then seek the benefit of 
having its decision afforded the deference to which it might otherwise be entitled. 11 (Id. at 
p. 1129.) 

In Norm's Slauson, the Court held that the condemning agency's approval of the 
resolution of necessity was invalid when the agency "simply 'rubber stamped' a 

2002578.1 



PALMIERI TYLER 

Executive Director 
Mark L. Weaver 
February 8, 2017 
Page 6 

predetermined result" because, prior to any hearing on the resolution, it (a) entered into 
an agreement with a developer by which the agency agreed to transfer a portion of 
defendant/property owner's restaurant, and the developer agreed to construct a 
condominium thereon; and (b) issued and sold tax exempt bonds to pay for the 
acquisition. (Id. at p. 1127.) "In short, the agency, without any notice to Norm's [the 
property owner], in effect sold the property and issued bonds to obtain the money to 
acquire the property all before taking any steps to condemn the property." (Id., at 
p. 1125.) 

Here, the property owners are informed and believe that Caltrans has 
impermissibly committed itself to take portions of the Subject Property. 

By having already committed to the Project, Caltrans has left itself no discretion 
but to approve the Resolution. (See, e.g., Norm's Slauson, supra, 173 Cal.App.3d at pp. 
1127-1130; Code Civ. Proc., § 1245.255, subd. (b).) Accordingly, if the Resolution is 
adopted, the hearing which led to its adoption will have been a pretense and Caltrans's 
policy-making board will simply be "rubber stamping" a pre-determined result. If the 
Resolution is adopted under such circumstances, it will be voidable on that basis. 

Based upon the foregoing objections, the property owners respectfully request that 
Caltrans not adopt the resolution or, at a minimum, continue the heariilg on this agenda 
item until such time as the objections are addressed through Caltrans pre-resolution 
administrative process. 

MHL:mp 

cc: Client 
Audel Lashgari, Associate Right of Way Agent 

2002578.1 



ATTACHMENT E 



~:L'\TE OF CAUFORNIA- C\LIFORNIA STATE TRANSPORl"ATION AGENC Y EDM UND G. BROWN Jr Gpy~mu 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
DISTRICT -l 
Division of Right of \\'ay 
111 Grand Avenue 
P.O. Box 23440. MS-I IA 
OAKLAND. CA 94623-0440 
PHONE ( 510) 286-5384 
FA,'< (510) 286-5482 

s~rious droug/11. 
Hi'lp sare ivater1 

TTY 711 
www.dot.ca.gov 

April 4, 2017 

Mr. Anish J. Banker 
Palmieri Tyler 
P. 0 . Box 19712 
Irvine. CA 92623-9712 

Dear Mr. Banker: 

04-Ala-680 PM 8.3 
E. A. 4G0502 (04 1200 0437) 
Parcel: 63339 
Lin et al. 

This is a follow up letter to the District Condemnation Evaluation Meeting (DCEM) held on March 7 
and 14, 2017. During the DCEM you had inquired or requested infonnation on some items, here is a 
summary of the items you inquired about during the meeting: 

I. If the proposed project will have any impact on the existing drainage pattern/flow 
on/from the property; 

2. Location of the proposed retaining walls; 
3. What will be the use of the temporary construction easement (TCE); 
4. Construction schedule; 
5. If any soil will be removed from the site; and 
6. Availability of complete set of plans. 

Please see the Department's response to each item below: 

1. According to the proposed drainage plans, the project will not alter the drainage flow or pattern on 
your clients· property. The existing hillside drains to an earthen ditch that drains easterly alongside 
Sheridan Road. The project will regrade the ditch to conform to the new roadway alignment and 
grades and will continue to capture any runoff from the steep hillside on your clients' property and 
drain easterly alongside Sheridan Road. The new ditch will be concrete lined to prevent erosion. 
(The existing and proposed ditch are shown on the enclosed drainage plan). 

2. As it was explained in the DCEM, Retaining Wall No. 754 labeled on the plans is located north of
the proposed Sheridan Road Overcrossing and is required to accommodate freeway widening. The
new retaining wall will be entirely within State right of way and will not directly or indirectly
impact your clients property (please refer to email sent on 03/13/2017 @ 12:31 pm which includes 
the plan sheets for Retaining Wall No. 754 that you requested) . 

 
 
 

·Provide a safe. s11.vtai11ah/e. illfegr<lled a11d efjicie11t 11:a11spur1<111011 
system to enhance Cul!fornta l· i!co110111.1· and livahillfy. " 

www.dot.ca.gov


Mr. Anish J. Banker 
April 4, 2017 
Page 2 

3. During construction, the TCE will be used as workspace for the contractor(s) operations. A 
temporary fence will be installed around the TCE to secure the property. When work is complete, 
the temporary fence will be removed, a new fence installed along a portion of the property and 
disturbed areas of ground will be reseeded for erosion control purposes. 

4. It is anticipated that construction will commence this fall or early spring next year. The complete 
project has a three-year construction period. 

5. In the fee area (63339-l), soil will be disturbed to accommodate regrading of the new roadway. 

6. Relevant project plans were provided for your reference (i.e. roadway layout, typical section, 
bridge general plan, drainage layout, and retaining wall #754 plans). As it was explained in the 
DCEM, a complete set of contract plans for the project(± 1,400 sheets) are not available to the 
public prior to advertisement. 

l hope we have addressed all of your design concerns to your satisfaction and look forward to healing 
from you. 

The Condemnation Panel Review Meeting (CPRM) is scheduled for April 13, 2017; please confinn 
your availability to attend the meeting in Caltrans District 4 Office located at l l l Grand Avenue, 
Oakland. In addition, I have not received any letter or communication stating that your firn1 represents 
all of the parties on title; please send a letter confirming this. 

If you have any questions, you may reach me at the above listed number. 

Sincerely, 

q·t JAS~ ET SINGH 
District Branch Chief 
Right of Way Acquisition Services 

Enclosure 

Cc: Andy Lin & Esther Lin, 396 Corte San Rio, San Marcos, CA 92078 
Wei Wei & Pei Yung Lee, 18242 Pamela Place, Villa Park, CA 92861 
Tzu-Hwa Hsu & Pai-Hua Hsu, 2147 Blossom Valley Drive, San Jose, CA 95124 
Ho-Shu Chang & Wang-Gee Chang, 18883 Santa Marta Street, Fountain Valley, CA 92708 

"Provide a S<! fr!. s11.m1inabll:', imegrared and e.fjicie1111ramporta1io11 
systl!lll ro enlumc<' Caf!f;imia .s economy and livability" 



STATE Of CALIFORNIA-CAlJFORNIA STATE TRANSPORTAI!ON AGENCY EDMlJNP G. BROWN Jr,, Ooyenmr 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
DISTRICT4 
Division of Right of Way 
111 Grand Avenue 
P.O. Box 23440, MS·llA 
OAKLAND, CA 94623-0440 
PHONE (510) 286-5384 
FAX (510) 286-5482 
TIY 711 
www.dotca.gov 

Serious drought. 
Help .rave water! 

April 14, 2017 

Mr. Anish J. Banker 
Palmieri Tyler 
P. 0. Box 19712 
Irvine, CA 92623-9712 

04-Ala-680 PM 8.3 
E. A. 400502 (04 1200 0437) 
Parcel: 63339 
Lin et al. 

Re: Letter dated February 8, 2017 

Dear Mr. Banker: 

This let.'ter is an additional follow up to Mr. Leifer's letter dated February 8, 2017, where he raised 
some objections to the Notice of Intent sent by the department for the acquisition of the property. The 
letter contends that the adoption of the resolution of necessity is improper .based on the following 
grounds: 

1. "Caltrans has failed.to extend a legitimate precondemnation offer pursuant to Government 
Code Section 7267.2." 

2. "Caltransfailed to negotiate in good faith pursuant to Government Code Section 7267.1." 

3. "Based upon information currently known, Caltran :S- proposed project is not planned or
located in the mannEr that will be most compatible with least private injury. JI 

 

4. "The property sought to be acquired in not necessary for the project. JI 

5. "Ca/trans is incapable of conducting a fair, legal, and impartial hearing on the proposed 
adoption of the Resolution of Necessity." 

Along with the above concerns, you also raised the concern that the meeting was being held 
somewhere in Southern California and no location or time of hearing was provided. 

"Ptovlde a safe, sustainable, lntegraled and efficient traMpOrlatlon 
system to enhance California 1 economy and /lvabl/ity. " 

www.dot.ca.gov


Mr. Anish J. Banker 
April 14, 2017 

In a continued effort to address the concerns raised by Mr. Leifer's letter, please see the department's 
response below. 

1. There was a legitimate precondemnation offer made to all owners. The appraisal 
valued the property according to the subject's highest and best use. A before and after 
analysis was not necessary as no damages will accrue to the remainder. The 
requirement (1,916 s.f. in fee) is small relative to the overall size (64.73 ac. 
(2,819,639 ± s.f.)) of the largest parcel (APN 096-0001-003-09). No zoning change 
is anticipated. The temporary construction easement (TCE) is only required during 
the construction period and will not result in a permanent !'eduction to i:he grantor's 
property size. Valuation is based on listings and a sale, since there has not been a lot 
cf sales activity in the area. A recent review of sales in that area does not warrant any 
increase in the square foot rate. The Department will reimburse the grantor for the 
·actual reasonable costs, up to $5,000.00 (if certain conditions are met), to obtain an 
independent appraisal if they so choose. 

2. Caltrans did seek to acquire the property via negotiations. Caltrans agreed to the 
grantors counteroffer ($12,000.00), which was over the appraised offer ($1,750.00). 
Cal trans wanted to settle the parcel acquisition and never intended to pursue the 
Condemnation process as we had agreed to the graniors counteroffer. However, after 
the grantors failed to sign the right of way contract in a timely manner, Caltrans initiated 
the Condemnation process . 

. 3. The Design team assigned to the project assessed a range of alternatives and selected 
the proposed design as the most beneficial with the least private injury and the most 
public good. Additional information on the project and the Final Environmental Impact 
Report/Environmental Assessment report can be found at the following address: 

http://www.dot.cagov/d4/documents-environmental/680nbhovlane/680fina1/Report-I-
680_NB_Express_Lane_FED_July2015.pdf 

4. Apart from the No build alternative, all alternatives that were reviewed would still 
result in an acquisition from the grantors' property. The design team looked at all the 
alternatives and only sought what is required and necessary for the project. The initial 
requirements included fee, permanent easement and a TCE; after refining the design to 
minimize impacts, the requirements were changed to fee and a TCE only. 

5. Caltrans does not approve the Resolution of Necessity (RON). RON's are heard and 
approved by the California Transportation Commission (CTC). Caltrans' role in this 
process is to address any design issues that are brought forth to the CTC from a grantor 
by conducting a District Condemnation Evaluation Meeting (DCEM) 'and a 
Condemnation Panel Review Meeting (CPRM) prior to the item being heard by the 
CTC. The DCEM was held on March 7, 2017 with you and your client (via telephone). 

u Provide a safe, sustainable, Integrated and •.fllclenl tranlf/)ortatfoo 
system lo enhance Callfornta'seconomyand ltvabtlity" 

http://www.dot.cagov/d4/documents-environmental/680nbhovlane/680fina1/Report-I-680_NB_Express_Lane_FED_July2015.pdf


Mr. Anish J. Banker 
April 14, 2017 

The items discussed at the District Condemnation Evaluation Meeting (DCEM) held on March 7. 
2017 were: 

J. If the proposed project will have any impact on the existing drainage pattern/flow on/from the 
property 

2. Location of the proposed retaining walls 
3. What will be the use of the temporary construction easement (TCE) 
4. Construction schedule 
5. If any soil will be removed from the site 

Responses are as follows: 

J. According to the proposed drainage plans, the project will not alter the drainage flow or pattern 
on grantor property. The existing hillside drains to an earthen ditch that drains easterly 
alongside Sheridan Road. The project will reconstruct the ditch to conform to the new roadway 
align,.-nent and grades and will continue to capture any runoff from the steep hiliside on grantor 
property then drain easterly alongside Sheridan Road. The new ditch will be concrete lined to 
_prevent erosion. 

2. Retaining Wall No. 754 labeled on ~e plans is located north of the proposed Sheridan Road 
Overcrossing and is required to accommodate freeway widenj.ng. The new retaining wall will 
be entirely within State right of way and will not 'directly or indirectly impact the grantor 
property. The plan sheets for Retaining Wall No. 754 'were requested by the grantor attorney 
and provided via email on March 13,2017. 

3. During construction, the TCE will be used as workspace for the contractor(s) operations. A 
temporary fence will be installed around the TCE to secure the property. When work is 
complete, the temporary fence will be removed, a new fence installed along a portion of the 
property line, and disturbed areas of ground will be reseeded for erosion control purposes. 

4. It is anticipated that construction of the project will commence Fall 2017 or early spring 
2018. Construction is expected to take three years to complete. 

5. In the fee take area (State parcel 63 3 3 9-1 ), soil will be disturbed to accommodate construction 
of the new roadway. 

Relevant project plans showing proposed work in the vicinity of your client's property were 
provided to you prior to and following the first DCEM (i.e. roadway layout and typical section, 
bridge general plan, drainage layout, and retaining wall No. 754 plans). 

A follow up teleconference was held on March 14, 2017 to see if there were any additional 
design questions/concerns you wanted to discuss. You stated you had none. 

"Provide Cl !lq/e, sustainable, Integrated and e}Jlctent lransportat/011 
ay.9tem lo enhance Cal(fornla !!' eco110111y and /iwlhiJlty" 



Mr. Anish J. Banker 
April 14, 2017 

In response to your comment that the Notice of Intent lacked any meeting location/time specifics, the 
Notice of Intent only states the date and the area where the meeting is going to be held. Per the Notice 
letter dated January 26, 2017 (second page), it does state that if you request an appearance, you will 
be notified of the meeting date, time and location at a later date. Please note that if you are unable to 
appear personally or choose to submit a written objection in place of a personal appearance, the CTC 
will consider any written objections and they will become part of the official record of the meeting at 
which the Commission hears the Resolution. All written objections can be sent to: Executive Director, 
California Transportation Commission, P. 0. Box 942873, MS 52, Sacramento, CA 94273-0001. 
Please let me know if you intend to appear personally at the Commission hearing (date/time/location 
willbe mailed subsequently). 

Lastly, in a continued effort to try and resolve any remaining design concerns you or your client may 
have, please provide a date, time and place to conduct the DCEM. Your response is requested by 
Friday, April 21, 2017. The Department is willing to meet in a location that is the most convenient to 
you and your client. 

If you have any questions, you may reach me at the above listed number. 

Sincerely, 

,, I 11 
. ' \ ' / 

\;. -"V L 
'~ v._l i_~; J.\ (Liz. . 

1-
 

. 
'7:

Y JASPREET SINGH 
District Branch Chief 
Right of Way Acquisition Services --' \'

Cc: Andy Lin & Esther Lin, 396 Corte San Rio, San Marcos, CA 92078 
Wei Wei & Pei Yung Lee, 18242 Pamela Place, Villa Park, CA 92861 
Tzu-Hwa Hsu & Pai-Hua Hsu, 2147 Blossom Valley Drive, San Jose, CA 95124 
Ho-Shu Chang & Wang-Gee Chang, 18883 Santa Marta Street, Fountain Valley, CA 92708 

.. Provid~ a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient 1ransporlatio11 
system to enhance California:~ economy and livability" 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 1.2 
Action 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Douglas Remedios 
Associate Governmental 
Program Analyst 

Subject: MEETING MINUTES FOR MAY 17, 2017 

 ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the meeting minutes 
for the May 17, 2017 Commission meeting? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Commission approve the meeting minutes for the May 17, 2017 
Commission meeting. 

BACKGROUND: 
California Code of Regulations, Section 21 CA ADC §8012, requires that: 

The commission shall keep accurate minutes of all meetings and make them available 
to the public. The original copy of the minutes is that signed by the executive secretary 
and is the evidence of taking any action at a meeting. All resolutions adopted at a 
meeting shall be entered in the text of the minutes by reference. 

In compliance with Section 21 CA ADC §8012, the Commission’s Operating Procedures (May 
11, 2011) require that as an order of business, at each regular meeting of the Commission, the 
minutes from the last meeting shall be approved by the Commission.   

Attachment: 

- Attachment A: May 17, 2017 Meeting Minutes 

Tab 3



Minutes 
CALIFORNIA tRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

http://www.catc.ca.gov 
May 17, 2017. 

$an Diego, California 

Wednesday, May 17, 2017 

10:00 AM Commission Meeting 
The Dana on Mission Bay 
Mission Bay Ballroom 
1710 W. Mission Bay Drive 
San Diego, CA 92109 

Attachment A 

"' "A" denotes an "Action" item; "I" denotes an "lnfonnation" item; "C" denotes a "Commission" item; "D" denotes a "Department" item; "F" denotes a "U.S. 
Department of Transportation" item; "R" denotes a Regional or other Agency item; and •r denotes a California Transportation Agency (CalSTA) item. 

FREQUENTLY USED TERMS: California Transportation Commission (Commission or CTC), California Department of Transportation (Department or 
Caltrans), Regional Improvement Program (RIP), Interregional Improvement Program (IIP), State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP), Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP), Public Transportation Account (PTA), Clean Air and 
Transportation Improvement Act of 1990 (Proposition 116), High Speed Passenger Train Bond Program (Proposition 1A), Highway Safety, Traffic Reduc-
tion, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 (Proposition 1 B), Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA), State Route 99 Bond Program (RTE 
or SR 99), Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Account (LBSRA), Trade Corridors Improvement Fund (TCIF), Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
(HRCSA), State-Local Partnership Program (SLPP), Traffic Light Synchronization Program (TLSP), Letter of No Prejudice (LONP), Environmental Phase 
(PA&ED), Design Phase (PS&E), Right of Way (RMI), Fiscal Year (FY), Active transportation Program (ATP), Intercity Rail (ICR), California Aid to Airports 
Program (CAAP), Acquisition & Development (A&D), California Freight Investment Program (CFIP), Transit and Inter-City Rail Capital Program (TIRCP). 

I '2E~EBAL aL!SlfllESS I I I 
1 I Roll Call I 1.1 I Bob Alvarado I 

Chair Bob Alvarado Present Commissioner Carl Guardino Present 
Commissioner Yvonne Burke Present Commissioner Fran Inman Present 
Commissioner Lucetta Dunn Present Commissioner Christine Kehoe Present 
Commissioner Jim Earp Present Commission Jim Madaffer Present 
Commissioner Jim Ghielmetti Present Commissioner Joe Tavaqlione Present 

TOTAL Present:10 
Absent: 0 

Senator Jim Beall, Ex-Officio Absent 
Assembtvmember Jim Frazier, Ex-Officio Present 

2 I Welcome to the Region 1.12 I Ron Roberts 

San Diego Association of Governments Chairman of the Board Ron Roberts presented this informational item. 

3 I Approval of Minutes for March 15-16, 2017 1.2 I Bob Alvarado 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approv~d 
Motion: Tavaglione 'second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, 'Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays:None 
Abstained: None 

NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED CTC MEETING (Subject to Change): 

I 

CTC Meeting - June 28-29, 2017 in Sacramento, CA 

I I C 

R 

A C 

I 
I 

http://www.catc.ca.gov


CTCMEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

I Tab# I Item Description 

4 I Commissioners' Meetings for Compensation 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

I Ref. # I Presenter 

1.3 I Bob Alvarado 

Motion: Kehoe Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

5 

Recommendation: Approve the 2018 CTC meeting schedule. 
Action Taken: Approved 

1.4 Susan Bransen 

Motion: Madaffer Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

I Status* 

A 

A 

Recommendation: Authorize staff to send letters of thanks for SB 1 to Governor Brown, Secretary Kelly, Senate Pro-
Tempore De Leon, Assembly Speaker Rendon, Assembly Member Frazier and Senator Beall. 

Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Guardino Second: Kehoe Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 

c 

c 

Commission Executive Report YELLOW BOOK ITEM 

6 I Commissioner Reports 1.s I Bob Alvarado 

Commissioners Inman. Madaffer, Tavaglione, Ex-Officio Assembly member Frazier and Senate Transportation 
Sub-committee Consultant Randy Chinn (on behalf of Ex-Officio Senator Beall) presented this informational item. 

7 I CalSTA Secretary and/or Undersecretary 1.6 I Brian Kelly 

California State Transportation Agency Undersecretary Brian Annis presented this informational item. 

8 I Caltrans Director and/or Deputy Director 1.7 I Malcolm Dougherty 

California Department of Transportation Director Malcolm Dougherty presented this informational item. 

9 l FHWA California Division Administrator 1.8 I Vincent Mammano 

Federal Highways Division Administrator Vincent Mammano presented this informational item. 

10 I Regional Agencies Moderator 1.9 I Kenneth Kao 

Regional Agencies Moderator Kenneth Kao presented this informational item. 

11 I Rural Counties Task Force Chair 1.1 o I Maura Twomey 

Rural Counties Task Force Chair Maura Twomey presented this informational item. 
Page 2 

A c 

T 

D 

F 

R 

R 



CTCMEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

Tab# Item Description Ref. # Presenter Status* I I I I I 

12 I Self-Help Counties Coalition Chair 1.11 I Sarkes Khachek 

Self Help Counties Coalition's Sarkes Khachek presented this informational item. 

POLICY MATTERS 
13 Innovations in Transportation 4.4 Garth Hopkins I .. SAN DAG/City of Carlsbad Transportation Demand 

Management Demonstration 
Antoinette Meier 

San Diego Association of Governments Transportation Demand Program Manager Antoinette Meier and City of Carlsbad 
Program Manager Lolly Sangster presented this informational item. 

14 I State and Federal Legislative Matters 4.1 I Eric Thronson A 

Recommendation: Approval of staff-recommended positions on bills in the staff report, add support for ACA 5, and 
change position on SCA 6 from support to monitor. 

Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Dunn Second: Guardino Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

15 Implementation Plan for Senate Bill 1 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

4.6 Mitch Weiss 

Motion: Earp Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Speakers: 
Stephen Patchen - Southern California Association of Governments 
Patricia Chen - Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority 
Bryn Lindblad - Climate Resolve 
Kristen Pawling - Natural Resources Defense Council 
Jeanie Ward-Waller - California Bicycle Coalition 
Adrian Cardoso - Orange County Transportation Authority 
Kenneth Kao - Regional Transportation Planning Agencies 
Andrea Zureick - San Bernardino County Transportation Authority 
Virginia Mendoza - Imperial County Transportation Commission 
Luke McNeel-Caird - Placer County Transportation Planning Agency 
Keith Dunn - Self-Help Counties Coalition 
Joy Williams - Environmental Health Coalition 
Suzanne Smith - Sonoma County Transportation Authority 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
Implementation Plan for Senate Bill 1 YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM 

A 

R 

c 

c 

c 

Page3 



CTCMEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 

I Tab # I Item Description I Ref. # I Presenter 

16 California's Mobility Investment Opportunities Report 4.7 Eric Thronson 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: Earp 
Vote result: 9-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
California Mobility Investment Opportunities Report 

17 Budget and Allocation Capacity 4.2 Mitch Weiss 
Clark Paulsen 

May 17, 2017 

I Status~ 

A c 

PINK BOOK ITEM 

D 

Deputy Director Mitch Weiss and Caltrans Interim Chief of Budgets Clark Paulsen presented this informational item. 

18 2018 STIP Fund Estimate - Final Assumptions 

Recommendation: Approval of staff recommendation 
Action Taken: Approved 

4.17 Mitch Weiss 
Clark Paulsen 

Motion: Tavaglione 
Vote result: 10-0 

Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None 

Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 

A D 

2018 STIP Fund Estimate - Final Assumptions YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM (Book Item only) 

19 Adoption of the California Freight Investment Program 
Guidelines 
Resolution G-17-11 

This item was withdrawn at the meeting. 

20 Adoption of the 2017 California Transportation Plan 
Guidelines 
Resolution G-17-14 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

4.23 Dawn Cheser 

4.5 Garth Hopkins 

Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Kehoe Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Speakers: 
Doug Ito - California Air Resources Board 

21 I Draft Asset Management Plan Guidelines 4.24 I Kristina Assouri 

CTC Deputy Director Stephen Maller presented this informational item. 

Page4 

A c 

A c 

c 



CTCMEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 

I Tab# I Item Description I Ref. # I Presenter 

22 I Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines 4.25 I Stephen Maller 

CTC Deputy Director Stephen Maller presented this informational item. 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines 

23 Road Charge Technical Advisory Committee and Pilot 
Pro ram U date 

CTC Deputy Director Garth Hopkins presented this informational item. 

4.3 Kristina Assouri 

May 17, 2017 

I Status* 

c 

PINK BOOK ITEM 

A c 

Recommendation: Approval of addition of Arcata Mayor, Susan Ornelas to the Road Charge Technical Advisory 
Committee. 

Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Recommendation: Approval of letter to United States Department of Transportation Secretary Chao. 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
Road Charge Technical Advisory Committee & Pilot Program PINK REPLACEMENT ITEM 

! INFORMATION CALENDAR I  Stephen Maller

CTC Deputy Director Stephen Maller presented these informational items. 

24 Informational ReRorts on Allocations Under .Delegated 
Authority 

2.5f. 

- Emergency G-11 Allocations (2.5f. (1)): $325,227,000for126 
projects. 

- SHOPP Safety Sub-Allocations: (2.5f. (3)): $13,2761000 for 
seven projects. 

-- Minor G-05-16 Allocations {2.5f. (4)): $1t,126,000 for 15 
proiects. 

.. 

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar. 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
Informational Reports on Allocations under Delegated Authority- Minor G-05-16 Allocations 

 In Book Item Attachment for 2.Sf.(4) revised the table as follows for: •
_,.Project 8 (05-SL0-101/EA 1G440) Original Est: Allocation 

->Project 11 (07-LA-405/EA 3P960) 

$ 500,000 $382,000 
$1,000,000 
Original Est: 
$1,169,000 
$ 990,000 

Page5 

Allocation 
$1,203,000 
$1,180,000 

I D 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 

I Tab # I Item Description I Ref. # I Presenter 

Re orts on the Status of Pro· ects that have been Allocated but not Awarded: 
25 State Hi hwa Pro' ects, er Resolution G"'.06-08 · 3.2a. 

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar. 

26 I Local Assistance STIP Projects, per Resolution G-13,..07 

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar. 

27 I Local Assistance ATPProjects, per Resolution G-15-04 

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar. 

28 Draft 2017 Program of Projects for the Small Urban. and Rural 
FT A Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility for Seniors and 
Individuals with Disabilities Program 

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar. 

29 Quarterly Report - Commission Comment Letters on Notices 
of Pre aration and Draft Environmental Im act Re orts 

This item was presented as part of the Information Calendar. 

3.2b. 

3.2c. 

4.15 

4.21 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 

May 17, 2017 

I Status* 

D 

D 

D 

I c 

c 

Quarterly Report: Comment Letters on Notice of Preparation & Draft EIRs YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM 

I BEGIN CONSENT CALENDAR 

Recommendation: Approval as amended at the meeting. 
Action Taken: Approved 

I Stephen Maller 

Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Kehoe Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Page 6 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

I Tab # I Item Description I Ref. # I Presenter I.Status* 

30 AQQroval of Projects for Future Consideration of Funding: 2.2c.(1) A D 

02-Mod-299, PM 0.5, 1.0 
Butte & Ash Creek Bridge Replacement Project 
Replace two existing bridges on SR 299 in Modoc County. 
(MND) {PPNO 3484) (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-20 

03-Pla-80, PM 0.1-6.0 
1-80 Auxiliary Lanes Project 
Construct additional lanes on portions of 1-80 in Placer County. 
(MND) (EA 03-3F230) (local) 
Resolution E-17-21 

04-Sol .. 12, PM 19.2 
State Route 12/State Route 113 lnters.ection Improvement Project 
Construct safety improvements to the intersection of SR 12 and 
SR 113 in Solano County. (MND) (PPNO 8060A) (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-22 

04-Son-101, PM 17.9/18.6 
United States Highway 101/Heam Avenue Interchange Project 
Construct improvements to the existing interchange on U.S. 101 
at Heam Avenue in Sonoma County. 
(ND) (EA 04-4A130) (Local) 
Resolution E-17-23 

05-SB-225, PM 1.5 
Las Positas Retaining Wall Project 
Construct improvements to an existing retaining wall on SR 225
in Santa Barbara County. (MND} (PPNO 05-1C1900) {Minor) 

 

Resolution E-17-24 

06-Fre-99, PM 22.74/28 .. 1 
Ramp Metering and Mixed Flow Lanes Project 
Install Ramp metering and construct mixed flow lanes atlocations 
on SR 99 in Fresno County. (MND) (PPNO 6744) (SHOPP) 

·. 

Resolution E-17-25 

06-Kin-41, PM R40.6/R41.1 
Bush Street Replacement Planting Project 
Install replacement planting and irrigation on a portion of SR 41 in 
Kings County. {ND) (EA 06-41601) {Minor) 
Resolution E-17-26 

09-lny-395, 117.30/117.31 
North See Vee Signal 
Install a new traffic signal on U.S. 395 and See Vee Lane in Inyo 
County. (MND} (EA 09-35680) (Minor) 
Resolution E-17-27 

11-SD-8, PM R0.1/2.0 
1-8 Safety Improvement Project 
Widen and construct safety improvements on a portion of 1-8 in 
San Diego County. (MND) (PPNO 1068) (SHOPP) 
Resolution E-17-28 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

Page7 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

I Tab# I Item Description I Ref. # I Presenter I Status* 

31 STIP Amendment for Approval: 2.fa(2) A D 
The Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) and the 
Department, propose to revise the implementing agency from 
GCTA to the Department for the Right-of-Way phase on the 
1~80/SR 4 Interchange:.. Widen Route 4 (Phase·3) project 
(PPNO 0298E) in Contra Costa County. 
STIPAmendment 16S.,.03 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

32 Approval of Projects for Future Consideration of Funding: 2.2c.(3) A c 
12 - Orange County 
Anaheim Five Coves (Northern Extension) Project 
Construct a 0.9-mile Class I bike trail in parallel with a 
decomposed granite multi-use trail. 
{MND) (PPNO 2170A} (ATP) 
Resolution E-17-29 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

33 Aggroval of Projects for Future Consideration of Funding: 2.2c.(4) A c 
05 - Santa Barbara County 
Las Positas/Modoc Road Multi-use Path Project 
Construct a 2.6 mile.,.long separated multi-use pathway for 
bicycles and pedestrians. (MND) {PPNO 2601) (ATP) 
Resolution E-17-30 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

34 Approval of Projects for Future Consideration of Funding: 2.2c.(5) A c 
07 - Los Angeles County 
Metro Division 20 Portal Widening and Turnback Facility 
(Red/Purple Line Core Capacity) Improvements Project 
Widen the tunnel portal for the Metro Red/Purple Line 
Maintenance Yard. (MND) (TIRCP) 
Resolution. E-17-31 .. 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

35 Apgroval of Project for Future Consideration of Funding: 2.2c.{6) A c 
07 - Los Angeles County 
Sierra Highway Street Improvements and Pedestrian Bridg
Project 

e 

Construct a grade-separated crossing on the Sierra Highway. 
(ND) (PPNO 515E)) (ATP) 
Resolution E-17,..32 
(Related Item under Ref. 2.5w. (1).) ·. 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

Page8 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

I Tab # I Item Description I Ref. # I Presenter I Status* 

37 21 Resolutions of Necessity 2.4b. A 
8Ayes Resolutions C-21519through C-21524, C-21526, C-21527 

and Resolutions C-21530 through C-21542 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to ere Agenda" handout as follows: 

-2-i 19 Resolutions of Necessity 
Resolution C-21519 through C-21524, Resolutions C-21526, C-21527 and Resolutions C-21530, C-21530, C-21531, C-21533, and C-21534 and 
Resolutions C-21536 through C-21542. 
};>Resolution C-21532 (Barbara B. Herman, Trustee, etc., et al.; 07-LA-5-PM 1.40 - Parcel 80658-1- EA 2159U9) Withdrawn prior to the CTC Meeting. 
>-Resolution C-21535 (The Estate of Mary Hartfield, et al.; 08-SBd-18-PM 104.24 - Parcel 23670-1-EA OP3909) Withdrawn prior to the CTC Meeting 

38 Director's Deeds 2.4d. A 
Items 1 through 15 
Excess Lands - Return to State: $22,049, 140 

Return to Others: $0 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to ere Agenda" handout as follows: 

D 

D 

Director's Deeds YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM (Book Item only) 

39 Allocation Amendment - STIP: 
Request to .add extension language for the period of project 
completion for the locally administered East Connector 
Phase 2; signals and.intersection improvements project in 
Trinity County. (PPNO 21388) 
Resolution FP-16-42, Amending Resolution FP-14-06 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

40 Allocation Amendment- STIP: 
Request to add extension language for the period .of project 
completion for the locally .administered· Hayfork Creek Bridge 
SC-086 Wildwood Road project in Trinity County. 
(PPN02464) 
Resolution FP-16-43, Amending Resolution FP-14-13 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

41 Allocation Amendment - Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative 
Program: 
Request to deallocate $5651000 in construction, from Project 
4a:- the E.ureka Waterfront Trail Phase A - Del Norte to 
Truesdale in.Humboldt County. {PPN02069). 
Resolution FP.:.16-45 Amending Resolution FP-15-37 

2.5c.(7) & 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

Page 9 

2.5c.(6) A D 

2.5c.(8) A D 

2:5c.(9) A D 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

I Tab# I ttem Description I Ref. # I Presenter I Status* 

42 Allocation Amendment-STIP Transit: 2.6a.(2) A D 
Request to revise the Budget Year in the vote box for the 
Riverside County Transportation Commission Perris Valley 
Une Commuter Rail Extension project (PPNO 1114), by 
splitting the total allocation of $52,978,000 as $51,825,447 in 
FY 2011-12 and $1,152,553 in FY 2016-17. 
Resolution MFP-16-06, Amending Resolution MFP-12-04. 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

43 Allocation Amendment - Aeronautics A&D Project: 2.7c. A D 
Requestto deallocate $59,000 in CAAP A&D funding from the 
Hayward Airport project in Alameda County, due to savings at 
project closeout. (Ala-2-14-1) 
Resolu.tion FDOA-2016-03, 
Amending Resolution FDOA-2014'-08 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

44 Technical Correction - TCRP 2.9a. A D 
Under Resolution TRP-16-15, approved January 19, 2017, 
correct the Program Code from 20.30.710.000 to 
20.30. 710.876 for the Project 106 - Campus Parkway project 
in Merced Countv. (PPNO 5951) 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

45 Annual Review of Rate for local Government Matching of 
California Aid.to Airports Program (CAAP) -Acquisition and 
Development (A&D) Program 

4.16 A D 

Resolution G-17-07 

This item was presented and approved as part of the Consent Calendar. 

I END OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

Environmental Matters 
46 Approval of the funding for the Credit Agreement related to 

CEQA Compensatory Mitigation Credits between Caltrans and 
the California Department of Fish and Wildlife generated from 
the Highway 17 Laurel Curve Wildlife Habitat Connectivity 
project in Santa Cruz County. 

4.19 Stephen Maller A D 
Phil Stolarski 

Resolution G-17-09 

Recommendation: Approval with stipulation that Caltrans report to the Commission when funds are used initially and 
yearly thereafter. 

Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Guardino Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Page 10 



CTCMEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

I Tab# I Item Description 

47 A1212roval of Projects for Future Consideration of Funding: 
01-Hum-101, PM 79.9/86.3 
Eureka-Arcata Route 101 Corridor Improvement Project 
Construct roadway improvements on a portion of U.S. 101 in 
Humboldt County. (FEIR) (PPNO 0072) (SHOPP/STIP) 
Resolution E-17-19 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

I Ref.# I Presenter 

2.2c.(2) Garth Hopkins 
Phil Stolarski 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Ghielmetti Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

PROGRAM UPDATES 
Riaht of Wav Matters 
Airs12ace Leases: 

I Status* 

A 

48 Request to directly negotiate with the Napa Valley Commons 
Property Owners Association in Napa County 

I 2.4c.(1) I Stephen Maller I A 
Jennifer S. Lowden 

Items 48 and 49 were taken together 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Dunn Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

49 Request to directly negotiate with Ram Hotels in Alameda 
Count 

Items 48 and 49 were taken together 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.4c.(2) Stephen Maller 
Jennifer S. Lowden 

Motion: Dunn Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

50 date 3.10 Ste hen Maller 

CTC Deputy Director Stephen Maller presented this informational item. 

SHOPP Proaram 
51 I 

4.8 I Stephen Maller 
Michael Johnson 

A 

I I 

I 

I 
CTC Deputy Director Stephen Maller and Caltrans Deputy Director for Asset Management Michael Johnson presented 
this informational item. 

Page 11 

D 

D 

D 

c 

D 



CTCMEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

I Tab# I Item Description 

52 Commission Comments on the Proposed 2017 Ten-Year 
State Hi hwa 0 eration and Protection Pro ram Plan 

Recommendation: Approval of staff recommendation. 
Action Taken: Approved 

I Ref. # I Presenter 

4.9 Stephen Maller 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 

I Status* 

A 

Commission Comments on Proposed 2017 Ten-Year SHOPP Plan PINK MEETING HANDOUT (Letter) 

53 Update on Project Delivery Related to Recent Storm Damage 4.26 Stephen Maller 
James Davis 

CTC Deputy Director Stephen Maller and Caltrans Division Chief for Project Management Asset James Davis presented 
this informational item. 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 

c 

D 

Update on Project Delivery Related to Storm Damage - Under BACKGROUND, revise the third sentence to read as follows: "Restoration reservation from 
$250,000,000 to $155,000,000 to $650,000,000 $655,000,000, due to severe storm damage on the ... " 

54 Amendment to the Major Damage Restoration Reservation 
Resolution G-17-08 Amendin Resolution G-17-03 

4.18 Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

A 

Recommendation: Approval of staff recommendation and to issue a letter to the California Congressional delegation. 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 

D 

Amendment to Major Damage Restoration Reservation PINK MEETING HANDOUT (Letter) 

55 Request to: 
--Add 132 new projects into the 2016 SHOPP 
--Revise 49 projects currently programmed in the 2016 SHOPP 
--Develop 2 Long Lead projects 
SHOPP Amendment 16H-012 
(Related Items under Ref 2. 3c & 2. 5d) 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.1a.(1) Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 

A D 

SHOPP Amendment 16H-012 MEETING HANDOUTS (Letters) 
• In Book Item Attachment 1 for: 

~Project 39 (03-ED-VarlEA 2H680)- Revise the PPNO from "3133" to "3135": 

Page 12 



CTCMEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 

I Tab# I Item Description 

56 Request to: 
--Add 7 new projects into the 2016 SHOPP related to 
Accelerated Bridge Delivery to Improve Freight Movement 
SHOPP Amendment 16H-013 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

I Ref. # I Presenter 

2.1 a.(1 b) Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

Motion: Inman Second: Guardino Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 

May 17, 2017 

I Status* 

A D 

SHOPP Amendment 16H-013: Add 7 new projects related to Accelerate Bridge Delivery YELLOW BOOK ITEM & 
PINK MEETING HANDOUT (Attachment only) 

Allocations for Proiects with Costs that Exceed 20 Percent of the Proarammed Amount 
57 Request of $5,400,000 for one SHOPP Bridge Major 

Rehabilitation project on Route 12 in Sacramento and Solano 
Counties. This is an adjustment of 38.5 percent over the 
original programmed amount. (PPNO 5959) 
Resolution FP-16-33 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.5d.(1) Stephen Maller 
Rihui Zhang 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 

A D 

Allocation for Project with Costs that Exceed 20 Percent of Programmed Amount: 
$5,400,000 for SHOPP Bridge Major Rehabilitation project on Route 12 (PPNO 5959) 

YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM (Book Item only) 

58 Request of $4,500,000 to relinquish Route 191Lakewood 
Boulevard in Los Angeles County. This is an adjustment of
54.6 percent over the original programmed amount. 

 

(PPNO 4485) 
Resolution FP-16-34 
(Refated Item under Ref 2.1a. (1) & 2.3c.) 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Burke Second: Inman 
Vote result: 10-0 

Recused: None 

2.5d.(2) Stephen Maller 
Carrie. Bowen 

Absent: None 

Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Page 13 

A D 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 

I Tab# I ttem Description 

36 Four Relinguishment Resolutions: 
--07-LA-19-PM-5.5/8.4 
Right of way on Route 19 (Lakewood Boulevard) from the 
south city limits near Rose Street to the north city limits at 
Gardendale Street, in the city of Bellflower. 
Resolution R-3985 
(Related Items under Ref. 2.1a. (1) & 2.5d. (2).) 

--08-SBd-21 O-PM-14.19/15.18 
Right of way along Route 210 on Oleander Avenue and Sierra 
Lakes Parkway (Casmalia Street), in the city of Fontana. 
Resolution R-3986 

--08-Riv-91-PM-19.92/20.37 
Right of way along Route 91 on Mulberry Street and Lime 
Street, in the city of Riverside. 
Resolution R-3987 

--1 O-SJ-132-PM-2.2/2.6 
Right of way along Route 132 on Bird Road and Vernalis 
Road, in the county of San Joaquin. 
Resolution R-3988 

This item was removed from the Consent Calendar. 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

I Ref. # I Presenter 

2.3c. 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Sunnlemental Fund Allocations 
59 Request for an additional $1,779,000 in Construction Support 

to complete construction of the STIP Operational Improvement
project on Route 246 in Santa Barbara County. (PPNO 6400) 

 

Resolution FA-16-18 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.5e.(2) Stephen Maller 
Tim Gubbins 

Motion: Earp Second: Kehoe Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

60 Request for an additional $263,000 in Construction Capital to 
complete construction of the SHOPP Bridge Rehabilitation 
project on Route 198 in Fresno County. (PPNO 6574) 

2.5e.(3) Stephen Maller 

May 17, 2017 

I Status* 

A D 

A D 

A D 
Shari Bender-Ehlert 

Resolution FA-16-19 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Page 14 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 

I Tab# I Item Description 

SHOPP Proaram 
Minor Proaram Allocations: 

61 Request of $470,000 for the US Highway 50 at Ray Lawyer 
Drive Minor project, in El Dorado County. (EA 37281) 
Resolution FP-16-35 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

I Ref .. # I Presenter 

2.5a. Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Earp Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

SHOPP Allocations: 
62 Request of$189,237,000 for 25 SHOPP projects. 

Resolution FP-16-36 

Items 62 and 63 were taken together 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

I 2.5b.(1) I Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
SHOPP Allocations - $189,237,000 for 25 SHOPP projects 

• In the Book Item Attachment for: 
----+Project 2 (PPNO 03-6913/EA OF351)- update the Preliminary Engineering for PS&E and RJW support as follows: 

Budget Expended 
PS&E $1,700,000 $2,141,217 $2,028,431 
RJW Supp $ 500,000 $ 610,766 $ 724,499 

Advance SHOPP Allocations: 
63 Request of $2,494,000 for the West Boulevard Overcrossing 

to Vermont Avenue Undercrossing SHOPP project in 
Los Angeles County, programmed in FY 17-18. (PPNO 4597) 
Resolution FP-16-37 

Items 62 and 63 were taken together 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.5b.(2) Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Page 15 

May 17, 2017 

I Status* 

A D 

I 
A I D 

A D 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

I Tab # I Item Description 

Prooosition 1 B Proa ram 
64 Trade Corridors lmQrovement Fund Program Amendment: 

Amend Project 121 - Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment
Project Phase 2 in Los Angeles County 

 

Resolution TCIF-P-1617-11 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

I Ref. # I Presenter 

4.10 Stephen Maller 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Speakers: 
Barry Broad - International Longshore & Warehouse Union 
Allison Yoh - Port of Long Beach 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
TCIF Program Amendment - Project 121 - Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project (Phase 2) in LA County 

I Status* 

A 

• In the Book Item, on page 2, under RESOLUTION, the second sentence should read as: "Program by updating the TCIF programming amount to 
~ $15.4 million for the Middle Harbor" 

65 Trade Corridors lmQrovement Fund Baseline Agreement: 
Approve the Baseline Agreement for Project 121 - Middle 
Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project Phase 2 in 
Los Angeles County 
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-12B 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Inman Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

4.11 Stephen Maller 

STIP Proaram 
STIP Amendments for Notice: 

66 The Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission
proposes reprograming funds between fiscal years and/or 
components for 5 local projects (PPNO 0413, 4658, 1968, 
0073A and 2551) and shift programming to 3 new projects 
(PPNO 2732, 2733 and 2734). 
STIP Amendment 16S-16 

 2.1b.(13) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila presented this informational item. 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
STIP Amendment for Notice: 
Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission -41stAvenue to Sequel Avenue Auxiliary Lanes project (PPNO 0073A) STIP Amendment 

A 

I 

16S-16 
• On page 5 of the Book Item, in the table, revise the fund type for the first "Future Needs" to "STBG funds" 

Page 16 

c 

c 

D 



CTCMEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

I Tab # I Item Description I Ref. # I Presenter I Status* 

67 The Metropolitan Transportation Commission and the San 
Mateo City/County Association of Governments propose 
delaying PA&ED and PS&E from FY 17-18 to FY 18-19 and 
construction from FY 18-19 to FY 19-20 and also updating the 
implementing agency, project scope, schedule and funding 
plan for Countywide ITS Improvements project in San Mateo 
County. (PPNO 2140E) 
STIP Amendment 16S-04 

2.1b.(1) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila presented this informational item. 

68 The Tehama County Transportation Commission and the city 
of Red Bluff propose delaying PS&E from FY 17-18 to 
FY 18-19 and also updating the project schedule and funding 
plan for Baker Road at Brickyard Creek Bridge project in 
Tehama County. (PPNO 2527) 
STIP Amendment 16S-05 

2.1b.(2) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila presented this informational item. 

69 Lake County and the Lake County/City Area Planning Council 
propose delaying construction from FY 17-18 to FY 18-19 for 
the South Main Street Rehabilitation (PPNO 3032R) and the 
Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation (PPNO 3033R) projects in 
Lake County. 
STIP Amendment 16S-06 

2.1b.(3) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila presented this informational item. 

70 The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART)
proposes delaying $5,300,000 in Regional Improvement 
Program funds from FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 for the 
Walnut Creek BART Transit-Oriented Development project
Contra Costa County. (PPNO 201 OB) 
STIP Amendment 16S-07 

 

 in 

2.1b.(4) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila presented this informational item. 

71 The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority proposes 
delaying $14,672,000 in Regional Improvement Program 
funds from FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 for the BART to 
San Jose; Extend from Berryessa to San Jose project in 
Santa Clara County. (PPNO 2147E) 

2.1b.(5) Teresa Favila I D 
Bruce De Terra 

STIP Amendment 16S-08 

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila presented this informational item. 

72 The Department and the Tehama County Transportation 
Commission propose unprogramming the Los Molinas - Phase
Ill project (PPNO 2528) and delaying PS&E from FY 18-19 to 
FY 19-20 and construction from FY 19-20 to FY 20-21 and also 
updating the project scope and funding plan for 99W from 
Gyle Road to 1-5 project (PPNO 2569) in Tehama County. 

2.1b.(6) 

 
Teresa Favila I D 
Bruce De Terra 

STIP Amendment 16S-09 

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila presented this informational item. 

Page 17 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

I Tab # I Item Description I Ref. # I Presenter I Status* 

73 The Tehama County Transportation Commission and Tehama 
County propose delaying construction from FY 17-18 to 
FY 18-19 and also updating the project funding plan for 
Evergreen Road Bridge at South Fork Cottonwood Creek 
project in Tehama County. (PPNO 2379) 
STIP Amendment 16S-10 

2.1 b.(7) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila presented this informational item. 

74 The Lassen County Transportation Commission and Lassen 
County propose delaying construction from FY 17-18 to 
FY 18-19 and also updating the project funding plan for 
Skyline Road Extension project in Lassen County. 
(PPNO 2121A) 
STIP Amendment 16S-11 

2.1b.(8} Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila presented this informational item. 

75 The Lassen County Transportation Commission and Lassen 
County propose delaying construction from FY 17-18 to FY 
18-19 and also updating the project schedule and funding plan
for Beaver Creek Bridge 7C-82 Replacement project in 
Lassen County. (PPNO 2562) 
STIP Amendment 16S-12 

2.1b.(9} Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

 

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila presented this informational item. 

76 The Transportation Agency for Monterey County is proposing 
to delay construction from FY 17 -18 to FY 18-19 for the Route 
68 Safety and Operational Improvements at Corral de Tierra 
project in Monterey County. (PPNO 1813A) 

2.1b.(10) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

STIP Amendment 16S-13 

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila presented this informational item. 

77 The Department and the Riverside County Transportation 
Commission propose delaying $31,555,000 in RIP 
construction and construction support funds from FY 2017-18 
to FY 2018-19 for the Route 60 Truck Climbing/Descending 
Lanes project, in Riverside County. (PPNO 0046J) 
STIP Amendment 16S-14 

2.1b.(11} Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila presented this informational item. 

78 The Mono County Local Transportation Commission and Town
of Mammoth Lakes propose deleting the Meridian Roundabout
and Signal Relocation project (PPNO 2595) and programming 
the Lower Main Street Sidewalk project in Mono County. 
(PPNO 2642) 
STIP Amendment 16S-17 

 2.1b.(14} Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

I D 
 

CTC Assistant Deputy Director Teresa Favila presented this informational item. 

Page 18 



CTCMEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

I. Tab # I ttem Description 

STI P Allocations: 
79 Request of $550,000 for the locally administered STIP SR 60 

Truck Climbing/Descending Lanes project in Riverside 
County, on the State Highway System. (PPNO 0046J) 
Resolution FP-16-38 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

I Ref. # I Presenter 

2.5c.(2) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

80 Request of $854,000 for three locally administered STIP 
projects, off the State Highway System. 

2.5c. (3a) - $ 70,000 for one STIP projects. 
2.5c. (3bJ - $784,000 for two STIP Planning, Programming, 

and Monitoring projects. 
Resolution FP-16-39 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Earp Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

2.5c.(3) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

Advance STIP Allocations: 
81 Request of $1,506,000 for the State administered STIP 

Hanford Replacement Planting project in Kings County, 
programmed in FY 19-20, on the State Highway System. 
(PPNO 4348Y) 
Resolution FP-16-40 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

2.5c.(4) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
Advance STIP Allocations: 
Request of $1,506,000 for the State administered STIP Hanford Replacement Planting project in Kings County, programmed in FY 19-20, on the 
State Highway System. (PPNO 4348Y) 

I Status* 

A 

A 

A 

In the Book Item Attachment, for Final Right of Way expenditures, revise as follows: 
Programmed Amount $280,000 $4,000 

Adjustments (Credit) (Debit) $274,482 $1,51 B. 

Page 19 

D 

D 

D 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 

I Tab # I Item Description 

82 Request of $3,442,000 for two locally administered STIP 
projects, programmed in FY 17-18, off the State Highway 
System. 
Resolution FP-16-41 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

I Ref. # I Presenter 

2.5c.(5) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

Mass Transoortation Proaram 
STIP Transit Allocation: 

83 Request of $88,000 for the locally administered Revenue 
Vehicle Replacement STIP Transit project, in Mendocino 
County. (PPNO 4560) 
Resolution MFP-16-05 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Inman Second: Tavaglione Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

2.6a.(1) Teresa Favila 
Steven Keck 

Waterborne Ferrv Allocation: 
84 Request of $3,276,000 for the Waterborne Ferry Program in 

the San Francisco Bay Area for FY 2017-18. 
Resolution MFP-16-07 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Guardino Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

2.6d. Teresa Favila 
Steven Keck 

Transit & lntercitv Rail Caoital Proaram CTIRCP) 
TIRCP Allocations: 

85 Request of $45,412,000 for two TIRCP projects. 
Resolution TIRCP-1617-09 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Earp Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

I 
2.6g. I Teresa Favila 

Steven Keck 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
TIRCP Allocations - $45,412,000 for two projects 

In the Book Item Attachment, revise the Program Code for both projects from "30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.328" 

Page 20 

May 17, 2017 

I Status* 

A D 

A D 

A D 

I A 
I 

D 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 

I Tab # I ttem Description 

Aeronautics Proaram 
CAAP - A&D Allocations: 

86 Request of $1, 111,000 for four CAAP A&D projects. 
Resolution FDOA-2016-04 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

I Ref. # I Presenter 

I 
2.7a I Stephen Maller 

Gary Cathey 

Suoolemental Reauest for CAAP A&D funds: 
87 Request of $62,000 in additional CAAP A&D to award the 

contract for the Lake Tahoe Airport - Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plan in El Dorado County. This results in an 
increase of 57 percent over the current allocation. (ED-4-15-1) 
Resolution FDOAS-2016-03 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Dunn Second: Inman Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
Supplemental Request for CAAP A&D funds: 
$62,000 for the Lake Tahoe Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan (ED-4-15-1) 

2.7b. Stephen Maller 
Gary Cathey 

May 17, 2017 

I Status* 

I 
A 

I 
D 

A D 

YELLOW REPLACEMENT ITEM 

Eureka Non-Freewav Alternative Proaram 
Eureka Non-Freewav Alternative Proaram Amendment: 

88 The city of Eureka, Humboldt County and the Humboldt 
County Association of Governments propose to amend the 
Eureka Non-Freeway Alternative Program to revise the project
funding plan for Project 4a- the Eureka Waterfront Trail Phase
A - Del Norte to Truesdale (PPNO 2069) to reflect project 
savings and program those savings to the Eureka Waterfront 
Trail Phases B & C (PPNO 2406), in Humboldt County. 
Resolution G-17-10, Amending Resolution G-13-14 
(Related Items under Ref. 2.5c. (7) & 2.5c. (9).) 

 
 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Madaffer Second: Ghielmetti Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

4.20 Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

Page 21 

A D 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 

I I I Tab# Item Description 

Eureka Non-Freewav Alternative Proaram Allocation: 
89 Request of $565,000 for the Eureka Water Front Trail Eureka 

Non-Freeway Alternative Program project, in Humboldt 
County. (PPNO 2406) 
Resolution FP-16-44 
(Related Items under Ref 2. 5c.{9) & 4. 20) 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

Ref. # I Presenter 

2.5c.(7) Teresa Favila 
Bruce De Terra 

Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino; Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Traffic Conaestion Relief Proaram ITCRP\ 
90 Traffic Congestion Relief Program Close-out Policy 

Resolution G-17 -13 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

I 
4.14 I Dawn Cheser 

Motion: Earp Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

TCRP Amendment for Annroval: 
91 The Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC) and 

Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) request an amendment to 
update the implementing agency from ACTC to BART and to 
update the project schedule, funding plan and refine the 
project scope for TCRP Project 12.3 - Bay Area Transit 
Connectivity in Alameda County. (PPNO T0123) 
Resolution TAA-16-04, Amending Resolution TAA-11-02 
(Related Item under Ref 2.5t.(2a)) 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.1a.(3) Dawn Cheser 
Bruce De Terra 

Motion: Ghielmetti Second: Madaffer Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Page 22 

May 17, 2017 

I Status* 

A D 

I A 
I 

c 

A D 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 

I Tab# I ttem Description 

TCRP Allocations: 
92 Request of $1,400,000 in Tier 1 TCRP funding for the locally 

administered Project 98 - Peach Avenue Widening project in 
Fresno County, off the State Highway System. (PPNO 6868) 
Resolution TFP-16-18 

Items 92 through 94 were taken together 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

I Ref. # I·· Presenter 

2.5t.(1) Dawn Cheser 
Mark Samuelson 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

93 Request of $1,700,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for the locally 
administered Project 12.3 - Bay Area Transit Connectivity 
BART to Livermore Extension Transit project in Alameda 
County. (PPNO T0123) 
Resolution TFP-16-20 

(Related Item under Ref 2. 1 a. (3)) 

Items 92 through 94 were taken together 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.5t.(2a) Dawn Cheser 
Steven Keck 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

94 Request of $1 ,500,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for TCRP 
Project 112 - Kings County General Roadway Overlay and 
Restriping project, in Kings County, off the State Highway 
System. (PPNO 6869) 
Resolution TFP-16-19 

Items 92 through 94 were taken together 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.5t.(2b) Dawn Cheser 
Mark Samuelson 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Page 23 

May 17, 2017 

I Status* 

A D 

A D 

A D 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 

I Tab# I Item Description 

Active Transoortation Proaram (ATP) 
95 Adoption of 2017 Active Transportation Program Metropolitan 

Planning Organization Component for San Joaquin Council of 
Governments. 
Resolution G-17-12 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 
Motion: Earp Second: Tavaglione 
Vote result: 10-0 

Recused: None 

I Ref. # I Presenter 

4.12 Garth Hopkins 

Absent: None 

Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

ATP Allocations: 
96 Request of $34,973,000 for 38 ATP projects. 

Resolution FATP-1617-15 
(Related Item under Ref. 2.2c. (6).) 

Recommendation: Approval as amended 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.5w.(1) Garth Hopkins 
Mark Samuelson 

Motion: Burke Second: Dunn Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
ATP Allocations: $34,973,000 for 38 ATP projects. 

In the Book Item Attachment for: 
---+ Project 7 (PPNO 05-2610-City of Monterey); Revised dollar amount throughout from: "$5,638,000" to "$5,637,000" 

Advance ATP Allocations: 
97 Request of $832,000 for three ATP projects, programmed in 

FY 17-18. 
Resolution FATP-1617-16 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.5w.(2) Garth Hopkins 
Mark Samuelson 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Page 24 

May 17, 2017 

I Status* 

A c 

A D 

A D 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

I Tab# I Item Description 

TIME EXTENSION REQUESTS 
Proiect Allocation Time Extensions: 

98 Request to extend the period of project allocation for three ATP
projects, per ATP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-10 

 

Items 98 and 100 through 105 were taken together. 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

I Ref. # I Presenter 

2.Ba.(1) Garth Hopkins 
Mark Samuelson 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

99 Request to extend the period of project allocation for two STIP 
projects, per STIP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-11 

This item was withdrawn prior to the meeting. 

Contract Award Time Extensions: 
100 Request to extend the period of contract award for eight ATP 

projects, per ATP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-12 

Items 98 and 100 through 105 were taken together. 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.Ba.(2) Garth Hopkins 
Mark Samuelson 

2.Bb.(1) Garth Hopkins 
Mark Samuelson 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
Contract Award Time Extensions - 8 ATP Projects 

• In the Book Item Attachment for: 

1·status* 

A 

A 

A 

~ Project 3 (PPNO 07-4867-City of Los Angeles); Second paragraph all four references of "County" should be changed to "City" 
~ Project 4 (PPNO 07-4872 - City of Los Angeles); Second paragraph all four references of "County" should be changed to "City" 

101 Request to extend the period of contract award for the locally 
administered STIP Bike and Pedestrian Access to Downtown 
BART Station in Contra Costa County, per STIP Guidelines. 
(PPNO 2010D) 
Waiver 17-13 

Items 98 and 100 through 105 were taken together. 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.Bb.(2) Teresa Favila 
Mark Samuelson 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Page 25 

A 

D 

D 

D 

D 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA May 17, 2017 

I Tab # I Item Description 

102 Request to extend the period of contract award for two 
SHOPP projects, per Resolution G-06-08. 
Waiver 17-14 

Items 98 and 100 through 105 were taken together. 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

I Ref. # I Presenter 

2.8b.(3) Stephen Maller 
Bruce De Terra 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Proiect Exoenditure Time Extensions: 
103 Request to extend the period of expenditure for four ATP 

projects, per ATP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-15 

Items 98 and 100 through 105 were taken together. 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.Sd.(1) Teresa Favila 
Mark Samuelson 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Changes to this item were listed on the pink "Changes to CTC Agenda" handout as follows: 
Project Expenditure Time Extensions - 4 ATP Projects 

• In the Book Item Attachment for: 

I Status* 

A 

A 

-+ Project 4 (PPNO 08-1019-Coachella Valley Association of Governments); Second paragraph, last line should read as: "available by 
July 2017 and the final NEPA by November 2017 February 2018." 

104 Request to extend the period of expenditure for three STIP 
projects, per STIP Guidelines. 
Waiver 17-16 

Items 98 and 100 through 105 were taken together. 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

2.Sd.(2) Teresa Favila 
Mark Samuelson 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

Page 26 

A 

D 

D 

D 



CTC MEETING ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 

I Tab# I Item Description 

Post Fact - Proiect Exoenditure Time Extensions: 
105 Request to extend the period of expenditure for locally 

administered STIP Mono Way Operational and Safety 
Improvements project in Tuolumne County, per STIP 
Guidelines. (PPNO 0235) 
Waiver 17-17 

Items 98 and 100 through 105 were taken together. 

Recommendation: Approval 
Action Taken: Approved 

I Ref. # I Presenter 

2.8d.(3) Teresa Favila 
Mark Samuelson 

Motion: Tavaglione Second: Burke Recused: None Absent: None 
Vote result: 10-0 
Ayes: Alvarado, Burke, Dunn, Earp, Ghielmetti, Guardino, Inman, Kehoe, Madaffer, Tavaglione 
Nays: None 
Abstained: None 

I OTHER MATTERS I PUBLIC COMMENT 6. 

ADJOURN 

Susan Bransen, Executive Director 

Date t 

Page 27 

May 17, 2017 

I Status* 

A D 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017

Reference No.: 1.5
Action 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Douglas Remedios 
 Associate Governmental 
Program Analyst

Subject: COMMISSIONERS’ MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the following 
Commissioners’ meetings for compensation as provided below? 

1) Amended Meetings for Compensation for December 2016 (December 1st – 31st)
(Attachment A)

2) Amended Meetings for Compensation for March 2017 (March 1st – 31st) (Attachment B)
3) Meetings for Compensation for April 2017 (April 1st – May 1st) (Attachment C)

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the Commissioners’ meetings for compensation 
as provided below: 

1) Amended Meetings for Compensation for December 2016 (December 1st – 31st)
(Attachment A)

4) Amended Meetings for Compensation for March 2017 (March 1st – 31st) (Attachment B)
5) Meetings for Compensation for April 2017 (April 1st – May 1st) (Attachment C)

BACKGROUND: 
Per Government Code Section 14509, each member of the Commission shall receive compensation 
of one hundred dollars ($100) per day, but not to exceed eight hundred dollars ($800) for any 
Commission business authorized by the Commission during any month, plus the necessary 
expenses incurred by the member in the performance of the member’s duties when a majority of 
the Commission approves the compensation by a recorded vote.  The need for up to eight days per 
diem per month is unique to the Commission in that its members must evaluate projects and issues 
throughout the state in order to carry out its responsibilities.  

Tab 4



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.: 1.3 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 6  

 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Attachments:  

- Attachment A:  Amended Meetings for Compensation for December 2016 (December 1st – 31st)  
- Attachment B:  Amended Meetings for Compensation for March 2017 (March 1st – 31st) 
- Attachment C:  Meetings for Compensation for April 2017 (April 1st – May 1st) 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.: 1.3 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 3 of 6  

 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

ATTACHMENT A 

AMENDED MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION FOR 
DECEMBER 2016 (DECEMBER 1st – 31st)  

Additional Meetings: 

Joseph Tavaglione 

• December 2 – Teleconference with CTC Staff Re: Agenda Briefing. Riverside 
• December 7 – Attended CTC Commissioner Retreat. Riverside 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.: 1.3 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 4 of 6  

 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

ATTACHMENT B 

AMENDED MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION FOR 
MARCH 2017 (MARCH 1st – 31st) 

Additional Meetings: 

Carl Guardino 

• March 1 – Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: SB 1 and AB 1. San Jose 
• March 3 – Meeting with Sean Elsbernd Re: Caltrain Electrification. Mountain View 
• March 6 – Attended SB 1 News Conference. San Jose 
• March 9 – Meeting with Santa Clara County Cities Association Re: Transportation Funding 

and Caltrain Electrification. Sunnyvale 
• March 17 – Teleconference with Bud Colligan Re: Transportation Issues Impacting Monterey 

Bay. San Jose 
• March 24 – Teleconference with Secretary Kelly Re: SB 1. San Jose 
• March 29 – Meeting with Mayor Lee’s Staff Re: Open Space Parcels under Interstate 80. San 

Francisco 
• March 30 – Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: AB 857. San Jose 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.: 1.3 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 5 of 6  

 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

ATTACHMENT C 

MEETINGS FOR COMPENSATION FOR 
APRIL 2017 (APRIL 1st – MAY 1st) 

Bob Alvarado 

• April 12 – Attended the Imperial County Town Hall Meeting. Calexico 
• April 13 – Attended the Imperial County Town Hall Meeting. Calexico 

Yvonne Burke 

• No Meetings Reported At This Time. 

Lucetta Dunn 

• April 3 – Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Matters. Irvine 
• April 10 – Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Matters. Irvine 
• April 12 – Attended the Imperial County Town Hall Meeting. Calexico 
• April 20 – Attended the Orange County Transportation Forum. Irvine 
• April 24 – Teleconference with Susan Bransen Re: CTC Matters. Irvine 
• April 25 – Meeting with Mo Hayes, Kevin Haboian and Ananth Prasad Re: Regional   

Transportation Priorities. Irvine 
• April 27 – Meeting with Jen Fitzgerald Re: Transportation Corridors Agencies Forum Panel. 

Tustin 

Jim Earp 

• No Meetings Reported At This Time. 

James Ghielmetti 

• April 10 – Meeting with Senator Steve Glazer Re: Transportation Bill Discussion. Orinda 
• April 12 – Attended the Imperial County Town Hall Meeting. Calexico 
• April 13 – Attended the Imperial County Town Hall Meeting. Calexico 
• April 26 – Meeting with Speaker Rendon and Joe Tavaglione Re: Transportation Bill 

Implementation. Sacramento 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.: 1.3 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 6 of 6  

 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Carl Guardino 

• April 4 – Individual Meetings with Assembly Members Cooper, Gray, Eggman, Baker, Fong 
and Senator Glazer Re: SB 1. Sacramento                                                                                      

• April 5 – Individual Meetings with Assembly Members Grayson, Irwin, Flora, Senators 
Weiner and Cannella, and Assembly Member Quirk-Silva’s Chief of Staff Re: SB 1. 
Sacramento 

• April 5 – Presentation to the Assembly Budget Committee Re: Caltrain Electrification. 
Sacramento 

• April 6 – Teleconference with Assembly Member Low Re: SB 1. San Jose 
• April 7 – Teleconference with Rusty Arias and Winston Hickok Re: Caltrans Property in San 

Francisco. San Jose 
• April 14 – Teleconference with Assembly Member Ting Re: SB 595. San Jose 
• April 15 – Meeting with Senator Beall Re: SB 595. Sacramento 
• April 28 – Speaker at SPUR event Re: Transportation Funding in California. San Jose 

Fran Inman 

• April 3 – Attended the California Freight Investment Program Workshop. Los Angeles 
• April 12 – Attended the Imperial County Town Hall Meeting. Calexico 
• April 13 – Attended the Imperial County Town Hall Meeting. Calexico 
• April 21 – Teleconference with Kome Ajise and the Freight Panel Re: Caltrans Planning 

Conference. City of Industry 
• April 24 – Attended the California Freight Investment Program Workshop. Fresno 
• April 26 – Meeting with Nate Kaplan and Go Rail Re: Class 1 and Short Line Railroad Issues. 

City of Industry 
• April 28 – Meeting with SCAG and World Bank Re: Freight Infrastructure. Los Angeles 
• April 28 – Meeting with Paul Hubler and Tim Egan Re: ACE and the California Freight 

Investment Program. City of Industry 

Christine Kehoe 

• No Meetings Reported At This Time. 

Jim Madaffer 

• No Meetings Reported At This Time. 

Joseph Tavaglione 

• No Meetings Reported At This Time. 



1.3 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 

Tab 5



1.4 

COMMISSION REPORTS 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 

Tab 6



1.6 

REPORT BY THE STATE TRANSPORTATION 
AGENCY SECRETARY 

AND/OR UNDERSECRETARY 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 

Tab 7



1.7 

REPORT BY CALTRANS’ DIRECTOR 
AND/OR DEPUTY DIRECTOR 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 

Tab 8



1.11 

REPORT BY UNITED STATES 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 

Tab 9



1.8 

REPORT BY REGIONAL AGENCIES MODERATOR 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 

Tab 10



1.9 

REPORT BY RURAL COUNTIES TASK FORCE CHAIR 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 

Tab 11



1.10 

REPORT BY SELF-HELP COUNTIES COALITION 
MODERATOR 

A VERBAL PRESENTATION ON THIS ITEM 
WILL BE MADE AT THE CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING. 

Tab 12



4.1 

STATE AND FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE MATTERS 

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE 
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE JUNE 28-29, 2017 CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 

Tab 13



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.22 
Information 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Mitchell Weiss 
Deputy Director 

Douglas Remedios 
Associate Governmental 
Program Analyst 

Subject: UPDATE ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE ROAD REPAIR AND 
ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 2017 (SENATE BILL 1) 

SUMMARY: 
The California Transportation Commission (Commission) approved the Senate Bill 1 (SB 1) 
implementation plan at the May 17, 2017 Commission meeting.  Following adoption of the 
implementation plan, Commission staff began the guidelines development process for the new and 
existing programs under SB 1, namely the Local Partnership Program, the Local Streets and Roads 
Program, Solutions for Congested Corridors Program, Trade Corridors Enhancement Account, 
State Highway Operation and Protection Program, the State Transportation Improvement Program 
and the 2017 Augmentation to the Active Transportation Program.  

SB 1 Kick-Off 
On June 8th the Commission held an Implementation Kickoff Forum. There were over 200 
attendees at the event and approximately 200 watching via live webcast. The Kickoff Forum 
included presentations by the Assembly Transportation Committee Chair, Jim Frazier as well as 
California State Transportation Agency Secretary Brian Kelly, Caltrans, Department of Housing 
and Community Development, Strategic Growth Council, regional agencies, local governments, 
social and environmental justice, the business and industry community and others. A recording of 
the webcast can be found at http://ctc.dot.ca.gov/webcast/ctc/vod_ctc.asp. 

First SB 1 Workshop 
On June 9th the Commission hosted its first workshop with the focus on SB 1 Implementation. 
Staff provided an overview of the Commission’s implementation strategy, followed by the process 
the Commission intends to follow for six of the programs outlined in SB 1. This workshop was the 
first of many workshops staff will convene in order to solicit input from stakeholders to guide the 
development of program guidelines. Stakeholders attending in person as well as those on the phone 
were very engaged throughout the day. This workshop was also well attended with approximately 
100 attendees and about the same number of teleconference participants. Presentations from the 
workshop can be found at http://catc.ca.gov/programs/SB1.html. 

Tab 14

http://ctc.dot.ca.gov/webcast/ctc/vod_ctc.asp.
http://catc.ca.gov/programs/SB1.html


CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.22  
 June 28-29, 2017  
 Page 2 of 3 
 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Commission staff have made minor changes to the previously released implementation schedule 
(Attachment A).  Originally scheduled for November, after discussion at the workshop, staff 
moved the Interregional Transportation Improvement Program hearings to October.  Staff also 
anticipates recommending adoption of the Local Streets and Roads Program Guidelines at the 
August Commission meeting, previously scheduled in October. 

Guidelines Development Process and Schedule 
The next steps in the guideline development process include the following workshops:   

• June 23rd Active Transportation Program Augmentation workshop – Sacramento 
• June 28th Local Streets and Roads Program workshop – Sacramento 
• July 17th STIP Hearing and Freight Program workshop – Sacramento  
• July 21st Solutions for Congested Corridors and Local Partnership Program Workshops – 

Los  Angeles  
• August workshops – San Francisco  
• September 8th and 25th workshops – Sacramento 
• October 10th workshops – Irvine 
• October 24th workshops – Los Angeles 
• November 15th workshops – Chico  
• November 17th workshops – Stockton 

An updated schedule of these workshops will be available on the Commission’s website as 
details become available. 

In addition, the Commission will consider adoption of the Active Transportation Program 
Augmentation Guidelines and Interim State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
Guidelines at the June Commission meeting (See book items 4.15 and 4.13 respectively). 

BACKGROUND: 
The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (Senate Bill [SB] 1, Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017) 
provides the first significant, stable, and on-going increase in state transportation funding in more 
than two decades. The Legislature has provided additional funding to and increased the 
Commission’s role in a number of existing programs, and created new programs for the 
Commission to oversee. 

SB 1 creates the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account and the Road Maintenance and 
Rehabilitation Program. Programs funded by this account include the Local Partnership Program, 
the Active Transportation Program, the State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
(SHOPP), and Local Streets and Roads Apportionments. SB 1 states that “it is the intent of the 
Legislature that the Department of Transportation and local governments are held accountable for 
the efficient investment of public funds to maintain the public highways, streets, and roads, and 
are accountable to the people through performance goals that are tracked and reported.” 

SB 1 also imposes two new registration fees, the Transportation Improvement Fee imposed on all 
motor vehicles, and the Road Improvement Fee on zero-emission motor vehicles. Revenues from 
the Road Improvement Fee will be deposited in the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account. 
Revenues from Transportation Improvement Fee will be deposited into different accounts, the 
Public Transportation Account to fund the Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program and the State 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.22  
 June 28-29, 2017  
 Page 3 of 3 
 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Transit Assistance Program, the State Highway Account to fund the Solutions for Congested 
Corridors Program and the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account. 

Attachments: 

- Attachment A: Revised SB 1 Implementation Plan Overview 
- Attachment B: Guidelines Schedule 



SENATE BILL 1 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN OVERVIEW 

California Transportation Commission Page 1 of 2 Updated June 13, 2017 

Senate Bill 1 (Beall, Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017), The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, provides the first 
significant, stable, and ongoing increase in state transportation funding in more than two decades.  In providing this 
funding, the Legislature has provided additional funding for transportation infrastructure, increased the role of the 
California Transportation Commission (Commission) in a number of existing programs, and created new transportation 
funding programs for the Commission to oversee. The development of guidelines will include workshops open to all 
interested parties. The timelines below are intended to be a guide. Staff will update these timelines during the guidelines 
development process.   

EXISTING PROGRAMS UNDER COMMISSION OVERSIGHT
Active Transportation Program Augmentation 
($100M per year) 

Local Partnership Program 
($200M per year) 

Staff recommends making this funding available to already 
programmed projects that can be delivered earlier than 
currently programmed or for projects that applied for 
funding in the 2017 Active Transportation Program but 
that were not selected for funding. 
• June 2017 – Workshop to develop guidelines
• June 28-29, 2017 - Adopt guidelines
• August 2017 – Applications due
• October 18-19, 2017 – Adopt statewide & small urban

and rural components
• December 6-7, 2017 – Adopt MPO component

To recognize the benefits of a competitive program while 
still providing incentives to counties to enact taxes and 
fees to fund transportation needs, staff recommends 
implementing the Local Partnership Program as a 75% 
competitive program, 25% formulaic program. Due to the 
concerns raised by a number of regional transportation 
planning agencies regarding the implementation of the 
program as a mainly competitive program, the 
Commission directed staff to work with the Self-Help 
Counties Coalition to  reach a compromise on the portion 
of the program to be competitive versus formulaic.  
• June through September 2017 – Workshops to

develop guidelines
• August 16-17, 2017 – Presentation of draft guidelines
• October 18-19, 2017 – Adoption of guidelines
• March 2018 – Applications due
• June 2018 – Program adoption

State Highway Operation And Protection Program 
(SHOPP) (Approximately $1.9B per year for the SHOPP 
and Caltrans maintenance efforts) 
Along with a significant expansion of the Commission’s 
oversight responsibilities. SB 1 requires additional 
Commission oversight of the development and 
management of the SHOPP, including allocating support 
staff, project review and approval, and convening public 
hearings prior to adopting the SHOPP.  The Commission is 
also responsible for monitoring Caltrans’ performance and 
progress toward accomplishing the specific goals set out in 
SB 1 and other targets or performance measures adopted 
by the Commission. 
• May 17, 2017 - Presentation of draft interim guidelines
• June 28-29, 2017 - Adoption of interim SHOPP

guidelines and Asset Management Plan Guidelines

State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 

SB 1 stabilizes funding for the STIP. The impact of the 
stabilization of STIP funding will be included in the 2018 
STIP Fund Estimate and incorporated in the 2018 STIP.  
• May 17, 2017 - Approval of fund estimate assumptions
• June 28, 2017 - Presentation of draft guidelines and

draft fund estimate
• August 16-17, 2017 - Adoption of guidelines and fund

estimate
• October 15, 2017 - Submittal of draft Interregional

Transportation Improvement Program
• October 2017 - Interregional Transportation

Improvement Program Hearings
• December 15, 2017 - Submittal of Regional

Transportation Improvement Programs and the final
Interregional Transportation Improvement Programs

• January-February 2018 - STIP Hearings
• March 2018 - Program adoption

Attachment A



  SENATE BILL 1 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN OVERVIEW 

California Transportation Commission Page 2 of 2 Updated June 13, 2017 

 

 

NEW SB 1 PROGRAMS 

 
Local Streets & Roads (Approximately $1.5B per year) 

SB 1 creates new responsibilities for the Commission 
relative to this funding, including development of 
guidelines, review of project lists submitted by cities and 
counties, reporting to the State Controller, and receiving 
reports on completed projects. 
• June and July 2017 – Workshops to develop guidelines 
• August 16-17, 2017 – Adoption of guidelines 
• October 18-19, 2017 – List of cities and counties 

presented at Commission meeting 

Solutions for Congested Corridors Program  
($250M per year) 
Key issues to be addressed in the guidelines include the 
definition of a corridor, the definition of a highly congested 
corridor, the key elements of a comprehensive corridor 
plan, and the scoring criteria weighting. 
• June through October 2017 – Workshops to develop 

guidelines 
• October 18-19, 2017 – Presentation of draft guidelines 
• December 6-7, 2017 – Adoption of guidelines 
• February 2018 – Applications due 
• May 2018 – Program adoption 

 
Trade Corridor Enhancement Account  
($300M per year) 
Trailer bill language was recently released to incorporate 
the SB 1 funding and federal freight funding into a single 
program. Because these changes would significantly 
impact the guidelines for the California Freight Investment 
Program (CFIP) that are on the Commission May agenda, 
staff will withdraw the CFIP guidelines and initiate 
additional workshops to revise the guidelines before 
bringing them to the Commission for approval. 
• June through November - Workshops to develop 

guidelines 
• December 6-7, 2017 - Presentation of draft guidelines 
• January 2018 – Adoption of guidelines 
• March 2018 –Applications due 
• May 2018 – Program adoption 

 
Office of Inspector General (Effective July 1, 2017)   
No Action Required. 
 

Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) 
 
SB 1 states “as of June 30, 2017, projects in… the Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program shall be deemed complete and 
final…” SB 1 directs the repayments due of all outstanding 
TCRP loans to other programs. Therefore, the only funding 
available to fund TCRP projects is approximately $90 
million of savings attributable to specific projects. Staff 
recommends the following: 
• Only consider programming amendments and 

allocations prior to June 30, 2017. 
• Only consider programming amendments and 

allocations to shift identified savings to another TCRP 
project within the same county. 

• Allow savings to be transferred between counties only 
upon agreement of both applicants. 

• Programming amendments and allocations will not be 
considered if the project is already fully funded. 



Guidelines Schedule 

 June CTC meeting: 

• Final Active Transportation Program Augmentation

• Draft State Transportation Improvement Program

• Final State Highway Operation and Protection Program (interim)

August CTC Meeting: 

• Draft Local Partnership Program

• Final Local Streets and Roads Program

• Final State Transportation Improvement Program

October CTC meeting: 

• Final Local Partnership Program

• Draft Congested Corridors

December CTC Meeting: 

• Draft Trade Corridor Enhancement Program

• Final Congested Corridors

January CTC meeting: 

• Final Trade Corridor Enhancement Program

Attachment B

The schedule above is intended to be a guide. Commission staff may update the timelines during 
the guidelines development process.  



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
June 16, 2017 

Susan Bransen, Executive Director 
California Transportation Commission 
1120 N Street, MS-52  
Sacramento, CA 95814 

RE: 10 Guiding Principles for SB 1 Implementation  

Dear Ms. Bransen: 

Our organizations represent a broad mobilization of transportation stakeholders that helped 
shape SB 1, and will be deeply engaged in its implementation. We write to share 10 guiding 
principles that we hope will make SB 1 implementation a truly accountable process and 
ultimately a success for all Californians. Importantly, SB 1 will shape our transportation system 
for decades to come. Let's take this opportunity to redress transportation injustices Californians 
currently face, rather than cement the many documented inequities and unsustainable practices 
that are embedded in the current systems. To that end, SB 1 investments should be consistent 
with current state policies and goals related to social equity, climate, health, economy and 
natural and working lands conservation. 

To realize the promise of SB 1, implementation across all of its programs should 
emphasize the following 10 principles: 

1. Funding the ‘highest needs’ should be based on social equity. SB 1 intent language 
mentions directing investments to the state’s highest transportation needs, included 
accountability and performance goals. To honor this intent: 

1 



a. All agencies should start their funding decisions with a needs assessment, rather 
than simply drawing on a pre-existing list of projects; 

b. Needs assessment should specifically identify and address the mobility, health 
and safety needs that low-income and minority residents in both urban and rural 
communities prioritize through an inclusive public process; 

c. Accountability requires demonstrating that investments directly meet priority 
needs identified through the above process; 

d. A fair share of investments in all programs should provide direct, meaningful, and 
assured benefits, as identified by impacted residents in those communities, to 
low-income and disadvantaged communities;  



e. Provide adequate planning and capital funds to underserved regions and 
geographies of the state to ensure investments align with highest needs.  

2. CTC should undertake inclusive outreach and engagement with community groups 
to solicit input for guidelines’ development across all programs. We recommend 
modeling the outreach process after ARB’s Barriers to Clean Mobility Options for 
Low-Income Communities effort, where the agency held workshops in impacted 
communities to solicit their input directly. In addition, CTC could engage the ARB 
Environmental Justice Advisory Committee (EJAC), or create and regularly consult its 
own standing EJ advisory group. 

a. Require local and regional agencies to undertake and partner with local 
community based organizations to undertake meaningful community 
engagement at the project level with residents and other local stakeholders in 
general, and low-income residents in particular. Include community engagement 
as a scoring criteria for competitive programs. 

3. Reduce air pollution, climate change impacts, and incorporate climate resilience 
especially for the most vulnerable communities. All programs should have strong 
performance measures and criteria that align with statewide and regional climate and air 
quality standards, and fund only those projects that reduce greenhouse gas emissions 
as well as criteria and toxic air emissions. To that end, transportation funds should be 
used to support smart, equitable growth in existing communities and cities instead of 
supporting new towns and increased road capacity. All projects should be consistent 
with efforts to meet state and regional air quality and climate protection targets, such as 
SB 32, the California Transportation Plan 2040, RTPs/SCSs, the Caltrans Strategic 
Management Plan 2015-2020, and the California Sustainable Freight Action Plan. In 
addition, projects should use natural and green infrastructure components, based on 
recommendations in the Safeguarding California Plan, for example to reduce the urban 
heat island effect, improve stormwater management and absorb sea level rise and storm 
surges.1  

4. Projects should promote healthy communities and improve health outcomes, and 
seek to avoid worsening health impacts, especially in disadvantaged communities that 
have faced significant and persistent health inequities due to historical marginalization, 

1 See draft May 2017 update led by the California Natural Resources Agency: 
http://resources.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2017/05/DRAFT-Safeguarding-California-Plan-2017-Update.pdf 

2 

http://resources.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2017/05/DRAFT-Safeguarding-California-Plan-2017-Update.pdf


pollution, discriminatory land use and investment patterns and lack of resources and 
opportunities to support good health. If health impacts cannot be avoided, mitigation 
measures must be required and project applicants should explain how they will minimize 
burdens. Projects should undergo health impact assessments that identify health 
benefits,  negative impacts, and related mitigation strategies. 

5. Expand access to workforce training and jobs for individuals with barriers to 
employment. The Workforce Development Board is the lead on drafting guidelines for 
the SB 1 workforce program, and we recommend that CTC coordinate with the Board. 

6. Develop strong performance measures tied to state goals. SB 1 promotes 
accountability in its name, and the CTC should develop performance measures for all 
programs to track intended and actual benefits and impacts of all projects on the basis of 
projected and actual VMT reduction, projected direct benefits to communities in greatest 
need, health and air quality improvements, and the conservation of natural and working 
landscapes. Criteria for awarding competitive grants should be consistent with the 
agreed upon performance measures for each program. 

7. Support mode shift to healthier and cleaner transportation options across all 
programs. Investments should improve mobility and connectivity for active 
transportation and transit networks, and embrace Vision Zero as well as mode shift 
strategies for freight transport that contribute to a zero-emission goods movement 
system.  

8. Complete Streets should be a requirement of all projects. Specifically, repaving of 
streets and repair/rebuilding of bridges and tunnels should require walking and bicycling 
improvements for streets and bridges/tunnels (except for culverts and similar structures). 
Further exceptions to this can be granted by Department Directors or equivalent, so long 
as exceptions are in writing with explanation for an exception. 

9. Projects should avoid impacts to natural and working lands and enhance regional 
sustainability. The state has made cross-agency commitments to improved integration 
of development and conservation planning and policy.2 Investment in existing 
communities rather than sprawl, reducing impacts to habitat, open space and farmland 
and proactively investing in priority landscapes are essential to preserving California’s 
rich biodiversity, our agricultural economies, and myriad benefits and values nature 
provides, including clean water supply, flood abatement, mental and physical health 
benefits and carbon sequestration. Tools such as Regional Greenprints and strategies 
such as Regional Advance Mitigation Planning are effective in enabling transportation 
agencies to reduce costs and risks to their projects while protecting our environment. 

10. Planning should advance housing affordability, and both planning and projects 
should seek to mitigate displacement. At the SB 1 opening workshop on June 8, 
Department of Housing and Community Development Director Ben Metcalf explained 
that the state is producing less than half of the homes needed. The affordability crisis is 
not only harming families and communities but fueling long commutes that increase 

2 See Vibrant Communities and Landscapes, Sept. 2016: 
https://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/meetings/091316/vibrant%20communities.pdf 

3 

https://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/meetings/091316/vibrant%20communities.pdf


congestion and air pollution.3 Because investments can boost property values and lead 
to displacement, programs should require that, in places with a high threat of 
displacement, applicants must include a Displacement Avoidance Plan (DAP) that 
analyzes displacement vulnerability among existing households and small businesses 
within and along project areas. 

These 10 principles simply reflect existing state-developed goals influencing transportation. The 
state is already on a path to redress the inequitable and unsustainable outcomes of past 
transportation infrastructure investments, but needs to make significant progress still. Therefore, 
SB 1 implementation must focus on strategies that will meet the state's equity, climate, clean air, 
public health, housing, natural resources conservation and sustainability goals. 

Thank you for your consideration of these principles. We appreciate the first steps in last week’s 
Kickoff Forum and recognize the potential SB 1 funds will do to deliver a transportation system 
based on our state’s goals. Goals that are strongly steeped in 21st century priorities and in 
statute. We need a forward-looking transportation system, planned for current and future 
Californians. We would be happy to discuss these further in future meetings and in workshops 
that we will attend.  

Sincerely, 

Jared Sanchez, Policy Associate
California Bicycle Coalition 

Richard A. Marcantonio, Managing Attorney 
Public Advocates Inc. 

Tony Dang, Executive Director 
California Walks 

Liz O’Donoghue, Director of Infrastructure and Land Use 
The Nature Conservancy 

Angela Glover Blackwell, CEO 
PolicyLink 

Susan Shaw, Director 
North Bay Organizing Project 

Dave Campbell, Advocacy Director 
Bike East Bay 

3 Karner, Alex, and Benner, Chris (May 2016). “Job Growth, Housing Affordability, and Commuting in the Bay Area.” Bay Area 
Regional Prosperity Housing Working Group. 

4 



Matthew Baker, Policy Director 
Planning and Conservation League 

Joshua Stark, State Policy Director 
TransForm 

Marty Martinez, Northern California Policy Manager 
Safe Routes to School National Partnership 
 
Shrayas Jatkar, Policy Associate 
Coalition for Clean Air 
 
Carey Knecht, Director 
ClimatePlan 

Phoebe Seaton, Co-Director 
Leadership Counsel for Justice and Accountability 

Fernando Cázares, CA Manager, Climate-Smart Cities 
The Trust for Public Land 
 

Cc: Mitchell Weiss, Deputy Director, California Transportation Commission 
Garth Hopkins, Deputy Director, California Transportation Commission 
Eric Thronson, Deputy Director, California Transportation Commission 
Rick Guevel, Associate Deputy Director, California Transportation Commission 
Laura Pennebaker, Associate Deputy Director, California Transportation Commission 
Dawn Cheser, Assistant Deputy Director, California Transportation Commission 
Laurie Waters, Associate Deputy Director, California Transportation Commission 
David Van Dyken, Associate Deputy Director, California Transportation Commission 
Jose Oseguera, Assistant Deputy Director, California Transportation Commission 

5 



SENATE BILL 1 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN OVERVIEW 

California Transportation Commission Page 1 of 2 Updated June 20, 2017 

Senate Bill 1 (Beall, Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017), The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, provides the first 
significant, stable, and ongoing increase in state transportation funding in more than two decades.  In providing this 
funding, the Legislature has provided additional funding for transportation infrastructure, increased the role of the 
California Transportation Commission (Commission) in a number of existing programs, and created new transportation 
funding programs for the Commission to oversee. The development of guidelines will include workshops open to all 
interested parties. The timelines below are intended to be a guide. Staff will update these timelines during the guidelines 
development process.   

EXISTING PROGRAMS UNDER COMMISSION OVERSIGHT 
Active Transportation Program Augmentation 
($100M per year) 

Local Partnership Program 
($200M per year) 

Staff recommends making this funding available to already 
programmed projects that can be delivered earlier than 
currently programmed or for projects that applied for 
funding in the 2017 Active Transportation Program but 
that were not selected for funding. 
• June 2017 – Workshop to develop guidelines
• June 28-29, 2017 - Adopt guidelines
• August 2017 – Applications due
• October 18-19, 2017 – Adopt statewide & small urban

and rural components
• December 6-7, 2017 – Adopt MPO component

To recognize the benefits of a competitive program while 
still providing incentives to counties to enact taxes and 
fees to fund transportation needs, staff recommends 
implementing the Local Partnership Program as a 50% 
competitive program, 50% formulaic program. Due to the 
concerns raised by a number of regional transportation 
planning agencies regarding the implementation of the 
program as a mainly competitive program, the 
Commission directed staff to work with the Self-Help 
Counties Coalition to  reach a compromise on the portion 
of the program to be competitive versus formulaic.  
• June through September 2017 – Workshops to

develop guidelines
• August 16-17, 2017 – Presentation of draft guidelines
• October 18-19, 2017 – Adoption of guidelines
• March 2018 – Applications due
• June 2018 – Program adoption

Along with a significant expansion of the Commission’s 
oversight responsibilities. SB 1 requires additional 
Commission oversight of the development and 
management of the SHOPP, including allocating support 
staff, project review and approval, and convening public 
hearings prior to adopting the SHOPP.  The Commission is 
also responsible for monitoring Caltrans’ performance and 
progress toward accomplishing the specific goals set out in 
SB 1 and other targets or performance measures adopted 
by the Commission. 
• May 17, 2017 - Presentation of draft interim guidelines
• June 28-29, 2017 - Adoption of interim SHOPP

guidelines and Asset Management Plan Guidelines

State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 

SB 1 stabilizes funding for the STIP. The impact of the 
stabilization of STIP funding will be included in the 2018 
STIP Fund Estimate and incorporated in the 2018 STIP.  
• May 17, 2017 - Approval of fund estimate assumptions
• June 28, 2017 - Presentation of draft guidelines and

draft fund estimate
• August 16-17, 2017 - Adoption of guidelines and fund

estimate
• October 15, 2017 - Submittal of draft Interregional

Transportation Improvement Program
• October 2017 - Interregional Transportation

Improvement Program Hearings
• December 15, 2017 - Submittal of Regional

Transportation Improvement Programs and the final
Interregional Transportation Improvement Programs

• January-February 2018 - STIP Hearings
• March 2018 - Program adoption

Tab 14
Revised

 
 

State Highway Operation And Protection Program
(SHOPP) (Approximately $1.9B per year for the SHOPP
and Caltrans maintenance  efforts) 

 



SENATE BILL 1 IMPLEMENTATION PLAN OVERVIEW 

California Transportation Commission Page 2 of 2 Updated June 20, 2017 

NEW SB 1 PROGRAMS 
Local Streets & Roads (Approximately $1.5B per year) 

SB 1 creates new responsibilities for the Commission
relative to this funding, including development of
guidelines, review of project lists submitted by cities and 
counties, reporting to the State Controller, and receiving 
reports on completed projects. 

 
 

• June and July 2017 – Workshops to develop guidelines
• August 16-17, 2017 – Adoption of guidelines
• October 18-19, 2017 – List of cities and counties

presented at Commission meeting

Solutions for Congested Corridors Program 
($250M per year) 
Key issues to be addressed in the guidelines include the 
definition of a corridor, the definition of a highly congested 
corridor, the key elements of a comprehensive corridor 
plan, and the scoring criteria weighting. 
• June through October 2017 – Workshops to develop

guidelines 
• October 18-19, 2017 – Presentation of draft guidelines
• December 6-7, 2017 – Adoption of guidelines
• February 2018 – Applications due
• May 2018 – Program adoption

Trade Corridor Enhancement Account 
($300M per year) 
Trailer bill language was recently released to incorporate 
the SB 1 funding and federal freight funding into a single 
program. Because these changes would significantly 
impact the guidelines for the California Freight Investment 
Program (CFIP) that are on the Commission May agenda, 
staff will withdraw the CFIP guidelines and initiate 
additional workshops to revise the guidelines before 
bringing them to the Commission for approval. 
• June through November - Workshops to develop

guidelines 
• December 6-7, 2017 - Presentation of draft guidelines
• January 2018 – Adoption of guidelines
• March 2018 –Applications due
• May 2018 – Program adoption

Office of Inspector General (Effective July 1, 2017)  
No Action Required. 

Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) 

SB 1 states “as of June 30, 2017, projects in… the Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program shall be deemed complete and 
final…” SB 1 directs the repayments due of all outstanding 
TCRP loans to other programs. Therefore, the only funding 
available to fund TCRP projects is approximately $90 
million of savings attributable to specific projects. Staff 
recommends the following: 
• Only consider programming amendments and

allocations prior to June 30, 2017. 
• Only consider programming amendments and

allocations to shift identified savings to another TCRP 
project within the same county. 

• Allow savings to be transferred between counties only
upon agreement of both applicants. 

• Programming amendments and allocations will not be
considered if the project is already fully funded. 



Tab 14
STATE CAPITOL 
P.O. BOX 942849 

SACRAMENTO, CA 94249·0115 

June 8, 2017 

Mr. Bob Alvarado, Chairman 
California Transportation Commission 
1120 N Street, Room 2221, MS-52 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

RECD BYCTC 
JUN 0 9 W11 

RE: Intent of the Local Partnership Program through Senate Bill 1, the Road Repair and 
Accountability Act of 2017 

Dear Chair Alvarado: 

We would like to thank the California Transportation Commission (CTC) for being a key 
partner in supporting the passage of SB 1 (Beall), Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017, the Road 
Repair and Accountability Act of 2017. This support was extremely helpful in making 
this bill a reality. Over the next few months, the CTC is charged with developing 
guidelines for a host of the progr~ms enacted under SB 1 in order to ensure the funding 
generated from SB 1 can immediately begin to flow to needed transportation 
investments. We look forward to working closely with you on this guideline 
development. 

It has come to our attention that there were questions raised at the May CTC meeting 
held in San Diego regarding the legislative intent of the Local Partnership Program. We 
are writing this letter in order to help bring clarity to this question. SBl included the 
Local Partnership Program funding in order to reward existing self-help counties and 
agencies that have passed developer fee programs on their own, and encourage aspiring 
agencies to achieve the voter thresholds required to impose local sales tax and 
developer fees for transportation. Imposing a local tax is not an .easy feat and these local 
dollars provide significant benefit to the State's transportation system. 

Although not specifically prescribed in SB 1, it was our intent, as co-authors of the 
measure and drafters of the original language, that the Local Partnership Program be 
implemented much like the State-Local Partnership Program (SLPP) created pursuant to 
Proposition lB of 2006. 

The original SLPP funding was provided at a time when there was a severe recession, 
which decreased available state transportation funding. Despite this challenge 
California's self-help counties were able to use the $700 million in SLPP funding and 

•~.>IN 
Printed on Recycled Paper 



Mr. Bob Alvarado 
June 8, 2017 
Page 2 

deliver over $10 billion in projects. In addition, simultaneously there was a large 
tryf.~·si9n .of .f~de·r.at.·~m~~rican Reinvestment and Recovery Act funds, which SLPP helped 
l~ver'age: .This succe·ss· demonstrates the ability for self-help counties to effectively use 
this tY,p,e.1?.f i,p.~en~!Y~ fun,ding to deliver high priority transportation projects in a timely 
~anner'~~.~ l~·~~r.a~e outfide funding opportunities. 

I 

Counties seekingto en'a'Ct local sales tax measures and developer fees are able to present 
the opportunity to the voters to leverage state funds based on the success of SLPP. The 
local partnership program is meant to encourage voters that if they agree to tax 
themselves, the state will provide additional incentive to ensure that local priorities are 
met. By redirecting these funds back into a state competitive program, there is no 
guarantee for any voter that the funds would return to their district. 

We understand that recently the CTC negotiated a compromise with the Self-Help 
Counties Coalition (SHCC) that would distribute 50% of the funding through a formula 
and 50% of the funding through a competitive process. It is also our .understanding that 
the SHCC has requested the ability to revisit this agreement in two years to reconsider a 
higher proportion of funding be distributed through a formula program. We would 
encourage this future re-evaluation, as we do with all programs, to ensure the program 
objectives are being met. 

Please let us know if you have any additional questions regarding this position. 

Assem lymember Jim Frazier, Chair 
Assembly Transportation Committee 

cc: CTC Commissioners 
Susan Bransen, Executive Director, CTC 

~~ tor Jim Beall, Chair 
/ enate Transportation & Housing Committee 

l<eith Dunn, Executive Director, Self Help Counties Coalition 



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the proposed Road 
Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) addendum to the 2017 Active Transportation 
Program (ATP) Fund Estimate?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission 
approve the proposed RMRA addendum to the 2017 ATP that will be provided at the 
June 28-29, 2017 Commission meeting. 

BACKGROUND: 

On October 19, 2016, the Commission adopted the 2017 Revised ATP Fund Estimate.  On 
April 28, 2017, Governor Brown approved Senate Bill 1, which included an annual allocation 
of $100 million to ATP from the newly created RMRA.  

The 2017 Revised ATP Fund Estimate does not include the $100 million annual appropriation, 
which will effectively increase resources to approximately $223 million per year.  The 
Department consulted with Commission staff regarding the additional resources, and included 
a table displaying distribution of RMRA resources for consideration by the Commission at the 
June 28-29, 2017 meeting. 

The ATP, as articulated in both Senate Bill 99 and AB 101, was signed into law on 
September 26, 2013.  It replaced the existing system of small, dedicated grant programs, which 
funded Safe Routes to Schools, bicycle programs, and Recreational Trails.  The ATP divides 
resources for active transportation projects between the state and regions, subject to the 
adopted 2017 guidelines.  The intent of combining this funding is to improve flexibility and 
reduce the administrative burden of having several small independent grant programs. 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 4.20 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: ROAD MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION ACCOUNT ADDENDUM TO THE 
2017 ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM FUND ESTIMATE 
RESOLUTION G-17-18, AMENDING RESOLUTION G-16-30 

Tab 15



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  4.20 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
RESOLUTION G-17-18: 

 
1.1. WHEREAS, the Active Transportation Program (ATP) was created by Senate Bill 99 

(Chapter 359, Statutes of 2013) to encourage increased use of active modes of 
transportation, such as biking and walking; and 

 
1.2. WHEREAS, on October 19-20, 2016, the Department presented to the Commission a 

2017 Revised ATP Fund Estimate; and 
 
1.3. WHEREAS, on October 19-20, 2016, the Commission resolved to adopt the 2017 

Revised ATP Fund Estimate per Resolution G-16-30; and 
 
1.4. WHEREAS, on April 28, 2017, the Governor approved Senate Bill 1, which included an 

annual allocation of $100 million to the ATP from the newly created Road Maintenance 
and Rehabilitation Account; and 

 
1.5. WHEREAS, the Department consulted with Commission Staff regarding an addendum 

to the 2017 Revised ATP Fund Estimate; and 
 
1.6. WHEREAS, on June 28-29, 2019, the Department presented to the Commission an 

addendum to the 2017 Revised ATP Fund Estimate; and 
 
1.7. WHEREAS, the addendum displays the annual distribution of $100 million from the 

RMRA, and is intended to supplement the 2017 Revised ATP Fund Estimate adopted on 
October 19-20, 2016. 

 
2.1. NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation Commission 

does hereby approve the addendum to the 2017 Revised ATP Fund Estimate, as 
presented by the Department on June 28-29, 2017. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Attachment 

 



2-Year
Total2017-18 2018-19

Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA)[1] $100,000 $100,000 $200,000

STATEWIDE COMPETITION (State Administered) ($48,000) ($48,000) ($96,000)

SMALL URBAN & RURAL REGIONS (State Administered) ($9,600) ($9,600) ($19,200)

URBAN REGIONS (MPO Administered)[2]

MTC Region ($8,045) ($8,045) ($16,091)
SACOG Region ($2,559) ($2,559) ($5,119)
SCAG Region ($20,310) ($20,310) ($40,621)
Fresno COG (Fresno UZA) ($1,047) ($1,047) ($2,094)
Kern COG (Bakersfield) ($945) ($945) ($1,889)
Lake Tahoe (Bi-State) ($163) ($163) ($326)
SANDAG (San Diego UZA) ($3,483) ($3,483) ($6,965)
San Joaquin COG (Stockton) ($771) ($771) ($1,542)
Stanislaus COG (Modesto) ($579) ($579) ($1,158)
Tulare CAG (Visalia) ($498) ($498) ($995)

Urban Regions Subtotal[3] ($38,400) ($38,400) ($76,800)

CALIFORNIA CONSERVATION CORPS[4] ($4,000) ($4,000) ($8,000)

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS ($100,000) ($100,000) ($200,000)
[1] SEC. 36 of Senate Bill 1 adds Streets and Highways Code, Section 2032, allocating $100 million annually for ATP.
[2] Distribution based on Urban Region's proportion of total population within all Urban Regions.
[3] Per Senate Bill 99, guidelines shall include a process to ensure no less than 25 percent of overall program funds 
     benefit disadvantaged communities.

Note: Individual numbers may not add to total due to independent rounding.

[4] Budget Act Item 2660-108-3290 allocates no less than $4 million per year to the California Conversation Corps 
    for active transportation projects.

DISTRIBUTION

ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM (ATP)
Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Program Funding

($ in thousands)

SENATE BILL 1 RESOURCES



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.14 
Information 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Laurie Waters 
Associate Deputy Director 

Anne Johnson 
Associate Governmental 
Program Analyst 

Subject: HEARING ON THE 2017 ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM 
AUGMENTATION GUIDELINES 

 SUMMARY: 

The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, Senate Bill 1 (Beall, Chapter 5, Statutes of 
2017), signed by the Governor on April 28, 2017, directs $100 million annually from the Road 
Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account to the Active Transportation Program (ATP). 

The proposed 2017 ATP Augmentation Guidelines, found under California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) Agenda Item 4.15, represent an amendment to the existing 2017 ATP 
Guidelines which were adopted by the Commission on March 17, 2016.  The ATP Augmentation 
Guidelines are a statement of the policies and procedures specific to the use of the 2017-18 and 
2018-19 fiscal year funding from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account. 

To prepare the 2017 ATP Augmentation Guidelines, workshops were held.  The workshops were 
well attended, with representatives from Regional Transportation Planning Agencies, Metropolitan 
Planning Organizations, Department of Transportation, walking, biking and health advocates, and 
others.  This public hearing is to take final comment on the proposed 2017 ATP Augmentation 
Guidelines prior to the Commission adoption under Agenda Item 4.15. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Active Transportation Program was created by the Legislature to achieve the following goals: 

• Increase the proportion of biking and walking trips;
• Increase safety for non-motorized users;
• Increase mobility for non-motorized users;
• Advance the efforts of regional agencies to achieve greenhouse gas reduction goals;
• Enhance public health, including the reduction of childhood obesity through the use of

projects eligible for Safe Routes to School Program funding;

Tab 16



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.14 
 June 28-29, 2017 
 Page 2 of 2 
 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA   TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

• Ensure disadvantaged communities fully share in the program benefits (25% of program);  
and 

• Provide a broad spectrum of projects to benefit many types of active transportation users. 
The Commission adopted the 2017 Active Transportation Program at the March 2017 
Commission meeting in accordance with guidelines adopted on March 17, 2016.  The 
Commission also adopted the 2017 Active Transportation Program Guidelines for the use of 
Greenhouse Gas Reduction Funds on October 20, 2016 and issued a call for projects on June 1, 
2017. 

 

 



4.15 

ADOPTION OF THE 2017 ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION 
PROGRAM AUGMENTATION GUIDELINES

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE 
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE JUNE 28-29, 2017 CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 

Tab 17



  State of California  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
            CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.2 
Informational Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: BUDGET AND ALLOCATION CAPACITY UPDATE 

SUMMARY: 

Outlined below is an update for the California Transportation Commission (Commission) 
concerning topics related to transportation funding in the state of California (State).  This 
information is intended to supplement portions of the verbal presentation on this Item. 

BACKGROUND: 

As of May 31, 2017, the Commission has allocated over $2 billion toward 791 projects in Fiscal 
Year 2016-17.  Adjustments totaled negative $116 million, leaving approximately $1.1 billion  
(32 percent) in remaining allocation capacity.   

2016-17 Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 
Summary through May 31, 2017 

($ in millions) 

SHOPP STIP TCRP AERO ATP TIRCP BONDS TOTAL 
Allocation 
Capacity $2,267 $236 $191 $7 $227 $171 $270 $3,369 

Total Votes 1,792 180 88 3 145 151 38 2,397 
Authorized 
Changes1 -117 1 0 0 0 0 0  -116
Remaining 
Capacity $592 $54 $103 $4 $82 $20 $232 $1,088 

Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
1 Authorized changes include project increases and decreases through April 30, 2017, pursuant to the Commission's 
G-12 process and project rescissions. 

Tab 18

Capacity



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  4.2 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
PROJECT SAVINGS REPORT (G-12): 
 
Through April 30, 2017, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has processed 
changes to capital construction budgets for both the State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP) and the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP).  The cumulative 
savings for the SHOPP equals approximately $117 million, while the STIP has experienced 
increases of over $1 million in excess of the programmed amounts.  Savings is added to or 
subtracted from current year capacity in order to make funding immediately available for 
advancements and project cost increases.  These amounts appear under “Authorized Changes,” in 
the Capital Allocation vs. Capacity Summary on the preceding page. 
 
There will be a final accounting of current year allocations, and savings at the August 2017 
Commission meeting. 
 
DRAFT CAPACITY: 

 
Fiscal Year 2017-18 draft capacity will be provided as part of the Budget and Allocation Capacity 
Presentation.  The Department expects to have provisional numbers for the STIP, SHOPP, 
Aeronautics, Active Transportation, Transit and Intercity Rail, and the Bond programs.  Final 
allocation capacity, including any corrections and carry over amounts will be presented at the 
August 2017 Commission meeting. 
 



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) accept the Draft 2018 State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Fund Estimate and the Draft 2018 Aeronautics 
Account Fund Estimate for review and comment?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission accept 
the Draft 2018 STIP Fund Estimate and the Draft 2018 Aeronautics Account Fund Estimate that 
will be provided at the June 28-29, 2017 Commission meeting.  The Department will work with 
Commission staff to implement necessary changes prior to the scheduled adoption of the Fund 
Estimates at the Commission’s August 2017 meeting. 

BACKGROUND: 

Section 14524(a) of the Government Code (GC) requires the Department to submit the STIP 
Fund Estimate prior to July 15 of each odd-numbered year.  The Department will meet this 
requirement by submitting the Draft 2018 STIP Fund Estimate at the June 2017 Commission 
meeting.  Section 14525(a) of the GC requires the Commission to adopt the STIP Fund 
Estimate by August 15 of each odd-numbered year.  At the January 2017 meeting, the 
Commission approved a resolution postponing adoption of the Fund Estimate until the 
scheduled August 2017 Commission meeting, pursuant to Section 14525(d) of the GC.  Should 
the need arise, the Commission may further delay adoption of the Fund Estimate for up to 90 
days after August 15, if impending legislation could significantly impact this forecast. 

The Draft 2018 Fund Estimate (Draft) program capacities are based on the assumptions 
approved by the Commission at the May 2017 meeting, and subsequent changes made due to 
the May Revision.  After reviewing these Draft results, the Commission may choose to revisit 
the approved assumptions for possible adjustments or updates.  The Department requests that 
the Commission direct comments to Commission staff so the Department may incorporate 
feedback into the Fund Estimates.   

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 4.4 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: DRAFT 2018 STIP AND AERONAUTICS ACCOUNT FUND ESTIMATES 

Tab 19



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  4.4 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
The Department will continue to work with Commission staff between now and the August 
2017 Commission meeting to update information and make any necessary changes to the 2018 
Fund Estimates.  In the event that budgetary action requires amendment of the assumptions 
prior to the scheduled August adoption, the Department will immediately inform Commission 
staff. 
 
 
 

 

 



4.16 

DRAFT 2018 STATE TRANSPORTATION 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM GUIDELINES 

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE 
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE JUNE 28-29, 2017 CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 

Tab 20



4.23 

CALIFORNIA FREIGHT INVESTMENT 
PROGRAM GUIDELINES

RESOLUTION G-17-19
 

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE 
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE JUNE 28-29, 2017 CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 

Tab 21



State of California  
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 

M e m o r a n d u m                 TAB 22 
 
To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

 Reference No.: 4.11 – REPLACEMENT ITEM 
 Action Item 

 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
 Chief Financial Officer 
 

Prepared by: Michael Johnson 
 State Asset Management 
 Engineer 
 

Subject: FINAL 2017 TEN-YEAR STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION AND PROTECTION PROGRAM 
PLAN AND RESPONSE TO COMMISSION COMMENTS  
 
ISSUE: 
 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) accept and approve the 
response, by the California Department of Transportation (Department), on the comments made 
on the Ten Year State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Plan? 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Department has received comments on the Ten Year SHOPP Plan from the Commission.  
This book item articulates the Department’s response to those comments from the Commission, 
and the Department recommends the Commission approve its response to those comments.  

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The Department published a draft of the State Highway System Management Plan (SHSMP) in 
March of 2017.  The SHSMP presented an integrated management plan for the State Highway 
System (SHS) that encompassed the requirements of the Ten Year SHOPP Plan and Five Year 
Maintenance Plans as required by the Streets and Highway Code.  The Ten Year SHOPP 
components of the SHSMP were submitted to the Commission in a book item for comment as 
required by the Streets and Highway Code, and the Commission submitted a letter to the 
Department on May 26, 2017 articulating 11 comments. 
 
The Department has made modifications to the SHSMP to address 8 of the 11 comments 
submitted by the Commission.  Three of the comments could not be incorporated into the revised 
SHSMP and the comments that could not be addressed in the revised SHSMP are explained in a 
point by point fashion as follows: 
 

Comment #1:  The comment by the Commission requested that the Department 
“align the listing of asset classes and performance objectives presented in Table 7 
(Needs Assessment) with the listing of assets presented by Caltrans in the March 
2015 meeting”.    

 

Response: 
The Needs Assessment Table 7 included in the SHSMP articulates the needs for 34 
different SHOPP objectives.  Some of these objectives pertain to physical asset 
condition such as pavement and bridge condition and others pertain to deficiencies 
of the system such as storm water mitigation needs and others are simply 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  4.11 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 
REPLACEMENT ITEM 

 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

reservation levels for undefined future needs such as Major Damage Restoration.  
The listing of assets included in the March 2015 book item included the 4 primary 
asset classes and a partial listing of other physical assets as examples of items not 
contained within the four primary asset classes.  Given the partial and incomplete 
nature of the March 2015 listing, the Department cannot use this as the basis for a 
presentation of SHOPP needs.  Additionally, the Needs Assessment was 
specifically reorganized to correspond with the Caltrans Strategic Management 
Plan to provide a strategic relationship between the project objectives and the 
strategic goals of the department.  For these reasons, the Department recommends 
the organization of objectives remain unchanged in the final version.  

 
Comment #2: 
The comment by the Commission was to “compare and contrast the condition of 
pavement and bridges on the State Highway System with the same assets on the 
local system”.    

 

Response: 
The Ten Year SHOPP Plan scope, defined by the Streets and Highway Code, is 
inclusive of the State Highway System only.  The comment is requesting the 
scope of the analysis be expanded to include local assets that are outside of the 
responsibility of the Department and would require specific condition, cost, 
funding, deterioration and project pipeline information not available to the 
Department.   
 
Comment #3: 
The Commission comment was to “deliver the final plan as either a stand-alone 
document which clearly addresses each of the statutory requirements or as an 
i
 

dentified chapter within the State Highway System Management Plan”.   
Response: 
The Department has communicated to the Legislature that the 2017 SHSMP, 
satisfying the Streets and Highway Code requirements, would be submitted by the 
end of June to permit the Department time to incorporate a revised Investment 
Plan and Performance Outcomes following the passage of Senate Bill 1.  Other 
than specific suggested comments by the Commission, there has not been any 
substantial change to the Needs Assessment portion of the SHSMP.  The 
Department will transmit a final copy of the SHSMP to the Commission and 
communicate the changes made outside of the sections of the plan reviewed by 
the Commission.    

 
The Department has also made modifications to the SHSMP in response to the passage of Senate 
Bill 1.  These modifications did not impact the above 11 comments submitted by the Commission 
or the Department’s response to the 11 comments on the Final 2017 Ten-Year SHOPP Plan.   



4.12 

COMMISSION COMMENTS ON THE FINAL 2017 
TEN-YEAR STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION AND 

PROTECTION PROGRAM PLAN

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE 
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE JUNE 28-29, 2017 CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 

Tab 23



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.13 
Action 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Stephen Maller 
Deputy Director/ 
Chief Engineer 

Subject: ADOPTION OF THE INTERIM STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION AND PROTECTION 
PROGRAM GUIDELINES 

ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), adopt the Interim State Highway 
Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Guidelines for implementation of Senate Bill 486 
(DeSaulnier, 2014) and the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (Senate Bill 1)?  

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Commission adopt the attached Interim SHOPP Guidelines for implementation 
of Senate Bill 486 and Senate Bill 1, respectively.  

BACKGROUND: 

The Commission published draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines as part of its meeting materials for the 
May 17, 2017 Commission meeting and provided a copy to Caltrans for their review and comment on 
May 12, 2017.  The Commission received proposed edits from Caltrans on the draft Interim SHOPP 
Guidelines on May 30, 2017.  Subsequently, over the next three weeks, Commission staff met and 
conferred with Caltrans on the proposed edits.  Edits which were not incorporated were discussed with 
Caltrans.  Edits that were agreed upon are reflected in strikeout and underline in Attachment 
A.  Attachment B is a clean version of the Interim SHOPP Guidelines and reflects the understanding 
of both Caltrans and the Commission as to their respective roles and responsibilities vis-à-vis the 
SHOPP. 

The provisions of Senate Bill 1 identified below require the Commission to establish guidelines for 
carrying out its SHOPP related responsibilities. 

SEC. 6. Government Code, Section 14526.5: 
(g) On or after July 1, 2017, to provide sufficient and transparent oversight of the department’s 
capital outlay support resources composed of both state staff and contractors, the commission shall 
be required to allocate the department’s capital outlay support resources by project phase, including 
preconstruction.  Through this action, the commission will provide public transparency for the 
department’s budget estimates, increasing assurance that the annual budget forecast is reasonable.  
The commission shall develop guidelines, in consultation with the department, to implement this 

Tab 24



 Reference No.: 4.13 
June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

subdivision.  Guidelines adopted by the commission to implement this subdivision shall be exempt 
from the Administrative Procedure Act (Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 11340) of Part 1). 
 
(h) Beginning July 1, 2017, for a project that experiences increases in capital or support costs above 
the amounts in the commission’s allocation pursuant to subdivision (g), the commission shall 
establish a threshold for requiring a supplemental project allocation. The commission’s guidelines 
adopted pursuant to subdivision (g) shall also establish the threshold that the commission determines 
is necessary to ensure efficiency and may provide exceptions as necessary so that projects are not 
unnecessarily delayed. 
 
(i) The department, for each project requiring a supplemental project allocation pursuant to 
subdivision (h), shall submit a request to the commission for its approval. 
 
SEC. 7. Government Code, Section 14526.7:  
(a) The department shall incorporate the performance targets in subdivision (n) of Section 1 of the 
act adding this section into the asset management plan adopted by the commission and targets 
adopted by the commission pursuant to Sections 14526.4 and 14526.5. The asset management plan 
shall also include targets adopted by the commission in consultation with the department for each 
asset class included in subdivision (n) of Section 1 of the act adding this section to measure the 
degree to which progress was made towards achieving the overall 2027 targets. Targets may be 
modified by the commission as needed to conform to federal regulation on performance measures 
and the completion of the department’s asset management plan. Nothing in this section precludes the 
commission from adopting additional targets and performance measures pursuant to paragraph (1) of 
subdivision (c) of Section 14526.4. 
 
(b) As specified by guidelines adopted by the commission, the department shall report to the 
commission on its progress toward meeting the targets and performance measures established for 
state highways pursuant to subdivision (n) of Section 1 of the act adding this section and paragraph 
(1) of subdivision (c) of Section 14526.4. 

 

Attachment 

Attachment A:  Interim SHOPP Guidelines (strikeout and underline) 
Attachment B:  Interim SHOPP Guidelines (clean) 

 



ATTACHMENT A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT INTERIM  
STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION  

AND PROTECTION PROGRAM GUIDELINES 
May 12June 16, 2017  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTE: These draft Interim State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Guidelines are currently under 
development pending consultation with the California Department of Transportation to address the statutory requirements set forth 
in state law relating to the SHOPP. This information is published herein in draft form, and is subject to further modification and 
refinement. Publication of this information does not represent any final determination by the Commission on any of the issues 
addressed in these draft guidelines.  



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page ii  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

DRAFT INTERIM  
STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION AND PROTECTION PROGRAM GUIDELINES 

 

Table of Contents 
I. INTRODUCTION/OVERVIEW ....................................................................................... 1 

1. Commission Mission ........................................................................................................... 1 
2. Purpose ................................................................................................................................. 1 
3. Guidelines Objectives .......................................................................................................... 2 
4. Definitions and Acronyms ................................................................................................... 2 
5. Statutory Authority .............................................................................................................. 3 
6. Applicability of Interim SHOPP Guidelines........................................................................ 3 
7. Compliance with Federal and State Requirements .............................................................. 3 
8. Delegation of Authority ....................................................................................................... 3 
9. Amendments to the Guidelines ............................................................................................ 3 

II. SHOPP-RELATED DOCUMENTS SUBJECT TO COMMISSION ACTION ............. 4 

10. Transportation Asset Management Plan .......................................................................... 4 
11. Ten-Year SHOPP Plan ..................................................................................................... 4 
12. Five-Year Maintenance Plan ............................................................................................ 4 

III. SHOPP FUNDING ............................................................................................................ 4 

13. Biennial STIP Fund Estimate ........................................................................................... 4 
14. State-Only Funding .......................................................................................................... 5 
15. Joint State and Local Funding .......................................................................................... 5 
16. Advance Mitigation Program ........................................................................................... 5 
17. GARVEE Bonding ........................................................................................................... 5 

IV. SHOPP DOCUMENT ...................................................................................................... 6 

18. General ............................................................................................................................. 6 
19. TAMP (Phase I) Four Approved Asset Classes ............................................................... 6 
20. SHOPP Preparation .......................................................................................................... 6 
21. Display of Project Scope, Budget, Schedule, and Performance Measure ........................ 6 
22. Database ........................................................................................................................... 7 
23. SHOPP Submittal ............................................................................................................. 7 
24. Adoption ........................................................................................................................... 7 

V. SHOPP PROJECTS ............................................................................................................ 8 

25. Eligibility .......................................................................................................................... 8 
26. Project Budget .................................................................................................................. 8 
27. Project Delivery Dates ..................................................................................................... 9 
28. Project Scope .................................................................................................................... 9 

VI. PROGRAMMING PROJECTS ...................................................................................... 9 

29. Project Study Reports ....................................................................................................... 9 
30. Project Selections ............................................................................................................. 9 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page iii  

31. Programming Project Components Sequentially ............................................................. 9 
...............................................................................................................32. Safety Projects .  10 

......................................................................  33. Emergency Condition Response Projects 10
34. Minor Projects ................................................................................................................ 10 
35. Multi-Modal Corridor Projects....................................................................................... 11 
36. Completion of Environmental Process ........................................................................... 11 
37. Programming Combined SHOPP and Non-SHOPP Projects ........................................ 12 
38. Programming Escalations ............................................................................................... 12 
39. Allocation for Support and Construction ....................................................................... 12 

VII. CALTRANS’ MANAGEMENT OF THE SHOPP ..................................................... 13 

40. Scope, Cost, Schedule .................................................................................................... 13 
41. Criteria for Measuring Performance and Cost-Effectiveness ........................................ 13 
42. Allocation of Funds ........................................................................................................ 13 
43. Timely Use of Funds for Support ................................................................................... 15 
44. Timely Use of Funds for Construction ........................................................................... 16 
45. Timely Use of Funds – Extension .................................................................................. 17 
46. Management of Contingency and Long-Lead Projects .................................................. 17 
47. Management of Reservation Projects ............................................................................. 17 
48. Management of Minor Projects ...................................................................................... 17 

VIII. CHANGE MANAGEMENT ...................................................................................... 17 

49. Introduction .................................................................................................................... 17 
50. Managing Within the Commission’s Delegated Authority ............................................ 18 
51. Changes to Two-Year Cycle SHOPP Document ........................................................... 18 

IX. SHOPP DELIVERY ....................................................................................................... 18 

52. Goals............................................................................................................................... 18 
53. Changes via Commission Amendment .......................................................................... 18 
54. Project Delivery.............................................................................................................. 18 
55. Delivery Deadline Extensions ........................................................................................ 18 

X. SHOPP DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE AND PROCEDURES ................................. 19 

56. SHOPP Development Schedule ..................................................................................... 19 
XI. REPORTING AND ACCOUNTABILITY .................................................................. 19 

57. Report on Targets and Performance Measures .............................................................. 19 
58. Report on Completed SHOPP Project ............................................................................ 20 
59. Efficiencies ..................................................................................................................... 20 
60. Accountability Reporting ............................................................................................... 20 

XII. APPENDICES ................................................................................................................. 20 

Appendix A:  List of Acronyms................................................................................................ 20 
Appendix B:  Statutory References ........................................................................................... 20 
Appendix C:  Commission Resolutions and Delegations ......................................................... 20 
Appendix D:  March 26, 2015 Commission Action Regarding Asset Management Plan ........ 20 



California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 1  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
DRAFT INTERIM  

STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION AND PROTECTION PROGRAM GUIDELINES 
 

I. INTRODUCTION/OVERVIEW 
1. Commission Mission   

The Commission is an independent public agency dedicated to ensuring a safe, financially 
sustainable, world-class multimodal transportation system that reduces congestion, improves the 
environment, and facilitates economic development through the efficient movement of people and 
goods. 

2. Purpose   

These guidelines describe the policy, standards, criteria and procedures for the development, 
adoption, and management of the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) by 
the California Transportation Commission (Commission).  With respect to the SHOPP, governing 
law requires that the Commission: 

 Advise and assist the California State Transportation Agency Secretary and the 
Legislature in formulating and evaluating state policies and plans for state 
transportation programs. 

 Develop SHOPP guidelines in consultation with the California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans).  

 Receive the Caltrans proposed SHOPP not later than January 31 of each even-
numbered year.  

 Review the proposed SHOPP relative to its overall adequacy, Transportation Asset 
Management Plan (TAMP) consistency, compliance with applicable law, level of 
annual funding for implementation, and impact of expenditures on the State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP).  

 Hold hearings in the North and South prior to adopting the SHOPP.  
 Adopt the SHOPP and submit to the Legislature and Governor by April 1 of each even 

numbered year.  
 Decline to adopt the SHOPP if not sufficiently consistent with the asset management

plan. 
 

 Allocate Caltrans’ capital outlay support resources by project phase to provide publi
transparency for Caltrans budget estimates.  

c 

 Establish a threshold for requiring supplemental project allocations to ensure efficiency
but not to unnecessarily delay projects.   

 

 Approve amendments to the SHOPP proposed by Caltrans. 
 Review and approve the TAMP for purposes of assessing the health and condition of 

the state highway system. 
 Adopt targets and performance measures that reflect state transportation goals and 

objectives for purposes of effectively applying the state’s limited resources in the 
SHOPP.   



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 2  

 Adopt the biennial five-year fund estimate of state and federal funds expected to be 
available for the SHOPP. 

 Program and/or allocate state funds for capital projects, consistent with the SHOPP
guidelines. 

 

 Adopt guidelines for the development of regional transportation plans and the
California Transportation Plan (CTP). 

 

 Receive annual Caltrans reports relative to the expenditures made with road 
maintenance and rehabilitation funds including the progress made and achievement of 
the Senate Bill 1 (SB 1) specified 2027 performance goals and Commission adopted 
targets.  

 Evaluate annually Caltrans’ effectiveness in reducing deferred maintenance and 
improving road conditions as demonstrated by progress made in achieving the 2027 
performance goals and Commission adopted targets. Include any findings in its annual 
report to the Legislature. 

 Make recommendations for improvement and withhold future project allocations if 
determined that funds were not appropriately spent.  

3. Guidelines Objectives  

These guidelines were developed and adopted with the following basic objectives: 

a. Consistent with the TAMP, Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, and Five-Year Maintenance Plan, 
develop and manage the SHOPP as a resource management document. 

b. Facilitate transportation decision making by those who are closest to the transportation 
problems. 

c. Recognize that, although Caltrans is the owner-operator of the state highway system,
the regional agencies have the lead responsibility for resolving urban congestion
problems, including those on state highways. 

 
 

d. Facilitate cooperative programming and funding ventures between Caltrans and local 
agencies including the regional transportation agencies.  

e. Recognize regional and statewide goals and objectives in the rehabilitation and 
operation of the state-owned highway’s multi-modal transportation system. 

f. Emphasize partnerships between Caltrans and regional agencies in making investment
decisions addressing the most critical corridor needs, regardless of mode choice or
system condition. 

 
 

g. Accelerate project delivery, to ensure efficient use of funds, and to address deferred 
maintenance on the state highway system. 

f.h. Establish allocation thresholds that the Commission determines are necessary to ensure 
efficiency and provide exceptions as necessary so that projects are not unnecessarily 
delayed. 

g.i. The Commission intends to carry out these objectives through these Interim Guidelines, 
stressing accountability, flexibility, and simplicity. 

4. Definitions and Acronyms  

Definitions for certain capitalized terms used in the Interim SHOPP Guidelines are contained in 
the referenced section. Acronyms used in the Interim SHOPP Guidelines are included in Appendix 
Appendix A. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 3  

5. Statutory Authority  

The Interim SHOPP Guidelines were developed and adopted consistent with (Appendix B): 

a. Governor’s Executive Orders, where applicable.    
b. Government Code Sections 14526.4, 14526.6; 14526.5, 14526.7. 
c. Streets and Highways Code Sections 164.6 and 167. 
d. Public Resources Code Section 21102 
e. The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (SB 1) Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017); 
f. Commission Resolutions including, but not limited to:  G-00-13, G-06-13, G-05-16, 

G-11-16, and G-12-16. 
g. Commission approved actions specific to the Asset Management Plan on March 26,

2015 (Tab 26) regarding four asset classes. 
 

h. Current best management practices including those related to the STIP and its
authorities in accordance with Government Code Section 14530.1. 

 

i. Compliance with all Federal and State requirements. 

6. Applicability of Interim SHOPP Guidelines   

The Interim SHOPP Guidelines apply to projects programmed in the SHOPP.  The Interim SHOPP 
Guidelines do not apply to transportation programming requirements specified in federal 
Transportation Improvement Programs (TIP) and the federal STIP required by federal statutes. 
Generally, all projects receiving federal transportation funds must be programmed in a federal TIP 
(for projects in urbanized regions) and also in a federal STIP.  Metropolitan Planning 
Organizations are responsible for developing and adopting federal TIPs and Caltrans is responsible 
for preparing the federal STIP.  The requirements for federal TIPs and the federal STIP are 
specified in federal statutes (Title 23 USC) and federal regulations (23 CFR part 450). 

7. Compliance with Federal and State Requirements   

Caltrans shall comply with all Federal and State requirements, including but not limited to, those 
regarding workforce development.   

8. Delegation of Authority   

As of the date of these Interim SHOPP Guidelines, the Commission has taken formal action to 
delegate (Appendix C) certain authorities to Caltrans:  

 Resolution G-05-16: Sub-allocation and Adjustment of Minor Capital Construction
Projects. 

 

 Resolution G-06-13: Allocation of Funds for Safety Projects. 
 Resolution G-11-16: Funding Emergency Condition Response Projects. 
 Resolution G-12-16: Adjustment and Modification of Project Allocations and

Descriptions. 
 

9. Amendments to the Guidelines   

The Commission may amend the adopted SHOPP guidelines after first giving notice of the 
proposed amendment and conducting at least one public hearing.   



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 4  

II. SHOPP-RELATED DOCUMENTS SUBJECT TO COMMISSION ACTION 
10. Transportation Asset Management Plan   

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.4, Caltrans in consultation with the Commission 
shall prepare a robust Asset Management Plan (TAMP) to guide selection of projects for the 
SHOPP.  Caltrans may prepare the TAMP in phases, the first phase to be implemented with the 
2016 SHOPP.  The complete TAMP is due no later than the 2020 SHOPP.  The Commission 
reviews and approves the TAMP and adopts targets and performance measures reflecting state 
transportation goals and objectives.  The TAMP is a strategic and systemic process of operating, 
maintaining, and upgrading physical assets effectively through their lifecycle by focusing on 
business and engineering practices for resource allocation and utilization based on well-defined 
objectives.  Pursuant to Section 14526.7(a), Caltrans shall incorporate the performance targets 
adopted by the Commission pursuant to Government Code Sections 14526.4 and 14526.5.  On 
March 26, 2015, the Commission approved four asset classes for the first phase of the TAMP that 
included: pavement, bridge, culverts, and Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) components.   

Notwithstanding the foregoing, SB 1 requires states the Legislature’s intent that Caltrans meet the 
following preliminary performance outcomes for additional state highway investments by the end 
of 2027, in accordance with applicable state and federal standards: 

 Not less than 98 percent of pavement on the state highway system in good or fair condition.  
 Not less than 90 percent level of service achieved for maintenance of potholes, spalls, and 

cracks. 
 Not less than 90 percent of culverts in good or fair condition. 
 Not less than 90 percent of the transportation management system units in good condition. 
 Fix not less than an additional 500 bridges. 

11. Ten-Year SHOPP Plan   

Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 164.6(a), Caltrans shall prepare a ten-year state 
rehabilitation plan for the rehabilitation and reconstruction, or combination thereof, to be included 
in the SHOPP, of all state highways and bridges owned by the state.  This plan is hereafter referred 
to as “Ten-Year SHOPP Plan.” 

12. Five-Year Maintenance Plan   

Pursuant to Streets and Highway Code Section 164.6(b), Caltrans shall prepare a five-year 
maintenance plan that addresses the maintenance needs of the state highway system.  This plan is 
hereafter referred to as “Five-Year Maintenance Plan.” 

III. SHOPP FUNDING 
13. Biennial STIP Fund Estimate 

By July 15 of each odd numbered year, Caltrans shall submit to the Commission a proposed fund 
estimate for the following five-year STIP period which also includes proposed program funding 
levels for the SHOPP.  The Commission shall adopt the STIP Fund Estimate by August 15 of that 
same year.  The assumptions on which the STIP Fund Estimate is based shall be determined by 
the Commission in consultation with Caltrans, regional agencies, and county transportation 
commissions. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 5  

14. State-Only Funding 

The Commission will assume that all projects will be qualified for federal transportation funding 
unless Caltrans designates otherwise.  Whenever Caltrans designates a project to be programmed 
for state-only (non-Federal) funding, it will explain the reason for this designation.  Projects 
programmed without a state-only designation and later proposed for state-only funding allocations 
will be subject to Caltrans recommendation for exception to federal funding prior to the 
Commission’s fund allocation.  Caltrans is updating its federal funding policy due to the passage 
of SB 1 and will submit the updated policy for future Commission action. 

15. Joint State and Local Funding   

If Caltrans and a local or regional agency agree, they may, if consistent with all applicable laws 
and regulations, recommend that a new project or a project cost increase be jointly funded from 
state and local funds and execute a cooperative agreement to reflect the agreed participations.   

16. Advance Mitigation Program   

Pursuant to Article 2.5(b) of Chapter 4 of Division 1 of the Streets and Highway Code, beginning 
in fiscal year 2017-18 and for a period of four years, Caltrans shall set aside no less than thirty 
million dollars ($30,000,000) annually for the Advance Mitigation Program from the annual 
appropriations for the STIP and SHOPP for the planning and implementation of projects in the 
Advance Mitigation Program.  The Advance Mitigation Program was created to enhance 
communications between the Caltrans and stakeholders to protect natural resources through project 
mitigation, to meet or exceed applicable environmental requirements, to accelerate project 
delivery, and to fully mitigate environmental impacts from transportation infrastructure projects.  
The annual Budget Act and subsequent legislation may establish additional provisions and 
requirements for the Advanced Mitigation Program. 

17. GARVEE Bonding  

If the fund estimate projects the availability of federal funding for the SHOPP, the Commission 
may, by SHOPP amendment, select SHOPP eligible projects proposed for accelerated construction 
through GARVEE bonding. The Commission will select projects for GARVEE bonding that 
rehabilitate and/or improve operation of corridors and gateways for interregional travel and goods 
movement, especially projects that promote economic development and projects that are too large 
to be programmed within the SHOPP on a pay-as-you-go basis.  The Commission’s expectation is 
that, generally, these will be projects that require bond proceeds exceeding $25 million.   

Each bond will be structured for debt service payments over a term of not more than 12 years.  In 
designating projects for bonding and scheduling bond sales, the Commission will give 
consideration to the overall annual debt service limit of 15 percent of Federal revenues. 

GARVEE bonds cover only the federally-funded portion of a project’s cost (generally 88½ 
percent).  GARVEE bonding in California is structured so that the state’s future federal 
transportation apportionments cover all debt service payments.  This requires that the entire non-
federal portion of project cost (including costs of issuance and interest) be provided at the time of 
construction on a pay-as-you-go basis.  The Commission’s policy is that the non-federal portion 
of project costs will be programmed within the current SHOPP capacity.  Although local funds 
may be applied to the non-federal share, the ability of a local agency to contribute its funding to a 
SHOPP project will not be a major criterion in the selection of SHOPP projects for GARVEE 
bonding. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017)

Page 6  
 

IV. SHOPP DOCUMENT 
18. General   

The SHOPP is a biennial program adopted no later than April 1 of each even numbered year.  
Consistent with the Biennial STIP Fund Estimate, discussed in Section 13, each SHOPP will cover 
a two-year period and add two new years of programming capacity.   

19. TAMP (Phase I) Four Approved Asset Classes   

Pursuant to the Commission’s Approved Action in March 26, 2015 (Tab 26) (attached as 
reference) and consistent with the TAMP, each SHOPP document shall include pavement, bridge, 
culvert, and ITS projects and specify their corresponding performance measures for each year of 
the SHOPP for the first phase of the TAMP transition.  Subject to the review and approval of the 
Commission, the SHOPP shall include other assets and specify their respective performance 
measures once Caltrans addresses them in the future TAMP phase(s). 

20. SHOPP Preparation   

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.5(a), and consistent with the TAMP, Caltrans shall 
prepare a four-year SHOPP for the expenditure of transportation funds for major capital 
improvements needed to preserve and protect the state highway system.  Consistent with the 
TAMP, Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, and Five-Year Maintenance Plan, each new SHOPP shall include 
projects carried forward from the previous SHOPP plus new projects and reserves that are expected 
to be advertised prior to July 1 of the year of adoption, but for which the Commission has not yet 
allocated funds.  The total amount programmed in each fiscal year of the SHOPP shall not exceed 
the amount specified in the STIP Fund Estimate. 

21. Display of Project Scope, Budget, Schedule, and Performance Measure   

The SHOPP document shall include the following information for each project: 

a. The project title, including a brief description of the project location and limits 
(community name, corridor, street name, etc.), and a phrase describing the type and 
scope of the project.  

b. A unique project identification number (i.e.:e.g.  PPNO, EA, EFFISProject ID)
provided by Caltrans. 

 

c. For projects on the state highway system, the route number and post-mile (or post-
kilometer) limits. 

d. Support and capital budgets for project approval and environmental document 
(PA&ED), plans, specifications, and estimates (PS&E), right-of-way (support and 
capital), and construction (support and capital) including the source and amounts of 
non-SHOPP funds, if any, committed to the project.  

e. Any appropriate funding restriction or designation, including projects requiring state-
only funding, or projects requiring federal funds. 

f. Project delivery date for PA&ED completion, PS&E completion, Right-of-Way 
certification, and commencement of construction (construction contract awarded). 

g. Planned and actual performance measure(s) for each project. 
h. Support and capital expenditures for any project that is subject to a Commission 

allocation. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 7  

i.h. Description based on quantified and qualitative information to document transparently 
and in plain language how the SHOPP is consistent with the Commission approved 
TAMP. 

22. Database   

Caltrans is responsible for developing, upgrading and maintaining an electronic database record 
of the adopted SHOPP documents and Commission actions that amend the SHOPP.  The current 
data base is known as the California Transportation Improvement Program System (CTIPS).  
Caltrans will publish the SHOPP record within 75 days of the SHOPP adoption and make copies 
available to the Commission. To facilitate development, analysis and management of the SHOPP, 
Caltrans will provide the Commission appropriate access to the SHOPP database.  

Consistent with this database, Caltrans shall develop and maintain a transparent system to display 
in plain language each SHOPP project’s support and capital budget, schedule, scope, expected 
performance benefits and updates thereof to enhance communication among the districts and 
headquarters, to ensure efficient management of the entire portfolio, and to provide public 
transparency.  Projects allocated for construction in prior SHOPP documents but which have not 
achieved final acceptance are incorporated by reference and are a part of the newly adopted 
SHOPP until final acceptance is achieved and a final report of actual expenditures against 
Commission allocations is provided to the Commission.   

23. SHOPP Submittal   

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.5(d), Caltrans shall submit the proposed SHOPP, to 
the Commission no later than January 31 of each even year.  Caltrans shall provide the Commission 
with detailed information for all projects including, but not limited to, cost, scope, schedule, and 
performance metrics.  The four-year SHOPP document will describe in plain language its overall 
adequacy and consistency with the Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, Five-Year Maintenance Plan, as well 
as the Commission approved TAMP, funding priorities established in Streets and Highways Code 
Section 167, the level of annual funding needed to implement the program, and the impact of those 
expenditures on the STIP.  Prior to submitting its proposed program, Caltrans shall make a draft 
of the proposed SHOPP available to transportation planning agencies for review and comment and 
shall include the comments in its submittal to the Commission. 

24. Adoption 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.5(e), the Commission shall review each two-year 
cycle SHOPP document relative to its overall adequacy and consistency with the TAMP prepared 
and approved pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.4 and funding priorities established in 
Streets and Highway Code Section 167, the level of annual funding needed to implement the 
program, and the impact of those expenditures on the state transportation improvement program.  
Not later than April 1 of each even numbered year the Commission shall adopt each two-year 
SHOPP document and submit it to the Legislature and to the Governor.  The Commission may 
decline to adopt the SHOPP if the Commission determines that the program is inadequate or it is 
not sufficiently consistent with the Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, Five-Year Maintenance Plan, and 
TAMP prepared and approved pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.6.  

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.5 (f), as part of the Commission’s review, the 
Commission shall hold at least one hearing in northern California and one hearing in southern 
California regarding the proposed program. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 8  

Each two-year cycle SHOPP shall be a statement of the Commission’s intent for allocation and 
expenditure of funds for the following four years as well as a resource management document to 
assist in the planning and utilization of transportation resources in a cost-effective manner.  Each 
adopted SHOPP shall remain in effect until a new SHOPP is adopted. 

Caltrans will publish the SHOPP record within 75 days of the SHOPP adoption and make copies 
available to the Commission.  To facilitate development, analysis and management of the SHOPP, 
Caltrans will provide the Commission appropriate access to the SHOPP database. 

Projects allocated for construction in prior SHOPP documents but which have not achieved final 
acceptance are incorporated by reference and are a part of the newly adopted SHOPP until final 
acceptance is achieved and a final report of actual expenditures against Commission allocations is 
provided to the Commission. 

V. SHOPP PROJECTS 
25. Eligibility 

Projects eligible for SHOPP funds include major capital improvements that are necessary to 
preserve and protect the state highway system.  Projects included in the program shall be limited 
to improvements relative to the maintenance, safety, operation, and rehabilitation of state highways 
and bridges that do not add a new traffic lane to the system, and to advance mitigation projects.  
Streets and Highways Code Section 2030 (b)(1)(D) states that complete street components, 
including active transportation purposes, pedestrian and bicycle safety projects, transit facilities, 
and drainage and storm water capture projects are SHOPP-eligible in conjunction with any other 
allowable project.  Examples of operation improvement projects include, but are not limited to the 
following: 

 Auxiliary lanes for merging or weaving between adjacent interchanges. 
 Intersection modifications including traffic signals. 
 Slow vehicle lanes on conventional highways and four lane freeways. 
 Curve and vertical alignment corrections. 
 Two-way left turn lanes. 
 Channelization. 
 Turnouts. 
 Chain control and truck brake inspection sites. 
 Shoulder widening. 
 Traffic Management Systems. 
 Traffic Management Centers. 
 Multimodal corridor projects. 

26. Project Budget   

For each project in the SHOPP, Caltrans shall identify each phase of a project and include the 
specified budget.  Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.5(c)(1), Caltrans, at a minimum, 
shall specify, for each project in the SHOPP (where applicable), the capital and the support budget 
for each of the following project phases:  

a. PA&ED (only consists of support);  
b. PS&E (only consists of support);  
c. Right-of-way (support and capital); and  
d. Construction (support and capital). 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 9  

27. Project Delivery Dates 

Each phase of a project must have a specified schedule.  Pursuant to Government Code Section 
14526.5(c)(2), Caltrans shall specify a projected delivery date for each of the following 
components:  

a. PA&ED completion;  
b. PS&E completion;  
c. Right-of-way certification; and  
d. Start of Construction. 

28. Project Scope 

The specified scope of each eligible SHOPP project, must be consistent with the TAMP.   

VI. PROGRAMMING PROJECTS 
29. Project Study Reports 

A new project may not be programmed in the SHOPP without a complete project study report 
(PSR) to define and justify the project scope, cost, schedule, and expected benefits including 
performance goals/benefits.  A PSR or equivalent (such as a Project Initiation Document (PID)) is 
a report that meets the standards of the Commission’s PSR guidelines.  Though a PSR or equivalent 
(such as a project initiation document or PID) may focus on the project components proposed for 
programming, it must provide at least a preliminary estimate of costs for all components.  The 
PSR, or PSR equivalent, or Project Report must be submitted, or a link may be provided to view 
the document electronically.  Each PSR needs to account for all potential unknownsknown risks 
that might impact the project budget, scope, schedule, and achievement of performance 
goals/targets from initiation through full construction completion.   

30. Project Selections  

Consistent with the TAMP, Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, and Five-Year Maintenance Plan, Caltrans 
shall establish a transparent selection process to select quality eligible projects for each two-year 
cycle SHOPP document.  In particular, each project’s planned performance measures for 
achievement of goals and targets must be identified consistent with the TAMP.    

31. Programming Project Components Sequentially   

Caltrans may not begin project development work on SHOPP projects until the project is 
programmed in the SHOPP document.  Pursuant to Commission Resolution G-00-13 and 
consistent with similar programming practices prescribed for STIP projects, project components 
may be programmed sequentially.  The Commission encourages sequential programming of 
SHOPP components when needed to develop a shelf of work that can be released as appropriate.  
These projects, also unknown as “contingency projects,” must be SHOPP eligible. 

A SHOPP eligible project may be programmed for environmental work only.  The Commission 
recognizes a particular benefit in programming projects for environmental work only, since project 
costs and particularly project scheduling often cannot be determined with meaningful accuracy 
until environmental studies have been completed.  The premature programming of post-
environmental components can needlessly tie up SHOPP programming resources while other 
transportation needs go unmet.  These projects, also unknown as “long lead projects,” must be 
SHOPP eligible. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 10  

The Commission will program a project component only if it makes a determination that the 
component itself is fully funded, either from SHOPP funds or from other committed funds.  The 
Commission will regard non-SHOPP funds as committed when the local agency with discretionary 
authority over the funds has made its commitment to the project by ordinance or resolution and 
has entered into a cooperative agreement with Caltrans.   

When applicable for federal formula funds, including RSTP, CMAQ, the commitment may be by 
Federal TIP adoption.   

A project that is programmed prior to receiving federal approval for construction must receive the 
federal approval for construction prior to construction allocation. and no later than the end of the 
first full federal fiscal year after adoption of the SHOPP or SHOPP amendment, or a time extension 
to vote the project will be needed. 

32. Safety Projects   

Pursuant to Commission Resolution G-06-13 Caltrans may allocate up to 120 percent of the 
programmed construction funds to SHOPP safety projects (Appendix C). Caltrans shall bring 
forward for Commission consideration any safety project with a construction allocation greater 
than 120 percent of the programmed amount. 

33. Emergency Condition Response Projects  

Pursuant to Commission Resolution G-11-16 Caltrans is authorized to allocate funds for 
emergency condition response projects (Appendix C) and associated right-of-way acquisition from 
appropriate state and federal fund sources to immediately perform emergency work on state-owned 
transportation facilities and property or related work in adjacent areas, with the understanding that 
these allocations will be reported to the Commission at its next meeting.  Further Caltrans is 
authorized to allocate funds to follow-up (permanent) restoration projects associated with and that 
immediately follow an emergency condition response project, with the understanding that these 
allocations will be identified and reported to the Commission as “follow-up (permanent) 
restoration” projects at its next meeting.  

34. Minor Projects   

Pursuant to Commission Resolution G-05-16 (Appendix C), the Commission delegated authority 
to Caltrans for sub-allocations and/or adjustment authority to streamline and help in the 
management of minor projects.  The minor reserve in the SHOPP is for SHOPP-eligible projects 
only.  The Commission will not allocate funds from the SHOPP minor program for capacity-
increasing projects, including stand-alone bicycle and pedestrian facilities, sound walls, and 
enhancements, and mitigation for STIP projects. 

35. Transportation Management System Improvement Projects 

The Commission supports implementation and application of transportation management systems 
(TMS) improvements to address highway congestion and to manage transportation systems. 
SHOPP eligible TMS projects may be programmed in the SHOPP.  Under current statutes, 
Caltrans is the owner operator of the SHS and is responsible for the overall management of the 
SHS.  The regional transportation agencies are responsible for planning and programming 
transportation strategies, facilities and improvements which address regional transportation issues 
and system wide congestion.  The Commission encourages the regions and Caltrans to work 
cooperatively together to plan, program, implement, operate, and manage transportation facilities 

 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 11  

as an integrated system with the objective of maximizing available transportation resources and 
overall transportation system performance. 

Considering this objective and the respective responsibilities of Caltrans and the regional agencies, 
it is the Commission’s policy that TMS improvements for state highways may be programmed in 
the SHOPP by Caltrans in consultation with regional agencies if such improvements are part of a 
region’s adopted strategy for addressing system wide congestion.  The regions are encouraged to 
program TMS improvements in their RTIP for STIP programming if timely programming through 
the SHOPP is not possible because of funding limitations in the SHOPP.  TMS improvements 
include the following types of projects: 

 Transportation Management Centers (TMCs) including necessary computer software and 
hardware. 

 TMC interconnect projects which allow a TMC to substitute for another TMC during an 
emergency. 

 TMC field elements such as, but not limited to, traffic sensors, message signs, cameras and 
ramp meters, which upgrade the existing facilities and are necessary to facilitate the 
operation of the TMC. 

The application of TMS improvements should be coordinated with other operational 
improvements such as freeway ramp/local street access modifications and auxiliary lanes to 
maximize the TMS benefits.  Prior to programming a new highway facility for construction, 
reconstruction or rehabilitation in the STIP or in the SHOPP, regions and Caltrans should fully 
consider integrated corridor system management plans, transportation corridor system 
management plans and needs and include any necessary TMC field elements to support operation 
of existing or planned TMCs. 
36.35. Multi-Modal Corridor Projects   

SHOPP eligible Multi-Modal Corridor projects may be programmed in the SHOPP when 
consistent with the TAMP, Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, and Five-Year Maintenance Plan.  A corridor 
is defined as a largely linear geographic band defined by existing and forecasted travel patterns 
involving both people and goods.  The corridor serves a particular travel market or markets affected 
by similar transportation needs and mobility issues.  It includes various modes that provide similar 
or complementary transportation functions, including cross-mode connections. 

37.36. Completion of Environmental Process   

The Commission may program funding for project right-of-way or construction only if it makes a 
determination that Caltrans will complete the environmental process and can proceed with right-
of-way acquisition or construction within the four-year period of the SHOPP.  Pursuant to Public 
Resources Code Section 21102, the Commission may not allocate funds for design, right-of-way, 
or construction prior to documentation of environmental clearance under the California 
Environmental Quality Act for projects that require a negative declaration, mitigated negative 
declaration or environmental impact report, for projects that are categorically cleared a Caltrans 
determination of categorical exemption is acceptable.  As a matter of policy, the Commission will 
not allocate funds for design, right-of-way, or construction of a federally funded project prior to 
documentation and/or determination as appropriate of environmental clearance under the National 
Environmental Policy Act.  Exceptions to this policy may be made in instances where federal law 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 12  

allows for the acquisition of right-of-way prior to completion of National Environmental Policy 
Act review.  

When project design, right-of-way or construction are programmed before Caltrans completes the 
environmental process, updated cost estimates shall be submitted in the SHOPP cycle following 
completion of the environmental process. Cost estimates for project components that are 
programmed and that have not been allocated shall be updated, as needed, based on the most 
current cost information during every SHOPP cycle.  Only cost estimates approved by the Caltrans 
Director or by a person authorized by Caltrans’ Director to approve cost estimates for 
programming will be used.   

38.37. Programming Combined SHOPP and Non-SHOPP Projects   

Where a project or project component is to be programmed and funded from both SHOPP and 
non-SHOPP sources, the project description shall indicate whether the programming commitment 
is for a particular dollar amount, a particular percentage of total project cost, or a particular element 
or item of work. All SHOPP projects must be expended proportionally, except as otherwise 
approved by the Commission.  The Commission must approve non-proportional spending for the 
initial expenditure of SHOPP funds before other non-SHOPP resources.  For projects funded from 
both SHOPP and non-SHOPP sources and where the Commission has approved non-proportional 
spending allowing for the expenditure of SHOPP funds before other funds (sometimes referred to 
as sequential spending), the project is not eligible for an increase (supplemental) allocation under 
the authority delegated to Caltrans by Commission Resolution G-12-16 until all other non-SHOPP 
funds committed to the project have been expended.   

39.38. Programming Escalations   

Caltrans is responsible to apply escalations when recommending projects to the Commission for 
programming.  The amount programmed for each project component shall be escalated to the year 
proposed for programmingmid-point of the duration of each component.  The standard escalation 
rate for the SHOPP shall be the rate specified in the last Commission adopted Fund Estimate for 
the SHOPP.  Caltrans may elect to use alternative escalation factors for right-of-way or other 
project support phases as it deems appropriate.   

All project costs recommended by Caltrans for programming are to be recommended on the basis 
of their fully escalated (inflated) costs.  All SHOPP project programming shall therefore be at costs 
escalated to the year in which project delivery is proposed.  Cost estimates for project components 
that are programmed and that have not been allocated shall be updated, as needed, based on the 
most current cost information during every SHOPP cycle.  

40.39. Allocation for Support and Construction  

a. General.  Beginning July 1, 2017, for a project that experiences increases in capital or 
support costs above the amounts in the Commission’s allocation for SHOPP projects, 
the Commission shall establish a threshold for requiring a supplemental project 
allocation. The Commission’s adopted Interim SHOPP Guidelines shall establish the 
threshold that the Commission determines is necessary to ensure efficiency and may 
provide exceptions as necessary so that projects are not unnecessarily delayed.  
Consistent with the Interim SHOPP Guidelines, Caltrans shall, for each project 
requiring a supplemental project allocation, submit a request to the Commission for its 
approval. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 13  

b. Construction.  The costs programmed and allocated for Caltrans construction projects 
are to be based on the engineer’s final estimate presented to the Commission for an 
allocation vote.  No other adjustment will be made after the allocation vote for the 
award amount or for changes in expenditures except where the Commission votes a 
supplemental allocation during or following construction and such action is taken at a 
Commission meeting.  No adjustment will be made for supplemental allocations made 
by Caltrans under the authority delegated by Commission Resolution G-12-16.For 
allocation requests equal to or greater than 120% of the programmed amount, a the 
Commission shall require a Greater Than 120% allocation is required. 

c. Support.  The costs programmed and allocated for Caltrans support for the following 
project components/phases, including but not limited to, PA&ED, PS&E, right-of-way, 
and construction, is the amount identified and presented to the Commission for 
allocation vote.  No other adjustment will be made for cost differences that are less than 
120% of the Commission’s original allocation.  No adjustment will be made for 
supplemental allocations made by Caltrans under the authority delegated by 
Commission Resolution G-12-16.  For costs allocation requests equal to or greater than 
120% of the Commission’s original allocationprogrammed amount, the Commission 
shall require a supplemental Greater Than 120% a Commission allocation is required.  

d. No adjustment will be made by Caltrans beyond the authority delegated by 
Commission Resolution G-12-16.  To encourage accurate estimates, the Commission 
will consider SHOPP amendments for project development only upon completion of 
the project development phase and when the change in the total project development 
costs exceed the G-12-16 authority. 

VII. CALTRANS’ MANAGEMENT OF THE SHOPP 
41.40. Scope, Cost, Schedule   

Caltrans is responsible to manage the entire SHOPP portfolio of projects to meet the state’s 
transportation needs and ensure that each project is delivered within scope, budget, and on 
schedule consistent with the TAMP, Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, and Five-Year Maintenance Plan. 

42.41. Criteria for Measuring Performance and Cost-Effectiveness 

Consistent with the TAMP, Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, and Five-Year Maintenance Plan, Caltrans is 
responsible for developing performance measures, objectives, and priorities that include 
consideration of the overall performance of the transportation system consistent with federal and 
state planning requirements.  Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.4(c), in connection 
with the TAMP, the Commission reviews and approves the TAMP and adopts targets and 
performance measures reflecting the state transportation goals and objectives.  The Commission 
expects that Caltrans will develop procedures to measure and ensure cost effectiveness in 
achieving the targets outlined by SB 1 in addition to the Commission adopted targets.  

43.42. Allocation of Funds   

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.5(g), on or after July 1, 2017, to provide sufficient 
and transparent oversight of Caltrans’s capital outlay support resources composed of both state 
staff and contractors, the Commission is required to allocate Caltrans’s capital outlay support 
resources by project phase, including preconstruction.  Through this action, the Commission will 
provide public transparency for Caltrans’s budget estimates, increasing assurance that the annual 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 14  

budget forecast is reasonable.  The following applies to the Commission’s allocations effective 
July 1, 2017: 

a. The Commission allocates the programmed support and construction funds for all 
projects listed in the SHOPP.  This establishes the original allocation budget for each 
component. 

b. During each two-year cycle, the Commission will consider allocation of funds for a 
programmed project or programmed component when it receives an allocation request 
and recommendation from Caltrans.  The Commission will only consider an allocation 
of construction and/or construction support funds to projects that are ready to advertise.   

c. For ready to advertise projects, the Commission expects Caltrans to certify that a 
project’s PS&E is complete, environmental and right-of-way clearances are secured, 
and all necessary permits and agreements (including railroad construction and 
maintenance) are executed. 

d. Projects not ready for advertisement will not be placed on the Commission’s agenda 
for allocation approval.   

e. Unless otherwise approved by the Commission in accordance with Sections 44 43 and
45 44 (Timely Use of Funds), all construction allocations are valid for six months from
the date of allocation unless the Commission approves an extension (Sections 44 and
45, Timely Use of Funds).  

 
 
 

f. Unless otherwise approved by the Commission in accordance with Sections 44 43 and 
45 44 (Timely Use of Funds), all allocations for support are valid for six months from 
the date of allocation unless the Commission approves an extension (Sections 44 43 
and 4544, Timely Use of Funds).  

g. All allocations will be made in units of $1,000, and all allocation requests shall 
therefore be in units of $1,000.  The request will include a determination of the 
availability of funding and a recommendation on the source of funding.  The 
recommendation on the source of funding shall include the amounts by fund account, 
i.e., State Highway Account, Public Transportation Account, or Federal Trust Fund, as 
well as the fund type within the account including type of federal funds.  Caltrans’ 
recommendation to the Commission for state only funding of a project will be made in 
accordance with Caltrans’s current policy for exceptions to federal funding.  The final 
determination of fund type available for a project will be made in the Commission’s 
allocation of funds to the project.  The Commission will approve the allocation only if 
the funds are available and are necessary to implement the project as programmed in 
the SHOPP.   

h. In compliance with Public Resources Code Section 21102, the Commission may not 
allocate funds, other than funds appropriated in the Budget Act or projects involving 
only feasibility or planning studies for possible future actions construction prior to 
documentation of environmental clearance under the California Environmental Quality 
Act for projects that require a negative declaration, mitigated negative declaration or 
environmental impact report, for projects that are categorically cleared a Caltrans 
determination of categorical exemption is acceptable.  As a matter of policy, the 
Commission will not allocate funds for design, right-of-way, or construction of a 
federally funded project prior to documentation and/or determination as appropriate of 
environmental clearance under the National Environmental Policy Act.  Exceptions to 



 

California Transportation Commission   Page 15  
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

this policy may be made in instances where federal law allows for the acquisition of 
right-of-way prior to completion of National Environmental Policy Act review.  

i. Each project’s programmed phase must be allocated on time as scheduled.  Scheduled 
fiscal year allocations must be completed no later than June of each year. 

j. All funds allocated are subject to the timely use of funds provision as described in 
Sections 44 43 and 45 44 (Timely Use of Funds) of these guidelines. 

k. Projects using design-build or design-sequencing procurement shall be identified at the 
time of allocation.  If the procurement strategy is changed at a later date, the project 
shall be amended accordingly.  The allocation may be a combined amount to include 
design, right-of-way, and construction support and construction. 

l. Projects using the Construction Management/General Contractor (CM/GC) delivery 
method should be identified at the time of programming.  If a CM/GC delivery strategy 
is determined at a later date, the project shall be amended accordingly.  During the 
design phase, the CM/GC contract costs are considered design phase expenditures.  
Upon award of the construction contract, expenditures will be reported as construction 
phase expenditures.  The project will be programmed and allocated in the same manner 
as projects utilizing design-bid-build delivery, although flexibility in schedule, scope 
and cost may be requested and approved consistent with allocation and programming 
capacity, and timely use of funds rules. 

m. If a project or project component is ready for implementation earlier than the fiscal year 
that it is programmed in the SHOPP, Caltrans may request an allocation in advance of 
the programmed year.  The Commission may make an allocation in advance of the 
programmed year if it finds that the allocation will not delay availability of funding for 
other projects. 

44.43. Timely Use of Funds for Support  

The following requirements apply to timely use of funds allocated by the Commission for SHOPP 
project support costs:  

a. Funds that are programmed for Caltrans’ support costs are available for allocation only 
until the end of the fiscal year identified in the SHOPP.  Whenever programmed funds 
are not allocated within this deadline, the project is considered a failed project and will 
be deleted from the SHOPP, unless Caltrans requests a time extension that is approved 
by the Commission before the end of the fiscal year. 

b. Funds allocated for construction support must be encumberedinitiate expenditure 
within 6 months of the date of allocation unless the Commission approves an extension 
as provided in Section 4645. 

c. After the Commission’s allocation for support, Caltrans has up to 36 months to 
complete the scope of work specific to that project component/phase.  At the time of 
fund allocation, the Commission may extend the deadline for completion of work and 
the liquidation of funds if necessary to accommodate the proposed expenditure plan for 
the project. For the purpose of this section, the construction support phase is deemed 
to end when the construction contract is accepted.     

d. Whenever allocated funds have not initiated expenditure are not encumbered within 6 
months of the date of allocation all unencumbered, or unexpended funds from the 
allocation will be rescinded for that project.   



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 16  

e. Caltrans will provide monthly a reports to theat each Commission meeting on projects 
which have not started expending allocated support funds been expended within six 
months of the date of the Commission’s allocation. 

f. The Commission will not amend the SHOPP to delete or change the program year of 
the funding for any project component programmed in the current fiscal year or earlier 
except to reprogram funds from a construction project to later mitigation work required 
for that project, including landscaping or mitigation.  The Commission will consider 
the amendment only if it is proposed concurrently with an allocation of funds 
programmed for the project in the current fiscal year.  These two types of amendments 
are adjustments that may be incorporated into the Commission’s allocation action.   

45.44. Timely Use of Funds for Construction 

The following requirements apply to timely use of funds allocated by the Commission for SHOPP 
projects:  

a. Funds programmed for Caltrans’ construction costs are available for allocation only 
until the end of the fiscal year identified in the SHOPP.  Whenever programmed funds 
are not allocated within this deadline, the project is considered a failed project and will 
be deleted from the SHOPP, unless Caltrans requeststhe Commission approves a time 
extension. 

b. Funds allocated for construction must be encumbered by the award of a construction 
contract within 6 months of the date of allocation unless the Commission approves an 
extension as described below. Projects will be deleted from the SHOPP if funds are not 
encumbered within approved deadlines. 

c. After the award of the construction contract, Caltrans has up to 36 months to complete 
(accept) the construction contract.  At the time of fund allocation, the Commission may 
extend the deadline for completion of work and the liquidation of funds if necessary to 
accommodate the proposed expenditure plan for the project.  

d. Whenever allocated funds are not encumbered by the award of a construction contract 
or expended within the deadlines specified in Section 4544, all unencumbered, or 
unexpended funds from the allocation will be rescinded for that project.   

e. Caltrans will provide monthly a reports to theat each Commission meeting on projects 
which have not been awarded within six months of the date of the Commission’s 
allocation. 

f. The provisions for the timely use of funds above related to construction apply to 
Caltrans’s project capital costs, except Caltrans’s right-of-way capital costs, which the 
Commission allocates annually on a lump sum basis rather than by project.  The annual 
right of way capital allocation will be the same amount programmed for the current 
fiscal year. 

g. The Commission will not amend the SHOPP to delete or change the program year of 
the funding for any project component programmed in the current fiscal year or earlier 
except to reprogram funds from a construction project to later mitigation work required 
for that project, including landscaping or mitigation.  The Commission will consider 
the amendment only if it is proposed concurrently with an allocation of funds 
programmed for the project in the current fiscal year.  These two types of amendments 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 17  

are adjustments that may be incorporated into the Commission’s allocation action.   

46.45. Timely Use of Funds – Extension 

a. Where a programmed project or project component will not be ready for allocation as 
programmed in the current fiscal year, Caltrans shall request an extension of the 
allocation deadline.  In the event where a programmed project or project component is 
not ready for allocation as programmed in the current fiscal year, Caltrans is prohibited 
from submitting a SHOPP amendment. 

b. The Commission may extend the deadlines for allocation of funds, for award of a 
construction contract, for expenditures of funds, or for contract completion no more 
than one time and only if it finds that an unforeseen and extraordinary circumstance 
beyond the control of Caltrans has occurred that justifies the extension.  The extension 
will not exceed the period of delay directly attributed to the extraordinary circumstance 
and will in no event be for more than 20 months. 

47.46. Management of Contingency and Long-Lead Projects 

Commission Resolution G-00-13 was approved in June 2000 to provide Caltrans with a means to 
develop SHOPP projects that require periods longer than the four-year SHOPP time frame to 
develop. Caltrans has established procedures for SHOPP Long Lead projects (Appendix C).  
Subject to the approval of the Commission, Long Lead projects shall be programmed in the 
SHOPP and will be subject to the same delivery, management, and reporting requirements as all 
other SHOPP projects in the Commission adopted program.  

48.47. Management of Reservation Projects 

Reservations held in the SHOPPestablished at Commission SHOPP adoption are managed on a 
fiscal year basis, where projects approved by the Commission for amendment in the SHOPP reduce 
the reservation amount.   An increase or decrease to a reservation amount between programming 
cycles requires Commission action.   

49.48. Management of Minor Projects 

Minor projects are managed on a fiscal year basis within a financially constrained annual minor 
program reservation.  Caltrans is responsible for managing within the Commission approved 
annual minor reservation and assuring that all minor projects are awarded within the approved 
reservation by the conclusion of each fiscal year. 

VIII. CHANGE MANAGEMENT 
50.49. Introduction  

During the project development process, changes to a programmed project might be necessary to 
update project components and to realign a project to meet its objectives and goals.  Caltrans is 
responsible to adjust and manage project programming changes efficiently.  Depending on the 
circumstance, Caltrans has a number of options available that include: managing each SHOPP 
project within its delegated authority or allocation, updating the programmed cost during each two-
year cycle SHOPP document, project amendments off cycle upon completion of PA&ED and 
PS&E, and Supplemental Funds Request. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 18  

51.50. Managing Within the Commission’s Delegated Authority  

Pursuant to the Commission Resolution G-12-16, attached in Appendix C, the Caltrans Director is 
delegated authority to increase the Commission approved project component values within pre-
established thresholds.   

52.51. Changes to Two-Year Cycle SHOPP Document 

Every two years any project component listed in the SHOPP can be updated and right sized 
consistent with the TAMP and its most current estimate as long as that component has not received 
a Commission allocation of funds.  Once allocated, the component must be managed by Caltrans 
within the Resolution G-12-16 parameters.  Any project component that has expended its 
allocation plus its G-12-16 authority must receive a supplemental allocation of funds from the 
Commission.  Caltrans is responsible to implement a change management process to manage and 
document the SHOPP cycle changes internally. These SHOPP cycle changes must be identified, 
documented, and finalized by January of each even year.  A Commission action is required to 
accept the programming recommendations and adopt the SHOPP document.  

IX. SHOPP DELIVERY 
53.52. Goals  

It is the Commission’s goal that programmed SHOPP projects be delivered as programmed in the 
SHOPP document.  Project delivery means allocation of funds for the programmed project or 
project component.  With the exception to SHOPP amendments approved pursuant to Section 54 
(Changes via Commission Amendment), the Commission expects that Caltrans will endeavor to 
deliver on all projects programmed in the SHOPP.  

54.53. Changes via Commission Amendment 

Any programmed unallocated project component may be updated off cycle via a Caltrans 
amendment request.  With the exception of updates necessary at the end of PAED or PS&E, only 
updates for unforeseen and extraordinary circumstances beyond the reasonable control of Caltrans 
will be considered.  A Commission action to amend the project is needed. The Commission 
encourages Caltrans and Commission staff, to streamline the amendment process and enhance 
accountability.   

55.54. Project Delivery 

It is a Commission policy that all transportation funds programmed be allocated, awarded, and 
expended in a timely manner to ensure projects are delivered as promised, public benefits are 
timely recognized, the accumulation of excessive fund balances as well as lapsing federal funds 
are avoided and performance from each dollar invested to improve California’s transportation 
system is tracked and reported.  

56.55. Delivery Deadline Extensions 

The Commission may extend a delivery deadline, as described in Section 56, upon the request of 
Caltrans.  No deadline may be extended more than once.  However, there are separate deadlines 
for allocation, for award of a contract, for expenditures for project development or right-of-way, 
and for project completion, and each project component has its own deadlines.  The Commission 
may consider the extension of each of these deadlines separately. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 19  

The Commission may grant a deadline extension only if it finds that an unforeseen and 
extraordinary circumstance beyond the control of Caltrans has occurred that justifies the extension.  
The extension will not exceed the period of delay directly attributable to the extraordinary 
circumstance and will in no event be for more than 20 months. 

All requests for project delivery deadline extensions shall be submitted at least 60 days prior toin 
accordance with Commission Meeting deadlines.  the specific deadline for which the particular 
extension is requested (e.g., 60 days prior to June 30 to request the extension of allocation 
deadlines).  The extension request should describe the specific circumstance that justifies the 
extension and identifies the delay directly attributable to that circumstance.  Caltrans will forward 
extension requests to the Commission for action.   

X. SHOPP DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE AND PROCEDURES 
57.56. SHOPP Development Schedule 

The following schedule lists the major milestones for the development and adoption of the SHOPP: 

Caltrans submits the proposed Ten-Year SHOPP Plan 
and TAMP 

By January 31 of odd numbered 
years. 

Commission reviews and comment on the Ten-Year 
SHOPP plan and TAMP 

By May 1 of odd numbered years 

Caltrans presents Draft Fund Estimate to the 
Commission 

By July 15 of odd numbered years 

Commission adopts Fund Estimate By August 15 of odd numbered years 
Caltrans to share initial draft of proposed SHOPP By December of odd numbered year 
Caltrans submits proposed SHOPP 
 

By January 31 of even numbered 
years 

Hearing in Northern California February of even numbered years 
Hearing in Southern California  March of even numbered years 
Commission Adopts SHOPP and Submits to Legislature 
and Governor 

By April 1 of even numbered years 

XI. REPORTING AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
58.57. Report on Targets and Performance Measures  

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.7(b), Caltrans shall report to the Commission on its 
progress toward meeting the targets and performance measures consistent with the TAMP and 
2027 targets set forth in SB 1.  Caltrans will provide the Commission with quarterly status reports 
on its project delivery in Octoberby November 15, February 15, May 15, and August 15, January, 
April, and July of each FY.  The report shall include:  

a. A list of completed projects by phase showing planned and actual performance 
measures including progress made towards achieving the Commission approved targets 
and 2027 targets set forth in SB 1.  

b. A summary, by phase and fund type, of the funds programmed, allocated, and expended 
at the time the construction contract was accepted.   

c. For projects with a total project cost of less than $50 million and a total SHOPP 
programmed amount (in right-of-way and/or construction) of less than $15 million, the 
information may be aggregated.   



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 20  

d. For projects with a total cost of $50 million or greater or a total SHOPP programmed 
amount (in right-of-way and/or construction) of $15 million or greater, each report shall 
also include a discussion of the project benefits that were anticipated prior to 
construction compared to an estimate of the actual benefits achieved.  

e. The Commission staff, in consultation with Caltrans, shall develop a format and content 
requirement for the reports. 

59.58. Report on Completed SHOPP Project 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.6 Caltrans shall report to the Commission quarterly, 
for projects which complete construction in the previous quarter, for all major state highway 
operation and protection program projects.  Caltrans shall report to the Commission on the 
approved capital and support budgets compared to expenditures at contract construction contract 
acceptance for all projects in the SHOPP.  Caltrans shall develop, in consultation with the 
Commission, a plain language performance report to increase transparency and accountability of 
the state highway operation and protection programSHOPP. 

60.59. Efficiencies and Accountability Reporting 

Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code section 2032.5(d), Caltrans shall implement efficiency 
measures with the goal to generate at least one hundred million dollars ($100,000,000) per year in 
savings to invest in maintenance and rehabilitation of the state highway system. These savings 
shall be reported to the Commission.  

60. Accountability Reporting 

Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code section 2032.5(a), Caltrans and the Commission shall 
implement the accountability and evaluation reporting: 

a. For each fiscal year in which Caltrans receives an allocation of SHOPP funds, Caltrans 
shall submit documentation to the Commission that includes a description and the location 
of each completed project, the amount of funds expended on the project, the completion 
date, the project’s estimated useful life, and the project’s expected performance benefits. 

b. Caltrans shall report quarterly and more often as requested by the Commission on the 
progress it has made in achieving the 2027 targets/goals set forth in SB 1 and the 
Commission’s adopted targets. 

c. Annually, the Commission shall evaluate the effectiveness of Caltrans in reducing deferred 
maintenance and improving road conditions on the state highway system, as demonstrated 
by the progress made in achieving 2027 targets/goals set forth in SB 1 and the 
Commission’s adopted targets. 

d. The Commission may make recommendations for improvement and may withhold future 
project allocations if it determines program funds are not being appropriately spent. 

e. The Commission shall annually include any findings in its annual report to the Legislature 
pursuant to Government Code Section 14535. 

XII. APPENDICES 
Appendix A:  List of Acronyms 
Appendix B:  Statutory References 
Appendix C:  Commission Resolutions and Delegations 
Appendix D:  March 26, 2015 Commission Action Regarding Asset Management Plan 
  



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 21  

APPENDIX A 
LIST OF ACRONYMS 

 
CEQA  ......................... California Environmental Quality Act (State) 
CMAQ ........................ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (Federal) 
Commission  ............... California Transportation Commission 
CTP  ............................ California Transportation Plan 
FSTIP  ......................... Federal State Transportation Improvement Program (Federal) 
FTIP  ........................... Federal Transportation Improvement Program (Federal) 
FY  .............................. Fiscal Year 
ITIP  ............................ Interregional Transportation Improvement Program (State) 
ITS .............................. Intelligent Transportation Systems 
NEPA  ......................... National Environmental Policy Act (Federal) 
PA&ED  ...................... Project Approval and Environmental Document 
PID  ............................. Project Initiation Document 
PPNO .......................... Planning Program Number 
PSR  ............................ Project Study Report 
PS&E .......................... Plans, Specifications, and Estimate 
SHOPP  ....................... State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
SHS  ............................ State Highway System 
STIP  ........................... State Transportation Improvement Program 
TIP .............................. Transportation Improvement Program 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 22  

 

APPENDIX B 
STATUTORY REFERENCES 

 
The Interim SHOPP Guidelines were developed and adopted consistent with: 

a. Governor’s Executive Orders, where applicable.    
b. Government Code Sections 14526.4, 14526.6; 14526.5, 14526.7. 
c. Streets and Highways Code Sections 164.6 and 167. 
d. Public Resources Code Section 21102 
e. The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (SB 1) Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017); 
f. Commission Resolutions including, but not limited to:  G-00-13, G-06-13, G-05-05, G-16-

11, and G-16-12. 
g. Commission approved actions specific to the Asset Management Plan on March 26, 201

(Tab 26) regarding four asset classes. 
5 

h. Current best management practices including those related to the STIP and its authorities 
in accordance with Government Code Section 14530.1. 

i. Compliance with all Federal and State requirements. 
  



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 23  

 
APPENDIX C 

COMMISSION RESOLUTIONS AND DELEGATIONS 
 
 
 

  



 

California Transportation Commission   
Draft Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: May 12June 16, 2017) 

Page 24  

APPENDIX D 
COMMISSION ACTION REGARDING ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 



ATTACHMENT B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

INTERIM  
STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION  

AND PROTECTION PROGRAM GUIDELINES 
June 16, 2017  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page ii  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

INTERIM  
STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION AND PROTECTION PROGRAM GUIDELINES 

 

Table of Contents 
I. INTRODUCTION/OVERVIEW ....................................................................................... 1 

1. Commission Mission ........................................................................................................... 1 
2. Purpose ................................................................................................................................. 1 
3. Guidelines Objectives .......................................................................................................... 2 
4. Definitions and Acronyms ................................................................................................... 2 
5. Statutory Authority .............................................................................................................. 3 
6. Applicability of Interim SHOPP Guidelines........................................................................ 3 
7. Compliance with Federal and State Requirements .............................................................. 3 
8. Delegation of Authority ....................................................................................................... 3 
9. Amendments to the Guidelines ............................................................................................ 3 

II. SHOPP-RELATED DOCUMENTS SUBJECT TO COMMISSION ACTION ............. 4 

10. Transportation Asset Management Plan .......................................................................... 4 
11. Ten-Year SHOPP Plan ..................................................................................................... 4 
12. Five-Year Maintenance Plan ............................................................................................ 4 

III. SHOPP FUNDING ............................................................................................................ 4 

13. Biennial STIP Fund Estimate ........................................................................................... 4 
14. State-Only Funding .......................................................................................................... 5 
15. Joint State and Local Funding .......................................................................................... 5 
16. Advance Mitigation Program ........................................................................................... 5 
17. GARVEE Bonding ........................................................................................................... 5 

IV. SHOPP DOCUMENT ...................................................................................................... 6 

18. General ............................................................................................................................. 6 
19. TAMP (Phase I) Four Approved Asset Classes ............................................................... 6 
20. SHOPP Preparation .......................................................................................................... 6 
21. Display of Project Scope, Budget, Schedule, and Performance Measure ........................ 6 
22. Database ........................................................................................................................... 7 
23. SHOPP Submittal ............................................................................................................. 7 
24. Adoption ........................................................................................................................... 7 

V. SHOPP PROJECTS ............................................................................................................ 8 

25. Eligibility .......................................................................................................................... 8 
26. Project Budget .................................................................................................................. 8 
27. Project Delivery Dates ..................................................................................................... 8 
28. Project Scope .................................................................................................................... 9 

VI. PROGRAMMING PROJECTS ...................................................................................... 9 

29. Project Study Reports ....................................................................................................... 9 
30. Project Selections ............................................................................................................. 9 



 

California Transportation Commission  
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

 Page iii  

31. Programming Project Components Sequentially ............................................................. 9 
32. Safety Projects ................................................................................................................ 10 
33. Emergency Condition Response Projects ...................................................................... 10 
34. Minor Projects ................................................................................................................ 10 
35. Multi-Modal Corridor Projects....................................................................................... 10 
36. Completion of Environmental Process ........................................................................... 10 
37. Programming Combined SHOPP and Non-SHOPP Projects ........................................ 11 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

38. Programming Escalations ............................................................................................... 11
39. Allocation for Support and Construction ....................................................................... 11

VII. CALTRANS’ MANAGEMENT OF THE SHOPP ..................................................... 12
40. Scope, Cost, Schedule .................................................................................................... 12
41. Criteria for Measuring Performance and Cost-Effectiveness ........................................ 12
42. Allocation of Funds ........................................................................................................ 12
43. Timely Use of Funds for Support ................................................................................... 14
44. Timely Use of Funds for Construction ........................................................................... 15
45. Timely Use of Funds – Extension .................................................................................. 15
46. Management of Contingency and Long-Lead Projects .................................................. 16
47. Management of Reservation Projects ............................................................................. 16
48. Management of Minor Projects ...................................................................................... 16

VIII. CHANGE MANAGEMENT ...................................................................................... 16
49. Introduction .................................................................................................................... 16
50. Managing Within the Commission’s Delegated Authority ............................................ 16
51. Changes to Two-Year Cycle SHOPP Document ........................................................... 16

IX. SHOPP DELIVERY ....................................................................................................... 17
52. Goals............................................................................................................................... 17
53. Changes via Commission Amendment .......................................................................... 17
54. Project Delivery.............................................................................................................. 17
55. Delivery Deadline Extensions ........................................................................................ 17

X. SHOPP DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE AND PROCEDURES ................................. 17
56. SHOPP Development Schedule ..................................................................................... 17

XI. REPORTING AND ACCOUNTABILITY .................................................................. 18
57. Report on Targets and Performance Measures .............................................................. 18
58. Report on Completed SHOPP Project ............................................................................ 18
59. Efficiencies ..................................................................................................................... 19 
60. Accountability Reporting ............................................................................................... 19 

XII. APPENDICES ................................................................................................................. 19 

Appendix A:  List of Acronyms................................................................................................ 19 
Appendix B:  Statutory References ........................................................................................... 19 
Appendix C:  Commission Resolutions and Delegations ......................................................... 19 
Appendix D:  March 26, 2015 Commission Action Regarding Asset Management Plan ........ 19 



California Transportation Commission  
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

 Page 1  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
INTERIM  

STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION AND PROTECTION PROGRAM GUIDELINES 
 

I. INTRODUCTION/OVERVIEW 
1. Commission Mission   

The Commission is an independent public agency dedicated to ensuring a safe, financially 
sustainable, world-class multimodal transportation system that reduces congestion, improves the 
environment, and facilitates economic development through the efficient movement of people and 
goods. 

2. Purpose   

These guidelines describe the policy, standards, criteria and procedures for the development, 
adoption, and management of the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) by 
the California Transportation Commission (Commission).  With respect to the SHOPP, governing 
law requires that the Commission: 

 Advise and assist the California State Transportation Agency Secretary and the 
Legislature in formulating and evaluating state policies and plans for state 
transportation programs. 

 Develop SHOPP guidelines in consultation with the California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans).  

 

 Receive the Caltrans proposed SHOPP not later than January 31 of each even-
numbered year.  

 Review the proposed SHOPP relative to its overall adequacy, Transportation Asset 
Management Plan (TAMP) consistency, compliance with applicable law, level of 
annual funding for implementation, and impact of expenditures on the State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP).  

 Hold hearings in the North and South prior to adopting the SHOPP.  
 Adopt the SHOPP and submit to the Legislature and Governor by April 1 of each even 

numbered year.  
 Decline to adopt the SHOPP if not sufficiently consistent with the asset management 

plan. 
 Allocate Caltrans’ capital outlay support resources by project phase to provide public 

transparency for Caltrans budget estimates.  
 Establish a threshold for requiring supplemental project allocations to ensure efficiency 

but not to unnecessarily delay projects.   
 Approve amendments to the SHOPP proposed by Caltrans. 
 Review and approve the TAMP for purposes of assessing the health and condition of 

the state highway system. 
 Adopt targets and performance measures that reflect state transportation goals and 

objectives for purposes of effectively applying the state’s limited resources in the 
SHOPP.   



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 2  

 Adopt the biennial five-year fund estimate of state and federal funds expected to be
available for the SHOPP. 

 

 Program and/or allocate state funds for capital projects, consistent with the SHOPP 
guidelines. 

 Adopt guidelines for the development of regional transportation plans and the
California Transportation Plan (CTP). 

 

 Receive annual Caltrans reports relative to the expenditures made with road 
maintenance and rehabilitation funds including the progress made and achievement of 
the Senate Bill 1 (SB 1) specified 2027 performance goals and Commission adopted 
targets.  

 Evaluate annually Caltrans’ effectiveness in reducing deferred maintenance and 
improving road conditions as demonstrated by progress made in achieving the 2027 
performance goals and Commission adopted targets. Include any findings in its annual 
report to the Legislature. 

 Make recommendations for improvement and withhold future project allocations if 
determined that funds were not appropriately spent.  

3. Guidelines Objectives  

These guidelines were developed and adopted with the following basic objectives: 

a. Consistent with the TAMP, Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, and Five-Year Maintenance Plan, 
develop and manage the SHOPP as a resource management document. 

b. Facilitate transportation decision making by those who are closest to the transportation 
problems. 

c. Recognize that, although Caltrans is the owner-operator of the state highway system, 
the regional agencies have the lead responsibility for resolving urban congestion 
problems, including those on state highways. 

d. Facilitate cooperative programming and funding ventures between Caltrans and local 
agencies including the regional transportation agencies.  

e. Recognize regional and statewide goals and objectives in the rehabilitation and 
operation of the state-owned highway transportation system. 

f. Emphasize partnerships between Caltrans and regional agencies in making investment 
decisions addressing the most critical corridor needs, regardless of mode choice. 

g. Accelerate project delivery, to ensure efficient use of funds, and to address deferred
maintenance on the state highway system. 

 

h. Establish allocation thresholds that the Commission determines are necessary to ensure
efficiency and provide exceptions as necessary so that projects are not unnecessarily
delayed. 

 
 

i. The Commission intends to carry out these objectives through these Interim Guidelines,
stressing accountability, flexibility, and simplicity. 

 

4. Definitions and Acronyms  

Definitions for certain capitalized terms used in the Interim SHOPP Guidelines are contained in 
the referenced section. Acronyms used in the Interim SHOPP Guidelines are included 
in Appendix A. 



 

California Transportation Commission  
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

 Page 3  

5. Statutory Authority  

The Interim SHOPP Guidelines were developed and adopted consistent with (Appendix B): 

a. Governor’s Executive Orders, where applicable.    
b. Government Code Sections 14526.4, 14526.6; 14526.5, 14526.7. 
c. Streets and Highways Code Sections 164.6 and 167. 
d. Public Resources Code Section 21102 
e. The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (SB 1) Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017); 
f. Commission Resolutions including, but not limited to:  G-00-13, G-06-13, G-05-16,

G-11-16, and G-12-16. 
 

g. Commission approved actions specific to the Asset Management Plan on March 26, 
2015 (Tab 26) regarding four asset classes. 

h. Current best management practices including those related to the STIP and its 
authorities in accordance with Government Code Section 14530.1. 

i. Compliance with all Federal and State requirements. 

6. Applicability of Interim SHOPP Guidelines   

The Interim SHOPP Guidelines apply to projects programmed in the SHOPP.  The Interim SHOPP 
Guidelines do not apply to transportation programming requirements specified in federal 
Transportation Improvement Programs (TIP) and the federal STIP required by federal statutes. 
Generally, all projects receiving federal transportation funds must be programmed in a federal TIP 
(for projects in urbanized regions) and also in a federal STIP.  Metropolitan Planning 
Organizations are responsible for developing and adopting federal TIPs and Caltrans is responsible 
for preparing the federal STIP.  The requirements for federal TIPs and the federal STIP are 
specified in federal statutes (Title 23 USC) and federal regulations (23 CFR part 450). 

7. Compliance with Federal and State Requirements   

Caltrans shall comply with all Federal and State requirements.   

8. Delegation of Authority   

As of the date of these Interim SHOPP Guidelines, the Commission has taken formal action to 
delegate (Appendix C) certain authorities to Caltrans:  

 Resolution G-05-16: Sub-allocation and Adjustment of Minor Capital Construction 
Projects. 

 Resolution G-06-13: Allocation of Funds for Safety Projects. 
 Resolution G-11-16: Funding Emergency Condition Response Projects. 
 Resolution G-12-16: Adjustment and Modification of Project Allocations and 

Descriptions. 

9. Amendments to the Guidelines   

The Commission may amend the adopted SHOPP guidelines after first giving notice of the 
proposed amendment and conducting at least one public hearing.   



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 4  

II. SHOPP-RELATED DOCUMENTS SUBJECT TO COMMISSION ACTION 
10. Transportation Asset Management Plan   

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.4, Caltrans in consultation with the Commission 
shall prepare a robust Asset Management Plan (TAMP) to guide selection of projects for the 
SHOPP.  Caltrans may prepare the TAMP in phases, the first phase to be implemented with the 
2016 SHOPP.  The complete TAMP is due no later than the 2020 SHOPP.  The Commission 
reviews and approves the TAMP and adopts targets and performance measures reflecting state 
transportation goals and objectives.  The TAMP is a strategic and systemic process of operating, 
maintaining, and upgrading physical assets effectively through their lifecycle by focusing on 
business and engineering practices for resource allocation and utilization based on well-defined 
objectives.  Pursuant to Section 14526.7(a), Caltrans shall incorporate the performance targets 
adopted by the Commission pursuant to Government Code Sections 14526.4 and 14526.5.  On 
March 26, 2015, the Commission approved four asset classes for the first phase of the TAMP that 
included: pavement, bridge, culverts, and Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) components.   

Notwithstanding the foregoing, SB 1 states the Legislature’s intent that Caltrans meet the 
following preliminary performance outcomes for additional state highway investments by the end 
of 2027, in accordance with applicable state and federal standards: 

 Not less than 98 percent of pavement on the state highway system in good or fair condition.  
 Not less than 90 percent level of service achieved for maintenance of potholes, spalls, and 

cracks. 
 Not less than 90 percent of culverts in good or fair condition. 
 Not less than 90 percent of the transportation management system units in good condition. 
 Fix not less than an additional 500 bridges. 

11. Ten-Year SHOPP Plan   

Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code Section 164.6(a), Caltrans shall prepare a ten-year state 
rehabilitation plan for the rehabilitation and reconstruction, or combination thereof, to be included 
in the SHOPP, of all state highways and bridges owned by the state.  This plan is hereafter referred 
to as “Ten-Year SHOPP Plan.” 

12. Five-Year Maintenance Plan   

Pursuant to Streets and Highway Code Section 164.6(b), Caltrans shall prepare a five-year 
maintenance plan that addresses the maintenance needs of the state highway system.  This plan is 
hereafter referred to as “Five-Year Maintenance Plan.” 

III. SHOPP FUNDING 
13. Biennial STIP Fund Estimate 

By July 15 of each odd numbered year, Caltrans shall submit to the Commission a proposed fund 
estimate for the following five-year STIP period which also includes proposed program funding 
levels for the SHOPP.  The Commission shall adopt the STIP Fund Estimate by August 15 of that 
same year.  The assumptions on which the STIP Fund Estimate is based shall be determined by 
the Commission in consultation with Caltrans, regional agencies, and county transportation 
commissions. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 5  

14. State-Only Funding 

The Commission will assume that all projects will be qualified for federal transportation funding 
unless Caltrans designates otherwise.  Whenever Caltrans designates a project to be programmed 
for state-only (non-Federal) funding, it will explain the reason for this designation.  Projects 
programmed without a state-only designation and later proposed for state-only funding allocations 
will be subject to Caltrans recommendation for exception to federal funding prior to the 
Commission’s fund allocation.  Caltrans is updating its federal funding policy due to the passage 
of SB 1 and will submit the updated policy for future Commission action. 

15. Joint State and Local Funding   

If Caltrans and a local or regional agency agree, they may, if consistent with all applicable laws 
and regulations, recommend that a new project or a project cost increase be jointly funded from 
state and local funds and execute a cooperative agreement to reflect the agreed participations.   

16. Advance Mitigation Program   

Pursuant to Article 2.5(b) of Chapter 4 of Division 1 of the Streets and Highway Code, beginning 
in fiscal year 2017-18 and for a period of four years, Caltrans shall set aside no less than thirty 
million dollars ($30,000,000) annually for the Advance Mitigation Program from the annual 
appropriations for the STIP and SHOPP for the planning and implementation of projects in the 
Advance Mitigation Program.  The Advance Mitigation Program was created to enhance 
communications between the Caltrans and stakeholders to protect natural resources through project 
mitigation, to meet or exceed applicable environmental requirements, to accelerate project 
delivery, and to fully mitigate environmental impacts from transportation infrastructure projects.  
The annual Budget Act and subsequent legislation may establish additional provisions and 
requirements for the Advanced Mitigation Program. 

17. GARVEE Bonding  

If the fund estimate projects the availability of federal funding for the SHOPP, the Commission 
may, by SHOPP amendment, select SHOPP eligible projects proposed for accelerated construction 
through GARVEE bonding. The Commission will select projects for GARVEE bonding that 
rehabilitate and/or improve operation of corridors and gateways for interregional travel and goods 
movement, especially projects that promote economic development and projects that are too large 
to be programmed within the SHOPP on a pay-as-you-go basis.  The Commission’s expectation is 
that, generally, these will be projects that require bond proceeds exceeding $25 million.   

Each bond will be structured for debt service payments over a term of not more than 12 years.  In 
designating projects for bonding and scheduling bond sales, the Commission will give 
consideration to the overall annual debt service limit of 15 percent of Federal revenues. 

GARVEE bonds cover only the federally-funded portion of a project’s cost (generally 88½ 
percent).  GARVEE bonding in California is structured so that the state’s future federal 
transportation apportionments cover all debt service payments.  This requires that the entire non-
federal portion of project cost (including costs of issuance and interest) be provided at the time of 
construction on a pay-as-you-go basis.  The Commission’s policy is that the non-federal portion 
of project costs will be programmed within the current SHOPP capacity.  Although local funds 
may be applied to the non-federal share, the ability of a local agency to contribute its funding to a 
SHOPP project will not be a major criterion in the selection of SHOPP projects for GARVEE 
bonding. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 6  

IV. SHOPP DOCUMENT 
18. General   

The SHOPP is a biennial program adopted no later than April 1 of each even numbered year.  
Consistent with the Biennial STIP Fund Estimate, discussed in Section 13, each SHOPP will cover 
a two-year period and add two new years of programming capacity.   

19. TAMP (Phase I) Four Approved Asset Classes   

Pursuant to the Commission’s Approved Action in March 26, 2015 (Tab 26) (attached as 
reference) and consistent with the TAMP, each SHOPP document shall include pavement, bridge, 
culvert, and ITS projects and specify their corresponding performance measures for each year of 
the SHOPP for the first phase of the TAMP transition.  Subject to the review and approval of the 
Commission, the SHOPP shall include other assets and specify their respective performance 
measures once Caltrans addresses them in the future TAMP phase(s). 

20. SHOPP Preparation   

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.5(a), and consistent with the TAMP, Caltrans shall 
prepare a four-year SHOPP for the expenditure of transportation funds for major capital 
improvements needed to preserve and protect the state highway system.  Consistent with the 
TAMP, Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, and Five-Year Maintenance Plan, each new SHOPP shall include 
projects carried forward from the previous SHOPP plus new projects and reserves that are expected 
to be advertised prior to July 1 of the year of adoption, but for which the Commission has not yet 
allocated funds.  The total amount programmed in each fiscal year of the SHOPP shall not exceed 
the amount specified in the STIP Fund Estimate. 

21. Display of Project Scope, Budget, Schedule, and Performance Measure   

The SHOPP document shall include the following information for each project: 

a. The project title, including a brief description of the project location and limits 
(community name, corridor, street name, etc.), and a phrase describing the type and 
scope of the project.  

b. A unique project identification number (e.g.  PPNO, EA, Project ID) provided by 
Caltrans. 

c. For projects on the state highway system, the route number and post-mile (or post-
kilometer) limits. 

d. Support and capital budgets for project approval and environmental document 
(PA&ED), plans, specifications, and estimates (PS&E), right-of-way (support and 
capital), and construction (support and capital) including the source and amounts of 
non-SHOPP funds, if any, committed to the project.  

e. Any appropriate funding restriction or designation, including projects requiring state-
only funding, or projects requiring federal funds. 

f. Project delivery date for PA&ED completion, PS&E completion, Right-of-Way 
certification, and commencement of construction (construction contract awarded). 

g. Planned performance measure(s) for each project. 
h. Description based on quantified and qualitative information to document transparently 

and in plain language how the SHOPP is consistent with the Commission approved 
TAMP. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 7  

22. Database   

Caltrans is responsible for maintaining an electronic database record of the adopted SHOPP 
documents and Commission actions that amend the SHOPP.  The current data base is known as 
the California Transportation Improvement Program System (CTIPS).   

Consistent with this database, Caltrans shall develop and maintain a transparent system to display 
in plain language each SHOPP project’s support and capital budget, schedule, scope, expected 
performance benefits and updates thereof to enhance communication among the districts and 
headquarters, to ensure efficient management of the entire portfolio, and to provide public 
transparency.     

23. SHOPP Submittal   

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.5(d), Caltrans shall submit the proposed SHOPP, to 
the Commission no later than January 31 of each even year.  Caltrans shall provide the Commission 
with detailed information for all projects including, but not limited to, cost, scope, schedule, and 
performance metrics.  The four-year SHOPP document will describe in plain language its overall 
adequacy and consistency with the Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, Five-Year Maintenance Plan, as well 
as the Commission approved TAMP, funding priorities established in Streets and Highways Code 
Section 167, the level of annual funding needed to implement the program, and the impact of those 
expenditures on the STIP.  Prior to submitting its proposed program, Caltrans shall make a draft 
of the proposed SHOPP available to transportation planning agencies for review and comment and 
shall include the comments in its submittal to the Commission. 

24. Adoption 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.5(e), the Commission shall review each two-year 
cycle SHOPP document relative to its overall adequacy and consistency with the TAMP prepared 
and approved pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.4 and funding priorities established in 
Streets and Highway Code Section 167, the level of annual funding needed to implement the 
program, and the impact of those expenditures on the state transportation improvement program.  
Not later than April 1 of each even numbered year the Commission shall adopt each two-year 
SHOPP document and submit it to the Legislature and to the Governor.  The Commission may 
decline to adopt the SHOPP if the Commission determines that the program is inadequate or it is 
not sufficiently consistent with the Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, Five-Year Maintenance Plan, and 
TAMP prepared and approved pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.6.  

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.5 (f), as part of the Commission’s review, the 
Commission shall hold at least one hearing in northern California and one hearing in southern 
California regarding the proposed program. 

Each two-year cycle SHOPP shall be a statement of the Commission’s intent for allocation and 
expenditure of funds for the following four years as well as a resource management document to 
assist in the planning and utilization of transportation resources in a cost-effective manner.  Each 
adopted SHOPP shall remain in effect until a new SHOPP is adopted. 

Caltrans will publish the SHOPP record within 75 days of the SHOPP adoption and make copies 
available to the Commission.  To facilitate development, analysis and management of the SHOPP, 
Caltrans will provide the Commission appropriate access to the SHOPP database. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 8  

Projects allocated for construction in prior SHOPP documents but which have not achieved final 
acceptance are incorporated by reference and are a part of the newly adopted SHOPP until final 
acceptance is achieved and a final report of actual expenditures against Commission allocations is 
provided to the Commission. 

V. SHOPP PROJECTS 
25. Eligibility 

Projects eligible for SHOPP funds include major capital improvements that are necessary to 
preserve and protect the state highway system.  Projects included in the program shall be limited 
to improvements relative to the maintenance, safety, operation, and rehabilitation of state highways 
and bridges that do not add a new traffic lane to the system, and to advance mitigation projects.  
Streets and Highways Code Section 2030 (b)(1)(D) states that complete street components, 
including active transportation purposes, pedestrian and bicycle safety projects, transit facilities, 
and drainage and storm water capture projects are SHOPP-eligible in conjunction with any other 
allowable project.  Examples of operation improvement projects include, but are not limited to the 
following: 

 Auxiliary lanes for merging or weaving between adjacent interchanges. 
 Intersection modifications including traffic signals. 
 Slow vehicle lanes on conventional highways and four lane freeways. 
 Curve and vertical alignment corrections. 
 Two-way left turn lanes. 
 Channelization. 
 Turnouts. 
 Chain control and truck brake inspection sites. 
 Shoulder widening. 
 Traffic Management Systems. 
 Traffic Management Centers. 
 Multimodal corridor projects. 

26. Project Budget   

For each project in the SHOPP, Caltrans shall identify each phase of a project and include the 
specified budget.  Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.5(c)(1), Caltrans, at a minimum, 
shall specify, for each project in the SHOPP (where applicable), the capital and the support budget 
for each of the following project phases:  

a. PA&ED (only consists of support);  
b. PS&E (only consists of support);  
c. Right-of-way (support and capital); and  
d. Construction (support and capital). 

27. Project Delivery Dates 

Each phase of a project must have a specified schedule.  Pursuant to Government Code Section 
14526.5(c)(2), Caltrans shall specify a projected delivery date for each of the following 
components:  

a. PA&ED completion;  
b. PS&E completion;  



 

California Transportation Commission  
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

 Page 9  

c. Right-of-way certification; and  
d. Start of Construction. 

28. Project Scope 

The specified scope of each eligible SHOPP project, must be consistent with the TAMP.   

VI. PROGRAMMING PROJECTS 
29. Project Study Reports 

A new project may not be programmed in the SHOPP without a complete project study report 
(PSR) to define and justify the project scope, cost, schedule, and expected benefits including 
performance goals/benefits.  A PSR or equivalent (such as a Project Initiation Document (PID)) is 
a report that meets the standards of the Commission’s PSR guidelines.  Though a PSR (or PID 
may focus on the project components proposed for programming, it must provide at least a 
preliminary estimate of costs for all components.  The PSR, or PSR equivalent, or Project Report 
must be submitted, or a link may be provided to view the document electronically.  Each PSR 
needs to account for known risks that might impact the project budget, scope, schedule, and 
achievement of performance goals/targets from initiation through construction completion.   

30. Project Selections  

Consistent with the TAMP, Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, and Five-Year Maintenance Plan, Caltrans 
shall establish a transparent selection process to select quality eligible projects for each two-year 
cycle SHOPP document.  In particular, each project’s planned performance measures for 
achievement of goals and targets must be identified consistent with the TAMP.    

31. Programming Project Components Sequentially   

Caltrans may not begin project development work on SHOPP projects until the project is 
programmed in the SHOPP document.  Pursuant to Commission Resolution G-00-13 and 
consistent with similar programming practices prescribed for STIP projects, project components 
may be programmed sequentially.  The Commission encourages sequential programming of 
SHOPP components when needed to develop a shelf of work that can be released as appropriate.  
These projects, also known as “contingency projects,” must be SHOPP eligible. 

A SHOPP eligible project may be programmed for environmental work only.  The Commission 
recognizes a particular benefit in programming projects for environmental work only, since project 
costs and particularly project scheduling often cannot be determined with meaningful accuracy 
until environmental studies have been completed.  The premature programming of post-
environmental components can needlessly tie up SHOPP programming resources while other 
transportation needs go unmet.  These projects, also known as “long lead projects,” must be 
SHOPP eligible. 

The Commission will program a project component only if it makes a determination that the 
component itself is fully funded, either from SHOPP funds or from other committed funds.  The 
Commission will regard non-SHOPP funds as committed when the local agency with discretionary 
authority over the funds has made its commitment to the project by ordinance or resolution and 
has entered into a cooperative agreement with Caltrans.   

When applicable for federal formula funds, including RSTP, CMAQ, the commitment may be by 
Federal TIP adoption.   



 

California Transportation Commission  
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

 Page 10  

A project that is programmed prior to receiving federal approval for construction must receive the 
federal approval for construction prior to construction allocation. 

32. Safety Projects   

Pursuant to Commission Resolution G-06-13 Caltrans may allocate up to 120 percent of the 
programmed construction funds to SHOPP safety projects (Appendix C). Caltrans shall bring 
forward for Commission consideration any safety project with a construction allocation greater 
than 120 percent of the programmed amount. 

33. Emergency Condition Response Projects  

Pursuant to Commission Resolution G-11-16 Caltrans is authorized to allocate funds for 
emergency condition response projects (Appendix C) and associated right-of-way acquisition from 
appropriate state and federal fund sources to immediately perform emergency work on state-owned 
transportation facilities and property or related work in adjacent areas, with the understanding that 
these allocations will be reported to the Commission at its next meeting.  Further Caltrans is 
authorized to allocate funds to follow-up permanent restoration projects associated with and that 
immediately follow an emergency condition response project, with the understanding that these 
allocations will be identified and reported to the Commission as “follow-up permanent restoration” 
projects at its next meeting.  

34. Minor Projects   

Pursuant to Commission Resolution G-05-16 (Appendix C), the Commission delegated authority
to Caltrans for sub-allocations and/or adjustment authority to streamline and help in the
management of minor projects.  The minor reserve in the SHOPP is for SHOPP-eligible projects
only.  The Commission will not allocate funds from the SHOPP minor program for capacity-
increasing projects, including stand-alone bicycle and pedestrian facilities, sound walls, and
enhancements, and mitigation for STIP projects. 

 
 
 

 

35. Multi-Modal Corridor Projects   

SHOPP eligible Multi-Modal Corridor projects may be programmed in the SHOPP when 
consistent with the TAMP, Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, and Five-Year Maintenance Plan.  A corridor 
is defined as a largely linear geographic band defined by existing and forecasted travel patterns 
involving both people and goods.  The corridor serves a particular travel market or markets affected 
by similar transportation needs and mobility issues.  It includes various modes that provide similar 
or complementary transportation functions, including cross-mode connections. 

36. Completion of Environmental Process   

The Commission may program funding for project right-of-way or construction only if it makes a 
determination that Caltrans will complete the environmental process and can proceed with right-
of-way acquisition or construction within the four-year period of the SHOPP.  Pursuant to Public 
Resources Code Section 21102, the Commission may not allocate funds for design, right-of-way, 
or construction prior to documentation of environmental clearance under the California 
Environmental Quality Act for projects that require a negative declaration, mitigated negative 
declaration or environmental impact report, for projects that are categorically cleared a Caltrans 
determination of categorical exemption is acceptable.  As a matter of policy, the Commission will 
not allocate funds for design, right-of-way, or construction of a federally funded project prior to 
documentation and/or determination as appropriate of environmental clearance under the National 



 

California Transportation Commission  
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

 Page 11  

Environmental Policy Act.  Exceptions to this policy may be made in instances where federal law 
allows for the acquisition of right-of-way prior to completion of National Environmental Policy 
Act review.  

When project design, right-of-way or construction are programmed before Caltrans completes the 
environmental process, updated cost estimates shall be submitted in the SHOPP cycle following 
completion of the environmental process. Cost estimates for project components that are 
programmed and that have not been allocated shall be updated, as needed, based on the most 
current cost information during every SHOPP cycle.  Only cost estimates approved by the Caltrans 
Director or by a person authorized by Caltrans’ Director to approve cost estimates for 
programming will be used.   

37. Programming Combined SHOPP and Non-SHOPP Projects   

Where a project or project component is to be programmed and funded from both SHOPP and 
non-SHOPP sources, the project description shall indicate whether the programming commitment 
is for a particular dollar amount, a particular percentage of total project cost, or a particular element 
or item of work. All SHOPP projects must be expended proportionally, except as otherwise 
approved by the Commission.  The Commission must approve non-proportional spending for the 
initial expenditure of SHOPP funds before other non-SHOPP resources.  For projects funded from 
both SHOPP and non-SHOPP sources and where the Commission has approved non-proportional 
spending allowing for the expenditure of SHOPP funds before other funds (sometimes referred to 
as sequential spending), the project is not eligible for an increase (supplemental) allocation under 
the authority delegated to Caltrans by Commission Resolution G-12-16 until all other non-SHOPP 
funds committed to the project have been expended.   

38. Programming Escalations   

Caltrans is responsible to apply escalations when recommending projects to the Commission for 
programming.  The amount programmed for each project component shall be escalated to the mid-
point of the duration of each component.  The standard escalation rate for the SHOPP shall be the 
rate specified in the last Commission adopted Fund Estimate for the SHOPP.  Caltrans may elect 
to use alternative escalation factors for right-of-way or other project support phases as it deems 
appropriate.   

All project costs recommended by Caltrans for programming are to be recommended on the basis 
of their fully escalated (inflated) costs.  All SHOPP project programming shall therefore be at costs 
escalated to the year in which project delivery is proposed.  Cost estimates for project components 
that are programmed and that have not been allocated shall be updated, as needed, based on the 
most current cost information during every SHOPP cycle.  

39. Allocation for Support and Construction  

a. General.  Beginning July 1, 2017, for a project that experiences increases in capital or 
support costs above the amounts in the Commission’s allocation for SHOPP projects, 
the Commission shall establish a threshold for requiring a supplemental project 
allocation. The Commission’s adopted Interim SHOPP Guidelines shall establish the 
threshold that the Commission determines is necessary to ensure efficiency and may 
provide exceptions as necessary so that projects are not unnecessarily delayed.  
Consistent with the Interim SHOPP Guidelines, Caltrans shall, for each project 



 

California Transportation Commission  
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

 Page 12  

requiring a supplemental project allocation, submit a request to the Commission for its 
approval. 

b. Construction.  The costs programmed and allocated for Caltrans construction projects 
are to be based on the engineer’s final estimate presented to the Commission for an 
allocation vote.   For allocation requests equal to or greater than 120% of the 
programmed amount, a Commission allocation is required. 

c. Support.  The costs programmed and allocated for Caltrans support for the following 
project components/phases, including but not limited to, PA&ED, PS&E, right-of-way, 
and construction, is the amount identified and presented to the Commission for 
allocation vote.  For allocation requests equal to or greater than 120% of the 
programmed amount, a Commission allocation is required.  

d. No adjustment will be made by Caltrans beyond the authority delegated by 
Commission Resolution G-12-16.  To encourage accurate estimates, the Commission 
will consider SHOPP amendments for project development only upon completion of 
the project development phase and when the change in the total project development 
costs exceed the G-12-16 authority. 

VII. CALTRANS’ MANAGEMENT OF THE SHOPP 
40. Scope, Cost, Schedule   

Caltrans is responsible to manage the entire SHOPP portfolio of projects to meet the state’s 
transportation needs and ensure that each project is delivered within scope, budget, and on 
schedule consistent with the TAMP, Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, and Five-Year Maintenance Plan. 

41. Criteria for Measuring Performance and Cost-Effectiveness 

Consistent with the TAMP, Ten-Year SHOPP Plan, and Five-Year Maintenance Plan, Caltrans is 
responsible for developing performance measures, objectives, and priorities that include 
consideration of the overall performance of the transportation system consistent with federal and 
state planning requirements.  Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.4(c), in connection 
with the TAMP, the Commission reviews and approves the TAMP and adopts targets and 
performance measures reflecting the state transportation goals and objectives.  The Commission 
expects that Caltrans will develop procedures to measure and ensure cost effectiveness in 
achieving the targets outlined by SB 1 in addition to the Commission adopted targets.  

42. Allocation of Funds   

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.5(g), on or after July 1, 2017, to provide sufficient 
and transparent oversight of Caltrans’s capital outlay support resources composed of both state 
staff and contractors, the Commission is required to allocate Caltrans’s capital outlay support 
resources by project phase, including preconstruction.  Through this action, the Commission will 
provide public transparency for Caltrans’s budget estimates, increasing assurance that the annual 
budget forecast is reasonable.  The following applies to the Commission’s allocations effective 
July 1, 2017: 

a. The Commission allocates the programmed support and construction funds for all 
projects listed in the SHOPP.  This establishes the original allocation budget for each 
component. 

b. During each two-year cycle, the Commission will consider allocation of funds for a 
programmed project or programmed component when it receives an allocation request 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 13  

and recommendation from Caltrans.  The Commission will only consider an allocation 
of construction and/or construction support funds to projects that are ready to advertise.   

c. For ready to advertise projects, the Commission expects Caltrans to certify that a 
project’s PS&E is complete, environmental and right-of-way clearances are secured, 
and all necessary permits and agreements (including railroad construction and 
maintenance) are executed. 

d. Projects not ready for advertisement will not be placed on the Commission’s agenda 
for allocation approval.   

e. Unless otherwise approved by the Commission in accordance with Sections 43 and 44 
(Timely Use of Funds), all construction allocations are valid for six months from the 
date of allocation unless the Commission approves an extension (Sections 44 and 45, 
Timely Use of Funds).  

f. Unless otherwise approved by the Commission in accordance with Sections 43 and 44 
(Timely Use of Funds), all allocations for support are valid for six months from the 
date of allocation unless the Commission approves an extension (Sections 43 and 44, 
Timely Use of Funds).  

g. All allocations will be made in units of $1,000, and all allocation requests shall 
therefore be in units of $1,000.  The request will include a determination of the 
availability of funding and a recommendation on the source of funding.  The 
recommendation on the source of funding shall include the amounts by fund account, 
i.e., State Highway Account, Public Transportation Account, or Federal Trust Fund, as 
well as the fund type within the account including type of federal funds.  Caltrans’ 
recommendation to the Commission for state only funding of a project will be made in 
accordance with Caltrans’s current policy for exceptions to federal funding.  The final 
determination of fund type available for a project will be made in the Commission’s 
allocation of funds to the project.  The Commission will approve the allocation only if 
the funds are available and are necessary to implement the project as programmed in 
the SHOPP.   

h. In compliance with Public Resources Code Section 21102, the Commission may not 
allocate funds, other than funds appropriated in the Budget Act or projects involving 
only feasibility or planning studies for possible future actions construction prior to 
documentation of environmental clearance under the California Environmental Quality 
Act for projects that require a negative declaration, mitigated negative declaration or 
environmental impact report, for projects that are categorically cleared a Caltrans 
determination of categorical exemption is acceptable.  As a matter of policy, the 
Commission will not allocate funds for design, right-of-way, or construction of a 
federally funded project prior to documentation and/or determination as appropriate of 
environmental clearance under the National Environmental Policy Act.  Exceptions to 
this policy may be made in instances where federal law allows for the acquisition of 
right-of-way prior to completion of National Environmental Policy Act review.  

i. Each project’s programmed phase must be allocated on time as scheduled.  Scheduled 
fiscal year allocations must be completed no later than June of each year. 

j. All funds allocated are subject to the timely use of funds provision as described in 
Sections 43 and 44 (Timely Use of Funds) of these guidelines. 

k. Projects using design-build or design-sequencing procurement shall be identified at the 
time of allocation.  If the procurement strategy is changed at a later date, the project 



 

California Transportation Commission  
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

 Page 14  

shall be amended accordingly.  The allocation may be a combined amount to include 
design, right-of-way, and construction support and construction. 

l. Projects using the Construction Management/General Contractor (CM/GC) delivery 
method should be identified at the time of programming.  If a CM/GC delivery strategy 
is determined at a later date, the project shall be amended accordingly.  During the 
design phase, the CM/GC contract costs are considered design phase expenditures.  
Upon award of the construction contract, expenditures will be reported as construction 
phase expenditures.  The project will be programmed and allocated in the same manner 
as projects utilizing design-bid-build delivery, although flexibility in schedule, scope 
and cost may be requested and approved consistent with allocation and programming 
capacity, and timely use of funds rules. 

m. If a project or project component is ready for implementation earlier than the fiscal year 
that it is programmed in the SHOPP, Caltrans may request an allocation in advance of 
the programmed year.  The Commission may make an allocation in advance of the 
programmed year if it finds that the allocation will not delay availability of funding for 
other projects. 

43. Timely Use of Funds for Support  

The following requirements apply to timely use of funds allocated by the Commission for SHOPP 
project support costs:  

a. Funds that are programmed for Caltrans’ support costs are available for allocation only 
until the end of the fiscal year identified in the SHOPP.  Whenever programmed funds 
are not allocated within this deadline, the project is considered a failed project and will 
be deleted from the SHOPP, unless Caltrans requests a time extension that is approved 
by the Commission before the end of the fiscal year. 

b. Funds allocated for construction support must initiate expenditure within 6 months of 
the date of allocation unless the Commission approves an extension as provided in 
Section 45. 

c. After the Commission’s allocation for support, Caltrans has up to 36 months to 
complete the scope of work specific to that project component/phase.  At the time of 
fund allocation, the Commission may extend the deadline for completion of work and 
the liquidation of funds if necessary to accommodate the proposed expenditure plan for 
the project. For the purpose of this section, the construction support phase is deemed 
to end when the construction contract is accepted.     

d. Whenever allocated funds have not initiated expenditure within 6 months of the date 
of allocation all unencumbered, or unexpended funds from the allocation will be 
rescinded for that project.   

e. Caltrans will provide a report at each Commission meeting on projects which have not 
started expending allocated support funds within six months of the date of the 
Commission’s allocation. 

f. The Commission will not amend the SHOPP to delete or change the program year of 
the funding for any project component programmed in the current fiscal year or earlier 
except to reprogram funds from a construction project to later mitigation work required 
for that project, including landscaping or mitigation.  The Commission will consider 
the amendment only if it is proposed concurrently with an allocation of funds 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 15  

programmed for the project in the current fiscal year.  These two types of amendments
are adjustments that may be incorporated into the Commission’s allocation action.   

 

44. Timely Use of Funds for Construction 

The following requirements apply to timely use of funds allocated by the Commission for SHOPP 
projects:  

a. Funds programmed for Caltrans’ construction costs are available for allocation only 
until the end of the fiscal year identified in the SHOPP.  Whenever programmed funds 
are not allocated within this deadline, the project is considered a failed project and will 
be deleted from the SHOPP, unless the Commission approves a time extension. 

b. Funds allocated for construction must be encumbered by the award of a construction 
contract within 6 months of the date of allocation unless the Commission approves an 
extension as described below. Projects will be deleted from the SHOPP if funds are not 
encumbered within approved deadlines. 

c. After the award of the construction contract, Caltrans has up to 36 months to complete 
(accept) the construction contract.  At the time of fund allocation, the Commission may 
extend the deadline for completion of work and the liquidation of funds if necessary to 
accommodate the proposed expenditure plan for the project.  

d. Whenever allocated funds are not encumbered by the award of a construction contract 
or expended within the deadlines specified in Section 44, all unencumbered, or 
unexpended funds from the allocation will be rescinded for that project.   

e. Caltrans will provide a report at each Commission meeting on projects which have not 
been awarded within six months of the date of the Commission’s allocation. 

f. The provisions for the timely use of funds above related to construction apply to 
Caltrans’s project capital costs, except Caltrans’s right-of-way capital costs, which the 
Commission allocates annually on a lump sum basis rather than by project.  The annual 
right of way capital allocation will be the same amount programmed for the current 
fiscal year. 

g. The Commission will not amend the SHOPP to delete or change the program year of 
the funding for any project component programmed in the current fiscal year or earlier 
except to reprogram funds from a construction project to later mitigation work required 
for that project, including landscaping or mitigation.  The Commission will consider 
the amendment only if it is proposed concurrently with an allocation of funds 
programmed for the project in the current fiscal year.  These two types of amendments 
are adjustments that may be incorporated into the Commission’s allocation action.   

45. Timely Use of Funds – Extension 

a. Where a programmed project or project component will not be ready for allocation as 
programmed in the current fiscal year, Caltrans shall request an extension of the 
allocation deadline.  In the event where a programmed project or project component is 
not ready for allocation as programmed in the current fiscal year, Caltrans is prohibited 
from submitting a SHOPP amendment. 

b. The Commission may extend the deadlines for allocation of funds, for award of a 
construction contract, for expenditures of funds, or for contract completion no more 



 

California Transportation Commission  
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

 Page 16  

than one time and only if it finds that an unforeseen and extraordinary circumstance 
beyond the control of Caltrans has occurred that justifies the extension.  The extension 
will not exceed the period of delay directly attributed to the extraordinary circumstance 
and will in no event be for more than 20 months. 

46. Management of Contingency and Long-Lead Projects 

Commission Resolution G-00-13 was approved in June 2000 to provide Caltrans with a means to 
develop SHOPP projects that require periods longer than the four-year SHOPP time frame to 
develop. Caltrans has established procedures for SHOPP Long Lead projects (Appendix C).  
Subject to the approval of the Commission, Long Lead projects shall be programmed in the 
SHOPP and will be subject to the same delivery, management, and reporting requirements as all 
other SHOPP projects in the Commission adopted program.  

47. Management of Reservation Projects 

Reservations established at Commission SHOPP adoption are managed on a fiscal year basis, 
where projects approved by the Commission for amendment in the SHOPP reduce the reservation 
amount.  An increase or decrease to a reservation amount between programming cycles requires 
Commission action.  

48. Management of Minor Projects 

Minor projects are managed on a fiscal year basis within a financially constrained annual minor 
program reservation.  Caltrans is responsible for managing within the Commission approved 
annual minor reservation and assuring that all minor projects are awarded within the approved 
reservation by the conclusion of each fiscal year. 

VIII. CHANGE MANAGEMENT 
49. Introduction  

During the project development process, changes to a programmed project might be necessary to 
update project components and to realign a project to meet its objectives and goals.  Caltrans is 
responsible to adjust and manage project programming changes efficiently.  Depending on the 
circumstance, Caltrans has a number of options available that include: managing each SHOPP 
project within its delegated authority or allocation, updating the programmed cost during each two-
year cycle SHOPP document, project amendments off cycle upon completion of PA&ED and 
PS&E, and Supplemental Funds Request. 

50. Managing Within the Commission’s Delegated Authority  

Pursuant to the Commission Resolution G-12-16, attached in Appendix C, the Caltrans Director is 
delegated authority to increase the Commission approved project component values within pre-
established thresholds.   

51. Changes to Two-Year Cycle SHOPP Document 

Every two years any project component listed in the SHOPP can be updated and right sized 
consistent with the TAMP and its most current estimate as long as that component has not received 
a Commission allocation of funds.  Once allocated, the component must be managed by Caltrans 
within the Resolution G-12-16 parameters.  Any project component that has expended its 
allocation plus its G-12-16 authority must receive a supplemental allocation of funds from the 
Commission.  Caltrans is responsible to implement a change management process to manage and 



 

California Transportation Commission  
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017)

 Page 17  
 

document the SHOPP cycle changes internally. These SHOPP cycle changes must be identified, 
documented, and finalized by January of each even year.  A Commission action is required to 
accept the programming recommendations and adopt the SHOPP document.  

IX. SHOPP DELIVERY 
52. Goals  

It is the Commission’s goal that programmed SHOPP projects be delivered as programmed in the 
SHOPP document.  Project delivery means allocation of funds for the programmed project or 
project component.  With the exception to SHOPP amendments approved pursuant to Section 54 
(Changes via Commission Amendment), the Commission expects that Caltrans will endeavor to 
deliver on all projects programmed in the SHOPP.  

53. Changes via Commission Amendment 

Any programmed unallocated project component may be updated off cycle via a Caltrans 
amendment request.  With the exception of updates necessary at the end of PAED or PS&E, only 
updates for unforeseen and extraordinary circumstances beyond the reasonable control of Caltrans 
will be considered.  A Commission action to amend the project is needed. The Commission 
encourages Caltrans and Commission staff, to streamline the amendment process and enhance 
accountability.   

54. Project Delivery 

It is a Commission policy that all transportation funds programmed be allocated, awarded, and 
expended in a timely manner to ensure projects are delivered as promised, public benefits are 
timely recognized, the accumulation of excessive fund balances as well as lapsing federal funds 
are avoided and performance from each dollar invested to improve California’s transportation 
system is tracked and reported.  

55. Delivery Deadline Extensions 

The Commission may extend a delivery deadline, as described in Section 56, upon the request of 
Caltrans.  No deadline may be extended more than once.  However, there are separate deadlines 
for allocation, for award of a contract, for expenditures for project development or right-of-way, 
and for project completion, and each project component has its own deadlines.  The Commission 
may consider the extension of each of these deadlines separately. 

The Commission may grant a deadline extension only if it finds that an unforeseen and 
extraordinary circumstance beyond the control of Caltrans has occurred that justifies the extension.  
The extension will not exceed the period of delay directly attributable to the extraordinary 
circumstance and will in no event be for more than 20 months. 

All requests for project delivery deadline extensions shall be submitted in accordance with 
Commission Meeting deadlines.  The extension request should describe the specific circumstance 
that justifies the extension and identifies the delay directly attributable to that circumstance.  
Caltrans will forward extension requests to the Commission for action.   

X. SHOPP DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE AND PROCEDURES 
56. SHOPP Development Schedule 

The following schedule lists the major milestones for the development and adoption of the SHOPP: 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 18  

Caltrans submits the proposed Ten-Year SHOPP Plan 
and TAMP 

By January 31 of odd numbered 
years. 

Commission reviews and comment on the Ten-Year 
SHOPP plan and TAMP 

By May 1 of odd numbered years 

Caltrans presents Draft Fund Estimate to the 
Commission 

By July 15 of odd numbered years 

Commission adopts Fund Estimate By August 15 of odd numbered years 
Caltrans to share initial draft of proposed SHOPP By December of odd numbered year 
Caltrans submits proposed SHOPP 
 

By January 31 of even numbered 
years 

Hearing in Northern California February of even numbered years 
Hearing in Southern California  March of even numbered years 
Commission Adopts SHOPP and Submits to Legislature 
and Governor 

By April 1 of even numbered years 

XI. REPORTING AND ACCOUNTABILITY 
57. Report on Targets and Performance Measures  

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.7(b), Caltrans shall report to the Commission on its 
progress toward meeting the targets and performance measures consistent with the TAMP and 
2027 targets set forth in SB 1.  Caltrans will provide the Commission with quarterly status reports 
on its project delivery by November 15, February 15, May 15, and August 15 of each FY.  The 
report shall include:  

a. A list of completed projects by phase showing planned and actual performance 
measures including progress made towards achieving the Commission approved targets 
and 2027 targets set forth in SB 1.  

b. A summary, by phase and fund type, of the funds programmed, allocated, and expended 
at the time the construction contract was accepted.   

c. For projects with a total project cost of less than $50 million and a total SHOPP 
programmed amount (in right-of-way and/or construction) of less than $15 million, the 
information may be aggregated.   

d. For projects with a total cost of $50 million or greater or a total SHOPP programmed 
amount (in right-of-way and/or construction) of $15 million or greater, each report shall 
also include a discussion of the project benefits that were anticipated prior to 
construction compared to an estimate of the actual benefits achieved.  

e. The Commission staff, in consultation with Caltrans, shall develop a format and content 
requirement for the reports. 

58. Report on Completed SHOPP Project 

Pursuant to Government Code Section 14526.6 Caltrans shall report to the Commission quarterly, 
for projects which complete construction in the previous quarter, for all major state highway 
operation and protection program projects.  Caltrans shall report to the Commission on the 
approved capital and support budgets compared to expenditures at construction contract 
acceptance for all projects in the SHOPP.  Caltrans shall develop, in consultation with the 
Commission, a plain language performance report to increase transparency and accountability of 
the SHOPP. 



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 19  

59. Efficiencies 

Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code section 2032.5(d), Caltrans shall implement efficiency 
measures with the goal to generate at least one hundred million dollars ($100,000,000) per year in 
savings to invest in maintenance and rehabilitation of the state highway system. These savings 
shall be reported to the Commission.  

60. Accountability Reporting 

Pursuant to Streets and Highways Code section 2032.5(a), Caltrans and the Commission shall 
implement the accountability and evaluation reporting: 

a. For each fiscal year in which Caltrans receives an allocation of SHOPP funds, Caltrans
shall submit documentation to the Commission that includes a description and the location
of each completed project, the amount of funds expended on the project, the completion
date, the project’s estimated useful life, and the project’s expected performance benefits. 

 
 
 

b. Caltrans shall report quarterly and more often as requested by the Commission on the 
progress it has made in achieving the 2027 targets/goals set forth in SB 1 and the 
Commission’s adopted targets. 

c. Annually, the Commission shall evaluate the effectiveness of Caltrans in reducing deferred 
maintenance and improving road conditions on the state highway system, as demonstrated 
by the progress made in achieving 2027 targets/goals set forth in SB 1 and the 
Commission’s adopted targets. 

d. The Commission may make recommendations for improvement and may withhold future
project allocations if it determines program funds are not being appropriately spent. 

 

e. The Commission shall annually include any findings in its annual report to the Legislature 
pursuant to Government Code Section 14535. 

XII. APPENDICES 
Appendix A:  List of Acronyms 
Appendix B:  Statutory References 
Appendix C:  Commission Resolutions and Delegations 
Appendix D:  March 26, 2015 Commission Action Regarding Asset Management Plan 
  



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 20  

APPENDIX A 
LIST OF ACRONYMS 

 
CEQA  ......................... California Environmental Quality Act (State) 
CMAQ ........................ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Program (Federal) 
Commission  ............... California Transportation Commission 
CTP  ............................ California Transportation Plan 
FSTIP  ......................... Federal State Transportation Improvement Program (Federal) 
FTIP  ........................... Federal Transportation Improvement Program (Federal) 
FY  .............................. Fiscal Year 
ITIP  ............................ Interregional Transportation Improvement Program (State) 
ITS .............................. Intelligent Transportation Systems 
NEPA  ......................... National Environmental Policy Act (Federal) 
PA&ED  ...................... Project Approval and Environmental Document 
PID  ............................. Project Initiation Document 
PPNO .......................... Planning Program Number 
PSR  ............................ Project Study Report 
PS&E .......................... Plans, Specifications, and Estimate 
SHOPP  ....................... State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
SHS  ............................ State Highway System 
STIP  ........................... State Transportation Improvement Program 
TIP .............................. Transportation Improvement Program 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 21  

 

APPENDIX B 
STATUTORY REFERENCES 

 
The Interim SHOPP Guidelines were developed and adopted consistent with: 

a. Governor’s Executive Orders, where applicable.    
b. Government Code Sections 14526.4, 14526.6; 14526.5, 14526.7. 
c. Streets and Highways Code Sections 164.6 and 167. 
d. Public Resources Code Section 21102 
e. The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (SB 1) Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017); 
f. Commission Resolutions including, but not limited to:  G-00-13, G-06-13, G-05-05, G-16

11, and G-16-12. 
-

g. Commission approved actions specific to the Asset Management Plan on March 26, 2015
(Tab 26) regarding four asset classes. 

 

h. Current best management practices including those related to the STIP and its authorities 
in accordance with Government Code Section 14530.1. 

i. Compliance with all Federal and State requirements. 
  



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 22  

 
APPENDIX C 

COMMISSION RESOLUTIONS AND DELEGATIONS 
 
 
 

  



 

California Transportation Commission   
Interim SHOPP Guidelines (Revision Date: June 16, 2017) 

Page 23  

APPENDIX D 
COMMISSION ACTION REGARDING ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 



C 1 C llt\ISON 
B\l'!OE.k COP'1 
w_NOl RU!O:Yt CTC 

PASSED BY 

JUN 1 5 ZOOO 
OAl..IFORNlA 

nlAHSPORTATlON COMM159'0fl 

CALIFOR~IA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIOl\ 
Reporting and Programming of SHOPP Project Development Costs 

Resolution G-00-13 

1.0 \VIIEREAS the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) is a 
four-year program of major capital improvement projects that are necessary to 
qreserve and protect the safety and integrity of the State higlnvay system, and 

1.1 WHEREAS legislation in 1989 (Transportation Blueprint for the Twenty-first 
Century) created the SHOPP, separated it from the State Transportation 
Improvcmcrn Program (STTP), and provided that funding \Vould be set aside for it 
in each biennial fund estimate, without regard to county shares, and 

1.2 WHEREAS legislation in 1997 (SB 45, Kopp) required that the STIP include 
costs for project support components as \Vell as costs for right-of-\vay and 
constrnction capital outlay, and 

1.3 WHEREAS the current STlP includes many projects programmed for 
environmental or design \vork without programmmg for right-of-way or 
construction, and 

1.4 WHEREAS Caltrans has included project support costs in the SHOPP only for 
projects programmed for right-of-way or construction, and 

1.5 V./HERE/l.S Ca1trans receives appropriations for SHOPP support resources, 
consistent \Vith the adopted Fund Estimate, through the annual approval of the 
State Budget by the Governor and the Legislature, and 

1.6 \VHEREAS the Commission is charged by la\v \Vith approvmg the biennial 
SIIOPP after reviewing the program relative to its overall adequacy, the level or 
annual funding needed to implement the program, and the impact of those 
expenditures on the STlP, and 

1. 7 \VIIERFAS the Commission allocates funds for the construction of individual 
SHOPP and STIP projects, and 

1.8 WHEREAS the Commission has delegated to Caltrans broad authority to manage 
the SHOPP, including the authority to amend projects into the SHOPP betv·:een 
biennial SHOPP approvals .. subject to the program remaining \Vithin the amount 
assigned to the SHOPP in the fund estimate, and 



Resolution G-00-13 
f;;;-, :~ t-·: [ (.)?'i 

G ;_ .:1~'-; f·: ~- -~· 

June 15, 2000 
Page 2 

l. 9 \:VIIEREAS Cal trans has frequently amended projects into the SHOPP at or 
immediately prior to the time of project allocation, so that projects have been 
developed and delivered \Vithout prior notice to the Commission , and 

1.10 WHEREAS resources used to develop SHOPP projects may have a bearing on 
resources available to develop STIP projects, and 

1.11 WHEREAS, at the Commission's request, Caltrans presented at the June 2000 
;11eeting a list of SHOPP projects \vith project development either undenvay or 
completed, \Vhich were not included in the approved 2000 SHOPP for right-of-
\Vay or construction, 

2.0 "'.\OW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT it is the Commission's inknt 
that Caltrans not undertake project development work on SHOPP projects until 
they are included in the SHOPP, \vith amendments made under delegakd 
authority, and with such amendments to be reported to the Commission at its next 
regular meeting, and 

2.1 

...:...~ 

2.3 

BE TT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Cammi ssion asks Cal trans to provide 
Lo the Commission, not later than the Commission's August 2000 meeting, an 
updated 2000 SHOPP that includes all Caltrans prcconstrnction project supprnt 
work on SHOPP-eligible projects, and 

BE IT FUR THFR RESOLVED THAT the Commission encourages the 
programming of SHOPP projects for project development only, \vhere 
appropriate, and especially for projects that require major en-viromncntal work or 
otherwise require longer periods to develop, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Commission also encourages the 
progranuning of SHOPP projects for project de,·elopment only to develop a shelf 
of work that can be released as appropriate. 



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 
 

Memorandum 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COM~SID}:J
CTC Meeting: June 29-30, 2016 

 

4.6 
Action Item 

From: 

TAB68 

NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: AMENDMENT TO RESOLUTION G-05-05 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY TO SUB-
ALLOCATE AND ADJUST MINOR CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve Resolution G-05-16 which would increase the 
limit for individual Minor A projects from $1,000,000 to $1,250,000. This new limit would 
become effective July 1, 2016. 

ISSUE: 

The current cost limit for Minor A projects is $1,000,000 which was established in July 2005. 
Since 2005 the California Construction Index has increased 3'.2 percent on average annually. The 
proposal is consistent with the changes that have occurred in this index. 

BACKGROUND: 

On July 14, 2005, the Commission adopted Resolution G-05-05 approving the increase of the limit 
for individual Minor A projects from $750,000 to $1 ,000,000 and delegating to the Department to 
sub-allocation and adjustment authority for capital construction projects. The resolution requires 
the Department to present its Minor Program to the Commission annually for review and approval. 
In addition, the resolution states that the following be included for projects to be allocated in the 
upcoming fiscal year; 

• Project description, location, expenditure authorization (EA) number and performance
measures. 

 

• Program sum for day labor (material acquisitions only), right of way capital, construction 
capital and construction support. 

• A lump sum amount for the construction capital and support costs and right-of-way capital
of Minor B projects. 

 

This resolution does not address projects funded from SHOPP reservations (i.e. Safety and 
Emergency) that will continue to be presented to the Commission for individual project allocations. 

Attachments 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
(PROPOSED) 

Delegation of Authority to the 
Department of Transportation for 
Sub-allocation and Adjustment of 

Minor Capital Construction Projects 

Resolution G-05-16 
Amending Resolution G-05-05 

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission (Commission), pursuant 
to Streets and Highways Code Section 167, is authorized to define minor capital 
outlay projects; and 

1.2 WHEREAS, the Commission, pursuant to Government Code Section 14533, shall 
allocate funds for transportation projects; and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Commission, pursuant to Government Code Section 7 and 
14512, may request that the Department of Transportation (Department) perform 
such work as the Commission deems necessary to carry out its duties and 
responsibilities; and 

1.4 WHEREAS, delegation to the Department of minor capital construction project 
sub-allocations and/or adjustment authority would streamline and help in the 
management of the Minor Construction Program; and 

1.5 WHEREAS, it is desirable to reduce Commission workload by minimizing the 
number of routine financial resolutions being processed. 

2.1 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the following policies shall be in 
effect for minor capital construction project allocations, sub-allocations and 
adjustments: 

A. In each biennial State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Fund 
Estimate the Commission will reserve funds for minor construction projects. 

B. The Commission defines minor construction projects as having an upper limit 
of $1 million $1,250,000 for construction. 

C. Annually, the Department will present for Commission review and acceptance 
a Minor Construction Program. The Department's Minor Construction 
Program can be smaller than the STIP Fund Estimate minor construction 
reservation but in no event can it be larger. 



D. The Minor Construction Program will be supported by a Minor A project list 
that, at a minimum, will include the following information for each project: 

1. Project description. 
2. District, county, route and post mile. 
3. Expenditure authorization (EA) number. 
4. Performance measures. 
5. Estimated day labor expenditure. 
6. Estimated right-of-way expenditure. 
7. Estimated support expenditure. 
8 .. Estimated construction expenditure. 

E. The Minor Construction Program will identify a lump sum estimate for right-
of-way, construction and support expenditures for Minor B projects. 

F. The Minor Construction Program will contain the following total information: 

1. A total program sum for right-of-way expenditure that will be reflected 
and enumerated as a separate line item in the Department's annual 
right-of-way allocation. 

2. A total program sum for construction expenditure. 
3. A total program sum for support expenditure. 
4. A total program sum for day labor. 

G. The Commission, in a lump sum, will annually allocate to the Department the 
total estimate needed for the Minor Construction Program .construction 
expenditure. 

H. The Director of Transportation (Director) is authorized to sub-allocate the 
lump sum Minor Construction Program funds to individual Minor A projects 
that are enumerated on the Commission reviewed and accepted Minor A 
project list, and to Minor B projects. 

I. The Director is further authorized to increase individual project construction 
allocations to allow the advertisement, award and completion of contracts 
within the following limits: 

1. For Minor A projects enumerated on the Commission reviewed and 
accepted Minor A project list, the Director may adjust the funds sub-
allocated for construction provided that the adjustment does not 
exceed the estimated construction expenditure by more than $200,000. 

2. For Minor B projects, the Director may adjust the funds sub-allocated 
for construction provided that the adjustment does not exceed 110 % 
of the Minor B project limit as defined under L. 2. 



J. Any adjustments that exceed the authorized limits described in item G above 
must be allocated by the Commission and does not establish a new funding 
capacity adjustment base for the project. All subsequent increases to the 
allocation must be presented to the Commission for approval. 

K. Any Minor A project identified by the Department after Commission review 
and acceptance of the Department's Minor A project list must be allocated by 
the Commission. 

L. The Minor Construction Program is reserved only for small State Highway 
Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) type projects. The Commission 
will not accept any projects on the Minor A list that are capacity-increasing in
nature, including bicycle and pedestrian facilities, soundwalls, and 
enhancements and mitigations for STIP projects nor to enhance and/or cover 
cost increases on STIP projects. The following additional procedures shall 
apply to Minor Construction Program projects: 

 

1. When funds required to complete a Minor A project are greater than 
authorized under item H above, the following procedures shall be 
followed: 

a. When there has been no change in the scope of the project, any 
additional State funds will come from within the STIP Fund 
Estimate minor construction reservation. 

b. When there is a change in the scope of the project, the project 
must compete for funding with other projects in the normal 
SHOPP programming process. 

2. The Minor B project limit is established to be consistent with the lower 
limit of the State Contract Act (SCA). The SCA is reviewed each even 
numbered year by the Department of Finance and adjusted to be 
consistent with change in the annual California Construction Index. 
The Commission authorizes the Director to change the Minor B 
project limit and the Minor A project lower limit to an amount equal to 
the lower limit of projects subject to the SCA as revised by the 
Department of Finance, and the Director shall inform the Commission 
of any such change within 45 days. 

3. The Director is authorized to sub-allocate funds for Minor B projects 
to individual Districts. 

4. Minor A financial contributions to STIP projects can only be allocated 
by the Commission and only after independent utility for the Minor A 
work and lack of responsibility by the STIP project sponsor for the 
Minor A work is established and approved by the Director under the 



requirements of the Department's June 5, 2002, Minor A Project 
Policy memorandum. 

5. Projects funded jointly with Minor A funds and other non-STIP or 
non-SHOPP funds shall be administered as Minor A projects, 
irrespective of the total cost of the project. 

M. The Director shall report all Minor A project sub-allocations made under this 
delegation to the Commission at the next scheduled Commission meeting 
following the project sub-allocation. At a minimum the report will contain the 
following information: 

1. Project description. 
2. District, county, route and post mile. 
3. Expenditure authorization (EA) number. 
4. Performance measures. 
5. Estimated construction expenditure as enumerated on the Commission 

reviewed and accepted Minor A project list. 
6. Actual construction sub-allocation as authorized by the Dir~ctor. 
7. The Director will keep and report monthly a running balance against 

the Commission's annual minor construction program allocation and 
against the STIP Fund Estimate minor construction reservation. 



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Delegation of Authority to the 
Department of Transportation for 
Sub-allocation and Adjustment of 

Minor Capital Construction Projects 

Resolution G-05-16 
Amending Resolution G-05-05 

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission (Commission), pursuant 
to Streets and Highways Code Section 167, is authorized to define minor capital 
outlay projects; and 

1.2 WHEREAS, the Commission, pursuant to Government Code Section 14533, shall 
allocate funds for transportation projects; and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Commission, pursuant to Government Code Section 7 and 
14512, may request that the Department of Transportation (Department) perform 
such work as the Commission deems necessary to carry out its duties and 
responsibilities; and · 

1.4 WHEREAS, delegation to the Department of minor capital construction project 
sub-allocations and/or adjustment authority would streamline and help in the 
management of the Minor Construction Program; and 

1.5 WHEREAS, it is desirable to reduce Commission workload by minimizing the 
number of routine financial resolutions being processed. 

2.1.1 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the following policies shall be in 
effect for minor capital construction project allocations, sub-allocations and 
adjustments: 

A. In each biennial State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Fund 
Estimate the Commission will reserve funds for minor construction projects. 

B. The Commission defines minor construction projects as having an upper limit 
of $1,250,000 for construction. 

C. Annually, the Department will present for Commission review and acceptance 
a Minor Construction Program. The Department's Minor Construction 
Program can be smaller than the STIP Fund Estimate minor construction 
reservation but in no event can it be larger. 



D. The Minor Construction Program will be supported by a Minor A project list 
that, at a minimum, will include the following information for each project: 

1. Project description. 
2. District, county, route and post mile. 
3. Expenditure authorization (EA) number. 
4. Performance measures. 
5. Estimated day labor expenditure. 
6. Estimated right-of-way expenditure. 
7. Estimated support expenditure. 
8. Estimated construction expenditure. 

E. The Minor Construction Program will identify a lump sum estimate for right-
of-way, construction and support expenditures for Minor B projects. 

F. The Minor Construction Program will contain the following total information: 

1. A total program sum for right-of-way expenditure that will be reflected 
and enumerated as a separate line item in the Depa1tment' s annual 
right-of-way allocation. 

2. A total program sum for construction expenditure. 
3. A total program sum for support expenditure. 
4. A total program sum for day labor. 

G. The Commission, in a lump sum, will annually allocate to the Department the 
total estimate needed for the Minor Construction Program ·construction 
expenditure. 

H. The Director of Transportation (Director) is authorized to sub-allocate the 
lump sum Minor Construction Program funds to individual Minor A projects
that are enumerated on the Commission reviewed and accepted Minor A 
project list, and to Minor B projects. 

 

I. The Director is further authorized to increase individual project construction 
allocations to allow the advertisement, award and completion of contracts 
within the following limits: 

1. For Minor A projects enumerated on the Commission reviewed and 
accepted Minor A project list, the Director may adjust the funds sub-
allocated for construction provided that the adjustment does not 
exceed the estimated construction expenditure by more than $200,000. 

2. For Minor B projects, the Director may adjust the funds sub-allocated 
for construction provided that the adjustment does not exceed 110 % 
of the Minor B project limit as defined under L. 2. 



J . Any adjustments that exceed the authorized limits described in item G above 
must be allocated by the Commission and does not establish a new funding 
capacity adjustment base for the project. All subsequent increases to the 
allocation must be presented to the Commission for approval. 

K. Any Minor A project identified by the Department after Commission review 
and acceptance of the Department's Minor A project list must be allocated by 
the Commission. 

L. The Minor Construction Program is reserved only for small State Highway 
Operation and ~rotection Program (SHOPP) type projects. The Commission 
will not accept any projects on the Minor A list that are capacity-increasing in 
nature, including bicycle and pedestrian facilities, soundwalls, and 
enhancements and mitigations for STIP projects nor to enhance and/or cover 
cost increases on STIP projects. The following additional procedures shall 
apply to Minor Construction Program projects: 

1. When funds required to complete a Minor A project are greater than 
authorized under item H above, the following procedures shall be 
followed: 

a. When there has been no change in the scope of the project, any 
additional State funds will come from within the STIP Fund 
Estimate minor construction reservation. 

b. When there is a change in the scope of the project, the project 
must compete for funding with other projects in the normal 
SHOPP programming process. 

2. The Minor B project limit is established to be consistent with the lower 
limit of the State Contract Act (SCA). The SCA is reviewed each even 
numbered year by the Department of Finance and adjusted to be 
consistent with change in the annual California Construction Index. 
The Commission authorizes the Director to change the Minor B 
project limit and the Minor A project lower limit to an amount equal to 
the lower limit of projects subject to the SCA as revised by the 
Department of Finance, and the Director shall inform the Commission 
of any such change within 45 days. 

3. The Director is authorized to sub-allocate funds for Minor B projects 
to individual Districts. 

4. Minor A financial contributions to STIP projects can only be allocated 
by the Commission and only after independent utility for the Minor A 
work and lack of responsibility by the STIP project sponsor for the 
Minor A work is established and approved by the Director under the 



requirements of the Department's June 5, 2002, Minor A Project 
Policy memorandum. 

5. Projects funded jointly with Minor A funds and other non-STIP or 
non-SHOPP funds shall be administered as Minor A projects, 
irrespective of the total cost of the project. 

M. The Director shall report all Minor A project sub-allocations made under this 
delegation to the Commission at the next scheduled Commission meeting 
following the project sub-allocation. At a minimum the report will contain the 
following information: 

1. Project description. 
2. District, county, route and post mile. 
3. Expenditure authorization (EA) number. 
4. Performance measures. · 
5. Estimated · construction expenditure as enumerated on the Commission 

reviewed and accepted Minor A project list. 
6. Actual construction sub-allocation as authorized by the Director. 
7. The Director will keep and report monthly a running balance against 

the Commission's annual minor construction program allocation and 
against the STIP Fund Estimate minor construction reservation. 





PASSED BY 

SEP 0 7 2006 
CALIFORNIA 

YRANSPORTATION COMMiHIOM 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Cancellation of Delegated Allocation Resolutions 

Resolution G-06-13 

Replacing Resolution G-01-03, G-01-04, G-01-06, G-01-07 and 
Amending Resolution G-03-10 

1.1 WHEREAS, transportation capital outlay and local assistance funds are appropriat~d by 
the Legislature subject to allocation by the Commission; and 

1.2. WHEREAS, the Commission in 2001 delegated some of its transportation capital outlay 
and local assistance funds allocation authority to Caltrans; and 

1.3. WHEREAS, the Commission since January 2003 has annually suspended all delegated 
allocation authority except for state highway emergency, safety and seismic retrofit 
projects. 

2.1. NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission cancels all individual 
project allocation delegations given to Caltrans as enumerated by G resolution number 
below; and 

2.2. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Resolution G-03-10 1s amended to delete the 
pavement rehabilitation delegation; and 

2.3. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that emergency, safety, minor program and se1sm1c 
retrofit allocation delegations remain in force. 



Resolution G-06-13 

G Resolutions cancelled: 

September 6, 2006 
Page 2 of2 

Resolution G-01-03. Project Development Components of Local Grant Projects 
Programmed in the STIP 

Resolution G-01-04. Local Street and Road Pavement Rehabilitation Projects 
Programmed in the S TIP 

Resolution G-01-05. RSTP/CMAQ and TEA Match Reserves Programmed in the STIP 

Resolution G-01-06. Planning, Programming and Monitoring Activities Programmed in 
the STIP 

Resolution G-01-07. Rideshare Projects Programmed in the STIP 

G-Resolutions amended: 

Resolution G-03-10. State Highway Pavement Rehabilitation and Safety Projects (only 
pavement rehabilitation portion cancelled) 



C
PASSED 

TC 
BY 

APR 0 3 2003 I 

CALIFORNIA 
'lRANSPORTATION COMMiSSION 

CALIFOR1\1IA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Delegation of Project Allocation Authority to 
the Department of Transportation for 

State Highway Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP) 
Pavement Rehabilitation and Safety Projects 

Resolution G-03-10 
Replacing Resolution G-01-10 

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission (Commission), pursuant to 
Streets and Highways Code Section 14533 and General Provision Number 7 of the 
Government Code, is authorized to allocate funds for transportation projects and to 
delegate such authority to the Department of Transportation (Department); and 

1.2 WHEREAS, the Commission recognizes the importance of being able to accelerate the 
implementation of projects programmed in the State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program (SHOPP) to rehabilitate pavement on the State highways; and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Commission has already recognized that program requirements have 
been met though the SHOPP programming process; and 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Commission must allocate funds for each of these projects; and 

1.5 WHEREAS, delegation of allocation authority to the Department would streamline and 
accelerate the construction of State highway pavement rehabilitation projects; and 

1.6 WHEREAS, on March 30, 2000, the Commission approved a one-year trial period, until 
March 31, 2001, authorizing the Department to allocate funds for State highway 
pavement rehabilitation projects; and 

1.7 WHEREAS, delegating allocation authority to the Department for highway pavement 
rehabilitation projects has been beneficial to the traveling public by speeding up the 
process in awarding projects; and 

1.8 WHEREAS, recognizing the success of the delegated allocation authority for highway 
pavement rehabilitation projects, the Department has requested delegation authority to 
allocate funds for safety projects. 

1.9 WHEREAS, on March 31, 2001, the Commission approved a two-year trial period, until 
March 31, 2003, authorizing the Department to allocate funds for SHOPP projects on 
State highways for pavement rehabilitation project and safety projects; and 



Resolution G-03-10 
Amending Resolution G-01-10 

Page2 

2.1 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission hereby delegates to the 
Director of Transportation the authority to allocate construction funds to SHOPP projects 
on State highways for pavement rehabilitation and safety projects; and 

2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in keeping with current practice the Department 
may allocate up to 120 percent of the programmed construction amount; and 

2.3 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in keeping with current practice the Department 
shall bring forward for Commission consideration any pavement rehabilitation project 
and safety project with a construction allocation greater than 120 percent of the 
programmed amount; and · 

2.4 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Department shall bring forward for Commission 
allocation all pavement rehabilitation projects and safety projects amended into the 
SHOPP by Department action; and 

2.5 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Department shall provide the Commission with 
a monthly report on allocations made under this delegation. 



To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS . . ... .. ere Meeting: March 15-16, 2011 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISlON

From: 

Chief Financial Officer

State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

Memorandum 

 
P. SED B'( ·,:;.,. -. 

.. , Reference No.: . 2.9b . 
Action Item 

. _. 

 
Tep,, 
MAR_ 2017 

. ·cALlFORNIA- .. 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

1-5 . 

TAB49 

'. Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of 
Transportation Programming 

Subject: TECHNICAL CORRECTION TO PREVIOUSLY APPROVED RESOLUTION 
RESOLUTION G-16-11 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends that the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the 
following technical correction to correct the resolution number of the G-11 delegation approved on 
August 17, 2016. 

ISSUE: 

At the August 2016 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution G-16-11, which revised the 
G-11 delegation of the Director of the Department, for funding emergency condition response 
projects. 

However, at the time the resolution was approved, the resolution number was inadvertently 
transposed and should have read G-11-16 instead of G-16-11. 

The change, listed above, is reflected in strike through and bold on the attached G-11 delegation 
from the August meeting. Besides the change to the resolution number, there are no changes to the 
actual text of the resolution. 

Attachments 
Resolution G-16-11 - changes show in strikeout and underline 
Resolution G-11-16 - clean version 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California 's economy and livability" 



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Authorization for Funding Emergency Condition Response Projects 

Resolution G-~-11-U-16 
Amending Resolution G-00-11 

1.1 WHEREAS, the occurrence of floods, slides, earthquakes, material failures, slip-outs, 
unusual accidents and other similar events can suddenly endanger or damage State-owned 
transportation facilities and property in such a manner that the condition: 

1. Places either people or property in jeopardy; or 

2. Causes or threatens to cause closure of a transportation access which is necessary 
for: 

• Other emergency assistance efforts, or 
• The effective functioning of an area's services, commerce, manufacture and 

agriculture, or 
• People in the area to reach their homes and employment; or 

3. Creates either an excessive increase in transportation congestion and delay, or an 
excessive increase in the necessary distances traveled. 

1.2 WHEREAS, in such emergencies, the California Department of Transportation's ability to 
respond promptly with effective action can be impaired if it lacks authority to immediately 
fund those emergency condition response projects needed to alleviate such conditions 
which cannot be categorized as either maintenance or Minor B Capital projects; and, 

1.3 WHEREAS, passage of Senate Bill 486 (Chapter 917, Statutes of2014) increased 
California Transportation Commission (Commission) responsibility for the State Highway 
Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP); and, 



2 

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the California Director of Transportation 
(Director) is authorized to allocate monies for emergency condition response Major 
Construction and Minor A Capital projects, Right of Way Acquisition and commensurate 
Capital Outl'!Y Support from the appropriate source of State and Federal funds when any of 
the conditions described above require the immediate performance of work on State-owned 
transportation facilities and property or related work in adjacent areas, with the 
understanding that these actions will be reported to the Commission at its next meeting;_ 
and, 

2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director is authorized to allocate monies to fund 
follow-up restoration projects associated with and that immediately follow an emergency 
condition response project, with the understanding that these actions will be identified and 
reported to the Commission as "follow-up restoration" projects at its next meeting; and, 

2.3 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that follow-up restoration projects that follow by a year 
or more the emergency condition event that caused the project, qualify for G-11 allocation 
by the Director, but the report to the Commission must state the unforeseen conditions 
causing the delay; and, 

2.4 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director may adjust the funds allocated for 
emergency condition response projects and follow-up restoration projects provided that the 
adjustment allotments are within the limits enumerated in the table below, and the base for 
calculating the allotment adjustments is the original G-11 funding amount to mitigate the 
conditions resulting from the emergency event orthe original G-11 funding amount for a 
follow-up restoration project; and, 

ORIGINAL G-11 
ALLOCATION 

CLOSE OUT AND COMPLETE ALLOCATION 
ADJUSTMENT LIMIT 

Up to $1,000,000 20% of original G-11 allocation amount 

$1,000,000 to $10,000,000 $100,000 plus 10% ofonginal G-11 allocation amount 

$10,000,000 to $50,000,000 $600,000 plus 5% of original G-11 allocation amount 

$50,000,000 to $100,000,000 $1,850,000 plus 2.5% of original G-11 allocation amount 

Over $100,000,000 $3,100,000 plus 1.25% of original G-11 allocation amount 



3 

2.5 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director is required to submit a m9nthly report 
to the Commission's Executive Director on all allotment adjustments made by the Director 
to G-11 funded projects. The report shall list all projects which received Director approved 
increases or decreases during the prior month, including allocations revised downward to 
match lower contract allotment amounts. At a minimum the Director will include the 
following information: project identifiers (PPNO & EA), description of work, original 
Director G-11 allocation amount including full history of any subsequent supplemental G-
11 funds, and the Director's revised allocation; and, 

2.6 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Commission-adopted SHOPP program 
establishes an annual reservation amount for emergency condition response project 
allocations. The Director must request the Commission to amend the adopted SHOPP 
program to increase the annual reservation amount in the event additional emergency 
condition response funding is required in excess of the reservation. The amendment should 
be requested at the next regularly scheduled Commission meeting following the 
identification by the Director that additional emergency condition response funding is 
required; and, 

2.7 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director is required to submit an annual close-
out report at the conclusion of each fiscal year containing the total amount allocated for 
emergency condition response projects and total abatement amount collected. The report 
shall list all projects which received allocations. At a minimum the close-out report will 
include for each emergency condition response project: 

• Location and brief scope of work, 
• Date of incident or emergency, 
• Cause of emergency condition, 
• Amount allocated for capital construction, right of way acquisition and 

commensurate capital outlay support, 
• Actual dates for allocation, contract award and begin construction, and 
• Actual or projected dates for construction completion and project close-out. 



., PASSEDBV 

u; 1 7 1016 
CALIFORNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Authorization for Funding Emergency Condition Response Projects 

Resolution G-11-16 
Amending Resolution G-00-11 

1.1 WHEREAS, the occurrence of floods, slides, earthquakes, material failures, slip-outs, 
unusual accidents and other similar events can suddenly endanger or damage State-owned 
transportation facilities and property in such a manner that the condition: 

1. Places either people or property in jeopardy; or 

2. Causes or threatens to cause closure of a transportation access which is necessary 
for: 

• Other emergency assistance efforts, or 
• The effective functioning of an area's services, commerce, manufacture and 

agriculture, or 
• People in the area to reach their homes and employment; or 

3. Creates either an excessive increase in transportation congestion and delay, or an 
excessive increase in the necessary distances traveled. 

1.2 WHEREAS, in such emergencies, the California Department of Transportation's ability to 
respond promptly with effective action can be impaired if it lacks authority to immediately 
fund those emergency condition response projects needed to alleviate such conditions 
which cannot be categorized as either maintenance or Minor B Capital projects; and, 

1.3 WHEREAS, passage of Senate Bill 486 (Chapter 917, Statutes of 2014) increased 
California Transportation Commission (Commission) responsibility for the State Highway 
Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP); and, 



2 

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the California Director of Transportation 
(Director) is authorized to allocate monies for emergency condition response Major 
Construction and Minor A Capital projects, Right of Way Acquisition and commensurate 
Capital Outlay Support from the appropriate source of State and Federal funds when any of 
the conditions described above require the immediate performance of work on State-owned 
transportation facilities and property or related work in adjacent areas, with the 
understanding that these actions will be reported to the Commission at its next meeting;_ 
and, 

2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director is authorized to allocate monies to fund 
follow-up restoration projects associated with and that immediately follow an emergency 
condition response project, with the understanding that these actions will be identified and 
reported to the Commission as "follow-up restoration" projects at its next meeting; and, 

2.3 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that follow-up restoration projects that follow by a year 
or more the emergency condition event that caused the project, qualify for G-11 allocation 
by the Director, but the report to the Commission must state the unforeseen conditions 
causing the delay; and, 

2.4 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director may adjust the funds allocated for 
emergency condition response projects and follow-up restoration projects provided that the 
adjustment allotments are within the limits enumerated in the table below, and the base for 
calculating the allotment adjustments is the original G-11 funding amount to mitigate the 
conditions resulting from the emergency event or the original G-11 funding amount for a 
follow-up restoration project; and, 

ORIGINAL G-11 
ALLOCATION 

CLOSE OUT AND COMPLETE ALLOCATION 
ADJUSTMENT LIMIT 

Up to $1 ,000,000 20% of original G-11 allocation amount 

$1,000,000 to $10,000,000 $100,000 plus 10% of original G-11 allocation amount 

$10,000,000 to $50,000,000 $600,000 plus 5% of original G-11 allocation amount 

$50,000,000 to $100,000,000 $1,850,000 plus 2.5% of original G-11 allocation amount 

Over $100,000,000 $3,100,000 plus 1.25% oforiginal G-11 allocation amount 



3 

2.5 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director is required to submit a monthly report 
to the Commission's Executive Director on all allotment adjustments made by the Director 
to G-11 funded projects. The report shall list all projects which received Director approved 
increases or decreases during the prior month, including allocations revised downward to 
match lower contract allotment amounts. At a minimum the Director will include the 
following information: project identifiers (PPNO & EA), description of work, original 
Direcfor G-11 allocation amount including full history of any subsequent supplemental G-
11 funds, and the Director's revised allocation; and, 

2.6 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Commission-adopted SHOPP program 
establishes an annual reservation amount for emergency condition response project 
allocations. The Director must request the Commission to amend the adopted SHOPP 
program to increase the annual reservation amount in the event additional emergency 
condition response funding is required in excess of the reservation. The amendment should 
be requested at the next regularly scheduled Commission meeting following the 
identification by the Director that additional emergency condition response funding is 
required; and, 

2.7 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director is required to submit an annual close-
out report at the conclusion of each fiscal year containing the total amount allocated for 
emergency condition response projects and total abatement amount collected. The report 
shall list all projects which received allocations. At a minimum the close-out report will 
include for each emergency condition response project: 

• Location and brief scope of work, 
• Date of incident or emergency, 
• Cause of emergency condition, 
• Amount allocated for capital construction, right of way acquisition and 

commensurate capital outlay support, 
• Actual dates for allocation, contract award and begin construction, and 
• Actual or projected dates for construction completion and project close-out. 





cut~~irecror 

,;. -1 ~ - 17-

Memorandum TAB23 

To: Chair and Commissioners 

From: Will Kempton, Exe

Date: January 20, 2016 

Reference Number 4.19 
Action 

Ref: Amendments to Resolution G-12 Delegation of Authority to Adjust Project 
Allocations and Modify Project Descriptions 

Issue: Passage of Senate Bill 486 (Chapter 917, Statutes of 2014) increased California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) responsibility with respect to State Highway 
Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) oversight. The Commission's G-12 resolution that 
delegates to the Director of Transportation (Director) authority to adjust project allocations and 
modify project descriptions needs updating to include Director authority to adjust project support 
component values. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Commission approve the attached revised 
Resolution G-12 delegation of Commission authority to the Director. 

Background: On July 28, 1978, the Commission delegated to the Director the authority to 
adjust project allocations and modify project descriptions within well-defined boundaries. Over 
the years, the G-12 delegation has been revised numerous times to reflect hew transportation 
laws and Commission procedures. 

With the passage of SB 486, the Commission's responsibility with respect to the SHOPP has 
changed. In order to reduce the volume of financial transactions submitted to the Commission 
and to increase the efficiency of the Department of Transportation (Department) in processing 
changes, the Commission's G-12 delegation needs updating to include Director authority to 
adjust STIP and SHOPP project support component values. The new project support authority is 
identical to the well-defined boundaries established for capital outlay allocations. The proposed 
revisions are shown in strikeout and bold on the attached resolution for comparison purposes. 

Attachments 
Resolution G 16-12 changes shown in strikeout and bold 
Resolution G-16-12 clean version 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



January 20-21, 2016 
Item 4.19 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Delegation of Authority to Adjust Project Allocations
And Modify Project Descriptions 

 

Resolution #G-0916-12 
Amending Resolution #G-Oi09-12 

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission (Commission) adopted Resolution #G-
12, delegation of authority to adjust project allocations and modify project descriptions to 
the Director of Transportation (Director) on July 28, 1978; and 

1.2 WHEREAS, over the years Resolution #G-12 was revised by Resolutions #G-83-6, #G-85-10, 
#G-88-18, #G-89-23, #G-90-24, #G-95-08, #G-98-12, #G-02-12, and #G-09-12; and aee 

1.3 '.VHEREAS, a complete restatement of the Resolution #G 12 delegation authority to the Director 
of Transportation is now needed; and 

1.4 3 WHEREAS, the delegation greatly reduces the volume of financial transactions submitted to 
the Commission and increased the efficiency of the Department of Transportation -
(Department) in processing changes-:-; and 

1.4 WHEREAS, passage of Senate Bill 486 (Chapter 917, Statutes of2014) increased 
Commission responsibility for the State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
(SHOPP). 

2.1 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the following policies shall be in effect for 
capital outlay allocations and project support component values by the California 
Transportation Commission (Commissionj for State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP) and State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP), and SHOPP . 
Minor projects: 

A. The Director of Transportation (Directorj is authorized to increase individual project 
construction allocations of STIP and/or SHOPP ffinds projects to allow the 
advertisement, award, and completion of contracts within the following limits: 

1. For programmed STIP and SHOPP projects receiving a Commission allocation of 
less than $1,000,000, the Director may adjust the funds allocated for construction 
provided the adjustment does not increase the Commission's allocation by more 
than $200,000. 



January 20-21, 2016 
Item 4.19 

2. For programmed STIP and SHOPP projects receiving a Commission allocation of 
$1,000,000 or more, the Director may adjust the funds allocated for construction 
provided the adjustment does not increase the Commission.!s allocation by more 
than $200,000 plus 10 percent of the initial Commission allocation. 

3. When a programmed STIP or SHOPP project is awarded for less than the 
Commission construction allocation amount, the above authorized allocation 
increase is to be based upon the contract allotment including such items as 
contingencies, supplemental work, and state furnished materials, if any, rather 
than on the initial Commission allocation amount. 

4. For projects enumerated on the Commission reviewed and accepted Minor A 
project list, the Director may adjust the funds sub-allocated for construction 
provided that the adjustment does not exceed the estimated construction 
expenditure by more than $200,000. 

5. For SHOPP Minor B projects, the Director may adjust the funds sub-allocated for 
construction provided that the adjustment does not exceed 110 percent of the 
Minor B project limit as defined in Resolution G-05-05 under L.2 (an amount 
equal to the lower limit of projects subject to the State Contract Act as revised by 
the Department of Finance). 

6. Any adjustment that exceeds the authorized limits described above must be 
allocated by the Commission. In addition, all subsequent increases to the 
allocation must be presented to the Commission for approval. 

7. Any allocation adjustment for programmed STIP, SHOPP, and Minor SHOPP 
projects is assumed to be proportionate to any non-state funding on the project, 
unless the project was programmed for non-proportional funding fper STIP 
Guidelines, Section 49). 

8. The Director is expected to provide for the will review ef all allocation 
adjustment requests for appropriateness and need prior to approval. 

B. The Director is authorized to modify Commission adopted project descriptions to 
meet unforeseen conditions and to correct project description errors in order to 
proceed with the advertisement of projects provided that: 

1. Such revisions do not change the Commission's intent with regard to an 
individual project's program component, principal purpose, primary 
characteristics, performance measure and general location. 

2. Any cost increase resulting from the proposed change in project description is 
within the limits authorized to the Director under item A above. 

3. Any needed project scope change, which exceeds the authorized limits described 
above, must be approved by the Commission. 



January 20-21, 2016 
Item 4.19 

C. The Director is authorized to split or combine allocated projects in close geographical 
proximity for ease and economy of contract administration provided that: 

1. The amount of a combined project does not exceed the sum of the individual 
approved projects, and the amount of split projects does not exceed the allocation 
for the original project. 

2. When two of more STIP and/or SHOPP programmed projects are combined, the 
cost increase limits authorized under item A above are based on the total cost of 
the combined project as though it was a single project. When a STIP and/or 
SHOPP programmed project is split, the cost increase authorized under item A 
above shall be based on the contract allotment of each portion. 

3. When two or more SHOPP Minor A projects are combined, the combined project 
will be considered a single Minor A capital outlay project for accounting 
purposes. The cost increase limits authorized under Item A above shall be 
individually determined for each of the Minor A projects involved. 

4. When a SHOPP Minor A project is combined with a SHOPP project, the 
combined project will be considered a single SHOPP programmed capital outlay 
project for cost increase limits authorized under item A above and accounting 
purposes. 

5. When an independently designed and allocated SHOPP programmed project is 
combined with a STIP programmed project for construction purposes, the cost 
increase limits authorized under item A above shall be individually determined 
and accounted for the SHOPP portion and the STIP portion of the combined 
project. 

6. When an independently designed and allocated SHOPP Minor A project is 
combined with a STIP programmed project for construction purposes, the cost 
increase limits authorized under Item A above shall be individually determined 
and accounted, for the SHOPP Minor A portion and the STIP portion of the 
combined project. 

D. +he-SHOPP Minor funds is are for SHOPP eligible projects purposes only. The 
Commission will not allocate funds from the SHOPP Minor funds for capacity-
increasing projects, including bicycle and pedestrian facilities, soundwalls, and 
enhancements and mitigation for STIP projects, nor to enhance and/or cover cost 
increases on STIP projects. The following additional procedures shall apply to 
SHOPP Minor projects: 

1. When funds required to complete a SHOPP Minor A project are greater than 
authorized under item A above, the following procedures shall be followed: 

a. When there has been no change in the scope of the project, any additional 
State funds will come from the SHOPP Minor A funds. 



January 20-21, 2016 
Item 4.19 

b. When there is a change in the scope of the project, the project must compete
for funding with other projects in the normal SHOPP programming process.

 
 

2. The SHOPP Minor B limit is established to be consistent with the lower limit of 
the State Contract Act (SCA). The SCA is reviewed each even numbered year by 
the Department of Finance and adjusted to be consistent with change in the annual 
California Construction Index. The Commission authorizes the Director to 
change the SHOPP Minor B limit and the SHOPP Minor A lower limit to an 
amount equal to the lower limit .of projects subject to the SCA as revised by the 
Department of Finance, and the Director shall inform the Commission of any such 
change within 45 days. 

3. The Director is authorized to allocate funds for SHOPP Minor B projects to 
individual Districts. 

4. SHOPP Minor A financial contributions to STIP projects will be allocated by the 
Commission only after independent utility for the SHOPP Minor A work and lack 
of responsibility by the STIP project sponsor for the SHOPP Minor A work is 
established and approved by the Director under the requirements of the 
Department's June 5, 2002, Minor A Project Policy memorandum. 

5. Projects funded jointly with SHOPP Minor A funds and other non-STIP or non-
SHOPP funds shall be administered as SHOPP Minor A projects, irrespective of 
the total cost of the project. 

E. The Director shall report all project capital outlay allocation changes made under 
this delegation (both increases and decreases) to the Commission Executive Director 
on a monthly basis. At a minimum, the report will contain the following information: 

1. A listing of projects which, received increases or decreases during the prior 
month, including allocations revised downward to match lower contract allotment 
amounts. Include the following project information: project identifiers (both 
PPNO. and EA EFIS numbers), project type (STIP, SHOPP or SHOPP Minor), 
description of work, initial Commission allocation data and amount, current 
allocation amount, and the Director revised allocation amount. 

2. A cumulative total of Director approved increases and decreases to funds 
allocated by the Commission during the fiscal year. It is intended that over time 
the Director approved decreases will be offset by the Director approved increases. 

F. The delegation of authority to adjust project allocations or modify project 
descriptions under this resolution does not apply to projects funded, wholly or in part, 
with CMIA, Route 99 and/or TCIF bond funds, eF to any Proposition 1 B bond 
projects that have an approved baseline agreement, or to projects funded with 
aeronautics account funds. Any changes to these projects must be approved by the 
Commission. 



January 20-21, 2016 
Item 4.19 

G. The delegation of authority to adjust project allocations under this resolution does not 
apply to project allocations that the Commission previously adjusted in accordance 
with Streets and Highways Code section 188(d)(3), as first authorized by AB 608 
(Chapter 815, Statutes of 2001). The Commission must approve any further 
adjustments. 

H. The Director is authorized to increase Commission approved STIP and SHOPP 
project support component values; environmental studies and permits (E & P), 
preparation of plans specifications and estimates (PS&E), right of way support, 
and construction support to facilitate project delivery and construction 
completion within the following limits: 

1. For projects with total support component value of less than $1,000,000, the 
Director may adjust individual support components, provided the adjustment 
is undertaken prior to expenditure and does not increase the total 
Commission approved support value by more than $200,000. 

2. For projects with total support component value of $1,000,000 or more, the 
Director may adjust individual components, provided the adjustment is 
undertaken prior to expenditure and does not increase the total Commission 
approved support value by more than $200,000 plus 10 percent of the 
Commission approved value. 

3. The basis for calculating the adjustment authority limits is the cost in the 
most recent Commission adopted programming document as amended by 
Commission action. 

4. 

5. The Director will review all allocation adjustment requests for 
appropriateness and need prior to approval. 

6. The Director shall report all project support component increases on a 
quarterly basis with the Department's Quarterly Delivery Report. 

2.2 THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution superseded and replaces 
Resolution #G--0;!09-12 and serves as a complete restatement of Resolution #G-12. 

Any adjustments that exceed the authorized limits described above must be 
approved by the Commission. In addition, all subsequent increases to the cost 
shall be presented to the Commission for approval. 



c 
PASSED BY 

. . 

. 

JAN 
.. CAUFOl'INIA 

2 0 2016 
'TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Delegation of Authority to Adjust Project Allocations 
And Modify Project Descriptions 

Resolution #G-16-12 
Amending Resolution #G-09-12 

January 20, 2016 

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission (Commission) adopted Resolution #G-
12, delegation ofauthority to adjust project allocations and modify project descriptions to 
the Director of Transportation (Director) on July 28, 1978; and 

1.2 WHEREAS, over the years Resolution #G-12 was revised by Resolutions #G-83-6, #G-85-10, 
#G-88-18, #G-89-23, #G-90-24, #G-95-08, #G-98-12, #G-02-12, and #G-09-12; and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the delegation greatly reduces the volume of financial transactions submitted to the 
Commission and increased the efficiency of the Department of Transportation 
(Department) in processing changes; and 

1.4 WHEREAS, passage of Senate Bill 486 (Chapter 917, Statutes of2014) increased Commission 
responsibility for the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP). 

2.1 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the following policies shall be in effect for 
capital outlay allocations and project support component values by the Commission for 
State Transportation hnprovement Program (STIP) and State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program (SHOPP), and SHOPP Minor projects: 

A. The Director is authorized to increase individual project construction allocations of 
STIP and/or SHOPP projects to allow the advertisement, award, and completion of 
contracts within the following limits: 

1. For programmed STIP and SHOPP projects receiving a Commission allocation of 
less than $1,000,000, the Director may adjust the funds allocated for construction 
provided the adjustment does not increase the Commission's allocation by more 
than $200,000. 

2. For programmed STIP and SHOPP projects receiving a Commission allocation of 
$1,000,000 or more, the Director may adjust the funds allocated for construction 
provided the adjustment does not increase the Commissionl.s allocation by more 
than $200,000 plus 10 percent of the initial Commission allocation. 



January 20, 2016 

3. When a programmed STIP or SHOPP project is awarded for less than the 
Commission construction allocation amount, the above authorized allocation 
increase is to be based upon the contract allotment including such items as 
contingencies, supplemental work, and state furnished materials, if any, rather 
than on the initial Commission allocation amount. 

4. For projects enumerated on the Commission reviewed and accepted Minor A 
project list,. the Director may adjust the funds sub-allocated for construction 
provided that the adjustment does not exceed the estimated construction 
expenditure by more than $200,000. 

5. For SHOPP Minor B projects, the Director may adjust the funds sub-allocated for 
construction provided that the adjustment does not exceed 110 percent of the 
Minor B project limit as defined in Resolution G-05-05 under L.2 (an amount 
equal to the lower limit of projects subject to the State Contract Act as revised by 
the Department of Finance). 

6. Any adjustment that exceeds the authorized limits described above must be 
allocated by the Commission. In addition, all subsequent increases to the 
allocation must be presented to the Commission for approval. 

7. Any allocation adjustment for programmed STIP, SHOPP, and Minor SHOPP 
projects is assumed to be proportionate to any non-state funding on the project, 
unless the project was programmed for non-proportional funding per STIP 
Guidelines. 

8. The Director will review all allocation adjustment requests for appropriateness 
and need prior to approval. 

B. The Director is authorized to modify Commission adopted project descriptions to 
meet unforeseen conditions and to correct project description errors in order to 
proceed with the advertisement of projects provided that: 

1. Such revisions do not change the Commission's intent with regard to fill 
individual project's program component, principal purpose, primary 
characteristics, performance measure and general location. 

2. Any cost increase resulting from the proposed change in project description is 
within the limits authorized to the Director under item A above. 

3. Any needed project scope change, which exceeds the authorized limits described 
above, must be approved by the Cotrunission. 

C. The Director is authorized to split or combine allocated projects in close geographical 
proximity for ease and economy of contract administration provided that: 



January 20,.2016 

1. The amount of a combined project does not exceed the sum of the individual 
approved projects, and the amount of split projects does not exceed the allocation 
for the original project. 

2. When two of more STIP and/or SHOPP programmed projects are combined, the 
cost increase limits authorized under item A above are based on the total cost of 
the combined project as though it was a single project. When a S_TIP and/or 
SHOPP programmed project is split, the cost increase authorized under item A 
above shall be based on the contract allotment of each portion. 

3. When two or more SHOPP Minor A projects are combined, the combined project 
will be considered a single Minor A capital outlay project for accounting 
purposes. The cost increase limits authorized under Item A above shall be 
individually determined for each of the Minor A projects involved. 

4. When a SHOPP Minor A project is combined with a SHOPP project, the 
combined project will be considered a single SHOPP programmed capital outlay 
project for cost increase limits authorized under item A above and accounting 
purposes. 

5. When an independently designed and allocated SHOPP programmed project is 
combined with a ST.IP programmed project for construction purposes, the cost 
increase limits authorized under item A above shall be individually determined 
and accounted for the SHOPP portion and the STIP portion of the combined 
project. 

6. When an independently designed and allocated SHOPP Minor A project is 
combined with a STIP programmed project for construction purposes, the cost 
increase limits authorized under Item A above shall be individually determined 
and accounted, for the SHOPP Minor A portion and the STIP portion of the 
combined project. 

D. +he-SHOPP Minor funds are for SHOPP eligible purposes only. The Commission 
will not allocate SHOPP Minor funds for capacity-increasing projects, including 
bicycle and pedestrian facilities, soundwalls, and enhancements and mitigation for 
STIP projects, nor to enhance and/or cover cost increases on ST.IP projects. The 
following additional procedures shall apply to SHOPP Minor projects: 

1. When funds required to complete a SHOPP Minor A project are greater than 
authorized under item A above, the following procedures shall be followed: 

a. When there has been no change in the scope of the project, any additional 
State funds will come from SHOPP Minor A funds. 

b. When there is a change in the scope of the project, the project must compete 
for funding with other projects in the normal SHOPP programming process. 



January 20, 2016 

2. The SHOPP Minor B limit is established to be consistent with the lower limit of 
the State Contract Act (SCA). The SCA is reviewed each even numbered year by 
the Department of Finance and adjusted to be consistent with change in the annual 
California Construction Index. The Commission authorizes the Director to 
change the SHOPP Minor B limit and the SHOPP Minor A lower limit to an 
amount equal to the lower limit of projects subject to the SCA as revised by the 
Department of Finance, and the Director shall inform the Commission of any such 
change within 45 days. 

3. The Director is authorized to allocate funds for SHOPP Minor B projects to 
individual Districts. 

4. SHOPP Minor A financial contributions to STIP projects will be allocated by the 
Commission only after independent utility for the SHOPP Minor A work and lack 
of responsibility by the STIP project sponsor for the SHOPP Minor A work is 
established and approved by the Director under the requirements of the 
Department's June 5, 2002, Minor A Project Policy memorandum. 

5. Projects funded jointly with SHOPP Minor A funds and other non-STIP or non-
SHOPP funds shall be administered as SHOPP Minor A projects, irrespective of 
the total cost of the project. 

E. The Director shall report all capital outlay allocation changes made under this 
delegation (both increases and decreases) to the Commission Executive Director on a 
monthly basis. At a minimum, the report will contain the following information: 

1. A listing of projects which, received increases or decreases during the prior 
month, including allocations revised downward to match lower contract allotment 
amounts. Include the following project information: project identifiers (both 
PPNO. and EA EFIS numbers), project type (STIP, SHOPP or SHOPP Minor), 
description of work, initial Commission allocation data and amount, current 
allocation amount, and the Director revised allocation amount. 

2. A cumulative total of Director approved increases and decreases .to funds 
allocated by the Commission during the fiscal year. It is intended that over time 
the Director approved decreases will be offset by the Director approved increases. 

F. The delegation of authority to adjust project allocations or modify project 
descriptions under this resolution does not apply to projects funded, wholly or in part, 
with CMIA, Route 99 and/or TCIF bond funds, ef to any Proposition lB bond 
projects that have an approved baseline agreement, or to projects funded with 
aeronautics account funds. Any changes to these projects must be approved by the 
Commission. 

G. The delegation of authority to adjust project allocations under this resolution does not 
apply to project allocations that the Commission previously adjusted in accordance 
with Streets and Highways Code section 188(d)(3), as first authorized by AB 608 



January 20, 2016 

(Chapter 815, Statutes of2001). The Commission must approve any further 
adjustments. 

H. The Director is authorized to increase Commission approved STIP and SHOPP 
project support component values; environmental studies and permits (E & P), 
preparation of plans specifications and estimates (PS&E), right of way support, and 
construction support to facilitate project delivery and construction completion within 
the following limits: 

1. For projects with total support component value of less than $1,000,000, the 
Director may adjust individual support components, provided the adjustment is 
undertaken prior to expenditure and does not increase the total Commission 
approved support value by more than $200,000. 

2. For projects with total support component value of $1 ,000,000 or more, the 
Director may adjust individual components, provided the adjustment is undertaken 
prior to expenditure and does not increase the total Commission approved support 
value by more than $200,000 plus 10 percent of the Commission approved value. 

3. The basis for calculating the adjustment authority limits is the cost in the most 
recent Commission adopted programming document as amended by Commission 
action. 

4. Any adjustments that exceed the authorized limits described above must be 
approved by the Commission. In addition, all subsequent increases to the cost 
shall be presented to the Commission for approval. 

5. The Director will review all allocation adjustment requests for appropriateness and 
need prior to approval. 

6. The Director shall report all project support component increases on a quarterly 
basis with the Department's Quarterly Delivery Report. 

2.2 THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this resolution superseded and replaces 
Resolution #G-09-12 and serves as a complete restatement of Resolution #G-12. 





State of Cal ifornia 
DEPARTMENT OFTRA~ PORTA TIO:\ 

California State Tmnsponation Agenc} 

Memorandum TAB26 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMI~~Jiiv 
CTCMeeting: March 26, 20 15 

From: NORMA ORTEG 
Chief Financial 0 1 

._ ____ CAI 1FnRNIA 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

4.19 - REPLACEMENT ITEM 
Action Item 

Michael Johnson 
State Transportation 
Asset Manager 

subject: TRANSPORT A TI ON ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN AND PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the following four asset classes for the 
Transportation Asset Management Plan (TAMP): (1) Pavements; (2) Bridges; (3) Culverts; and 
(4) Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) elements. In addition, the Department recommends 
the Commission approve the performance measures for each of these assets. 

ISSUE: 

On September 30, 2014, the Governor signed Legislation (Senate Bill [SB] 486, Chapter 
917) requiring the Department, in consultation with the Commission, to prepare a robust 
asset management plan to gu ide the development of the State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program (SHOPP) and requires the Commission to adopt related targets and 
performance measures that reflect state policy goals and objectives. The statute allows for 
the Department to prepare the asset management plan in phases. 

The Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21 st Century (MAP-21) established federal regulation 
governing asset management requirements for all ational Highway System (NHS) roads 
and bridges. 

Specific asset classes under MAP-21 include Pavement and Bridges, however, SB 486 does 
not direct asset classes nor does it define performances measures. 

BACKGROUND: 

Asset management is a strategic and systematic process of operating, maintaining, and improving 
physical assets. Its focus is on engineering and economic analysis, based upon quality 
information, to identify a structured sequence of maintenance, preservation, repair, rehabilitation, 
and replacement actions that will achieve and sustain a desired and sustainable state of good 
repair over the lifecycle of the assets at mfoimum practicable cost. 

"Provide a safe. sustainable, mtegraled and e.ffic1en11ransporta11011 system 
to enhance Cahforma 's t!COnomy and livab1!11y " 



------- ---~-

TAMP Milestone
~ 

 
-- ------------

Target Date 

Identification of the assets to be included in the TAMP March 2015 

Recommended performance measures March 2015 
I 

October 2015 Establishment of baseline conditions 
Performance target setting October 2015 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.: 4.19 
March 26, 2015 
REPLACEMENT ITEM 
Page 2of3 

As prescribed by SB 486, the Department is required to develop an asset management plan for 
the State Highway System with local projects coordinated, but not included, into the plan. The 
TAMP is required to be fully implemented by July 1, 2020, with Phase 1 beginning in July 2016. 
The Department is proposing that Phase 1 of the TAMP include the following items: 
-- --- ---

The first step in the development of the asset management plan is the definition of asset classes 
to be included in the plan and the associated performance measures for the defined assets. Once 
the asset classes and performance measures have been approved, the condition baselines and 
performance targets can be established. Consistent with federal requirements, and after careful 
consideration of the new mission for transportation, the Department recommends the inclusion of 
four asset classes and associated performance measures into the asset management plan, as 
described below. 

Pavements Pavement Area Good, Fair, Poor 
Brid es Deck Area Good, Fair, Poor 
Culverts Culvert Len Good, Fair, Poor 
ITS Elements % Operational 0 erational or Not 

The four noted asset classes account for approximately 70 percent of the total SHOPP fiscally 
constrained budget and represent key physical elements of the transportation system. A 
breakdown of the assets recommended for inclusion in the plan are as follows: 

Pavement 29% 
Brid es 27% 
Culverts 7% 
ITS Elements 7% 

Sub Total 70% 

The four recommend asset classes were selected for the following reasons: 
• They collectively represent 70% of the 2015 SHOPP Ten Year Needs 
• They lend themselves well to asset management (defined inventory, measureable 

condition, predictable deterioration rates and project size that justifies their inclusion) 
• Directly support the departments stewardship, sustainability and system performance 

goals 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation sys1em 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 

-- ---- ---- - - ~------- ----- - - ---

Asset Class Measurement Units Performance Measure 

------
Asset Class Percentage of 2015 SHOPP 

Ten Year Needs 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.: 4.19 
March 26, 2015 
REPLACEMENT ITEM 
Page 3 of3 

A summary listing of additional highway system assets not recommended for inclusion in the 
Transportation Asset Management Plan are listed in Appendix 1. 

The Department also recommends that the Commission adopt the recommended performance 
measures for the four recommended asset classes. Condition assessments of "Good'', "Fair" or 
"Poor" are based on federal criteria established for MAP-21 for the Pavement and Bridge assets. 
For Pavements, the condition classification is based on the pavement roughness, cracking and 
rutting. For Bridges, the condition classification is based on the lesser of the bridge deck, 
superstructure or substructure ratings as defined for the National Bridge Inventory (NBI). 
Culvert conditions are based on an aggregate inspection score of the condition of various 
attributes of the culvert. Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) elements are classified as 
operational or not based on field testing or observation. 

The Department recommends that the MAP-21 performance measures and units for Pavements 
and Bridges be adopted to ensure consistency and compliance with federal law. The Department 
further recommends that the Culvert performance measure mirror the measures for Bridges and 
Pavements. ITS elements are recommended to be measured based on the percentage of the 
inventory that is operational to serve the traveling public. 

Project Prioritization Pilot 

The Transportation Asset Management Plan will use a prioritization approach to evaluate 
benefits across all assets. This approach will prioritize projects in alignment with the 
Department's new mission, vision, goals and objectives. 

Upon approval of the asset classes and performance measures, the Department plans to run a 
pilot test process, parallel with traditional project selection methods, for the 2016 SHOPP 
development. The lessons learned during the pilot test, will be incorporated into the project 
selection methods for full implementation of the 2020 SHOPP. 

Attachment 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and hvab1l1ty" 



Reference No.: 4.19 
March 26, 2015 
Attachment 

This listing provides a summary of highway assets recommended for inclusion or exclusion from the 
Transportation Asset Management Plan. 

Included Asset Classes 
Highway Pavement 

Rigid Pavement 
Flexible Pavement 

Highway Structures 
Bridges 
Tunnels 

Highway Drainage 
Culverts 

Highway Operations 
Highway Loop Detectors 
Ramp Meters 
Changeable Message Signs 

Excluded Asset Classes 
Overhead Signs 
Pump Houses 
CCTV Cameras 
Weigh In Motion Scales 
Highway Barriers 
Bridge Barriers 
Roadside Rest Facilities 
Park and Ride Facilities 
Highway Lighting 
Highway Signs 
Sidewalks 
Traffic Management Centers 
Equipment Shops 
Labs 
Maintenance Stations 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.24 
Action 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

Prepared By: Kristina Assouri 
Chief Deputy Director  

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Subject: ADOPTION OF THE TRANSPORTATION ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 
GUIDELINES 

ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) adopt the Transportation Asset 
Management Plan Guidelines to implement the provisions of Senate Bill 486 (DeSaulnier, 2014) and 
the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (Senate Bill 1, Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Commission adopt the attached Transportation Asset Management Plan 
Guidelines (Attachment A) to implement provisions of Senate Bill 486 and Senate Bill 1, 
respectively. 

Staff further recommends that the Commission allow staff to make technical non-substantive edits to 
the final Transportation Asset Management Plan Guidelines and incorporate by reference any future 
policy actions taken by the Commission to reflect the latest revisions. 

BACKGROUND: 

Enabling Legislation 

Senate Bill (SB) 486 requires that the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), in 
consultation with the Commission, prepare a “robust” Transportation Asset Management Plan 
(TAMP) to inform and guide the project selection process for the State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program (SHOPP).  Subject to Government Code Section 14526.5, the Commission adopts 
the SHOPP and may decline to adopt the SHOPP if the Commission determines that the SHOPP is 
not sufficiently consistent with the TAMP.  The passage of SB 1 provides the first significant, stable, 
and on-going increase in state transportation funding in more than two decades and provides further 
direction on the development of the TAMP for the state.  

On May 5, 2017, Commission staff provided draft TAMP Guidelines to Caltrans for review and 
comment.  The draft TAMP Guidelines were also brought forward for input at the Commission’s 
May 17, 2017 meeting.  The Commission received comments from Caltrans to the draft TAMP 
Guidelines on June 5, 2017.  Subsequently, Commission staff met and conferred with Caltrans on the 
proposed edits to the draft TAMP Guidelines.  Edits which were not incorporated were discussed 
with Caltrans in subsequent meetings with staff.  Attachment A reflects the understanding of both 
Caltrans and the Commission as to their respective roles and responsibilities vis-à-vis the TAMP.  

Tab 25



 Reference No.: 4.24 
June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 11 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

Attachment B reflects actions taken by the Commission with respect to the development of the TAMP 
as of March 2017.  

Transportation Asset Management Plan Defined 

An asset management plan for transportation is a strategic and systematic process for the operation, 
maintenance and improvement of physical infrastructure assets that form the state highway system, 
including but not limited to pavement, structures, drainage features, traffic facilities, lighting, traffic 
management and other services.  It covers all forms of expenditure, including the capital investment, 
operation, maintenance, renewal and eventual disposal of such assets.  Through engineering and 
economic analysis based upon quality information, an asset management plan will provide a 
structured sequence of maintenance, preservation, repair, rehabilitation and replacement actions that 
will achieve and sustain a desired state of good repair over the lifecycle of the physical assets at 
minimum cost.   

Pursuant to SB 486, Caltrans, in consultation with the Commission, is required to prepare a “robust” 
asset management plan to inform and guide the project selection process for the SHOPP.  Subject to 
Government Code Section 14526.5, the Commission adopts the SHOPP and may decline to adopt the 
SHOPP if the Commission determines that the SHOPP is not sufficiently consistent with the TAMP.  

Government Code Section 14526.4 also establishes the requirements for Caltrans’ development of a 
TAMP and the Commission’s roles and responsibilities.  In pertinent part, Section 14526.4 sets forth 
the following:   

Caltrans’ responsibilities include:  

 Preparing, in consultation with the Commission, a robust TAMP to guide selection of SHOPP 
projects required by Section 14526.5.  

 Ensuring the TAMP is consistent with any applicable state and federal requirements. 

 If necessary, preparing the TAMP in phases, with the first phase to be implemented with the 2016 
SHOPP, and the complete TAMP to be prepared no later than the 2020 SHOPP. 

Commission’s responsibilities include:  

 Adopting targets and performance measures reflecting state transportation goals and objectives. 

 Reviewing and approving the TAMP, including the final version of the first phase and the 
complete plan prepared by Caltrans no later than the 2020 SHOPP.  

Attachments: 

Attachment A:  Transportation Asset Management Plan Guidelines 
Attachment B:  Commission Actions as of March 2017 



 Reference No.: 4.24 
June 28-29, 2017 

Page 3 of 11 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
TRANSPORTATION ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN GUIDELINES 

 

A. TRANSPORTATION ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 
Senate Bill 486 (DeSaulnier, 2014) requires that the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), 
in consultation with the California Transportation Commission (Commission), prepare a “robust” 
transportation Asset Management Plan (TAMP) to inform and guide the project selection process for the 
State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP).  Specifically, the legislative intent in support 
of an asset management plan is that it serves as a policy document to inform future transportation 
investment decision making.   

Subject to Government Code Section 14526.5, the Commission adopts the SHOPP and may decline to 
adopt the SHOPP if the Commission determines that the SHOPP is not sufficiently consistent with the 
TAMP.  Government Code Section 14526.4 also establishes the requirements for the development of the 
TAMP and the Commission’s roles and responsibilities.  Section 14526.4 sets forth the following:   

Caltrans responsibilities include:  

 Preparing, in consultation with the Commission, a robust TAMP to guide selection of SHOPP projects
required by Section 14526.5.  

 

 Ensuring the TAMP is consistent with any applicable state and federal requirements. 

 If necessary, preparing the TAMP in phases, with the first phase to be implemented with the 2016 
SHOPP, and the complete TAMP to be prepared no later than the 2020 SHOPP. 

Commission responsibilities include:  

 Adopting targets and performance measures reflecting state transportation goals and objectives. 

 Reviewing and approving the TAMP.  

B. STATE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES & ADOPTION OF PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
AND TARGETS 

Government Code Section 14526.4(c)(1) requires that the Commission, in connection with the TAMP, 
“adopt targets and performance measures reflecting state transportation goals and objectives.”  The 
Commission’s adoption of targets and performance measures reflects state transportation goals and 
objectives as identified in substantive part in State Legislation, Governor Executive Orders, and the 
California Transportation Plan.  The Commission’s adoption of targets and performance measures is also 
informed by Federal laws and regulations.  Therefore, the Commission expects that Caltrans will submit 
target and performance measure recommendations for Commission approval that align with these 
authoritative laws and policies and provide for the following:  

Preserve the Existing Transportation Infrastructure 

 Ensure existing assets are adequately maintained  

Improve the Safety of the Transportation System 



 Reference No.: 4.24 
June 28-29, 2017 

Page 4 of 11 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

  Support projects that minimize fatalities, injuries and reduce property damage 

 Provide for emergency preparedness and response 

Support State Environmental Goals 

 Conserve natural, agricultural and cultural resources 

 Reduce greenhouse gas emissions and other pollutants 

Support a Vibrant Economy 

 Enhance freight mobility, reliability, and global competitiveness 

Foster Livable and Healthy Communities 

 Support projects that address public health considerations 

 Support multimodal and/or active transportation elements 

In addition to establishing an TAMP in compliance with the state’s transportation goals and objectives, 
the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, Senate Bill (SB) 1, provides the first significant, stable, 
and on-going increase in state transportation funding in more than two decades.  In providing this funding, 
the Legislature has increased the Commission’s role in a number of existing programs, and created new 
programs for the Commission to oversee.  Specific to the implementation of the TAMP, the legislative 
intent of SB 1 includes but is not limited to the following:  

 Improving the condition of the state’s road system will have a positive impact on the economy as it
lowers the transportation costs of doing business, reduces congestion impacts for employees, and
protects property values in the state.  

 
 

 Well-maintained roads benefit all users, not just drivers, roads are used for all modes of transport, 
whether motor vehicles, transit, bicycles, or pedestrians.  

 Well-maintained roads additionally provide significant health benefits and prevent injuries and death 
due to crashes caused by poorly maintained infrastructure.  

 Relative to this account, SB 1 states that “it is the intent of the Legislature that the Department of 
Transportation and local governments are held accountable for the efficient investment of public funds 
to maintain the public highways, streets, and roads, and are accountable to the people through 
performance goals that are tracked and reported.” 

 SB 1 further states that it is the intent of the Legislature that Caltrans meet the following preliminary 
performance outcomes for additional state highway investments by the end of 2027, in accordance 
with applicable state and federal standards: 

- Not less than 98 percent of pavement on the state highway system in good or fair condition. 
- Not less than 90 percent level of service achieved for maintenance of potholes, spalls, and cracks. 
- Not less than 90 percent of culverts in good or fair condition. 
- Not less than 90 percent of the transportation management system units in good condition. 
- Fix not less than an additional 500 bridges. 

While State Legislation, Governor Executive Orders, the California Transportation Plan, and Federal laws 
and regulations serve as natural direction for establishment of state goals and priorities.  Given limited 
transportation funding, the Commission expects that Caltrans will recommend targets and performance 
measures that reflect federal and state goals and objectives, where applicable, through a policy lens that 



 CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.24 
June 28-29, 2017 

Page 5 of 11 
 

 STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

prioritizes high-traffic routes and corridors and identifies opportunities to maximize state funds with 
matching funds. 

C. TRANSPORTATION ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN COMPONENTS 
While Government Code Section 14526.4 defines an asset management plan to mean a “document 
assessing the health and condition of the state highway system with which the department is able to 
determine the most effective way to apply the state’s limited resources,” it provides no rubric for the 
development of such a plan.  For this, Caltrans and the Commission have relied on the federal requirements 
established in both the Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century (MAP-21) and the Fixing 
America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Acts, respectively, to formulate what constitutes the TAMP.  

According to federal requirements, each State is required to “develop a risk-based Asset Management 
Plan for the National Highway System to improve or preserve the condition of the assets and the 
performance of the system” (23 U.S.C. 119(e) (1), MAP-21 § 1106).  Under the federal requirements, 
States are required to address pavements and bridges in their asset management plans but are “encouraged” 
to include all infrastructure within the transportation system right-of-way.  Therefore, to ensure 
consistency with the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) specifications, the Commission expects 
that the Caltrans submitted TAMP shall, at a minimum, include the following components: 

a. A summary listing of the State’s assets; 

b. A description of the condition of the assets identified in section (a); 

c. Objectives and measures for asset management; 

d. Performance gap identification; 

e. Lifecycle cost and risk management analysis*  

(* With respect to life cycle cost planning, the Commission and Caltrans will assess the efficacy of the 
investment strategies outlined in the TAMP from a network perspective, and not a project-based 
perspective) 

f. A financial plan; and 

g. Investment strategies. 

While the federal requirements require the components described above to be applied to the pavements 
and bridge asset classes on the National Highway System (NHS), SB 486 is clear in its requirement that 
from the State’s perspective the TAMP contemplate this analysis for all asset classes within the State 
Highway System (SHS).  It is the expectation of the Commission that, pursuant to SB 486, a compliant 
TAMP will include the narrative or analysis for components a-d above for each asset class approved by 
the Commission, unless the Commission approves a different level of detail for such asset class based 
upon the recommendation of Caltrans and approval by the Commission at a Commission meeting.  A 
compliant TAMP will also include a global or cumulative analysis for all Commission approved asset 
classes that includes components e-g, unless otherwise modified and approved by the Commission.   

D. TRANSPORTATION ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN SAMPLE OUTLINE 
The FHWA Office of Asset Management, Pavements and Construction has included a number of sample 
outlines for State Departments of Transportation to use as they develop their transportation asset 
management plans.  Subject to State and federal requirements, the Commission expects Caltrans to follow 
the FHWA framework, in pertinent part, in developing the TAMP and presenting it for Commission 



 CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.24 
June 28-29, 2017 

Page 6 of 11 
 

 STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

approval. The FHWA outline for the State Departments of Transportation to utilize in the development of 
their respective asset management plans is included below:  

FHWA Outline for State Departments of Transportation 
Asset Management Plan Framework 

a.  Summary listing of 
SHS Assets 

Summarize the inventory. 

b.  Asset Inventory and 
Conditions 

Summarize the inventory and condition of the SHS assets. 

c.  Asset Management 
Objectives and 
Measures 

 Define the objectives of the asset management program.  
 Define levels of service and measures.  
 Define short term and long term condition targets. 

d.  Performance Gap 
Assessment 

 Define asset management planning assessment horizons.  
 Describe traffic growth and demand on the system.  
 Present an analysis of future funding versus condition scenarios.  
 Illustrate the performance gap between existing condition levels and 

future condition levels.  
e.  Lifecycle Cost 

Considerations and 
Risk Management 
Analysis 

 Define “lifecycle costs” and explain why they are important.  
 Describe the methodology used to address life cycle costs in the 

TAMP.  
 Set the context for risk management. 
 Define key programmatic risks associated with implementation of 

the TAMP (e.g., cost escalations, budget cuts and environmental 
delays.)  

 Define system risks that could adversely affect the SHS (e.g., asset 
failure and external events such as floods, earthquakes, and 
hurricanes.)  

 Provide a map showing the SHS assets most at risk.  
 Include a risk register that provides the following for each 

programmatic risk – likelihood of occurrence, consequences of 
occurrence, and mitigation activities. 

f.  Financial Plan  Summarize historic funding levels for asset management. 
 Define the amount of funds expected to be available for asset 

management and describe where funds will come from. 
 Define how funds will be allocated in the short term. 
 Define how funds will be allocated in the long term, as part of the 

asset management long term planning horizon.  
 Determine current value of the assets and describe the implications 

of various funding levels in terms of asset valuation and financial 
sustainability. 

g.  Investment Strategies  Describe key work strategies resulting from the above analyses. The 
strategies should include typical unit costs and typical timing.  

 Identify priorities for asset management improvement. 



 CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.24 
June 28-29, 2017 

Page 7 of 11 
 

 STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

E. COMMISSION APPROVED TRANSPORTATION ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN 
CLASSIFICATIONS 

At the March 2015 Commission meeting, Caltrans recommended the approval of four asset classes that 
comprise the majority of the SHOPP physical asset expenditures for inclusion in the TAMP.  A summary 
listing of 15 additional assets not recommended for inclusion in the TAMP were listed in Caltrans’ book 
item for a total of 19 asset classes.  The Commission requested that office buildings be added to the list of 
asset classes.  The Commission approved the primary and supplementary asset classes for inclusion in the 
TAMP, consisting of 20 asset classes identified below and expects that these asset classes will be included 
in the final TAMP.   

Furthermore, in the event there are any deletions, additions, or refinements to the list of approved asset 
classes, Caltrans will seek approval by the Commission prior to incorporating any changes to the final list 
of both primary and supplementary asset classes. The following primary and supplementary asset classes 
have been approved by the Commission and subject to inclusion in the TAMP:  

Compliant Transportation 
Asset Management Plan 

Components* 

Asset 
Inventory 

(a) 

Condition 
Assessment 

(b)  

Performance 
Measures  

and Targets 
(c) 

Performance  
Gap  

Identification 
(d) 

Primary Asset Classes **     
Bridges     
Culverts     
ITS Elements     
Pavements     
Supplementary Asset Classes     
Bridge Barriers     
CCTV Cameras     
Equipment Shops     
Highway Barriers     
Highway Lighting     
Highway Signs     

 Labs        
Maintenance Stations     
Office Buildings     
Overhead Signs    
Park and Ride Facilities ***     
Pump Houses    
Roadside Rest Facilities    
Sidewalks ***      
Traffic Management Centers     
Weigh in Motion Scales     

* A compliant TAMP will also include a global or cumulative analysis for all Commission approved asset classes that includes lifecycle cost 
and risk management analysis, where applicable, a financial plan, and Investment strategies. 
** For primary asset classes, Caltrans will perform a life cycle/risk management assessments 
*** For this asset class, Caltrans will perform accessibility analysis. 



 CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.24 
June 28-29, 2017 

Page 8 of 11 
 

 STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

F. SCHEDULE FOR SUBMISSION OF THE TRANSPORTATION ASSET MANAGEMENT 
PLAN PHASES INCLUDING PERFORMANCE MEASURES AND TARGETS 

Attachment B (Commission Actions as of March 2017) includes a summary of items submitted to the 
Commission by Caltrans and actions taken, if any, by the Commission related to the TAMP.  The 
Commission acknowledges that Caltrans must submit a compliant TAMP that addresses certain 
components outlined in these TAMP Guidelines for the purpose of compliance with state and federal 
regulation that includes how California will address asset management principles for the NHS and SHS.  
On or before the October 2017 Commission meeting, Caltrans shall present an updated TAMP to the 
Commission for review and approval that includes the following components for all Commission 
approved asset classes as specified in Section C of the TAMP Guidelines.  For the purposes of the October 
2017 draft TAMP, components e-g identified in Section C may be presented for Commission review and 
approval if such components are substantially completed by Caltrans. Caltrans’ proposed schedule for the 
submission of the October 2017 draft TAMP is as follows, and may be modified subject to mutual 
agreement: 

- October/2017: October 2017 draft TAMP published by Caltrans for stakeholder comments.  

- January/2018: October 2017 draft TAMP submitted to the Commission for formal comments.  

- March/2018: Commission adopted of the October 2017 TAMP. 

- April/2018: Submission of October 2017 TAMP to FHWA for compliance with federal 
requirements.   

G. REPORTING/ACCOUNTABILITY  
The Commission understands that Caltrans is currently working on various components and phases of the 
TAMP.  The Commission expects that as Caltrans completes various components and phases of the 
TAMP, that Caltrans will submit the TAMP revisions to the Commission for formal approval.  At a 
minimum, and no less frequently than on a quarterly basis, the Commission expects that Caltrans will 
provide reporting to the Commission on the development of components or phases of the Commission 
approved TAMP and on the implementation and achievement of the Commission approved and SB 1 
mandated targets and performance measures.  

The final update to the TAMP after the 2020 roll-out will be submitted to the Commission no later than 
January 31, 2021.  It is the expectation of the Commission that the final TAMP that is approved by the 
Commission is updated on odd years similar to the submission of the Ten Year SHOPP Plan.  Thereafter, 
at a minimum, and no less frequently than on a quarterly basis, the Commission expects that Caltrans will 
provide reporting to the Commission on the achievement of the Commission approved and SB 1 mandated 
targets and performance measures.  



 CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.24 
June 28-29, 2017 

Page 9 of 11 
 

 STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

ATTACHMENT B 

COMMISSION ACTIONS AS OF MARCH 2017 

As of March 31, 2017, the following actions have been taken by the Commission with respect to the 
Asset Management Plan: 

January 2015 

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans informed the Commission of the Federal asset management plan rule-
making process and indicated that the first phase of the Asset Management Plan is likely to include 
four asset classes:  Pavement, Bridges, Culverts, and Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) 
Elements.  Caltrans indicated a more detailed Asset Management Plan would be presented at the March 
2015 Commission meeting.  Commission staff requested a listing of all asset classes and an Asset 
Management Plan implementation timeline. 

Commission Action: This item was noticed and presented as an information item only and, therefore 
no actions were taken by the Commission. 

March 2015 

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans presented the following Phase I Asset Management Plan milestones: 

March 2015.  Identification of the asset classes recommended for inclusion in the Phase I Asset 
Management Plan (Pavement, Highway Structures (bridges & tunnels), Culverts, and Highway 
Operations (ITS Elements). 

March 2015.  Recommendation of performance measures (Good, Fair, Poor) for the Pavement, 
Bridges and Culvert asset classes and (Operational or Not) for the ITS Elements asset class. 

October 2015.  Establishment of the baseline conditions and performance targets for the four Phase I 
asset classes.   

At the meeting, Caltrans recommended four state highway system asset classes for inclusion in the 
TAMP:  Pavement, Bridges, Culverts, ITS Elements.  Caltrans also presented fifteen supplementary 
asset classes which would be “excluded” from the TAMP. 

Commission Action: The Commission approved the following four asset classes for inclusion in 
Phase I of the Asset Management Plan:  Pavement, Bridges, Culverts, and ITS Elements.  The 
Commission also approved Good, Fair, and Poor performance measures for the Pavement, Bridges, 
and Culverts asset classes and Operational or Not Operational performance measures for the ITS 
Elements asset class.  After much discussion, the Commission approved the supplementary classes 
and added office buildings to the list as well.  The Commission approved 20 asset classes (primary 
and supplementary) in total which included Pavement, Bridges, Culverts, ITS Elements. Overhead 
Signs, Pump Houses, Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) Cameras, Weigh in Motion Scales, Highway 
Barriers, Bridge Barriers, Roadside Rest Facilities, Park and Ride Facilities, Highway Lighting, 
Highway Signs, Sidewalks, Traffic Management Centers, Equipment Shops, Labs, and Maintenance 
Stations, and office buildings. 



 CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.24 
June 28-29, 2017 

Page 10 of 11 
 

 STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

October 2015 

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans requested that the Commission approve the use of existing 
performance measures and targets for the Pavement and Bridges asset classes until such time as the 
Federal asset management rule-making process is finalized, in place of the Good, Fair, Poor 
performance measures adopted by the Commission at the March 2015 meeting.  Caltrans requested to 
use the amount of distressed pavement for the Pavement asset class and the number of distressed 
bridges for the Bridges asset class.  For the four Phase I asset classes, Caltrans presented the baseline 
conditions and requested that the unconstrained targets be set as follows:  Pavement baseline condition 
84% good and unconstrained target 90% good, Bridges baseline condition 93% good and 
unconstrained target 90 % good, Culverts baseline condition 86% good and unconstrained target 90% 
good, ITS Elements baseline condition 68% good and unconstrained target 90% good.  Caltrans further 
requested that the Commission approve the development of performance targets based on a fiscally 
constrained budget over a four year time horizon. 

Commission Action: The Commission approved the use of the existing performance measures and 
targets for the Pavement and Bridges asset classes only until such time as the Federal asset 
management rule-making process is finalized.  The Commission approved the following 
unconstrained targets:  Pavement 90% good, Bridges 96% good, Culverts 90% good, and ITS 
Elements 90% good. 

March 2016 

Caltrans Submission: To meet the SB 486 requirements for a Phase 1 of the TAMP required to 
accompany the 2016 SHOPP, Caltrans presented a 2016 Asset Management Performance Report 
ahead of the Commission adoption of the 2016 SHOPP.  Caltrans stated the “report is provided to 
meet the Phase I requirement of the TAMP” and to address “the expected performance of the four core 
asset classes; pavement, bridges, culverts and ITS elements resulting from the 2016 SHOPP project 
portfolio as well as how each of the core assets are represented as they relate to the adoption of the 
proposed 2016 SHOPP.”   

Commission Action: The Commission requested that Caltrans return at the May 2016 Commission 
meeting to request an extension from the Commission for the approval of the TAMP performance 
measures and targets if the Federal rule-making process was not finalized by then.  This item was 
noticed as information item only and no action was taken by the Commission. 

May 2016 

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans requested an extension through August 2016 for Commission 
approval of Asset Management Plan performance measures and targets because the specific technical 
criteria proposed by the Federal government to determine Good, Fair and Poor performance measures 
for the Pavement and Bridges asset classes was still in the Federal rule-making process.  

Commission Action: The Commission approved the extension request with the stipulation that 
Caltrans was to return in August 2016 with recommendations for Asset Management Plan performance 
measures and targets either derived under Federal rules or Caltrans technical expertise. 

August 2016 



 CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.24 
June 28-29, 2017 

Page 11 of 11 
 

 STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Caltrans Submission: At the May 2016 Commission meeting, Caltrans committed to provide 
recommended performance targets for the four approved Asset Management Plan asset classes in time 
for the August meeting.  Unfortunately, the technical details for the Pavement and Bridge asset classes’ 
performance measures were still pending final Federal rules.  Caltrans developed the requested 
performance targets based on the draft Federal rules. However, Commission staff requested that 
Caltrans include the fiscal impacts of the proposed performance targets and to further explain the basis 
for the targets.  In lieu of a book item, Caltrans submitted a letter requesting postponement of the 
performance target discussion until the October 2016 meeting to allow time to produce the fiscal 
impacts of the proposed targets. 

Commission Action: Although, this item was noticed on the agenda as an action item, the 
Commission took no action after reviewing the Caltrans letter requesting a postponement of the 
performance target discussion. 

October 2016 

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans presented fiscally unconstrained performance targets for the four 
Phase I Asset Management Plan asset classes: Pavement, Bridges, Culverts and ITS Elements.  In 
addition, Caltrans subdivided the Pavement asset class into three subclasses: Class 1 Pavement 
(interstate freeways and other principal arterial and urban freeways/expressways), Class 2 Pavement 
(rural freeways/expressways and minor arterials), and Class 3 Pavement (major and minor collector 
routes).  Caltrans also presented the technical criteria used to determine the Good, Fair and Poor 
performance measures.   

Commission Action: The Commission approved the proposed fiscally unconstrained targets. 

January 2017 

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans presented an overview of its 2017 State Highway System Management 
Plan (SHSMP).  The SHSMP is a new Caltrans integrated plan that combines the Ten-Year SHOPP 
Plan and the Five-Year Maintenance Plan and implements a number of key asset management 
requirements.   

Commission Action: This item was noticed as information item only, the actual 2017 SHSMP 
document was not provided to the Commission for its consideration and no action was taken by the 
Commission. 

March 2017 

Caltrans Submission: Caltrans formally submitted the SHSMP dated March 8, 2017 to the 
Commission at the March 2017 Commission meeting.  

Commission Action: The Commission postponed action on the proposed SHSMP because the 
Commission was not provided adequate time to respond with its comments. Commission directed staff 
to provide comments to the SHOPP plan portion of the SHSMP at the May 2017 Commission meeting. 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.10 
Information - REVISED

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: CURTIS VANDERMOLEN 
Deputy Director 

Subject: ROAD CHARGE TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND PILOT PROGRAM 
UPDATE 

SUMMARY: 
In April and May, the California Transportation Commission’s (Commission) Road Charge 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met to receive reports from the California Department of 
Transportation (Caltrans) and consider policy implications related to the Road Charge Pilot 
Program (Pilot Program). Caltrans reported on the closeout of the participant pilot, and on overall 
findings from the 9-month Pilot Program conducted from July 1, 2016, through March 31, 2017.  

During the meeting the TAC members broke into the following three workgroups to discuss main 
issues related to Road Charge in California:  

(1) Data Privacy and Security; 

(2) Social Equity and Pricing; and 

(3) Administration and Enforcement. 

Staff will use the overarching policy perspectives resulting from the workgroup sessions, and 
information Caltrans shared to bring forward policy recommendations for the Commission to 
consider transmitting to the Legislature.  

The TAC is scheduled to meet on July 21 to focus on best management practices and provide input 
for recommendations in the Commission’s report to the Legislature. 

BACKGROUND: 
In 2014, the Governor signed Senate Bill (SB) 1077 (DeSaulnier) which required the Chair of the 
Commission to create, in consultation with the Secretary of the California State Transportation 
Agency (Transportation Agency), a TAC to study road charge alternatives to the California gas 
tax and to make recommendations to the Transportation Agency on the design and evaluation of a 
road charge Pilot Program. 

In December 2015, the TAC presented their Road Charge Pilot Program Design Recommendations 
Report to the Transportation Agency Secretary for the development and deployment of the pilot. 
In July 2016, Caltrans launched a nine-month pilot program with over 5,000 participating vehicles, 
which concluded on March 31, 2017. 

Tab 26



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.10 
 June 28-29, 2017  
 Page 2 of 2  
 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

In July 2017, the Transportation Agency is expected to submit a report on the findings of the Pilot 
Program to the Legislature, the Commission, and the TAC. The Agency’s report is required to 
address cost, privacy, jurisdictional issues, feasibility, complexity, acceptance, use of revenues, 
security and compliance, data collection technology, potential for additional driver services, and 
implementation issues. The Commission is required to include its recommendations regarding the 
Pilot Program in its annual report to the Legislature. 

Attachments:  
- Attachment A:  Road Charge Update Presentation 



California Road Charge Pilot Program 
Curtis Vandermolen
Deputy Director
California Transportation Commission
June 28, 2017

CaliforniaRoadChargePilot.com

Tab 26



Pilot Schedule

2

• CTC
Recommendations
to the Legislature

• Establish a pilot 

program design 
• Evaluation 

criteria 

Phase 2 

• Pre-pilot planning 

• Develop pilot 

program test plan 
• Procure 

independent 
evaluator 

Phase 3 

• Conduct live pilot 

• Concurrent 
independent 
evaluation 

Phase 4 

• Report find·ngs 

and eva uat·on 
resu ts 

• ext steps 



• CTC Road Charge TAC met on May 19 to discuss a variety 
of policy implications and possible recommendations.

• Transportation Agency is expected to issue a report on 
its findings in July.

• CTC Road Charge TAC will meet on July 21 to 
focus on recommendations.

• CTC is expected to include the final Road Charge report 
with recommendations to the Legislature in its annual 
report in December.

Next Steps

3



Final Report Policy Perspectives

4

Data Security Privacy Rural vs. Urban

Other State Policies Fleet Parity Rate Setting

Income Equity Admin Costs



Other Agency Efforts

5

• Caltrans will study a pay-at-the-pump and pay-at-the-charging-station method of 
mileage reporting using federal FAST Act funds.

• Round 1 FAST Act - $750,000
• Round 2 FAST Act – Applications were due June 12

• Washington State will begin a 12-month pilot in January 2018.
• The I-95 Corridor Coalition have conducted two phases of study. Two states have

withdrawn, but the effort continues with reduced funding.
 

• 14 western states participating in RUC West coalition (through Caltrans).
• Finalizing a report on impacts for rural drivers.



Questions?

6

Curtis Vandermolen
Deputy Director

California Transportation Commission
916-651-6143

curtis.Vandermolen@dot.ca.gov



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

SUMMARY: 

Since the period reported at the last California Transportation Commission (Commission) 
meeting, the California Department of Transportation (Department) allocated or sub-allocated: 

• $212,060,000 for construction and $46,798,000 for construction engineering for 87
emergency construction projects, pursuant to the authority granted under Resolution
G-11 (2.5f.(1)).

• $2,921,000 for construction and $1,517,000 for construction engineering for three safety
projects, pursuant to the authority granted under Resolution
G-03-10 (2.5f.(3)).

• $4,912,000 for seven State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Minor
A projects, pursuant to the authority granted under Resolution G-05-16 (2.5f.(4)).

As of May 23, 2017, the Department has allocated or sub-allocated the following for 
construction in the Fiscal Year 2016-17: 

• $619,309,000 for 336 emergency construction projects.
• $114,940,000 for 34 safety delegated projects.
• $25,574,000 for 36 SHOPP Minor A projects.

BACKGROUND: 

The Commission, by Resolution G-11, as amended by Resolution G-11-16, delegated to the 
Department authority to allocate funds to correct certain situations caused by floods, slides, 
earthquakes, material failures, slip outs, unusual accidents or other similar events.   

This authority is operative whenever such an event: 

1. Places people or property in jeopardy.
2. Causes or threatens to cause closure of transportation access necessary for:

a. Emergency assistance efforts.
b. The effective functioning of an area’s services, commerce, manufacture or

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5f. 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: INFORMATIONAL REPORTS – DELEGATED ALLOCATIONS 
EMERGENCY G-11, SHOPP G-03-10 SAFETY, AND MINOR G-05-16 

Tab 27



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.5f. 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 4 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

agriculture. 
c. Persons in the area to reach their homes or employment. 

3. Causes either an excessive increase in transportation congestion or delay, or an 
excessive increase in the necessary distances traveled. 

Resolution G-11 authorizes the Department to allocate funds for follow-up restoration projects 
associated with, and that immediately follow an emergency condition response project.  
Resolution G-11 also requires the Department to notify the Commission, at their next meeting, 
whenever such an emergency allocation has been made. 

On March 30, 1994, the Commission delegated to the Department authority to allocate funds 
under Resolution G-11, as amended by Resolution G-11-16.  This authority allows the 
Department to begin work without waiting for the next Commission meeting to receive an 
allocation. 

On March 28, 2001, the Commission approved Resolution G-01-10, as amended by Resolution 
G-03-10, delegating to the Department authority to allocate funds for SHOPP safety projects.  
This authority allows the Department to begin work without waiting for the next Commission 
meeting to receive an allocation. 

Resolution G-05-16 authorizes the Department to sub-allocate funds for Minor projects.  At the 
June 2016 meeting, the funding and project listing for the FY 2016-17 Lump Sum Minor 
Construction Program was approved by the Commission under Resolution FM-15-06.   

The SHOPP, as approved by the Commission, is a four-year program of projects with the total 
annual proposed expenditures limited to the biennial Commission-approved Fund Estimate.  
The Commission, subject to monthly reporting and briefings, has delegated to the Department 
the authority to allocate funds for safety projects and emergency projects.  The Department uses 
prudent business practices to manage the combination of individual project cost increases and 
savings to meet Commission policies. 

In all cases, the delegated authority allows the Department to begin work without waiting for 
the next Commission meeting to receive an allocation. 

The Department has complied with the National Environmental Policy Act and the California 
Environmental Quality Act requirements in preparing these projects. 

Attachment 



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

In and near Crescent City, from 2.7 miles south of Hamilton Road
to 0.1 mile north of Washington Boulevard.  Heavy rainfall 
beginning January 7, 2017 through February 2017 resulted in a
sinkhole, failed drainage systems, and embankment erosion.  Field
reviews conducted on February 16 and 17, 2017 revealed a
downdrain had separated from the culvert outlet. The project will
reconstruct an embankment sinkhole and modify drainage
systems. The work is necessary to prevent further damage and
prevent lane loss to traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $800,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

01-1126
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$200,000
CONST

$600,000
0117000089

4
0H050

Emergency

001-0042 SHA
20.10.201.130

$200,000

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $600,000
20.20.201.130

1
$800,000

Del Norte
01-DN-101
20.0/R28.0

Near Bridgeville, from 0.3 mile west of Jaymar Lane to 1.7 miles
west of Trinity County line.  Beginning on January 7, 2017, a series
of storm events caused multiple slides, sinkholes, slipouts, and
distressed pavement. Responding day and night to the damages,
Department forces were inundated beyond the Department's 
capacity. The project will remove and dispose of slide debris and
hazardous trees, support ongoing geotechnical investigations, and
repair roadway. Supplemental work that consists of temporary
shoring, excavation, guardrail repair, and construction of Hilfiker
Welded Wire retaining wall is needed to address additional slides
(PM 3.0 and PM 15.8) that are in proximity to existing work limits.
This work is necessary to stabilize storm damaged slopes and
embankments prior to subsequent rain events, prevent lane
closures, and restore safe passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/22/17: $1,500,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  04/27/17: $600,000
Revised Allocation: $2,100,000

$600,000

Humboldt
01-Hum-36
19.0/44.0

2 01-2470
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$100,000
CONST

$500,000
0117000074

4
0G920

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $100,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $500,000
20.20.201.130

Near Willow Creek, from 0.3 mile west of Tish Tang Campground
to Tish Tang Campground.  A large landslide first occurred at this SHOPP/16-17
location in January 2016.  An emergency contract was initiated and
work continued through spring 2016 and summer 2016 to stabilize
the slide area.  Rockfall fencing was in the process of being
installed when the slide reactivated during a series of storms
beginning January 7, 2017.  Additional work is necessary to clear
the landslide debris and stabilize the slope to keep the route open
and restore traveler safety. This project will provide traffic control,
dispose of slide debris, repair slope and roadway, dewater the site,
provide erosion control, and monitor further slide activity. Due to a
series of February 2017 storm events, supplemental work is
necessary to address a new large slide (PM 4.3) that caused a full
road closure and required a contractor to respond quickly. The
additional work includes remove slide debris, repair guardrail,
grade upper slope, install rockfall catch fence at bottom of slope,
and support ongoing geotechnical assessment.

Initial G-11 Allocation  01/24/17: $500,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  04/28/17: $1,300,000
Revised Allocation: $1,800,000

$1,300,000

Humboldt
01-Hum-96

7.8/8.0

01-2466

CON ENG
$300,000
CONST

$1,000,000
0117000066

4
0G840

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $300,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $1,000,000
20.20.201.130

3

Page 1



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

June 28-29, 2017

Near Weitchpec, from 3.0 miles west of Klamath River to 0.6 mile
east of Upper Weitchpec School Road.  On February 21, 2017
saturated soil conditions resulted in a slipout occurring and
immediately closed the roadway. The roadway settled three feet
overnight. As per geotechnical investigations, the project will 
provide one-way traffic control, stabilize slope, repair drainage
system, and reconstruct roadway. This work is necessary to
prevent further slope degradation and to reopen the highway.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $4,150,000
(Additional $25,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$4,150,000

Humboldt
01-Hum-96
20.0/24.0

01-2478
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$950,000
CONST

$3,200,000
0117000087

4
0H030

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $950,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $3,200,000
20.20.201.130

4

Near Orleans, from 0.9 mile east of Upper Weitchpec Road to 0.8
mile west of Siskiyou County line.  Storm events beginning January
7, 2017 caused multiple slides, sinks, slipouts, flooding, and 
blocked drainage systems at various locations. Maintenance
requested assistance because the storm-related damage exceeds
available resources. As per geotechnical recommendations, the
project will remove slide debris, provide slide monitoring, modify
drainage systems, construct rockfall protection measures, and
reconstruct roadway. The work is necessary to mitigate further
damage, reopen lanes, and restore safe passage to traveling
public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/17/17: $2,600,000
(Additional $25,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$2,600,000

Humboldt
01-Hum-96
24.2/R44.2

01-2482
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$600,000
CONST

$2,000,000
0117000127

4
0H190

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $600,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $2,000,000
20.20.201.130

5

Near Garberville, from Mendocino County line to 0.3 mile north of
Skyway Road.  Heavy rainfall beginning January 7, 2017 caused
multiple culvert failures that resulted in sinkholes and shoulder
damage, confirmed by video inspection. This project will repair
sinkholes, repair and modify drainage systems, provide traffic
control, and reconstruct roadway. The work is necessary to prevent
further damage and to restore traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $4,100,000
(Additional $15,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$4,100,000

Humboldt
01-Hum-101
T0.0/R13.0

01-2480
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$700,000
CONST

$3,400,000
0117000103

4
0H100

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $700,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $3,400,000
20.20.201.130

6

Near Martins Ferry, from 1.7 miles north of Mitchell Road to 1.4
miles north of Weitchpec School Road.  Heavy rainfall starting
January 7, 2017 lead to slope and culvert failures. The existing
drainage system was overwhelmed which lead to a slide near the
culvert inlet. The recent storm exacerbated the damage by causing
debris and water to further erode the unstable slope. This project
will remove slide debris, repair slipout, strengthen embankment
armament, repair drainage systems, repair roadway, and provide
traffic control. Supplemental work is necessary to address three
additional locations identified by continued Geotechnical
assessment.  The additional work includes slide debris removal, a
500-foot long deep underdrain installation, grading modifications to
drainage ditches, and roadway reconstruction.  This work is
necessary to prevent further roadway damage and avoid complete
highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/06/17: $950,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  04/27/17: $1,680,000
Revised Allocation: $2,630,000

$1,680,000

Humboldt
01-Hum-169

28.0/32.0

01-2471
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$330,000
CONST

$1,350,000
0117000076

4
0G930

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $330,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $1,350,000
20.20.201.130

7

Page 2



 
 

   CTC Financial Vote List 
     

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

  

       
     

      
    

    
     
    

     
     

   
     

 

 

        
        

    
    

     

   
     

 

 Page 3
	

June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

8 
$3,600,000 

Near Ferndale, at Eel River (Fernbridge) Bridge No. 04-0134.  After 
a series of storm events beginning January 7, 2017, Maintenance 

01-2479 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$600,000 

Humboldt 
01-Hum-211
R77.2/78.6 

 

crews reported significant scour at the bridge and 2,500 feet long 
by 165 feet wide embankment. Conditions threaten bridge stability 
and require immediate action to mitigate the ongoing scour 
conditions. This project will place rock slope protection (RSP) at 

CON ENG 
$600,000 
CONST 

$3,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$3,000,000 

abutments and piers, install riverbank scour prevention measures, 0117000096 
and reconstruct embankment with armoring. The work is necessary 4 
to reduce further erosion and to prevent lane loss to traveling 0H070 
public. 

Emergency 
Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $3,600,000 
(Additional $30,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

9 
$3,900,000 

Near Miranda,  from  0.1  mile south  of  Fish  Creek Road to  Madrona 
Road.  After  heavy rainfall  beginning January 7,  2017 caused a 
slipout, sinkhole,  and a failed  culvert. The  project  will remove slide 
debris,  repair drainage systems, stabilize  slope with  retaining  wall, 
and restore  roadway.  The  work is necessary to  protect  the  roadway 
and restore  safe  passage for  traveling  public. 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/06/17: $3,900,000 
(Additional  $25,000  was allocated for  right  of  way purposes). 

01-2476 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$900,000 

Humboldt 
01-Hum-254 

4.0/6.0 

CON ENG 
$900,000 
CONST 

$3,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$3,000,000 

0117000085 
4 

0H010 

Emergency 

10 
$3,250,000 

Near Lakeport, from 0.1 mile north of Spruce Grove Road to 0.1 
mile north of Hofacker Lane.  On February 20, 2017, a sinkhole 

01-3114 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$550,000 

Lake 
01-Lak-29 
12.0/15.0 

developed in the  roadway shoulder and grew exponentially 
overnight  and posed a threat  to  adjacent roadway.  Hydraulics 
investigation  revealed a crushed seven foot  diameter  culvert.  The 
project will replace drainage systems, stabilize slope, and repair 

CON ENG 
$550,000 
CONST 

$2,700,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,700,000 

roadway. The work is necessary to mitigate embankment erosion 0117000090 
and prevent lane loss to the traveling public. 4 

0H060 
Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $3,250,000 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). Emergency 



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

June 28-29, 2017

Near Middletown, from 0.2 mile east of Grouse Springs Road to 0.1
mile east of Socrates Mine Road.  A series of storms starting
January 8, 2017 within the limits of the former Valley Fire burn area
threatens roadway stability, safety and mobility at four locations.  At
one location, the existing culvert system was overwhelmed
resulting in flows crossing the roadway, saturating the slope
leading to voids, failure, and partial roadway closure.  Culvert and
wingwall failure occurred at another location.  Embankment slope
failure resulted in roadway settlement and lane closure at a third
location, and a landslide occurred at the fourth location.  This
project will remove and dispose of debris, regrade and stabilize
slopes, repair and modify drainage systems, repair roadway 
surfaces, and provide erosion control measures and traffic control.
Ongoing geotechnical investigations will determine further repair
strategies as required.  Supplemental work is necessary to address
additional locations identified by continued Geotechnical
assessment. The additional work includes remove slide debris,
stabilize slope, remove hazardous trees, repair and modify
drainage, reconstruct roadway, and continue to support
Geotechnical investigations.

Initial G-11 Allocation  01/24/17: $2,000,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  04/17/17: $3,750,000
Revised Allocation: $5,750,000
(Additional $15,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$3,750,000

Lake
01-Lak-175
17.4/23.6

01-3113
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$550,000
CONST

$3,200,000
0117000056

4
0G750

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $550,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $3,200,000
20.20.201.130

11

Near Elk, from 0.5 mile north of Philo Greenwood Road to 0.5 mile
south of Navarro Bluff Road.  On February 8, 2017, a slipout 
eroded embankment, damaged guard railing, and caused roadway 
settlement.  Hydraulics investigations revealed a sinkhole extended
beneath the roadway created by 60-inch failed culvert. This project
will remove slide debris, stabilize slope, repair drainage system
with jack and bore method, and reconstruct roadway. This work is
necessary to restore the roadway and provide safe passage to the
traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $1,600,000
(Additional $15,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Mendocino
01-Men-1
34.4/38.4

01-4669
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$350,000
CONST

$1,250,000
0117000084

4
0H000

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $350,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $1,250,000
20.20.201.130

12
$1,600,000

Near Willits, at 0.8 mile east of James Creek Bridge.  Heavy rains
beginning January 7, 2017 resulted in a landslide and complete
roadway closure.  The volume and continuing slide movement have
overwhelmed the maintenance forces.  This project will place and
maintain a debris flow barrier, remove slide debris and hazardous
trees, stabilize the slope, repair drainage systems, repair roadway
surfacing, dewater, and provide erosion control.  The project will
also provide ongoing traffic control to keep the roadway safely
open to the traveling public.  Ongoing geotechnical studies will
determine final strategies for slope stability.  Supplemental work is
required to address additional slides (PM 21.36, PM 26.14) that
occurred throughout January 2017 into February 2017. The
additional work includes remove slide debris and hazardous trees,
stabilize slope, repair and modify drainage, and repair roadway.

Initial G-11 Allocation  01/24/17: $500,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $1,025,000
Revised Allocation: $1,525,000

$1,025,000

Mendocino
01-Men-20

20.8

01-4659
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$225,000
CONST

$800,000
0117000057

4
0G760

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $225,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $800,000
20.20.201.130

13

Page 4



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

June 28-29, 2017

Near Calpella, at East Fork Russian River Bridge No. 10-0184.
Beginning January 7, 2017, a series of storm events created an
accelerated failing bridge deck surface treatment including
delamination and potholes. As per Maintenance recommendations,
the project will include traffic control, remove delaminated deck
overlay, replace joint seals, and place polyester concrete overlay.
The work is necessary to mitigate further deterioration and restore
traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/27/17: $1,850,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$1,850,000

Mendocino
01-Men-20

36.4

01-4667
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$350,000
CONST

$1,500,000
0117000077

4
0G940

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $350,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $1,500,000
20.20.201.130

14

Near Willits, at 0.8 mile south of Route 20.  A series of storms
starting January 8, 2017 through January 11, 2017 caused two
landslides at the northern (150 ft.) and southern (350 ft.) ends of
the slope. Maintenance crews responded with lane closures, but
the repairs needed exceeded resources. This project will repair 
drainage systems, remove slide debris, provide traffic control, 
repair roadway, and reconstruct slope. Ongoing geotechnical
investigations will determine additional repair strategies.
Supplemental work is necessary to address final Geotechnical
slope repair recommendations that include constructing a 20-foot
tall buttress wall of 8-foot to 11-foot thick rock slope protection
(RSP) with slope grading at top of slope, and modify drainage in
new buttress wall area.  The estimated total of RSP needed is
currently 36,000 tons.  The work is necessary to protect traveler
safety and prevent further damage to the roadway.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/16/17: $2,000,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  04/17/17: $4,800,000
Revised Allocation: $6,800,000

$4,800,000

Mendocino
01-Men-101

R43.2

01-4662
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$800,000
CONST

$4,000,000
0117000060

4
0G790

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $800,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $4,000,000
20.20.201.130

15

Near Laytonville, from 0.7 mile south of Sloan Road to 0.8 mile
north of Bell Springs Road.  Heavy rains beginning in early January
2017 caused accelerated pavement failure. Sustained rainfall
saturated the pavement causing large sporadic potholes. The
surface layer failure along with underlying structural section failure
requires daily maintenance which exceeds the resources of
Department forces since the repairs cannot withstand traveler
demands. In addition, CHP has received personal property damage
claims due to the roadway deterioration. The project will repair
water saturated failed pavement concrete slabs and surfacing, 
repair drainage system, and provide traffic control. The work is
necessary to halt further damages and to prevent highway
closures.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/17/17: $10,000,000
(Additional $5,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$10,000,000

Mendocino
01-Men-101

64.0/82.0

01-4672
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$2,000,000

CONST
$8,000,000

0117000104
4

0H110

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $2,000,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $8,000,000
20.20.201.130

16

Page 5



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

June 28-29, 2017

In Cummings, from Rattlesnake Creek to 0.8 mile north of Route
271 Separation; also on Route 271, from Route 101 to 0.7 mile
south of Marion Lane (PM 0.0 to PM 4.0).  Beginning January 7,
2017 a series of storm events caused sinkholes, damaged
drainage systems, and distorted and cracked the asphalt roadway.
The project will repair roadway sinkholes, modify and repair
drainage systems, stabilize slope with soldier pile wall or rock
buttress pending geotechnical final recommendations, and
reconstruct roadway. The work is necessary to prevent further
roadway deterioration, lane loss, and restore traveler safety.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/27/17: $6,950,000
(Additional $25,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$6,950,000

Mendocino
01-Men-101
R84.0/R85.5

01-4673
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$950,000
CONST

$6,000,000
0117000105

4
0H120

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $950,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $6,000,000
20.20.201.130

17

Near Leggett, at 0.3 mile south of Bridges Creek.  On January 6,
2017 heavy rainfall initiated landslide and rockfall destabilizing
slope and damaging roadway. As per geotechnical
recommendations, Department forces installed temporary rockfall
fencing and barrier railing along roadway shoulder. On March 9,
additional slide activity fully closed the roadway. The project will
remove slide debris, rock scale and grade slope, install rockfall
protection measures, install 24-hour traffic control signalization, 
repair roadway, and support ongoing geotechnical investigation.
The work is necessary to prevent further damage and to reopen the
highway. Once the investigation is completed, additional funds will 
be needed to implement final recommendations.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $1,600,000
(Additional $15,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$1,600,000

Mendocino
01-Men-101

97.1

01-4671
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$400,000
CONST

$1,200,000
0117000099

4
0H090

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $400,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $1,200,000
20.20.201.130

18

Near Albion, from 0.5 mile east of Route 1 to 1.5 miles east of
Route 1.  Heavy rainfall beginning January 7, 2017 through
February 2017 resulted in a sinkhole and overwhelmed culverts
causing roadway flooding. Standing water and debris compromised
numerous culverts in the area, which culminated in extended road
closures. This project will provide traffic control, provide clear water
diversion, repair drainage systems, restore roadway. The work is
necessary to mitigate storm-related damage and reopen roadway
to traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $1,000,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$1,000,000

Mendocino
01-Men-128

0.5/1.5

01-4670
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$250,000
CONST

$750,000
0117000098

4
0H080

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $250,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $750,000
20.20.201.130

19

Page 6



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

June 28-29, 2017

Near Laytonville, from Route 101 to 1.0 mile east of Middle Fork
Eel River Bridge.  On January 7, 2017, a series of storm events 
caused multiple slides, damaged drainage systems, and an
embankment slipout. The project will remove slide debris, stabilize
slopes, repair drainage systems, provide support for geotechnical
investigations, and repair roadway. The design and construction
will require close coordination with environmental agencies and the
Round Valley Tribe. Any additional work is pending a final 
recommendation from ongoing investigation. On February 16, 
2017, an additional slipout (PM 23.43) occurred and supplemental
work is necessary to provide traffic control for eastbound lane
closure restrictions, reconstruct embankment, and repair roadway.
In addition, continued Geotechnical investigations are working to
issue a final recommendation for retaining wall design at PM 16.07.
The work is necessary to prevent continued slope failure from 
subsequent rain events, avoid lane closures, and restore safe 
passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/22/17: $2,000,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  04/27/17: $850,000
Revised Allocation: $2,850,000

$850,000

Mendocino
01-Men-162
R0.0/16.2

01-4665
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$150,000
CONST

$700,000
0117000072

4
0G900

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $150,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $700,000
20.20.201.130

20

Near Hopland, from 1.0 mile east of Buckman Drive Road to 0.5
mile east of McDowell Sidehill Viaduct.  Heavy rainfall beginning
January 7, 2017 caused a slide and slipout that damaged the
roadway, created intermittent road closures, and reduced access to
private property in the area. On February 2, a sinkhole developed
and progressed into a slipout that created a 75 foot by 6 foot high
scarp. By April 2017, the slide progressed and debris breached a
private road and was no longer passable. As per ongoing
geotechnical investigations, the project will provide traffic control,
repair drainage systems, repair slipout, remove slide debris, 
construct soldier pile retaining walls, and repair roadway. The work
is necessary to mitigate further roadway damage, restore access to
private property, and reestablish safe passage to traveling public. 

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/27/17: $3,600,000
(Additional $50,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

Mendocino
01-Men-175

5.0/9.0

01-4681
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$850,000
CONST

$2,750,000
0117000130

4
0H210

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $850,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $2,750,000
20.20.201.130

21
$3,600,000

Near Boonville, from Route 128 to 0.1 mile east of Butler Ranch
Road.  Heavy rainfall beginning January 7,2017 through February
2017 resulted in roadway flooding, overwhelmed culverts, and
distorted roadway. Ongoing investigations confirmed failed culverts
and saturated soil conditions under roadway. This project will
provide traffic control, repair slipouts, replace and repair drainage
systems, and restore roadway. The work is necessary to prevent 
further embankment erosion and mitigate roadway loss.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $2,125,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$2,125,000

Mendocino
01-Men-253

0.0/13.0

01-4674
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$425,000
CONST

$1,700,000
0117000106

4
0H130

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $425,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $1,700,000
20.20.201.130

22

Page 7



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

June 28-29, 2017

Near Greenville, from 0.1 mile north of Indian Falls Road to 0.5
mile north of Indian Falls Road (PM 11.6/11.9); also, at 0.3 mile
north of Greenville Wolf Creek Road (PM 24.5).  Heavy rainfall
starting January 6, 2017, carried rocks and debris that plugged a
culvert, then allowing water to flow over the roadway and scour the
embankment.  The scour action ultimately undermined the roadway
resulting in 24-hour one way traffic control. This project will
reconstruct embankment with keyed-in rock buttress, restore the
drainage system, and reconstruct the pavement. Supplemental
work is necessary to address an additional slipout, bridge scour,
culvert failure, and roadway ditch erosion that occurred on 
February 9, 2017. Additional reconstruction of slope, repair of
roadway, and drainage system repairs will be performed. The work
will stabilize the slopes and allow the roadway to be fully re- 
opened. Additionally, at PM 24.5, a culvert was plugged by a large
rock causing the pipe to separate, scouring the backfill, and
threatening the stability of the roadway above. The work at this
location will include replacing the culvert to restore drainage and
prevent further erosion.  Continued February 2017 storm events
have redefined the work limits to be from PM 8.73 to PM 29.9.
Supplemental funding is needed to implement final
recommendations to install a 42-inch culvert at PM 26.22, install
double 48-inch culverts with headwall at PM 27.72, construct
additional rock lined ditch, and repair roadway from PM 26.22 to
PM 27.72.

Initial G-11 Allocation  1/18/17: $2,050,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  2/23/17: $2,550,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  5/17/17: $1,600,000
Revised Allocation: $6,200,000

$1,600,000

Plumas
02-Plu-89
11.6/11.9

02-3676
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$400,000
CONST

$1,200,000
0217000055

4
3H090

Emergency

001-0890 FTF $400,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0890 FTF $1,200,000
20.20.201.130

23

In Plumas County on various routes at various locations, Route 49
(PM 0.0 to PM 7.5), Route 70 (PM 26.0 to PM 95.7), and Route 89
(PM 0.0 to 8.7); also in Lassen County, on Route 70 (PM 0.0 to PM
3.9).  Beginning on February 6, 2017, a serious of storms caused
flooding which closed the roadway at various locations.
Overwhelmed drainage systems have caused severe scour and
undermining of pavement, plugging culverts and filling debris racks,
accelerating surface damage of pavement including potholes and 
scour holes at bridge abutments. This project will reconstruct 
multiple embankment slipouts, reconstruct shoulder, re-grade
drainage ditches, install rock slope protection (RSP) at bridge
abutments, repair drainage systems, and reconstruct roadway.
Supplemental work is necessary to address newly identified
damage previously covered by snow and to complete ongoing
repairs of scoured embankment and undermined roadway.  FHWA
approved permanent restoration includes installing drainage and
improving scour protection by installing control weir and rock
vanes.  This work is necessary to prevent additional damage and
avoid complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $2,500,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  05/17/17: $2,500,000
Revised Allocation: $5,000,000

$2,500,000

Plumas
02-Plu-Var

Var

02-3686
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$500,000
CONST

$2,000,000
0217000099

4
3H330

Emergency

001-0890 FTF $500,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0890 FTF $2,000,000
20.20.201.130

24

Page 8



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

June 28-29, 2017

Near Burney, from 0.9 mile east of Supan Road to 0.7 mile west of
Buffum Road; also from 0.1 mile east of Terry Mill Road to 0.3 mile
east of Terry Mill Road (PM 68.35 to PM 62.14); also at 0.9 mile
east of Terry Mill Road (PM 69.22).  On February 6, 2017, winter
storms and melting snow have caused a slipout, damaged
drainage systems, and compromised the roadway structural
section. The project will stabilize slope with rock slope protection
(RSP), repair and modify drainage systems, and repair asphalt
roadway. The work is necessary to prevent further slope damage
and restore roadway for traveler safety. 

Initial G-11 Allocation  05/11/17: $1,700,000

$1,700,000

Shasta
02-Sha-299
62.0/62.1

02-3693
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$400,000
CONST

$1,300,000
0217000133

4
3H510

Emergency

001-0890 FTF $400,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0890 FTF $1,300,000
20.20.201.130

25

In Dunsmuir, at 0.1 mile north of Dunsmuir Avenue.  On February
17, 2017 a landslide occurred after heavy rainfall. The failing
embankment poses an imminent threat to the public due to two
collapsed benches above the roadway. The slide material is
suspended on the slope within the trees, but the slope condition
remains unstable. The project will remove slide debris and
hazardous trees, place rock slope protection (RSP), and
reestablish water diversion to concrete channels. The work is
necessary to prevent further slope instability and prevent roadway
damage.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $3,200,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$3,200,000

Siskiyou
02-Sis-5

2.6

02-3689
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$700,000
CONST

$2,500,000
0217000105

4
3H390

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $700,000

$2,500,000

20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA
20.20.201.130

26

Near Mt. Shasta, from 0.1 mile north of Mott Road to 0.4 mile north
of Abrams Lake Road; also near Yreka, from Juniper Creek Bridge
to Greenhorn Creek Bridge (PM R44 to PM R46).  From December
2016 through February 2017, multiple storm events caused
accelerated pavement damage including over 70 cracked asphalt
slab failures. The saturated soil conditions have destabilized the
structural section of the roadway where repair materials continue to
erode. The project will provide traffic control, remove failed
pavement, and restore roadway. The work is necessary to prevent
further damage and complete highway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $3,000,000

$3,000,000

Siskiyou
02-Sis-5
6/R13.5

02-3690
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$500,000
CONST

$2,500,000
0217000107

4
3H400

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $500,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $2,500,000
20.20.201.130

27

Near Mad River, from 0.3 mile east of Mad River Rock Lookout
Road to 1.0 mile west of South Fork Mountain Road; also at 0.8
mile west of Trinity Pines Road (PM 24.01).  On February 17, 2017,
two slipouts occurred resulting in dropped pavement ranging from
three to ten inches. The slipouts were caused by heavy rain,
saturated asphalt, and embankment conditions. The project will
construct a soldier pile wall, install a rock buttress, and reconstruct
the roadway. The work is necessary to restore traveler safety and
to prevent further damage from occurring.

Initial G-11 Allocation  05/11/17: $4,100,000

$4,100,000

Trinity
02-Tri-36
R1.6/R9.1

02-3692
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,000,000

CONST
$3,100,000

0217000126
4

3H440

Emergency

001-0890 FTF $1,000,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0890 FTF $3,100,000
20.20.201.130

28

Page 9



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

June 28-29, 2017

Near Del Loma, at Big French Creek Road.  A series of rock slides
continue to occur at this location since January 16, 2016. 
Geotechnical investigations determined the slope will continue to
shed rocks and soil.  On February 1, 2016 an Emergency G-11
allocation (EA 2H090) was made to monitor and provide traffic
control and site clearing as required to keep the route clear.
However, the site continues to be under 24 hour one-way traffic
control and rockfall monitoring.  Further testing and analysis has
determined a new temporary scope.  This new project will construct
a catchment area at the toe of slope with a temporary barrier wall
and rockfall fencing. Supplemental funds are required to complete
this work. Supplemental work includes shifting to a 7-day workweek
to excavate over 200,000 cubic yards up the slope an additional
200 feet from the original slide due to continued storm events in the
fall and winter of 2016 and increased slide activity, continuing 24
hour one-way traffic control, conducting slide monitoring, and
constructing a temporary detour in the flood plain of the Trinity
River using slide material. Additional supplemental funding needed
to complete the repair work and permanent restoration which is to
excavate and dispose of an additional 300,000 cubic yards
including hard rock soil conditions, repair and develop disposal site,
and install a large diameter self-cleaning culvert under roadway.
The work will restore the roadway to the traveling public and
remove traffic restrictions, reduce the risk of roadway closures, and
retain rock, debris and mud flows from the traveled way.  FHWA is
currently reviewing the eligibility of $24 Million in reimbursement.  A
follow-up roadway preservation project (EA 0H680) is currently
programmed with scope to be modified as a permanent solution.

Initial G-11 Allocation  7/13/2016: $5,900,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  12/27/16: $11,000,000
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $14,640,000
Revised Allocation: $31,540,000
(Additional $50,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$14,640,000

Trinity
02-Tri-299

23.3

02-3665
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,000,000

CONST
$13,640,000
0216000169

4
2H740

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $1,000,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $13,640,000
20.20.201.130

29

Near Junction City, at 1.0 mile west of Valdor Drive.  On February
17, 2017, a slipout occurred resulting in embankment failure. 
Heavy rainfall created a 50 foot scarpa adjacent to shoulder. On
March 8, the embankment slipped an additional eight feet. On
March 21, Trinity County Sheriff expressed concerns about the
active slipout effects and the imminent threat to the highway.
Geotechnical staff reviewed the location and determined the slipout
will continue to migrate if left unrepaired. The project will provide
traffic control, construct soldier pile wall, install rock slope
protection (RSP) and remove slide debris. The work is necessary
to prevent further erosion resulting in full roadway closure and to
provide safe passage to the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $2,400,000

$2,400,000

Trinity
02-Tri-299

39.2

02-3688
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$650,000
CONST

$1,750,000
0217000104

4
3H380

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $650,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $1,750,000
20.20.201.130

30

Near Cresta, from 0.4 mile west of Bear Creek to 0.2 mile east of
Arch Rock Tunnel.  A series of storms starting January 7, 2017
caused flooding and rock slope protection (RSP) embankment 
erosion. On February 11, Feather River flooded the roadway 
resulting in pavement, shoulder, and culvert damage. The project
will replace rock slope protection (RSP), repair shoulder backing,
repair asphalt concrete, repair drainage systems, and provide 
traffic control. The work is necessary to prevent additional damage
and to prevent roadway closure.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $1,680,000

$1,680,000

Butte
03-But-70
46.0/47.0

03-2292
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$170,000
CONST

$1,510,000
0317000238

4
3H170

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $170,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $1,510,000
20.20.201.130

31

Page 10



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Amount
County

Dist-Co-Rte
Postmile

Location
Project Description
Allocation History

PPNO
Program/Year

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations2.5f.(1)

June 28-29, 2017

In Oroville, from Route 70 to Lower Wyandotte Road.  On February
22, 2017, Maintenance received notification of significant pavement
damage caused by a large-scale truck hauling operation
associated with the Oroville Dam Spillway incident. The project will
repair asphalt roadway, repair traffic striping, repair electrical signal
loop, and provide traffic control. The work is necessary to halt
further damages and to prevent highway closures. The Federal 
Highway Administration (FHWA) was consulted and the work 
should be eligible for federal reimbursement. 

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $840,000

$840,000

Butte
03-But-162
15.8/18.0

03-2636
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$140,000
CONST

$700,000
0317000243

4
3H210

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $140,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $700,000
20.20.201.130

32

Near Wilbur Springs, from 1.6 miles east of Route 16 to 0.7 mile
east of Leesville Road.   on February 18, 2017, in response to the
excessive storm runoff covering the entire roadway, Maintenance 
closed the route. As the water receded, Maintenance observed
damages to culverts, roadside ditches, metal beam guardrails,
shoulder failure, slope erosion, and right-of-way fencing. The
project will remove 7,300 cubic yards of vegetation and debris, 
install 3,600 cubic yards of slope armament, repair and modify
drainage systems, reconstruct shoulder backing, replace metal
beam guardrail, repair right of way fencing, and repair traffic 
striping. The work is necessary to reopen the highway and provide
safe passage for the traveling public.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $2,550,000
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

$2,550,000

Colusa
03-Col-20
5.1/12.5

03-2952
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$230,000
CONST

$2,320,000
0317000237

4
3H160

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $230,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $2,320,000
20.20.201.130

33

In and near Camino, from 0.2 mile east of Parkway Drive to 0.3
mile west of Old Carson Road.  A storm event beginning January 7,
2017 caused significant soil saturation and heavy runoff resulting in
multiple slipouts. On February 22, additional slipouts damaged
roadway shoulder in several locations. The project will reconstruct
approximately 12,000 cubic yards of embankment, install rock
slope protection, remove approximately 5,800 cubic yards of slide
debris, repair drainage systems, and restore roadway. The work is
necessary to prevent additional damage and to prevent lane
closures.

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $2,615,000
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$2,615,000

El Dorado
03-ED-50
21.6/34.1

03-3323
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$275,000
CONST

$2,340,000
0317000239

4
3H180

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $275,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $2,340,000
20.20.201.130

34

Near Pollock Pines, from 0.5 mile west of Outer Limits Lane to 0.6
mile east of Hazel Valley Road.  On February 14, 2017, two scarps
developed on either side of roadway. Department forces mitigated
initial damages but on March 16, 2017 the newly paved section
revealed settlement cracks. This project will support geotechnical
drilling and investigations, remove and replace the damaged
asphalt concrete, and perform bump grinding to restore rideability
to the roadway. The work is necessary to mitigate the extent of
damages to the roadway and prevent complete highway closure.
Once geotechnical recommendations are finalized, additional
funding will be required.

Initial G-11 Allocation  05/11/17: $1,140,000
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes).

$1,140,000

El Dorado
03-ED-50
33.9/36.2

03-3324
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$550,000
CONST

$590,000
0317000245

4
3H230

Emergency

001-0042 SHA $550,000
20.10.201.130

2016-17
302-0042 SHA $590,000
20.20.201.130

35

Page 11



 
 

   
     

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

    

  

        
        

     
    

     
    
   

     
 

   
     

 

          
    

    
    

   
     

      

   
     

      
        
          

    
     
       
     

     
    

      
    

      
   

   
    

     
  

      
       

      
        

    

   
   

     

 

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation  History EA Program Code Fund Type 

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

36 
$4,400,000 

Near Kyburz, from 0.4 mile west of South Fork American River 
Bridge to 0.8 mile east of Kyburz Road.  Beginning on January 7, 

03-3322 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$500,000 

El  Dorado 
03-ED-50 
43.7/50.0 

2017 through January 11, 2017 a series of storm events caused 
multiple landslides and slipouts which resulted in full road closure 
and differential pavement settlement. This project will remove 
approximately 32,000 cubic yards of slide debris, reconstruct 

CON ENG 
$500,000 
CONST 

$3,900,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$3,900,000 

embankment, repair shoulders, repair drainage systems, and 0317000232 
restore roadway. This work is necessary to prevent further damage 4 
and avoid complete highway closure. 3H120 

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $4,400,000 Emergency 
(Additional $30,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

37 
$850,000 

In Kyburz, from 0.1 mile west of Kyburz Drive to 0.1 mile east of 
Capachi Drive.  A series of storms beginning in early January 2017 

03-3325 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$100,000 

El  Dorado 
03-ED-50 
48.8/49.0 

through March 2017 carried debris into the box culvert thereby 
damaging the drainage system, pavement, and embankment. This 
project will replace drainage system, remove debris, and place rock 
slope protection (RSP). The work is necessary to prevent long term 

CON  ENG 
$100,000 
CONST 
$750,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$750,000 

disruption on this route and to restore traveler safety. 0317000264 
4 

Initial G-11 Allocation  05/11/17: $850,000 3H240 
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Emergency 

38 
$2,800,000 

Near South Lake Tahoe, at various locations from Alpine County 
line to Placer County line (PM 0.0 to PM 27.4); also in Placer 

03-3465 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$400,000 

El  Dorado 
03-ED-89 

Var 

County at various locations (PM 0.0 to PM 21.6).  On October 30, 
2015, a Governor's Proclamation was issued in response to large 
tree mortality caused by drought, insect infestation, and disease. 
And on April 14, 2016 California Office of Emergency Services 

CON  ENG 
$400,000 
CONST 

$2,400,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,400,000 

(OES) issued a mission task order directing the Department to 0317000208 
remove dead and dying vegetation within 100 feet of the highway 4 
centerline in high hazard zones. A minimum of 211 dead and 2H940 
diseased trees have been identified that constitute fire fuel. This 
project will remove and dispose of trees, furnish an independent Emergency 
certified arborist to collect tree data, obtain permits-to-enter for 
private land where needed, and provide traffic control. 
Supplemental work is necessary to remove an additional 4,000 
dead and dying trees identified by certified arborist.  Permanent 
restoration projects, EA 03-2H650 and EA 03-2H670 to be 
amended to address expanded scope and to remove any newly 
identified trees after emergency project is completed.  The work is 
necessary to eliminate forest fire fuel and falling tree debris before 
any further wildfires, high winds, or winter storm activity. Tree 
failure within the state highway right of way is a threat to traffic, 
highway appurtenances, adjacent properties, and to fire. 

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/13/17: $450,000 
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  04/27/17: $2,800,000 
Revised Allocation: $3,250,000 
(Additional $50,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Page 12
	



 
 

   
     

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

    

  

        
       

    
       

   
    

   
   

   
     

       
      

  
      

    
    
     
  

    

      
       

      
    

     
      

    
     

    

   
     

      
    

  
    

     
   

     
    

   

 Page 13
	

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation  History EA Program Code Fund Type 

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

39 
$1,190,000 

Near Placerville, from 0.2 mile east of Spanish Flat Road to Route 
49.  A storm event starting January 7, 2017 caused a slipout and 

03-3634 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$200,000 

El  Dorado 
03-ED-193 
19.8/26.9 

mudslides resulting in one-way traffic control to address 1,500 
cubic yards of slide material in the affected area. This project will 
remove mudslide debris, repair and clean the roadway, repair 
drainage systems, repair slipout using geotextile reinforcement or a 

CON  ENG 
$200,000 
CONST 
$990,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$990,000 

RSP buttress, and reduce overhanging rock and vegetation. This 0317000224 
work is necessary to remove slide materials and restore all lanes to 4 
traveling public. 3H070 

Initial G-11 Allocation  05/11/17: $1,190,000 Emergency 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

40 
$630,000 

Near Ryde, from Tina Lake Lane to River Road.  Beginning with a 
series of storm events on January 7, 2017 through February 15, 

03-7439 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$70,000 

Sacramento 
03-Sac-220 
2.5/3.1 

2017 a slipout occurred which resulted in a six inch roadway 
settlement and severe erosion of an adjacent agriculture canal. As 
per geotechnical recommendations, the project will remove slipout 
debris, reconstruct embankment, install rock slope protection 

CON  ENG 
$70,000 
CONST 
$560,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$560,000 

(RSP), and restore roadway. The work is necessary to prevent 0317000225 
further erosion and avoid complete highway closure. 4 

3H080 
Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $630,000 

Emergency 

41 
$3,075,000 

Near Sierraville, from Henness Pass Road to 0.3 mile north of 
Perry Creek; also on Route 49 from Lincoln Street to 1.0 mile south 

03-8009 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$195,000 

Sierra 
03-Sie-89 
6.4/15.6 

of Lemon Canyond Road.  A series of storm events beginning on 
January 7 through February 2017 caused culvert damage, flooding 
and highway closures. On March 3, Maintenance conducted a full 
review once the flood water had receded to confirm the scope of 

CON  ENG 
$195,000 
CONST 

$2,880,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,880,000 

work. This project will repair drainage system, remove flooding 0317000244 
debris, replace sidewalk, and restore roadway. The work is 4 
necessary to reopen highway and to restore safe passage to 3H220 
traveling public. 

Emergency 
Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $3,075,000 
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

42 
$2,371,000 

Near Yuba City, at Feather River Bridge Overhead No. 18-0009. 
On March 16, 2017 bridge scour of rock slope protection (piers 20 

03-8143 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$261,000 

Sutter 
03-Sut-20 

17.0 

-21) and scour from channel bypass flows (piers 14-17) was 
caused by a series of storm events and Oroville Dam water 
releases needed from rising reservoir levels. The project will place 
additional rock slope protection (RSP) and reconstruct 

CON  ENG 
$261,000 
CONST 

$2,110,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,110,000 

embankment. The work is necessary to prevent additional scour 0317000266 
and to ensure the bridge's structural integrity. 4 

3H250 
Initial G-11 Allocation  04/17/17: $2,371,000 

Emergency 



 
 

   
     

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

 

 

   

 

 Page 14
	

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project  Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation  History EA Program Code Fund Type 

Informational  Report  - Emergency  G-11  Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

$3,045,000 
43 Near Rumsey,  from  the  Colusa County  line to  0.9  mile west  of 

Rumsey Canyon Bridge.  On  February  22,  2017 a series of  16 
mudslides and rockslides occurred that  eroded slopes and 
damaged the  roadway.  The  project  will remove slide debris,  repair 
drainage system,  restore  roadside safety  elements  and repair 
roadway. The  work is necessary to  prevent  further  damage and 
restore  safe  passage to  the  traveling  public. 

03-8667 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$275,000 

Yolo 
03-Yol-16 
0.0/5.5 

CON ENG 
$275,000 
CONST 

$2,770,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,770,000 

0317000240 
4 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/06/17: $3,045,000 3H190 
(Additional  $30,000  was allocated for  right  of  way purposes). 

Emergency 

$9,540,000 
44 Near Rumsey,  at  1.5  miles west  of  Colusa County  line.  Due  to  a 

series of  storm  events  starting  January 7,  2017 through  February 
21,  2017,  a slipout  and 16 mudslides occurred which resulted  in a 
road closure of  both  directions  of  travel.  The  damage includes 
roadway settlement  up to  five  foot  and a failing  retaining  wall.  The 
project  will construct  approximately  760 foot  long soldier pile wall, 
remove approximately  220 feet  of  failing  retaining  wall,  remove 
slide debris and hazardous trees,  reconstruct  embankment  with 
importing and structural  excavation,  install  drainage,  restore 
roadway, and  provide single-lane traffic  control.  The  work is 
necessary to  prevent  continued  damage to  the  slope and roadway,
and restore  all lanes of  travel  to  public. 

03-8666 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$930,000 

Yolo 
03-Yol-16 
1.5/1.7 

CON ENG 
$930,000 
CONST 

$8,610,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$8,610,000 

0317000236 
4 

3H150 

 Emergency 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/06/17: $9,540,000 
(Additional  $20,000  was allocated for  right  of  way purposes). 

$0 
45 In  Oakland,  at  0.1  mile north  of  Broadway  Terrace.  On  January 23, 

2017 heavy storm  events  caused a 4 foot  wide by 10 foot  deep 
sinkhole in  the  travel  lane.  Upon further  investigation  the  expanding 
sinkhole is  being caused by a failed  culvert.  This  project  will 
replace the  failed  culvert,  backfill  the  sinkhole,  and reconstruct  the 
roadway surface.  On  April  15,  2017,  a sinkhole developed at  PM 
10.3  forcing  a lane closure.  Supplemental  work includes inject 
grout,  replace culvert,  and manage existing  utilities.  The  work is 
necessary to  stop  expansion of  the  sinkhole and restore  roadway 
to  full  use for  the  traveling  public. 

04-1456C 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$0 

Alameda 
04-Ala-13 
R9.2 

CON  ENG 
$0 

CONST 
$0 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$0 

0417000285 
4 

4K250 

Emergency 
Initial  G-11  Allocation  01/31/17: $2,000,000 
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  05/12/17: $0 
Revised Allocation: $2,000,000 
(Additional  $100,000  was allocated  for  right  of  way purposes). 

$3,310,000 
46 Near Livermore,  from  0.8  mile west  of  Ruby Hill Drive to  0.5  mile 

west  of  Ruby Hill Drive.  A  series of  heavy storms  beginning in 
early January 2017 through  February  2017 caused a landslide at 
five  locations  that  spilled debris onto  the  highway and forced  a 
subsequent  lane closure. In  addition,  a concrete drainage  ditch  was 
damaged. This  project  will stabilize  slope with  rock slope protection 
(RSP),  repair concrete  drainage ditch,  and place erosion control 
measures.  The  work is necessary to  prevent  further  slope failure 
and reopen all lanes travel  to  the  public.  

04-1459G 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$860,000 

Alameda 
04-Ala-84 

R22.2/R22.5 

CON ENG 
$860,000 
CONST 

$2,450,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,450,000 

0417000349 
4 

4K760 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/13/17: $3,310,000 Emergency 
(Additional  $75,000  was allocated for  right  of  way purposes). 



 
 

   
     

  CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

    

 

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation  History EA Program Code Fund Type 

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

$1,610,000 
47 In  Hayward,  from  Route  580 to  Route  880.  A  series of  storms 

beginning in January 2017 through  April  2017 caused accelerated 
pavement failure.  The  asphalt  became saturated  causing 
widespread failure.  Maintenance  forces  patched  damaged areas, 
but  the  damage exceeds available resources since the  repairs 
cannot  withstand  the  commuter  and commercial traffic  demands. 
The  project  will repair water  saturated  failed  pavement  concrete 
slabs,  repair drainage system,  and repair asphalt  roadway with 
asphalt  overlay and asphalt  digout  repairs.  The  work is necessary 
to  halt  further  damages and to  prevent  highway closures. 

04-1461N 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0890 FTF 
20.10.201.130 

$360,000 

Alameda 
04-Ala-238 
R14.5/16.6 

CON  ENG 
$360,000 
CONST 

$1,250,000 

2016-17 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.130 

$1,250,000 

0417000409 
4 

0P200 

Emergency 
Initial  G-11  Allocation  05/11/17: $1,610,000 

$1,550,000 
48 In  Oakland,  from  Oak  Knoll  Boulevard  to  0.4  mile east  of  Seminary 

Avenue.  A  series of  storms  beginning in January 2017 through 
February 2017  caused embankment  settlement  at  three  locations 
which altered  flowlines  leaving standing water  on the  pavement. 
This  project  will stabilize  embankment  settlement,  repair drainage 
systems, and  restore  roadway.  The  work is necessary to  prevent 
further  roadway damage and avoid lane loss. 

04-1460K 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$400,000 

Alameda 
04-Ala-580 
R36.8/R38.5 

CON  ENG 
$400,000 
CONST 

$1,150,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,150,000 

0417000364 
4 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/20/17: $1,550,000 4K920 

Emergency 

$750,000 
49 In  Fremont,  at  Scott  Creek Road southbound  offramp.  A  series of 

heavy storms  beginning in January 2017 through  February  2017 
caused a slipout  that  affected  the  mainline shoulder and 
southbound  off-ramp  causing material  to  spill onto  the  roadway 
below.  The  project  will remove loose material  on embankment, 
backfill voids  in rock slope protection  (RSP),  and install  erosion 
control  measures.  The  work is necessary to  reestablish 
embankment  stability,  and avoid lane closures. 

04-1461P 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$150,000 

Alameda 
04-Ala-680 

M0.4 

CON  ENG 
$150,000 
CONST 
$600,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$600,000 

0417000410 
4 

0P210 
Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/13/17: $750,000 

Emergency 

$1,500,000 
50 Near Mill Valley,  at  Richardson Bay  Bridge  &  Separation.  A  series 

of  heavy storms  beginning in January 2017 through  February  2017 
caused high tides  and subsequent  flooding  across all lanes 
damaging pavement  and failing  drainage systems.  The  project  will 
modify  drainage systems, relocate  electrical  facilities,  and repair 
roadway. The  work is necessary to  prevent  further  damage and 
restore  safe  passage to  the  traveling  public. 

04-1461F 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$400,000 

Marin 
04-Mrn-1 

0.1 

CON  ENG 
$400,000 
CONST 

$1,100,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,100,000 

0417000387 
4 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/20/17: $1,500,000 0P000 
(Additional  $30,000  was allocated for  right  of  way purposes). 

Emergency 

$10,500,000 
51 Near Stinson  Beach,  at  0.6  mile south  of  Panoramic  Highway.  A 

series of  heavy storms  beginning in early January 2017 through 
March 2017 caused a slipout  which cracked asphalt  pavement  
threatens lane loss.  As  per geotechnical  recommendations,  the 
project  will reconstruct  embankment,  construct  soldier pile retaining 
wall,  install  erosion control  measures,  and repair roadway.  The 
work is necessary to  prevent  complete  highway closure and restore 
traveler safety. 

04-1461G 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$2,500,000 

Marin 
04-Mrn-1 
11.5 

CON  ENG 
$2,500,000 
CONST 

$8,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$8,000,000 

0417000402 
4 

0P130 
Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/13/17: $10,500,000 
(Additional  $200,000  was allocated  for  right  of  way purposes). Emergency 

Page 15
	



 
 

   
     

  CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

     

 

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project  Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation  History EA Program Code Fund Type 

Informational  Report  - Emergency  G-11  Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

$5,400,000 
52 Near Olema,  at  Olema  Creek Bridge  No.  27-0020.  A  series of 

heavy storms  starting  in January 2017 through  March 2017 caused 
two  washouts  that  pose a danger of  undermining the  roadway 
structural  section.  The  project  will construct  a sheet  pile retaining 
wall and replace a culvert.  The  work is necessary to  mitigate 
continued damage and prevent  lane closures. 

04-1460C 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$1,400,000 

Marin 
04-Mrn-1 
22.8 

CON  ENG 
$1,400,000 
CONST 

$4,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$4,000,000 

0417000378 
Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/13/17: $5,400,000 4 
(Additional  $250,000  was allocated  for  right  of  way purposes).  4K850 

Emergency 

$1,750,000 
53 Near Marshall,  at  3.2  miles south  of  Marshall Petaluma  Road.  A 

series of  storms  beginning in January 2017 through  March 2017 
created  a culvert  failure.  The  separated  culvert  caused a washout 
which damaged the  embankment  and roadway.  The  project  will 
reconstruct  embankment  and modify  drainage system.  The  work is 
necessary to  prevent  further  damage and restore  traveler safety. 

04-1460D 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$350,000 

Marin 
04-Mrn-1 
35.3 

CON  ENG 
$350,000 
CONST 

$1,400,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,400,000 

0417000379 
Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/13/17: $1,750,000 4 
(Additional  $30,000  was allocated for  right  of  way purposes). 4K860 

Emergency 

$33,510,000 
54 Near Los Gatos,  at  1.2  miles north  of  Las Cumbres Road.  A  series 

of  heavy storms  beginning in January 2017 through  February  10,  
2017 caused a washout  which destroyed  approximately  200 feet  of 
highway and caused complete  road closure.  Traffic  has been 
diverted,  but  the  detour  route  is narrow thereby  reducing 
commercial and emergency vehicle access.  The  project  will 
construct  soldier pile retaining  walls,  excavate unstable  roadway, 
reconstruct  embankment,  remove debris,  repair drainage systems, 
and reconstruct  roadway. The  work is necessary to  reopen the 
highway and to  restore  safe  passage to  the  traveling  public. 

04-1459K 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$5,900,000 

Santa  Clara 
04-SCl-35 

10.5 

CON  ENG 
$5,900,000 
CONST 

$27,610,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$27,610,000 

0417000352 
4 

4K800 

Emergency 
Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/13/17: $33,510,000 
(Additional  $2,000,000  was allocated  for  right  of  way purposes). 

$1,755,000 
55 Near Saratoga,  at  1.6  miles south  of  Route  9.  A  series of  heavy 

storms  beginning in early January 2017 through  March 2017 a 
washout  occurred.  On  March 10,  2017 a culvert  failure  created  a 
10x10 foot  sinkhole in the  embankment.  This  project  will supply 
traffic  control, repair  roadway, repair  drainage system,  install 
erosion control  measures,  and perform  grout  injection.  The  work is 
necessary to  prevent  further  damage and highway closures. 

04-1460L 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$455,000 

Santa  Clara 
04-SCl-35 

12.4 

CON  ENG 
$455,000 
CONST 

$1,300,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,300,000 

0417000366 
4 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/20/17: $1,755,000 4K930 
(Additional $50,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Emergency 

Page 16
	



 
 

   
     

  CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project  Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation  History EA Program Code Fund Type 

Informational  Report  - Emergency  G-11  Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

$1,500,000 
56 In  San  Jose,  at  Route  101-85/S101  HOV  Connector  Separation 

No.  37-0628E.  A  series of  heavy storms  starting in  January 2017 
through  April  2017 saturated  the  ground underneath  the  bridge 
approach,  departure  slabs,  and the  structural  backfill  material  
behind mechanically stabilized  earth  (MSE).  An  inspection 
identified  that  a slab settlement  up to  12 inches over 30 foot  in 
length  is an abrupt  grade change that  can damage vehicles or 
cause drivers to  lose control.  This  project  will inject  expanded 
polyurethane  material  (EPM),  replace joint  seals,  repair AC 
pavement,  repair approach slabs,  repair concrete barriers,  and 
supply traffic  control.  The  work is necessary to  prevent  further 
damage,  avoid highway closures,  and to  restore  traveler  safety. 

04-1462B 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$400,000 

Santa  Clara 
04-SCl-101 

R26.7 

CON  ENG 
$400,000 
CONST 

$1,100,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,100,000 

0417000440 
4 

0P460 

Emergency 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/20/17: $1,500,000 

$1,450,000 
57 In  Palo  Alto,  at  Embarcadero  Road Overcrossing  No.  37-0150.  On 

March 2,  2017 a dump truck  traveling  southbound  resulted in  a 
bridge hit.  The  truck  struck  the  exterior  bridge girder causing 
temporary lane closure.  Maintenance  crews removed the  concrete 
from  the  roadway and traffic  has been redirected  so drivers are not 
directly under  the  damaged bridge section.  The  project  will install  a 
temporary support  system  and replace reinforced  concrete girder. 
The  work is necessary to  restore  the  structural  integrity  and to 
restore  traveler safety.  Abatement  is being sought. 

04-1459J 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$400,000 

Santa  Clara 
04-SCl-101 

52.2 

CON ENG 
$400,000 
CONST 

$1,050,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,050,000 

0417000348 
4 

4K790 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/13/17: $1,450,000 Emergency 

$1,300,000 
58 In  Gilroy,  from  Santa  Teresa  Boulevard  to  Monterey  Road.  A 

series of  storms  beginning in January 2017 through  April  2017 
caused accelerated  pavement  failure.  The  asphalt  became 
saturated causing widespread failure.  Maintenance  forces  patched 
damaged areas,  but  the  damage exceeds available resources 
since repairs cannot  withstand  the  commuter  and commercial 
traffic  demands. The  project  will repair water  saturated  failed 
pavement concrete  slabs,  repair drainage system,  and repair 
asphalt  roadway with  asphalt  overlay and asphalt  digout  repairs. 
The  work is necessary to  halt  further  damages and to  prevent 
highway closures.  

04-1458Q 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0890 FTF 
20.10.201.130 

$300,000 

Santa Clara 
04-SCl-152 
7.9/9.4 

CON  ENG 
$300,000 
CONST 

$1,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.130 

$1,000,000 

0417000328 
4 

4K620 

Emergency 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  05/11/17: $1,300,000 

$4,860,000 
59 Near Pescadero,  from  0.1  mile south  of  Pescadero  Creek Road to 

1.5  miles north  of  Pescadero  Creek.  A  series of  heavy storms 
beginning in early January 2017 through  March 2017 saturated  the 
slope leading to  five  washouts.  The  washouts  are close to  the 
pavement edge  and will cause lane closures if  left  unattended.  This 
project  will place rock slope protection  (RSP),  construct  gabion 
wall,  and construct  sheet  pile retaining  wall.  The  work is necessary 
to  mitigate  additional  damage and prevent  highway closure.  

04-1461H 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0890 FTF 
20.10.201.130 

$1,260,000 

San  Mateo 
04-SM-1 
13.5/15.1 

CON  ENG 
$1,260,000 
CONST 

$3,600,000 

2016-17 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.130 

$3,600,000 

0417000405 
4 

0P160 
Initial  G-11  Allocation  05/11/17: $4,860,000 
(Additional  $50,000  was allocated for  right  of  way purposes). Emergency 

Page 17
	



 
 

   
     

  CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project  Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Po

2.5f.(1) 

stmile Allocation  History EA Program Code Fund Type 

Informational  Report  - Emergency  G-11  Allocations 

$1,000,000 
60 Near Sky  Londa,  at  0.1  mile north  of  Chapman Road.  On  January 

8,  2017 and into  early February,  2017,  a series of  storm  events 
caused a embankment  slipout  undermining the  southbound  lane 
forcing  a lane closure.  This  project  will repair slipout,  construct  a 
soldier pile tieback  retaining  wall,  and reconstruct  roadway.  On 
February 15,  2017,  an additional  slide occurred.  Supplemental 
work is necessary to  repair slide by constructing  a soil nail retaining 
wall.  This  work is necessary to  prevent  continued  embankment 
failure, remove  lane closure,  and restore  safe  passage for  the 
traveling public. 

04-1457M 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$0 

San  Mateo 
04-SM-35 

9.8 

CON  ENG 
$0 

CONST 
$1,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,000,000 

0417000314 
4 

4K480 

Emergency 
Initial  G-11  Allocation  02/22/17: $3,000,000 
Supplemental  G-11  Allocation  04/06/17:  $1,000,000 
Revised Allocation: $4,000,000 
(Additional  $100,000  was allocated  for  right  of  way purposes). 

$1,600,000 
61 Near La Honda,  from  0.5  mile west  of  Pescadero  Creek Road to  

0.5  mile east  of  Pescardero  Creek Road.  A  series of  heavy storms 
beginning January 2017 through  March 2017 resulted  in a washed 
out  embankment.  The  washout  damage is either  approaching or 
has undermined nearby pavement  and could cause lane closure if 
left  unrepaired.  The  project  will install  rock slope protection,  install 
shotcrete  lining of  embankment,  install  temporary barrier railing, 
conduct  structural  backfill,  perform  roadway excavation,  and repair 
drainage.  The  work is necessary to  prevent  further  damage and to 
restore  traveler safety. 

04-1460G 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$400,000 

San  Mateo 
04-SM-84 
7.8/8.8 

CON ENG 
$400,000 
CONST 

$1,200,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,200,000 

0417000372 
4 

4K890 

Emergency 
Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/20/17: $1,600,000 
(Additional  $30,000  was allocated for  right  of  way purposes).  

$600,000 
62 Near Sky  Londa,  from  0.3  mile west  of  Old  La Honda Road to  0.2 

mile east  of  Old  La Honda Road.  A  series of  storms  beginning in 
January 2017 through  late  February  2017 saturated the  adjoining 
hillside causing  a landslide.  The  slide movement caused  an abrupt 
change in pavement  grade and a separated  culvert.  The  project  will 
include repair drainage,  supply traffic  control, and  conduct  asphalt 
remediation  including grinding,  leveling,  and paving.  The  work is 
necessary to  prevent  further  damage,  avoid highway closures,  and 
restore  traveler safety.  

04-1460H 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$150,000 

San Mateo 
04-SM-84 
12.0/12.5 

CON ENG 
$150,000 
CONST 
$450,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$450,000 

0417000376 
4 

4K900 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/20/17: $600,000 Emergency 
(Additional  $5,000  was allocated  for  right  of  way purposes). 

$5,630,000 
63 Near Sky  Londa,  from  0.3  mile east  of  Friars  Lane to  0.5  mile west 

of  Fox  Hill Road.  A  series of  heavy storms  beginning in early 
January 2017 through  February  2017 created  saturated  slopes 
causing an embankment  slipout.  Inspections  performed  on March 
7,  2017 revealed widening  pavement  cracks and pavement 
beginning to  slip in both  directions.  On  April  12,  2017 a slipout 
occurred resulting  in an eastbound  lane closure. This  project  will 
construct  a soldier pile retaining  wall to  mitigate  slipout  movement 
and prevent  repeated  highway closures. 

04-1462D 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0890 FTF  
20.10.201.130 

$1,300,000 

San  Mateo 
04-SM-84 
16.3/17.6 

CON ENG 
$1,300,000 
CONST 

$4,330,000 

2016-17 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.130 

$4,330,000 

0417000452 
4 

0P490 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  05/11/17: $5,630,000 Emergency 
(Additional  $300,000  was allocated  for  right  of  way purposes). 

Page 18
	



 
 

   
     

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

  

        
   

     
     

     
    

   
      

$2,600,000 
64 

San  Mateo 
04-SM-92 

0.9 

 

        
       

         
  

     
    

   
     

      
   
     

     

   

         
   

    
       

   
     
     

   
     

 

       
       

   
   

    
     

     
    
     

     
 

   

 

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

Near Half Moon Bay, at 0.7 mile east of Main Street.  A series of 
heavy storms beginning in January 2017 through late February 

04-1461Q 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$600,000 

2017 caused a slipout that undermined pavement by two feet. The 
project will construct soldier pile retaining wall, install temporary 
barrier railing, repair roadway, and supply traffic control. The work 
is necessary to prevent lane loss and restore traveler safety. 

CON ENG 
$600,000 
CONST 

$2,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,000,000 

0417000404 
Initial G-11 Allocation  04/13/17: $2,600,000 4 
(Additional $200,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 0P150 

Emergency 

$1,950,000 
65 In Millbrae, from 0.4 mile south of Millbrae Avenue to San 

Francisco County line; also in San Francisco, from Alana Way to 
04-1456G 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$450,000 

San  Mateo 
04-SM-101 
17.5/26.1 

Silver Avenue (PM 0.0 to PM 1.8).  A series of heavy storms 
beginning in January 2017 through February 2017 caused 
accelerated pavement failure. The asphalt became saturated 
causing widespread failure. Maintenance forces patched damaged 

CON  ENG 
$450,000 
CONST 

$1,500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,500,000 

areas, but the damage exceeds available resources since repairs 0417000291 
cannot withstand the commuter and commercial traffic demands. 4 
The project will repair water saturated failed pavement concrete 4K280 
slabs, repair drainage system, and repair asphalt roadway with 
asphalt overlay and asphalt digout repairs. The work is necessary Emergency 
to halt further damages and to prevent highway closures. 

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/27/14: $1,950,000 

$1,150,000 
66 In San Bruno, at 0.2 mile north of Jenevein Avenue.  A series of 

heavy storms beginning in January 2017 through February 2017 
04-1461R 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$300,000 

San  Mateo 
04-SM-280 
R20.4 

caused a washout. Three culverts failed causing flooding and mud 
deposits to spill onto adjacent private properties. The project will 
repair drainage system, place rock slope protection (RSP), repair 
roadway, and install erosion control measures. The work is 

CON ENG 
$300,000 
CONST 
$850,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$850,000 

necessary to prevent further loss of property and avoid lane loss. 0417000418 
4 

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/13/17: $1,150,000 0P280 
(Additional $30,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Emergency 

$2,860,000 
67 Near Fairfield, from 0.1 mile west of Lawler Ranch Parkway to 0.1 

mile west of Olsen Road.  A series of storms beginning in early 
04-1458T 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0890 FTF 
20.10.201.130 

$660,000 

Solano 
04-Sol-12 
7.4/R17.1 

January 2017 caused accelerated pavement failure. The asphalt 
became saturated causing widespread failure. Maintenance forces 
patched damaged areas, but the damage exceeds available 
resources since the repairs cannot withstand the commuter and 

CON  ENG 
$660,000 
CONST 

$2,200,000 

2016-17 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.130 

$2,200,000 

commercial traffic demands. The project will repair water saturated 0417000331 
failed pavement concrete slabs, repair drainage system, and repair 4 
asphalt roadway with asphalt overlay and asphalt digout repairs. 4K650 
The work is necessary to halt further damages and to prevent 
highway closures. Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation  05/11/17: $2,860,000 

Page 19
	



 
 

   
     

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

   

 

   

 

    

 

   
      

 

 

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project  Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation  History EA Program Code Fund Type 

Informational  Report  - Emergency  G-11  Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

$2,340,000 
68 Near Dixon,  from  Robinson Road to  0.3  mile south  of  Midway 

Road.  A  series of  storms  beginning in early January 2017 caused 
accelerated  pavement  failure.  The  asphalt  became saturated 
causing widespread failure.  Maintenance  forces  patched  damaged 
areas,  but  the  damage exceeds available resources since the 
repairs cannot  withstand  the  commuter  and commercial traffic 
demands. The  project  will repair water  saturated  failed  pavement 
concrete slabs,  repair drainage system,  and repair asphalt  roadway
with  asphalt  overlay and asphalt  digout  repairs. The  work is 
necessary to  halt  further  damages and to  prevent  highway 
closures. 

04-1460M 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0890 FTF 
20.10.201.130 

$540,000 

Solano 
04-Sol-113 
4.0/17.0 

 

CON ENG 
$540,000 
CONST 

$1,800,000 

2016-17 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.130 

$1,800,000 

0417000374 
4 

4K940 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation  05/11/17: $2,340,000 

$575,000 
69 In  Santa  Rosa,  from  0.2  mile west  of  Hoen Avenue  to  0.1  mile east 

of  Brush  Creek Road.  A  series of  storms  beginning in January 
2017 through  April  2017 caused accelerated  pavement  failure.  The 
asphalt  became saturated  causing widespread failure. 
Maintenance  forces  patched  damaged areas,  but  the  damage 
exceeds available resources since the  repairs cannot  withstand  the 
commuter and  commercial traffic  demands. The  project  will repair 
water  saturated  failed  pavement  concrete slabs,  repair drainage 
system,  and repair asphalt  roadway with  asphalt  overlay and 
asphalt  digout  repairs.  The  work is necessary to  halt  further 
damages and to  prevent  highway closures. 

04-1461E 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$175,000 

Sonoma 
04-Son-12 
T17.6/18.5 

CON ENG 
$175,000 
CONST 
$400,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$400,000 

0417000407 
4 

0P180 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation  05/11/17: $575,000 

$1,350,000 
70 Near Petaluma,  at  0.3  mile south  of  Tunzi  Road.  A  series of  heavy 

storms  beginning in early January 2017 through  February  2017 
saturated the  slope and caused a landslide.  The  area is 
susceptible  to  slides and this  is the  third  slide since 2014 and the 
entire  slope was pumping water  due to  compromised subsurface 
conditions.  A  geotechnical  evaluation  indicated  that  embankment  
saturation  caused the  failure  despite  previous slope work 
performed at  this  location  (contract  04-264094).  This  project  will 
place rock slope protection  (RSP),  stabilize  slope,  repair drainage 
system,  and supply traffic  control.  The  work is necessary to  prevent 
further  damage and restore  traveler  safety. 

04-1456P 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$350,000 

Sonoma 
04-Son-101 

1.2 

CON ENG 
$350,000 
CONST 

$1,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,000,000 

0417000301 
4 

4K360 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/17/17: $1,350,000 

$2,300,000 
71 Near Lakeville,  from  0.6  mile east  of  Lakeville Highway to  0.9  mile 

east  of  Lakeville Highway.  Heavy  storms  starting  January 2017 
through  March 2017 resulted  in a saturated  embankment  at  two 
locations.  Early  slipout  damaged manifested  into  cracked 
pavement,  but  subsequent  storms  caused the  embankment  to 
settle  causing the  pavement  cracks to  widen and lengthen.  If  left 
unattended,  the  slipouts will  result  in lane closure.  The  project  will 
reconstruct  embankment  and repair roadway to  restore  traveler  
safety  and prevent  further  damage. 

04-1460P 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$600,000 

Sonoma 
04-Son-116 
39.9/40.1 

CON ENG 
$600,000 
CONST 

$1,700,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,700,000 

0417000381 
4 

4K960 

Initial G-11 Allocation  04/11/17: $2,300,000 Emergency 
(Additional $200,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Page 20
	



 
 

    
     

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

   
   

     

 

   
     

 

   
   

     

 

 

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project  Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation  History EA Program Code Fund Type 

Informational  Report  - Emergency  G-11  Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

$500,000 
72 Near Kellogg,  at  Maacama Creek.  Heavy  storms  beginning 

January 8,  2017 resulted in  high flows  in the  adjacent  parallel creek 
that  have eroded the  roadway embankment  to  the  edge of 
pavement.  Repairs  are necessary to  prevent  undermining of  the 
roadway surface  and keep the  route  open to  traffic.  This  project 
will place rock slope protection  (RSP)  as an interim  repair to 
prevent  further  damage.  Resource agency  permits  require the  RSP 
to  be removed later  as part  of  the  project  and replaced by biological 
armoring methods  as a permanent  embankment  repair. 
Supplemental  work is necessary to  address an additional  slipout 
occurring on February  21,  2017 near PM  16.4.  The  additional  work 
includes constructing  a secant  retaining  wall and repairing rock 
netting. 

04-1455K 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$0 

Sonoma 
04-Son-128 

16.2 

CON ENG 
$0 

CONST 
$500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$500,000 

0417000278 
4 

4K200 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation  01/24/17: $1,500,000 
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $500,000 
Revised Allocation: $2,000,000 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

$6,900,000 
73 Near Big  Sur,  from  2.9  miles south  of  Vicente  Creek Bridge  to  0.9 

mile north  of  Coast  Ridge Road.  Heavy  rains starting  January 21, 
2017 through  February  2017 caused a landslide.  The  damage 
includes,  but  not  yet  fully  identified,  rock and mud slides,  slipouts, 
impaired drainage  systems,  and deteriorating  pavement  which is 
restricting  travel  in both  directions.  This  project  will remove slide 
debris,  rebuild embankment  slopes,  repair drainage systems, 
replace subgrade affected  by water  infiltration,  and restore  the 
roadway. The  work is necessary to  reopen highway access, 
prevent  additional  damage,  and restore  traveler  safety.  Permanent 
restoration  projects  are being considered for  remaining portions of 
work. 

05-2719 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0890 FTF 
20.10.201.130 

$1,400,000 

Monterey 
05-Mon-1 
23.0/45.4 

CON ENG 
$1,400,000 
CONST 

$5,500,000 

2016-17 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.130 

$5,500,000 

0517000089 
4 

1J340 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation  05/11/17: $6,900,000 
(Additional $50,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

$1,150,000 
74 Near Big  Sur,  from  0.2  mile north  of  Pfeiffer  Big  Sur  Road to  0.8 

mile south  of  Coast  Road.  Heavy  rains beginning February  16, 
2017 and continuing  through  out  February 2017,  have caused 
several landslides and embankment  failures  and closed the 
highway in both  directions.  This  project  will remove slide debris, 
reconstruct  embankment  washouts,  repair drainage systems,  and 
reconstruct  roadway.  Supplemental  work is necessary to  complete
slide debris removal and disposal which includes an  additional 
embankment  failure  (PM  59.9)  and continue  to  support  traffic 
restrictions.  The  work is necessary to  reopen the  highway and 
restore  safe  passage to  the  traveling  public. 

05-2717 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0890 FTF 
20.10.201.130 

$150,000 

Monterey 
05-Mon-1 
47.0/58.0 

CON ENG 
$150,000 
CONST 

$1,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.130 

$1,000,000 

 0517000087 
4 

1J320 

Emergency 

Initial G-11 Allocation  03/14/17: $1,350,000 
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  05/17/17: $1,150,000 
Revised Allocation: $2,500,000 
(Additional $20,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Page 21
	



 
 

   
     2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

  June 28-29, 2017 

       
   

      
      
       

      
    

   
     

         
   

   
    

        
   

  
   

    
    

   
    

     
       
   

   
   

     

        
   

      
      

     
    
   

   
     

         
        

     
   
     

    
   

     
     
      

   

 Page 22
	

CTC Financial Vote List 

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

$600,000 
75 Near Prunedale, at 0.4 mile north of Ralph Lane.  Heavy rains 

beginning in January 21, 2017 through February 2017 caused 
05-2718 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$100,000 

culvert failure. The storm caused the reinforced concrete box CON  ENG 
Monterey 

05-Mon-101 
93.5 

(RCB) culvert wing wall to collapse with damaged to the side 
slopes. The project will remove failed portions of wing wall, extend 
RCB culvert, reconstruct embankment, and restore the roadway. 

$100,000 
CONST 
$500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$500,000 

The work is necessary to prevent further damage and highway 0517000088 
closure. 4 

1J330 
Initial G-11 Allocation  04/12/17: $600,000 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). Emergency 

$6,000,000 
76 In Santa Cruz County, at various locations on Route 1, 9, 35, and 

236.  On January 6, 2017 heavy rains have caused several 
05-2689 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$1,000,000 

Santa  Cruz 
05-SCr-Var 

Var 

mudslides at 14 locations, causing road closures and damaging 
embankments, pavement, guardrail, and drainage systems. The 
project will conduct investigations to assess the extent of the slides, 
remove over 20,000 cubic yards of slide debris, reconstruct 

CON  ENG 
$1,000,000 
CONST 

$5,000,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$5,000,000 

embankment, repair drainage systems, replace damaged guardrail, 0516000152 
and reconstruct roadway.  Supplemental work is necessary to 4 
continue temporary stabilization measures due to continued slide 1H790 
activity.  Additional work includes 10,000 cubic yards of slide debris 
removal, 32,000 cubic yards of embankment reconstruction, Emergency 
support additional geotechnical recommendations, and repair 
existing retaining walls.  The work is necessary to prevent lane 
loss, re-open road closures, and restore the safety to the traveling 
public, including at remote locations. 

Initial G-11 Allocation  02/01/17: $2,000,000 
Supplemental G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $6,000,000 
Revised Allocation: $8,000,000 
(Additional $60,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

$500,000 
77 Near Morro Bay, at 0.2 mile north of South Bay Boulevard.  Heavy 

rainfall beginning January 2017 through February 2017 caused 
05-2724 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$100,000 

culvert failure and a sinkhole. The sinkhole resulted from a failed CON  ENG 
San  Luis 
Obispo 
05-SLO-1 

28.1 

culvert under the southbound lanes and off-ramp. The project will 
repair sinkhole, replace culvert, and restore roadway. The work is 
necessary to mitigate storm-related damage, avoid lane 
restrictions, and restore traveler safety. 

$100,000 
CONST 
$400,000 

0517000091 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$400,000 

4 
Initial G-11 Allocation  04/06/17: $500,000 1J360 
(Additional $10,000 was allocated for right of way purposes). 

Emergency 

$1,075,000 
78 Near Coalinga, from 1.1 miles north of W. Kamm Avenue to 0.5 

mile south of W. Panoche Road.  Late 2016 through Early 2017 
06-6872 

SHOPP/16-17 
001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$275,000 

Fresno 
06-Fre-5 
39.5/48.5 

Winter storms caused accelerated pavement failure. Saturated 
pavement caused unstable conditions resulting in large potholes 
and loose debris. Maintenance forces have patched potholes, but 
the damage exceeds available resources. As conditions are 

CON  ENG 
$275,000 
CONST 
$800,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$800,000 

worsening, CHP has expressed concerns that lane closures may 0617000233 
be required due to lack of drivability. The project will remove and 4 
replace failed pavement, and supply traffic control. The work is 0W320 
necessary to prevent further damage and to restore traveler safety. 

Emergency 
Initial G-11 Allocation  04/11/17: $1,075,000 



Project  # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget  Year 
County Location Project  ID Item  # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project  Description Adv  Phase Fund  Type Amount  by 
Postmile Allocation  History EA Program  Code Fund  Type 

   
     

    

  

 

 

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

$750,000 
79 Near Bakersfield,  from  16.5  miles east  of  Route  184 to  1.4  miles 

east  of  Route  223.  A  heavy storm  event  beginning January 6, 
2017 through  February  2017 caused accelerated  pavement  failure  
in over 70 PCC  slabs.  As  a result  of  the  storm,  the  base materials  
became saturated  and the  broken slabs are moving under traffic. 
Maintenance  forces  patched  damaged areas,  but  the  damage 
exceeds available resources since the  repairs cannot  withstand  the 
commuter and  commercial traffic  demands. The  project  will repair 
water  saturated  failed  pavement  concrete slabs,  provide traffic 
control, repair  asphalt  roadway with  asphalt  overlay,  and asphalt 
digout  repairs.  The  work is necessary to  halt  further  damages and 
to  prevent  highway closures. 

06-6867 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$250,000 

Kern 
06-Ker-58 
76.0/77.0 

CON ENG 
$250,000 
CONST 
$500,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$500,000 

0617000219 
4 

0W310 

Emergency 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/06/17: $750,000 

$100,000 
80 Near Fish  Camp,  from  0.6  mile north  of  White  Chief  Mountain  Road 

to  0.8  mile north  of  White  Chief  Mountain  Road.  A  storm  event  on 
January 6,  2017 caused a slipout  resulting  in southbound  lane 
closure and northbound  shoulder damage.  Maintenance  forces 
used fill  materials  and sandbags to  prevent  water  intrusion  thereby 
slowing the  slipout  progression.  This  project  will include slope 
repair,  roadway repair,  installation  of  erosion control  measures, 
metal  beam guardrail (MBGR)  repair,  and traffic  control  provisions. 
Beginning February  19,  2017,  the  project  sustained  additional 
storm  damage compounding the  existing  conditions  causing a 
complete road  loss and failed  culvert  40 feet  below roadway, 
supplemental  work is necessary to  excavate  more embankment, 
abandon failed  culvert,  and install  new culvert.  The  work is 
necessary as this  route  is the  only accessible road to  Yosemite 
because Routes  120 and 140 are closed due to  rock slides. 

06-6860 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$0 

Mariposa 
06-Mpa-41 
4.2/4.4 

CON  ENG 
$0 

CONST 
$100,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$100,000 

0617000172 
4 

0W130 

Emergency 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  02/06/17: $1,000,000 
Supplemental  G-11  Allocation  04/11/17: $100,000 
Revised Allocation: $1,100,000 

$2,850,000 
81 Near Malibu,  from  0.7  mile south  of  Corral Canyon Road to  0.2  mile 

north  of  Latigo  Canyon Drive;  also in Ventura  County,  from  0.6  mile 
south  of  Deer Creek Road to  0.1  mile north  of  Calleguas Creek 
Road.  A  severe storm  event  on February  17,  2017 resulted  in a 
landslide,  a washout  and surface  erosion at  multiple  locations. 
Heavy rainfall  caused the  slide debris to  travel  onto  the  roadway 
and was later  cleared and moved to  the  shoulder of  the  road by 
Maintenance  forces.  During the  storm,  the  slide debris moved 
down the  slope to  rest  against  the  protective  barrier (K-rail),  which 
increases the  probability  that  additional  slide material will  breach 
the  K-rail.  This  project  will remove slide debris near the  slope and 
affected drainage  inlets.  The  work is necessary to  prevent  long 
term  closure and restore  traveler  safety. 

07-5265 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0890 FTF 
20.10.201.130 

$550,000 

Los Angeles 
07-LA-1 
50.3/51.1 

CON  ENG 
$550,000 
CONST 

$2,300,000 

2016-17 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.130 

$2,300,000 

0717000291 
4 

1XE60 

Emergency 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  05/11/17: $2,850,000 
(Additional  $50,000  was allocated for  right  of  way purposes). 

Page 23
	



 
 

   
     

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

  

 Page 24
	

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

Project # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget Year 
County Location Project ID Item # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project Description Adv Phase Fund Type Amount by 
Postmile Allocation History EA Program Code Fund Type 

Informational Report - Emergency G-11 Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

$575,000 
82 In  Santa  Clarita,  from  0.5  mile south  of  Placenta  Canyon Road to 

0.5  mile north  of  Placenta  Canyon Road;  also near Agua  Dulce,  at 
0.4  mile north  of  Escondido  Canyon Road (PM  42.9).  On  February 
17,  2017 a storm  event  caused a rockslide resulting  in slide 
material spilling  onto  the  roadway.  On  March 27,  2017 
Geotechnical  investigations  conducted  a review of  the  damages. 
As  per geotechnical  recommendations,  the  project  will remove slide 
debris and install  temporary  railing (Type  K)  adjacent  to  shoulder to 
prevent  additional  debris from  entering  the  highway (PM  27.6  – PM 
28.54).  In  addition,  project  will replace loose rock bolts  from  the  
reinforced  wire netting  and stabilize  slope (PM  42.93).  The  work is 
necessary to  prevent  further  damage and to  restore  traveler  safety.  

07-5266 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$100,000 

Los Angeles 
07-LA-14 

R27.6/R28.6 

CON  ENG 
$100,000 
CONST 
$475,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$475,000 

0717000283 
4 

1XE50 

Emergency 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/17/17: $575,000 

$275,000 
83 In  Malibu,  from  0.4  mile south  of  Decker Edison  Road to  Decker 

Edison  Road.  Severe  storm  events  starting  January 7,  2017 
saturated the  slopes causing several rock slides and the  potential 
for  further  slides.  This  project  will scale slopes to  remove unstable 
rock material,  haul away debris,  and stabilize  slopes.  Wire  mesh 
netting  will be placed on slopes and anchored with  rock bolts.  The 
project  will then  make repairs to  the  roadway surface.  On  January 
23,  2017,  an additional  storm  event  caused an additional  slipout  at 
PM  1.5  that  requires supplemental  work to  stabilize  slope with  wire 
mesh netting  and replace guard railing.  The  work will prevent 
additional  long-term  roadway closures and restore  traveler  safety. 

07-5168 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$25,000 

Los Angeles 
07-LA-23 
0.9/1.3 

CON  ENG 
$25,000 
CONST 
$250,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$250,000 

0717000205 
4 

1XA80 

Emergency 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  01/24/17: $863,000 
Supplemental  G-11  Allocation  04/27/17: $275,000 
Revised Allocation: $1,138,000 

$432,000 
84 Near San  Fernando,  from  Sheldon  Street  to  Lankershim Boulevard; 

also near Santa  Clarita, at  0.5  mile north  of  Weldon  Canyon Road; 
also on Route  210 at  various locations  (PM  R7.0,  PM  R9.2  to  PM 
9.6,  and PM  R9.6).  A  severe storm  event  beginning February  17,  
2017 created  heavy runoff  resulting  in an eroded slope,  multiple 
washouts,  a mudslide,  and damaged drainage systems.  

07-5262 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$72,000 

Los Angeles 
07-LA-Var 

Var 

CON  ENG 
$72,000 
CONST 
$360,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$360,000 

Maintenance  forces  responded by closing the  freeways,  removing 
material from  the  roadway and clearing the  drains.  The  project  will 
repair slope washouts,  repair drainage systems,  removed 
hazardous trees,  repair fencing, and  replace asphalt  pavement. 
The  work is necessary to  prevent  long term  closures and restore 
traveler safety. 

0717000267 
4 

1XE20 

Emergency 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/06/17: $432,000 



     CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 25
	

2.5    Highway  Financial  Matters 

Project  # PPNO 
Amount Program/Year Budget  Year 
County Location Project  ID Item  # 

Dist-Co-Rte Project  Description Adv  Phase Fund  Type Amount  by 
Postmile Allocation  History EA Program  Code Fund  Type 

Informational  Report  - Emergency  G-11  Allocations 2.5f.(1) 

$3,865,000 
85 Near the  City  of  Ventura,  from  Solimar  Undercrossing to  Mobile 

Pier  Road;  also on Route  101 from  Main Street  to  Santa  Barbara 
County  line.  Severe  storms  beginning February  17,  2017 through 
February 21,  2017 caused slipouts,  washouts,  and sinkholes.  On 
February 28,  2017 Geotechnical  investigations  reported  that  a 
chain of  sinkholes on the  slope resulted in  tunnel  erosion.  The 
detention basins are filled  to  capacity  and have stopped  stand 
pipes from  draining.  The  project  will repair drainage systems,  repair 
roadway, remove  debris and sediment,  place shotcrete  on 
embankment,  and reconstruct  embankment  and benched slopes. 
The  work is necessary prevent  further  erosion damage and restore 
traveler safety. 

07-5066 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$650,000 

Ventura 
07-Ven-1 
21.2/28.5 

CON  ENG 
$650,000 
CONST 

$3,215,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$3,215,000 

0717000273 
4 

2X050 

Emergency 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/11/17: $3,865,000 
(Additional  $100,000  was allocated  for  right  of  way purposes). 

$3,300,000 
86 Near Mira Monte,  from  Matilija  Hot  Springs  Road to  1.9  miles south 

of  Apache  Canyon Road.  A  severe storm  event  beginning 
February 17,  2017 caused multiple  rock slides and washouts.  The 
heavy runoff  has blocked drainage systems  and damaged metal 
beam guardrail.  Maintenance  forces  closed the  roadway and 
removed slide debris in preparation  for  future  storms.  On  March 6, 
2017 Geotechnical  concluded their  investigations.  As  per 
geotechnical  recommendations,  the  project  will perform  rock 
scaling to  remove unstable  slope material  to  stabilize  slope and 
repair drainage systems. In  addition,  Corral Canyon Bridge 
requires debris  removal in channel because the  blocked channel is 
causing flash  flooding  to  breach the  bridge deck and spill onto 
connecting  highway.  The  work is necessary to  prevent  further 
damage,  restore  stream  flow  to  channel,  and avoid complete 
highway closures. 

07-5179 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$600,000 

Ventura 
07-Ven-33 
15.4/52.0 

CON  ENG 
$600,000 
CONST 

$2,700,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$2,700,000 

0717000266 
4 

1XC90 

Emergency 

Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/06/17: $3,300,000 
(Additional  $260,000  was allocated  for  right  of  way purposes). 

$1,700,000 
87 Near Mountain  Center,  from  0.2  mile north  of  Franklin  Drive to  0.6  

mile south  of  Poppet  Flats  Road.  A  series of  heavy storms  in 
February 2017  caused a washout  and culvert  failure  at  six 
locations.  The  eroding slope collapsed resulting  in culvert  damage. 
The  project  will reconstruct  embankments,  repair drainage 
systems, repair  roadway, place  armament  of  shotcrete  and wire 
mesh on slope,  place slurry and compaction  grouting,reconstruct  
metal  beam guardrail,  and provide traffic  control.  The  work is 
necessary to  prevent  further  erosion,  avoid lane loss,  and restore 
traveler safety. 

08-3007C 
SHOPP/16-17 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.130 

$300,000 

Riverside 
08-Riv-243 
6.2/19.8 

CON  ENG 
$300,000 
CONST 

$1,400,000 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.130 

$1,400,000 

0817000163 
4 

1H890 

Emergency 
Initial  G-11  Allocation  04/11/17: $1,700,000 
(Additional  $100,000  was allocated  for  right  of  way purposes).  



     CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 1
	

2.5    Highway  Financial  Matters PPNO 

Project  # 
Allocation  Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Location 
Project  Description 

Program/Year 
Phase 

Prgm'd  Amount 
Project  ID 
Adv  Phase 

Budget  Year 
Item  # Fund  Type Amount  by 

Fund  Type 

2.5f.(3) Informational  Report  - SHOPP  Safety  Resolution  G-03-10  Delegated  Allocations 

Postmile EA Program  Code 

Resolution 

Allocation  History 

1 
$1,404,000 

Lake 
01-Lak-29
 34.1/R34.5 

2 
$1,858,000 

Santa  Clara 
04-SCl-237 

R0.2 

Near Kelseyville,  from  0.2  mile south  to  0.2  mile north 
of  Cruickshank Road.   Outcome/Output:  Improve  safety 
and reduce the  number and severity  of  collisions by 
constructing  a left-turn  pocket. 

Performance  Measure:
	
Planned: 7.0,  Actual:  7.0  Collisions  Reduced
	

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $410,000 $310,385 
PS&E $375,000 $295,430 
R/W  Supp $30,000 $592 

(CEQA  - CE,  6/29/2016) 
(NEPA  - CE,  6/29/2016) 

Allocation  Date:  05/17/17 

In  Mountain  View,  at  Church Street.    Outcome/Output: 
Widen  outside  shoulders,  reconstruct  the  existing 
raised median island,  install  guardrail,  grind and 
resurface pavement,  make drainage system  
improvements,  and upgrade the  existing  street  lighting. 
These  safety  improvements  will reduce the  number and 
severity of  collisions. 

Performance  Measure:
	
Planned: 3.0,  Actual:  3.0  Collisions  Reduced
	

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $0 $0 
PS&E $450,000 $545,007 
R/W  Supp $27,000 $0 

(CEQA  - CE,  5/5/2015;  Re-validation  4/10/2017) 
(NEPA  - CE,  5/5/2015;  Re-validation  4/10/2017) 

Allocation  Date:  05/23/17 

01-3101
	
SHOPP/17-18
	
CON  ENG
	
$390,000
	
CONST
	

$1,050,000
	
0114000116
	

4
	
0E640
	

04-1482M
	
SHOPP/16-17
	
CON  ENG
	
$518,000
	
CONST
	

$2,352,000
	
0414000542
	

4
	
2J660
	

001-0890 FTF $390,000 
20.10.201.010 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA $20,000 
302-0890 FTF $994,000 
20.20.201.010 $1,014,000 

001-0890 FTF $518,000 
20.10.201.010 

2016-17 
302-0042 SHA $27,000 
302-0890 FTF $1,313,000 
20.20.201.010 $1,340,000 



     CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 2
	

2.5    Highway  Financial  Matters PPNO 

Project  # 
Allocation  Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Location 
Project  Description 

Program/Year 
Phase 

Prgm'd  Amount 
Project  ID 
Adv  Phase 

Budget  Year 
Item  # Fund  Type Amount  by 

Fund  Type 

2.5f.(3) Informational  Report  - SHOPP  Safety  Resolution  G-03-10  Delegated  Allocations 

Postmile EA Program  Code 

Resolution 

Allocation  History 

3 
$1,176,000 

Orange 
12-Ora-39 

5.7 

In  Huntington  Beach  at  Center  Avenue;  also in Buena 
Park,  at  Route  91 off  ramps (PM  14.4). 
Outcome/Output:  Modify  traffic  signals,  install  safety 
lighting,  upgrade curb ramps to  current  ADA  standards 
and improve pavement  delineation  for  vehicles and 
pedestrians.  The  project  is necessary to  reduce the 
number and severity  of  collisions. 

12-3143A 001-0890 FTF $609,000 
SHOPP/16-17 20.10.201.010 
CON  ENG 
$609,000 2016-17 
CONST 302-0042 SHA $11,000 
$844,000 302-0890 FTF $556,000 

1214000092 20.20.201.010 $567,000 
4 

Performance  Measure: 0N710 
Planned: 93,  Actual:  93  Collisions  Reduced 

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $164,000 $180,413 
PS&E $445,000 $319,416 
R/W  Supp $0 $0 

(CEQA  - CE,  12/22/2016) 
(NEPA  - CE,  12/22/2016) 

Allocation  Date:  05/01/17 



Back to     CTC Financial Vote List		 June 28-29, 2017 

     

# 
Program 
Code Dist County Route Postmile Location/Description EA1 

Original 
Est. Allocations 

2.5f.(4) Informational  Report  - Minor  Construction  Program  - Resolution  G-05-16  Delegated  Allocations 

1 04 Ala 80 4.3/6.0		 Slab  replacement  to  extend  the 
service life  of  the  existing  pavement 
and improve ride quality  for  the  
traveling public. 

3J570 201.121 $1,000,000 $861,000 

2 04 Mrn 37 11.2/11.5	 Pavement resurfacing  to  extend  the 
service life  of  the  existing  pavement 
and improve ride quality  for  the  
traveling public. 

1K370 201.121 $800,000 $868,000 

3 05 SLO 1 12.4		 In  San  Luis Obispo  County,  in the 
incorporated  community  of  Oceano. 
Construct  storm  water.  

(This  is a Financial  Contribution 
Only  (FCO)  to  the  County  of  San 
Luis Obispo.) 

1A150 201.150 $900,000 $1,000,000 

4 07 LA 210 39.7		   Improve operations and enhance 3P680 201.310 $625,000 $618,000 
 pedestrian and vehicular flow 

   through the intersection and to 
  improve access for residents in the 

community. 

5 07 LA 405 24.3	   Change the barrier type and build 4T870 201.015 $550,000 $440,000 
   standard width of the shoulder to 

    enhance the safety of the public 
 and maintenance workers. 

6 07 Ven 150 8.7/29.8		 Replace guardrail and end 4T820 201.015 $550,000 $457,000 
  treatments at 7 locations to 

  enhance traffic safety and reduce 
  exposure of Maintenance workers 

 to moving traffic. 

7 08 Riv Var Var	  Upgrade 16 existing curb ramps to 0M311 201.361 $950,000 $668,000 
   ADA standards to enhance and 

   improve the operational efficiency of 
 the facilities. 

 

 Page 1
	

2.5  Highway Financial Matters 



     
   

State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 California State Transportation Agency 

     
     

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability.” 

 

       

 

     
      

      
  

  
        
   

 
    

  

 

     
        

 

Tab 28 

M e m o r a n d u m
	
To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
CTC Meeting:  

Reference No.:  

June  28-29, 2017  

3.2a.  
Information  Item  

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Bruce De Terra, Chief  
Division of  
Transportation Programming  

Subject: STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD FOR STATE HIGHWAY PROJECTS 

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation is presenting this item to provide the status of construction 
contract award for projects on the State Highway System allocated in Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16 and 
FY 2016-17. 

In FY 2015-16, the California Transportation Commission (Commission) voted 459 State-administered 
State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
(SHOPP), and Proposition 1B projects on the State Highway System.  As of May 22, 2017, 457 projects 
totaling $2.135 billion have been awarded. Funds for two projects have lapsed.  There is no project that 
remains to be awarded. 

In FY 2016-17, the Commission voted 421 State-administered STIP, SHOPP, and Proposition 1B 
projects on the State Highway System.  As of May 22, 2017, 364 projects totaling $1.156 billion have 
been awarded. 

BACKGROUND: 

Starting with July 2006 allocations, projects are subject to Resolution G-06-08, which formalizes the 
condition of allocation that requires projects to be ready to proceed to construction within six months of 
allocation.  The policy also requires that projects that are not awarded within four months of allocation 
be reported to the Commission. 



   CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS   
   CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
 

 
  

 
     

     
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California's economy and livability.” 

  
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

 
  

          

          

          

          

         

          

          

         

          
                

  

  
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

  
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

  
 

 
  

          

          

          

          

         

          

         

         
               

 

Reference No.:   3.2a.  
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  

FY 2015-16 Allocations 

Month Allocated 
No. 

Projects 
Voted 

Voted 
Projects 
$ X 1000 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

No. 
Projects 
Funds 
Lapse 

Awarded 
Projects 
$ X 1000 

No. 
Projects 
Pending 

Bid 
Opening/ 
Award 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

within 
4 months 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

within 
6 months 

August 2015 150 $1,029,281 149 1 $941,397 0 68 118 

October 2015 60 $222,281 60 0 $198,815 0 53 60 

December 2015 38 $90,462 38 0 $89,654 0 34 36 

January 2016 34 $127,856 33 1 $124,105 0 26 31 

March 2016 48 $150,988 48 0 $144,510 0 39 48 

May 2016 61 $214,606 61 0 $209,235 0 48 57 

June 2016 68 $454,931 68 0 $427,566 0 47 64 

TOTAL 459 $2,290,405 457 2 $2,135,282 0 315 414 

Note:  1.  Total awarded amount reflects total project allotment, including G-12 and supplemental funds. 
2. FY 2015-16 table includes projects with financial contribution only, Department delegated safety, and emergency projects. 

FY 2016-17 Allocations 

Month Allocated 
No. 

Projects 
Voted 

Voted 
Projects 
$ X 1000 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

No. 
Projects 
Funds 
Lapse 

Awarded 
Projects 
$ X 1000 

No. 
Projects 
Pending 

Bid 
Opening/ 
Award 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

within 
4 months 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

within 
6 months 

August 2016 117 $865,733 114 0 $637,627 3 73 107 

October 2016 41 $201,371 40 0 $166,396 1 30 40 

December 2016 26 $257,956 25 0 $213,862 1 16 24 

January 2017 20 $53,257 15 0 $33,716 5 15 15 

March 2017 73 $223,752 56 0 $100,321 17 56 56 

May 2017 144 $488,450 114 0 $3,977 30 114 114 

TOTAL 421 $2,090,519 364 0 $1,155,899 57 304 356 

Note:  1.  Total awarded amount reflects total project allotment, including G-12 and supplemental funds. 
2.  FY 2016-17 table includes projects with financial contribution only, Department delegated safety, and emergency projects. 

Attachment
	



 
Reference No.:  3.2a. 

Voted Not Awarded Project Status 
Attachment 
Page 1 of 1 

FY 2016-17 Project Award Status 
Allocation 

Date 
Award 

Deadline Allocation Amt. Project Status 

02-3473 4E650 Near Seiad Valley, on Route 96 at various locations from 
0.1 mile west of Thompson Creek Bridge (No. 02-0069) 
to 0.2 mile east of Beaver Creek Bridge (No. 02-0081). 
Upgrade bridge rail. 

8/17/16 8/31/17 $11,080,000 Project was advertised on 9/26/16. Bids opened 
on 11/15/16. A six-month time extension for this 
project was approved on 3/16/17. 

05-2358 1C100 In and near the city of Santa Cruz, on Route 1, also on 
Route 17 (PM 0.0/6.3) at various locations. Construct 
roadside paving, access gates, and relocate facilities. 

8/17/16 8/31/17 $2,050,000 Project was advertised on 9/12/16. Bids opened 
on 11/18/16. A six-month time extension for this 
project was approved on 3/16/17. 

08-9991C 0G770 In and near Corona, Lake Elsinore, Wildomar, Murrieta, 
and Temecula, on Route 15 from San Diego County Line 
to 0.2 mile north of Route 91. Install Traffic Management 
System field elements. 

8/17/16 8/31/17 $22,063,000 Project was advertised on 10/10/16.  Bids 
opened on 11/20/16.  A six-month time 
extension for this project was approved on 
3/16/17. 

02-3476 4E670 In Siskiyou County, at the Collier Safety Roadside Rest 
Area; also in Sacramento County, at 0.1 mile south of 
Route 275 (PM 23.3). Rehabilitate the potable water 
supply and waste water system. 

Work Description Dist-PPNO EA 

10/19/16 10/31/17 $5,382,000 Project was advertised on 4/3/17.  Bids opened 
on 5/2/17. A six-month time extension for this 
project was approved on 5/17/17. 

08-0033Q 1C170 In Chino, from Monte Vista Avenue to Benson Avenue. 
Roadside safety improvements. 

1/18/17 7/31/17 $1,182,000 Project was advertised on 2/21/17.  Bids opened 
on 3/14/17. Pending award. 

08-0014J 1C220 In and near Temecula, from the San Diego County line 
to the southbound on-ramp at Rancho California 
Overcrossing. Roadside safety improvements. 

1/18/17 7/31/17 $1,361,000 Project was advertised on 3/6/17.  Bids opened 
on 3/28/17. Pending award. 

04-0211Z 4H880 In Los Altos Hills, on northbound off-ramp at El Monte 
Avenue. Realign off-ramp. 

1/24/17 7/31/17 $1,440,000 Project was advertised on 4/3/17.  Bids opened 
on 5/17/17. 



   
  

State of California		
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 California State Transportation Agency 

     
      

 

     
     

 

       
    

        

      
        

    

    
      

 

 

   
  

.		 Tab 29 
M e m o r a n d u m
	

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  CTC Meeting:  June 28-29, 2017  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:  3.2b.  
Information  Item  

From:		 NORMA ORTEGA  Prepared by:  John Hoole, Chief (Acting)  
Chief  Financial  Officer  Division of  Local  Assistance  

Subject:		 MONTHLY STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD FOR LOCAL 
ASSISTANCE STIP PROJECTS, PER STIP GUIDELINES 

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) is presenting this item for information 
purposes only.  The item provides the status of locally-administered State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) projects that received a construction allocation in Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2015-16 and FY 2016-2017. 

In FY 2015-16, the California Transportation Commission (Commission) allocated $87,547,000 
to construct 30 locally-administered STIP projects. As of May 22, 2017, 28 projects totaling 
$67,110,000 have been awarded.  Two projects have received time extensions.  

In FY 2016-17, the Commission allocated $5,174,000 to construct seven locally-administered 
STIP projects.  Two projects have received time extensions.  None of the five projects have been 
awarded. 

BACKGROUND: 

Current STIP Guidelines require projects to be ready to proceed to construction within six months 
of allocation.  The policy also requires the Department to report to the Commission on those 
projects that have not been awarded within four months of allocation. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 

  

 

      
     

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

  

 
  

  

 
  

         
         

         
         

        
         
         

        

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 

  

 
  

  

 
  

         
         

         
         

         

        

CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.:  3.2b.  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 3  

FY 2015-16 Allocations   
No. No. Projects No. Projects 

No. Voted No. No. Projects Awarded Awarded 
Projects Projects Projects Projects Pending within within 

Month  Allocated  Voted (in 1000’s) Awarded Lapse Award 4 months 6 months 
August 2015 5 $7,397 5 0 0 2 5 
October 2015 3 $3,928 3 0 0 0 3 
December 2015 0 $0 0 0 0 0 0 
January 2016 3 $1,852 3 0 0 2 3 
March 2016 6 $8,628 6 0 0 2 6 
May 2016 9 $62,535 7 0 2 6 7 
June 2016 4 $3,207 4 0 0 3 4 

TOTAL 30 $87,547 28 0 2 15 28 

FY 2016-17 Allocations   
No. No. Projects No. Projects 

No. Voted No. No. Projects Awarded Awarded 
Projects Projects Projects Projects Pending within within 

Month  Allocated  Voted (in 1000s) Awarded Lapse Award 4 months 6 months 

August 2016 0 $0 0 0 0 0 0 
October 2016 2 $1,392 0 0 2 0 0 
December 2016 1 $190 0 0 1 0 0 
March 2017 2 $150 0 0 2 0 0 

May 2017 2 3,442 0 0 2 0 0 

TOTAL 7 $5,174 0 0 7 0 0 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  3.2b. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 3 of 3 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

Note:  Excludes STIP Planning, Programming, and Monitoring allocations and locally-administered STIP Regional 
Rideshare Program allocations, as no contract is awarded for these programs. 

Local STIP Projects, Beyond Four Months of Construction Allocation, Not Yet Awarded 

(1) This extension deadline was approved in October 2016 (Waiver 16-38) 
(2) This extension deadline was approved in December 2016 (Waiver 16-45) 
(3) This extension deadline was approved in March 2017 (Waiver 17-06) 
(4) This extension deadline was approved in March 2017 (Waiver 17-13) 

Agency Name Project Title PPNO
Allocation 

Date
Award 

Deadline
Allocation 
Amount

Project 
Status

San Diego Association 
of Governments

Inland Rail Trail Phases - IIA, IIB, 
IIIA, IIIB

11-7421W 19-May-16 30-Jun-17 $18,437,000 (1) The project will award by the 
extended deadline.

City of Galt C Street/Central Galt Complete Streets 03-6576 19-May-16 30-Jun-18 $2,000,000 (2) The project will award by the 
extended deadline.

Mendocino County Brandscomb Road Bridge 01-4517 21-Oct-16 30-Jun-18 $385,000 (3)(3) The project will award by the 
extended deadline.

City of Concord Bike and Pedestrian Access 04-2010D 21-Oct-16 31-Oct-17 $1,007,000 (4) The project will award by the 
extended deadline.

City of Blue Lake Railroad Avenue Improvements 01-2390 9-Dec-16 30-Jun-17 $190,000 The project will award by the 
deadline.

Grand Total $22,019,000



State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017

Reference No.: 3.2c.
Information Item

From: NORMA ORTEGA
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: John Hoole, Chief (Acting)
Division of Local Assistance 

Subject: MONTHLY STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD FOR LOCAL 
ASSISTANCE ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM PROJECTS, PER 
ATP GUIDELINES 

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) is presenting this item for information 
purposes only.  The item provides the status of Active Transportation Program (ATP) projects that 
received a construction allocation in Fiscal Year (FY) 2015-16 and FY 2016-17. 

In FY 2015-16, the California Transportation Commission (Commission) allocated $107,795,000 
to construct 120 ATP projects.  As of May 22, 2017, 110 projects totaling $94,995,000 have been 
awarded.  Eight projects have approved time extensions.  Two projects totaling $1,360,000 were 
removed from the program at the request of the Local Agencies. 

In FY 2016-17, the Commission allocated $119,339,000 to construct 87 ATP projects.  As of 
May 22, 2017, 23 projects totaling $22,302,000 have been awarded. Eleven projects have 
approved time extensions.  Seven projects have concurrent time extension requests on the  
June 2017 Commission meeting agenda.  

BACKGROUND: 

Current ATP Guidelines require projects to be ready to proceed to construction within six months 
of allocation.  The policy also requires the Department to report to the Commission on those 
projects that have not been awarded within four months of allocation.

Tab 30



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  3.2c. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 
 Page 2 of 4 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

FY 2015-16 Allocations  

Month Allocated 

No. 
Projects 
Voted 

Voted 
Projects 

(in 1000’s) 

No. 
Projects 

Awarded 

No. 
Projects 

Lapse 

No. 
Projects 
Pending 
Award 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

within 
4 months 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

within 
6 months 

August 2015 5 $4,635 5 0 0 1 4

October 2015 6 $2,758 6 0 0 2 5

December 2015 7 $2,314 7 0 0 4 7

January 2016 11 $7,925 10 0 1 5 10

March 2016 11 $13,036 10 0 1 6 8

May 2016 35 $35,587 32 1 2 12 28

June 2016 45 $41,540 40 1 4 11 37

Total 120 $107,795 110 2 8 41 99

FY 2016-17 Allocations  

Month Allocated 

No. 
Projects 
Voted 

Voted 
Projects 

(in 1000’s) 

No. 
Projects 

Awarded 

No. 
Projects 

Lapse 

No. 
Projects 
Pending 
Award 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

within 
4 months 

No. 
Projects 
Awarded 

within 
6 months 

August 2016 11 $6,233 10 0 1     6     9 

October 2016 9 $10,958 6 0 3  1 6

December 2016 16 $27,711 5 0 11     2     5 

January 2017 15 $25,061 2 0 13  2       2 

March 2017 15 $18,038 0 0 15  0     0 

May 2017 21 $31,338 0 0 21    0   0 

Total 87 $119,339 23 0  64     11     22 

Note: Includes all ATP Infrastructure and Non-Infrastructure projects.  



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  3.2c. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 
 Page 3 of 4 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

ATP Projects, Beyond Four Months of Construction Allocation, Not Yet Awarded 

Agency Name Project Title PPNO
Allocation 

Date
Award 

Deadline
Allocation 
Amount

Project 
Status

City of Roseville Downtown Roseville Class I Trials 03-1522 21-Jan-16 31-Jul-17 $1,236,000 (1) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline.

City of Los Angeles North Atwater Non-Motorized Multimodal 
Bridge 

07-4917 17-Mar-16 30-Sept-17 $3,660,000 (2) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

City of Alameda Cross Alameda Trail 04-2190E 19-May-16 31-Jul-17 $2,005,000 (7) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline.

State Coastal Conservancy Increasing Active Transportation Use of 
Santa Ana River Trail and Parkway 
(Non-Infrastructure)

08-1175 19-May-16 30-Nov-16 $197,000 Lapsed

City of Tehachapi Tehachapi Safe Routes to School 09-2614 19-May-16 31-May-17 $780,000 (5) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline.

City of Auburn Nevada Street Pedestrian and Bicycle 
Facilities

03-1521 30-Jun-16 30-Sep-17 $799,000 (3) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline.

City of San Mateo City of San Mateo Safe Routes to School 
Program 

04-1040C 30-Jun-16 30-Jun-17 $1,720,000 (3) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline.

City of Huntington Park State Street Complete Street Project 07-4937 30-Jun-16 31-Dec-16 $1,163,000 Lapsed 

City of Stockton Calaveras River Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Path Rehabilitation  

10-3104 30-Jun-16 31-Aug-17 $591,000 (3) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

City of Stockton Fremont Square Sidewalk Reconstruction 10-5001 30-Jun-16 31-Aug-17 $649,000 (3) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

Fresno County Dunlap Lighted Crosswalk 06-6763 17-Aug-16 31-Aug-17 $130,000 (4) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

City of Santa Clarita Santa Clarita Junior High & High School 
Safe Routes to School Plan  
(Non-Infrastructure) 

07-5140 20-Oct-16 31-Jul-17 $160,000 (6) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

City of Bell Gardens Bell Gardens Citywide Safety 
Enhancement Project 

07-5154 20-Oct-16 31-Sep-17 $802,000 (7) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

City of Santa Ana Edinger Protected Bike Lanes Project 
(Non-Infrastructure) 

12-1013B 20-Oct-16 31-Oct-17 $24,000 (8) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

City of Clearlake Philips Avenue Class II Bicycle Lanes 01-3105 8-Dec-16 30-Jun-17 $495,000 The project will be awarded by 
the deadline. 

City of East Palo Alto East Palo Alto Highway 101 
Pedestrian/Bicycle Overcrossing 

04-1040A 8-Dec-16 30-Jun-17 $8,600,000 A concurrent Time Extension 
request was submitted for the 
June 2017 Meeting. 

City of Los Angeles Safe Routes to School Infrastructure 
Improvements for Menlo Avenue and 
West Vernon Elementary School 

07-4867 8-Dec-16 31-Dec-17 $3,794,000 (8) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

City of Los Angeles Safe Routes to School Infrastructure 
Improvements for Delores Huerta, 28th 
Street, and Quincy Jones Elementary 
School 

07-4872 8-Dec-16 31-Dec-17 $3,434,000 (8) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

City of Carson City of Carson Active Transportation 
Project 

07-4934 8-Dec-16 31-Dec-17 $1,436,000 (8) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

City of Norwalk Foster Road Side Panel Safe Routes to 
School Improvement Project 

07-4935 8-Dec-16 31-Dec-17 $2,108,000 (8) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

Southern California 
Association of Governments 

San Gabriel Valley Council of 
Governments – Regional Active 
Transportation Planning Initiative 

07-5235 8-Dec-16 30-Jun-17 $643,000 The project will be awarded by 
the deadline. 

City of Chino Hills City of Chino Hills – Los Serrano’s Safe 
Routes to School Sidewalk Project 

08-1168 8-Dec-16 31-Dec-17 $1,613,000 (6) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

Kern County Road 
Department 

Mojave Pedestrian Improvements 09-6772 8-Dec-16 30-Jun-17 $249,000 A concurrent Time Extension 
request was submitted for the 
June 2017 Meeting. 

City of Ripon River Road Sidewalk and Intersection 10-3210 8-Dec-16 30-Jun-17 $475,000 The project will be awarded by 
the deadline. 

City of Brea City of Brea – Tracks at Brea Segment 4 12-2170B 8-Dec-16 30-Jun-17 $2,484,000 The project will be awarded by 
the deadline. 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  3.2c. 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 
 Page 4 of 4 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

City of Folsom Oak Parkway Trail Under Crossing and 
Johnny Cash Trail Connection 

03-1683 19-Jan-17 31-Jul-17 $882,000 A concurrent Time Extension 
request was submitted for the 
June 2017 Meeting. 

City of West  Citywide Bike Lane Gap Closures 03-1921 19-Jan-17 31-Jul-17 $401,000 The project will be awarded by 
the deadline. 

East Bay Regional Park 
District 

San Francisco Bay Trails, Pinole Shores to 
Bay Front Park 

4-2122B 19-Jan-17 31-Jul-17 $4,000,000 A concurrent Time Extension 
request was submitted for the 
June 2017 Meeting. 

City of Santa Barbara Cacique and Soledad Pedestrian/Bicycle 
Bridges and Corridor Improvements 

05-2599 19-Jan-17 31-Jul-17 $2,153,000 A concurrent Time Extension 
request was submitted for the 
June 2017 Meeting. 

City of Santa Barbara Montecito – Yanonali Street Bridge 
Replacement and Corridor Improvements 

05-2603 19-Jan-17 31-Jul-17 $2,845,000 A concurrent Time Extension 
request was submitted for the 
June 2017 Meeting. 

Regents of the University  
of California - Santa  
Barbara 

University of California Santa Barbara, 
North Campus Open Space Multi-Modal 
Trail Project 

05-2672 19-Jan-17 31-Jul-17 2,449,000 The project will be awarded by 
the deadline. 

Los Angeles County Vermont Avenue Bike Lanes, Manchester  
- El Segundo Project 

07-4537 19-Jan-17 30-Jan-18 $676,000 (8) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

City of Lancaster  5th Street East Corridor Improvements 07-4881 19-Jan-17 31-Jul-17 $1,353,000 The project will be awarded by 
the deadline. 

City of Pomona Priority Implementation for Downtown 
Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements 

07-5053 19-Jan-17 31-Oct-17 $2,010,000 (8) The project will be awarded by 
the extended deadline. 

City of Rosemead Rosemead Safe Routes to School Project 07-5123 19-Jan-17 31-Jul-17 $702,000 The project will be awarded by 
the deadline. 

City of Baldwin Park Maine Avenue Corridor Complete Streets 
Improvements 

07-5186 19-Jan-17 31-Jul-17 $2,201,000 The project will be awarded by 
the deadline. 

City of Wildomar Grand Avenue Multi-Use Trail 
Improvement Project 

08-1205 19-Jan-17 31-Jul-17 1,223,000 A concurrent Time Extension 
request was submitted for the 
June 2017 Meeting. 

City of Anaheim Western Avenue Pedestrian Signal 12-2170S 19-Jan-17 31-Jul-17 $319,000 The project will be awarded by 
the deadline. 

Grand Total $60,461,000   

(1) This extended deadline was approved in May 2016 (Waiver 16-18) 
(2) This extended deadline was approved in Aug 2016 (Waiver 16-34) 
(3) This extended deadline was approved in December 2016 (Waiver 16-44) 
(4) This extended deadline was approved in January 2017 (Waiver 17-03) 
(5) This extended deadline was approved in January 2017 (Waiver 17-04) 
(6) This extended deadline was approved in March 2017 (Waiver 17-07) 
(7) This extended deadline was approved in March 2017 (Waiver 17-08) 
(8) This extended deadline was approved in May 2017 (Waiver 17-12) 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 3.4 
Information 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Teresa Favila 
Assistant Deputy Director 

Subject: LOCAL AND REGIONAL AGENCY NOTICES OF INTENT TO EXPEND FUNDS ON 
STIP PROJECTS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ALLOCATION PER SENATE BILL 184 

 SUMMARY: 
Senate Bill (SB) 184 (Chapter 462, Statutes of 2007) authorizes a local or regional agency, upon 
notifying the California Transportation Commission (Commission), to expend its own funds for 
a project programmed in the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) to which the 
Commission has not yet made an allocation.  This report (Attachment A) includes a list of local 
STIP projects programmed in Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 and FY 2017-18 for which notification 
letters pursuant to SB 184 and allocation requests were received by the Commission. 

The Commission received one SB 184 notification letter for a project programmed in FY 2016-
17 in Santa Cruz County, the Harkins Slough Road & Main Street, Sidewalk Infill Project 
(PPNO 2556).  The project is highlighted on Attachment A with an effective date of June 1, 
2017.  

SB 184 notification letters were also received for two projects programmed in FY 2017-18 for 
planning, programming and monitoring purposes.  Based on SB 184, the effective date that funds 
may be expended for these projects in advance of a Commission allocation is July 1, 2017.  The 
projects are included on Attachment A. 

BACKGROUND: 
Government Code Section 14529.17, as amended by SB 184, permits an agency to expend its own 
funds for a STIP project, in advance of the Commission’s approval of a project allocation, and to 
be reimbursed for the expenditures subsequent to the Commission’s approval of the allocation. 

Section 14529.17 is limited to advanced expenditures for projects programmed in the current fiscal 
year of the STIP.  FY 2017-18 notifications received prior to the beginning of the fiscal year are 
effective on July 1, 2017.  Notifications received after July 1, 2017, are effective the date the 
Commission receives the notification letter. 

Section 64A of the STIP guidelines directs the agency to submit a copy of the allocation request 
and SB 184 notification letter to the Commission’s Executive Director.  The original allocation 
request should be submitted to the California Department of Transportation at the same time. 

Tab 31



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 3.X 
 June 28-29, 2017  
 Page 2 of 2  
 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Invoking SB 184 does not establish a priority for allocations made by the Commission nor does it 
establish a timeframe for when the allocations will be approved by the Commission.  The statute 
does not require that the Commission approve an allocation it would not otherwise approve.  SB 
184 advance expenditures must be eligible for reimbursement in accordance with state laws and 
procedures.  In the event the advance expenditures are determined to be ineligible, the state has no 
obligation to reimburse those expenditures. 
 

Attachments:  

Attachment A:  SB 184 Notifications for Local STIP Projects 



Attachment A
Reference No. 3.4
June 28-29, 2017

Date Letter Meeting Planned FY Project Totals by Component
County Agency Rte PPNO Project is Effective Reported Allocation 16-17 R/W Const E & P PS&E

1 Alameda ACTC 2179 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 866$ 866
2 Alameda MTC 2100 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 131$ 131
3 Butte BCAG 0L16 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 12-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 $ 202 202
4 Contra Costa CCTA 2011O Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 609$ 609
5 Contra Costa MTC 2118 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 85$ 85
6 Del Norte Del Norte LTC 1032 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Jun-16 Aug-16 44$ 44
7 Lake Lake CCAPC 3002P Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 68$ 68
8 Marin TAM 2127C Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 206$ 206
9 Marin MTC 2127 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 24$ 24

10 Mendocino MCOG 4002P Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 145$ 145
11 Nevada Nevada CTC 0L83 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 47$ 47
12 Napa NVTA 1003E Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 110$ 110
13 Napa MTC 2130 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 15$ 15
14 Sacramento SACOG 0L30 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 822$ 822
15 San Diego SANDAG 7402 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Jun-16 Aug-16 1,105$ 1,105
16 San Francisco SFCTA 2007 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 447$ 447
17 San Francisco MTC 2131 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 67$ 67
18 San Luis Obispo SLOCOG 942 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 16-Aug-16 Oct-16 Oct-16 158$ 158
19 San Mateo SM C/CAG 2140A Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 462$ 462
20 San Mateo MTC 2140 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 69$ 69
21 Santa Barbara SBCAG 1914 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 14-Nov-16 Dec-16 Jan-16 640$ 640
22 Santa Clara SCVTA 2255 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 1,053$ 1,053
23 Santa Clara MTC 2144 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 153$ 153
24 Santa Cruz Watsonville 2556 Harkins Slough Rd & Main St. Sidewalk Infill Project 01-Jun-17 Jun-17 Jun-17 120$ 120
25 Solano STA 2263 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 274$ 274
26 Solano MTC 2152 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 40$ 40
27 Sonoma SCTA 770E Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 343$ 343
28 Sonoma MTC 2156 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 48$ 48
29 Sutter SACOG 1L53 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 76$ 76
30 Tuolumne Tuolumne CTC 452 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Jun-16 Aug-16 89$ 89
31 Yolo SACOG 0L37 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 158$ 158
32 Yuba SACOG 0L41 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-16 Aug-16 Aug-16 58$ 58

Total (eligible on July 1, 2016, or from Effective Date of Letter, if received later) 6,841$ 0 6,841 0 0

Highlighted - project that invoked SB 184 since last Commission Meeting

Date Letter Meeting Planned FY Project Totals by Component
County Agency Rte PPNO Project is Effective Reported Allocation 17-18 R/W Const E & P PS&E

1 Humboldt HCAOG 2002P Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-17 Jun-17 Aug-17 160$ 160
2 San Diego SANDAG 7402 Planning, Programming, and Monitoring 01-Jul-17 Jun-17 Aug-17 1,105$ 1,105

Total (eligible on July 1, 2017, or from Effective Date of Letter, if received later) 1,265$ 0 1,265 0 0

SB 184 Notifications for  Local STIP Projects

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 

FISCAL YEAR 2016-17

Includes SB 184 Letters Received Prior to July 1, 2017

Includes SB 184 Letters Received Prior to July 1, 2016



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

SUMMARY: 

The attached report is the California Department of Transportation, Division of Aeronautics, 
Fiscal Year 2016-17 Third Quarter Report for the Acquisition and Development (A&D) and 
Airport Improvement Program (AIP) Matching Grants Programs, which will be presented as an 
informational item at the California Transportation Commission’s (Commission) June 2017 
meeting.  

BACKGROUND: 

The Department’s A&D and AIP Matching Grants Programs are funded by the Aeronautics 
Account in the State Transportation Fund.  They are prepared in accordance with the California 
Public Utilities Code (PUC), Sections 21683 and 21706. 

Section 21683.20 of the PUC provides that the Department, upon allocation by the Commission, 
may provide a matching grant to a public entity for five percent of the amount of a Federal 
Airport Improvement Program (AIP) Grant.  Each year the Commission approves a set-aside to 
match AIP grants.  This allocation provides the authority for the Department to subvent 
matching funds to individual projects as requested by airport sponsors. 

The Department’s A&D Program is a biennial three-year program providing State grants to 
airports for planning, construction, and land acquisition. A&D projects are state funded at 90 
percent of the total project cost with a 10 percent local match required.  

The Department provides the Commission with quarterly reports on the status of all sub-
allocations made for State AIP matching grant funds and the status of all projects in the A&D 
Program.  It should be noted the Aeronautics Account is a continuously appropriated account,
and any unused funds would revert to the Aeronautics account for use in future fiscal years. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 3.3 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Gary Cathey, Chief 
Division of Aeronautics 

Subject: DIVISION OF AERONAUTICS FISCAL YEAR 2016‒17 THIRD QUARTER REPORT FOR 
THE ACQUISITION AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM   

Tab 32



 
 
 
 

   
 

Fiscal Year 2016–2017 
Third Quarter Report 

Division of Aeronautics  
Acquisition and Development Grants Program 

And 
Airport Improvement Program  

Matching Grants Program  

Quarterly Report to the 

  California Transportation Commission 



   
California Department of Transportation FY 2016‒17 Third Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics  
 
 

2 
 

ACQUISITION AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 

BACKGROUND 

The California Department of Transportation’s (Department) Acquisition and Development (A&D) 
Grants Program is a biennial three-year program providing State grants to airports for planning, 
construction, and land acquisition. 

The A&D Program is funded by the Aeronautics Account in the State Transportation Fund.  It is 
prepared in accordance with California Public Utilities Code sections 21683 and 21706.  The A&D 
projects are state funded at 90 percent of the total project cost with a 10 percent local match required.  

PROGRAM SUMMARY 

This report is for the Department’s A&D Program for the Third quarter of the 2016–17 Fiscal Year.  
This report includes the status of the unallocated, allocated, and completed projects. 

There are a total of 73 projects, valued at $14.1 million, currently in the A&D Program.  Fifty of these 
projects are still unallocated (valued at $8.36 million).  Of the remaining projects, twenty are allocated 
(valued at $4.56 million), and three completed projects are valued at $1.17 million. 

The table below shows the summary of the actions that were taken during this quarter. 

Meeting 
Date 

Actions Taken 

1/18/2017 Quarterly Report A&D – Airport Improvement Program 
3/16/2017 Quarterly Report A&D – Airport Improvement Program 

The following spreadsheets include the status of the Projects Unallocated, Projects Allocated, and 
Projects Completed. 



California Department of Transportation FY 2016‒17 Third Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics 

3 

Acquisition and Development Projects Status and Detail 

Unallocated Projects 
FY 2016–17 

District Airport 
Program 

Fiscal 
Year 

County Project Description Project Status Allocation 
Date 

Notice to 
Proceed Date 

 Total  
Allocation  

 Total 
Expenditure 

 to Date  

Estimated 
Date of 

Completion 
Schedule 

2 Southard Field 16-17 Lassen Crack Seal and Restripe Runway and 
Taxiway Unallocated $73,000  

2 Spaulding 16-17 Lassen Pavement Maintenance and Remarking, 
Runway, Taxiway, and Tie-down Unallocated $76,000 

9 Shoshone 16-17 Inyo Runway 15/33 Crack Repairs, Slurry 
Seal, Marking Unallocated $180,000 

8 Baker 16-17 San 
Bernardino 

2018-Runway Rehabilitation and 
Striping Unallocated $499,000 

4 Nut Tree 16-17 Solano Tree Obstruction Removal Unallocated $149,000 

1 Shelter Cove 16-17 Humboldt Slurry Seal Taxiway/Miscellaneous 
Pavement Unallocated $192,000 

9 Shoshone 16-17 Inyo Replace Runway Lighting Control 
System Unallocated $32,000 

2 Hyampom 16-17 Trinity Runway Light Rehabilitation Unallocated $90,000 

2 Montague, Yreka 
Rohrer Field 16-17 Siskiyou Automated Weather Observing System 

(AWOS) new Unallocated $72,000 

1 Shelter Cove 16-17 Humboldt Improve Drainage – Southeast  
Tie-down Area Unallocated $127,000 

3 Sierraville 
Dearwater 16-17 Sierra Reconstruct Tie-down Area Unallocated $489,000 

6 Taft 16-17 Kern Rehabilitate 2 Aircraft Parking Aprons Unallocated $504,000 

7 Whiteman 16-17 Los Angeles Airport Compatibility Land Use Plan 
(ALUCP) Update Unallocated $83,000 

9 Mammoth 
Yosemite 16-17 Mono ALUCP Update Unallocated $90,000 

5 Salinas Municipal 16-17 Monterey ALUCP Update Unallocated $159,000 

1 Arcata  16-17 Humboldt ALUCP Update Unallocated $251,000 

2 Susanville 
Municipal 16-17 Lassen ALUCP Update Unallocated $251,000 

  Total   $3,317,000 



California Department of Transportation FY 2016‒17 Third Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics 

4 

Acquisition and Development Projects Status and Detail 

Unallocated Projects 
FY 2017–18 

District Airport Program 
Fiscal Year County Project Description Project Status Allocation 

Date 
Notice to 

Proceed date 
Total 

Allocation 

Total 
Expenditure 

to Date 

Estimated 
Date of 

Completion 
Schedule 

8 Fort Bidwell 17-18 Modoc Engineering, Design, and Add New 
Gravel for Runway Unallocated $41,000  

7 Brackett Field 17-18 Los 
Angeles 

Pavement Repair and Maintenance – 
Crack Sealing/Patching 

Unallocated $45,000 

7 Compton/ 
Woodley 17-18 Los 

Angeles 
–Pavement Repair and Maintenance  

Crack Sealing/Patching 
Unallocated $45,000 

7 El Monte 17-18 Los 
Angeles 

–Pavement Repair and Maintenance  
Crack Sealing/Patching 

Unallocated $45,000 

7 .General William J  
Fox  17-18 Los 

Angeles 
–Pavement Repair and Maintenance  

Crack Sealing/Patching 
Unallocated $45,000 

7 Whiteman 17-18 Los 
Angeles 

–Pavement Repair and Maintenance  
Crack Sealing/Patching 

Unallocated $45,000 

4 Byron 17-18 Contra 
Costa 

Land Purchase Runway Safety Area 
Runway 05/23 

Unallocated $558,000 

2 Montague, Yreka 
Rohrer Field 17-18 Siskiyou Resurface Runway, Taxiways, and 

Ramps 
Unallocated $540,000 

2 Adin 17-18 Modoc Engineering Design and Repave 
Taxiway Tie-down Apron areas 

Unallocated $270,000 

9 Shoshone 17-18 Inyo Segmented Circle Unallocated $21,000 

10 Westover Field 
Amador County  17-18 Amador Water System/Fire Hydrant Extension 

(Construction) 
Unallocated $270,000 

7 El Monte 17-18 Los 
Angeles 

ALUCP update Unallocated $83,000 

7 Compton/ 
Woodley 17-18 Los 

Angeles 
ALUCP update Unallocated $83,000 

11 Imperial County 17-18 Imperial ALUCP update Unallocated $149,000 

2 Siskiyou 17-18 Siskiyou ALUCP update Unallocated $251,000 

8 Chino 17-18 San 
Bernardino ALUCP update Unallocated $54,000 

  Total    $ 2,545,000 

     



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016‒17 Third Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics  

Acquisition and Development Projects Status and Detail 

5 
 

 
 Unallocated Projects 

FY 2018–19 
       

District Airport Program 
Fiscal Year County Project Description Project Status Allocation 

Date 

 
Notice to 

Proceed date 
 Total  

Allocation  

 Total 
Expenditure 

 to Date  

Estimated  
Date of 

Completion 
Schedule 

1 Ward Field 18-19 Del Norte Runway Slurry Seal and Restripe 
Runway and Apron Unallocated   $225,000     

10 Alpine County 18-19 Alpine Chip Seal and Restripe Runway Unallocated   $126,000    

1 Andy McBeth 18-19 Del Norte Overlay and Restripe Runway and 
Restripe Apron Pavement Unallocated   $428,000    

6 Poso-Kern 18-19 Kern Crack Fill and Slurry Seal Partial 
Runway Unallocated   $135,000    

2 Southard Field 18-19 Lassen Segmented Circle Repair Unallocated   $27,000    

2 Spaulding 18-19 Lassen Design and Relocate Beacon and 
Reconstruct Segmented Circle Unallocated   $77,000    

8 Yucca Valley 18-19 San 
Bernardino Hazard Relocate Tetrahedran Unallocated   $18,000    

11 Cliff Hatfield 
Memorial 18-19 Imperial Airplane Tie-down Pavement Project Unallocated   $293,000    

3 Cameron Park 
Airpark 18-19 El Dorado Drainage Improvement – East Unallocated   $180,000    

3 Cameron Park 
Airpark 18-19 El Dorado Drainage improvement – North Unallocated   $167,000    

3 Cameron Park 
Airpark 18-19 El Dorado Drainage Improvement – South Unallocated   $126,000    

4 Napa County 18-19 Napa ALUCP Update Unallocated   $225,000    

8 Apple Valley 18-19 San 
Bernardino 

ALUCP Update Unallocated   $54,000    

8 Baker 18-19 San 
Bernardino 

ALUCP Update Unallocated   $54,000    

8 Barstow-Daggett 18-19 San 
Bernardino 

ALUCP Update Unallocated   $54,000    

8 Needles 18-19 San 
Bernardino ALUCP Update Unallocated   $54,000    

8 Redlands 
Municipal 

  

18-19 San 
Bernardino 

 

ALUCP Update Unallocated   $251,000    

                      Total                 $2,494,000  
 
         
 

 
   

                                                     
  

                               
 Total Projects In  

         3-Year Program = 50                
                                 

    Total Unallocated                                                                               $8,356,000 

  



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016‒17 Third Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics  

6 
 

Acquisition and Development Projects Status and Detail 
             
 

          Allocated Projects                                                                              X Behind Schedule 
 
   

District Airport 

 
Program 

Fiscal 
Year 

County Project Description Project Status 

 
Allocation 

Date 
Notice to 

Proceed date 
 Total  

Allocation  

 Total 
Expenditure 

 to Date  

Estimated  
Date of 

Completion 
Schedule 

8 Hemet Ryan 11-12 Riverside Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan 
(ALUCP) Progress Pay 9/15/2011 1/24/2013 $117,000  $42,721  10/31/2017 X

2 Trinity Center 14-15 Trinity Slurry Seal Apron, Taxiway Area, and 
Restripe Pavement 

Grant 
Agreement 
Signed 

5/28/2015 
 

11/15/16 $90,000 0 5/28/2019 X 

2 Herlong 14-15 Lassen Overlay Runway, Taxiway, and 
Apron Construction 5/28/2015 6/9/16  $354,500  0   6/19/2017 

1 Ward Field 14-15 Del Norte ALUCP Progress Pay 3/26/15 9/29/2015 $135,000 $77,541 3/26/2019 

3 Chico Municipal 14-15 Butte ALUCP Progress Pay 3/26/15 2/23/2016 $99,000 $30,492 3/26/2019 

4 Rio Vista  14-15 Solano ALUCP Progress Pay 3/26/15 2/9/2016 $144,000 0 3/26/2019 

2 Ruth 14-15 Trinity Runway Overlay and Restripe 
Pavement Withdrawn 3/26/15 $432,000 0 3/26/2019 

3 Cameron Airpark 14-15 El Dorado Runway Crack Repair and Slurry Seal Construction 6/25/2015 $89,000 0 6/25/2019 
X

8 Jacqueline 
Cochran  14-15 Riverside ALUCP (County-wide) Progress Pay 6/25/2015 6/21/2016 $135,000 0 6/25/2019 

8 Chiriaco Summit 14-15 Riverside Runway Paving and Grading Construction 6/25/2015 6/29/16 $479,000 0 6/25/2019 

5 Marina 15-16 Monterey ALUCP Allocated 8/27/2015 6/14/16 $162,000 0 8/1/2019 

5 Santa Barbara 15-16 Santa Barbara ALUCP Study and Environmental 
Review County-wide Progress Pay 12/9/2015 9/15/2016 $140,000 0 12/9/2019 

3 Lake Tahoe  15-16 El Dorado ALUCP Allocated 6/29/2016 $108,000 0 6/29/2020 

6 Fresno County 15-16 Fresno ALUCP Allocated 6/29/2016 $270,000 0 6/29/2020 

11 Cliff Hatfield 
Memorial 16-17 Imperial Airport Runway Maintenance 

Plans, 
Specifications 
& Estimates 
(PS&E) 
Approved 

6/29/2016

$176,000 0 6/29/2020 

3 Blue Canyon 15-16 Placer Obstruction Removal Allocated 6/29/2016 $27,000 0 6/29/2020 

3 Sierraville 
Dearwater 15-16 Sierra Slurry Seal and Re-Stripe Runway 

Grant 
Agreement 
Signed 

6/29/2016 7/27/2017
$194,000 0 6/29/2020 

2 Montague-Yreka, 
Rohrer Field 15-16 Siskiyou Resurface Runway, Taxiway, and 

Ramps 
Construction 6/29/2016 $499,000 0 6/29/2020 

2 Hayfork  15-16 Trinity Repave Runway PS&E 6/29/2016 $495,000 0 6/29/2020 

2 Hyampom 15-16 Trinity Runway Pavement Rehabilitation PS&E 6/29/2016 $414,000 0 6/29/2020 
                                                     Total Projects 20                                              Total                  $4,559,500             $150,754 

 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016‒17 Third Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics  

7 
 

 

 
 

Acquisition and Development Projects Status and Detail 
 
 

Completed Projects        
   

District Airport 

 
Program 

Year County Project Description Project Status Allocation 
Date 

 
Notice to 

Proceed date 
 Total  

Allocation  

 Total 
Expenditure 

 to Date  

Estimated  
Date of 

Completion 
Schedule 

2 Ravendale 10-11 Lassen Widen Runway, Taxiway, 
Rehabilitate and Restripe Pavement Completed 3/23/2011 9/14/15 $426,000  $426,000                            12/20/2016  

2 Ravendale 14-15 Lassen Overlay Runway and Tie-down Area  Completed 5/28/2015 9/17/15 $244,000 $390,492   12/20/2016  

4 Hayward 
Executive 

  

14-15 Alameda Runway 10R/28L and Taxiway 
Paving and Restriping Completed 5/28/2015 7/6/16 $499,000 $440,000 

 3/2/2017  

      Total Projects 3                                                                   Total               $1,169,000          $1,256,492 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016‒17 Third Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics  

8 
 

 
Acquisition and Development Status and Detail 

 
Projects Behind Schedule 

 
 

The following allocated projects are behind schedule: 

Airport 
County 

Project Description 
Status Estimated  

End of Construction 

Hemet Ryan 
Riverside County 
 
Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plan  
 

The planning project was delayed due to an 
Airport Master Plan not being completed as 
planned.   The Grant was extended to 
10/31/2017. 10/31/2017 

Trinity Center Airport  
Trinity County 
 
Slurry Seal Apron, 
Taxiway Area, and 
Restripe Pavement 

 

The project was granted an extension due 
to a county staffing shortage to complete 
the Plans, Specifications and Estimates 
(PS&E) phase after wildfires in 2015. 
The project has been awarded.  The 
project is in winter suspension. 
 

5/28/2019 

Cameron Airpark 
El Dorado County 
 
Runway Crack Repair
and Slurry Seal  

 

Cameron Park Airport experienced a delay in 
PS&E completion, thereby delaying the award 
of the project.  Cameron Park was granted a 
six-month extension to award.  The project has 
been awarded.  The project is in winter 
suspension. 
 

6/25/2019 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016‒17 Third Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics  

9 
 

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM MATCHING GRANTS 

BACKGROUND: 

The Department’s Airport Improvement Program (AIP) Matching Grants Program is funded by the 
Aeronautics Account in the State Transportation Fund.  It is prepared in accordance with the California 
Public Utilities Code (PUC), sections 21683 and 21706. 

Section 21683.1 of the PUC provides that the Department, upon allocation by the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission), may provide a matching grant to a public entity for five 
percent of the amount of a federal Airport Improvement Program (AIP) grant. 

Each year the Commission approves a set-aside to match AIP grants.  This allocation provides the 
authority for the Department to subvent matching funds to individual projects as requested by airport 
sponsors. 

The Department provides the Commission with quarterly reports on the status of all sub-allocations made 
for State AIP Matching grant funds.  It should be noted that the Aeronautics Account is a continuously 
appropriated account, and any unused funds revert to the Aeronautics Account for use in future fiscal 
years. 

STATUS: 

At its June 2016 meeting, the Commission allocated $2,000,000 for the AIP Matching Grants Program  
for Fiscal Year 2016–17.  As of the Third Quarter, the Department has sub-allocated a total of $1,109,034  
toward 44 projects. 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016‒17 Third Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics  

10 
 

Airport Sponsor Project Description Date 
Executed  

Total 
Project 
Costs

AIP Grant 
Amount 

State Match 
Amount 

Weed County of Siskiyou Rehabilitate Runway  07/11/2016 $1,257,856 $1,132,070 $56,604 

Napa County County of Napa Pavement Management Study 07/18/2016 $27,789 $25,008 $1,250 

Bryant Field County of Mono Modify Service Road  07/19/2016 $506,650 $455,985 $22,799 

Madera 
Municipal City of Madera Rehabilitate Apron 07/21/2016 $1,522,874 $1,370,587 $68,529 

Alturas 
Municipal City of Alturas Construct Helicopter Parking Apron 07/28/2016 $1,386,600 $1,247,940 $62,397 

Columbia County of 
Tuolumne Rehabilitate Taxiway C 08/17/2016 $1,972,223 $1,775,001 $88,750 

Inyokern Indian Wells Valley 
Airport District Airfield Access Control Including Security Upgrades 08/17/2016 $316,605 $284,944 $14,247 

Woodlake County of Tulare Pavement Management and Maintenance Program 08/23/2016 $28,072 $25,520 $1,276 

Woodlake City of Woodlake Airport Layout Plan Update 09/01/2016 $136,929 $124,481 $6,224 

Buchanan 
Field 

County of Contra 
Costa 

Rehabilitate Taxiways Echo and Kilo (Including Lighting 
and Signage – Design) 09/07/2016 $1,770,228 $1,593,205 $79,660 

Little River County of 
Mendocino Rehabilitate Taxiway A (Design) 09/07/2016 $155,022 $135,020 $6,751 

Benton 
Airpark City of Redding Design Automated Weather Observing System (AWOS) 09/14/2016 $117,873 $106,086 $5,304 

Georgetown County of El 
Dorado 

Design Phase 1 - Rehabilitate Runway, Taxiway A, 
Connector Taxiway and Apron 09/14/2016 $36,006 $63,000 $3,150 

Placerville County of El 
Dorado Update Airport Layout Plan 09/14/2016 $185,000 $166,500 $8,325 

Placerville County of El 
Dorado Design Phase 1 Rehabilitate Taxiway A Lighting 09/14/2016 $65,000 $58,500 $2,925 

Fullerton 
Municipal City of Fullerton Improve Airport Erosion Control 09/21/2016 $800,000 $720,000 $36,000 

Riverside 
Municipal City of Riverside Rehabilitate Runway 9/27 and Rehabilitation of Apron 09/21/2016 $117,613 $105,852 $5,293 

Paso Robles 
Municipal City of Paso Robles Taxiway Rehabilitation 09/22/2016 $1,784,619 $1,784,619 $89,231 

Colusa 
County County of Colusa Rehabilitate Taxiway/Airport Development 09/27/2016 $88,071 $79,264 $3,963 

Mather Sacramento Mather 
Airport Rehabilitate Taxiway B 09/27/2016 $1,107,693 $996,924 $49,846 

Lompoc City of Lompoc Rehabilitation of North Apron 10/05/2016 $1,171,119 $1,054,007 $52,700 

Redlands 
Municipal City of Redlands Rehabilitate Taxiway Lighting, Runway Lighting, Install 

Guidance Signs 10/05/2016 $919,375 $827,437 $41,372 

Rio Vista 
Municipal City of Rio Vista Pavement Maintenance Management Plan and Drainage 

Improvement Design. 10/05/2016 $182,760 $164,484 $8,224 

California 
City 

City of California 
City Rehabilitation of Taxiway - Design 10/10/2016 $147,500 $132,750 $6,638 

Santa Ynez County of Santa 
Barbara 

Rehabilitate Taxiway Lighting, Install Primary Wind Cone 
and Precision Approach Path Indicator (PAPI) 10/10/2016 $1,091,467 $982,320 $49,116 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016‒17 Third Quarter Report 
Division of Aeronautics  

11 
 

Airport Sponsor 
 

Project Description Date 
Executed 

Total Project 
Costs 

AIP Grant 
Amount 

State Match 
Amount 

Lampson 
Field County of Lake Rehabilitate Runway - Design 10/11/2016 $99,798 $89,818 $4,491 

Lampson 
Field County of Lake Conduct Miscellaneous Study – Pavement Maintenance 

Management Plan 10/11/2016 $36,945 $33,250 $1,663 

Lone Pine County of Inyo Lighting for Taxiway and Runway 10/17/2016 $333,333 $300,000 $15,000 

Garberville County of 
Humboldt Rehabilitate Runway 18/36 (Construct) 10/20/2016 $2,381,775 $2,143,598 $107,180 

Red Bluff 
Municipal City of Red Bluff Rehabilitate Runway 10/20/2016 $609,783 $548,805 $27,440 

Calaveras 
County 

County of 
Calaveras Update Airport Layout Plan  10/25/2016 $185,000 $150,000 $7,500 

Marina 
Municipal City of Marina Conduct Pavement Management Program 

Replace Airport Beacon and Support Structure 10/25/2016 $166,500 $150,000 $7,500 

Tulare 
Municipal/ 
Mefford 
Field 

City of Tulare Replace Runway 13 with PAPI 10/25/2016 $153,000 $137,700 $6,885 

Napa County County of Napa Rehabilitate Runway and Safety Area Grading 11/01/2016 $929,966 $836,969 $41,848 

Salinas 
Municipal City of Salinas Electrical Upgrades Construction and Pavement 

Maintenance Management Plan 11/01/2016 $915,611 $824,050 $41,203 

Oakdale 
Municipal City of Oakdale Rehabilitate Runway, Design Rehabilitate Taxiway 11/02/2016 $347,685 $347,685 $17,384 

Cloverdale 
Municipal City of Cloverdale Conduct Environmental Assessment 11/15/2016 $152,410 $137,169 $6,858 

Oceanside 
Municipal 
(Bob 
Maxwell) 

City of Oceanside Rehabilitate Apron, Install Fencing 11/29/2016 $377,354 $339,619 $16,981 

Turlock 
Municipal City of Turlock Widen Runway, Grading and Drainage Improvements 11/29/2016 $156,242 $140,618 $7,031 

Petaluma 
Municipal City of Petaluma Update Airport Layout Plan 1/3/2017 $166,666 $150,000 $7,500 

Porterville 
Municipal City of Porterville Rehabilitate Apron, Perform Gate and Access Control 

Upgrades, Pavement Maintenance Management Plan 1/3/2017 $114,450 $103,005 $5,150 

Chowchilla 
Municipal City of Chowchilla ALP Update; Pavement Maintenance Management Plan 1/3/2017 $94,000 $84,600 $4,230 

Ukiah 
Municipal City of Ukiah Pavement Classification Number Study 3/13/2017 $50,000 $45,000 $2,250 

Ukiah 
Municipal City of Ukiah Runway 15-33 Rehab (Design) 3/13/2017 $230,345 $207,311 $10,366 

$1,109,034 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation’s Division of Rail and Mass Transportation is 
submitting the following information item for the June 2017 meeting: the Fiscal Year 2016–17 
Third Quarter Proposition 1A High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program Report. 

BACKGROUND: 

In 2008, voters approved Proposition 1A:  Safe, Reliable High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Act 
for the 21st Century.  Under appropriation by the California State Legislature, the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) is required to allocate funds for capital 
improvements to the intercity rail lines, commuter rail lines, and urban rail systems that provide 
direct connectivity to the high-speed train system and its facilities.  As set forth in the Streets 
and Highways Code Section 2704.095, the Commission was required to program and allocate 
the net proceeds received from the sale of bonds authorized under Proposition 1A for the High-
Speed Passenger Train Bond Program. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 3.5 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Kyle Gradinger, Chief  (Acting) 
Division of Rail and Mass 
Transportation 

Subject: FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 THIRD QUARTER PROPOSITION 1A HIGH-SPEED PASSENGER 
TRAIN BOND PROGRAM REPORT 

Tab 33



`` 

 
Fiscal Year 2016–17 
Third Quarter Report 

High-Speed Passenger 
Train Bond Program  

 
 

 

 

 
 

  Quarterly Report to the

  California Transportation
Commission

 

 
 
   



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Proposition 1A                                                                        High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 1 of 12 

 

SUMMARY:  

The High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program (Proposition 1A) is identified under two sub-
programs: the Intercity Rail Program, and the Urban and Commuter Rail Program. 

As of May 2017, the California Transportation Commission (Commission) has allocated 
$819.998 million in Proposition 1A funds to 17 projects.  Currently, 15 projects have received 
allocation for the construction phase, 1 project for both the preliminary specification and 
estimate phase as well as the construction phase, and 1 project for the project approval and 
environmental documentation phase.  Tables 1-3 provide a summary of all projects that have 
received allocation, including the funding phase, expenditures, and overall project status.   

Please note, the “Project Numbers” in this report are only for reference to indicate the number 
of projects that have received allocation.  These “Project Numbers” are subject to change in 
subsequent reports as projects are added. 

INTERCITY RAIL FORMULA PROGRAM: 

Under the Intercity Rail Formula Program, the Commission was required to program in each 
of the intercity rail corridors a minimum of $47.5 million in eligible projects for a combined 
total of $142 million.  The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), in coordination 
with the public agencies, and the passenger rail operators on the intercity rail lines, shall 
present to the Commission, the list of projects for the formula portion up to the minimum 
allowed per corridor.  The Commission reviewed the list of projects eligible under the formula 
program and adopted those projects that met the requirements. 

The following is the status of projects under the Intercity Rail Formula Program.  See Table 1 
(attached) for specific project information. 

Project No. 1 

Positive Train Control, Moorpark to San Onofre (Pacific Surfliner)   
The implementing agency, Southern California Regional Rail Authority (SCRRA), has 
received $46.550 million for the construction phase.  The project consists of implementing all 
aspects of Positive Train Control technology along the Pacific Surfliner Corridor between 
Moorpark and San Onofre. 

All Proposition 1A appropriated funding has been allocated and expended.  The project was 
completed June 30, 2016. 
 

High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Progress Report 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Proposition 1A                                                                        High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 2 of 12 

 

 
 
Project No. 2 

Positive Train Control, San Joaquin Corridor 
The implementing agency, Caltrans, received $9.8 million for the construction phase.  The 
project included purchasing, constructing, and installing links between key transmission 
stations, and multiple control points along BNSF Railway Company right-of-way, including 
signal bungalows. 
 
All Proposition 1A appropriated funding has been allocated and expended.  Project was 
completed in January 2013.  Final contract close out report (DOR-0039) submitted to 
Accounts Payable July 2013.  No further action on this project to report. 
 
 
Project No. 3 

Capitol Corridor (and ACE) Travel Time Reduction Project 
The implementing agency, Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority received $10.180 million 
for the Travel Time Reduction project.  The goal of this project is to reduce the total travel 
time of the Capitol Corridor service by ten minutes, through the removal of station dwell 
times, implementing super elevating curves and replacing the existing rail to allow for higher 
operating speeds. 
 
Construction has initiated and rail replacement between Newark and Santa Clara is at 90 
percent completion.  The track curve geometry work has begun and will progress through 
2017.  Installation will commence pending the availability of construction crews.  Project is on 
schedule and expected to be completed in June 2019. 
 
 

INTERCITY RAIL COMPETITIVE PROGRAM: 

Under the Intercity Rail Competitive Program, the Commission was required to program up to 
$47.5 million in projects to any of the three intercity rail corridors.  Caltrans, in coordination 
with the public agencies and the passenger rail operators on the intercity rail lines, was 
required to select projects within each of the three corridors for the remaining 25 percent of 
the $190 million appropriated to intercity rail under both formula and competitive projects, and 
present the list of projects to the Commission for approval.  The Commission gave priority to 
those projects selected in the following order: 
 

• Projects that provided direct connectivity to the high-speed train system 
• Projects that were eligible for or had committed federal funds 
• Projects that promoted increased ridership, increased on-time-performance, and 

decreased running times 
 

The following is the status of projects under the Intercity Rail Competitive Program.  See 
Table 2 (attached) for specific project information. 
 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Proposition 1A                                                                        High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 3 of 12 

 

 
Project No. 4 

Positive Train Control, San Onofre to San Diego 
The implementing agency, the North County Transit District (NCTD), has received $24.010 
million for the construction phase.  The project consists of implementing all aspects of 
Positive Train Control technology along the Pacific Surfliner Corridor between San Onofre 
and San Diego. 
 
The NCTD is concerned regarding the schedule updates that the contractor submitted in 
2015 and is currently working with the contractor to resolve the issues as changes in software 
and related regression testing may impact the schedule.  The NCTD plans to submit the 
Positive Train Control Safety Plan to the Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) on or prior to 
March 31, 2017.  Stakeholder and interoperability meetings continue to be held with 
discussions to revise the project funding plan and budget to incorporate updated information.  
A new Project Programming Request will be submitted upon completion of the project budget 
revision. The application to enter Revenue Service Demonstration was approved on March 
10, 2017 for the San Diego subdivision.  Construction is expected to be completed by 
December 31, 2018.   
 
 
Project No. 5 

Positive Train Control, Los Angeles to Fullerton Triple Track  
The implementing agency, Caltrans, has received $2.940 million for the construction phase.  
The project includes the installation of Positive Train Control components, the installation of 
links between key transmission stations and control points along the BNSF Railway Company 
right-of-way, the installation of signal bungalows, and the installation of critical locomotive and 
cab car on-board equipment.   

The project was completed in December 2015.  Positive Train Control was part of a larger 
contract that expired December 31, 2016.  Final closeout reports will be prepared in July 
2017.  There will be no further action on this project. 
 
 
Project No. 6 

San Joaquin Corridor, Merced to Le Grand Segment 1 and a Portion of Segment 2  
The implementing agency, Caltrans, has received $40.750 million for the construction phase.  
The project consists of capital improvements on the Merced to Le Grand Double Track, 
Segment 1, between Milepost 1041.99 and Milepost 1050.4.  Capital improvements include 
construction of 8.41 miles of track; modification and upgrade to signal and track components 
(including five public at-grade road crossings); and engineering/civil work.  The Capital 
improvements on Segment 2 work consist of construction of 4.1 miles of main track, including 
but not limited to, three turnouts, three public road crossings, two private road crossings, one 
bridge, culverts and drainage facilities, placement of embankment/base rock subgrade and 
wayside signal/telecom.  
 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Proposition 1A                                                                        High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 4 of 12 

 

The construction of Segment 1 is now complete.  Continuing with construction of east side of 
Segment 2, as described above.  The contract termination date has been extended to 
October 31, 2019. 
 
 
URBAN AND COMMUTER RAIL PROGRAM: 
 
Under this program, $760 million was divided among 11 eligible recipients using a formula 
distribution that incorporated track miles, vehicle miles, and passenger trips.  The funding 
share totals identified for each eligible agency were determined using the distribution factors 
gathered from the most current available data in the National Transit Database, Federal 
Transit Administration.  The Commission accepted from each eligible agency their priority list 
of projects, up to their targeted amounts.  Each project had to meet the criteria set forth in 
Section 2704.095 (c) through (j) of the Streets and Highways Code.  The Commission took 
the following factors under consideration: 
 

• Priority given to projects that provide direct connectivity to the high-speed train system 
• Required matching funds be non-state funds (Non-state funds were defined as local, 

private, and federal funds, as well as those state funds not under the Commission’s 
purview)   

 
The following is a status of projects under the Urban and Commuter Rail Program.  See 
Table 3 (attached) for specific project information. 
 
Project No. 7 

Sacramento Intermodal Facility Improvements Project 
The implementing agency, Sacramento Regional Transit District, initially received $1.752 
million for the project approval and environmental documentation (PA&ED) phase.  At the 
June 2016 meeting, $1.152 million was deallocated from PA&ED due to cost savings.  In 
addition, the remaining deallocated balance was reprogrammed to construction phase.  A 
project scope modification was also included and approved by the Commission to add a 
component of the Sacramento Streetcar project that will directly connect to light rail and 
expand the catchment and disbursement area to be served by high-speed rail. 
 
The scope of the project has been divided into the following components: 
 

• Component # 1 – Sacramento Valley Station Loop 
California Environmental Quality Act clearance has officially been completed.  A 
complete design of the project is underway with the expectation of completion no later 
than June 2018.  Construction is expected to begin in Fiscal Year 2018-19. 

 
• Component #2 – Downtown-Riverfront Streetcar 

Both federal and state environmental requirements have achieved clearance and 
completion.  The overall design for the project has commenced and is expected to be 
complete by June 2018.  Progress has been made towards obtaining federal match 
monies in preparation for construction which is anticipated no later than June 2018.  
Completion of construction is expected by June 2021. 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Proposition 1A                                                                        High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 5 of 12 

 

 
 
Project No. 8  
 
Caltrain Advanced Signal System/Positive Train Control  
The implementing agency, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board (PCJPB), has received 
$105.445 million for the plans, specifications and estimates and construction phase.  The 
project consists of installing Positive Train Control technology along the Caltrain corridor. 
 
The PCJPB terminated its contract with Parsons Transportation Group (PTG), the firm 
responsible for designing and implementing the CBOSS/PTC project.  This was deemed 
necessary after continued delays in delivering the project and meeting PTG’s contractual 
obligations. This termination action was taken after repeated intervention, peer reviews and 
increased oversight of the PCJPB failed to improve performance of the contractor. It was 
deemed necessary to terminate this contract now to maintain the schedule and to exercise 
cost control of the project.  The PCJPB has immediately begun the process of identifying a 
replacement party who has the demonstrated ability to perform.  While this action will 
complicate final delivery, it was done at this time to ensure that it does not impede progress 
on the Peninsula Corridor Electrification project and will not jeopardize the significant 
progress being made by the Positive Train Control project.  Progress includes the now 
complete installation of wayside and onboard hardware, installation of a fiber optic backbone 
and the build out of a new backup control center facility.  Revised project schedule is to be 
submitted by agency. 
 
 
Project No. 9 

Central Subway 
The implementing agency, San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency, received 
$61.308 million for the construction phase.  The project extends the 5.2-mile T-Third light rail 
line from its current junction at the Caltrain terminus area to south of Union Square and 
Chinatown for 1.7 miles.   
 
All Proposition 1A appropriated funding has been allocated and expended; however, the 
project is still ongoing.  Excavation continues at Yerba Buena/Moscone Station, Union 
Square/Market Street Station, and Chinatown Station as work is advancing towards the 
respective station inverts.  Surface, track and systems continues to tunnel invert drain pipe 
and catch basins installations in the southbound and northbound tunnels.  There has been no 
significant change to the project scope, budget or schedule.  Substantial project completion is 
still projected for February 2018. 
 
 
Project No. 10 

Millbrae Station Track Improvement and Car Purchase   
The implementing agency, San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART), has 
received $140 million for the construction phase.  The project consists of purchasing 46 new 
rail cars and lengthens all three of BART’s rail storage tracks immediately south of the 
Millbrae station. 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Proposition 1A                                                                        High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 6 of 12 

 

 
Ten pilot vehicles have been delivered to the district test track.  Qualification testing continues at the 
test track and mainline.  The train operator training simulator was delivered and training continues.  
Series vehicle production at the manufacturing car body facility is ongoing.  The project is delayed 15 
months for delivery of pilot vehicles and 8 months for delivery of production vehicles.  Project 
completion is expected by May 2026. 
 
 
Project No. 11 

Metrolink Positive Train Control  
The implementing agency, SCRRA, has received $35 million for the construction phase.  The 
project consists of installing predictive collision avoidance technology throughout the 
Metrolink system. 
  

All Proposition 1A appropriated funding has been allocated.  As of March 2017 the Positive Train 
Control system was in-service across the entire SCRRA-owned territory.  SCRRA received conditional 
certification from the FRA, and close-out of the base system is underway, with expected 
completion by the fourth quarter of 2017. 
 
 
Project No. 12 

Regional Connector Transit Corridor   
The implementing agency, Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority, has 
received $114.874 million for the construction phase.  The project consists of construction of 
a two-mile extension that will connect the Metro light rail system to High Speed Rail through 
downtown Los Angeles, including construction of three new underground light rail stations.   
 
The project is still reflecting an approximate 5 month delay to the revenue service date, due 
to the differing site conditions related to underground utilities.  Pile installation has been 
completed along the 1st Street Leg.  Pile and deck beam installation at 2nd and Broadway 
has been completed.  Water and power relocation along Flower St. continues, with initial pile 
installation at Flower south (5th and 6th).  Project completion is now expected by May 2021. 
 

Project No. 13 

Metrolink High-Speed Rail Readiness Program 
The implementing agency, SCRRA, has received $68.5 million for the construction phase.  
The project consists of acquisition of 20 high-powered Tier 4 locomotives. 
 
The SCRRA has received five locomotives and two more locomotives are in transit.  The 
SCRRA is working with the FRA to ensure operational compliance.  Conditional acceptance 
occurred after the end of this reporting period.  Project completion is expected by May 2019. 
 
 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Proposition 1A                                                                        High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 7 of 12 

 

 

Project No. 14 

Stockton Passenger Track Extension  
The implementing agency, San Joaquin Regional Rail Commission (SJRRC), initially 
received $10.974 million for the construction phase.  The project consists of constructing a 
2.57 mile extension of dedicated passenger rail track north of downtown Stockton, 
interlocking between the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) and the BNSF Railway.   
 
The SJRRC has been actively coordinating the Track Extension Project with the Union 
Pacific Railroad (UPRR) while completing the design with HDR.  On February 3rd, 2017 HDR 
provided the 100% Improvements plans and SJRRC is in the process of reviewing the plans 
with both the City of Stockton and UPRR.  The FRA provided comments to the NEPA CE on 
December 1st, 2016 and the SJRRC is in the process of responding to those comments.  
Project scope remains unchanged at this time. 
 
The UPRR still needs to provide formal review in advance of a Construction and Maintenance 
Agreement.  The SJRRC plans is in the process of scheduling a pre-submittal meeting with 
the City of Stockton, to obtain their input on the Harding Ave Bridge design.  Once 
concurrence on the design is obtain from both the UPRR and the City of Stockton, the 
SJRRC will file a General Order 88-B application for the Harding Ave Bridge Crossing 
Modification with the California Public Utilities Commission.  The SJRRC is planning on 
releasing the IFB as soon as the plans and specifications are complete.  The project is 
currently delayed by a quarter, but it is believed that the time can be recovered and still meet 
the construction deadline of June 2018. 
 
 
Project No. 15 
 
Blue Line Light Rail Improvements 
The implementing agency, San Diego Association of Governments, has received $57.855 
million for the construction phase.  The project consists of improvements to existing 
infrastructure on the Blue Line Trolley including: replacing worn out rails and tracks; 
replace/rehabilitate switches and signaling and reconstruction of existing platforms to 
accommodate low-floor vehicles. 

The project has been completed and is now closed out.  All funds have been expended. 
 
 

Project No. 16 

Positive Train Control 
The implementing agency, NCTD, has received $24.010 million for the construction phase.  
The project consists of implementing all aspects of Positive Train Control technology along 
the Pacific Surfliner Corridor between San Onofre and San Diego. 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Proposition 1A                                                                        High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 8 of 12 

 

The NCTD is concerned regarding the schedule updates that the contractor submitted in 
2015 and is currently working with the contractor to resolve the issues as changes in software 
and related regression testing may impact the schedule.  The NCTD plans to submit the 
Positive Train Control Safety Plan to the FRA on or prior to March 31, 2017.  Stakeholder and 
interoperability meetings continue to be held with discussions to revise project funding plan 
and budget to incorporate updated information.  A new PPR will be submitted upon 
completion of the project budget revision. The application to enter Revenue Service 
Demonstration was approved on March 10, 2017 for the San Diego subdivision.  Construction 
is expected to be completed by December 31, 2018. 

 

Project No. 17 

Maintenance Shop and Yard Improvements   
The implementing agency, San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART), has 
received $78.639 million for the construction phase.  The project consists of expanding the 
existing Main Shop to support back shop double-ended operation, constructing a new 
Component Repair Shop, retrofitting the Maintenance and Engineering (M&E) storage facility, 
and constructing new track work, retaining walls, and sound walls, that will serve to connect 
the Hayward Maintenance Complex to the existing mainline BART tracks. 
 
Building roofing installation has been completed, siding, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing 
construction in progress for the new Component Repair Shop and work has begun on the 
service canopy.  Work continues on three new lifts in the Hayward Main Shop and track work 
modifications in the North Yard.  Planning and preparatory work has been completed for the 
execution of the planned power outages for the Shop and Yard electrical upgrades.  Work 
continues on installation of the new T2 track and turnouts as well as the parking and storage 
yard for the future M&E Shop.  Delay Issues:  Weather and encountered differing site 
conditions will delay the completion of the three new lifts in the Hayward Main Shop (interim 
Milestone No. 1) by approximately 6 months, and the overall contract by approximately 2 
months. 
 
 
LETTERS OF NO PREJUDICE: 
 
The Letters of No Prejudice (LONP) Guidelines were approved in September 2010, under 
Resolution LONP1A-G-1011-01.  There were three projects that were approved for a LONP; 
all 3 of these projects have since been funded. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On November 4, 2008, the voters approved Proposition 1A for the 21st Century, authorized by 
the Commission upon appropriation by the Legislature, to allocate funds for the capital 
improvements to intercity, commuter, and urban rail lines that provide direct connectivity to 
the high-speed train system and its facilities, or that are part of the construction of the high-
speed train system. 
 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Proposition 1A                                                                        High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 9 of 12 

 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Table 1-Intercity Rail Formula Program 
2. Table 2-Intercity Rail Competitive Program 
3. Table 3-Urban and Commuter Rail Program 

 
This report includes several attachments that provide detailed information on project status.   
Please note that the “Project Numbers” in these lists are for clarification and are only for 
reference to indicate the number of projects in this report.  These “Project Numbers” are 
subject to change in subsequent reports as projects are added.  Currently, there are 17 
projects shown in the tables in this report. 
 
 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Proposition 1A                                                                                                                                                        High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 10 of 12 

Table 1 

LEGEND 

▲ Project is on-time, on-budget, and /or within scope 

● Allocation request is late or construction start date has been 
delayed 

 Schedule or cost is changing, pending review and acceptance 
 

Intercity Rail Formula Program 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
 

Co. Agency Project Name End 
PA&ED 

End 
PS&E 

End 
R/W 

End 
CON 

Funding 
Phase 

% of 
Allocation 
Expended 

Programmed 
Amount 

(millions) 

Funding 
Allocated 
(millions) 

Prop 1A 
Expenditures 

(millions) 
Allocation 

Date 
Contract 
Award 
Date Sc

op
e 

B
ud

ge
t 

Sc
he

du
le

 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

1 Various SCRRA 
Positive Train Control,  
Moorpark to San Onofre  
(Pacific Surfliner) 

- - - Dec-15 CON 100% $46,550 $46,550 $46,550 Jan-11 Oct-10 ▲ ▲ ▲ Jun-16 

2 SJ Caltrans Positive Train Control,  
San Joaquin Corridor - - - Jan-13 CON 100% $9,800 $9,800 $9,800 Oct-11 June-12 ▲ ▲ ▲ Mar-13 

3 Various CCJPA Capitol Corridor (and ACE) 
Travel Time Reduction Project - - - May-19 CON 31% $10,180 $10,180 $3,188 May-16 N/A ▲ ▲ ▲ May-19 

               
TOTAL: $66,530 $66,530 $59,883 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Proposition 1A                                                                                                                                                        High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 11 of 12 

Table 2 

Intercity Rail Competitive Program 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
 

Co. Agency Project Name End  
PA&ED 

End  
PS&E 

End  
R/W 

End  
CON 

Funding 
Phase 

% of 
Allocation 
Expended 

Programmed 
Amount 

(millions) 

Funding 
Allocated 
(millions) 

Prop 1A 
Expenditures 

(millions) 
Allocation 

Date 
Contract 
Award 
Date Sc

op
e 

B
ud

ge
t 

Sc
he

du
le

 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

4 SD NCTD Positive Train Control,  
San Onofre to San Diego - - - Dec-15 CON 75% $24,010     $24,010 $18,122 Jan-11 Aug-11    Dec-18 

5 LA Caltrans Positive Train Control,  
LA to Fullerton Triple Track - - - Dec-15 CON 100% $2,940 $2,940 $2,940 Nov-11 Dec-11 ▲ ▲ ▲ Dec-16 

6 SJ Caltrans San Joaquin Corridor,  
Merced to Le Grand Segment 1 - - - Oct-16 CON 69% $40,750 $40,750 $2,8023 May-13 Nov-13 ▲ ▲ ▲ Oct-19 

               
TOTAL: $67,700 $67,700 $49,085 

LEGEND 

▲ Project is on-time, on-budget, and /or within scope 

● Allocation request is late or construction start date has been 
delayed 

 Schedule or cost is changing, pending review and acceptance 
 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Proposition 1A                                                                                                                                                        High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Page 12 of 12 

Table 3 

Urban and Commuter Rail Program 

Pr
oj

ec
t N

o.
 

Co. Agency Project Name End of 
PA&ED 

End of 
PS&E 

End of 
R/W 

End of 
CON 

Funding 
Phase 

% of 
Allocation 
Expended 

Programmed 
Amount 

(millions) 

Funding 
Allocated 
(millions) 

Prop 1A 
Expenditures 

(millions) 
Allocation 

Date 
Contract 
Award 
Date Sc

op
e 

B
ud

ge
t 

Sc
he

du
le

 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

7 SAC SacRT Sacramento Intermodal  
Facility Improvements June -16 - - - PA&ED 96% $25,223 $600 $576 Oct-13 N/A ▲ ▲ ▲  

Jun-21 

8 Various PCJPB Caltrain Advanced Signal  
System (CBOSS/PTC) - Dec -16 - Aug-16 PS&E/ 

CON 66% $105,445 $105,445 $70,057 May-13 Aug-13 ▲ ▲  May-17 

9 SF SFMTA Central Subway - - - Oct-15 CON 100% $61,308 $61,308 $61,308 Sept-12 Oct-12 ▲ ▲ ▲ Feb-18 

10 SF BART 
Millbrae Station Track    
Improvements and Car  
Purchase 

- - - Jan-17 CON 65% $140,000 $140,000 $91,145 Oct-13 Jan-14 ▲ ▲  May-26 

11 Various SCRRA Metrolink Positive Train 
Control - - - June-18 CON 83% $35,000 $35,000 $29,100 Aug-11 Oct-10 ▲ ▲ ▲ June-18 

12 LA LACMTA Regional Connector Transit 
Corridor - - - May-17 CON 90% $114,874 $114,874 $103,387 May-13 May-14 ▲ ▲  May-21 

13 Various SCRRA Metrolink High-Speed Rail 
Readiness Program - - - May-17 CON 31% $88,707 $68,500 $21,258 Jan-14 May-14 ▲ ▲ ▲ May-19 

14 SJ SJRRC Stockton Passenger Track 
Extension - - - Feb-17 CON 7% $10,974 $5,714 $395 Aug-15 Pending ▲ ▲ ▲ June-18 

15 SD SANDAG Blue Line Light Rail 
Improvements - - - May-16 CON 100% $57,855 $57,855 $57,855 Aug-12 May-13 ▲ ▲ ▲ Dec-16 

16 SD NCTD Positive Train Control - - - Dec-15 CON 50% $17,833 $17,833 $8,858 Jan-11 Aug-11 ▲ ▲  Dec-18 

17 ALA BART Maintenance Shop & Yard 
Improvements - - - Jul-18 CON 44% $78,639 $78,639 $34,273 Oct-14 July-15 ▲ ▲  Jan-24 

TOTAL: $735,858 $685,768 $478,212 

LEGEND 

▲ Project is on-time, on-budget, and /or within scope 

● Allocation request is late or construction start date has been 
delayed 

Schedule or cost is changing, pending review and acceptance  
 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

SUMMARY: 

Per Resolution MFP-02-13, attached is the California Department of Transportation’s 
(Department) Intercity Passenger Rail Operations Report for the third quarter of Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2016–17, January through March 2017, for the three State supported intercity passenger 
rail routes: 

• Pacific Surfliner, connecting San Diego, Los Angeles, Santa Barbara, and San Luis
Obispo, managed by the LOSSAN Rail Corridor Agency

• Capitol Corridor, connecting San Jose, Oakland, and Sacramento-Auburn, managed by the
Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority

• San Joaquin, connecting Bakersfield, Oakland, and Sacramento, managed by the San
Joaquin Joint Powers Authority

BACKGROUND: 

In addition to owning the majority of equipment utilized on two of the three routes, the 
Department provides State funding for Amtrak operating costs for intercity passenger rail 
service and equipment capital costs, while providing oversight to ensure statewide integration 
and monitor performance. 

This report compares ridership, on-time performance, and financial results reported in the third 
quarter of FY 2016–17, to those reported in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. 

These routes were the first, second, and fifth busiest state supported intercity passenger rail 
routes in the nation for Federal Fiscal Year 2015–16. 

Attachment 
      Fiscal Year 2016–17 Third Quarter Intercity Passenger Rail Operations Report 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 3.6 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Kyle Gradinger, 
Interim Chief  
Division of Rail and Mass 
Transportation 

Subject: FISCAL YEAR 2016–17 THIRD QUARTER INTERCITY PASSENGER RAIL 
OPERATIONS REPORT 

Tab 34



Fiscal Year 2016–17 
Third Quarter 

Intercity Passenger Rail 
Operations Report 

 
 
 

Quarterly Report to the 

California Transportation 
Commission 



California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
 

Intercity Passenger Rail Operations Report 
Page 1 of 8 

 

COMBINED STATEWIDE RESULTS: 

RIDERSHIP 

The Total combined ridership on the three routes for the third quarter of Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2016–17 was 1,311,060, a decrease of 0.2 percent when compared to 1,313,338 
reported in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. 

REVENUE and EXPENSES 

Total combined revenue for the three routes for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 was 
$34,278,847, no significant percent change when compared to $34,279,828 reported 
in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. Third quarter expenses for FY 2016–17 
were $60,284,985, an increase of 1.1 percent compared to $59,638,988 reported in 
the corresponding quarter for FY 2015–16, resulting in a farebox ratio decrease of 
0.6 percentage points. 

 1,000,000

 1,100,000

 1,200,000

 1,300,000

 1,400,000

 1,500,000

 1,600,000

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

State-Supported Intercity Passenger Rail Route Ridership

FY2015-16 FY2016-17

$0
$5,000,000

$10,000,000
$15,000,000
$20,000,000
$25,000,000
$30,000,000
$35,000,000
$40,000,000
$45,000,000

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

State-Supported Intercity Passenger Rail Route Revenue

FY2015-16 FY2016-17



California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
 

Intercity Passenger Rail Operations Report 
Page 2 of 8 

 

The following table provides further detail on the combined ridership, revenue, 
expenses, farebox ratio, and on-time performance for the three State-supported routes 
for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 compared to the corresponding quarter of 
FY 2015–16: 

Route-specific graphs and tables are contained in the following sections. 

PACIFIC SURFLINER ROUTE: 

There are 11 daily round-trips between Los Angeles and San Diego, four of which are 
through-trains between San Diego and Goleta (Santa Barbara); one of which 
continues north allowing connectivity with San Luis Obispo. A second San Luis 
Obispo round-trip originates in Los Angeles, turns around in San Luis Obispo and 
continues south to San Diego (as one of the 11 Los Angeles–San Diego southbound 
trips), bringing the total level of service north of Los Angeles to five daily round-trips. 

RIDERSHIP 

Ridership on the Pacific Surfliner Route for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 was 674,216, 
an increase of 0.4 percent when compared to 671,858 reported in the corresponding 
quarter of FY 2015–16. 

State-Supported Intercity Passenger Rail - 3rd Quarter 2016-17
All Routes

ACTUAL RESULTS
3rd Qtr 3rd Qtr Percent
2016-17 2015-16 Difference Change

Ridership 1,311,060 1,313,338 (2,278) -0.2%
Revenue $        34,278,847 $        34,279,828 $                  (981) 0.0%
Expense $        60,284,985 $        59,638,988 $             645,997 1.1%
Farebox Ratio 56.9% 57.5% -0.6 PP
End Point On-Time 
Performance 77.5% 86.4% -8.9 PP

PP - Percentage Points

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

 800,000

 900,000

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Pacific Surfliner Route Ridership

FY2015-16 FY2016-17



California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
 

Intercity Passenger Rail Operations Report 
Page 3 of 8 

 

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE 

The On-Time Performance (OTP) for the Pacific Surfliner Route for the third quarter of 
FY 2016–17 was 70.6 percent, a decrease of 6.4 percentage points when compared to 
77.0 percent reported in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. 

REVENUE and FAREBOX RATIO 

Revenue for the Pacific Surfliner Route for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 was 
$17,655,505, an increase of 0.6 percent when compared to $17,558,747 reported in 
the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. Expenses for the third quarter of 
FY 2016–17 were $25,906,512, a decrease of 1.7 percent compared to $26,341,253 
reported in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16, resulting in a farebox ratio 
increase of 1.5 percentage points. 

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Pacific Surfliner Route On-Time Performance

FY2015-16 FY2016-17

$10,000,000

$12,500,000

$15,000,000

$17,500,000

$20,000,000

$22,500,000

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Pacific Surfliner Route Revenue

FY2015-16 FY2016-17



California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
 

Intercity Passenger Rail Operations Report 
Page 4 of 8 

 

The following table provides further detail on the ridership, revenue, expenses, farebox 
ratio, and the OTP for the Pacific Surfliner Route for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 
compared to the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16: 

CAPITOL CORRIDOR: 

There are 15 weekday round-trips between Oakland and Sacramento.  One of the 
trains extends beyond Sacramento to Auburn, and seven of the trains extend beyond 
Oakland to San Jose. On weekends, there are 11 round-trips between Oakland and 
Sacramento, with one extension to Auburn and seven round trips to San Jose. 

RIDERSHIP 

Ridership on the Capitol Corridor for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 was 385,830, an 
increase of 1.3 percent when compared to 380,970 reported in the corresponding 
quarter of FY 2015–16. 

State-Supported Intercity Passenger Rail - 3rd Quarter 2016-17
Pacific Surfliner Route

ACTUAL RESULTS
3rd Qtr 3rd Qtr Percent
2016-17 2015-16 Difference Change

Ridership 674,216 671,858 2,358 0.4%
Revenue $        17,655,505 $        17,558,747 $               96,758 0.6%
Expense $        25,906,512 $        26,341,253 $            (434,741) -1.7%
Farebox Ratio 68.2% 66.7% 1.5 PP
End Point On-Time 
Performance 70.6% 77.0% -6.4 PP

PP - Percentage Points

 300,000

 350,000

 400,000

 450,000

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Capitol Corridor Route Ridership

FY2015-16 FY2016-17



California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Intercity Passenger Rail Operations Report 
Page 5 of 8 

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE 

The OTP for the Capitol Corridor for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 was 88.8 percent, 
resulting in a decrease of 5.2 percentage points when compared to 94.0 percent 
reported in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16. 

REVENUE and FARE BOX RATIO 

Revenue for the Capitol Corridor for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 was $8,026,735, 
an increase of 3.0 percent when compared to $7,795,074 reported in the 
corresponding quarter in FY 2015–16.  Expenses for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 
were $15,310,413, an increase of 9.3 percent compared to $14,008,278 reported in 
the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16, resulting in a farebox ratio decrease of 
3.2 percentage points. 

70%

80%

90%

100%

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Capitol Corridor Route On-Time Performance

FY2015-16 FY2016-17

$6,000,000

$6,500,000

$7,000,000

$7,500,000

$8,000,000

$8,500,000

$9,000,000

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Capitol Corridor Route Revenue

FY2015-16 FY2016-17



California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
 

Intercity Passenger Rail Operations Report 
Page 6 of 8 

 

The following table provides further detail on the ridership, revenue, expenses, farebox 
ratio, and the OTP for the Capitol Corridor Route for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 
compared to the corresponding quarter in FY 2015–16: 

SAN JOAQUIN ROUTE: 

Seven daily round-trips serve the San Joaquin Route, five operating between Oakland 
and Bakersfield and two between Sacramento and Bakersfield. All seven round-trips 
have dedicated bus connections between Bakersfield, Los Angeles, and other points 
throughout Southern California. On the north end, buses at Stockton connect 
Sacramento with Oakland trains and connect Oakland with Sacramento trains, thus 
providing seven daily arrivals and departures for both northern terminals.  Additional 
connecting buses provide feeder service to communities throughout the north end of 
the State. 

RIDERSHIP 

Ridership on the San Joaquin Route for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 was 251,014, 
a decrease of 3.6 percent when compared to 260,510 reported in the corresponding 
quarter of FY 2015–16. 

State-Supported Intercity Passenger Rail - 3rd Quarter 2016-17
Capitol Corridor Route

ACTUAL RESULTS
3rd Qtr 3rd Qtr Percent
2016-17 2015-16 Difference Change

Ridership 385,830 380,970 4,860 1.3%
Revenue $          8,026,735 $          7,795,074 $             231,661 3.0%
Expense $        15,310,413 $        14,008,278 $          1,302,135 9.3%
Farebox Ratio 52.4% 55.6% -3.2 PP
End Point On-Time 
Performance 88.8% 94.0% -5.2 PP

PP - Percentage Points

 100,000

 150,000

 200,000

 250,000

 300,000

 350,000

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

San Joaquin Route Ridership

FY2015-16 FY 2016-17



California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

 

 

Intercity Passenger Rail Operations Report 
Page 7 of 8 

 

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE 

The OTP for the San Joaquin Route for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 was 66.4 
percent, a decrease of 19.9 percentage points when compared to 86.3 percent 
reported in the corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16.* 

*The decrease in OTP was due to service interruptions caused by severe storm conditions and    
subsequent track maintenance.   

REVENUE and FAREBOX RATIO 

Revenue for the San Joaquin Route for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 was 
$8,596,607, a decrease of 3.7 percent when compared to $8,926,007 reported in the 
corresponding quarter in FY 2015–16.  Expenses for the third quarter of FY 2016–17 
were 19,068,060, a decrease of 1.1 percent compared to $19,289,457 reported in the 
corresponding quarter of FY 2015–16, resulting in a farebox ratio decrease of 1.2 
percentage points. 

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

San Joaquin Route On-Time Performance

FY2015-16 FY2016-17

 $5,000,000

 $7,500,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,500,000

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

San Joaquin Route Revenue

FY2015-16 FY2016-17



California Department of Transportation Fiscal Year 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
 

 

Intercity Passenger Rail Operations Report 
Page 8 of 8 

 

The following table provides further detail on the ridership, revenue, expenses, 
farebox ratio, and the OTP for the San Joaquin Route for the third quarter of 
FY 2016–17 compared to the corresponding quarter in FY 2015–16: 

State-Supported Intercity Passenger Rail - 3rd Quarter 2016-17
San Joaquin Route

ACTUAL RESULTS
3rd Qtr 3rd Qtr Percent
2016-17 2015-16 Difference Change

Ridership 251,014 260,510 (9,496) -3.6%
Revenue $          8,596,607 $          8,926,007 $            (329,400) -3.7%
Expense $        19,068,060 $        19,289,457 $            (221,397) -1.1%
Farebox Ratio 45.1% 46.3% -1.2 PP
End Point On-Time 
Performance 66.4% 86.3% -19.9 PP

PP - Percentage Points



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability.” 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 3.7 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject:  FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 – THIRD QUARTER FINANCE REPORT

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) will present the Division of Budget’s 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 Finance Report, for the third quarter, to the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) at its June 28-29, 2017, as in informational item. 

BACKGROUND: 

The purpose of the quarterly Finance Report is to provide the Commission with the status of capital 
allocations versus capacity and to report any trends or issues that may require action by the 
Department or the Commission regarding transportation funding policy, allocation capacity, or 
forecast methodology to ensure the efficient and prudent management of transportation resources. 

Attachment 

Tab 35



        California Transportation Commission 
June 2017 Meeting 

Department of Transportation
Quarterly Finance Report

Third Quarter 
2016-17 

Department of Transportation 
Division of Budgets



                                                                                                                                                          
 
 

    
   

 
 

       
          

      
       

          
      

 
 

 

     

 

     

   

  

     

   

  

     

   

  

     

   

  

      

   

  

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

The purpose of the Quarterly Finance Report is to provide the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) with the status of capital allocations versus capacity and to report any trends or issues that 
may require action by the California Department of Transportation or Commission regarding 
transportation funding policy, allocation capacity, or forecast methodology to ensure the efficient and 
prudent management of transportation resources. Below is the schedule of dates for the development of 
the fiscal year 2015-16 and 2016-17 Quarterly Finance Reports. 

California Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

Schedule of Reports 

Fiscal Year Quarterly Report Activity Date 

20
16

-1
7 

2015-16 Q4 Close of Quarter 6/30/16 

Quarterly Report to Commission Staff 8/30/16 

Presented to Commission 10/20/16 

2016-17 Q1 Close of Quarter 9/30/16 

Quarterly Report to Commission Staff 11/15/16 

Presented to Commission 12/8/16 

2016-17 Q2 Close of Quarter 12/31/16 

Quarterly Report to Commission Staff 2/15/17 

Presented to Commission 3/16/17 

2016-17 Q3 Close of Quarter 3/31/17 

Quarterly Report to Commission Staff 5/15/17 

Presented to Commission 5/18/17 

20
17

-1
8 2016-17 Q4 Close of Quarter 6/30/17 

Quarterly Report to Commission Staff 8/30/17 

Presented to Commission 10/19/17 

2 



                                                                                                                                                     
 

 

      Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

3 
 

Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 
Third Quarter 2016-17

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

2016-17 Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 
Summary through March 31, 20173 

($ in millions) 

SHOPP1 STIP1 TCRP AERO ATP TIRCP BONDS TOTAL 

Allocation 
Capacity $2,267 $236 $191 $7 $227 $171 $270 $3,369 

Total Votes 1,523 173 83 1 109 106 38 2,033 

Authorized 
Changes2 -98 -2 0 0 0 0 0 -100 

Remaining 
Capacity $842 $65 $108 $5 $118 $66 $231 $1,436 

Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
1No Proposition 1B Bond included in totals for 2016-17. 

3Includes changes made at January 18, 2017 Commission meeting. 
2Authorized changes include project increases and decreases pursuant to the Commission's G-12 process and project rescissions. 

Through the third quarter of Fiscal Year 2016-17, the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) has allocated approximately $2 billion toward 551 projects.  Adjustments totaled negative 
$100 million, leaving approximately $1.4 billion (43 percent) in remaining allocation capacity. 

The State Highway Account (SHA) ended the third quarter with a higher than projected cash balance.  The 
variance is primarily due to the timing of expenditure processing by the State Controller’s Office and 
higher than projected transfers into the fund due to increased fuel consumption.  The Traffic Congestion 
Relief Fund (TCRF) ended the third quarter with a higher than projected cash balance.  This is due to 
delays in a one-time expenditure and transfers to other funds.  The Public Transportation Account (PTA) 
and the Transportation Deferred Investment Fund (TDIF) each ended the third quarter within acceptable 
range of forecast (See Appendix C).   

During the third quarter, general obligation (GO) bond sales were conducted to refund Commercial Paper 
(CP) previously issued for use on projects, and to issue new CP for High-Speed Rail projects.  The 
California Department of Transportation (Department) received no upfront GO bond sale proceeds during 
the quarter.  In addition, 11 GO bond series were refunded; nine administered by the Department and two 
administered by the Commission. Additional information regarding bonds can be located in the 
Proposition 1A and 1B Bonds section of this report. 

With an April 28, 2017, deadline looming, Congress narrowly avoided a shutdown of the Federal 
Government by approving a Continuing Resolution (CR) to extend 2016 spending levels until May 5, 
2017. This one-week extension is intended to provide additional time to negotiate various issues at the 
federal level.  In order to avoid a shutdown, a long-term funding plan or another CR would need to be 
approved.  At the time that this report was compiled, no definitive action had been taken to extend federal 



                                                                                                                                                         
 

 

  Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

4 
 

funding beyond May 5, putting FHWA reimbursements to states at risk.  The Department will continue to 
monitor progress and will report updates as necessary. 

State Budget Outlook

On February 23, 2017, the California Board of Equalization (BOE) voted to establish the price-based 
excise tax rate on gasoline at 11.7 cents per gallon for 2017-18.  The amount is a 1.9 cent increase from 
the 2016-17 rate of 9.8 cents per gallon, and a 0.3 cent reduction from the 2015-16 rate of 12 cents per 
gallon.  This rate is estimated to generate approximately $296 million in additional revenues compared to 
2016-17.  In February 2017, the BOE also voted to adopt a diesel excise tax rate for 2017-18 of 16 cents 
per gallon, which is unchanged from the established 2016-17 rate. 

On March 30, 2017, substantial amendments were made to Senate Bill (SB) 1 of the 2017-18 Regular 
Legislative Session, bringing the bill more into alignment with the Governor’s Transportation Proposal 
outlined in the previous quarter’s report.  The aim of SB 1 is to address the state’s ongoing transportation 
funding shortfall by generating approximately $5.2 billion in added revenue annually through a 
combination of new and re-indexed taxes and fees, accelerated loan repayments, as well as cost-saving 
reforms and oversight.  This bill passed both houses immediately following the end of the third quarter, 
and was signed by the Governor on April 28, 2017.  As this bill will impact transportation beginning next 
fiscal year, the next quarterly report will include expanded detail as part of the 2017-18 Allocation 
Capacity and Assumptions section.  The Department will continue to monitor the impacts of SB 1 and 
advise the Commission of any concerns or changes. 



                                                                                                                                                       
 

 

    Department of Transportation 
Quarterly Finance Report 

5 
 

STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION AND PROTECTION PROGRAM (SHOPP) 

State Highway Operation and Protection Program
($ in millions)

Fund
Allocation 
Capacity

Allocations 
to Date Adjustments

Net 
Allocations

Remaining 
Capacity

SHA $402 $408 -$6 $402 $0 

FTF 1,865 1,115 -92 1,023 842 

Proposition 1B  0 0 0 0 0 

Total $2,267 $1,523 -$98 $1,425 $842 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding.

Capital Allocations vs. Capacity

The Commission allocated over $1.4 billion toward 285 SHOPP projects through the third quarter.  
Adjustments totaled negative $98 million, leaving approximately $842 million (37 percent) in remaining 
allocation capacity.  Through the March 2017 vote month, the Department has allocated approximately 
$148 million in emergency projects, of which over $147 million was state funded from SHA.  The 
Department expects the majority of the state funds to be converted to federal funds, and reimbursed by the 
Federal Highway Administration. 

Outlook for Funding & Allocations

SHA.  Effective July 1, 2016, the Board of Equalization (BOE) approved a decrease to the price-based 
excise tax from 12 cents in 2015-16 to 9.8 cents per gallon in 2016-17.  The reduced rate is not expected 
to make a significant impact on SHOPP capacity, as the price-based excise tax represents only a small 
portion of SHOPP funding.  On February 22, 2017, the BOE voted to increase the price-based excise tax 
for 2017-18 by 1.9 cents to 11.7 cents per gallon. 

Federal Trust Fund (FTF).  Net allocations totaling over $1 billion were committed toward federally 
eligible SHOPP projects through the third quarter, leaving approximately $842 million in remaining 
allocation capacity.  A Continuing Resolution (CR) approved on April 28, 2017 only maintains funding 
for one-week through May 5, 2017.  At the time that this report was compiled, no action had been taken 
to establish longer-term funding or approve another CR in order to continue receiving federal funds beyond 
that date. 

Proposition 1B.  There is no significant Proposition 1B allocation capacity for SHOPP in 2016-17.   

Recommendations 

The Department will continue to monitor SHOPP resources and advise the Commission of any concerns 
or changes. 



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

6 
 

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (STIP) 

State Transportation Improvement Program 
($ in millions) 

Fund 
Allocation 
Capacity 

Allocations 
to Date Adjustments 

Net 
Allocations 

Remaining 
Capacity 

SHA $74 $56 $0 $55 $19 

FTF 100 84 -2 82 18 

PTA 47 21 0 21 26 

TDIF 15 13 0 13 2 

Prop 1B STIP 0 0 0 0 0 

Total $236 $173 $-2 $171 $65 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding 

Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 

The Commission allocated $171 million toward 59 STIP projects through the third quarter.  Adjustments 
totaled negative $2 million, leaving $65 million (approximately 28 percent) in remaining allocation 
capacity.   

Outlook for Funding & Allocations 

SHA.  As mentioned previously, the BOE voted for a significant reduction to the 2016-17 price-based 
excise tax rate on gasoline, which translates into a large reduction in STIP revenue.  On February 22, 2017, 
the BOE voted to increase the price-based excise tax for 2017-18 by 1.9 cents to 11.7 cents per gallon. 
 
FTF.  Net allocations totaling $82 million were committed toward federally eligible STIP projects through 
the third quarter.  The remaining allocation capacity is anticipated to be fully committed before the end of 
the federal fiscal year.  At the time that this report was compiled, no action had been taken to establish 
longer-term funding or approve another CR in order to continue receiving federal funds beyond  
May 5, 2017. 
 
PTA.  Net allocations totaling $21 million were committed PTA STIP projects during the third quarter, 
leaving approximately $26 million in remaining allocation capacity.   
 
TDIF.  Net allocations totaling $13 million were allocated toward TDIF STIP projects through the third 
quarter, leaving approximately $2 million in remaining allocation capacity.   
 
Proposition 1B.   There is no significant allocation capacity available for STIP. 
 
Recommendations 

The Department will continue to monitor STIP resources and advise the Commission of any concerns or 
changes.  



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

7 
 

TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM (TCRP) 

Traffic Congestion Relief Program 
($ in millions) 

Fund 
Allocation 
Capacity 

Allocations 
to Date Adjustments 

Net 
Allocations 

Remaining 
Capacity 

TCRF $191 $83 $0 $83 $108 

Total $191 $83 $0 $83 $108 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
 

Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 

The Commission allocated $83 million toward 16 TCRP projects through the third quarter, leaving  
$108 million (approximately 56 percent) in remaining allocation capacity.   

Outlook for Funding & Allocations 

At the start of the fiscal year, the TCRF was owed approximately $482 million in Pre-Proposition 42 
(Tribal Gaming) loan repayments.  Assembly Bill (AB) 133, approved in March 2016, authorized a  
one-time repayment of $173 million to the TCRF, of which $25 million would by subsequently transferred 
to other funds for specific transportation purposes.  The $173 million repayment was received in  
December 2016, and will provide sufficient resources for currently programmed TCRP projects.  As of 
the end of the third quarter, the subsequent transfers from the TCRF have not occurred.  In addition,  
SB 1 includes the requirement that the remaining balance of loans outstanding to the TCRF be repaid by 
June 30, 2020.  See Appendix D for additional details. 

Recommendations 

The Department will continue to monitor TCRP resources and advise the Commission of any concerns or 
changes.  



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

8 
 

AERONAUTICS (AERO) PROGRAM 

Aeronautics Program 
($ in millions) 

Fund 
Allocation 
Capacity 

Allocations 
to Date Adjustments 

Net 
Allocations 

Remaining 
Capacity 

AERO Account $6.8 $1.5 $0 $1.5 $5.3 

Total $6.8 $1.5 $0 $1.5 $5.3 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
 
 
 

Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 

The Commission allocated approximately $1.5 million toward five AERO Program projects through the 
third quarter, leaving roughly $5.3 million (approximately 78 percent) in remaining allocation capacity.  
The $1.5 million in allocations were used for Airport Improvement Program Matching Grants, of which, 
the Division has sub-allocated approximately $1.1 million toward 44 projects to date. 
 
Outlook for Funding & Allocations 

An additional $1.3 million in capacity was made available during the previous quarter due to project 
savings and rescissions from the 2015-16 Aeronautics Program.  This additional capacity will be allocated 
to fund Program grants from the 2016-17 program.   
 
The 2016 AERO Account Fund Estimate included a $1.3 million transfer from the Local Airport Loan 
Account (LALA) to the AERO Account in 2015-16, plus an additional $4 million in each subsequent year 
over the FE period. The $1.3 million transfer occurred during the fourth quarter of 2015-16; however, the 
remaining $4 million annual transfers have yet to be approved by the Department of Finance (DOF). If 
these resources are approved, they will be used to provide relief to the AERO Account in order to fund 
Program grants.   

Recommendations 

A $4 million transfer from the LALA was included in the 2016-17 allocation capacity, however, the DOF 
has not approved that transfer.  The Commission may wish to delay AERO allocations pending approval 
of the LALA transfer. 
  



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

9 
 

ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM (ATP) 

Active Transportation Program 
($ in millions) 

Fund 
Allocation 
Capacity 

Allocations 
to Date Adjustments 

Net 
Allocations 

Remaining 
Capacity 

SHA $42 $31 $0 $31 $11 

FTF 175 78 0 78 97 

Cap-and-Trade 10 0 0 0 10 

Total $227 $109 $0 $109 $118 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding 
 

Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 

The Commission allocated $109 million toward 163 ATP projects through the third quarter, leaving  
$118 million (approximately 52 percent) in remaining allocation capacity.   

Outlook for Funding & Allocations 

The deadline to request for 2016-17 funds is June 30, 2017.  To date, none of the funds programmed for 
ATP in 2016-17 have been extended.  No projects have been completed, and approximately $224,000 in 
prior funding has lapsed.   

Recommendations 

The final 2016-17 allocation capacity for the ATP is consistent with the Adopted 2017 ATP Fund Estimate.  
The Department will keep the Commission apprised of any further changes or issues.  

   

 

  



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

10 
 

TRANSIT AND INTERCITY RAIL CAPITAL PROGRAM (TIRCP) 

Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program 
($ in millions) 

Fund 
Allocation 
Capacity 

Allocations to 
Date Adjustments 

Net 
Allocations 

Remaining 
Capacity 

 Cap-and-Trade $171 $106 $0 $106 $66 

Total $171 $106 $0 $106 $66 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
 

Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 

The Commission allocated $106 million toward nine TIRCP projects through the third quarter, leaving 
approximately $66 million (38 percent) in remaining allocation capacity. 

Outlook for Funding & Allocations 

The TIRCP utilizes a percentage of the annual auction proceeds deposited into the Greenhouse Gas 
Reduction Fund (Cap-and-Trade).  Actual proceeds vary throughout the year based on individual auction 
results, with the TIRCP receiving 10 percent of the total proceeds.  The next auction is scheduled to occur 
on May 16, 2017. 

AB 133, approved in March 2016, authorized a $173 million tribal gaming loan repayment to the TCRF, 
earmarking $9 million to be subsequently transferred to the PTA for TIRCP.  The $173 million loan 
repayment was received last quarter; however, the subsequent transfer to the PTA has not occurred.  The 
Department is monitoring the status of the transfer and will inform the Commission of any changes.  See 
Appendix D for additional information. 

Recommendations 

TIRCP revenues are subject to change, dependent on sales at Cap-and-Trade auctions.  The Department 
will monitor the Program and, if necessary, will recommend modifications to the Commission. 
 

 
  



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

11 
 

PROPOSITION 1A & 1B BONDS 

Proposition 1A & 1B Bonds 
($ in millions) 

Fund 
Allocation  
Capacity 

Allocations  
to Date 

Remaining 
Capacity 

Proposition 1A  $128 $0 $128 
CMIA 0 0 0 
TCIF 44 10 35 
Intercity Rail 36 2 34 
Local Bridge Seismic 16 10 7 
Grade Separations1 18 0 18 
Traffic Light Synch.2 7 7 0 
Route 99 20 9 11 
Total $270 $38 $232 

Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
1Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety Account (HRCSA) 
2Capacity increase due to Budget Revision. 
 
Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 

The Commission allocated $38 million toward 14 Bond projects through the third quarter, leaving  
approximately $232 million (86 percent) in remaining allocation capacity.  Over half of the remaining 
capacity is for Proposition 1A projects.  While no substantive Proposition 1A allocations have occurred in 
the current fiscal year, this is in line with the Commission’s adopted program of projects which includes 
only $632,000 programmed for delivery in 2016-17. 
    
Outlook for Funding & Allocations 

In February 2017, the State Treasurer’s Office (STO) conducted a GO bond sale to refund $10 million in 
CP previously issued for use on Prop 1B Department projects. To date, $2.2 billion in CP has been 
authorized for Prop 1B Department projects and $1.9 billion of that has been both issued and fully refunded 
through GO bond sales. 
 
The February 2017 sale also included refunding of $26.2 million in CP previously issued for use on 
Proposition 1B (Prop 1B) Local Transit projects.  To date, $121.4 million in CP has been authorized for 
Prop 1B Local Transit projects and $112.2 million of that has been both issued and fully refunded through 
GO bond sales.  In March 2017, the STO conducted a GO bond sale to issue $20.5 million in CP for use 
on Proposition 1A (Prop 1A) High-Speed Rail projects.  To date, the Department has been issued 
approximately $2 billion in CP for Prop 1B and Prop 1A projects, of which all but $20.5 million has been 
refunded.  Remaining CP authority to issue is $309.1 million for Prop 1B.  The Department received no 
upfront GO bond sale proceeds during the quarter.  
 
In March 2017, the STO refunded one GO bond series administered by the Department under Proposition 
108 - Passenger Rail and Clean Air Bond Act of 1990; four series administered by the Department under 
Proposition 192 – Seismic Retrofit Bond Act of 1996; four series administered by the Department under 
Proposition 1B – the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Act of 2006; and 
two GO bond series administered by the California Transportation Commission under Proposition 116 - 
Clean Air and Transportation Improvement Bond Act of 1990. 
 
Taking into account Commission allocations through March 2017, $104 million of Prop 1B authority 
remains available for allocation in 2016-17, plus an additional estimated authority of $108 million in 2017-



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

12 
 

18 and $206 million in subsequent future years.  These amounts include authority for the use of potential 
savings consistent with the Prop 1B savings policy adopted by the Commission in January 2014.  Original 
allocations are nearly complete for all bond programs, except the Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Account 
program, which will continue to make original allocations for several more years.  A remaining amount of 
$130 million is available for allocation on Prop 1A connectivity projects. 
 
Recommendations 

The Department will continue to monitor Bond resources and advise the Commission of any concerns or 
changes. 
 
 
 
 

APPENDICES 

 

Appendix A ..................................................................... Allocation Capacity and Assumptions 
 

Appendix B 
 

.................................................................................................. Authorized Changes 

Appendix C ........................................................................................................... Cash Forecasts 
 Forecast Methodology 
 State Highway Account 
 Public Transportation Account 
 Traffic Congestion Relief Fund 
 Transportation Deferred Investment Fund 

 

Appendix D ............................................................................................... Transportation Loans 
Status of Outstanding Transportation Loans, as of December 31, 2016 
Interfund Transportation Loans 

  



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

13 
 

APPENDIX A – ALLOCATION CAPACITY AND ASSUMPTIONS  

2016-17 Capital Allocations vs. Capacity 
By Fund and Program1 

($ in millions) 

 Fund SHOPP STIP TCRP AERO2 ATP TIRCP BONDS TOTAL 
SHA $402 $74 $0 $0 $42 $0 $0 $518 
FTF 1,865 100 0 0 175 0 0 2,140 
PTA 0 47 0 0 0 0 0 47 
TCRF 0 0 191 0 0 0 0 191 
AERO 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 7 
TDIF 0 15 0 0 0 0 0 15 
Cap and Trade 0 0 0 0 10 171 0 181 
Prop. 1A Bonds3 0 0 0 0 0 0 128 128 
Prop. 1B Bonds3 0 0 0 0 0 0 141 141 
Total Capacity $2,267 $236 $191 $7 $227 $171 $270 $3,369 

Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
1Allocation capacity related to trade corridors is not included. 
2Aeronautics allocation capacity is contingent upon DOF approval of $4 million LALA transfer.  
3Subject to Bond sales. 

The 2016-17 allocation capacity of approximately $3.4 billion is based on the following: 

 The STIP SHA, SHOPP SHA, and FTF allocation capacities are based on: 
o The 2016-17 Enacted Budget revenue and expenditure estimates,  
o The Revised 2016 STIP FE estimated federal receipts,  
o The SHA prudent cash balance of $415 million,  
o Anticipated 2015-16 carryover allocation capacity   
o Additional Federal Authority for SHOPP ($95 million) from August Redistribution 
o Changes to ATP and TIRCP capacity pursuant to AB 1613 (2016) 

 
 The STIP PTA allocation capacity of $47 million is based on the 2016-17 Enacted Budget, the PTA

prudent cash balance of $100 million, and includes approximately $7 million in 2015-16 carryover
allocation capacity. 

 
 

 
 The STIP TDIF capacity is based on available cash in the fund and includes 2015-16 carryover 

capacity of approximately $15 million. 
 
 The TCRP allocation capacity of $191 million is based on the anticipated tribal gaming loan repayment

of $148 million, which will be used for Tier 2 projects, and includes approximately $43 million in
2015-16 carryover allocation capacity for Tier 1 projects. 

 
 

 
 The AERO capacity is based on the Revised 2016 AERO Account FE and is contingent upon the

DOF’s approval of a $4 million transfer from the LALA.  AERO 2016-17 capacity also includes
2015-16 carryover allocation capacity of approximately $800,000.

 
  

   
 

 The ATP capacity is based on the Adopted 2017 ATP FE and projects with time extensions approved 
by the Commission.  The ATP capacity also incorporates the following assumptions: 

o Federal Highway Safety Improvement Program funds are not incorporated into the ATP. 
o State and federal resources are forecasted to remain stable throughout the FE period. 
o AB 1613, approved on September 14, 2016, authorized $10 million from Cap-and-Trade 

proceeds for ATP. 



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

14 
 

 
 The TIRCP capacity is based on the 2016-17 Enacted Budget’s projected Cap and Trade revenues in 

the GGRF.   
o Increase of $36 million to recent proceeds from Cap-and-Trade auctions. 

 
 Bond capacity is based on remaining bond authority, budget authority, and any administrative costs.  

o
2015-16 remaining authority.  The bond capacities are also dependent on the sale of sufficient 
bonds for funding.

 Proposition 1A and 1B capacities are based on the 2016-17 Enacted Budget and includes  

 
o Increase to Proposition 1B capacity reflects $7 million Budget Revision that was approved in 

September 2016.  
o Any increases to the Transportation Facilities Account (TFA), Highway-Railroad Crossing 

Safety Account (HRCSA), and State Route 99 Account allocation capacities are a result of 
project close-out and administrative savings.   

o Inter-City Rail capacity is based on the allocation of originally programmed projects. 
 
 
 

  



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

15 
 

APPENDIX B – AUTHORIZED CHANGES 

2016-17 Authorized Changes 
Summary through February 28, 2017 

($ in millions) 

Program 
# of Adjustments 

Net Change 
Increases Decreases Total3 

SHOPP1 75 159 234 -$98 

STIP2 5 6 11 -2 

TOTAL 80 165 245 -$100 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding.   
1Includes SHOPP and Proposition 1B Bond G-12 (SHOPP Augmentation) adjustments.    
2Includes STIP and Proposition 1B Bond G-12 (TFA) adjustments   
3May include net zero adjustments    

 

Summary of Authorized Changes 

The Department has processed a total of 245 allocation adjustments through February 28, 2017, resulting 
in a $100 million decrease.   
  
Background 

Commission Resolution G-16-12, which amends Resolution G-09-12, (Resolution G-12) allows for the 
Director of the Department to adjust project allocations within specific limits.  It is intended that the 
Director’s approved “decreases” will offset the Director’s approved “increases.”  These authorized 
changes are known as G-12 authority.  This delegation of authority greatly reduces the volume of financial 
transactions submitted to the Commission and increases the efficiency of the Department in processing 
changes.  The Resolution G-12 requires that the Department report on all project capital outlay allocation 
changes made under this delegation to the Commission’s Executive Director on a monthly basis.  The 
Department provides a detailed, project by project, report to Commission staff each month.  

 

 
  



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

16 
 

APPENDIX C – CASH FORECASTS – FORECAST METHODOLOGY 
Methodology and Assumptions 

The cash forecasts for the SHA, PTA, TCRF, TIF and TDIF are used by the Department to estimate and 
monitor the cash balance of transportation funds to determine the level of allocations that can be supported, 
and to prepare for low or high cash periods.  Variances are identified and reported to management and the 
Commission.  If necessary, adjustments are made to capital allocation levels, funding policy, or forecast 
methodology.  The 2016-17 cash forecasts are based on the following assumptions: 

 State Operations projections are based on historical trends and assumes a 2.6 percent increase each 
year, based on the DOF’s 2016-17 Price Letter. 

 Includes the most current expenditure projections available for Right-of-Way SHOPP and STIP. 
 Capital Outlay and Local Assistance expenditures are based on actual and projected Commission

allocations using historical and seasonal construction patterns. 
 

 Monthly adjustments are not forecasted, since they comprise timing differences between the 
Department’s accounting system and the State Controller’s Office (SCO).  These adjustments 
include short-term loans made to the General Fund (GF), short-term loan repayments, Plans of 
Financial Adjustments, funds transferred in and out, and reimbursements.  

 Federal receipts are based on the 2016 STIP FE. 

SHA 
  Weight fee and excise tax revenue projections provided by the DOF.  
 All other revenues are based on historical trends. 
 Continued monthly transfers of weight fee revenues to the Transportation Debt Service Fund 

(TDSF). 
 Assumes a $119 million Public/Private Partnership Presidio Parkway project payment as part of 

capital outlay disbursement  
 Prudent cash balance of $415 million.  

 
PTA 

 Revenue projections provided by the DOF. 
 Repayment of an approximately $14 million Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 

(PEPRA) loan in 2016-17. 
 Prudent cash balance of $100 million. 

TCRF 
 One-time expenditure of $72 million will go towards Tier 2 projects in 2016-17. 
 Tribal gaming loan repayment of $173 million transferred to the TCRF, however, $16 million will 

be subsequently transferred to the SHA and $9 million to the PTA for TIRCP.   
 
TIF 

 As authorized by the 2015-16 Budget, all remaining assets and liabilities were transferred to the 
SHA, and the TIF is now closed.  

 
TDIF 

 Carryover capacity of approximately $15 million from 2015-16 for STIP projects.  
 
 
 



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

17 
 

APPENDIX C – CASH FORECASTS – STATE HIGHWAY ACCOUNT 

State Highway Account (SHA) 
12-Month Cash Forecast 

($ in millions) 

 
Year-to-Date SHA Summary 
The SHA ending cash balance through the third quarter was approximately $1.8 billion, $428 million  
(32 percent) above the forecasted amount of $1.4 billion.  The variance is primarily due to Adjustments, 
which represent timing differences between the Department’s accounting system and the SCO’s 
accounting system. The fund balance is expected to gradually decrease, with the projected year-end 
balance totaling approximately $1.4 billion.  Reductions are projected to continue throughout the next 
fiscal year as current commitments are processed.  Revenues totaled $912 million, $47 million (5 percent) 
above forecast.  Net transfers totaled $1.6 billion, $98 million (7 percent) above forecast.  Expenditures 
totaled $2.7 billion, and were in line with the forecast amount.  Adjustments totaled a positive  
$295 million.   
 
Year-to-Date Reconciliation 

($ in millions) 
  Forecast Actual Difference % 

Beginning Cash Balance $1,683 $1,683 N/A   
Revenues 866 912 47   
Transfers 1,456 1,554 98   
Expenditures -2,648 -2,660 -12   
Adjustments  295 295   

Ending Cash Balance $1,357 $1,784 $428 32% 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding 

$1,784

$1,357

Actuals

2016-17 Forecast

$0

$300

$600

$900

$1,200

$1,500

$1,800

$2,100

$2,400

$2,700

Jun-16 Sep Dec Mar Jun-17



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

18 
 

APPENDIX C – CASH FORECASTS – PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION ACCOUNT 

Public Transportation Account (PTA) 
12-Month Cash Forecast 

($ in millions) 

 

$291

$286

$0

$200

$400

$600

Jun-16 Sep Dec Mar Jun-17

Actuals

2016-17 Forecast

Year-to-Date PTA Summary 
The PTA ending cash balance through the third quarter was $291 million, $5 million (2 percent) above the 
forecasted amount of $286 million.  Revenues, which primarily consists of sales tax revenue on diesel fuel, 
totaled $192 million, $57 million (23 percent) below the forecasted amount of $250 million.  Revenues 
were less than anticipated due to the continued low price of vehicle fuels, which results in lower sales tax 
receipts.  Transfers were in line with projections, and totaled $13 million.  Expenditures totaled $278 
million, $41 million (13 percent) lower than anticipated.  Adjustments, which represent timing differences 
between the Department’s accounting system and the SCO’s accounting system, totaled a negative $152 
million.   
 
Year-to-Date Reconciliation 

($ in millions) 

  Forecast Actual Difference % 

Beginning Cash Balance $516 $516 N/A   
Revenues 250 192 -57   
Transfers 13 13 0   
Expenditures -319 -278 41   
Adjustments -173 -152 21   

Ending Cash Balance $286 $291 $5 2% 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

19 
 

APPENDIX C – CASH FORECASTS – TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF FUND 

Traffic Congestion Relief Fund (TCRF) 
12-Month Cash Forecast 

($ in millions) 

 
Year-to-Date TCRF Summary 

The TCRF ending cash balance through the third quarter was $307 million, $151 million (96 percent) 
above the forecasted balance of $156 million.  The high cash balance is due to delays in a one-time 
expenditure and transfers to other funds.  No revenues were received during the third quarter.  Transfers 
totaled $173 million, $25 million (17 percent) above forecast.  This variance is due to $25 million in 
transfers to the SHA and PTA that did not occur as projected.  Expenditures totaled $79 million,  
$118 million (60 percent) below forecast.  This is due to a delay in a one-time expenditure of $72 million. 
This expenditure is now expected to occur later in the fiscal year.  Adjustments, which represent timing 
differences between the Department’s accounting system and the SCO’s accounting system, total  
$7 million.   
 
Year-to-Date Reconciliation 

($ in millions) 
  Forecast Actual Difference % 

Beginning Cash Balance $205 $205 N/A   
Revenues 0 0 0   
Transfers 148 173 25   
Expenditures -197 -79 181   
Adjustments   7 7   

Ending Cash Balance $156 $307 $151 96% 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 

$307

$156

$0

$100

$200

$300

$400

Jun-16 Sep Dec Mar Jun-17

Actuals

2016-17 Forecast



                                                                                                                                                           Department of Transportation 
 Quarterly Finance Report 

 

20 
 

APPENDIX C – CASH FORECASTS – TRANSPORTATION DEFERRED INVESTMENT 
FUND 

Transportation Deferred Investment Fund (TDIF) 
12-Month Cash Forecast 

($ in millions) 

 
Year-to-Date TDIF Summary 

The TDIF ending cash balance through the third quarter was $40 million, $2 million (5 percent) below the 
forecasted balance of $42 million.  No revenues or transfers occurred during the third quarter.  
Expenditures totaled $8 million, approximately $1 million (8 percent) below forecast.  Adjustments, which 
represent timing differences between the Department’s accounting system and the SCO’s accounting 
system, totaled a negative $3 million.  
 
Year-to-Date Reconciliation 

($ in millions) 
  Forecast Actual Difference % 

Beginning Cash Balance $51 $51 N/A   
Revenues 0 0 0   
Transfers 0 0 0   
Expenditures -9 -8 1   
Adjustments   -3 -3   

Ending Cash Balance $42 $40 -$2 -5% 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 

$40

$42

$0

$20

$40

$60

$80

$100

Jun-16 Sep Dec Mar Jun-17

Actuals

2016-17 Forecast



 

21 
 

APPENDIX D – TRANSPORTATION LOANS 

 

Status of Outstanding Transportation Loans, as of March 31, 2017 
($ in millions) 

FUND Original 
Loan 

Loans / 
Interest  
Paid-to-

Date 

Remaining 
Balance 

Pre-Proposition 42 (Tribal Gaming Revenue):      
  State Highway Account (SHA)1,2 $473 $346 $127 
  Public Transportation Account (PTA)2 275 19 256 

  Traffic Congestion Relief Fund (TCRF)2 482 159 323 
  Subtotal Pre-Proposition 42 Tribal Gaming Loans: $1,230 $524 $706 
General Fund:      
  State Highway Account - Weight Fee Revenues1 $227 $0 $227 

  State Highway Account - Weight Fee Revenues1 1,271 0 1,271 
  Subtotal General Fund Loans: $1,498 $0 $1,498 
High-Speed Passenger Train:       
  2013-14 Public Transportation Account (PTA)3 $23 $0 $23 

  2014-15 Public Transportation Account (PTA)3 31 0 31 
  Subtotal High-Speed Passenger Train Loans: $54 $0 $54 
Local Mass Transit Providers (PEPRA):       

  Public Transportation Account (PTA)4 $14 $0 $14 
  Subtotal Local Mass Transit Providers Loans: $14 $0 $14 

Totals: $2,796 $524 $2,272 
Note: Amounts may not sum to totals due to independent rounding. 
1Loan repayments will be directed to the TDSF for debt service payments. 

2Pursuant to AB 133, $173 million in loan repayments will be allocated as such: $148 million to the TCRF, $11 million for trade corridors, $9 
million to the PTA for TIRCP projects, and $5 million to the SHA for SHOPP. 
3Repayment will occur when the PTA is determined to be in need of the funds or when the High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Fund no longer 
needs the funds. 
4Repayments must occur no later than January 1, 2019.   

Pre-Proposition 42 Loans (Tribal Gaming) 

The Pre-Proposition 42 (Tribal Gaming) loans occurred in 2001-02, when the State was faced with a 
growing budget deficit and looked to transportation funds to help fill the budget shortfall.  The 
Transportation Refinancing Plan, Assembly Bill (AB) 438 (2001), authorized a series of loans that included 
delaying the transfers of gasoline sales tax to transportation for two years (until 2003-04), a loan from the 
TCRF to the GF, and loans from the SHA and the PTA to the TCRF.   

In 2004-05, the Governor negotiated compacts that authorized the use of Tribal Gaming bond revenue to 
repay these loans in 2005-06, but legal challenges prevented the bonds from being issued.  Due to the lack 
of Tribal Gaming bond proceeds, the GF was tasked with repayment of the loans.  Between 2005-06 and 
2007-08, the GF made partial loan repayments to the SHA and the PTA, totaling $351 million.  However, 
since statute did not specify repayment dates and the State was facing continuing budget shortfalls, 
repayments were suspended.  The 2011-12 Governor’s Budget indicated that the remaining Tribal Gaming 
loan repayments would start no earlier than 2016-17, with the SHA as the first fund to be repaid.   



 

22 
 

AB 115 (2011) declared that the SHA loan repayments are revenues derived from weight fees.  As such, 
future loan repayments made to the SHA are expected to be subsequently transferred to the Transportation 
Debt Service Fund (TDSF).  

AB 133, approved on March 1, 2016, appropriated $173 million from the GF for partial repayment of 
outstanding Tribal Gaming loans.  Pursuant to the bill, the funds would be deposited in the TCRF and 
subsequently allocated as such: $148 million to the TCRF; $11 million for trade corridor improvements; $9 
million to the PTA for TIRCP projects; and $5 million to the SHA for the SHOPP.  Because AB 133 
contains language specifically allocating $5 million to the SHOPP, those funds are expected to remain with 
the program, rather than diverted for debt service.  In December 2016, the TCRF received the $173 million 
loan repayment; however, as of the date of this document, none of the subsequent transfers have taken 
place.   

SB 1, approved by the Governor on April 28, 2017, requires repayment of the remaining $706 million in 
outstanding Pre-Proposition 42 Loans by June 30, 2020.  Pursuant to SB 1, the repayments will occur in 
equal installments over the next three fiscal years, and would be distributed between the SHA, PTA and to 
local agencies. 

Weight Fees Loans 

In 2010, California voters passed Proposition 22, which amended the California Constitution by 
significantly restricting the State from using fuel excise tax revenues for GF relief, which was previously 
allowed.  Pursuant to AB 105 (2011), a “Weight Fee Swap” was created, which allowed the State to use 
weight fee revenues for GF relief rather than fuel excise tax revenues.  Furthermore, the bill authorized 
transfers of weight fee revenues from the SHA to the TDSF for transportation debt service and loans.  To 
offset this diversion, an equivalent amount from the new price-based excise tax is transferred to the SHA. 

The 2010-11 Budget Act authorized a total of $227 million in loans from the SHA to the GF ($80 million 
and $147 million).  Pursuant to AB 115, these loans were “grandfathered” into statute and characterized as 
being derived from weight fees; consequently, the repayment of these loans to the SHA will be transferred 
to the TDSF for transportation bond debt service.    

An additional loan of $44 million to the GF was authorized by the 2011-12 Budget Act.  At the end of 
2011-12 and 2012-13, excess weight fees available in the SHA were transferred as loans to the GF in the 
amount of $139 million, $25 million, and $310 million.  Pursuant to Section 9400.4(b)(2) of the California 
Vehicle Code, an additional $42 million was transferred as a loan from excess weight fee revenues in the 
SHA to the GF in July 2012.  Per legislation, the $42 million shall be repaid no later June 30, 2021.  In July 
2012, $204 million was transferred to the GF from excess weight fees in 2010-11.  In April 2013, $200 
million was transferred to the GF from excess weight fees in 2010-11.  In May 2013, $30 million was 
transferred to the GF from remaining weight fees in 2011-12.  In July 2014, excess weight fees available in 
the SHA were transferred as loans to the GF in the amount of $92 million for 2013-14.  In July 2015, excess 
weight fees available in the SHA were transferred as loans to the GF in the amount of $151 million for 
2014-15.  In December 2016, $33 million was transferred to the GF from excess weight fees in 2015-16.  
In total, there have been nearly $1.5 billion in weight fee revenue loans made to the GF.  Based on the way 
current legislation is written, repayment of these loans is anticipated to be subsequently transferred to the 
TDSF for transportation bond debt service.   
 
High-Speed Passenger Train Loans 

The 2013-14 Budget Act authorized up to $26 million in loans from the PTA to the High-Speed Passenger 
Train Bond Fund to cover support costs incurred by the High-Speed Rail Authority.  During 2013-14, a 
total of $23 million was loaned:  $5.4 million on August 16, 2013; $8.9 million on October 8, 2013; $5.6 
million on March 13, 2014; and $3 million on June 9, 2014.  The 2014-15 Budget Act authorized an 
additional amount of up to $31.6 million for support costs, including an initial authorization of 
approximately $29.3 million and an additional authorization of $2.3 million.  During 2014-15, a total of 
$31 million was loaned:  $7.3 million on September 17, 2014; $7.3 million on December 18, 2014; $7.3 



 

23 
 

million on February 17, 2015; $2.3 million on March 25, 2015; and $6.7 million on  
May 26, 2015.  No additional loans are anticipated to occur.  Pursuant to statute, loans will be repaid when 
the PTA is determined to be in need of the funds or when the High-Speed Rail Authority no longer needs 
the funds. 
 
Local Mass Transit Providers Loans (PEPRA) 
 
Section 13(c) of the Urban Mass Transportation Act of 1964 mandates that employee protections for 
specified transit workers must be certified by the United States Department of Labor (DOL) before federal 
transit grants can be released to local mass transit employers.  The California Public Employees’ Pension 
Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA) established new retirement formulas for employees first employed by a 
public entity on or after January 1, 2013.  PEPRA requires such employees to contribute a specified 
percentage of the normal cost of their defined benefit pension plans, and prohibits public employers from 
paying an employee’s share of retirement contributions.  The DOL determined that PEPRA interferes with 
collective bargaining rights of transit workers protected under Section 13(c).  Subsequently, the DOL 
refused to certify millions of dollars in federal transit grants to California transit agencies.  
 
As a result, the California Legislature enacted AB 1222, which authorized the DOF to loan up to $26 million 
from the PTA to local mass transit providers in amounts equal to federal transportation grants not received 
due to non-certification from the DOL.  Concurrently, the State of California pursued litigation against the 
DOL, challenging its determination that PEPRA is incompatible with federal labor laws.  On December 30, 
2014, the court ruled that the DOL’s determination that PEPRA precluded certification of federal transit 
grants under Section 13(c) was “arbitrary and capricious,” and that the DOL “misinterpreted the law”.  The 
matter was remanded to the DOL “for further proceedings consistent with the court’s order”.  The DOL 
later appealed the decision, but subsequently filed to have the appeal voluntarily dismissed, which was 
granted by the court on August 12, 2015.  A hearing was scheduled on October 23, 2015, which resulted 
from the State of California filing a supplemental complaint to enforce the court’s previous order remanding 
the case.  On January 7, 2016, the court found that the DOL complied with its order to reconsider the 
relevant factors that were lacking in its original denial of grant certification.  However, the court granted 
the State’s motion for leave to file a supplemental complaint against the DOL.  On August 22, 2016, the 
court again ruled, in part, that the DOL’s actions were unlawful; however, no remedy was provided at that 
time.  The court granted the DOL leave to file a supplemental brief in support of its motion regarding the 
denial of class certification relating to the Monterey-Salinas Transit’s classic employees.  The case remains 
in litigation.  In total, $14.2 million has been loaned from the PTA to local mass transit providers 
(Sacramento Regional Transit and Monterey-Salinas Transit).  Although ongoing litigation continues to 
cause delays in repayment, these loans are expected to be repaid no later than January 1, 2019, as mandated 
by statute.    



  State of California  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 3.9 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Subject: PROPOSITION 1B FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 THIRD QUARTER REPORTS 

SUMMARY: 

The attached package includes the California Department of Transportation’s quarterly reports for  
the Proposition 1B Bond Program.  These reports have been discussed with the California 
Transportation Commission’s (Commission) staff, and will be presented as in informational item at the 
June 28-29, 2017 Commission meeting. 

The Proposition 1B Fiscal Year 2016-17 Third Quarter Reports are in the following order: 

 Corridor Mobility Improvement Account
 State Route 99 Corridor Program
 Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program
 State-Local Partnership Program
 Traffic Light Synchronization Program
 Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account
 Intercity Rail Improvement Program
 Trade Corridors Improvement Fund

BACKGROUND: 

As approved by the voters in the November 2006 general elections, Proposition 1B enacts the 
Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 to authorize 
$19.925 billion of state general obligation bonds for specified purposes, including high-priority 
transportation corridor improvements, State Route 99 corridor enhancements, trade infrastructure  
and port security projects, school bus retrofit and replacement purposes, state transportation  
improvement program augmentation, transit and passenger rail improvements, state-local partnership 
transportation projects, transit security projects, local bridge seismic retrofit projects, highway-
railroad grade separation and crossing improvement projects, state highway safety and rehabilitation 
projects, and local street and road improvement, congestion relief, and traffic safety. The attached 
reports are submitted in compliance of the bond accountability plan as outlined by the California 
Transportation Commission in the program guidelines. 

Attachments 

Tab 36



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            

         Quarterly Report to the
  California         Transportation

Commission

     
 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

FY 2016-17  
Third Quarter Report 

Corridor Mobility Improvement 
Account 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 



(1) CMIA Bond Program Summary 
Third Quarter FY 2016-17 

 
 (1a) CMIA Bond Program Funding 

 

                     #Contracts  Project Allocated Funds  % Allocated 

CMIA bond funds initially allocated to projects:                       11291    1$4,410 million1     1100%1 
CMIA bond funds revised allocation due to administration savings: 11291    1$4,477 million1     1100%1 
 

In the CMIA bond program, $4,410 
million was allocated for projects 
that commenced construction prior 
to December 31, 2012, and $90 
million was set aside for program 
administration costs. Subsequently, 
administration costs have been 
reduced.  Administration savings 
totaling $67 million were allocated to 
ongoing projects.  A revised total of $4,477 million of CMIA program funds have been allocated to 
projects, and $23 million is set aside for program administration costs, utilizing all of the available 
program funds. 

(1b) CMIA Bond Program Funding and Contributor Funds 
                                     Program Expenditures     Percent Expended 

CMIA bond program funds expended to date:     $4,241 million      94%r  
CMIA bond program funds expended reported last quarter:     $4,230 million      94%r   
 
In the CMIA bond program's $4,500 million dollar budget, $4,477 million has been allocated to 
projects from the CMIA bond program funds. In addition, $7,915 million has been committed from 
other contributor funds to increase the total value of projects in the CMIA bond program to $12,392 
million.  The table below shows how CMIA bond program funds and contributor funds were distributed 
by project components as well as expenditures to date for CMIA bond program funds. 
 

     CMIA Bond Program Funding and Contributor Funds by Component (millions)
Total Funds Other Funds CMIA Bond Program Funds

Allocated Expended Percent
 Construction

$        1, 140.5 $           694.9 $           445.6 $           416.6 93%     Support
     Capital $        7, 946.7 $         3,922.6 $         4,024.1 $         3,802.4 94%
 Right of Way

$           142.4 $           142.4
$               0.5 $               - 0%

     Support
     Capital $        1, 913.1 $         1,912.6
 Preliminary Engineering
     Support $        1, 249.2 $         1,242.8 $               6.4 $               6.3 98%
 Committed Subtotal $       12,391.9 $         7,915.3 $         4,476.6 $         4,225.3 94%
 Uncommitted $               -
 Percent Uncommitted 0%
 Administration $             23.4 $             15.5 66%
 Program Total $        4,500.0 $         4,240.8 94%  

$0.0
$400.0
$800.0

$1,200.0
$1,600.0
$2,000.0

07‐08 08‐09 09‐10 10‐11 11‐12 12‐13 14‐15
$451.4 $1,169. $438.0 $297.8 $1,845. $207.3 $67.0

CMIA Bond Program Allocations by FY (millions)

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 1 of 11



(1c)  CMIA Bond Program Project Completions  
 
 
                                                # Contracts Completed       Percent Completed 

CMIA bond program construction contracts completed to date:        110   85%r            
CMIA bond program construction contracts completed reported last quarter:  108   84%r      
 
 
 
A total of 90 corridor 
projects received CMIA 
bond program funds.  
Some corridor projects 
were constructed in 
stages, resulting in a total
of 129 construction 
contracts being 
administered.

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
PE - Plant Establishment 

 
 
 
 

CMIA Bond Program Completions - Projects and Dollars (millions) 

Contracts Accepted
Contracts In Plant 

Establishment
Contracts Under 

Construction
All CMIA Bond Program 

Contracts

# Total 
Funds

CMIA 
Funds 

#
FDR's # Total 

Funds
CMIA 

Funds # Total 
Funds

CMIA 
Funds # Total 

Funds
CMIA 

Funds

FY 09-10 4 $      208 $        63 4 4 $        208 $          63
FY 10-11 8 $      375 $      183 8 8 $        375 $        183
FY 11-12 8 $      443 $      280 8 8 $        443 $        280
FY 12-13 19 $      925 $      412 17 19 $        925 $        412
FY 13-14 19 $      977 $      377 17 19 $        977 $        377
FY 14-15 19 $  1,576 $      583 14 19 $    1,576 $        583
FY 15-16 26 $  1,645 $      663 7 1 $      72 $      36 27 $    1,717 $        699
FY 16-17 7 $      584 $      280 0 7 $   1,880 $      985 14 $    2,465 $    1,264
FY 17-18 2 $       255 $         94 2 $        255 $          94
FY 18-19 6 $   2,206 $      455 6 $    2,206 $        455
FY 19-20 3 $   1,244 $         65 3 $    1,244 $          65

Total Value 110 $  6,733 $  2,842 75 1 $      72 $      36 18 $   5,586 $   1,599 129 $  12,391 $    4,477

 
The status of Final Delivery Reports (FDR), to be completed within six months after construction contracts are accepted, is outlined in 
the table above. 

$0

$400

$800

$1,200

$1,600

$2,000

$2,400

$2,800

$3,200

$3,600

09
‐1

0 
Ac

tu
al

10
‐1

1 
Ac

tu
al

11
‐1

2 
Ac

tu
al

12
‐1

3 
Ac

tu
al

13
‐1

4 
Ac

tu
al

14
‐1

5 
Ac

tu
al

15
‐1

6 
Ac

tu
al

16
‐1

7 
Ac

tu
al PE

16
‐1

7 
Pl

an

17
‐1

8 
Pl

an

18
‐1

9 
Pl

an

19
‐2

0 
Pl

an

20
‐2

1 
Pl

an

21
‐2

2 
Pl

an

Total Dollars CMIA Dollars

CMIA Bond Program Construction Expenditures by Fiscal Year 
of Completion (millions)

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 2 of 11



LEGEND
Estimated cost within budget
Baseline budget exceeded, non-bond funds added.  No CTC action required.
All bond funds expended.  Project teams are making expenditure adjustments (adding non-bond funds if necessary) and reviewing project charges.  
The quarter in which the bond funds were fully expended has been added to the table below so that the timeliness of corrective actions can be monitored.
CCA 100% Complete
Milestone Behind Schedule  - Complete      - Past Due      PE - Plant Establishment 

(2) CMIA Bond Program Project Delivery and Expenditure Report
Third Quarter FY 2016-17

DI
ST

RI
CT

REBMU
 N

CEJORP

T YTNUOC

ETUOR

TSOC
T CE 0's
) 

J 0OR 1,0P
L ($

ATO
 T

 

IMPLEMENTING

C

TSOC
T CE 0's
) 

J 0

OR 1,0

P ($

A 
MI

AGENCY (QUARTER
BOND FUNDS FULLY 

EXPENDED)

NO
TIP

RICSED
T CEJORP

O
TIACOLLA

N

RA
WA

D

e
et

pl
moC

%
 

D RA
WA

CC
D EVORPPA

A

CC
T NERRUC

A

F

ETELPMOC
%

 
A CC A

TROPER
Y REV

LIED
L A

IN

UOESOLC
D EVORPP

T
E

TUOESOLC
T N

RRUC

ETELPMOC
%

 
T UOESOLC

RDF
L ATNEMELPPUS

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL

 APPROVED 
BUDGET 
($1,000's) 

 EXPENDED 
($1,000's) 

 APPROVED 
BUDGET 
($1,000's) 

 EXPENDED 
($1,000's) 

I-580 Eastbound HOV Lane - Greenville to Hacienda - Corridor Project

$          59,280 $         29,037

 

Corridor Project #1 (EA 29084) 3/13/08 07/28/08 100 12/01/11 02/04/10 100  Caltrans $            5,700 $            5,555 $          47,410 $          42,413

1 04 Ala 580
$          46,491 $          5,765 Corridor Project #2 (EA 29083) 10/30/08 07/22/09 100 12/01/11 09/30/11 100  Caltrans $            4,458 $            4,928 $          35,203 $          43,242

$          42,839 $         20,400 Corridor Project #3 (EA 2908V) 5/23/12 08/23/12 100 11/01/14 05/20/16 100  $            4,132 $            5,220 $          35,162 $          34,712

$        148,610 $         55,202 Corridor Summary 11/01/14 05/20/16 11/01/15 04/02/18 $          14,290 $          15,702 $        117,775 $        120,367

I-580 Westbound HOV Lane - Greenville to Foothill - Corridor Project

2 04 Ala 580

$          91,677 $         41,860 Corridor Project #1 (EA 2908C) 5/23/12 11/20/12 100 11/01/14 06/30/16 100   Caltrans $            9,795 $          10,181 $          73,769 $          73,455

$          68,700 $         40,481 Corridor Project #2 (EA 2908E) 4/26/12 10/29/12 100 11/01/14 04/18/16 100   Caltrans $            7,820 $          10,078 $          53,010 $          50,756

$        160,377 $         82,341 Corridor Summary 11/01/14 06/30/16 11/01/15 06/01/18 $          17,615 $          20,259 $        126,779 $        124,211

I-580 / Isabel Interchange - Corridor Project

3 04 Ala 580

$          43,495 $         18,375 Corridor Project #1  (EA 17131) 12/11/8 06/22/09 100 03/01/12 04/09/12 100  Livermore $  - $  535 $          26,495 $          17,666

$            6,810 $          1,770 Corridor Project #2  (EA 17132) 12/11/08 06/22/09 100 01/01/12 10/31/11 100  Livermore $  - $  - $            3,210 $            1,770

$          73,182 $         24,982 Corridor Project #3  (EA 17133) 10/30/08 07/23/09 100 01/01/12 11/23/11 100  Caltrans $            8,000 $            7,006 $          37,682 $          28,032

$        123,487 $         45,127 Corridor Summary 03/01/12 04/09/12 03/01/13 12/29/17 $            8,000 $            7,541 $          67,387 $          47,468

I-880 SB HOV Ln Extension - Hegenberger to Marina Blvd - Corridor Project

4 04 Ala 880

$          67,934 $         52,846 Corridor Project #1 (EA 3A921) 4/26/12 09/14/12 100 01/01/16 04/04/16 100  Caltrans $            7,415 $            8,053 $          50,607 $          49,799

$          35,052 $         29,765 Corridor Project #2 (EA 3A922) 5/23/12 11/08/12 100 02/01/16 11/19/15 100  Caltrans $            4,000 $            3,991 $          25,765 $          24,608

$        102,986 $         82,611 Corridor Summary 02/01/16 04/04/16 02/01/17 11/19/18 $          11,415 $          12,044 $          76,372 $          74,406

     State Route 24 Caldecott Tunnel - Fourth Bore - Corridor Project

5 04 Ala
CC 24

$        399,211 $         84,482 Corridor Project #1 (EA 29491) 5/14/09 11/10/09 100 05/01/14 03/12/15 100  Caltrans $          51,218 $          55,998 $        293,775 $        289,270

$            4,730 $  - Corridor Project #2 (EA 29492) Local 12/22/09 100 03/01/11 04/20/11 100  Caltrans $  400 $  492 $            4,300 $            2,809

$  642 $  - Corridor Project #3 (EA 29493) Local 12/23/09 100 07/01/10 07/19/10 100  Caltrans $  100 $  130 $  500 $  408

$        404,583 $         84,482 Corridor Summary 05/01/14 03/12/15 03/01/15 06/01/17 $          51,718 $          56,620 $        298,575 $        292,487

6 10 Cal 4 $          60,688 $          3,574 Angels Camp Bypass (EA 36250) 9/20/07 08/11/07 100 09/01/10 09/24/09 100  03/01/12 07/05/17 Caltrans $            3,600 $            4,347 $          31,101 $          25,939

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 3 of 11



NU
MBE

R

IMPLEMENTINGRO
JE

1
C

,0
T

0
 

0'
CO

s)
ST

 

RO
JE

C
,0

T
0

 
0

CO
's)

S
 

T

DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

IO
N

%
 C

om
pl

et
e

ED
 C

CA

T
CC

A

CO
MPL

ET
L

E
IV

ER
Y 

RE
P

ED
OR

 C
T

LO
SE

OUT
T

CL
OSE

OUT
T 

%
 C

OM
EN

PL
T

E
A

T
L

E
 F

DR

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL
OJE

CT
 

TR
IC

T
CO

UN
TY TE
AGENCY (QUARTER

BOND FUNDS FULLY TA
L 

P ($

IA
 P ($

1

OJE
CT

 

LO
CAT

AW
AR

D

AW
AR

D 

PR
OV

REN
 

 %
 

NA
L 

DE

PR
OV

REN
 

OSE
OU

PP
LE

M  APPROVED 
BUDGET  EXPENDED 

 APPROVED 
BUDGET  EXPENDED 

PR DI
S

RO
U

T EXPENDED)O CM PR AL AP CU
R

CC
A

FI AP CU
R

CL SU ($1,000's) ($1,000's) ($1,000's) ($1,000's)   

State Route 4 East Widening from Somersville to Route 160

$          78,472 $         12,428 Corridor Project #1  (EA 2285C) 5/20/10 01/05/11 100 02/01/13 12/16/13 100  Caltrans $          10,608 $            5,642 $          45,183 $          45,155

$          83,967 $         16,671 Corridor Project #2  (EA 2285E) 8/10/11 10/20/11 100 02/01/15 02/02/16 100  Caltrans $          14,395 $            7,977 $          48,717 $          47,383

7 04 CC 4
$          92,407 $         39,200 Corridor Project #3  (EA 1G940) 1/25/12 05/25/12 100 12/01/14 05/26/17 99 L Caltrans $          13,389 $          10,738 $          59,775 $          56,463

$          79,307 $  - Corridor Project #4  (EA 1G941) 8/22/12 11/14/12 100 08/01/15 05/24/17 99 L CCTA $  - $  7 $          67,886 $          60,712

$          44,949 $         31,787 Corridor Project #5  (EA 24657) 1/25/12 04/19/12 100 09/30/13 10/30/15 100  CCTA $  - $  - $          36,787 $          36,688

$        379,102 $       100,086 Corridor Summary 08/01/15 12/21/16 12/01/18 06/01/19 $          38,392 $          24,363 $        258,348 $        246,400

I-80 Integrated Corridor  Mobility Project

8 04
Ala

CC
80

$            8,384 $          7,584 Corridor Project #1  (EA 3A774) 10/27/11 03/15/12 100 04/01/15 05/22/17 80 L ACCMA $  - $  114 $            7,584 $            4,298

$            6,163 $          5,363 Corridor Project #2  (EA 3A775) 3/29/12 07/26/12 100 04/01/14 08/31/16 100  ACCMA $  - $  48 $            5,363 $            4,653

$            2,296 $          1,896 Corridor Project #3  (EA 3A771) 1/20/11 04/28/11 100 04/01/12 12/01/12 100  ACCMA $  - $  - $            1,896 $            1,457

$          11,259 $          9,379 Corridor Project #4  (EA 3A776) 5/23/12 09/30/12 100 01/01/14 12/26/14 100  Caltrans $            1,492 $            1,331 $            7,887 $            7,066

$          28,136 $         22,256 Corridor Project #5  (EA 3A777) 5/23/12 10/01/12 100 06/01/14 05/04/16 100  Caltrans $            3,675 $            3,496 $          18,581 $          17,324

$          56,238 $         46,478 Corridor Summary 04/01/15 05/22/17 10/01/15 12/29/17 $            5,167 $            4,990 $          41,311 $          34,797

     US 50 HOV Lanes - Corridor Project

9 03 ED 50

$          44,441 $         19,873 Corridor Project #1 ( EA 3A711 ) 9/25/08 11/18/08 100 06/01/10 11/07/12 100  ED Co DOT $            3,560 $            7,039 $          37,681 $          33,381

$          10,454 $          6,294 Corridor Project #2 ( EA 3A712 ) 12/15/11 04/01/12 100 10/01/13 06/17/13 100  ED Co DOT $  - $            1,393 $            8,794 $          10,195

$          54,895 $         26,167 Corridor Summary 10/01/13 06/17/13 10/01/14 07/01/17 $            3,560 $            8,432 $          46,475 $          43,576

10 06 Ker 46 $          73,024 $         30,375 Route 46 Expressway - 
Segment 3 (EA 44252) 5/20/10 01/26/11 100 07/01/14 01/16/13 100  01/01/16 10/30/14 100  Caltrans $            9,900 $            4,178 $          47,449 $          45,510

11 06 Kin
Tul 198 $          94,516 $         44,514 Route 198 Expressway (EA 3568U) 5/14/09 09/01/09 100 02/01/12 03/11/13 100  08/01/13 03/17/16 100  Caltrans $            9,514 $            8,579 $          51,758 $          52,213

12 07 LA 405 $     1,137,700 $       730,000 I-405 Carpool Lane I-10 To US 101 
(NB) (Design Build) (EA 12030) 9/25/08 04/23/09 100 12/31/13 06/30/17 97 L 12/01/15 06/10/21 Metro $  - 0 $        979,700 $        903,481

     Interstate 5 Carpool Lane from Route 134 to Route 170 - Corridor Project

13 07 LA 5

$        137,366 $  - Corridor Project #1 (EA 12184) Local 12/06/10 100 12/31/13 08/30/18 84 Caltrans $          30,110 $          27,835 $          76,646 $          49,499

$        110,516 $  - Corridor Project #2 (EA 1218V) Local 10/14/10 100 12/31/12 12/15/15 100  Caltrans $          19,593 $          19,210 $          71,000 $          62,748

$        401,498 $         64,713 Corridor Project #3 (EA 1218W) 5/23/12 11/29/12 100 05/30/16 12/31/19 62 Caltrans $          43,211 $          20,894 $        231,619 $        117,916

$        649,380 $         64,713 Corridor Summary 05/30/16 12/31/19 05/30/17 02/28/22 $          92,914 $          67,939 $        379,265 $        230,162

I-5 Carpool Lane from Orange County Line to I-605 - Corridor Project

14 07 LA 5

$        114,072 $         51,983 Corridor Project #1 (EA 21591) 8/10/11 11/28/11 100 04/29/15 05/27/16 100  Caltrans $          17,110 $          16,370 $          45,247 $          43,718

$        631,125 $  - Corridor Project #2 (EA 21592) 6/23/15 03/14/16 03/31/17 02/07/20 0 Caltrans $          34,534 $  - $        170,000 $  -

$        188,216 $       104,708 Corridor Project #3 (EA 21593) 4/26/12 08/14/12 100 04/22/16 07/10/18 82  Caltrans $          28,481 $          24,461 $          96,447 $          72,632

$        323,285 $       158,320 Corridor Project #4 (EA 21594) 4/26/12 08/23/12 100 04/01/16 04/03/19 77  Caltrans $          33,777 $          25,654 $        144,627 $          89,665

$        211,747 $  - Corridor Project #5 (EA 21595) 8/6/13 04/24/14 100 12/01/16 09/13/19 50 Caltrans $          25,768 $          12,897 $        116,632 $          33,717

$     1,468,445 $       315,011 Corridor Summary 03/31/17 02/07/20 05/31/20 10/30/23 $        139,670 $          79,382 $        572,953 $        239,733

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 4 of 11



PR
OJE

D
C

I
T

S
 

TR
NU

M
IC

B
T

ER
CO

UN
TY

RO
U

IMPLEMENTING
TE

AGENCY (QUARTER
BOND FUNDS FULLY 

T EXPENDED)OTA
L 

PR
O

(
J

$
E

1
C

,0
T

0
 

0'
CO

s)
ST

 
CM

IA
 P

RO (
J

$
E

1
C

,0
T

0
 

0
CO

's)
S

 
T

PR
OJE

CT
 D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON

AL
LO

CAT
IO

N
AW

AR
D

AW
AR

D 
%

 C
A

om
PP

pl
RO

et
e

VE
D 

CC
A

CU
RR

EN
T 

CC
A

CC
A 

%
 

F
CO

M
IN

A
P

L
L

 D
E

E
T

L
E

IV
A

E
P

R
P

Y 
RO

RE
V

P
ED

OR
 C

T
LO

SE
CU

R
OU

R
T

EN
T 

CL
C

O
L

S
O

E
S

O
E

U
OU

T
SU

T
P

 %
PL

 
E

CO
M

MEN
PL

T
E

A
T

L
E

 F
DR

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL

 APPROVED 
BUDGET 
($1,000's) 

 EXPENDED 
($1,000's) 

 APPROVED 
BUDGET 
($1,000's) 

 EXPENDED 
($1,000's)   

California Departm
ent of Transportation

FY 2016-17 Third Q
uarter Report

     Highway 101 Marin-Sonoma Narrows - Corridor Project

$          85,029 $         26,523 Corridor Project #1 (EA 26407) 5/23/12 09/14/12 100 06/01/15 05/24/16 100  Caltrans $            4,873 $            6,304 $          26,950 $          26,776

$        136,148 $         72,717 Corridor Project #2 (EA 2640U) 5/23/12 11/01/12 100 06/01/15 05/30/17 99 Caltrans $          17,716 $          17,385 $          79,500 $          78,199

15 04 Mrn 
Son 101

$          49,842 $         29,773 Corridor Project #3 (EA 26406) 1/20/11 06/02/11 100 12/02/13 12/17/12 100  Caltrans $            7,000 $            6,733 $          28,473 $          26,608

$            3,905 $          3,530 Corridor Project #4 (EA 2640G) 6/27/12 11/08/12 100 12/01/13 12/24/13 100  Caltrans (FY 14-15 Q1) $  700 $  742 $            2,830 $            2,829

$          18,202 $         17,244 Corridor Project #5 (EA 2640L) 6/27/12 11/01/12 100 06/30/14 12/23/14 100  Caltrans $            2,500 $            2,458 $          14,744 $          14,512

$          31,679 $         30,729 Corridor Project #6 (EA 2640K) 6/27/12 11/02/12 100 10/01/14 12/20/16 100 Caltrans $            4,800 $            4,757 $          25,929 $          25,556

$        324,805 $       180,516 Corridor Summary 06/01/15 05/30/17 12/30/16 03/15/19 $          37,589 $          38,378 $        178,426 $        174,479

16 04 Mrn 580 $          17,852 $         17,852
Westbound I-580 to Northbound US 
101 Connector Improvements (EA 
4A140)

5/14/09 11/04/09 100 03/01/11 01/27/11 100  03/01/12 12/01/12 100  Caltrans $            2,100 $            1,858 $          11,052 $          10,763

17 05 Mon 1 $          31,691 $         18,568 Salinas Road Interchange (EA 31592) 5/14/09 10/07/09 100 07/01/11 03/20/14 100  12/01/12 06/29/18 Caltrans $            4,598 $            4,850 $          15,638 $          15,418

     SR 12 Jameson Canyon Widening - Phase 1 - Corridor Project

18 04 Nap 
Sol 12

$            2,190 $  - PAED Costs Phase 2 ( EA 26412 ) $  - $  - $  - $  -

$          45,886 $         18,518 Corridor Project #1 ( EA 26413 ) 8/10/11 01/26/12 100 08/01/12 05/05/15 100  Caltrans $            4,850 $            8,588 $          30,528 $          30,470

$          72,004 $         36,349 Corridor Project #2 ( EA 26414 ) 8/10/11 01/11/12 100 08/01/13 05/10/16 PE  Caltrans $            9,250 $          11,352 $          43,293 $          42,120

$        120,080 $         54,867 Corridor Summary 08/01/13 05/10/16 12/29/17 03/30/18 $          14,100 $          19,940 $          73,821 $          72,590

19 03 Nev 49 $          30,019 $          8,225 Route 49 La Barr Meadows Widening 
(EA 2A690) 1/13/10 05/28/10 100 12/01/14 04/08/14 100  12/01/16 12/01/18 Caltrans $            3,500 $            3,408 $          10,447 $          10,031

20 12 Ora 91 $          60,759 $  - Add one lane on EB SR-91 from SR-
241/SR-91 to SR-71/SR-91 (EA 0G040) Local 08/29/09 100 09/01/11 05/13/11 100  09/01/15 03/28/12 100  Caltrans $            7,801 $            5,900 $          40,086 $          39,044

     SR-22 / I-405 / I-605 HOV Connector with ITS Elements - Corridor Project

21 12 Ora 22

$        169,446 $       135,430 Corridor Project #1 ( EA 07163 ) 4/8/10 10/12/10 100 05/01/14 03/23/15 100  Caltrans $          25,475 $          25,469 $        128,871 $        158,890

$        119,657 $  - Corridor Project #2 ( EA 07162 ) Local 06/11/10 100 02/01/14 03/18/15 100  Caltrans $          18,374 $          19,199 $          78,637 $          78,803

$        289,103 $       135,430 Corridor Summary 05/01/14 03/23/15 05/01/15 07/30/17 $          43,849 $          44,668 $        207,508 $        237,693

22 12 Ora 91 $          77,510 $         54,253
Widen EB&WB SR-91 fr E of SR-55 
Conn to E of Weir Canyon Road (EA 
0G330)

1/20/11 05/03/11 100 12/01/14 11/01/13 100  12/01/15 07/01/14 100  Caltrans $            8,633 $            9,921 $          54,253 $          54,045

23 12 Ora 57 $          34,428 $         24,127 Widen NB fr 0.3M S of Katella Ave to 
0.3M N of Lincoln Ave (EA 0F040) 8/10/11 10/26/11 100 03/01/15 04/21/15 100  03/01/16 06/29/16 100  Caltrans $            6,256 $            5,285 $          21,621 $          21,501

     Widen NB from 0.4 m N of SR-91 to 0.1 m N of Lambert Road - Corridor Project

24 12 Ora 57

$          51,809 $         40,925 Corridor Project #1 ( EA 0F031 ) 4/8/10 10/12/10 100 07/01/14 11/06/14 100  Caltrans $            9,180 $            9,142 $          31,745 $          30,648

$          51,609 $         41,250 Corridor Project #2 ( EA 0F032 ) 4/8/10 10/13/10 100 07/01/14 05/02/14 100  Caltrans $            9,180 $            9,114 $          32,670 $          32,473

$        103,418 $         82,175 Corridor Summary 07/01/14 11/06/14 07/01/15 12/31/15 100  $          18,360 $          18,256 $          64,415 $          63,122

    Lincoln Bypass - Corridor Project

25 03 Pla 65

$        292,203 $         48,934 Corridor Project #1 ( EA 3338U ) 2/14/08 06/09/08 100 06/15/13 07/09/13 100  Caltrans $          22,000 $          24,441 $        164,453 $        161,281

$          23,099 $         20,000 Corridor Project #2 ( EA 33382 ) 10/26/11 05/21/12 100 12/15/14 10/01/14 100  Caltrans $            2,751 $            2,638 $          19,499 $          18,121

$        315,302 $         68,934 Corridor Summary 12/15/14 10/01/14 12/15/16 04/05/18 $          24,751 $          27,079 $        183,952 $        179,401

26 03 Pla 80 $          47,577 $          8,484 Pla-80 HOV Phase 2 (EA 36782) 1/10/08 05/01/08 100 10/01/10 10/18/12 100  10/01/12 07/03/17 Caltrans $            7,143 $            6,240 $          31,200 $          29,327

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 5 of 11

FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report



T
ICRT

DI
S

REBMUN
T CEJORP

YTNUOC

IMPLEMENTING
ETUOR

AGENCY (QUARTER
BOND FUNDS FULLY 

EXPENDED)

T SOC
T CE 0's
) 

J 0OR 1,0P
L ($

ATO
 T

TSOC
T CE 0's
) 

J 0

OR 1,0

P ($

A 
MI

C

NO
TIP

RICSED
T CEJORP

NO
TIACOLLA

DRA
WA

e
letp

moC
%

 
D RA

WA

ACC
D EVORPPA

ACC
T NERRUC

ETELPMOC
%

 
A CC

TROPER
Y REV

LIED
L AN

FI

TUOESOLC
D EVORPPA

TUOESOLC
T NERRUC

ETELPMOC
%

 
T UOESOLC

RDF
L ATNEMELPPUS

 APPROVED 
BUDGET 
($1,000's) 

 EXPENDED 
($1,000's) 

 APPROVED 
BUDGET 
($1,000's) 

 EXPENDED 
($1,000's)  

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL

27 03 Pla 80 $          49,374 $         22,985 Pla-80 HOV Phase 3 (EA 36783) 12/11/08 08/10/09 100 01/01/11 06/17/13 100  01/01/13 06/30/17 Caltrans $           5,300 $           5,255 $          39,974 $          25,377

28 08 Riv 215 $          29,228 $         10,297 Widening, Add One Mixed Flow Lane in 
Each Direction (EA 0F161) 1/20/11 09/28/10 100 12/01/13 11/21/13 100  12/01/14 02/29/16 100  RCTC $  - 0 $          22,057 $          16,032

29 08 Riv 91 $        253,625 $       120,191 HOV Lane Gap Closure (EA 44840) 8/10/11 02/10/12 100 08/01/15 12/19/16 100 08/01/17 07/13/18 Caltrans $          30,728 $          30,697 $        129,924 $        154,172

30 03 Sac 50 $          96,581 $         47,611 Hwy 50 Bus/Carpool & Aux Lns & 
Community Enhancements (EA 44161) 7/9/09 10/26/09 100 01/01/13 05/10/13 100  01/01/15 08/15/16 100  Caltrans (FY 16-17 Q1) $          11,500 $          12,226 $          70,698 $          71,886

31 03 Sac Loc $          17,575 $         14,075 White Rock Road from Grant Line to 
Prairie City (EA 92880) 2/23/12 04/30/12 100 12/31/13 12/01/13 100  06/01/14 06/01/14 100  Sac Co $  - $  - $          11,875 $          10,422

32 08 SBd 10 $          30,760 $         14,074 Westbound Mixed Flow Lane Addition 
(EA 0F150) 1/13/10 12/10/10 100 05/01/12 08/10/15 100  06/01/13 07/01/15 100  SANBAG $  - $  - $          25,449 $          19,752

33 08 SBd 215 $        347,777 $         49,120 I-215 North Segments 1 & 2 - HOV & 
Mixed Flow Ln Addition (EA 0071V) 4/16/09 08/27/09 100 09/05/13 09/17/14 100  09/15/15 12/31/17 SANBAG $  - $  - $        213,174 $        208,387

     Interstate 215 HOV Lanes and Connectors - Corridor Project

34

08 SBd 215

$          77,658 $         29,000 SR - 210/215 Connectors (EA 44407) 
combined to 4440U 4/16/09 09/17/09 100 02/01/13 03/01/13 100  Caltrans $          12,883 see $          47,672 see

35 $          44,740 $         36,540 I-215 North Segment 5 (EA 00719) 
combined to 4440U 4/16/09 09/17/09 100 02/01/13 03/01/13 100  Caltrans $           7,333 below $          29,207 below

$        122,398 $         65,540 Corridor Summary 02/01/13 03/01/13 03/01/15 10/30/15 100  $          20,216 $          12,942 $          76,879 $          71,430

36 08 SBd 10 $          18,300 $         10,910
Widen Exit Ramps&Add Aux Ln 
@Cherry, Citrus&Cedar Ave IC's (EA 
49750)

1/13/10 10/12/10 100 12/01/10 12/20/12 100  06/01/11 06/03/14 100  Caltrans $           3,280 $           3,422 $          12,130 $           9,337 

I-15 Managed Lanes - Corridor Project

37 11 SD 15

$        110,103 $         93,765 Corridor Project #1 (EA 2T093) 9/20/07 02/08/08 100 01/17/11 12/28/11 100  Caltrans $          14,739 $          14,603 $          79,026 $          77,319

$          87,365 $         71,236 Corridor Project #2 (EA 2T091) 2/14/08 05/12/08 100 02/21/12 05/31/11 100  Caltrans $          14,025 $          11,162 $          57,211 $          57,438

$        138,686 $       115,668 Corridor Project #3 (EA 2T092) 4/10/08 07/25/08 100 04/15/12 06/14/12 100  Caltrans $          21,236 $          15,020 $          94,432 $          91,853

$        336,154 $       280,669 Corridor Summary 04/15/12 06/14/12 10/03/13 01/28/15 100  $          50,000 $          40,785 $        230,669 $        226,609

I-5 North Coast Corridor  - Stage 1A - Corridor Project

38 11 SD 5

$          52,664 $         24,500 Corridor Project #1 (EA 2358U) 9/20/07 08/15/07 100 10/30/09 07/14/10 100  Caltrans $           6,000 $           7,743 $          43,038 $          37,046

$          80,446 $  - Corridor Project #2 (EA 2T040) Local 01/28/11 100 06/30/12 02/13/15 100  Caltrans $          11,183 $          15,223 $          54,610 $          57,722

$        133,110 $         24,500 Corridor Summary 06/30/12 02/13/15 06/30/17 03/31/19 $          17,183 $          22,965 $          97,648 $          95,099

39 10 SJ 205 $          22,009 $          9,070 I-205 Auxiliary Lanes (EA 0Q270) 4/8/10 10/12/10 100 04/01/13 03/04/13 100  11/01/14 02/13/15 100  Caltrans $           2,900 $           2,302 $          11,860 $          11,480

     Route 46 Corridor Improvements (Whitley 1) - Corridor Project

40 05 SLO 46

$          77,214 $         49,778 Corridor Project #1 (EA 33072) 4/8/10 10/25/10 100 08/01/13 10/13/14 100  Caltrans $           7,000 $           7,872 $          54,054 $          52,312

$            1,840 $  - STIP TEA Enhancements (EA 33072)

$          79,054 $         49,778 Corridor Summary 08/01/13 10/13/14 10/01/14 09/01/17

     Widen US 101 & add Aux Lns fr Marsh Rd to Embarcadero Rd. - Corridor Project

41 04 SM 101

$          40,638 $         23,445 Corridor Project #1 (EA 23563) 1/20/11 06/01/11 100 03/01/12 06/25/13 100  Caltrans $           8,259 $           3,020 $          22,304 $          16,123

$          22,514 $          3,802 Corridor Project #2 (EA 23564) 10/26/11 05/24/12 100 11/01/13 11/15/13 100  Caltrans $           3,802 $           1,256 $          12,648 $           6,514 

$          63,152 $         27,247 Corridor Summary 11/01/13 11/15/13 11/01/14 08/25/16 100  $          12,061 $           4,276 $          34,952 $          22,638

42 04 SCl 880 $          67,889 $         45,929 I-880 Widening (SR 237 to 
US 101) (EA29830) 8/10/11 12/14/11 100 07/01/13 04/04/14 100  08/01/14 04/03/17 Caltrans $           9,810 $           6,688 $          38,279 $          31,787

43 04 SCl 101 $          73,199 $         55,871 US 101 Aux Lanes - State Route 85 to 
Embarcadero Rd (EA 4A330) 8/10/11 11/17/11 100 08/01/13 11/16/15 100  09/01/14 10/31/17 Caltrans $          11,080 $          10,821 $          44,791 $          42,426

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 6 of 11



PR
OJE

D
C

I
T

S
 

TR
NU

M
IC

B
T

ER
CO

UN
TY

RO
U

IMPLEMENTING
TE

AGENCY (QUARTER
BOND FUNDS FULLY 

T EXPENDED)OTA
L 

PR
O

(
J

$
E

1
C

,0
T

0
 

0'
CO

s)
ST

 
CM

IA
 P

RO (
J

$
E

1
C

,0
T

0
 

0
CO

's)
S

 
T

PR
OJE

CT
 D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON

AL
LO

CAT
IO

N
AW

AR
D

AW
AR

D 
%

 C
A

om
PP

pl
RO

et
e

VE
D 

CC
A

CU
RR

EN
T 

CC
A

CC
A 

%
 

F
CO

M
IN

A
P

L
L

 D
E

E
T

L
E

IV
A

E
P

R
P

Y 
RO

RE
V

P
ED

OR
 C

T
LO

SE
CU

R
OU

R
T

EN
T 

CL
C

O
L

S
O

E
S

O
E

U
OU

T
SU

T
P

 %
PL

 
E

CO
M

MEN
PL

T
E

A
T

L
E

 F
DR

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL

 APPROVED 
BUDGET 
($1,000's) 

 EXPENDED 
($1,000's) 

 APPROVED 
BUDGET 
($1,000's) 

 EXPENDED 
($1,000's)   

California Departm
ent of Transportation

FY 2016-17 Third Q
uarter Report

44 04 SCl 101 $          49,611 $         16,636 US 101 Improvements (I-280 to Yerba 
Buena Rd) (EA 1A980) 1/13/10 10/01/10 100 06/01/13 10/31/12 100  06/01/14 10/03/14 100  Caltrans $           6,690 $           6,619 $          31,201 $          26,047

45 05 SCr 1 $          20,085 $         13,783 Highway 1 Soquel to Morrissey 
Auxiliary Lanes (EA 0F650) 8/10/11 01/05/12 100 11/01/13 02/11/15 100  12/01/14 06/01/17 SCCRTC $  - $  - $          16,933 $          16,821

46 02 Sha 5 $          16,315 $         13,496 Cottonwood Hills Truck Climbing Lane 
(EA 37100) 1/13/10 04/21/10 100 12/01/11 11/17/11 100  12/01/12 10/23/14 100  Caltrans $           2,100 $           1,247 $          11,396 $          11,396

I-80 HOV Lanes, Fairfield (Rt 80/680/12 to Putah Creek) - Corridor Project

47 04 Sol 80

$          42,748 $         20,171 Corridor Project #1 (EA 0A531) 2/14/08 06/04/08 100 12/01/09 12/01/09 100  Caltrans $           6,351 $           4,284 $          29,197 $          28,260

$            7,885 $          6,085 Corridor Project #2 (EA 0A532) 4/8/10 10/12/10 100 09/01/11 02/29/12 100  Caltrans $           1,319 $  - $           4,766 $           4,765 

$          30,296 $  - Corridor Project #3 (EA 4C15U) 3/12/09 04/21/09 100 11/01/10 11/01/10 100  $           3,900 $           1,597 $          22,200 $          15,837

$          80,929 $         26,256 Corridor Summary 09/01/11 02/29/12 10/01/12 03/01/14 100  $          11,570 $           5,881 $          56,163 $          48,862

48 04 Son 101 $          92,761 $         17,359
Central Phase A - US 101 HOV Lns 
from Railroad Ave to Rohnert Park 
Expressway (EA 0A18U)

5/14/09 10/12/09 100 12/01/11 12/26/12 100  02/01/13 12/31/17 Caltrans $          10,500 $          10,752 $          58,311 $          55,195

49 04 Son 101 $        120,260 $         69,860
US 101 HOV lanes - North Phase A 
(from Steele Lane to Windsor River 
Road) (EA 0A10U)

5/29/08 10/29/08 100 01/01/11 12/30/10 100  02/01/12 12/31/17 Caltrans $          12,000 $           9,862 $          91,200 $          88,015

50 04 Son 101 $          79,367 $         29,280 US 101 HOV Lanes - Wilfred Ave to 
Santa Rosa Ave (EA 12965) 9/25/08 03/03/09 100 12/01/13 06/28/13 100  01/01/15 12/31/15 100  Caltrans $           6,600 $           2,623 $          51,065 $          45,273

51 10 Sta 219 $          45,580 $          9,844 SR-219 Expressway, Phase 1 (SR-99 
to Morrow Road) (EA 0A870) 1/10/08 06/19/08 100 08/01/09 06/30/10 100  11/01/09 07/28/16 100  Caltrans $           2,000 $           1,947 $           7,844 $           6,617 

52 10 Sta 219 $          42,662 $         13,241 SR-219 Expressway, Phase 2 (Morrow 
Road to Route 108) (EA 0A872) 12/15/11 08/30/12 100 05/30/14 10/30/15 100  01/13/18 12/18/17 Caltrans $           4,300 $           4,168 $          17,612 $          16,442

53 10 Tuo 108 $          53,392 $         14,530 E. Sonora Bypass Stage II (EA 34042) 1/20/11 12/16/11 100 03/01/14 01/10/14 100  05/03/21 12/31/19 Caltrans $           5,500 $           6,540 $          26,974 $          28,742

54 07 Ven
SB 101 $        101,163 $         81,293 HOV Lanes, Mussel Shoals to Casitas 

Pass Road (EA 26070) 8/10/11 01/04/12 100 08/01/16 05/31/17 98 07/31/19 04/25/19 Caltrans $          15,300 $          13,605 $          65,993 $          60,310

     CMIA projects amended into program using project cost/award savings

55 04 Son 101 $          17,321 $         15,000 Central Project - Phase B (EA 0A184) 1/20/11 05/19/11 100 12/31/12 07/17/13 100  01/01/14 12/30/16 100 Caltrans $           3,000 $            2,844 $          12,000 $          12,000

56 03 Sac 80 $        136,035 $         53,537 I-80 HOV Ln Across the Top (EA 
3797U) 1/20/11 07/29/11 100 11/01/14 07/30/17 97 11/01/16 11/01/18 Caltrans $          19,000 $          19,105 $        104,588 $        101,617

57 10 SJ 5 $        124,978 $         42,470 I-5 HOV Ln and CRCP (EA 0G470) 1/20/11 06/02/11 100 12/30/14 01/26/17 100 01/30/16 01/18/19 $          11,990 $          17,252 $          97,708 $          93,772

58 05 SLO 101 $          47,857 $         31,174 Santa Maria Bridge (EA 44590) 1/20/11 06/21/11 100 04/01/14 03/12/15 100  07/15/15 07/15/18 Caltrans $           6,600 $           5,536 $          34,832 $          34,810

59 11 SD 15 $          68,159 $         25,802 Mira Mesa Direct Access Ramp (EA 
2T095) 12/15/11 04/04/12 100 01/14/15 01/04/16 100  07/11/17 07/11/17 Caltrans (FY 15-16 Q3) $           8,500 $           8,055 $          36,102 $          27,059

60 02 Sha 5 $          23,468 $         21,713 South Redding 6;Lane (EA 4C401) 1/20/11 05/09/11 100 11/15/12 02/01/13 100  11/15/13 09/12/18 Caltrans $           2,250 $           1,950 $          19,463 $          18,643

61 03 But 32 $            9,925 $          3,425 But 32 Highway Widening (EA 1E490) 8/10/11 06/30/12 100 11/30/13 12/11/15 100  07/01/18 07/01/18 Chico $  - $  - $           6,425 $           6,713 

     Widen Ala 84 Expressway - Corridor Project

62 04 Ala 84

$          41,065 $         16,057 Corridor Project #1 (EA 29761) 8/10/11 03/21/12 100 07/31/13 09/24/15 100  Caltrans $           3,780 $           3,810 $          25,085 $          24,303

$          97,402 $  - Corridor Project #2 (EA 29762) 3/26/15 09/30/15 100 10/01/15 08/24/18 39 Caltrans $           8,005 $           4,290 $          48,000 $          14,181

$        138,467 $         16,057 Corridor Summary 10/01/15 12/01/17 07/01/18 12/29/17 $          11,785 $           8,100 $          73,085 $          38,484

63 06 Tul 198 $          27,266 $         21,187 Plaza Drive IC / Aux Lns (EA 42370) 8/10/11 11/30/11 100 06/30/13 08/19/14 100  12/31/13 12/30/18 Visalia $           3,617 $           3,785 $          17,570 $          18,952

64 04 Var Var $          74,984 $         36,057
Freeway Performance Initiative (EA 
0G890, 15113, 15300, 15320, 15350, 
15420)

4/26/12 08/28/12 100 10/01/14 10/13/15 100  04/01/16 06/30/18 Caltrans $           8,271 $           8,734 $          51,346 $          47,626

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 7 of 11

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report



PR
OJE

D
C

I
T

S
 

TR
NU

M
IC

B
T

ER
CO

UN
TY

RO
U

IMPLEMENTING
TE

AGENCY (QUARTER
BOND FUNDS FULLY 

T EXPENDED)OTA
L 

PR
O

(
J

$
E

1
C

,0
T

0
 

0'
CO

s)
ST

 
CM

IA
 P

RO (
J

$
E

1
C

,0
T

0
 

0
CO

's)
S

 
T

PR
OJE

CT
 D

ES
CR

IP
TI

ON

AL
LO

CAT
IO

N
AW

AR
D

AW
AR

D 
%

 C
A

om
PP

pl
RO

et
e

VE
D 

CC
A

CU
RR

EN
T 

CC
A

CC
A 

%
 

F
CO

M
IN

A
P

L
L

 D
E

E
T

L
E

IV
A

E
P

R
P

Y 
RO

RE
V

P
ED

OR
 C

T
LO

SE
CU

R
OU

R
T

EN
T 

CL
C

O
L

S
O

E
S

O
E

U
OU

T
SU

T
P

 %
PL

 
E

CO
M

MEN
PL

T
E

A
T

L
E

 F
DR

CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT CONSTRUCTION CAPITAL

 APPROVED 
BUDGET 
($1,000's) 

 EXPENDED 
($1,000's) 

 APPROVED 
BUDGET 
($1,000's) 

 EXPENDED 
($1,000's)   

California Departm
ent of Transportation

FY 2016-17 Third Q
uarter Report

     Bi-County I-215 Gap Closure - Corridor Project

65

08 SBd 
Riv 215

$        182,802 $         15,350 I-215 Gap Closure (EA 0M940) 
combined to 0M94U 6/27/12 12/03/12 100 05/01/16 08/25/15 100  Caltrans $          16,270 see $        137,171 see

$          17,066 $  - SHOPP contribution to #1 $ 800 $          15,392

66 $            5,193 $          3,007 Newport Ave OC(EA 0M94U) 6/27/12 12/03/12 100 05/01/16 08/25/15 100  Caltrans $ 361 below $           3,007 below

$        205,061 $         18,357 Corridor Summary 05/01/16 08/25/15 04/20/18 08/02/18 $          17,431 $          16,125 $        155,570 $        144,109

67 04 Son 101 $          52,360 $         22,242 North Project Phase B 
Airport IC (EA 3A23U) 4/26/12 12/03/12 100 12/31/13 08/03/15 100  11/01/15 09/01/17 Caltrans $           4,500 $           4,404 $          33,813 $          31,608

68 04 SCl 880 $          62,097 $         39,231 I-880/I-280 Stevens Creek IC Impvmts 
(EA 44560) 5/23/12 09/06/12 100 12/01/14 12/30/15 100  12/01/15 10/30/17 SCVTA $  - $  - $          47,197 $          44,325

69 04 SCl 101 $          33,962 $         22,367 Capitol Exp Yerba Buena IC (EA 
1G360) 5/23/12 08/02/12 100 06/30/14 04/14/15 100  02/28/17 04/03/17 SCVTA $  - $  - $          26,286 $          25,991

70 08 SBd 15 $          82,912 $         16,206 La Mesa Nisqualli Rd IC (EA 0A450) 8/10/11 12/08/11 100 12/01/13 03/05/14 100  12/01/15 05/06/16 100  SANBAG $  - 0 $          53,082 $          40,680

71 11 SD 805 $          36,501 $         18,785 HOV Lns - SR54 to SR94 (EA 2T180) 1/25/12 06/22/12 100 12/31/13 12/20/13 100  07/11/13 05/31/18 Caltrans $           5,392 $           5,354 $          19,355 $          18,443

72 11 SD 805 $          55,432 $         37,978 HOV Lns - Palomar to SR54 (EA 
2T181) 1/25/12 09/09/12 100 07/30/14 04/03/14 100  11/05/13 05/31/18 Caltrans $           7,400 $           7,541 $          34,278 $          33,403

73 05 SLO 46 $          55,559 $         45,088 Whitley 2A (EA 33077) 2/23/12 05/18/12 100 09/08/15 08/15/16 100  10/01/16 01/02/18 Caltrans $           7,000 $           7,094 $          38,088 $          35,371

74 12 Ora 74 $          77,211 $         24,109 SR74 / I-5 IC (EA 0E310) 4/25/12 10/19/12 100 02/02/15 11/22/16 100 12/31/18 11/01/17 Caltrans $           6,364 $           8,200 $          30,231 $          25,515

75 11 SD 805 $        119,000 $         40,638 805 Managed Lns North
(Design Build) (EA 2T200) 10/26/11 7/30/12

2/26/13* 100 03/15/15 04/01/18 99 06/30/17 06/04/20 Caltrans $          26,428 $          17,701 $          86,419 $          80,392

76 2 Sha 5 $            7,275 $          6,000 I5/Deschutes Rd IC (EA 34760) 5/3/12 7/26/12 100 12/15/12 01/24/14 100  05/01/13 02/26/16 100  Anderson $  - $  - $           6,000 $           5,979 

77 3 Sac 50 $          37,151 $         12,109 SR50 - Watt IC (EA 37120) 4/26/12 9/15/12 100 11/30/14 01/16/16 100  11/01/18 02/01/19 Sac Co $  - $  - $          30,449 $          33,939

78 5 Mon 101 $          91,150 $         28,325 San Juan IC (EA 31580) 4/26/12 09/27/12 100 03/18/15 04/28/16 100  07/02/18 07/09/19 Caltrans $           8,000 $           8,213 $          48,700 $          42,645

79 5 SB 101 $          17,968 $          4,792 Union Valley Pkwy IC (EA 46380) 4/26/12 07/26/12 100 12/31/13 12/27/13 100  02/03/15 02/24/15 100  Caltrans $           1,900 $           1,688 $           9,584 $           8,883 

80 8 SBd 10 $          18,620 $         10,000 I-10 Tippecanoe Ave IC (EA 44811) 4/26/12 07/11/12 100 07/11/13 06/24/15 100  08/01/15 06/16/16 100  SANBAG $           2,000 $           2,821 $          13,787 $          13,872

81 11 SD 76 $          36,889 $         29,387 I-5 / SR 76 IC (EA 25714) 4/26/12 08/01/12 100 01/01/15 10/20/14 100  07/25/16 100  Caltrans $           5,056 $           4,977 $          24,561 $          23,739

82 3 ED 50 $          19,200 $         15,500 US Route 50 HOV Ln (EA 2E510) 5/23/12 07/17/12 100 12/31/13 03/31/16 100  10/31/14 12/01/17 ED Co DOT $  - $  - $          17,240 $          14,719

83 3 ED 50 $            9,145 $          6,000 Western Placerville IC Ph 1A (EA 
37280) 5/23/12 11/05/12 100 06/01/15 11/30/14 100  01/15/14 02/01/17 Caltrans $  - $  - $           6,000 $           7,683 

84 8 Riv 215 $        123,502 $         38,779 215 Widening Scortt to Nuevo (EA 
0F162) 5/23/12 11/14/12 100 12/31/15 11/15/18 98 L 07/01/19 11/19/20 RCTC $  - 0 $          98,500 $          89,638

85 8 SBd 15 $          63,923 $         28,264 I15 Ranchero Rd IC (EA 34160) 5/23/12 08/01/12 100 08/01/14 12/18/15 100  09/01/16 12/01/17 SANBAG $           3,650 $  - $          40,148 $          40,481

86 4 Ala 680 $            8,793 $          6,673 FPI (EA 4G100) 6/27/12 09/29/12 100 11/01/14 06/27/13 100  12/01/15 04/21/14 100  Caltrans $           1,000 $ 998 $           5,673 $           4,740 

87 8 SBd 15 $          35,274 $         12,000 Duncan Canyon Rd IC (EA 0H130) 6/27/12 08/14/12 100 06/01/14 03/03/17 100 L 11/30/18 02/28/19 Fontana $           2,900 $           1,008 $          26,054 $          28,457

88 12 Ora 405 $            3,230 $          2,410 Widen Ramp for Deceleration Lane (EA 
0M130) 6/27/12 10/11/12 100 07/01/14 05/30/14 100  12/01/14 12/01/14 100  Caltrans $ 500 $ 498 $           1,910 $           1,738 

89 7 LA 710 $     1,336,061 $       153,657 Gerald Desmond Bridge
(Design Build) (EA 22830) 10/24/12 10/1/12

6/11/13* 100 03/22/19 03/22/19 68 L 05/21/21 05/21/21 Port of Long Beach $          97,000 $          85,695 $        864,260 $       412,728 

90 8 SBd 15 $        325,365 $         53,743 I-15 Devore Widening, IC (EA 0K710) 12/6/12 11/13/12 100 03/25/16 06/12/17 99 10/25/19 06/11/19 SANBAG $          26,951 $          24,172 $        239,662 $       229,990 

Totals $   12,390,986 $    4,476,619

* Design Build contract: two award dates. 1st, notice to proceed for design, 2nd, construction start
** Section 4a of CMIA report details CMIA Bond Program funding loans.

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 8 of 11

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report



(3)  CMIA Bond Program Action Plans 
Third Quarter FY 2016-17 

 
(3a)  Major Project Issues 

 
The following project(s) have major issues that may impact the project schedule or budget. 
 
Project #89 – Gerald Desmond Bridge - Supplemental funds (TCIF/SHOPP) of $15,000,000 
construction support and $32,960,000 construction capital were allocated at the October 24, 2016 
CTC meeting. The Main Span Bridge released for construction is delayed as well as the main towers 
construction, the estimated end of construction date is March 22, 2019. The total budget and 
expenditures in this report do not reflect the complete local contribution. 
 
 

 (3b)  Project Budgets Supplemented with Local Funds 
 
No project budgets were supplemented with Local funds since the last quarterly report. 
 

(3c)  Project Action Plans 
(Projects with gray shading are completed and will be removed in the next quarterly report) 

 

Project #1 – Eastbound I-580 HOV- Hacienda to Greenville #3 – Project overrun will be addressed 
with non-bond funds.  Expenditure adjustments are completed. 

Project #2 – Eastbound I-580 Westbound HOV Ln (Seg 1) – Project overrun will be addressed with 
non-bond funds.  Expenditure adjustments are completed. 

Project #7 – SR-4 E Widening between Somersville & SR-160 (#3A) – Project overrun will be 
addressed with local funds.  Expenditure adjustment request is processed. Target completion date is 
June 2017. 

 
. 

 I-5 Carpool and Mixed Flow Lane from Orange County Line to I-605 (Segment 1)   

Project #14 – Expenditure adjustments were not completed for the following projects as previously
reported: Expenditure adjustments are now completed

 Widening Shoemaker, Rosecrans, Bloomfield (Segment 3)   
 Widening at San Antonio, Imperial Hwy and Pioneer (Segment 4)  

 
Project #15 – Marin-Sonoma Narrows, Segment 4 – Project overrun will be addressed with non-bond 
funds.  Local (TAM) cooperative agreement to fund shortfall is pending.  The new target date for 
cooperative agreement execution is December 2017. Expenditures will be adjusted when funding is in 
place. Target completion date is March 2018. 
 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 9 of 11



Project #59 – I-15 Mira Mesa / Scripps Ranch Direct Access Ramp – The $32,519.86 shown as over
expended is an accrual issue. These are not true expenditures, hence there is no expenditure 
adjustment to be made until final voucher. Target final voucher date is July 2017.

 

  

Project #73 – SR-46 Corridor Improvements (Whitley 2A) – Project overrun will be addressed with 
corridor options. Construction claims process continues. Expenditures will be adjusted as necessary.  
Target completion date is July 2017.  
 
 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 10 of 11



(4) CMIA Bond Program Funding Adjustments 
Third Quarter FY 2016-17 

 
 

 (4a) CMIA Bond Program Funding Loans 
 

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009 funding loans were made in 2009 to 
replace CMIA funding on CMIA program projects.  The CMIA program project budgets, as reported in 
this report include $214,459,000 of ARRA funding in accordance with Government Code, Section 
8879.77.  In 2009, limitations on bond sales and the enactment of the ARRA program led to 
legislation allowing loans in order to allocate projects ready for construction.  The table below outlines 
the loans made and repayment of loans for the CMIA program. 
 

Project ARRA Funding (Loan) 
($1,000;s) 

Repayment (CMIA Funding) 
($1,000;s) 

Caldecott Tunnel Fourth Bore (segment 1) $   73,439  
I-215 North Segments 1 & 2 HOV Lanes $   49,120  
La Barr Meadows $     2,000  
Route 405 Northbound HOV Lanes $   89,900  
State Highway Account Reimbursement   $ 214,459 
Totals $ 214,459 $ 214,459 

 
 

 (4b) CMIA Bond Program Funding Transfers 
 
 
In January 2014, the Commission established a Proposition 1B savings policy with the intention that 
savings accrued in the CMIA program will be used for CMIA-eligible STIP projects that commenced 
construction prior to December 31, 2012.  To date, Caltrans has identified a total of $72.3 million in 
savings ($5.3 in project closeouts and $67 in projected administration savings) in the CMIA program. 
 

Funding Transfers Project Allocated 
CMIA Funds 

Administration  
Budget 

Program Budget, Allocations through Dec. 31, 2012 $ 4,410.0 million $ 90 million 
Project Closeout Savings – de-allocated -$        5.3 million  
Project Closeout Savings – re-allocated to projects $        5.3 million  
Administration Savings – re-allocated to projects $      67.0 million -$ 67 million 
Revised Allocated Budget Totals $    4,477 million $ 23 million 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

Corridor Mobility Improvement Program 
Page 11 of 11



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            

         Quarterly Report to the
  California         Transportation 

Commission

     
 
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

FY 2016-17  
Third Quarter Report 

State Route 99 Program 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 



‐$200.0
$0.0

$200.0
$400.0
$600.0
$800.0

08‐09 09‐10 10‐11 11‐12 12‐13 13‐14 14‐15 15‐16 Total
Actual $12.3 $185.6 $56.6 $601.0 $62.8 $48.6 ‐$10.4 $956.5

SR99 Program Allocations by FY (millions)

 
 
 
 
 

(1) SR99 Bond Program Summary 
Third Quarter FY 2016-17 

 
 

(1a) SR99 Bond Program Funding 
 
                     #Contracts 

1271
  Project Allocated Funds 

1$957 million1

  % Allocated 

196%1SR99 bond program funds allocated to projects:                                             
 
In the SR99 bond program budget, $763 million was allocated for construction.  In addition, $194 
million has been allocated for right of way and engineering support costs.  There is also $20 million 
set aside for bond administrative costs and an uncommitted balance of $23 million.  Additional 
projects are planned for the 
uncommitted balance, and will 
be programmed and added to 
the program as they are 
delivered.                                                                  

 
 
 
     (1b) SR99 Bond Program Funding Loans  
 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) of 2009 funding loans were made in 2009 to 
replace SR99 funding on a SR99 program project. The SR99 program project budget, as reported in 
this report includes $19,061,000 of ARRA funding in accordance with Government Code, Section 
8879.77. In 2009, limitations on bond sales and the enactment of the ARRA program led to legislation 
to allow for loans in order to allocate projects ready for construction.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

State Route 99 Corridor Program 
Page 1 of 6



 
 
 

(1c) SR99 Bond Program Funding and Contributor Funds 
 

                               Project Expenditures      Percent Expended 

SR99 bond program project funds expended to date:                     1$867 million1

1$854 million1

              87%1
  85%1

   
SR99 bond program project funds expended reported last quarter:                    
 
 
In the SR99 bond program's $1 billion dollar budget, $957 million has been allocated to projects from 
SR99 bond program funds.  In addition, $390 million has been committed from other contributor funds 
to increase the total value of projects in the SR99 bond program to $1,347 million.  The table below 
shows how SR99 bond program funds and contributor funds were distributed, as well as expenditures 
to date for SR99 bond program funds. 
 
 
 

SR99 Bond Program Funding and Contributor Funds by Component (millions) 
 Total Funds Other Funds SR99 Bond Program Funds 

Allocated Expended Percent 
Construction 

$    127.1 $      12.2 $    114.9 $    112.8 98 %      Support 
     Capital $    878.5 $    115.4 $    763.1 $    693.3 91 % 
Right of Way 

$      19.2 $        8.2 $      11.0 $       8.6 78 %      Support 
     Capital $    187.1         $    133.2      $      53.9      $     34.8 65 % 
Preliminary Engineering 

$    134.7 $    121.0 $      13.7 $     13.7 100%      Support 
Committed Subtotal $ 1,346.6 $    390.0 $    956.6 $   862.9 90% 
Uncommitted $      23.4

 Percent uncommitted 2.3%
Bond Administration $      20.0 $       4.1 20 % 
Program Total $ 1,000.0 $   867.0 87 % 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

State Route 99 Corridor Program 
Page 2 of 6



$0.0

$200.0

$400.0

$600.0

11‐12
Actual

12‐13
Actual

13‐14
Actual

14‐15
Actual

15‐16
Actual

16‐17
Plan

17‐18
Plan

18‐19
Plan

Total

SR99 Bond Program Construction Contracts by Fiscal Year of 
Completion (millions)

SR99 Dollars Total Dollars

(1d) SR99 Bond Program Project Completions 
 
 
 # Contract 

Completed
Percent Contracts 

Completed 
SR99 bond program construction contracts completed to date:  23 

 

22 

 85% 

81% 

 
 
 

SR99 bond program construction contracts completed reported last quarter:
    

    
 
 
 
To date, a total of 23 projects 
have received SR99 bond 
program funds.  Some projects 
were constructed in stages, 
resulting in a total of 27 
construction contracts being 
administered.    
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

SR99 Bond Program Completions – Projects and Dollars (millions) 
 

 Contracts Accepted In Plant 
Establishment 

Contracts Under 
Construction 

All SR99 Bond 
Program Contracts 

 # Total 
Funds 

SR99 
Funds 

# 
FDR's

# Total 
Funds

SR99 
Funds

# Total  
Funds 

SR99 
Funds 

# Total  
Funds 

SR99 
Funds 

FY 11-12 1 $  22 $  22 1  1 $     22 $    22
FY 12-13 2 $  15 $  11 2  2 $     15 $    11
FY 13-14 1 $  32 $  19 1   1 $     32 $    19
FY 14-15 8 $343 $259 6  8 $   341 $  259
FY 15-16 10  $545 $388 3  10 $   545 $  388
FY 16-17 1 $66    $47 1 2 $  274 $ 174 3 $   340 $  220
FY 17-18    1  $    43    $  33   1 $     43   $    33
FY 18-19    1 $ 5 $ 5   0 $      0  $     0  1 $       5 $      5
Total Value 23 $1,023 $746 14 1 $ 5 $ 5 3   $ 317 $ 207 27 $1,347 $  957
 
The status of final delivery reports (FDR) to be completed within six months after construction contracts are accepted, is outlined  
in the table above. 
Some rounding may occur. 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

State Route 99 Corridor Program 
Page 3 of 6



LEGEND
Estimated cost within budget
Baseline budget exceeded, non-bond funds added.  No CTC action required.
All bond funds exceeded.  Project teams are making expenditure adjustments (adding non-bond funds if necessary) and reviewing project charges.  
The quarter in which the bond funds were fully expended has been added to the table below so that the timeliness of corrective actions can be monitored.
CCA 100% Complete
Milestone Behind Schedule  - Complete      - Past Due      PE - Plant Establishment

Third Quarter FY 2016-17
(2) State Route 99 Bond Program Current Status and Project Expenditure Report

P

EB
MUN

T CEJOR

R
TC

RITS
DI

TNUOC

Y
R

ETUO

T SOC
T CE 0'

s)

J 0

OR 1,
0

P $(

L ATOT

CONSTRUCTION
TS RO TC

T T 
Q

C SEJ  L

O s)

R 0'P 0

9 1,
0

9R $(S

Support Capital

IMPLEMENTING
AGENCY (QUARTER

BOND FUNDS 
EXPENDED)

NO
TIP

RICSED
T CEJORP

Butte SR 99 Chico Auxilliary 
Lanes - Phase II

1 03 But 99 $            38,349 $         20,969 1/20/11 7/8/11 100 2/18/15 2/18/15 100  10/15/15 4/30/21 Caltrans $       4,394 $         5,505 $     27,290 $        23,302

     Island Park 6-Lane - Corridor Project
Corridor Project #1 (EA 44261)$            22,313 $         22,313 1/13/10 8/10/10

NO
TIACOLLA

100 9/1/12 2/3/12 100  Caltrans $       3,313 $         3,313 $     16,915 $        16,914
Fre 
Mad2 06 99 Corridor Project #2(EA 44262)$            65,481 $         65,481 4/26/12 10/10/12 100 7/1/16 5/20/16 100  Caltrans  (FY 16-17 Q1) $       8,500 $         8,599 $     44,000 $        43,590

A
DRA

W
Corridor Summary$            87,794 $         87,794 7/1/16 5/20/16 100 7/1/18 7/1/19 $     11,813 $       11,912 $     60,915 $        60,504
Reconstruct Interchange at Avenue 
12 3 06 Mad 99 $            93,802 $         59,402 6/27/12 12/7/12 100 6/13/16 6/13/16 100  7/1/18 7/1/18 Caltrans $       8,000 $         7,938 $     48,802 $        43,736

A

Arboleda Road Freeway
4 10 Mer 99 $          115,758 $         79,425 12/15/11 4/6/12 100 5/1/15 5/18/15 100  5/1/16 3/1/22 Caltrans $       9,906 $         9,121 $     68,560 $        68,000

ETELP
MOC

%
 

D RA
W

Freeway Upgrade & Plainsburg Road
/C

 
5 10 Mer 99 $            76,611 $         65,869 I 2/23/12 7/12/12 100 5/10/16 5/10/16 100  7/10/18 7/1/18 Caltrans  $     10,000 $         9,056 $     51,398 $        44,808

Add Aux Lane Calvine to North 
of Mack Rd on 99

CC
D EVORPPA

A
6 03 Sac 99 $              7,446 $           5,806 2/25/10 6/23/10 100 2/1/13 2/1/13 100  2/1/17 2/1/17 Caltrans $          750 $            747 $       5,506 $          5,299

SR 99/Elverta Rd. Interchange7 03 Sac 99 $            32,470 $         18,529 2/23/12 5/28/12 100 4/1/14 3/7/14 100  7/1/14 10/1/18 Sac Co $               - $                 - $     25,270 $        24,725

ACC
T NERRUC

SR 99 (South Stockton) 
Widening

8 10 SJ 99 $          214,458 $       132,256 6/27/12 10/16/12 100 12/30/16 6/30/17 96 12/5/18 7/1/20 Caltrans  (FY 16-17 Q3)  $     20,000 $       20,004 $   113,958 $      100,616

     SR 99 Widening in Manteca and San Joaquin - Corridor Project

ETELP
MOC

%
 

A CC

Corridor PAED (EA 0E610)$                   -
E

Corridor Project #1 (EA 0E611)
Y REV T

LI RO

D P

L ERAN
FI

$            42,178 $         35,894 12/15/11 3/27/12 100 1/7/15 1/7/15 100  Caltrans  $       5,250 $         5,127 $     30,644 $        29,416

9 10 SJ 99 Corridor Project #2 (EA 0E612)$            44,996 $         38,183 1/25/12 6/27/12 100 10/12/15 10/12/15 100  Caltrans $       6,750 $         6,515 $     29,543 $        27,353
Corridor Project #3 (EA 0E613)$            65,350 $         12,143 6/27/12 10/11/12 100 12/15/15 12/15/15 100  Caltrans $       7,500 $         6,861 $     29,481 $        27,137

$          152,524 $         86,220 Corridor Summary
TUOESOLC

D EVORPPA

10/1/15 12/15/15 100 12/4/17 1/31/18 $     19,500 $       18,503 $     89,668 $        83,906
SR 99 / Riego Road Interchange10 03 Sut 99 $            31,082 $         19,264 3/29/12 10/1/12 100 1/1/15 6/30/15 100  1/1/17 7/1/19 Caltrans $       3,500 $         3,500 $     20,062 $        19,737

UOESOLC
T NERRUC

T ETELP
MOC

T UOESOLC

N

RDF
L AT

E
MELPPUS

ov
ed

prp
A

pe
nd

ed
xE

ov
ed

prp
A

pe
nd

ed
xE

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

State Route 99 Corridor Program 
Page 4 of 6



PR
OJ

EC
T

DI
 

ST
R

NU
M

BE
R

IC
T

CONSTRUCTION
CO

UN
TY

Support Capital

RO
UT

E

TO
TA

L
IMPLEMENTING

 AGENCY (QUARTERPR
OJ

EC
T

($
1

BOND FUNDS 
,0

00
 

EXPENDED)
'

CO
ST

s)
 

Sutter 99 Segment 211 03 Sut 99 $    56,725 $         53,211
SR

99
1/13/10 7/14/10 100 12/1/15 5/15/15 100  12/1/17 7/1/20 Caltrans $       8,500 $     8,493 $     43,731 $        41,284

 
($

1
  Los Molinos - Staged Construction Project

PR
OJ

EC
T

,0
00

'
Stage #1 

s)
 

 
CO

ST
LS

T
1/13/10 5/5/10 100 12/31/12 4/20/11 100 

$ 6,986 $           4,705
 

Stage #2 
QT

R
1/25/12 5/31/12 100 5/15/13 5/15/13 100  Caltrans $     838 $            811 $       4,723 $          4,577

12 02 Teh 99 Enhancements$ 588 $ -

$              7,574 $           4,705 Corridor Summary 12/31/12 5/15/13 100  1/25/16 11/14/16 

  Goshen to Kingsburg 6-Lane - Corridor Project
PR

OJ
EC

T
$    101,445 $         86,675 Goshen to Kingsburg 6-Lane 5/20/10 1/4/11 100 11/2/15 11/2/15 100  Caltrans $     13,450 $       14,456 $     75,863 $        74,058

 
13 06 Tul 99 $              4,944 $           4,944 Landscape Mitigation

DE
SC

R
6/27/12 10/1/12 100 8/1/18 8/1/18 PE Caltrans (FY16-17 Q1 ) $     700 $            801 $       3,752 $          3,014

IP
T

$    106,389 $         91,619 Corridor Summary
IO

N
8/1/18 8/1/18 10/1/20 10/1/20 $     14,150 $     15,257 $     79,615 $        77,072

  SR 99 projects amended into program using project cost/award savings
SR 99/113 Interchange14 03 Sut 99 $    18,233 $         16,333 6/27/12 10/16/12 100 12/1/14 8/13/14 100  12/1/16 12/1/16 Caltrans $       2,500 $     2,453 $     13,833 $        12,844

Tulare to Goshen 6 Ln
AL

LO
CA

T
15 06 Tul 99 $     52,707 $         46,927 6/27/12 12/7/12 100 6/24/16 6/24/16 100  10/6/18 10/6/18 Caltrans   (FY 16-17 Q1) $       8,200 $     8,392 $     38,727 $        35,957

IO
N

South Bakersfield Widening16 06 Ker 99 $    27,350 $         24,600 6/27/12 10/24/12 100 11/15/14 9/18/14 100  11/15/16 3/1/17 Caltrans $       3,600 $     3,557 $     21,000 $        20,823
AW

AR
D

Kiernan IC17 10 Sta 99 $    42,849 $         33,401 6/27/12 11/27/12 100 7/22/16 7/24/17 99 L 1/22/18 7/2/18 Sta Cty $  - $                 - $     33,401 $        32,686

North Bakersfield Widening18 06 Ker 99 $            10,203 $           9,003 10/24/12 2/21/12 100 12/1/13
AW

AR
D

7/10/14 100  12/1/15 7/1/17 Caltrans $     1,500 $     1,498 $       7,500 $          7,356
 %

 
Merced Atwater Expwy Ph 1A19 10 Mer 99 $    65,880 $         46,521 3/5/13 6/12/13 100 12/30/16

CO
M

PL
ET

E
11/2/16 100 L 2/28/19 8/25/17 MCAG $  - $                 - $     46,521 $        40,534

AP
PR

OV
ED

Elk Grove Blvd SR99 IC20 03 Sac 99 $              8,981 $           5,000 3/5/13 5/1/13 100 8/1/14 10/16/15 100  12/1/14 9/30/17 Elk Grove $  - $            850 $       6,896 $          6,307
 C

CA
Elkhorn Blvd IC21 03 Sac 99 $              1,930 $           1,108 5/7/13 7/1/13 100 7/30/15 7/30/15 100  5/1/17 5/1/17 Sacramento $  - $            360 $       1,330 $          1,298

CU
RR

EN
T

Pelandale Ave IC22 10 Sta 99 $    59,551 $         41,630 10/8/13 2/25/14 100 12/15/16 6/1/17 85
 C

CA
L 12/1/18 8/1/19 Modesto $            50 $                 - $     42,130 $        36,303

CC
A

Cartmill Interchange23 06 Tul 99 $            36,050 $           7,000 1/29/14 6/3/14 100 6/7/16 6/7/16 100
 %


 

7/1/18 7/1/18 Tulare Cty $  - $     3,781 $     28,181 $        24,709
FI

*Section 1B of SR99 report details SR99 Bond Program funding loans
CO

M
PL

ET
E

NA
L

Total Cost $    1,344,716 $       956,592
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

RE
PO

RT
 

AP
PR

OV
ED

 C
LO

SE
OU

T
CU

RR
EN

T 
CL

OS
EO

UT
CL

OS
EO

UT
 C

OM
PL

ET
E

SU
PP

LE
M

EN
TA

L 
FD

R

A
pp

ro
ve

d

Ex
pe

nd
ed

A
pp

ro
ve

d

Ex
pe

nd
ed

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

State Route 99 Corridor Program 
Page 5 of 6



(3)  SR99 Action Plans 
Third Quarter FY 2016-17 

 
 

(3a)  Major Project Issues 
 
The following projects have major issues that may result in action plans at a later date 
to adjust the project schedule or budget. 
 
Project #2 Island Park 6-lane 

Funds are needed for Construction Support over-expenditures 
resulting from Contractor disputes and claims resolution. A fund 
allocation plan will be proposed after the final construction costs have 
been determined. 

 
Project # 8 SR 99 (South Stockton) Widening 

Supplemental funds are most likely needed to address claims from the 
contractor and to close-out the construction contract. There were 
significant delays to the schedule as a result of utilities that were not 
relocated before construction started due to delays obtaining the 
railroad agreement. Funds are needed to address claims from the 
contractor to resolve these two issues and other potential claims. 
Construction has requested the additional funds based on the 
anticipated work that is remaining. Additional Right of Way support 
may be needed to dispose of excess parcels and property 
management. A fund allocation plan will be proposed after the final 
construction costs and Right of Way support have been determined. 

 
Project #13 Goshen to Kingsburg 6 Ln Landscape Mitigation 

 Construction Support over-expenditures are suspected to be a result of 
mischarges to a parent project. It is anticipated that these charges will 
be corrected and will result in eliminating the over-expenditures. 

 
Project #15 Tulare to Goshen 6 Ln 

 Funds are needed for Construction Support over-expenditures 
resulting from Contractor disputes and claims resolution. Claims report 
has just been completed and final meetings with the Contractor are 
beginning. A fund allocation plan will be proposed after the final 
construction costs have been determined. 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report

State Route 99 Corridor Program 
Page 6 of 6



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
            
 
               
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

FY 2016-17  
Third Quarter Report 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit 
Program  

 
 

Federal Fiscal Year 2017 
 

 

 
 
 

 

  Quarterly Report to the 
  California Transportation 

Commission 
   



California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

  
Proposition 1B Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program                                                                                  
 Page 1 of 6 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Status 
Third Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 

 
The purpose of this report is to provide 
information on program delivery status of the 
Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program 
(LBSRP) for the 479 bridges adopted by the 
California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) on May 28, 2007.  
 
In previous quarterly reports, we have 
reported changes that had reduced the 
number of bond funded bridges to 376.  
  
The Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air 
Quality and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 
(Prop 1B) provides $125 million of state 
matching funds to complete LBSRP.  These 
funds are to be allocated to provide the 11.47 
percent required local match for right of way and 
construction phases of the remaining seismic 
retrofit work on local bridges, ramps, and 
overpasses, and includes $2.5 million set aside 
for bond administrative costs.  An additional 
$32.9 million of state funds has been identified 
to cover the non-federal match.  These funds 
are available through an exchange of a portion 
of local funds received from the federal Highway 
Bridge Program (HBP). These funds are 
available to accommodate the current $8.7 
million shortfall in required local match.  
Consistent with the Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit 
Account (LBSRA) Guidelines adopted by the 
Commission, the Department sub-allocates  
 

bond funds on a first come, first serve basis for 
new phases of right of way and construction. 
 
The Commission has allocated $13.3 million, 
$4.4 million, $12.2 million, 5.2 million, $4.1 
million, $11.2 million, 7 million, 10.2, and 9.8 
million bond funds for Fiscal Years (FYs) 2007-
08, 2008-09, 2009-10, 2011-12, 2012-13, 2013-
14, 2014-15, 2015-16, and 2016-17 respectively.  
The Department did not request a bond 
allocation from the Commission for FY 2010-11. 
The bond funds allocated by the Commission 
are available for sub-allocation in one fiscal 
year. Therefore, bond funds that were not sub-
allocated from any of the previous FYs will be 
available for future years.  Consistent with the 
LBSRA Guidelines, the Department has 
exchanged $24.3 million of the local share of 
funds received through the federal HBP for state 
funds to accommodate local non-federal match 
needs for Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) and 
other bridges.  To date, $21.64 million of State 
match funds and $55.03 million of seismic bond 
funds have been sub-allocated to local agency 
bridges for a total of $76.67 million. The match 
needs for FY 2010/11 used state funds 
remaining from the exchange mentioned above.  

 
This report satisfies the Commission’s quarterly 
reporting requirement for Proposition 1B 
Quarterly Report on the LBSRP.

 



California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

  
Proposition 1B Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program                                                                                  
 Page 2 of 6 

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Progress Report

Overall Bond Program Status 
 
To date, pre-strategy work has been 
completed on all 376 bridges in the program, 
the design phase has been completed on 
322 bridges, construction is underway on 14 
bridges, and retrofit is complete on 308 
bridges. 
 
Progress of LBSRP is tracked based on 
the Federal Fiscal Year (FFY).  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
FFY 2017 Bond Program Accomplishments 
 
Progress continues to be made to deliver 
and implement the LBSRP. 
 
Local agencies have identified 8 bridges to be 
delivered in FFY 2017.  
 
The following bridges completed major project 
delivery milestone in the last quarter: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

           Ten Longest Delivery Schedules Reported by Local Agencies 
District Local Agency Bridge 

Number 

Project 

Description 

Estimated 

Bond 

Value 

Estimated 

Construction 

Begin  Date 

Design phase 

(% Complete) 

as of 12/31/16 

Design Phase 

(% Complete) 

as of 3/31/17 

08 San Bernardino 54C0066 Mount Vernon Ave $3,452,670 6/5/20 30 30 

04 Orinda 28C0331 Bear Creek $11,929 6/15/20 50 50 

08 Riverside County 56C0071 Mission Boulevard $3,670,400 9/15/20 0 0 

08 Barstow 54C0089 North 1st Avenue $82,010 9/1/20 0 0 

01 Humboldt County 04c0055 Mattole Road $688,200 10/2/20 50 50 

08 Lake Elsinore 56C0309 Auto Center Drive $379,794 2/1/21 0 0 

08 Barstow 54C0583 Yucca Street $19,384 7/5/21 0 0 

11 Oceanside 57C0010 Douglas Boulevard $1,139,050 7/21/21 60 60 

11 Imperial County 58C0014 Forrester Road $725,569 8/21/21 0 0 

04 Sonoma County 20C0018 Bohemian Highway $2,992,454 5/2/22 5 7 

Local 
Agency 

Br. No. Project Milestone 

Mendocino 
County 10C0048 More Street  Complete 

Mendocino 
County 10C0084 School Way 

Complete 

Healdsburg 20C0065 Healdsburg Avenue Complete 
Solvang 51C0008 Alisa Road Complete 
Carson 53C0459 Wilmington Avenue Complete 
Los Angeles 
County 53C0070 East Fork Road 

Complete 

Colton 54C0599 Colton High School POC Complete 



California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

  
Proposition 1B Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program                                                                                  
 Page 3 of 6 

 
Program Management

 
The following table shows the list of LBSRP bridges that are programmed for delivery in  

FFY 2017.  Each project in the LBSRP is monitored at the component level for potential scope, 
cost, and schedule changes to ensure timely delivery of the full scope as approved and adopted.  
The following projects are locked in for delivery in FFY 2017 and local agencies will not be 
allowed to change their schedules.  Projects programmed in the current FFY, for which federal 
funds are not obligated by end of the FFY, may be removed from fundable element of the Federal 
Transportation Improvement Program at the discretion of the Department. 

Bridges Programmed in FFY 2017 

District Agency Bridge 
Number Description Phase Bond Amount 

Programmed 
Bond Funds  

Sub-Allocated 
as of 3/31/17 

State 
Fund  

04 San Francisco 
County 
Transportation 
Authority 

YBI  On east side of Yerba 
Buena Island, 
Reconstruct ramps on 
and off of I-80 

Construction 
(AC 
Conversion) 

$713,062   

04 Sonoma 
County 

20C0155 Wohler Road, over 
Russian River 

Construction 
(AC 
Conversion) 

$481,740   

05 Santa Cruz 36C0108 Murray Avenue, over 
Woods Lagoon 

Right of 
Way 

$354,308   

07 Los Angeles 
County 

53C0045 Beverly-First Street, over 
Beverly/Glendale 
Separation 

Construction $848,780   

07 Los Angeles 
County 

53C0084 Slauson Avenue, over 
San Gabriel River  

Construction $176,638   

07 Los Angeles 53C1880 Sixth Street, over Los 
Angeles River, East Of 
Santa Ana Freeway 

Construction 
(AC 
Conversion) 

$6,478,030   

08 Indio 56C0084 Jackson Street, over 
Whitewater River 

Construction $277,777   

10 Stanislaus 
County 

38C0003 Santa Fe Avenue, over 
Tuolumne River 

Construction $463,000   

      Total   $9,793,335 
  

 
 

Allocation Summary 
 

 Funds allocated for 
FY 2016-17 

Sub-allocation as of 3/31/2017 Remaining 
Allocation for 

FFY 2017  
Projects programmed in FFY 2017 Projects advanced to FFY 2017 

Number of Projects Amount Number of 
projects 

Amount 

Bond $9,793,335 0 $0 0 $0 $9,793,335 
State $2,645,341* 0 $0 0 $0 $2,645,341 
Total $12,438,676  0 $0 0 $0 $12,438,676 

*Remaining state allocation carried over from FY 2008-09 
 



California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

  
Proposition 1B Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program                                                                                  
 Page 4 of 6 

 
LBSRP Bond and State Capital Allocations (millions) 

 

Funds are tracked based on a Federal Fiscal Year.  Sub-Allocation is based on the approved program supplement. 
The projected bond fund is lowered due to use of toll credit instead of bond match for R/W phase of 6th street in City of Los 
Angeles. 
* Projection is based on LA-ODIS information for second quarter of FFY 2016-17. These Projections are not financially 
constraint and should not be used for budgeting purposes. High cost projects programmed after FY 2011-12 will be cash 
managed since there is not sufficient federal fund to fully fund these projects. Therefore the need for bond funds matching 
federal funds for these cash managed projects will be well beyond 2019 federal fiscal year. 
 
 

Number of Bond Funded Bridges by Phase 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14%
4%

82%

Post-Strategy

Under Construction

Completed

 
Bond Funds Committed and Expended (millions) 

Component Available CTC Allocated Expended 
LBSRP Bond RW & Const. $122.5 $77.45 $55.03 

State RW & Const. $32.9 $24.3 $21.64 
Total $155.4 $101.75 $76.67 

Bond Administrative Cost $2.5 $2.5 $2.5 

Prior 10-11 11-12 12-13 13-14 14-15 15-16 16-17 17-18 18-19 Total
Baseline (State, Bond) $47.00 $4.60 $4.20 $5.10 $12.50 $7.80 $14.80 $9.80 $18.50 $10.40 $134.70
Projection (State, Bond)* $43.00 $4.40 $4.10 $4.20 $11.00 $7.90 $10.03 $14.04 $10.20 $22.33 $131.20
Allocated (Bond) $29.90 $0.00 $5.20 $4.10 $11.20 $7.02 $10.24 $9.79 $77.45
Sub-Allocated (Bond) $29.90 $0.00 $3.70 $4.00 $7.10 $1.31 $9.02 $55.03
Allocated (State) $24.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24.30
Sub-Allocated (State) $15.80 $4.37 $0.41 $0.75 $0.17 $0.14 $0.00 $21.64

$0

$30

$60

$90

$120

$150



California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

  
Proposition 1B Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program                                                                                  
 Page 5 of 6 

 
 
Status of Local Bridges Identified to Receive Bond Match by Phase of Work 

Some agencies have requested to Re-Strategy eight bridges that completed Pre-Strategy phase. 
They have not send in their formal request. 
Status of phases provided in this table is confirmed by the Department and may be different from the 
attached report, which contains unconfirmed data submitted by local agencies.  

 
 
Adjustment to the Number of Local Bridges Identified to Receive Bond Match 

 
Total 

Bridges in 
the Program 

Number of 
Bridges 

Removed 

Number of 
Bridges 
Added 

Responsible Agency 
 

Justification 
 

Remaining 
Bridges in the 
Bond Program 

479 45  
Bay Area Rapid Transit 

(BART) 
Funded by other 

sources 434 

434  8 YBI Project Split 442 
442 2  San Jose Bridges Demolished 440 
440 1  Monterey County Private Ownership 439 
439 3  Santa Barbara Private Ownership 436 

436 1  Department of Water 
Resources 

Private Ownership 435 

435 2  Los Angeles County Previously Completed 433 
433 1  Los Angeles County Private Ownership 432 

432 1  Merced County Being replaced under a 
different program 

431 

431 1  
Peninsula Joint Powers 

Board 
Funded by other 

sources 430 

430 2  Lassen County Funded by other 
sources 

428 

428 1  Santa Barbra County 
Funded by other 

sources 
427 

Agency Group Number of 
Agencies 

Bridges in 
Pre-

Strategy 

Bridges in 
Post-Strategy 

Bridges in 
Construction Completed Total No. 

Los Angeles Region 
(CITY and County) 2 0 7 3 59 69 

Department of Water 
Resources 1 0 0 0 23 23 

BART 1 0 0 0 152 152 
San Francisco 

(YBI)  0 7 1 0 8 

All Other Agencies 59 0 40 10 74 124 
       

Total 63 0 54 14 308 376 
       

Status per  
December 31 , 2016 

Report 
63 0 54 21 301 376 

Status per Year-End 
Report for 

September 30, 2016 
63 0 55 22 301 378 



California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

  
Proposition 1B Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program                                                                                  
 Page 6 of 6 

Total 
Bridges in 

the Program 

Number of 
Bridges 

Removed 

Number of 
Bridges 
Added 

Responsible Agency 
 

Justification 
 

Remaining 
Bridges in the 
Bond Program 

427 1  Santa Clara County 
Funded by other 

sources 
426 

426 2  City of Oakland 
Funded by other 

sources 
 

424 

424 2  BART 
BART 4 contracts was 

not award on time 422 

422 1  City of Larkspur Funded by other 
sources 

421 

421 2  Nevada County Funded by other 
sources 

419 

419 5  Sonoma County Funded by other 
sources 

414 

414 1  Tehama County Funded by other 
sources 

413 

413 27  BART Funded by others 
sources 

386 

386 1  City of Los Angeles Did not meet award 
deadline 

385 

385 1  Monterey County Will not proceed 384 

384 1  City of Oceanside Funded by other 
sources 

383 

383 1  City of Indio Did not meet award 
deadline 

382 

382 1  City of Newport Beach Funded by other 
sources 

381 

381 1  City of San Diego Funded by other 
sources 

380 

380 1  City of San Benito Funded by other 
sources 

379 

379 1  
San Francisco County 

Transportation Authority 
(YBI) 

Combining two bridges 
into one 

378 

378 1  
Peninsula Joint Power 

Board Funded by local funds 377 

377 1  City of Fairfax 
Funded by other 

Sources 376 

 
376 Bridges Remaining in the Program – 308 Bridges Completed = 68 Bridges in Progress 



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 1 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

AG
EN

C
Y

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

SC
O

PE

BU
DG

ET

SC
H

ED
UL

E
FI

NA
L 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 R
EP

O
R

T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

01 Humboldt County 04C0055 Mattole Road (Honeydew) $3,441 $688,200 3/25/19 9/27/20 10/2/22  50% Design    
01 Humboldt County 04C0104 Waddington Road $1,147 $150,000 36068 40816 42062 6/30/17    99% Construction   
01 Mendocino County 10C0034 Eureka Hill Road $10,218 $464,535 40273 3/15/18 8/15/18 3/31/20  67% Design 20% ROW   
02 Tehama County 08C0043 Jellys Ferry Road $11,000 $4,574,950 12/1/17 12/1/17 1/30/19  75% Design 10% ROW   
04 Concord 28C0442 Marsh Drive $0 $506,928 42735 1/7/19 8/31/19 4/5/22 Design Phase Started   
04 Fremont 33C0128 Niles Boulevard $0 $458,800 36320 41732 41697 6/30/17    70% Construction   
04 Oakland 33C0030 Embarcadero Street $0 $1,742,450 35611 41729 41455 6/30/18    30% Construction   
04 Oakland 33C0148 23rd Avenue $108,965 $1,003,625 35611 6/30/17 9/30/17 6/30/19  85% Design 50% ROW   
04 Oakland 33C0215 Leimert Boulevard $28,675 $557,968 42794 3/26/19 11/26/18 10/19/20  1% Design    
04 Orinda 28C0330 Miner Road $3,854 $141,091 38791 7/27/18 5/25/18 10/31/19  80% Design 10% ROW   
04 Orinda 28C0331 Bear Creek Road $0 $11,929 35591 12/28/18 9/28/18 10/30/20  50% Design    
04 Pittsburg 28C0165 North Parkside Drive $0 $52,006 41110 6/30/17 42093 1/26/18  99% Design             

ROW Phase Complete   
04 San Francisco County 

Transportation Authority 01CA0001 West Bound SFOBB on ramp West of 
Yerba Buena Island $0 $47,890 40816 7/3/17 7/3/17 12/30/19  73% Design 73% ROW   

04 San Francisco County 
Transporation Authority 01CA0002 West Bound I-80 on ramp West of Yerba 

Buena Island $63,085 $2,471,629 40816 7/3/17 7/3/17 12/30/19  73% Design 73% ROW   

04 San Francisco County 
Transporation Authority 01CA0003 East Bound I-80 off ramp connecting to 

Treasure Island Road  (2 Bridges) $34,410 $1,096,115 40816 7/3/17 7/3/17 12/30/19  73% Design 73% ROW   
04 San Francisco County 

Transporation Authority 01CA0004 Treasure Island Road West of SFOBB $0 $223,487 40816 7/3/17 7/3/17 12/30/19  73% Design 73% ROW   

04 San Francisco County 
Transporation Authority 01CA0006 Hillcrest Road West of Yerba Buena Island

$0 $264,672
40816 7/3/17 7/3/17 12/30/19  73% Design 73% ROW   

04 San Francisco County 
Transporation Authority 01CA0008 Treasure Island road West of SFOBB $0 $65,450 40816 7/3/17 7/3/17 12/30/19  73% Design 73% ROW   

04 San Francisco County 
Transporation Authority 01CA007A Treasure Island Road West of SFOBB $0 $35,119 40816 7/3/17 7/3/17 12/30/19  73% Design 73% ROW   



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 2 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

AG
EN

C
Y

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
U

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

SC
O

PE

BU
DG

ET

SC
H

ED
UL

E
FI

NA
L 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 R
EP

O
R

AP
PR

O
VE

D

E T 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

04 San Francisco County 
Transporation Authority 01CA007B Treasure Isand Road west of SFOBB $0 $46,294 40816 7/3/17 7/3/17 12/30/19  73% Design 73% ROW   

04 San Francisco County 
Transporation Authority 34U0003 Ramps on East side of Yerba Buena Island 

Tunnel at SFOBB on/off of I-80 $530,040 $8,892,959 40816 41362 41362 9/4/17    99% Construction   
04 Sonoma County 20C0017 Watmaugh Road $22,740 $573,500 8/13/18 12/29/17 12/27/19  80% Design    
04 Sonoma County 20C0018 Bohemian Highway $57,028 $2,992,454 2/1/20 12/1/21 10/15/23  7% Design    
04 Sonoma County 20C0155 Wohler Road $4,548 $481,740 39448 9/29/17 7/28/17 12/28/18  95% Design 75% ROW   
04 Sonoma County 20C0262 Boyes Boulevard $56,850 $581,394 36433 2/1/18 12/5/17 10/15/19  90% Design 75% ROW   
04 Vallejo 23C0152 Sacramento Street $0 $219,000 41122 9/1/17 9/1/17 6/1/18  75% Design 25% ROW   
05 Monterey County 44C0009 Nacimiento Lake Drive $34,338 $0 35828 6/30/17 6/30/17 12/31/17  96% Design 85% ROW   
05 Monterey County 44C0151 Peach Tree Road $12,871 $197,245 35811 42551 42551 5/31/17 99% Construction   
05 Santa Barbara County 51C0001 Cathedral Oaks Road $0 $229,400 39659 41713 41713 10/30/18 99% Construction   
05 Santa Barbara County 51C0006 Floradale Avenue $29,822 $1,243,578 35519 9/30/17 6/30/18 9/1/20  98% Design    
05 Santa Barbara County 51C0017 Jalama Road $9,176 $244,175 39659 42086 42155 8/31/18    94% Construction   
05 Santa Barbara County 51C0039 Rincon Hill Road $5,735 $71,841 39659 42185 42185 4/28/17    97% Construction   
05 Santa Cruz 36C0108 Murray Avenue $38,540 $1,065,678 36192 12/31/17 12/31/17 1/31/20  97% Design 93% ROW   
06 Bakersfield 50C0021L Manor Street North Bound $0 $298,220 42312 5/31/17 No R/W 10/31/19  90% Design    
06 Bakersfield 50C0021R Manor Street South Bound $0 $298,220 42312 5/31/17 No R/W 10/31/19  90% Design    
07 Los Angeles 53C0045 Beverly-First Street $0 $848,780 37714 42825 2/28/19 ROW Phase Started   
07 Los Angeles 53C0859 North Spring Street $0 $229,400 37991 41121 41090 3/31/18    76% Construction   
07 Los Angeles 53C1880 Sixth Street $0 $32,091,886 38168 12/31/17 12/31/20 12/31/20  95% Design 92% ROW 

20% Construction   
07 Los Angeles 53C1881 Hyperion Avenue $0 $1,220,371 38168 3/31/18 3/31/18 9/30/21  85% Design    
07 Los Angeles 53C1882 Hyperion Avenue $0 $290,191 38168 3/31/18 No R/W 9/30/21  85% Design    



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 3 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

AG
EN

C
Y

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

SC
O

PE

BU
DG

ET

SC
H

ED
UL

E
FI

NA
L 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 R
EP

O
R

T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

07 Los Angeles 53C1883 Glendale Boulevard $0 $114,700 38168 3/31/18 3/31/18 9/30/21  85% Design    
07 Los Angeles 53C1884 Glendale Boulevard $0 $114,700 38168 3/31/18 3/30/18 9/30/21  85% Design    
07 Los Angeles County 53C0084 Slauson Avenue $0 $128,805 35246 39650 42060 10/31/19 Waiting Award   
07 Los Angeles County 53C1403 The Old Road $0 $402,429 35247 8/31/19 10/31/19 1/31/22  82% Design    
08 Barstow 54C0088 North 1st Avenue $0 $350,000 42705 5/6/19 5/1/19 5/3/21 Design Phase Started   
08 Barstow 54C0089 North 1st Avenue $0 $82,010 1/2/18 7/5/20 7/5/20 3/5/22 1% Strategy     
08 Barstow 54C0583 Yucca Street $0 $50,000 1/4/21 7/2/21 7/5/21 7/4/22 Request Re-Strategy   
08 Colton 54C0077 La Cadena Drive $0 $134,199 35481 6/30/17 No R/W 12/31/18  90% Strategy    
08 Colton 54C0100 Mount Vernon Avenue $0 $71,285 33998 12/30/17 No R/W 12/31/18  90% Strategy    
08 Colton 54C0101 Mount Vernon Avenue $0 $19,384 33998 9/30/17 No R/W 12/31/19  95% Design    
08 Colton 54C0375 West C Street $0 $7,527 35514 41729 6/30/17 Waiting Award   
08 Grand Terrace 54C0379 Barton Road $0 $52,188 35582 40968 40968 12/31/19 Waiting Award   
08 Indio 56C0084 Jackson Street $0 $277,777 35507 40693 9/30/18   95% ROW   
08 Indio 56C0292 North Bound Indio Boulevard $5,735 $241,868 35507 9/28/18   90% ROW   
08 Lake Elsinore 56C0309 Auto Center Drive $0 $379,794 6/26/17 4/23/18 No R/W 4/29/22 50% Strategy     
08 Riverside County 56C0071 Mission Boulevard//Buena Vista $57,350 $3,670,400 11/15/18 7/15/20 7/15/20 7/15/23 45% Strategy     
08 San Bernardino 54C0066 Mount Vernon Avenue $0 $3,452,670 40723 10/4/19 10/4/19 2/24/23  30% Design    
10 San Joaquin County 38C0032 Mchenry Avenue $0 $238,576 35475 42646 42594 4/24/20 Waiting Award   
10 Stanislaus County 38C0003 Santa Fe Avenue $0 $536,796 37467 5/31/17 42185 12/31/17  90% Design             

ROW Phase Complete   
10 Stanislaus County 38C0004 Hickman Road $0 $820,105 37530 9/30/17 9/30/17 12/31/19  35% Design    
10 Stanislaus County 38C0010 Crows Landing $0 $745,550 12/31/17 No R/W 6/30/19  70% Design    



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 4 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

G
EN

C
Y

R
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ES

C
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

IG
HT

 O
F 

W
AY

 V
AL

UE

ST
IM

A
TE

D
 B

O
N

D 
CO

NS
TR

U
CT

IO
N 

VA
LU

E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

ND
 D

ES
IG

N

ND
 R

IG
HT

 O
F 

W
A

Y

ND
 C

O
N

ST
R

UC
TI

O
N

U
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

CO
PE

U
DG

ET

CH
ED

UL
E

IN
A

L 
DE

LI
VE

RY
 R

EP
O

R
T 

PP
RO

VE
D

A B D R E E E E C S B S F A

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

10 Stanislaus County 39C0001 River Road $0 $670,995 42825 3/30/19 6/8/19 5/11/23 95% Strategy     
10 Tracy 29C0126 Eleventh Street $0 $2,278,743 39611 42033 41940 12/30/17    18% Construction   
11 Imperial County 58C0014 Forrester Road $28,675 $725,569 12/21/18 7/21/20 1/21/21 2/21/22 Request Re-Strategy   
11 Imperial County 58C0094 Winterhaven Drive $0 $152,780 41629 7/21/17 No R/W 12/21/17  80% Design    
11 Oceanside 57C0010 Douglas Drive $0 $1,319,050 2/3/18 7/20/21 No R/W 1/21/23 5% Strategy     
11 Santee 57C0398 Carlton Oaks Drive $0 $46,000 40988 6/30/17 No R/W 10/31/17  12% Design    



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 5 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

AG
EN

C
Y

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

SC
O

PE

BU
DG

ET

SC
H

ED
UL

E
FI

NA
L 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 R
EP

O
R

T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

01 Humboldt County 04C0007 Bald Hills Road $0 $649,334 Project Complete   
01 Humboldt County 04C0207 Williams Creek Road $0 $140,080 Project Complete    YES

01 Mendocino County 10C0048 Moore Street $5,621 $191,527 Project Complete   
01 Mendocino County 10C0084 School Way $0 $482,007 Project Complete   
02 Redding 06C0108L Cypress Avenue West Bound $0 $114,700 Project Complete    YES

02 Redding 06C0108R Cypress Avenue East Bound $0 $114,700 Project Complete    YES

02 Tehama County 08C0009 Bowman Road $9,000 $1,123,900 Project Complete   
03 Butte County 12C0120 Ord Ferry Road $3,000 $1,525,510 Project Complete    YES

03 Placer County 19C0060 Auburn-Foresthill Road $0 $5,558,133 Project Complete    YES

03 Yolo County 22C0074 County Road 57 $2,556 $225,697 Project Complete    YES

04 Alameda 33C0230 Ballena Boulevard $0 $62,309 Project Complete    YES

04 Alameda County 33C0026 High Street $0 $121,194 Project Complete    YES

04 Alameda County 33C0027 Park Street $0 $91,211 Project Complete    YES

04 Alameda County 33C0147 Fruitvale Avenue $0 $50,715 Project Complete   
04 Alameda County 33C0237 Elgin Street $0 $8,819 Project Complete    YES

04 Antioch 28C0054 Wilbur Avenue $0 $917,600 Project Complete   
04 Healdsburg 20C0065 Healdsburg Avenue $0 $244,311 Project Complete   
04 Oakland 33C0178 Park Boulevard $0 $77,756 Project Complete    YES

04 Oakland 33C0179 Park Boulevard $0 $77,756 Project Complete    YES

04 Oakland 33C0180 Park Boulevard $0 $77,756 Project Complete    YES

04 Oakland 33C0202 Hegenberger Road $0 $659,686 Project Complete   
04 Oakland 33C0238 Campus Drive $0 $113,072 Project Complete    YES



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 6 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

AG
EN

C
Y

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

SC
O

PE

BU
DG

ET

SC
H

ED
UL

E
FI

NA
L 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 R
EP

O
R

T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

04 Oakland 33C0253 Coliseum Way $0 $497,029 Project Complete    YES

04 Peninsula Joint Powers Board 35C0087 Tilton Avenue $0 $69,837 Project Complete    YES

04 Peninsula Joint Powers Board 35C0090 Santa Inez Avenue $0 $104,756 Project Complete    YES

04 Peninsula Joint Powers Board 35C0091 East Poplar Avenue $0 $120,275 Project Complete    YES

04 Peninsula Joint Powers Board 35C0161 Southern Pacific Transportation Company $0 $93,116 Project Complete    YES

04 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District

BART 
Various

BART 1: Projects authorized in FFY 
2008/09 and prior (83 Bridges) $636,279 $6,968,709 Project Complete    YES

04 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District

BART 
Various

BART 2: R-Line North Aerials over Public 
Road (28 Bridges) $0 $501,754 Project Complete    YES

04 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District

BART 
Various

BART 3:  A-Line South Aerials over Public 
Roads (21 Bridges) $0 $344,329 Project Complete    YES

04 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District

BART 
Various

BART 5: A-Line North Aerials over public 
Roads (19 Bridges) $0 $367,876 Project Complete    YES

04 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District 33C0321 West Oakland Pier 110 to Transbay Tube 

Portal $0 $124,083 Project Complete    YES

04 San Francisco International 
Airport 35C0133 Departing Flight Traffic $0 $1,467,021 Project Complete    YES

04 San Jose 37C0052L Southwest Expressway $0 $35,678 Project Complete    YES

04 San Jose 37C0701 East Julian Street $0 $83,164 Project Complete    YES

04 San Jose 37C0732 East William Street $0 $15,762 Project Complete    YES

04 Santa Clara County 37C0121 Shoreline Boulevard $0 $54,107 Project Complete    YES

04 Santa Clara County 37C0173 Aldercroft Heights Road $0 $93,460 Project Complete    YES

04 Santa Clara County 37C0183 Central & Lawrence Expressway $0 $82,549 Project Complete    YES

04 Sonoma County 20C0141 Annapolis Road $0 $154,327 Project Complete    YES

04 Union City 33C0111 Decoto Road $0 $522,223 Project Complete   
04 Union City 33C0223 Whipple Road $0 $94,607 Project Complete    YES



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 7 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

AG
EN

C
Y

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

SC
O

PE

BU
DG

ET

SC
H

ED
UL

E
FI

NA
L 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 R
EP

O
R

T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

05 King City 44C0059 First Street $0 $39,342 Project Complete    YES

05 Monterey County 44C0115 Schulte Road $0 $441,900 Project Complete   
05 Monterey County 44C0158 Lonoak Road $0 $233,250 Project Complete   
05 San Benito County 43C0043 Lone Tree Road $0 $194,891 Project Complete    YES

05 San Luis Obispo County 49C0338 Moonstone Beach $0 $68,034 Project Complete    YES

05 Santa Barbara County 51C0002 San Marcos Road $0 $109,874 Project Complete    YES

05 Solvang 51C0008 Alisal Road $179 $120,040 Project Complete   
05 Santa Barbara County 51C0014 Jalama Road $0 $73,497 Project Complete    YES

05 Santa Barbara County 51C0016 Jalama Road $0 $55,842 Project Complete    YES

05 Santa Barbara County 51C0018 Union Pacific Railroad & Amtrak $3,885 $170,308 Project Complete    YES

05 Santa Barbara County 51C0173 Santa Rosa Road $4,553 $166,734 Project Complete    YES

05 Santa Cruz 36C0103 Soquel Drive $0 $24,380 Project Complete    YES

06 Department of Water Resources 42C0140 West Shields Avenue $0 $34,241 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 42C0141 North Russell Avenue $0 $58,936 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 42C0143 West Nees Avenue $0 $56,543 Project Complete   
06 Department of Water Resources 42C0156 West Jayne Avenue $0 $27,137 Project Complete   

06 Department of Water Resources 42C0159 West Mount Whitney Avenue $0 $23,983 Project Complete   

06 Department of Water Resources 42C0173 West Manning Avenue $0 $21,228 Project Complete   

06 Department of Water Resources 42C0245 West Panoche Road $0 $19,160 Project Complete   

06 Department of Water Resources 42C0370 West Clarkson Avenue $0 $27,773 Project Complete   



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 8 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

AG
EN

C
Y

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

SC
O

PE

BU
DG

ET

SC
H

ED
UL

E
FI

NA
L 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 R
EP

O
R

T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

06 Department of Water Resources 42C0371 South El Dorado Avenue $0 $26,933 Project Complete   

06 Department of Water Resources 42C0425 West Gale Avenue $0 $28,692 Project Complete   

06 Department of Water Resources 45C0071 Avenal Cutoff $0 $26,397 Project Complete   

06 Department of Water Resources 45C0123 Plymouth Avenue $0 $30,448 Project Complete   

06 Department of Water Resources 45C0124 30th Avenue $0 $33,128 Project Complete   

06 Department of Water Resources 45C0125 Quail Avenue $0 $32,441 Project Complete   

06 Department of Water Resources 50C0123 Old River Road $0 $36,762 Project Complete   
06 Fresno County 42C0098 South Calaveras Avenue $0 $30,923 Project Complete    YES

06 Fresno County 42C0281 West Sierra Avenue $0 $40,681 Project Complete    YES

06 Tulare County 46C0027 Avenue 416 $0 $498,711 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles 53C0096 Fletcher Drive $0 $848,780 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles 53C1010 North Main Street $0 $965,295 Project Complete   
07 Los Angeles 53C1184 4th Street $0 $148,178 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles 53C1335 Tampa Avenue $0 $59,644 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles 53C1388 Winnetka Ave $0 $45,306 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles 53C1875 Avenue 26 $0 $409,953 Project Complete   
07 Los Angeles County 53C0031 Alondra Boulevard $0 $36,476 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0036 Beverly Boulevard $0 $156,935 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0070 East Fork Road $0 $329,229 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0082 Washington Boulevard $0 $12,815 Project Complete    YES



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 9 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

AG
EN

C
Y

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

SC
O

PE

BU
DG

ET

SC
H

ED
UL

E
FI

NA
L 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 R
EP

O
R

T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0085 Florence Avenue $0 $33,325 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0106 Imperial Highway $0 $117,037 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0138 Union Pacific Railroad $0 $3,766 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0139 College Park Drive $0 $12,606 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0178 Valley Boulevard $0 $236,783 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0261 Avalon Boulevard $0 $30,718 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0266 Willow Street $0 $34,103 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0289 Azusa Avenue $0 $405,399 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0329 Garey Avenue $0 $30,869 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0375 Foothill Boulevard $0 $287,750 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0377 Foothill Boulevard $0 $60,835 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0445 Slauson Avenue $0 $209,093 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0458 Union Pacific Railroad $0 $32,388 Project Complete   
07 Los Angeles County 53C0459 Wilmington Avenue 223 $0 $173,933 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0471 Washington Boulavard $0 $62,400 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0495 Irwindale Avenue $0 $12,150 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0531 Atchinson, Topeka, & Sante Fe Railroad $0 $89,294 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0575 Artesia Boulevard $0 $60,486 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0590 Union Pacific Railroad $0 $8,592 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0592 Cherry Avenue $0 $7,833 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0594 Long Beach Boulevard $0 $18,015 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0596 Atchinson, Topeka, & Santa Fe Railroad $0 $16,151 Project Complete    YES



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 10 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

AG
EN

C
Y

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

SC
O

PE

BU
DG

ET

SC
H

ED
UL

E
FI

NA
L 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 R
EP

O
R

T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

07 Los Angeles County 53C0599 Alameda Street $0 $131,923 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0671 Azusa Canyon Road $0 $12,540 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0807 Avenue T $0 $126,437 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0810 Southern Pacific Transportation Company 
Railroad $0 $15,088 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0864 Martin Luther King Junior Avenue $0 $51,404 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0867 Soto Street $0 $357,666 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0885 Long Beach Freeway $0 $29,393 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0890L Queens Way-South Bound $0 $268,943 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0890R Queens Way-South Bound $0 $268,943 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0892L Queens Way South Bound $0 $273,821 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0892R Queens Way North Bound $0 $273,821 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0897 S.P.T.C. R R $0 $15,990 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0916 First Street $0 $19,658 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0918 First Street $0 $19,658 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0930 9th Street $0 $259,726 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0931 10th Street Off Ramp $0 $722,148 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0933 7th Street On Ramp $0 $79,055 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0934 6th Street Off Ramp $0 $380,774 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C0951 Garey Avenue $0 $27,418 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C1577 Oleander Avenue $0 $17,584 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C1829 Oak Grove Drive $0 $242,594 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C1851 Oak Grove Drive $0 $243,263 Project Complete    YES

07 Los Angeles County 53C1909 AT & SF Railroad $0 $29,067 Project Complete    YES



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 11 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

AG
EN

C
Y

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

SC
O

PE

BU
DG

ET

SC
H

ED
UL

E
FI

NA
L 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 R
EP

O
R

T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

07 Los Angeles County 53C1915 4th Street $0 $37,502 Project Complete    YES

08 Colton 54C0078 La Cadena Drive $0 $13,092 Project Complete   
08 Colton 54C0079 La Cadena Drive $0 $23,820 Project Complete   
08 Colton 54C0384 C Street $0 $13,639 Project Complete   
08 Colton 54C0599 Rancho Avenue $0 $35,367 Project Complete   
08 Department of Water Resources 54C0449 Ranchero Street $0 $175,000 Project Complete   
08 Department of Water Resources 54C0451 Mesquite Street $0 $44,000 Project Complete   

08 Department of Water Resources 54C0452 Maple Avenue $0 $132,000 Project Complete   

08 Department of Water Resources 54C0495 Goodwin Drive $0 $29,000 Project Complete   

08 Department of Water Resources 54C0496 Duncan Road $0 $31,000 Project Complete   
08 Indio 56C0291 Jackson Street $0 $237,795 Project Complete    YES

08 Loma Linda 54C0130 Anderson Street $0 $25,052 Project Complete    YES

08 Riverside County 56C0001L South Bound Van Buren Boulevard $0 $1,316,701 Project Complete    YES

08 Riverside County 56C0001R North Bound Van Buren Boulevard $0 $1,316,701 Project Complete    YES

08 Riverside County 56C0017 River Road $0 $21,678 Project Complete    YES

10 Department of Water Resources 39C0250 Mccabe Road $0 $18,810 Project Complete   

10 Department of Water Resources 39C0252 Butts Road $0 $26,402 Project Complete   

10 Department of Water Resources 39C0314 Mervel Avenue $0 $43,031 Project Complete   
10 Modesto 38C0050 Carpenter Road $0 $1,126,801 Project Complete   
10 San Joaquin County 29C0187 Airport Way $0 $420,730 Project Complete    YES



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 12 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

AG
EN

C
Y

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

SC
O

PE

BU
DG

ET

SC
H

ED
UL

E
FI

NA
L 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 R
EP

O
R

T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

10 Stanislaus County 38C0048 Geer Road $0 $141,655 Project Complete   
10 Stanislaus County 38C0202 Pete Miller Road $0 $44,733 Project Complete    YES

11 Del Mar 57C0207 North Torrey Pines Road $0 $2,679,446 Project Complete   
11 San Diego 57C0416 First Avenue $0 $698,119 Project Complete   
12 Newport Beach 55C0149L South Bound Jamboree Road $0 $57,003 Project Complete    YES

12 Newport Beach 55C0149R North Bound Jamboree Road $0 $48,907 Project Complete    YES

12 Newport Beach 55C0151 Bayside Drive $0 $18,044 Project Complete    YES

12 Orange County 55C0038 Santiago Canyon Road $0 $63,477 Project Complete    YES

12 Orange County 55C0655 John Wayne Airport - Macarthur $0 $457,185 Project Complete    YES

12 Orange County 55C0656 Route 55 Departures $0 $106,800 Project Complete    YES

12 Orange County 55C0657 Macarthur $0 $39,254 Project Complete    YES

12 Orange County 55C0658 Departures Traffic $0 $182,292 Project Complete    YES

Total $1,823,316 $129,379,801



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 13 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

AG
EN

C
Y

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

SC
O

PE

BU
DG

ET

SC
H

ED
UL

E
FI

NA
L 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 R
EP

O
R

T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

02 Lassen County 07C0070 Road306/Cappezolli Bridge Removed

02 Lassen County 07C0088 County Road 417 Bridge Removed

02 Tehama County 08C0008 Evergreen Road Bridge Removed

03 Nevada County 17C0045 Hirschdale Road Bridge Removed

03 Nevada County 17C0046 Hirschdale Road Bridge Removed

04 Fairfax 27C0144 Creek Road Bridge Removed

04 Larkspur 27C0150 Alexander Avenue Bridge Removed

04 Oakland 33C0181 East 14th Street Bridge Removed

04 Oakland 33C0182 East 12th Street Bridge Removed

04 Peninsula Joint Powers Board 34C0051 Quint Street Bridge Removed

04 Peninsula Joint Powers Board 34C0052 Jerrold Avenue Bridge Removed

04 San Francisco Bay Area Rapid 
Transit District

BART 
Various

BART 4: A-Line Stations over Public Roads 
(2 Bridges)

Bridge Removed

04 San Jose 37C0299 Belt (Auzerias Street) Bridge Removed

04 San Jose 37C0300 Belt/Pipe(Auzerias & Del Monte) Bridge Removed

04 Santa Clara County 37C0159 Alamitos Road Bridge Removed

04 Sonoma County 20C0005 Geysers Road Bridge Removed

04 Sonoma County 20C0139 Wohler Road Bridge Removed

04 Sonoma County 20C0242 Chalk Hill Road Bridge Removed

04 Sonoma County 20C0248 Lambert Bridge Road Bridge Removed

04 Sonoma County 20C0407 West Dry Creek Road Bridge Removed

05 Monterey County 44C0099 Boronda Road Bridge Removed

05 Montery County 44C0042 Union Pacific Railroad & Amtrak Bridge Removed



California Department of Transportation

Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report

Bond Project Delivery Report
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter

June 28-29, 2017

Estimated costs and schedule are input by local agencies into the LA-ODIS and are compared with Baseline Agreement Data. Report data entered as of 3/31/2017.
LBSRP   Page 14 of 14                   

DI
ST

RI
CT

AG
EN

C
Y

BR
ID

G
E 

NO
.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

RI
G

HT
 O

F 
W

AY
 V

AL
UE

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 B
O

N
D 

CO
NS

TR
U

CT
IO

N 
VA

LU
E

EN
D

 S
TR

A
TE

G
Y

EN
D

 D
ES

IG
N

EN
D

 R
IG

HT
 O

F 
W

A
Y

EN
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
UC

TI
O

N

CU
RR

EN
T 

PH
A

SE
(%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E)

SC
O

PE

BU
DG

ET

SC
H

ED
UL

E
FI

NA
L 

DE
LI

VE
RY

 R
EP

O
R

T 

AP
PR

O
VE

D

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

05 San Benito County 43C0027 Panoche Road Bridge Removed

05 Santa Barbara 51C0144 Southern Pacific Transportation Company Bridge Removed

05 Santa Barbara 51C0146 Union Pacific Railroad & Amtrak Bridge Removed

05 Santa Barbara 51C0150 Union Pacific Railroad & Amtrak Bridge Removed

05 Santa Barbara 51C0250 Chapala Street Bridge Removed

06 Fresno County 42C0280 West Althea Avenue Bridge Removed

06 Department of Water Resources 50C0113 Elk Hills Road Bridge Removed

07 Los Angeles 53C0784 AT&SF RR Bridge Removed

07 Los Angeles 53C0884 Ocean Boulevard Bridge Removed

07 Los Angeles 53C1362 Vanowen Street Bridge Removed

07 Los Angeles County 53C1710 Fruitland Avenue Bridge Removed

08 Indio 56C0283 S/B Indio Blvd. Bridge Removed

10 Merced County 39C0339 Canal School Road Bridge Removed

11 Imperial County 58C0092 Araz Road Bridge Removed

11 San Diego 57C0015 North Harbor Drive Bridge Removed

11 Oceanside 57C0322 Hill Street Bridge Removed

11 San Diego 57C0418 Georgia Street Bridge Removed

12 Newport Beach 55C0015 Park Avenue Bridge Removed



 FY 2016-17 
Third Quarter Report 

State-Local Partnership 
Program  

 
 Quarterly Report to the

  California Transportation
Commission

 
 
 
 
 
   

 
 

 

 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B 
 State-Local Partnership Program 
 
 Page 1 of 19 

 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
This report covers the third quarter of the State Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 for the State-Local 
Partnership Program (SLPP).  There were 279 projects with a total value of $981 million (M) 
in SLPP funds that were approved by the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) for this program.  All $981M has been allocated.  Three of these projects have 
been removed by the respective agencies; the remaining 276 projects total $980M in SLPP 
funds.  There are 257 projects shown on the tables in this report due to some of these 
projects receiving funding in multiple cycles of the program.  Currently there are 28 projects 
still in construction and 192 projects are completed with approved final delivery reports. 
 
The SLPP was set at $200M each year for five years, for a total of $1 billion.  It is split into 
two sub-programs.  The first is a “formula” based program and the second is a “competitive” 
based program.  The formula program matches local sales tax, property tax and/or bridge 
tolls and is 95 percent of the total SLPP.  The competitive program matches local uniform 
developer fees and represents five percent of the SLPP.  Any SLPP funds that were not 
programmed in either the “formula” or “competitive” programs in a given fiscal year remained 
available for future programming in the remaining cycles of the SLPP. 
 
 
FORMULA PROGRAM: 
 
Each year the Commission reviewed projects that were nominated for the formula program.  
The Commission adopted those projects that met the requirements of Proposition 1B, the 
Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction and Port Security Bond Act of 2006, and had a 
commitment of the required match and any required supplementary funding.  The following is 
the status of the formula program projects.  See the attached lists for specific project 
information. 
 

• Cycle 1:  In FY 2008-09, eight projects were allocated for formula share funding 
totaling $72.6M in SLPP bond funds.  Two of these projects had an approved 
Letter of No Prejudice (LONP) prior to allocation and six of these projects have 
completed construction. 
 

 
• Cycle 2:  In FY 2009-10, 16 projects were allocated for formula share funding 

totaling $126.4M in SLPP funds.  Five projects had an approved LONP prior to 
allocation and 13 of these projects are complete with construction. 

  

State-Local Partnership Program 
Progress Report 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B 
 
 
 Page 2 of 19 

State-Local Partnership Program 

 
• Cycle 3:  In FY 2010-11, 11 projects were allocated for formula share funding 

totaling $100.3M in SLPP funds.  Three of these projects had an approved LONP 
prior to allocation and eight of these projects are complete with construction.  
 

 
• Cycle 4:  In FY 2011-12, 20 projects were allocated for formula share funding, one 

of these projects was later removed from the program.  The 19 remaining projects 
total $119.2M in SLPP funds.  Five of these projects had an approved LONP prior 
to allocation and 11 of these projects are complete with construction. 
 

 
• Cycle 5:  In FY 2012-13, there were 149 projects allocated for formula share 

funding, one of these projects was later removed from the program.  The remaining 
148 projects total $511.2M in SLPP funding and 131 of these projects are complete 
with construction.     

 
 
FORMULA PROGRAM PROJECT SUMMARY: 
 
 

 
 
*Note: Some projects were funded in multiple cycles. They are each only counted as one project in this summary.   

135 projects finalized 
$233.8M SLPP

27 projects completed 
construction but not 

finalized
$256M SLPP

23 projects in 
construction 

$432.7M SLPP

185 Formula Projects*



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B 
 State-Local Partnership Program 
 
 Page 3 of 19 

COMPETITIVE PROGRAM: 
 
Each year the Commission reviewed eligible projects that were nominated for the competitive 
grant program.  Projects had to meet the requirements of Proposition 1B and must have had 
a commitment of the required match and any supplementary funding needed.  No single 
grant could exceed $1M.   
 
The Commission selected projects that met the following specified criteria:  
 

• Geographic balance 
• Cost-effectiveness 
• Multimodal  
• Safety  
• Reliability  
• Construction schedule 
• Leverage of funding 
• Air quality improvements 

 
The following is the status of the competitive program projects.  See the attached lists for 
specific project information. 
 

• Cycle 1:  In FY 2008-09, 11 projects were programmed for competitive share funding 
totaling $8.6M in programmed SLPP bond funds.  That amount was reduced to $7.6M 
after bid savings were accounted for on the completed projects.  One project had an 
approved LONP prior to allocation and all 11 of these projects are complete with 
construction. 
 
 

• Cycle 2:  In FY 2009-10, 13 projects were allocated for competitive share funding 
totaling $9M in SLPP bond funds.  That amount was reduced to $7.8M after bid 
savings were accounted for on the completed projects.  Five of these projects had an 
approved LONP prior to allocation and all 13 of these projects are complete with 
construction. 
 
 

• Cycle 3:  In FY 2010-11, 13 projects were allocated for competitive share funding 
totaling $8.4M in SLPP bond funds.  That amount was reduced to $8.3M after bid 
savings were accounted for on completed projects.  Three of these projects had an 
approved LONP prior to allocation and 12 of these projects are complete with 
construction.   

  



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B 
 State-Local Partnership Program 
 
 Page 4 of 19 

 
• Cycle 4:  In FY 2011-12, ten projects were allocated for competitive share funding, 

totaling $8.2M in SLPP bond funds.  Seven of these projects are complete with 
construction. 
 

 
• Cycle 5: In FY 2012-13, 28 projects were allocated for competitive share funding; one 

of these projects was later removed from the program.  The remaining 27 projects total 
$18M in SLPP bond funds.  25 of these projects are complete with construction.  
 

 
COMPETITIVE PROGRAM PROJECT SUMMARY: 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
*Note: Some projects were funded in multiple cycles. They are each only counted as one project in this summary.   

57 projects finalized 
$34.2M SLPP

10 projects completed 
construction but not 

finalized 
$9.3M SLPP

5 projects in 
construction 

$6M SLPP

72 Competitive Projects*



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B 
 
 

State-Local Partnership Program 

 Page 5 of 19 

 
LONP: 
 
The LONP Guidelines were approved in December 2009.  There were 22 projects that were 
approved for a LONP; all 22 of these projects have since been allocated. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
On November 7, 2006, the voters approved Proposition 1B, which authorized $1 billion for 
the State-Local Partnership Program to be available, upon appropriation by the Legislature, 
for allocation by the Commission over a five-year period to eligible transportation projects 
nominated by eligible transportation agencies.  Proposition 1B requires a dollar for dollar 
match of local funds for an applicant agency to receive state funds under the program. 
 
CURRENT STATUS: 
 
This report includes several attachments that provide detailed information on project status.   
Please note that the “Project Numbers” in these lists are for clarification in this report and are 
only for reference to indicate the number of projects in this report.  These “Project Numbers” 
are subject to change in subsequent reports as projects are added and deleted.  Currently 
there are 257 projects shown in the tables in these reports.   
 
COMPLETED PROJECTS: 
 
This report shows projects that are completed and have an approved Final Delivery Report in 
separate tables at the end of the project status and detail tables.   
 
REMOVED PROJECTS: 
 
Three projects were removed from the program after allocation.  They are no longer shown in 
the project totals. 
 
 

 
Three Projects Removed from the SLPP Program After Allocation 

Fo
rm

ul
a 

(F
) O

r 
C

om
pe

tit
iv

e 
(C

) 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 

C
O

U
N

TY
 

AGENCY 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ID

 

PROJECT NAME/ 
(SLPP Cycle) 

TO
TA

L 
SL

PP
 

FU
N

D
S 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
 B

EG
IN

 C
O

N
ST

/ 
A

W
A

R
D

 D
A

TE
 

D
A

TE
 O

F 
A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 

F 1 MEN City of Point Arena 7687 Port & Windy Hollow Rd Rehab (5) $11 4/2014 6/2013 
C 6 FRE City of Fresno 7669 Friant Rd Widening at Shepherd Ave (5) $145 10/2013 6/2013 
F 12 ORA City of Mission Viejo 7508 La Paz Bridge & Road Widening (4) $1,275 11/2013 5/2012 

Total SLPP Funds X $1,000 $1,431   

 
  



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B  
  Page 6 of 19 

State-Local Partnership Program 

 
Formula Projects - Status and Detail: Scope Budget and Schedule 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 

C
O

U
N

TY
/ 

A
ge

nc
y 

AGENCY 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ID

 

PROJECT NAME/ 
(SLPP Cycle) 

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

TO
TA

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

C
O

ST
 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

TO
TA

L 
SL

PP
 

FU
N

D
S 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
 B

EG
IN

 C
O

N
ST

/ 
A

W
A

R
D

 D
A

TE
 

D
A

TE
 O

F 
A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

  
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
A

TE
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

  
A

W
A

R
D

ED
 

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 B

U
T 

N
O

T 
A

W
A

R
D

ED
 

 
SC

O
PE

 

B
U

D
G

ET
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

1 3 SAC Sacramento 
County 7536 Hwy 50 / Watt Ave (5)  $38,750 $30,448 $8,586 9/2012 4/2012 100% 7/2016 X      

2 3 SAC City of 
Sacramento 7558 Cosumnes River Blvd / I-5 Interchange (5) $82,917 $70,056 $7,691 1/2013 12/2012 100% 7/2016 X      

3 4 Vari. Bay Area Rapid 
Transit 7489 BART - Warm Springs Extension (1,2,3,4,5) $890,000 $746,904 $99,180 6/2011 

1/2010 
1/2010 
1/2011 

10/2011 
9/2012 

99%  X      

4 4 

Bay 
Area 
Toll 
Auth 

Bay Area 
Rapid Transit 7499 Oakland Airport Connector (2,4,5) $484,111 $454,081 $20,000 11/2010 

1/2011 
10/2011 
12/2012 

100% 9/2015 X      

5 4 CC Caltrans  SR 4 East Somersville to 160 Segment  2 
(1,3) $83,967 $48,717 $9,984 10/2011 10/2011 

10/2011 100% 2/2016 X      

6 4 CC Caltrans  SR 4 East Somersville to 160 Segment  3 
(2,4) $92,407 $59,775 $8,534 4/2012 1/2012 

1/2012 98%  X      

7 4 CC Contra Costa 
Transp Auth  SR 4 East Widening Segment 3B (5) $88,161 $76,740 $5,868 10/2012 8/2012 99%  X      

8 4 MRN Sonoma Marin 
Rail Trans Dist 7530 Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit (4,5) $397,060 $294,970 $8,322 12/2011 12/2011 

8/2012 95%  X      

9 4 SF Caltrans 7698 Doyle Drive (5) P3 project $849,169 $605,799 $19,366 1/2011 6/2013 93%  X      

10 4 SM Peninsula Cnty 
Jnt Pwrs Brd 7514 Positive Train Control (4,5) $227,691 $203,700 $6,300 10/2011 10/2011 

5/2013 100% 12/2016 X      

11 4 Vari Peninsula Cnty 
Jnt Pwrs Brd 7671 Signal System Rehab (5) $2,600 $2,600 $233 3/2013 3/2013 87%  X      

12 4 SM SamTrans 7655 Replacement Gillig Buses (5) $35,630 $34,279 $5,505 1/2013 12/2012 100% 9/2016 X      

13 4 SM Sam Trans 7694 Communications System Upgrade (5) $13,400 $13,400 $101 82013 5/2013 100% 8/2016 X      

14 4 SM City of E Palo Alto 7638 Street Resurfacing (5) $1,090 $990 $495 2/2014 5/2013 100% 5/2015 X      
15 4 SM City of San Bruno 7637 Road Rehab (5) $1,287 $1,247 $431 5/2013 5/2013 100% 7/2014 X      

16 4 SCL Santa Clara Vly 
Trans Auth 7534 BART – Vehicle Procurement (4,5)  $213,112 $213,112 $34,865 6/2012 5/2013 

5/2013 7%  X      

17 4 SON Caltrans  101 – Petaluma River Bridge (4) $127,347 $77,000 $1,865 10/2012 5/2012 99%  X      

18 4 SON Caltrans 7697 101 – Old Redwood Hwy OC & IC (5) $41,388 $26,798 $4,610 2/2013 9/2012 100% 11/2016 X      

19 5 SCR Santa Cruz Metro 
Transit District 7557 Metro Base Consolidated Facility (5) $74,824 $63,376 $5,812 12/2012 8/2012 100% 12/2016 X      

20 6 FRE Caltrans 7696 Kings Canyon  Expressway Seg 2 (5) $43,600 $23,000 $11,500 6/2013 1/2013 100% 10/2014 X      



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B 
 

 
 Page 7 of 19 

State-Local Partnership Program 

 
Formula Projects - Status and Detail: Scope Budget and Schedule 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 

C
O

U
N

TY
/ 

A
ge

nc
y 

AGENCY 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ID

 

PROJECT NAME/ 
(SLPP Cycle) 

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

TO
TA

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

C
O

ST
 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

TO
TA

L 
SL

PP
 

FU
N

D
S 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
 B

EG
IN

 C
O

N
ST

/ 
A

W
A

R
D

 D
A

TE
 

D
A

TE
 O

F 
A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

  
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
A

TE
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

  
A

W
A

R
D

ED
 

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 B

U
T 

N
O

T 
A

W
A

R
D

ED
 

 
SC

O
PE

 

B
U

D
G

ET
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

21 6 TUL Dinuba 7511 Avenue 416 Widening -Rd 56 to Rd 80 (5) $22,730 $22,730 $7,551 11/2013 6/2013 90%  X      

22 7 LA 
LA County 
Metropolitan 
Transp Auth 

7496 LA - San Fernando Valley Transit Ext (2,3) $160,600 $151,500 $32,300 3/2010 1/2011 
1/2011 100% 6/2015 X      

23 7 LA 
LA County 
Metropolitan 
Transp Auth 

7555 Transit Bus Acquisition (5) $297,070 $297,070 $36,250 1/2013 8/2012 98%  X      

24 7 LA 
LA County 
Metropolitan 
Transp Auth 

7664 Exposition Light Rail (5) $110,315 $101,930 $28,259 6/2013 3/2013 100% 5/2016 X      

25 7 LA 
LA County 
Metropolitan 
Transp Auth 

7695 Crenshaw LAX Transit Corridor (5) $1,762,725 $1,571,975 $49,529 7/2013 5/2013 29%  X      

26 7 LA 
Southern CA 
Regional Rail 
Authority 

7495 Positive Train Control (3,4) $231,112 $209,282 $20,000 1/2011 1/2011 
8/2011 98%  X      

27 7 LA Caltrans  I-5 N. Carpool Lanes SR 118-170 (1) $236,001 $136,075 $25,075 5/2010 5/2009 100% 7/2016 X      

28 7 LA Caltrans 7484 I-5 Carmenita Interchange (2) $395,167 $171,930 $14,925 7/2011 6/2010 96%  X      

29 7 LA Caltrans  I-5 HOV Empire Ave I/C (4) $341,859 $195,787 $13,061 10/2012 5/2012 57%  X      

30 8 RIV City of Corona 7546 Foothill Parkway Westerly Extension (5) $23,500 $23,500 $7,000 12/2013 3/2013 99%  X      

31 8 RIV City of  
Palm Desert 7640 I-10 / Monterey Ave I/C Ramp Mod (5) $8,361 $8,361 $2,800 1/2014 5/2013 100% 4/2016 X      

32 8 RIV Riverside Cnty 7653 Rte 91 Corridor Improvement (5) $1,344,829 $942,109 $37,173 5/2013 3/2013 85%  X      

33 8 SBD SANBAG 7538 I-15 / Ranchero Rd Interchange (4) $57,622 $44,221 $4,550 11/2012 5/2012 100% 12/2015 X      
34 8 SBD SANBAG 7681 Downtown Passenger Rail Project (5) $92,757 $66,347 $10,921 12/2013 6/2013 85%  X      

35 8 SBD City of Ontario 7688 South Milliken Avenue RR Grade Sep (5) $82,016 $71,300 $7,210 12/2013 6/2013 96%  X      

36 8 SBD City of Ontario 7691 Vineyard Avenue RR Grade Sep (5) $55,195 $50,800 $19,490 12/2013 6/2013 100% 9/2016 X      

37 10 SJ Caltrans  Rte 99 South Stockton 6 Lane (5) $214,458 $113,958 $16,065 10/2012 6/2012 
1/2013 96%  X      

38 11 SD San Diego  
Assoc of Gov 7531 Blue Line Station Rehab (5) $136,818 $135,761 $30,993 5/2013 8/2012 

5/2013 100% 3/2017 X      

39 11 SD San Diego  
Assoc of Gov 7559 Blue Line Traction and Power Substation (5) $19,019 $16,587 $4,658 9/2012 8/2012 97%  X      

40 11 SD Caltrans  I-805 HOV Managed Lanes – North (4) $163,000 $127,305 $1,358 4/2012 10/2011 99%  X      

41 11 SD Caltrans 7699 I-5 Genessee Avenue Interchange (5) $83,944 $64,857 $8,000 12/2014 5/2013 73%  X      

42 12 ORA Orange County 7504 Cow Camp Rd (5) $39,900 $37,900 $4,160 6/2013 5/2013 100% 9/2016 X      



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B 
 

 
 Page 8 of 19 

State-Local Partnership Program 

 
Formula Projects - Status and Detail: Scope Budget and Schedule 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 

C
O

U
N

TY
/ 

A
ge

nc
y 

AGENCY 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ID

 

PROJECT NAME/ 
(SLPP Cycle) 

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

TO
TA

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

C
O

ST
 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

TO
TA

L 
SL

PP
 

FU
N

D
S 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
 B

EG
IN

 C
O

N
ST

/ 
A

W
A

R
D

 D
A

TE
 

D
A

TE
 O

F 
A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

  
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
A

TE
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

  
A

W
A

R
D

ED
 

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 B

U
T 

N
O

T 
A

W
A

R
D

ED
 

 
SC

O
PE

 

B
U

D
G

ET
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

43 12 ORA Orange County 7543 La Pata Avenue (5) $57,220 $45,220 $5,110 12/2013 6/2013 100% 1/2017 X      

44 12 ORA City of Anaheim 7505 Brookhurst St Widening (5) $8,961 $8,961 $3,393 6/2013 5/2013 100% 6/2015 X      

45 12 ORA City of  
Costa Mesa 7507 Harbor Blvd & Adams Ave (5) $4,779 $3,914 $1,482 11/2013 5/2013 100% 10/2015 X      

46 12  ORA City of Cypress 7568 Cerritos Avenue Widening (5) $439 $378 $168 5/2013 3/2013 100% 11/2016 X      

47 12 ORA City of  
Santa Ana 7506 Bristol St Widening (4) $9,600 $9,600 $3,120 1/2013 8/2012 100% 12/2014 X      

48 12 ORA City of Villa  
Park 7594 Street Rehab (5) $651 $651 $125 10/2013 6/2013 100% 4/2014 X      

49 12 ORA Caltrans 7700 I-5 HOV Pac Coast Hwy-San Juan Clark (5) $63,093 $49,272 $20,789 12/2013 6/2013 86%  X      

50 12 ORA Caltrans 7701 SR 91 Aux Lane / Tustin Ave -  SR 55 IC (5) $41,930 $28,000 $14,000 10/2013 6/2013 100% 10/2016 X      

Totals $9.9B $7.8B $688.8M           

  
 Project is on time, on budget, or within scope. 
 Schedule, scope and/or budget is unavailable or needs further action.  See Corrective Actions. 
 Project Closeout is delayed by 6 months or longer.  See Corrective Actions. 
  
 
 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B  
  Page 9 of 19 

State-Local Partnership Program 

   
Formula Projects - Completed 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 

C
O

U
N

TY
 / 

A
G

EN
C

Y 

AGENCY 
PROJECT NAME/ 

(SLPP Cycle)/ 
Project ID 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
TO

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

 C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 A
L   T

T S
OT C
O

U
A

L  00
0 

T $1
,

N
S  

A
C

T X
C

O

PP
 

SL  
ED

 
V

O U
N

D
S 00
0 

$1
,

PP
R F  X

A

A
C

TU
A

L 
SL

PP
 

FU
N

D
S 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

D
E-

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 

SL
PP

 S
A

VI
N

G
S 

 
X$

1,
00

0 
N

O
N

  
D

E-
A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

  
SL

PP
 S

A
VI

N
G

S 
 

X$
1,

00
0 

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 
D

A
TE

 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

ST
A

R
T 

D
A

TE
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

EN
D

 D
A

TE
 

51 1 MEN City of Fort Bragg Street Resurfacing Project (5) 7615 $1,445 $1,197.6 $1,445 $1,197.6 $163 $163   5/2013 5/13/13 1/13/14 
52 1 MEN City of Willits Street Rehab (5) 7614 $712 $486.1 $712 $486.1 $116 $116   5/2013 6/03/13 9/12/13 
53 3 NEV Truckee  Annual Slurry Seal Project (2) 7430 $673 $505.6 $673 $505.6 $163 $163   5/2010 7/29/10 10/08/10 
54 3 NEV Truckee 2012 Slurry Seal Project (4) 7509 $825 $606.4 $825 $606.4 $144 $144   10/2011 6/07/12 9/14/12 
55 3 NEV Truckee 2013 Slurry Seal Project (5) 7548 $660 $734.6 $660 $734.6 $71 $71   3/2013 6/18/13 9/24/13 
56 3 NEV Nevada City Nevada City Paving- Various Locations (2) 7424 $62 $74.6 $62 $74.6 $31 $31   1/2011 6/08/11 6/14/11 
57 3 NEV Nevada City New Mohawk Road Paving (5) 7692 $101 $83.6 $101 $83.6 $41 $41   6/2013 7/10/13 8/13/13 
58 3 SAC CalTrans Hwy 50 HOV Lanes (1) $160,925 $96,306.4 $147,125 $81,542.3 $7,214 $7,208  $6 6/2009 10/26/09 5/10/13 

59 3 SAC City of Rancho 
Cordova Folsom Boulevard Enhancements (3) 7474 $6,837 $6,295 $6,037 $5,665 $2,724 $2,724   10/2011 9/01/11 5/09/13 

60 3 SAC Sac RT South Sac Light Rail Phase 2 Ext (3) 7501 $31,500 $30,793.4 $31,500 $30,793.4 $7,200 $7,200   10/2011 11/01/11 10/31/14 

61 4 ALA Alameda County 
Transit AC Transit Bus Procurement Program (2,5) 7502 $118,753 $118,773.1 $118,753 $118,773.1 $21,007 $21,007   10/2011 

9/2012 4/01/12 7/31/16 

62 4 CC City of El Cerrito 2013 Street Improvement Program (5) 7693 $832 $817.4 $751 $738.4 $354 $354   6/2013 10/09/13 9/30/14 
63 4 SM City of Brisbane Retrofit Safety Systems at School Xings (5) 7647 $74 $97.9 $74 $97.9 $37 $37   5/2013 7/25/13 3/17/14 
64 4 SM City of Brisbane Bayshore Blvd Rehab (5) 7648 $120 $132.4 $120 $132.4 $60 $60   5/2013 8/05/13 9/18/13 
65 4 SM City of Brisbane Sidewalk Improvement Various Locations (5) 7649 $100 $124.1 $100 $124.1 $50 $50   5/2013 8/26/13 2/24/14 
66 4 SM City of Burlingame 2013 Street Resurfacing Program (5) 7646 $1,000 $889.4 $950 $844.4 $411 $411   5/2013 7/25/13 1/31/14 
67 4 SM Town of Colma Hillside Blvd Pavement Rehab (5) 7644 $144 $140.5 $144 $140.5 $49 $49   3/2013 6/12/13 07/11/13 
68 4 SM City of Foster City Street Resurfacing Project (5) 7639 $1,016 $1,085.2 $1,016 $1,085.2 $508 $508   1/2013 3/18/13 12/16/13 

69 4 SM City of Half Moon 
Bay Road Rehab Program (5) 7651 $484 $685.1 $484 $685.1 $242 $242   5/2013 8/20/13 1/21/14 

70 4 SM  Town of 
Hillsborough 2013 Street Resurfacing (5) 7645 $914 $1,853.5 $914 $1,853.5 $457 $457   3/2013 5/06/13 8/31/13 

71 4 SM San Mateo Cnty Resurface and Restripe Alpine Rd (5) 7643 $215 $564.6 $215 $564.6 $88 $88   5/2013 8/01/13 10/25/13 
72 4 SM San Mateo Cnty Resurface Various Streets (5) 7654 $1,850 $1,354.9 $1,850 $1,354.9 $605 $605   5/2013 7/09/13 5/19/13 
73 4 SM City of San Mateo Citywide Street Rehab (5) 7641 $1,281 $1,410.6 $1,280 $1,410.6 $613 $613   3/2013 7/15/13 4/22/14 

74 4 SM City of South San 
Francisco 2013 Street Rehab (5) 7642 $1,014 $1,403.7 $1,004 $1,393.2 $502 $502   5/2013 8/26/13 12/13/13 

75 4 SM Town of Woodside 2013 Road Rehab (5) 7657 $534 $580.7 $534 $580.7 $267 $267   5/2013 7/30/13 3/25/14 
75 4 SM SMCTD Purchase Buses for Paratransit (2) 7491 $241 $171.8 $241 $171.8 $49 $23 $22 $4 1/2011 9/14/11 2/28/12 
77 4 SM SMCTD Replacement Mini Vans (3) 7492 $604 $468.7 $604 $468.7 $100 $47  $53 1/2011 9/14/11 2/15/12 
78 4 SM SMCTD Replacement Bus Washer (3) 7493 $676 $302.1 $676 $302.1 $150 $31  $119 1/2011 2/08/12 3/31/14 
79 4 SON City of Santa Rosa Hybrid Bus Acquisition  (1) 7488 $2,400 $2,400 $2,400 $2,400 $1,200 $1,200   1/2010 3/30/10 10/19/11 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B  State-Local Partnership Program 
  Page 10 of 19 

   
Formula Projects - Completed 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 

C
O

U
N

TY
 / 

A
G

EN
C

Y 

AGENCY 
PROJECT NAME/ 

(SLPP Cycle)/ 
Project ID 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
TO

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

 C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
C

TU
A

L 
TO

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

 C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 S
LP

P 
FU

N
D

S 
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
SL

PP
 

FU
N

D
S 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

D
E-

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 

SL
PP

 S
A

VI
N

G
S 

 
X$

1,
00

0 
N

O
N

  
D

E-
A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

  
SL

PP
 S

A
VI

N
G

S 
 

X$
1,

00
0 

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 
D

A
TE

 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

ST
A

R
T 

D
A

TE
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

EN
D

 D
A

TE
 

80 4 SON Caltrans 101 Airport OC and IC (4,5)  $49,208 $49,849 $38,313 $35,927 $3,693 $3,693   4/2012 
9/2012 12/27/12 8/03/15 

81 5 SB City of Goleta Patterson Ave Sidewalk Infill (5) 7678 $335 $153.1 $314 $149.3 $54 $54   5/2013 11/19/13 7/15/14 
82 5 SB City of Lompoc 2013 Laurel Ave Rehab (5) 7673 $300 $283.4 $300 $283.4 $77 $77   5/2013 11/05/13 6/02/14 

83 5 SB County of Santa 
Barbara Overlay Various County Roads (5) 7684 $1,109 $2,633.0 $1,109 $2,633.0 $242 $242   5/2013 11/12/13 5/20/14 

84 5 SB City of Santa 
Barbara Carillo Street Pavement Overlay (5) 7686 $320 $321.2 $320 $321.2 $160 $160   5/2013 5/15/13 9/15/13 

85 5 SB City of Santa Maria Central Santa Maria Roadway Repairs (5) 7683 $600 $577.1 $600 $577.1 $180 $180   5/2013 8/06/13 3/11/14 
86 5 SB City of Santa Maria Union Valley Parkway Arterial Ph III (5) 7510 $5,039 $4,078.3 $5,039 $4,078.3 $2,163 $2,040  $123 12/2012 2/15/13 1/02/14 

87 5 SCR Santa Cruz Metro 
Transit Dist CNG Bus Purchase (4) 7515 $5,820 $5,721.5 $5,820 $5,721.5 $427 $427   10/2011 11/23/11 5/04/12 

88 6 MAD Madera County Avenue 12 Sidewalk between Rds 36&37 (1) 7406 $320 $416.1 $309 $405.1 $150 $150   1/2010 7/12/10 10/06/10 
89 6 MAD City of Chowchilla Presidential Street Resurfacing (5) 7613 $527 $510.9 $480 $494.6 $240 $240   6/2013 12/10/13 12/0714 
90 6 FRE City of Clovis Herndon, Clovis-Fowler (5) 7662 $1,598 $1,458.8 $1,598 $1,458.8 $799 $730  $69 1/2013 4/15/13 8/29/14 
91 6 FRE City of Clovis Temperance, Bullard-Herndon (5) 7663 $2,597 $2,334 $2,597 $2,334 $1,298 $1,172  $126 1/2013 4/15/13 3/10/14 
92 6 FRE City of Clovis Temperance, Enterprise Canal-Shepherd (5) 7680 $1,594 $2,015.1 $1,594 $2,015.1 $728 $728   6/2013 12/09/13 6/15/15 
93 6 FRE City of Fresno Willow Ave Widen Barstow to Escalon (5) 7667 $2,367 $2,368 $1,930 $1,9622.3 $965 $955  $10 3/2013 9/26/13 2/26/16 
94 6 FRE City of Fresno Peach Ave Widening (5) 7668 $12.311 $10.664.2 $7,300 $6,119.8 $3,650 $2,997  $653 1/2013 6/27/13 5/28/15 
95 6 FRE City of Fresno Herndon EB Widening (5) 7675 $2,044 $1,402.8 $1,715 $1,250.2 $818 $626  $192 6/2013 10/24/13 8/07/14 
96 6 FRE City of Fresno 180 W Frontage Rd Improvements (5) 7685 $7,519 $5,714.1 $4,426 $2,734.9 $2,213 $1,334  $879 6/2013 11/21/13 9/12/15 

97 6 MAD Madera County 
Transp Comm Road 200 Reconstruction & Widening (2) 7445 $1,195 $2,022 $742 $727 $371 $364  $7 5/2010 7/11/11 1/24/12 

98 6 MAD Madera County Avenue 9 Improvements (5) 7549 $3,419 $2,152.1 $3,204 $2,029.7 $1,454 $1,016  $438 3/2013 6/17/13 2/25/14 
99 6 MAD City of Madera Rehab, Resurface, Reconstruct & ADA (2) 7442 $356 $366.9 $336 $346.9 $150 $150   4/2010 10/06/10 12/21/11 

100 6 MAD City of Madera Street 3R and ADA Improvements (2) 7444 $365 $252.4 $355 $242.4 $137 $122  $15 1/2011 7/06/11 12/21/11 
101 6 MAD City of Madera 3R & ADA – D Street & Almond Drive (3) 7485 $566 $380.4 $546 $373.9 $273 $187  $86 10/2012 4/17/13 11/06/13 
102 6 MAD City of Madera 3R & ADA – S Gateway Drive (3) 7486 $437 $212 $417 $205.2 $206 $103  $103 10/2012 4/17/13 11/06/13 
103 6 MAD City of Madera 4th St – Pine to K St (5) 7541 $1,512 $1,588.7 $1,360 $975.3 $567 $567   1/2013 5/15/13 2/15/14 
104 6 TUL Tulare County Road 80 Widening Phase 1A (1) 7431 $6,000 $8,125 $6,000 $8,125 $2,294 $2,294   5/2010 9/15/10 1/15/13 
105 6 TUL Tulare County Road 108 Widening (2) 7429 $29,498 $12,613.4 $29,498 $12,613.4 $2,295 $2,295   1/2011 2/07/11 5/15/13 
106 7 LA LACMTA I-10 & I-110 Convert HOV to HOT Lanes (2) 7449 $69,300 $123,885 $64,710 $116,538 $20,000 $20,000   1/2011 7/06/11 2/23/14 

107 7 LA LACMTA CNG Bus Procurement (3,4) 7494 $86,830 $85,762.4 $86,830 $85,762.4 $38,550 $38,257  $293 1/2011 
2/2012 12/16/11 8/28/13 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B  State-Local Partnership Program 
  Page 11 of 19 

   
Formula Projects - Completed 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 

C
O

U
N

TY
 / 

A
G

EN
C

Y 

AGENCY 
PROJECT NAME/ 

(SLPP Cycle)/ 
Project ID 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
TO

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

 C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
C

TU
A

L 
TO

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

 C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 S
LP

P 
FU

N
D

S 
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
SL

PP
 

FU
N

D
S 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

D
E-

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 

SL
PP

 S
A

VI
N

G
S 

 
X$

1,
00

0 
N

O
N

  
D

E-
A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

  
SL

PP
 S

A
VI

N
G

S 
 

X$
1,

00
0 

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 
D

A
TE

 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

ST
A

R
T 

D
A

TE
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

EN
D

 D
A

TE
 

108 8 RIV Riverside County Fred Waring Drive Improvements (5) 7652 $9,432 $10,653.8 $8,000 $7,312.7 $4,000 $3,640  $360 6/2013 11/26/13 1/12/16 
109 8 RIV City of Indian Wells Highway 111 Improvements (5) 7556 $3,100 $3,008 $3,100 $3,008 $1,550 $1,505  $45 3/2013 4/14/13 5/15/14 
110 8 RIV City of Indio Monroe Street Improvements (5) 7544 $2,750 $3,203 $2,750 $3,203 $1,375 $1,375   10/2012 11/07/12 6/24/13 
111 8 RIV City of Indio Varner Road at Jefferson Street (5) 7545 $4,500 $1,837.1 $4,500 $1,837.1 $2,250 $882  $1,368 6/2013 11/06/13 11/03/14] 
112 8 RIV City of La Quinta Hwy 111/Washington St Improvements (5) 7656 $566 $743.4 $566 $743.4 $283 $283   6/2013 8/26/13 2/04/14 

113 8 RIV City of Murrieta 
I-15 Los Alamos Rd OC (5) 7636 
(Project has Competitive Funds also which are shown in 
Competitive Chart) 

$9,900 $7,302.7 $9,900 $7,302.7 $2,500 $2,500   10/2015 4/1/13 8/18/15 

114 8 SBD San Bernardino 
County 

Maple Lane Drainage and Slope Improvements (5) 
7658 $2,892 $2,094 $2,604 $1,844.8 $1,302 $923  $379 3/2013 8/20/13 9/19/14 

115 8 SBD Town of Apple 
Valley Yucca Loma Bridge and Yates Rd (5) 7682 $45,250 $45,263.3 $42,087 $41,734 $9,712 $9,638  $74 6/2013 12/18/13 9/13/16 

116 8 SBD City of Big Bear 
Lake Village “L” Street Improvements (5) 7666 $4,710 $5,995.3 $4,541 $5,826.3 $1,200 $1,200   1/2013 3/11/13 2/10/14 

117 8 SBD City of Twentynine 
Palms National Park Drive Improvements Ph 2 (5) 7659 $850 $1,079.7 $800 $1,044.7 $400 $400   1/2013 5/28/13 7/22/14 

118 8 SBD Town of Yucca 
Valley RT 62 – Apache Trail and Palm Ave (5) 7660 $3,757 $3,663.4 $2,930 $2,734.3 $723 $597  $126 3/2013 12/20/13 7/31/14 

119 8 SBD Town of Yucca 
Valley RT 62 – La Honda and Dumosa (5) 7661 $3,702 $3,076.5 $2,594 $1,968.5 $778 $535  $243 1/2013 7/23/13 5/20/14 

120 10 SJ City of Stockton Grade Separating Lower Sacramento Rd & UPRR 
Tracks (2) 7448 $34,000 $22,566.7 $30,040 $18,606.6 $5,100 $5,100   4/2010 10/19/10 3/10/14 

121 10 SJ City of Stockton French Camp Rd I-5 Interchange (4) 7533 $53,058 $47,769 $33,199 $28,224.4 $3,800 $3,800   4/2012 9/25/12 5/21/15 
122 11 IMP Imperial County Willoughby Road (5) 7560 $1,300 $1,013.1 $1,300 $1,013.1 $650 $425  $225 3/2013 8/13/13 4/15/14 
123 11 IMP Imperial County Dogwood Road Resurface (5) 7561 $1,802 $1,345.3 $1,802 $1,345.3 $901 $575  $326 3/2013 8/13/13 6/20/14 
124 11 IMP City of Brawley Eastern Ave Rehab (5) 7550 $1,250 $1,289.2 $1,250 $1,289.2 $625 $625   3/2013 6/18/13 10/29/14 
125 11 IMP City of Calexico Downtown Repaving (5) 7562 $800 $662.7 $800 $662.7 $400 $332  $68 3/2013 3/28/14 1/20/15 
126 11 IMP City of Calexico 5th Street Repaving (5) 7563 $1,030 $599.5 $1,030 $599.5 $515 $300  $215 3/2013 3/28/14 1/20/15 
127 11 IMP City of Calipatria Lake Avenue Improvements (5) 7552 $282 $281.9 $282 $281.9 $133 $133   3/2013 6/11/13 9/27/13 
128 11 IMP City of El Centro FY 2013 Streets Rehab Project (5) 7553 $2,073 $2,206.2 $2,073 $2,206.2 $1,036 $1,036   3/2013 9/03/13 9/26/14 
129 11 IMP City of Holtville Grape Avenue Improvements Ph2 (5) 7551 $323 $297.1 $323 $297.1 $161 $149  $12 3/2013 6/10/13 11/22/13 
130 11 IMP City of Imperial South N Street Reconstruction (5) 7564 $768 $807.6 $768 $807.6 $384 $384   3/2013 9/25/13 8/05/14 

131 11 IMP City of 
Westmorland 6th Street and G Street Improvements (5) 7554 $136 $149.5 $136 $149.5 $68 $68   3/2013 8/7/13 3/27/14 

132 11 SD SANDAG Blue Line Light Rail Vehicles (2) 7497 $233,178 $268,967 $233,178 $268,967 $31,097 $31,097   1/2011 1/20/11 1/20/14 
133 11 SD SANDAG Blue Line Crossovers and Signals (4) 7513 $42,971 $40,793 $40,278 $37,915 $10,200 $10,200   10/2011 4/04/11 9/19/16 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B  State-Local Partnership Program 
  Page 12 of 19 

   
Formula Projects - Completed 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 

O
U

N
TY

 / 
A

G
EN

C
Y 

AGENCY 
PROJECT NAME/ 

(SLPP Cycle)/ 
Project ID 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
TO

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

 C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
C

TU
A

L 
TO

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

 C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 S
LP

P 
FU

N
D

S 
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
SL

PP
 

FU
N

D
S 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

D
E-

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 

SL
PP

 S
A

VI
N

G
S 

 
X$

1,
00

0 
N

O
N

  
D

E-
A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

  
SL

PP
 S

A
VI

N
G

S 
 

X$
1,

00
0 

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 
D

A
TE

 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

ST
A

R
T 

D
A

TE
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

EN
D

 D
A

TE
 

C

134 12 ORA OCTA Oso Parkway Widening (5) 7503 $5,815 $5,758.7 $3,180 $3,671.4 $1,204 $1,204   5/2013 5/19/14 12/08/15 

135 12 ORA OCTA Tustin Ranch Road Extension (4,5) 7535 $21,303 $29,161 $19,388 $27,246 $4,927 $4,927   5/2012 
6/2013 8/1/12 6/3/14 

136 12 ORA OCTA Laguna Niguel/Mission Viejo Metrolink (5) 7542 $4,132 $4,179.6 $1,469 $1,499 $695 $695   9/2012 01/28/13 10/28/13 
137 12 ORA Orange County Dale Street Reconstruction (5) 7610 $261 $257 $214 218.2 $107 $107   3/2013 5/21/13 10/10/13 

138 12 ORA Orange County La Colina Drive Pavement Rehab (5) 7650 $1,818 $1,612.5 $1,665 $1,520 $815 $761  $54 3/2013 
6/2013 4/23/13 8/26/13 

139 12 ORA Orange County Moulton Parkway Smart Street Seg 3- Phase II (5) 
7608 $6,844 $9,489.7 $6,844 $9,489.7 $3,422 $3,422   6/2012 12/4/12 10/2/14 

140 12 ORA Orange County Skyline Drive Reconstruction (5) 7609 $580 $657.6 $504 $606.5 $252 $252   3/2013 8/09/13 12/03/13 
141 12 ORA City of Aliso Viejo Aliso Creek Rd Rehab (5) 7565 $743 $573.8 $644 $484.6 $318 $259  $59 3/2013 8/21/13 10/29/13 
142 12 ORA City of Anaheim Tustin & Riverdale Ave Improvements (5) 7584 $554 $574.5 $554 $574.5 $277 $277   12/2012 4/16/13 9/16/13 
143 12 ORA City of Anaheim Broadway Improvements (5) 7585 $374 $642.4 $354 $588.1 $187 $187   12/2012 5/07/13 1/03/14 
144 12 ORA City of Anaheim Anaheim Blvd Improvements (5) 7580 $664 $723.8 $664 $723.8 $332 $332   12/2012 5/07/13 2/06/14 
145 12 ORA City of Anaheim Orange Ave Improvements (5) 7581 $348 $411.3 $348 $411.3 $174 $174   12/2012 5/07/13 2/06/14 
146 12 ORA City of Anaheim Sunkist Street Improvements (5) 7582 $1,670 $1,697.4 $1,670 $1,697.4 $835 $835   12/2012 4/30/13 1/21/14 
147 12 ORA City of Anaheim Knott Ave Improvements (5) 7583 $448 $643.2 $448 $643.2 $224 $224   12/2012 5/07/13 2/06/13 
148 12 ORA City of Brea Imperial Hwy and Assoc. Rd Smart St. (1) 7408 $1,900 $1,292 $1,900 $1,292 $200 $200   4/2010 10/25/10 6/30/11 
149 12 ORA City of Brea Lambert Rd Phase 2 Rehab (5) 7570 $794 $$1,755.3 $724 $1,674.5 $362 $362   3/2013 8/20/13 6/03/14 
150 12 ORA City of Buena Park La Palma Ave Rehab (5) 7618 $1,182 $1,572.4 $1,142 $1,532.4 $571 $571   3/2013 7/09/13 11/15/13 
151 12 ORA City of Costa Mesa Redhill Avenue Rehab (5) 7567 $1,901 $1,844.0 $1,901 $1,844.0 $922 $922   1/2013 6/10/13 7/15/14 
152 12 ORA City of Cypress Valley View Ave Overlay (5) 7569 $438 $420.7 $402 $384.7 $180 $180   3/2013 8/19/13 9/23/13 
153 12 ORA City of Dana Point Residential Roadway Rehab (5) 7566 $824 $549.8 $824 $549.8 $318 $275  $43 1/2013 4/18/13 4/20/14 

154 12 ORA City of Fountain 
Valley Brookhurst Street Improvements (5) 7575 $933 $1,228 $933 $1,228 $396 $396   3/2013 6/18/13 12/24/13 

155 12 ORA City of Fullerton Berkeley Ave Reconstruction (5) 7572 $780 $826.6 $700 $718.7 $343 $343   1/2013 5/29/13 1/24/14 
156 12 ORA City of Fullerton Magnolia Ave Reconstruction (5) 7573 $1,230 $1,535 $1,130 $1,449.9 $410 $410   1/2013 5/21/13 11/15/13 

157 12 ORA City of Garden 
Grove Local Road Rehab (5) 7571 $1,684 $2,330.6 $1,684 $2,330.6 $842 $842   3/2013 8/13/13 7/10/14 

158 12 ORA City of Huntington 
Beach Goldenwest St and Garfield Ave Rehab (5) 7574 $2,266 $2,881 $2,266 $2,881 $1,133 $1,133   12/2012 5/06/13 12/30/13 

159 12 ORA City of Irvine Campus Dr Rehab (5) 7604 $2,774 $2,695.8 $2,500 $2,461.6 $1,138 $1,138  $244 1/2013 
6/2013 6/11/13 8/11/14 

160 12 ORA City of Irvine Jamboree Road Rehab (5) 7605 $1,628 $834.7 $1,394 $752.1 $435 $376  $59 1/2013 7/08/13 10/16/13 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B  State-Local Partnership Program 
  Page 13 of 19 

   
Formula Projects - Completed 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 

C
O

U
N

TY
 / 

A
G

EN
C

Y 

AGENCY 
PROJECT NAME/ 

(SLPP Cycle)/ 
Project ID 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
TO

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

 C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
C

TU
A

L 
TO

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

 C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 S
LP

P 
FU

N
D

S 
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
SL

PP
 

FU
N

D
S 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

D
E-

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 

SL
PP

 S
A

VI
N

G
S 

 
X$

1,
00

0 
N

O
N

  
D

E-
A

LL
O

C
A

TE
D

  
SL

PP
 S

A
VI

N
G

S 
 

X$
1,

00
0 

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

 
D

A
TE

 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

ST
A

R
T 

D
A

TE
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

EN
D

 D
A

TE
 

161 12 ORA City of Laguna 
Beach Acquisition of Alternate Fuel Trolleys (5) 7611 $636 $597.2 $636 $597.2 $318 $299  $19 1/2013 6/18/13 9/9/15 

162 12 ORA City of Laguna Hills El Toro Road Rehab (5) 7598 $1,280 $1,047.7 $1,280 $1,047.7 $343 $343   1/2013 6/25/13 12/09/14 

163 12 ORA City of Laguna 
Niguel La Paz Road Rehab (5) 7577 $826 $846.1 $826 $846.1 $413 $413   3/2013 9/23/13 12/16/13 

164 12 ORA City of Laguna 
Woods El Toro Rd Reconstruction (5) 7616 $591 $637.1 $591 $637.1 $293 $293   3/2013 8/21/13 8/20/14 

165 12 ORA City of La Habra Idaho St Pavement Rehab (5) 7603 $492 $440.5 $492 $440.5 $246 $221  $25 3/2013 3/18/13 07/01/13 
166 12 ORA City of La Palma La Palma Ave Rehab – Valley View /WCL (5) 7576 $676 $824.8 $636 $784.8 $318 $318   3/2013 6/04/13 3/04/14 
167 12 ORA City of Lake Forest Lake Forest & Rockfield Resurface (5) 7578 $1,035 $868.8 $1,035 $868.8 $479 $430  $49 3/2013 7/29/13 11/19/13 
168 12 ORA City of LosAlamitos Business Area Street Improvement (5) 7617 $636 $627.5 $636 $627.5 $318 $314  $4 3/2013 5/21/13 9/06/13 

169 12 ORA City of Mission 
Viejo Jeronimo Rd Resurface (5) 7597 $1,378 $1,476.1 $1,278 $1,417.1 $574 $574   12/2012 4/30/13 12/02/13 

170 12 ORA City of Newport 
Beach Balboa Blvd & Channel Rd (5) 7593 $1,586 $1,593.8 $1,386 $1,393.8 $693 $674  $19 1/2013 3/18/13 7/03/13 

171 12 ORA City of Orange Jamboree Rd Rehab (5) 7591 $2,112 $2,158.1 $2,072 $2,118.1 $1,036 $1,036   3/2013 5/28/13 3/20/14 
172 12 ORA City of Placentia Rose Drive and Yorba Linda Blvd Int (5) 7599 $300 $147.4 $300 $147.4 $95 $74  $21 1/2013 4/16/13 11/01/13 
173 12 ORA City of Placentia Valencia Ave Rehab (5) 7600 $636 $642.3 $636 $642.3 $318 $318   1/2013 5/07/13 11/05/13 

174 12 ORA City of Rancho 
Santa Margarita Santa Margarita Parkway Rehab (5) 7606 $600 $432.4 $535 $367.7 $99 $99   1/2013 4/10/13 5/30/13 

175 12 ORA City of Rancho 
Santa Margarita FY 12/13 Residential Rehab (5) 7607 $500 $494.3 $480 $488.8 $216 $216   1/2013 2/27/13 6/04/13 

176 12 ORA City of San 
Clemente Camino De Los Mares Rehab (5) 7602 $1,400 $941.2 $1,400 $941.2 $318 $318   3/2013 8/20/13 4/15/14 

177 12 ORA City of San Juan 
Capistrano Local Street Rehab (5) 7592 $804 $1,401.4 $804 $1,401.4 $318 $318   3/2013 9/3/13 8/5/14 

178 12 ORA City of Santa Ana Broadway & McFadden Rehab (5) 7601 $3,765 $3,932.7 $3,765 $3,932.7 $1,551 $1,551   3/2013 8/05/13 11/24/14 
179 12 ORA City of Seal Beach Arterial and Local Street Rehab (5) 7596 $655 $682.3 $655 $682.3 $318 $318   3/2013 6/13/13 8/12/13 
180 12 ORA City of Stanton Citywide Street Rehab (5) 7590  $817 $816.8 $817 $816.8 $318 $318   3/2013 3/25/13 5/28/13 
181 12 ORA City of Tustin Irvine Blvd & McFadden Ave Rehab (5) 7586 $913 $920.7 $913 $920.7 $358 $358   3/2013 8/20/13 9/02/14 
182 12 ORA City of Tustin Newport Ave Bicycle Trail (5) 7587 $450 $690 $$400 $628.6 $200 $200   3/2013 8/20/13 7/15/14 
183 12 ORA City of Tustin Enderle Cntr & Vandenberg Intersection (5) 7588 $145 $231.2 $70 $192.1 $35 $35   3/2013 8/20/13 9/02/14 
184 12 ORA City of Westminster Brookhurst Street Improvement (5) 7589 $1,212 $1,220.7 $1,212 $1,220.7 $520 $520   3.2013 8/28/13 4/09/14 
185 12 ORA City of Yorba Linda Yorba Linda Blvd Rehab (5) 7595 $761 $515.8 $674 $428.8 $336 $214  $112 1/2013 6/22/13 8/27/13 

Total Completed Formula SLPP  $1.17B $1.16B $1.01B $1.1B $241M $233.8M $22K $7.3M    



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B 
 State-Local Partnership Program 
 
 Page 14 of 19 

SLPP Closeout Corrective Actions – Formula Projects 
 

Project 4: Oakland Airport Connector  
Agency has been fully reimbursed for the SLPP funds.  Waiting for final documentation.  
 
Project 14: Street Resurfacing  
Agency has partially invoiced.  They are waiting for a claim to process before submitting final 
invoice and final documentation.   
 
Project 15: Road Rehab  
Agency has submitted a FDR but they have not yet submitted an invoice.  They are waiting 
for a change order before submitting final invoice and final documentation. 
 
Project 20: Kings Canyon Expressway  
FDR has not yet been submitted.  There is a discrepancy in the amount of SLPP funds that 
have been reimbursed.   
 
Project 22: LA San Fernando Valley Transit Extension  
Agency has been fully reimbursed for the SLPP funds.  They are working on the final 
documentation for the FDR. 
 
Project 33: I-15 Ranchero Road  
Agency has submitted the FDR, waiting for final invoice and final payment.  
 
Project 44: Brookhurst Street Widening  
Agency has submitted a partial invoice but not a final invoice yet.  Waiting for final paperwork 
and the FDR for this project. 
 
Project 45: Harbor Boulevard and Adams Avenue  
Agency has submitted a partial invoice but not a final invoice yet.  Waiting for final paperwork 
and the FDR for this project. 
 
Project 47: Bristol Street Widening  
Agency has not yet submitted an invoice for this project. They have been notified and will be 
submitting the invoice and completing the FDR.   
 
Project 48: Street Rehab  
Draft FDR was submitted to the agency.  The agency has not submitted an invoice for the 
SLPP funds yet.  

 
 

SLPP Corrective Actions – Formula Projects 
 
Project 9: Doyle Drive  
Supplemental funds for construction capital and support are needed to complete the 
landscaping commitment in the Presidio.   

 
SLPP Updates – Formula Projects 

 
There are no SLPP Formula project updates this quarter.



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B  State-Local Partnership Program 
  Page 15 of 19 

 
Competitive Projects -  Status and Detail: Scope Budget and Schedule 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 

C
O

U
N

TY
/ 

A
ge

nc
y 

AGENCY 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
ID

 

PROJECT NAME/ 
(SLPP cycle) 

TO
TA

L 
PR

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

TO
TA

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

C
O

ST
 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

TO
TA

L 
SL

PP
 

FU
N

D
S 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 
 B

EG
IN

 C
O

N
ST

/ 
A

W
A

R
D

 D
A

TE
 

D
A

TE
 O

F 
A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
%

 C
O

M
PL

ET
E 

D
A

TE
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
C

O
M

PL
ET

ED
 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 
A

W
A

R
D

ED
 

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 B

U
T 

N
O

T 
A

W
A

R
D

ED
 

 
SC

O
PE

 

B
U

D
G

ET
 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

186 3 ED El Dorado Cnty 7527 Pleasant Valley Rd/ Patterson Dr. (4) $4,107 $2,442 $600 10/2013 6/2013 100% 4/2015 X      

187 3 ED El Dorado Cnty 7526 Silva Valley Parkway / US 50 IC (4) $52,323 $38,200 $1,000 9/2013 1/2013 75%  X      

188 3 PLA Placer County 7621 Kings Beach Commercial Core Imp (5) $45,875 $33,025 $1,000 12/2013 6/2013 100% 7/2016 X      

189 3 PLA Placer County 7619 Auburn / Folsom Rd Widen, North Ph (5) $7,770 $6,670 $1,000 9/2013 6/2013 99%  X      

190 3 SAC Sac RT 7674 Cosumnes River College Transit Station (5) $89,822 $89,822 $1,000 7/2013 5/2013 100% 3/2017 X      

191 4 CC 
Contra Costa 
Transportation
Authority 

 7524 I-680 Auxiliary Lane Project (4) $33,170 $25,140 $1,000 12/2012 8/2012 100% 12/2014 X      

192 5 SLO San Luis Obispo 
County 7623 Willow Rd Extension Mitigation (5) $750 $750 $375 3/2013 3/2013 100% 3/2017 X      

193 8 RIV City of  
Moreno Valley 7518 SR 60 / Nason St OC (4) $17,130 $15,030 $1,000 9/2012 5/2012 98%  X      

194 8 SBD City of Fontana 7471 I-15 / Duncan Canyon IC (3,4) $31,752 $24,414 $1,972 10/2012 6/2012 
6/2012 99%  X      

195 8 SBD City of Highland 7520 SR 210 / Greenspot Rd (4,5) $9,047 $8,399 $1,886 12/2012 
6/2012 
3/2013 
6/2013 

100% 10/2016 
 X      

196 8 SBD City of Highland 7632 Greenspot Rd Bridge at Santa Ana River (5) $13,534 $13,534 $1,000 11/2013 5/2013 100% 4/2016 X      

197 8 SBD City of Highland 7631 5th Street Corridor Improvements (5) $3,795 $3,795 $1,000 11/2013 6/2013 100% 1/2017 X      

198 8 SBD City of Highland 7690 Baseline Greenspot Traffic Safety (5) $974 $974 $393 11/2013 6/2013 100% 10/2015 X      

199 8 SBD City of Rancho 
Cucamonga 7635 I-15 Baseline Rd Interchange  

Improvements (5) $50,883 $37,983 $1,000 4/2014 6/2013 96%  X      

200 8 SBD City of Redlands 7634 Redlands Blvd/Alabama St Int Improv (5) $5,581 $5,581 $1,000 11/2013 6/2013 100% 4/2016 X      

Totals $366.5M $305.8M $15.2M           

 
 
 

 Project is on time, on budget, or within scope. 
 Schedule, scope and/or budget is unavailable, or needs further action.  See Corrective Actions. 
 Project Closeout is delayed by 6 months or longer.  See Corrective Actions. 
 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B  State-Local Partnership Program 
  Page 16 of 19 

  Competitive Projects - Completed 

 
R

B
E

N
U

M
C

T 
EJ

R
O

P

 T
C

R
I

TS
D

I

 Y
N

C
E

A
G

 / Y
U

N
T

C
O

AGENCY PROJECT NAME/ 
(SLPP Cycle) 

A
L   TT S

OT C
O

D
 

E C
T 00

0 

V E $1
,

R
O J  X

P R
O

A
P P

  
A

L TST
O C

O
T 

C
T 00

0 

U
A

L
E $1

,
J  

A
C

T X
R

O
P

A
L    T T

O S
T

D
 C
O

 00
0 

E TV $1
,

N
S

R
O  X

P C
O

A
P

A
L   T

T S
O T C
O

U
A

L  00
0 

T $1
,

N
S  

A
C

T X
C

O

PP
 

SL  
ED

 
V

O U
N

D
S 00
0 

$1
,

PP
R F X 

A

 P PL  
S 

U
A

L
U

N
D

S 00
0 

$1
,

A
C

T F  X

  
D S E

C
A

T G
N

VI 00
0 

O A
L S

-A
L  $1

,
PP

 X

D
E LS

   
D S E

 
N

 C
A

T G
N

VI

N
O O A 00

0 

L S
-A

L  $1
,

PP X

D
E LS

 
 

N
 

OI
C

A
T  E

O D
A

T
L

A
L

 T
N

S  E
C

O
D

A
T

  
U

A
L

A
R

T
A

C
T TS

 T
N

S  E
C

O
 D
A

T
U

A
L

N
D

 
A

C
T E

201 3 SAC City of  
Elk Grove Franklin / Elk Grove (1) 7397 $4,015 $3,103.4 $1,976 $1,064.4 $988 $533 $455  1/2010 4/01/10 12/08/10 

202 3 SAC City of  
Elk Grove Waterman / Grant Line Lane (1) 7398 $4,294 $3,841.7 $3,703 $3,250.9 $1,000 $1,000   1/2010 7/14/10 1/13/12 

203 3 ED El Dorado 
County Silva Valley Parkway Widening (2) 7414 $2,735 $1,164 $1,985 $730.7 $993 $365 $628  4/2010 10/29/10 4/13/12 

204 3 ED El Dorado 
County 

Durock Rd / Business Dr. Intersection 
(2) 7413 $1,740 $2,046.9 $1,440 $1,294.8 $710 $648 $62  4/2010 8/24/10 9/13/11 

205 3 ED El Dorado 
County 

White Rock Road Widening  & Signal 
(2) 7415 $1,132 $1,322.1 $1000 $995.1 $500 $498 $2  4/2010 10/29/10 4/13/12 

206 3 ED City of 
Placerville Point View Drive (1) 7402 $3,160 $2,399.5 $2,455 $1,674.5 $750 $750   1/2010 6/01/11 1/10/12 

207 3 PLA Placer County Tahoe City Transit (1) 7487 $7,342 $7,342 $5,808 $5,808 $226 $226   1/2010 6/29/10 10/29/12 
208 3 PLA City of Lincoln Nicolaus Road Widening (4) 7525 $1,578 $1,648 $1,516 $1,450 $758 $725  $33 6/2012 8/01/12 4/30/13 
209 3 PLA City of Lincoln Nelson Lane Improvements (5) 7620 $1,400 $7,037.6 $1,200 $6,582.7 $600 $600   6/2013 4/10/14 3/10/15 

210 3 PLA City of 
Roseville Blue Oaks Blvd Widening (5) 7622 $3,950 $3,741.9 $3,800 $3,366.3 $1,000 $1,000   6/2013 10/16/13 2/04/15 

211 3 PLA City of 
Roseville Fiddyment Road Widening (4) 7529 $3,660 $2,877 $3,100 $2,616.6 $1,000 $1,000   1/2012 5/31/12 4/17/13 

212 3 SAC City of Elk 
Grove 

Elk Grove-Florin Rd/ E Stockton Blvd 
(5) 7689 $1,108 $1,227.9 $838 $938.2 $419 $419   6/2013 10/28/13 3/11/15 

213 3 YOL City of West 
Sacramento 

Tower Bridge Gateway - East Phase (2) 
7425 $6,488 $6,345.2 $6,488 $6,345.2 $1,000 $1,000   1/2011 9/30/10 1/27/12 

214 5 SLO San Luis 
Obispo County Willow Road Extension (1) 7409 $6,500 $4,866.8 $6,500 $4,866.8 $1,000 $1,000   1/2010 6/14/10 8/09/11 

215 5 SLO San Luis 
Obispo County 

Willow Road Extension Phase II (2) 
7423 $27,821 $16,878.8 $27,821 $16,878.8 $1,000 $1,000   1/2011 3/21/11 9/22/15 

216 5 SLO San Luis 
Obispo County Los Osos Valley Road (4) 7523 $600 $232.9 $600 $232.9 $174 $117  $57 5/2013 9/24/13 2/04/14 

217 5 SB City of Goleta Fairview/Berkeley Traffic Signal (2) 
7417 $315 $223.1 $300 $203.3 $150 $102 $48  4/2010 2/07/11 4/14/11 

218 5 SB City of Goleta Los Carneros/Calle Roundabout (3) 
7478 $2,218 $1,631.6 $1,285 $1,319.4 $335 $335   10/2011 3/01/12 11/15/13 

219 5 SB County of 
Santa Barbara 

Union Valley Parkway / Bradley Road 
Intersection (2) 7412 $1,278 $572.76 $1,100 $530.69 $550 $266 $284  4/2010 6/28/10 11/01/10 

220 6 FRE City of Clovis Shaw Avenue Improvement (3) 7468 $569 $493.7 $485 $410 $243 $205 $38  10/2011 04/09/12 8/07/12 

221 6 FRE City of Clovis DeWolf / Nees Street Improvement (3) 
7469 $1,374 $1,490.6 $759 $575.4 $379 $282 $97  10/2011 4/09/12 10/08/12 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

  Competitive Projects - Completed 

Proposition 1B  State-Local Partnership Program 
  Page 17 of 19 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 

C
O

U
N

TY
 / 

A
G

EN
C

Y 

AGENCY PROJECT NAME/ 
(SLPP Cycle) 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
TO

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

 C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
C

TU
A

L 
TO

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

 C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 S
LP

P 
FU

N
D

S 
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
SL

PP
 

FU
N

D
S 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

D
E-

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 

SL
PP

 S
A

VI
N

G
S 

 
X 

$1
,0

00
 

N
O

N
  

D
E-

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
  

SL
PP

 S
A

VI
N

G
S 

 
X$

1,
00

0 

 
A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
  

D
A

TE
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

ST
A

R
T 

D
A

TE
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

EN
D

 D
A

TE
 

222 6 FRE City of Clovis Bullard/ Locan (3) 7466 $860 $781.7 $730 $651.2 $315 $315   10/2011 8/01/12 1/22/13 
223 6 FRE City of Fresno Traffic Sig Shields/Temperance(5) 7670 $445 $339.9 $430 $325.4 $215 $159  $56 6/2013 6/05/14 3/17/15 
224 6 FRE City of Fresno Traffic Sig Audubon/Cole (5) 7672 $377 $327.3 $362 $318.6 $181 $151  $30 6/2013 4/03/14 7/08/15 

225 6 KER City of 
Bakersfield Mohawk Street Extension (5) 7626 $2,393 $3,416.8 $2,028 $3,051.7 $1,000 $1,000   3/2013 9/11/13 6/6/14 

226 6 KER City of 
Bakersfield 

Hageman Road – Install and Sync 
Signals (5) 7676 $450 $553.5 $450 $553.5 $225 $225   6/2013 11/20/13 7/24/14 

227 6 KER City of 
Bakersfield Hosking Ave Widening (5) 7677 $872 $815.2 $872 $815.2 $436 $408  $28 6/2013 11/20/13 5/23/14 

228 6 KIN City of Hanford Greenfield Avenue  Extension (1) 7399 $895 $639.9 $825 $608.9 $250 $185 $65  1/2010 8/1/10 6/07/11 
229 6 KIN City of Hanford 12th Ave Widening (1) 7400 $2,370 $2,476.1 $2,150 $2,182.5 $600 $487 $113  1/2010 8/1/10 6/07/11 
230 6 KIN City of Hanford 11th Ave Widening (2) 7411 $1,448 $1,153.6 $1,320 $1,045.4 $500 $396 $104  4/2010 6/28/10 4/05/11 
231 6 KIN City of Hanford 12th Ave Widening/Reconstruct (3) 7470 $3,140 $3,310.5 $2,795 $2,678.9 $750 $750   12/2011 7/30/12 2/08/13 
232 6 KIN City of Hanford 10th Ave Widening (4) 7522 $1,930 $2,225.9 $1,650 $1,988.9 $750 $750   6/2012 2/04/14 9/24/14 
233 6 KIN City of Hanford Campus Dr / UPRR Crossing (5) 7627 $740 $827.5 $640 $751 $320 $320   6/2013 12/3/13 9/3/14 

234 7 LA City of 
Lancaster 25th Street East Alignment (5) 7665 $722 $489.9 $722 $489.9 $361 $244  $117 6/2013 12/10/13 1/12/16 

235 8 RIV Town of Apple 
Valley Kiowa Road Widening (5) 7629 $640 $663.8 $640 $663.8 $320 $320   1/2013 6/25/13 12/16/13 

236 8 RIV City of Indio Golf Center Parkway Rehab (2) 7418 $3,400 $2,426 $3,000 $2,026 $433 $433   4/2010 2/22/10 7/12/10 

237 8 RIV City of 
 Moreno Valley Cactus Ave Improvements (2) 7439 $6,350 $4,926 $5,500 $4,076 $1,000 $1,000   1/2011 3/13/12 5/27/13 

238 8 RIV City of Moreno 
Valley 

Cactus Ave Widening EB 3rd Lane (5) 
7628 $1,515 $1,558.8 $1,120 $1,193.8 $560 $549  $11 5/2013 10/08/13 8/17/14 

239 8 RIV City of Moreno 
Valley Perris Blvd Improvements (5) 7679 $6,000 $5,730.4 $6,000 $5,730.4 $1,000 $955  $45 6/2013 5/13/14 12/21/15 

240 8 RIV City of Murrieta 
I-15 Los Alamos Rd OC (5) 7636 
(Project has Formula Funds also, project 
totals are shown in Formula Chart) 

    $1,000 $1,000   10/2015 4/1/13 8/18/15 

241 8 RIV City of 
Riverside Route 91 Auxiliary Lane (2) 7426 $3,100 $2,267 $2,746 $1,913.1 $1,000 $957 $43  1/2011 3/21/11 7/31/11 

242 8 RIV Riverside Cnty Magnolia Ave and Neece St (2) 7435 $781 $903.1 $620 $665.9 $150 $150   10/2011 6/25/12 11/05/12 
243 8 RIV Riverside Cnty I-15 Indian Truck Trail IC (3) 7480 $9,100 $10,343 $6,300 $7,775.6 $1,000 $1,000   10/2011 9/27/11 3/18/14 

244 8 SBD Town of Apple 
Valley Bear Valley / Deep Creek Rd (3) 7473 $184 $175.1 $184 $175.1 $92 $88 $4  10/2011 8/15/11 11/30/11 

245 8 SBD City of Chino Signal Interconnect (5) 7630 $900 $776.7 $900 $776.7 $450 $389  $61 6/2013 12/03/13 12/16/14 



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B  State-Local Partnership Program 
  Page 18 of 19 

  Competitive Projects - Completed 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
N

U
M

B
ER

 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 

C
O

U
N

TY
 / 

A
G

EN
C

Y 

AGENCY PROJECT NAME/ 
(SLPP Cycle) 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
TO

TA
L 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
C

O
ST

  
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 T
O

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

 C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
C

TU
A

L 
TO

TA
L 

C
O

N
ST

 C
O

ST
  

X 
$1

,0
00

 

A
PP

R
O

VE
D

 S
LP

P 
FU

N
D

S 
X 

$1
,0

00
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
SL

PP
 

FU
N

D
S 

X 
$1

,0
00

 

D
E-

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
 

SL
PP

 S
A

VI
N

G
S 

 
X 

$1
,0

00
 

N
O

N
  

D
E-

A
LL

O
C

A
TE

D
  

SL
PP

 S
A

VI
N

G
S 

 
X$

1,
00

0 

 
A

LL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
  

D
A

TE
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

ST
A

R
T 

D
A

TE
 

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
 

EN
D

 D
A

TE
 

246 8 SBD City of 
Hesperia Ranchero Rd Grade Sep (3) 7481 $30, 845 $31,646.9 $25,000 $27,210.1 $1,000 $1,000   3/2011 8/31/11 9/30/13 

247 8 SBD City of 
Montclair Monte Vista Ave Widening (5) 7633 $663 $522.6 $360 $461.8 $180 $180   5/2013 4/07/14 9/29/14 

248 8 SBD City of Upland Foothill Blvd (Route 66) (3) 7479 $2,100 $5,159 $2,100 $5,159 $1,000 $1,000   1/2012 7/09/12 8/12/13 
249 10 AMA Amador Cnty  Mission Blvd Gap (1) 7404 $1,955 $1,262.8 $1,600 $845.6 $800 $423 $377  1/2010 4/19/10 1/27/11 

250 10 AMA Amador Count 
Transp. Comm 

SR 104 / Prospect Drive Relocation (3) 
7465 $2,132 $2,296.3 $1,771 $1,935.3 $885 $885   10/2011 6/18/12 5/31/13 

251 10 MER City of Merced Parsons Avenue (1) 7410 $2,319 $2,261.9 $1,590 $2,116.3 $1,000 $1,000   4/2010 09/20/10 11/11/11 
252 10 MER City of Merced Parsons Ave/Ada Givens Gap (3) 7482 $1,650 $1,274 $800 $825 $400 $400   10/2011 5/01/12 11/17/12 
253 10 MER City of Merced Yosemite Ave Reconstruction (2) 7428 $2,100 $2,114 $1,850 $2,007 $1,000 $1,000   1/2011 1/10/12 11/29/12 
254 10 MER City of Merced Highway 59 / Cooper Avenue (1) 7419 $5,020 $3,307 $2,300 $2,077 $1,000 $1,000   1/2011 8/08/11 12/31/12 

255 11 SD San Diego 
County 

South Santa Fe Ave North 
Reconstruction (1) 7403 $29,652 $31,267.4 $21,387 $23,751.4 $1,000 $1,000   4/2010 4/01/10 3/01/13 

256 12 ORA City of Anaheim Katella Ave Widening (5) 7579 $7,300 $7,195.6 $7,300 $7,195.6 $1,000 $1,000   6/2013 11/19/13 4/30/15 
257 12 ORA City of Anaheim Tustin & La Palma Ave Widen (3) 7476 $6,200 $13,067.7 $4,000 $10,227.8 $1,000 $1,000   6/2013 4/16/13 7/09/15 

Total Completed Competitive SLPP  $193M $219M $186.2M $185.4M $37M $34.2M $2.32M $438K    



California Department of Transportation  FY 2016-17 3rd Quarter Report 
 

Proposition 1B 
 State-Local Partnership Program 
 
 Page 19 of 19 

SLPP Closeout Corrective Actions – Competitive Projects  
 
Project 186: Pleasant Valley Rd/ Patterson Drive  
Agency reported that construction was complete in April 2015.  Due to potential claims on the 
project, it has not yet been accepted by the County.  Once the project is accepted, the 
agency will complete the closeout documentation.   
 
Project 191: I-680 Auxiliary Lane Project  
Draft FDR has been submitted to the agency.  Waiting for a completed FDR and the Final 
Invoice and documentation to verify the FDR information.  
 
Project 198: Baseline Greenspot Traffic Safety Project  
Agency has not yet invoiced for this project.  A draft FDR was submitted to the agency.  
 
 

SLPP Corrective Actions – Competitive Projects  
 
There are no SLPP Competitive project corrective actions this quarter. 
 

SLPP Updates – Competitive Projects 
 
There are no SLPP Competitive project updates this quarter.  



 
  

Quarterly Report to the 
California Transportation 

Commission 
   

FY 2016-17 
Third Quarter Report 

Traffic Light Synchronization 
Program 

 
 
 
 
 



  
                                                                                       

 
Proposition 1B Traffic  Light  Synchronization Program 

Page 1  
                                                                         

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
           

         
       

      
       

           
        

 
          

           
          

 
 

 
        

 
             
        
          
          
         

       
     

 
              

 
 
 

TRAFFIC LIGHT SYNCHRONIZATION PROGRAM 
PROGRESS REPORT 

BACKGROUND 

The Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006 
(Proposition 1B) was passed by California voters on November 7, 2006 and created the Traffic 
Light Synchronization Program (TLSP). Proposition 1B provides $250 million, upon 
appropriation by the Legislature, for TLSP projects approved by the California Transportation 
Commission (CTC). The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) is required to 
provide quarterly reports to the CTC on the status of progress by the local agencies on 
completing TLSP work funded by the Proposition 1B bond funds. 

The guidelines for the TLSP were adopted on February 13, 2008. The CTC has approved 22 
TLSP projects totaling $147,000,000 for the City of Los Angeles, and 59 additional TLSP 
projects totaling $96,845,933 for agencies other than the City of Los Angeles. 

Program Summary 

TLSP Third Quarter Progress Report for fiscal year 2016-2017. 

The CTC has allocated a total of $243,845,933 to 81 TLSP projects. The City of Los Angeles 
has received allocations for 22 projects, totaling $147,000,000, while agencies other than the 
City of Los Angeles have received allocations for 59 projects, totaling $96,845,933.  Of the 81 
TLSP projects receiving an allocation, 73 have completed construction. The City of Los 
Angeles has completed construction on 16 projects with a total allocation of $121,518,300, 
while agencies other than the City of Los Angeles have completed construction on 57 projects 
with a total allocation of $60,627,528. 

At the close of the Third Quarter ending March 31, 2017, the TLSP program has been fully 
allocated. 



  

                        California Department of Transportation                                                                                                           
 

        FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

       
                                                                                                                                                                                                      

        Page 2  
Proposition 1B Traffic Light Synchronization Program                                                                               

 
       

         
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

   

    
 

  

                  

                   

                           

                      

                      

                  

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

     

       
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

   

    
 

  

                 

         
 

    
    

 
  

    
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
                   

               
               

 
 
 
  

          
      

 
 

Project Status – City of Los Angeles (Active Projects) 

DIST. CO. AGENCY PROJ. ID PROJECT NAME TLSP PROG. 
COST 

TO
TA

L
C

O
N

ST
. C

O
ST

C
U

R
R

EN
T

TL
SP

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

D
A

TE

B
EG

IN
C

O
N

ST
. D

A
TE

EN
D

C
O

N
ST

. D
A

TE

C
O

N
ST

.
PE

R
C

EN
T

C
O

M
PL

ET
E

SC
O

PE

B
U

D
G

ET

SC
H

ED
U

LE

C
LO

SE
O

U
T

R
EP

O
R

T

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 

7 LA Los Angeles 6760 ATCS - Central Business District $748,000 $9,215,000 $0 Oct -16 Dec-16 Mar-18 0    

7 LA Los Angeles 6761 ATCS - Central City East $0 $4,885,000 $0 Oct -16 Aug-16 Aug-17 40    

7 LA Los Angeles 6826 ATCS - Echo Park / Silver Lake Phase 2 $4,076,500 $4,361,900 $2,023,312 Mar-15 Sept -15 Oct-16 95    See pg 6 

7 LA Los Angeles 6763 ATCS - Los Angeles $11,528,500 $15,344,800 $3,254,755 Oct-16 Nov-14 May-16 25    See pg 6 

7 LA Los Angeles 6766 ATCS - West Adams $4,250,800 $4,870,120 $2,191,093 Jun-14 Nov-14 Nov-15 99    See pg 6 

7 LA Los Angeles 6768 ATCS - Wilshire East $4,877,900 $5,597,300 $4,417,739 Feb-14 May-14 May-15 99    See pg 6 

Los Angeles 
Prog Total 

$25,481,700 $44,274,120 $11,886,899 

Project Status – Other Agencies (Active Projects)
	

DIST. CO. AGENCY PROJ. ID PROJECT NAME TLSP PROG. 
COST 

TO
TA

L
C

O
N

ST
. C

O
ST

C
U

R
R

EN
T

TL
SP

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

D
A

TE

B
EG

IN
C

O
N

ST
. D

A
TE

EN
D

C
O

N
ST

. D
A

TE

C
O

N
ST

.
PE

R
C

EN
T

C
O

M
PL

ET
E

SC
O

PE

B
U

D
G

ET

SC
H

ED
U

LE

C
LO

SE
O

U
T

R
EP

O
R

T

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 

4 Ala Alameda CMA** 6744 San Pablo Corridor $18,718,405 $25,618,405 $17,545,857 Jan-11 Jan-11 Oct-17 97    See pg 6 

4 SM 
San Mateo 
C/CAAG** 6805 SMART Corridor Projects $17,500,000 $35,349,000 

$14,978,489 
Sep-12 Dec-09 Mar-16 96    See pg 6 

Agencies other than 
City of Los Angeles 
Prog Total 

$36,218,405 $60,967,405 $13,524,346 

* *Note: Projects for the Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA), the City of San Jose, the City/County 
Association of Governments of San Mateo County (San Mateo C/CAG), and Alameda County Congestion 
Management Agency (CMA) fall under several categories, as the projects have been phased or segmented. 

 Project is on time, on budget, or within scope. 
 Issue has been identified. 



            California Department of Transportation                                                                                                                 
 

              FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

       
                                                                                                                                                                                                    

        
Proposition 1B Traffic Light Synchronization Program 

Page 3  
                                                                                

 
       

       
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

    
 

  

                        

                       

                        

                    

               

                     

                

                   

                   

                 

                

                 

                

                

                  

                  

 
 

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
                   

               
             

 
 
 
 
 

 Project  is  on  time,  on budget,  or  within scope.  

       
 
 

Project Status – City of Los Angeles (Completed Projects) 

DIST. CO. AGENCY PROJ. ID PROJECT NAME TLSP PROG. 
COST 

TO
TA

L
C

O
N

ST
. C

O
ST

C
U

R
R

EN
T

TL
SP

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

D
A

TE

B
EG

IN
C

O
N

ST
. D

A
TE

EN
D

C
O

N
ST

. D
A

TE

SC
O

PE

B
U

D
G

ET

SC
H

ED
U

LE

C
LO

SE
O

U
T

R
EP

O
R

T

C
O

M
M

E N
TS

 

7 LA Los Angeles 6762 ATCS - Echo Park / Silver Lake $3,215,000 $3,480,000 $3,215,000 Dec-08 Jul-09 Aug-12    
  


7 LA Los Angeles 6764 ATCS - Santa Monica Fwy Corridor Phase 1 $6,515,500 $7,507,800 $4,155,329 Jun-12 Aug-12 Sep-15     See pg 7 

7 LA Los Angeles 6765 ATCS - Santa Monica Fwy Corridor Phase 2 $6,515,500 $7,507,800 $421,044 Dec-13 Jan-14 Jan-15     See pg 7 

7 LA Los Angeles 6767 ATCS - Westwood / West Los Angeles $3,484,200 $4,009,200 $2,531,994 Jun-12 Jan-12 Feb-15     See pg 7 

7 LA Los Angeles 6769 ATSAC - Canoga Park $10,316,400 $11,031,100 $9,051,395 Jan-11 Jul-11 Apr-14     

7 LA Los Angeles 6770 ATSAC - Canoga Park Phase 2 $9,228,900 $9,943,600 $8,899,031 Jan-11 Jun-11 Jul-14     

7 LA Los Angeles 6771 ATSAC – Foothill $8,802,900 $9,425,400 $8,615,317 Oct-11 Jul-11 Jul-14    

7 LA Los Angeles 6772 ATSAC - Harbor - Gateway 2 $7,899,000 $8,891,000 $7,899,000 Apr-10 Mar-11 Apr-14    
  


7 LA Los Angeles 6773 ATSAC - Pacific Palisades / Canyons $6,922,200 $7,548,300 $6,922,156 Jan-11 Jul-11 Jul-14     . 

7 LA Los Angeles 6774 ATSAC - Platt Ranch $4,358,600 $4,905,000 $4,358,000 May-09 Dec-09 Jan-13    
  


7 LA Los Angeles 6775 ATSAC - Reseda $8,506,300 $9,333,000 $8,506,300 Oct-08 Jan-09 Feb-12    
  


7 LA Los Angeles 6776 ATSAC - Reseda Phase 2 $7,221,000 $7,898,000 $7,220,700 Jan-10 Jul-10 Aug-13  
  

  


7 LA Los Angeles 6777 ATSAC - San Pedro $8,911,000 $9,802,000 $8,911,000 May-09 Sep-09 Oct-12    
 


7 LA Los Angeles 6778 ATSAC - Wilmington $11,073,000 $12,319,700 $10,411,479 Jan-11 Jul-11 Apr-14    

7 LA Los Angeles 6779 ATSAC - Coliseum / Florence $8,107,000 $9,007,500 $6,611,901 Oct-11 Jul-11 Jul-14    

7 LA Los Angeles 6780 ATSAC - Coliseum / Florence Phase 2 $10,441,800 $11,342,300 $8,702,743 Oct-11 Jul-11 Jul-14    

Los Angeles 
Prog Total 

$121,518,300 $133,951,700 $106,432,389 

* *Note: Projects for the Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA), the City of San Jose, the City/County 
Association of Governments of San Mateo County (San Mateo C/CAG), and Alameda County Congestion 
Management Agency (CMA) fall under several categories, as the projects have been phased or segmented. 

 
 Issue  has  been identified.  
 Closeout report is being reviewed. 



              
 
California Department of Transportation                                                                                                                             FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

       
                                                                                                                                                                                                

        Page 4  
Proposition 1B Traffic Light Synchronization Program                                                                                     

 
      

       
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

    
 

  

               

                 

                

              
             

             

             

                
              
              
              
              
               
              
             

  
 
         

 
      

           
 
      

               

                
              
             
               
               

         
 
      

  

                 
                 
               
               
                
                 
               

        
 
    

    

                
                
                      
               
               
                

Project Status – Other Agencies (Completed Projects) 

DIST. CO. AGENCY PROJ. ID PROJECT NAME TLSP PROG. 
COST 

TO
TA

L
C

O
N

ST
. C

O
ST

C
U

R
R

EN
T

TL
SP

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

D
A

TE

B
EG

IN
C

O
N

ST
. D

A
TE

EN
D

C
O

N
ST

. D
A

TE

SC
O

PE

B
U

D
G

ET

SC
H

ED
U

LE

C
LO

SE
O

U
T

R
EP

O
R

T

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 

3 Pla Roseville 6794 East ITS Coordination $912,414 $1,013,456 $912,414 Sep-08 Jun-09 Dec-09 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 


3 Sac Citrus Heights 6745 TLSP Phase II Greenback Lane $180,000 $238,000 $180,000 Sep-08 Jul-08 Nov-08    

3 Sac Citrus Heights 6746 TLSP Phase III Antelope Road $102,000 $124,000 $102,000 Apr-10 Sep-10 Apr-11    

3 Sac Rancho Cordova 6792 Folsom Boulevard $180,000 $460,000 $180,000 May-09 Sep-09 Dec-09    

3 Sac Sacramento 6795 TLSP $2,862,000 $4,072,000 $2,862,000 Jan-10 Jun-10 May-11    

3 Sac 
Sacramento 
County 6796 Florin Road $401,000 $552,000 $401,000 Dec-08 Jun-09 Apr-10    

 


3 Sac 
Sacramento 
County 6797 Madison Avenue $142,000 $652,000 $142,000 Aug-08 Sep-08 Feb-09    

 


4 SF SFMTA 6800 Franklin, Gough & Polk Streets $5,110,000 $12,020,000 $5,110,000 Oct-08 Jan-10 Dec-13    

4 Ala Alameda County 6743 Redwood Road $124,000 $159,000 $120,542 May-09 Mar-10 Sep-10    
4 Ala San Leandro 6802 ATMS Expansion $350,000 $558,000 $350,000 Oct-08 Jul-09 Jun-11    
4 CC San Ramon 6806 Bollinger Canyon $475,000 $739,000 $474,398 Jan10 Sep-09 Mar-10    
4 CC San Ramon 6807 Crow Canyon $310,000 $435,000 $310,000 Jan-10 Sep-09 Mar-10    

4 CC Walnut Creek 6824 Ygnacio Valley Road Corridor $1,489,000 $2,139,000 $1,460,594 Dec-08 Jun-09 Nov-10    

4 Mrn Marin County 6781 Sir Francis Drake Boulevard $208,000 $260,000 $199,639 Sep-08 May-09 Dec-09     
4 SCl San Jose** 6801 TLSP $15,000,000 $20,000,000 $15,000,000 Jan-10 Jan-09 Jun-13    

4 SCl 
Santa Clara 
County 6814 County Expressway TDCS for TLSP $900,000 $1,030,000 $900,000 May-10 Oct-10 Nov-11    

 


4 Son Santa Rosa 6816 Steele Lane / Guerneville $1,100,000 $1,600,000 $1,099,647 Aug-08 Aug-08 Sep-09    
  


5 SCr Watsonville 6825 Signal Corridor Upgrade $120,000 $180,000 $96,973 Apr-10 Jun-10 Apr-13    

6 Fre Fresno 6751 Clovis Avenue $2,100,000 $3,270,733 $1,958,569 Apr-10 Feb-11 Oct-11    

6 Fre Fresno 6752 Shaw Avenue $2,100,000 $3,165,800 $1,686,289 Oct-11 Sep-12 Jun-13    
6 Kin Hanford 6757 12th Avenue $76,126 $173,408 $70,430 Sep-08 Dec-09 Feb-10    
7 LA Culver City 6749 Citywide TLSP $199,224 $249,030 $199,224 Jan-10 Apr-10 May-11    

7 LA Glendale 6754 Brand Boulevard $850,000 $1,301,000 $823,073 Jan-12 Jul-12 Mar-13     See pg 7 

7 LA Glendale 6755 Colorado Street / San Fernando Road $523,000 $820,000 $501,619 Jan-12 Jul-12 Mar-13 
  

 


 


See pg 7 

7 LA Glendale 6756 Glendale Avenue / Verdugo Road $1,658,000 $2,531,000 $1,434,984 Jan-12 Jul-12 Mar-13     See pg 7 
7 LA Pasadena 6785 Del Mar Boulevard $138,000 $172,000 $138,000 Jan-12 Apr-12 Apr-13     See pg 7 
7 LA Pasadena 6787 Hill Avenue $66,000 $83,000 66,000 Jan-12 Apr-12 Apr-13     See pg 7 
7 LA Pasadena 6789 Orange Grove Boulevard $188,000 $235,000 $188,000 Jan-12 Apr-12 Apr-13     See pg 7 
7 LA Pasadena 6784 California Boulevard $68,000 $76,000 $56,000 Jan-12 Apr-12 Apr-13     See pg 7 
7 LA Pasadena 6788 Los Robles Avenue $107,000 $134,000 $100,000 Jan-12 Apr-12 Apr-13     See pg 7 
7 LA Pasadena 6791 Sierra Madre Boulevard $110,000 $138,000 $104,000 Jan-12 Apr-12 Aug-13     See pg 7 

7 LA Compton 6747 Rosecrans Avenue $682,734 $944,176 $611,361 Apr-10 Feb-11 Oct-12   
  See pg 7 

7 LA Inglewood 6758 La Brea Avenue $426,000 $606,000 $388,228 Aug-13 Aug-13 Jan-14     See pg 7 
7 LA Santa Clarita 6815 Advanced System Detection Expansion $345,079 $414,111 $345,079 Dec-08 Oct-09 Jan-10    
8 Riv Murrieta 6782 Murrieta Hot Springs Road $335,387 $470,125 $335,387 Oct-08 Aug-09 Dec-10    
8 Riv Corona 6748 TLSP ATMS Phase II $4,488,000 $5,511,000 $4,487,493 Oct-08 Jun-09 Sep-11    
8 Riv Temecula 6819 Citywide Traffic Signal Synchronization $515,000 $618,000 $515,000 Apr-10 Sep-10 Mar-11    
8 SBd SANBAG 6808 TLSP Tier 3 & 4 $1,537,041 $6,256,105 $1,537,041 Jan-11 Dec-10 Jun-12    



            California Department of Transportation                                                                                                               
 

                FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

       
                                                                                                                                                                                                           

        
Proposition 1B Traffic Light Synchronization Program 

Page 5  
                                                                         

 

       
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

    
 

  

DIST. CO. AGENCY PROJ. ID PROJECT NAME TLSP PROG. 
COST 

TO
TA

L
C

O
N

ST
. C

O
ST

C
U

R
R

EN
T

TL
SP

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

A
LL

O
C

A
TI

O
N

D
A

TE

B
EG

IN
C

O
N

ST
. D

A
TE

EN
D

C
O

N
ST

. D
A

TE

SC
O

PE

B
U

D
G

ET

SC
H

ED
U

LE

C
LO

SE
O

U
T

R
EP

O
R

T

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 

        
 
      

         
 
        

              
                

  
 

  
    

   
 
      

  
 

       
 
      

             
               

    
 

          
     
      

              

             
             
               
             
             
              
              
              
             
               
               
              
 

                              
   

     

 
  
 

 
 

 
 

 
                  

              
           

                                          
      
       

 
 
 

8 SBd 
Rancho 
Cucamonga 6793 Foothill Boulevard $225,000 $712,250 $225,000 Aug-08 Mar-09 Dec-09    

  


10 SJ Tracy 6820 Grant Line Road $162,830 $217,107 $162,830 May-09 Jan-10 Oct-10 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 


10 SJ Tracy 6821 Tracy Boulevard $111,211 $148,281 $111,211 May-09 Jan-10 Oct-10    
11 SD El Cajon 6750 Main Street $38,956 $38,956 $38,956 May-09 Nov-09 Feb-10    

11 SD 
San Diego 
County 6798 

Bonita Road, Sweetwater Road, 
Briarwood Road $632,494 $1,319,620 $632,494 Aug-08 Sep-09 Oct-10    

11 SD 
San Diego 
County 6799 South Mission Road $78,000 $115,000 $78,000 Aug-08 Sep-09 Oct-10    

11 SD San Marcos 6803 Rancho Santa Fe Road $265,024 $359,696 $263,298 Aug-08 Apr-10 Aug-10    
11 SD San Marcos 6804 San Marcos Boulevard Smart Corridor $549,000 $686,000 $539,597 Aug-08 Dec-08 Jun-11    

11 SD SANDAG 6809 
At-grade Crossing Traffic 
Synchronization $820,000 $1,100,000 $820,000 Oct-08 Oct-08 Dec-12    

11 SD SANDAG 6810 East-West Metro Corridor $1,267,000 $1,417,000 $1,267,000 Oct-08 Jun-10 Jun-11    

11 SD SANDAG 6811 I-15 Corridor $2,162,000 $2,412,000 $2,153,685 Oct-08 Jun-10 Jun-11    

11 SD SANDAG 6812 I-805 Corridor $273,739 $337,908 $273,739 Oct-08 Oct-08 Aug-09    
11 SD SANDAG 6813 Transit Signal Priority $951,000 $2,947,000 $941,775 Oct-08 Nov-08 Nov-12    
11 SD Santee 6817 Magnolia Avenue $93,030 $116,288 $93,030 May-09 Mar-10 May-10    
11 SD Santee 6818 Mission Gorge Road $322,483 $403,104 $322,483 May-09 Feb-10 May-10    
11 SD Vista 6822 North Santa Fe Avenue $155,574 $210,662 $155,574 Aug-08 Oct-08 Jan-09    
11 SD Vista 6823 South Melrose Drive $183,182 $230,534 $183,182 Aug-08 Oct-08 Jan-09    
12 Ora Garden Grove 6753 TMC Upgrade $1,859,000 $4,758,000 $1,859,000 Oct-08 Jun-10 Nov-11    
12 Ora OCTA** 6783 Countywide TLSP $4,000,000 $8,000,000 $3,845,510 Jan-11 Jul-10 Sep-12    
7 LA Long Beach 6759 Long Beach Area TLSP    withdrawn 
7 LA Pasadena 6786 Fair Oaks Avenue    withdrawn 
7 LA Pasadena 6790 San Gabriel Boulevard    withdrawn 

Agencies other than City 
of Los Angeles Prog Total 

$60,627,528 $98,929,350 $59,413,348 

* *Note: Projects for the Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA), the City of San Jose, the City/County 
Association of Governments of San Mateo County (San Mateo C/CAG), and Alameda County Congestion 
Management Agency (CMA) fall under several categories, as the projects have been phased or segmented. 

 Project is on time, on budget, or within scope. 
 Issue has been identified. 
 Closeout report is being reviewed. 



   California Department of Transportation                       
 

              FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

  
                                                                                         

  
Proposition 1B Traffic Light Synchronization Program 

Page 6  
                                                                         

 
  

 
           
       

          
          

   
 

           
          

            
    

         
              
            

      
               

        
            

  
 

           
    

          
        

 
           

    
           

        
 

           
    

           
        

 
          
           
         

          
       

          
   

 
       

         
          

        
    

  

Corrective Actions 

City of Los Angeles – ATCS – Echo Park/Silver Lake Phase 2 (Project ID 6826) 
The agency stated that delays in construction were due to conflicts in the construction 
schedule between multiple projects. The project is behind schedule by 28 months from the 
currently approved schedule. Caltrans has approved all invoices and the agency plans to 
complete construction by December 2018. 

The City of Los Angeles expedited the project by using a series of change orders with an  
existing contractor, instead of advertising and awarding a new contract. This resulted in an  
audit finding that disallowed the $3,215,000 cost of the project. After further review, Caltrans
	
agreed that although the City should have followed the normal award process, the change  
order process was a controlled process, and the work was done through a series of change  
orders to other on-going construction projects. Caltrans reported the finding to the CTC staff in 
quarterly reports to ensure transparency. It was determined the City of Los Angeles had met its
	
obligation for the project, the Director of Caltrans concurred and approved the resolution of the  
audit finding not requiring any financial payback. Approval from the Director of Caltrans was 
required as the audit finding was more than $100,000. Caltrans issued a Corrective Action  
Resolution letter to the City stating the audit finding had been resolved, and no further action  
was required.
	

City of Los Angeles – ATCS – Los Angeles (Project ID 6763) 
The agency stated delays in construction were due to conflicts in the construction schedule  
between multiple projects. The project is behind schedule by 7 months from the currently
	
approved schedule. The agency anticipates completing construction by March 2018.
	

City of Los Angeles – ATCS – West Adams (Project ID 6766)
	
The agency stated delays in construction were due to conflicts in the construction schedule  
between multiple projects. The project is behind schedule by 13 months from the currently
	
approved schedule. The agency anticipates completing construction by May 2018.
	

City of Los Angeles – ATCS - Wilshire East (Project ID 6768) 
The agency stated delays in construction were due to conflicts in the construction schedule  
between multiple projects. The project is behind schedule by 19 months from the currently
	
approved schedule. The agency anticipates completing construction by February 2018.
	

Alameda County Congestion Management Agency – San Pablo Corridor (Project ID 6744)
The project is part of a Corridor Mobility Improvement Account project currently under
construction. At the January 2011 CTC meeting, the agency received approval to split the 
project into 2 projects and 5 segments. The agency stated delays in construction were due to 
conflicts in construction schedule between multiple projects. The project is behind schedule by 
35 months from the currently approved schedule. The agency anticipates completing 
construction by October 2017. 

San Mateo C/CAG – SMART Corridor Projects (Project ID 6805) 
At the May 2012 CTC meeting, the agency received approval to expand the project to include 
additional segments along the corridor. The agency stated delays in construction were due to 
conflicts in construction schedules between multiple projects. The agency anticipates 
completing construction by June 2017. 



   California Department of Transportation                          
 

           FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

  
                                                                                        

 
Proposition 1B Traffic Light Synchronization Program 

Page 7   
                                                                          

 
             

     
     

       
 

             
      
     

       
 

            
     
     

       
 

             
         

         
    

          
        

       
 

            
       

      
          

 
          

       
       

           
 

       
      

       
     

 
       

     
        

         
     

City of Los Angeles – ATCS – Santa Monica Fwy Corridor Phase 1 (Project ID 6764) 
The project completed construction in March 2016. The agency stated delays in construction  
were due to conflicts in the construction schedule between multiple projects. The projected  
submittal for closeout reports is May 2017.
	

City of Los Angeles – ATCS – Santa Monica Fwy Corridor Phase 2 (Project ID 6765)
	
The project completed construction in June 2016. The agency stated delays in construction  
were due to conflicts in the construction schedule between multiple projects. The projected  
submittal for closeout reports is May 2017.
	

City of Los Angeles – ATCS – Westwood/West Los Angeles (Project ID 6767) 
The project completed construction in March 2016. The agency stated delays in construction  
were due to conflicts in the construction schedule between multiple projects. The projected  
submittal for closeout reports is May 2017.
	

City of Glendale – Total of three projects (Project IDs 6754, 6755 & 6756)
The agency received an audit report finding March 2017 for the three projects, and Caltrans is
currently working with the agency to address the finding. The agency stated the projects were 
behind schedule due to the agency’s Information Technology Department requiring a redesign 
of the Communications Master Plan, and reevaluation of the Ethernet switches for the fiber 
optic communications. The projects completed construction in January 2015, and the agency 
is currently working on the closeout reports for the projects. 

City of Pasadena – Total of three projects (Project IDs 6785, 6787 & 6789)
	
The three projects are currently being audited. The projects completed construction in August 
2014. The agency stated the projects were behind schedule due to delays in design  
engineering. The agency is currently working on the closeout reports for the project.
	

City of Pasadena – Total of three projects (Project IDs 6784, 6788, 6791) 
The three projects are currently being audited. The projects completed construction in March  
2016. The agency stated the projects were behind schedule due to delays in design  
engineering. The agency is currently working on the closeout report for the project.
	

City of Compton – Rosecrans Avenue (Project ID 6747) 
The project completed construction June 2016. The agency stated delays in construction were  
due to conflicts in construction schedules between multiple projects. The agency is currently
	
working on the closeout report for the project.
	

City of Inglewood – La Brea Avenue (Project ID 6758) 
The project completed construction in May 2016.  The project was advertised and bids 
received were higher than the funding available. The agency rejected the original bids and 
readvertised the project. The project was awarded March 2015. The agency is currently 
working on the closeout report for the project. 



 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
   

 
 

 

 

 
 

  Quarterly  Report  to the 
  California Transportation 

 
   

FY  2016-17 
	
Third  Quarter Report
	 

Highway Railroad  Crossing
	 
Safety Account 
	

 

Commission 



        
     

 
 

Proposition 1 B  Highway  Railroad Crossing Safety  Account  
Page 1 

 
  

            
             

   

          
           

         
      

 
            

    
 
     

 
 

  
 

         
     

 
           

      
 

        
    

 
            

   
 

           
 
 

 
 

          
         

       
      

California Department of Transportation 

PROGRAM SUMMARY: 
This report is for the Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account (HRCSA) for the third quarter of 
the 2016-17 fiscal years. This report includes the status of the HRCSA 2008, 2010, 2012, 2014, 
and 2016 program. 

The HRCSA program has a total of 38 projects programmed with $250 million of which 
$215,827,000 has been expended, and $243,788,000 has been allocated to 37 projects. Included 
are the administrative costs of $5.0 million. Thirty of the allocated projects have completed 
construction. Two projects are pending the final project delivery report. 

At the close of the third quarter ending March 31, 2017, one project has been closed out and final 
project delivery report has been submitted: 

- Orange County Transportation Authority, Sand Canyon Grade Separation 

FUNDING SUMMARY: 

2008		 Sixteen projects have been allocated in the amount of $116,682,000. The total expenditure is 
$116,036,000. Fifteen projects have completed construction. 

2010		 Eight projects have been allocated in the amount of with $66,035,000. The total expenditure is 
$60,041,000. Six projects have completed construction. 

2012		 Thirteen projects have been allocated in the amount of $42,765,000. The total expenditure is 
$39,446,000. Nine projects have completed construction. 

2014		 One project has been allocated in the amount of $18,306,000. The total expenditure is 
$304,000. 

2016		 One project has been programmed in the amount of $2,706,000. 

BACKGROUND: 

Proposition 1B was passed by California voters on November 7, 2006. Proposition 1B authorized 
$250 million for HRCSA in two parts, $150 million for projects on the Public Utilities Commission 
(PUC) priority list and $100 million for high-priority railroad crossing improvements, including 
grade separation projects. The Guidelines for HRCSA were adopted on March 12, 2008. 



 C alifornia Department  of  Transportation
  

 FY  2016-17,  Third  Quarter  Report  
January  –  March 2017  

     Proposition 1 B Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
Page 2  

 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

    
 
 
 

                    
 

 
 
 
 
         

 
    

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
      

 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
                    

 
  Project  is  on-time, on-budget,  and/or  within scope   Project  behind schedule   Potential  Schedule,  scope or c ost  is  changing,  pending review  and acceptance        No allocation  

 
#P-Project  Number       PY-Program  Year       PT  –  Part      D-District       C-County  S- Scope       B- Budget        Sc  –Schedule         Actual  Beg Const  Approved Baseline Dates  
 
Cmpt  at  *100%:  Projects  are completed  and open to  traffic,  but  need close out  reports.  

OPEN PROJECTS       
(numbers  in thousands)  

#P PY PT D C Applicant Project Name 
Total 
Project Programmed Allocated Expend 

Date 
Allocated 

Approved 
Beg Const 

Actual 
Beg 
Const 

Approved 
End Const Completion S B Sc 

#1 
08 1 7 LA 

City of 
LA 

Riverside Drive GS 
Replacement $60,964 $5,000 $5,000 $4,354 6/30/10 June-11 June-11 Jun-14 93% 

#2 
10 1 4 ALA 

City of 
Fremont Warren Avenue GS $68,782 $9,600 $9,600 $7,738 3/28/12 June-12 June-12 Jun-15 96% 

#3 
10 1 7 LA 

City of 
LA North Spring Street GS $48,766 $5,001 $5,001 $2,731 5/23/12 June-12 May-13 Dec-14 84% 

#4 12 1 4 SM PCJPB San Mateo Bridges GS 
Project, PII $30,000 $9,000 $9,000 $8,864 5/21/14 May-14 Oct-14 May-16 99% 

#5 12 2 7 LA SCRRA Branford Road Grade 
Xing Safety $3,048 $1,325 $1,325 $1,201 12/11/13 March-13 June-14 Aug-13 99% 

#6 12 2 7 LA SCRRA Moorpark Avenue GS 
Safety $5,041 $4,841 $4,841 $3,881 6/25/14 Dec-14 Dec-14 Feb-16 99% 

#7 14 1 7 LA ACE Fullerton Road GS $153,184 $18,306 $18,306 $304 12/10/16 March-16 July-16 Sept-19 10% 

#8 16 1-2 7 LA ACE Durfee Avenue GS $78,381 $2,706 $0 $0 - Oct-17 - Aug-20 0% 

$448,166 $55,779 $53,073 $29,073 



        
    

     

 
 

 
  PY-Program  Year       PT  –  Part     D-District      C-County      *Final  Delivery  Report  (FDR)  Pending*  

 
 
 
           

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
  
 

  
 

 
 
     

  
 

  

      

 
 

  
 
 
      

 
      

 
 

  
 
 
      

  
        

 
 

  
 
 
     

 
 

  
      

 
 

  
 
 
     

  
 

 
      

 
 

  
 
 
  

            

 
 

 
 

 
 
  

     
 

        

 
 

 
 

   
 
  

     
  
 

    
       

 
 

 
 

 
 
  

     
 

 
   

      

 
 

 
 

 
 

     
 
        

 
 

  
 
 

     
  
        

 
 

  
 
 

     
 

 
 
      

 
 

  
 
 

     
 

 

 

      

 
 

  

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17, Third Quarter Report 
January – March 2017 

COMPLETED  PROJECT  OPERATIONAL/FINAL  REPORT  SUBMITTED 
(numbers  in thousands)  

#P-Project  Number     

#P PY PT D C Applicant Project Name Total Project 

Approved 
HRCSA 
Allocated 

Date 
Allocated 

Began 
Construction 

Actual End 
Construction 

FDR/Close Out 
Report 

HRCSA Final 
Expenditures 

#9 08 1 6 KER 
County of 
Kern 

BNSF GS 7th 
Standard Rd/Santa 
Fe Wy $18,924 $7,044 1/13/10 Feb-10 June-13 Aug-13 $7,044 

#10 08 1 4 SM PCJPB 
San Mateo Bridges 
GS $10,774 $955 5/19/10 Nov-10 May-13 Dec-13 $955 

#11 08 1 4 SF PCJPB 
Jerrold Ave & Quint 
St Bridges GS $10,749 $2,668 5/13/10 Nov-10 May-13 June-13 $2,668 

#12 08 1 10 MER 
City of 
Merced 

G Street 
Undercrossing $18,162 $7,413 1/13/10 Nov-10 June-12 July-12 $7,413 

#13 08 1 6 KER 
County of 
Kern 

Hageman Rd/BNSF 
Railroad $35,997 $13,759 6/30/10 Oct-10 Apr-13 May-13 $13,759 

#14 08 1 4 SM PCJPB San Bruno GS $160,169 $26,727 6/30/10 Sept-10 July-14 
Dec-14 

$26,727 

#15 08 1 10 SJ 
City of 
Stockton Lower Sacramento $23,619 $6,484 4/7/10 July-10 Sept-14 

Mar-15 
$6,484 

#16 08 2 11 SD 
City of San 
Diego 

Park Blvd. at Harbor 
Dr./Ped Bridge $27,000 $6,000 12/10/08 June-08 Oct-11 

Apr-12 
$6,000 

#17 08 2 3 SAC 
City of 
Sacramento 

6th St Overcrossing -
Bridge $9,361 $4,837 12/9/09 Feb-10 June-13 

Dec-13 
$4,837 

#18 08 2 6 TUL 
City of 
Tulare Cartmill Avenue GS $21,969 $10,051 6/30/10 Dec-10 Sept-12 June-13 $10,051 

#19 08 2 6 TUL 
County of 
Tulare Betty Drive GS $14,070 $4,885 6/30/10 Nov-10 June-13 Aug-13 $4,885 

#20 08 2 10 SJ 
Port of 
Stockton 

Port of Stockton 
Expressway $8,424 $1,537 6/30/10 Nov-10 Nov-12 June-13 $1,537 

#21 08 2 10 SJ 
City of 
Stockton 

Eight Mile 
Road/UPRR 
(East) GS $22,023 $5,280 4/07/10 July-10 Sept-14 Mar-15 $5,280 

Proposition 1 B Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
Page 3  



        
    

     

  
     

  
 

                                   
 

 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 
   

 
 
  

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
  

#P PY PT D C Applicant Project Name Total Project 

Approved 
HRCSA 
Allocated 

Date 
Allocated 

Began 
Construction 

Actual End 
Construction 

FDR/Close Out 
Report 

HRCSA Final 
Expenditures  

 
  

 

COMPLETED PROJECT OPERATIONAL/FINAL REPORT SUBMITTED
(numbers in thousands) 

#P-Project Number PY-Program Year PT – Part D-District C-County *Final Delivery Report (FDR) Pending* 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

     
 
        

 
 

  
 
 

              

 
 

   
 

      
  

      
 

  
 

       
 

      
 

  
 

            
 

  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
     

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

  
 

        
 

  
        

 
      

 
 

         
 

      
  

          
 

      
 

          

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17, Third Quarter Report 
January – March 2017 

#22 08 2 10 SJ 
City of 
Stockton 

Eight Mile 
Road/UPRR (West) 
GS $22,751 $7,424 4/07/10 July-10 Sept-14 Mar-15 $7,424 

#23 08 2 12 ORA OCTA Sand Canyon GS $55,590 $6,618 6/30/10 Sept-11 Jan-16 Dec-16 $6,618 

#24 10 2 12 ORA OCTA 
San Clemente 
Beach Trail Xings $4,500 $2,170 6/27/12 May-13 June-15 Sept-15 $2,170 

#25 10 2 3 SAC 
City of 
Sacramento 

6th Street, OverXing 
Roadway $15,730 $7,151 6/27/12 Feb-12 June-15 Aug-15 $7,151 

#26 10 2 4 ALA 
City of 
Fremont Kato Road GS $52,265 $9,124 8/10/11 Aug-11 May-15 Aug-15 $9,124 

#27 10 2 7 LA SCRRA 
Broadway-Brazil 
Street Grade Xing $9,100 $233 2/22/12 March-12 Dec-13 Mar-16 $233 

#28 10 1 6 TUL 
City of 
Tulare Bardsley Avenue GS $18,498 $7,156 5/23/12 Feb-13 March-15 Aug-16 $7,027 

#29 10 1 7 LA ACE Nogales Street GS $85,430 $25,600 4/25/12 Feb-12 - *FDR Pending $23,867 

#30 12 2 12 ORA OCTA 
Dana Point & San 

Clemente Xing $4,075 $2,100 1/9/11 Feb-11 Jan-14 Mar-14 $2,100 

#31 12 2 7 LA SCRRA 
Grandview Ave 

Grade Xing Safety $2,630 $580 5/7/13 Mar-13 Oct-14 Sept-15 $580 

#32 12 2 7 LA SCRRA 
Sonora Avenue 

Grade Xing Safety $2,630 $580 5/7/13 Sept-12 Oct-14 Sept-15 $580 

#33 12 2 7 LA SCRRA Woodley Avenue 
Grade Xing Safety $1,000 $438 12/10/16 May-13 May-15 Mar-16 $438 

#34 12 1 3 SAC City of Elk 
Grove 

Grant Line Road GS 
Project $24,040 $5,000 5/3/13 Dec-13 April-16 Aug-16 $3,156 

#35 12 1 10 SJ City of 
Lathrop 

Lathrop Road GS 
with UPRR $16,855 $5,000 5/7/13 June-13 April-16 Sept-16 $5,000 

#36 12 1 10 SJ Port of 
Stockton 

Navy Drive/BNSF 
Underpass (1 of 2) $6,530 $3,173 6/25/14 Dec-14 July-16 Aug-16 $3,173 

#36 12 1 10 SJ Port of 
Stockton 

Navy Drive/BNSF 
Underpass (2 of 2) $2,567 $2,567 6/25/14 Dec-14 July-16 Aug-16 $2,567 

Proposition 1 B Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
Page 4  

HRCSA Final 
Expenditures 



        
    

     

  
     

  
 

                                   
 

COMPLETED PROJECT OPERATIONAL/FINAL REPORT SUBMITTED
(numbers in thousands) 

#P-Project Number PY-Program Year PT – Part D-District C-County *Final Delivery Report (FDR) Pending* 

 
 
 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
   

 
 
   

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
  
 

 
  

 

      

#P 
 

PY PT D C Applicant Project Name Total Project 

Approved 
HRCSA 
Allocated 

Date 
Allocated 

Began 
Construction 

Actual End 
Construction 

FDR/Close Out 
Report 

HRCSA Final 
Expenditures 

      
 

   
         

 
      

 
  

        
 

           
 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17, Third Quarter Report 
January – March 2017 

#37 12 2 4 CC City of 
Richmond 

Officer Bradley A. 
Moody/Marina Bay $42,180 $4,230 5/3/13 Feb-13 - *FDR Pending $3,975 

#38 12 2 6 TUL City of 
Tulare 

Santa Fe Trail at 
UPRR GS $7,131 $3,931 6/25/14 Feb-14 July-16 Dec-16 $3,931 

$754,743 $190,715 $186,754 

Proposition 1 B Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
Page 5  



   California Department of Transportation        
    

FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
January – March 2017  

  
 

    

 
         

           
          

          
         

          
 

 
         

            
           
            

               
             

 
         

           
            

          
 

          
          

             
             

 
       

       
           
         

           
          

 
         

     
             
              

          
           

        
 

             
    
           

      
      

CORRECTIVE  ACTION  :   

PROJECT #1: City of Los Angeles – Riverside Drive Grade Separation Replacement 
The project is behind schedule due to several factors; such as unforeseen underground soil conditions, 
retrofitting, several structure bent foundations, utility and easement delays with the vendors, and demolition of 
the existing bridge. The project continues to move forward, the roundabout is almost constructed, the bridge 
railing installation is almost completed for the pedestrian and bicycle lane, street improvements continue, 
structure demolition of the old bridge foundation is almost completed, and the traffic signals and signs have just 
began. 

PROJECT #2: City of Fremont – Warren Avenue Grade Separation 
The City of Fremont is working on getting the approved Regional Water Quality Control Board permit that 
require improvements to three bio-retention areas to treat storm water runoff. The bio-retention areas need to 
have 70 percent vegetation to filter out the contaminants and silt, the City has replanted new landscaping to 
meet the requirements. The City has recently got RWQCB permit approval. Working on the completion of the 
ROW settlements and transfer from UPRR. Expect the final completion and close out in Spring 2017. 

PROJECT #3: City of Los Angeles – North Spring Street Grade Separation 
The project is behind schedule due to several factors; such as unforeseen soil conditions, permit issues, river 
conditions, utility and easement delays with the vendors, and bridge work delays. The project continues to 
move forward, construction of the new arches and installation of the recycled water line is ongoing. 

PROJECT #4: Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board – San Mateo Bridges Phase II 
The four bridges have been recently completed, the project was behind due to scheduling with the utilities 
companies and the limitation of open-train slots to place the bridges and tracks. What remains are the final 
project invoices, final claims and changes orders. Anticipate final closeout by Spring 2017. 

PROJECT #5: Southern California Regional Rail Authority – Branford Road Grade Crossing Safety
Improvements in the City of Los Angeles 
Project is completed and open to the traffic. Expect final completion and closeout by Spring 2017. The 
SCRRA’s contractors and City’s contractor had outstanding items to complete that dragged on before any 
activitity occurred. Plus, delays due to protracted municipal contracting and change orders. Issued with 
contract task orders to signal construction contractor and signal construction inspector. 

PROJECT #29: CLOSED PROJECT – FINAL DELIVERY REPORT PENDING: Alameda Corridor East 
Construction Authority – Nogales Street Grade Separation 
Project is completed and open to the traffic. Project closeout activities are ongoing. Anticipate final closeout 
by Spring 2017. Several delays caused by the 3rd party utility companies, with its relocation lines. The gas 
transmission had to be relocated under SoCal Gas scheduling. Fiber optics and communication lines were 
rescheduled. The contractor had to wait and work around the scheduling of the utilities companies, and 
reassign work activities and work on additional shifts and weekends to catch up. 

PROJECT #37: CLOSED PROJECT - FINAL DELIVERY REPORT PENDING: City of Richmond – Officer 
Bradley A. Moody/Marina Bay 
Project is completed and open to the traffic. However, there is ongoing functional issues with the pump station 
and landscaping telemetry units which have caused delays in the performance and completion of the project 
closeout, expecting these items completed by Spring 2017. 

Proposition 1B Highway Railroad Crossing Safety Account 
Page 6  



 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

FY  2016-17  
Third  Quarter Report
	 

Intercity  Rail  Improvement 
Program 
	

 

Quarterly Report to  the  
  California Transportation 

Commission  
  



                                                       
   

                                                                                          Intercity Rail Improvement Program  

 
 

  
    

      
   

  
   

 
 

 
  

   
   

     
   

    
   
    

 
    

    
   

    

  
   

    
 

    

 
 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
January – March, 2017 

SUMMARY 

This report is for the third quarter of Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 for the Proposition 1B Intercity 
Rail Improvement Program (IRI). The IRI program consists of nineteen projects; six projects are 
fully allocated, two projects are partially allocated; two projects remain unallocated and nine 
projects have been completed. In funding, $213,373,000 is currently allocated, $52,782,000 
remains unallocated, $119,202,168 expenditures from closed projects with a potential for over 
$2,162,395 in savings and $8,000,000 for administration. 

BACKGROUND 

Proposition 1B was passed by California voters on November 7, 2006, and provides 
$400 million, upon appropriation by the Legislature, to the Department for intercity passenger 
rail improvement projects. A minimum of $125 million is designated for procurement of 
additional intercity passenger railcars and locomotives. This $400 million program is part of the 
$4 billion Proposition 1B Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service 
Enhancement Account (PTMISEA). This Account is to be used to fund public transportation 
projects. Pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (c) of section 8879.50 of the Government 
Code, the Department is the administrative agency for PTMISEA. 

At its December 2007 meeting, the Commission approved the guidelines for intercity passenger 
rail projects in the PTMISEA. At its February 2008 meeting, the Commission approved the list of 
Proposition 1B intercity rail projects to be funded in the IRI. 

At the March 2017 CTC meeting the IRI program was amended as follows: 

•	 Santa Margarita de-allocated $458,000 from construction to reflect savings. Project 
completed for a total cost of $15,748,000. 

•	 Capitalized Maintenance programmed with $458,000 from Santa Margarita and project 
will be increased from $1,567,000 to $2,025,000. 

•	 Seacliff Siding project allocated for $1 million for PA&ED. 

Proposition 1B       
Page  1  of 6  



                                                                                                                               
   

 

                                                                                                                                                                           

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

   
 

     
   

 

   
 

 
  

 
  

   
  

   
   

   

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
    

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  
   

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
   
   
   

       
 

   

 
 

 

        
       
    

 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
January – March, 2017 

 No Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM  Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact 
 Potential Impact UNALLOCATED PROJECTS 

(NUMBERS IN THOUSANDS) 
PR

O
JE

CT
 N

U
M

BE
R 

CO
R

R
ID

O
R

AG
EN

CY

PR
O

JE
CT

 
TI

TL
E

D
EL

IV
ER

Y
PH

AS
E 

AL
LO

CA
TI

O
N

 
D

AT
E

BE
G

IN
 P

H
AS

E

EN
D

PH
AS

E

EN
D

CL
O

SE
O

U
T

PR
O

G
RA

M
M

ED

SC
O

PE

BU
D

G
ET

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

4.2 PS LACMTA Raymer to Bernson Double Track 
CON 

TBD TBD TBD TBD $12,980   

9.2 PS Caltrans, UPRR Seacliff Siding 
CON 

10/01/2020 01/01/2021 12/31/2023 09/01/2024 $20,526   

10 CC,SJ Caltrans Northern California Maintenance Facility 
CON 

10/01/2018 01/01/2019 06/01/2021 12/01/2021 $18,251   

11 CC,PS,SJ 
Capitol Corridor, 

LOSSAN, San Joaquin Capitalized Maintenance 
CON VAR VAR VAR VAR $1,025   

CC Capitol Corridor TOTAL  $52,782 
PS Pacific Surfliner 
SJ San Joaquin 

Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Improvement Program 
Page  2  of 6  



                                                                                                                               
     

 

                                                                                                                                                                           

 
 
 

 
 
  
 

 
  T  RCEJ BE

O M
RP N
U

 
 

R
O

DI
R

R
OC

   
 Y

N
C

E
AG

     
  

  Y
ER  EVI S

EL A
D PH        

 
N

OITAC  
O ETL

AL D
A

 
 

SE
H

A
P 

N
 

G
I

BE

 

 
 SE

N
D

H
A

E P

 
 

 ETE
PL

M
OC 

%
 

 

 
U

T
OE S

N
D O

E CL

 
 

ED
M

MAR
G

ORP

 
 

ED
ATC

O
LLA   

 
R

ES
U

IT
D

EN
EX

P

 
PE

O
SC

 TE
G

D
BU

 E L
U

ED
CHS

 
1.1   

  
Caltrans  

   
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    

 
1.2  

 
 

 
Caltrans  

  
CON 

 

 
 

  
 

        

 
1.3  

  
Caltrans  

  
CON  

 

   
 

 
 

 
 

      

  
SJ  

 
 

 
 

 
CON  

 

           

    
Van  Nuys  North  Platform  

   
 

 
 

     
$3,532  

   

  
PS  

 
SCRRA  

 
Van  Nuys North  Platform  

 
CON  

 

   
$30,500  

  
$129  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
CC  

   
CON  

 

  
 

 
 

   
$1,305 

     

  
PS  

 
SCRRA  

 
Ventura County  Sealed  Corridor Crossing

Improvement  

  
 

         

     
 

 

  
 

    
 

  
  

     
Seacliff Siding  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
     

       
TOTALS  

      

        
       
    

 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
January – March, 2017 

 No Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM  
ALLOCATED  PROJECTS  

(NUMBERS IN THOUSANDS)  

 Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact 
 Potential Impact 

T 
EC  

J E
O LT

 PR TI

CC,  PS,  SJ  Procurement  of  Locomotives and  Railcars  CON  12/2011 11/2012  09/2018  
15%  

03/2019 $42,000 $42,000 $6,736    

CC,  PS,  SJ Option  Locomotives   12/2014 10/2015  09/2019 14%  03/2020  $103,000  $103,000  $10,476     

CC,  PS,SJ  On-Board  Information  System  (OBIS)  12/2014  04/2012  09/2020 63% 03/2021 $5,000  $5,000  $971     

3  Caltrans Oakley-Port  Chicago  Double Track  Segment  3 10/2011  12/2012  02/2017  100%  08/2017  $25,450  $25,450  $23,019     

5.1  PS  SCRRA  PS&E  12/2013  06/2014 02/2017 100%  08/2017  $4,000  $4,000     

5.2  01/2016 04/2017  04/2019  
0%  

01/2020  $30,500    

6 CCJPA  Capital  Corridor  Track,  Bridge  and  Signal  
Upgrade  

05/2014  06/2014 05/2017 77%  11/2017   $1,305  $1,004     

7   CON  
08/2014  12/2014 10/2016  99%  04/2017  $218  $218  $0     

8  CC  CCJPA  
Wayside  Power  and  Storage  

CON  05/2016  05/2016 05/2019  6%  11/2019  $900 $900  $603  
 


 


 
 
 

9.1  PS  Caltrans,  UPRR  PA&ED 10/2016 11/2013 06/2019 30%  12/2019  $1,000  $1,000  $0  
 
 

 
 

 
 

CC  Capitol  Corridor  
PS P acific  Surfliner  $213,373  $213,373  $46,470  

 SJ  San  Joaquin  

Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Improvement Program 
Page  3  of 6  



                                                         
   

 

                                                                                                                                                                           

 
 
 

  
 

EC
T  R

J BE
RO

M
U

P N       

  
 

R
O

DI
R

R
OC

  

 Y
N

C
E

 AG

     

San  Onofre  to  Plugas  Double  Track Phase  1
&  2  

 
 

EC
T  

J SE
R

O A
HP P  

 
 

SE
H

A
P 

N
 

G
I

BE

 

 
 SE

N
D

H
A

E P

 

 
U

T
O

 E S
N

D O
E CL

 
 

ED
M

MAR
G

ORP   
 

ED
ATC

O
LLA   

 
R

ES
U

IT
D

EN
EX

P

 T  U
O  D

 

 E R
T E

EVS O
OLC R

EP
R

EC
I

 
2.1  

 
PS  

   
PA&ED   

 
  

 
     

  
PS  

  
PS&E   

 
     

 
  

 
2.3  

   
 

CON  
     

 
 

$25,754,000 
 

 
 

4.1  

 
 

PS  
 

 
 

 
  

 

    
 

 
 

$6,500,000 

 
  

 
12  

 
PS  

 
Caltrans 

 
Commerce/Fullerton  Triple  Track  

 
 

CON  
  

 
     

$31,991,132  

     
    

 
 

 
   

 

  
 

   
    

 
    

     
 

CON  
 

 
   

 
   

 
16  

  
Caltrans  

  
  

 
    

 
  

 
17  

 
CC,  SJ 

   
 

CON  
  

 
   

 
 

 
 

  
CC  

   
       

$3,445,000 
 

  
PS  

   
 

CON  
       

       
 

  

        
      

    

 

 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
January – March, 2017 

No Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM  
COMPLETED  PROJECTS  

Known Scope, Budget, or Schedule Impact 
 Potential Impact 

T 
EC  

J E
O LT

  PR TI

N
 

O
TI

CA  
OL TE

AL D
A

SANDAG  
 

01/2010 01/2010  05/2011
 

 06/2017  $3,146,000  $3,146,000  $3,146,000  


2.2  SANDAG  
 

San  Onofre  to  Plugas  Double Track Phase  2  
09/2015 09/2015  02/2015  06/2017  $1,100,000  $1,100,000 $972,000  



PS  SANDAG  
 

San  Onofre to Plugas 
 
Double Track  Phase 1  03/2013  09/2013  06/2016  06/2017  $25,754,000  $22,363,000  

 

LACMTA  Raymer to  Bernson  Double  Track  PS&E  01/2014  04/2014  06/2016  12/2016  $6,500,000   $6,080,563  

 08/2008  02/2009 06/2012  05/2013  $31,992,000  $31,992,000  
 
 

13  PS  Caltrans  New  Station  Track at  LA  Union  Station  CON  04/2008  07/2009  06/2015 12/2015 $21,800,000  $21,800,000  $20,098,290 
 
 

14  SJ Caltrans  Kings Park  Track and  Signal  Improvements  CON  08/2008  10/2008  06/2012 10/2012  $3,500,000  $3,500,000  $3,500,000  
 
 

15  CC,  SJ  Caltrans  Wireless Network for  Northern  California  
IPR Fleet  

01/2011 04/2011  06/2015  06/2015 $3,750,000  $3,750,000  $2,926,814  
 
 

PS  Santa Margarita Bridge  and  Double Track  CON  04/2008 08/2008  05/2014  12/2015  $16,206,000 $16,206,000  $15,748,000  
 
 

 Caltrans  Emeryville Station  and  Track Improvements  05/2008  09/2008 07/2012  07/2012  $6,151,000 $6,151,000 $6,150,678  
 
 

18  Caltrans  Bahia  Benicia  Crossover  CON  04/2008  09/2008  07/2012  03/2014  $3,445,000   $3,444,434  
 
 

19  Caltrans  SCRRA S ealed  Corridor  04/2008  11/2011  07/2012  03/2014  $2,782,000  $2,782,000  $2,781,257  
 
 

 CC  Capitol  Corridor  
PS P acific  Surfliner  
SJ  San  Joaquin  

TOTALS  $126,126,000 $126,126,000  $119,202,168  

Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Improvement Program 
Page  4  of 6  



                                                       
   

                                                                                              

 
  

    

   
  

     
  

 
    

    
     

    
 

  
    

 
 

      
 

   
 

    
   

 
 

     

   
  

 
 

     

  
  

 
 

     

   
       

  
  

 
 

California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
January - March, 2017 

ACTION PLANS 

Project 1.1 - Procurement of Locomotives, Railcars and Install On-Board Information System 

Statute requires at least $125 million be used for the procurement of intercity passenger 
railcars and locomotives.  A total of $150 million was allocated for new railcars, new locomotive 
and on board passenger information systems. A significant delay for bi-level railcar due to 
design and testing issues. 

Project 1.3 - On-Board Information Systems 

Amtrak is working to deploy On-Board Information Systems (OBIS) nationally.  The State of 
California is the first intercity rail network in the United States to develop and deploy this type 
of communication system. The new railcars will be deployed with OBIS installed. Ongoing 
nationwide integration issues have caused delays with the installation of the real-time 
communication system.  The critical path to the installation is the development of the software 
that communicates with Amtrak’s Central network.  The software is projected to be fully 
developed in spring 2017. 

Project 4.2 - Raymer to Bernson - Construction 

3rd. Qtr. LA Metro closed PS&E December 29, 2016. Metro will not pursue full double track and 
funding should be reprogrammed with a program amendment. 
2nd Qtr. The construction phase consists of $12.9 million in unallocated IRI 1B construction 
funds and $60.8 million in unallocated Interregional Improvement Program funds programed in 
FY 2020-21. 

Project 5.1 - Van Nuys North Platform - Plans, Specifications & Estimate 

L.A. Metro has requested a time extension to April 2017. Southern California Regional Rail 
Authority (SCRRA) is expected to award the construction contract in March and issue notice to 
proceed in April 2017. 

Project 5.2 - Van Nuys North Platform - Construction 

Southern California Regional Rail Authority (SCRRA) is scheduled to award the construction 
contract by the end of April 2017. The delay in award was caused by the change in recipient 
agency and delay in PS&E. 

Project 7 – Ventura County Sealed Corridor Crossing Improvement - Construction 

This project is funded primarily by the STIP of which 75 percent has been expended. Once that 
funding has been drawn down, the agency intends to fully expend the Prop. 1B funding. 
Completed the Erringer signal house and a task order was issued to modify pedestrian handrail 
at Sycamore and replace signage at Erringer. 

Proposition 1B     Intercity Rail Improvement Program 
Page  5  of 6  



California Department of Transportation                                                       FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 
January – March, 2017 

 

Proposition 1B                                                                                                 Intercity Rail Improvement Program 
Page 6 of 6 

 
 
 
 
 
Project 9 - Seacliff Track Realignment and Siding Extension - Construction 

The Division of Rail and Mass Transportation (DRMT) is currently in negotiation with the Union 
Pacific Railroad (UPRR) to clarify the phasing and schedule of the project. One million dollars 
has been identified for PA&ED.  Awaiting signature from Procurement and Contracts division.  
The remaining $20,526,000 will fund permits and construction in January 2021. 
 
Project 10 - Northern California Maintenance Facility - Construction 

Project amendment for Prop 1B funds from the Nor Cal project to Capitol Corridor Sac to 
Roseville Third Track Phase 1 project to program some funds at the June 2017 meeting. 
 
Project 11 – Capitalized Maintenance 
 
This is strategized to use as Rail funds spread over three corridors to develop funding. Scope, 
schedule and budget yet to be determined. 
 
Closed Projects this quarter pending final delivery report and invoice 

• San Onofre to Plugas Double Track – pending final invoice. 

• Raymer to Bernson Double Track (PS&E) – pending final invoice. 

• Oakley-Port Chicago Double Track Segment 3 (Con) – pending FDR. 

• Van Nuys North Platform (PS&E) – pending final invoice. 

 

 

 

 



• CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

FY 2016-17 
Third Quarter Report 

Trade Corridors Improvement 
Fund Program 

Quarterly Report to the 
California Transportation 

Commission 



California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

SUMMARY 

Trade Corridors Improvement Fund 
Progress Report 

This report covers the third quarter of Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 (January through March) for 
the Trade Corridors Improvement Fund (TCIF) program. At the close of the third quarter, 
there were a total of 98 projects with a TCIF programmed value of $2,436,802,960 and a total 
project value of $9,388,595,000. The California Transportation Commission (Commission) 
has approved all baseline agreements. Commission updated the Savings· Policy to extend 
the savings utilization deadline by three years. Newly programmed projects must be 
allocated by June 2019 and awarded by December 2019. 

To date, 93 projects have received bond allocations totaling $2,412,399,960. Fifty-two of the 
allocated projects have been completed. The available unallocated TCIF funds from savings, 
total $37,600,040, of which $13, 197,040 is available for programming. Construction schedule 
for one project to be determined based on pending baseline agreement. 

Target Available Available Funds 
per AB 268 Programmed Allocated Unallocated 

SCCG Total $1,500,000,000 $1,491,996,000 $1,470,593,000 $29,470,000 
Bond $1,200,205,000 $1,192,201,000 $1,170, 798,000 $29,470,000 

SHOPP $299,795,000 $299,795,000 $299,795,000 $0 
NCTCCTotal $640,000,000 $634,807 ,000 $631,807 ,000 $8,193,000 

Bond $449,795,000 $444,611,000 $441,611,000 $8,184,000 
SHOPP $190,205,000 $190,196,000 $190,196,000 $9,000 

SDBR- Bond $250,000,000 $249,999,960 $249,999,960 $40 
OTHER-Bond $60,000,000 $60,000,000 $60,000,000 $0 
TOTAL $2,450,000,000 $2,436,802,960 $2,412,399 ,960 $37,600,040 

The benefits derived from the completed grade separation, new and relocated railroad tracks, 
and operations improvements include congestion and emission reductions, safety 
enhancements, increased velocity, and reliability. 

CURRENT STATUS 
The tables below show the actions that were taken during this quarter. The spreadsheets 
that follow separate the projects into three categories: Projects Unallocated, Projects 
Allocated, and Projects Completed. 

Page I 



California Department of Transportation FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report 

Allocations 
None this quarter 

Proarammina Actions 
ID D Co. Rte. Project Title/Amendment Resolution Bond Total Action 

$ x1000 $ x1000 
124 4 SON US-101 Marin Sonoma Narrows HOV Lane $3,000 $37,662 Project added to TCIF 

Project Phase 2, program. 
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-08, Aooroved 01118117 

125 7 LA Durfee Avenue Grade Separation Project, $2,620 $91,143 Project added to TCIF 
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-09, Aooroved 03/15/17 program 

Baseline Agreement Aoorovals 
None this quarter 

124 4 SON US-101 Marin Sonoma Narrows HOV Lane $3,000 $37,662 Approve Baseline 
Project Phase 2, Agreement. 
Resolution TCIF-P-1617-08, Aooroved 01118117 

Baseline Aareement Amendments 
ID D Co. Rte. Project Title/Amendment Resolution Bond Total Action 

$ x1000 $x1000 
24 7 LA Ports Rail System - Tier 1 $4,093 $29,129 De-allocate 

(Pier F Support Yard Project), $2,843,000 in project 
Resolution TCIF-AA-1617-03, Approved 03115117 savings 

l;nvlronmental Actions 
None this uarter 

BACKGROUND 
The Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006, 
approved by the voters as Proposition 18 on November 7, 2006, provided $2 billion for the 
TCIF. In the TCIF Guidelines, the Commission recognized the need for goods movement 
improvements far exceed the amount authorized in the TCIF program, that other funding 
sources should be explored, and that delivery challenges could limit project funding. The 
Commission supported increasing TCIF funding by approximately $500 million from the State 
Highway Account to fund state-level priorities that are critical to goods movement. 

Page 2 



,.. 
m 
g 
~ ,,; 

" " z 

~ 
::! 
:> z 

!rl a 
:i: 

... u>= 5 
WO. 
Qii: 
&:fil 

0 

u 
:;; ii: 

5 

~ ::. 
0 " 

w 

a: A 

117 • RIV --Cn<nly ..,,.......,,,... ACE Avenue 66/UP ~rwd Grade 

121 7 LA Port ol lDng Beach Mldd~-TenninolR-
Project ..... 2 

123 12 Ol!A °""!IC eo..nty 
T-Authorlly 

~ Jliin Creek Bttdge Repfaamcnt 

12• • 5011 Horthcm ~Trade
Ccrr1dor.; 

eo.lltJon/Sononw eo..nty 
T-Authorlty 

 US-101 Mm1 5onorNI tlanows HOV Lille 
Projectn...e z 

125 1 LA At.med.I Curnb" U!.t 
Cons!ructlon Authority 

Ou1tt Avenue Grade Separation Project 

z 
0 u; 
5 
0 

OlA 

DOR 

DPH 

DPH 

DLA 

,.. 
< 

...... 
3: 

zo c~ 

:I: 
0 
ii: 

a 
z 
a WO: ... w., 

f 
>z 

S 
!1t 

ca: 0 

~~ 
z 

013 zu; 
••w 

Cl 

z !!' 
o"' wZ mg 

!Mw 
..... .. :t:w 
..... 
~ 

z:::. wo a: v 
!§ .. u -

7/ 'l!!J/J1 U/29/17 7/'l!!J/18 r<l 7/30/19 7(29(21 ""'100%
Des 100% 
A.WI~

Con<! 

 

 

12/1/17 

2/28/17 5/31/17 2/6/18 10/31/lB 10/31/20 

10/19/09 8/ll/17 8/11/17 11/30/17 12/31/19 

... 
~~ 
~~ 
... :1:n 
g u o 

:;;§ 
8-
o-"-a:-

ffi~ 

~§o_
z.ox,.w 
~~

  
  
 

§ 
_,, -

$39.080 SS,709 S2,no ~2UO 

$151,000 Sl2,600 

SJ'l,200 Sl,094 so so 

$37,662 $3,000 Sl 6'1J 

$91,Hl $2,62'! 

$ JS1,0l5 s 27021 

f7 Nri Known 5ct)f1n. R.Kl(lfrl Of ~lwda!n lrr.!"W'tl 

£i1 l(J'QWl'I Scc::>e, BucitJel Cf Sc'Wiuln llT'p!ICI 
Polen!i:ll llT'PO:.I 

i§ 
.... o>< ~-

130 """ a;u 

·' ;6 
~; 

:., 

~ ~ 

SBOO '531,700 

0 0 

0 0 

so S-14 1"(1) 

0 0 

$20 :,1 .. \JJU 

_, 

7] ':" 

w 
5 g 
~ 

0 

0 

0 

(7 

IZ 

C.Hfumb 0.p!lrtmenl al TnmpMbrtM Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report 
Schedule and Cost 

Unallocated 

Page 3 

1CIF PrOject Delivery R!-por1 
ltd Quo1rtet" FY 2016-17 

lllnuuty through Milrch 1017) 



CalHoml* Department of Trarapartatton Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report
Schedule and Cost
Allocated Projects

TCIf Project DrHvery Report 
3*0 Quarter r t  2016-17 

fianuary through MartJi 2017}

No Known Scooo, Bodgat. or ScnaOute impact
*  Known Scopn, BudgoL of Schodute fenpscl 

Polonba tmpaci

R 10    

PR
O

JE
CT

 
N

U
M

B
E

U
CC

1

£
Z
3
u

10
g

<
z

i

I
tr

P
R

O
JE

C
T

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

3
Z
0

1  

<

ul
<
□
0
tr

1  
<

z £
6 z

" 8

AP
PR

O
VE

D
 

E
N

D
C

O
N

S
TR

| |

5 6
n: u

5 *
o AP

PR
O

VE
D

 
E

N
D

C
LO

S
E

O
U

T

TO
TA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

T
CO

ST
 

(x
t 

00
0) w

to
o  s
U  O

a  S .

tfl 9  
O  °  
o  **
0 5
c  S

m a.

I f

II
I I

o *  
►“ ►x . m 
o  o  
« *>>

» -Ul
O  s  
o  g  
K  S

g  s, 
o

UJ

E l i  
w  £  s  

S i s

“s

tL
O

at
1
D

UJ
i
Dm
X

3.1 4 A U Port of OaMand/Oty of 
Oakland

Outer Kartwr IntemodaJ Tonwiate (OHfT) 
[Segm ent J  B n^vrtm ertU I Remedbtton i

N/A 01/01/10 10/15/18 Const 96% 04/16/19 $11,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,400 >11.111
0 0 0

3 3

1 4 4 ALA Port of OaSdand/Oty of 
O M tn d

Outer Hattar Intermodal Tenrtruh (OMIT) 
(S rgm rn t * Retycfng FxttH esJ

N/A 06/30/13 07/31/18 Const 0% 12/31/IB $46,600 $0 $0 $600 $0 $46 000
0 0 F t

4 ALA Port of Oattand/Oty of 
Oakland

Outer Harixr lntermodaj Terminate (OHTT) 
(Segm ent 3  - OtY SUr Prrp W orftnd  
B*dtixne In fn s tn x tm  J/

05/07/13 10/14/0 10/15/18 Const 97% 
Design- BuSM

04/16/19 *247,241 $176,341 $4,500 $25,900 $0 $216,041 S171.2M
0 H 0

3.5 4 ALA Port of Oaktand/Oty of
Cafcfcmd

Outer Harbor Intermodal Terminate (O H fT) 
(Segm ent S O ty Trade m d  Logistics 
F xM tk s}

N/A 06/30/13 12/31/19 Cnst 21% 06/30/20 $99,400 $0 $0 $3,500 $0 $95 900 $19,500

0 0 0

4 4 ALA MetropoHtan Transportation
Conrmktion

000 1-000 Reconstruction, Mtti & 23nl Avoiun, 
Oakland
(S H O P P /TdF]

06/06/13 04/30/14 07/31/17 Const 51*i 08/31/18 $97,912 173 000 $4,200 $7,387 $6,325 $00,000 H 5  1M

P i 0 0

10 10 SI San Councl of
t o u n m a m

4 State Route 4 West Crosstown Freeway 
Extension Stage 1

06/11/13 12/16/13 12/01/16 Const 90% 12/01/17 $165,678 $69,4S0 $4,000 $10,400 $44,600 $106,678 $ ^ 7 6 4
0 0 E

11 10 SJ m n  of Slodtton / Contra 
Costa C a n ty

San Francisco Bay to Stockton SWp Channet 
Oespenlng Project

05/23/12 06/29/12 11/30/13 Const 95^- 06/30/11 $15,000 $7,200 $100 $500 $0 $14,400 I5.2S1
0 0 K

IS 01 7 LA Alameda Corridor East 
Oir.rnjrTten Autttortfy

San Gaferid Va*ey Grade Separation Program 
[P tvts e l Arttueotoffkzl services)

10/26/11 00/22/11 09/30/17 Cortsl 91% 10/31/18 $4,000 $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $4000

0 0 0

tS 02 7 IA Alameda Corridor East
CcnFtnjction Authority

San Gabriel Valey Grade Separation Program 
[Phase l i  ■ Trenctt *nd Fiber Q M c retoaban]

10/26/11 07/23/12 09/30/17 Const 87% 10/31/18 $302,758 $233r778 $0 $34,021 $33,034 $235,701

0 0 0

15 12 LA Alameda Corridor East 
rtwKtrurmn Authority

San Gabriel Va*ey Grade Separation Program 
/Hofrty*3 Corridor M tttfi]

N/A 11/30/19 11/30/22 Env 100% 
Des. 100% 

RW

05/31/23 $147,000 $0 $0,738 $20,771 $40,872
E 0 0

20 7 1A Port of Los Angeles 110 1-110 Freeway & C Street Interchange 
IjTpQlfCfllBAS

06/11/13 12/30/13 10/31/16 Const 97% 04/30/17 $39,385 $0,300 $001 $3,491 $0 $3S093 $25 990
0 0 S

I-  21

23 7 IA Port of Long Beach 710 Gerald Desmond Bridge Replacement 
[O s J g n A + i] [ SH O W /TO F]

06/22/11 10/01/12 06/27/16 Const 60% 09/26/16 $1,336,061 $299,795 $11,862 $30,239 $324,700 $961,260 $700 359
0 0 0

7 LA CKy of Commeroe Washington Boulevard Wdening & 
Reconstnjct»n

06/25/14 12/02/14 03/01/16 Const 9S% 07/01/16 $32,000 $5,800 $39 $2,524 $3 190 $26,239 » 1B ®
0 0 0

35 12 ORA Grange County 
Transportation Authority

State Colege Boulevard Grade Separation 06/11/13 02/04/14 00/01/16 Const 02% 06/01/19 $74 644 $35,890 $305 $3,595 $19,092 $51,652 5M.593
0 0 0

40

46 8 RIV Cky of Banning 5j h p 1 Avenue Grade Separation 06/11/13 12/03/13 02/20/16 Const 95% 0B/01/16 $33,042 $0,278 $900 $2,300 $1,142 $28,700 $ « , 2»1
0 0 0

12 OflA Oranqr County 
Tranqjortation AiJhority

Lakevtew Avenue Overcrassing 08/06/13 11/25/D 12/01/15 Const 94% 12/01/10 $87,673 $27,629 $631 $7^67 $39,688 $39,607 12? 134
0 0 0

48 8 RiV Riverside County Avenue 56 Grade Separation 06/11/13 11/05/13 02/28/16 Const 94% 10/15/16 $29,394 $12,802 $295 $2,268 $3,289 $23,542 $24321 0 0 0
SO

53 i 8 RIV Riverside County Grade Separation at Magnola Avenue Raflroad 
Grade Crossing DNSF

06/11/13 12/10/13 06/01/16 Const 95% 11/30/16 $51,609 $17,673 $563 $3,700 $1,923 $45 423 $47 208 0 0
B RIV Riverside County Grade Separation at Cby Street RaSroad Grade 

Cratslnq
06/11/13 12/17/13 06/15/16 Const 94% 12/15/IS $30806 $13,247 $502 $2,043 $7,305 $20,076 $20,894 0 0

54 8 RIV Ofy of Riverside 215 March Inland Cargo Port Airport 
I 215 Van Burcn Boulevard Ground Access 
1 mxuvemcnts

10/26/11 00/13/12 04/30/14 Const 99% 09/30/14 $66,776 $8,83S $3463 $4,786 $7,000 $S1.S27 $53 392

0 0 0
61 8 500 San Bem mtoo Associated ACE South MBKken Avenue Grade Separation 06/11/13 12/03/13 06/91/16 Const 96% 02/01/17 $75,649 $21,846 $750 $4.74S $5,221 $64,933 $50,» 6 0 0 0

60.2 U 50 San Diego Association of
jovefnmcnts

 11 SR 11/Otay Mesa East Port of Entry 
[Segm ent 2  S/t // *nd Com m aeU! Mahide 
EnAxrem ent FadttyJ

N/A 10/30/13 06/30/16 Des 35% 
Const

10/30/18 $245,400 $0 <0 $17,500 $52,000 $175 900

0 0 0
60 3 11 SO San Diego Axsadatfcn of 

Gowemmma
11 SR 11/Otay Mesa East Port of Entry 

[ Segment J  E&st Q O y Mesa U n d  PO €]
N/A 09/30/13 03/31/16 Des 35% 

Const
04/30/18 $336330 $0 $0 $10,000 $41,900 $285 000 0 0 0

89 4 SOL Northern Caifomia Trade 
Corridors CoaStten

80/680
12

/ Solano 1-00/600/12 Connector
[S H a »/ T O F ]

06/06/13 03/19/14 01/31/16 Const 93% 01/31/17 $101,580 $22. W  7 $3,500 $8 800 $23,160 $66,040 $59*472 0 0 0
91 7 VEN Ventura County 

Transportation Commission
101 Route 101 Improvements 06/11/13 11/21/13 00/10/15 Const 90% 12/08/15 $46,525 $10,346 $1,600 $5,197 $500 $39,228 $39,323

0 ♦ 0
92.3 3 VOL fw t  of West Sacramento West Sacramento/Port of West Saeraroenta 

flafl Plan (Phase J  Washington O m p iss?
N/A 06/01/13 07/01/13 Env ICR'S 

Des 100% 
RW 100%

12/01/13 $1,540 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,540

0 0 ♦

92.4 3 n x Port of West Sacramento West Sacrammto/Port of West Sacramento Raff 
Plan [Phase 4 t cop Tra ci}

H/A 01/15/14 00/15/14 Env 100% 
Des 100%  
RW 100%

12/01/14 $1,124 $0 $3 $100 $5 $1,016

0 0 ♦

Page 4



CaWomla Department of Transportation Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report 
Schedule and Cost

TO f Project OeUvcry Rrport 
3rd Quarter fV  3Dlfrl7 

(l*nc*ry through March 201?}

Allocated Projects

Ho Knovin Scops, Bused. o i Schedule Impact 
(S] Known Scope, Bw1b« c  or Schetfute wipa:t 

PtilonM ImpaM

REBMUN
T CE

OJRP

TC
RITS

DI

YTNUOC
CD
a
in

i

2

ETUOR

N
T OC ITE PJO R R CP SED

r
5
zo
{=
<

8

ETAD
D R

WAA

BE
GI

N RTSNOC

Q

I f
ui tn

SB
£ u
E

§ g
f  UJ
i t s !

5 g

o

DNE TU
D O

E EV SO ORP C-PA

6  g

jjU
Q. —'

< 3
o « -

T SO
)

00C 10F C *IT (

1T 0S 0O 0
C 1 

O (*  
RVl D

 )
EN AE PI

I !
2  -
O  *■
tn S
s £

Y A 0}
W 00

OF X1 1 
HT T SGRI OC

T SOC 0)0
R 0

TS X1 1NOC

S ERR T U 0}

S T 00NO D NC E (X
 I

PXE

EPOCS

UoJ

oj
m

ELUDEHCS

95

96 7 LA Alameda Corridor East 
Cora&uction Authority

ACE f  aimay Drive Grade Separation 06/25/14 10/27/14 06/30/1B Const 25% 12/31/18 $142,213 $71,000 $300 $8,456 $38,655 $94,802 $27,068
0 3 0

7 LA Aijroedi Corridor E*st 
Construction Authority

ACE Puente Avenue Grade Separation 03/20/14 06/23/14 09/30/17 Const 74% 03/31/10 $99,019 $48,000 $300 $9,090 $32,868 $56,761 $28,43t
0 0 0

99 12 ORA Orange Counfy 
Transportation Authority

Raymond Avenue Grade Separation 01/29/14 02/04/14 07/15/18 Const 79% 07/15/21 $112,190 $11,890 to $5,370 $34,901 $71,919 $56,076
0 0 0

100 B SBO San Bemardfno Associated 
Governments

10 Tippecanoe inM ttunge Improvements, Phase 
11

03/20/14 11/05/14 02/01/17 Const 99% 00/01/17 $57,811 $9,691 $0 $5,189 $34,175 $18,447 $17,073
0 0 0

102 7 LA Port of Los Angeles TraPac Terminal Automation-Automated Shuttle 
Carrier Maintenance h  Repair

01/22/15 10/19/15 06/30/15 Const 74% 08/30/17 $5,681 $2,841 $0 $376 $0 $5 305 $8,237
0 0 0

103 4 SOL Qty of Fatrfltti FaWleU/Vacavflte Intumodal Station -  New 
t o *  and Grade Separation

06/20/14 11/18/14 11/01/16 Const 89% 03/01/17 $22,600 $11,000 $0 $0 $0 $22,600 $9,810
0 0 a

104 11 SO San Diego Association of 
GovOTKTKJlte

905/ 125 State Route 9C5/SUte Haute 125 Northbound 
Connectors

01/22/15 07/31/15 10/19/16 Const 93% 10/21/17 $22,23S $16,099 $0 $2,700 $800 $18,735 $15,001
0 0 0

105 S MOW Otyof SaCnts 101 Sanborn Rd/US 101 Interchange Improvements 
& EJvee Drive Extension

01/22/15 07/07/15 07/28/15 Const 55% 07/26/16 $4,300 $1,700 $0 $0 $0 $4,300 $2,304
0 0 m

106 7 IA Southern CatfomU 
Regional Ran Authority

Vincent Siding at CP Quartz and 2nd Platform 
at Vincent Grade/Acton

12/10/14 05/15/15 17/31/16 Const 97% 04/30/17 $17,400 $8,200 $350 $650 $0 $16,400 57,296
0 0 s

100,1 7 LA Port of Le$ Angeles YTT Terminal Enhancement & Truck Trip 
Reduction Program
[Hast 1 Berth/Mmf ImprovrmcntfJ

03/26/15 06/18/15 05/12/17 O m it 95* 05/31/18 $45,115 $8,401 $2,600 $2,549 $39,966 $38,566

0 0 0
108.2 7 LA Port of Los Angeles YTI Tom huJ Enhancement fc Truck Trip 06/30/16 Ql/09/17 03/01/16 11/30/16 Const OS 12/31/17 $6,063 $1,132 $0 $357 $S 726

Reduction Pregram
[Ftnse 2 ■ On-Qxk Rjfytnf] 0 0 0

109 B sao San Bemartfno Associated 
Governments

IO 1-10 Pepper Avenue Interchange OS/2t/15 Q1A*/J« 08/17/17 Const 78% 8/17/18 $ 10,111 $1,158 sw S561 N/A S94B6 $6,606
0 0 0

110 8 SBO Southern CMfomia 
Regional Rati Authority

Hefman Avenue Crossing Improvements 06/30/16 oa/oi/ifi 12/31/16 Const OS 12/31/17 $3,580 $1,790 $200 $3.3*0 $16,523
0 0 0

I I I 7 LA Southern CaHomla 
Rejtonal RaH Authority

CUius Avenue Crossing Improvements 06/30/16 30/30/26 04/30/18 Com t o s 04/30/19 $3,485 $1,455 $250 $325 $2,910 $37
0 0 0

112

113 7 LA Southern Catfomia 
Regional Rail Authority

Control Point Sciedad Speed Increase Project 06/30/16 10/01/16 04/30/18 Const OS tM/30/19 $6,648 $2,708 $616 $616 $5416
0 0 0

7 LA Southern Calfomla 
Regional Rafl Authority

Ramona Boulevard Craiskig Improvements 05/30/1G 10/30/16 04/30/18 C o n « OS 4/30/19 $3,485 $1,455 $230 $325 $2,910 $26 0 0 0

114

115 1 4 aIa Pori o! Oattand Cod Port Oattsnd Project 06/30/16 DS/Dl/16 06/30/17 Const OS 10/1/17 $8,605 $5,000 $10% $300 $0 $8,200 $900 0 0 0

7 LA Alameda Corridor East 
Construction Authority

Wtaton Road Grade Separation Project 12/09/15 03/21/16 09/30/19 Const 9% 03/30/20 $145,184 $3S,060 $0 $11,107 $32,123 $101,954 $10,369
0 0 0

115 2 4 ALA Port of Oakland 'Cod Port Oakland Project 06/30/16 08/01/16 10/01/17 Const OS 10/01/17 $83,300 $0 so $1,700 $0 $81,600 0 0 0
ua 11 50 San Diego Association of 

Govern tno>&
San B jo  Lagoon D o U *  Track 06/30/16 02/01/17 C V J 6/ I6 09/16/18 Const OS 09/17/23 $70,254 $4,343 $1,378 $7,669 $1,585 $59,622 0 0 0

119 10 n SJ Port of 5tockton Mavy Drive WdenJng 06/30/16 07/01/16 10/01/17 Const OS 06/01/18 56,113 $2,000 $200 $650 $o $5,963
0 0 0

120 B SBO SDCAG Monts Vista hfc Grade Separation 04/17/16 02/07/17 05/01/19 Const OS 3/5/2020 126,685 $2,113 so SO So $26 685
0 0 s

122 12 ORA Orange Courtly 
Transportation Authority

J-405 HOV Une
JDcslgn-BuJW)

10/19/16 01/31/17 08/31/26 Const OS a/31/2027 $1,506,134

% 6.131,230 $ 1410472

*7.771 $84,622 $269052 $298,651 $853,771
0

$ 4,074,482

0 0

Page 5



37

 

 
  
  

 
 

 

 

2

 T
C )3E 0J 0O

R  
mlP  

L T5
TA 0

TO
C

 
D

N TE U OT ES
A S

C OE L
R C

OF

 
D

N TE U O
ED E

R
O

V S
O

L
AP

P C

  
 

TO f  Projrct Delivery Report
3ra Q t ne r rt)lb-17

{January through f/artfc 2017J
ii 

4 CC Cato JUS BHSF Richmond Rafl Connector 12/31/16 10/01/15 09/30/17 06/30/17 $22,650 $10,680 $300 $550 $4,590 $17,210 $15883

3.2 4 ALA Port of Oakland/City of 
OJ**4nd

Outer Harbor Intemodal Terminals (OHTT) 
[Segm ent 2  Ra# -4creo Improvements and 
Mani fest Yard] 

03/30/17 12/31/15 09/30/17 09/30/17 574 600 $65,600 $100 $0,700 $0 $65,000 $71,572

3.6 4 ALA Port of Qakland/Oty of 
(liMand

Otrtzr Harbor Jmermodai Terminals (O H IT) 
(Segm ent 6  Unit Train Sw port Rat Vnxl J

c w w / If 1 07/01/16 09/30/17 09/30/17 120,000 $0 $0 $5,000 $0 $15000 $19,428

 

ie 7 LA Soutfwm CaWorrta 
Regional Rafl Authority

New Siding on the Antelope Vatey Une (MP44 
to MP61) For Freight Trains

$14,700 $7,200 $0 $1,500 $0 $13,200 $9-742 FDC/SfDP Apprtr.il pmAnC mmV

19 7 LA  Port of Los Angeles 47/110     1-110 Pwy Access Ramp In^ovrntenl 5R47/I-
 110 NB Connector Widening

06/30/16 05/01/17 03/30/17 $40 773 $13,205 $700 $5,568 $0 134,505 $28,666
09

  AgWKY •   *wc»teng on fCR

22 7 LA   Port of Los Angeies   South WAmingtsn Grade Separation 11/01/15 $74,844 $15,021 $520 $6,631 $0 $67,693 $51,627  fTS? *ppro/«*

0

24 7 LA   Port of long Beach   Ports Rafl Systtm Tier   1 (Pier F Stjiport Yard) 06/30/16 $29,129 $4,093 $88 $4,265 $0 $24,776 $29,129
0

W* apprcT<aS

25 7 LA  Port of Long Beach    Ports Rail System Tier  1 (Track Realignment 
at Ocean Boulevard)

06/30/16 $44,756 $16,216 $4,270 $2,050 $0 $37,636 $34,233
0

apprwsi

32 1 7 LA Port of Las Angeles Ports Rail System " Her 1 (West Basin Road 
Ra9 Access Improvements)
[Segm ent J  Berth 200 Rat Yard 
Improvem ents] 

05/31/16 $111,956 $40,718 $6 $7,980 $0 $103,970 $91,527

0
FDft

32.2 7 LA Port of Los Angeles Ports Rafl System Tier 1 (West Basin Road 
Ra3 Access Improvements)
[Segm ent 2  Berth 200 R at Yam Track 
Connecti ons/

12/31/16 01/01/15 03/31/17 06/30/17 $24,611 $9,423 to $1,000 $0 $23,611 $19.3*1

6 6 KEA C entra.  BHSF Tehachapf Trade Corridor Ra6 Improvement 12/31/16 03/31/17 04/30/18 06/30/17 $26,040 $12,270 $9,500 $1,000 $0 $15,540 $12,270

9 1 3 SAC □fy of Sacramento Sacramento Intermodal Track Relocation 
!  Pf*ne J  JntOaJ frofectf

$80,636 $2S 266 $3,143 $8,349 $0 $69,145 $69,145
0

9.2 3 SAC Oty of Sacramento Sacramento intomodal Track Relocation 
[Phase 2  West Ped-Bkyde Tim e t Ram ps]

$1747 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3.74* $1747

s
12 4 SOL Metropolitan

Transportation
BO !-80 Eastbound CordeSa Truck States 

R{elocation
S H O P V n j fj

03/31/15 12/31/15 12/31/15 09/30/15 $88,392 ' $38,292 $6,800 $12,200 $7,500 $61,892 $60,457 E
153 7 U Corridor E « t  

■Consirtjctton Authority
San Gabriel Valey Grade Separation Program 
/ * * » Canyon Grade Separation M atrtt]

03/31/08 CB/31/10 08/31/10 $38,922 $0 $0 $538 $9,708 $28,676 0 Seommiad prcteo. flnoueii*) 
rofusron oci»d3 Ri >«tfi ttnianol 
pokey

156 7 LA Alameda Conidor Cast 
CsrcJrudfcn Authority

San Gabriel VaSey Grade Separation Program 
[Ramona BotJevard Grade Separati on Match] 

04/30/00 05/31/10 05/31/10 $14,965 $0 $0 $34 $2,959 $11,972
13

priori Rnoimted 
loocrKirm «irfWi upiteted

pdci

157 J LA Alameda CorrJdor East 
Construction Authority

San Gabriel Vakey Grade Separation Program 
/S i-o ryvtr S i m *  Grade Separati on Match}

07/31/06 09/30/11 09/30/11 $12,480 $0 $0 $0 $1,125 $11,355 0 SggrrmiMd prtyocl KaqueilaO
ki comam wWx

15 B 7 LA Alameda Corridor East 
Cjmbucdon Authority

San Gabriel Valey Grade Separation Program 
[S i x u e t Avenue Grade Separati on Match] 

12/31/10 06/31/12 06/31/12 $35,208 $0 $0 $339 $3,226 $3L643 0 SfprwrrtBrl prr^rl RnqiorUnd 
FDfVSf Ofl «a cciitam «(tB upO«ted

15.9 7 L* Aimed* Corridor East 
OvwfcTjcttan Authority

San Gabriel Valley Grade Separation Program 
[Terr& e  Avenue Tram Otverston -  Match] 

03/30/10 12/31/14 12/31/14 $45177 $0 $0 $540 $2,923 $41,714
0

SoQrncniod (vtfKi Ra^^vtled 
FDR^S^Ofl toCCT’ tom ««Oi m dnM 
pohcy

17 7 t* Qfy of Santa Fe Springs ACE Gatway-Va«ey View Grade Separation 
Project

02/12/16 $6X997 $18,012 $0 $4,000 $15,281 $44,716 $40,95^
0

IWappnj»eo

CaHlonria Department of Transportation

)Boht*! Schedule
P*ia»o CtxnpMIo 0  

EB 

Pntanlial tmjjuet

Known Scupa. DutSynl. a* Schoftcte UripMt
No Known Sccwo D u d j«t at Schodiilo impact

Trade Corridors improvement Fund Delivery Report 
Schedule and Cost 

Completed Projects

e
U) 

§  
3  
z

u
«?
o
c
IL

1

» -
0

£
1 i

8

>-
■a
□
UJ
*-
<

1
z

i
cc

N
T OIC T

E PJ I
O R

CR SP E
D

O  
£  ft

g l
1 8
<

V

I I
m
s

A
i

Ui _ 

S i ]

i l l
e i jtn " *

8
u. 

i 
♦*

O  i

U> §
O  s  
u   
O  x
K  Q

-

I I

11 
O *  

X  <A
O O  
a  u

O  — 
O g
« o
| x
O
o

S I f
z  Q

3 s *
K

*— 

<s>
nr
O
ti t
5
CJ

U  o  

u cc a:
^  o  ^  

£ > *  1

Q  •*

,

,
O  §  
U

Ifa  -

5 4 ALA Metropottan
Transportation
C-OfDTTfeiKri

580 1-580 Eastbound Truck Orottng Lane
[ S H O PP/K 3F]

12/31/16 12/01/15 07/29/17 06/30/17 *44.903 $44 903 $2,490 $5,140 1105 $37 168 $53,643

34 12 ORA Orange County 
Transportation Authority

91 State Route 91 Connect Am . lanes through 
Interchange on Westbound State Route 91 
between State Routes 57 and 1 S

12/01/15 11/01/16 11/01/16 $62,977 $27,227 $1,400 $6,234 I7,0M $48,277 $37,623

36 17 ORA Cuange CoiaHy 
Transportation Authority

nacentia Avenue Undcnrooing 01/30/15 $72,843 $9,548 $21 $3,401 *15.371 1 $54,050 IH .S S S

0
«ppn»eJ

12 ORA Orange County 
T ranspcrtatton Authority

Orangethorpe Avenue Grade Separation 12/31/16 07/01/19 12/31/16 06/30/17 $106,595 $41,632 $631 $8,297 S;4B6J $74,E09 $50 SOS

Pag



~ 
~ 
~ 

l;l 
a 
if 

0 z 
'" 0 

~ a: 

~ 

z 

~ 
!A 
i!l 

.. 
~ 
~ 
::; a z 

0 

~ 
;t 
~ u 
"' 

,_ 

.. e: u 

0 

i': 
!i 
0 u 

I!' 
B a: 

0 

ffi; 
"'w >-a .. ., 
"aw~
~u

l 

~j 
a -
~~~
g;f 
~~ 

,_ 

.. ~§ ~~ .... ~,_ 
-

,_a 
gu 

 ~§ 
u~ 

0. 
g;;~ 
~~ 
'"~ 

,_ 
8§ 
~~ 

e~ 

O• ~JJ
~h
~~) 

    
 

H 
()E 
~~ o a a: o 

,_ 
::;_ 

gE ~~ 

u 

§ 

~ 

"' "' 
~~§ 
s~-~~ 

l:i 

, 
~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

' ' ~ "' 
~ ~ 

6 

lS 11 OlA """"""'"""' r.............,""'"""" 
Ktaemtt Oouleot.ard ~ 

.. ll OM Tus~A~/~Onwe~ 12Jli/J6 09/111/IB T,..,..,.,.,.Au_ Clm>o<"'""" 

•l I RIV O!yd- Cdu~A~Gr.ade:~ 

•J I RIV Cty d Con>n> r""" ,.,_ """'Grode _. .... - 14 .. • RlV O.,d- ~A~ Gtade ~tkln - UPRR I! 
45 • RIV Qyot- IOWA Aw:nt~e Cirldt Sep.valkln 

., • RIV ClOyd- SOft:~ A¥t'f'Ut ~ 5epatatjon 

51 • RIV !"""'- ~Aw:nueGtaclf>~ 

56 • 580 10  06/lC\11~ 1-n'S;mllemmlno .........._ ....,.._.,.... ~e to 01cny Avenue 1~

58 • 580 .... .......-
Mlonl!ed GcMmmlntl 

10 Route 10 lhotntk: A.e lnlen:t\lnge ·-59 I still .... _,., 
-~

ACE Qrn Hden l'llt\Qy Gr.D 5eplration 

 
61 • SID ... .......-
-~

l'ahn A~ t"n0t Sep.ntiDn -I/ IS 

 
~ I SOD .... ~ .... Grode_ OS/Ol/16 _.........._-..  
" 7 VEH Otyol""""' 101 ~ tOIIUteA--..e I~

~ 

 

fil II so ...,,.......,__"' ... StiCe f!Dute905 

""""'""""' 68 II so San [kgO A&sadl1ion ol II ,,,. 04/11/111 - ~~" 
51 11/'C>U'r,..ewE.-.PartofEntry ___ ,... 

.... II so ~--ol II SA 11/t)qy H~ EJSt Part d Enby 
(~I SltJJ!$690~11''-
r~~~ 

OJ,Il51J6 04()0/11 

.. II so """olSon Ole>D 5/15 81;' Ha-N~ .t 1·5 AI-Ct* 
1 ........ ....,.. 

7ll II so PartDI's.rtOiei}C DO/J0/1< Olf25/I7 ................ JDth A.~/HMbDr OrM AI~ 

n II so PorttJISanllle]Q 5 f""' C......"""'"" ..... """'""" l-5 41· 
..... 1_ 

7< II so S..OI<QD-ol 

~-
ScluHne R.11 1~- Sin Ysi!W YG'd Ol/01{lS 01101/15 -'IS. I 11 so Sm Dle90 Alsodrion tJl 

""""'"""" 
Satrttilnelbiii~ · H~ 

1-,,_, Mr~Mc.bltnQ/ 
1 >11 5(12 DOfJO{Il 

'IS.l II so 5oJtttnt b! I~· Mainlne 
Jmp:0'9f'ftntl 

lniO.IIT-~} 

06(.J0/14 10131/ll ............. S.Oll1<yo-of (,_} _lor ....... __ 
'IS.) II so ~ ·~ 

~ .... .... ,,. 
.... H- D0/)0/15 11/ll[IS ........SM106e'C}II~of ...... 

Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report 
Schedule and Cost 

Completed Projects 

Ol/lCI/J'5 S5l,JD5 Sts.~ll S6ll 

OB/)t/16 06(Jfl/17 ~.115 "0,1162 S601 

Ul,OOl S·4.9Sl U4J 

tD/)0/16 D)/10/16 Sl2.67S $16,000 S&JO 

~ 1 SSO,Z4D $17,:188 mo 

06,'01/!S Sl2,000 Stl,OOO ssoo 
01/20{11 Sl6,000 S15,SOO s~soo 

tll,154 SID,Oil)4 U ,047 

11/111/16 U/23(1' sn,806 SJO,m 1915 

$)1.110 $9,8)7 10 

C5/1'lfl6 S2S,BIS t7,112 so 

12/2l/ll ll,IDI/15 0&/112Jli U2,597 U,900 1m 

ll/lO/tl 01{11/16 DO/l'lfl6 Sll.SS4 Jl,276 SD 

Ul,597 114,194 13,458 

02/11/18 .. 2.95) ....... SD 

04101/11 Sll,JOO •• Sl2,l00 

04/)0/11 D0/15/16 Sll7,0l5 $.'71,625 SD 

fi6/Gl/15 sun tl!l , ... 
Ol/lQit!i QJ(JOJ15 fliJfJIJ/16 J4,SS1 1148 1I.J21 

06/111/15 Sl,19l S161 Ult 

01/)1/17 l<t<l ... 125.900 SS<D 

07/ll/14 , ..... ~ >1.451 t D 

0)/)0/15 DIIOU!6 i10.4Jl $10.010 10 

MJ/H/16 Mjl!(lli ll.445 U.441i •• 

Page7 

S5,04l S9,l82 Ufl,ll9 

1>7,085 $31,145 s.ca,l+t 

S1,{,57 S6,aoo U-4,401 

Sl,J70 S2,721J U7,9§5 

Jl,SOO m.soo SH,oe& 

St.SOO ss.soo SH,SOQ 

St,DDO >7,500 U6,aoo 

St,4Sl S6,0'91 112,762' 

SS,82l ••.SOl $61,5.16 

$2,18'5 st.ru SZ7,262 

$2,650 $6,400 S16,1US 

S2,024 58,320 111.479 

s-~.~09 >1.791 SU,953 

$],766 12~~ U9,m 

.... .. $!2,<t51 

•• 10 so 

$11,700 53],100 S71,1i2S 

1:1<5 llD U.J67 

.... S1116 SZ,l64 

t30D m Sl,l2S 

., .. ..., lU7D SJ0.568 

.. so ... .,. 

•• so 110.411 

•• tO $],445 

TOf Ptofnt Odko~y llc:po~t 
JNI own~ n 101&-!7 

(llf1U''"Y tnrouah M;ut.l'll017J 

No~ Sc.ooe. Bvdoel o Xnrrl Ill kr'P• I 
KnoW11 ~e BudijeL uo Sd1ttoNle ~if .. l 

Polonbl lmpacl 

S40,099 ""' """"" (t! 

Ul599 

U:t ,SCM 0 --
Sl6,0l5 

[3) 
FOR~tli:I"Gn; 

S24,l22 0 """"""-
.$19,518 0 

,.,_ 
$2.l,o.u\ 0 

..,._ 
ll0,71J 0 

.... _ 
S57,052 

@ 

S27,262 --Pl 
SII,014 

..,._ 
St0,99S /vprr l O'IQ'Ia.., W\~ 

1!1 
$19,706 roft~f...,..,_l 

(!] 

Sl6.445 
,. __ 

FJ 
$81,3!9 

0 
,._.,., 

0  _, ~~fl"""'"looll 
FORI'StCR ta I';D1ltr~ llll'f\ ~

S&4,733 !io~Ort---.rn........., 

FDRISIOQ.a~.,'fl'<rl~ _., 0 

·~'IS& 
(!} """' 

R)q~~lli~Otl 

·~75'.1 0 
,...__. 

1860 
!>J """' 

~~ltqlt«yh~/'JI'I 

SlS.'IOO 

1<.4511 ~prqeclA~ 

-.. ~IQ«ID~~~ 0 

StROIO ~~tfl-..r.=;taJ 
FOftiS~ORio~l"'..,.-c'.......-_., 

Sl,+45 ~=-....:•Fl-f.,ted 
~,.[)RII:Jg;rol'gom~ ......... 0 



c=:JPh1:io Comploitl 
c::Jsetma Schodula 

ffi 
~ 

... ::> z 

.. 
M a a: 

,_ 
m 

~ 
~ 
:;; 
z 0 

... 
\,! 

~
~ 

~ u  

154 11 so Sin OleQoM:SodltiOfl Df 

"""'""""' 
76 11 so ::.::..-'" 
n 11 IHP ........... ...., -~~ ...... 
11 10 SJ Nortttem Qlfomla Trade 

C-Cooi""1 

12 4 a: Northon C1lfomla Trade 
~~  

BJ • Siil l"'"""" / llHSF J UP .. • SOD S.n.........., .......... _ 
"' • RIV -County 

116 1 LA """'"Las-
171 7 LA Port ol 1.DS Angeles 

172 7 LA PDrl ot Los Modes .. 7 LA -~-"'""""""' ........, 
90 } VEN ........ Caunty 

rranspor-. 

92.1 J 'ICl Port of West SKrammto 

92.2 J 'ICl Port or West s.crammta 

91.S l YDl PDrt at~ S«rarnmm 

93 11 so 5'nlJieOO_ .. -.. 4 sa. H-T-
97 ) YUB """Caunty .. J !iAC NDrthem c.tlfoml,a Trade 

""""""~ 

101 10 SJ s.n - Ccundl .. ............... """""" 
107 10 SJ 5an JoMµn CDt.«I "' 

G<wm1"""'5/Ql!rr< 

... ~ 
Mli:: 
QC: or&: 
"-w 

0 

ilj " ... 
fi15 
ij:ll a:'3 
~ u 

~ z 
0 u 

3
w 

"
 
 

H- 12/3llJ6 OtJOl/16 ,,,,_,. Sauthlne ................ Rall ,...,-...,,...,,,..,5,,_ lmproYrmen15 

-} 
lOSSAN N Rall Corrldm° .at 5om:ntD 

t 
70/ 
111 

........, ....... Stale·-78/111 

,.,...,.....,.__, 
........ Bay ...... ., G<ode S.0..-. D6/30/16 06/01/15 

~·""""""-

Llwd Sbttt/llHSF ,._ --""" 
12(31/16 01/JOl16 

Awetue52r.rade~ 06/.I0/16 09/01/lS 

A&imedl Corridol' West Te"11!Rls lntermodll 

..., ...... ·West - - Eot!mbl 

04/lD/16 ril/2S/17 

.....,T_ l_Emlsslon 
RedutUon Pl'Ogl'am PNse l 

04/2~1· OS/31/15 

C..,OT_ l_Emlsslon 12/ll/16 09{30(18 
___ , 
9"llctrdr1 All'mUe Gri1de Separation -_ ................ 
- ---/Portcfw.sts.a.m.ntv ... 
...,.[,,,_/ 111¥1RT'3Ckl-/ 

06f)IJ/U 

,~ West 
...,.,,._, C<ma-T-l/ 

Sacn........,,..,. .. Sacn-"" 12/31/15 06/29/U 

W'l!l SlcRmento/POrt of West SlcnmaHo mu. UJJl/IS 06f)IJ/15 ...., ,,,,_s ___ 
Sorm1tD Valey Owl* Track Q6/lOl16 U/01/211 

101 tUio- 101 Frttway P'trforminte lnltYtiYe (FPI) 
I~ 

10/30/lS lD/24/15 

70 5" 70 / r..thor ..... _.lldl- ll/]Q/15 06/01/ 16 

50 N£Dm,1 OW!mNd Wlda*lg .Ind Orr.Imp 

f SHOf'I0'1L1f] 

11/l l/lG 12/01/ 17 --
99 SIR Routt: 99 RAmp llt1Jl"CMmenls 

{SHM'/TOF} 
OJ{n/16 05llll/16 

99 5autMculd Slate ~ 99 from Hammer 
lml! tD fn!mDnt Strm: lnll:rthan9es A.imp 

{SHOWfTrJ'] 

07(24/16 ml/24/11 H-

! 

~j 
0 -
~I~ 
~i 
~~ 

... 

.. ~§ ~-= 
;etii 
-

... gu o 

0 z ,._ w ,, 
... "' w 0 
«n "o il'd 
~ 

~·1 
~i! 
"'~. ~-3 

~§ 
u-
0. 
!!~ 
~~ 
w<:, 

.. §§ 
f:?.:! -

om•111 06f)IJ/11 IJ0.$91 Ul,621 mo 

S<M.000 SJ0.800 $1..014 

11/l0116 $70,JQS 111122 Sl.206 

06{JDl16 S56,5111 IUSB7 S~llOO 

09/]0/16 l2{30ll6 $1!,180 Sl8,9l5 $500 

07ll9116 '8l,477 S27,M7 13,689 

0)/06/17 06(30/17 $50,7Z5 123,5113 so 

09/J0/16 ll/l0/16 129,666 $10,000 $2,660 

04/JQ,117 10f)IJl16 m.907 $211,712 $0 

Q6/J0/16 10{!4/14 126,695 S11,70S .. 
Ol/30(18 """"" SHJ,000 126,664 $0 

111/0>/16 171,625 Sl7,TJ9 .. 
0)/31/17 12,924 Sl,462 so 

$7,500 .. so 

Sl,IOO Ill so 

06/Jllll6 06{30/16 SlD,561 SIJ,678 S210 

ll/lll/20 12(31Jf16 Sl6,lll SU,994 SJ,352 

10(.30/16 04/lCl/16 s:H,764 SlJ,840 S2,120 

06/01/16 115JJ0/16 $19,350 M.361 S900 

ll/01/17 (!G/10/17 ... 459 $7,959 sm 

OJ(Jl/IB ot/21/16 $!,97J $!,JJJ IUO 

Sl,llOO Sl,000 •• 

$ ,__,.. $ 1.10U11 

~§ u_ 
z. o-,.w 
~jg 

'"·"° 

u.n .. 

S6,51XJ 

$5,llOO 

S2 ~780 

SS.570 

$1,657 

so 
il,292 

11,1!5 

$8,470 

Sl,902 .. 
IO 

SIOO 

S65J 

11,653 

S2.121J 

S950 

Sl9" 

$100 

so 

H 
...... o~ 

*~"' 8

... 
l'J_ 
... g1$ 
~§ 

-' 

u  
.. 521,621 

SJ.553 Sl'S.649 

$10569 s+4.0l0 

H,DOO $'11]1587. 

uoo 138.BOO 

><); S7l,705 

Sl l ,051 S4'l016 

IJ,DOO S21,196 

10 S69,69S .. S2S.•UO 

so lll-1,530 

~1.910 S21.7J9 

so '1,9l4 

so S7,500 

so Sl,700 

S21J S9.670 

$345 Slt.Dll 

S67 120,,.57 

Sl,000 $16,500 

sm 17,BID 

suo S!,JJJ 

Ill SZ,llOO 

No Kl'oVln Scope, Budgel or Sc.harluio lmpac.l 
l<Mwn ~ope. Bu4oet ct Scbeai.:lo L-nom; 

PctenlW lmp1i:t 

" ::> 

?i 
~ 
:z 
!i' 

~Q 
U·~ ,<ra: 
::'~~ z .,or 

?g
IU ~ 

5 
• 

8~ 

It
"' w 
~-

~: ~ 

o~~ 
ii2-

.:i 

Ul,621 

SlS.649 El 
fUF~"l:Jllfovu! 

S4l.O'J7 f'Oll ~ Aqeq 111 wcNnq an 
"""-@ 

Sl6.9l5 ftlA.Ac:ip~~IS~on 

"""-~ 

SJ9.0ll 
00 

S7l.7&4 0 ""'""" ..... 
$-41,7'46 R:l'l.~1~ 

S2J,7l2 r;; AQerlev •SWt!l'tJN}OOFOfl 

sn,751 00 
U9,l~ 

!? --.....,, 
s~"''--1"'~ 
f"t)Rr.;.fDRt>r..crl(:s 

S105,6&4 

$17.739 0 --'ll,6111 
0 

.... _ 
~prq.:t.R......., 
f DRISfOR b ccnfcrm ..r.tl lcidl!lid 0 ... 

0 
~Jll"l:tOCl.A...,e.d 
~ bc:atfmnMlftuPimd -Sll,J~ 

0 
.... _ 

S27,06J 0 
115,1115 

~ 

$15. 175 
~ 

S6,524 

Sl,605 
[>:) 

IO 

L •.mn,.ss 

c.aKlarnl1 ~nment of Transportation Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report 
Schedule and Cost 

Completed Projects 

Page8 

raF ProlcctD~ llrport 
3rd Ou1rlf1r fY 1016-J1 

ll•nuu~ lhrcul!h March 20171 



TCIF Project Action Plan Report 
Third Quarter FY 2016-17 

Each project in the program is being monitored at the component level for potential scope, cost, and schedule changes to 
ensure timely delivery of the full scope as approved and adopted. Listed below are project action plans that have been 
identified to address known scope, cost, or schedule issues on project~ . 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond$ 
x1000 

Total$ 
x1000 

Variance 

3.3 4 ALA N/A City of Oakland 
Outer Harbor lntermodal Terminals (OHIT) Segment 3 $176,341 $247,241 Budget 
- City Site Prep Work and Backbone Infrastructure 

3.4 4 ALA N/A City of Oakland 
Outer Harbor lntermodal Terminal (OHIT) Segment 4 $0 $46,600 Schedule 
- RecyclinQ Facilities 

3.5 4 ALA N/A City of Oakland 
Outer Harbor lntermodal Terminals (OHIT) [Segment $0 $99,400 Budget 
5 - City Trade & LoQistics Facilities] 

Project Action Plan: 
#3.3: Construction cost has increased due to pricing for construction coming in higher than originally anticipated due 
primarily to the cost and quality of available soils required for import as well as additional environmental remediation 
requirements. 

#3.4: The Project milestone schedule for Segment 4 has changed from baseline agreement as a result of extenuated 
difficulty effectuating a rail easement exchange with Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railway in addition to having to 
renegotiate price and terms with the Port of Oakland for the sale of an adjoining the 1.6 acre parcel {the "Inner Claw) 
which will provide primary and emergency access as well as additional on-site parking at the southern end of the North 
Gateway parcel to and from the East Burma Road for one of the two proposed Recycling Facilities. The rail easement has 
been resolved, executed and recorded. The purchase and sale agreement with the Port will be concluded by the end of 
May 2017and begin construction prior to the end of the second quarter of 2018. Construction is currently scheduled to be 
complete prior to the end of the fourth quarter of 2019 and closeout prior to the end of the second quarter 2020. 

#3.5: The City of Oakland has notified the CTC in presentations and communications that there will be a funding increase 
in the future. The money is coming from the Alameda County Transportation Commission (ACTC) in the amount of $41 
million. The agreement is partially executed but currently not signed by all parties . Once the agreement is fully executed 
the City will include the information in the quarterly reports. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

10 10 SJ 4 State Route 4 West Crosstown Freeway Extension 
Stage 1 

$69,458 $165,678 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#10: There were significant delays to the construction schedule as a result of utilities that were not relocated before 
construction started. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

11 10 SJ N/A San Francisco Bay to Stockton Ship Channel 
Deepening Project 

$7,200 $15,000 Schedule 

Page 9 



Project Action Plan: 
#11: No change from previous report. 
Due to US Army Corps of Engineers scheduling of annual over dredging, annual contract specifications require work to 
commence in the Sacramento River, the Stockton Deep Water Channel work is scheduled to be the last reach of the 
contract. In order to maximize work in the annual dredging window, the Port has solicited for a supplemental Operations 
and Maintenance over dredging contract to advance the dredging work typically delayed by the USACOE contractor to the 
end of the dredging season. The dredging contractor hired by the Port may operate under the supplemental contract 
within the Stockton Deep Water Channel while the USACOE contractor is working in the Sacramento River. 

Once the USCOE contractor locates to the Stockton Deep Water Channel, by Federal Regulations, the Port supplemental 
contractor must cease operations and allow the USACOE contractor to dredge under the USACOE contract. 

The supplemental over dredging contract will enable the Port to meet the revised completion date. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

20 7 LA 110 1-110 Freeway & C Street Interchange 
Improvements 

$8,300 $39,385 Schedule 
Budget 

Project Action Plan: 
#20: The End Construction date has been delayed due to several Notice of Potential Claims filed by the contractor. The 
Agency is currently in negotiations with the contractor. The estimated end of construction date is July 26, 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

21 7 LA N/A Washington Boulevard Widening & Reconstruction $5,800 $32,000 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#21: No change from previous report. 
The end of construction date has changed due to delays in relocating utility poles prior to the start of construction. After a 
six month delay with the utility company, the contractor was approved to start working on the south side of the project site 
in order to allow utility pole relocation work on the north end. The original delay has not produced any additional cost to 
the projected project budget. The estimated end of construction date is revised from March 1, 2016 to April 30, 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

23 7 LA 710 Gerald Desmond Bridge Replacement $299,795 $1,336,061 Schedule 
Budget 

Project Action Plan: 
#23: Gerald Desmond Bridge (Also in the CMIA program)- $47,960,000 in additional SHOPP were allocated at the 
October 2016 CTC meeting. The funds will be used for Redesign of the tower - Construction Capital and Capital Outlay 
Support oversight to complete the project. The Main Span Bridge Released for Construction design is delayed as well as 
the main towers construction, the estimated end of construction date is February 15, 2019. 

Page 10 



ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

35 12 ORA N/A State College Boulevard Grade Separation $35,890 $74,644 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#35: The bid advertisement date and subsequent start of construction were delayed due to the Buy America issues and 
approval of the Construction and Maintenance (C&M) Agreement by BNSF Railway. The start of construction was further 
delayed due to untimely completion of advanced utility relocations by various utility agencies. The estimated end of 
construction date is revised from August 1, 2016 to June 30, 2018. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

40 12 ORA N/A Lakeview Avenue Overcrossing $27,629 $87,873 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#40: No change from previous report. The bid advertisement date and subsequent start of construction were delayed due 
to the approval of the Construction and Maintenance (C&M) Agreement by BNSF Railway. The start of construction was 
further delayed due to untimely completion of advanced utility relocations by various utility agencies. The estimated end 
of construction date is September 30, 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

46 8 RIV N/A Sunset Avenue Grade Separation $8,278 $33,042 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#46: Construction is almost complete. However, three years have been added to the End Construction date due to a 3-
year re-vegetation establishment requirement. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

48 8 RIV N/A Avenue 56 Grade Separation $12,802 $29,394 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#48: The End Construction date has been delayed due to several Notice of Potential Claims filed by the contractor. The 
County is currently in negotiations with the contractor. The schedule will be updated once the disputed issues are 
resolved. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

54 8 RIV N/A March Inland Cargo Port Airport-1-215 Van Buren 
Blvd-Ground Access Improvements 

$66,766 $8,835 Schedule 

Page 11 



Project Action Plan: 
#54: The End Construction date was delayed due to processing landscape maintenance agreements and to complete the 
plant establishment activities. All construction items are now complete and accepted. Construction Contract Acceptance is 
awaiting Relief of Maintenance document processing. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

61 8 SBD NIA ACE South Milliken Avenue Grade Separation $21,846 $75,649 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#61: The End Construction date was delayed due to issues with providing power to a service cabinet. Remaining Items on 
the project include punch list items, fiber optic conduit, and cable installation. The estimated end of construction date is 
May 31, 2017 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

68.2 11 SD 11 Segment 2 - SR 11 and Commercial Vehicle 
Enforcement Facility 

$0 $245,400 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#68.2: No change from previous report. 
Project delivery is delayed from FY 2016-17 to 2017-18 in order to gain time to achieve consensus in some areas, 
including the Intelligent Transportation Systems concept of operations on both sides of the border (i.e., flexible lanes, Port 
of Entry approach lanes), and agreements for the proposed facility regarding operations, maintenance and staffing 
commitments. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

68.3 11 SD 11 Segment 3 - East Otay Mesa Land Port of Entry $0 $336,900 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#68.3: No change from previous report. 
Project delivery is delayed from FY 2016-17 to 2017-18 in order to gain time to achieve consensus in some areas, 
including the Intelligent Transportation Systems concept of operations on both sides of the border (i.e., flexible lanes, Port 
of Entry approach lanes), and agreements for the proposed facility regarding operations, maintenance and staffing 
commitments. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

89 4 SOL 80 Solano 1-880/680/12 Connector $22,847 $101,580 Schedule 
Budget 680 

12 

Project Action Plan: 
#89: The construction support cost increase is due to constructability issues. During construction, the proposed abutment 
piles and wing walls, shown on the plans, were identified to be in conflict with the temporary retaining wall. Since this 
work was on the critical path of the project schedule, multiple re-design alternatives were studied to determine a cost 
effective solution with minimal delays. This resulted in the need for work re-sequencing. The new construction 
sequencing has changed the critical path of the project and has added 93 working days to the project schedule. As a 

Page 12 



result of these additional working days, more resources are needed in order to perform the additional construction 
administration work associated with the construction delay. In addition to the constructability issue delay, other schedule 
delays were a result of Buy American issues, a Bid Protest, and Plant Establishment Period not taken into account. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

91 7 LA 101 Route 101 Improvements $10,346 $46,525 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#91: Construction completion was delayed due to additional work needed on a retaining wall/sound wall because of field 
conditions. The additional work had to be evaluated and designed. This work affected the overall project schedule. 
Approval of additional Local funds held suspended construction completion for approximately 6 months. The new CCA, 
including Plant Establishment Period is the end of November 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

100 8 SBD 10 Tippecanoe Interchange Improvements, Phase II $8,691 $57,811 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#100: The End Construction date was delayed due to the plant establishment activities. The new CCA, including Plant 
Establishment Period is the end of July 5, 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

102 7 LA TraPac Terminal Automation-Automated Shuttle 
Carrier Maintenance & Repair 

$2,841 $5,681 Schedule 
Budget 

Project Action Plan: 
#102: The Port of Los Angeles has rejected all bids received on May 21, 2015 and re-advertised the project in July 2015 
to ensure the most competitive bids and lowest cost to the Port. The Port has extended the overall schedule to include the 
re-bid phase and construction schedule increase for subsurface exploration, procurement of long lead items, and 
installation of overhead cranes by others. Structural steel welding, roof panels and crane installation are complete. The 
estimated end of construction date is May 31, 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Tltle Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

103 4 SOL FairfieldNacaville lntermodal Station-New track and 
Grade Separation 

$11,000 $22,600 Schedule 
Budget 

Project Action Plan: 
#103: The End Construction date was delayed due the project having both PTA and TCIF funding on two separate 
contracts. The PTA contract was set to expire October 31, 2016, but was amended and extended to match the TCIF 
funding. The estimated end of construction date is August 31, 2017. 

Page 13 



ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

104 11 SD 905/ 
125 

State Route 905/State Route 125 Northbound 
Connectors 

$16,099 $22,235 

Project Action Plan: 
#104: CCA was held up because an incorrect state furnished material, a sign was delivered and had to be 
reordered/fabricated . The estimated end of construction date is April 1, 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

105 5 MON 101 Sanborn Rd/US 101 Interchange Improvements & 
Elvee Drive Extension 

$1,700 $4,300 

Project Action Plan: 

Variance 

Schedule 

Variance 

Schedule 

#105: The schedule change is due to conflicts with Overhead PG&E Utility lines. The 60kV overhead wire brought about a 
vertical clearance conflict with the proposed 6' surcharge over the ground for consolidation. The consolidation method for 
the soil was modified to avoid the vertical clearance issue. Additional soils tested were done to design for new 
consolidation method and final report was completed February 2016. The contractor and resident engineer are working on 
the schedule to reduce the critical path to shorten the time for construction. Additionally, the new settlement method is 
mitigating time lost. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

106 7 LA Vincent Siding at CP Quartz and 2"d Platform at 
Vincent Grade/Action 

$8,200 $17,400 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#106: The project is almost done with construction, remaining items on the project include punch list items. The estimated 
end of construction date is August 31, 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond$ x1000 Total$ x1000 Variance 

108.2 10 SJ 99 YTI Terminal Efficiency Enhancement & 
Truck Trip Reduction Program 

$1t132 $6,083 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#108.2: Project received allocation on June 29, 2016. Dates for construction start and end were revised from first quarter 
of 2017 to second Quarter of 2017. The dates were modified based on the tenant's request. Project was awarded on 
January 9, 2017. The tenant requested to delay construction until mid-April for operation and scheduling purposes. Pre-
construction meeting with the Contractor was held on 4/6/17. Notice to Proceed is scheduled for 4/19/17. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond$ x1000 Total$ x1000 Variance 
110 8 SB NIA Hellman Avenue Crossing Improvements $1,790 $3,580 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#110: The City of Ranchos Cucamonga's schedule is delayed due to complications with contract negotiation. The 
projected notice to proceed (NTP) date is changed from 12/31 /16 to 04/01 /17 due to the delay of the receipt of the fully 

Page 14 



executed funding agreement. Caltrans does not have delegated authority and was dependent on the Division of 
Procurement and Contracts to execute agreement. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond$ x1000 Total$ x1000 
111 7 LA N/A Citrus Avenue Crossing Improvements $1,455 $3,485 

Variance 
Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#111: The notice to proceed date was changed due to delay of the receipt of the fully executed funding agreement. 
Caltrans does not have delegated authority and was dependent on the Division of Procurement and Contracts to execute 
agreement. The overall project construction end schedule remains the same. The project was awarded on December 9, 
2016. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond$ x1000 Total$ x1000 Variance 
112 7 LA N/A Ramona Boulevard Crossing Improvements $1,455 $3,485 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#112: The notice to proceed date was changed due to delay of the receipt of the fully executed funding agreement. 
Caltrans does not have delegated authority and was dependent on the Division of Procurement and Contracts to execute 
agreement. The overall project construction end schedule remains the same. The project was awarded on December 9, 
2016. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond$ x1000 Total$ x1000 Variance 
113 7 LA N/A Control Point Soledad Speed Increase Project $2,708 $6,648 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#113: The notice to proceed date changed due to delay of the receipt of the fully executed funding agreement. Caltrans 
does not have delegated authority and was dependent on the Division of Procurement and Contracts to execute 
agreement. The project was awarded on December 9, 2016. The overall project construction end schedule remains the 
same. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond$ x1000 Total$ x1000 Variance 
115.1 4 ALA N/A Cool Port Oakland Project $5,000 $8,605 Schedule 
115.2 4 ALA N/A Cool Port Oakland Project $0 $83,300 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#115.1 and 115.2: The schedule to award the contract has been delayed because of two factors. The first, negotiations 
with relocating the tenant have taken longer than anticipated. Second, the construction schedule is reliant on the Union 
Pacific Railroad that is reviewing and approving the rail design which needs to be finalized before requesting bids. 
Contract award is anticipated to occur June 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Pro· ect Title Bond$ x1000 Total$ x1000 Variance 
118 11 SD N/A San Eli'o La oon Double Track $4,343 $70,254 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#118: The schedule to award the contract has been delayed. The project is one of six pilot projects in the State. It is 
utilizing the Construction Management/General Contractor (CM/GC) best value procurement rather than the typical low 
bid method. The final contract negotiations for the project have taken longer than anticipated. Contract was awarded 
February 2017 and construction has begun. 

Page 15 



ID D Co. Rte. Bond$ x1000 Total$ x1000 Variance 
119 10 SJ N/A Nav Drive Widenin $2,000 $6,813 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

120 8 SBD Monte Vista Ave Grade Separation $2, 113 $26,685 

#119: The project is currently behind schedule. The agency has advertised the project and is currently in the bid phase. 

Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#120: The project is currently behind schedule. The agency is advertising the project on April 10, 2017 and anticipates 
awarding the project on July 12, 2017. 

ID D Co. Rte. Project Title Bond 
$ x1000 

Total 
$ x1000 

Variance 

122 12 ORA 1-405 HOV Lane $7,771 $1,506,136 Schedule 

Project Action Plan: 
#122: The project is currently behind schedule. The project received allocation October 19, 2016 and the agency has 
advertised the project. 

Page 16 



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

SUMMARY: 

As of March 31, 2017, the Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) has approximately 
$16.6 million and the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ) 
has approximately $30.5 million that are subject to reprogramming.   

BACKGROUND: 

The Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act was enacted in 1991, and was in effect 
for six years.  During that time, the Regions only obligated 87 percent of their federal funding. 
The next Federal Highway Act, known as the Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century 
(TEA-21), was signed into law in 1998.  During the first two years of TEA-21, the Regions’ 
obligation of federal funds declined to 41 percent.  By October 1999, the Regions had 
accumulated a $1.2 billion backlog in federal apportionments and $854 million in Obligation 
Authority (OA). 

Assembly Bill (AB) 1012 was enacted on October 10, 1999 (Chapter 783, Statutes of 1999), 
with a goal of improving the delivery of transportation projects and addressing the backlog of 
the Regions’ federal apportionments and OA.  AB 1012 states that RSTP and CMAQ funds not 
obligated within the first three years of federal eligibility are subject to reprogramming by the 
California Transportation Commission in the fourth year in order to prevent the funds from 
being lost by the state. 

The annual notice to the Regions, under AB 1012 “Use It or Lose It” provisions for Federal 
Fiscal Year (FFY) 2015 (October 1, 2014 through September 30, 2015), was released on 
November 15, 2016.  The total FFY 2015 funds identified as subject to reprogramming under 
the provisions of AB 1012 were approximately $75.9 million.  This included approximately 
$37.3 million of RSTP funds and approximately $38.6 million of CMAQ funds.  As of  
March 31, 2017, the RSTP amount has decreased to $16,618,527 and the CMAQ amount has 
decreased to $30,490,914. 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 3.11 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: John Hoole, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Local Assistance 

Subject: SECOND QUARTER – BALANCE REPORT ON AB 1012 “USE IT OR LOSE IT” 
PROVISION FOR FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2015 UNOBLIGATED RSTP AND CMAQ 
FUNDS 

Tab 37



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  3.11 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) is responsible for monitoring and 
reporting unobligated balances.  Each month, the Department provides notification to the 
Regions of the unobligated RSTP and CMAQ balances that have one year remaining under the 
AB 1012 guidelines.  Beginning in FFY 2000, and continuing through FFY 2016, the Regions 
have delivered enough projects to obligate a minimum of 100 percent of the available OA.  The 
Department anticipates to fully deliver for the 18th consecutive year.   
 
 
Attachments 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 



Apportionment Status Report
CMAQ and RSTP

as of March 31, 2017

AB 1012
Balances entering the 3rd Year

(from FFY 2015*)
Regional Report Summary

Reference No.:  3.11
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1

*Previously referred to as Cycle 18

CMAQ
Unobligated
03/31/2017

Delivery
Balance  1

CMAQ Amount
Subject to
AB 1012

Reprogramming
11/01/2017  2

RSTP
Unobligated
03/31/2017

Delivery
Balance  1

RSTP Amount
Subject to
AB 1012

Reprogramming
11/01/2017  2

   
Region

Butte 2,972,731                                                -                 2,729,855                              -
Fresno 26,244,431                                              - 25,032,452                            1,811,698
Kern 13,753,105                                              - 13,178,942                                           -
Kings 4,414,544                                    491,027                 1,900,396                              -
Los Angeles 128,480,433                                            - 206,390,431                                         -
Madera 5,702,595                   452,067                 1,872,368                                             -
Merced 4,849,734                                                - 3,177,167                                             -
Monterey -                                                              - 3 6,323,127                -                             
Orange 75,129,532                 -                             31,596,609                                           -
Riverside 75,622,590                 10,335,528            68,906,640              14,327,419            
S. F. Bay Area (MTC) 38,364,431                 -                             5,042,516                                             -
Sacramento (SACOG) 16,710,481                                              - 25,751,579                                           -
San Benito -                                 -                             3 705,728                   -                             
San Bernardino 83,887,326                 18,336,557            51,405,973              208,091                 
San Diego 24,459,469                 -                             33,631,550              -                             
San Joaquin 11,556,608                 -                             6,646,715                                             -
San Luis Obispo 5,750,523                   -                             3,744,007                                             -
Santa Barbara -                                                              - 3 6,337,003                                             -
Santa Cruz -                                                              - 3 3,255,573                                             -
Stanislaus 10,352,856                                              - 9,107,294                                             -
Tahoe 2,730,528                   -                             2,028,022                                             -
Tulare 1,965,592                                                - 8,458,848                                             -
Ventura 17,387,566                 719,482                 19,496,030              -                             
Rural Counties & SCAG 6,798,468                   156,253                 21,936,847              271,320                 

TOTAL 557,133,544               30,490,914            558,655,672            16,618,527            

Footnotes:

1 Indicates all apportionments not yet obligated.

2 Totals reflect balances in the third year.

Balances in the 3rd year (October 1, 2016) are subject to reprogramming on November 1, 2017.  These balances include the Federal 
Fiscal Year (FFY) 2016 "Actual" apportionments (dated October 18, 2016), FFY 2017  "Estimated" apportionments (dated 
November 4, 2016) and the adjustment for FFY 2013 RSTP "Actual" apportionments (dated May 6, 2014).  The FFY 2013 CMAQ 
"Actual" apportionments adjustments were made in the October 31, 2014 report.

3 These Regions are in air quality attainment and cannot use unobligated CMAQ apportionments, which are deobligations of closed out 
projects.  It is anticipated that any CMAQ balance that accumulates in a Region in air quality attainment will be included in a future 
CMAQ rescission or transferred to another Region that over-delivered prior to the end of the current FFY.



Apportionment Status Report
CMAQ and RSTP

as of March 31, 2017

AB 1012
Balances entering the 3rd Year

(from FFY 2015*)
Rural Report Summary

Reference No.:  3.11
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 2

CMAQ
Unobligated
03/31/2017

Delivery
Balance  1

CMAQ Amount
Subject to
AB 1012

Reprogramming
11/01/2017  2

RSTP
Unobligated
03/31/2017

Delivery
Balance  1

RSTP Amount
Subject to
AB 1012

Reprogramming
11/01/2017  2Region

Rural County Information:
Alpine -                                  -                                137,272                   -                             
Amador (154)                            -                                3 479,504                   -                             
Calaveras 740,514                       -                                573,680                   -                             
Colusa -                                  -                                272,847                   -                             
Del Norte -                                  -                                359,982                   -                             
El Dorado -                                  -                                1,085,605                -                             
Glenn -                                  -                                355,281                   -                             
Humboldt -                                  -                                1,686,891                -                             
Imperial (SCAG) 2,628,245                    -                                4,763,327                271,320                 
Inyo -                                  -                                730,997                   -                             
Lake -                                  -                                808,362                   -                             
Lassen -                                  -                               

*Previously referred to as Cycle 18

 453,846                   -                             
Mariposa 848,268                       148,753                    233,897                   -                             
Mendocino -                                  -                                1,112,461                -                             
Modoc -                                  -                                310,601                   -                             
Mono -                                  -                                272,449                   -                             
Nevada 1,558,795                    -                                1,228,897                -                             
Placer -                                  -                                1,014,235                -                             
Plumas -                                  -                                258,949                   -                             
Shasta -                                  -                                2,211,180                -                             
Sierra -                                  -                                138,735                   -                             
Siskiyou -                                  -                                686,165                   -                             
Tehama 1,015,299                    -                                1,798,664                -                             
Trinity -                                  -                                268,323                   -                             
Tuolumne 7,500                           7,500                        3 694,696                   -                             

Rural Combined Totals: 6,798,468                    156,253                    21,936,847              271,320                 

Footnotes:

1 Indicates all apportionments not yet obligated.

2 Totals reflect balances in the third year.

Balances in the 3rd year (October 1, 2016) are subject to reprogramming on November 1, 2017.  These balances include the Federal Fiscal 
Year (FFY) 2016 "Actual" apportionments (dated October 18, 2016), FFY 2017  "Estimated" apportionments (dated November 4, 2016) 
and the adjustment for FFY 2013 RSTP "Actual" apportionments (dated May 6, 2014).  The FFY 2013 CMAQ "Actual" apportionments 
adjustments were made in the October 31, 2014 report.

3 These Regions are in air quality attainment and beginning with FFY 2016 will no longer receive new CMAQ funding.  These Regions 
can use these unobligated CMAQ apportionments prior to their AB 1012 reprogramming date or contribute to a federal rescission.



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability.” 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 3.13 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: FINAL RIGHT OF WAY EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STATE TRANSPORTATION 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM PROJECTS AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
ACCEPTANCE 

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) is presenting the Final Right of Way 
Expenditure Report for State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) projects at the time of 
Construction Contract Acceptance (CCA) to the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) at its June 28-29, 2017, as an informational item.   

BACKGROUND: 

Current STIP Right of Way reporting policy, adopted by the Commission in August 2014, requires 
the reporting of Department-administered STIP Right of Way capital and support expenditures at 
the time of CCA.  This policy is consistent with Senate Bill 853, which was signed by the Governor 
in June 2014.   

The attached spreadsheet contains final expenditure details for 16 STIP projects that have reached 
the CCA milestone.  The Department has notified the regional transportation planning agencies of 
this report.   

Attachment 

Tab 38



Final Right of Way Expenditure Report for STIP projects 
at Construction Contract Acceptance

Reference No. 3.13
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment
Page 1 of 4

    IIP   Interregional Improvement Program
    RIP Regional Improvement Program

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

01 MEN 101 0125F

RIP $1,805 $1,805 $3,561 $0 $1,756 (Debit) $1,756 (Debit)
IIP $10,225 $10,225 $20,206 $0 $9,981(Debit) $9,981(Debit)

Project Dist Rte PPNO

04 MRN 101 0360J

RIP $10,849 $20,499 $20,478 $9,650 (Debit) $9,629 (Debit) $21 (Credit)

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

04 SON 101 0789E

RIP $3,650 $3,951 $3,986 $0 $0 $0 (< 20 %)
IIP $1,000 $1,000 $997 $0 $0 $0 (< 20 %)

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

04 SOL 12 0367D

RIP (NAPA) $6,490 $6,490 $4,471 $0 $2,019 (Credit) $2,019 (Credit)

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

4
Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation
Total Share 

adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 5/10/16
Jameson Canyon Widening - 
Segment 1
Program

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

3
Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation
Total Share 

adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 12/20/16
Sonoma 101 at College Avenue

Program

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

2
Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation

Co

Total Share 
adjustment at CCA

Net Share 
Adjustment 

5/24/16

Route 101 Marin Sonoma Narrows - 
Southerly Interchange at Redwood 
Landfill Road.

Program

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

12/22/16
Estimated 

Expenditures
Total Share 

adjustment at

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

 CCA

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Net Share 
Adjustment 

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation

1

Final Cost (CCA)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Project Title
Willits Bypass

Program
Programmed 



Final Right of Way Expenditure Report for STIP projects 
at Construction Contract Acceptance

Reference No. 3.13
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment
Page 2 of 4

    IIP   Interregional Improvement Program
    RIP Regional Improvement Program

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

05 SLO 1 1845

IIP $200 $80 $77 $120 Credit $123 Credit $3 Credit

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

05 MON 101 0058E

IIP $18,450 $12,550 $7,508 $5,900 (Credit) $10,942 (Credit) $5,042 (Credit)

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

05 SLO 46 0226G

IIP $5,000 $4,125 $2,973 $0 $2,027 (Credit) $2,027 (Credit)

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

05 VAR VAR 2272

IIP $20 $17 $0 $0 $20 (Credit) $20 (Credit)

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

8 Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)
Share Adjustment at 

allocation
Additional 

Adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 4/25/16
District 5 Vista Point Interpretive 
Displays

Program

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

7
Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation
Total Share 

adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 8/15/16

Route 46 Corridor Improvements 
(Whitley 2A)

Program

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

6 Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation
Total Share 

adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 4/28/16
San Juan Road Interchange

Program

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

5 Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation
Total Share 

adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 5/11/16
Estero Bluffs Corridor 
Enhancements

Program



Final Right of Way Expenditure Report for STIP projects 
at Construction Contract Acceptance

Reference No. 3.13
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment
Page 3 of 4

    IIP   Interregional Improvement Program
    RIP Regional Improvement Program

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

06 MAD 99 5346

RIP $2,023 $16,823 $22,118 $14,800 (Debit) $20,095 (Debit) $5,295 (Debit)

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

06 KIN 198 A4360Y

IIP $5 $2 $3 $3 (Credit) $2 (Credit) $1 (Debit)

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

06 TUL 99 6400A

RIP $1,150 $890 $247 $260 (Credit) $903  (Credit) $643  (Credit)
IIP $1,150 $890 $247 $260  (Credit) $903  (Credit) $643  (Credit)

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

07 LA 5 0158K

RIP $13,685 $13,685 $13,840 $0 $0 $0 (< 20 %)

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

12
Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation
Total Share 

adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 
7/25/16

I-5 HOV Lanes and HOV Connection 
at Route 5/170 Interchange. 

Program

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

11
Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation
Total Share 

adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 6/27/16

Tulare to Goshen 6-Lane North 
Segment

amProgr

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

10 Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation
Total Share 

adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 3/14/17
Hanford Expressway Tree Planting

Program

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

9 Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation
Total Share 

adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 6/12/16
Avenue 12 Interchange

Program



Final Right of Way Expenditure Report for STIP projects 
at Construction Contract Acceptance

Reference No. 3.13
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment
Page 4 of 4

    IIP   Interregional Improvement Program
    RIP Regional Improvement Program

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

07 LA 5 4153

RIP $3,348 $3,827 $3,825 $0 $0 $0 (< 20 %)

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

10 MER 99 5401

IIP $2,477 $2,477 $4,152 $0 $1,675 (Debit) $1,675 (Debit)

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

12 ORA 91 4587A

RIP $6,130 $8,647 $6,833 $2,517 (Debit) $0 $2,517 (Credit)

Project Dist Co Rte PPNO

12 ORA 74 4102

RIP $31,753 $31,753 $32,525 $0 $0 $0 (< 20 %)

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

16
Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation
Total Share 

adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 11/22/16
Reconstruct I-5 / SR-74 Interchange

Program

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

15 Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation
Total Share 

adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 10/31/16
Route 91 - Route 55/Tustin 
Interchange

Program

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

14 Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation
Total Share 

adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 5/10/16
Freeway Upgrade and Plainsburg 
Road Interchange

Program

R/W Estimate at  Construction Allocation
(R/W Support + Capital)

 (x $1,000)

Final R/W cost at Construction 
Contract Acceptance (CCA)

(R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

County/Interregional Share Adjustments Compared to original 
programmed amout

 (R/W Support + Capital)
(x $1,000)

Construction Contract 
Acceptance (CCA) Date

13 Project Title

Programmed 
Estimated 

Expenditures Final Cost (CCA)

Previous Share 
Adjustment at 

allocation
Total Share 

adjustment at CCA
Net Share 

Adjustment 5/27/16
I-5 South HOV Lanes - 
Segment 1

Program



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(2a) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-04 
SAN MATEO COUNTY - PPNO 2140E 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment 16S-04?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

The San Mateo City/County Association of Governments (C/CAG) recommends the Commission 
approve the requested STIP Amendment 16S-04.  This item was noticed at the Commission’s May 
2017 meeting. 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and the San Mateo C/CAG propose to delay 
the project programming from Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19 to FY 2019-20 for the Countywide 
Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Improvements project (PPNO 2140E) in San Mateo 
County.   

BACKGROUND: 

Initially programmed in the 2006 STIP, the Countywide ITS Improvements project was developed 
by the San Mateo C/CAG, in partnership with the Department and cities within San Mateo County. 

The project is to develop a countywide traffic management system comprised of alternate routes 
along several key arterial corridors that parallel state highway corridors.  It includes the design and 
construction of transportation detection, monitoring and communication systems along with control 
equipment at various locations in San Mateo County.   

The deployment of this Smart Corridor project is intended to be completed in phases, and expanded 
as funding becomes available.  Currently, the first three phases have been addressed while two 
additional phases remain, with each subsequent phase building upon the elements of previous 
phases.  

Tab 39



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(2a) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 2 of 2 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

In 2008, construction began on the first three initial phases of the project, from the Santa Clara 
County line to the I-380 interchange.  These phases were funded through a combination of STIP, 
Traffic Light Synchronization Program (TLSP), and local funds. The majority of construction work 
on these segments has been completed with Phase 3 expected to be completed by June 2017.   
 
With these funds, the project is proposed to be expanded to include a segment in the South San 
Francisco area, a component of Phase 4.  The South San Francisco Expansion project will extend the 
San Mateo County Smart Corridors north to include alternate routes located in the city of South San 
Francisco along Airport Boulevard, Oyster Point Road, Gateway Boulevard and Grand Avenue.  
 
San Mateo C/CAG requests a project amendment to update the project scope, schedule and funding 
plan.  This amendment will delay programmed STIP funding on Phase 4 for Plans, Specifications & 
Estimate and Construction by one FY corresponding with the revised scope and schedule as outlined 
above and shown in the table below. 
 
REVISE: Countywide ITS Improvements project (PPNO 2140E) 

         
County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor

San Mateo 04 2140E LA 2019-20
Implementing Agency: (by 
component) PA&ED

San Mateo City/County 
Association of Governments AB 3090 PS&E

San Mateo City/County 
Association of Governments AB 3090

R/W
San Mateo City/County 
Association of Governments AB 3090 CON

San Mateo City/County 
Association of Governments AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Project Title: Countywide ITS Improvements - South San Francisco Expansion project 
Location Along Airport Boulevard, Oyster Point Road, Gateway Boulevard and Grand Avenue. 
Description: Construct Intelligent Transportation Systems including detection, monitoring, communication systems.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 4,298 800 3,498 3,498 300 500
Change 0 (800) (3,258) 4,058 560 (300) (260)
Proposed 4,298 0 240 4,058 4,058 0 240
Local Funds
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 1,017 100 0 917 917 100
Proposed 1,017 100 0 917 917 100
Total
Existing 4,298 800 3,498 0 3,498 300 500
Change 1,017 (700) (3,258) 4,975 1,477 (200) (260)
Proposed 5,315 100 240 4,975 4,975 100 240

 
RESOLUTION: 

 
Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby delay the project 
programming be from Fiscal Year 2018-19 to 2019-20 for the Countywide Intelligent Transportation 
Systems Improvements project (PPNO 2140E) in San Mateo County.   
 
 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(2b) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-05 
TEHAMA COUNTY - PPNO 2527 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment 16S-05?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

The City of Red Bluff (City) recommends the Commission approve the requested  
STIP Amendment 16S-05.  This item was noticed at the Commission’s May 2017 meeting. 

The City and the Tehama County Transportation Commission (TCTC) propose to amend the Baker 
Road at Brickyard Creek Bridge project (PPNO 2527) in Tehama County to delay Design (PS&E) 
from Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 to FY 2018-19. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Baker Road at Brickyard Creek Bridge project is programmed in the 2016 STIP with Regional 
Improvement Program Funds (RIP) as matching funds for the Highway Bridge Program (HBP) with 
PS&E programmed in FY 2017-18.  This road provides mainline access to and from State Route 36, 
and is critical for local manufacturing, lumber and agriculture industries.   

The project is currently in its Environmental phase with PS&E scheduled to begin in FY 2017-18.   
Currently the HBP funding is not programmed for PS&E, however, it is expected to be available in 
FY 2018-19.  Therefore, TCTC proposes that the STIP matching funds to the Highway Bridge 
Program for PS&E be delayed until FY 2018-19 to coincide with the anticipated HBP funding.   

The changes are described above and shown in the following table. 

Tab 40



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(2b) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 2 of 2 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

REVISE: Baker Road at Brickyard Creek Bridge project (PPNO 2527) 
         

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Tehama 02 2527 LA 2019-20

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Red Bluff, City of AB 3090 PS&E Red Bluff, City of AB 3090
R/W Red Bluff, City of AB 3090 CON Red Bluff, City of AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Tehama County Transportation Commission
Project Title: Baker Road @ Brickyard Creek Bridge
Location In the City of Red Bluff on Baker Road 0.3 miles north of Walnut Avenue and is the main access State Route 36.
Description: RIP funds are HBP match for bridge replacement.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 166 30 6 0 130 130 30 6
Change 0 0 (6) 6 0 0 0 0
Proposed 166 30 0 6 130 130 30 6
Local HBRR
Existing 1,183 129 50 0 1,004 1,004 129 50
Change 0 0 (50) 50 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,183 129 0 50 1,004 1,004 129 50
Total
Existing 1,349 159 56 0 1,134 1,134 159 56
Change 0 0 (56) 56 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,349 159 0 56 1,134 1,134 159 56
 
RESOLUTION: 

 
Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend the Baker Road 
at Brickyard Creek Bridge project (PPNO 2527) in Tehama County to delay Design (PS&E) from 
Fiscal Year 2017-18 to 2018-19. 
 
 
 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(2c) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-06 
LAKE COUNTY - PPNO 3032R & 3033R 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment 16S-06?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Lake County (County) recommends the Commission approve the requested STIP Amendment 
16S-06.  This item was noticed at the Commission’s May 2017 meeting. 

The County and the Lake County/City Area Planning Council (LC/CAPC) propose to amend the 
South Main Street Rehabilitation project (PPNO 3032R) and the Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation 
project (PPNO 3033R) in Lake County to delay construction by one Fiscal Year (FY) from 2017-18 
to 2018-19. 

BACKGROUND: 

The South Main Street and Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation projects programmed in the 2016 STIP, 
are adjacent and have been combined into a single project.  The Environmental (PA&ED) and 
Design (PS&E) phases have been completed and Right of Way (R/W) is currently underway. 

The combined project includes road widening and bike lanes, as well as utility and drainage work 
along a continuous corridor, and is identified as one of the region’s high priority projects serving 
multiple jurisdictions.  During the R/W phase it has been determined that the proposed project will 
have a significant impact on several businesses along the corridor affecting parking, traffic and 
business operations.  Additional time and effort is required to resolve and mitigate the impacts to 
several property owners, thus delaying the start of the Construction phase.  Lake County and the 
LC/CAPC propose to delay construction from FY 2017-18 to FY 2018-19 in order to accommodate 
the additional time to complete the R/W phase. 

Tab 41



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(2c) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 2 of 3 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

The changes are described above and shown in the following tables. 
 

REVISE: South Main Street Rehabilitation project (PPNO 3032R)  
         

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Lake 01 3032R 281714 LA 2004-05

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Lake County AB 3090 PS&E Lake County AB 3090
R/W Lake County AB 3090 CON Lake County AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Lake County/City Area Planning Council
Project Title: South Main Street Rehabilitation
Location Near Lakeport, on South Main Street from Lakeport city limits to Route 175 extension. 
Description: Roadway rehabilitation and bike lanes.   

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

R/W CON 
Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E Supp Supp

RIP
Existing 5,547 1178 0 4369 0 0 0 364 4369 314 500 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (4,369) 4,369 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 5,547 1178 0 0 4369 0 0 364 4369 314 500 0 0
Demo
Existing 1707 1278 0 429 0 0 0 236 429 892 150 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (429) 429 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1707 1278 0 0 429 0 0 236 429 892 150 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 47 0 0 47 0 0 0 0 47 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (47) 47 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 47 0 0 0 47 0 0 0 47 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 7301 2456 0 4845 0 0 0 600 4845 1206 650 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (4,845) 4845 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed

 
7301 2456 0 0 4845 0 0 600 4845 1206 650 0 0  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(2c) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 3 of 3 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

 
REVISE: Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation project (PPNO 3033R) 
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Lake 01 3033R 281724 LA 2018-19

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Lake County AB 3090 PS&E Lake County AB 3090
R/W Lake County AB 3090 CON Lake County AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Lake County/City Area Planning Council
Project Title: Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation
Location Near Lakeport, at Soda Bay Road from Route 175 extension to Manning Creek. 
Description:  Road rehabilitation and bike lanes.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 1,503 841 0 662 0 0 0 242 662 289 310 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (662) 662 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,503 841 0 0 662 0 0 242 662 289 310 0 0
Demo
Existing 1,493 1493 0 0 0 0 0 157 0 996 340 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,493 1493 0 0 0 0 0 157 0 996 340 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 2,997 2335 0 662 0 0 0 400 662 1285 650 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (662) 662 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 2,997 2335 0 0 662 0 0 400 662 1285 650 0 0  
 
RESOLUTION: 

 
Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend the South Main 
Street Rehabilitation project (PPNO 3032R) and the Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation project  
(PPNO 3033R) in Lake County to delay construction by one Fiscal Year from 2017-18 to 2018-19. 
 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(2d) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-07 
CONTRA COSTA - PPNO 2010B 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment 16S-07?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

The San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART) recommends the Commission approve the 
requested STIP Amendment 16S-07.  This item was noticed at the Commission’s May 2017 
meeting. 

BART proposes delaying $5,300,000 in Regional Improvement Program (RIP) funds from Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 for the Walnut Creek BART Transit-Oriented Development 
project (PPNO 2010B) in Contra Costa County.   

BACKGROUND: 

Currently $5,300,000 in RIP funds are programmed to construction phase of the project.  The 
funding plan also includes local funds. 

The project site includes Walnut Creek BART station and the surrounding land that is owned by 
BART.  A Transit Village is planned to be built on this land. BART has been in direct negotiations 
with the developer for some time.  During the economic recession, the negotiations slowed down 
due to uncertainty about the viability of this project.  The developer now has renewed interest in 
moving forward with this development and BART has been working with this developer to finalize 
lease option agreements before beginning construction for this project.  Prolonged negotiations have 
delayed the start of project construction from FY 2017-18 to FY 2019-20. 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission concurs with the changes described above and 
tabulated on the following page. 

Tab 42



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(2d) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 2 of 2 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

 
REVISE: Walnut Creek BART Transit-Oriented Development project (PPNO 2010B) 

         
County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor

Contra Costa 04 2010B MT 2017-18
2019-20

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED BART AB 3090 PS&E BART AB 3090
R/W BART AB 3090 CON BART AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Project Title: Walnut Creek BART Transit-Oriented Development (TOD)
Location In Walnut Creek. 
Description: Construct/Improve transit village access components components that includes intermodal bus facility, transit 

customer service, BART police station, dynamic parking signage, lighted platform signage, upgraded station 
lighting, and pedestrian and bycycle paths.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

Regional Improvement Program (RIP) funds - Contra Costa County
Existing 5,300 0 0 5,300 0 0 0 0 5,300 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (5,300) 0 5,300 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 5,300 0 0 0 0 5,300 0 0 5,300 0 0 0 0
Measure J funds
Existing 3,850 3,850 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,850 0 0 0 0
Change 0 (3,850) 1,900 0 0 1,950 0 0 (1,900) 0 1,900 0 0
Proposed 3,850 0 1,900 0 0 1,950 0 0 1,950 0 1,900 0 0
Private Developer funds
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 1,900 0 0 0 0 1,900 0 0 1,900 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,900 0 0 0 0 1,900 0 0 1,900 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 9,150 3,850 0 5,300 0 0 0 0 9,150 0 0 0 0
Change 1,900 (3,850) 1,900 (5,300) 0 9,150 0 0 0 0 1,900 0 0
Proposed 11,050 0 1,900 0 0 9,150 0 0 9,150 0 1,900 0 0  
 
RESOLUTION: 

 
Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend Walnut Creek 
BART Transit-Oriented Development project (PPNO 2010B) in Contra Costa County to delay 
$5,300,000 in Regional Improvement Program funds from Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 to 2019-20. 
 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(2e) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-08 
SANTA CLARA COUNTY - PPNO 2147E 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment 16S-08?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) recommends the Commission approve the 
requested STIP Amendment 16S-08.  This item was noticed at the Commission’s May 2017 
meeting. 

VTA proposes delaying $14,672,000 in Regional Improvement Program (RIP) from Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2017-18 to FY 2019-20 for the BART to San Jose; Extend from Berryessa to San Jose project 
(PPNO 2147E) in Santa Clara County.   

BACKGROUND: 

VTA started delivering this 16-mile corridor extension from the city of Fremont to downtown San 
Jose in 2001. The Final Environmental Impact Report was completed in 2004.  VTA continued to 
deliver the corridor as a single project until 2010 when the project was split into two phases: 

1. Phase 1: BART to San Jose; Extend BART from Warm Springs to Berryessa ( PPNO 2147D)
2. Phase 2: BART to San Jose; Extend BART from Berryessa to Downtown San Jose

(PPNO 2147E)

Also in 2010, the final Environmental Impact Statement was completed.  Prior to splitting the project 
into two phases, significant right of way was acquired, including the Union Pacific (UP) right of way 
from Fremont to San Jose, parcels for an end-of the line station, a new maintenance facility at 
Newhall in Santa Clara County, and numerous parcels for the construction of a station and staging of 
various construction activities in the San Jose downtown area. 

Tab 43



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(2e) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 2 of 4 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

 
Phase 1 utilized a portion of the UP right of way while Phase 2 will utilize the remaining portion of 
that right of way, along with other acquisitions made before splitting the project. 
 
Currently, the work is underway for a re-evaluation of the environmental document.  This  
re-evaluation is needed to assess the impacts of various project changes, including the potential use 
of Single-Bore Tunneling construction methodology, considerations of Downtown East and West 
Station options, and Diridon South and North Station options.  Once the environmental re-evaluation 
for Phase 2 has been completed, VTA will acquire additional easements for tunneling through 
downtown San Jose and under U.S. Highway 101. 
 
Similarly, a significant amount of design work was completed for the corridor before it was split into 
two phases.  After the split, no additional design work has been done on Phase 2.  Once the 
environmental re-evaluation is completed, additional design work for Phase 2 will commence.  
 
At this time, it is anticipated that the re-evaluation of the environmental document will not be 
completed until early 2018.  Currently, $14,672,000 in RIP funds are programmed to Plans, 
Specifications, and Estimate in FY 2017-18.  Because of delays in completing the environmental re-
evaluation, VTA is requesting to reprogram these funds from FY 2017-18 to  
FY 2019-20. 
 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission concurs with the changes described above and 
tabulated on the following page. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(2e) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 3 of 4 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

REVISE: BART to San Jose; Extend from Berryessa to San Jose project (PPNO 2147E) 
         

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Santa Clara 04 2147E MT 2021-22

Implementing Agency PA&ED VTA AB 3090 PS&E VTA AB 3090
R/W VTA AB 3090 CON VTA AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission
Project Title: BART to San Jose; Extend from Berryessa to San Jose
Location Between Berryessa and Downtown San Jose
Description: Extend BART from Berryessa to downtown San Jose.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21+ R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

Regional Improvement Program (RIP)
Existing 14,672 0 0 14,672 0 0 0 0 0 0 14,672 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (14,672) 0 14,672 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 14,672 0 0 0 0 14,672 0 0 0 0 14,672 0 0
Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)
Existing 345,668 345,668 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45,000 300,668 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 345,668 345,668 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 45,000 300,668 0 0
Measure A Funds
Existing 1,093,493 1,093,493 0 0 0 0 0 621,901 117,832 159,352 194,408 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,093,493 1,093,493 0 0 0 0 0 621,901 117,832 159,352 194,408 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 3,333,000 0 0 0 0 0 3,333,000 0 3,333,000 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 3,333,000 0 0 0 0 0 3,333,000 0 3,333,000 0 0 0 0
Federal Demonstration (Demo) funds
Existing 246 246 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 246 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 246 246 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 246 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 98,329 98,329 0 0 0 0 0 31,501 56,949 176 9,703 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 98,329 98,329 0 0 0 0 0 31,501 56,949 176 9,703 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 562 562 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 562 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 562 562 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 562 0 0 0
State and Local Partnership Program (SLPP) funds
Existing 34,865 34,865 0 0 0 0 0 0 34,865 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 34,865 34,865 0 0 0 0 0 0 34,865 0 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 131 131 0 0 0 0 0 0 131 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 131 131 0 0 0 0 0 0 131 0 0 0 0
Highway-Railroad Crossing Safety Account (HRCSA) funds
Existing 19,600 19,600 0 0 0 0 0 0 19,600 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 19,600 19,600 0 0 0 0 0 0 19,600 0 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 4,110 4,110 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,110 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 4,110 4,110 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,110 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 4,944,676 1,597,004 0 14,672 0 0 3,333,000 653,402 3,566,487 205,336 519,451 0 0
Change 0 0 0 (14,672) 0 14,672 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 4,944,676 1,597,004 0 0 0 14,672 3,333,000 653,402 3,566,487 205,336 519,451 0 0  



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(2e) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 4 of 4 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

RESOLUTION: 
 

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend the BART to San 
Jose; Extend from Berryessa to San Jose project (PPNO 2147E) in Santa Clara County to delay 
$14,672,000 in Regional Improvement Program funding from Fiscal Year  2017-18 to 2019-20. 
 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(2f) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-09 
TEHAMA COUNTY - PPNO 2569 & 2528 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment 16S-09?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission approve 
the requested STIP Amendment 16S-09.  This item was noticed at the Commission’s May 2017 
meeting. 

The Department and the Tehama County Transportation Commission (TCTC) propose to delete the 
Los Molinos Phase III project (PPNO 2528) from the STIP.  Additionally, TCTC also proposes to 
amend the 99W & Gyle Road to South Main Street & I-5 Overcrossing project (PPNO 2569)  in 
Tehama County to delay Design (PS&E) and construction by one Fiscal Year (FY) and increase the 
project funding. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Los Molinos Phase III project is programmed in the 2016 STIP for improvements along State 
Route 99 including paved shoulders and pedestrian improvements.  The project is the last phase of a 
series of improvements in Los Molinos and was delayed until FY 20-21 due to funding constraints 
realized in the 2016 STIP cycle.  

The project was going to be delivered in conjunction with a project with a similar scope programmed 
in the 2016 State Highway Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP) which will update this 
location to current American’s with Disabilities Act (ADA) requirements.  The SHOPP project 
scope includes curb ramps, sidewalk gap closures, drainage, paving and lighting.  However, due to 
ADA mandates, the SHOPP project cannot be delayed but is able to incorporate the scope in the Los 
Molinos Phase III Project. 

The  99W & Gyle Road to South Main Street & I-5 Overcrossing project is programmed in the 2016 
State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) with the Environmental phase programmed in 

Tab 44



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(2f) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 2 of 3 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

FY 2017-18 and PS&E in FY 2018-19.  Also as part of the 2016 STIP, construction was reduced by 
$2,595,000 and delayed from FY 18-19 to FY 19-20.  This road is the adopted I-5 alternate detour 
route which is used by oversized permitted vehicles and is critical for local manufacturing, lumber 
and agriculture industries.  The project scope includes resurfacing and reconfiguring the roadway as 
well as work at the signalized intersection of South Main Street and I-5.  In lieu of upgrading the 
signalized intersection, a roundabout is now being considered at that location which has added work 
to the environmental analysis and project cost.   
 
To accommodate the loss of STIP funding and the addition of the roundabout, TCTC proposes to 
delay PS&E and Construction and also increase the project cost as described above and shown in the 
following tables. 
 
DELETE: Los Molinos Phase III project (PPNO 2569) 

 
County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Tehama 02 2528 CO 2020-21 12.5 13.5 99

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Caltrans AB 3090 PS&E Caltrans AB 3090
R/W Caltrans AB 3090 CON Caltrans AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Tehama County Transportation Commission
Project Title: Los Molinos Phase III
Location In Los Molinos
Description: On SR 99 from postmile 12.5 to 13.5.  Construct paved shoulders, parking and landscape islands, sidewalks and street 

lighting.
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

R/W CON 
Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E Supp Supp

RIP
Existing 1,200 0 0 80 85 0 1,035 0 1,035 80 85 0 0
Change (1,200) 0 0 (80) (85) 0 (1,035) 0 (1,035) (80) (85) 0 0
Proposed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 1,200 0 0 80 85 0 1,035 0 1,035 80 85 0 0
Change (1,200) 0 0 (80) (85) 0 (1,035) 0 (1,035) (80) (85) 0 0
Proposed

 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(2f) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 3 of 3 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

 
REVISE: 99W & Gyle Road to South Main Street & I-5 Overcrossing project (PPNO 2569) 
 

         County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Tehama 02 2569 LA 2020-21

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Tehama County AB 3090 PS&E Tehama County AB 3090
R/W Tehama County AB 3090 CON Tehama County AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Tehama County Transportation Commission
Project Title: 99W & Gyle Road to South Main Street & I-5 Overcrossing
Location In Tehama from Gyle Road intersection of 99W (formerly old SR 99) and extends north to Red Bluff ending at I-5 

overcrossing.  
Description: Resurfacing & reconfigure pavement delineation/reflective markers, and improvements and signalization at I-5 

interchange.
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 555 0 0 150 100 305 0 0 305 150 100 0 0
Change 1,200 0 0 80 (100) (120) 1,340 0 1,035 80 85 0 0
Proposed 1,755 0 0 230 0 185 1,340 0 1,340 230 185 0 0
Demo
Existing 1,434 0 0 0 1,434 0 0 0 1,434 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 (1,434) 0 1,434 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,434 0 0 0 0 0 1,434 0 1,434 0 0 0 0
CMAQ
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 1,677 0 0 0 0 0 1,677 0 1,677 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,677 0 0 0 0 0 1,677 0 1,677 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 1,989 0 0 150 1,534 305 0 0 1,739 150 100 0 0
Change 2,877 0 0 80 (1,534) (120) 4,451 0 2,712 80 85 0 0
Proposed 4,866 0 0 230 0 185 4,451 0 4,451 230 185 0 0  
 
RESOLUTION: 

 
Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend the 99W & Gyle 
Road to South Main Street & I-5 Overcrossing project (PPNO 2569)  in Tehama County to delay 
Design and Construction by one Fiscal Year from 2017-18 to 2018-19 and to increase the project 
funding. 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(2g) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: STIP AMENDMENT 16S-10 
TEHAMA COUNTY - PPNO 2379 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment 16S-10?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

Tehama County (County) recommends the Commission approve the requested STIP Amendment 
16S-10.  This item was noticed at the Commission’s May 2017 meeting. 

The County and the Tehama County Transportation Commission (TCTC) propose to amend the 
Evergreen Road Bridge project (PPNO 2379) to delay construction by one Fiscal Year (FY). 

BACKGROUND: 

The Evergreen Road Bridge project is programmed in the 2016 STIP with Regional Improvement 
Program (RIP) funds as matching funds for the Highway Bridge Program (HBP) with construction 
programmed in FY 2017-18.  The project will correct several curves and replace the bridge that is 
seismically deficient. This heavily used road will provide safe access for permit truck traffic and 
emergency vehicles during critical flood stages.   

The Environmental phase has been completed and the Design phase is approximately 90 percent 
complete.  However, TCTC has experienced delays with obtaining final Right of Way (R/W) 
clearance due to a difficulty in determining property boundaries and ownership on several impacted 
properties.  Additionally, it has been determined that the work will impact a nearby floodplain that 
requires a permit from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA).  Given the delays in 
obtaining R/W clearances and the FEMA permit which are needed prior to going to construction, 
TCTC will not be ready for construction in FY 2017-18 and proposes to delay construction from 
 FY 2017-18 to FY 2018-19. 

Tab 45



     
  

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(2g) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2  
 

  
      

     
 

 

 

   
 

   

   

 

      
        

        

 

  

 
  AB 3090

AB 3090
AB 3090

   

 AB 3090

    

 

 

 
 

 
  

    

 

The changes  are described  above and shown in the following table.  

REVISE:  Evergreen  Road  Bridge  project  (PPNO  2379)  

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Tehama 02 2379 453964 LA 2017-18 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED Tehama County PS&E Tehama County 
R/W Tehama County CON Tehama County 

RTPA/CTC: Tehama County Transportation Commission 
Project Title: Evergreen Rd. Bridge at South Fork Cottonwood Cr. 
Location Near Red Bluff on Evergreen Road at Cottonwood Creek. 
Description: Bridge number 8C-008. Replace bridge. (HBP Match) 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 3,173 378 0 2,795 0 0 0 50 2,795 80 248 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (2,795) 2,795 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 3,173 378 0 0 2,795 0 0 50 2,795 80 248 0 0 
Local HBP - Highway Bridge Program 
Existing 9,102 1,512 0 7,590 0 0 0 436 7,590 492 584 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (7,590) 7,590 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 9,102 1,512 0 0 7,590 0 0 436 7,590 492 584 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 56 56 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 56 56 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 56 0 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 52 52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 52 52 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 0 0 0 
Total 
Existing 12,383 1,998 0 10,385 0 0 0 486 10,385 680 832 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (10,385) 10,385 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 12,383 1,998 0 0 10,385 0 0 486 10,385 680 832 0 0 

RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend the Evergreen 
Road Bridge project (PPNO 2379) to delay construction by one Fiscal Year from 2017-18 to 
2018-19. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
    

State of California		 California State Transportation Agency  
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

     
     

       
  

  
 

   

 

 

 
  

 

    
        

  
     

   

 

 
  

     
    

    
      

      
   

 

   

Tab 46 
M e m o r a n d u m
	

To:		 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.:		 2.1a.(2h) 
Action Item 

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: 		 STIP  AMENDMENT  16S-11 
LASSEN COUNTY - PPNO  2121A  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment 16S-11? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Lassen County (County) recommends the Commission approve the requested STIP Amendment 
16S-11.  This item was noticed at the Commission’s May 2017 meeting. 

The County and the Lassen County Transportation Commission (LCTC) propose to amend the 
Skyline Road Extension (Phase 2) project (PPNO 2121A) in Lassen County to delay construction by 
one Fiscal Year (FY). 

BACKGROUND: 

The Skyline Road Extension (Phase 2) project is programmed in the 2016 STIP for construction in 
FY 2017-18.  Design (PS&E) and Right of Way (R/W) have both been allocated and are nearly 
complete.  However, the Environmental phase (PA&ED) requires a re-evaluation prior to moving 
forward with construction.  Although the National Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) document 
was completed in 2003, a re-validation is required.  For the re-validation, an update to archeological, 
biological, and hydrological studies are needed due to changes in flood plain mapping for that area. 
It is anticipated that these studies will be completed, PS&E finalized and final R/W easements 
obtained in order for construction to begin in FY 2018-19.  Therefore LCTC proposes to delay 
construction funding of $3,900,000 from FY 2017-18 to FY 2018-19. 

The changes are described above and shown in the following table. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
  

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(2h) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2  
 

  
     

     
 

     
         

   
 

   

   

 

   
           

          

 

  

AB 3090
AB 3090
AB 3090

   

AB 3090

 
 

 
  

  
 

REVISE: Skyline Road Extension (Phase 2) project (PPNO 2121A) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Lassen 02 2121A 1A0100 LA 2017-18 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED Lassen County PS&E Lassen County 
R/W Lassen County CON Lassen County 

RTPA/CTC: Lassen County Transportation Commission 
Project Title: Skyline Road Extension (Phase 2) 
Location In Susanville from Route 139 to Route 36 east (Skyline East and Extension). 
Description: Skyline Road corridor improvements. Construct two lane highway with a class one bike way. 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 4,275 375 0 3,900 0 0 0 275 3,900 0 100 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (3,900) 3,900 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 4,275 375 0 0 3,900 0 0 275 3,900 0 100 0 0 
Total 
Existing 4,275 375 0 3,900 0 0 0 275 3,900 0 100 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (3,900) 3,900 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 4,275 375 0 0 3,900 0 0 275 3,900 0 100 0 0 

RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend the Skyline Road 
Extension (Phase 2) project (PPNO 2121A) in Lassen County to delay construction by one Fiscal 
Year from 2017-18 to 2018-19. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
    

State of California		 California State Transportation Agency  
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

     
     

      
  

  
 

   

 

   
   

 

 
   

 

    
          

  
    

  

 

     
     

  
   

            
       

         
   

     
   

    

Tab 47 
M e m o r a n d u m
	

To:		 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.:		 2.1a.(2i) 
Action Item 

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject:		 STIP AMENDMENT 16S-12 
LASSEN COUNTY - PPNO 2562 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment 16S-12? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Lassen County (County) recommends the Commission approve the requested STIP Amendment 
16S-12. This item was noticed at the Commission’s May 2017 meeting. 

The County and the Lassen County Transportation Commission (LCTC) propose to amend the 
Beaver Creek Bridge 7C-82 Replacement project (PPNO 2562) in Lassen County to delay 
construction by one Fiscal Year (FY). 

BACKGROUND: 

The Beaver Creek Bridge 7C-82 Replacement project is programmed in the 2016 STIP with 
Regional Improvement Program funds as matching funds for the Highway Bridge Program (HBP) 
with construction programmed in FY 2017-18.  Environmental has been approved and Right of Way 
(R/W) is currently underway. 

The R/W phase is taking longer than originally expected due to the unanticipated need to relocate an 
overhead electrical distribution line as part of the utility relocation. In addition to the relocation 
delay, it was recently discovered that four additional parcels are now needed for the project, which is 
taking longer than anticipated to acquire.  Given these delays, the County proposes that the STIP 
matching funds to the Highway Bridge Program for Construction be delayed until FY 2018-19 that 
will coincide with the programming of the HBP funding.  

The changes are described above and shown in the following table. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
  

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(2i) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2  
 

  
     

     
 

        
         

   
 

   

   

 

   
                     

   
 

 

  

AB 3090
AB 3090
AB 3090

   

AB 3090

   

 

 
 

 
 

     
  

  

REVISE: Beaver Creek Bridge 7C-82 Replacement project (PPNO 2562) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Lassen 02 2562 LA 2017-18 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED Lassen County PS&E Lassen County 
R/W Lassen County CON Lassen County 

RTPA/CTC: Lassen County Transportation Commission 
Project Title: Beaver Creek Bridge 7C-82 Replacement 
Location Near the town of Bieber on Pittville Road (County Road 111). Approximately 1 mile south of the intersection with Little 

Valley Road (County Road 404). 
Description: Replace 2-lane bridge. 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 254 0 0 254 0 0 0 0 254 0 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (254) 254 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 254 0 0 0 254 0 0 0 254 0 0 0 0 
Local Highway Bridge Program HBP 
Existing 2,276 318 0 1,958 0 0 0 106 1,958 141 71 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (1,958) 1,958 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 2,276 318 0 0 1,958 0 0 106 1,958 141 71 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 42 42 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 19 9 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 42 42 0 0 0 0 0 14 0 19 9 0 0 
Total 
Existing 2,572 360 0 2,212 0 0 0 120 2,212 160 80 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (2,212) 2,212 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 2,572 360 0 0 2,212 0 0 120 2,212 160 80 0 0 

RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend the Beaver Creek 
Bridge 7C-82 Replacement project (PPNO 2562) in Lassen County to delay construction by one 
Fiscal Year from 2017-18 to 2018-19. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
    

State of California 	 California State Transportation Agency  
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

     
     

      
  

  

 

   
  

 

 
   

 

   
 

 

  
       

      
 

 

 
  

  
    

  
    

 
  

  
         

Tab 48 
M e m o r a n d u m
	

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.:  2.1a.(2j)  
Action  Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject:		 STIP AMENDMENT 16S-13 
MONTEREY COUNTY - PPNO 1813A 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment 16S-13? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Transportation Agency for Monterey County (TAMC) recommends the Commission approve 
the requested STIP Amendment 16S-13.  This item was noticed at the Commission’s May 2017 
meeting. 

Monterey County (County) proposes to amend the 2016 STIP to delay $1,700,000 in Regional 
Improvement Program (RIP) construction funds from Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 to FY 2018-19 for 
the Route 68 Safety and Operational Improvements at Corral de Tierra project (PPNO 1813A), in 
Monterey County.  

BACKGROUND: 

The County and TAMC, along with the California Department of Transportation, are developing the 
State Route 68 improvements at the Corral de Tierra intersection.  The environmental document was 
completed in 2015, the design is 95 percent complete and right of way is nearly complete.  There is 
currently a corridor study for State Route 68 that encompasses this project. The study addresses the 
ultimate needs and improvements for the corridor.  The county was successful in November 2016 in 
passage of a measure to fund transportation projects, which included $50 million for this project 
location.  With the passage of the measure, there is the desire to delay the construction of the project 
to allow time to assess the study and determine if there is an opportunity for leveraging additional 
funds for ultimate improvements in the corridor.  In order to review and consider the corridor study, 
the county along with TAMC are requesting to move construction from FY 2017-18 to 2018-19.  
This change could further benefit the corridor by allowing the parties to consider options with the 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
  

  

 

 

 
 

  
 

 

    
     

 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 

AB 3090

 

   

 
  AB 3090

AB 3090
AB 3090

  

       
      

     

 

 

    

   

   
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(2j) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 

current project scope, as well as coordinate with the corridor study, and facilitating the potential to 
match funds and opportunities for enhancement for the ultimate improvements. 

The changes described above are shown on the following table. 

REVISE:  Route 68 Safety &  Operational  Improvements  at  Coral  de Tierra  project
(PPNO  1813A)

 
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Monterey 05 1813A 0H823 CO 2017-18 

2018-19 
12.8 13.2 68 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED PS&E Monterey County 
R/W Monterey County CON Monterey County 

RTPA/CTC: Transportation Agency For Monterey Co 
Project Title: Route 68 Safety & Operational Improvements at Corral de Tierra 
Location Near the city of Monterey, at the Corral de Tierra intersection. 
Description: Construct turn lanes, shoulder widening and driveway realignment. 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 1,800 100 0 1,700 0 0 0 0 1,700 100 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (1,700) 1,700 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 1,800 100 0 0 1,700 0 0 0 1,700 100 0 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 450 450 0 0 0 0 0 120 0 180 150 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 450 450 0 0 0 0 0 120 0 180 150 0 0 
Total 
Existing 2,250 550 0 1,700 0 0 0 120 1,700 280 150 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (1,700) 1,700 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 2,250 550 0 0 1,700 0 0 120 1,700 280 150 0 0 

RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend construction 
funds from Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 to FY 2018-19 for the Route 68 Safety and Operational 
Improvements at Corral de Tierra project (PPNO 1813A), in Monterey County.  

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  State of California		     California State Transportation Agency 
   DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

          
      

       

 

 
  

 

 
         

 

  
 

 
 

 

 

  

      
 

 

   
       

      
        

       

   
  

  
  

    
 

 

   
  

Tab 49 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:		 CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC  Meeting:  June 28-29, 2017 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No:		 2.1a.(2k) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject:		STIP AMENDMENT 16S-14 
RIVERSIDE COUNTY - PPNO 0046J 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment 16S-14? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission approve 
the requested STIP Amendment 16S-14.   This item was noticed at the Commission’s May 2017 
meeting. 

The Department and the Riverside County Transportation Commission (RCTC) propose to amend 
the 2016 STIP to delay $31,555,000 in Regional Improvement Program funding ($5,800,000 
Construction Support and $25,755,000 Construction Capital) from Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 to 
FY 2018-19 for the State Route 60 Truck Climbing/Descending Lanes project (PPNO 0046J) in 
Riverside County.  

BACKGROUND: 

The State Route 60 Truck Climbing/Descending Lanes project (PPNO 0046J) will construct 
approximately four miles of new eastbound and westbound truck lanes from Gilman Springs Road 
to 1.47 miles west of Jack Rabbit Trail. The project also includes $47,650,000 from the State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) for rehabilitation of the existing pavement 
and construction of inside and outside shoulders to standard width.  

Due to current litigation surrounding the approved Environmental Document, it is proposed to 
delay construction from FY 2017-18 to FY 2018-19.  The project received Environmental approval 
in May 2016.  Subsequently, a lawsuit was filed claiming that a higher-level environmental 
document should have been processed for compliance with the California Environmental Quality 
Act. Currently, RCTC and the Department are proceeding with the Design phase and Right of Way 
acquisition.  However, the project advertisement schedule will be on hold until the lawsuit is settled 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
  

    

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a. (2k) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 3 

 

         
      

      
     

 

 
  

 
  

 
   

 

   

   

 

   

   AB 3090 AB 3090
AB 3090 AB 3090

   
   

             
              

 
     

 

 

or a judgement becomes available. The Department is optimistic that a construction allocation
	
delay to FY 2018-19 will allow sufficient time for the resolution of legal proceedings.   

The concurrent  request  to adjust the SHOPP funding schedule is on this month’s  agenda.  	

The changes described above are shown in the following table:
	

REVISES:  State Route 60 Truck Climbing/Descending Lanes project (PPNO 0046J) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Riverside 08 0046J 0N69U CO 2018-19 22.1 26.5 60 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED Caltrans PS&E Caltrans 
R/W RCTC CON Caltrans 

RTPA/CTC: Riverside County Trans Commission (RCTC) 
Project Title: SR60 Truck Climbing/ Descending Lanes 
Location Near Beaumont. On Route 60 from Gilman Springs Road to 1.47 miles west of Jack Rabbit Trail 
Description: Construct new eastbound and westbound truck lanes and upgrade existing inside and outside shoulders to standard width. 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 32,105 0 550 31,555 0 0 0 550 25,755 0 0 0 5,800 
Change 0 0 0 (31,555) 31,555 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 32,105 0 550 0 31,555 0 0 550 25,755 0 0 0 5,800 
Local Funds 
Existing 11,186 0 1,497 9,689 0 0 0 1,497 9,689 0 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (9,689) 9,689 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 11,186 0 1,497 0 9,689 0 0 1,497 9,689 0 0 0 0 
Demo 
Existing 2,546 2,546 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,546 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 2,546 2,546 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,546 0 0 0 
Other State - SHOPP Safety 
Existing 32,650 3,950 0 28,700 0 0 0 250 25,000 2,000 1,500 200 3,700 
Change 0 0 0 (28,700) 28,700 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 32,650 3,950 0 0 28,700 0 0 250 25,000 2,000 1,500 200 3,700 
Demo 
Existing 492 492 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 492 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 492 492 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 492 0 0 0 
CMAQ 
Existing 44,396 7,000 0 37,396 0 0 0 0 37,396 0 7,000 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (37,396) 37,396 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 44,396 7,000 0 0 37,396 0 0 0 37,396 0 7,000 0 0 
Other State - SHOPP Pavement Rehabilitation 
Existing 15,000 0 0 15,000 0 0 0 0 15,000 0 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (15,000) 15,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 0 0 0 0 
Total 
Existing 138,375 13,988 2,047 122,340 0 0 0 2,297 112,840 5,038 8,500 200 9,500 
Change 0 0 0 (122,340) 122,340 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 138,375 13,988 2,047 0 122,340 0 0 2,297 112,840 5,038 8,500 200 9,500 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  

  of 3 

nce N
8-29,

Page 3

Refere
June 2

o.:
 2017 

    2.1a. (2k) 

 

         
      

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend the State 
Route 60 Truck Climbing/Descending Lanes project (PPNO 0046J) in Riverside County to 
delay $31,555,000 in Regional Improvement Program (RIP) funding ($5,800,000 
Construction Support and $25,755,000 Construction Capital) from Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 
to FY 2018-19. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



   
  

State of California		 California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

          
      

      
 

   
   

 

 
   

 

   
    

 

     
    

      
    

  
 

 

         
 

     
       

    
 

   
 

       
 

   

Tab 50 
M e m o r a n d u m
	

To:   CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.   2.1a.(2m)  
Action Item  

From: NORMA ORTEGA Prepared by:  Bruce De Terra, Chief  
Division of Transportation 
Programming  

Chief Financial Officer 

Subject: 		 STIP  AMENDMENT 16S-16 
SANTA CRUZ  - PPNOs 4658, 1968, 0073A, 2551, 0413, 0413A,  2732, 2733, and 2734 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment 16S-16? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission (SCCRTC) recommends the 
Commission approve the requested STIP Amendment 16S-16.  This item was noticed at the 
Commission’s May 2017 meeting. 

The SCCRTC has requested the proposed STIP amendment to reprogram Regional Improvement 
Program (RIP) funds between fiscal years and/or components for 5 local projects and shift 
programming to 3 new projects. The programming changes are necessary to address storm damage 
projects in the region.  A net total of $674,000 in STIP funds is proposed to be shifted from Fiscal 
Year (FY) 17-18 to FY 18-19 and there is no net change to the total STIP funds programmed to 
projects in Santa Cruz County. 

BACKGROUND: 

Because of the record rains this winter, Santa Cruz County transportation facilities have over 
$70 million in storm damage. With the need to fund the work with limited resources, a creative 
strategy was developed to free up some of the region’s more flexible funds to address costs that are 
not covered by Federal Emergency Management Agency and Federal Highway Administration 
funding.  On March 2, 2017, the SCCRTC amended the 2016 Santa Cruz County Regional 
Transportation Improvement Program  to shift STIP revenues between priority projects in Santa 
Cruz County and to move STIP funding for three projects out one year based on the current project 
schedules.  The flexible funds will need to be backfilled with STIP funds along with schedule 
adjustments.  The proposed changes will allow the region to maximize the use of available FY 17-18 
STIP funding, Surface Transportation Block Grant/Regional Surface Transportation Program 
exchange funds (STBG/RSTPX), and local funds, with only minor schedule delays to a few highway 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
  

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(2m) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 12  
  

  
           

      
 

 
 

     
          

  
 

    

    
 

    

  
  

   

      
 

    

 
 

    
 

 
 

  

   

    
 

   

          

  
 

    

       
 

     
      

     
 

       
 

   

        
    

    
 

       
      

projects. The net  total of  $674,000 in STIP funds is proposed to be shifted from  FY 17-18 to FY 18-
19 and there is no change to the total STIP funds programmed to projects in Santa Cruz County. The 
proposed changes are outlined in the  table below:  

PPNO RTIP PROJECTS Current Proposed 
PROJECT TITLE FY 17-18 FY 18-19 FY 17-18 FY 18-19 

4658 Hwy 1/9 Intersection Improvements $1,329,000 $0 $0 $329,000 

1968 Mar Vista Bike/Ped Overcrossing $575,000 $0 $0 $125,000 

0073A 41st Ave to Soquel Ave Auxiliary 
Lanes 

$2,570,000 $0 $0 $820,000 

2551 Monterey Bay Sanctuary Scenic Trail 
Network Segment 7 

$805,000 $0 $1,805,000 $0 

0413 Watsonville-Harkins Road 
Interchange 

$0 $600,000 $0 $0 

0413A Watsonville-Harkin Slough Rd 
Bike/Ped Overcrossing 

$0 $0 $900,000 $0 

2732 Water St. Pavement Rehabilitation $0 $0 $398,000 $0 

2733 Green Valley Pavement Preservation $0 $0 $795,000 $0 

2734 Glen Canyon Rd /Green Hills Bike 
Corridor and Roadway Preservation 

$0 0 $707,000 $0 

Total $5,279,000 $600,000 $4,605,000 $1,274,000 

•	 (PPNO 4658) Highway 1/9 Intersection Improvements: Reduce construction funding by $1,000,000 
in RIP and move construction to FY 18-19.  The removal of $1,000,000 of RIP is backfilled with 
local and STBG funds in FY 18-19 with $329,000 RIP funds remaining for construction.  This 
$1,000,000 of RIP funds will free up funding to other projects. 

•	 (PPNO 1968) Mar Vista Bike/Ped Overcrossing: Reduce design funding by $450,000 and move the 
remaining $125,000 in design funds to FY 18-19 to match the current schedule and program 
$450,000 of RSTPX funds.  This move of $450,000 in RIP funds will free up funding for other 
projects. 

•	 (PPNO 0073A) 41st Ave-Soquel Ave Auxiliary Lanes and Chanticleer Bike/Ped Bridge: Reduce 
design funds by $1,750,000 and move $820,000 of remaining design funds from FY 17-18 to  
FY 18-19.  This move of $1,750,000 in RIP funds will free up funding to other projects in Santa 
Cruz County; removed STIP funds will be backfilled by STBG funds. 

•	 (PPNO 2551) Monterey Bay Sanctuary Scenic Trail Network Segment 7: Replace $1,000,000 of 
Local funds with RIP funds in FY 17-18 for construction phase of this project, bringing the total RIP 
funding for construction to $1,805,000.  

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
  

  
  

  
           

      
 

         
       

  
      

      
 

    
       

   
     

    
     

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS		 Reference No.: 2.1a.(2m) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION		 June 28-29, 2017 

Page 3 of 12 

•	 (PPNO 0413) Watsonville-Harken Slough Road Interchange: Delete the project to align with 
approved Project Initiation Document (PID). Reprogram $600,000 right of way from FY 18-19 to 
new scope under PPNO 0413A in FY 17-18.  

•	 (PPNO 413A) Watsonville- Harkins Slough Road Bike/Pedestrian Overcrossing: Revised scope to 
align with approved PID from PPNO 0413 to a Pedestrian and Bike Overcrossing as PPNO 0413A. 
Program $900,000 in RIP funding to revised project for PA&ED in FY 17-18.  The City of 
Watsonville will cover balance of pre-construction costs with local funds. 

•	 (PPNO 2732) Water St. Pavement Rehabilitation: This is a new project. Program $398,000 in RIP 
funding to replace with RSTPX/STBG funds in FY 17-18. 

•	 (PPNO 2733) Green Valley Road Reconstruction, Struve Slough to Freedom Boulevard: This is a 
new project. Program $795,000 in RIP funding to replace with STBG funding in FY 17-18. 

•	 (PPNO 2734) Glen Canyon Road/Green Hills Road/S. Navarra Drive Bike Corridor and Roadway 
Preservation: This is a new project. Program $707,000 in RIP funding to replace the RSTPX/STBG 
in FY 17-18. 

The following amendment boxes provides the details for each project. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
  

  
  

  
           

      
 

 
      

 
   

 
      AB 3090    AB 3090

   AB 3090    AB 3090
    

    
 

 
             

   
 

     
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(2m) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 4 of 12 

REVISE: Route 1/9 Intersection Improvements project (PPNO 4658) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Santa Cruz 05 4658 46580 CO 2017-18 17.5 17.7 1 

Implementing 
component) 

Agency: (by PA&ED Santa Cruz, City of PS&E Santa Cruz, City of 
R/W Santa Cruz, City of CON Santa Cruz, City of 

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission 
Project Title: Route 1/9 Intersection Improvements 
Location In the city of Santa Cruz, at the junction of Route 1 and Route 9. 
Description: Construct turn lanes and bike lanes. 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 1,329 0 0 1,329 0 0 0 0 1,329 0 0 0 0 
Change (1,000) 0 0 (1,329) 329 0 0 0 (1,000) 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 329 0 0 0 329 0 0 0 329 0 0 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 6,521 3,350 3,171 0 0 0 0 1,900 3,171 600 850 0 0 
Change 50 0 (3,171) 0 3,221 0 0 0 50 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 6,571 3,350 0 0 3,221 0 0 1,900 3,221 600 850 0 0 
RSTPX 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 950 0 0 0 0 
Change 950 0 0 0 950 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 950 0 0 0 950 0 0 0 950 0 0 0 0 
Total 
Existing 7,850 3,350 3,171 1,329 0 0 0 1,900 5,450 600 850 0 0 
Change 0 0 (3,171) (1,329) 4,500 0 0 0 (950) 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 7,850 3,350 0 0 4,500 0 0 1,900 4,500 600 850 0 0 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
  

  
  

  
           

      
 

 
      

AB 3090

   
 

AB 3090
AB 3090
AB 3090

  

  
      

         

 

 

    

   

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(2m) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 5 of 12 

REVISE: Mar Vista Bike/Pedestrian Overcrossing project (PPNO 1968) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Santa Cruz 05 1968 0C731 CO 2019-20 10.9 10.9 1 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED SCCRTC PS&E SCCRTC 
R/W SCCRTC CON SCCRTC 

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission 
Project Title: Mar Vista Bike/Pedestrian Overcrossing 
Location In Aptos, at Mar Vista Drive. 
Description: Construct a new bicycle and pedestrian accessible structure over Highway 1 and McGregor Drive (frontage road). 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 6,564 0 0 575 0 5,989 0 1,060 4,929 0 575 0 0 
Change (450) 0 0 (575) 125 0 0 0 0 0 (450) 0 0 
Proposed 6,114 0 0 0 125 5,989 0 1,060 4,929 0 125 0 0 
RSTPX 
Existing 967 500 0 215 252 0 0 140 252 500 75 0 0 
Change 450 0 0 (215) 413 252 0 0 0 0 450 0 0 
Proposed 1,417 500 0 0 665 252 0 140 252 500 525 0 0 
Total 
Existing 7,531 500 0 790 252 5,989 0 1,200 5,181 500 650 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 (790) 538 252 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
  

  
  

  
           

      
 

 
 

 

AB 3090

   
 

AB 3090
AB 3090
AB 3090

  

      
          

         

 

 

    

   

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(2m) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 6 of 12 

REVISE: 41st  Avenue  to  Soquel  Avenue  Auxiliary  Lanes  project  (PPNO  0073A) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Santa Cruz 05 0073A 0C732 CO 2021-22 13.6 14.9 1 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED SCCRTC PS&E SCCRTC 
R/W SCCRTC CON SCCRTC 

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission 
Project Title: 41st Avenue to Soquel Avenue Auxiliary Lanes 
Location Near the city of Santa Cruz and Capitola, from 41st Avenue to Soquel Avenue. 
Description: Construct auxiliary lanes and construct bicycle/pedestrian overcrossing near Chanticleer Avenue. 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21+ R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 4,000 0 0 2,570 1,430 0 0 1,430 0 0 2,570 0 0 
Change (1,750) 0 0 (2,570) 820 0 0 0 0 0 (1,750) 0 0 
Proposed 2,250 0 0 0 2,250 0 0 1,430 0 0 820 0 0 
RSTPX/STBG 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Change 1,750 0 0 0 1,750 0 0 0 0 0 1,750 0 0 
Proposed 1,750 0 0 0 1,750 0 0 0 0 0 1,750 0 0 
Future Need 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Change 22,670 0 0 0 79 0 22,591 0 19,591 0 0 79 3,000 
Proposed 22,670 0 0 0 79 0 22,591 0 19,591 0 0 0 0 
Total 
Existing 4,000 0 0 2,570 1,430 0 0 1,430 0 0 2,570 0 0 
Change 22,670 0 0 (2,570) 2,649 0 22,591 0 19,591 0 0 79 3,000 
Proposed 26,670 0 0 0 4,079 0 22,591 1,430 19,591 0 2,570 79 3,000 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
  

  
  

  
           

      
 

 
          

 

 

 
     

       
              

   

   AB 3090    AB 3090
    

      AB 3090    AB 3090

  
 

 

 

    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(2m) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 7 of 12 

REVISE: Monterey Bay Sanctuary Scenic Trail Network Segment 7 project (PPNO 2551) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Santa Cruz 05 2551 LA 2017-18 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED Santa Cruz, City of PS&E Santa Cruz, City of 
R/W Santa Cruz, City of CON Santa Cruz, City of 

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission 
Project Title: Monterey Bay Sanctuary Scenic Trail Network Segment 7 
Location In the city of Santa Cruz, along the Santa Cruz Branch Rail Line, from Natural Bridges Drive to Pacific Avenue. 
Description: Construct bicycle/pedestrian trail adjacent to the rail line. 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 805 0 0 805 0 0 0 0 805 0 0 0 0 
Change 1,000 0 0 1,000 0 0 0 0 1,000 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 1,805 0 0 1,805 0 0 0 0 1,805 0 0 0 0 
Demo 
Existing 3,255 640 2,615 0 0 0 0 0 2,615 240 400 0 0 
Change 0 0 (2,615) 2,615 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 3,255 640 0 2,615 0 0 0 0 2,615 240 400 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 1,240 160 1,080 0 0 0 0 0 1,080 60 100 0 0 
Change 1,060 0 (1,080) 2,140 0 0 0 0 1,060 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 2,300 160 0 2,140 0 0 0 0 2,140 60 100 0 0 
Local Funds - Coastal Commission 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Change 50 0 0 50 0 0 0 0 50 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 50 0 0 50 0 0 0 0 50 0 0 0 0 
Total 
Existing 5,300 800 3,695 805 0 0 0 0 4,500 300 500 0 0 
Change 2,110 0 (3,695) 5,805 0 0 0 0 2,110 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 7,410 800 0 6,610 0 0 0 0 6,610 300 500 0 0 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
  

  
  

  
           

      
 

 
   

 

 

 
     

   
      

 

  AB 3090   AB 3090
    

     AB 3090   AB 3090

  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(2m) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 8 of 12 

DELETE: Watsonville-Harkins Slough Road Interchange project (PPNO 0413) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Santa Cruz 05 0413 44130 CO 2018-19 2.3 2.5 1 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED Watsonville, City of PS&E Watsonville, City of 
R/W Watsonville, City of CON Watsonville, City of 

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission 
Project Title: Watsonville-Harkins Slough Rd Interchange 
Location In Watsonville, on Route 1 at Harkins Slough Road. 
Description: Reconstruct interchange. 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 600 0 0 0 600 0 0 600 0 0 0 0 0 
Change (600) 0 0 0 (600) 0 0 (600) 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 2,523 0 285 1,140 243 855 0 243 855 285 1,140 0 0 
Change (2,523) 0 (285) (1,140) (243) (855) 0 (243) (855) (285) (1,140) 0 0 
Proposed 243 0 0 0 243 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 
Existing 3,123 0 285 1,140 843 855 0 843 855 285 1,140 0 0 
Change (3,123) 0 (285) (1,140) (843) (855) 0 (843) (855) (285) (1,140) 0 0 
Proposed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
  

  
  

  
           

      
 

 
  

 
AB 3090

AB 3090
AB 3090

   

AB 3090

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(2m) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 9 of 12 

ADD: Watsonville-Harkins Slough Road Bike/Pedestrian project (PPNO 0413A) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Santa  Cruz 05 0413A 1G490 CO 2019-20 1.9 2.7 1 

Implementing  Agency:  (by
component) 

 PA&ED Caltrans PS&E Caltrans 
R/W Caltrans CON Caltrans 

RTPA/CTC: Santa  Cruz  County  Regional Transportation  Commission 
Project  Title: Watsonville-Harkins  Slough Road  Bike/Pedestrian Overcrossing 
Location In Santa  Cruz  County,  in Watsonville  on Route  1  at  Harkins  Slough Road.   
Description: Construct  Bicycle/Pedestrian  Overcrossing. 

(DOLLARS  IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project  Totals  by Fiscal  Year Project  Totals  by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W  
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Change 900 0 0 900 0 0 0 0 0 900 0 0 0 
Proposed 900 0 0 900 0 0 0 0 0 900 0 0 0 
Local  Funds 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Change 210 0 0 210 0 0 0 0 0 210 0 0 0 
Proposed 210 0 0 210 0 0 0 0 0 210 0 0 0 
Future Need 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Change 8,204 0 0 0 0 2,315 5,889 115 4,145 0 2,045 155 1,744 
Proposed 8,204 0 0 0 0 2,315 5,889 115 4,145 0 2,045 155 1,744 
Total 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Change 9,314 0 0 1,110 0 2,315 5,889 115 4,145 1,110 2,045 155 1,744 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
 

  
  

  
           

      
 

 
      

 

AB 3090

  

   

                                     

 

      
 

   AB 3090
AB 3090
AB 3090

  

 
     

       

 

 

   

    

   

   
 

          
                              

          
                             

        

        
        
         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

 Reference No.:   2.1a.(2m)
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 10 of 12

 
 

 

ADD: Water Street Pavement Rehabilitation project (PPNO 2732) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Santa Cruz 5 2732 LA 2017-18 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED City of Santa Cruz PS&E City of Santa Cruz 
R/W City of Santa Cruz CON City of Santa Cruz 

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission 
Project Title: Water Street Pavement Rehabilitation 
Location City of Santa Cruz, N. Branciforte Ave-Ocean Street. 
Description: Pavement rehabilitation, including bicycle and pedestrian treatments at some intersections. 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 0 0 0 
Change 398 398 398 
Proposed 398 398 398 
Local Funds 
Existing 0 0 0 
Change 500 500 500 
Proposed 500 500 500 
RSTPX/STBG 
Existing 398 0 398 398 0 
Change (344) 54 (398) (398) 54 
Proposed 54 54 0 0 54 
Total 
Existing 398 0 398 398 0 
Change 554 54 500 500 54 
Proposed 952 54 898 898 54 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
 

  
  

  
           

      
 

 
       

 

   
 

     AB 3090   AB 3090
  AB 3090   AB 3090

    
       

  
               

         
 

     
 

                         

          

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

 Reference No.:   2.1a.(2m) 
 June 28-29, 2017 

Page 11 of 12 

ADD: Green Valley Pavement Preservation project (PPNO 2733) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Santa Cruz 05 2733 LA 2017-18 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED City of Watsonville PS&E City of Watsonville 
R/W City of Watsonville CON City of Watsonville 

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission 
Project Title: Green Valley Road Pavement Preservation (Struve Slough-Freedom Boulevard) 
Location Struve Slough-Freedom Boulevard 
Description: Repave existing roadway and bike lanes, replace asphalt ped path with curb, gutter sidewalk and ADA compliant curb 

ramps; upgrade signage and loop detectors. May involve roadway reconstruction in some sections. 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Change 795 0 0 795 0 0 0 0 795 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 795 0 0 795 0 0 0 0 795 0 0 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Change 151 0 0 151 0 0 0 1 50 25 75 0 0 
Proposed 151 0 0 151 0 0 0 1 50 25 75 0 0 
STBG 
Existing 795 795 795 
Change (795) (795) (795) 
Proposed 0 0 0 
Total 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Change 946 0 0 946 0 0 0 1 845 25 75 0 0 
Proposed 946 0 0 946 0 0 0 1 845 25 75 0 0 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  

  
  

  
           

      
 

 

    
 

   
  

    
     

   

 

    

         

          

 
                              

      

                              
          

   
 

   

    

   

 

  

        
   

      

 

   AB 3090
AB 3090
AB 3090

 

      
 

AB 3090

  

   

                                     

 
 

 
 

    
        

    
    

 
 
 

CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:   2.1a.(2m) 
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  June 28-29, 2017 

Page 12 of 12 

ADD: Glen Canyon Road/Green Hills Road/South Navarra Drive Bike Corridor and Roadway 
Preservation project (PPNO 2734) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Santa Cruz 5 2734 LA 2017-18 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED City of Scotts Valley PS&E City of Scotts Valley 
R/W City of Scotts Valley CON City of Scotts Valley 

RTPA/CTC: Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission 
Project Title: Glen Canyon Road/Green Hills Road/S. Navarra Drive Bike Corridor and Roadway Preservation 
Location The eastside of Scotts Valley, CA 
Description: This corridor and roadway preservation and active transportation. 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 0 0 0 
Change 707 707 707 
Proposed 707 707 707 
Local Funds 
Existing 0 0 0 0 
Change 177 77 100 100 2 75 
Proposed 177 77 100 100 2 75 
Local Funds 
Existing 0 0 0 
Change 8 8 8 
Proposed 8 8 8 
RSTPX/STBG 
Existing 711 711 711 
Change (707) (707) (707) 
Proposed 4 4 4 
Total 
Existing 711 0 711 711 0 0 
Change 185 77 108 108 2 75 
Proposed 896 77 819 819 2 75 

RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby reprogram Regional 
Improvement Program funds between fiscal years and/or components for 5 local projects and shift 
programming to 3 new projects. The programming changes are necessary to address storm damage 
projects in the region.  A net total of $674,000 in STIP funds is proposed to be shifted from Fiscal 
Year (FY) 17-18 to FY 18-19 and there is no net change to the total STIP funds programmed to 
projects in Santa Cruz County. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  State  of California   
  DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION 

     
     

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

      

  
 

   

 

   
     

 

 

 

   
       

     
         

   
     

   
      

    
    

     

		 California  State  Transportation  Agency 

Tab 51
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:		 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting:  June 28-29, 2017  

Reference No.:		 2.1a.(2n) 
Action Item 

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject:		 STIP AMENDMENT 16S-17 
MONO COUTNY - PPNOs 2595 & 2642 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the requested State  
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Amendment 16S-17?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Town of Mammoth Lakes recommends  the Commission approve the requested STIP 
Amendment 16S-17.  This  item was  noticed  at the  Commission’s  May  2017  meeting.  

The Town of Mammoth Lakes proposes  deleting the Meridian Roundabout and Signal Relocation 
project (PPNO 2595) and programming  a new  project  – Lower  Main  Street  Sidewalk  project   
(PPNO 2642) in Mono County.  

BACKGROUND: 

The Meridian Roundabout Signal Relocation project (PPNO 2595) is located in the Town of 
Mammoth Lakes and was initially programmed in the 2012 STIP.  The project scope consists of 
constructing a roundabout at the Meridian Boulevard/Minaret Road intersection and relocating the 
existing traffic signal to Meridian/Sierra Park Road intersection.  After the project was programmed, 
it was determined that the proposed signal location does not meet the requirements for a traffic 
signal for the proposed location.  In addition, construction of the roundabout also faces local 
opposition. 

In light of these developments, the Town of Mammoth Lakes evaluated its priorities and has 
identified the Main Street (State Route 203) sidewalk improvements as the highest priority.  The 
overall sidewalk improvements are being delivered in three segments.  The proposed project is one 
of the three segments.  The scope of work for the proposed project consists of construction of new 
sidewalks, curbs, gutters, curb ramps and safety lighting elements. 



     
   

  
 

 

 

   
  

 
   

 
     

     
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 

AB 3090 AB 3090
AB 3090 AB 3090

         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(2n) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 3 

The Mono County Local Transportation Commission concurs with the changes described above and 
tabulated below. 

DELETES: Meridian Roundabout and Signal Relocation project (PPNO 2595) 

0 0 5 35 0 0  
0 0 

Propose d 40 40 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 (2,610) 0 0Change (2,610) 0 0 (2,610) 0 

0 2,610 5 35 0 0 

0 
Total 
Existing 2,650 40 0 2,610 0 0 0 

0 0 0 5 0 0 
0 0 0 

Propose d 5 5 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 5 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 

Local  Funds 
Existing 5 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 

County District PPNO EA Element Const.  Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Mono 09 2595 LA 2017-18 

Implementing  Agency:  (by  
component) 

PA&ED Town  of  Mammoth  Lakes PS&E Town  of  Mammoth  Lakes 
R/W Town  of  Mammoth  Lakes CON Town  of  Mammoth  Lakes 

RTPA/CTC: Mono  County  Local  Transportation  Commission 
Project  Title: Meridian  Roundabout  and  Signal  Relocation 
Location In  Mammoth  Lakes,  at  the  intersection  of  Meridian  Blvd  and  Minaret  Road.  
Description: Construct  roundabout  and  relocate  existing  signal  to  the  intersection  of  Meridian  Blvd  and  Sierra  Park  Road. 

(DOLLARS  IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project  Totals  by  Fiscal  Year Project  Totals  by  Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W  
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 2,645 35 0 2,610 0 0 0 0 2,610 0 35 0 0 
Change (2,610) 0 0 (2,610) 0 0 0 0 (2,610) 0 0 0 0 
Propose d 35 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 0 0 



  
   

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

   

 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(2n) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 3 of 3  

 

 

 

 
     

     
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 

e 2,

 

AB 3090 AB 3090
  AB 3090 AB 3090

ar P

 
 

 
 
   

 
 

ADDS: Lower Main  Street  Sidewalk  project  (PPNO  2642)  

County District PPNO EA Element Const.  Ye M Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Mono 09 2642 CO 2017-18 5.1 5.7 203 

Implementing  Agency:  (by
component) 

PA&ED Town  of  Mammoth  Lakes PS&E Town  of  Mammoth  Lakes 
R/W Town  of  Mammoth  Lakes CON Town  of  Mammoth  Lakes 

RTPA/CTC: Mono  County  Local  Transportation  Commission 
Project Title: Lower  Main  Street  Sidewalk  Project  
Location In  Mammoth  Lakes,  between  Mountain  Boulevard  and  Laurel  Mountain  Road 
Description: Construct  new  sidewalk,  curb  and  gutter,  curb  ramps,  and  other  improvements 

(DOLLARS  IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project  Totals  by  Fiscal  Year Project  Totals  by  Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W  
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Chang 610 0 0 2,610 0 0 0 0 2,610 0 0 0 0 
Propose d 2,610 0 0 2,610 0 0 0 0 2,610 0 0 0 0 
Local  Funds 
Existing 152 42 110 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 110 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Propose d 152 42 110 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 110 0 0 
Total 
Existing 152 42 110 0 0 0 0 0 0 42 110 0 0 
Change 2,610 0 0 2,610 0 0 0 0 2,610 0 0 0 0 
Propose d 2,762 42 110 2,610 0 0 0 0 2,610 42 110 0 0  

RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby delete the Meridian 
Roundabout and Signal Relocation project (PPNO 2595) and program a new project – Lower Main 
Street Sidewalk project (PPNO 2642) in Mono County. 



 

         
     

      
 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

    

     
 

      
   

      
    

 

 
      

        
      

    

State  of California		  
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

Tab 52 
M e m o r a n d u m
	

To:  CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

 CTC  Meeting:  June 28-29, 2017  

	

Reference No.:  2.2c.(1)
Action  Item


	

	

From:  NORMA ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared  by:  Phil  Stolarski, Chief  (Acting)  
Division of Environmental  
Analysis  

Subject:		 APPROVAL  OF  PROJECTS  FOR FUTURE  CONSIDERATION OF  FUNDING 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a responsible agency, approve  
the attached Resolutions  E-17-33, E-17-34, E-17-35, and E-17-36?  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission, as a  
responsible agency, approve  the attached  Resolutions  E-17-33, E-17-34, E-17-35, and E-17-36.  

BACKGROUND: 

01-Men-271, PM 17.70/18.00 
RESOLUTION E-17-33 

The attached resolution proposes to approve  for future consideration of funding the following  
project  for  which  a Mitigated  Negative Declaration  (MND)  has  been  completed:  

•	 State Route 271 (SR 271) in Mendocino County.  Replace existing bridge on SR 271 
near the town of Percy. (PPNO 4545) 

This project replaces the McCoy Creek Bridge (No. 10-0036) on SR 271, in Mendocino 
County.  The project will be funded from State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
(SHOPP) funds and is programmed in the 2016 SHOPP for an estimated $9.8 million 
Construction (capital and support) and Right of Way (capital and support).  Construction is 
tentatively scheduled to begin in Fiscal Year 2018-19.  The scope, as described for the preferred 
alternative, is consistent with the project scope programmed by the Commission in the 2016 
SHOPP. 

A copy of the MND has been provided to Commission staff.  The project will result in less than 
significant impacts to the environment after mitigation.  The following resource area may be 
impacted by the project: biological resources. Avoidance and minimization measures will reduce 
any potential effects on the environment.  These measures include, but are not limited to, a 
revegetation plan will be prepared for the project, Environmentally Sensitive Areas will be 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



      
  

   
 

          
      

    
   

     

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
       

 
  

 
          

 
    

 
 

  
     

 
        

           
     
   

        
     

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
         

 
      

   
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.2c.(1) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 4 

designated on construction plans, water drainage from the bridge deck will be channeled via scupper 
onto rock slope protection, and the work window for demolition of the existing bridge will be from 
September 15 to October 31 to protect hibernating bat colonies.   As a result, an MND was 
completed for this project. 

Attachment 1 

09-Iny-190, PM 69.2/69.8 
RESOLUTION E-17-34 

The attached resolution proposes to approve for future consideration of funding the following 
project for which a Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) has been completed: 

•	 State Route 190 (SR 190) in Inyo County.  Construct roadway improvements for a 
curve correction on a portion of SR 190 near the town of Panamint Springs. 
(PPNO 0610) 

This project realigns approximately 0.6 mile of SR 190 within Death Valley National Park near 
Towne Pass in Inyo County.  The project will be funded from State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program (SHOPP) funds and is programmed in the 2016 SHOPP for an estimated 
$6.7 million construction (capital and support) and Right of Way (capital and support).  
Construction is tentatively scheduled to begin in Fiscal Year 2018-19.  The scope, as described 
for the preferred alternative, is consistent with the project scope programmed by the Commission 
in the 2016 SHOPP. 

A copy of the MND has been provided to Commission staff. The project will result in less than 
significant impacts to the environment after mitigation. The following resource areas may be 
impacted by the project: cultural resources and visual/aesthetics.  Avoidance and minimization 
measures will reduce any potential effects on the environment.  These measures include, but are 
not limited to, disturbed areas will be recontoured and revegetated, and a historic context shall be 
developed for future use in evaluation of the Eichbaum Toll Road.  As a result, an MND was 
completed for this project. 

Attachment 2 

10-Cal-4, PM 12.66/19.10 
RESOLUTION E-17-35 

The attached resolution proposes to approve for future consideration of funding the following 
project for which a Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) has been completed: 

•	 State Route 4 (SR 4) in Calaveras County.  Construct roadway improvements on a 
portion of SR 4 near the town of Copperopolis.   (PPNO 3067) 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



      
  

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.2c.(1) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 
   
 

          
      

  
     

 
      

  
 
    

            
 

 
       

           
   

 
       

        
  

          
 

     
 

 
  

 
 

  

 
  

       
 

     
  

            

 
      

            
  

   
      

  
      

 
 

Page 3 of 4 

This project realigns a segment of SR 4 east of Copperopolis in Calaveras County.  The new 
aligned segment includes standard-width lanes and paved shoulders.  The project is partially 
funded and currently programmed in the 2014 State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP) for an estimated $17.6 million construction (capital) and Right of Way (capital and 
support).  The project is a candidate for the State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
Asset Management Pilot Program for $10.3 million.  It is proposed the project be built in 
phases.  Total estimated project cost is projected to be $94.6 million and estimated to begin in 
Fiscal Year 2020-21.  The scope, as described for the preferred alternative, is consistent with the 
project scope programmed by the Commission in the 2014 STIP. 

A copy of the MND has been provided to Commission staff. The project will result in less than 
significant impacts to the environment after mitigation. The following resource areas may be 
impacted by the project: Real Property acquisition, cultural resources, and biological resources.  
Avoidance and minimization measures will reduce any potential effects on the environment.  
These measures include, but are not limited to, property owners will be treated in compliance of 
the California Department of Transportation Relocation Assistance Program, the project will 
adhere to the conditions of the Programmatic Agreement between the California Department of 
Transportation and the California State Historic Preservation Officer, biological monitoring and 
pre-construction surveys will be conducted, and conditions contained in the U.S. Fish and 
Wildlife Biological Opinion will be adhered to.  As a result, an MND was completed for this 
project. 

Attachment 3 

12-Ora-22, PM R3.9/R10.8 
RESOLUTION E-17-36  

The attached resolution proposes to approve for future consideration of funding the following 
project for which a Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) has been completed: 

•	 State Route 22 (SR 22) in Orange County.  Construct safety improvements on a 
portion of SR 22 in the cities of Garden Grove, Orange, and Santa Ana. 
(PPNO 2941) 

This project proposes safety improvements on eastbound SR 22 (Garden Grove Freeway) in the 
cities of Garden Grove, Orange and Santa Ana in Orange County.  The project proposes to convert 
the existing collector distributor road to a freeway direct connector servicing Interstate 5 
southbound. The project also includes new and upgrading of traffic control devices as well as a 
new Changeable Message Sign.  The project will be funded from State Highway Operation and 
rotection Program (SHOPP) funds and is programmed in the 2016 SHOPP for an estimated 
$17.5 million construction (capital and support) and Right of Way (capital and support).  Construction 
is tentatively scheduled to begin in Fiscal Year 2018-19.  The scope, as described for the preferred 
alternative, is consistent with the project scope programmed by the Commission in the 2016 SHOPP. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



      
  

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.2c.(1) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 
   
 

          
      

 
            

       
   

        
   

  
  

 

 
 
 
 

Page 4 of 4 

A copy of the MND has been provided to Commission staff.  The project will result in less than 
significant impacts to the environment after mitigation. The following resource area may be 
impacted by the project: cultural resources.  Avoidance and minimization measures will reduce 
any potential effects on the environment.  These measures include, but are not limited to, if 
cultural materials are discovered during construction, all earthmoving activities adjacent to the 
discovery site will be diverted until a qualified archeologist can evaluate the find, a Paleontology 
Mitigation Plan shall be prepared for the project, and paleontological monitoring will be 
performed on-site during construction.  As a result, an MND was completed for this project. 

Attachment 4 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

    
 

 
 

           
   

  
 

 
   

 
       

  
 

 
  

    
 

  
 

  
   

 

Attachment 1
	

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding
	
01-Men-271, PM 17.70/18.00
	

Resolution E-17-33
	

1.1		 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a 
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project: 

•	 State Route 271 (SR 271) in Mendocino County.  Replace existing bridge on SR 271 
near the town of Percy. (PPNO 4545) 

1.2		 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has 
been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its 
implementation; and 

1.3		 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and 

1.4		 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment. 

2.1 	 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 
Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future 
consideration of funding. 





 

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION       
 
To: Office of Planning and Research  From: California Transportation Commission     
 1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 Attention:  Jose Oseguera 
 Sacramento, CA 95814  

 
1120 N Street, Suite 2230 

 Sacramento, CA 95814 
  (916) 653-7121 

 
Project Title:  McCoy Creek Bridge Replacement Project  
 
2016112020 Julie East   (707) 441-4568  
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person   Area Code/Telephone 
 
Project Location (include county): SR 271 in Mendocino County. 
  
Project Description:   Replace existing bridge on SR 271 near the town of Percy. 
  
This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project  
  (_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 
on June 28-29, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project: 
 

1. The project ( __will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment. 
2.  ___An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 

CEQA. 
  X  A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 
CEQA. 

3. Mitigation measures ( X were / __were not) made a condition of the approval of the project. 
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (_X was / __ was not) made a condition of the approval 

of the project. 
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__was /__was not) adopted for this project. 
6. Findings ( _were / __were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 1, 1656 Union St., Eureka, CA 96501 

 
 
Susan Bransen   Executive Director   
Signature (Public Agency)  Date    Title 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 
Date received for filing at OPR: 

 



Attachment 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 
09-Iny-190, PM 69.2/69.8 

Resolution E-17-34 
 

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a  
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project: 

 
• State Route 190 (SR 190) in Inyo County.  Construct roadway improvements for a 

curve correction on a portion of SR 190 near the town of Panamint Springs. 
 (PPNO 0610)         

 
1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has 

been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its 
implementation; and 

 
1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 

considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and 
 
1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment. 
 
2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 

Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future 
consideration of funding. 





NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

To: Office of Planning and Research From: California Transportation Commission    
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 Attention:  Jose Oseguera 
Sacramento, CA 95814  1120 N Street, Suite 2230 

Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 653-7121 

Project Title:  Towne Pass Curve Correction 

2016091049 Trevor Pratt (916) 872-3021  
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone 

Project Location (include county): SR 190 in Inyo County. 

Project Description:   Construct roadway improvements on a portion of SR 190 near the town 
of Panamint Springs. 

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project 
(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 

on June 28-29, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project: 

1. The project ( __will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. ___An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of

CEQA. 
  X  A Mitigated  Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 
CEQA. 

3. Mitigation measures ( X were / __were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan ( X was / __ was not) made a condition of the approval

of the project. 
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations ( __was /__was not) adopted for this project.
6. Findings ( __were / __were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 9, 500 S Main St., Bishop, CA 93514 

Susan Bransen Executive Director 
Signature (Public Agency)  Date Title 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Date received for filing at OPR: 



Attachment 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 
10-Cal-4, PM 12.66/19.10 

Resolution E-17-35 
 

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a  
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project: 

 
• State Route 4 (SR 4) in Calaveras County.  Construct roadway improvements on a 

portion of SR 4 near the town of Copperopolis.    (PPNO 3067)  
 

1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has 
been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its 
implementation; and 

 
1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 

considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and 
 
1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment. 
 
2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 

Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future 
consideration of funding. 





To: Office of Planning and Research From: California Transportation Commission    

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

1120 N Street, Suite 2230 Sacramento, CA 95814  
Attention:  Jose Oseguera 1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 

Sacramento, CA 95814 

Project Title:  State Route 4 Wagon Trail Realignment Project 

(916) 653-7121 

(559) 445-6172 Philip Vallejo 2015092066 
Area Code/Telephone Lead Agency Contact Person State Clearinghouse Number 

Project Location (include county): SR 4 in Calaveras County. 

(_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 
This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project 

Project Description:   Construct roadway improvements on a portion of SR 4 near the town of 
Copperopolis. 

on June 28-29, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project: 

1. The project (__ will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment.
2. ___An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of

CEQA. 

. Findings (__were / __were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

  X  A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 
CEQA. 

6
A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__was /__was not) adopted for this project.5.

. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan ((X was / __was not) made a condition of the approval of
the project. 

4
Mitigation measures (X were / __were not) made a condition of the approval of the project.3.

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 6, 855 M St., Fresno, CA 93721 

Executive Director Susan Bransen 
 Date Signature (Public Agency) 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
Title 

Date received for filing at OPR: 



Attachment 4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 
12-Ora-22, PM R3.9/R10.8 

Resolution E-17-36 
 

1.1 WHEREAS, the California Department of Transportation (Department) has completed a  
Mitigated Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and the State CEQA Guidelines for the following project: 

 
• State Route 22 (SR 22) in Orange County.  Construct safety improvements on a 

portion of SR 22 in the cities of Garden Grove, Orange, and Santa Ana. 
       (PPNO 2941) 

 
1.2 WHEREAS, the Department has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has 

been completed pursuant to CEQA and the State CEQA Guidelines for its 
implementation; and 

 
1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a responsible agency, has 

considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration; and 
 
1.4 WHEREAS, the project will not have a significant effect on the environment. 
 
2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 

Commission does hereby approve the above referenced project to allow for future 
consideration of funding. 





 

NOTICE OF DETERMINATION       
 
To: Office of Planning and Research  From: California Transportation Commission     
 1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 Attention:  Jose Oseguera 
 Sacramento, CA 95814  1120 N Street, Suite 2230 
  Sacramento, CA 95814 
  (916) 653-7121 

 
Project Title:  State Route 22 Eastbound Improvement Project  
 
2017011038 Scott Shelley   (657) 328-6164  
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person   Area Code/Telephone 
 
Project Location (include county): SR 22 in Orange County. 
  
Project Description:   Construct safety improvements on a portion of SR 22 in the cities of 

Garden Grove, Orange, and Santa Ana. 
  
This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project  
  (_ Lead Agency / X Responsible Agency) 
on June 28-29, 2017, and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project: 
 

1. The project (__will / X will not) have a significant effect on the environment. 
2.  ___An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 

CEQA. 
  X  A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of 
CEQA. 

3. Mitigation measures (X were / __were not) made a condition of the approval of the project. 
4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (X was / __was not) made a condition of the approval of 

the project. 
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__was /__was not) adopted for this project. 
6. Findings (__were / __were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: Caltrans Dist. 12, 1750 E. 4th St., Santa Ana, CA 92705 

 
 
Susan Bransen   Executive Director   
Signature (Public Agency)  Date    Title 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 
Date received for filing at OPR: 

 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.2c.(2) 
Action 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Jose Oseguera 
Assistant Deputy Director 

Subject: APPROVAL OF PROJECT FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING -
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR THE PLYMOUTH MAIN 
STREET/SHENANDOAH ROAD SAFE ROUTE TO SCHOOL PROJECT 
(RESOLUTION E-17-37) 

 ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, accept 
the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Plymouth Main Street/Shenandoah Road Safe Route to 
School Project (Project) in Amador County and approve the Project for future consideration of 
funding? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Commission accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approve the 
Project for future consideration of funding. 

BACKGROUND: 
The City of Plymouth (City) is the California Environmental Quality Act lead agency for the 
Project. The Project will construct pedestrian and bicycle safety improvements on Main Street and 
Shenandoah Road. 

On March 24, 2011, the City adopted the final Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) for the 
Project and found that the Project will not have a significant effect on the environment after 
mitigation.  On May 23, 2017, the City confirmed that the 2011 MND remains valid and there are 
no new identified impacts requiring mitigation since adoption.   

Impacts that require mitigation measures to be reduced to less than significant levels relate to air 
quality, biological resources, cultural and hazardous materials.  Mitigation measures include, but 
are not limited to:  cover or wet material stockpiles and open-bodied trucks, trailers or other 
vehicles to reduce fugitive dust, conduct preconstruction surveys for special status mammals, halt 
construction if Native American remains are found, and conduct site assessments for asbestos. 

Tab 53



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONER  Reference No.: 2.2c.(2) 
   June 28-29, 2017    
   Page 2 of 2 

  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

On May 23, 2017, the City confirmed that the preferred alternative set forth in the final 
environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of work programmed by the 
Commission.  The Project is estimated to cost $1,018,000 and is fully funded through construction 
with Active Transportation Program Funds.    

Construction is estimated to begin in Fiscal Year 2017/18. 

Attachments:  

- Resolution E-17-37 
- Notice of Determination 
- Project Location Map  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  
3 – Amador County 
Resolution E-17-37 

 
 
1.1 WHEREAS, the City of Plymouth (City) has completed a Mitigated Negative Declaration 

pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the CEQA Guidelines 
for the following project (Project): 

 
• Plymouth Main Street/Shenandoah Road Safe Route to School Project 

 
1.2 WHEREAS, the City has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has been 

completed pursuant to CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines; and 
 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Project will construct pedestrian and bicycle safety improvements on 
Main Street and Shenandoah Road; and 
 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Project is located on Main Street and Shenandoah Road in the City of 
Plymouth; and  
 

1.5 WHEREAS, on March 24, 2011, the City found that the proposed Project would not have 
a significant effect on the environment after mitigation; and 
 

1.6 WHEREAS, on March 24, 2011, the City approved the Mitigated Negative Declaration; 
and 
 

1.7 WHEARAS, on May 23, 2017, the City confirmed that the 2011 Mitigated Negative 
Declaration remains valid and there are no new identified impacts requiring mitigation 
since adoption; and  
 

1.8 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a Responsible Agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration. 

 
2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 

Commission does hereby accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approves the 
above referenced Project to allow for future consideration of funding. 

 



 
NOTICE OF DETERMINATION       
 
To: Office of Planning and Research  From: California Transportation Commission  
 1400 Tenth Street, Room 121  Attn: Jose Oseguera  
 Sacramento, CA 95814  

 
1120 N Street, MS 52 

 Sacramento, CA 95814 
  (916) 653-2094 
 
Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 

Code. 
 
Plymouth Main Street/Shenandoah Road Safe Route to School Project 
Project Title 
 
                N/A                                Jeff Gardner                                             (209) 245-6941 
State Clearinghouse Number 
 

Lead Agency Contact Person       Area Code/Telephone 

Project Location (include county):  The project is located on Main Street and Shenandoah Road in the City 
of Plymouth. 
  
Project Description:  The project will construct pedestrian and bicycle safety improvements on Main Street 
and Shenandoah Road. 
 
 
This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project on 
  (_ Lead Agency/ X Responsible Agency) 
 
June 28-29, 2017   and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project: 
 

1. The project (        will/     X   will not) have a significant effect on the environment. 
2.         An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 

_ X _ A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
3. Mitigation measures (  X   were/ _         were not) made a condition of the approval of the project. 
4. Mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (     X    was /            was not) adopted for this project. 
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (         was /     X   was not) adopted for this project. 
6. Findings (     X      were/              were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available to the 
General Public at: 9426 Main St., Plymouth, CA  95669 
 
 
 
SUSAN BRANSEN 

   Executive Director  
      California Transportation Commission 

Signature (Public Agency)    Date    Title   
 
Date received for filing at OPR: 





STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.2c.(3) 
Action 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Jose Oseguera 
Assistant Deputy Director 

Subject: APPROVAL OF PROJECT FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING -
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR THE NORTH VALENCIA 
BOULEVARD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (RESOLUTION E-17-38) 

 ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, accept 
the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the North Valencia Boulevard Improvement Project 
(Project) in Tulare County and approve the Project for future consideration of funding? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Commission accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approve the 
Project for future consideration of funding. 

BACKGROUND: 
The City of Woodlake (City) is the California Environmental Quality Act lead agency for the 
Project. The Project will construct pedestrian and bicycle improvements at the intersection of 
North Valencia Boulevard/State Route 245 and Whitney Avenue, extending north along North 
Valencia Boulevard/ State Route 245 to Sierra Avenue. 

On February 27, 2017, the City adopted the final Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Project 
and found that the Project will not have a significant effect on the environment after mitigation.  

Impacts that require mitigation measures to be reduced to less than significant levels relate to 
biological, cultural and tribal resources.  Mitigation measures include, but are not limited to:  
conduct surveys to protect the San Joaquin kit fox, establish an Environmental Sensitive Area 
(ESA) buffer if a bat roost is detected, employ a qualified archaeologist to evaluate the construction 
site for archaeological impacts, contact the Native American Heritage Commission if Native 
American remains are encountered, and consult with a paleontologist to protect fossil formations. 

On May 9, 2017, the City confirmed that the preferred alternative set forth in the final 
environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of work programmed by the 
Commission. 

Tab 54



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONER  Reference No.: 2.2c.(3) 
   June 28-29, 2017    
   Page 2 of 2 

  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

The Project is estimated to cost $1,310,000 and is fully funded through construction with Active 
Transportation Program Funds ($895,000), State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
Funds ($300,000) and Measure R Funds ($115,000).    

Construction is estimated to begin in Fiscal Year 2017/18. 

Attachments:  

- Resolution E-17-38 
- Notice of Determination 
- Project Location Map  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  
6 – Tulare County 
Resolution E-17-38 

 
 
1.1 WHEREAS, the City of Woodlake (City) has completed a Mitigated Negative Declaration 

pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the CEQA Guidelines 
for the following project (Project): 

 
• North Valencia Boulevard Improvement Project 

 
1.2 WHEREAS, the City has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has been 

completed pursuant to CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines; and 
 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Project will construct pedestrian and bicycle improvements at the 
intersection of North Valencia Boulevard/State Route 245 and Whitney Avenue, extending 
north along North Valencia Boulevard/ State Route 245 to Sierra Avenue; and 
 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Project is located on North Valencia Boulevard (a.k.a. State Route 245), 
beginning on the southern end at Whitney Avenue and extending west at Sierra Avenue to 
an alleyway midway between North Valencia Boulevard and Palm Street; and  
 

1.5 WHEREAS, on February 27, 2017, the Woodlake City Council found that the proposed 
Project would not have a significant effect on the environment after mitigation; and 
 

1.6 WHEREAS, on February 27, 2017, the Woodlake City Council approved the Mitigated 
Negative Declaration; and 
 

1.7 WHEREAS, on May 9, 2017, the City confirmed that the preferred alternative set forth in 
the final environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of work programmed 
by the Commission; and 

 
1.8 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a Responsible Agency, has 

considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration. 
 
2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 

Commission does hereby accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approves the 
above referenced Project to allow for future consideration of funding. 



NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

To: Office of Planning and Research From: California Transportation Commission 
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 Attn: Jose Oseguera  
Sacramento, CA 95814  1120 N Street, MS 52 

Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 653-2094 

Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 
Code. 

North Valencia Boulevard Improvement Project 
Project Title 

  201611066         Ramon Lara       (559) 564-8055 
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person     Area Code/Telephone 

Project Location (include county):  The project is located on North Valencia Boulevard (a.k.a. State Route 
245), beginning on the southern end at Whitney Avenue and extending west at Sierra Avenue to an 
alleyway midway between North Valencia Boulevard and Palm Street. 

Project Description:  The project will construct pedestrian and bicycle improvements at the intersection of 
North Valencia Boulevard/State Route 245 and Whitney Avenue, extending north along North Valencia 
Boulevard/ State Route 245 to Sierra Avenue. 

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project on 
(_ Lead Agency/ X Responsible Agency) 

June 28-29, 2017 and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project: 

1. The project (  will/     X   will not) have a significant effect on the environment. 
2. An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

_ X _ A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
3. Mitigation measures (  X   were/ _  were not) made a condition of the approval of the project. 
4. Mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (     X    was /  was not) adopted for this project. 
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (  was /     X   was not) adopted for this project. 
6. Findings (     X      were/   were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available to the 
General Public at: 350 N. Valencia Blvd., Woodlake, CA  93286 

Executive Director 
SUSAN BRANSEN California Transportation Commission 
Signature (Public Agency) Date Title 

Date received for filing at OPR:   



Final Project Description 

Figure 2-1 
VicinityMap



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.2c.(4) 
Action 

Published Date: June 16, 1017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Jose Oseguera 
Assistant Deputy Director 

Subject: APPROVAL OF PROJECT FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING -
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR THE AVENUE R SAFETY 
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (RESOLUTION E-17-39) 

 ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, accept 
the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Avenue R Safety Improvement Project (Project) in Los 
Angeles County and approve the Project for future consideration of funding? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Commission accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approve the 
Project for future consideration of funding. 

BACKGROUND: 
The City of Palmdale (City) is the California Environmental Quality Act lead agency for the 
Project. The Project will construct safety improvements within a 2-mile segment of Avenue R west 
of Sierra Highway and 0.1-mile east of 25th Street East. 

On March 1, 2017, the City adopted the final Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Project and 
found that the Project will not have a significant effect on the environment after mitigation.  

Impacts that require mitigation measures to be reduced to less than significant levels relate to 
biological resources, wetland protection, and sensitive vegetation communities.  Mitigation 
measures include, but are not limited to:  restrict grading and install barriers around the Black 
Willow Thicket habitat, implement a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and a Soil 
Erosion and Sedimentation Plan (SESP) to eliminate or control potential point and non-point 
pollution sources, and prepare a Riparian Habitat Mitigation and Monitoring Program to safeguard 
riparian vegetation.  

On May 9, 2017, the City confirmed that the preferred alternative set forth in the final 
environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of work programmed by the 
Commission. 

Tab 55



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONER Reference No.: 2.2c.(4) 
   June 28-29, 2017    
   Page 2 of 2 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

The Project is estimated to cost $6,669,000 and is fully funded through construction with Active 
Transportation Program Funds ($5,332,000) and Local Funds ($1,337,000).    

Construction is estimated to begin in Fiscal Year 2017/18. 

Attachments: 
- Resolution E-17-39 
- Notice of Determination 
- Project Location Map  



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  
7 – Los Angeles County 

Resolution E-17-39 
 

 
1.1 WHEREAS, the City of Palmdale (City) has completed a Mitigated Negative Declaration 

pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the CEQA Guidelines 
for the following project (Project): 

 
• Avenue R Safety Improvement Project 

 
1.2 WHEREAS, the City has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has been 

completed pursuant to CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines; and 
 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Project will construct safety improvements within a 2-mile segment of 
Avenue R west of Sierra Highway and 0.1-mile east of 25th Street East; and 
 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Project is located on the east side of the interregional connector of State 
Route 14 on a 2-mile segment of Avenue R west of Sierra Highway and 0.1-mile east of 
25th Street East; and  
 

1.5 WHEREAS, on March 1, 2017, the Palmdale City Council found that the proposed Project 
would not have a significant effect on the environment after mitigation; and 
 

1.6 WHEREAS, on March 1, 2017, the Palmdale City Council approved the Mitigated 
Negative Declaration; and 
 

1.7 WHEREAS, on May 9, 2017, the City confirmed that the preferred alternative set forth in 
the final environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of work programmed 
by the Commission. 
 

1.8 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a Responsible Agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration. 

 
2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 

Commission does hereby accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approves the 
above referenced Project to allow for future consideration of funding.  

 



 
NOTICE OF DETERMINATION       
 
To: Office of Planning and Research  From: California Transportation Commission  
 1400 Tenth Street, Room 121  Attn: Jose Oseguera  
 Sacramento, CA 95814  

 
1120 N Street, MS 52 

 Sacramento, CA 95814 
  (916) 653-2094 
 
Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 

Code. 
 
Avenue R Safety Improvement Project 
Project Title 
 
                 2016121050          Lynn Glidden                                           (661) 267-5300 
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person       Area Code/Telephone 
 
Project Location (include county):  The project is located on the east side of the interregional connector of 
State Route 14 on a 2-mile segment of Avenue R west of Sierra Highway and 0.1-mile east of 25th Street 
East. 
  
Project Description:  The project will construct safety improvements within a 2-mile segment of Avenue R 
west of Sierra Highway and 0.1-mile east of 25th Street East. 
 
 
This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project on 
  (_ Lead Agency/ X Responsible Agency) 
June 28-29, 2017   and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project: 
 

1. The project (        will/     X   will not) have a significant effect on the environment. 
2.         An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 

_ X _ A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
3. Mitigation measures (  X   were/ _         were not) made a condition of the approval of the project. 
4. Mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (     X    was /            was not) adopted for this project. 
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (         was /     X   was not) adopted for this project. 
6. Findings (     X      were/              were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available to the 
General Public at: 38250 Sierra Highway, Palmdale, CA  93550 
 
 
    Executive Director  
SUSAN BRANSEN       California Transportation Commission 
Signature (Public Agency)    Date    Title   
 
Date received for filing at OPR:  



 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: May 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.2c.(5) 
Action 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Jose Oseguera 
Assistant Deputy Director 

Subject: APPROVAL OF PROJECT FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING -
NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR THE TIER II OLYMPIC BOULEVARD AND 
MATEO STREET IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT (RESOLUTION E-17-40) 

 ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, 
accept the Negative Declaration for the Tier II Olympic Boulevard and Mateo Street 
Improvements Project (Project) in Los Angeles County and approve the Project for future 
consideration of funding? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Commission accept the Negative Declaration and approve the Project for 
future consideration of funding. 

BACKGROUND: 
The City of Los Angeles, Department of Public Works (DPW) is the California Environmental 
Quality Act lead agency for the Project. The Project will construct intersection improvements on 
Olympic Boulevard, Mateo Street, and Porter Street.   

On September 16, 2011, the Los Angeles City Council adopted the Negative Declaration (ND) 
for the Project and found that the Project will not have a significant effect on the environment. 
On June 6, 2017, the DPW confirmed that the 2011 ND remains valid and there are no new 
identified impacts requiring mitigation since adoption. The DPW also confirmed that the 
preferred alternative set forth in the final environmental document is consistent with the Project 
scope of work programmed by the Commission.  

The Project is estimated to cost $1,551,000 and is fully funded through construction with Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program Funds ($595,000) and Proposition C Funds ($956,000).    

Construction is estimated to begin in Fiscal Year 2017/18. 

Tab 56



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONER  
 
 

  

Reference No.: 2.2c.(5) 
  June 28-29, 2017    
  Page 2 of 2 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Attachments:  

- Resolution E-17-40 
- Notice of Determination 
- Project Location Map 



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  
7 – Los Angeles County 

Resolution E-17-40 
 

 
1.1 WHEREAS, the City of Los Angles, Department of Public Works (DPW) has completed 

a Negative Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and 
the CEQA Guidelines for the following project (Project): 

 
• Tier II Olympic Boulevard and Mateo Street Improvements Project 

 
1.2 WHEREAS, the DPW has certified that the Negative Declaration has been completed 

pursuant to CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines; and 
 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Project will construct intersection improvements on Olympic Boulevard, 
Mateo Street, and Porter Street; and 
 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Project is located on Olympic Boulevard, Mateo Street, and Porter Street 
in the City of Los Angeles; and  
 

1.5 WHEREAS, on September 16, 2011, the Los Angeles City Council found that the 
proposed Project would not have a significant effect on the environment; and 
 

1.6 WHEREAS, on September 16, 2011, the Los Angeles City Council approved the Negative 
Declaration; and 
 

1.7 WHEREAS, on June 6, 2017, the DPW confirmed that the 2011 ND remains valid and 
there are no new identified impacts requiring mitigation since adoption; and 
 

1.8 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a Responsible Agency, has 
considered the information contained in the Negative Declaration. 

 
2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 

Commission does hereby accept the Negative Declaration and approves the above 
referenced Project to allow for future consideration of funding.  

 



 
      NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

 
From: California Transportation Commission  To: Office of Planning and Research  

Attn: Jose Oseguera   1400 Tenth Street, Room 121  
 1120 N Street, MS 52 Sacramento, CA 95814  

Sacramento, CA 95814   
  (916) 653-2094 
 
Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 

Code. 
 
Tier II Olympic Boulevard and Mateo Street Improvements Project 
Project Title 
 

 (213) 485-5753                                         Maria Martin                                    N/A                
    Area Code/Telephone    Lead Agency Contact PersonState Clearinghouse Number 

 
Project Location (include county):  The project is located on Olympic Boulevard, Mateo Street, and Porter 
Street in the City of Los Angeles. 
  
Project Description:  The project will construct intersection improvements on Olympic Boulevard, Mateo 
Street, and Porter Street. 
 
 
This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project on 
  (_ Lead Agency/ X Responsible Agency) 
 
June 28-29, 2017 and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project: 
 

 The project (        will/     X   will not) have a significant effect on the environment. 1.
2.         An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 

_ X _ A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
3. Mitigation measures (  __  were/ _  X      were not) made a condition of the approval of the project. 
4. Mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (     _    was /      X      was not) adopted for this project. 
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (         was /     X _  was not) adopted for this project. 
6. Findings (     _     were/     X         were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available to the 
General Public at: 1149 S. Broadway, Suite 600, Los Angeles, CA  90015 
 
 
     Executive Director 

 California Transportation Commission      SUSAN BRANSEN 
  Title    Date    Signature (Public Agency) 

 
Date received for filing at OPR:  



5/24/2017

https://www.google.com/maps/@34.0273441,-118.2319153,17z 1/1

Google Maps

Map data ©2017 Google 200 ft 

Project 
Location

Vicinity Map

Tier II Project #158.2 Intersection of Olympic Blvd/Mateo St/Porter St

TRCP01-5006(347)

https://www.google.com/maps/@34.0273441,-118.2319153,17z


STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.2c.(9) 
Action 

Published Date: June 9, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Jose Oseguera 
Assistant Deputy Director 

Subject: APPROVAL OF PROJECT FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING -
MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION FOR THE AIRPORT BOULEVARD 
MODIFICATIONS PROJECT (RESOLUTION E-17-44) 

 ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, accept 
the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Airport Boulevard Modifications Project (Project) in 
Santa Cruz County and approve the Project for future consideration of funding? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Commission accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approve the 
Project for future consideration of funding. 

BACKGROUND: 
The City of Watsonville (City) is the California Environmental Quality Act lead agency for the 
Project. The Project will construct a bicycle and travel lane extension, widen the road, install a bus 
pullout, new sidewalks and curb ramps, refuge island, rectangular flashing beacons, striping and 
roadway rehabilitation. 

On May 10, 2016, the City adopted the final Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Project and 
found that the Project will not have a significant effect on the environment after mitigation.  

Impacts that require mitigation measures to be reduced to less than significant levels relate to 
biological resources, air quality, noise and water pollution.  Mitigation measures include, but are 
not limited to:  restrict tree or shrub removal to be conducted between September 2 and February 
14 to avoid the nesting season, observe and enforce the Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA), ensure 
dust compliance with the Monterey Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District (MBUAPCD), 
minimize construction noise and ground vibration through muffling equipment, and implement a 
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP).  

Tab 57



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONER  Reference No.: 2.2c.(9) 
   June 28-29, 2017    
   Page 2 of 3 

  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

On June 2, 2017, the City confirmed that the preferred alternative set forth in the final 
environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of work programmed by the 
Commission. 

The Project is estimated to cost $1,276,000 and is fully funded through construction with State 
Transportation Improvement Program Funds ($850,000), Highway Safety Improvement Program 
Funds ($338,200) and Local Funds ($87,800).    

Construction is estimated to begin in Fiscal Year 2017/18. 

Attachments:  

Resolution E-17-44 - 
Notice of Determination - 
Project Location Map  - 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONER  Reference No.: 2.2c.(9) 
   June 28-29, 2017    
   Page 3 of 3 

  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 

 

 



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  
5 – Santa Cruz County 

Resolution E-17-44 
 

 
1.1 WHEREAS, the City of Watsonville (City) has completed a Mitigated Negative 

Declaration pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the CEQA 
Guidelines for the following project (Project): 

 
• Airport Boulevard Modifications Project 

 
1.2 WHEREAS, the City has certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration has been 

completed pursuant to CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines; and 
 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Project will construct a bicycle and travel lane extension, widen the road, 
install a bus pullout, new sidewalks and curb ramps, refuge island, rectangular flashing 
beacons, striping and roadway rehabilitation; and 
 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Project is located on Airport Boulevard from Freedom Boulevard to the 
Watsonville City limits; and  
 

1.5 WHEREAS, on May 10, 2016, the Watsonville City Council found that the proposed 
Project would not have a significant effect on the environment after mitigation; and 
 

1.6 WHEREAS, on May 10, 2016, the Watsonville City Council approved the Mitigated 
Negative Declaration; and 
 

1.7 WHEREAS, on June 2, 2017, the City confirmed that the preferred alternative set forth in 
the final environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of work programmed 
by the Commission; and 

 
1.8 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as a Responsible Agency, has 

considered the information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration. 
 
2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 

Commission does hereby accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration and approves the 
above referenced Project to allow for future consideration of funding. 



 
      NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

 
From: California Transportation Commission  To: Office of Planning and Research  

Attn: Jose Oseguera   1400 Tenth Street, Room 121  
 1120 N Street, MS 52 Sacramento, CA 95814  

Sacramento, CA 95814   
  (916) 653-2094 
 
Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 

Code. 
 
Airport Boulevard Modifications Project 
Project Title 
 

    (831) 768-3116                                           Natalie Diaz                     2016022049      
    Area Code/Telephone    Lead Agency Contact PersonState Clearinghouse Number 

 
Project Location (include county):  The project is located on Airport Boulevard from Freedom Boulevard to 
the Watsonville City limits. 
  
Project Description:  The project will construct a bicycle and travel lane extension, widen the road, install 
a bus pullout, new sidewalks and curb ramps, refuge island, rectangular flashing beacons, striping and 
roadway rehabilitation. 
 
 
This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project on 
  (_ Lead Agency/ X Responsible Agency) 
June 28-29, 2017 and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project: 
 

1. The project (        will/     X   will not) have a significant effect on the environment. 
         An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
_ X _ A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 

2.

3. Mitigation measures (  X   were/ _         were not) made a condition of the approval of the project. 
4. Mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (     X    was /            was not) adopted for this project. 
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (         was /     X   was not) adopted for this project. 
6. Findings (     X      were/              were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available to the 
General Public at: 250 Main Street, Watsonville, CA  95076 
 
 

 Executive Director     
SUSAN BRANSEN California Transportation Commission       

        Title Date Signature (Public Agency) 
 
Date received for filing at OPR:  



Airport Boulevard Reconstruction from Freedom Boulevard to City Limits 
Initial Study - Mitigated Negative Declaration 

'-'-"".~ 

~~1 ~\:'fs_, 

' 

'\"1' 

-;._.i~--~. 
' '}~\ '\'. !,.•... . ' 

0 0.75 1.5 
I I I ,, 

Miles ... ~,·. 
Imagery provided by Google aOO its /icensors © 2015 . 

Project Location 

N 

A 

Project Vicinity Map 
12 

. --·-·· 

\ 

!j_}~{:~-':r, 
' 

. .. 

f:t 
·. <:!,,~~ 

<..~~ 

~~ 
.:!~ 

Figure 1 
City of Watsonville 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation’s (Department) request for the relinquishment resolutions that 
will transfer highway facilities no longer needed for the State Highway System to the local 
agencies identified in the summary? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve the relinquishment resolutions, 
summarized below, that will transfer highway facilities no longer needed for the State 
Highway System to the local agencies identified in the summary.  It has been determined 
that each facility in the specific relinquishment resolution summarized below may be 
disposed of by relinquishment.  Upon the recording of the approved relinquishment 
resolutions in the county where the facilities are located, all rights, title and interest of the 
State in and to the facilities to be relinquished will be transferred to the local agencies 
identified in the summary.  The facilities are safe and drivable.  The local authorities have 
been advised of the pending relinquishments a minimum of 90 days prior to the 
Commission meeting pursuant to Section 73 of the Streets and Highways Code.  Any 
exceptions or unusual circumstances are described in the individual summaries. 

RESOLUTIONS: 

Resolution R-3989 – 10-Cal-4-PM 21.4 
(Request No. 16776) – 1 Segment 

Relinquishes right of way in the city of Angels (Angels Camp) on Route 4 (Vallecito Road) 
from 98.43 feet (30 meters) east of the east end of the Angels Creek Bridge to Route 49, 
consisting of superseded highway.  The City, by Relinquishment Agreement dated March 
30, 2017 agreed to waive the 90-day notice requirement and accept title upon 
relinquishment by the State. 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.3c. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Timothy Craggs, Chief 
Division of Design 

Subject: RELINQUISHMENT RESOLUTIONS 

Tab 58



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.3c. 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

Resolution R-3990 – 11-SD-805-PM R27.0 
(Request No. R34592) – 1 Segment 
 
Relinquishes right of way in the city of San Diego along Route 805 at Carroll Canyon Road, 
consisting of collateral facilities.  The City, by Cooperative Agreement dated June 11, 2009, 
Amendment No. 1 to Agreement dated February 9, 2011, and by Amendment No. 2 to 
Agreement dated December 13, 2013, agreed to accept title upon relinquishment by the 
State.  The 90-day notice period expires June 19, 2017.   
 
Resolution R-3991 – 11-SD-905-PM R10.3/R10.9 
(Request No. R31131) – 2 Segments 
 
Relinquishes right of way in the county of San Diego along Route 905 on Otay Mesa Road, 
consisting of superseded highway and collateral facilities.  The County, by letter dated 
March 9, 2017, agreed to waive the 90-day notice requirement and accept title upon 
relinquishment by the State. 
 
 

 

 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

 ISSUE:

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) adopt Resolutions of Necessity 
(Resolutions) for twelve parcels whose owners are not contesting the declared findings of the 
California Department of Transportation (Department) under Section 1245.230 of the Code of 
Civil Procedure? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission adopt Resolution C-21544 through C-21555 
summarized on the following pages. 

BACKGROUND: 

Prior to initiating Eminent Domain proceedings to acquire needed Right of Way for a 
programmed project, the Commission must first adopt a Resolution stipulating specific findings 
identified under Section 1245.230 of the Code of Civil Procedure. 

Moreover, for each of the proposed Resolutions, the property owners are not contesting the 
following findings contained in Section 1245.230 of the Code of Civil Procedure: 

1. The public interest and necessity require the proposed project.
2. The proposed project is planned and located in a manner that will be most compatible

with the greatest public good and the least private injury.
3. The property is necessary for the proposed project.
4. An offer to purchase the property in compliance with Government Code Section

7267.2 has been made to the owner of record.

The only remaining issues with the property owners are related to compensation. 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.4b. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Jennifer S. Lowden, Chief 
Division of Right of Way 
and Land Surveys 

Subject: RESOLUTIONS OF NECESSITY  

Tab 59



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4b. 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 4 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

Discussions have taken place with the owners, each of whom has been offered the full amount of 
the Department's appraisal, and where applicable, advised of any relocation assistance benefits to 
which the owners may subsequently be entitled.  Adoption of the Resolutions will not interrupt 
our efforts to secure equitable settlement.  In accordance with statutory requirements, each owner 
has been advised that the Department is requesting the Resolution at this time.  Adoption will  
assist the Department in the continuation of the orderly sequence of events required to meet 
construction schedules. 
 
C-21544 - Hat Creek Resort & RV Park, LLC and WC Badgers, LLC 
02-Sha-44-PM 59.6 - Parcel 14509-1, 2 - EA 4F2009. 
Right of Way Certification (RWC) Date:  02/23/18; Ready to List (RTL) Date:  03/23/18.  
Conventional highway - Hat Creek Bridge Replacement.  Authorizes condemnation of a 
temporary construction easement for Bridge Replacement.  Located in the town of Old Station 
near Highway 44/89 intersection.  Assessors Parcel Number (APN) 035-480-002, 015, 023. 
 
C-21545 - Conrad M. Salvador and Mary Morrill Salvador, husband and wife, as joint tenants 
03-Yol-16-PM 28.90 - Parcel 033690-1, 2 - EA 0C4729. 
RWC Date:  12/12/17; RTL Date:  01/12/18.  Conventional highway – safety improvements.   
Amends Resolution No. C-21486, adopted October 19, 2016, which authorized condemnation 
of land in fee for a State highway and a temporary easement for construction purposes. This 
amendment is to correct the point of commencement and its reference point to begin the legal 
description, which were in reverse order.  Located in the community of Esparta at 27170 State 
Highway 16.  APN 049-130-008. 
 
C-21546 - J&J Farms of Smartsville LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company 
03-Yub-20-PM 20.9 - Parcel 36667-1, 2, 3, 4 EA 2F5909. 
RWC Date:  01/15/18; RTL Date:  02/01/18.  Conventional highway - shoulder widening & curve 
improvement.  Authorizes condemnation of land in fee for a State highway, underlying fee, and 
land in fee which is a remnant and has little market value.  Located in the city of Smartsville west 
of Smartsville Road.  APN 006-280-045. 
 
C-21547 - Kathryn McKay, Trustee of the Kathryn McKay Trust, et al. 
03-Yub-20-PM 21.5 - Parcel 36674-1, 2, 3 - EA 2F5909. 
RWC Date:  01/15/18; RTL Date:  02/01/18.  Conventional highway - shoulder widening and 
curve improvement.  Authorizes condemnation of land in fee for a State highway, a temporary 
easement for highway construction, a permanent utility easement for a private water line to 
adjacent property owner, and underlying fee.  Located in the city of Smartsville at 8909 State 
Highway 20.  APN 006-270-040. 
 
C-21548 - Chiyeko Shikuma, Trustee of Shikuma Trusts 
05-SCr-129-PM 3.25 - Parcel 11751-1 - EA 1F3509. 
RWC Date:  03/29/18; RTL Date:  03/29/18.  Conventional highway - Road bed widening for left 
turn channelization.  Authorizes condemnation of land in fee for a State highway.  Located near 
the city of Watsonville near State Route (SR) 129 (Riverside Drive) and Carlton Road.   
APN 051-482-04. 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4b. 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 3 of 4 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

C-21549 - Osamu Nagamine, Successor Trustee of the Osamu Nagamine and Daisy Iku 
Nagamine 1978 Trust, dated May 31, 1978 
05-SCr-152-PM 1.8 - Parcel 11728-1, 2, 3, 4 - EA 1E0209. 
RWC Date:  12/11/17; RTL Date:  01/11/18.  Conventional highway - Widening shoulders, 
constructing new sidewalk, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant-curb ramps.  
Authorizes condemnation of land in fee for a State highway and Temporary Construction 
Easements for ADA Compliance.  Located in the city of Watsonville at East Lake 
Avenue/Condit Lane.  APNs 051-191-22, -26, -27. 
 
C-21550 - Bing Liang Wu, LLC, a California Limited Liability Company 
08-Riv-74-PM 41.78 - Parcel 24233-1 - EA 1E4609. 
RWC Date:  10/30/17; RTL Date:  11/30/17.  Conventional highway - construct raised curb 
median and left turn pockets and widen outside shoulders.  Authorizes condemnation of 
temporary easement for construction purposes.  Located in the city of Hemet at 2020 East 
Florida Avenue.  APN 445-232-015. 
 
C-21551 - Scripps West Investments, LLC, a California Limited Liability Company 
08-Riv-74-PM 41.83 - Parcel 24235-1, 2 - EA 1E4609. 
RWC Date:  10/30/17; RTL Date:  11/30/17.  Conventional highway - construct raised curb 
median and left turn pockets and widen outside shoulders.  Authorizes condemnation of 
temporary easements for construction purposes.  Located in the city of Hemet at 2080 East 
Florida Avenue.  APN 445-232-022. 

C-21552 - R. Alan Parr, et al. 
08-SBd-18-PM 113.24 - Parcel 23557-1 - EA 0P3909. 
RWC Date:  03/15/18; RTL Date:  04/16/18.  Conventional highway - widen existing shoulders 
to eight feet and construct shoulder rumble strips.  Authorizes condemnation of a permanent 
easement for State highway purposes.  Located in the unincorporated area of Pinion Hills at the 
southwest corner of Palmdale Road and Colorado Road.  APN 3100-491-01. 
 
C-21553 - First Class Properties, LLC, a California Limited Liability Company, etc., et al. 
08-SBd-18-PM 109.43 - Parcel 23583-1 - EA 0P3909. 
RWC Date:  03/15/18; RTL Date:  04/16/18.  Conventional highway - widen existing shoulders 
to eight feet and construct shoulder rumble strips.  Authorizes condemnation of a permanent 
easement for State highway purposes.  Located in the unincorporated area of Phelan near the 
northwest corner of Palmdale Road and Paramount Road.  APN 3101-471-08. 
 
C-21554 - Michael Lee, a single man 
08-SBd-18-PM 105.31 - Parcel 23646-1 - EA 0P3909. 
RWC Date:  03/15/18; RTL Date:  04/16/18.  Conventional highway - widen existing shoulders 
to eight feet and construct shoulder rumble strips.  Authorizes condemnation of a permanent 
easement for State highway purposes.  Located in the city of Adelanto on the south side of  
SR 18, approximately 110 feet west of Zing Drive.  APN 3102-491-06. 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4b. 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 4 of 4 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

C-21555 - Sareen Rahul S 
08-SBd-395-PM 37.47 - Parcel 23796-1 - EA 0N9729. 
RWC Date:  02/21/18; RTL Date:  03/21/18.  Conventional highway - construct four foot median 
buffer, widen existing shoulders to eight feet and install centerline and shoulder rumble strips.  
Authorizes condemnation of land in fee for a State highway.  Located in the unincorporated 
community of Kramer Hills approximately eleven miles north of Shadow Mountain Road.   
APN 0493-122-23. 
 
Attachment 

 

 



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 

I TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

21 

22 

23 

24 

, 

I C-21544 

I 

I 
1· 
1l 
II 
11 

l 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 

TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 
OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 

HIGHWAY 02-SHA-44-PM 59.6 PARCEL 14509-1, 2 
OWNER: Hat Creek Resort & RV Park, LLC and WC Badgers, LLC 

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245 .23 5 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that : 

The hereinafter descri bed real property is necessary for State

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

The public interest and necessity requi r e t he proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 

 

The proposed proj ect is planned and loca ted in the manner that

will be most compatible wi t h the g reatest pub l ic good and the leas t 

private injury; 

 

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public pro j e ct; 

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Cormnission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 



1

2 

3

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10

11 

12 

13 

14

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20

21 

22 

23 

24

25

26

 To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of Shasta, State of California,

Highway 02-SHA-44 and described as follows: 

  

 

 

 

 

 



Parcel 14509-1 

A temporary construction easement over, upon, and across that portion of the lands conveyed to 
Hat Creek Resort & RV Park, LLC, as to an undivided 24.94% interest and WC Badgers, LLC, 
as to an undivided 75.06% interest, as Tenants in Common by deed recorded June 30, 2005 as 
Document Number 2005-0037239, Official Records of Shasta County, lying northwesterly of a 
line described as follows: 

Commencing at a 5/8•inch rebar with aluminum cap stamped ''LS 4036" shown as marking the 
east comer of Parcel 4 on the map filed September 16, 1977 in Book 13 of Parcel Maps at page 
61, Shasta County Records, from which a 5/8-inch rebar with aluminum cap stamped "LS 
4036" shown as marking the north corner of Parcel 3 on said map bears N 49°01 '50" W, 249.89 
feet; 

thence, N47° 12' 21"E,662.04 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point A; 

thence, N49° 26' 34 "E, 10 feet, more or less, to a point on the southeasterly line of the parcel 
conveyed to the County of Shasta by deed recorded July 10, 1931 in Book 1 of Rights of Way at 
p,age 283, Shasta County Records, being the POINT OF BEGINNING of the line; 

thence, continuing N49° 26' 34"E, 63.03 feet to a point distant 73.03 feet from said Point A; 

thence, N32° 30' 06"E, 13.93 feet; 

thence, N82° 21' 27"E, 15. 77 feet to a point on the east line of said lands being the POINT OF 
TERMINATION of the line. 

Parcel 14509-2 

A temporary construction easement over, upon, and across that portion of the lands conveyed to 
Hat Creek Resort & RV Park, LLC, as to an undivided 24.94% interest and WC Badgers, LLC, 
as to an undivided 75.06% interest, as Tenants in Common by deed recorded June 30, 2005 as 
Document Number 2005-0037239, Official Records of Shasta County, lying northwesterly of a 
line described as follows: 

Commencing at a 5/8-inch rebar with aluminum cap stamped "LS 4036" shown as marking the 
east corner of Parcel 4 on the map filed September 16, 1977 in Book 13 of Parcel Maps at page 
61, Shasta County Records, from which a 5/8-inch rebar with aluminum cap stamped "LS 
4036" shown as marking the north corner of Parcel 3 on said map bears N 49°01'50" W, 249.89 
feet; 



Signature (.;.. C~/ {r: c.-7~vC/~&_ 
Licensed Land Surveyor 

Date .5 / .1111 7 
I l 

thence, N61° 11' 52"E, 261.90 feet to a point hereinafter referred to as Point B; 

thence, S49° 01' 53", 10 feet, more or less, to a point on the southeasterly line of the parcel 
conveyed to the County of Shasta by deed recorded July 10, 1931 in Book 1 of Rights of Way at 
page 283, Shasta County Records, being the POINT OF BEGINNING of the line; 

thence, continuing S49° 01' 53"E, 9.82 feet to a point distant 19.82 feet from said Point A; 

thence, 840° 16' 01"W,94.49 feet; 

thence, 87° 34' 44"W, 80.46 feet; 

thence, 816° 14' 59"W, 113.38 feet; 

thence, 886° 28' 07"W, 18 feet, more or less, to a point on the westerly line of said lands, being 
the POINT OF TERMINATION of the line. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are based on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983(2004.69), Zone 1. Divide distances shown by 0.99968629 to obtain 
ground level distances. 

The temporary easement herein shall cease and terminate upon the completion of construction or 
not later than January 15, 2021. 

This real property description has been prepared by me, or under my direction, in conformance with the 
Professional Land Surveyor's Act. 



 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 

1 

2 

3 

4 

s 

6 

7 

s 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16
17
18 

19 

20

21 

22 

23 

24 

I 
I 

I 
i Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

 
 
notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section  

 1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

 Resolution of Necessity No . C-21486 , adopted October 19 , 2016 ,

  is amended to correct the point o f commencement and its reference 

 point to begin the legal description . 

I
,rI,

I
I
11

I
I
 

I·I 
I 
I 

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State

I Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

I to Street s and Highways Code Section 102; 
I 
l, The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

I 
1 project, namely a State highway; 

·

·
1
1' 
"i
! 

l 

1

1 

11 

:1
! 

I
I
 

ii 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21545 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

AMENDED RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 03-Yol-16-PM 28 .90 PARCEL 033690-1, 2 

OWNER: CONRAD M. SALVADOR AND MARY MORRILL SALVADOR, husband and 
wife, as joint tenants 

 

 

I 

The proposed project is planned and l ocated in the manner thatl

  will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least

private injury; 

 
i 
 

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

 resolution is necessary for the public project; 



1

2

3 

4

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11

12 

13 

14

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26

 

 

 

 

 

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 

To acquire , in the name o f the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code o f Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transporta tion is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of Yolo, State of California, 

Highway 03-Yol-16 and described as follows: 

 

 



Signature: _ :25dctf.$ ~ z:zf £ -
Professional Land Surv!}yOr 

Date: ~ //, ZL>/7 . 0 I 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA • DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

AMENDED 
RESOLUTION of NECESSITY 

Title Sheet 
(revised 412112017) 

District County Route Postmile 

03 YOL 16 28.90 

Project ID 0314000272 

Legal Descriptions for the parcels listed below are attached. 

This document consists of a total of--2_ pages. 

Parcels in Legal Description: 
033690-1 
033690-2 ---- --- i I I 1- --.;--------'-------'---!-------.-------------+, ------·----

! i ----T-----------

' ' ! 
I I I 

·-----------+i------~-------i------.;---·-~------ ·------....,......-----· 
I 

This real property description has been prepared by me, or under my direction in 
conformance with the Professional Land Surveyors Act. 

Fonn RW 6-3(A) (New 07/2010) 



Parcel 033690-1: For State Highway purposes, a portion of that parcel of land as 
described in the Grant Deed to Conrad M. Salvador and Mary Morrill Salvador 
recorded May 31, 2000 in Document Number 2000-0012949 Official Records of 
Yolo County, lying Southerly of the following described line: 

COMMENCING at a 2 inch Iron Pipe Monument in well marking the intersection 
of Mattie and Plainfield Streets, as shown on Parcel Map No. 4350 filed on April 3, 
1998 in Book 1998 of Maps, Page 36 and 37 Yolo County Records, which bears 
South 79°39'18" East 1884.97 feet (Map= South 79°57'00" East 1885.05 feet) from 
a 1 inch Buttonhead Monument in well marking the intersection of Fremont and 
Plainfield Streets;Thence South 42°5.6'47" East 1299.34 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING of said line; 

1) Thence, South 80°18'41" East 982.77 feet; 
2) Thence, South 79°16'1311 East 836.81 feet; 
3) Thence, South 79°46'4411 East 563.49 feet to a point which bears 

South 49°19'39" West 696.91 feet from a 2 inch Iron Pipe monument 
stamped LS 2355 marking a point on the Westerly line of Parcel 1, as 
shown on Parcel Map No. 4016 filed on December 9, 1993 in Book 11 of 
Parcel Maps, Page 18 thru 20 Yolo County Records, said monument 
bears North 10°26136" East 599.81 feet (Map = South 10°1014811 West 
600. 00 feet) from a 2 inch Iron Pipe monument also shown on said Parcel 
Map No. 4016. 

TOGETHER WITH all of the existing improvements which are located partially 
within and partially outside the boundaries of the above described parcel. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983, Zone 2, as determined by ties to the California High 
Precision Geodetic Network, Epoch 1991.35. Multipiy all distances used in the 
above description by 1.00006450 to obtain ground distances. 



Parcel 033690-2: A temporary easement for construction purposes and incidents 
thereto in and to a portion of that parcel of land as described in the Grant Deed to 
Conrad M. Salvador and Mary Morrill Salvador recorded May 31, 2000 in Docume':'t 
Number 2000-0012949 Official Records of Yolo County, more particularly described as 
follows·: 

COMMENCING at a 2 inch Iron Pipe monument stamped LS 2355 marking a 
point on the Westerly line of Parcel 1, as shown on Parcel Map No. 4016 filed on 
December 91 1993 in Book 11 of Parcel Maps, Page 18 thru 20 Yolo County Records, 
said monument bears North 10°26136" East 599.81 feet (Map= South 10°10'48" West 
600.00 feet) from a 2 inch Iron Pipe monument also shown on said Parcel Map No. 
4016; Thence South 86°18'19" West 2230.30 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; 

1) Thence, North 80°18'41" West 100.01 feet; . 
2) Thence, North 8°46'54" East 24.98 feet; 
3) Thence, South 80°19'25" East 100.01 feet; 
4) Thence, South 8°46'59" 'v'Vest 25.00 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

Rights to the above described temporary easement shall cease and terminate on 
January 1, 2020. The rights may also be terminated prior to the above date by STATE 
upon notice to OWN ER. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983, Zone 2, as determined by ties to the California High 
Precision Geodetic Network, Epoch 1991.35. Multiply all distances used in the above 
description by 1.00006450 to obtain ground distances. 



Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21546 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 03-YUB-20-PM 20.9 PARCEL 36667-1, 2, 3, 4 

OVVNER: J&J Farms of Smartsville LLC, a North Carolina limited 
liability company 

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102 and Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 1240.410 in that the property being acquired 

includes a remnant that would be of little market value and Code of 

Civil Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the property being 

acquired is for a compatible use; 

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public

project, namely a State highway; 

 

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least

private injury; 

 

 

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

The offer required by Section 7267 . 2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of Yuba, State of California, 

Highway 03-YUB-20 and described as follows: 



The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 

Date Apr~\ i.o, 1.o(7 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Memorandum 

District County Route Postmlle ProJectlD 

03 YUB 20 20.9 0300020624 

To: Poppea Darling 
Right of Way Project Coordination, District 3 

From: Paul Tonn 
R/W Engineering, District 3 

subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL 

The following infonnation has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcels in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcels in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcels: (5 pages) 
0 36667-1, 36667-2, 36667-3, 36667-4 

The electronic files for the above listed infonnation have been transmitted by ROWMIS and email. 

"Provide o 11afe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation aystem 
to enhance California's economy Ulld ltvability. " 

412017 



PARCEL 36667-1: 

For State highway purposes, a portion of Parcel 2 as shown on Parcel Map No. 2002-0013, filed 
in the office of the County Recorder of the County of Yuba, State of California, on March 24, 
2004 in Book 77 of Maps, at Page 42, said portion lying northerly of those courses numbered 
(A2), (A3), and (A4) of the following described LINE A: and lying southerly of the following 
described LINE B: 

LINEA: 

COMMENCING at a Y2 inch rebar with cap stamped LS 4060 marking the Northerly terminus of 
the center line course of McGanney Lane described as "North 15°35 ' 19" West, 261.13 feet" in 
Document number 2013R-015729 of Yuba County Official Records dedicating said McGanney 
Lane; said point bears South 66°39'47" West 275.75 feet from a Railroad spike with punch 
marking the Northeast comer of the Smartsville Cemetery as shown on Parcel Map No. 2005-
0014, filed in Book 95 of Maps at Page 26, Yuba County Official Records; 

THENCE from said Point of Commencement North 76°10'32" East, 417.51 feet to the True Point 
of Be ginning; 

(Al) Thence from said True Point of Beginning South 37°11 '59" East 833.99 feet; 

(A2) Thence South 73°46'51" East 507.72 feet; 

(A3) Thence North 80°22'32" East 779.65 feet; 

(A4) Thence North 72°45'57" East 434.72 feet; 

(A5) Thence North 63°52'37" East 245.63 feet; 

(A6) Thence North 74°00'1 l" East 171.70 feet; 

(A7) Thence North 79°44'15" East 407.66 feet; 

(A8) Thence North 84°38'34" East 143.85 feet to a point on a non-tangent curve having a radius of 
398.62 feet, the center of which curve bears South 86°28'15" West from said point; 

(A9) Thence along the arc of said curve 48.39 feet through a central angle of 6°57'17"; 

Thence South 86°45'51" East 109.59 feet to the end of this described line; said end bears 
North 13°06'37" East 176.05 feet from a Y2 inch rebar marking the intersection of the easterly line 
of "Hamonton - Smartville Road" and the northerly line of"Magonigal Road" as shown on Parcel 
Map No. 90-114, filed June 21, 1991 in Book 56 of Maps at Pages 13 and 14, Yuba County 
Official Records. 

(AlO) 

LINEB: 

COMMENCING at a Y2 inch rebar with cap stamped LS 4060 marking the Northerly terminus of 
the center line course of McGanney Lane described as "North 15° 3 5' 19" West, 261.13 feet" in 
Document number 2013R-015729 of Yuba County Official Records dedicating said McGanney 
Lane; said point bears South 66°39'47" West 275.75 feet from a Railroad spike with punch 



marking the Northeast comer of the Smartsville Cemetery as shown on Parcel Map No. 2005-
0014, filed in Book 95 of Maps at Page 26, Yuba County Official Records; 

THENCE from said Point of Commencement North 81°26'45" East, 659.35 feet to the True Point 
of Beginning, being a point on the existing centerline of State Highway 20; 

(B 1) Thence from said True Point of Beginning, South 31°56'39" East 61.79 feet; 

(B2) Thence South 34°47'55" East 166.78 feet; 

(B3) Thence South 41°16'00" East 211.52 feet; 

(B4) Thence South 62°05'27" East 454.23 feet; 

(B5) Thence North 85°28'16" East 397.23 feet; 

(B6) Thence South 87°24'27" East 236.19 feet; 

(B7) Thence North 66°44'11" East 63.21 feet; 

(B8) Thence North 61°17'08" East 242.35 feet to the existing northerly right of way of State 
Highway 20 and the terminus of this line; said Point of Terminus bears South 71°14'03" West 
625.79 feet from a Brass Disk marking the Southwest comer of the State Fire station. 

Lands abutting the freeway shall have no right or easement of access over courses (A 1 ), (A2), 
the westerly 65.65 feet of course (A3), courses (Bl), (B2), (B3), (B4), and the westerly 159.91 
feet of course (B5). 

The Bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California Coordinate 
System of 1983, Zone 2 (Epoch 2004.69). Distances are in feet unless otherwise noted. Multiply 
all distances used in the above description by 1.00012 to obtain ground level distances. 



PARCEL 36667-2: 

For State highway purposes, a portion of Parcel 2 as shown on Parcel Map No. 2002-0013, filed 
in the office of the County Recorder of the County of Yuba, State of California, on March 24, 
2004 in Book 77 of Maps, at Page 42, said portion lying northerly of the following described 
line: 

COMMENCING at a Yz inch rebar with cap stamped LS 4060 marking the Northerly terminus of 
the center line course of McGanney Lane described as "North 15°35' 19" West, 261.13 feet" in 
Document number 2013R-015729 of Yuba County Official Records dedicating said McGanney 
Lane; said point bears South 66°39'47" West 275.75 feet from a Railroad spike with punch 
marking the Northeast comer of the Smartsville Cemetery as shown on Parcel Map No. 2005-
0014, filed in Book 95 of Maps at Page 26, Yuba County Official Records; 

THENCE from said Point of Commencement North 81°26'45" East, 659.35 feet to the True Point 
of Beginning, being a point on the existing centerline of State Highway 20; 

(1) Thence from said True Point of Beginning, South 31°56'39" East 61.79 feet; 

(2) Thence South 34°47'55" East 166.78 feet; 

(3) Thence South 41°16'00" East 211.52 feet; 

(4) Thence South 62°05'27" East 454.23 feet; 

(5) Thence North 85°28'16" East 397.23 feet; 

(6) Thence South 87°24'27" East 236.19 feet; 

(7) Thence North 66°44'1l"East63.21 feet; 

(8) Thence North 61°17'08" East 242.35 feet to the existing northerly right of way of State 
Highway 20 and the terminus of this line; said Point of Terminus bears South 71°14'03" West 
625.79 feet from a Brass Disk marking the Southwest comer of the State Fire station. 

The Bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California Coordinate 
System of 1983, Zone 2 (Epoch 2004.69). Distances are in feet unless otherwise noted. Multiply 
all distances used in the above description by 1.00012 to obtain ground level distances. 



PARCEL 36667-3: 

For State Highway purposes, a portion of the underlying fee interest in and to the existing state 
highway, appurtenant to Parcel 2 as shown on Parcel Map No. 2002-0013, filed in the office of 
the County Recorder of the County of Yuba, State of California, on March 24, 2004 in Book 77 
of Maps, at Page 42, said portion being described as follows: 

BOUNDED on the north by the centerline of the existing state highway as described in the 
Highway Deed recorded June 9, 1936 in Book 34 Page 254, Official Records of Yuba County, 
and in the Highway Deed recorded July 6, 1936 in Book 34 Page 451, Official Records of Yuba 
County; 

BOUNDED on the south by the northerly line of said Parcel 2 as shown on said Parcel Map No. 
2002-0013; 

BOUNDED on the east by the northerly projection of the easterly line of said Parcel 2 as shown 
on said Parcel Map No. 2002-0013; 

BOUNDED on the west by course number (8) of the following described line: 

COMMENCING at a Yz inch rebar with cap stamped LS 4060 marking the Northerly terminus of 
the center line course ofMcGanney Lane described as "North 15°35'19" West, 261.13 feet" in 
Document number 2013R-015729 of Yuba County Official Records dedicating said McGanney 
Lane; said point bears South 66°39'47" West 275.75 feet from a Railroad spike with punch 
marking the Northeast corner of the Smartsville Cemetery as shown on Parcel Map No. 2005-
0014, filed in Book 95 of Maps at Page 26, Yuba County Official Records; 

THENCE from said Point of Commencement North 81°26'45" East, 659.35 feet to the True 
Point of Beginning, being a point on the existing centerline of State Highway 20; 

(1) Thence from said True Point of Beginning, South 31°56'39" East 61.79 feet; 
(2) Thence South 34°47'55" East 166.78 feet; 
(3) Thence South 41°16'00" East 211.52 feet; 
(4) Thence South 62°05'27" East 454.23 feet; 
(5) Thence North 85°28'16" East 397.23 feet; 
(6) Thence South 87°24'27" East 236.19 feet; 
(7) Thence North 66°44'1l"East63.21 feet; 
(8) Thence North 61°17'08" East 242.3 5 feet to the existing northerly right of way of State 
Highway 20 and the terminus of this line; said Point of Terminus bears South 71°14'03" West 
625.79 feet from a Brass Disk marking the Southwest corner of the State Fire station. 

The Bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California Coordinate 
System of 1983, Zone 2 (Epoch 2004.69). Distances are in feet unless otherwise noted. Multiply 
all distances used in the above description by 1.00012 to obtain ground level distances. 



PARCEL 36667-4: 

For State Highway purposes, a portion of the underlying fee interest in and to the existing state 
highway, appurtenant to Parcel 2 as shown on Parcel Map No. 2002-0013, filed in the office of 
the County Recorder of the County of Yuba, State of California, on March 24, 2004 in Book 77 
of Maps, at Page 42, said portion being described as follows: 

BOUNDED on the north by the centerline of the existing state highway as described in the 
Highway Deed recorded June 9, 1936 in Book 34 Page 254, Official Records of Yuba County, 
and in the Highway Deed recorded July 6, 1936 in Book 34 Page 451 , Official Records of Yuba 
County; 

BOUNDED on the south by the northerly line of said Parcel 2 as shown on said Parcel Map No. 
2002-0013; 

BOUNDED on the west by the northerly projection of the westerly line of said Parcel 2 as shown 
on said Parcel Map No. 2002-0013; 

BOUNDED on the east by course number (8) of the following described line: 

COMMENCING at a Yz inch rebar with cap stamped LS 4060 marking the Northerly terminus of 
the center line course ofMcGanney Lane described as "North 15°35'19" West, 261.13 feet" in 
Document number 2013R-015729 of Yuba County Official Records dedicating said McGanney 
Lane; said point bears South 66°39'47" West 275.75 feet from a Railroad spike with punch 
marking the Northeast corner of the Smartsville Cemetery as shown on Parcel Map No. 2005-
0014, filed in Book 95 of Maps at Page 26, Yuba County Official Records; 

THENCE from said Point of Commencement North 81°26'45" East, 659.35 feet to the True 
Point of Beginning, being a point on the existing centerline of State Highway 20; 

(1) Thence from said True Point of Beginning, South 31°56'39" East 61.79 feet; 
(2) Thence South 34°47'55" East 166.78 feet; 
(3) Thence South 41 °16'00" East 211.52 feet; 
( 4) Thence South 62°05'27" East 454.23 feet; 
(5) Thence North 85°28'16" East 397.23 feet; 
(6) Thence South 87°24'27" East 236.19 feet; 
(7) Thence North 66°44'11" East 63.21 feet; 
(8) Thence North 61°17'08" East 242.35 feet to the existing northerly right of way of State 
Highway 20 and the terminus of this line; said Point of Terminus bears South 71°14'03" West 
625.79 feet from a Brass Disk marking the Southwest corner of the State Fire station. 

The Bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California Coordinate 
System of 1983, Zone 2 (Epoch 2004.69). Distances are in feet unless otherwise noted. Multiply 
all distances used in the above description by 1.00012 to obtain ground level distances. 



APPROVED AS TO FORM ANO PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 

1

2

3

4 

5 

6

7 

8 

9

10

11 

::
14 

15 

16

1
17

19
20

21

22

23 

24

25

 

 

 

 

11 

 

I
1

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State

I 
i Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to  S~reets and Highways Code Section 102; and Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 1240.350 in that the property is necessary to 

~ 
 provide access or utility service to other property; 

I 

 
I

I The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

 project, namely a State highway; 
  
I
J•

1,1 

 

  

8'
J

1!
 
 

 I 
 I 
 I 

··

 I 
 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21547 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 03-YUB-20-PM 21.5 PARCEL 36674-1, 2, 3 

OWNER: Kathryn McKay, Trustee of the Kathryn McKay Trust, et al 

Resolved by the California Transportation CoITL~ission after 

Botice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1 245;235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

 

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least , 
I 

private injury; 

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

~ I has been made to the ow~er or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 



14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

/ 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of Yuba, State of California, 

Highway 03-YUB-20 and described as follows: 



The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

Tonn 
Exp: 12/31/2017 

State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

Memorandum 

District Countv Route Postmile Proiect ID 

03 YUB 
NEV 20 21.5 

0.0 0300020624 

To: Poppea Darling 
Right of Way Project Coordination, District 3 

From: Paul Tonn 
R/W Engineering, District 3 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcels in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcels in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcels: (4 pages) 
0 36674-1 , 36674-2, 36674-3, 36674-4 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by ROWMIS and email. 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livabiliry. " 

5/2017 

Date ;Vl o. 1..017 

Signahrre M:;_1:7WM~ 



PARCEL 36674-1: 

For State highway purposes, a portion of Parcels I and 2 as shown on Parcel Map No. 89-12, 
filed in the office of the County Recorder of Yuba County, California, on June 29, 1990 in Book
53 of Maps, Page 6, said portion lying northerly of those courses numbered (7), (8), (9), (10), 
(11), (12), and (13) of the following described line: 

 

COMMENCING at a Yi. inch rebar marking the intersection of the easterly line of "Hamonton -
Smartville Road" and the northerly line of "Magonigal Road" as shown on Parcel Map No. 90-
114, filed June 21, 1991 in Book 56 of Maps at Pages 13 and 14, Yuba County Official Records; 
said point bears South 74°03'22" West 510.11 feet from a Yi. inch Rebar with Cap stamped 
"LS3649" which marks the intersection of the easterly line of Parcel No. 3 of said Parcel Map 
No. 90-1 I 4 with the said northerly line of said "Magonigal Road"; 
Thence from said Point of Commencement North 13°06'37" East 176.05 feet to the True Point of 
Beginning; 
(1) Thence from said True Point of Beginning North 15°05'12" East 79.24 feet; 
(2) Thence North 77°48'21" East 433.33 feet; 
(3) Thence North 76°14'15" East 379.79 feet; 
(4) Thence North 75°38'55" East 88.99 feet; 
(5) Thence North 72°30'38" East 190.25 feet; 
(6) Thence South 79°00'26" East 116.91 feet; 
(7) Thence North 70°57'45" East 49.55 feet; 
(8) Thence North 64°58'42" East 140.09 feet; 
(9) Thence North 54°54'17" East 166.41 feet; 
(10) Thence North 66°33'50" East 100.20 feet; 
(11) Thence North 89°21'43" East 216.45 feet; 
(12) Thence North 63°47'04" East 271.23 feet; 
(13) Thence North 56°29'13" East 37.19 feet; 
(14) Thence North 47°16'45" East 52.24 feet to a point on a non-tangent curve having a radius of 
110.66 feet, the center of which curve bears South 51°01 '19" East from said point; 
(15) Thence along the arc of said curve 27.38 feet through a central angle of 14°10'26"; 
(16) Thence North 36°51'36" East 55.61 feet; 
(17) Thence North 65°09'27" East 28.82 feet to the existing state Right Of Way described as 
"lying 80 feet on the southeasterly side ... of said centerline" at "Engineer's Station 4+00.0 (Nev-
15-A) of' "the Department of Public Works Survey from Parks Bar Bridge to the Yuba-Nevada 
County line, road III-Yub-15-B", in the Highway Deed recorded June 5, 1936 in Book 34 of 
Official Records of Yuba County at Page 228, and April 7, 1937 in Book 37 of Official Records 
of Nevada County at Page 45, said point being the end of this description; said end bears North 
I 0 20'03" East 125.81 feet from a% inch Iron Pipe with tag "LS3224", marking the westerly 
terminus of the course shown as "S 62°57'26" E 122.54'" on the Parcel Map for Clarence Poole 
filed May 9, 1975 in Book 9 of Parcel Maps at Page 110, Nevada County Records. 

The Bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California Coordinate System 
of 1983, Zone 2 (Epoch 2004.69). Multiply all distances used in the above description by 
1.0001238 to obtain ground level distances. 



PARCEL 36674-2: 

A temporary easement for construction purposes and incidents thereto, being a portion of Parcels 
1 and 2 as shown on Parcel Map No. 89-12, filed in the office of the County Recorder of Yuba 
County, California, on June 29, 1990 in Book 53 of Maps, Page 6, said portion lying 
northeasterly of the following described line: 

COMMENCING at a Yi inch rebar marking the intersection of the easterly line of "Hamonton -
Smartville Road" and the northerly line of "Magonigal Road" as shown on Parcel Map No. 90-
114, filed June 21, 1991 in Book 56 of Maps at Pages 13 and 14, Yuba County Official Records; 
said point bears South 74°03'22" West 510.11 feet from a Yi inch Rebar with Cap stamped 
"LS3649" which marks the intersection of the easterly line of Parcel No. 3 of said Parcel Map 
No. 90-114 with the said northerly line of said "Magonigal Road"; 
Thence from said Point of Commencement North 13°06'37" East 176.05 feet; 
Thence North 15°05'12" East 79.24 feet; 
Thence North 77°48'21" East 433.33 feet; 
Thence North 76°14'15" East 379.79 feet; 
Thence North 75°38'55" East 88.99 feet; 
Thence North 72°30'38" East 190.25 feet; 
Thence South 79°00'26" East 116.91 feet; 
Thence North 70°57'45" East 49.55 feet; 
Thence North 64°58'42" East 140.09 feet; 
Thence North 54°54'17" East 166.41 feet; 
Thence North 66°33'50" East 100.20 feet; 
Thence North 89°21'43" East 216.45 feet; 
Thence North 63°47'04" East 238.11 feet to the True Point of Beginning; 
Thence from said True Point of Beginning South 50°03'49" East 68.57 feet to the point of 
terminus of this described line; said point of terminus bears South 62°19'29" West 138.63 feet 
from a % inch Iron Pipe with tag "LS3224", marking the westerly terminus of the course shown 
as "S 62°57'26" E 122.54' " on the Parcel Map for Clarence Poole filed May 9, 1975 in Book 9 
of Parcel Maps at Page 110, Nevada County Records. 

The Bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California Coordinate System 
of 1983, Zone 2 (Epoch 2004.69). Multiply all distances used in the above description by 
1.0001238 to obtain ground level distances. 

Rights to the above described temporary easement shall cease and terminate on November 1, 
2020. The rights may also be terminated prior to the above date by STA TE upon notice to 
OWNER. 



PARCEL 36674-3: 

An easement for purposes of a water pipeline upon, over, and across a portion of Parcel 2 as 
shown on Parcel Map No. 89-12, filed in the office of the County Recorder of Yuba County, 
California, on June 29, 1990 in Book 53 of Maps, Page 6, said portion being a strip of land 8 feet 
in width; the northerly line of said strip are those courses numbered (7) and (8) of the following 
described line: 

COMMENCING at a Yi inch rebar marking the intersection of the easterly line of "Hamonton -
Smartville Road" and the northerly line of "Magonigal Road" as shown on Parcel Map No. 90-
114, filed June 21, 1991 in Book 56 of Maps at Pages 13 and 14, Yuba County Official Records; 
said point bears South 74°03'22" West 510.11 feet from a Yi inch Rebar with Cap stamped 
"LS3649" which marks the intersection of the easterly line of Parcel No. 3 of said Parcel Map 
No. 90-114 with the said northerly line of said "Magonigal Road"; 
Thence from said Point of Commencement North 13°06'37" East 176.05 feet to the True Point of 
Beginning; 
(1) Thence from said True Point of Beginning North 15°05'12" East 79.24 feet; 
(2) Thence North 77°48'21" East 433.33 feet; 
(3) Thence North 76°14'15" East 379.79 feet; 
(4) Thence North 75°38'55" East 88.99 feet; 
(5) Thence North 72°30'38" East 190.25 feet; 
(6) Thence South 79°00'26" East 116.91 feet; 
(7) Thence North 70°57'45" East 49.55 feet; 
(8) Thence North 64°58'42" East 140.09 feet; 
(9) Thence North 54°54'17" East 166.41 feet; 
(10) Thence North 66°33'50" East 100.20 feet; 
(11) Thence North 89°21 '43" East 216.45 feet; 
(12) Thence North 63°47'04" East 271.23 feet; 
(13) Thence North 56°29'13" East 37.19 feet; 
(14) Thence North 47°16'45" East 52.24 feet to a point on a non-tangent curve having a radius of 
110.66 feet, the center of which curve bears South 51°01 '19" East from said point; 
(15) Thence along the arc of said curve 27.38 feet through a central angle of 14°10'26"; 
(16) Thence North 36°51 '36" East 55.61 feet; 
(17) Thence North 65°09'27" East 28.82 feet to the existing state Right Of Way described as 
"lying 80 feet on the southeasterly side ... of said centerline" at "Engineer's Station 4+00.0 (Nev-
15-A) of' "the Department of Public Works Survey from Parks Bar Bridge to the Yuba-Nevada 
County line, road III-Yub-15-B'', in the Highway Deed recorded June 5, 1936 in Book 34 of 
Official Records of Yuba County at Page 228, and April 7, 1937 in Book 37 of Official Records 
of Nevada County at Page 45, said point being the end of this description; said end bears North 
1°20'03" East 125.81 feet from a% inch Iron Pipe with tag "LS3224", marking the westerly 
terminus of the course shown as "S 62°57'26" E 122.54'" on the Parcel Map for Clarence Poole 
filed May 9, 1975 in Book 9 of Parcel Maps at Page 110, Nevada County Records. 

The Bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California Coordinate System 
of 1983, Zone 2 (Epoch 2004.69). Multiply all distances used in the above description by 
1.0001238 to obtain ground level distances. 



PARCEL 36674-4: 

For State highway purposes, a portion of the underlying fee interest in and to the existing public 
highway conveyed to the state of California in the Highway Deed recorded in Book 34 of 
Official Records of Yuba County at Page 228, and in Book 37 of Official Records of Nevada 
County at Page 45, said portion being described as follows: 

BOUNDED on the north by the centerline of the existing state highway as described in said 
Highway Deed; 

BOUNDED on the south by the northerly line of the subdivision as shown on Parcel Map No. 
89-12, filed in the office of the County Recorder of Yuba County, California, on June 29, 1990 
in Book 53 of Maps, Page 6, said line being also shown as the southerly line of"Hi-Way 20" on 
said Parcel Map; 

BOUNDED on the east by the northerly projection of the easterly line of said subdivision as 
shown on said Parcel Map; 

BOUNDED on the west by the northerly projection of the westerly line, projected from the most 
northwesterly comer of said subdivision. 



Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
26

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21548 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMl1ISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 05 - SCr-129-PM 3.25 PARCEL 11751-1 

OWNER: Chiyeko Shikuma, Trustee of Shikuma Trusts 

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

 

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least

private injury; 

 

 

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 

 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions o f the 

Streets and Highways Code , Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of Santa Cruz, State of 

California, Highway 05-SCr-129 and described as follows: 



The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction,
in confmmance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

 

S1gnature
. ( ~(-

.r:-~-- --= ~-~~-7 - -1-
---·::::> (\ ' / -

 
v Pro"essiona/ Land Surl'<'mr -'' . ( · · ,_) 

Date April19,2017 

AMBRJZ 
Exp: 12/2017 

State of California California Statr Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT Of.' TRA'.'ISPORfATION 

MemoJ"andum 

District County Route Postmile Project ID 

5 SCR 129 3.25 0513000103 

-

To: Esther Rivas 
Central Region Condemnation 

From: Jose Ambriz 
R/W Engineering, District 5 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel(s) in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcel(s) in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcel: (ONE page) 
0 11751-1 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by Email, ROWMIS. 

"Provide a sq/,!. sustainable. integrated and efficient transportation sy•·tem 
lo enhance Calrfomia ·.~ eco11omy .ind /iva/>1/i~i-. " 

3/2015 



EXHIBIT "A" 

PARCEL 11751-1 

For State highway purposes, all that portion of the land described in the deed recorded March 26, 
2004 as Document No. 2004-0019669, Official Records of Santa Cruz County, State of 
California, described as follows: 

BEGINNING at the %" iron pipe tagged "LS 4516" found at the southwesterly terminus of 

course "N 32°25'02" E, 801.91 feet" shown on Sheet 11 of the map recorded on October 7, 1997 

in Book 93 of Maps at Page 14, records of Santa Cruz County, said pipe bears S 33°38'07" W, 

801.75 feet from the 1" iron pipe found at the northeasterly terminus of said course; 

THENCE (1), northeasterly along said course, N 33°38'07" E, 23.95 feet to al" iron pipe with 

plastic cap stamped "CALIF. DOT"; 

THENCE (2), S 72°57'06" W, 611.47 feet to the northerly line of State Route 129 described in 

the deed recorded July 30, 1959 in Volume 1262 at Page 41 , Official Records of said County; 

THENCE (3), along said northerly line, N 74°25'04" E, 593.13 feet to the POINT OF 

BEGINNING. 

Bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California Coordinate System of 
1983 (Epoch 1991 .35), Zone 3. Multiply distances by 1.00003491 to obtain ground level distances. 

END OF DESCRIPTION 



Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE 
' . APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 

n

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21549 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COM:MISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 05-SCr-152-PM 1.8 PARCEL 11728-1, 2, 3, 4 

OWNER: Osamu Nagamine, Successor Trustee of the Osamu Nagamine and 
Daisy Iku Nagamine 1978 Trust, dated May 31, 1978 

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

otice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

 

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public

project, namely a State highway; 

 

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least

private injury; 

 

 

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code , Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domaini 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of Santa Cruz, State of 

California, Highway 05-SCr-152 and described as follows: 



The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction,
in confonnance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

 

SignaturO~ l P1: 
Prr!fessional Land Surrcyor -

Date May 15, 2017 

Bloom 
Exp: 1212018 

State ufCalifomia Calill•mia State l'ransportatton Agem·y 
DF.PART'\1E~T OF TRA'.':SPORlATION 

Memorandum 

District Countv Route Postmile Project ID 

05 SCR 152 1.8 0513000025 

To: CENTRAL REGION RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 

From: Joseph Bloom 
R/W Engineering, District 05 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANS MITT AL 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel(s) in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B)- shows parcel(s) in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (3 pages) 
0 11728-1, 11728-2, 11728-3, 11728-4 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. 

"Pro\·ide a safe, s11stainabh·. i111egra1ed and "'.(fide11t lramporlation system 
lo enhance Cal/(omia ·s ec01wmy .me/ lirnhililv. ·· 

3/2015 



PARCELS 11728-1AND11728-2 Fee Title 

For State Highway purposes those portions of Lot 99 as designated on Strattons Map for the 
partition of the Eastern part of the Rancho Balsa del Pajaro in Santa Cruz County, as described 
in the Deed filed in Volume 5527 of Official Records at Page 267 on June 22, 1994, in the Office 
of the Recorder of said County, lying westerly of the following numbered Courses: 

COMMENCING at a 1" iron pipe with a yellow "CALIF. DOT." plastic plug set to mark the 
easterly sideline of State Highway 152( East Lake Avenue) as shown on the Record of Survey 
Map of the State Highway 152 through the City of Watsonville in Santa Cruz County filed in 
Volume 115 of Maps at Page 13 on February 26, 2009, in the Office of the Recorder of said 
County; 

THENCE, along the easterly sideline of said Highway 152, North 10°23'45 11 East, 43 .32 feet; 

THENCE (1), leaving said sideline, South 80°32'4611 East, 3.84 feet to a point which bears, North 
71 °21'09 11 East, 38.70 feet from a Control Monument shown on said Map as PM 1.751 marked 
with a PK Nail and Bathey Cap; 

THENCE (2), South 8°32'23 11 West, 14.53 feet; 

THENCE (3), South 15°20'37" West, 34.81 feet to the beginning of a non-tangent curve concave 
westerly, said curve has a radius of 3,313.51 feet, to which a radial line bears South 77°18'51" 
East; 

THENCE (4), southerly along said curve through a central angle of 1°43'3411 an arc distance of 
99.83 feet; 

THENCE (5), South 14°24'4411 West, 162.04 feet; 

THENCE (6), South 15°00'23 11 West, 305.21 feet to the beginning of a curve concave easterly, 
said curve has a radius of 75.75 feet; 

THENCE (7), southerly along said curve through a central angle of 21°12'55" an arc distance of 
28.05 feet to a point of reverse curvature, said curve is concave westerly and has a radius of 
90.25 feet; 

THENCE (8), southerly along said curve through a central angle of 21°47'14 11 an arc distance of 
34.32 feet to a point which bears, South 18°54'45 11 West, 46.01 feet from a Control Monument 
shown on said Map as PM 1.66 marked with l" iron pipe with a yellow "CALIF. DOT." Plastic 
plug; 



THENCE (9), North 74°40'15" West, 5.01 feet to the easterly sideline of State Highway 152 as 
shown on said Map. 

The bearings and distances used in this description are on the California Coordinate System of 
1983, Zone 3. Multiply distances by 1.000011679 to convert to ground distances. 

PARCELS 11728-3 AND 11728-4 Temporary Easements for Construction 

Temporary easements for construction purposes being those portions of Lot 99 as designated on 
Strattons Map for the partition of the Eastern part of the Rancho Bolsa del Pajaro in Santa Cruz 
County, as described in the Deed filed in Volume 5527 of Official Records at Page 267 on June 
22, 1994, in the Office of the Recorder of said County, lying within a strip of land having the 
uniform width of 4.00 feet, the westerly side line of said strip is described below as the following 
numbered Courses: 

COMMENCING at a 1" iron pipe with a yellow "CALIF. DOT." plastic plug set to mark the 
easterly sideline of State Highway 152( East Lake Avenue) as shown on the Record of Survey 
Map of the State Highway 152 through the City of Watsonville in Santa Cruz County filed in 
Volume 115 of Maps at Page 13 on February 26, 2009, in the Office of the Recorder of said 
County; 

THENCE, along the easterly sideline of said Highway 152, North 10°23'45" East, 43.32 feet; 

THENCE (1), leaving said sideline, South 80°32'4611 East, 3.84 feet to a point which bears, North 
71°21'09" East, 38.70 feet from a Control Monument shown on said Map as PM 1.751 marked 
with a PK Nail and Bathey Cap; 

THENCE (2), South 8°32'23" West, 14.53 feet; 

THENCE (3), South 15°20'37 11 West, 34.81 feet to the beginning of a non-tangent curve concave 
westerly, said curve has a radius of 3,313.51 feet, to which a radial line bears South 77°18'51" 
East; 

THENCE (4), southerly along said curve through a central angle of 1°43'3411 an arc distance of 
99.83 feet; 

THENCE (5), South 14°24'44" West, 162.04 feet; 

THENCE (6), South 15°00'23" West, 305.21 feet to the beginning of a curve concave easterly, 
said curve has a radius of 75.75 feet; 

THENCE (7), southerly along said curve through a central angle of 21°12'55" an arc distance of 
28.05 feet to a point of reverse curvature, said curve is concave westerly and has a radius of 
90.25 feet; 



THENCE (8), southerly along said curve through a central angle of 21°47'14" an arc distance of 
34.32 feet to a point which bears, South 18°54'45" West, 46.01 feet from a Control Monument 
shown on said Map as PM 1.66 marked with l" iron pipe with a yellow "CALIF. DOT." Plastic 
plug; 

THENCE (9), North 74°40'15" West, 5.01 feet to the easterly sideline of State Highway 152 as 
shown on said Map. 

The bearings and distances used in this description are on the California Coordinate System of 
1983, Zone 3. Multiply distances by 1.000011679 to convert to ground distances. 

Rights to the above described temporary easements shat I cease and terminate on Dec. 31, 2019. 
Said rights may also be terminated prior to the above date by STATE upon notice to OWNER. 

END OF DESCRIPTION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21550 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-Riv-74-PM 41.78 PARCEL 24233-1 

OWNER: Bing Liang Wu, LLC, a California Limited Liability Company 

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

 

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least

private injury; 

 

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 

The offer required by Section 7267.2 o f the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 



i

ii 
11
~ 

I
· 1 .
I

 

I 
 

  
 / 

/ 
/ 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

'I
'I
I
i I. 

11
·Ii 
! 
! 
I
I
·

!. 

 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 
  real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

 
 
proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code , Code o f Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is b y this re solution authorized to  
 
acqui r e, is situated in the Co unty o f Ri ve rside, State o f 

 California, Highway 08-Riv-74 a n d described as follows: 



The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

Signature /'YR~ 
Professional Land Surveyor 

Date 0411212017 

MICHAEL 
ROBERT 

J;:xp : 12-31-17 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARDIEi'iT OF TR.-\NSPORTATIOi'i 

Memorandum 

District County Route Postmile Project ID 

08 RIV 74 41 .78 08 1400 0026 

To: Milele Robertson 
Right of Way Acquisition 

From: Mike Robert 
R/W Engineering, District 08 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcel in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcel: (1 page) 
0 24233-1 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. 

"Provide a safe, sustainable. integrated and efficient transportation system 
10 enhance California's economy and livability. " 

3/2015 



Parcel 24233-1 

A temporary EASHvfENT for construction purposes upon, over and across that portion of Parcel 1 
as described in Document No. 2014-0299163 recorded August 7, 2014 in Official Records, in the Office 
of the County Recorder of Riverside County, State of California, more particularly described as follows: 

The southerly 3.00 feet together with the southerly 7.00 feet of the easterly 12.00 feet thereof. 

Rights to the above described temporary easement shall cease and terminate on June 01, 2019. 
The rights may also be terminated prior to the above date by STA TE upon notice to OWNER. 

The distances used in the above description are on the California Coordinate System of 1983, 
Zone 6. Divide all distances used in the above description by 0.99990376 to obtain ground level 
distances. 

08-RIV-74-PM 41.78-24233 (24233-1) 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 

C-21551 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-Riv-74-PM 41.83 PARCEL 24235-1, 2 

OWNER: Scripps West Investments, LLC, a California Limited 
Liability Company 

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice {and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245 . 235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

The hereinafter described rea l property is necessary f-or State

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

 

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public

project, namely a State highway; 

 

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least

private injury; 

 

 

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 



/ 

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described , the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnati on 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions o f the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constituti on of California relating to eminent domain; 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department o f Transpo rtation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire , is situated in the County of Riverside, State of 

California, Highway 08-Riv-74 and described as f ol lows : 



The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction,
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

 

Signature /YR7~ 
Professional Land Surveyor 

Date 04/12/2017 

MICHAEL 
ROBERT 

Exp: 12-31-17 

State of California 
DEPARTMENT OFTR.-\~SPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

Memorandum 

District County Route Postmile Project ID 

08 RIV 74 41.83 08 1400 0026 

To: Paul MimMack 
Right of Way Acquisition 

From: Mike Robert 
R/W Engineering, District 08 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcels in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcels in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcels: (1 page) 
0 24235-1 
0 24235-2 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. 

"Provide a safe. sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability." 

3/2015 



Parcel 24235-1: 

A temporary EASEMENT for constmction purposes upon, over and across that portion of that 
certain parcel of land as described in Document No. 2005-1050694 recorded December 21, 2005 in 
Official Records, in the Office of the County Recorder of Riverside County, State of California, more 
particularly described as follows: 

The southerly 3.00 feet thereof. 

Parcel 24235-2: 

A temporary EASEMENT for construction purposes upon, over and across that portion of that 
certain parcel of land as described in Document No. 2005-1050694 recorded December 21, 2005 in 
Official Records, in the Office of the County Recorder of Riverside County, State of California, more 
particularly described as follows: 

COMMENCING at the southwest corner of said parcel; thence along the southerly and 
southeasterly boundary of said parcel the following 2 courses, said southerly boundary also being the 
northerly right of way of Florida Avenue (half width of 50.00 feet): 1) South 89°57'00" East, 104.11 
feet; thence 2) North 52°21'56" East, 27.79 feet to a point on the westerly right of way of Yale Street 
(half width of 33.00 feet), said point also being the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence northerly along 
said westerly right of way North 00°03'59" East, 35.68 feet; thence North 89°56'01" West, 3.00 feet; 
thence South 00°03 '59" West, 3 8.00 feet to said southeasterly boundary; thence along said southeasterly 
boundary North 52°21 '56" East, 3.79 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

Rights to the above described temporary easements shall cease and terminate on June 01, 2019. 
The rights may also be terminated prior to the above date by ST ATE upon notice to OWNER. 

The distances used in the above descriptions are on the California Coordinate System of 1983 
Zone 6. Divide all distances used in the above description by 0.99990376 to obtain ground level 
distances. 

08-RIV-74-PM 41.83-24235 (24235-1. 24235-2) 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21552 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 113.24 PARCEL 23557-1 

OWNER: _R. Alan Parr, et al. 

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

 

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least

private injury; 

 

 

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 



/ 
/ 

/ 
/ 

 

 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17

18 

19 

20 

21 

22

23 

24 

25 

26 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of Ca l ifornia relating to eminent domain; 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this res o lution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Be r nardino, State o f 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows: I 



The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

Signature n~\1Jj' ~ f~ 
Professional land Surveyor 

Date 2-1- l 7 

GROUNDS 
Exp: 12-31-17 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Memorandum 

To: Carolyn Fernandez 
Right of Way Acquisition 

From: Geoff Grounds 
Rf\N Engineering, District 08 

District County Route 

08 SBD 18 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL 

Postmile Project ID 

113.24 0800001025 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit 8) - shows parcel in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page) 
0 23557-1 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transponation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability." 

3/2015 



Parcel 23557-1 

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the West half of 
the Southeast quarter of Section 21, Township 5 North, Range 7 West, San Bernardino 
Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State of California, according to the Official 
Plat of said land approved by the Surveyor General July 25, 1856, lying Northerly of the 
following described line: 

BEGINNING at the Southeast comer of that certain parcel of land as described in 
a Grant Deed recorded December 10, 1970 in Book 7570, Page 87 of Official Records of 
said County, also being the Easterly terminus of that certain course described as "North 
89°59'30" West, 274.47 feet", thence along the Easterly prolongation of said course 
South 89°58'31" East, 629.13 feet to a point on the East line of the West half of the 
Southeast quarter of said Section 21, being the POINT OF TERMINATION of this 
line. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM that po11ion conveyed to the State of California 
by a Grant Deed recorded December 10, 1970 in Book 7570, Page 87 of Official 
Records. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007 .00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances. 

08-Sbd-18-PM 113.24-23557 (23557-1) 



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

T

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21553 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 109.43 PARCEL 23583-1 

OWNER: First Class Properties, LLC, a California Limited Liability 
Company, etc., et al. 

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

 

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 

Jhe proposed project is planned and located in the manner that 

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least 

private injury; 

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

ransportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 



empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real propert y , or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State o f 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows: 



The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction, 
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

~ \ I j\il:). H1J1J}~ Signature J 
~~~~P~ro~~~s-sio~n~al~La1~1d~S-u~-~-.o-r~~~ 

GEOFFREY 
GROUNDS 

Exp: 12-31-17 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPART'.\-fE~T OF TRANSPORTATION 

Memorandum 

To: Carolyn Fernandez 
Right of Way Acquisition 

From: GeoH Grounds 
RN/ Engineering, District 08 

District County Route 

08 SBD 18 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL 

 Postmlle Project ID 

109.43 OP390 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (2 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcel in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page) 
0 23583-1 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. 

'"Provide a safe. sustainable, inregrared and efficient transponarion sysrem 
to enhance California's economy and lil'abiliry. " 

3/2015 



Parcel 23583-1 

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the East half of 
the East half of the Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 19, Township 5 
North, Range 6 West, San Bernardino Meridian, in the County of San Bernardino, State of 
California, lying Southerly of the following described line: 

BEGINNING at a point on the West line of the East half of the East half of 
the Southeast quarter of the Northwest quarter of said Section 19 distant thereon 
North 00°03'32" East, 87.01 feet from the Southwest comer of the East half of the 
East half of the Southeast quarter of the Northvvest quarter of said Section 19; thence 
North 89°11 '45" East, 287.62 feet to a point on the East line of the Northwest quarter 
of said Section 19, distant thereon North 00°07'38" East, 83.74 feet from the Center 
quarter comer of said Section 19, being the POINT OF TERl'1INATION of this line. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM that portion lying South of the centerline of 
Palmdale Road. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances. 

08-Sbd-18-PM 109.43-23583 (23583-1) 



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21554 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-18-PM 105.31 PARCEL 23646-1 

OWNER: Michael Lee, a single man 

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State 

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102 and Code of Civil 

Procedure Section 1240.510 in that the property being acquired is 

for a compatible use; 

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least

private injury; 

 

 

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 



 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24

25 

26 

I

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

 California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

 real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent domain; 

 

  

 
 

I
I 
I
I
I
I 

I
I
I 
I The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-18 and described as follows: 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

!
I
l
I
I

I
I

.I 



The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or Wlder my direction,
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

 

Signature Y\.a{lJ111 l J ::w,g.t,, 
Professional Land Surveyor 

Date 3 · 3 0 - I ( 

GEOFFREY 
GROUNDS 

Exp: 12-31-17 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Memorandum 

District County Route Postmile Project ID 

08 SBD 18 105.31 0800001025 

To: Kathy Beckham 
Right of Way Acquisition 

From: Geoff Grounds 
RIVI/ Engineering, District 08 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (4 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit B) - shows parcel in detail 
o Detail Map (Exhibit C) - shows parcel in detail 
o Detail Map (Exhibit D) - shows parcel in detail 

• RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page) 
0 23646-1 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. 

"Pruvide a safe. sustainable. integrated and efficient tmnsportation system 
to enhance Ca/ifomia 's economy and livabiliry." 

3/2015 



Parcel 23646-1 

An easement for State highway purposes in and to that portion of the East one (1) 
acre of the West three (3) acres of the East half of the Northwest quarter of the Northwest 
quarter of the Southeast quarter of Section 23, Township 5 North, Range 6 West, San 
Bernardino Meridian, according to the Official Plat of said land approved by the 
Surveyor General on March 19, 1856, in the County of San Bernardino, State of 
California, lying Northerly of the following described line: 

BEGINNING at a point on the West line of the Southwest quarter of said 
Section 23, distant thereon South 00°19'33" E~st, 47.41 feet from the West quarter 
comer of said Section 23, thence South 89°58'5 l" East, 244.32 feet; thence South 
88°59'26" East, 711.62 feet; thence South 89°17'38" East, 3626.93 feet; thence South 
89°22' 19" East, 685 .80 feet to a point on the East line of the Southeast quarter of said 
Section 23, said point being distant thereon South 00°13 '29" East, 67 .62 feet from the 
East quarter comer of said Section 23, being the POINT OF TERMINATION of this 
line. 

EXCEPTING THEREFROM any portion of said land lying within the land 
described in the Deed recorded April 6, 1932 in Book 796, Page 137 of Official Records 
of said County. 

ALSO EXCEPTING THEREFROM any portion of said land lying within 
the land described in the Deed recorded February 28, 1936 in Book 1120, Page 322 of 
Official Records of said County. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are on the California 
Coordinate System of 1983 (Epoch 2007.00), Zone 5. Divide the above distances by 
0.999779402 to obtain ground level distances. 

08-Sbd-18-PM 105.31-23646 (23646-1) 



APPROVED AS TO FORM AND PROCEDURE APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

Attorney, Department of Transportation DIVISION OF RIGHT OF WAY 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION NO. 

C-21555 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY 
TO ACQUIRE CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY 

OR INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY BY EMINENT DOMAIN 
HIGHWAY 08-SBd-395-PM 37.47 PARCEL 23796-1 

OWNER: Sareen Rahul S 

Resolved by the California Transportation Commission after 

notice (and hearing) pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 

1245.235 that it finds and determines and hereby declares that: 

The hereinafter described real property is necessary for State

Highway purposes and is to be acquired by eminent domain pursuant 

to Streets and Highways Code Section 102; 

 

The public interest and necessity require the proposed public 

project, namely a State highway; 

The proposed project is planned and located in the manner that

will be most compatible with the greatest public good and the least

private injury; 

 

 

The property sought to be acquired and described by this 

resolution is necessary for the public project; 

The offer required by Section 7267.2 of the Government Code 

has been made to the owner or owners of record; and be it further 

RESOLVED by this Commission that the Department of 

Transportation be and said Department is hereby authorized and 

empowered; 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

To acquire, in the name of the People of the State of 

California, in fee simple absolute, unless a lesser estate is 

hereinafter expressly described, the said hereinafter described 

real property, or interests in real property, by condemnation 

proceeding or proceedings in accordance with the provisions of the 

Streets and Highways Code, Code of Civil Procedure and of the 

Constitution of California relating to eminent aomain; 

The real property or interests in real property, which the 

Department of Transportation is by this resolution authorized to 

acquire, is situated in the County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, Highway 08-SBd-395 and described as follows: 



The attached real property description has 
been prepared by me, or under my direction,
in conformance with the Professional Land 
Surveyors' Act. 

 

Signature~$~ 
ProfeSsi01lalland Su111eyor 

Date tJ.:1-/3-/Z 

TRAVIS 
KOTTWITZ 

Exp: 12/31/18 

State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Memorandum 

District County Route Postmile Project ID 

08 SBd 395 37.47 0815000102 

To: Aidee Arpon 
Right of Way Division - Acquisitions 

From: Travis Kottwitz 
R/W Engineering, District 08 

Subject: RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY TRANSMITTAL 

The following information has been provided, as requested by District Right of Way, for use in the 
preparation of a Resolution of Necessity (RON) and other documents necessary for Condemnation, 
including: 

• RON Mapping (5 pages) 
o Index Map (Exhibit A) - shows parcel in relation to the overall project 
o Detail Map (Exhibit 8) - shows parcel in detail 
o Detail Map (Exhibit C) - shows parcel in detail 
o Detail Map (Exhibit D) - shows parcel in detail 
o Detail Map (Exhibit E) - shows parcel in detail 

 • RON Legal Description for parcel(s): (1 page) 
0 23796-1 

The electronic files for the above listed information have been transmitted by email. 

.;Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transponation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability." 

3/2015 



Parcel 23 796-1 

For State highway purposes, that portion of the South one-half of the South one-half 
of the Northeast one-quarter of Section 16, Township 9 North, Range 6 West, San 
Bernardino Meridian, according to the Official plat thereof, in the unincorporated area of the 
County of San Bernardino, State of California, lying within that parcel of land described in 
deed to the Rahul S. Sareen recorded June 27, 2007 as Document No. 2007-0382530 Official 
Records of said County. 

Said portion of said parcel lying within a strip of land 119.98 feet wide, 59.99 feet on each 
side of the following described line: 

BEGINNNING at a point on the east line of said Section 16, distant thereon 
North 01°37'03" West 1,241.17 feet from the southeast corner of said section; thence 
North 11 °56'04" West 598 .36 feet; thence North 13°05'59" West 4,171.39 feet to the 
beginning of a curve, concave easterly, having a radius of 4,000.00 feet; thence 
northerly along said curve through a central angle of 05 °49 ' 02" a distance of 406.12 
feet; thence North 07°16 ' 57" West 370.45 feet to the beginning of a curve, concave 
vvesterly, having a radius of 4,500 .00 feet; thence northerly along said curve through a 
central angle of 05°48'04" a distance of 455.61 feet; thence North 13°05 ' 01" West 
2,442.27 feet; thence North 13°17' 13" West 1, 187.77 feet to the POINT OF 
TERMINUS on the north line of Section 9, Township 9 North, Range 6 West, San 
Bernardino Meridian, being distant thereon North 89°55'06" East 3,347.64 feet from 
the northwest comer of said Section 9. 

The sidelines of said strip of land shall be shortened or prolonged so as to 
begin on the south line of said Northeast one-quarter and end on the north line of the 
south one-half of the south one-half of said Northeast one-quarter. 

The bearings and distances used in the above description are based on the 
California Coordinate System of 1983, Zone 5. Divide distances shown by 0.999801065 
to obtain ground level distances. 

08-SBd-395-PM 37.47-23796 (23796-1) 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve execution of the 
following Director’s Deeds?   

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) authorize the execution of the Director’s Deeds 
summarized below.  The conveyance of excess State owned real property, including exchanges, is 
pursuant to Section 118 of the Streets and Highways Code. 

The Director’s Deeds included in this item involve an estimated current value of $2,948,100.  The 
State will receive a return of $6,022,100 from the sale of these properties.  A recapitulation of the 
items presented and corresponding maps are attached. 

DIRECTOR’S DEEDS: 

01-03-Sac-5 PM 31.1 Sacramento 
Disposal Unit #DD 17591-01-04 7.88 acres
Convey to:  The Greenbriar Project Owner, LP       $118,000  

(Appraisal $118,000) 

Direct conveyance of fee to The Greenbriar Project Owner, LP (7.88 acres) per decertification 
request.  Greenbriar requested decertification of the property in February of 2016; they are the 
adjacent land owner.  Department no longer needs the subject property for freeway development or 
maintenance.   

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.4d.(1) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Jennifer S. Lowden, Chief 
Division of Right of Way 
and Land Surveys 

Subject: CONVEYANCE OF EXCESS STATE OWNED REAL PROPERTY  

Tab 60



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4b.(1) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 4 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
02-03-Sut-99  PM R17.61  Yuba City 
Disposal Unit #DD 034248-02-01  10.02 acres 
Convey to:  Robert and Katherine Magenheimer   $150,000 (Public Sale  
  Estimate (PSE)  $96,000)         
 
Private sale to one of two adjoining owners by highest bid.  Parcel is landlocked.  Highest bidder 
won the sale.  
 
03-04-Ala-13  PM 8.2  Hayward 
Disposal Unit #DK 062830-X1-X1  1,245 square feet (s.f.) 
Convey to:  Edward J. Gibney   $0 (Appraisal Not 
Trustee of the Edward J. Gibney and Audrey L. Gibney Trust Applicable (N/A) 
 
Direct conveyance for no monetary consideration.  Conveyance is to clear temporary construction 
easement from the property’s title. 
 
04-04-Ala-13/24  PM 5.4-9.9  Oakland 
Disposal Unit #DD 047712-01-01  2,175 s.f. 
Convey to:  Brett K. Pitts and Nicole C. Pitts                        $72,000 (Appraisal $72,000) 
  
Direct sale.  Parcel is small, odd-shaped, and incapable of independent development.  Selling price 
represents the appraised value received from the only adjoining owner. 
 
05-04-Ala-238  PM 13.5  Hayward 
Disposal Unit #DD 032749-01-01  0.49 acre (21,350 s.f.) 
Convey to:  Blaydan Sami And Anjila Sami                                     $1,204,000 (PSE $1,204,000) 
 
Public sale.  Selling price represents the highest oral bid received at the first public sale.  Two 
bidders attended the auction, and one offered the opening amount. 
 
06-04-Ala-238  PM 13.7x  Hayward 
Disposal Unit #DD 032670-01-01  0.64 acre (28,020 s.f.) 
Convey to:  Bayshore Associates LLC  $3,140,000 (PSE $190,000) 
 
Public auction.  There were 21 bidders.  Selling price represents the highest oral bid received at the 
first public sale.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4b.(1) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 3 of 4 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
07-04-Mrn-101  PM 10.5  San Rafael 
Disposal Unit #DD 029331-01-01 12,737 s.f. 
Convey to:  Sonoma-Marin Area Rail Transit  $910,000 
    (Appraisal $910,000) 
 
Direct sale to public agency.  Selling price represents the appraised value based on highest and best 
use. 
 
08-04-SCl-101  PM 35.7  San Jose 
Disposal Unit #DD 000155-01-01 0.21 acre (9,521 s.f.) 
Convey to:  Martin Quintana & Kelvin Truong  $420,000 (PSE $350,000) 
 
Public sale.  Selling price represents the highest bid received at the public sale.  There were three 
bidders present. 
 
 
09-05-Mon-1  PM R100.0 Moss Landing 
Disposal Unit #DE 10743-01-01 700 s.f.  
                                                                                                         $0 (Appraisal N/A) 
Convey to:  Pacific Bell Telephone Company, a California  
                    Corporation dba AT&T California                                                           
 
Direct conveyance for no monetary consideration.  Conveyance is 100 percent State’s obligation 
pursuant to Utility Agreement No. 05-UT-1207.561 dated November 13, 2008. 
 
10-07-LA-05  PM 36.0 City of Arleta 
Disposal Unit #DD 77975-0101                                2,422 s.f.                          
Convey to:  Xochitl Gonzalez                                                 $2,500 
 (Fair market value:  $2,500) 
 
Direct sale to adjoining owner.  The subject property does not meet the city’s minimum width of 
50 linear feet and a land area required of 5,000 s.f. for “low Residential” and “R1” zoning of the 
area.  Selling price represents the fair market value. 
  
 
11-08-SBd-210  PM 18.40   San Bernardino  
Disposal Unit #DD 009971-01-01(9971-01-01, 18117-01-01) 6,199 s.f. (0.142 acre) 
Convey to:  John D. & Barbara L. Lindsay   $2,400 (Appraisal $2,400) 
 
Sales price represents the appraised value received via Finding “A” sale to adjacent land owner. 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4b.(1) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 4 of 4 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
12-08-SBd-210  PM 18.50  City of San Bernardino 
Disposal Unit #DD 18124-01-01  7,557 s.f. (0.173 acre) 
Convey to:  SALVADOR GONZALEZ  $3,200 (Appraisal $3,200) 
 
Direct sale.  Sale price represents the appraised value received via Finding “A” sale to the only 
adjacent land owner. 
 
13-11-SD-11/905  PM 80/10.7   City of San Diego 
Disposal Unit #DD 32002-01-01   2.195 acres 
Convey to:  City of San Diego                                                            $0 (Appraisal N/A) 
 
Direct conveyance for no monetary consideration.  Conveyance is 100 percent State’s obligation 
pursuant to Cooperative Agreement dated December 10, 2013. 
 
Attachments 

Attachment A - Financial summary spreadsheet 
Exhibits 1A-13B - Parcel maps 

 



SUMMARY OF DIRECTOR'S DEEDS - 2.4d.(1)

Table I - Volume by Districts            

           

$0 $0 0.0%
          12 

Total              6              4                          3                13 $2,948,100 $6,022,100 204.3% 

  1              1                  2 $214,000 $268,000 125.2%
04              2              3                          1                  6 $2,726,000 $5,746,000 210.8%
05                          1                  1 $0 $0 0.0%
06
07              1                  1 $2,500 $2,500 100.0%
08              2                  2 $5,600 $5,600 100.0%
09

          10 
          11                          1                  1 

Recovery %
% Return

Direct
Sales

Public Non-Inventory Other Funded Total Current Estimated Return From Sales
District Sales Conveyances Sales Items Value From Sales Current Value

01
02
03

Table II - Analysis by Type of Sale
   Recovery %            

       # of     Current                                                    Return       % Return From Sales
Type of Sale       Items                           Estimated Value                          From Sales             Current Value

             6
4             

             3

Sub-Total            13

Total            13

Attachment A

PRESENTED TO CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION - JUNE 27-28, 2017

$1,108,100
$1,840,000

$0

$1,108,100
$4,914,000 267.1%

100.0%

$0

$2,948,100

$2,948,100 $6,022,100

$6,022,100

204.3%

204.3%

0.0%

Sales

 Non-Inventory 
Conveyances 

Direct Sales
Public Sales

Other Funded



SUMMARY OF DIRECTOR'S DEEDS - 2.4d.(2)

Table I - Volume by Districts            

District
Direct
Sales

Public
Sales

Non-Inventory
Conveyances

Other Funded
Sales

Total
Items

Current Estimated
Value

Return
From Sales

Recovery %
% Return

From Sales
Current Value

01
02
03
04
05
06
07             2            2 $624,000 $358,400 57.4%
08
09

          10 
          11 
          12 

Total             2            2 $624,000 $358,400 57.4%

Table II - Analysis by Type of Sale
               Recovery %

       # of                               Current                          Return        % Return From Sales 
Type of Sale       Items                           Estimated Value                          From Sales Current Value 
Direct Sales              2 $624,000 $358,400 57.4%
Public Sales $0 $0 0.0%
Non-Inventory $0 $0 0.0%
Conveyances

Sub-Total              2 $624,000 $358,400 57.4%
Other Funded
Sales

Total              2 $624,000 $358,400 57.4%

Attachment A

PRESENTED TO CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION - JUNE 27-28, 2017





~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
-
-
-
-

......
 > 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
"S

 D
E

E
D

 E
XH

IS
JT

 
PL

A
T 

T
O

 A
C

C
O

M
PA

N
Y

 
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 

SE
ED

ES
C

R
IP

Tl
:O

N
FO

R
 

C
O

U
R

SE
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 

~ ~
 

.:J
i 

a!
: '1 

.
~
 

PR
O

JE
CT

 
I<

 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
 

.IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
S 

r l 

~
!
 

·~~
 a:t 

·8t
 

?<
 ~ ; 

AR
EN

A 
Bl

..W
 

S
TA

TE
 O

F
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 
CA

LI
FO

RN
IA

.: S
TA

TE
 T

RA
N

SP
O

RT
A

TI
O

N
 A

G
EN

CY
' 

D
EP

.A
R.

'T
M

EN
T 

OF
.T

RA
NS

!>
OR

TA
TI

ON
 

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

W
A

Y
 

. 

.·~ .,,, < I < :z
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
'S

 D
E

E
D

 M
A

P 
. 

DD
-1
75
91
~0
1-
04
 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

 M
A

P
 

N
O

T
T

O
 S

C
A

LE
 

. 

~
 1116

.0
09

 
L

L
IO

C
O

 A
C

O
G

IE
:R

S
 

~
P
I
N
Q
 
~
O
V
A
T
&
Y
a
 

D
m

U
G

N
 

.8
;Q

L
U

T
IC

)l
lS

 

3a
O

'l
 C

 
S

t.
 B

ld
g.

 1
00

-B
 

T
el

 9
'1

8A
41

.7
79

o 
· 

8a
cn

tm
9f

tt
o,

 G
A

 9
15

8U
s 

F
a

x
 ~
7
 

DR
AF

TE
D 

BY
 

DA
TE

 
DI

ST
RI

CT
 

CO
UN

TY
 

RO
UT

E 
SH

EE
:t 

PM
 S

HE
ET

 N
O.

 T
OT

AL
 S

HE
US

 
!A

ND
RE

W
 P

 T
AP

LE
Y 

11
/1

$/
2o

1&
 

03
 

SA
C 

5 
3

h
1

 
1 

. 
2 



- co 

D
IR

EC
TO

R'
S 

D
EE

D
 S

XH
IB

IT
 

P
LA

.T
TO

 A
C

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
 

D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

 
SE

E 
D

ES
CR

IP
TI

O
N

 F
O

R
 

C
O

U
R

SE
 IN

FO
R

M
A

TI
O

N
 

12
o~
ot
0 
'
a
<
~
 

14
0.

70
' - -

/ 
/
.
 

.,,
-

/ 
/ 

I 
/ 

I 
/
·
 

I 
I 

40
2-

54
• 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

/ 
I 

/ 
t 

3s
o.

10
· 

I 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
C

A
U

FO
R

N
IA

 
C

A
U

FO
R

N
IA

ST
A

IB
TR

A
N

SP
-0

1{
,.T

A
TI

O
N

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

 
D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 · 

R
IG

I-
IT

O
F

W
A

Y
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
'S

 D
E

E
D

 M
A

P 

·L
EG

EN
D 

0 

/
/
/
/
/
 

//
/ 

/
/
/
 

r.-··
· ... 

-
~
 

•• 
~ 

"!"..
. 

.• 
... "'.

:. 
I 

. 
D~

1.
75

91
-0

1-
04

 

D
D

lt$
0H

 P
ON

T 
A
C
C
E
S
$
C
O
N
~
 

.·$
UP

ER
CE

OE
D 

RI
CH

T-
O

F;
,.,

\Y
l6

Y 
BE

IN
G 

DE
CE

R'i
'IF

IED
 

0 
10

0 
20

0 

SC
AL

E.
.-1

 .. 
= 

20
0•

 

·L
=2

51
.5

2'
 

-
-
~
.
 

-
~
~
~
~
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

40
0 

~
 

. 
r 

. 
IN

TE
RS

TA
TE

 
H

IG
H

W
AY

 .5
 

a2
 I 

as
 

T1
0N

 R
4E

 .
.
,
.
.
 

. 
. 

~
 -

-
-
~
-
-
-
-
-
-
·
 -
-
-

.
.
.
 
·-

--
--

--
--

. -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

5 
I 

4 
T9

N
 R

4E
 l

lD
B

M
t 

. 
11

16
.Q

O
S 

. 

L
IJ

C
C

IO
 R

C
J

O
G

E
R

S
 

D
E

V
E

LO
P

JM
Q

 
IN

H
O

Y
A

"J
l\I

K
 

'*
9

1
G

N
 

S
O

L
U

T
tO

 ..
. 

33
01

 c
 

st
. 

B
ld

g.
 'I

O
O

-B
 

T
.t

 IJ
18

.:a
.c

.'l.
77

G
O

 
DR

AF
TE

D 
BY

 
DA

TE
 

DI
ST

RI
CT

 
CQ

IJN
lY

 
RO

UT
E l

.S
HE

Er
 P

M
 

SH
EE

T 
NO

. 
TO

TA
L 

SH
EE

TS
 

S
a
c
r
a
m
e
~
 
C

A
 '

"5
81

G
 

F
9X

 .
91

e.
.3

4'
t.

77
&

7 
· 

~
D
R
E
W
 

P
 T

AP
LE

Y 
_ 

11
/1

5/
20

16
 

03
 

SA
C

 
5 

31
.1

 
2 

2 



tv
 

:i>
 

z:::=
,._, 

!ii
i 

DD
 0

34
24

8-
02

-0
1 

B
E

G
IN

 
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

 
.S

TA
 

•A
· 

2.
71

+a
o 

• 
Fi

li 
:ta

.a
 

SA
W

1E
i.L

£l
 

R
o 

.:.:u
 

b c -
i 

!'T
'I _.
 

v
i 

~
-
l
i

1

~
 

-
T

Q
 ,.

,r
ow

'V
' 
c 

S
i 

I 
? 

} 
"U

 :h
f\

?-
: 

-
. 

d 
1 

.J
 

z 
" 

~ 
,,.. "' :::; ,., > .,- ~ 

E
X

H
IB

IT
 

A
 

N
D

' 
C

oH
S

T
itl

JC
T

JO
N

 
S

T
A

 
.. 
~.
, 

35
3'

+
04

 
!;'

Ii 
23

;.
0 

C
if

y
 . ..

...
_.

: 

!ID
l"l

:E
O

FC
A

Ll
lro

RN
rA

 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
;
~
~
;
B
:
o
~
G
A
G
E
N
O
:
 

. 
~
A
R
,
T
M
E
N
'
r
f
;
l
F
'
~
~
 

. 
. 

R
IG

R
T

 O
J!

 W
A

Y
 

D
IR

E
C

T
Q

R
S 

D
EE

D
. 

IN
D

E
X

 M
A

P
 

N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

L
E

 

1)
~¢
jc
ww
ii
Ja
Oi
ml
 r

n
t 

Pl
i: 

JSH
E£r

 4m
t.M

. Sl!
EE

TS
 

O
~
 

51
# 

· ·
 
~
 

R
t7

&
1

 
1 

2 



··~. ·~ 

T.13 N. R. 3 E., M.D.M. 
FRACTIONAL SECTION 14 

LOT 19 

(000341248.;.02..:.01) 
10.0Zao 

TA~•S U" 30'15"W t6 •. H4 

LOT LINE 

RIGHT OF WAY 
DIRECTORS DEED 

DD 034248~02-01 

I I 
ru1 o &o tno 200 

MUlRS D 20 ~0 
~ lw++ __,. ; 

OISlfllCT COUNTY ROUTE 'lllllU Pll mu NO. TOTAL SHEtTS 
·o SUT 99 1111.st 2 . 2 

2B 



\.
;.

} >-

~
~
 

c1
'v

-~
 

c 
ro

 
e-i

'o"
'a:

i?~
~ 

. 
~
;
-

"0
-~

 
·
~
~
Q
 

/
/
~
~
 

~
~
 

~c
J:

' 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F 

A
L

A
M

E
D

A
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 

R
O

TE
: 

D
W

 =
e

 ~
 t:

ot
1=

Ia
· e

r 
/f

$
 d

ff
..

.n
s
 o

r -
1

3
 

l!b
a/

4 
D

Q
T 

b
8

 ~
-
h
r
#
»
~
 -

=
m

p
/
-

td
 d

lg
H

r:
zl

 1
-

Q
T

 '
fh

/$
 -

~
 

D
K

-0
82

83
0-

X
1-

X
1 

\ \ 

P
U

 9
.0

 _
 

\!
~_

!:
.!

_~
3!

_ 
P

M
 

5.
1 

C
24

) 

RO
UT

, 
13

: 

\ \ _1 _ 
P

M
 8

.2
 

'-
--

--
--

S
T.

A
TE

 O
F

 C
A

LI
F

O
R

N
IA

 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
SI

..4
-T

E
 T

R
A

N
Sl

_>
O

R
T.

A
TI

O
N

 A
G

EN
C

Y
 

D
EP

.A
R

I'M
EN

T 
O

F 
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 

R
IG

R
T

O
F

W
A

Y
 

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
'S

 D
E

E
D

 
D

K
-0

62
83

0-
X

l-
X

l 
P

le
'W

IJ
S

 ~
 ll

lR
lR

ll.
lil

C
N

 $
EE

 
¥1

.P
{S

) 
g,

..
JQ

S
S

Q
.f

) 

N
O

T 
TO

 S
C

AL
E 

ff
E

F
IN

O
. 

LT
OT

AL
_ 

SH
EE

TS
-. 

2 
EA

: 
1S

S0
2i

! 
P

m
; 
~
 

--
--
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
~
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-



\.>
.) td
 

CC
OR

mN
Al

ES
. a

ar
m

m
s 

All
!> 

lll
SD

llC
ES

 S
11

01
H 

N!
E 

OM
 n

£
 C

AU
Rl

lil!
IA

 t0
0R

D!
lfl

1£
. S

l'S
JE

ll 
CF

 1
!!8

3 
Za

lE
 3

, .
CA

-B
PG

N.
 E

PC
lC

ll 
t9

91
.3

5.
 

11
11

.;m
u 

DI
ST

AN
CE

S 
S!

IO
llH

 e
r 

1.
ll0

00
39

5 
10

 
C!!

IT.
Ail

l l
lR

Ol
lN

!l 
lB

E
l D

IST
AN

CE
S. 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F 
A
L
A
~
D
A
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 

S8
6°

 2
T

'3
2"

E
 

IK
11

E=
 T

he
 ~
 .

,,
, t

:a
tJ

1!
cn

7/
a 

t:i
r-

lh
> 
~
J
C
l
l
l
'
S
 o

r 
.:

g
e

n
ts

 
di

al
/ 
~
b
e
e
 /

'N
P

D
M

ID
1-

*"
" 7

he
 ~
o
r
 

~
 ~
 <

:l
gf

ff
ll

 1
1'1

0g
eB

 a
t'

 1
b/

6'
 -

. 4
.4

5
'.

 
V

f. 
N

3
s"

2
1

'1
9

"w
 

oR
I 

N
S

0°
04

'4
1

11
W

 
14

.6
7'

 
N

87
°1

6'
59

"W
 

.4
2

' 

F£
RN

W
O

O
D 

1.
00

" 
. 

N
57

° 3
91

47
nE

 
N

4°
15

1
52

UE
 
~
 3

5
.2

0
' 

S
34

".
03

'3
1t

tE
 

1
0

3
.0

6
' 

. l 
· f 

33
 .. 4

31 

14
- 6 

38
'(

T
) 

l I t \ i 

L=
9.

24
" 

\ l 

S
55

 .. 
12

'3
6"

W
(R

) _
j 

N
57

° 3
9'

21
 "E

 -
-
-
.
.
 

31
.1

5'
 

P.
0.

8.
 

. D
K

-o
G

28
30

·X
l-

X
l 

1,
 24

5 
SO

.F
T.

 

S
T

A
T

£ 
R

O
U

T£
 

1
3

 

~
 

SC
AL

E 
IN

 F
EE

T 

0 
50

 

N
3S

o2
7'

13
"W

 
• 

N
2

8
°5

3
 .. 2

2 .
. W

 
38

.5
1 
''
 

G
IB

N
EY

, 
ED

W
AR

D 
J.

 
A

?N
:0

48
G

-7
40

0-
02

0-
4 

-
N

77
°4

0'
24

"E
 

i"-
"'t

 
i 

39
.5

4'
 

\ 
. -

-
-
P

..
.,

,l
.f

-
l 

l 
N

23
°2

s .
. 4a

"w
 

85
.5

8 
.. (

T
) 

N
61

 ..
 0

6
 '3

811
E

 
1

.2
61 

06
28

00
-X

l-
X

l 
1,

24
5 

SO
.F

T 
a 

• 

LE
GE

ND
 

o 
D!

ME
NS

lDN
 P

OI
NT

 ·
 

{T
) 

TO
TA

L 
L

L
U

 A
SS

ES
S 

PR
OH

tBI
TE

D 

N
14

 .. 
4

5
 

52
.8

1'
 

-A
PN

 
AS

SE
SS

OR
'S 

PA
RC

EL
 N

UM
BE

R 
(R

) 
RA

Di
AL

 B
E
.
A
r
~
 

. 
P.

O
.a

 P
OW

T 
O

f B
EB

IN
NW

G 
SO

.FT
. 

SQ
UA

RE
 F

IB
 

R/
W

 
Rt

GH
T 

O
f 

W
AY

 

'0
7u

W
 

N
32

°5
8'

35
"W

 
76

.4
41 

EX
IS

TI
N

G
· 

ST
A

TE
 R

/W
 

ST
A

T
E

 O
F

 C
.A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
lA

ST
A

T
E

 T
R

A
!"

"i
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

 
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 

R
IG

H
T

 O
F 

W
A

Y
 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
'S

 D
EE

D
 

D
K

-0
62

83
0-

X
l-

X
l 

PR
EW

lU
S 

RI
W

 ~
 S

E5
 

IW
'{

S
) 

R
-1

4.
.S

.-
..$

, 
&

-H
l5

9G
.t 

SC
AL

E:
 1

"=
50

' 



~
,
,
-
-

.... 
_ 

• 
.
.
-
n
~
~
-

~ E
b ~ 

+:>
. 
~
 

NC
JT

ES
 

C
O

on
:li

na
te

s,
 b

ea
ri

ng
s 

<I
nd

 
d

ts
ta

n
ce

s 
c:

ire
 o

n 
CC

S 
19

27
 

Zo
ne

 3
. 

M
U

li"
ip

ly
 d

is
ta

nc
es

 
sh

ow
n 

by
 1

 .0
00

11
23

 +
o 

ob
'ta

in
 g

ro
un

d 
(!

is
to

nc
es

. 
A

ll 
di

st
an

ce
s 

o
re

 i
n 

fe
e-

t 
un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

is
e 

no
to

o.
 

N
O

TE
: 

Th
e 

S
t-

at
e 

o
f 

C
ol

 lf
o

rn
la

 o
r 

Tt
-s

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 o

r 
ag

en
-t

s 
s
h

a
ll
 n

o+
 b

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
th

e 
ar

::;
cu

ra
cy

 o
r 

co
m

pl
et

en
es

s 
o

f 
d

ig
ft

a
l 

im
ag

es
 o

f 
-t

hi
s 

m
ap

. 

A
L

A
M

E
D

A
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
O

A
K

l .. A
D

 

- ST
A

T
E

 O
F

 C
AL

IF
'O

m
..'1

.4
. 

C
A

IJ
FO

R
:N

IA
ST

A
TE

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

JI
TA

TI
O

N
 A

G
EN

C
Y

 
D

EP
A

RT
M

E.
."O

" O
F 

TR
A

N
SP

O
;R

l"A
TI

O
N

 
R

IG
H

T
 O

F
 W

A
Y

 
D

1R
EC

TO
R1 S

 D
EE

D
 

D
D

-0
47

71
2-

01
-0

1 

NO
 S

CA
LE

 

DR
AF

TE
D 

S:
 

D
A

IE
_ 

lU
IS

1B
lC

1"
_L

C
Q

U
M

IY
_L

B
Q

U
TL

LS
l·t

EE
J _

et
.L

l_
SH

EE
T 

_N
O.

:=
LT

OT
 A

L 
SH

E-
ET

S 
AC

£ 
1
0
-
2
1
~
2
0
1
6
1
 
-
0

4
 

I 
-A

L
A

-,
 2

41
13

 I
 -

5
:4

/9
.9

 
,-

--
1 

-
-

I 
2 



.j::
>.

 

Cd
 

<C
 

CD
 • ,.... .., .....

.. t a::
 

\ 
N

O
TE

: 
Th

e 
S

ta
te

 o
-f

 C
al

 !F
o

rn
ia

 o
r 

it
s 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 o

r 
a

g
e

rr
ts

 s
h

a
ll
 n

ot
-

b
e 

re
sp

cr
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

Th
e·

 a
cc

u
ra

cy
 o

r 
co

m
p

le
te

n
e

ss
 o

-f
 d

ig
i-

ta
l 

im
ag

es
 o

-f
 1

-h
is

 m
ap

. 

A
L

A
M

E
D

A
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

C
IT

Y
 ·

O
F 

O
A

K
L

A
N

D
 

L
O

T
 4

 ---
-.

-

1R
AC

1 
4

5
J8

 
J2

7 
M

 4
7

-5
0

 

(4
17

12
=

-D
 

L
01

 
Jl

 A
 JI 

!J-1
 

U
:>

-
rO

 O
')

 
-

l"
l 

O'>
 

• 
...

.. 
t'

l 
0 

I"
} 

(\
J
 

V'>
 

..
-r
~'
~ 

·"l.
. \ 

·-
--
--
--
~D
~D
=-
· -__

::=0
4:;.

...,
:...

:...
7-=-

71-=
-=2=

--~0
:...

:..1
-__;

::0~
1 

~ 
\j

~ 
I 

.
;
 ·

-;
.\

. 

c_
t;J

'O
 

t:.
. 
1

'\ 
ti
>~
~,
\\
 

~
 

A
v•

 
...

...
. 

.,,. 
.,;.

 ,. 
,. 

.,. 
, "

"'"' ,
_, 

.... 
, 

.... 
, 

...
 :;

--
:;-

;.·
 ~-

....
 -

. 
. Ji

ii(
: 

,-
-
;.

·
'-

...
. !

"' 
.
•
.
 /
:
,,

\
.\

. 
.... 

.... 
.... 

.... 
.... 

•
\ 

....
. -

.;
 "

"'
 .

...
...

. 
-

. 
. 

-
. 

. 
-

\\
:!

' 
,,

,.
,.

, 
' 

rl"
".,

,. 
. 

-
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 '
''
· 

~ 

··'
~ 
..

..
..

. -
...

 "''
~N-t

! ~
 

•'
~ 

. 
,,

,\
. 

.l>
 

-

···.•
 c 0

47
71

2-
01

-0
1 

)'
 ,

,,
, 

J
>

.
 -tl

_ 
,1

1
 

-
. 

.
\
,
,
~
 

-
•,

11
· 

-
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 "

'-
'''

 
.z

 
'1•

' .
..

. 
-.

.. 
-.

..
. 

,,,
, 

.1 
I I

 I
· 

-
. 

-
. 

. 
. 

. 
-

-
-

-
-

\i
. \

.\
 

I.
 1

1 
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
 \\

l.
l 

.. -.
... 

---
--

-... 
--·

--.
.. 

\\
 

,-1 
-

....
....

.. ~
 
~
 
__

__
__

__
_ ..

... --
--

.-.\.
 -

l
~
~
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
\
 

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

N
8

9
°0

0
'3

611
E

 
56

. t
 8

' 

NO
TE

S 

C
oo

ni
in

ot
es

, 
be

ar
in

gs
 a

nd
 

di
st

qn
ce

s 
ar

e 
«

1
 c

cs
 1

92
7 

Zo
ne

 3
. 

M
U

IT
ip

iy
 d

is
i"

an
ce

s 
sh

oW
n 

b
y
 1

 .0
00

11
23

 f
"o

 
ob

To
in

 g
ro

un
d 

cl
is

to
nc

es
. 

A
ll 

di
st

an
ce

s 
o

re
 i

n 
fe

e'
t 

u
n

le
ss

 o
t-

he
rw

is
e 

n
o

i'e
d

 • 

LE
GE

ND
 

2
, 1

75
 s

.'f
. 

E
/;

 

LO
T

 3
 

.. 
,,,_

 
,,,_

 
,,,_

 

L
O

T
 2

 

S
T

A
T

E
 O

F
 C

A
LI

F
O

R
N

IA
 

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 S
T

A
T

E
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 A
G

EN
C

Y
 

D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F'
'I'

R
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 
R

IG
H

T
O

F
W

A
Y

 
D

JR
EC

TO
R1 S

.D
EE

D
 

D
D

-0
47

71
2-

01
-0

1 

S
C

A
LE

: 
1 u

 
= 

2
0

' 
I 

.
-
·
 

I 

FE
E

T 
0 

----
---:

; 0 
20

 
40

 
U

R
A

FI
IW

 
IS

1B
IC

T.
IC

O
U

N
D

' L
BQ

U
TE

]_
SH

EE
"f

 _
eM

_L
SH

EE
T_

1>
10

..=
::L

L0
_1

AL
 S

HE
'E

TS
 

AL
E 

0
4

-·
1

 A
L

A
 -

-r
-2

41
13

 I
 -

S
A

/9
-:

s 
r 

-2
-

I 
-

2 



V
l > 

C
>

 
r- ~
 

I c::
: 

~
 

......
. 

tf
l 

cJ
l 

.....
.. 

0 -;z
:_ 

A
L

A
M

E
D

A
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
H

A
Y

W
A

R
D

 

co
 

fY
J 

C
\.!

 

NO
TE

: 
Th

e 
st

-a
te

 o
f 

C
ol

 if
o

rn
la

 o
r 

i"
fs

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 o

r 
ag

en
+

s 
sh

a
l I 

n
o

-t
 b

e 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
+h

e 
ac

ci
Jr

ac
y 

o
r 

co
m

p!
e+

en
es

s 
or

 d
ig

i+
a

l 
fm

ag
es

 o
f 

T
h

is
 m

ap
. ~

 

./
 

/ 
D

D
-0

32
74

9-
02

-0
1 

0
.4

9
0

 A
cr

e
s 

S
TA

.T
E

 O
F

 C
A

LI
F

O
R

N
IA

. 
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 ST
AT

E 
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 A

G
EN

C
Y

 
D

EP
.A

R
T.

M
.E

N
TU

F 
T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
 

. D
JR

E
C

T
O

R
'S

 D
E

E
D

 
D

D
-0

32
74

9-
02

-0
1 

DR
AW

N 
B
~
 

DA
 TE

 J
 DIS

TR
IC

~ 
cou

NT
YrR

OU
TEI

 SH
EE

T 
PM

 I S
H

E
E

T 
N

O
. 
r T

OT
AL

 S
HE

ET
S 

CH
 

0
7

/3
1

/1
 

. 
4 

A
LA

 
23

8 
1

3
.5

. 
1 

2 



V
I to
 

DIS
TA

NC
ES

 S
HO

WN
 A

RE
 O

N 
TH

E 
CA

LIF
OR

NIA
 

CO
OR

DI
NA

TE
 S

YS
TE

M 
OF

 1
92

7,
 Z

ON
E 

3.
 

MU
LT

IPL
Y 

DI
ST

AN
CE

S 
SH

OW
N 

BY
-1

.00
00

78
7 

TO
 O

BT
AIN

 G
RO

UN
D 

LE
VE

L 
DI

ST
AN

CE
S. 

N
O

TE
: 

Th
e 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
C

ai
 if

'o
rn

ia
 o

r 
f-t

.s 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 o
r 

I 
-· 

ag
en

-t
s 

sh
a!

I.
 n

or
 b

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

$
ib

fe
 f

o
r 

-t
he

 a
cc

iJ
ra

cy
 

o
r 

co
m

pl
e-

te
ne

ss
 o

f'
 d

ig
it

-a
l 

im
ag

es
 o

f 
T

h
is

 m
ap

. ~
 

. 
--

--
N

58
o 4

7"
40

"E
 1

17
 .4

2
' 

. .
 

. 
• 

ff
t ::

=..~~
==-:=

:--z_
:=:--

::..~
=:--

:::--
~-=-:

..--=
-----

-----
----~

 
A

LA
M

E
D

A
. 

C
O

U
N

TY
_ 

1- w
 

w
 a: 1- (/

) :c I- ~
 

.... r- <s
;)

 
~
 

I 0:
::

 

-·;~
;; 

• 
(5

o.
oo

'}
 

--
49

~2
~:

-~
1:

f:
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 H

A
Y

W
A

R
D

' 
1

1 11
 .
-

( 
I 

C
 

t1 1.
I 

{1
8.

00
'')

 

__ 
~:

~~
JU

 
:-"""

"' 
___

 
50

 }
 
~
 !

.1~
s 

D
D

-0
32

74
9-

02
-0

1 

21
,3

50
 S

q.
 

F
t.

 
i•;

·~j
 .....

. 1
11

-r@
....

.., 
n 

..-
_,

,.
.,

~~
 f:f

: 
} 

•'•
A.

 
=-

(J
l:.

l 
lll

_J
 

to
 •

' •
 

{O
 4

90
 

A
c 

•, 
.. 

0 
r--

.o:
: 

w
 

w
 
~
 

,•;
,~ 

• 
• 

••
 ,·

 C
\! 
~
 I
C~

 C
\I 

o 
.... 

()
~ 

l"
-

S:
: 
* 

""
""

 
··
·~
 <)

 
-a

.. 
.1

'0
 

....
.. 

C\
1 
-
.
q

 
C\

r 
.. 

•'•
' 

:i:
'1

-' 
~
 

co
 

~
 

ll
li
r 

Q
...

 
IV

)-
(\

J
 :

t'r
' 

C
'J 

t•
,.

1
. 

0 
A

 
V

 
0 
~
 

~
 •

lr
f 

.. 
.c:r

.' 
/"

I')
 
~
 

N
 

0 
~
 

C:
 

tr.
:rt

 
0 

!·: 
z 

C\
J 

Q
. 

0 
::

::
 .

... 
I'

-
•'

" 
'
-

en
 

,.., 
N

 
•'•

 
r--

_. 
~:;

: 
<n 

-
g 

z 
::::

 r-:
 

w
 ~

:.~:
 

a:.
 

' 
tr

 "
'-

::
·: 

l:O
 

0 
···1

 a) 
.. 

co
 

0 
»:•

 c
:o 

-q
""

 
~!!~

 «
> 

~
 ::

' 
a; 

<
\: 

::
::

 
'l
"
-

1 _
_

_
_

_
_

_
 r-
--
--
--
r-
--
--
--
'~
..
.-
::
-r
.'
:~
· 

...-
-Q

) 
en

 
~
 

:::
: 
~
 

t-
...

 
m

 
• 

m
 

,.._
 r

u 
.i

" 
• 

-
C\

J 
.•

: 
w

 
m

 ,
.._

 
...

-
0 

,•;r
 0

 
o 

':1
•:

: 
~
 

.-
. 

m
 

I 
rra

1 
O

 
ID

 
;.•

: 
C\

J 
O

 
....

... 
LU

 
CV

 
::r: 

' 
!"

) 
,~,

 v
 

I 
3

: 
:: 

0 
,•!

 
m

 
t/

).
c
' 
I
'
 

:
:
 

;3
::: 

0 
,.,

. 
Q

 
.s

f 
I 
r-

T
-
' 

Q
 

...., 
Q

 
J 

r1"
1

t 
O

 

l
1 
:~
 

0 
0 

tO
 

.....
 

en
 

2 :r: 
O

l 
~ t

p
 

{ 
.... 
~
 

m
 

""
" 

:l:r
 C

\l 
, ,

•e
n 

co
 

m
 o 

o 
,....

_ 
,•,

• 
z 

•:t'
C\!

 
!.

{)
 

0 
0 

0 
C\

r 
·:·

: 
1 1 !~l

l) 
r--

~ 
M

 
m

 
lY

) 
~.
:;
!1
 

,• 
,.. 

• 
m

 2
 

C
\l 

o 
,,...

 •
 •' 

1.
. 

'"
 

(\
J
 .
._

 
'V

J 
.lo

l>
 .

11
,* 

!:: 
rw

") 
z 

«5
 ;!J

; 
,,i

 1 1
 

0 
lW

') 
rri

i 
11 

,•
 

.,
.-

,.
 

zL
r~

 
•1 t•

 
.....

 
't

-
1

',
1

 
rl

1
1

 
f'-

. 
.....

._. 
'.:

11
1 

P
(j)

B
 F

O
R

 _
_._

_ _
_

 
P

A
R

C
E

L 
C

 
~ 

ro
 

* 
S2

9°
09

l.
~~

~-
-/

/~
f 

5cg_
~J,

 
~ 

4'i_
~J,

 
!€! 

3 
• 

::~
i-~

~~~
~~~

~~-
:.:

: ~::
~"':.:.~

"":.:.'=
=:.""::.

_"'::._"
'::._~-=

:.~~:~: 
(N

56
° 3

6'
E

 1
0

6
.3

5
')

 

PO
B

 F
O

R
 _

_
 _
_

_
.r

 

P
A

R
C

E
L 

B
 

LE
GE

ND
 

( 
} 

PE
R 

ST
AT

E 
DE

ED
 

PO
B 

PO
IN

T 
OF

 B
EG

IN
NI

NG
 

N
54

°3
8"

20
11

 
9.51

' PO
B

 F
O

R
 

"C
 ,, 

S
T

R
E

E
T

P
A

R
C

E
L

 ·
A

 

-
-
·
·
·
-
~
 

_ 
PA

RC
EL

 
LI

ST
 

03
27

49
-0

2-
01

 
PA

R
C

EL
 

A
: 

0
.2

2
4

 A
C

.· 

03
27

56
-0

1-
01

 
PA

R
C

EL
 

8
: 

0.
23

1·
 A

C
. 

PA
RC

EL
 

c: 
0.

03
5 

A
C.

 

/ I S
T

A
T

E
 O

F
 C

AL
IF

O
R

.."
llU

A.
 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

C
A

. S
T

A
T

E
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

T
A

T
IO

N
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

D
EP

.A
RT

M
E.

.l'
ilT

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 

R
IG

H
T

O
F

W
A

Y
 

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
T

S 
D

E
E

D
 

D
D

-0
32

74
9-

02
-G

l 

FE
E

T 
0 

20
 

40
 

SO
 

DR
AW

N 
B

T
I 

D
AT

E 
ID

IS
TR

IC
TI

C
O

O
N

TY
TR

O
O

TE
I S

H
EE

T 
P

M
! 

SH
EE

T 
N

O
. 

TO
TA

L 
SH

EE
TS

 
CH

 
to

7/
31

/1
41

 
4 

I·
 A

LA
 

I 
23

8 
I 

1
3

.5
 

J 
2 

2 



0
\ > 

-N
O

TE
: 

T
he

 s
~
 o

T
 c

a
li
fa

rn
io

 e
>r

 H
:s

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 o

r 
~
 S

h
a

ll
 r

x>
T-

b
e
 r

es
pq

ns
1b

fe
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
cc

u
ra

cy
 o

r 
o
o
m
p
l
e
'
i
"
~
 O

f'
 t

:!l
gi

"i'
ai

 i
m

ag
es

 c
f'

 #
Jf

s 
m

ap
. 

C
O

U
N

TY
-O

F 
A

LA
M

ED
A

 
~ 

G
l1

Y
 

O
F

 
}-J 

A
 Y

 lij
 A

 R
 .0

 

KN
O

X 
S

T
. 

-U
N

JN
G

O
R.

F-
D

RA
.1

'.E
:n

 
Ju

u:
A

 

.. -

• ~ 
D

D
-0

32
67

0-
01

-0
1 ST

AT
E 

OF
 C

AU
FO

RN
IA

 
BU

SI
NE

SS
" 

lR
AN

SP
OR

TA
Ti

ill
l 

M
ill

 H
ou

sm
G

 A
GE

NC
Y 

DE
PA

RT
hlE

NT
 U

F 
1R

AN
SP

OR
UT

IO
N 

m
sm

IC
T 

4 
DI

RE
CT

O
R'

S 
DE

ED
 

DD
-o

32
.6

7G
-o

'l-
o1

 ·
 

NO
T 

TO
 S

CA
LE

 
PJ

A~
 

IO
R.

.N
O.

 

--
·-

·-
--
-
~
-
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
-
'
-
-
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
~
 



0
\ IJ:J
 

"
i
.
l
_
~
 

'.
 

/ 
.">

. 
'-

\
 

""
{ 

N
tH

E
: 

Tr
.e

 S
ta

re
 o

7
 C

C
Ji

"f
or

nF
a 

o
r 

ff
.s

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
;;

 .
o

r 
'!

"
 

i 
; 

ag
er

r:
Ts

 s
h

a
!f

 n
u

t b
e
 r

es
po

r:-
s1

bl
-e

 f
'o

r 
-t

he
 a

cc
ur

ac
y-

o
r 

"'-~
 ll 

\ 
. ~
 · 

=
m

pl
et

-e
ne

ss
 a

t'
 t

:!
ig

it
a

f 
!=

ge
s 

o
f'

 T
hi

s 
m

ap
. 

~'
\:
 \ 

\ 
( 

32
61

9 
) 
~
 

-..
y 

w
 

y 

-v
 

1~
 

l 
-

A
..

;.
 

¢>
 

w
·
 

-w 
"'. ,t

i 
\ 

/_ 
/ 

'©©
!Nl

®~~
·H:

irn
@i>

!I 
~ 

/1\ 
\ 

L 
/. "-.¥ 

'o
/ 
lS
A~
~O
O~
WI
T 

'o
/ 

w
 

-.w
 

v-
· It 

\ 
j 

-
-.j

;' 
~
 

'-¥
 

/ 

...v
 

~ 
./

 -.
.i..

~ 
\
\
 

DJ
? .. ~

32
67

o-
G1

-Q
1/

--
--

-_
;-

--
-~

 
-v

 
/ 

! 
\ 

( 
3

2,.. 
,.... 7 

) 
\ 

/ 
zs

.,0
20

 s
qu

ar
e 

fe
ei

" 
/ 

--v
 

w
 

-.!.
1 

. 
o:

:>
-

\ 
o

/ 
, 

...
., 

w
 

"
¥

/
 

! 
.
,
 

', 
J 

. 
/.,

 
-.v

 
: 

'¥
 

~
 

\ 
...v

 
-.v

f 
-...v

 
. 

~
 

' 
' 

' 
. 

-1
V

) 
' 

"
\ 

~\ 
~ 

-
J 

{ 
{ 

-¥
 

-<
o.
!~
'.
,_
 

...v
 
~ 

-v
 \

 
~
 /

 
w

 
1 

f 
G'o

-..
<~'

-..
 

'• 
. 

..
/ 

i 
·1 

f 
·...v

 
"<"

O 
);

~ 
' 

-.:
;y 

* 
~
 
/ 

-v.
 

·rl 
~ 

I 
I 

6?
-Q

-co
 '
,
 

,,
 

1 
1'.

'o 
f 

...v
 

.v
 

' 
,-.v

 
--v

 
-v

 
! 

.J"
 
V:

 
. 

....... 
' 

' 
• 

°-f:
 

~
 

'¥
 

'W
 

w
 

I 
A

 f
, 

' 
• 

f 
P

y 
$ 

' 
l 

i 
~
)
-

~
 

-w
 

~
 

1 
l "

 
1,

 <
 . 

~ 
"W

' 
Fb

' 
'\

 
1
~
/
 

l ~
 

~'
\/

 •
 ~
 

I 
~ 

I 
'¥

 

\ 
l 

t 
o::

 
ST

AT
E 

OF
 C

AL
IF

OR
NI

A 
M

O
TE

S
 

BU
SI

NE
SS

 
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 
' 

,..._
 

....
,_-

~ 
j...

.,,.
 -

-
....

..,n
ser

v..
.,..

 io
o 

AN
D 

HO
US

IN
G 

AG
Th

1C
'f 

f E
as

em
en

r 
DE

PA
IID

EN
T 

OF
. T

MN
SP

OR
T.A

TIO
ff 

'R
ec

or
dr

..-
.g

 I
nf

o 
In

fo
 f

o
r 

-..¥
 

DI
SI

RI
CT

 4
 

'5
26

70
: .

 9
-Z

-1
96

9 
S

er
fu

l 
· 

N
o

: 
6

9
-9

8
4

9
7

. 
D
J
R
E
C
T
O
R
~
s
 
DE

ED
 

C
oo

rd
in

at
es

 a
nd

 b
ea

ri
r-

.g
s 

-
DD

-Q
32

67
o-

-O
'l-

01
. 

e
re

 o
n 

CC
S 

MA
D 

2.
1 

Z
D

ne
 5

. 
D

is
t-

cn
ce

s 
an

d
 ~
i
n
g
 

~
 

C
t'"

e 
g

r!
d

 d
i
.
s
f
"
~
 

N
i-

V
 

ll
 

~ 
M

U
!i"

Ip
-ly

 b
y

 :
t .

00
00

7'
ST

 -w
 

. , 
Cn

r,C
K 

B
.:

 M
AL

 . 
AL

E:
 1

 =
 w

 
ot

na
in

 g
ro

un
d 
c
r
~
e
e
s
-

6f
i 

CO
O 

RO
UT

E 
P.

M
r 

DR
.N

Ow
 

A
H

 d
IS

T
<l

n¢
eS

 a
r-

e 
m

 f
ee

+
 

\ 
...V

 
un

!e
ss

 Q
fb

en
ri

se
 l

lC>
"f'

tld
~ 

· 
j 

:5
0-

00
 

1:
20

 
23

8 
13

w 1
X 

2 
o

f 
2 



~
 

·
.
 ' (N

O
 S

C
AL

E)
 

,.._
 . 

~
 

~
 

= 
-.

:i 
I~

 
> 

I et
:: 

M
AR

IN
 C

OU
NT

Y 
C

I'f
Y 

OF
 _

SA
N 

RA
FA

EL
 

.D
D

-0
29

33
1-

01
-0

1 

. 
S

TA
lE

 O
F"

 C
AL

IF
O

RN
IA

 
-

Bi
.JS

IN
ES

S,
 1R

AN
SP

O\
n"

A1
10

N 
AN

D 
HO

US
IN

G 
AG

EN
CY

 
D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
T

A
11

0N
 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
4 

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
 ·s

 D
E

E
D

· 
D

D
-0

29
33

1-
01

-0
1 

· 
DR

AW
N 

BY
: 

A
Z 

jD
A"

TE
= 

04
/2

01
0 

CH
EC

K 
BY

: 
8-

Q
. 

N
O

 S
C

A
LE

 
CO

. 
I 

R
lE

. 
I 

P.
M

. 
i 

DR
.N

O
. 

M
R

N
I 1

01
 

I 
10

.5
1 

1 
O

F 
2 



-..
..)

 co
 

CO
OR

OI
NA

"T
ES

, 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S 
AN

O 
D

IS
TA

N
CE

S 
SH

OW
N 

AR
E 

ON
 

T
H

E
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 C
O

O
RD

IN
A

TE
: 

SY
ST

EM
 O

F 
1!

!Z
7,

 
ZO

N
E 

3
. 

M
U

LT
IP

LY
 

D
IS

TA
N

C"
"-

S 
SH

OW
N 

BY
 

1.
0C

O
O

S0
7 

TO
.O

B
TA

IN
 

G
R

O
U

N
D

-L
EV

EL
 D

 !S
TA

N
C

E
S

. 

:D
 - () m
 

CJ
 

::D
 - < m
 

z t.>
I c»
 

P.
o.s

 .. 
FO

R 
pA

Rc
EJ

... 
I 

C
IT

Y
 

O
F 

SA
N

 
RA

FA
EL

 

21
 ~
6
2
0
 

SO
. 

FT
. 

0 .t»
. 

.i-
. ~
 

I 
S

T
A

T
E

 
R

O
U

T
E

 
10

1 
~
 -:;o 

l'
-

~
 

~
 

N
 

N
 I a::
 

LE
G

E
N

D
 

AC
CE

SS
 

PR
OH

IB
IT

ED
 

P.O
.C

. 
P.

O
.B

. 

I 
1 

I 
l 

I 
!·

I 
1 

1 
I
f
 
r 

PO
IN

T 
OF

 C
OM

M
EN

CE
M

EN
T 

PO
IN

T 
OF

 B
EG

lN
NJ

NG
 

· 

SC
AL

E 
IN

 
FE

E
T 

-
-

-
-
-
-
-

0 
50

 
10

0 
SC

A
LE

: 1
'1

=5
0'

 
15

0 

-
ST

l.l
E 

CF
 C

AL
lF

OR
NI

A 
SD

SD
IE

SS
, '

lR
AN

S!
'O

Rm
lO

N 
Nl

D 
80

0S
JB

G 
AG

elC
Y'

 
EI

E'
A

llT
llE

!I
T 

O
F 

TI
IA

llS
PO

llT
A

TI
O

H
 

D
JS

ra
IC

T 
4 

D
IR

EC
TO

R
 1
S

 D
EE

D
 

.D
D

-0
29

33
1-

01
-0

1 
D

R.
 B

Y:
 A

.Z
. 

JJ
A

lE
: 

04
/1

0 
C

KD
. 

S
Y

: 
B

.Q
. S

C
AL

E:
1 

.. :
5D

' 
co

. 
R

lE
. 

P
.U

. 
D

R.
 N

o.
 

M
R

N
!1

01
 l1

0.
5[

2 
O

F 
2 



0
0

 > 

C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 S
A

N
T

A
 C

L
A

R
A

 
N

O
TE

: 
Th

e 
S

t-a
-te

 o
-f

 C
a

li
fo

rn
ia

 o
r 

ir
s
 o

-f
-f

ic
e

rs
 o

r 
a

g
e

n
rs

 s
h

a
ll
 n

o
r 

b
e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 -

fo
r 

-t
he

 a
cc

u
ra

cy
 o

r 
co

m
pl

er
en

es
s 

o-
f 

d
ig

if
u

l 
im

ag
es

 o
-f

 -
th

is
 m

ap
. 

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
S

A
N

 J
O

SE
 

._
 

\,
: 

BA
Y 

-
{ 

S
H

n
rk

 ,r
-...

. _
 

CE
G

EN
D

 
1.

.1
..1

.U
ll

J.
U

 A
cc

es
s 

Pr
oh

ib
i-

te
d 

o 
D

im
en

si
on

 ?
oi

n-
t 

P.
O

.B
. 

Po
in

-t
 o

f_
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 
P

/L
 

P
ro

pe
rt

y 
L

in
e 

R
/W

 
R

ig
h-

t 
o

f 
W

ay
 

SF
 

S
qu

ar
e 

Fo
o-

t 
~
 T

i-
tie

 -
to

 S
-t

at
e 

C
oo

rd
in

ai
"e

s 
an

d 
be

ar
in

gs
 

ar
e 

on
 c

cs
 1

92
7 

Zo
ne

 3
. 

D
is

-t
an

ce
s 

an
d 

s-
ta

i"
io

ni
ng

 
ar

e 
gr

id
 d

is
ta

nc
es

. 
D

iv
id

e 
by

 1
.0

00
04

86
 T

O 
ob

-ta
in

 g
ro

un
d 

di
s-

ta
nc

es
. 

Al
 I 

di
st

an
ce

s 
ar

e 
in

 f
ee

-t
 

un
le

ss
 o

-t
he

rw
is

e 
no

-te
d.

 

D
R

A
F

T
E

D
-B

Y
 

D
A

T
E

 
JV

B 
20

16
-0

9-
13

 

=
A

c
c
e
s
s
 P

ro
hl

br
te

d 
-t

J,
4.

.r
.u

.z
..,

.u
.u

. 
A

cc
es

s 
SU

pe
rs

ec
fe

d 
-
-
-

Ex
ls

i-
Tn

g 
R

/t
l' 

S
up

er
se

de
d 

• 
A

cc
es

s 
O

pe
ni

ng
 (

P
ri

va
te

) 
(R

) 
In

dT
C

<r
te

s 
R

ad
ia

l 
B

eo
ri

pg
 

e 
In

d
lc

a
7

e
s 

F
ou

nd
 M

on
um

en
t 

as
 n

ot
ed

 
o 

In
d

lc
a

7
e

s 
ca

1e
u1

at
ec

1 
po

ir
rt

. 
(D

oe
s 

no
t-

im
pl

y 
m

on
um

en
t 

S<
rt

) 
c::

::::
:> 

TT
-t

ie
 -

to
 S

-t
at

e 
c::

::=
=J

-
R

eq
ui

re
d 

fo
r 

0-
th

er
s 

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 I 
CO

U
N

TY
 I 

R
O

U
TE

 
4 

I 
SC

L 
I 

10
1 

ST
A

TE
. O

F 
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
A

T
E

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

 
D

E
PA

R
T

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 

R
IG

H
T

 O
F

 W
A

Y
 

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
'S

 D
EE

D
 

D
D

-0
00

15
5-

01
-0

1 
SC

A
LE

: 
1"

 =
 

30
00

' 
-
-

I 

FE
ET

 -
0 

15
00

 
-

30
00

 
60

00
 

S
H

E
E

T 
PM

 
SH

E
E

T
-N

b.
-

I T
O

TA
L 
S
H
E
E
T
~
 

3
5

.7
 

1 
I 

2 



0
0

 
to

 

-
R"
'1
49
.9
9'
~ 

/'
.'

. 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 O

F 
S

A
N

T
A

 C
L

A
R

A
 
I 

'.!?
.§'

 
=~

:~
g'

.~
r 
_ 
~
 

s 
,..

--
, 

C
IT

Y
 O

F 
S
~
 J

O
SE

 
"-

~.
/ 

I 
2

2
 

(_
~)
 

L.
E'.

ND
RU

M
 

• 
• 

Cl3
") 

' 

D
E

T
A

IL
 

R
=

14
5.

00
' 

.6
..=

7°
23

'4
411

 

L
=

18
.7

2'
 

S2
9°

 5
5'

58
11
E 

1 
.1

2
' 

/ 

4 

S
55

° 4
7'

05
"E

 
,
- 1-

, 
I·

 2
6.

 9
3

' 
'-

,I
 

-
-
/
 

2 

-+
--

-

B
LO

C
.K

l4
 

3 
~
 

~\
~"

"f
la

i ,-
-

(\
 

"-
~)
 

24
 

,-
7,

 
'-

.I
 

00
01

55
-0

1-
01

 23
 

's
-s

' 
1.-
_

_
 / 

TR
AC

T 
w

 
CJ

 
Q

 -.
 

a:
w

 
t-

>
 

a:
< 

0 

BL
OC

.I<
 

J J
 

--
, 

(J_
 3

/ 

:c
 

a>
 
~
 

,-
R

/W
 1

,_ 1
 

S2
9o

 5
6'

02
"E

 1
 8

3
.0

1
' 

2 
S

60
° 

04
 '0

2"
W

 
7

5
.8

0
' 

. 
(§

53
) 

0
0

0
1

5
5

-0
1

-0
2

 
R

=
14

5.
00

' 
.6

..=
20

° 4
5'

59
" 

L
=

52
.5

5'
 

< a: < ..
I 0 

. w
 

0 
<

>
 

O
N

 
1-

< 
~
 
. 

z 
• 

L
()

 
+ 

O
L

D
 

< 
Cf

) 

'
1
"
·
~
 

·-
[ 

[ 
,,,, 

x w
 

a:
: a

:: 

N
O

TE
: 

Th
e 

S
ta

te
 O

T 
D

:I
/i

fo
rn

ia
 o

r 
i-

ts
 

o
i'T

ic
e

rs
 o

r 
a

g
e

rr
ts

 s
n

a
il
 

n
o

t 
b

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

-t
he

 a
=

u
ra

c
y
 o

r 
co

m
p/

tz
te

ne
ss

 o
f'

 d
ig

i-
ta

l 
im

ag
es

 o
f'

 -
th

is
 m

ap
. 

-
\
~
 

~'5
\ 

\Ii.r
.::. 

.5'
o 

'\ 
. 

-
~'

\ 
\
~
,
 

. 
~'
\ 
\
~
 

;9
~ 

\
~
 

~
 .

... 
--~

'..
../

:::
__ _

_ _
 

. 
--

-7
'{

_
_

 _
_

_
 ~
 

. 

D
ET

A
IL

 
uA

" 

LE
GE

ND
 

U
J.

.U
..

U
.l

.l
l 
A

=
es

s 
P

ro
hi

b i
Te

d 
o 

D
im

en
si

on
 P

oi
n:

t 
P

.0
.8

. 
Po

in
+ 

or
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

 
P

/L
 

P
ro

p
er

ty
 L

in
e 

R/
W

 
Ri

gh
i" 

o
f 

W
ay

 
SF

 
Sq

ua
re

 F
oa

t 
~
 T

iT
le

 T
O

 S
i"c

rte
 

N
O

TE
S 

C
oo

rd
in

at
es

 a
nd

 b
ea

ri
ng

s 
ar

e 
on

 C
CS

 1
92

7 
Zo

ne
 3

. 
D

is
ta

nc
es

 a
nd

 S
Ta

+i
on

in
g 

ar
e 

gr
id

 d
i5

T
an

ce
s.

 
D

iv
id

e 
by

 1
.0

00
04

86
 T

O 
ob

T
ai

n-
gr

ou
nd

 d
i5

T
an

ce
s.

 
A

l I
 

di
5T

an
ce

s 
ar

e 
in

 f
ee

T
 

un
le

ss
 o

T
he

rw
is

e 
no

Te
d.

 

D
R

A
.F

IE
D

 
BY

 
• 

-I 
D

A
TE

 
JV

B
 

12
01

6-
09

-1
3 

P
.
o
.
s
.
-
~
 

D
D

-0
0

0
1

5
5

-0
1

-0
1

 
9,

25
1 

SF
 

S
. 

30
T

H
 S

T
R

E
E

T
 

(F
o

rm
e

rl
y
 

"F
IE

LD
 

A
V

E
N

U
E

")
 

LE
GE

ND
 

= 
A

ec
es

s 
Pr

oh
ib

l-
te

c!
 

->
U

..
u

L
I.

 ..
..

..
 A

cc
eS

S
 S

U
pe

rs
ed

ed
 

-
-
-

E
xl

si
-i

ng
 R

A
 S

up
er

se
de

d 
• 

A
cc

es
s 

O
pe

ni
ng

 (
P

ri
va

te
) 

(R
) 

In
d

ic
at

e$
 R

od
lo

l 
B

ea
rl

ng
 

e 
In

di
ca

te
s 

F
ou

nd
 Y

on
um

en
i" 

0 
a

s 
no

te
d 

In
di

ca
te

s 
co

!C
U

[a
te

d
 

po
lr

rt
. 

{D
oe

s 
n

o
t 

im
pl

y 

ST
A

TE
 O

F 
C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 
C

A
L

IF
O

R
N

IA
 S

T
A

T
E

 T
R
A
i
~
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 A

G
EN

C
Y

 
D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 
R

IG
H

T
 O

F
 W

A
Y

 
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

'S
 D

E
E

D
 

D
D

-0
00

15
5-

01
-0

1 

m
on

um
en

t-
s
e

t)
 

I 
S

C
A

LE
: 

1 a
 
= 

5
0

' 
~
 

T
IT

ie
 T

O 
ST

oT
e 

. 
c:

:::
::J

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
-f

o
r 

o
th

e
rs

 
FE

E
T 

o 
25

 
50

 
10

0 
D

I-S
TR

IC
T 

I C
O

U
N

TY
 l 

R
O

U
TE

 I
 S

H
E

E
T 

PM
 

I.
 S

H
E

E
T 

N
O

. 
I T

O
TA

L 
S

H
E

E
TS

 
4 

I 
S

C
L 

I 
10

1 
I 

3
5

. 7
 

I 
2 

I 
2 



lll 

'Lit 
Q,' 

a ; 

llr.i 
...:i 
.·:::] 
·~ .. ~ 
0 l:Q 
e-;i 

··~ 

Q 
LLI 

'~ LLI 
Q i5 .. 

1~1 0 
~1 ... ,g ... · tc 
·.~. Ill. 0 ~~I· I-.lii.:s··\f (.) 

~·~· w g a: -Q 

,.. 
m2 .~ 0 

>< I 

w ,.. 
a 0 0 

·~. Q ·.:ii I 
:~ z ·CV) '·It 

: .... : ~ 
.~ 

0.. 0 
a ~ <( ,... 

:I w 
i· Q .~ 
,.! 

~:r :a 
.d 

9A 



\0
 

to
 

~
~
 

~
 

'o
C

 

~
 

~
 .... "' ~ .... ..,, 

'I 
i 

A
::7

0f
J 

SO
. F

T<
 

ll ll
 

(D
i.D

·. E 
11

)7
48

-:Q
f-O

i) 
il t

t 
I 

N
 
ae

·o
e-

~o
-

IY
 

46
,SS

OJ
 ilf 

.. 
.. . 

. 
> 

.• ..
 

......_ 

. '
t·

~·
NC

; 
11 

/.
 

. 
·. 

~ 
. 

·!i 
F 

·.
··

. 
1··

 
.T

I 
N

 ·s
a·

.os
'SO

" w
 . 

l11 
\1

~ 
·. 

. -
.. 

· 
ZB

.54
5 

Pl 
. \i-

..._
 

SE
E 
DU

~_
,/

 
. 

.. 
-

·.·
 ~
 

~\
 

--
-~
--
: 

N
 6

1 
06

'5
1'

" 
W

 1
2.

.7
<1

6 
'/t_ 

p
-
1

 
N

.1
2·

30
·4

2"
 ll

' 
21

.38
3 

[
I
 " 1 

.f
l~
l 

. 
. 

. .
 

'/
 J 

! \
:
' 

. P
RE

VI
OO

S 
ST

AT
E 

R
I!

\' 
· 

~
5
L
T
 

;:
-~

~~
=E

_~
~~

1:
3~

29
.5

~.
 r$:

.__
L_~

=~:
L::

="c
,.r

:::
:::

t._
==:

~ 
-
-
'
-
-
-
-
~
-

. 
. 

•w
 

•
•
•
 -·u

 " 
12

4£
03

5 
·-

-
s T

A
.T

E
 

Jl
()

U
T

E
 

..;
---

---
---

---
---

---
---

-
,,,

,..
,. 

I 
N

i"
Sr

IO
"E

 
,, 

,, 
l--

--
-,

 
KJ

.5
50

 .
~.
 

__
_. 

/'N
 ,.

 5J'
1Q

" £j
 < 

/ 
7.

00
0 
~
 

S 
t"

S
I'l

!J
• W

 
7
~
 

~
 

1-
' 

(
/l

i1
t
1

il
il

1
ii

1
1

li
r
1

 t
il

 t
~f

rt
}J

1!
1 
·
1
~
 

I
~
'
 

"'-
s 8

8~
08
'5
ir
E.
 ~
 

J 
N

 8
8 "

08
'5

0"
 

S 
1"

 51
'10

" 
IV

 
l 

6J
63

 
I 

K
l.5

50
 

H
IE

A
 =

 70
0 

SO
. F

T.
 

\ 
\il_

 
D

E
 1

07
43

-0
1-

01
 

1 

'\. 
't.l. 

-1
 

//
 

'-
1\ \

 J 
fA

CI
FI

C 
BE

LL
 !

l1
7L

IT
'f 

EA
.S

£M
e;

T 
./

 
'
,
 

I 
\t

-
35

61
0.

H
.1

2;
44

 
8

/2
fi

/9
T

 
/"

' 
" 

1 
"\.

. 
. 

,,;;
. ·

 
D

E
TA

IL
 

....
....

.. _
 
~
 

Pf
iE

VI
O

Q
SS

TA
JE

.R
/W

 
. 
_

,"
"'

 
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

 .,-
LE

GE
ND

 

1 

-
' ~
 

~
 

0 "" "- "- ""' 

-
!!E

lR
lll

CS
 A

J!ll
 E

AH
!;E

S-
oW

; O
K 

nl
£ 

CW
FQ

RN
IA

 t
O

O
Rl

l!ll
AT

I<
 S

'tS
;:E

l&
 O

f :l
!l8

3 
lE

PO
CR

 m
i.:

is
;. 

zC
llE

" ~
. 

~ 
i:!l

ST
AN

CE
S 

m
J 

ST
AT

IC
NJ

"'6
 A

RE
 S

lm
l D

IS
TA

Nf
:E

S;
; 

Ja
l(.

TI
P(

y 
SY

 L
O

O
ll0

64
95

 T
O

 C
llf

tA
IK

 G
R

O
IJ

lll
) 
~
 

:;: 
JU

 llE
AS

IJ
R

El
lE

liT
S 

AR
E 

!Ii
 I

ET
£R

S,
 J.

H.
E;

SS
 .. C

lT
ilE

l\ll
lS

E 
S

H
ll9

N
. 

.Q
 

FO
UN

D 
l"

 P
IP

E 
W

/C
AL

TH
AN

S 
PL

AS
TI

C 
PL

UG
 S

TA
M

PE
D 
~
.
 0

01
" 

'< 
ro

 ~
 ll

E1
ER

S.
 T

O 
ti.

s..
S!

m
v£

y 
Fi:

:ET
 ii

ilt
.T

IP
lT

 "
IJl

5T
A>

li:E
S 

S'
r 

39
37

11
2C

O 

SH
M

B6
,3

 
S
T
A
~
 ll

!G
HW

AY
 Y

AP
 B

OO
K 

6.
 P

AG
E 

3 
O

F 
r.iO

NT
ER

EY
 C

!L
ilt

to
R

D
S

 

ti:W
..iJ

 
AC

CE
S$

 ff
lQ

W
EI

TE
D 

RA
NP

HD
 .

s.o
i,.s

A 
DE

: 
s.A

N 
C

AY
rtA

N
6 

. ..+.
 -
~
 

~
r
-
~
 

45
4.r

i2S
 

I~ x 0 ;a:
 

"- c;
. 

·S
TA

TE
 "O

F'. 
~
~
!
A
 

C
4E

.lf
<l

$!
-"

· s
-'.L

Al
E 
~
A
T
I
O
N
 .A

G
El

m
'r 

[
$
'
~
O
F
 ~
A
T
J
.
O
f
i
 

D
T

T
T

I 

D
IR

E
C

T
O

R
.$

 
DE

ED
 

D
E

 
M

AP
 

10
74

3-
-0

1-
01

 
SC

AL
E 

FE
E.

t. 
ii -

s11
-:-

io
o 
~
 
-

-30
0 

Dl
ST

-l 
i:O

uit
TY

 1
 ~
·
·
 I

 
PO

ST
 

ll
tL

E
 

l
~
l
 

0
$

 J
 

@
 

I 
1.

 
I 

~
 io

o.o
 

1 
z 

-
·-

·-
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--





















State of California  
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency        

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5c.(6) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: John Hoole, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Local Assistance 

Subject: ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR A LOCALLY ADMINISTERED STIP PROJECT OFF 
THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION FP-16-51, AMENDING RESOLUTION FP-15-36 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an amendment to 
Resolution FP-15-36 for the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Inland Rail Trail 
Phases – IIA, IIB, IIIA, IIIB project (PPNO 7421W) in San Diego County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve an amendment to Resolution FP-15-36 for the STIP Inland Rail Trail Phases – IIA, IIB, 
IIIA, IIIB project (PPNO 7421W) in San Diego County to update the project locations. 

BACKGROUND: 

At the March 2016 Commission meeting, the Inland Rail Trail Phases project came forward for an 
allocation, however, due to a lack of STIP funding, it was placed on the Delivered List. 

At the May 2016 Commission meeting, the Commission approved the Inland Rail Trail Phases 
project for an allocation of $18,437,000.  However, at the time the allocation was approved, the 
vote box was incorrect and only included three of the four locations of the project.  

Therefore, an amendment is needed to revise the project locations to add the fourth location of the 
project.  The required change, listed above, is reflected in strikethrough and bold in the attached 
book attachment. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that Resolution FP-15-36, approved in May 2016, is hereby amended to include the 
addition of the fourth location for the STIP Inland Rail Trail Phases – IIA, IIB, IIIA, IIIB project 
(PPNO 7421W) in San Diego County, in accordance with the attached revised attachment. 

Attachment 

Tab 61



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5c.(6) Allocation Amendment - Locally Administered STIP Projects Off the State
Highway System

Resolution FP-16-51
Amending Resolution FP-15-36

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Inland Rail Trail Phases -  IIA, IIB, IIIA, IIIB. In the City
of Vista, County of San Diego and City of San Marcos
along the Sprinter Rail alignment from Melrose Drive to
N. Pacific Street. Construct Class 1 Bike Path.
In the City of Oceanside, City of Vista, County of
San Diego, and City of San Marcos, mostly along
the Sprinter rail alignment from North Melrose
Drive to North Pacific Street to construct a Class 1
Bike Path.

(CEQA - MND, 9/26/2014.)
(NEPA - CE, 8/5/2013)

Right of Way Certification - 1/25/2016 

(Contribution from other sources: $4,694,000.)

Outcome/Output: Provide a safe and scenic route in
north San Diego County with connections to other
inner-city bike routes, Regional Class 1 Bike Paths,
transit stations for extension of commute trips, a variety
of businesses, residential communities, schools and
recreational destinations within the proposed
alignment. The use of this proposed project will attract
both experienced and less experienced cyclists. 

Amend Resolution FP-15-36 to revise project
location.  There is no change to the initial
allocation of $18,437,000.

11-7421W
RIP/14-15
CONST

$18,437,000
1100020479

S

2015-16
101-0042 $2,115,000

SHA
101-0890 $16,322,000

FTF
20.30.600.620

$18,437,000

SANDAG
SANDAG

11-San Diego

1

Page 1



State of California  
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability”

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.9a. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Kyle Gradinger, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Rail and  
Mass Transportation 

Subject: TECHNICAL CORRECTION TO PREVIOUSLY APPROVED RESOLUTIONS 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve technical corrections to 
the program codes of 17 previously approved projects, in the Transit and Intercity Rail Capital 
Program? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve technical 
corrections to the program codes of 17 previously approved projects, in the Transit and Intercity Rail 
Capital Program. 

The Commission approved the projects listed in Table 1, with a program code of “30.10.070.000” 
which is typically used for projects identified as locally administered.   

However, these projects have recently been deemed to be rail capital funded projects with funding 
coming from the Public Transportation Account and therefore, the appropriate programming code 
should be “30.20.301.100”.  This change to the program code for these specific projects is also 
appropriate as it applies to non-greenhouse gas reduction funded projects; which these projects are. 

The Commission also approved the projects listed in Table 2, with a program code of 
“30.10.070.328” which are typically used for projects identified as locally administered.   

However, these projects have recently been deemed to be rail capital funded projects with funding 
coming from the Public Transportation Account and therefore, the appropriate programming code 
should be “30.20.301.100”.  This change to the program code for these specific projects is also 
appropriate as it applies to non-greenhouse gas reduction funded projects; which these projects are. 

The change to the programming code is reflected in strikethrough and bold in each of the vote boxes 
for these projects listed in the tables on the next pages, and in the following attachments. 

There are no changes to the Book Item Memorandums for any of these projects. 

Tab 62



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
  

Reference No.:  2.9a. 
June 28-19, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 “Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

Table 1 

Revise Programming Code from 30.10.070.000 to 30.20.301.100 

Originally 
Approved Resolution PPNO Project 

October 2015 TIRCP-1516-02 CP005 Regional Transit Interconnectivity & Environmental Sustainability 
December 2015 TIRCP-1516-03 CP006 SMFTA Light Rail Vehicle Fleet Expansion 

March 2016 TIRCP-1516-05 CP010 SMART Rail Car Capacity Project 
March 2016 TIRCP-1516-06 CP002 Purchase Nine Fuel Efficient, Tier IV EMD Locomotives 
May 2016 TIRCP-1516-07 CP012 Capitol Corridor Travel Time Reduction Project 
May 2016 TIRCP-1516-08 CP013 Monterey Bay Operations and Maintenance Facility/Salinas Transit 

Service Project 
October 2016 TIRCP-1617-01 CP008 San Diego Metropolitan Transit System Trolley Capacity 

Improvements 
October 2016 TIRCP-1617-01 CP017 OC Street and OCTA System-Wide Mobile Ticketing 
October 2016 TIRCP-1617-02 CP015 Willowbrook/Rosa Parks Station and Blue Line Light Rail 

Operational Improvements Project 
December 2016 TIRCP-1617-03 CP016 Metropolitan Rapid Transit and Rail Connectivity Project 

January 2017 TIRCP-1617-05 CP020 Metro Red Line and Purple Line Core Capacity Improvements 
January 2017 TIRCP-1617-05 CP019 SunLine Component – Southern California Zero Emission Regional 

Consortium 
January 2017 TIRCP-1617-05 CP018 AVTA Component – Southern California Zero Emission Regional 

Consortium 
March 2017 TIRCP-1617-08 CP021 Elvira to Morena Double Track 
March 2017 TIRCP-1617-08 CP023 Increased Rail Service to Roseville, Service Optimization and 

Standby Power Investment 

 
 
 

Table 2 
 

Revise Programming Code from 30.20.301.328 to 30.20.301.100 
 

Originally 
Approved Resolution PPNO Project 

May 2017 TIRCP-1617-09 CP023 Increased Rail Service to Roseville, Service Optimization and 
Standby Power Investment 

May 2017 TIRCP-1617-09 CP006 Light Rail Modernization and Expansion Program 

 
 
 
Attachment  



CTC Financial Vote List 

2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters 

Project# 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA!CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

2.6g. Transit and Intercity Rail Capltal Program Project 

1 
$24,403,000 

Antelope Valley 
Transportation 

Authority (A VT A) 
LACMJA 

07-Los Angeles 

2 
$2,320,000 

Orange County 
Transportation 

Authority (OCTA) 
QQI8 

12-0range 

Regional Transit Interconnectivity & Environmental 
Sustainability. Purchase 13 60-foot battery electric 
articulated buses and 16 45-foot battery electric buses 
for bus rapid transit route and two long-distance 
commuter routes . 

(CEQA- NOE, 9/16/2015.) 

A technical correction was approved at the May 
2016 meeting to revise the Budget Item and Fund 
Type for this project from "302-0042R/SHA" to 
"301-0046R/PTA". 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CTC meeting. 

Outcome/Output: Will result in increased ridership and 
reduce greenhouse gas emissions. 

CONTINGENT UPON APPROVAL OF THE 
EXECUTEQ AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA 
STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY. 

Bravo I Route 560 Rapid Buses. Purchase of five 40' 
compressed natural gas buses to launch second rapid 
bus route linking the Santa Ana Regional 
Transportation Center to Metrolink and Amtrak 
services. 

(CEQA- NOE, 08/28/2015.) 

Outcome/Output: increase ridership, increase mode 
sharing and reduce greenhouse gas emissions while 
serving disadvantaged communities. 

Page 1 

October 21-22, 2015 

(TECHNICALLY CORRECTED 612812017) 
Project #1 only 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

07-CP005 
GGRF/15-16 

CONST 
$24,403,000 
0016000048 

s 
T343GA 

12-CP004 
GGRF/15-16 

CONST 
$2,320,000 

0016000041 
s 

T342GA 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

Resolution TIRCP-1516-02 

2015-16 
301-0046R 

PTA 
39.19.9i'9 .999 
30.20.301!100 

2014-15 
101-3228 

GGRF 
30.10.070.000 

$24,403,000 

$2,320,000 



Page 1 

CTC Financial Vote List 
2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters 

Project# 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

2.6g. Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Project 

1 
$41 ,181 ,000 

San Francisco 
Municipal 

Transportation Agency 
MK 

04-San Francisco 

2 
$1 ,675,000 

Los Angeles-San 
Diego-San Luis 

Obispo Rail Corridor 
Agency 

VAR 
VAR-Various 

SFMTA Light Rail Vehicle Fleet Expansion. 
Purchase 8 zero emission light rail vehicles for fleet 
expansion. 

(CEQA - SE, 9/25/2015.) 

A technical correction was approved at the May 
2016 meeting to revise the Budget Item and Fund 
Type for this project from "302-0042R/SHA" to 
"301-0046R/PTA". 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CTC meeting. 

Outcome/Oytput: Increase ridership, reduce 
greenhouse gas emissions and integration with local , 
regional and state transit systems. 

ALLOCATION IS CONTINGENT UPON APPROVAL 
OF A BUDGET REVISION BY THE DEPARTMENT 
OF FINANCE. 

LOSSAN Pacific Surfllner Transit Transfer 
Program. One year demonstration program that will 
allow Pacific Sur11iner intercity rail passengers to 
transfer to 12 connecting local transit service providers 
at 27 stations along the LOSSAN rail corridor. 

(CEQA- CE, 10/22/2015.) 

Oytcome/Oytpyt" Reduces vehicle miles traveled and 
greenhouse gas emissions by providing seamless 
transfers between intercity rail service and connecting 
transit systems. 

December 9-10, 2015 

(TECHNICALLY CORRECTED 0612812017) 
Project #1 only 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

04-CP006 
TIRCP/2015-16 

CONST 
$41, 181,000 38.18.878.888 
0016000121 

s 
R344GA 

VAR-CP007 
TIRCP/2015-16 

CONST 
$1,675,000 
0016000119 

s 
R345GA 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code

Amount by 
Fund Type  

Resolution TIRCP-151.6-03 

2015-16 
301-00468 

PTA 

30.20.301.100 

2014-15 
101-3228 

GGRF 
30.10.070.000 

$41,181,000 

$1 ,675,000 



Page 1 

CTC Financial Vote List 
2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

2.&g.(1) Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects 

1 
$6,841,000 

San Joaquin Regional 
Transit District 
~ 

10-San Joaquin 

2 
$11,000,000 

Sonoma-Marin Area 
Rail Transit District 

ME 
VAR-Various 

Bus Rapid Transit Expansion - MLK and Crosstown 
Miner Corridors. Construction of high-frequency, 
limited-stop Bus Rapid Transit services in two new 
corridors. Includes the purchase of 12 new diesel-
hybrid buses. 

(CEQA - CE, 1/25/2016.) 

Outcome!Output: Increase ridership, reduce 
greenhouse gas emissions, improve safety, and 
integrate with local, regional, and state transit systems. 

SMART Rail Car Capacity Project. Purchase of four 
rail cars , two "A"cars and two "B" cars, for insertion to 
SMART's two-car Diesel Multiple Unit fleet for the 70 
mile commuter rail project between Larkspur in Marin 
County and Cloverdale in Sonoma County. 

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under 
Resolution E-09-56; July 2009.) 

The original project scope included the purchase of 
three "C" cars. No additional costs are associated with 
the increased scope from the 3 to 4 cars. The four cars 
will allow for additional capacity; therefore, it is an 
improvement over the original project scope. 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CTC meeting. 

OutcomefOytput: Increase ridership, reduce 
greenhouse gas emissions, improve safety, and 
integrate with local and regional systems. 

March 16-17, 2016 

(TECHNICALLY CORRECTED 612812017) 
Project #2 only 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv.Phase 

10-CP011 
TIRCP/2015-16 

CONST 
$6,841,000 

0016000238 
s 

T348GA 

VAR-CP010 
TIRCP/2015-16 

CONST 
$11 ,000,000 
0016000237 

s 
R347GA 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

Resolutlon TIRCP-1516-05 

2014-15 
101-3228 

GGRF 
30.10.070.000 

2015-16 
301-0046R 

PTA 
se.1 e.ere.eee 
30.20.301.100 

$6,841,000 

$11,000,000 



CTC Financial Vote List 

2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters 

Project# 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RIPA/CIC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

March 16-17, 2016 

(TECHNICALLY CORRECTED 612812017) 

PPNO 
ProgramNear 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv.Phase 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.6g.(2) Allocation Amendment • Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Project 
Resolutlon TIRCP-1516-06, 

Amending Resolution TIRCP-1516-01 

$41, 161 ,999 
$41,181,000 

Southern California 
Regional Rail Authority 

LACMTA 
07-Los Angeles 

Purchase Nine Fuel Efficient, Tier IV EMO 
Locomotives. Repli!tee seuc11 ancl pb1cl1ase h1Jo 
e:clditio11al loco111otives to ii 1c1 ease se1 vice 011 the 
A11telope 'talley a11d Venture line. Purchase nine 
locomotives that contribute to the purchase of 20 
locomotives that complete Metrolink's locomotive 
replacement program and expand service with three 
locomotives. 

(CEQA - CE, 15260.) 

A technical correction was approved at the May 
2016 Meeting to revise the Budget Item and Fund
Type for this project from "302-0042R/SHA" to 
"301-0046R/PTA". 

 

March 2016-The California State Transportation 
Agency concurs with this revision to the project 
description. There is no change to the overall 
allocation. 

(Change to Program Code made via the Change List 
for the August 2015 CIC Meeting.) 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CIC meeting. 

Outcome/Output: Increase ridership and reduces GHG 
emissions, in addition to benefiting disadvantaged 
communities throughout the service area. 

CONTINGENT ON APPROVED EXECUTIVE 
AGREEMENT WITH CALIFORNIA STATE 
TBANSPORTA TION AGENCY. 

Page 1 

07-CP002 
TIRCP/ 
CONST 

$41, 181,000 
0016000009 

s 
R341GA 

2015-16 
301-0046R 

PTA 
98.19.8'i'8.B88 
30.20.301.100 

$41, 181 ,888 
$41, 181,000 



CTC Financial Vote List May 18-19, 2016 

2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters (TECHNICALLY CORRECTED 612812017) 

Project# 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv.Phase 

2.6f.(1) Multi-Funded- Proposition 1A (HSPTB - Intercity) and Transit & Intercity Rail 
Capital Program Projects 

1 
$14,800,000 

Capital Corridor Joint 
Powers Authority 

-Various 

Capitol Corridor Travel Time Reduction Project. 
Track and curve improvements between San Jose and 
Martinez that will result in faster journeys and ridership 
increases benefiting passengers using the San Jose 
Diridon, Santa Clara-University, and Great America 
stations. 

(CEQA- CE, 3/28/2016.) 

HSR Project Information - PPNO CP012 
EA RA69H1 , Project ID 0016000278. 

TIRCP Project Information - PPNO CP012 
EA R350GA, Project ID 0016000276. 

Concurrent Programming Amendment under 
Resolution HST1A-P-1516-02; May 2016. 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.1 OD" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CTC meeting. 

Outcome/Oytput: Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, reduced travel times, and 
improved connections with local, regional, and state 
transit systems. 

Page 1 

-CP012 
Prop 1A/15-16 

CONST 
$10,180,000 

TIRCP/15-16 
CONST 

$4,620,000 

s 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

Resolution HST1A-A·1516-01 
Resolution TIRCP-1516-07 

2012-13 
304-6043 
HSPTBF 

30.20.100.000 
2015-16 

301-0046R 
PTA 

39.19.9i'9.999 
30.20.301.100 

$10,180,000 

$4,620,000 



CTC Financial Vote List 
2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters 

Project# 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

2.69. Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects 

1 
$10,000,000 

Monterey-Salinas 
Transit 
~ 

05-Monterey 

2 
$200,000 

San Joaquin Regional 
Rail Commission 
~ 

10-San Joaquin 

Monterey Bay Operations and Maintenance 
Facility/Salinas Transit Service Project. Renovation 
and expansion of the 37-year old Monterey 
maintenance and operations facility. 

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under 
Resolution E-16-08; January 2016.) 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.328" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CTC meeting. 

Outcome/Output: Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, improved service 
frequency, and integration with local and regional 
transit systems. 

Altamont Corridor Express (ACE) Wayside Power 
Project. Installation of wayside power sources at 
ACE's new Downtown Stockton SJRRC/ACE Regional 
Maintenance facility 

(CEQA - CE, 3/1/2016.) 

Outcome/Output: Reduced greenhouse gas emissions 
and reduced noise pollution in adjacent 
neighborhoods. 

Page 1 

May 18-19, 2016 

(TECHNICALLY CORRECTED 612812017) 
Project #1 only 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv.Phase 

05-CP013 
TIRCP/2015-16 

CONST 
$10,000,000 
0016000275 

s 
T349GA 

10-CP014 
TIRCP/2015-16 

CONST 
$200,000 

0016000277 
s 

R351GA 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

Resolution TIRCP-1616-08 

2015-16 
301-0046R 

PTA 
98.18.878.888 
30.20.301.100 

2014-15 
101-3228 

GGRF 
30.10.070.000 

$10,000,000 

$200,000 



CTC Financial Vote List 
2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters 

Project# 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

2.&g.(1) Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects 

1 
$27,463,000 

San Diego 
Metropolitan Transit 

System 

2 

SAN DAG 
11-San Diego 

$2,482,000 

Orange County 
Transportation 

Aulhority 
.Q.Q.I6 

12-0range 

San Diego Metropolitan Transit System Trolley 
Capacity Improvements. Procurement of eight trolley 
vehicles to expand service on the Blue and Orange 
Lines located in San Diego County. 

(CEQA- CE, 9/29/2015.) 

The programmed amount for this project is 
$31,223,000. A partial allocation of $713,000 for PS&E 
was approved in January 2016. After this allocation , 
the remaining balance of $3,760,000, will be requested 
at a future CTC meeting. 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CTC meeting. 

Outcome/Oytpyt· Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, and improved integration 
with the regional transit systems. 

OC Streetcar and OCTA System-Wide Moblle 
Ticketing. Implementation of a system-wide mobile 
ticketing roll out that will achieve interagency fare 
integration, provide more convenient payment options, 
reduce boarding times, and provide real-time bus 
location information. This project element is a part of a 
larger project which includes constructing Orange 
County's first slreetcar line, connecting the Santa Ana 
Regional Transit Center with the new multimodal hub 
at Harbor and Westminster, providing improved 
integration with transit and rail services. 

(CEQA- CE, 09/27/2016.) 

The total programmed amount for this project is 
$28,000,000. This is a partial allocation for 
$2,482,000. The remaining balance of $25,518 ,000 
will be requested at a future CTC meeting. 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CTC meeting. 

Oytcome/Oytpyt· Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions.service within a 
disadvantaged community, and improved integration 
with transit and intercity rail services. 

Page 1 

October 19-20, 2016 

(TECHNICALLY CORRECTED 612812017) 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

11-CP008 
TIRCP/15-16 

CONST 
$31 ,223,000 
0017000040 

s 
R346GB 

12-6Fet5 
CP017 

TIRCP/16-17 
CONST 

$28,000,000 
0017000044 

s 
T355GA 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

Resolution TIRCP•1617-01 

2015-16 
301 -0046R 

PTA 
38.18.878.888 
30.20.301.100 

2015-16 
301-0046R 

PTA 
38.18.878.888 
30.20.301.100 

$27,463,000 
(partial) 

$2,482,000 
(partial) 



CTC Financial Vote List 
2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters 

Project# 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPNCTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

October 19-20, 2016 

(TECHNICALLY CORRECTED 612812017) 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.&g.(2) Allocation Amendment - Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects 
Resolution TIRCP-1617-02 

Amending Resolution TIRCP-1516-09 

1 
$38,494,000 

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan 

Transportation 
Authority 
LACMJA 

07-Los Angeles 

Willowbrook/Rosa Parks Station and Blue Line 
Light Rall Operational Improvements Project. The 
project includes replacement of the 20-year-old Blue 
Line signaling system on the current alignment as well 
as the installation of new track crossovers, new train 
controls at 15 locations, new LED signals and power 
switches, 19 turnouts, new track, overhead catenary, 
and a communications upgrade. 

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under 
Resolution E-16-28; May 2016.) 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CTC meeting. 

Oytcome/Oytpyt" Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, improved safety, and 
improved integration with local and regional transit 
systems 

Amend Resolytlon TIRCP-1516-09 to solit the 
oriainal allocation of $38.494.000 as $2.615.000 jn 
FY 2014-15 and $35.879.000 in FY 2015-16. 

Page 1 

07-CP015 
TIRCP/15-16 

CONST 
$38,494,000 
0016000329 

s 
R353GA 

2015-16 
301-0046R 

PTA 
30.18.878.888 
30.20.301.100 

2014-15 
101-3228 

GGRF 
30.10.070.000 

$38, .. 9'4,880 
$35,879,000 

$2,615,000 



CTC Financial Vote List 
2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters 

Project# 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

2.6g.(1) 

1 
$4,083,000 

City of Fresno 
.QQE.QQ. 

06-Fresno 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects 

Metropolitan Rapid Transit and Rail Connectivity 
Project. Modernizing fare payment systems and 
improved integration with transit and rail services as a 
funding match to purchase and install 55 ticket 
vending machines (TVM) and implement electronic fare 
media, both of which will enable the first use of SMART 
cards, as well as purchase two vehicles used to repair 
the TVM machines for Fresno's Bus Rapid Transit 
(BRD on the Blackstone and Ventura/Kings Canyon 
Corridors. These project elements are part of a larger 
project which includes bus stop and other customer 
enhancing improvements on Fresno's BRT high 
frequency network and near-BRT corridor. Revenue 
service is planned for November 2017. 

The programmed amount for this project is $8,000,000. 
Upon approval of this allocation for $4,083,000, the 
remaining balance will be $3,917,000; which will be 
requested at a future CTC meeting. 

(Concurrent Consideration of Funding approved under 
Resolution E-16-91; December 2016.) 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
ere meeting. 

Outcome/Output· Reduced greenhouse gas emissions, 
increased ridership, service within several 
disadvantaged communities, and improved integration 
with regional transit systems. 

Page 1 

December 7-8, 2016 

(TECHNICALLY CORRECTED 612812017) 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

06-CP016 
TIRCP/16-17 

CONST 
$8,000,000 
0017000077 

s 
T357GA 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

Resolution TIRCP-1617-03 

2016-17 
301-0046R 

PTA 
38.1 B.B't'B.BBB 
30.20.301.100 

$4,083,000 
(Partial) 



CTC Financial Vote List 
2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters 

Project# 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

2.&g.(1) Transit and Intercity Rall Capital Program Projects 

1 
$1 ,908,000 

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan 

Transportation 
Authority 
LACMJA 

07-Los Angeles 

2 
$2,449 ,000 

Sunline Transit 
Agency 
~ 

OB-Riverside 

Metro Red Line and Purple Line Core Capacity 
Improvements. Construct LA Union Station 
improvements to allow the Red and Purple Subway 
lines to offer more frequent service. 

The programmed amount for this project is 
$69,209,000. Upon approval of this allocation for 
$1,908,000 for the PA&ED phase, the remaining 
balance will be $67,301,000, which will be requested at 
a future CTC meeting. 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CTC meeting. 

OutcometOutpyt" Reduced greenhouse gas emissions , 
increased ridership, service within several 
disadvantaged communities, and improved integration 
with local and regional transit systems. 

Sunline Component- Southern California Zero 
Emission Regional Consortium. Purchase of four 
zero emission transit buses to be operated by SunLine 
Transit Agency within Coachella Valley. 

This project is a component of the AVAQMD Zero 
Emission Bus and Vanpool Expansion in the Antelope 
Valley, Kern County and the Coachella Valley project. 
No additional funds are programmed for this 
component. 

(CEQA - NOE, 12/01/16.) 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CTC meeting. 

Outcome/Oytpyt· Reduced greenhouse gas emissions, 
increased ridership , service within several 
disadvantaged communities, and improved transit and 
rail integration. 

Page 1 

January 18-19, 2017 

(TECHNICALLY CORRECTED 612812017) 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv.Phase 

07-CP020 
TIRCP/16-17 

PA&ED 
$1,908,000 

0017000130 
s 

R360GA 

08-CP019 
TIRCP/16-17 

CONST 
$2,449,000 
001700129 

s 
T359GA 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

Resolution TIRCP-1617-05 

2016-17 
301-0046R 

PTA 
!38.18.878.888 
30.20.301.100 

2016-17 
301-0046R 

PTA 
88.18.878.888 
30.20.301.100 

$1 ,908,000 
(partial) 

$2,449,000 



CTC Financial Vote List 
2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters 

Project# 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

2.&g.(1) Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects 

3 
$6,481,000 

Antelope Valley 
Transit Authority 
~ 

VAR-Various 

AVTA Component- Southern California Zero 
Emission Regional Consortium. Purchase of eleven 
zero emission transit buses and ten zero emission 
vanpool vehicles to be operated by Antelope Valley 
Transit Authority and Kern Regional Transit within Los 
Angeles County and Kern County. 

This project is a component of the AVAQMD Zero 
Emission Bus and Vanpool Expansion in the Antelope 
Valley, Kern County and the Coachella Valley project. 
No additional funds are programmed for this 
component. 

(CEQA - NOE, 12/20/16.) 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CTC meeting. 

Outcome/Output: Reduced greenhouse gas emissions, 
increased ridership, increased safety, service within 
several disadvantaged communities, and improved 
integration with transit and rail systems. 

Page 2 

January 18-19, 2017 

(TECHNICALLY CORRECTED 612812017) 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

VAR-CP018 
TIRCP/16-17 

CONST 
$6,481,000 

0017000128 
s 

T358GA 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

Resolution TIRCP-1617-05 

2016-17 
301-0046R 

PTA 
S8.18.8l'8.888 
30.20.301.100 

$6,481,000 



2 

wn:HORAWN PRIOR TO CTC MEETJNG ' 

CTC Financial Vote List 
2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters 

Project# 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CIC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

2.6g. Transit and Intercity Rall Capita! Program Projects 

1 
$200,000 

Capitol Corridor Joint 
Powers Authority 

SACOG MTC 
03 , 04 

-Various 

Increased Rail Service to Roseville, Service 
Optimization and Standby Power Investments. 
Installation of two additional wayside power cabinets at 
the Oakland Maintenance Facility to utilize electricity 
from the local grid while being serviced rather than 
using power from diesel head end power unit on the 
locomotive. 

(CEQA - CE, 1/10/17.) 

The programmed amount for this project is $8 ,999,000. 
This is a partial allocation for $200,000. The remaining 
balance of $8,799,000 will be requested at a future 
CTC meeting. 

Project is located in Placer, Sacramento, Yolo, Solano, 
Contra Costa, Alameda and Santa Clara Counties. 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CTC meeting. 

Outcome/Output: Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, increased safety, improved 
integration, improved reliabil ity, and benefits 
disadvantaged communities . 

March 15-16, 2017 

(TECHNJCALL Y CORRECTED 612812017) 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv.Phase 

03,04 
-CP023 

TIRCP/16-17 
CONST 

$200,000 
0017000181 

s 
R361GA 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

Resolution TIRCP-1617-08 

2015-16 
301-0046R 

PTA 
ae.1 e.ere.eee 
30.20.301.100 

$200,000 
(partial) 

Page 1 



3 

WITHDRAWN PRIOR TO CTC MEETING 

CTC Financial Vote List 
2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters 

Project# 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RIPA/CIC 

District-County 

2.6g. 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

4 
$49,995,000 

San Diego Association 
of Governments 

SAN DAG 
11-San Diego 

Elvira to Morena Double Track. Conversion of single 
track to double track, bridge replacement, and signal 
improvements along the Los Angeles-San Diego-San 
Luis Obispo (LOSSAN) rail corridor. 

(NEPA- SE, 03/06/2015.) 

Letter of No Prejudice approved under Resolution 
LONP TIRCP-1617-01; October 2016. 

The programmed amount for this project is 
$61 ,983,000 and the remaining funds will be requested 
at a future CIC meeting. 

This project is a component of the LOSSAN All Aboard: 
Transforming Southern California Rail Travel project. 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.10.070.000" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CTC meeting. 

Outcome/Output: Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, more frequent and 
integrated intercity and commuter rail service, and 
increased mobility of people and goods. 

Page 2 

11-CP021 
TIRCP/16-17 

CONST 
$49,995,000 
0017000182 

s 
R362GA 

March 15-16, 2017 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

Resolution TIRCP-1617-08 

2016-17 
301-0046R 

PTA 
98.18.878.888 
30.20.301.100 

$49,995,000 
(partial) 



CTC Financial Vote List 
2.6 Mass Transportation Financial Matters 

Project# 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RIPA/CIC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

2.&g. Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects 

1 
$320,000 

Capitol Corridor Joint 
Powers Authority 
~ 

03, 04, 06, 10-Various 

2 
$45,092,000 

San Francisco 
Municipal 

Transportation Agency 
MIC 

04-San Francisco 

Increased Rall Service to Roseville, Service 
Optimization and Standby Power Investments. 
Optimization study for the Capitol Corridor, San 
Joaquin and Altamont Commuter Express passenger 
rail services. Service optimization analysis will include 
service equipment optimization, regional-state ridership 
model study refinements, mode of access studies 
focused on bicycle use and bicycle counts, and thru 
ticketing best practices for statewide ticketing 
integration. 

Change to the Program Code made via the Change 
List for the May 2017 CIC meeting. 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.20.301.328" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CIC meeting. 

(CEQA - CE, 4f512017.) 

The Programmed amount for this project is $8,999,000. 
This is a partial allocation for $320,000. After this 
allocation, the remaining balance of $8,479,000 will be 
requested during the 2017-18 fiscal year. 

Project element is located in Placer, Sacramento, Yolo, 
Solano, Contra Costa, Alameda, Santa Clara, San 
Joaquin, Stanislaus, Merced, Madera, Fresno, Kings, 
Kem, Tulare, Salinas and San Benito. 

Outcome/Outpyt· Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions , increased safety, improved 
integration, improved reliability, and benefits 
disadvantaged communities. 

Light Rail Modernization and Expansion Program.
Procurement of ten new zero emission light rail 
vehicles for expanded service. 

 

Change to the Program Code made via the Change 
List for the May 2017 CTC meeting. 

Changes made to the program code from 
"30.20.301.328" to "30.20.301.100" were made via a 
technical correction submitted at the June 2017 
CIC meeting. 

(CEQA - SE, 9f2512015.) 

Outcome/Oytput· Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, and improved integration 
with local regional and State transit systems. 

Page 1 

May 17-18, 2017 

(TECHN/CALL Y CORRECTED 612812017) 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv.Phase 

03, 04, 06, 1 O-CP023 
TIRCP/16-17 

CONST 
$320,000 

0017000206 
s 

R361GB 

04-CP006 
IIRCP/16-17 

CONST 
$45,092,000 
0017000205 

s 
R344GB 

Budget Year 
Item# 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

Resolution TIRCP-1617-09 

2015-16 
301-0046R 

PTA 
39.19.979.999 
39.29.991 .aze 
30.20.301.100 

2016-17 
301-0046R 

PTA 
99.19.979.999 
38.28.381.3!28 
30.20.301.100 

$320,000 
(partial) 

$45,092,000 



  State of California  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
 

 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017  

Reference No.: 2.9b. 
Action Item

 
 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer

  
 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

 

Subject: TECHNICAL CORRECTION TO PREVIOUSLY APPROVED RESOLUTION 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the following technical correction to correct the 
resolution number for the Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) Project Amendment approved
on January 18-19, 2017.

 
 

ISSUE: 

At the January 2017 meeting, the Commission approved project amendment Resolution
TFP-16-12 for TCRP Project 106 in Merced County. 

 

However, the resolution numbers were listed incorrectly on the book item; it was approved as 
“Resolution TFP-16-12, Amending Resolution TFP-09-03” and should have been “Resolution  
TAA-16-12, Amending Resolution TAA-09-03”.  Therefore the resolutions need to be updated 
throughout the Book Item Memorandum where applicable. 

The required changes, listed above, are reflected in strike through and bold in the following revised 
Book Item Memorandum. 

Tab 63



               California State Transportation Agency 
                

   State of California  
   DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

 

M e m o r a n d u m  
 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
   

  
CTC Meeting: January 18-19, 2017  

 Reference No.: 2.1a.(4) 
 Action Item 

Technically Corrected June 28-29, 2017 
 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

 
Subject: TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM PROJECT AMENDMENT  

RESOLUTION TFP-16-12, AMENDING RESOLUTION TFP-09-03 
RESOLUTION TAA-16-12, AMENDING RESOLUTION TAA-09-03 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) approve a project amendment for Traffic Congestion 
Relief Program (TCRP) Project 106 in Merced County, as described below. 

 
ISSUE: 
 
The Merced County Department of Public Works is requesting to amend TCRP Project 106 – 
Campus Parkway; from State Route (SR) 99 to Yosemite Avenue (PPNO 5951), as follows:  
 

• Transfer $200,000 from Construction to Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E).  
• Split Segment 2 into Segment 2A and Segment 2B. 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The overall project will construct a new four-lane, limited access expressway on the east side of the 
City of Merced from SR 99 to Yosemite Avenue.  The work was previously divided into three 
segments: 

• Segment 1 – SR 99 to Childs Avenue 
• Segment 2 – Childs Avenue to 0.25 mile north of Route 140 
• Segment 3 – From 0.25 mile north of Route 140 to Yosemite Avenue 

Merced County has been working on the Campus Parkway project since 1998.  The original project 
limits for Campus Parkway extended from SR 99 to Bellevue Road.  However, during the 
environmental phase, the project limits were modified due to the number of vernal pools impacted 
by the proposed project.  As a result, the project limits were reduced to end at Yosemite Avenue for 
logical termini.  The TCRP Project Application approved by the Department and Commission staff 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(4) 
Technically Corrected June 28-29, 2017   
January 18-19, 2017 
Page 2 of 4 

                                                            
 

                          
 

  

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

on February 13, 2002 reflected the revised project limits from SR 99 to Yosemite Avenue.  The 
environmental analysis and Right-of-Way acquisition have been completed for the entire project and 
construction for Segment 1 - SR 99 to Childs Avenue is complete and operational. 

A total of $23,000,000 of TCRP funds were committed for this project. To date, the Commission has 
approved $17,526,000 in allocations.  Right of way allocations were made in 2006, 2007, and 2009 
for a total of $7,730,000 for the whole project.  PS&E allocations total $2,295,000 which includes 
$400,000 in 2006 for Segment 1 and $1,895,000 in 2009 for Segment 2. In 2008, the Commission 
approved a construction allocation for Segment 1 for $12,000,000; bids came in low and final 
construction cost was adjusted to $7,501,000.  In 2009, the resulting construction savings of 
$4,499,000 were redistributed to Segment 2 for construction, PS&E, and Right-of-Way.   The PS&E 
for Segment 2 was completed several years ago with TCRP, Demonstration funds, and local funds, 
and was put on the shelf due to the lack of construction funding.  The remaining TCRP funding 
available to the project is $5,474,000. 

In order to proceed with the project and stay within the limited funding available, it is proposed to 
divide Segment 2 into Segment 2A and Segment 2B.  Segment 2A will include construction of 
Campus Parkway from Childs Avenue to SR 140, the widening and channelization of SR 140 and 
the construction of a portion of the connector road from SR 140.  Segment 2B will include the 
construction of Campus Parkway from Childs Avenue over SR 140 and to the connector roadway 
constructed in Segment 2A. 

Construction contract plans will be updated and broken into the two segments.  The cost to update 
and separate the plans is estimated to be $200,000. (There is a concurrent action on this month’s 
Commission agenda requesting the additional PS&E allocation to update the PS&E package for the 
two proposed Segments). The construction estimate for Segment 2A is $5.2 million. Segment 2A 
will be funded totally by the available TCRP funds and delivered in Fiscal Year 2017-18. The 
construction estimate for Segment 2B is $25 million and is currently unfunded.  

 

 Segment 2 - 
Childs Avenue 
to 0.25 mile 
north of Route 
140 

Split Segment 2A – Childs 
Avenue to SR 140, the 
widening and channelization 
of SR 140 and the 
construction of a portion of 
the connector road from SR 
140 

Split Segment 2B - 
Construction of Campus 
Parkway from Childs 
Avenue over SR 140 and to 
the connector roadway 
constructed in Segment 
2A. 

 PS&E CON CON 

Previous TCRP $1,895,000 $0 $0 

Remaining TCRP $200,000 $5,274,000 $0 

Other funds $0 $0 $0 

Unfunded Need $0 $0 $25,000,000 

Total $2,095,000 $5,274,000 $25,000,000 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(4) 
Technically Corrected June 28-29, 2017     
January 18-19, 2017 
Page 3 of 4 

                                                          

                          
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

 
RESOLUTION TFP-16-12: 
RESOLUTION TAA-16-12: 
 
 
Resolved, with all conditions stipulated still in effect, the California Transportation Commission 
hereby revises TCRP Project 106 to reflect the changes described above and as illustrated in the 
following table; and  
 
Be it Further Resolved, that the project(s), as component phases or in their entirety, appear under 
Government Code Section 14556.40(a) and are entitled to participate in this allocation; and 

  
Be it Further Resolved, that reimbursement of eligible costs is subject to the policies, restrictions and 
assurances as set forth in the Commission’s policy for allocating, monitoring, and auditing TCRP 
projects, and is governed by the terms and conditions of the Fund Transfer Agreement, Program 
Supplement or Cooperative Agreement, and subsequent amendments to the same if required, as 
executed between the Implementing Agency and the Department. 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(4) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Technically Corrected June 28-29, 2017                                                               
 January 18-19, 2017 

                          Page 4 of 4 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

REVISES: TCRP Project 106 – Campus Parkway; build new arterial in Merced County from 
State Route 99 to Yosemite Avenue (PPNO 5951) 
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Merced 10 5951 4A0700 LA

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Merced County AB 3090 PS&E Merced County AB 3090
R/W Merced County AB 3090 CON Merced County AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Merced County Association of Governments
Project Title: Campus Parkway
Location In and near the city of Merced.  
Description: Construct a new arterial from Route 99 to Yosemite Avenue.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 500 500 500
Change 0 0 0
Proposed 500 500 500
TCRP (Committed)
Existing 23,000 23,000 0 0 7,730 12,975 2,295
Change 0 (5,474) 200 5,274 (200) 200
Proposed 23,000 17,526 200 5,274 7,730 12,775 2,495
Demo
Existing 10,320 10,320 4,993 2,312 3,015
Change 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 10,320 10,320 4,993 2,312 3,015
Local Funds
Existing 6,650 6,650 6,224 125 301
Change 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 6,650 6,650 6,224 125 301
Demo
Existing 360 360 360
Change 0 0 0
Proposed 360 360 360
Demo
Existing 1,800 1,800 1,800
Change 0 0 0
Proposed 1,800 1,800 1,800
Local Funds
Existing 10,523 10,523 10,523
Change 0 0 0
Proposed 10,523 10,523 10,523
Local Funds
Existing 48,000 48,000 48,000
Change 0 0 0
Proposed 48,000 48,000 48,000
Future Need
Existing 27,493 27,493 27,493
Change 0 0 0
Proposed 27,493 27,493 27,493
Total
Existing 128,646 128,646 0 0 14,883 105,215 2,937 5,611
Change 0 (5,474) 200 5,274 0 (200) 0 200
Proposed 128,646 123,172 200 5,274 14,883 105,015 2,937 5,811  

  



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.26 
Action 

Published Date: June 23, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Laurie Waters 
Associate Deputy Director 

Subject: ATP PROGRAM AMENDMENT TO REVISE THE SCHEDULE FOR THE LA JOLLA 
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROJECT (RESOLUTION G-17-20) 

ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the schedule revision 
for the La Jolla Active Transportation Project as recommended by staff? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Commission staff recommends that the Commission approve the schedule revision for the La 
Jolla Active Transportation Project in accordance with the attached resolution and the staff 
recommendation as described below.   

BACKGROUND: 
The La Jolla Active Transportation Project was programmed for $4,855,000 in Cycle 1 of the 
Active Transportation Program (ATP) at the August 2014 Commission meeting. Implementing 
agencies are required to enter into a Local Administering Agency-State Master Agreement 
(Master Agreement) with the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans).  In addition to 
other requirements, California law mandates that Master Agreements provide for a limited 
waiver of sovereign immunity by the Tribal Government.  In light of the Tribal Governments’ 
reluctance to concede to such limited waiver, and as an alternative to the Master Agreement, 
Caltrans and Tribal Governments have developed the option of entering into an 
Intergovernmental Fund Transfer Agreement (Fund Transfer Agreement) with Caltrans and the 
Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) for the transfer of such funds to the Tribal Governments.  The 
negotiation of a three-party Fund Transfer Agreement has proven to be a time-consuming and 
complicated endeavor; and one which has significantly delayed the La Jolla Band of Luiseño 
Indians’ ATP Project. 

At the March 2016 Commission meeting, the Commission allocated $350,000 for the 
environmental phase to the La Jolla Band.  However, the La Jolla Band could not begin their 
environmental work until they received their environmental phase funds from the BIA. The BIA 
provided the La Jolla Band funds for the project’s environmental phase in March 2017.  As a 

Tab 64



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.26  
 June 28-29, 2017  
 Page 2 of 2 
  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

result of this delay, all subsequent phases of the Project will be delayed to later years. For the La 
Jolla Band to meet their project delivery commitments, the La Jolla Active Transportation 
Project’s design phase funds require reprogramming from FY 14-15 to FY 19-20 and the right 
of way phase and construction phase funds require reprogramming from FY 15-16 to FY 20-21. 

 

There are unique complexities involved in allocating funds to Native American Tribes that have 
led to the need for this schedule revision.  To address this unique issue, Commission staff will 
continue to work with Tribal Governments and Caltrans for purposes of identifying and 
implementing solutions to prevent unnecessary delays to the delivery of Tribal Government ATP 
projects.  Solutions requiring legislative approval for implementation will be brought forward 
for the Commission’s approval. 

 
Attachments:  

- Resolution G-17-20 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Active Transportation Program Amendment to Revise the Schedule for the  
La Jolla Active Transportation Project  

(PPNO 1161A and 1161B) 
 

Resolution No. G-17-20 
 
 

1.1 WHEREAS, Streets and Highways Code Section 2384 requires the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) to adopt a program of projects to receive 
allocations under the Active Transportation Program (ATP), and 

1.2 WHEREAS, on August 20, 2014 the Commission programmed the La Jolla Band of 
Luiseño Indians (La Jolla Band) La Jolla Active Transportation Project in the 2014 ATP, 
and 

1.3 WHEREAS, as an alternative to the Master Agreement, Caltrans and Tribal Governments 
have developed the option of entering into an Intergovernmental Fund Transfer Agreement 
(Fund Transfer Agreement) with Caltrans and the Bureau of Indian Affairs (BIA) for the 
transfer of such funds to the Tribal Governments, and 

1.4 WHEREAS, the negotiation of a three-party Fund Transfer Agreement has proven to be a 
time-consuming and complicated endeavor; and one which has significantly delayed the 
La Jolla Band ATP project, and 

1.5 WHEREAS, for the La Jolla Band to meet their project delivery commitments, the La 
Jolla Active Transportation Project’s design phase funds should be reprogrammed from 
Fiscal Year 14-15 to Fiscal Year 19-20 and the right of way phase and construction phase 
funds should be reprogrammed from Fiscal Year 15-16 to Fiscal Year 20-21.   

2.1 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission hereby reprograms La 
Jolla Active Transportation Project’s design phase funds from Fiscal Year 14-15 to Fiscal 
Year 19-20 and the right of way phase and construction phase funds from Fiscal Year 15-
16 to Fiscal Year 20-21.   



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1415-02 
for the Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) Route 50 HOV Lanes - 
El Dorado Hills Boulevard to Bass Lake Road project (PPNO 3283A) in El Dorado County?  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1415-02 to de-
allocate an additional $7,354 in Proposition 1B CMIA funds from the Route 50 HOV Lanes - El 
Dorado Hills Boulevard to Bass Lake Road project (PPNO 3283A) in El Dorado County, thereby 
reducing the amended CMIA construction allocation of $16,357,481 to $16,350,127, to reflect 
final contract close-out savings.  

BACKGROUND: 

At its September 2008 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-A-0809-002 
allocating $20,000,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA construction funds for the Route 50 HOV 
Lanes - El Dorado Hills Boulevard to Bass Lake Road project (PPNO 3283A) in El Dorado 
County.  The original construction contract was completed with CMIA savings of $3,516,000.  
In May 2010, the Commission then approved Resolution CMIA-AA-0910-012 de-allocating the 
savings.  At the same meeting, the Commission approved additional scope and allocated the 
$3,516,000 in savings to the amended project.  In May 2015, the Commission approved 
Resolution CMIA-AA-1415-02, de-allocating $126,519 in CMIA savings.  The contract is 
currently in final close-out with additional savings of $7,354.  

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment. 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5g.(1a) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR PROPOSITION 1B LOCALLY 
ADMINISTERED CMIA PROJECT ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM  
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-01, AMENDING RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1415-02 

Tab 65



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.5g.(1a) 
   June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 
      

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
 
Be it Resolved, that $20,000,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds, Budget Act Item 304-6055, originally allocated under Resolution 
CMIA-A-0809-0002 for the Route 50 HOV Lanes - El Dorado Hills Boulevard to Bass Lake 
project (PPNO 3283A) in El Dorado County, amended under Resolution CMIA-AA-0910-012 
reducing the original CMIA by $3,516,000, subsequently re-allocating the savings of 
$3,516,000 under Resolution CMIA-A-0910-011, then amended under Resolution  
CMIA-AA-1415-02 reducing the allocation by $126,519, is hereby amended again by an 
additional $7,354, reducing the construction allocation to $16,350,127 in accordance with the 
revised attachment. Including the allocation of $3,516,000 savings for the added scope, the total 
project allocation is $19,866,127.  

 
 

Attachment 

 



CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5 Highway Financial Matters 
 

  Page 1 of 1 
 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Postmile 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 
Project Funding 

EA 
PPNO 

Program/Year 
PA&ED 
PS&E 
R/W 

CONST 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

 
 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

  
2.5g.(1a) Allocation Amendment - Proposition 1B– Locally Administered CMIA Project 

on the State Highway System 
Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-01, 

Amending Resolution  CMIA-AA-1415-02
1 

$19,873,481 
$19,866,127 

 
El Dorado County 

SACOG 
03-ED-50 

0.0/4.4 
 
 

Route 50 HOV Lanes – El Dorado Hills Boulevard to Bass 
Lake Road.  In El Dorado Hills, on Route 50 from El Dorado 
Hills Boulevard to Bass Lake Road.  Construct HOV Lanes on 
Route 50 from El Dorado Hills Boulevard to west of Bass 
Lake Road interchange.  Upgrade lane and shoulder width, 
replace Latrobe undercrossing, widen Clarkville 
undercrossing, and extend eastbound HOV lane.   
 
(Project scope consistent with Resolution CMIA-PA-0708-014 
approved on 5/29/2008.) 
 
Final Project Development Adjustment: N/A 
Final Right of Way Share Adjustment: N/A 
 
(Contributions from other sources: $17,808,000.) 
 
(Resolution CMIA-A-0910-011 dated May 2010 approved 
allocation of additional $3,516,000 for increased project 
scope.)   
 
Outcome/Outputs:  This project will construct 7.0 HOV lane 
miles.  The new HOV lanes will improve travel times as 
follows:  Daily travel time savings in hours will be 2,295; peak 
period time savings in minutes will be 167,560. 
 
Amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1415-02 to de-allocate an 
additional $7,354 to reflect project close-out savings. 

 
3A7111 

03-3283A 
CMIA / 08-09 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$16,357,481 
$16,350,127 

 
 

CMIA / 09-10 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$3,516,000 
 
 

 
 
 

2008-09 
304-6055 

CMIA 
20.20.721.000 

 
 
 
 

2008-09 
304-6055 

CMIA 
20.20.721.000 

 
 

 
 
 

$16,357,481 
$16,350,127 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$3,516,000 
 
 
 

 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 
  

 

 
ISSUE: 
 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation request to amend Resolutions CMIA-AA-1112-037 and  
CMIA-AA-1112-010 for the Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) 
White Rock Road Widening project (PPNO 3161) in Sacramento County?  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolutions CMIA-AA-1112-037 and 
CMIA-AA-1112-010 to de-allocate an additional $1,253,061 in Proposition 1B CMIA funds 
from the White Rock Road Widening project (PPNO 3161) in Sacramento County.  The 
amended CMIA allocation for environmental (PA&ED) is reduced from $1,200,000 to 
$1,143,333 and the amended CMIA allocation for construction is reduced from $11,875,000 to 
$10,678,606, to reflect a total of $1,253,061 in final contract close-out savings.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
At its September 2007 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-A-0708-003, 
allocating $1,500,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA PA&ED funds for the White Rock Road 
Widening project (PPNO 3161) in Sacramento County.  In December 2011, the Commission 
approved CMIA-AA-1112-010, de-allocating $300,000 to reflect PA&ED expenditures.  The 
contract is in final close-out with an additional savings of $56,667.   
 
At its February 2012 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-A-1112-023, 
allocating $19,100,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA construction funds for the White Rock Road 
Widening project.  The construction contract was awarded on May 10, 2012, with CMIA 
savings of $7,225,000 and in June 2012, the Commission approved  

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

CTC Meeting: 
 

June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 
 
  

2.5g.(1b) 
Action Item 
 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 
 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief  
 Division of Transportation 

Programming  
 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR PROPOSITION 1B LOCALLY 
ADMINISTERED CMIA PROJECT OFF THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM  
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-02, AMENDING RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1112-037 
AND RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1112-010 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.5g.(1b) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

Resolution CMIA-AA-1112-037, de-allocating the savings.  The contract is in final close-out 
with an additional savings of $1,196,394.  

 
The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment.  
 
FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
 
Be it Resolved, that $1,500,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds (104-6055) originally allocated for PA&ED under Resolution 
CMIA-A-0708-003 for the White Rock Road Widening project (PPNO 3161) in Sacramento 
County and amended under Resolution CMIA-AA-1112-010, reducing the original CMIA for 
PA&ED by $300,000, is hereby amended again, reducing PA&ED by an additional $56,667 
CMIA, in accordance with the revised attachment;  
 
And, be it Resolved, that $19,100,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement 
Account (CMIA) funds (104-6055) originally allocated for construction under Resolution 
CMIA-A-1112-023 for the White Rock Road Widening project (PPNO 3161) in Sacramento 
County and amended under Resolution CMIA-AA-1112-037, reducing the original CMIA for 
construction by $7,225,000, is hereby amended again, reducing construction by an additional 
$1,196,394 CMIA, from $11,875,000 to $10,678,606 in accordance with the revised 
attachment.  

 
 

Attachment 
 

 

 



CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5 Highway Financial Matters 
 

  Page 1 of 1 
 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 
Legislative Districts 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 
Project Funding 

EA 
PPNO 

Program/Year 
PA&ED 
PS&E 
R/W 

CONST 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Program 
Code 

 
 
 
 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5g.(1b)   
 

Financial Allocation Amendment - Proposition 1B - Locally Administered CMIA
Projects off the State Highway System   

Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-02 
Amending Resolution CMIA-AA-1112-010 

1 
$1,200,000 
$1,143,333 

 
Sacramento County 

SACOG 
03-Sacramento 

Senate:  1 
Assembly:  10 

 
White Rock Road Widening.  In Sacramento, on White Rock 
Road from Grant Line Road to Prairie City Road.  Widen from 
2 to 4 lanes.   
 
 
Outcome/Output:  2679 estimated daily vehicle hours saved. 
 
 
Amend Resolutions CMIA-AA-1112-010 to de-allocate 
$56,667 in CMIA PA&ED to reflect project close-out 
savings. Total additional project savings is $1,253,061.  
 

 
928802 
03-3161 

CMIA / 07-08 
$1,200,000 
$1,143,333 

$0 
$0 
$0 

 
2007-08 
104-6055 

CMIA 
20.30.721.000 

 
$1,200,000 
$1,143,333 

 
 

 

 
 
 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 
Project Funding  

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm’d Amount 

Project ID 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5g.(1b)  
 

Proposition 1B – Allocation Amendment - Locally Administered CMIA Project
off the State Highway System 

Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-02, 
Amending Resolution CMIA-AA-1112-037 

1 
$11,875,000 
$10,678,606 

 
Sacramento County 

SACOG 
03-Sacramento 

 
 

 
White Rock Road Widening.  In Sacramento, on White 
Rock Road from Grant Line Road to Prairie City Road.  
Widen from 2 to 4 lanes. 
 
(Future Consideration of Funding – Resolution E-09-54, July 
2009.) 
 
(CMIA baseline amendment under Resolution CMIA-PA-
1112-041; June 2012.) 
 
Outcome/Outputs:  Estimated Daily Vehicle Hours of Delay 
Saved of 2,679.  Estimated Daily Peak Hour Person-Minutes 
Saved of 181,319. 
 
Amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1112-037 to de-allocate 
$1,196,394 in CMIA CONST to reflect project close-out 
savings. Total additional project savings is $1,253,061. 
 

 
 

03-3161 
CMIA/10-11 

CONST 
$11,875,000 
$10,678,606 
0300000885 

 
 

 
 

2010-11 
104-6055 

CMIA 
20.30.210.100 

 
 

 
 
 

$11,875,000 
$10,678,606 

 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 
  

 

 
 
ISSUE: 

 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1213-25 
for the Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) Freeway Performance
Initiative – TOS and Ramp Metering Elements project (PPNO 0521J) in Alameda County? 

 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1213-25 to de-
allocate an additional $932,506 in Proposition 1B CMIA funds from the Freeway Performance 
Initiative – TOS and Ramp Metering Elements project (PPNO 0521J) in Alameda County, thereby 
reducing the amended CMIA construction capital allocation of $5,673,000 to $4,740,494, to 
reflect final contract close-out savings.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
At its June 2012 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-A-1112-063, allocating 
$6,000,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA construction capital funds for the Freeway Performance 
Initiative – TOS and Ramp Metering Elements project (PPNO 0521J) in Alameda County.  The 
construction contract was awarded on November 16, 2012, with CMIA construction savings of 
$327,000 and in December 2012, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-AA-1213-25 de-
allocating the savings.  The contract is in final close-out with an additional savings of $932,506.  
 
The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment.  
 
 
 
 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017
 

 

Reference No: 2.5g.(1c) 
Action Item 

  
 

 
From: NORMA ORTEGA 

Chief Financial Officer 
 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief  
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

 
 
 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR PROPOSITION 1B STATE 
ADMINISTERED CMIA PROJECT ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-03, AMENDING RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1213-25 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.5g.(1c) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
 
Be it Resolved, that $6,000,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds (304-6055) originally allocated under Resolution CMIA-A-1112-063 for the 
Freeway Performance Initiative – TOS and Ramp Metering Elements project (PPNO 0521J) in 
Alameda County and amended under Resolution CMIA-AA-1213-25, reducing the original 
CMIA by $327,000, is hereby amended again by an additional $932,506, reducing the capital 
amount to $4,740,494 and the overall CMIA construction amount, including construction 
support, to $5,740,494 in accordance with the revised attachment.  

 
 
 

Attachment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



CTC Financial Vote List  June 28-29, 2017 
2.5 Highway Financial Matters 
 

  Page 1 of 1 
 

 
Project # 
Allocation 
Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Postmile 

Project Title 
Project Description 

Project Funding 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm’d Amount 

Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5g.(1c) 
 

Allocation Amendment - Proposition 1B – State Administered 
CMIA Project on the State Highway System 

Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-03, 
Amending Resolution CMIA-AA-1213-25 

1 
$6,673,000 
$5,740,494 

 
Department of 
Transportation 

MTC 
04-Ala-680 
M3.6/R6.5 

 

 
Freeway Performance Initiative – TOS and Ramp Metering 
Elements.  In Fremont, 0.4 mile south of Auto Mall Parkway to 
0.1 mile north of Mission Boulevard.  Install ramp metering and 
various Traffic Operations System (TOS) elements. 
 
Final Project Development:  N/A 
 
Final Right of Way:  N/A 
 
(CEQA – CE, 03/22/2012,) 
(NEPA – CE, 03/22/2012) 
 
Outcome/Outputs:  Daily Travel Time Savings:  1,112 hours. 
Peak Period Time savings:  11,481 minutes. 

 
Amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1213-25 to de-allocate $932,506 
CMIA CONST to reflect project close-out savings. 
 

 
04-0521J 

CMIA/11-12 
CON ENG 
$1,000,000 

CONST 
$5,673,000 
$4,740,494 
0412000528 

4 
4G1004 

 
 
 
  
 
  

 
004-6055 

CMIA 
 

2012-13 
304-6055 

CMIA 
20.20.721.000 
 

 
$1,000,000 

 
 
 

$5,673,000 
$4,740,494 

 
 
 

 
  

 



          California State Transportation Agency 
          
 

         State of California  
         DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system to enhance 

California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 
 

 
ISSUE: 

 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1011-017 and 
STIP1B-AA-1011-011 for the Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) 
Route 580 Eastbound HOV Lane - Segment 2 - Portola Avenue to Hacienda Drive project  
(PPNO 0112D) in Alameda County? 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1011-017 and 
STIP1B-AA-1011-011 to de-allocate an additional $860,657 in Proposition 1B CMIA funds from 
the Route 580 Eastbound HOV Lane - Segment 2 - Portola Avenue to Hacienda Drive project 
(PPNO 0112D) in Alameda County, thereby reducing the amended CMIA construction capital 
allocation of $4,600,000 to $3,739,343, to reflect final contract close-out savings. 
 

BACKGROUND: 
 

At its October 2008 meeting, the Commission approved Resolutions CMIA-A-0809-005 and 
STIP1B-A-0809-007, allocating $20,435,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA construction capital funds 
for the Route 580 Eastbound HOV Lane - Segment 2 - Portola Avenue to Hacienda Drive project 
(PPNO 0112D) in Alameda County.  The construction contract was awarded on July 22, 2009, with 
CMIA construction savings of $15,835,000, and in June 2011, the Commission approved 
Resolutions CMIA-AA-1011-017 and STIP1B-AA-1011-011, de-allocating the CMIA savings.  The 
contract is in final close-out with an additional CMIA savings of $860,657.  
 

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment.  
 
 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017
 

 

Reference No: 2.5g.(1d) 
Action Item  

   
From: NORMA ORTEGA 

Chief Financial Officer 
 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief  
 Division of Transportation 
 Programming 
 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR PROPOSITION 1B STATE 
ADMINISTERED CMIA PROJECT ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-04, AMENDING RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1011-017 
RESOLUTION STIP1B-AA-1617-02, AMENDING RESOLUTION STIP1B-AA-1011-011 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.5g.(1d) 
 June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 
 
 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:  
 
Be it Resolved, that $20,435,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds (304-6055) originally allocated under Resolutions CMIA-A-0809-005 and  
STIP1B-A-0809-007 for the Route 580 Eastbound HOV Lane - Segment 2 - Portola Avenue to 
Hacienda Drive project (PPNO 0112D) in Alameda County and amended under Resolutions 
CMIA-AA-1011-017 and STIP1B-AA-1011-011, reducing the original CMIA by $15,835,000, is 
hereby amended again by an additional $860,657, reducing the capital amount to $3,739,343.  The 
overall CMIA construction amount, including construction support, is $4,904,343.  In accordance 
with the revised attachment, the total construction cost of the project is reduced to $14,178,343.  

 
Attachment 
 

 
 
 



CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Highway Financial Matters 
 

  Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Postmile 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 
Project Funding 

EA 
PPNO 

Program/Year 
PA&ED 
PS&E 

CON ENG 
CONST 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund type 
Program 

Code 
Amount by  
Fund Type 

2.5g.(1d) 
 

Financial Allocation Amendment - Proposition 1B – Multi-Program – Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-04 
State Administered CMIA / STIP / TCRP Project  Amending Resolution CMIA-AA-1011-017 

 on the State Highway System Resolution STIP1B-AA-1617-02 
  Amending Resolution  STIP1B-AA-1011-011 

1 
$15,039,000 
$14,178,343 

 
Department of 
Transportation 

MTC 
Alameda 

04N-Ala-580 
R13.2/R19.1 

 

 
Route 580 Eastbound HOV Lane Segment 2 – Portola 
Avenue to Hacienda Drive. North of Pleasanton and in 
Livermore on Route 580.  Construct HOV lane with allowance 
for future HOT lane conversion in the median from Portola 
Avenue to Hacienda Drive (PM 13.2 to 19.1); rehabilitate the 
existing pavement; construct auxiliary lanes from El Charro to 
Airway, from Airway to Isabel, and from Isabel to Portola; 
construct three foundations and column for the Isabel/I-580 
Interchange Project. (TCRP Project #31) 
 
This allocation will split and reprogram the original CMIA 
project into three segments. This allocation for Segment 2 (of
3 segments) also reprograms RIP and CMIA funds from  
FY 07-08 to FY 08-09, as follows: 

 

 
1. $20,435,000 CMIA for CONST in FY 08-09. 
2. $1,165,000 CMIA for CONST Support in FY 08-09. 
3. $9,274,000 RIP for CONST in FY 08-09.
 

 

  Other Related State Funds: 
4. $14,172,000 SHOPP for CON in FY 08-09. (2.5g.(6)) 
5. $3,675,000 TCRP for E&P (PA&ED). (Prior Allocation) 
6. $5,740,000 TCRP for CON Support. (Local in Lieu) 
7. $12,260,000 TCRP for CON in FY 08-09. (Local in Lieu) 
 
8. Contributions from local sources: 

$2,450,000 Federal Demo for CON in FY 08-09. 
$2,625,000 Alameda CMA for E&P (PA&ED). 
$530,000 Alameda CMA for PS&E. 

 
The first segment (PPNO 0112A, EA 04-290841) was 
allocated on March 13, 2008 (Resolution CMIA-A-07-08-009 
and Resolution STIP1B-A-07-08-010).  A related technical 
correction (2.9) adjusts the scope and funds to designate the 
first allocation as Segment 1.  The third segment (PPNO 
0112E, EA 04-290851) is scheduled for allocation in FY 2009-
10. 
 
The Alameda County Congestion Management Agency is 
using $18,000,000 in local funds in lieu of TCRP funds.  A  
structured repayment plan for this amount was approved by 
the Commission on September 17, 2008, as part the TCRP 
Allocation Plan (Item 4.3), as follows: 
 

FY 2009-10  $8,000,000 
FY 2010-11  $7,000,000 
FY 2011-12  $3,000,000 
 

 
Outcome/Outputs:  The overall project would reduce recurring 
traffic congestion and delay by providing 5.6 miles of HOV 
lanes that would improve highway service for carpool and 
transit riders. The daily vehicle hours of delay saved is 
expected to be 3,522 hours. 
 
Amend Resolutions CMIA-AA-1011-017 and 
STIP1B-AA-1011-011 to de-allocate $860,657 CMIA CONST 
to reflect project close-out savings. 
 

 
290831 

04-0112D 
CMIA / 08-09 

$0 
$0 

$1,165,000 
$4,600,000 
$3,739,343 

 
RIP / 08-09 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$9,274,000 
 

TCRP / 08-09 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$18,000,000 
 
 
 
 

 

 
2007-08 
004-6055 

CMIA 
 
 
 

2007-08 
304-6055 

CMIA 
20.20.721.000 

 
 
 
 

2007-08 
304-6058 

TFA 
20.20.075.600 
 

 
 

$1,165,000 
(added by 
Technical 

Correction 
12/2008) 

 
$4,600,000 
$3,739,343 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$9,274,000 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 



                 California State Transportation Agency 
                 

 State of California  
 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 
 
 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 
 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
  

  
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017  

 Reference No.: 2.5g.(1e) 
Action Item  

 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer  

 
 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

 
 

 
Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR PROPOSITION 1B LOCALLY 

ADMINISTERED CMIA PROJECT ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-05, AMENDING RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1112-007 
 

 
ISSUE: 

 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation request to amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1112-007 for the Proposition 1B Corridor 
Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility (ICM) Transportation 
Operations System project (PPNO 0062I) in Alameda County?  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1112-007 to de-
allocate an additional $438,782 in Proposition 1B CMIA funds from the I-80 Integrated Corridor 
Mobility (ICM) Transportation Operations System project (PPNO 0062I) in Alameda County, thereby 
reducing the amended CMIA construction allocation of $1,896,000 to $1,457,218, to reflect final 
contract close-out savings. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
At its January 2011 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-A-1011-006, allocating 
$2,466,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA construction funds for the I-80 ICM Transportation Operations 
System project (PPNO 0062I) in Alameda County.  The construction contract was awarded in April 
2011, with CMIA construction savings of $570,000 and in October 2011, the Commission approved 
Resolution CMIA-AA-1112-007, de-allocating the savings.  The contract is in final close-out with 
an additional savings of $438,782.  
 
The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:  2.5g.(1e) 
   June 28-29, 2017 
    Page 2 of 2 

    
  

                 

 

  
 
 
 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
 
Be it Resolved, that $2,466,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) 
funds (304-6055) originally allocated under Resolution CMIA-A-1011-006 for the I-80 ICM 
Transportation Operations System project (PPNO 0062I) Alameda County and amended under 
Resolution CMIA-AA-1112-007, reducing the original CMIA by $570,000, is hereby amended again 
by an additional $438,782, reducing the amount to $1,457,218 in accordance with the revised 
attachment. 
 
 
Attachment 



CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5 Highway Financial Matters   
 

  Page 1 of 1 
 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Postmile 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 
Project Funding  

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm’d Amount 

Project ID 
EA 

Budget Year 
Item # 
Fund 

TypeProgram 
Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5g.(1e) Proposition 1B – Locally Administered CMIA Project on the State Highway System Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-05 
  Amending Resolution CMIA-AA-1112-007 

1 
$1,896,000 
$1,457,218 

 
Alameda County 
Transportation 
Commission 

MTC 
Alameda 

04N-Ala-80 
1.9/8.0 

 
 

 
I-80 ICM Transportation Operations System. In Alameda and 
Contra Costa Counties, on Interstate 80 from the San Francisco 
Oakland Bay Bridge Toll Plaza to the Carquinez Bridge.  Install 
Traffic Operations Systems (TOS) along this section of the 
corridor.  This project will complete the detection system along 
the I-80 Corridor and the highway advisory radio gaps in the 
corridor. 
 
(CEQA – CE, 08/31/09) 
(NEPA – N/A) 
 
Outcome/Output:  Completion of traffic detection systems and 
highway advisory radio gaps along the Interstate 80 corridor. 
 
Amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1112-007 to de-allocate 
$438,782 CMIA CONST to reflect project close-out savings. 
 

 
 

04-0062I 
CMIA/10-11 

CONST 
$1,896,000 
$1,457,218 
0400002038 

3A7711 
 
 

 
 

 
2009-10 

304-6055 
CMIA 

20.20.721.000 

 
 
 
 

$1,896,000 
$1,457,218 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 



State  of California 		
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

 

       
  

 

 
 

 
  

  
   

   
   

 
 

 
   

  
     

    

 
 

 
   

      
 

    
      
     
     

     
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
  

 
  

 

 

    
  
  
 

     
      

  
  

M e m o r a n d u m
	

To:		 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC  Meeting:  June 28-29, 2017  

Reference No:		 2.5g.(1f) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject:		FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR PROPOSITION 1B STATE 
ADMINISTERED CMIA PROJECT ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-06, AMENDING RESOLUTION CMIA-A-0708-002, 
RESOLUTION CMIA-A-0708-013 AND RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-0910-003 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolutions CMIA-A-0708-002, 
CMIA-A-0708-013 and CMIA-AA-0910-003 for the Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility 
Improvement Account (CMIA) Westbound I-580 to Northbound US 101 Connector 
Improvements project (PPNO 0342M) in Marin County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolutions CMIA-A-0708-002, 
CMIA-A-0708-013 and CMIA-AA-0910-003 to de-allocate an additional $866,739 in 
Proposition 1B CMIA funds from the Westbound I-580 to Northbound US 101 Connector 
Improvements project (PPNO 0342M) in Marin County, to reflect contract close-out savings to 
Environmental (PA&ED), Design (PS&E) and Construction. 

BACKGROUND: 

The following actions were previously approved by the Commission for the Westbound I-580 to 
Northbound US 101 Connector Improvements CMIA project (PPNO 0342M) in Marin County: 

Resolution Date Component Allocation 
CMIA-A-0708-002 Sept 2007 PA&ED and PS&E $4,200,000 
CMIA-A-0708-013 June 2008 Right of Way $500,000 
CMIA-A-0809-015 May 2009 Construction Capital $13,200,000 
CMIA-AA-0910-003 May 2010 Construction Capital ($2,148,000) 

“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   
to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  



 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.5g.(1f)  
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  

 

         
      

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

       
 

     
      
     

     
    
    

 
    

 
  

 
   

  
   

   
 

 
   

    
   

   
 

 
   

  
   

 

 
     

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

The contract is now in final close-out with additional savings of $866,739 as follows: 

Component CMIA Allocation Savings Revised Allocation 
PA&ED and PS&E $4,200,000 $75,276 $4,124,724 
Right of Way $500,000 $349,015 $150,985 
Construction Capital $11,052,000 $442,448 $10,609,552 
Construction Support $2,100,000 $0 $2,100,000 

Total $866,739 

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $4,200,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds (304-6055) originally allocated for PA&ED and PS&E under Resolution  
CMIA-A-0708-002 for the Westbound I-580 to Northbound US 101 Connector Improvements 
project (PPNO 0342M) in Marin County, is hereby amended by $75,276, reducing the original 
CMIA for PA&ED and PS&E to $4,124,724 in accordance with the revised attachment.  

Be it Resolved, that $500,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds (304-6055) originally allocated for Right of Way under Resolution 
CMIA-A-0708-013 for the Westbound I-580 to Northbound US 101 Connector Improvements 
project (PPNO 0342M) in Marin County, is hereby amended by $349,015, reducing the original 
CMIA for Right of Way to $150,985 in accordance with the revised attachment.   

Be it Resolved, that $13,200,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds (304-6055) originally allocated for Construction under Resolution  
CMIA-A-0809-015 for the Westbound I-580 to Northbound US 101 Connector Improvements 
project (PPNO 0342M) in Marin County and amended under Resolution CMIA-AA-0910-003, 
reducing the original CMIA by $2,148,000, is hereby amended again by an additional $442,448, 
reducing the capital amount to $10,609,552 and the overall CMIA construction amount, 
including construction support, to $12,709,552 in accordance with the revised attachment. 

Attachment 



CTC Financial  Vote List  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5  Highway  Financial  Matters  
 

     Page 1 of 2 
 

   
 

 

 

 

 

   
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 
 

 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Location  
Project  Description 

Project  Funding  

EA  
Dist-PPNO  

Program/Year 
PA&ED  
PS&E  
R/W 

CONST  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Program 
Code  

Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5g.(1f)  Proposition 1B  –  Locally  Administered  CMIA  Project  on  the State Highway  System  Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-06,  
 Amending Resolution  CMIA-A-0708-002  

1  
$4,200,000  
$4,124,724  

Transportation  
Authority  of  Marin 

County  
MTC  

04N-Mrn-580/101  
3.0/5.0  

Westbound  I-580 t o  Northbound  US  101  Connector  
Improvements. Near  San Rafael  at  various  locations.   Widen 
the Connector  from  westbound 580 to Northbound 101;  extend 
off-ramp to Bellam  Boulevard from  westbound 580.   Modify  on-
ramp  from  Bellam  Boulevard to  westbound Route  580.   
Reconstruct  existing Bellam  Boulevard undercrossing structures,  
and improve pedestrian  and bicyclist  facilities  on Bellam  
Boulevard and East  Francisco Boulevard.   

Outcome/Output:  Improve traffic  operations  on  the westbound 
Route 580 connector  to US  101 and relieve traffic  queues  on 
westbound Route 580.   The improvement  will  contribute to 
enhancing traffic  operations  and  improving travel  times  within 
two highly  congested  corridors.   Improve bicycles  and 
pedestrians  facilities,  enhance mobility,  and improve air  quality.  

(Programmed  amount  for  right  of  way  includes  capital  and 
support.)  

Amend Resolution  CMIA-A-0708-002 to  de-allocate $75,276 
CMIA PA&ED  and PS&E to r eflect  project  close-out  savings.  
Total  additional  project  savings is $866,739.   

4A1401  
04-0342M  

CMIA  /  07-08  
$1,300,000  
$1,268,670  
$2,900,000  
$2,856,054  
$500,000  

$0  

2007-08  
304-6055  

20.20.721.000  
$4,200,000  
$4,124,724  

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Location  
Project  Description 

Project  Funding  

EA  
Dist-PPNO  

Program/Year 
PA&ED  
PS&E  
R/W 

CONST  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Program 
Code  

Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5g.(1f)  Proposition 1B  –  Locally  Administered CMIA  Project  on  the State Highway  System  Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-06, 
Amending Resolution  CMIA-A-0708-013  

1  
$500,000  
$150,985  

Transportation 
Authority  of  Marin 

County  
MTC  
Marin  

04N-Mrn-580/101  
3.0/5.0 - 8.0/10.8  

Westbound  I-580 t o  Northbound  US  101  Connector  
Improvements. Westbound 580/Northbound 101 Connector.   
On Route 580,  from  1 mile  east  of  Bellam  Boulevard to  Route 
101,  and on Route  101 from  the Route 101/580 interchange to 
the 2nd  Street off-ramp.  Utility relocation.    

Outcome/Outputs:   Raise a 60kV  PG&E  overhead line (about  25 
foot  long)  by  approximately  10 feet,  relocate one sewer-line and 
one water-line within the project  limits.   

Amend Resolution  CMIA-A-0708-013  to de-allocate  $349,015  
CMIA R/W  to r eflect  project  close-out  savings.  Total 
additional  project  savings is  $866,739.  

4A1401  
04-0342M  

CMIA  /  07-08  
$0  
$0  

$500,000  
$150,985  

$0  

2007-08  
304-6055  

20.20.721.000  
$500,000  
$150,985  



     
    

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5 Highway Financial Matters 
 

     
 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
Westbound  I-580 t o  Northbound  US  101  Connector  
Improvements. On  Route 580,  from  one mile east  of  Bellam  
Boulevard to Route  101,  and  on Route 101 from  the 101/580 
interchange to the  Second Street  off-ramp.   Widen  westbound 
Route 580 to  northbound  Route 101 connector,  and  extend off-
ramp  to Bellam  Boulevard.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Project  Title 
Location  

Project  Description 
Project  Funding   

EA  
PPNO  

Program/Year 
PA&ED  
PS&E  

CONST  ENG  
CONST  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type  
Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5g.(1f)  Proposition 1B  Allocation  Amendment  –  State Administered C MIA  Projects  
 on  the  State  Highway  System  

Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-06, 
Amending Resolution  CMIA-AA-0910-003  

1  
$13,152,000  
$12,709,552  

Department  of 
Transportation 

MTC  
Marin  

04N-Mrn-580 
3.0/5.0  

Final  Project  Development  Adjustment:   N/A 
Final  Right  of  Way  Adjustment:   N/A  

(Project  scope is  consistent  with baseline agreement  approved 
under  Resolution CMIA-PA-0607-02 in March 2007.)  

(Future Consideration  of  Funding –  Resolution E-01-22,  
June 2001.)  

Outcome/Output:   Once completed,  this  project  will  result  in  daily 
vehicle hours  of  delay  saved of  about  158 hours.  

Amend Resolution  CMIA-AA-0910-003 to  de-allocate $442,448  
CMIA CONST  to  reflect  project  close-out  savings.  Total 
additional  project  savings is  $866,739.  

4A140  
04-0342M  

CMIA  /  08-09 
$0  
$0  

$2,100,000  
$11,052,000  
$10,609,552  

004-6055  
CMIA  

2008-09  
304-6055  

CMIA  

$2,100,000  

$11,052,000 
$10,609,552  



State  of California 		
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

 
“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   

to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  

       
  

 

 
 

 
  

   
   

  
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
   

 
    

 
 
 

   
  

 

  
 

 

 
 
  

 
  

 
   

   
 

    
  
  
 

     
      

   
    

M e m o r a n d u m
	

To:		 CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

From:		 NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5g.(1g) 
Action Item 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject:		 FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR PROPOSITION 1B STATE 
ADMINISTERED CMIA PROJECT ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-07, AMENDING RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1011-018  
RESOLUTION STIP1B-AA-1617-03, AMENDING RESOLUTION STIP1B-AA-1011-010 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolutions CMIA-AA-1011-018 
and STIP1B-AA-1011-010 for the Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) Route 101 Marin-Sonoma Narrows HOV Lane project (PPNO 0360F, Contract A1) in 
Marin County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolutions CMIA-AA-1011-018 and 
STIP1B-A-1011-010 to de-allocate an additional $1,170,227 in Proposition 1B CMIA funds 
from the Route 101 Marin-Sonoma Narrows HOV Lane project (PPNO 0360F, Contract A1) in 
Marin County, thereby reducing the amended CMIA construction capital allocation of 
$25,423,000 to $24,252,773, to reflect final contract close-out savings. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its January 2011 meeting, the Commission approved Resolutions CMIA-A-1011-002 and 
STIP1B-A-1011-001, allocating $31,433,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA construction capital 
funds for the Route 101 Marin-Sonoma Narrows HOV Lane project (PPNO 0360F, 
Contract A1) in Marin County. The construction contract was awarded on June 2, 2011, with 
CMIA construction savings of $6,010,000 and in June 2011, the Commission approved 
Resolutions CMIA-AA-1011-018 and STIP1B-AA-1011-010, de-allocating the savings.  The 
contract is in final close-out with an additional savings of $1,170,227. 

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment. 



 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.5g.(1g)  
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  

 

         
      

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

  
 

   
 

    
    

 
 

    
 
 

 
 
 

 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $31,433,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds (304-6055) originally allocated under Resolutions CMIA-A-1011-002 and 
STIP1B-A-1011-001 for the Route 101 Marin-Sonoma Narrows HOV Lane project 
(PPNO 0360F, Contract A1) in Marin County and amended under Resolutions 
CMIA-AA-1011-018 and STIP1B-AA-1011-010, reducing the original CMIA by $6,010,000 is 
hereby amended again by an additional $1,170,227, reducing the capital amount to $24,252,773 
and the overall CMIA construction amount, including construction support, to $28,602,773 in 
accordance with the revised attachment. 

Attachment 



  
CTC Financial  Vote List  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5  Highway Financial  Matters  
 

     
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
$4,350,000  

 
 

  

 
 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Postmile  

Project  Title 
Location  

Project  Description  

PPNO  
Program/Year 

Phase  
Prgm’d Amount 

Project  ID 
EA  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type 
Program  Code  

Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5g.(1g)  
 
 

Financial Allocation  Amendment   - Proposition 1B  –State Administered  
Multi-Program  CMIA/STIP  Projects on  the  State Highway  System  

Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-07  
Amending Resolution  CMIA-AA-1011-018

Resolution S TIP1B-AA-1617-03
Amending  Resolution STIP1B-AA-1011-010

 
 
 

1  
$32,823,000  
$31,652,773  

Department  of 
Transportation 

MTC  
Marin  

04N-Mrn-101  
18.6/22.3  

 

Route 101 Marin-Sonoma Narrows  HOV  Lanes.  In  and near  
Novato on Route 101.   Construct  a northbound HOV  lane from  
Route 37 to  Atherton and southbound HOV  lane  from  Route 34  
to Rowland Boulevard.  (Contract  A1)  

Final  Project  Development  (IIP): 
Support  Estimate:  $2,000,000  
Programmed Amount:  $2,000,000  
Adjustment:  $              0  

Final  Project  Development  (RIP): 
Support  Estimate:  $  507,000  
Programmed Amount:  $  507,000  
Adjustment:  $             0  

Final  Right  of  Way:  (RIP) 
Right  of  Way  Estimate:  $ 342,000  
Programmed Amount:  $ 840,000  
Adjustment:  $ 498,000  (Credit)  

(Future Consideration  of  Funding –  Resolution E-09-70, 
September  2009.)  

Outcome/Output:   When  combined with other  segments  (PPNO 
0360H  and 0360J),  the overall  Marin-Sonoma  Narrows  Project 
will  result  in daily  vehicle hours  of  delay  savings  of  about  10,368 
hours.  

Amend Resolutions C MIA-AA-1011-018 and  
STIP1B-AA-1011-010 to  de-allocate $1,170,227 CMIA  CONST  
to  reflect  project  close-out  savings.  

04-0360F  
IIP / 10-11 

CONST  ENG  
$2,650,000  
RIP  / 10-11 

CONST  
$3,050,000 

CMIA  /  10-11 
CONST  ENG  
$4,350,000 

CONST  
$25,423,000  
$24,252,773  
0400000732  

264064  

2010-11  
304-6058  

TFA  
20.20.075.600 

004-6055  
CMIA  

2010-11  
304-6055  

CMIA  
20.20.721.000  

$3,050,000  

$25,423,000  
$24,252,773  



State  of California 		
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

 
“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   

to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  

       
  

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

     
   

 
 

 

    
   

 
 

 
 

 

    

  
    

   
 

    
 

 
 
 

   
  

 

  
 

 

 
 
  

 
  

 
   

   
 

    
  
  
 

     
      

  

M e m o r a n d u m
	

To:		 CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

From:		 NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

CTC Meeting:		 June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No:		 2.5g.(1h) 
Action Item 

Prepared by:		 Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject:		 FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR PROPOSITION 1B STATE 
ADMINISTERED CMIA PROJECT ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-08, AMENDING RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1011-011 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1011-011 
for the Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) I-80 High Occupancy 
Vehicle (HOV) Lanes project (PPNO 8320B) in Solano County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1011-011 to de-
allocate an additional $1,290,610 in Proposition 1B CMIA funds from the I-80 High Occupancy 
Vehicle (HOV) Lanes project (PPNO 8320B) in Solano County, thereby reducing the amended 
CMIA construction capital allocation of $13,820,000 to $12,529,390, to reflect final contract 
close-out savings. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its February 2008 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-A-0708-007, 
allocating $37,833,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA construction capital funds for the I-80 HOV 
Lanes project (PPNO 8320B) in Solano County.  The construction contract was awarded on 
June 4, 2008, with CMIA construction savings of $24,013,000 and in March 2011, the 
Commission approved Resolution CMIA-AA-1011-011, de-allocating the savings. The contract 
is in final close-out with an additional savings of $1,290,610.  

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment. 



 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.5g.(1h)  
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  

 

         
      

  
 

   
  

    
   

 
  

   
 
 

 
 
 

 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $37,833,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds (304-6055) originally allocated under Resolution CMIA-A-0708-007 for the I-80 
HOV Lanes project (PPNO 8320B) in Solano County and amended under Resolution 
CMIA- AA-1011-011, reducing the original CMIA by $24,013,000, is hereby amended again by 
an additional $1,290,610, reducing the capital amount to $12,529,390 and the overall CMIA 
construction amount, including construction support, to $18,880,390 in accordance with the 
revised attachment. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CTC  Financial  Vote List  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5  Highway  Financial  Matters  
 

     
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Project  Title 
Location  

Project  Description 
Project  Funding  

EA  
PPNO  

Program/Year 
PA&ED  
PS&E  

CON ENG 
CONST  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Allocation 
Amount  

State  
Federal  

Total  Amount  
2.5g.(1h)  
 

Financial Allocation  Amendment  - State Administered  CMIA Project  
on the  State H ighway  System  

Resolution CMIA-A-1617-08  
Amending Resolution  CMIA-AA-1011-011  

1  
$13,820,000  
$12,529,390  

Department  of 
Transportation 

MTC  
Solano  

04N-Sol-80  
10.2/19.3  

I-80 HOV  Lanes.  Near  Fairfield,  on Interstate 80 /  Interstate 
680 /  Route  12 from  Red Top Road to Putah  Creek.   Add 
HOV  lanes  in  both directions.  

Output/Outcome:   The project  will  construct  a total  of  17.4 
miles  of  HOV  lanes  in both directions.   The  daily  vehicle 
hours  of  delay  saved is  expected to be 10,004 hours.   

Amend Resolution  CMIA-AA-1011-011 to  de-allocate 
$1,290,610  CMIA  CONST t o  reflect  project  close-out 
savings.  

0A5311  
04-8320B  

CMIA  /  07-08 
$0  
$0  

$6,351,000  
$13,820,000  
$12,529,390  

2007-08  
304-6055  

$13,820,000  
$12,529,390  

Page 1 of 1 



                  State  of California 		 
       DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION             

 
 
 

 

 
“Provide  a safe,  sustainable,  integrated and efficient  transportation system   

to enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  

California State Transportation Agency  

       
 

 

 

 
 

 
        

 
   

  
 

 
 

      
        

   
        

 
 

 
  

  
 

    
     

  
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To:   CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
 CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	 
 

CTC Meeting:  June 28-29, 2017 
	

Reference No.:  2.5g.(1i)
	 
 Action Item
	 

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
 Chief  Financial  Officer   

Prepared by:  Bruce De Terra,  Chief  
 Division of Transportation 
 Programming  

Subject:		 FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION AMENDMENT  FOR PROPOSITION 1B  STATE  
ADMINISTERED CMIA  PROJECT ON  THE STATE HIGHWAY  SYSTEM  
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-09, AMENDING  RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1213-03  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation request to amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1213-03 for the Proposition 1B Corridor 
Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) Union Valley Parkway Interchange (PPNO 4638), in Santa 
Barbara County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolution CMIA-AA-1213-03 to de-allocate 
an additional $350,261 in Proposition 1B CMIA funds from the Union Valley Parkway Interchange 
(PPNO 4638), in Santa Barbara County, thereby reducing the amended CMIA construction capital 
allocation from $4,792,000 to $4,441,739. This de-allocation reflects final contract close-out 
savings. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its April 2012 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-A-1112-038 allocating 
$6,098,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA construction funds for the Union Valley Parkway Interchange 
(PPNO 4638).  The construction contract was awarded on July 26, 2012 with CMIA construction 
savings of $1,306,000.  At its September 2012 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution 
CMIA-AA-1213-03 de-allocating the savings.  The contract is in final close-out with additional 
CMIA savings of $350,261.  

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment. 



CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.5g.(1i)  
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2   

 

  
       
      
 

  
 

   
  

    
     
      

 
 

 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $6,098,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) 
funds (304-6055) originally allocated under Resolution CMIA-A-1112-038 for the Union Valley 
Parkway Interchange (PPNO 4638) in Santa Barbara County and amended under Resolution  
CMIA-AA-1213-03 reducing the original CMIA by $1,306,000, is hereby amended again by an 
additional $350,261, reducing the CMIA capital amount to $4,441,739 in accordance with the 
revised attachment. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CTC  Financial  Vote L ist  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5  Highway  Financial  Matters  

 

     
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Project  Title 
Project  Description 

Project  Funding   

PPNO  
Program/Year 

Phase  
Prgm’d Amount 

Project  ID 
Adv  Phase  

EA  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type 
Program  Code 

Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5g.(1i)  
 

 Allocation Amendment  - Proposition  1B  –State Administered C MIA  Project  
on  the  State  Highway  System  

Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-09  
Amending Resolution  CMIA-AA-1213-03  

1  
$4,792,000  
$4,441,739  

Department  of 
Transportation 

SBCAG  
Santa Barbara  
05S-SB-101 

83.1/83.9  

Union  Valley  Parkway  Interchange.   In Santa  Maria at  Union  
Valley  Parkway.   Construct  interchange.  

Final  Project  Development 
 Support  Estimate:  $5,004,000  
 Programmed Amount:  $4,932,000  
 Adjustment:  $  0  (<  20%)  

Final  Right  of  Way 
 Right  of  Way  Estimate:  $1,528,000  
 Programmed Amount:  $1,552,000  
 Adjustment:  $  0  (<  20%)  

The Union Valley  Parkway  Interchange Landscaping  project  (PPNO 
4638Y)  will  be split  off  as  follows,  funded from  Santa Barbara County 
regional  shares:  

PS&E   $  305,000  FY  2011-12  
R/W  Support  $  5,000  FY  2011-12  
Const  Support  $  400,000  FY  2013-14  
Const   $  650,000  FY  2013-14  
Total   $ 1,360,000  

(CONST s avings  of  $2,589,000 to  be returned to Santa  Barbara 
County  regional  shares.   The additional  $100,000 of CON ENG  to 
come  from  Santa  Barbara County  regional  shares.)  

(Future Consideration  of  Funding under  Resolution E-12-12;  March 
2012.)  

(Contributions  from  other  sources:  $6,098,000.)  

(Project  scope is  consistent  with concurrent  CMIA  baseline  
proposed for  approval  under  Resolution CMIA-P-1112-014B;  April 
2012.)  

Outcome/Output:   Daily  travel  time  savings:  935  hours.   Peak  period 
time  savings:  5,610  minutes.  

Amend Resolution  CMIA-AA-1213-033  to de-allocate $350,261  
CMIA  CONST  to  reflect  contract  close-out  savings.   

05-4638  
RIP  / 11-12 
CON ENG  
$1,900,000  

CONST  
$0  

 

CMIA/11-12 
CONST  

$4,792,000 
$4,441,739  

0500000550  
4  

463804  

2011-12  
304-6055  

CMIA  
20.20.721.000 

$4,792,000  
$4,441,739  



                  State  of California 		 
            DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION        

  
 
 

 

California State Transportation Agency  

       
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

        

  
    

 
 

 
   

     
       
     

 
 

 

 
 

    

    
         

 
   

 
 
 
 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To:   CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
 CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
 

CTC Meeting:  June 28-29, 2017  

Reference No.:  2.5g.(1j)  
 Action Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
 Chief  Financial  Officer   

Prepared by:  Bruce De Terra,  Chief  
 Division of Transportation 
 Programming  

Subject:		 FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION AMENDMENT  FOR PROPOSITION 1B  STATE  
ADMINISTERED CMIA  PROJECT ON  THE STATE HIGHWAY  SYSTEM  
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-10, AMENDING  RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-0910-006  
RESOLUTION TFP-16-31, AMENDING  RESOLUTION  TFP-09-19  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolution CMIA-AA-0910-006 and Resolution 
TFP-09-19 for the Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) Route 198 
Expressway project (PPNO A4360B) in Kings and Tulare Counties? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolution CMIA-AA-0910-006 to de-
allocate an additional $241,987 in CMIA funds from the Route 198 Expressway project 
(PPNO A4360B) in Kings and Tulare Counties, thereby reducing the amended CMIA allocation of 
$44,514,000 to $44,272,013.  This de-allocation reflects final contract close-out savings. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its May 2009 meeting, the Commission approved $64,591,000 in CMIA funds under Resolution  
CMIA-A-0809-014B and Resolution TFP-08-08 to fund the Route 198 Expressway project. The 
contract was awarded with CMIA savings of $20,077,000.  At its May 2010 meeting, the 
Commission approved Resolution CMIA-AA-0910-006, and de-allocating the contract award 
savings Resolution TFP-09-19.  In September 2012, the Commission approved $1,000,000 in State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funds under Resolutions FA 12-09 and in May 2014 
$475,000 in STIP funds were approved under Resolution FA 13-10, to address an environmental 
issue with migratory birds. The contract is now in final close-out with CMIA savings of $241,987.   

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the attachment.  

“Provide  a safe,  sustainable,  integrated and efficient  transportation system   
to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  



CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.5g.(1j)  
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2   

 

  
       
       
 

 
 

  
 

   
 

    
      

   
 

 

RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $64,591,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds (304-6055) originally allocated under Resolution CMIA-A-0809-014B and 
$13,147,000 in TCRP under Resolution TFP-08-08 for the Route 198 Expressway project 
(PPNO A4360B) in Kings and Tulare County and amended under Resolution CMIA-AA-0910-006 
and Resolution TFP-09-19 reducing the original CMIA by $20,077,000, is hereby amended again, 
reducing the CMIA by an additional $241,987, with the overall project allocation of $57,419,013, in 
accordance with the revised attachment. 

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CTC  Financial  Vote L ist  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5  Highway  Financial  Matters  
 

     Page 1 of 1 
 

                                                                                                                                              
  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Project  Title 
Project  Description 

Project  Funding   

EA  
PPNO  

Program/Year 
PA&ED  
PS&E  

CONST  ENG  
CONST  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type  
Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5g.(1j)  
 

Proposition 1B  Allocation  Amendment  –   Multi-Program  State Administered  
CMIA/TCRP/STIP  Projects  on the  State  Highway  System  

Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-10   
Amending Resolution  CMIA-A-0910-006 

                           Resolution  TFP-16-31  
Amending  Resolution  TFP-09-19  

1  
$57,661,000  
$57,419,013 

Department  of 
Transportation 

KCAG  
Kings 

06N-Kin-198  
R21.5/R28.3  

TCAG  
Tulare  

06N-Tul-198  
R0.0/R3.3  

Route 198 Expressway.   Near  Hanford,  from  0.5  mile east  of  
Route 43 to  0.4  miles  west  of  Route 99.   Convert  to  four-lane 
expressway.   

Final  Project  Development  (RIP-Kings) 
Support  Estimate:  $  1,530,000  
Programmed Amount:  $  1,549,000 
Difference:  $  19,000  (<  20%)  

Final  Project  Development  (RIP-Tulare) 
Support  Estimate:  $  790,000  
Programmed Amount:  $  800,000  
Difference:  $  10,000  (<  20%)  

Final  Project  Development  (IIP) 
Support  Estimate:  $  4,055,000  
Programmed Amount:  $  4,105,000 
Difference:  $  50,000  (<  20%)  

Final  Right  of  Way  (RIP-Kings) 
Right  of  Way  Estimate:  $  5,946,000 
Programmed Amount:  $  5,928,000 
Difference:  $  18,000  (<  20%)  

Final  Right  of  Way  (RIP-Tulare) 
Right  of  Way  Estimate:  $  7,613,000 
Programmed Amount:  $  7,590,000 
Difference:  $  23,000  (<  20%)  

Final  Right  of  Way  (IIP) 
Right  of  Way  Estimate:  $  6,902,000 
Programmed Amount:  $  6,881,000 
Difference:  $  21,000  (<  20%)  

(Project  scope and  programmed amounts  are consistent  with 
the concurrent  CMIA  baseline agreement  amendment 
[Resolution CMIA-PA-0809-008],  TCRP  program  amendment 
[Resolution TAA-08-09],  and STIP  Amendment  08-008.)  
 

(Future Consideration  of  Funding –  Resolution E-08-17, 
October  2008.)  

(Contributions  from  local  sources:   $2,040,000.)  

Outcome/Output:   Daily  vehicle hours  of  delay  saved:   1,250.  
Daily  peak  duration  person-minutes  saved:   37,833.  

Additional  supplemental  funding approved  under  Resolution 
FA-12-09  (September  2012)  and  Resolution   FA- 13-10  (May 
2014)  for  a combined increase  of  $1,475,000 in construction 
capital  for  the project.   

Amend Resolutions C MIA-AA-0910-006  and TFP  -09-19  to 
de-allocate $241,987  CONST  to  reflect contract  close-out  
savings.   No  changes  to any  other  fund  allocations.  

3568U1  
06-A4360B  

CMIA  /  08-09 
$0  
$0  
$0  

$44,514,000  
$44,272,013  

TCRP  
$0  

$5,038,000  
$4,500,000  
$3,609,000  

IIP  /  08-09 
$1,600,000  
$5,014,000  
$5,281,000  

$0  

IIP  /  12-13 
$0  
$0  
$0  

$1,475,000  

2008-09  
304-6055  

CMIA  

2009-10  
899-3007  

TCRF  

2012-13  
301-0042  

SHA  
20.20.025.700  

$44,514,000  
$44,272,013  

$13,147,000  



                  State  of California 		 
       DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION             

  
 
 

 

California State Transportation Agency  

       
 

 

 

 
 

 
       

 
  

  
 

  
 

 
  

     
 

 
 

 
  

 

   
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To:   CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
 CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
 

CTC Meeting:  June 28-29, 2017  

Reference No.:  2.5g.(1k)  
 Action Item  

From:   NORMA ORTEGA  
 Chief  Financial  Officer   

Prepared by:  Bruce De Terra,  Chief  
 Division of Transportation 
 Programming  

Subject:		 FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION AMENDMENT  FOR PROPOSITION 1B  STATE  
ADMINISTERED CMIA  PROJECT ON  THE STATE HIGHWAY  SYSTEM  
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-11, AMENDING  RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-0910-007  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolution CMIA-AA-0910-007 for the 
Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) State Route 219 Expressway, 
Phase 1 project (PPNO 9940), in Stanislaus County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolution CMIA-AA-0910-007 to de-
allocate an additional $1,226,844 in Proposition 1B CMIA funds from the State Route 219 
Expressway, Phase 1 project (PPNO 9940), in Stanislaus County, thereby reducing the amended 
CMIA capital allocation of $7,844,000 to $6,617,156.  This de-allocation reflects final contract 
close-out savings. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its January 2008 meeting, the Commission approved Resolutions CMIA-A-0708-006 allocating 
$12,760,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA construction funds to the State Route 219 Expressway, Phase 
1 project (PPNO 9940); an additional $2,000,000 CMIA Support funds (004-6055) were added in 
December 2008 through a technical correction bringing the total CMIA funding for this project to 
$14,760,000. The construction was awarded with a savings of $4,916,000 in CMIA capital funds.  
At its May 2010 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-AA-0910-007 de-allocating 
the savings.  The contract is in final close-out with additional CMIA savings of $1,226,844.  The 
necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the attachment. 

“Provide  a safe,  sustainable,  integrated and efficient  transportation system   
to enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  



CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.5g.(1k)  
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2   

 

  
 
 
 

  

      
     

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
   

 
  

      
      

      
 

 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $12,760,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds (304-6055) originally allocated under Resolution CMIA-A-0708-006 for the State 
Route 219 Expressway, Phase 1 project (PPNO 9940), in Stanislaus County and amended under 
Resolution CMIA-AA-0910-007 reducing the original CMIA by $4,916,000 is hereby amended 
again by an additional $1,226,844 reducing the CMIA capital amount to $6,617,156 and overall 
allocation of $8,617,156, in accordance with the revised attachment. 

Attachment 



CTC  Financial  Vote L ist  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5  Highway  Financial  Matters  
 

     
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
     
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Project  Title 
Project  Description 

Project  Funding   

EA  
PPNO  

Program/Year 
PA&ED  
PS&E  

CONST  ENG  
CONST  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type 
Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5g.(1k)  
 

Proposition 1B  Allocation  Amendment  –  State Administered C MIA/STIP  
Projects on  the  State Highway  System  

Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-11,  
Amending Resolution  CMIA-AA-0910-007   

1  
$9,844,000  
$8,617,156  

 
Department  of 
Transportation 

StanCOG  
Stanislaus  

10N-Sta-219  
0.1/2.9  

State Route 219 Expressway,  Phase 1.   Near  Salida,  on  
Route 219 from  Route  99 to  Morrow  Road.   Widen to  a 4-lane 
highway.   

Final  Project  Development  - RIP 
Support  Estimate:  $  4,476,000  
Programmed Amount:  $  3,520,000  
Adjustment:  $  956,000  (Debit)  

Final  Right-of-Way  - RIP 
Right-of-Way  Estimate:  $  26,687,000  
Programmed Amount:  $  31,260,000  
Adjustment:  $  0  (<20%)      

(Increase  RIP  Project  Development  by  $956,000,  for  a  net 
Debit  of  $956,000 to regional  shares.)    
 
(Contributions  from  other  sources:  $14,760,000.)  

Amend Resolution  CMIA-AA-0910-007  to de-allocate 
$1,226,844  CMIA  CONST  to  reflect contract  close-out  
savings.  

Outcome/Outputs:   Relieve  congestion  by  widening  
State  Route 219  from  2-lanes  to a  4-lane highway.  

0A8700  
10-9940  

RIP  / 07-08 
$0  
$0  
$0  

$240,000  

CMIA  /  07-08 
$0  
$0  

$2,000,000  
$7,844,000  
$6,617,156  

004-6055  
CMIA  

2007-08  
304-6055  

$2,000,000  
(added by 
Technical  

Correction 
12/2008)  

$7,844,000  
$6,617,156  



State  of California 		
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

 
“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   

to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  

       
  

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

      
 

 
 

 

       
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

   
     

  
   

 
    

 
 
 
 
 

   
  

 

  
 

 

 
 
  

 
  

 
   

   
 

    
  
  
 

     
      

  

M e m o r a n d u m
	

To:		 CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

From:		 NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

CTC Meeting:		 June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No:		 2.5g.(1m) 
Action Item 

Prepared by:		 Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject:		 FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR PROPOSITION 1B STATE 
ADMINISTERED CMIA PROJECT ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-12, AMENDING RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-0809-003 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolution CMIA-AA-0809-003 
for the Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) I-15 Managed Lanes 
South Segment - Unit 2 project (PPNO 0661B) in San Diego County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolution CMIA-AA-0809-003 to de-
allocate an additional $5,072,740 in Proposition 1B CMIA funds from the I-15 Managed Lanes 
South Segment - Unit 2 project (PPNO 0661B) in San Diego County, thereby reducing the 
amended CMIA construction capital allocation of $94,432,000 to $89,359,260, to reflect final 
contract close-out savings. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its April 2008 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-A-0708-010, allocating 
$125,000,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA construction capital funds for the I-15 Managed Lanes 
Project – South Segment, Unit 2 project (PPNO 0661B) in San Diego County. The construction 
contract was awarded on July 25, 2008, with CMIA construction savings of $30,568,000 and in 
February 2009, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-AA-0809-003, de-allocating the 
savings.  The contract is in final close-out with an additional savings of $5,072,740.   

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment. 



 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.5g.(1m)  
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  

 

         
      

 
  

 
   

  
  

     
   

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $125,000,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds (304-6055) originally allocated under Resolution CMIA-A-0708-010 for the 
Route 15 Managed Lanes Project – South Segment, Unit 2 project (PPNO 0661B) in San Diego 
County and amended under Resolution CMIA- AA-0809-003, reducing the original CMIA by 
$30,568,000, is hereby amended again by an additional $5,072,740, reducing the capital amount 
to $89,359,260 and the overall CMIA construction amount, including construction support, to 
$110,595,260 in accordance with the revised attachment.  

Attachment 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



 CTC  Financial  Vote List  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5  Highway  Financial  Matters  
 

     Page 1 of 1 
 

     

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Project  Title 
Location  

Project  Description  

EA  
PPNO  

Program/Year 
PA&ED  
PS&E  

CONST  ENG  
CONST  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type  
Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5g.(1m)
 

  Allocation Amendment  - Proposition  1B  –  CMIA  
State Administered  Projects on t he State Highway  System  

Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-12,  
Amending  Resolution  CMIA-AA-0809-003  

1  
$115,668,000  
$110,595,260  

Department  of 
Transportation 

SANDAG  
San Diego 
11S-SD-15  

R10.4/M21.2  

Managed  Lanes  South  Segment  –  Unit 2.   In the  city  of  San 
Diego,  on I-15  from  south of  Route  52/15 Separation to north 
of  Carmel  Mountain  Road Overcrossing and on Route 163 
from  North  of  Route 163/52  Separation to  the  Route 163/52 
Separation (Managed Lanes  South Segment  - Unit  2).  
Construct  managed lanes.  

This  project  (PPNO  0661B)  to  be split  from  parent  PPNO 
0672G  as  follows:  

1.  $2,800,000 RIP  to PS&E  in Prior  fiscal  year. 
2.  $21,236,000 CMIA  to CONST  ENG  in FY  2007-08.  
3.  $125,000,000 CMIA  to CONST  in FY  2007-08.  

Final  Project  Development  Adjustment  - RIP 
Support  Estimate (Unit  2):  $  2,800,000  
Programmed Amount  (Unit  2):  $  2,800,000  
Adjustment:  $  0  

Final  Right  of  Way  Adjustment:   N/A  

Allocation of  this  segment  (Unit  2)  is  consistent  with 
San  Diego Route  15 CMIA  Baseline Agreement  approved 
May  2007.   This  is  the third of  four  segments  to  be allocated 
under  the parent  PPNO  0672G.  

Construction completion to be 60  months  after  award of  the 
contract  to accommodate the  proposed expenditure plan.    

Outcome/Outputs:  The  corridor’s  Average Daily  Trips  is 
about  290,000 vehicles  with traffic  congestion delays  ranging 
from  80-90 minutes  during peak  hours.   The new  managed 
lanes  will  improve the commute time  on the corridor  to 25-30 
minutes.    

Amend Resolution  CMIA-AA-0809-003 to  de-allocate 
$5,072,740 CONST t o r eflect  project  close-out  savings.  

2T0921  
11-0661B  

CMIA  /  07-08 
$0  
$0  

$21,236,000  
$94,432,000  
$89,359,260  

 

2007-08  
304-6055  

CMIA  

004-6055  
CMIA  

$94,432,000  
$89,359,260  

$21,236,000  
 



State  of California 		
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

 

       
  

 

 
 

 
  

  
   

 
 

 
 

 
    

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
      

 
   

 
     

 

   

 
 

M e m o r a n d u m
	

To:		 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC  Meeting:  June 28-29, 2017  
 
Reference No:		 2.5g.(1n)  
 Action  Item  

From:  NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Bruce De  Terra, Chief   
 Division of  Transportation 
 Programming  

Subject:		 FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION AMENDMENT  FOR PROPOSITION 1B  STATE  
ADMINISTERED CMIA  PROJECT  ON THE  STATE  HIGHWAY  SYSTEM  
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-13, AMENDING  RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1415-13  
RESOLUTION FP-16-46,  AMENDING  RESOLUTION FP-14-67  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolutions CMIA-AA-1415-13 
and FP-14-67 for the Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) Route 
91 Widening - Route 55 to Weir Canyon Road project (PPNO 4598A) in Orange County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolutions CMIA-AA-1415-13 and 
FP-14-67 to de-allocate $208,451 in Proposition 1B CMIA funds from the Route 91 
Widening - Route 55 to Weir Canyon Road project (PPNO 4598A) in Orange County, thereby 
reducing the amended CMIA construction capital allocation of $54,253,000 to $54,044,549, to 
reflect final contract close-out savings. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its January 2011 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-A-1011-004, 
allocating $22,000,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA construction capital funds for the Route 91 
Widening - Route 55 to Weir Canyon Road project (PPNO 4598A) in Orange County. The 
construction contract was awarded on May 3, 2011, with CMIA construction savings of 
$4,063,000. In June 2011, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-AA-1011-024, de-
allocating the savings, thereby reducing the CMIA amount of $22,000,000 to $17,937,000.  In 
June 2015, the Commission approved Resolutions CMIA-AA-1415-13 and FP-14-67 to de-
allocate $36,316,000 in Proposition 1B STIP funds and reallocate $36,316,000 in Proposition 
1B CMIA funds to the project, thereby increasing the CMIA construction allocation of 
$17,937,000 to $54,253,000.  The contract is in final close-out with savings of $208,451.  

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment. 

“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   
to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  



 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.5g.(1n)  
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  

 

         
      

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

  
 

   
  

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $22,000,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds (304-6055) originally allocated under Resolution CMIA-A-1011-004 for the 
Route 91 Widening - Route 55 to Weir Canyon Road project (PPNO 4598A) in Orange County, 
amended under Resolution CMIA- AA-1011-024, reducing the original CMIA by $4,063,000, 
and amended under Resolutions CMIA-AA-1415-13 and FP-14-67, increasing the CMIA 
construction by $36,316,000, is hereby amended again by a reduction of $208,451, for a total 
CMIA construction amount of $54,044,549 in accordance with the revised attachment.  

Attachment 



 CTC Financial  Vote L ist  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5  Highway  Financial  Matters  
 

     
 

Page 1 of 1 

  

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

  

 
 
 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Project  Title 
Location  

Project  Description 
Project  Funding  

PPNO  
Program/Year 

Phase  
Prgm’d Amount 

Project  ID 
EA  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type 
Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5g.(1n)  
 
 

Financial Allocation  Amendment  - Proposition  1B  –  State Administered  
CMIA/STIP Project  on t he State Highway  System  
 

  

Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-13  
Amending Resolution  CMIA-AA-1415-13  

Resolution FP-16-46  
Amending Resolution  FP-14-67  

1  
$54,253,000  
$54,044,549  

Department  of 
Transportation 

OCTA  
Orange 

12S-Ora-91  
9.1/15.6  

Route 9 1  Widening –  Route 5 5  to Weir  Canyon Road.  In 
Anaheim,  widen one lane in each direction from  SR-55 
(Lakeview  Avenue)  to Weir  Canyon Road.  

Final  Project  Development  (RIP) 
Support  Estimate:  $11,328,000  
Programmed Amount:  $13,474,000  
Adjustment:  $                 0   (<20%)  

Final  Right  of  Way  (RIP) 
Right  of  Way  Estimate:  $1,150,000  
Programmed Amount:  $3,470,000  
Adjustment:  $2,320,000   (Credit)  

(Programming data  reflects  concurrent  amendment  to 
advance the construction schedule from  FY  2011-12 to FY  
2010-11 and to split  out  $2,498,000 RIP  for  a  future 
landscape  project.)  

(CEQA –  MND,  04/23/09)  

Outcome/Output:   Construct  13  mile-lane of  freeway,  1.5 
miles  of  sound  wall.  

Amend Resolutions  CMIA-AA-1415-13  and FP-14-67 to  
de-allocate $208,451  CONST t o  reflect  project  close-out
savings.  

12-4598A  
RIP/10-11 

CONST  ENG 
$8,633,000  

CONST  
$0  

CMIA/10-11 
CONST  

$54,253,000  
$54,044,549  
1200000140  

4  
0G3301  

2010-11  
304-6058  

TFA  
20.20.075.600  

2010-11  
304-6055  

CMIA  
20.20.721.000 

2014-15  
304-6055  

CMIA   
20.20.721.000  

$0  
 

$17,937,000  

$36,316,000  
$36,107,549  



State  of California  
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

 
“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   

to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  

       
  

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

     
 

 
 

 

   
     

      
 

 
 

   
   

  

 
          

 
 
 
 
 
 

   
  

 

  
 

 

 
 
  

 
  

 
   

   
 

    
  
  
 

      
      

   

M e m o r a n d u m
	

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5g.(1p) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR PROPOSITION 1B STATE RESOLUTION 
ADMINISTERED CMIA PROJECT ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-14, AMENDING RESOLUTION CMIA-A-1112-069 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolution CMIA-A-1112-069 
for the Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) Widen Ramp for 
Deceleration Lane project (PPNO 4981) in Orange County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission amend Resolution CMIA-A-1112-069 to de-
allocate $171,965 in Proposition 1B CMIA funds from the Widen Ramp for Deceleration Lane 
project (PPNO 4981) in Orange County, thereby reducing the CMIA construction capital 
allocation of $1,910,000 to $1,738,035, to reflect final contract close-out savings. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its June 2012 meeting, the Commission approved Resolution CMIA-A-1112-069, allocating 
$1,910,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA construction capital funds for the Widen Ramp for 
Deceleration Lane project (PPNO 4981) in Orange County.  The construction contract was 
awarded on October 11, 2012, with no CMIA construction savings.  The contract is now in final 
close-out with savings of $171,965. 

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment. 



 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.5g.(1p) 
    June 28-29, 2017 

  Page 2 of 2  

 

         
      

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

  
 

   
  

 
  

 
   

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $1,910,000 in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
(CMIA) funds (304-6055) originally allocated under Resolution CMIA-A-1112-069 for the 
Widen Ramp for Deceleration Lane project (PPNO 4981) in Orange County is hereby amended 
by $171,965, reducing the original CMIA capital amount to $1,738,035 and the overall CMIA 
construction amount, including construction support, to $2,238,035 in accordance with the 
revised attachment. 

Attachment 



CTC  Financial  Vote List  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5  Highway  Financial  Matters  
 

     Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-14  
Amending  Resolution  CMIA-A-1112-069  

 
$1,910,000  

 
 

 
  

 
 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte  

Postmile  

Project  Title 
Project  Description 

Project  Funding   

PPNO  
Program/Year 

Phase  
Prgm’d 
Amount  

Project  ID 
Adv  Phase  

EA  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type 
Program  Code  

Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5g.(1p)  Proposition 1B  –  State Administered  CMIA  Project  on  the  State Highway  System 

1  
$2,410,000  
$2,238,035  

Department  of 
Transportation 

OCTA  
12-Ora-405  

5.0/5.6  

Widen  Ramp f or  Deceleration L ane.   In the City  of  Irvine at 
the Northbound I-405 off-ramp  to Culver  Drive.   Widen Ramp  
for  deceleration lane.  

Final  Project  Development:   N/A  

Final  Right  of  Way:   N/A  

Outcome/Outputs:   Anticipated  daily  vehicle hours  of  delay 
savings  are  1,036 hours.   

Amend Resolution  CMIA-A-1112-069 to  de-allocate 
$171,965 CMIA  CONST t o  reflect  project  close-out  savings  

12-4981  
CMIA/11-12 
CON ENG 
$500,000  
CONST  

$1,910,000  
$1,738,035  

1200020298  
4  

0M1304  

004-6055  
CMIA  

2012-13  
304-6055  

CMIA  
20.20.721.000  
 

$500,000  

$1,738,035  



State  of California 		
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

       

 

 

 
   

   

 

 

     

  

 

 

    
 

             
  

  

   
  

  
  

   
   

      
      

   
    

Tab 66 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:		 CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC  Meeting:  June 28-29, 2017  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No:		 2.5g.(1q) 
Action Item 

From:		 NORMA ORTEGA Prepared by:  Steven  Keck, Chief  
Division of  Budgets  Chief Financial Officer 

Subject:		 FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR PROPOSITION 1B STATE 
ADMINISTERED CMIA/STIP PROJECT ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-15, AMENDING RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1011-012, 
RESOLUTION STIP1B-AA-1617-04, AMENDING RESOLUTION STIP1B-AA-1011-005 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an amendment to 
Resolutions CMIA-AA-1011-012 and STIP1B-AA-1011-005 to deallocate $11,760,000 in 
Proposition 1B State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) and reallocate $11,760,000 
in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) for the Route 15/215 
Interchange to Scott Road project (PPNO 9991A) in Riverside County, thereby reducing the 
STIP construction allocation of $11,760,000 to $0, and increasing the CMIA construction 
allocation of $10,297,000 to $22,057,000? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission 
amend Resolutions CMIA-AA-1011-012 and STIP1B-AA-1011-005 to deallocate $11,760,000 
in STIP and reallocate $11,760,000 in CMIA for the Route 15/215 Interchange to Scott Road 
project (PPNO 9991A) in Riverside County, thereby reducing the STIP construction allocation 
of $11,760,000 to $0, and increasing the CMIA construction allocation of $10,297,000 to 
$22,057,000. 

BACKGROUND: 

In January 2014, the Commission established a Proposition 1B savings policy with the intention 
that savings accrued in the CMIA program will be used for CMIA-eligible STIP projects that 
commenced construction prior to December 31, 2012.  Providing additional bond funding to the 
STIP will liberate State Highway Account (SHA) funds for use in the State Highway Operation 
and Protection Program (SHOPP).  The end result will be additional SHA funds available for 
SHOPP projects. 



 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.5g.(1q) 
     June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2  
          

 
To  date,  the Department  has  identified a total of $86.4 million in savings in the CMIA program. 
This represents $19.4 million in project close-out savings and $67 million in projected 
administrative  cost savings.  In  accordance  with  the  Commission Proposition 1B savings policy, 
this  request is for one of two projects identified at this time for which Proposition 1B savings  
will be  deallocated  from  STIP  and  reallocated  to  CMIA.  The necessary  changes  are reflected  in  
strikethrough and bold on the attached revised vote box.  
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

FINANCIAL  RESOLUTION:  

Be it Resolved, that $11,760,000 in Proposition 1B STIP funds (2660-304-6058) approved 
under Resolution STIP1B-AA-1011-005 and $10,297,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA  funds   
(2660-304-6055)  approved under Resolution CMIA-AA-1011-012 for the  Route 15/215 
Interchange to Scott Road project (PPNO 9991A)  in Riverside County is hereby amended by  
$11,760,000 by  reducing t he STIP construction capital amount to $0 and by  $11,760,000 by  
increasing  the  CMIA  construction  capital allocation  from the  Budget Act of 2016, Budget  Act  
Item 2660-304-6055, for  a total of $22,057,000 in accordance with the attached revised vote  
box.  

 
Attachment  
 

“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system  
 to  enhance  California’s  economy  and livability”  



 CTC Financial  Vote L ist  June 2 8-29,  2017  
 

     
 

Page 1 of 1 

                                  Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-15  
                                                     Amending Resolution CMIA-AA-1011-012  

    Resolution S TIP1B-AA-1617-04  
                                                                                                                                              Amending  Resolution  STIP1B-AA-1011-005  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

  

 
 

 

 
 

 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
Dist-Co-Rte  
Postmile  

Location  
Project  Description  

PPNO  
Program/Year 

Phase   
Prgm’d Amount  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type  
Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5g.(1q). 
 

 Financial Allocation  Amendment  –State Administered M ulti-Program     
TFA/CMIA  Projects on  the State Highway  System   

1  
$22,057,000  

Riverside County 
Transportation 
Commission  

RCTC  
Riverside  

08S-Riv-215  
R9.0/R15.5  

In Murietta,  from  the Route 15/215  interchange  to Scott  Road.  
Construct  a  third mixed-flow  lane in each direction.  

Final  Project  Development:   N/A 
Final  Right  of  Way  Share Adjustment:  N/A  

(Future Consideration  of  Funding –  Resolution E-08-27, 
December  2008.)  

Outcome/Output:   Once completed,  the  project  will  result  in daily 
vehicle hours  of  delay  savings  of  about  2,424 hours.  

TFA/CMIA  fund  swap p erformed i n acco rdance  with t he 
Proposition 1B  savings  policy  established  by  the C TC  in 
January  2014.  

Amend Resolutions  STIP-AA-1011-005 and  CMIA-AA-1011-
012 to de-allocate $11,760,000  from  TFA  and  reallocate to  
CMIA.  

ALLOCATION IS  CONTINGENT  UPON APPROVAL  OF  A  
BUDGET  REVISION BY  THE  DEPARTMENT  OF  FINANCE.  

$11,760,000  

0F1614  
08-9991A  
RIP/10-11 
CONST  

$11,760,000   

CMIA/10-11 
CONST  

$10,297,000  

2010-11  
304-6058  
TFA   

20.20.075.600  

2010-11 
304-6055   
CMIA  

2016-17  
304-6055  
CMIA  

20.20.721.000  

$11,760,000  
$0  

$10,297,000  



State  of California 				
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

       

 

  

 
   

 
 

 

 

     

      
  

 

    
 

             
  

  

   

  
  

   
  

      
      

   
    

		

		

Tab 67 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:				 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No:		 2.5g.(1r) 
Action Item 

From:				 NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject:		 FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR PROPOSITION 1B STATE 
ADMINISTERED CMIA/STIP PROJECT ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION CMIA-AA-1617-16, AMENDING RESOLUTION CMIA-A-1112-039, 
RESOLUTION STIP1B-AA-1617-05, AMENDING RESOLUTION STIP1B-A-1112-011 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an amendment to 
Resolutions CMIA-A-1112-039 and STIP1B-A-1112-011 to deallocate $2,500,000 in 
Proposition 1B State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) and reallocate $2,500,000 in 
Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) for the San Juan Road 
Interchange project (PPNO 0058E) in Monterey County, thereby reducing the STIP 
construction allocation of $2,500,000 to $0, and increasing the CMIA construction allocation of 
$28,325,000 to $30,825,000? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission 
amend Resolutions CMIA-A-1112-039 and STIP1B-A-1112-011 to deallocate $2,500,000 in 
STIP and reallocate $2,500,000 in CMIA for the San Juan Road Interchange project 
(PPNO 0058E) in Monterey County, thereby reducing the STIP construction allocation of 
$2,500,000 to $0, and increasing the CMIA construction allocation of $28,325,000 to 
$30,825,000. 

BACKGROUND: 

In January 2014, the Commission established a Proposition 1B savings policy with the intention 
that savings accrued in the CMIA program will be used for CMIA-eligible STIP projects that 
commenced construction prior to December 31, 2012.  Providing additional bond funding to the 
STIP will liberate State Highway Account (SHA) funds for use in the State Highway Operation 
and Protection Program (SHOPP).  The end result will be additional SHA funds available for 
SHOPP projects. 



 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.5g.(1r)  
    June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2  
           

 
   

      
  

        

 
  

 
 

   
  

   
 

      
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

To date, the Department has identified a total of $86.4 million in savings in the CMIA program. 
This represents $19.4 million in project close-out savings and $67 million in projected 
administrative cost savings.  In accordance with the Commission’s Proposition 1B savings 
policy, this request is for one of two projects identified at this time for which Proposition 1B 
savings will be deallocated from STIP and reallocated to CMIA.  The necessary changes are 
reflected in strikethrough and bold on the attached revised vote box. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $2,500,000 in Proposition 1B STIP funds (2660-304-6058) approved under 
Resolution STIP1B-A-1112-011 and $28,325,000 in Proposition 1B CMIA funds 
(2660-304-6055) approved under Resolution CMIA-A-1112-039 for the San Juan Road 
Interchange project (PPNO 0058E) in Monterey County is hereby amended by $2,500,000 by 
reducing the STIP construction capital amount to $0 and by $2,500,000 by increasing the CMIA 
construction capital allocation from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Item 2660-304-6055, 
for a total of $30,825,000 in accordance with the attached revised vote box. 

Attachment 

“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system  
 to  enhance  California’s  economy  and livability”  



 
  

CTC  Financial  Vote L ist  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5 Highway  Financial Matters 
	
	
 

     
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

                                                                                 on t he State Highway  System           Amending Resolution  CMIA-A-1112-039  
                                                                                                                                                      Resolution STIP1B-AA-1617-05   
                                                                                                                                                            Amending  Resolution STIP1B-A-1112-011 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

                   

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  

 

 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 
County 

Dist-Co-Rte  
Postmile  

Project  Title 
Project  Description 
Project  Funding 

PPNO  
Program/Year 

Phase  
Prgm’d Amount 

Project  ID 
Adv  Phase 

EA  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type 
Program  Code 

Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5g.(1r)  
                 

Proposition 1B  –  State-Administered  Multi-Funded TFA/CMIA  Project   Resolution CMIA-AA-1617-16  

1  
$30,825,000  

Department  of 
Transportation 

TAMC  
Monterey 

05N-Mon-101  
100.0/101.3 
(160.9/163.0)  

San Juan Road  Interchange.   Near  Prunedale,  at  San Juan  
Road.   Convert  to freeway  and construct  new  interchange.  

Final  Project  Development  (RIP):  
Support  Estimate:  $6,700,000  
Programmed Amount:  $5,000,000  
Adjustment:  $1,700,000  (Debit)  

Final  Project  Development  (IIP):  
Support  Estimate:  $4,750,000  
Programmed Amount:  $4,700,000  
Adjustment:  $  0  (<  20%)  

Final  Right  of  Way  (IIP):  
Estimate:  $12,550,000  
Programmed Amount:  $18,450,000  
Adjustment:  $  5,900,000  (Credit)  

(Future Consideration  of  Funding under  Resolution E-10-79; 
September  2010.)  

(Contributions  from  other  sources:  $17,875,000.)  

(The additional  $2,200,000 of  CON  ENG  to come  from  
interregional  shares.   CON  savings  of  $11,500,000  to  be 
returned to Monterey  County  regional  shares.)  

(Project  scope is  consistent  with concurrent  CMIA  baseline  
proposed for  approval  under  Resolution CMIA-P-1112-014B; 
April  2012.)  

Outcome/Output:   Daily  travel  time  savings:   884 hours.   Peak  
period time  savings:   6,424  minutes.   The  project  will c onvert 
1.4 miles  of  expressway  to freeway  by  constructing one 
interchange and removing  three at-grade intersections.  

TFA/CMIA  fund  swap p erformed i n acco rdance  with t he 
Proposition 1B  savings  policy  established  by  the C TC  in 
January  2014.  

Amend Resolutions  STIP1B-A-1112-011 and  CMIA-A-
1112-039 to  de-allocate $2,500,000 from  TFA  and  
reallocate to C MIA.  

ALLOCATION IS  CONTINGENT  UPON APPROVAL  OF  A  
BUDGET  REVISION BY  THE  DEPARTMENT  OF  FINANCE.  

CMIA/11-12  

05-0058E  
IIP / 12-13 
CON ENG  
$8,000,000  

RIP/12-13 
CONST  

$2,500,000  

CONST  
$28,325,000   
0500000495  

4  
315804  

2010-11  
304-6058  
TFA  

20.20.075.600  

2011-12  
304-6055  
CMIA  

20.20.721.000  

2016-17  
304-6055  
CMIA  

20.20.721.000 

$2,500,000   
$0  

$28,325,000 

$2,500,000  



State  of California  	
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

       

 

 
  

  
 

 

   
  

  
     

 

 
    

      

 
 

   

  
  

 
   

    

    
  

 
      


	

Tab 68 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  	 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 	 2.6f.(2) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer

Prepared by: Kyle Gradinger, Chief (Acting) 
 Division of Rail and Mass 

Transportation 

Subject: 	FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED 
PROPOSITION 1A HIGH-SPEED PASSENGER TRAIN BOND-URBAN/COMMUTER 
PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION HST1A-AA-1617-02, AMENDING RESOLUTION HST1A-AA-1516-01 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) amend Resolution       
HST1A-AA-1516-01 to de-allocate an additional $24,000 in Proposition 1A High-Speed 
Passenger Train Bond (Proposition 1A) funds from the Sacramento Intermodal Facility 
Improvements project in Sacramento County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the Commission approve a financial 
allocation amendment to Resolution HST1A-AA-1516-01 to de-allocate an additional $24,000 
in Proposition 1A funds from the Project Approval & Environmental Document (PA&ED) 
phase from the Sacramento Intermodal Facility Improvements project in Sacramento County. 

BACKGROUND: 

At the June 2016 meeting, under Resolution HST1A-AA-1516-01, the Commission de-allocated 
$1,152,000 of the $1,752,000 in Proposition 1A funds originally allocated to the Sacramento 
Regional Transit District (SacRT) for the Sacramento Intermodal Facility Improvements project, 
reducing the total amount of Proposition 1A funds allocated to $600,000 under PA&ED phase.  
PA&ED has been completed and SacRT is requesting to de-allocate an additional $24,000 in 
savings from the project. 

“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   
to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  



 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.6f.(2)  
        June 28-29, 2017  

Page 2 of 2  
       

 

         
      

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

  
 

 
  

 
 

 

 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that the $600,000 allocated from Resolution HST1A-AA-1516-01 is hereby 
amended to de-allocate an additional $24,000, reducing the Proposition 1A funds from PA&ED 
to $576,000 in accordance with the attached revised vote list. 

Attachment 



CTC  Financial  Vote L ist  June  28-29,  2017  
2.6  Mass  Transportation  Matters  

 

     
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

  

 
            Financial  Allocation Amendment  - Proposition 1A  High-Speed  Passenger          Resolution  HST1A-AA-1617-02  
            Train Bond Program  –  Urban/Commuter  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient  

RTPA/CTC 
District-County  

Project  Title 
Location  

Project  Description  

Program/Year 
Phase  

Prgm’d Amount 
Project  ID 
Adv  Phase  

EA  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type 
Program  Code  

Amount  by 
Fund Type 

2.6f.(2)   
 Amending  Resolution  HST1A-AA-1516-01  

1  
$600,000  
$576,000 

Sacramento  
Regional  Transit 

District  
SacRT  

03-Sacramento  

Sacramento I ntermodal  Facility  Improvements  project.  
Improvement  to provide connectivity  of  Sacramento 
Regional  Transit  services  to  High Speed Rail  including 
relocation of  existing  light  rail  track,  storage tracks  and 
passenger  platform  and associate  systems.   

Outcome/Output:  Complete final  design at  crossovers, 
turnouts,  switches,  signalization and electrification 
elements,  and  new  tracks  and  stations.  

Concurrent  programming amendment  under  Resolution 
HST1A-P-1617-01.  

Amend Resolution  HST1-AA-1516-01  to  de-allocate  
$24,000  in  Proposition  1A  funds  from  the  Project 
Approval  and Environmental  Document  Phase  due t o 
savings.  

HSR/12-13 
PA&ED  
$600,000  
$576,000  

0313000317  
S  

R331GA 

2012-13  
104-6043 
HSPTBF 

30.10.100.000  
 

$600,000  
$576,000  



State  of California 				
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

       

 

 
       

    
      

  

 

  
  

     

 

  
    

  

     
 

  
         

       
  

   

  
  

   
    

      
     

     

		

Tab 69 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:				 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No:		 2.5t.(2g) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Kyle Gradinger, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Rail and Mass 
Transportation 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC 
CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM (TIER 2) TRANSIT PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION TFP-16-27, AMENDING RESOLUTION TFP-16-07 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) amend Resolution TFP-16-07 
to redistribute the allocation of $9,000,000 of Tier 2 Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) 
funding from Construction to Project Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED) for the 
locally administered TCRP Project 38.2 – Los Angeles-San Fernando Valley North-South Bus 
Transit project (PPNO 4296), in Los Angeles County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve a 
financial allocation amendment to Resolution TFP-16-07, to redistribute $9,000,000 in Tier 2 
TCRP funds from Construction to PA&ED. 

BACKGROUND: 

Due to the complexity of the project, TCRP Project 38.2 – Los Angeles-San Fernando Valley 
North-South Bus Transit project consists of two separable segments: the Canoga Extension 
Element and the East Valley Element.   

At its October 2016 meeting, the Commission approved $9,000,000 in TCRP Tier 2 funds to the 
Construction phase for the Canoga Extension Element.  However, the Construction phase for 
the Canoga Extension Element was not programmed and therefore, not authorized to receive an 
allocation of funds at the time.  This financial allocation amendment corrects the error by 
redistributing the previously allocated TCRP funds from Construction to PA&ED for the East 
Valley Element. 

“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   
to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  



 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.5t.(2g)  
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  

 

         
      

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

  
 

         
            

    
   

 
    
 

 

 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $9,000,000 in TCRP Tier 2 funds allocated for the locally administered 
TCRP Project 38.2 – Los Angeles-San Fernando Valley North-South Bus Transit project 
(PPNO 4296), originally approved under Resolution TFP-16-07,  be revised in accordance with 
the attached revised vote list. 

Attachment 



CTC  Financial  Vote L ist  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.6   Mass T ransportation  Financial  Matters  
 
 

     
 

Page 1 of 1 

 
                Resolution TFP-16-27                           

                                                                                                                                                        Amending  Resolution TFP-16-07  
 
1  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County  
Project  Title 

Project  Description  

Dist-PPNO  
Program  /  Year 
Programmed: 

Phase  
Prgm’d Amount 
Project  ID 
Adv  Phase  

EA  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type 
Program  Code  

Amount  by 
Fund Type 

2.51.(2g) 
                

     Financial  Allocation  Amendment  - Locally  Administered  TCRP  Tier  2 Transit  Projects   

$9,000,000  

Los  Angeles 
County 

Metropolitan 
Transportation 

Authority 
LACMTA  

07-Los  Angeles  

Project  38.2 –  Los A ngeles-San Fernando  Valley  North- 
South  Bus  Transit project.   In Los  Angeles  County,  North-
South corridor  bus  transit  project  that  interfaces  with the 
foregoing East-West  Burbank-Chandler  Corridor  project  and 
with the Ventura Boulevard Rapid Bus  project.  
 

This  is  a Tier  2 projected  included  in the TCRP  policy  for 
Tier  2 approved at  the June CTC  2016 meeting.  
 
This  is  a reimbursement  allocation.  

(Contributions  from  other  sources:   $194,656,152.)  

Concurrent  TCRP  programming amendment  under  
Resolution TAA-16-10;  June 2017.   Reference  2.1a.(3e).  

Outcome/Output:  Improve access  to LAX  and passenger  
mobility  within  the entire Metro rail  system.  

Amend Resolution  TFP-16-07  to  redistribute funds  from  
Construction  to  PA&ED  for  the East  Valley  Element.  

4296  
TCRP/2016-17 

CONST  
PA&ED  

$9,000,000 
0717000064  

S  
T2447D  

601-3007  
TCRF  

30.10.710.010  

$9,000,000  
 



State  of California 				
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

       

 

 
  

   
    
  

 

   
 

    

 

 
  

 

   

  

    
   

 

   

  
  

    
 

 

      
    

   
   

		

		

Tab 70 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:				 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No:		 2.5t.(2h) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject:		FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC 
CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM PROJECT 
RESOLUTION TAA-16-05,  AMENDING RESOLUTION TAA-09-03, 
RESOLUTION TFP-16-28, AMENDING RESOLUTION TFP-09-03 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) amend Resolution TFP-09-03 
and Resolution TAA-09-03 to de-allocate a total of $1,034,000 ($357,000 from construction and 
$677,000 from Right of Way (R/W)) from Project 106 – Campus Parkway – Segment 1 and re-
allocate to Plan, Specification and Estimate (PS&E) on Segment 2 and Segment 3 (PPNO 5951), in 
Merced County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Merced County requests that the Commission amend Resolutions TFP-09-03 and TAA-09-03 to 
re-distribute $357,000 from construction funds and $677,000 from R/W funds from Project 106 – 
Campus Parkway – Segment 1 and re-allocate to PS&E for Segment 2 and Segment 3. 

BACKGROUND: 

Campus Parkway - Segment 1 has been completed with savings in both R/W and Construction that 
can now be utilized.  Merced County is requesting to redistribute these savings of the $1,034,000 
to PS&E on Segment 2 and Segment 3. 

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved that $1,034,000 in TCRP Tier 1 funds allocated for the locally administered TCRP 
Project 106 – Campus Parkway (PPNO 5951), originally approved under Resolutions TFP-09-03 
and TAA-09-03, be revised in accordance with the attached revised vote list. 

Attachment 

“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   
to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  



CTC  Financial  Vote L ist  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5   Mass T ransportation  Financial  Matters  
 

     
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

  
 

 
  

 

 
   

 

 Construct  a new  four-lane,  limited access  expressway  on the 
east  side  of  the City  of  Merced from  Route  99 to Yosemite  
Avenue.   
 
  

    
 

   

  
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County  
Project  Title 

Project  Description  

Dist-PPNO  
Program  /  Year 
Programmed: 

Phase  
Prgm’d Amount 
Project  ID 
Adv  Phase  

EA  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type 
Program  Code  

Amount by
Fund Type 

2.5t.(2h) 
 

     Allocation Amendment- Locally  Administered  TCRP Transit  Projects  
 

Resolution TAA-16-05,  
Amending Resolution  TAA-09-03 

Resolution TFP-16-28, 
Amending Resolution  TFP-09-03  

1  
$0  

Merced County
MCAG  

10  –  Merced  

Project  106  –  Campus Parkway.  
Segment  1  –  Route 99 to Childs  Avenue  
Segment  2 –  Childs  Avenue to  0.25 mile  north of  Route  140  
Segment  3 –  0.25 mile north  of  Route 140 to Yosemite Ave.   

Original   Amended  Revised  
Phase  (Seg)  Amount  Amount  Amount   
PS&E  (2&3)  $2,495,000 $1,034,000   $3,592,000  
R/W        (1)  $7,730,000  ($677,000) $7,053,000 
CONST  (1)  $7,501,000  ($357,000)   $7,144,000  
Totals  $17,726,000  ($0)  $17,726,000 

Amend Resolution  TFP-09-03 to  de-allocate $677,000 in  
TCRP  R/W  and  357,000  in  TCRP  CONST  Segment  1 a nd 
reprogram  and al locate to D esign  on  Segment  2  &  3.  
 

10-5951  
TCRP/2009-10 

PS&E  
$1,034,000   

R/W 
$7,730,000  
$7,053,000  

CON  
$7,501,000  
$7,144,000  
1017000045  

S  

601-3007  
TCRF  

30.10.710.010  

$0  



State  of California  	
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

       

 

 
          

           
    

 

  
  

         

 

       
    

     

  

          
 

        

 

   

  
  

    
    

      
     

     


	
Tab 71 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  	 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 	 2.5t.(2i) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Kyle Gradinger, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Rail and Mass 
Transportation 

Subject: 	FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC 
CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM (TIER 2) TRANSIT PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION TFP-16-29, AMENDING RESOLUTION TFP-10-07 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) amend Resolution TFP-10-07 
to redistribute $26,000 of previously allocated Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) 
Tier 1 funds from Right of Way (R/W) to Construction for the locally administered TCRP 
Project 116 – Northeast Corridor Enhancements (PPNO 3148), in Sacramento County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve a 
financial allocation amendment to Resolution TFP-10-07, in order to redistribute $26,000 in 
previously allocated TCRP Tier 1 funds from R/W to Construction.   

BACKGROUND: 

With savings identified in R/W, the Sacramento Regional Transit District is requesting to 
redistribute $26,000 in previously allocated TCRP Tier 1 funds from R/W to Construction to 
complete the project. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $26,000 in TCRP Tier 1 funds allocated for the locally administered TCRP 
Project 116 – Northeast Corridor Enhancements (PPNO 3148), originally approved under 
Resolution TFP-10-07, be revised in accordance with the attached revised vote list. 

Attachment 

“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   
to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  



CTC  Financial  Vote L ist  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5   Mass T ransportation  Financial  Matters  
 

     
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

  

  

                       
                                                                                                                                                      
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

                 Resolution TFP-16-29    
   Amending  Resolution TFP-10-07  

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County  
Project  Title 

Project  Description  

Dist-PPNO  
Program  /  Year 
Programmed: 

Phase  
Prgm’d Amount 
Project  ID 
Adv  Phase  

EA  

Budget Year
Item #  

Fund Type 
Program  Code  

Amount by
Fund Type  

2.5t.(2i)   
               

   Financial  Allocation Amendment- Locally  Administered  TCRP  Tier  1  Transit  Projects    

1  
$0  

Sacramento 
Regional  Transit 

District  
SACOG  

03 - Sacramento 

Project  116 - Northeast  Corridor  Enhancements. 
In Sacramento  County,  double tracking,  station 
improvements,  traction power  upgrades  and facility 
improvements  on the I-80 Corridor  from  downtown 
Sacramento  to the Watt  I-80 station.  

Original Amended Revised 

Phase Amount Amount Amount 
Right  of  Way $423,000 -$26,000 $397,000 

Construction $8,106,000 $26,000 $8,132,000 
Totals $8,529,000 $0 $8,529,000  

(Future Consideration  of  Funding approved under   
Resolution E-05-23;  November  2005.)  

Concurrent  TCRP  programming amendment  under  
Resolution TAA-16-01;  June 2017.   Reference  2.1a.(3a).  

Outcome/Output:  Installation  of  a  traction power  substation.  

Amend Resolution  TFP-10-07 to  redistribute $26,000  in  
previously  allocated funds f rom  R/W  to  Construction.  

03-3148  
TCRP/2016-17 

CONST  
$26,000  

0317000309  
S  

R9297H  

601-3007  
TCRF  

30.10.710.010  

$0  



State  of California 				
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

       

 

  
  

      
 

         
   

 

    
   

    
    

            
   

 

         
     

     

   

   

  
  

 
   

 
 

      
  

   

		

Tab 72 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:  	 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 	 2.5t.(2j) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
 Division of Transportation 

Programming 

Subject:		 FINANCIAL ALLOCATION AMENDMENT FOR TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF 
PROGRAM PROJECT 
RESOLUTION TFP-16-30, AMENDING RESOLUTION TFP-16-14  

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolution TFP-16-14 for Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) Project 55.3: Alameda Corridor East – Build grade 
separations on BNSF and UPRR lines at the following two locations in San Bernardino County: 
Segment 1 – Yuma rail line at Hunts Lane and Segment 2 – San Bernardino rail lines at State 
Street/University Parkway in San Bernardino County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The San Bernardino County Transportation Authority (SBCTA) requests that the Commission 
amend Resolution TFP-16-14 to de-allocate $720,000 TCRP funds from TCRP Project 55.3: 
Alameda Corridor East – Build grade separations on BNSF and UPRR lines at the following 
two locations in San Bernardino County: Segment 1 – Yuma rail line at Hunts Lane and 
Segment 2 – San Bernardino rail lines at State Street/University Park Way in San Bernardino 
County, thereby reducing the allocated amount from $720,000 to $0.   

BACKGROUND: 

SBCTA has indicated that TCRP Project 55.3 has been completed with savings and no longer 
needs these funds.  In a concurrent request on this month’s commission agenda, SBCTA is 
requesting to re-program these savings from this project to TCRP Project 55.5 for construction. 

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold on the revised attachment. 

“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   
to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  



 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:   2.5t.(2j)  
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  

 

         
      

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

  
 

   
    

  
    

   
  

  
 

 
 
 

 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved that $720,000 in Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) funds (Budget 
Code) originally allocated under Resolution TFP-16-14 for the TCRP Project 55.3: Alameda 
Corridor East – Build grade separations on BNSF and UPRR lines at the following two 
locations in San Bernardino County: Segment 1 – Yuma rail line at Hunts Lane and Segment 2 – 
San Bernardino rail lines at State Street/University Park Way in San Bernardino County is 
hereby amended by $720,000, reducing the original allocation amount to $0, in accordance with 
the revised attachment. 

Attachment 



CTC  Financial  Vote L ist  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5   Mass T ransportation  Financial  Matters  
 

     
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

  Amending Resolution TFP-16-14 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
          0 
      

 
 

  0  

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County  
Project  Title 

Project  Description  

Dist-PPNO  
Program  /  Year 
Programmed: 

Phase  
Prgm’d Amount 
Project  ID 
Adv  Phase  

EA  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type 
Program  Code  

Amount  by 
Fund Type 

2.5t.(2j)   
 

   Allocation  Amendment- Locally  Administered  TCRP Transit  Projects  
 

Resolution TFP-16-30  

1  
$0  

San Bernardino 
County 

Transportation 
Authority 
SBCTA  

08  –  San  Bernardino  

Project  55.3  –  Alameda Corridor  East. 
Build grade separations  on BNSF  and UPRR  lines  at  the 
following locations:   (1)  Segment  1  –  Yuma Rail  Line at 
Hunt’s  Lane  and (2)  Segment  2 –  San Bernardino RR  line at
State  Street/University  Park  Way.  

Original   Amended  Revised  
Phase  Amount  Amount  Amount     
Con  $ 720,000  ($720,000)  $  
Totals  $720,000  ($720,000)  $    

Amend Resolution  TFP-16-14  to  de-allocate $720,000 in  
TCRP  CONST  to  reflect  project  savings  and reprogram  
and  allocate it  to  Right  of  Way  on  TCRP  Project  55.5.  

08-T0553  
TCRP/2004-05 

CONST  
$720,000  

$0   
0017000104  

S   

601-3007  
TCRF  

20.30.710.010  

$0  



State  of California 				
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

       

 

   
      

  

 

      
    

 

 

  
   

       
 

  

       
   

    
 

 

   

  
  

   
 

 

   
   

  

		

		

Tab 73 
M e m o r a n d u m 

To:				 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No:		 2.5t.(2m) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject:		FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR STATE ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC CONGESTION 
RELIEF PROGRAM PROJECT 
RESOLUTION TFP-16-33 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve a re-allocation of 
$536,000 for Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) Project 87.2 – Route 94/125; build 
two new freeway connector ramps project (PPNO 0356) in San Diego County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve a financial re-allocation of $536,000 for TCRP Project 87.2 – Route 94/125; build two 
new freeway connector ramps project (PPNO 0356) in San Diego County. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes one TCRP project totaling $536,000.  These funds were 
previously allocated, but expired in September 2005 from inactivity due to the uncertainty of 
TCRP funding over the years.  A re-allocation will allow the Department to close out the 
Environmental phase.  

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $536,000 in Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP), originally 
allocated for TCRP Project 87.2 – Route 94/125; build two new freeway connector ramps 
project (PPNO 0356) in San Diego County, be re-allocated in accordance with the attached vote 
list. 

Attachment 

“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   
to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  



CTC  Financial  Vote L ist  June 2 8-29,  2017  
2.5   Highway Financial  Matters  
 

     
 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

                                                                  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount  

Recipient
RTPA/CTC 

District-County  
Project  Title 

Project  Description  

Dist-PPNO  
Program 

Programmed: 
Phase  

Prgm’d Amount 
Project  ID 
Adv  Phase  

EA  

Budget  Year 
Item #  

Fund Type 
Program  Code  

Amount  by 
Fund Type  

2.5t.(2m)  Financial Allocation – Traffic Congestion Relief Program Re-Allocation Resolution TFP-16-33 

1  
$536,000  

Department  of 
Transportation
SANDAG  

11 –  San  Diego   

Project  87.2 –  Routes 94/125;  build two  new  freeway 
connector  ramps  at  Route 94/125 in Lemon Grove in  San 
Diego County.    

Outcome/Output:  Completion of  environmental  studies.  
 

Re-allocate $536,000 in  previously  allocated  funds for  
PA&ED.  

11-0356  
TCRP  
PA&ED  
$536,000  

1100000078  
0  

14665  

002-3007  
TCRF  

20.10.710.870  

$536,000  



STATE OF  CALIFORNIA				 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

  

  
 

   

  
  

         
        

     

  
      

          
         

 

 
           

 

            
           

 

            
   

            
            

  

           
           

          
          

             
 

	 

		

		

M e m o r a n d u m				 Tab 74 -

To:				 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.:	 2.2c.(6) 
Action 

Published Date:		 June 16, 2017 

From:				  SUSAN BRANSEN  
Executive Director  

Prepared By: Jose Oseguera  
Assistant Deputy Director  

Subject:		 APPROVAL OF PROJECT FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING - FINAL  
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE FORT BRAGG COASTAL  
RESTORATION AND TRAIL PHASE II PROJECT (RESOLUTION E-17-41)  

ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, accept 
the Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) for the Fort Bragg Coastal Restoration and Trail 
Phase II Project (Project) in Mendocino County and approve the Project for future consideration 
of funding? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Commission accept the FEIR and approve the Project for future 
consideration of funding. 

BACKGROUND: 
The City of Fort Bragg (City) is the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) lead agency 
for the Project. The Project will construct a 1.3-mile, 12-foot-wide multi-use trail and other 
improvements (i.e., benches, stairs, safety signage, restrooms, road resurfacing, etc.). 

On January 12, 2015, the Fort Bragg City Council adopted the FEIR for the Fort Bragg Coastal 
Restoration and Trail Phase II Project under CEQA. 

The FEIR determined that adverse impacts related to construction and implementation activities 
could be mitigated to less-than-significant levels. A statement of Overriding Considerations was 
not required since there were no adverse impacts that could not be mitigated.  

Impacts that require mitigation measures to be reduced to less-than-significant levels relate to 
cultural resources, hazardous materials, air quality, biological resources, and disturbance or loss 
of sensitive habitats (i.e., protection for the shoulderband snails, nest surveys for the double-crested 
cormorant and black oyster catcher, monitoring of Bryant’s savannah sparrow and the white-tailed 
kite, and the use of strategies to minimize construction impacts to the marine mammal pupping 
season).      



    
   

   

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONER Reference No.: 2.2c.(6) 
   June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 
  

 
    

          
         

           
  

      
     

 

     

  

   
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

On May 1, 2017, the City confirmed that the FEIR remains valid and that there are no new 
identified impacts requiring mitigation since adoption. The City also confirmed that the preferred 
alternative set forth in the final environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of the 
work programed by the Commission. 

The Project is estimated to cost $1,011,000 and is fully funded through construction with Active 
Transportation Program Funds ($770,000), State Park Proposition 84 Grant Funds ($75,000), 
Proposition D1 Funds ($71,000) and Local Funds ($95,000).   

Construction is estimated to begin in Fiscal Year 2017/18. 

Attachments: 

- Resolution E-17-41 
- Notice of Determination 
- Project Location Map 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



 
 

    

 

        
          

  
 

        
 

        

 
         

   
 

     
 

        

 
      

 
         

  
 

          
          

        
   

 
         

      

 
1.1 		

 

 

 

	 WHEREAS,  the City  adopted a  Mitigation Monitoring  and Reporting  Program  for  the  
project.  

1.10 	

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding
	
1 – Mendocino  County 
	

Resolution E-17-41  

WHEREAS, the City of Fort Bragg (City) has completed the Final Environmental Impact 
Report (FEIR) pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the 
CEQA Guidelines for the following Project (Project): 

•  Fort Bragg Coastal Restoration and Trail Phase II Project 

1.2 		 WHEREAS, the City has certified that the FEIR was completed pursuant to CEQA and 
the CEQA Guidelines; and 

1.3 		 WHEREAS, the Project will construct a 1.3-mile, 12-foot-wide multi-use trail and other 
improvements (i.e., benches, stairs, safety signage, restrooms, road resurfacing, etc.); and 

1.4 		 WHEREAS, the Project is located on 90 West Redwood Street in Fort Bragg; and 

1.5 		 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as the Responsible Agency has 
considered the information contained in the Final Environmental Report; and 

1.6 		 WHEREAS, on January 12, 2015, the City adopted the FEIR; and 

1.7 		 WHEREAS, on July 12, 2015, the City confirmed that the FEIR remains valid with no 
new identified impacts; and 

1.8 		 WHEREAS, on May 1, 2017, the City confirmed that the FEIR remains valid and that 
there are no new identified impacts requiring mitigation since adoption and that the 
preferred alternative set forth in the final environmental document is consistent with the 
Project scope of the work programed by the Commission; and 

1.9 		 WHEREAS, the City determined that impacts related to construction and implementation 
activities could be mitigated to less-than-significant levels; and 

2.1 	 NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED  that  the  California  Transportation 
Commission  does  hereby  accept  the Final  Environmental  Impact  Report  and  approves  the 
above referenced  Project  to allow for future  consideration of funding.  



 
       

 

  
 

           

 
        

  
 

    Marie Jones	           
  

 
      

    Area  Code/Telephone  

 
  

 
 

      
 

      
  Mitigation  measures (  X    were/  _  were not) made a  condition of the approval of the project.  

 
        

  
 
 
     

      
        

 
 

Executive Director  
SUSAN BRANSEN  California  Transportation  Commission  
Signature (Public Agency)  Date  Title  

Date received  for f iling  at  OPR: 

NOTICE  OF DETERMINATION
	

To:  Office of P lanning  and  Research   
 1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
 Sacramento, CA 95814  
  

From:  California  Transportation Commission  
 Attn: Jose Oseguera   

1120 N Street, MS 52  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
(916) 653-2094 

Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 
Code. 

Fort Bragg Coastal Restoration and Trail Phase II Project 
Project Title

 2014102014                                   (707) 961-1807 
State  Clearinghouse Number  Lead Agency Contact  Person 		

Project Location (include county): The project is located on 90 West Redwood Street in Fort Bragg in 
Mendocino County. 

Project D escription:   The  project will construct a 1.3-mile,  12-foot-wide  multi-use trail and other  
improvements (i.e., benches, stairs, safety signage, restrooms, road resurfacing, etc.).  

This  is  to  advise  that the  California  Transportation  Commission has  approved the above described project on  
  (_  Lead  Agency/  X  Responsible  Agency)  
June 28-29, 2017 and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project: 

1.  The  project (  _ will/     X_   will not)  have  a  significant effect on  the  environment.  
2. 	 X     An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for  this project pursuant  to the provisions  of CEQA.  

_ __ A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
3.
4. Mitigation reporting or  monitoring plan (   X     was /             was  not) adopted for  this  project.  
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations  (  _  was /  X_ was not) adopted for  this project.  
6. Findings (  X       were/              were not) made pursuant to the  provisions of CEQA. 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available to the 
General Public at: 416 N Franklin Street, Fort Bragg, CA  95437 



Executive Summary  

Figure ES-1. Project Vicinity Map  

City of Fort Bragg ES-1-5 Fort Bragg Coastal Restoration and Trail Project Phase II  
Community Development Department Draft Subsequent Environmental Impact Report  



   

       

  

  
 

   

  
  

         
        

   

  
      

           
          

 

 
           

 

           
            

         

            
 

        
    

            
         

       
 

M e m o r a n d u m		 Tab 75 -

To:		 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.:	 2.2c.(7) 
Action 

Published Date:		 June 16, 2017 

From:		  SUSAN BRANSEN  
Executive Director  

Prepared By: Jose Oseguera 
Assistant Deputy Director 

Subject:		 APPROVAL OF PROJECT FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING - FINAL 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE SACRAMENTO TO ROSEVILLE 
THIRD MAIN TRACK PROJECT (RESOLUTION E-17-42) 

ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, accept 
the Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) for the Sacramento to Roseville Third Main Track 
Project (Project) in Sacramento County and approve the Project for future consideration of 
funding? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Commission accept the FEIR and approve the Project for future 
consideration of funding. 

BACKGROUND: 
The Capital Corridor Joint Powers Authority (CCJPA) is the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) lead agency for the Project. The Project will construct a third mainline track along 
the north side of the existing two-track mainline and make modifications to the existing Roseville 
station. 

On November 18, 2015, the Capital Corridor Joint Powers Authority Board of Directors adopted 
the FEIR for the Sacramento to Roseville Third Main Track Project under CEQA. 

The FEIR determined that the third mainline track would cause nitrogen oxide (NOx) emissions 
to exceed the cumulative threshold of 10 pounds per day. 

The CCJPA found that there were several benefits that outweigh the unavoidable adverse 
environmental effects of the Project. These benefits include overriding economic, legal, social 
and technological considerations that outweigh the identified significant effects on the 
environment.  The CCJPA cited benefits related to: 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA		 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



    
   

   

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONER		 Reference No.: 2.2c.(7) 
   June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 
  

 
    

       
     
        

  
          

      
    

   

              
            
         

           
        

     

  

   
  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

1)		 Meeting key objectives identified in the CCJPA’s 2014 Capitol Corridor Vision Plan to 
continue improving operational facilities, implementing regional rail service, extending 
intercity passenger rail service, and developing integrated service plans compatible with 
the planned California High Speed Rail (CAHSR); 

2)		 Adding additional Capital Corridor trains between Sacramento/Roseville and increasing 
train trips between the Auburn/San Jose Capital Corridor area;  

3)  Improving track capacity and signalization to enhance operational efficiency; and
	
4)  Achieving a reduction of nearly 12 million vehicle miles traveled.       

On April 26, 2017, the CCJPA confirmed that the FEIR remains valid and that there are no new 
identified impacts requiring mitigation since adoption. The CCJPA also confirmed that the 
preferred alternative set forth in the final environmental document is consistent with the project 
scope of the work programed by the Commission. 

Phase One of the Project is estimated to cost $78,700,000 and is fully funded through construction 
with Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Funds ($8,380,000), Proposition 1A Funds 
($51,970,000) and Proposition 1B Funds ($18,350,000).    

Construction is estimated to begin in Fiscal Year 2019/20. 

Attachments: 

- Resolution E-17-42 
- Notice of Determination 
- Statement of Overriding Considerations 
- Project Location Map 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA		 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



 
 

    

          
         

      
 

    
 

          
   

 
            

          
 

           
      

    
 

        

 
         

    
 

         
 

 
           

 
 

  
  

 
         

  
 

         
            
        

 
 

      
         

    

 
1.1 		

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding
	
3 – Sacramento  County
	 

Resolution E-17-42  

WHEREAS, the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority (CCJPA) has completed the 
Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) pursuant to the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) and the CEQA Guidelines for the following Project (Project): 

•  Sacramento to Roseville Third Main Track Project 

1.2 		 WHEREAS, the CCJPA has certified that the Final Environmental Impact Report was 
completed pursuant to CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines; and 

1.3 		 WHEREAS, the Project will construct a third mainline track along the north side of the 
existing two-track mainline and make modifications to the existing Roseville station; and 

1.4 		 WHEREAS, the Project is located on the north side of the existing Union Pacific Railroad 
main tracks between the Sacramento Valley Station at Milepost (MP) 89 and downtown 
Roseville at MP 106, covering 17.8-miles of a new track; and 

1.5 		 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as the Responsible Agency has 
considered the information contained in the Final Environmental Report; and 

1.6 		 WHEREAS, on November 18, 2015, the Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority Board 
of Directors adopted the FEIR; and 

1.7 		 WHEREAS, the CCJPA determined that an increase in nitrogen oxide (NOx) emissions 
would be significant and unavoidable; and 

1.8 		 WHEREAS, the CCJPA adopted a Statement of Overriding Considerations for the Project 
finding that the Project benefits outweigh the unavoidable effects; and 

1.9 		 WHEREAS, the CCJPA adopted a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program for the 
project; and 

1.10 		 WHEREAS, the above significant effect is acceptable when balanced against the facts as 
set forth in the Statement of Overriding Considerations; and 

1.11 		 WHEREAS, on April 26, 2017, the CCJPA confirmed that the FEIR remains valid and 
that there are no new identified impacts requiring mitigation since adoption and that the 
preferred alternative set forth in the final environmental document is consistent with the 
project scope of the work programed by the Commission. 

2.1 	 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 
Commission does hereby accept the Final Environmental Impact Report and approves the 
above referenced Project to allow for future consideration of funding. 



 
       

 

  
  
 

           

 
      

  
 

                  Jim  Allison     	
    

 
      

  Area  Code/Telephone  

    
  

     
          

 
 

 
 

 A Mitigated  Negative Declaration  was prepared for this  project pursuant  to the provisions of CEQA.  

 
    

    
  
 
     

       
         

 

Executive Director  
SUSAN BRANSEN  California  Transportation  Commission 

 Signature (Public Agency) Date  Title  

Date received  for f iling  at  OPR:  

NOTICE  OF DETERMINATION
	

To:  Office of P lanning  and  Research   
 1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
 Sacramento, CA 95814  

From:  California  Transportation Commission  
 Attn: Jose Oseguera   

1120 N Street, MS 52  
Sacramento, CA 95814  
(916) 653-2094 

Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 
Code. 

Sacramento to Roseville Third Main Track Project 
Project Title

 2014072005                            (510) 464-6994 
State  Clearinghouse Number  Lead Agency Contact  Person 		

Project Location (include county): The project is located on the north side of the existing Union Pacific 
Railroad main tracks between the Sacramento Valley Station at Milepost (MP) 89 and downtown 
Roseville at MP 106, covering 17.8-miles of a new track. 

Project Description: The project will construct a third mainline track along the north side of the existing 
two-track mainline and make modifications to the existing Roseville station. 

This  is  to  advise  that the  California  Transportation  Commission has  approved the above described project on  
  (_  Lead  Agency/  X  Responsible  Agency)  
June 28-29, 2017  and  has made the following  determinations regarding  the above described  project:  

1. The  project (  X    will/  _ will not) have a significant  effect on the  environment.  
2. 	 X     An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for  this project pursuant  to the provisions  of CEQA.  

_ __ 
3.  Mitigation  measures (  X    were/  _  were not) made a  condition of the approval of the project.  
4. Mitigation reporting or  monitoring plan (   X     was /             was  not) adopted for  this project.  
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations  (  X       was /  _ was not) adopted for  this  project.  
6. Findings (  X       were/              were not) made pursuant to the  provisions of CEQA. 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available to the 
General Public at: 300 Lakeside Drive, 14th Floor East, Oakland, CA 94612 



44 

The No Project alternative is inconsistent with CCJPA goals to expand passenger service to this 
section of the Capitol Corridor. Specifically, this alternative would limit CCJPA's ability to 
improve operational efficiencies and reduce conflicts along the corridor and would fail to 
capitalize on VMT (and related emission) reductions that would result from intercity passenger 
rail as ridership demand exceeds capacity over the next several years. 
The objectives cannot be met without adding capacity to corridor to carry more passenger trips. 

IV. STATEMENT OF OVERRIDING CONSIDERATIONS 

The Final EIR for the Project concluded that there would be a significant and unavoidable 
operations-related impact on air quality in Placer County. Pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section 
15093, if it is to approve the Project, the Board must adopt a Statement of Overriding Considerations 
describing the Project's economic, legal, social, technological or other benefits. The following 
Statement of Overriding Considerations describes the specific Project benefits that outweigh its 
significant, unavoidable impact. The Final EIR disclosed that the Project will expose existing 
sensitive receptors located in Placer County to NOx emissions from operations (13.6 pounds per 
day) that would exceed the PCAPCD's cumulative impact threshold of 10 pounds per day. As 
described in the above findings, the CCJPA has adopted several mitigation measures to reduce this 
impact. 

The Board finds that the following Project benefits outweigh this significant unavoidable impact. 

• The Project will meet key objectives identified in the CCJPA's 2014 Capitol Corridor Vision Plan 
to continue improving operational facilities, implement regional rail services, extend IPR 
service, and develop integrated service plans compatible with the planned California High 
Speed Rail (CAHSR). 

• The Project will meet the Capitol Corridor's core objectives by improving reliability, and adding 
additional Capitol Corridor trains between Sacramento and Roseville. The proposed CAHSR 
Business Plan (California High Speed Rail Authority 2014) identifies the urgency to increase 
train trips in the Auburn to San Jose Capitol Corridor because the corridor will serve as a major 
feeder/ distributor for northern California to the CAHSR system. The Capitol Corridor IPR 
service will need to accommodate the projected volume of connecting passengers when CAHSR 
service begins service to San Jose, which is anticipated for 2027. 

• The Project will provide improvements in track capacity, signaling, and the Roseville station 
which would enhance operational efficiency and service reliability. 

• The Project will result in the reduction ofVMT by nearly 12 million and lower emissions in the 
transportation study area resulting from the reduction in single passenger vehicle trips. 



!H

!H

")

")

Antelope

Arden Arcade

Carmichael

East City

North Highlands/Foothill FarmsNorth Sacramento

Rio Linda/Elverta
South Natomas

ST16

ST160

£¤50

§̈¦80

§̈¦5

Walerga Rd

Arden 
W

ay

Douglas
Blvd

El Camino Ave

Antelope 
Rd

Foothills

Blvd

Watt 
Ave

Atlantic St

Exposition Blvd

El
kh

or
n 

B
lv

d

Marconi Ave

CITRUS
HEIGHTS

SACRAMENTO

ROSEVILLE

So

uth
B

ra
nc

h
A

nt
el

o p
e

C
re

ek

C
u rryC

reek

W
es

tD
rainage

C
an

a
l

Li
nd

a C
re

e k

A rcade Creek

Pleasant Grove Creek
Kasebe

rg
Creek

Cripp leCre ek
Chicken R a nch Slough

East D rainage Canal

Steelhead Creek

Cirby Creek

Cirby Creek

American River

Dry Creek

S trongRanch

Slough

Magpie Creek

Antelope Creek

Placer

Sacram
ento

Yo
lo

Sa
cr

am
en

to

0 10.5

Miles

´

Figure 2
Project Location Map

Pa
th

: K
:\P

ro
je

ct
s_

4\
H

D
R

\0
00

20
_1

2_
C

C
JP

A
\m

ap
do

c\
Fi

g_
2_

Pr
oj

ec
t_

Lo
ca

tio
n_

20
14

06
17

.m
xd

; U
se

r: 
25

11
0;

 D
at

e:
 6

/1
8/

20
14

Two new crossovers will be
 installed on the existing track.

Legend

!H Existing Station

Existing Mainline

County Boundary

")

Start/End

Rail Corridor



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.2c.(8) 
Action 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Jose Oseguera 
Assistant Deputy Director 

Subject: APPROVAL OF PROJECT FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING - FINAL 
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE LOMBARD STREET VISION 
ZERO PROJECT (RESOLUTION E-17-43) 

 ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, accept 
the Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) for the Lombard Street Vision Zero Project 
(Project) in San Francisco County and approve the Project for future consideration of funding? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Commission accept the FEIR and approve the Project for future 
consideration of funding. 

BACKGROUND: 
The City and County of San Francisco (City/County) is the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) lead agency for the Project. The Project will construct pedestrian safety enhancements, 
transit performance enhancements, and utility improvements on U.S. 101 (Lombard 
Street/Richardson Avenue) between Van Ness Avenue and Francisco Street in the City and County 
of San Francisco. 

On March 27, 2014, the San Francisco Planning Department adopted the FEIR and a day later, on 
March 28, 2014, the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency Board of Directors adopted 
the FEIR for the Lombard Street Vision Zero Project under CEQA. 

The FEIR determined that impacts related to traffic circulation would be significant and 
unavoidable.  

The City/County found that there were several benefits that outweigh the unavoidable adverse 
environmental effects of the Project.  These benefits include overriding economic, legal, social 
and technological considerations that outweigh the identified significant effects on the 
environment. The City/County cited benefits related to: 

1) Meeting the City/County’s Transit First Policy;

Tab 76



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONER  Reference No.: 2.2c.(8) 
   June 28-29, 2017    
   Page 2 of 2 

  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

2) Improving transit service with the Transit Effectiveness Project (TEP), including improved 
(reduced) transit travel times, increased efficiency and improved reliability;  

3) Implementing and improving safety for pedestrians, bicyclist, and transit riders; 
4) Increasing access for seniors and people with disabilities; 
5) Enhancing transit service on the busiest lines to improve the customer experience by 

reducing crowding; 
6) Expanding service levels will improve system-wide neighborhood connectivity and access 

to regional transit; and, 
7) Utilizing finite public resources will be redirected to better match travel demand and trip 

patterns. 

On April 19, 2017, the City/County confirmed that the FEIR remains valid and that there are no 
new identified impacts requiring mitigation since adoption.  The City/County also confirmed that 
the preferred alternative set forth in the final environmental document is consistent with the project 
scope of the work programed by the Commission. 

The Project is estimated to cost $24,263,921 and is fully funded through construction with Active 
Transportation Program Funds ($2,507,000), San Francisco Public Utilities Commission Funds 
($14,314,762), Local Funds ($1,174,102) and Other Funds ($6,268,057). 

Construction is estimated to begin in Fiscal Year 2017/18. 

Attachments:  

- Resolution E-17-43 
- Notice of Determination 
- Statement of Overriding Considerations 
- Project Location Map  

 

 

 

 

 

 



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  
4 – San Francisco County 

Resolution E-17-43 
 

 
1.1 WHEREAS, the City and County of San Francisco (City/County) has completed the Final 

Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) pursuant to the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) and the CEQA Guidelines for the following Project (Project): 

 
• Lombard Street Vision Zero Project 

 
1.2 WHEREAS, the City/County has certified that the Final Environmental Impact Report 

was completed pursuant to CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines; and 
 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Project will construct pedestrian safety enhancements, transit 
performance enhancements, and utility improvements on U.S. 101 (Lombard 
Street/Richardson Avenue) between Van Ness Avenue and Francisco Street; and 
 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Project is located on Lombard/ U.S. 101 between Richardson/Francisco 
Street and Franklin Street; and  
 

1.5 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as the Responsible Agency has 
considered the information contained in the Final Environmental Report; and 
 

1.6 WHEREAS, on March 27, 2014, the San Francisco Planning Department adopted the 
FEIR and, on March 28, 2014, the San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency Board 
of Directors also adopted the FEIR; and 
 

1.7 WHEREAS, the FEIR determined that impacts related to traffic circulation would be 
significant and unavoidable; and 
 

1.8 WHEREAS, the San Francisco Planning Department and the San Francisco Municipal 
Transportation Agency Board of Directors adopted a Statement of Overriding 
Considerations for the Project finding that the Project benefits outweigh the unavoidable 
effects; and 
 

1.9 WHEREAS, the San Francisco Planning Department and the San Francisco Municipal 
Transportation Agency Board of Directors adopted a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting 
Program for the project; and 

 
1.10 WHEREAS, on April 19, 2017, the City/County confirmed that the FEIR remains valid 

and that there are no new identified impacts requiring mitigation since adoption and that 
the preferred alternative set forth in the final environmental document is consistent with 
the project scope of the work programed by the Commission; and  

 
1.11 WHEREAS, the above significant effect is acceptable when balanced against the facts as 

set forth in the Statement of Overriding Considerations; and 



2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 
Commission does hereby accept the Final Environmental Impact Report and approves the 
above referenced Project to allow for future consideration of funding.  

 



 
NOTICE OF DETERMINATION       
 
To: Office of Planning and Research    From: California Transportation Commission
    1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 Attn: Jose Oseguera
    Sacramento, CA 95814 1120 N Street, MS 52
   Sacramento, CA 95814
  (916) 653-2094 
 
Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 

Code. 
 
Lombard Street Vision Zero Project 
Project Title 

                                                                        2011112030 Lisa Gibson  (415) 575-9032
 

State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone         
 
Project Location (include county):  The project is located on Lombard/ U.S. 101 between 
Richardson/Francisco Street and Franklin Street in the City of San Francisco. 
  
Project Description:  The project will construct pedestrian safety enhancements, transit performance 
enhancements and utility improvements on U.S. 101 (Lombard Street/Richardson Avenue) between Van 
Ness Avenue and Francisco Street. 
 
 
This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project on 
  (_ Lead Agency/ X Responsible Agency) 
June 28-29, 2017 and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project: 
 

1. The project (    X   will/     _   will not) have a significant effect on the environment. 
2.    X     An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 

_ __ A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
3. Mitigation measures (  X   were/ _         were not) made a condition of the approval of the project. 
4. Mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (     X    was /            was not) adopted for this project. 
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (   X      was /     _   was not) adopted for this project. 
6. Findings (     X      were/              were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available to the 
General Public at: 1650 Mission Street, Suite 400, San Francisco, CA  94103-2479  

 
Date received for filing at OPR:  

 
 
   

    
 

  
Executive Director  
California Transportation Commission SUSAN BRANSEN 

Signature (Public Agency)       Date Title   



• Farside boarding at all signalized intersections (farside boarding at signalized 
intersections is included in the TEP for many routes, but not all). 

These alternatives were removed from consideration during development of the TEP for a 
variety of reasons as set forth in Section 6.5 of the FEIR. The SFMTA Board concurs with the 
findings in the EIR, and rejects these alternatives as infeasible for the reasons set forth therein. 

VII. STATEMENT OF OVERRIDING CONSIDERATIONS 

Pursuant to CEQA § 21081 and CEQA Guidelines§ 15093, the SFMTA Board of Directors 
hereby finds, after consideration of the FEIR and the evidence in the record, that each of the 
specific overriding economic, legal, social, technological and other benefits of the Project as set
forth below independently and collectively outweighs the significant and unavoidable impacts 
and is an overriding consideration warranting approval of the Project. Any one of the reasons 
for approval cited below is sufficient to justify approval of the Project. Thus, even if a court were
to conclude that not every reason is supported by substantial evidence, the SFMTA Board will 
stand by its determination that each individual reason is sufficient. The substantial evidence 
supporting the various benefits can be found in the preceding findings, which are incorporated 
by reference into this Section, and in the documents found in the Record of Proceedings, as 
defined in Section I. 

 

 

On the basis of the above findings and the substantial evidence in the whole record of this 
proceeding, the SFMTA Board specially finds that there are significant benefits of the Project in 
spite of the unavoidable significant impacts, and therefore makes this Statement of Overriding , 
Considerations. The SFMT A Board further finds that, as part of the process of obtaining Project 
approval, all significant effects on the environment from implementation of the Project have 
been eliminated or substantially lessened where feasible. All mitigation measures identified in 
the EIR for the Project are adopted as part of this approval action. The SF MT A Board has 
determined that any remaining significant effects on the environment found to be unavoidable 
are acceptable due to the following specific overriding economic, technical, legal, social and 
other considerations. 

The Project will have the following benefits: 

• The Service Policy Framework and the TEP will support and implement the City's Transit 
First Policy. 

• Improved transit service with the TEP, including improved (reduced) transit travel times, 
increased efficiency and improved reliability, will make Muni a more attractive 
transportation mode, resulting in more use of transit and less automobile travel 
throughout the City. 

46 



• Implementing the TEP will improve safety for pedestrians, bicyclists, and transit riders. 
• Improved network efficiency and reduced system redundancy with implementation of the

TEP will improve the cost-effectiveness of transit operations. 
 

• Implementation of the TEP capital projects will support increased access for seniors and 
people with disabilities by expanding accessible rail stops and making platform 
upgrades. 

• Enhanced transit service on the busiest lines will drastically improve the customer 
experience by reducing crowding. 

• Service level expansion will improve system-wide neighborhood connectivity and access
to regional transit by providing more frequent service between neighborhoods. 

 

• Finite public resources will be redirected to better match travel demand and trip patterns 
based on existing community needs. 

Having considered these benefits, the SFMTA Board of Directors finds that the benefits of the
TEP outweigh the unavoidable adverse environmental effects, and that the adverse 
environmental effects are therefore acceptable. 

 

47 



04 – SF – 101 – PM T6.71/8.00 
Expenditure Authorization (EA) – 4J790K – PID 0416000004 

April 2017 

1 

 
 

Vicinity Map 
 
 

 
  

 
 

In San Francisco County, in San Francisco, on US 101, at various 
locations from Van Ness Avenue to Francisco Street 

 

SF PM T8.00 
SF PM T6.71 

City and County of 
San Francisco 

Project Site 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 
 

 

To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
  

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

 
Reference No.: 2.2c.(10) 
 Action 
 
Published Date: June 23, 2017 
 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director  

Prepared By: Jose Oseguera 
Assistant Deputy Director  

 
Subject: APPROVAL OF PROJECT FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION OF FUNDING - FINAL 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT FOR THE COACHELLA VALLEY LINK 
MULTI-MODAL TRANSPORTATION PROJECT (RESOLUTION E-17-45) 

 

ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible Agency, 
accept the Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR), the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting 
Program, and the Statement of Overriding Considerations for the Coachella Valley Link Multi-
Modal Transportation Project (Project) in Riverside County and approve the Project for future 
consideration of funding? 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Commission accept the FEIR, the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting 
Program, the Statement of Overriding Considerations, and approve the Project for future 
consideration of funding. 
 

BACKGROUND:  
The Coachella Valley Association of Governments (CVAG) is the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) lead agency for the Project. The Project, as identified in Alternative 1, will 
construct a multi-modal pathway beginning in Palm Springs and ending in the City of Coachella 
(FEIR, Section 2.0, Response to Comments).  
 
On May 15, 2017, the Executive Committee of the CVAG adopted Resolution 17-003 to approve 
the FEIR and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program, and Resolution 17-004 to 
approve the Statement of Overriding Considerations for the Project as required under CEQA. 
 
The FEIR determined that impacts related to noise and vibration during construction would be 
significant and unavoidable.  

CVAG’s Executive Committee determined that there were several benefits that outweighed the 
unavoidable adverse environmental effects of the Project.  These benefits include overriding 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONER  Reference No.: 2.2c.(10) 
   June 28-29, 2017    
   Page 2 of 2 

  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

economic, legal, social and technological considerations that outweigh the identified significant 
effects on the environment.  The benefits cited by the Executive Committee of CVAG include: 

1) Creating a regional multi-modal transportation facility that interconnects the highest 
intensity land use corridor in the Coachella Valley with neighborhoods, schools, retail 
centers, etc.;  

2) Adding a safe and reliable mode of travel that would link the major cities of the Coachella 
Valley;  

3) Limiting conflicts between motor vehicle traffic, pedestrians and bicyclists to reduce 
injuries and fatalities; 

4) Securing a separate and reliable transportation path; 
5) Reducing vehicle miles traveled by gasoline powered motor vehicles and congestion on 

local roadways; 
6) Reducing air emissions and greenhouse gas emissions by complying with the Global 

Warming Solutions Act (AB 32) and the Sustainable Communities and Climate Protection 
Act (SB 375); 

7) Improving connectivity for areas of the population who currently are limited in their travel 
options; and  

8) Promoting healthy lifestyles through active transportation.       

On June 20, 2017, CVAG confirmed that the FEIR remains valid and that there are no new 
identified impacts requiring mitigation since adoption.  CVAG also confirmed that the preferred 
alternative set forth in the final environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of 
work programed by the Commission. 

The Project is estimated to cost $99,500,000 and is fully funded through construction with Active 
Transportation Program Funds ($15,412,000), Coachella Council of Governments 
Transportation Funds ($20,000,000), Cathedral City Bicycle Transportation Account/State 
Transportation Improvement Program Funds ($2,749,000), Congestion Mitigation and Air 
Quality Funds ($33,939,000), Desert Healthcare District/Community Health Improvement 
Infrastructure Grant Funds ($10,000,000) and Air Quality Mitigation Grant Funds 
($17,400,000).    

Construction is estimated to begin in Fiscal Year 2018/19. 

Attachments:  

- Resolution E-17-45 
- Notice of Determination 
- Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program 
- Statement of Overriding Considerations 
- Project Location Map 



CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  
8 – Riverside County 
Resolution E-17-45 

 
1.1 WHEREAS, the Coachella Valley Association of Governments (CVAG) has completed 

the Final Environmental Impact Report (FEIR) pursuant to the California Environmental 
Quality Act (CEQA) and the CEQA Guidelines for the following Project (Project): 

 
• Coachella Valley Link Multi-Modal Transportation Project 

 
1.2 WHEREAS, CVAG has certified that the FEIR was completed pursuant to CEQA and the 

CEQA Guidelines; and 
 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Project, as identified in Alternative 1, will construct a multi-modal 
pathway beginning in Palm Springs and ending in the City of Coachella (FEIR, Section 
2.0, Response to Comments); and 
 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Project is located in Coachella Valley and follows the course of Chino 
Wash, the Whitewater River flood plain, Tahquitz Creek, and the Whitewater River 
Stormwater Channel/Coachella Valley Stormwater Channel as they extend through the 
Valley; and  
 

1.5 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission, as the Responsible Agency has 
considered the information contained in the Final Environmental Impact Report; and 
 

1.6 WHEREAS, on May 15, 2017, CVAG’s Executive Committee adopted Resolution 17-
003 to approve the FEIR and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program, and 
Resolution 17-004 to approve the Statement of Overriding Considerations; and 
 

1.7 WHEREAS, CVAG’s Executive Committee determined that impacts related to noise and 
vibration during construction would be significant and unavoidable; and 
 

1.8 WHEREAS, CVAG’s Executive Committee adopted a Statement of Overriding 
Considerations for the Project finding that the Project benefits outweigh the unavoidable 
effects; and 
 

1.9 WHEREAS, CVAG’s Executive Committee adopted a Mitigation Monitoring and 
Reporting Program for the Project; and 
 

1.10 WHEREAS, the above significant effect is acceptable when balanced against the facts as 
set forth in the Statement of Overriding Considerations; and 
 

1.11 WHEREAS, on June 20, 2017, CVAG confirmed that the FEIR remains valid and that 
there are no new identified impacts requiring mitigation since adoption and that the 
preferred alternative set forth in the final environmental document is consistent with the 
Project scope of the work programed by the Commission. 

 



2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the California Transportation 
Commission does hereby accept the Final Environmental Impact Report and Statement of 
Overriding Considerations, and approves the above referenced Project to allow for future 
consideration of funding. 



 
       NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

 
To: Office of Planning and Research    From: California Transportation Commission
   Attn: Jose Oseguera 1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 
   Sacramento, CA 95814 1120 N Street, MS 52 
   Sacramento, CA 95814
   (916) 653-2094
 
Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public Resources 

Code. 
 
Coachella Valley Link Multi-Modal Transportation Project 
Project Title 

2013111050 Tom Kirk (760) 346-1127
 
                                                                                      
State Clearinghouse Number        Lead Agency Contact Person  Area Code/Telephone
 
Project Location (include county):  The project is located in Coachella Valley and follows the course of 
Chino Wash, the Whitewater River flood plain, Tahquitz Creek, and the Whitewater River Stormwater 
Channel/Coachella Valley Stormwater Channel as they extend through the Valley. 
  
Project Description:  The project, as identified in Alternative 1, will construct a multi-modal pathway 
beginning in Palm Springs and ending in the City of Coachella (FEIR, Section 2.0, Response to 
Comments). 
 
 
This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above described project on 
  (_ Lead Agency/ X Responsible Agency) 
June 28-29, 2017 and has made the following determinations regarding the above described project: 
 

1. The project (    X   will/     _   will not) have a significant effect on the environment. 
2.    X     An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 

_ __ A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
3. Mitigation measures (  X   were/ _         were not) made a condition of the approval of the project. 
4. Mitigation reporting or monitoring plan (     X    was /            was not) adopted for this project. 
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (   X      was /     _   was not) adopted for this project. 
6. Findings (     X      were/              were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 
 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available to the 
General Public at: 73-710 Fred Waring Drive, Suite 200, Palm Desert, CA  92260 
  
 
     Executive Director 

      SUSAN BRANSEN California Transportation Commission 
Signature (Public Agency)         Date Title 
 
Date received for filing at OPR: 



Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

iti
ir

nt
io

n 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
2 

A
es

th
et

ic
s 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
3 

A
ir

 
Q

ua
lit

y 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

C
V

 L
in

k 
D

ra
ft

 E
IR

/ S
C

H
 N

o.
 2

01
31

11
05

0 
C

oa
ch

el
la

 V
al

le
y 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

M
IT

IG
A

TI
O

N
 M

O
N

IT
O

R
IN

G
 &

 R
EP

O
R

TI
N

G
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Pa

rt
y/

M
on

it
or

in
g 

P
ar

ty
A

E
S-

I:
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

st
ag

in
g 

ar
ea

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

as
 f

ar
 a

w
ay

 fr
om

 
se

ns
iti

ve
 re

ce
pt

or
s 

as
 p

ra
ct

ic
ab

le
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

be
 s

cr
ee

ne
d 

fro
m

 p
ub

lic
 v

ie
w

. T
he

 
sc

re
en

in
g 

w
ill

 c
on

si
st

 o
f a

 p
er

im
et

er
 c

ha
in

lin
k 

fe
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

 w
in

ds
cr

ee
n,

 w
hi

ch
 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

vi
ew

 sc
re

en
. W

he
n 

st
ag

in
g 

ar
ea

s' 
us

e 
is 

co
m

pl
et

e,
 th

e 
la

nd
 

sh
al

l b
e 

re
st

or
ed

 to
 it

s 
or

ig
in

al
 c

on
di

tio
n.

 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

A
ES

-2
: 

Li
gh

tin
g 

pl
an

s s
ha

ll 
be

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t d

es
ig

n 
te

am
, a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

de
m

on
st

ra
te

 th
at

 li
gh

tin
g 

fro
m

 a
ll 

fix
tu

re
s 

w
ill

 n
ot

 e
xt

en
d 

be
yo

nd
 th

e 
ed

ge
 o

f 
th

e 
rig

ht
-o

f-
w

ay
. A

ny
 li

gh
tin

g 
fix

tu
re

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ab

ov
e 

th
e 

pa
th

 s
ha

ll 
be

 f
ul

ly
 

sh
ie

ld
ed

. 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

, 
Pr

oj
ec

t A
rc

hi
te

ct
 

A
Q

-1
: T

o 
re

du
ce

 p
ar

tic
ul

at
e 

m
at

te
r a

nd
 N

O
x 

em
is

si
on

s 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
eq

ui
pm

en
t s

ha
ll 

ut
ili

ze
 a

qu
eo

us
 d

ie
se

l f
ue

ls,
 d

ie
se

l p
ar

tic
ul

at
e 

fil
te

rs
 a

nd
 d

ie
se

l 
ox

id
at

io
n 

ca
ta

ly
st

 w
ith

 a
 m

in
im

um
 3

0%
 re

du
ct

io
n 

ra
tin

g 
du

rin
g 

al
l 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

, 
G

en
er

al
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 

A
Q

-2
: S

C
A

Q
M

D
 R

ul
e 

40
3 

(4
03

.1
 s

pe
ci

fic
 to

 th
e 

C
oa

ch
el

la
 V

al
le

y)
: A

 d
us

t 
co

nt
ro

l P
la

n 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 a
ll 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s 

du
rin

g 
al

l 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 g
ro

un
d 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e,

 g
ru

bb
in

g,
 g

ra
di

ng
, a

nd
 

m
at

er
ia

ls
 im

po
rt 

an
d 

ex
po

rt.
 S

ai
d 

pl
an

 s
ha

ll 
in

cl
ud

e 
bu

t n
ot

 b
e 

lim
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
be

st
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ra

ct
ic

es
: 

C
he

m
ic

al
ly

 tr
ea

t s
oi

l w
he

re
 a

ct
iv

ity
 w

ill
 c

ea
se

 fo
r 

at
 le

as
t f

ou
r c

on
se

cu
tiv

e 
da

ys
; 

• 
A

ll 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
gr

ad
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 e
ar

th
 m

ov
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 s
ha

ll 
ce

as
e 

w
he

n 
w

in
ds

 e
xc

ee
d 

25
 m

ile
s 

pe
r h

ou
r; 

.. 
W

at
er

 si
te

 a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t m

or
ni

ng
 a

nd
 e

ve
ni

ng
 a

nd
 d

ur
in

g 
al

l e
ar

th
-

m
ov

in
g 

op
er

at
io

ns
; 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

, 
G

en
er

al
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 

• 
O

pe
ra

te
 s

tre
et

-s
w

ee
pe

rs
 o

n 
pa

ve
d 

ro
ad

s 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 s
ite

; 
• 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

d 
st

ric
tly

 e
nf

or
ce

 li
m

its
 o

f g
ra

di
ng

 fo
r e

ac
h 

ph
as

e 
of

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t; 
. 

W
as

h 
o

ff
 tr

uc
ks

 a
s 

th
ey

 l
ea

ve
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t s
it

e 
to

 c
on

tr
ol

 f
ug

it
iv

e 
du

st
 

em
is

si
on

s 

• 
C

ov
er

 a
ll 

tra
ns

po
rte

d 
lo

ad
s 

of
 so

ils
, w

et
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 p
rio

r t
o 

tra
ns

po
rt,

 
pr

ov
id

e 
fr

ee
bo

ar
d 

(s
pa

ce
 fr

om
 th

e 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

th
e 

to
p 

of
 th

e 
tru

ck
) t

o 
re

du
ce

 P
M

10
 a

nd
 d

ep
os

iti
on

 o
f p

ar
tic

ul
at

e 
m

at
te

r d
ur

in
g 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 

St
ag

e 

C
on

cu
rr

en
t w

ith
 

pr
oj

ec
t c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 

Pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

is
su

an
ce

 
of

 gr
ad

in
g 

an
d/

or
 

bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rm

its
. 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
du

st
 

co
nt

ro
l p

la
ns

 fr
om

 
al

l p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

ns
 p

rio
r t

o 
si

te
 d

is
tu

rb
an

ce
. 

A
dh

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

al
l 

pr
oj

ec
t p

la
n 

re
vi

ew
s. 

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
du

st
 

co
nt

ro
l p

la
ns

 fr
om

 
al

l p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
ju

ri
sd

ic
tio

ns
 p

rio
r t

o 
si

te
 d

is
tu

rb
an

ce
. 

A
dh

er
en

ce
 to

 th
e 

co
nf

irm
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

al
l 

pr
oj

ec
t p

la
n 

re
vi

ew
s. 



M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
  

Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Pa

rt
y/

M
on

it
or

in
g 

Pa
rt

y 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 
St

ag
e 

C
V

 L
in

k 
D

ra
ft

 E
IR

/ S
C

H
 N

o.
 2

01
31

11
05

0 
 

C
oa

ch
el

la
 V

al
le

y 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ts

  

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

U
se

 tr
ac

k-
ou

t r
ed

uc
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

gr
av

el
 p

ad
s 

at
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

 
to

 m
in

im
iz

e 
du

st
 a

nd
 m

ud
 d

ep
os

its
 o

n 
ro

ad
s 

af
fe

ct
ed

 b
y 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

tra
ff

ic
. 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

B
IO

-I
: C

V
 A

G
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 p
ay

 th
e 

lo
ca

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t m
iti

ga
tio

n 
fe

e 
to

 
m

iti
ga

te
 f

or
 im

pa
ct

s 
to

 c
ov

er
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

 a
nd

 n
at

ur
al

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
pl

an
 a

re
a,

 in
si

de
 o

r o
ut

si
de

 o
f C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as
. P

ro
je

ct
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 in
si

de
 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
as

 a
re

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 t

he
 J

oi
nt

 P
ro

je
ct

 R
ev

ie
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

 to
 

de
te

rm
in

e 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
w

ith
 p

la
n 

go
al

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

. 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 M
an

ag
er

· 
Pr

io
r t

o 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f 
th

e 
fin

al
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

la
ns

. 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
4 

B
io

lo
gi

ca
l R

es
ou

rc
es

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

B
I0

-2
: C

V
A

G
 s

ha
ll 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 a
ll 

te
rm

s 
an

d 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

of
th

e 
C

V
M

SH
C

P 
an

d 
Im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t i
nc

lu
di

ng
, b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: 
1)

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 
th

e 
Jo

in
t P

ro
je

ct
 R

ev
ie

w
 P

ro
ce

ss
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

oa
ch

el
la

 V
al

le
y 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
w

ith
in

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ar

ea
s 

as
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 S

ec
tio

n 
6.

6.
1.

l 
of

th
e 

C
V

M
SH

C
P,

 a
nd

 2
) I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

th
e 

"L
an

d 
U

se
 A

dj
ac

en
cy

 
G

ui
de

lin
es

" 
as

 d
es

cr
ib

ed
 in

 S
ec

tio
n 

4.
5 

of
 th

e 
C

V
M

SH
C

P 
fo

r a
ny

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 

th
e 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

 th
at

 im
pa

ct
 o

r a
re

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

W
hi

te
w

at
er

 F
lo

od
pl

ai
n 

an
d 

Sa
nt

a 
R

os
a 

an
d 

Sa
n 

Ja
ci

nt
o 

M
ou

nt
ai

ns
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

A
re

as
. 

M
ea

su
re

s 
fo

r t
he

 "
La

nd
 U

se
 A

dj
ac

en
cy

 G
ui

de
lin

es
" 

in
cl

ud
e:

 

a. 
D

ra
in

ag
e:

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
ft

he
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
or

 w
ith

in
 a

 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
ar

ea
 s

ha
ll 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

pl
an

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

qu
an

tit
y 

an
d 

qu
al

ity
 o

f r
un

of
f d

is
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 th
e 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ar

ea
 is

 n
ot

 a
lte

re
d 

in
 

an
 a

dv
er

se
 w

ay
 w

he
n 

co
m

pa
re

d 
w

ith
 e

xi
st

in
g 

co
nd

iti
on

s. 
St

or
m

 w
at

er
 sy

st
em

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
de

si
gn

ed
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 th
e 

re
le

as
e 

of
po

llu
ta

nt
s 

(e
.g

., 
to

xi
ns

, c
he

m
ic

al
s, 

pe
tro

le
um

 p
ro

du
ct

s,
 e

xo
tic

 p
la

nt
 m

at
er

ia
ls

) o
r o

th
er

 e
le

m
en

ts
 th

at
 m

ig
ht

 
de

gr
ad

e 
or

 h
ar

m
 b

io
lo

gi
ca

l r
es

ou
rc

es
 o

r e
co

sy
st

em
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ar
ea

. 

b.
 T

ox
ic

s:
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

ft
he

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

or
 w

ith
in

 a
 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

ar
ea

 sh
al

l b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 in

co
rp

or
at

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
fe

rt
ili

ze
rs

, p
es

tic
id

es
, h

er
bi

ci
de

s 
or

 si
m

ila
r c

he
m

ic
al

s 
do

es
 n

ot
 

re
su

lt 
in

 a
ny

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
 to

 t
he

 a
dj

ac
en

t c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ar

ea
. 

c. 
Li

gh
tin

g:
 L

ig
ht

in
g 

in
 a

re
as

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

or
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ar

ea
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

sh
ie

ld
ed

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
ed

 a
w

ay
 f

ro
m

 th
e 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

ar
ea

, t
ow

ar
d 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
ar

ea
s. 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
sh

ie
ld

in
g 

or
 o

th
er

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 m
et

ho
ds

 s
ha

ll 
be

 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 in

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
es

ig
ns

 to
 m

in
im

iz
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s o

fl
ig

ht
in

g 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 
or

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ar
ea

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
gu

id
el

in
es

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 t
he

 I
m

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 M
an

ua
l.

 

Pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

is
su

an
ce

 
of

 au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
to

 
pr

oc
ee

d.
 

C
V

A
G

 

2 



Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

iti
!:!

at
io

n 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

CV
 L

in
k 

D
ra

ft 
EI

R
/ S

CH
 N

o.
 2

01
31

11
05

0 
Co

ac
he

lla
 V

al
le

y 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ts 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s 

d.
 N

oi
se

: N
oi

se
 g

en
er

at
ed

 b
y 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 o

r w
ith

in
 a

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ar

ea
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
75

 d
B

A
 s

ha
ll 

in
co

rp
or

at
e 

se
tb

ac
ks

, b
er

m
s, 

or
 w

al
ls

, a
s 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
, t

o 
m

in
im

iz
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 no

is
e 

on
 th

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ar
ea

 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 I

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
M

an
ua

l g
ui

de
lin

es
. 

e. 
In

va
si

ve
s:

 L
an

ds
ca

pe
 p

la
ns

 s
ha

ll 
be

 p
re

pa
re

d 
fo

r t
he

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t. 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

pl
an

s 
fo

r a
re

as
 th

at
 a

re
 lo

ca
te

d 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 o
r w

ith
in

 a
 c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ar
ea

 a
re

 p
ro

hi
bi

te
d 

fro
m

 u
si

ng
 in

va
si

ve
, n

on
-n

at
iv

e 
pl

an
t s

pe
ci

es
 in

 th
ei

r 
de

si
gn

. 
Pr

oh
ib

ite
d 

in
va

si
ve

 o
rn

am
en

ta
l p

la
nt

 sp
ec

ie
s 

ar
e 

lis
te

d 
in

 T
ab

le
 4

-1
13

 
of

 th
e 

C
V

M
SH

C
P 

(A
pp

en
di

x 
F)

. T
he

 C
oa

ch
el

la
 V

al
le

y 
na

tiv
e 

pl
an

t s
pe

ci
es

 
lis

te
d 

in
 T

ab
le

 4
-1

12
 o

f t
he

 C
V

M
SH

C
P 

sh
al

l b
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 l
an

ds
ca

pe
 

de
si

gn
 w

ith
in

 o
r a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
ar

ea
s. 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
R

el
at

ed
 to

 M
B

TA
 

B
I0

-3
: I

f g
ro

un
d 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e,

 tr
ee

 o
r p

la
nt

 re
m

ov
al

 is
 p

ro
po

se
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 1
st

 a
nd

 A
ug

us
t 3

1s
t, 

a 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 b

io
lo

gi
st

 sh
al

l c
on

du
ct

 a
 n

es
tin

g 
bi

rd
 

su
rv

ey
 w

ith
in

 1
4 

da
ys

 o
f i

ni
tia

tio
n 

of
 gr

ad
in

g 
on

si
te

 f
oc

us
in

g 
on

 M
B

TA
 

co
ve

re
d 

sp
ec

ie
s.

 I
f a

ct
iv

e 
ne

st
s 

ar
e 

re
po

rte
d,

 th
en

 sp
ec

ie
s-

sp
ec

ifi
c 

m
ea

su
re

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
. A

t a
 m

in
im

um
, g

ra
di

ng
 in

 th
e 

vi
ci

ni
ty

 o
f a

 n
es

t s
ha

ll 
be

 
po

st
po

ne
d 

til
l t

he
 y

ou
ng

 b
ird

s 
ha

ve
 f

le
dg

ed
. F

or
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
st

 a
nd

 J
an

ua
ry

 3
1t

h,
 n

o 
pr

e-
re

m
ov

al
 n

es
tin

g 
bi

rd
 s

ur
ve

y 
is 

re
qu

ire
d.

 
a. 

In
 th

e 
ev

en
t a

ct
iv

e 
ne

st
s 

ar
e 

fo
un

d,
 e

xc
lu

si
on

ar
y 

fe
nc

in
g 

sh
al

l b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 

20
0 

fe
et

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e 

ne
st

 u
nt

il 
su

ch
 ti

m
e 

as
 n

es
tli

ng
s 

ha
ve

 f
le

dg
ed

. N
es

ts
 o

f 
ra

pt
or

s 
an

d 
bu

rr
ow

in
g 

ow
ls

 s
ha

ll 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
a 

50
0-

fo
ot

 b
uf

fe
r. 

G
ro

un
d 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
1 

an
d 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
 s

ha
ll 

be
 e

xe
m

pt
 

fro
m

 t
hi

s 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t. 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
R

el
at

ed
 to

 B
ur

ro
w

in
g 

O
w

l 

B
I0

-4
: A

 "
ta

ke
 a

vo
id

an
ce

 s
ur

ve
y"

 fo
r t

he
 b

ur
ro

w
in

g 
ow

l n
o 

le
ss

 th
an

 1
4 

da
ys

 
(in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

St
af

f R
ep

or
t o

n 
B

ur
ro

w
in

g 
O

w
l M

iti
ga

tio
n 

[C
D

FW
 

20
12

))
 a

nd
 n

o 
m

or
e 

th
an

 3
0 

da
ys

 (i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 C

V
W

D
's 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

an
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 M
an

ua
l) 

pr
io

r t
o 

gr
ou

nd
 b

re
ak

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 o
ut

si
de

 o
f c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ar
ea

s 
th

at
 c

on
ta

in
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

ha
bi

ta
t f

or
 th

is
 

sp
ec

ie
s.

 A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, a
 fi

na
l s

ur
ve

y 
m

us
t b

e 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

w
ith

in
 2

4 
ho

ur
s 

of
 th

e 
in

iti
at

io
n 

of
 gr

ou
nd

 d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
D

FW
 2

01
2 

pr
ot

oc
ol

. 

3 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Pa

rt
y/

M
on

it
or

in
g 

Pa
rt

y 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 
St

ag
e 

N
ot

 m
or

e 
th

an
 3

0-
da

ys
 a

nd
 n

ot
 le

ss
 

th
an

 3
-d

ay
s 

pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
to

 
be

gi
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 B
io

lo
gi

st
 

N
ot

 m
or

e 
th

an
 3

0-
da

ys
 a

nd
 n

ot
 le

ss
 

th
an

 3
-d

ay
s 

pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

au
th

or
iz

at
io

n 
to

 
be

gi
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 B
io

lo
gi

st
 



Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

iti
2a

tio
n 

Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

CV
 L

in
k 

D
ra

ft
 E

IR
/ S

C
H

 N
o.

 2
01

31
11

05
0 

C
oa

ch
el

la
 V

al
le

y 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ts

 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s 

a. 
If

no
 b

ur
ro

w
in

g 
ow

ls
 a

re
 d

et
ec

te
d 

du
rin

g 
th

os
e 

su
rv

ey
s, 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 gr
ou

nd
 d

is
tu

rb
an

ce
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 c
ou

ld
 p

ro
ce

ed
 w

ith
ou

t f
ur

th
er

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
of

 
th

is
 s

pe
ci

es
 a

ss
um

in
g 

th
er

e 
is 

no
 la

ps
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

su
rv

ey
s 

an
d 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

as
 th

e 
pr

ot
oc

ol
 s

ta
te

s 
"t

im
e 

la
ps

es
 b

et
w

ee
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t a

ct
iv

iti
es

 tr
ig

ge
r 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 ta

ke
 a

vo
id

an
ce

 s
ur

ve
ys

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
bu

t n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 a

 fi
na

l s
ur

ve
y 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
w

ith
in

 2
4 

ho
ur

s 
pr

io
r t

o 
gr

ou
nd

 d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

."
 

b.
 

If
 bu

rr
ow

in
g 

ow
ls

 a
re

 d
et

ec
te

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

ta
ke

 a
vo

id
an

ce
 s

ur
ve

ys
, 

av
oi

da
nc

e 
an

d 
m

in
im

iz
at

io
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
w

ou
ld

 th
en

 b
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

an
d 

co
ul

d 
in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
es

ta
bl

is
hm

en
t o

f a
 b

uf
fe

r z
on

e,
 th

e 
pa

ss
iv

e 
or

 a
ct

iv
e 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 
th

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

(s
) 

or
 o

th
er

 m
ea

su
re

s 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

D
FW

. 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
R

el
at

ed
 to

 C
as

ey
's 

Ju
ne

 B
ee

tle
 

B
I0

-5
 P

ri
or

 to
 a

ny
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 th

at
 p

or
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

 
oc

cu
rr

in
g 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
Su

rv
ey

 A
re

a 
fo

r C
as

ey
's 

Ju
ne

 B
ee

tle
, a

n 
H

C
P 

co
nt

ai
ni

ng
 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 s

ha
ll 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
U

SF
W

S.
 

a. 
R

es
to

ra
tio

n 
of

 po
rti

on
s 

of
Ta

hq
ui

tz
 C

re
ek

 G
ol

f C
ou

rs
e 

(I
 0.

38
 a

cr
es

) t
o 

na
tu

ra
l w

as
h 

ha
bi

ta
t s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r C

JB
 a

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

on
 E

xh
ib

it 
4.

4-
1.

 
b.

 E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t o
f c

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

ea
se

m
en

t(s
) o

n I
 0

.3
8 

ac
re

s 
of

 !a
rid

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

st
or

at
io

n 
ar

ea
 o

fT
ah

qu
itz

 C
re

ek
 G

ol
f c

ou
rs

e,
 a

s 
de

sc
rib

ed
 in

 it
em

 1
. 

c. 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

0.
07

 a
cr

es
 o

f n
at

iv
e 

la
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

to
 e

nh
an

ce
 h

ab
ita

t a
dj

ac
en

t 
to

 th
e 

pa
th

 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

sh
al

l b
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 b
y 

C
V

 A
G

 in
 it

s 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 p
at

h 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

Su
rv

ey
 A

re
a.

 
a. 

A
ny

 a
nd

 a
ll 

lig
ht

in
g 

fix
tu

re
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

tu
rn

ed
 o

ff
 be

tw
ee

n 
A

pr
il 

1 
an

d 
M

ay
 

31
 o

f a
ny

 y
ea

r. 
b.

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ill

 n
ot

 o
cc

ur
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

Su
rv

ey
 A

re
a 

fro
m

 A
pr

il 
1 

to
 M

ay
 3

1 
of

 an
y 

ye
ar

. 
c. 

A
n 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
ki

os
k 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
al

on
g 

th
e 

CV
 L

in
k 

pa
th

 w
ith

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

he
 s

pe
ci

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
im

po
rta

nc
e 

of
 na

tiv
e 

de
se

rt 
w

as
h 

ha
bi

ta
t. 

d.
 

Si
gn

ag
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

CV
 L

in
k 

pa
th

 to
 a

le
rt 

us
er

s 
to

 th
e 

pr
es

en
ce

 o
f h

ab
ita

t a
nd

 to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 re
sp

ec
t f

or
 a

nd
 a

vo
id

an
ce

 o
f u

nd
is

tu
rb

ed
 

ha
bi

ta
t a

re
as

. 
e. 

A
ny

 la
nd

s 
co

ns
er

ve
d 

by
 C

V
A

G
 m

ay
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

as
 s

ite
s 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
CJ

B 
pr

op
ag

at
io

n,
 i

f s
uc

h 
pr

op
ag

at
io

n 
is 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 to

 b
e 

a 
vi

ab
le

 m
ea

ns
 o

f 
co

ns
er

vi
ng

 th
e 

sp
ec

ie
s.

 

4 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 

St
a2

e 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

Pa
rt

y/
M

on
it

or
in

g 
Pa

rt
v 

Pr
io

r t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f 

th
e 

fin
al

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
la

ns
. 

C
V

A
G

 



Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

itf
aa

tio
n 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

C
V

 L
in

k 
D

ra
ft

 E
IR

/ S
C

H
 N

o.
 2

01
31

11
05

0 
C

oa
ch

el
la

 V
al

le
y 

A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 o
f G

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n 

M
on

it
or

in
g 

an
d 

R
ep

or
ti

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n 

M
ea

su
re

s 

f. 
Pe

st
ic

id
e 

us
e 

on
 n

on
-li

st
ed

 s
pe

ci
es

 is
 a

n 
al

lo
w

ab
le

 u
se

, b
ut

 n
o 

ta
ke

 o
f 

C
as

ey
's 

Ju
ne

 B
ee

tle
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 p

es
tic

id
e 

us
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

au
th

or
iz

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pe

rm
it.

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n,

 s
to

ra
ge

, a
nd

 u
se

 o
f p

es
tic

id
es

, h
er

bi
ci

de
s,

 in
se

ct
ic

id
es

, 
bi

oc
id

es
, a

nd
 f

er
til

iz
er

s 
in

 a
 la

w
fu

l m
an

ne
r t

ha
t d

oe
s 

no
t a

ff
ec

t C
as

ey
's 

Ju
ne

 
B

ee
tle

 is
 a

llo
w

ed
. A

ll 
su

ch
 u

se
 m

us
t o

cc
ur

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
EP

A
 la

be
l 

on
 e

ac
h 

pr
od

uc
t. 

g.
 

C
V

A
G

 sh
al

l p
os

t s
ig

na
ge

 a
t e

ac
h 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
pa

th
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

Su
rv

ey
 A

re
a,

 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 th
e 

ar
ea

 a
s 

C
as

ey
's 

Ju
ne

 b
ee

tle
 h

ab
ita

t, 
an

d 
ca

ut
io

ni
ng

 u
se

rs
 th

at
 

m
at

in
g 

se
as

on
 fo

r t
he

 s
pe

ci
es

 o
cc

ur
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

A
pr

il 
1 

an
d 

M
ay

 3
1.

 S
ig

na
ge

 
sh

al
l a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

w
ar

ni
ng

s 
ab

ou
t n

ot
 h

ar
m

in
g 

th
e 

sp
ec

ie
s 

if
 it 

is 
en

co
un

te
re

d 
by

 th
e 

us
er

 o
r i

m
pa

ct
in

g 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 h

ab
ita

t. 

h.
 

N
o 

el
ec

tro
ni

c 
"b

ug
 z

ap
pe

rs
" 

w
ill

 b
e 

ut
ili

ze
d.

 
i. 

Ir
rig

at
io

n 
at

 th
e 

su
rf

ac
e 

of
 th

e 
so

il 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

oh
ib

ite
d 

in
 th

e 
ha

bi
ta

t a
re

as
 

cr
ea

te
d,

 r
es

to
re

d 
or

 c
on

se
rv

ed
 b

y 
C

V
A

G
. 

j.
 

C
V

A
G

 s
ha

ll 
pl

ac
e 

$1
60

,0
75

.0
0 

in
 a

n 
en

do
w

m
en

t a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

Se
rv

ic
e 

to
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r 
th

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f a
ll 

ac
re

ag
e 

co
ns

er
ve

d,
 c

re
at

ed
 o

r 
re

st
or

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
hi

s 
H

C
P.

 

k.
 

C
V

 A
G

 sh
al

l a
ss

ur
e 

th
at

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f a
ll 

ac
re

ag
e 

co
ns

er
ve

d,
 c

re
at

ed
 o

r r
es

to
re

d 
is 

co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 in

 p
er

pe
tu

ity
 w

ith
 a

 q
ua

lif
ie

d 
la

nd
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

ge
nc

y/
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e.
 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
R

el
at

ed
 to

 J
ur

is
di

ct
io

na
l W

at
er

s 
an

d 
W

et
la

nd
s 

B
I0

-6
: P

ri
or

 to
 th

e 
in

iti
at

io
n 

of
 an

y 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
w

ith
in

 a
re

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

na
l D

el
in

ea
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

w
at

er
s 

of
 th

e 
U

S,
 a

 p
er

m
it 

or
 p

er
m

its
 s

ha
ll 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

an
d 

is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
U

SA
C

E 
un

de
r S

ec
tio

n 
40

4 
of

 th
e 

C
W

A
 to

 
au

th
or

iz
e 

th
e 

di
sc

ha
rg

e 
of

 dr
ed

ge
d 

or
 fi

ll 
m

at
er

ia
l i

nt
o 

w
at

er
s 

of
 th

e 
U

S.
 

B
I0

-7
 

"P
ri

or
 to

 th
e 

in
iti

at
io

n 
of

 an
y 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

w
ith

in
 a

re
as

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

 
by

 th
e 

Ju
ris

di
ct

io
na

l D
el

in
ea

tio
n 

to
 b

e 
w

at
er

s 
of

 th
e 

U
S 

or
 th

e 
St

at
e,

 a
 W

at
er

 
Q

ua
lit

y 
C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n(

s)
 s

ha
ll 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

an
d 

is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ol
or

ad
o 

R
iv

er
 

R
W

Q
C

B
 (

R
eg

io
n 

7)
, a

nd
 b

y 
th

e 
Tw

en
ty

-N
in

e 
Pa

lm
s 

B
an

d 
of

 M
is

si
on

 In
di

an
s 

fo
r l

an
ds

 w
ith

in
 T

rib
al

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s,_

un
de

r S
ec

tio
n 

40
1 

of
 th

e 
C

W
A

. 

B
I0

-8
: P

ri
or

 to
 th

e 
in

iti
at

io
n 

of
 an

y 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
w

ith
in

 a
re

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

na
l D

el
in

ea
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

w
at

er
s 

of
 th

e 
St

at
e,

 a
 p

er
m

it 
or

 p
er

m
its

 
sh

al
l b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 i

ss
ue

d 
by

 th
e 

C
ol

or
ad

o 
R

iv
er

 R
W

Q
C

B
 (

R
eg

io
n 

7)
 

un
de

r t
he

 P
or

te
r C

ol
og

ne
 W

at
er

 Q
ua

lit
y 

C
on

tro
l A

ct
. T

he
 p

er
m

it 
co

ul
d 

be
 a

 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

G
en

er
al

 P
er

m
it,

 S
ta

te
 G

en
er

al
 W

as
te

 D
is

ch
ar

ge
 O

rd
er

, o
r W

as
te

 
D

is
ch

ar
ge

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
, d

ep
en

di
ng

 u
po

n 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f i
m

pa
ct

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
of

 th
e 

w
at

er
w

ay
. 

5 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 

St
ag

e 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

Pa
rt

y/
M

on
it

or
in

g 
Pa

rt
v 

.. 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

ity
in

 w
at

er
s 

of
 th

e 
St

at
e.

 

 
C

V
A

G
, U

SA
C

E 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 

in
 w

at
er

s 
of

 th
e 

U
S.

 
C

V
A

G
,R

W
Q

C
B

 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 

in
 w

at
er

s 
of

 th
e 

U
S.

 
C

V
A

G
,R

W
Q

C
B

 



Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
5 

C
ul

tu
ra

l 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
Le

ss
 T

ha
n 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

C
V

 L
in

k 
D

ra
ft

 B
IR

/ S
C

H
 N

o.
 2

01
31

11
05

0 
C

oa
ch

el
la

 V
al

le
y 

A
ss

oc
ia

ti
on

 o
f G

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n 

M
on

it
or

in
g 

an
d 

R
ep

or
ti

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
 

M
it

ig
at

io
n 

M
ea

su
re

s 

B
I0

·9
: P

rio
r t

o 
th

e 
in

iti
at

io
n 

of
 an

y 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
w

ith
in

 a
re

as
 d

ete
1T

I1
ine

d 
by

 
th

e 
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

na
l D

el
in

ea
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

w
at

er
s 

of
 th

e 
St

at
e,

 a
 1

60
2 

St
re

am
be

d 
A

lte
ra

tio
n 

A
gr

ee
m

en
t s

ha
ll 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

an
d 

is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
ff

is
h 

an
d 

W
ild

lif
e.

 

A
dd

iti
on

al
 M

iti
ga

tio
n 

M
ea

su
re

s 

Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
m

iti
ga

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

s 
ar

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 to
 th

os
e 

se
ct

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 

R
ou

te
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
na

tiv
e 

ha
bi

ta
t, 

as
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 th

e 
B

io
lo

gi
ca

l R
es

ou
rc

e 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t R
ep

or
t. 

B
I0

-1
0:

 F
en

ci
ng

/S
ig

na
ge

 -
A

s 
a 

m
ea

ns
 to

 p
ro

te
ct

 th
e 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 la
nd

s 
of

 th
e 

W
hi

te
w

at
er

 F
lo

od
pl

ai
n 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
A

re
a 

pr
es

en
t o

n 
Se

gm
en

t 1
 o

f t
he

 C
V

 
Li

nk
 R

ou
te

 (
se

e 
A

pp
en

di
x 

B,
 C

V
 L

in
k 

A
lig

nm
en

ts
 M

ap
 B

oo
k 

fo
r 

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
th

is
 S

eg
m

en
t),

 a
nd

 a
s 

pr
es

cr
ib

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 M
SH

C
P 

fo
r 

al
l 

ar
ea

s 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 c
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
ar

ea
s 

un
de

r t
ha

t d
oc

um
en

t's
 "

La
nd

 U
se

 
A

dj
ac

en
cy

 G
ui

de
lin

es
",

 fe
nc

in
g 

an
d/

or
 re

gu
la

rly
 p

la
ce

d 
si

gn
ag

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
em

pl
oy

ed
 n

ea
r t

he
 "

to
p-

of
-s

lo
pe

" 
of

 th
e 

le
ve

e 
to

 p
re

ve
nt

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

th
ei

r p
et

s 
(p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 d

og
s 

be
in

g 
w

al
ke

d 
by

 th
ei

r o
w

ne
rs

) 
fro

m
 s

tra
yi

ng
 o

ff
 th

e 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 C
V

 L
in

k 
pa

th
 a

nd
 in

to
 th

e 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 n

at
ur

al
 h

ab
ita

t. 
Si

gn
ag

e 
sh

al
l 

be
 p

la
ce

d 
in

te1
TI

1i
tte

nt
ly

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
en

tir
e 

C
V

 L
in

k 
Se

gm
en

t. 

 

B
I0

-1
1:

 P
et

 C
on

tro
l -

A
dd

it
io

na
l s

ig
na

ge
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

la
ce

d 
in

te1
TI

1i
tte

nt
ly

 a
lo

ng
 

th
e 

en
tir

e 
CV

 L
in

k 
R

ou
te

 in
di

ca
tin

g 
th

at
 a

ll 
do

gs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 b

e 
on

 a
 

le
as

h 
w

hi
le

 tr
av

er
si

ng
 C

V
 L

in
k.

 S
ig

na
ge

 lo
ca

tio
n 

sh
al

l b
e 

sh
ow

n 
on

 th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
fo

r 
al

l p
or

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
. A

si
de

 fr
om

 p
re

ve
nt

in
g 

in
di

vi
du

al
 a

ni
m

al
s 

fr
om

 e
nt

er
in

g 
na

tiv
e 

ha
bi

ta
t, 

th
e 

be
ne

fit
s 

of
 su

ch
 a

 m
an

da
te

 
ar

e 
nu

m
er

ou
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

at
in

g 
pe

rs
on

al
 s

af
et

y 
fo

r o
th

er
 u

se
rs

 o
f t

he
 L

in
k,

 
pr

ev
en

tin
g 

al
te

rc
at

io
ns

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 d

og
s 

pr
es

en
t o

n 
th

e 
pa

th
, a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

sa
fe

ty
 fo

r t
he

 in
di

vi
du

al
 p

et
 in

 q
ue

st
io

n 
(i.

e.
 p

re
ve

nt
in

g 
co

lli
si

on
s 

w
ith

 
bi

cy
cl

is
ts

 a
nd

 L
SE

V
 u

se
rs

). 
In

 a
dd

iti
on

, d
is

po
sa

l b
in

s 
fo

r p
et

 w
as

te
 s

ha
ll 

al
so

 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 C
V

 L
in

k.
 

B
I0

· 1
2:

 I
nt

er
pr

et
iv

e 
Si

gn
ag

e 
-

In
te

rp
re

tiv
e 

si
gn

s 
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 a
re

as
 o

f n
at

iv
e 

ha
bi

ta
t (

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

W
hi

te
w

at
er

 F
lo

od
pl

ai
n 

Pr
es

er
ve

) s
ha

ll 
ill

us
tra

te
 a

nd
 

ed
uc

at
e 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 o

n 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
na

tiv
e 

w
ild

lif
e,

 p
la

nt
, o

r v
eg

et
at

io
n 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 p
re

se
nt

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

C
V

 L
in

k.
 

C
U

L
·l

: C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n-
re

la
te

d 
ea

rth
-m

ov
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 s
ha

ll 
be

 m
on

ito
re

d 
by

 a
 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 a
rc

ha
eo

lo
gi

st
 a

t f
iv

e 
(5

) 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 d

el
in

ea
te

d 
on

 th
e 

C
V

 L
in

k 
A

PE
 

m
ap

bo
ok

. I
f c

ul
tu

ra
l m

at
er

ia
ls

 m
or

e 
th

an
 5

0 
ye

ar
s 

of
 ag

e 
ar

e 
di

sc
ov

er
ed

, t
he

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
fie

ld
-r

ec
or

de
d 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
in

 c
on

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ith

 a
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 P
os

t-
R

ev
ie

w
 D

is
co

ve
ry

 a
nd

 M
on

ito
rin

g 
Pl

an
 (P

R
D

M
P)

. T
he

 m
on

ito
r s

ha
ll 

be
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 to
 r

ec
ov

er
 a

rti
fa

ct
s 

qu
ic

kl
y 

to
 a

vo
id

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
de

la
ys

, b
ut

 s
ha

ll 
ha

ve
 th

e 
po

w
er

 to
 te

m
po

ra
ril

y 
ha

lt 
or

 d
iv

er
t c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t t
o 

al
lo

w
 

6 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 

St
ag

e 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

Pa
rt

y/
M

on
it

or
in

g 
Pa

rt
y 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 

in
 w

at
er

s 
of

 th
e 

St
at

e.
 

C
V

A
G

,C
D

FW
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f 

fin
al

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 s

et
. 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

ig
ne

r 

Pr
io

r t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f 

fin
al

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 s

et
. 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

ig
ne

r 

Pr
io

r t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f 

fin
al

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 s

et
. 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

ig
ne

r 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

si
te

 
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e.
 D

ur
in

g 
al

l p
ha

se
s 

of
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
, 

Pr
oj

ec
t A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gi
st

 



Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

if
or

nt
io

n 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

C
V

 L
in

k 
D

ra
ft

 E
IR

/ S
C

H
 N

o.
 2

01
31

11
05

0 
C

oa
ch

el
la

 V
al

le
y 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s 

fo
r 

co
nt

ro
lle

d 
ar

ch
ae

ol
og

ic
al

 re
co

ve
ry

 if
 a 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
l c

ul
tu

ra
l d

ep
os

it 
is 

en
co

un
te

re
d.

 
C

U
L-

2:
 C

V
A

G
 s

ha
ll 

pr
ep

ar
e 

a 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ar

ch
ae

ol
og

ic
al

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
 !Q

 b
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 a
nd

 i
m

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l N

at
iv

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

 g
ro

up
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
A

gu
a 

C
al

ie
nt

e 
B

an
d 

of
C

ah
ui

lla
 In

di
an

s, 
A

ug
us

tin
e 

B
an

d 
of

C
ah

ui
lla

 In
di

an
s, 

th
e 

C
ab

az
on

 B
an

d 
of

 M
is

si
on

 In
di

an
s,

 
an

d 
th

e 
Tw

en
ty

-N
in

e 
Pa

lm
s 

B
an

d 
of

M
is

si
on

 In
di

an
s,

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

an
d 

in
 s

om
e 

ca
se

s 
ex

pr
es

se
d 

th
ei

r d
es

ire
 to

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 s

uc
h 

m
on

ito
rin

g.
 

C
U

L-
3:

 C
ol

le
ct

ed
 a

rti
fa

ct
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

pr
oc

es
se

d,
 c

at
al

og
ue

d,
 a

na
ly

ze
d,

 a
nd

 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 fo

r p
er

m
an

en
t c

ur
at

io
n 

in
 a

 re
po

si
to

ry
 w

ith
 p

er
m

an
en

t r
et

rie
va

bl
e 

st
or

ag
e 

th
at

 w
ou

ld
 a

llo
w

 fo
r 

ad
di

tio
na

l r
es

ea
rc

h 
in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
. 

C
U

L-
4:

 A
rc

ha
eo

lo
gi

ca
l s

ite
 re

co
rd

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 to

 d
oc

um
en

t t
he

 c
ul

tu
ra

l 
re

m
ai

ns
 d

is
co

ve
re

d 
du

rin
g 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
su

bm
itt

ed
 to

 th
e 

Ea
st

er
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

C
en

te
r f

or
 in

co
rp

or
at

io
n 

in
to

 th
e 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 H

is
to

ric
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 

In
ve

nt
or

y.
 

C
U

L-
5:

 S
ho

ul
d 

un
kn

ow
n 

ar
ch

eo
!o

gi
ca

l o
r t

rib
al

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 b

ec
om

e 
un

ea
rth

ed
, 

th
e 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 a
rc

he
ol

og
is

t s
ha

ll 
pr

ep
ar

e 
a 

fin
di

ng
s 

re
po

rt 
su

m
m

ar
iz

in
g 

th
e 

m
et

ho
ds

 a
nd

 re
su

lts
 o

f t
he

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
n 

ite
m

iz
ed

 
in

ve
nt

or
y 

an
d 

a 
de

ta
ile

d 
an

al
ys

is
 o

fr
ec

ov
er

ed
 a

rti
fa

ct
s 

up
on

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 th

e 
fie

ld
 a

nd
 la

bo
ra

to
ry

 w
or

k.
 T

he
 re

po
rt 

sh
al

l i
nc

lu
de

 a
n 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 re
pr

es
en

te
d 

by
 th

e 
ar

tif
ac

ts
 a

nd
 a

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

of
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nc

e 
of

 al
l a

rc
ha

eo
lo

gi
ca

l o
r t

rib
al

 f
in

ds
. 

Th
e 

su
bm

itt
al

 o
f t

he
 r

ep
or

t t
o 

th
e 

C
V

A
G

, a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 fi

na
l c

ur
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
re

co
ve

re
d 

ar
tif

ac
ts

, w
ill

 s
ig

ni
fy

 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
, b

ar
rin

g 
un

ex
pe

ct
ed

 fi
nd

in
gs

 o
f 

ex
tra

or
di

na
ry

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

, t
he

 m
iti

ga
tio

n 
of

 po
te

nt
ia

l p
ro

je
ct

 im
pa

ct
s 

on
 

cu
ltu

ra
l a

nd
 tr

ib
al

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. 

C
U

L-
6:

 S
ho

ul
d 

bu
rie

d 
hu

m
an

 re
m

ai
ns

 b
e 

di
sc

ov
er

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
gr

ad
in

g 
or

 p
ro

je
ct

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
ta

te
 la

w
, t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
co

ro
ne

r s
ha

ll 
be

 
co

nt
ac

te
d.

 I
f t

he
 re

m
ai

ns
 a

re
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 to

 b
e 

of
N

at
iv

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

 h
er

ita
ge

, 
th

e 
N

at
iv

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

 H
er

ita
ge

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 a
nd

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 lo

ca
l N

at
iv

e 
A

m
er

ic
an

 T
rib

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
co

nt
ac

te
d 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
M

os
t L

ik
el

y 
D

es
ce

nd
an

t 
(M

LD
). 

C
V

A
G

 s
ha

ll 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 M

LD
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

th
e 

fin
al

 
di

sp
os

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 re

m
ai

ns
. 

7 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 

St
ag

e 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

Pa
rt

y/
M

on
it

or
in

g 
Pa

rt
y 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

si
te

 
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e.
 D

ur
in

g 
al

l p
ha

se
s 

of
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
, 

Pr
oj

ec
t A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gi
st

 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

sit
e 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e.

 D
ur

in
g 

al
l p

ha
se

s 
of

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
, 

Pr
oj

ec
t A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gi
st

 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

si
te

 
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e.
 D

ur
in

g 
al

l p
ha

se
s 

of
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
, 

Pr
oj

ec
t A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gi
st

 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

si
te

 
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e.
 D

ur
in

g 
al

l p
ha

se
s 

of
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
, 

Pr
oj

ec
t A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gi
st

 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

si
te

 
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e.
 D

ur
in

g 
al

l p
ha

se
s 

of
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
, 

Pr
oj

ec
t A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gi
st

 



Im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 

St
ag

e 
Im

pa
ct

 H
ea

di
ng

 
Le

ve
l o

fl
m

pa
ct

 A
ft

er
 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
6 

G
eo

lo
gy

 
an

d 
So

ils
 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

CV
 L

in
k 

D
ra

ft
 B

IR
/ S

C
H

 N
o.

 2
01

31
11

05
0 

C
oa

ch
el

la
 V

al
le

y 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ts

 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s 

C
U

L-
7:

 I
n 

th
e 

un
lik

el
y 

ev
en

t p
al

eo
nt

ol
og

ic
al

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 b

e 
di

sc
ov

er
ed

, t
he

 
m

on
ito

r s
ha

ll,
 u

po
n 

di
sc

ov
er

y 
of

 an
y 

fo
ss

ils
, q

ui
ck

ly
 s

al
va

ge
 th

em
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

re
un

ea
rth

ed
 to

 a
vo

id
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

de
la

ys
. T

he
 m

on
ito

r s
ha

ll 
re

m
ov

e 
sa

m
pl

es
 o

f
se

di
m

en
ts

 th
at

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

 c
on

ta
in

 th
e 

re
m

ai
ns

 o
f s

m
al

l f
os

si
l i

nv
er

te
br

at
es

 
an

d 
ve

rte
br

at
es

. T
he

 m
on

ito
r s

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 to
 te

m
po

ra
ril

y 
ha

lt 
or

 
di

ve
rt 

gr
ad

in
g 

an
d 

ex
ca

va
tio

n 
eq

ui
pm

en
t t

o 
al

lo
w

 fo
r r

em
ov

al
 o

f a
bu

nd
an

t o
r 

la
rg

e 
sp

ec
im

en
s.

 

  

C
U

L-
8:

 A
ll 

pr
oj

ec
t-r

el
at

ed
 g

ro
un

d 
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 s
ta

gi
ng

 a
re

a,
 s

ha
ll 

re
m

ai
n 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
A

PE
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s.
 

C
U

L-
9:

 I
n 

th
e 

ev
en

t t
ha

t p
ro

je
ct

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
to

 i
nc

lu
de

 la
nd

 n
ot

 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 A
PE

, s
ub

se
qu

en
t s

ur
ve

ys
 a

nd
 re

vi
si

on
s 

to
 th

e 
H

PS
R

, H
R

E
R

 an
d 

A
SR

 sh
al

l b
e 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

G
EO

-I
: 

C
V

 L
in

k 
fin

al
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
sh

al
l c

on
fo

rm
 to

 th
e 

pr
ev

ai
lin

g 
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 B
ui

°ld
in

g 
C

od
e 

(C
B

C
) f

or
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 st

ru
ct

ur
es

, a
nd

 
C

al
tra

ns
 d

es
ig

n 
st

an
da

rd
s 

fo
r b

rid
ge

s 
w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 m

iti
ga

te
 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
gr

ou
nd

sh
ak

in
g 

an
d 

ea
rth

qu
ak

e 
da

m
ag

e.
 

G
E

0-
2:

 S
tru

ct
ur

al
 fo

un
da

tio
n 

de
si

gn
s 

an
d 

su
bs

ur
fa

ce
 s

oi
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 s
ha

ll 
be

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 C

od
e 

of
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 V

ol
um

e 
18

, T
itl

e 
14

, A
rti

cl
e 

10
, S

ec
tio

n 
37

2l
[a

])
 to

 m
in

im
iz

e 
liq

ue
fa

ct
io

n 
ha

za
rd

s. 
Su

ch
 

m
ea

su
re

s 
sh

al
l i

nc
lu

de
 b

ut
 a

re
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 o
ve

re
xc

av
at

io
n 

an
d 

hy
dr

oc
om

pa
ct

io
n,

 o
th

er
 re

m
ed

ia
l g

ra
di

ng
, s

tre
ng

th
en

in
g 

an
d 

de
ep

en
in

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 fo
un

da
tio

ns
. 

G
E

0-
3:

 G
ro

un
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 c
on

si
st

in
g 

of
re

m
ov

al
 a

nd
 r

ec
om

pa
ct

io
n 

of
 

lo
os

e,
 n

ea
r s

ur
fa

ce
 s

an
dy

 so
ils

, i
s 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 m

in
im

iz
e 

dy
na

m
ic

 s
et

tle
m

en
t o

f 
dr

y 
so

ils
. O

th
er

 m
et

ho
ds

 m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

de
ep

 d
yn

am
ic

 c
om

pa
ct

io
n,

 a
dd

iti
ve

s 
to

 
th

e 
so

ils
, s

uc
h 

as
 c

em
en

t o
r f

ib
er

 (
e.

g.
, n

yl
on

) a
nd

 fl
oo

di
ng

 o
f i

n-
pl

ac
e 

lo
os

e 
gr

an
ul

ar
 s

oi
ls

, t
o 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

de
ns

ity
 o

f t
he

 r
es

ul
ta

nt
 c

om
pa

ct
ed

 fi
ll 

an
d 

th
er

eb
y 

re
m

ov
in

g 
or

 re
du

ci
ng

 to
 i

ns
ig

ni
fic

an
t l

ev
el

s 
th

e 
te

nd
en

cy
 to

 s
et

tle
 

un
de

r d
yn

am
ic

 s
ha

ki
ng

. D
ee

p 
fo

un
da

tio
n 

el
em

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

al
so

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
, 

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t g
eo

lo
gi

st
, w

he
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
at

 b
yp

as
si

ng
 z

on
es

 o
f 

lo
os

e 
sa

nd
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 d
yn

am
ic

 s
et

tle
m

en
t. 8 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Pa

rt
y/

M
on

it
or

in
g 

Pa
rt

y 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

si
te

 
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e.
 D

ur
in

g 
al

l p
ha

se
s 

of
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
,

Pr
oj

ec
t A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gi
st

 
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

si
te

 
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e.
 D

ur
in

g 
al

l p
ha

se
s 

of
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
,

Pr
oj

ec
t A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gi
st

 
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
y 

si
te

 
di

st
ur

ba
nc

e.
 D

ur
in

g 
al

l p
ha

se
s 

of
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
, 

Pr
oj

ec
t A

rc
ha

eo
lo

gi
st

 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 E
ng

in
ee

r 
Pr

io
r t

o 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 se

t. 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 G
eo

lo
gi

st
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 G
eo

lo
gi

st
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 



Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

ith
:rn

tio
n 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

CV
 L

in
k 

D
ra

ft
 E

IR
/ S

C
H

 N
o.

 2
01

31
11

05
0 

C
oa

ch
el

la
 V

al
le

y 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ts

 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
R

ep
or

tin
g 

Pr
og

ra
m

 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s 

G
E

0-
4:

 A
ll 

gr
ad

in
g 

pl
an

s 
sh

al
l i

nc
lu

de
 a

 s
oi

l e
ro

si
on

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n/

du
st

 c
on

tro
l 

pl
an

. B
lo

w
in

g 
du

st
 a

nd
 s

an
d 

du
rin

g 
gr

ad
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

 s
ha

ll 
be

 m
iti

ga
te

d 
by

 
ad

eq
ua

te
 w

at
er

in
g 

of
 so

ils
 p

rio
r t

o 
an

d 
du

rin
g 

gr
ad

in
g,

 a
nd

 li
m

iti
ng

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f 

dr
y,

 e
xp

os
ed

 a
nd

 d
is

tu
rb

ed
 m

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 s
oi

ls
 d

ur
in

g 
th

es
e 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. T
o 

m
iti

ga
te

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
s 

of
 w

in
d 

er
os

io
n 

af
te

r s
ite

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
a 

va
rie

ty
 o

f 
m

ea
su

re
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 m

oi
st

 su
rf

ac
e 

so
ils

, p
la

nt
in

g 
st

ab
ili

zi
ng

 v
eg

et
at

io
n,

 e
st

ab
lis

hi
ng

 w
in

db
re

ak
s 

w
ith

 n
on

-in
va

si
ve

 v
eg

et
at

io
n 

or
 p

er
im

et
er

 b
lo

ck
 w

al
ls

, a
nd

 u
si

ng
 c

he
m

ic
al

 s
oi

l s
ta

bi
liz

er
s. 

G
E

0-
5:

 U
np

ro
te

ct
ed

, p
er

m
an

en
t g

ra
de

d 
sl

op
es

 s
ha

ll 
no

t b
e 

st
ee

pe
r t

ha
n 

3:
1 

(h
or

iz
on

ta
l/v

er
tic

al
) t

o 
re

du
ce

 w
in

d 
an

d 
w

at
er

 e
ro

si
on

. P
ro

te
ct

ed
 s

lo
pe

s 
w

ith
 

gr
ou

nd
 c

ov
er

 m
ay

 b
e 

as
 s

te
ep

 a
s 

2:
 1.

 H
ow

ev
er

, m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 w
ith

 m
ot

or
iz

ed
 

eq
ui

pm
en

t m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 a
t t

hi
s 

in
cl

in
at

io
n.

 F
ill

 s
lo

pe
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

ov
er

fil
le

d 
an

d 
tri

m
m

ed
 b

ac
k 

to
 c

om
pe

te
nt

 m
at

er
ia

l. 
Fi

ll 
sl

op
e 

su
rf

ac
es

 s
ha

ll 
be

 
co

m
pa

ct
ed

 to
 9

0%
 o

f t
he

 la
bo

ra
to

ry
 m

ax
im

um
 d

en
si

ty
 b

y 
ei

th
er

 o
ve

r-
fil

lin
g 

an
d 

cu
tti

ng
 b

ac
k 

to
 e

xp
os

e 
a 

co
m

pa
ct

ed
 c

or
e 

or
 b

y 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l 
m

et
ho

ds
. 

G
E

0-
6:

 P
os

iti
ve

 s
ite

 d
ra

in
ag

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
du

rin
g 

fin
is

h 
gr

ad
in

g.
 

Fi
ni

sh
 g

ra
di

ng
 s

ha
ll 

in
cl

ud
e 

a 
m

in
im

um
 p

os
iti

ve
 g

ra
di

en
t o

f2
%

 a
w

ay
 fr

om
 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 fo

r 
a 

m
in

im
um

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 3 
fe

et
 a

nd
 a

 m
in

im
um

 g
ra

di
en

t o
f 1

 %
 to

 
th

e 
st

re
et

, c
ha

nn
el

 o
r o

th
er

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
dr

ai
na

ge
 c

ou
rs

e.
 

G
E

0-
7:

 U
til

ity
 tr

en
ch

 e
xc

av
at

io
ns

 in
 s

lo
pe

 a
re

as
 o

r w
ith

in
 th

e 
zo

ne
 o

f 
in

flu
en

ce
 o

f s
tru

ct
ur

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

ro
pe

rly
 b

ac
kf

ill
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 g
eo

te
ch

ni
ca

l c
on

su
lta

nt
. B

ac
kf

ill
 o

f u
til

iti
es

 
w

ith
in

 r
oa

ds
 o

r p
ub

lic
 ri

gh
t-o

f-
w

ay
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

pl
ac

ed
 in

 c
on

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 g

ov
er

ni
ng

 a
ge

nc
y 

(w
at

er
 d

is
tri

ct
, p

ub
lic

 w
or

ks
 

de
pa

rtm
en

t, 
et

c.
). 

U
til

ity
 tr

en
ch

 b
ac

kf
ill

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t a
re

a 
sh

al
l b

e 
pl

ac
ed

 
in

 c
on

fo
rm

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 g
eo

te
ch

ni
ca

l r
ep

or
t. 

In
 

ge
ne

ra
l, 

se
rv

ic
e 

lin
es

 e
xt

en
di

ng
 in

si
de

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t a

re
a 

m
ay

 b
e 

ba
ck

fil
le

d 
w

ith
 

na
tiv

e 
so

ils
 c

om
pa

ct
ed

 to
 a

 m
in

im
um

 o
f9

0-
pe

rc
en

t r
el

at
iv

e 
co

m
pa

ct
io

n.
 

B
ac

kf
ill

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 s

ha
ll 

be
 o

bs
er

ve
d 

an
d 

te
st

ed
 to

 m
on

ito
r c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 

th
es

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
. 

· G
E

0-
8:

 In
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 sl

op
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n,
 c

ut
of

f w
al

ls
, d

ee
pe

ni
ng

 o
f p

ro
po

se
d 

fo
un

da
tio

ns
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 d
ep

th
 o

f s
co

ur
 a

nd
 c

om
pa

ra
bl

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

ap
pl

ie
d,

 a
s 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t g
eo

lo
gi

st
, t

o 
m

iti
ga

te
 p

ot
en

tia
l 

sc
ou

r a
nd

 an
y r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
sta

bi
lit

y. 

9 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 

St
ag

e 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

Pa
rt

v/
M

on
ito

ri
n!

! P
ar

ty
 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

gr
ou

nd
 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 G
eo

lo
gi

st
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 G
eo

lo
gi

st
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 G
eo

lo
gi

st
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 G
eo

lo
gi

st
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 



Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

on
ito

ri
ng

 a
nd

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Pa

rt
y/

M
on

it
or

in
g 

Pa
rt

v 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 
St

ag
e 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

C
V

 L
in

k 
D

ra
ft

 E
IR

/ S
C

H
 N

o.
 2

01
31

11
05

0 
C

oa
ch

el
la

 V
al

le
y 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 

G
E

0-
9:

 In
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l r

oc
kf

al
l h

az
ar

ds
 a

t P
oi

nt
 H

ap
py

, t
he

 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

ro
ck

 fa
ce

 s
ha

ll 
be

 th
or

ou
gh

ly
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 a
nd

 s
ca

lin
g 

of
lo

os
e 

ro
ck

 
fr

om
 th

e 
su

rf
ac

e 
of

 ex
po

se
d 

sl
op

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 c

on
du

ct
ed

 a
s 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t g
eo

lo
gi

st
. T

he
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

ro
ck

 c
at

ch
m

en
t d

ev
ic

es
, s

uc
h 

as
 w

al
ls

 o
r 

st
ee

l m
es

h 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

st
al

le
d,

 a
s 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t g
eo

lo
gi

st
, t

o 
m

iti
ga

te
 th

e 
ro

ck
fa

ll 
ha

za
rd

s. 

G
EO

-I
 0:

 T
he

re
 s

ha
ll 

be
 a

 c
es

sa
tio

n 
of

 gr
ad

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 d
ur

in
g 

ra
in

st
or

m
s 

or
 

hi
gh

 w
in

d 
ev

en
ts

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
on

tra
ct

or
 sh

al
l i

ns
ta

ll 
flo

w
 b

ar
rie

rs
 a

nd
 s

oi
l 

ca
tc

hm
en

ts
 (s

uc
h 

as
 s

tra
w

 b
al

es
, s

ilt
 fe

nc
es

, a
nd

 te
m

po
ra

ry
 d

et
en

tio
n 

ba
si

ns
) 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
to

 c
on

tro
l s

oi
l e

ro
si

on
. 

G
EO

-I
 I:

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
on

tra
ct

or
 s

ha
ll 

en
su

re
 th

at
 th

e 
du

st
 c

on
tro

l m
ea

su
re

s 
se

t 
fo

rth
 in

 S
ec

tio
ns

 4
.3

 a
nd

 4
.9

 a
re

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

to
 c

on
tro

l w
in

d-
bl

ow
n 

sa
nd

 
du

rin
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 P
ro

je
ct

 g
ra

di
ng

 sh
al

l b
e 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
in

 s
tri

ct
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 S
C

A
Q

M
D

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
oa

ch
el

la
 V

al
le

y 
PM

IO
 S

IP
. 

G
EO

-I
2.

 E
xc

av
at

ed
 s

oi
ls

 m
ay

 b
e 

us
ed

 a
s 

fil
l m

at
er

ia
l s

o 
lo

ng
 a

s 
th

ey
 a

re
 f

re
e 

of
or

ga
ni

c 
or

 d
el

et
er

io
us

 m
at

te
r. 

R
oc

ks
 o

r c
on

cr
et

e 
la

rg
er

 th
an

 6
 in

ch
es

 in
 

gr
ea

te
st

 d
im

en
si

on
 s

ha
ll 

be
 r

em
ov

ed
 fr

om
 fi

ll 
or

 b
ac

kf
ill

 m
at

er
ia

l. 
Pr

io
r t

o 
in

te
gr

at
in

g 
re

co
nd

iti
on

ed
 fi

ll 
so

il 
on

to
 n

ee
de

d 
si

te
s, 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
ar

ea
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

sc
ar

ifi
ed

, b
ro

ug
ht

 to
 n

ea
r o

pt
im

um
 m

oi
st

ur
e 

co
nd

iti
on

s,
 a

nd
 r

ec
om

pa
ct

ed
 to

 a
t 

le
as

t 9
0%

 re
la

tiv
e 

co
m

pa
ct

io
n 

(A
ST

M
 D

I5
57

).
 

G
EO

-I
3.

 I
m

po
rte

d 
so

ils
 (

if
ne

ed
ed

) s
ha

ll 
be

 n
on

-e
xp

an
si

ve
, g

ra
nu

la
r s

oi
ls

 
m

ee
tin

g 
th

e 
U

SC
S 

cl
as

si
fic

at
io

ns
 o

f S
M

, S
P-

SM
, o

r S
W

-S
M

 w
ith

 a
 m

ax
im

um
 

ro
ck

 s
iz

e 
of

3 
in

ch
es

 a
nd

 5
 to

 3
5 

pe
rc

en
t p

as
si

ng
 th

e 
N

o.
 2

00
 s

ie
ve

. I
m

po
rte

d 
fil

l 
sh

al
l b

e 
pl

ac
ed

 in
 m

ax
im

um
 8

-in
ch

 li
fts

 (
lo

os
e)

 a
nd

 c
om

pa
ct

ed
 to

 a
t l

ea
st

 
90

 p
er

ce
nt

 re
la

tiv
e 

co
m

pa
ct

io
n 

(A
ST

M
 D

 I
55

7)
 n

ea
r o

pt
im

um
 m

oi
st

ur
e 

co
nt

en
t. 

G
EO

-I
 4.

 E
xc

av
at

io
ns

 w
ith

in
 s

an
dy

 s
oi

l s
ha

ll 
be

 k
ep

t m
oi

st
, b

ut
 n

ot
 s

at
ur

at
ed

, 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l o
f c

av
in

g 
or

 s
lo

ug
hi

ng
. W

he
re

 e
xc

av
at

io
ns

 o
ve

r 4
 fe

et
 

de
ep

 a
re

 p
la

nn
ed

, l
at

er
al

 b
ra

ci
ng

 o
r a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 c

ut
 s

lo
pe

s 
of

 l .
5:

I 
(h

or
iz

on
ta

l/v
er

tic
al

) 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
. N

o 
su

rc
ha

rg
e 

lo
ad

s 
fro

m
 s

to
ck

pi
le

d 
so

ils
 o

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

at
er

ia
ls

 s
ha

ll 
be

 a
llo

w
ed

 w
ith

in
 a

 h
or

iz
on

ta
l d

is
ta

nc
e 

m
ea

su
re

d 
fr

om
 th

e 
to

p 
of

 th
e 

ex
ca

va
tio

n 
sl

op
e 

an
d 

eq
ua

l t
o 

th
e 

de
pt

h 
of

 th
e 

ex
ca

va
tio

n.
 

G
E

O
·I

5.
 R

em
ov

al
 a

nd
 r

ec
om

pa
ct

io
n 

of
 su

sc
ep

tib
le

 s
oi

ls
, f

lo
od

in
g 

an
d 

su
rc

ha
rg

in
g,

 a
nd

/o
r o

th
er

 g
ro

un
d 

de
ns

ifi
ca

tio
n 

te
ch

ni
qu

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

to
 m

iti
ga

te
 h

yd
ro

-c
ol

la
ps

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l. 

10
 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 G
eo

lo
gi

st
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

gr
ou

nd
 

di
st

ur
ba

nc
e.

 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 G
eo

lo
gi

st
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 G
eo

lo
gi

st
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 G
eo

lo
gi

st
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 G
eo

lo
gi

st
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 



Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
f I

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 
Pa

rt
v/

M
on

ito
ri

ne
: P

ar
tv

 
St

ae
:e

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
7 

G
re

en
ho

us
e 

G
as

es
 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
8 

H
az

ar
ds

 
an

d 
H

az
ar

do
us

 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 
Le

ss
 T

ha
n 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
Se

ct
io

n 
4.

9 
H

yd
ro

lo
gy

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

CV
 L

in
k 

D
ra

ft
 E

IR
/ S

C
H

 N
o.

 2
01

31
11

05
0 

C
oa

ch
el

la
 V

al
le

y 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ts

 

G
E

0-
16

. 
St

an
da

rd
 g

eo
te

ch
ni

ca
l p

ra
ct

ic
es

 s
uc

h 
as

 e
xc

av
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ex

pa
ns

iv
e 

so
ils

 a
nd

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t w

ith
 n

on
-e

xp
an

si
ve

 c
om

pa
ct

ed
 fi

ll 
(b

y 
us

in
g 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
st

ee
l r

ei
nf

or
ci

ng
 in

 f
ou

nd
at

io
ns

, p
os

t-t
en

si
on

ed
 s

la
bs

, p
re

so
ak

in
g,

 a
nd

 
dr

ai
na

ge
 c

on
tro

l d
ev

ic
es

) s
ha

ll 
al

so
 b

e 
us

ed
 a

s 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 b
y 

th
e 

ge
ot

ec
hn

ic
al

 a
nd

 s
tru

ct
ur

al
 e

ng
in

ee
rs

. 

N
o 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
re

qu
ire

d.
 

H
A

Z-
1:

 I
f t

he
 p

ad
-m

ou
nt

ed
 o

r p
ol

e-
m

ou
nt

ed
 tr

an
sf

or
m

er
s 

si
tu

at
ed

 
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
th

e 
C

V
 L

in
k 

al
ig

nm
en

t m
us

t b
e 

re
m

ov
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, t
he

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
te

st
ed

 fo
r P

C
B

s 
pr

io
r t

o 
th

ei
r r

em
ov

al
 a

nd
 

di
sp

os
al

. 
If

 PC
B

s 
ar

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d,

 th
e 

tra
ns

fo
rm

er
s 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 fl

ui
ds

 s
ha

ll 
be

 tr
an

sp
or

te
d 

of
fs

ite
 a

nd
 d

is
po

se
d 

of
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

·w
ith

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 R
iv

er
si

de
 C

ou
nt

y 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

dr
ai

ni
ng

 o
f m

at
er

ia
ls

 in
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
co

nt
ai

ne
rs

, a
nd

 s
ec

ur
ed

 tr
an

sp
or

t 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
di

sp
os

al
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s. 

H
Y

D
-1

: P
ri

or
 to

 f
in

al
iz

in
g 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 e

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
pl

an
s 

fo
r a

ll 
C

V
 L

in
k 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
th

at
 a

re
 l

oc
at

ed
 a

to
p,

 w
ith

in
 o

r a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

C
V

W
D

 a
nd

/o
r 

R
C

FC
W

C
D

 f
ac

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
dr

ai
na

ge
s, 

sa
id

 p
la

ns
 s

ha
ll 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
nd

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
flo

od
 c

on
tro

l a
ge

nc
y 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

es
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 d
o 

no
t i

nt
er

fe
ri<

 w
ith

 o
r a

dv
er

se
ly

 a
ff

ec
t c

ha
nn

el
 c

ap
ac

ity
 o

r t
he

 
ab

ili
ty

 o
f t

he
 f

lo
od

 c
on

tro
l a

ge
nc

ie
s 

to
 m

an
ag

e 
an

d.
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
es

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s. 

H
Y

D
-2

: P
ri

or
 to

 th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 60

%
 p

la
ns

 fo
r t

he
 C

oo
k 

St
re

et
 a

nd
 P

oi
nt

 
H

ap
py

 b
rid

ge
s, 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t d

es
ig

ne
rs

 s
ha

ll 
en

su
re

 th
at

 b
rid

ge
 s

up
po

rts
 d

o 
no

t 
im

pa
ct

 re
qu

is
ite

 s
to

rm
w

at
er

 c
ha

nn
el

 fr
ee

bo
ar

d 
at

 th
es

e 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

nd
 s

ha
ll 

se
cu

re
 C

V
W

D
 c

on
cu

rr
en

ce
 b

ef
or

e 
fin

al
 d

es
ig

n 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
is 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. 

H
Y

D
-3

: T
he

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Pr

oj
ec

t s
ha

ll 
co

m
pl

y 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 
N

at
io

na
l P

ol
lu

tio
n 

D
is

ch
ar

ge
 E

lim
in

at
io

n 
Sy

st
em

 (N
PD

ES
). 

H
Y

D
-4

: A
s 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
, C

V
 L

in
k 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

sh
al

l f
ol

lo
w

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 g
ui

de
lin

es
 p

ro
m

ul
ga

te
d 

by
 C

V
W

D
 a

nd
 

R
C

FC
W

C
D

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 th
e 

R
iv

er
si

de
 C

ou
nt

y 
W

hi
te

w
at

er
 

R
iv

er
 R

eg
io

n 
St

or
m

w
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y 
B

es
t M

an
ag

em
en

t P
ra

ct
ic

e 
D

es
ig

n 
H

an
db

oo
k 

fo
r 

Lo
w

 Im
pa

ct
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t (

R
C

FC
W

C
D

, 2
01

4)
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

V
W

D
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t D
es

ig
n 

M
an

ua
l (

C
V

W
D

, 2
01

3)
. 

11
 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 G
eo

lo
gi

st
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

D
ur

in
g 

al
l p

ha
se

s 
of

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
d 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
d 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
d 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

C
V

 A
G

, F
lo

od
 C

on
tro

l 
A

ge
nc

ie
s 

(C
V

W
D

, 
R

C
FC

W
C

D
), 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

C
on

tra
ct

or
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

fin
al

iz
in

g 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
pl

an
s 



Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

iti
2a

tio
n 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 
Pa

rt
y/

M
on

it
or

in
f P

ar
ty

 
St

a2
e 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

C
V

 L
in

k 
D

ra
ft

 E
IR

/ S
C

H
 N

o.
 2

01
31

11
05

0 
C

oa
ch

el
la

 V
al

le
y 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 

H
Y

D
-5

: A
t s

ec
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 W
W

R
SC

/C
V

SC
 th

at
 d

o 
no

t m
ee

t r
eq

ui
si

te
 1

00
-

ye
ar

 fr
ee

bo
ar

d 
st

an
da

rd
s,

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

flo
od

 c
on

tro
l a

ge
nc

ie
s 

sh
al

l e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 e

m
ba

nk
m

en
t o

r l
ev

ee
 a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 a

re
 a

cc
om

pl
is

he
d 

be
fo

re
 o

r 
co

nc
ur

re
nt

 w
ith

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
of

 C
V

 L
in

k 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. A

ny
 C

V
 L

in
k-

re
la

te
d 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

 le
ve

e 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
, s

ha
ll 

be
 

su
bm

itt
ed

 to
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
flo

od
 c

on
tro

l a
ge

nc
y.

 

H
Y

D
-6

: T
he

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

B
M

Ps
 d

ur
in

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 s

ha
ll 

en
su

re
 th

at
 e

ro
si

on
 a

nd
 s

ilt
at

io
n 

fro
m

 e
ar

th
m

ov
in

g 
an

d 
ot

he
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 is
 li

m
ite

d.
 E

xp
os

ed
 s

oi
l f

ro
m

 e
xc

av
at

ed
 a

re
as

, s
to

ck
pi

le
s, 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ar

ea
s 

w
he

re
 g

ro
un

d 
co

ve
r i

s 
re

m
ov

ed
 s

ha
ll 

be
 s

ta
bi

liz
ed

 b
y 

w
et

tin
g 

or
 o

th
er

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 m

ea
ns

 to
 a

vo
id

 o
r m

in
im

iz
e 

th
e 

in
ad

ve
rte

nt
 tr

an
sp

or
t b

y 
w

in
d 

or
 

w
at

er
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 is

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 N

PD
ES

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
G

en
er

al
 P

er
m

it 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. P

ro
je

ct
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a 

St
or

m
w

at
er

 P
ol

lu
tio

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

Pl
an

 s
ha

ll 
be

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 e
ro

si
on

, s
ilt

at
io

n 
an

d 
ru

no
ff

 do
 n

ot
 re

su
lt 

in
 f

lo
od

in
g 

on
 o

r o
ff

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t s

ite
s, 

an
d 

th
at

 im
pa

ct
s 

ar
e 

le
ss

 th
an

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

. 

H
Y

D
-7

: A
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 P

ol
lu

tio
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Pl

an
 (S

W
PP

P)
 s

ha
ll 

be
 p

re
pa

re
d 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Pr
op

os
ed

 P
ro

je
ct

. T
he

 S
W

PP
P 

sh
al

l i
de

nt
ify

 s
pe

ci
fic

 b
es

t m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ra
ct

ic
es

 (B
M

Ps
) t

ha
t w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
du

rin
g 

pr
oj

ec
t c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 B
M

Ps
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
as

 a
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 
pr

oj
ec

t w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t m

ee
ts

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 
St

at
e 

W
at

er
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 C
on

tro
l B

oa
rd

 (S
W

R
C

B
) N

PD
ES

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
G

en
er

al
 P

er
m

it 
an

d 
th

e 
C

al
tra

ns
 N

PD
ES

 P
er

m
it.

 B
M

Ps
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 fo

r 
an

d 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 to
 th

e 
C

V
 L

in
k 

pr
oj

ec
t i

nc
lu

de
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g.

 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n-
re

la
te

d 
er

os
io

n 
an

d 
se

di
m

en
t c

on
tro

ls
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
ny

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 

st
ab

ili
za

tio
n 

pr
ac

tic
es

 o
r s

tru
ct

ur
al

 c
on

tro
ls

, s
ha

ll 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

at
 a

nd
 in

 a
ll 

po
te

nt
ia

lly
 a

ff
ec

te
d 

dr
ai

na
ge

s.
 G

en
er

al
 s

tru
ct

ur
al

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 m

ay
 in

cl
ud

e,
 b

ut
 

ar
e 

no
t l

im
ite

d 
to

, s
ilt

 fe
nc

es
, e

ar
th

 d
ik

es
, d

ra
in

ag
e 

sw
al

es
, s

ed
im

en
t t

ra
ps

, 
ch

ec
k 

da
m

s, 
re

in
fo

rc
ed

 s
oi

l r
et

ai
ni

ng
 sy

st
em

s, 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 o
r p

er
m

an
en

t 
se

di
m

en
t b

as
in

s 
an

d 
flo

w
 d

iv
er

si
on

. T
em

po
ra

ry
 e

ro
si

on
 a

nd
 s

ed
im

en
t c

on
tro

l 
m

ea
su

re
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

in
st

al
le

d 
du

rin
g 

or
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 a

fte
r i

ni
tia

l d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 o
f 

th
e 

so
il,

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(o
n 

a 
da

ily
 b

as
is

), 
an

d 
re

in
st

al
le

d 
un

til
 re

pl
ac

ed
 b

y 
pe

rm
an

en
t e

ro
si

on
 c

on
tro

l s
tru

ct
ur

es
 o

r r
es

to
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
rig

ht
-o

f-
w

ay
 is

 c
om

pl
et

e.
 In

 a
dd

iti
on

, t
he

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

ac
tio

ns
 s

ha
ll 

be
 ta

ke
n 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 im

pa
ct

s 
ar

e 
le

ss
 th

an
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t. 
a.

 
C

V
 L

in
k 

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

 s
ha

ll
 b

e 
av

oi
de

d 
w

it
hi

n 
th

e 
li

m
it

s 
o

f i
de

nt
if

ie
d 

w
at

er
w

ay
s 

as
 d

ep
ic

te
d 

on
 th

e 
Ju

ris
di

ct
io

na
l D

el
in

ea
tio

n 
R

ep
or

t p
re

pa
re

d 
fo

r 
th

is
 D

EI
R

, e
xc

ep
t w

he
re

 a
ut

ho
riz

ed
 b

y 
fe

de
ra

l, 
st

at
e 

or
 lo

ca
l p

er
m

its
. 

12
 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

fin
al

iz
in

g 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
pl

an
s 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
d 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

an
d 

du
rin

g 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
. 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 



CV
 L

in
kD

ra
ft

E
IR

/ S
C

H
 N

o.
 2

01
31

11
05

0 
C

oa
ch

el
la

 V
al

le
y 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 
Pa

rt
y/

M
on

it
or

in
g 

Pa
rt

y 
St

ag
e 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

b.
 

Pr
ot

ec
t i

nl
et

s 
an

d 
ou

tle
ts

 o
f c

ul
ve

rts
 fr

om
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
at

er
ia

l i
nt

ru
si

on
s 

us
in

g 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 b
er

m
s 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 c

ha
nn

el
 in

ci
si

on
, e

ro
si

on
, a

nd
 

se
di

m
en

ta
tio

n.
 

c. 
Er

os
io

n 
co

nt
ro

l m
ea

su
re

s 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 fo
r o

n-
th

e-
gr

ou
nd

 c
on

di
tio

ns
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
pe

rc
en

t s
lo

pe
, l

en
gt

h 
of

 sl
op

e,
 a

nd
 s

oi
l t

yp
e 

an
d 

er
os

iv
e 

fa
ct

or
, s

ha
ll 

be
 im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 

d. 
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 e
ro

si
on

 c
on

tro
ls

 s
uc

h 
as

 s
tra

w
 b

al
es

 a
nd

 tu
be

s, 
ge

ot
ex

til
es

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 d

iv
er

si
on

 a
nd

 i
m

po
un

di
ng

 m
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 f

ac
ili

tie
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

pr
op

er
ly

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

(o
n 

a 
da

ily
 b

as
is

) 
an

d 
re

in
st

al
le

d 
(s

uc
h 

as
 a

fte
r b

ac
kf

ill
in

g)
 u

nt
il 

re
pl

ac
ed

 w
ith

 p
er

m
an

en
t e

ro
si

on
 c

on
tro

ls
 o

r 
re

st
or

at
io

n 
is 

co
m

pl
et

e.
 

e. 
W

he
re

 ju
ris

di
ct

io
na

l w
at

er
s 

ar
e 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 th

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
rig

ht
-o

f-
w

ay
, 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 sh

al
l i

ns
ta

ll 
se

di
m

en
t b

ar
rie

rs
 a

lo
ng

 th
e 

ed
ge

 o
f t

he
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

rig
ht

-o
f-

w
ay

 to
 c

on
ta

in
 s

po
il 

an
d 

se
di

m
en

t w
ith

in
 th

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
rig

ht
-o

f-
w

ay
. 

£ 
En

su
re

 th
at

 a
ll 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
ar

e 
pr

op
er

ly
 in

fo
rm

ed
 a

nd
 

tra
in

ed
 o

n 
ho

w
 to

 p
ro

pe
rly

 in
st

al
l a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

er
os

io
n 

co
nt

ro
l B

M
Ps

. 
C

on
tra

ct
or

s 
sh

al
l r

eq
ui

re
 a

ll 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

su
pe

rv
is

in
g 

th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
fB

M
Ps

 a
nd

 t
ho

se
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

fo
r 

th
e 

ac
tu

al
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 to

 r
ec

ei
ve

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 in
 p

ro
pe

r 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 te

ch
ni

qu
es

. 

g.
 

Pr
oj

ec
t s

ch
ed

ul
in

g 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 st

ag
in

g 
of

 C
V

 L
in

k 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 

th
at

 m
in

im
iz

es
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 o
f d

is
tu

rb
ed

 a
nd

 d
es

ta
bi

liz
ed

 w
or

k 
ar

ea
, a

nd
 re

du
ce

s 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f s

oi
l e

xp
os

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
du

ra
tio

n 
of

 its
 e

xp
os

ur
e 

to
 w

in
d,

 r
ai

n,
 a

nd
 

ve
hi

cl
e 

tra
ck

in
g.

 

h.
 

Th
e 

us
e 

of
 a 

sc
he

du
le

 o
r f

lo
w

 c
ha

rt 
w

ill
 b

e 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 to

 l
ay

 o
ut

 th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 a
nd

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 L

in
k 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

to
 p

ro
ce

ed
 in

 a
 m

an
ne

r t
ha

t 
ke

ep
 w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

co
nt

ro
l m

ea
su

re
s 

sy
nc

hr
on

iz
ed

 w
ith

 s
ite

 d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

, 
pa

vi
ng

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

. 
i. 

Th
e 

se
qu

en
ci

ng
 a

nd
 ti

m
e 

fra
m

e 
fo

r t
he

 in
iti

at
io

n 
an

d 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 ta
sk

s, 
su

ch
 a

s 
si

te
 c

le
ar

in
g,

 g
ra

di
ng

, e
xc

av
at

io
n,

 p
at

h 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n,
 a

nd
 r

ec
la

m
at

io
n,

 
sh

al
l b

e 
pl

an
ne

d 
in

 a
dv

an
ce

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
m

in
im

iz
at

io
n 

of
 po

te
nt

ia
l 

im
pa

ct
s. 

j.
 

Er
os

io
n 

an
d 

se
di

m
en

t c
on

tro
l B

M
Ps

 s
ha

ll 
be

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 tr
av

el
w

ay
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s.
 

H
Y

D
-8

: T
o 

pr
ev

en
t p

et
ro

le
um

 p
ro

du
ct

s 
fro

m
 c

on
ta

m
in

at
in

g 
so

ils
 a

nd
 w

at
er

 
bo

di
es

, t
he

 f
ol

lo
w

in
g 

B
M

Ps
 sh

al
l b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d:
 

a. 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
nd

 v
eh

ic
le

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
pr

op
er

ly
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
to

 
pr

ev
en

t l
ea

ka
ge

 o
f p

et
ro

le
um

 p
ro

du
ct

s.
 13

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

D
ur

in
g 

al
l p

ha
se

s 
of

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 



Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

if
or

nt
io

n 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

R
ep

or
tin

g 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 
Pa

rt
y/

M
on

it
or

in
g 

Pa
rt

y 
St

ag
e 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

C
V

 L
in

k 
D

ra
ft 

EI
R

/ S
C

H
 N

o.
 2

01
31

11
05

0 
C

oa
ch

el
la

 V
al

le
y 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 

b.
 

H
er

bi
ci

de
s,

 fe
rti

liz
er

s, 
ve

hi
cl

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 fl

ui
ds

, p
et

ro
le

um
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

st
or

ed
, a

nd
/o

r c
ha

ng
ed

 in
 s

ta
gi

ng
 a

re
as

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

at
 le

as
t 1

00
 fe

et
 

fr
om

 d
el

in
ea

te
d 

st
re

am
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r d
ra

in
ag

es
. T

he
se

 p
ro

du
ct

s 
m

us
t b

e 
di

sc
ar

de
d 

at
 d

is
po

sa
l s

ite
s 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 s

ta
te

 a
nd

 f
ed

er
al

 la
w

s, 
ru

le
s, 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
. 

c. 
D

rip
 p

an
s 

an
d 

ta
rp

s 
or

 o
th

er
 c

on
ta

in
m

en
t s

ys
te

m
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

us
ed

 w
he

n 
ch

an
gi

ng
 o

il 
or

 o
th

er
 v

eh
ic

le
/e

qu
ip

m
en

t f
lu

id
s. 

d.
 

A
re

as
 w

he
re

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
 m

at
er

ia
l, 

ov
er

bu
rd

en
, f

ue
l, 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t a
re

 
st

or
ed

 s
ha

ll 
be

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
an

d 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
at

 le
as

t 1
00

 v
eg

et
at

ed
 (

pe
rm

ea
bl

e)
 

fe
et

 fr
om

 th
e 

ed
ge

 o
f d

el
in

ea
te

d 
st

re
am

s. 
e. 

A
ny

 c
on

ta
m

in
at

ed
 s

oi
ls

 o
r m

at
er

ia
ls

 w
ill

 b
e 

di
sp

os
ed

 o
fo

ff
-s

ite
 in

 p
ro

pe
r 

re
ce

pt
ac

le
s 

at
 a

n 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 d

is
po

sa
l f

ac
ili

ty
. 

f. 
A

ll 
er

os
io

n 
co

nt
ro

l m
ea

su
re

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
in

sp
ec

te
d 

an
d 

re
pa

ire
d 

af
te

r e
ac

h 
ra

in
fa

ll 
ev

en
t t

ha
t r

es
ul

ts
 in

 o
ve

rla
nd

 ru
no

ff
. T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 a
nd

 
C

V
 A

G
 sh

al
l b

e 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 y

ea
r r

ou
nd

 to
 d

ep
lo

y 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

er
os

io
n 

co
nt

ro
l 

B
M

Ps
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 C

V
 L

in
k.

 

g.
 

Ex
is

tin
g 

cu
lv

er
ts

 s
ha

ll 
be

 c
ar

ef
ul

ly
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 p
la

ce
 in

 o
rd

er
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
ey

 fu
nc

tio
n 

pr
op

er
ly

. C
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
 in

cl
ud

e:
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f i
nl

et
 a

nd
 

ou
tle

t e
le

va
tio

ns
, g

ra
de

, a
de

qu
at

e 
co

m
pa

ct
ed

 m
at

er
ia

l c
ov

er
, a

nd
 in

le
t/o

ut
le

t 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n.

 

H
Y

D
-9

: R
es

to
ra

tio
n 

in
vo

lv
es

 r
es

to
rin

g 
th

e 
rig

ht
-o

f-
w

ay
 to

 p
re

-c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

nd
iti

on
s 

by
 f

in
al

 g
ra

di
ng

, i
ns

ta
lla

tio
n 

of
 pe

rm
an

en
t e

ro
si

on
 c

on
tro

l m
ea

su
re

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
sl

op
e 

br
ea

ks
 a

nd
 re

ta
in

in
g 

w
al

ls
 a

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 d
is

ta
nc

es
 to

 p
re

ve
nt

 ri
ll 

(c
ha

nn
el

) 
fo

rm
at

io
n 

be
tw

ee
n 

sl
op

e 
br

ea
ks

, a
nd

 re
-e

st
ab

lis
hi

ng
 v

eg
et

at
io

n 
w

he
re

 it
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
m

ov
ed

 to
 f

ac
ili

ta
te

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 

a. 
C

le
an

up
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 s
ha

ll 
co

m
m

en
ce

 im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ba

ck
fil

l 
op

er
at

io
ns

 o
n 

sl
op

es
 a

pp
ro

ac
hi

ng
 d

el
in

ea
te

d 
st

re
am

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r d

ra
in

ag
es

. 
b.

 
Fi

na
l g

ra
di

ng
 to

 r
es

to
re

 p
re

-c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
co

nt
ou

rs
 s

ha
ll 

be
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 
so

il 
le

ft 
in

 p
re

-e
xi

st
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
 w

ith
in

 7
 d

ay
s 

af
te

r b
ac

kf
ill

in
g 

th
e 

tre
nc

h.
 

c. 
R

es
to

ra
tio

n 
cr

ew
 sh

al
l f

ol
lo

w
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

cr
ew

s 
as

 th
ey

 w
or

k 
sy

st
em

at
ic

al
ly

 fr
om

 o
ne

 e
nd

 to
 th

e 
ot

he
r e

nd
 o

f e
ac

h 
Li

nk
 a

lig
nm

en
t. 
If

 cr
ew

s 
ca

nn
ot

 w
or

k 
sy

st
em

at
ic

al
ly

 fr
om

 o
ne

 e
nd

 to
 th

e 
ot

he
r, 

th
en

 e
ro

si
on

 c
on

tro
l 

B
M

Ps
 s

ha
ll 

be
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
on

 a
ll 

sl
op

es
 a

pp
ro

ac
hi

ng
 a

 d
el

in
ea

te
d 

st
re

am
 a

nd
 

ad
ja

ce
nt

 to
 th

es
e 

se
ns

iti
ve

 a
re

as
. I

f s
ea

so
na

l o
r o

th
er

 w
ea

th
er

 re
la

te
d 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
pr

ev
en

t c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
es

e 
tim

e 
fr

am
es

, e
ro

si
on

 c
on

tro
l B

M
Ps

 
sh

al
l b

e 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
un

til
 c

on
di

tio
ns

 a
llo

w
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 cl
ea

nu
p.

 

H
Y

D
-1

0:
 H

um
an

 a
cc

es
s 

in
to

 th
e 

ch
an

ne
ls

 d
ur

in
g 

pe
rio

ds
 o

fs
to

nn
s 

an
d 

po
te

nt
ia

l f
lo

od
in

g 
sh

al
l b

e 
re

st
ric

te
d 

by
 b

ar
rie

rs
 a

nd
 n

ot
ic

ed
 b

y 
si

gn
ag

e 
to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
er

e 
is 

no
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
is

k 
of

 in
ju

ry
 o

r d
ea

th
. 

14
 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

D
ur

in
g 

al
l p

ha
se

s 
of

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

fin
al

iz
in

g 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
pl

an
s. 

C
V

A
G

 



Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
f I

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 
Pa

rt
y/

M
on

it
or

in
g 

Pa
rt

y 
St

a2
e 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
 I 

0 
La

nd
 

U
se

 
Le

ss
 T

ha
n 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
1 

I 
En

er
gy

an
d 

M
in

er
al

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Se
ct

io
n 

4. 
12

 N
oi

se
 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

C
V

 L
in

k 
D

ra
ft

 E
IR

/ S
C

H
 N

o.
 2

01
31

11
05

0'
 

C
oa

ch
el

la
 V

al
le

y 
A

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
 o

f G
ov

er
nm

en
ts

 
M

it
ig

at
io

n 
M

on
it

or
in

g 
an

d 
R

ep
or

ti
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

 

H
Y

D
-1

 I 
In

 o
rd

er
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

im
pa

ct
s 

to
 w

at
er

s 
of

 th
e 

St
at

e 
an

d 
U

S 
in

 th
e 

W
hi

te
w

at
er

 F
lo

od
pl

ai
n 

in
 th

e 
vi

ci
ni

ty
 o

f t
he

 F
ou

r S
ea

so
ns

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
th

e 
in

-c
ha

nn
el

 a
lig

nm
en

t s
ha

ll 
be

 r
ed

uc
ed

 to
 1

4 
fe

et
 in

 w
id

th
 fr

om
 th

e 
D

W
A

 w
el

l 
si

te
 (A

PN
: 6

69
-5

90
-0

64
) t

o 
th

e 
Sa

n 
R

af
ae

l d
is

ch
ar

ge
 c

ha
nn

el
. 

L
U

-I
: W

he
re

 C
V

 L
in

k 
al

ig
nm

en
ts

 a
bu

t r
es

id
en

tia
l l

an
d 

us
es

, a
nd

 h
as

 th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l t
o 

af
fe

ct
 th

ei
r p

riv
ac

y,
 s

tru
ct

ur
al

 a
nd

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
sc

re
en

in
g 

as
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

in
 th

e 
C

on
ce

pt
ua

l M
as

te
r P

la
n 

st
an

da
rd

s 
an

d 
gu

id
el

in
es

 s
ha

ll 
be

 a
pp

lie
d.

 

N
o 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
is 

re
qu

ire
d 

N
-1

: P
ro

je
ct

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 s

ha
ll 

on
ly

 o
cc

ur
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 
ho

ur
s 

of
 ea

ch
 lo

ca
l j

ur
is

di
ct

io
n'

s M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

od
e.

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
su

pe
rv

is
or

 sh
al

l e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e.

 

N
-2

: D
ur

in
g 

al
l p

ro
je

ct
 s

ite
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 a
ll 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t, 
fix

ed
 o

r 
m

ob
ile

, s
ha

ll 
be

 e
qu

ip
pe

d 
w

ith
 p

ro
pe

rly
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

m
uf

fle
rs

, 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 m
an

uf
ac

tu
re

rs
' s

ta
nd

ar
ds

. 
Th

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
su

pe
rv

is
or

 sh
al

l 
pl

ac
e 

al
l s

ta
tio

na
ry

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
eq

ui
pm

en
t s

o 
th

at
 e

m
itt

ed
 n

oi
se

 is
 d

ire
ct

ed
 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 th
e 

no
is

e-
se

ns
iti

ve
 re

ce
iv

er
s 

ne
ar

es
t t

he
 P

ro
je

ct
 s

ite
. 

N
-3

: T
he

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
su

pe
rv

is
or

 sh
al

l l
oc

at
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t s
ta

gi
ng

 in
 a

re
as

 th
at

 
w

ill
 c

re
at

e 
th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 d

is
ta

nc
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n-

re
la

te
d 

no
is

e 
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
no

is
e-

se
ns

iti
ve

 re
ce

iv
er

s 
ne

ar
es

t t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 si
te

 (i
.e

., 
at

 th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

st
ag

in
g 

ar
ea

s 
or

 fa
rth

er
 fr

om
 n

ea
rb

y 
se

ns
iti

ve
 re

ce
iv

er
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 i

f p
os

si
bl

e)
 

du
rin

g 
al

l P
ro

je
ct

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 6

 I 
st

ag
in

g 
ar

ea
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
lo

ng
 

th
e 

R
ou

te
, p

le
as

e 
se

e 
A

pp
en

di
x 

B
 (A

lig
nm

en
ts

 M
ap

 B
oo

k)
. T

he
 c

lo
se

st
 

di
st

an
ce

 b
et

w
ee

n 
a 

se
ns

iti
ve

 re
ce

pt
or

 to
 a

 st
ag

in
g 

ar
ea

 w
ill

 b
e 

30
 fe

et
. 

N
-4

: T
he

 u
se

 o
fl

ar
ge

 b
ul

ld
oz

er
s 

w
ith

in
 1

00
 fe

et
 o

f n
ea

rb
y 

se
ns

iti
ve

 la
nd

 u
se

s 
(e

.g
. r

es
id

en
tia

l, 
sc

ho
ol

, e
tc

.) 
sh

al
l b

e 
m

in
im

iz
ed

 a
nd

 a
vo

id
ed

 i
f p

os
si

bl
e.

 

N
-5

: T
he

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
su

pe
rv

is
or

 sh
al

l l
im

it 
ha

ul
 tr

uc
k 

de
liv

er
ie

s 
to

 th
e 

sa
m

e 
ho

ur
s 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 fo
r c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t b
y 

ea
ch

 lo
ca

l j
ur

is
di

ct
io

n'
s 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 C

od
e.

 
N

-6
: A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
pi

lin
g 

m
et

ho
ds

 s
ha

ll 
be

 u
se

d 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

po
te

nt
ia

l i
m

pa
ct

s 
at 

ne
ar

by
 s

en
si

tiv
e 

re
ce

iv
er

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 

15
 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

ig
ne

r 
Pr

io
r t

o 
fin

al
iz

in
g 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

pl
an

s.
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

fin
al

iz
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t p
la

ns
. 

C
V

A
G

 

A
ll 

ph
as

es
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

A
ll 

ph
as

es
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

is
su

an
ce

 o
f 

an
y 

gr
ad

in
g 

or
 

bu
ild

in
g 

pe
rm

its
 o

r 
au

th
or

iz
at

io
ns

 to
 

pr
oc

ee
d.

 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

A
ll 

ph
as

es
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 

A
ll 

ph
as

es
 o

f p
ro

je
ct

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 



Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

M
ea

su
re

s 
R

es
po

ns
ib

le
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 

St
ag

e 
M

iti
ga

tio
n 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

an
d 

Re
po

rti
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

 

Pa
rt

v/
M

on
ito

ri
ne

: P
ar

tv
 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
13

 
Po

pu
la

tio
n/

H
ou

si
ng

 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
14

 P
ub

lic
 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
Le

ss
 T

ha
n 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
15

 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Le

ss
 T

ha
n 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

CV
 L

in
k 

D
ra

ft 
EI

R/
 S

CH
 N

o.
 2

01
31

11
05

0 
Co

ac
he

lla
 V

al
le

y 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
of

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ts 

a. 
N

o 
im

pa
ct

 p
ile

 d
riv

in
g 

de
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

C
ID

H
 p

ili
ng

 m
et

ho
ds

 s
ha

ll 
be

 u
se

d 
w

ith
in

 7
6 

fe
et

 o
f s

en
si

tiv
e 

re
ce

iv
er

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 n
ea

r t
he

 T
hu

nd
er

bi
rd

 C
ha

nn
el

 
an

d 
D

ee
p 

C
an

yo
n 

C
ha

nn
el

 B
rid

ge
 (a

s 
in

di
ca

te
d 

on
 T

ab
le

 4
.1

2-
17

). 
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
pi

lin
g 

m
et

ho
ds

 a
re

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

vi
br

at
io

n 
le

ve
ls

 a
t t

he
se

 lo
ca

tio
ns

. 
B

as
ed

 o
n 

an
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
by

 C
al

tra
ns

 a
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

m
et

ho
d,

 s
uc

h 
as

 T
ub

ex
 

pi
le

s, 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 p
ro

du
ce

 lo
w

er
 v

ib
ra

tio
n 

le
ve

ls 
of

 0.
05

 in
/s

ec
 P

PV
 a

t 2
5 

fe
et

 
du

rin
g 

in
st

al
la

tio
n,

 s
ha

ll 
be

 u
se

d.
 O

th
er

 p
ile

 d
riv

in
g 

al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 c
ap

ab
le

 o
f 

pr
od

uc
in

g 
eq

ua
l o

r l
ow

er
 v

ib
ra

tio
n 

le
ve

ls 
ar

e 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

. 

b.
 

C
as

t-I
n-

D
ril

le
d-

H
ol

e 
(C

ID
H

) p
ili

ng
 m

et
ho

ds
, o

r a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

 c
ap

ab
le

 o
f 

pr
od

uc
in

g 
eq

ua
l o

r l
ow

er
 v

ib
ra

tio
n 

le
ve

ls
, s

ha
ll 

be
 u

se
d 

fo
r t

he
 f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
br

id
ge

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 a
s 

an
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
to

 i
m

pa
ct

 p
ile

 d
riv

in
g 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 p
la

nn
ed

 
w

ith
in

 4
00

 f
ee

t o
f s

en
si

tiv
e 

re
ce

iv
er

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 (a
s 

in
di

ca
te

d 
on

 T
ab

le
 4

.1
2-

17
, 

be
lo

w
): 

§ 
H

ig
hw

ay
 1

11
 O

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

§ 
W

es
t M

ag
ne

si
a 

C
an

yo
n 

C
ha

nn
el

 B
rid

ge
 a

t H
ig

hw
ay

 1
11

 

§ 
W

es
t M

ag
ne

si
a 

C
an

yo
n 

C
ha

nn
el

 B
rid

ge
 a

t L
ib

ra
ry

 

§ 
C

oo
k 

St
re

et
 O

ve
rc

ro
ss

in
g 

§ 
La

 Q
ui

nt
a 

C
ha

nn
el

 B
rid

ge
 

N
-7

: R
es

id
en

ce
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r s
en

si
tiv

e 
la

nd
 u

se
s 

w
ith

in
 4

00
 f

ee
t o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
ed

 
pi

le
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 s

ha
ll 

be
 n

ot
ifi

ed
 o

f t
he

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 w
rit

in
g.

 T
he

 n
ot

ifi
ca

tio
n 

sh
al

l d
es

cr
ib

e 
th

e 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
, p

ro
vi

de
 d

at
es

 a
nd

 h
ou

rs
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 

co
nt

ac
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

w
ith

 a
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

a 
no

is
e 

an
d 

vi
br

at
io

n 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

 a
nd

 
re

sp
on

se
 p

ro
ce

du
re

. 

N
o 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
is 

re
qu

ire
d 

( 

PS
-1

: 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

st
ag

in
g 

an
d 

st
or

ag
e 

ar
ea

s 
sh

al
l b

e 
fe

nc
ed

 a
nd

 lo
ck

ed
. A

ll 
eq

ui
pm

en
t s

ha
ll 

be
 re

tu
rn

ed
 to

 s
ta

gi
ng

 a
nd

 s
to

ra
ge

 a
re

as
 .a

t t
he

 e
nd

 o
f e

ac
h 

w
or

kd
ay

. 

R
EC

-1
: 

C
V

 A
G

 sh
al

l o
bt

ai
n 

co
nc

ur
re

nc
e 

fro
m

 th
e 

ow
ne

rs
 o

f t
he

 T
ah

qu
itz

 
C

re
ek

, C
im

ar
ro

n,
 C

at
he

dr
al

 C
an

yo
n,

 a
nd

 I
nd

ia
n 

W
el

ls
 G

ol
f R

es
or

t g
ol

f 
co

ur
se

s 
of

 th
e 

fin
al

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 C

V
 L

in
k 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
lo

ca
te

d 
on

 th
os

e 
re

sp
ec

tiv
e 

go
lf

 co
ur

se
s 

pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f a
ny

 C
V

 L
in

k 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 o

n 
th

os
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
go

lf
 co

ur
se

s 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 a
ss

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

fin
al

 
de

si
gn

 o
f C

V
 L

in
k 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 b
uf

fe
r f

ai
rw

ay
s, 

gr
ee

ns
, t

ee
 b

ox
es

 a
nd

 
in

 p
la

y 
ar

ea
s 

in
 p

ro
xi

m
ity

 to
 th

e 
pr

op
os

ed
 a

lig
nm

en
ts

. 

16
 

C
V

A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

D
ur

in
g 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

D
ur

in
g 

al
l p

ha
se

s 
of

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
C

V
 A

G
, P

ro
je

ct
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 

Pr
io

r t
o 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f 

fin
al

 d
es

ig
n 

pl
an

s 
C

V
A

G
 



Im
pa

ct
 H

ea
di

ng
 

Le
ve

l o
fl

m
pa

ct
 A

ft
er

 
M

iti
!m

tio
n 

M
it

ig
at

io
n 

M
on

it
or

in
g 

an
d 

R
ep

or
ti

ng
 P

ro
gr

am
 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
M

ea
su

re
s 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

ti
on

 
Pa

rt
y/

M
on

it
or

in
g 

P
ar

ty
 

St
ag

e 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
16

 T
ra

ff
ic

 
an

d 
C

irc
ul

at
io

n 
Le

ss
 T

ha
n 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Le
ss

 T
ha

n 
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 

Se
ct

io
n 

4.
17

 U
til

iti
es

 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Sy

st
em

s 

C
V

 L
in

kD
ra

ft
E

IR
/ S

C
H

 N
o.

 2
01

31
11

05
0 

C
oa

ch
el

la
 V

al
le

y 
A

ss
oc

ia
ti

on
 o

f G
ov

er
nm

en
ts

 

TR
A

-1
: T

he
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 s
ha

ll 
m

ee
t o

r e
xc

ee
d 

al
l a

pp
lic

ab
le

 fe
de

ra
l, 

st
at

e 
an

d 
lo

ca
l s

ta
tu

to
ry

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r p

ub
lic

 s
af

et
y.

 

TR
A

-2
: A

ll 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

pe
rm

its
 o

r a
pp

ro
va

ls
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 tr
af

fic
 c

on
tro

l p
la

ns
, 

sh
al

l b
e 

se
cu

re
d 

pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

in
iti

at
io

n 
of

 si
te

 d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

 s
uc

h 
as

 g
ra

di
ng

, 
pa

vi
ng

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
he

re
 p

ub
lic

 s
tre

et
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

af
fe

ct
ed

. 
Pr

io
r t

o 
th

e 
in

iti
at

io
n 

of
 si

te
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

C
V

A
G

 s
ha

ll 
co

nf
er

 w
ith

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 C

ity
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t t
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 a
nd

 tr
af

fic
 c

on
tro

l a
re

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t i

n 
a 

m
an

ne
r t

ha
t c

au
se

s 
m

in
im

al
 

di
sr

up
tio

n 
to

 tr
af

fic
 o

n 
ad

jo
in

in
g 

ci
ty

 s
tre

et
s. 

TR
A

-3
: 

Th
e 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
 sh

al
l b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 i
de

nt
ify

 a
nd

 p
ro

m
pt

ly
 

re
pa

ir 
an

y 
pr

oj
ec

t-r
el

at
ed

 d
am

ag
e 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pu
bl

ic
 ro

ad
s 

up
on

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 

th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t s
ite

. T
he

 c
on

tra
ct

or
 sh

al
l m

on
ito

r 
th

e 
co

nd
iti

on
 o

f t
he

se
 ro

ut
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d,
 in

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f a

n 
ac

ci
de

nt
al

 lo
ad

 s
pi

ll,
 to

 a
rr

an
ge

 f
or

 th
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 c

le
an

up
 o

f a
ny

 
sp

ill
ed

 m
at

er
ia

l w
ith

 s
tre

et
 s

w
ee

pi
ng

 o
r o

th
er

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s,

 a
s 

ne
ed

ed
. 

TR
A

-4
: T

he
 f

in
al

 l
oc

at
io

n 
an

d 
de

si
gn

 o
f t

he
 L

in
k 

ac
ce

ss
 p

oi
nt

s 
an

d 
th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 c

irc
ul

at
io

n 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 s

ha
ll 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 c

ity
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d 
de

si
gn

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
, a

nd
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ity
 E

ng
in

ee
r. 

C
V

 A
G

 s
ha

ll 
su

bm
it 

C
V

 L
in

k 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 s
tre

et
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 s
tri

pi
ng

 p
la

ns
 to

 e
ac

h 
re

sp
ec

tiv
e 

C
ity

 E
ng

in
ee

r f
or

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
va

l, 
pr

io
r t

o 
th

e 
is

su
an

ce
 o

f 
gr

ad
in

g 
an

d/
or

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
pe

rm
its

. 

TR
A

-5
: P

ro
pe

rly
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

C
V

 L
in

k 
an

d 
an

y 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 s
tre

et
, 

ro
ad

w
ay

, a
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

ar
ea

 li
gh

tin
g 

sh
al

l b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
lo

ng
 th

e 
C

V
 L

in
k 

ro
ut

e 
as

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

fin
al

 p
la

ns
, t

o 
fa

ci
lit

at
e 

th
e 

sa
fe

 m
ov

em
en

t o
f v

eh
ic

ul
ar

, 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

an
d 

bi
cy

cl
e 

tra
ff

ic
, a

nd
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

go
od

 v
is

ib
ili

ty
 u

nd
er

 b
ot

h 
da

yl
ig

ht
 a

nd
 n

ig
ht

tim
e 

co
nd

iti
on

s.
 

TR
A

-6
: I

n 
or

de
r t

o 
m

in
im

iz
e 

or
 a

vo
id

 a
cc

es
si

bi
lit

y 
is

su
es

 f
or

 n
ea

rb
y 

re
si

de
nc

es
, b

us
in

es
s 

an
d 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 C
V

A
G

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
V

 L
in

k 
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
an

ag
er

 sh
al

l d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 i
m

pl
em

en
t c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

tra
te

gi
es

 
an

d 
tra

ff
ic

 c
on

tro
l a

nd
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 p
la

ns
 th

at
 m

ax
im

iz
e 

th
e 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
of

 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
an

d 
m

in
im

iz
e 

th
e 

di
sr

up
tio

n 
of

 tr
af

fic
 f

lo
w

 th
ro

ug
h 

C
V

 L
in

k 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
ar

ea
s. 

Tr
af

fic
 c

on
tro

l p
la

ns
 s

ha
ll 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
af

fe
ct

ed
 

ju
ri

sd
ic

tio
n,

 a
nd

 s
ha

ll 
in

cl
ud

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 th

at
 a

t l
ea

st
 o

ne
 la

ne
 re

m
ai

n 
op

en
 

in
 e

ac
h 

di
re

ct
io

n;
 th

at
 si

gn
ag

e 
be

 in
st

al
le

d 
fo

r 
ro

ad
 w

or
k 

an
d/

or
 d

et
ou

rs
; a

nd
 

th
at

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

ve
hi

cl
e 

ac
ce

ss
 is

 n
ot

 a
ff

ec
te

d.
 

N
o 

m
iti

ga
tio

n 
is 

re
qu

ire
d.

 

17
 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

Pr
io

r t
o 

fin
al

iz
in

g 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
pl

an
s. 

Pr
io

r t
o 

th
e 

in
iti

at
io

n 
of

 si
te

 d
is

tu
rb

an
ce

. 
C

V
 A

G
, P

ro
je

ct
 C

on
tra

ct
or

 

Pr
oj

ec
t C

on
tra

ct
or

 
A

ll 
ph

as
es

 o
f 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n.

 

Pr
io

r t
o 

is
su

an
ce

 o
f 

gr
ad

in
g 

an
d/

or
 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

pe
rm

its
. 

C
V

A
G

 

A
ll 

ph
as

es
 o

f 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 

A
ll 

ph
as

es
 o

f 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n.
 

C
V

 A
G

, P
ro

je
ct

 C
on

tra
ct

or
 



Q Installation of signage and development ofprotocols prohibiting ATV and motorcycle 
access and use. (See Final EIR, Master Response 3.) 

m Creation of a volunteer CV Link Watch program to act as eyes on CV Link and 
photographically document illegal activities, including ATV/motorcycle infractions, for 
action by local law enforcement authorities. (See Final EIR, Master Response 3.) 

Ill Installation of emergency notification/call boxes, particularly in areas with limited cell 
phone reception. (See Final EJR, Master Response 3.) 

SECTION 3: ADOPTION OF A STATEMENT OF OVERRIDING CONSIDERATIONS 

Pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15093(a), the Executive Committee must 
balance, as applicable, the economic, legal, social, technological, or other benefits of Alternative 
1, as modified, against its unavoidable enviromnental risks in determining whether to approve 
Alternative 1, as modified. If the specific benefits of Alternative 1, as modified, outweigh the 
unavoidable adverse environmental effects, those enviromnental effects may be considered 
acceptable. 

Having reduced the adverse significant environmental effects of Alternative 1, as 
modified, to the extent feasible by adopting the mitigation measures provided in the Mitigation 
Monitoring and Reporting Program ("MMRP") previously adopted by CVAG and incorporated 
herein by reference, and having considered the entire administrative record on CV Link, the 
Executive Committee has weighed the benefits of Alternative 1, as modified, against its 
unavoidable adverse impacts after mitigation in regards to temporary noise and vibration during 
constmction. While recognizing that the unavoidable adverse impacts regarding temporary noise 
and vibration during construction are significant under CEQA thresholds, the Executive 
Committee finds that the unavoidable adverse impacts that will result from adoption and 
implementation of Alternative 1, as modified, are acceptable and outweighed by specific social, 
economic and other benefits. 

In making this detennination, the factors and public benefits specified below were 
considered. Any one of these reasons is sufficient to justify approval of Alternative I, as 
modified. Thus, even if a court were to conclude that not every reason is suppo1ted by substantial 
evidence, the Executive Committee would be able to stand by its dete1mination that each 
individual reason is sufficient. The substantial evidence suppmting the various benefits can be 
found in the preceding findings, which are incorporated by reference into this section, and in the 
documents found in the Records of Proceeding. 

The Executive Committee finds that for each of the significant impacts which are subject 
to a finding under CEQA Section 21081(a)(3), each of the following social, economic, and 
envirorunental benefits of Alternative 1, as modified, independent of the other benefits, outweigh 
the potential significant unavoidable adverse impacts and render acceptable each and every one 
of these unavoidable adverse environmental impacts. 

-6-



0 Alternative 1, as modified, will reduce vehicle miles traveled by gasoline powered motor 
vehicles, which will reduce congestion on regional and local roadways. 

Transportation Benefits of Alternative 1, As Modified 

"' 	 Alternative 1, as modified, would create a regional multi-modal transportation facility 
that interconnects the highest intensity land use corridor in the Coache1la Valley with 
neighborhoods, schools, parks, tourist destinations, retail centers, high density residential 
development, and employment centers, to enhance community livability and 
cohesiveness. 

s 	 Alternative 1, as modified, would meet the need for a safe and reliable mode of travel that 
would link the major cities of the Valley and deliver predictable, consistent travel 
opportunities sustainable over time. Alternative 1, as modified, also would provide quick, 
competitive travel times between Valley's cities . 

., 	 Alternative 1, as modified, limits conflicts between motor vehicle traffic, pedestrians, and 
bicyclists, reduces injuries and fatalities, and creates a pleasant user experience by 
providing a separated pathway, and grade-separated crossings (bridges and 
undercrossings) of major roadways to the greatest extent possible. 

"' 	 Alternative 1, as modified, will provide a predominantly separate transp01iation path that 
will be less susceptible to many factors influencing reliability, such as capacity 
constraints, congestion, and incidents that disrupt service. 

Benefits to Regional Air Quality of Alternative 1, As Modified 

"' 	 Alternative 1, as modified, will reduce air emissions and greenhouse gas emissions and 
would help the Coachella Valley comply with the Global Warming Solutions Act (AB 
32) and the Sustainable Communities and Climate Protection Act (SB 375) by 
encouraging zero-emission transportation technologies, transit, and active transportation. 

Land Use Planning Benefits of Alternative 1, As Modified 

,. 	 In the vicinity of CV Link, Alternative 1, as modified, will supp01i multi-modal and "safe 
routes to schools" efforts by providing connections to K-12 schools in three school 
districts and to higher education opportunities. 

e 	 Alternative 1, as modified, will offer opportunities for infill development and 
redevelopment of paiiicipating cities, which would reduce pressures for conversion of 
surrounding agricultural land to non-agricultural uses. 

"' 	 Alternative 1, as modified, is expected to be a catalyst for wider implementation of multi-
modal transportation routes that expand upon CV Link. Alternative 1, as modified, will 
also meet the need for improved multi-modal c01mectivity with existing local and 
commuter streets. 

-7-



Economic Benefits of Alternative 1, As Modified 

" 	 Construction of Alternative 1, as modified, will generate approximately 169 jobs per year 
during the four year construction period. Operations and maintenance of Alternative 1, as 
modified, would directly employ about 50 people by 2040. In addition, Alternative 1, as 
modified, would improve the economic productivity of workers engaging in intercity 
travel by providing an option to avoid the delays and unpredictability associated with 
local streets. 

Social Benefits of Alternative 1, As Modified 

~ 	 Alternative 1, as modified, would provide an opportunity for connectivity for areas of the 
population who currently are limited in their travel options. In addition, Alternative 1, as 
modified, is a mode of transportation that can enhance and strengthen urban centers. In 
combination with approp1iate local land use policies, the increased accessibility afforded 
the users could encourage more intensive development and may lead to higher property 
values around the Route. 

"' 	 Alternative 1, as modified, promotes healthy lifestyles through the prov1s1on of 
infrastructure where people can safely travel and recreate by means of active 
transportation, which in tum can help to address public health problems such as 
childhood obesity and diabetes. 

Overall, the Executive Committee hereby declares that the foregoing benefits provided to the 
public through the approval and implementation of Alternative 1, as modified, outweigh the 
identified significant adverse environmental impacts that cannot be mitigated. The Executive 
Committee finds that each of Alternative 1's, as modified, benefits separately and individually 
outweigh all of tlie unavoidable adverse environmental effects identified in the EIR and therefore 
finds those impacts to be acceptable. 

SECTION 4: MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM 

Approval of Alternative 1, as modified, is made subject to the Mitigation Measures 
included in the Mitigation Monitoring and Repo1iing Program previously adopted by CV AG and 
incorporated herein by reference. 

SECTION 5: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS 

The documents and materials that constitute the record of proceedings on which this 
Resolution has been based are located at CVAG's offices, 73-710 Fred Waring Drive, Suite 200, 
Palm Desert, CA 92260. The custodian for these records is CVAG's Executive Director or 
designee. This infomiation is provided in compliance with Public Resources Code section 
21081.6. 

-8-



-·
·-

·1
 :....
.., i 

-
I 

IirAR
C

iU
tlz

-

j 
w

!
J 

..i
~:

-,
,.

.
i 

i 
i''-

.. 
. 

~ 
' 

--
: 

~\
 

)§
'' 

.., 

/
/ L
_

"_
"

··-
'-

-,
.~

 • 
I

'·--<
-··-

1 
~ 

• 
I 

~ 
I 

:
I 

• 
. 

"' 
~ 

: 
I

: 
~L

~/
<,

 ,;
i

I 
wi

 
. 

I 
! 

L.
.,

.•
.•

:_..
._..

.1:
.-=

=~ Icl' 
r
-
~
 

I •
• 
~ 

J 
J~-

---
··,

.. 
, 

I 
I 

'M
 

• 
• 

-
·
-

I r 
! 

~I 
'··.

.....
..

.I 
• 

• 
\ 

L •
•J

 
! 

'':
; 

' 
... 

~ 
, 

I 
·t·

-:·
-..~ . 

\ 
~

J'
-·

 ~.•
" 

I 
· 

1 
"•

~, 
·~ ·-

. 
\~

 
I 

• 
~-~ 

• 
I 

,.'
 

' 
! 

: 
'

• 
,J_

,. 
\ 

• 
....\

 
~..... 

..\
,[

_&
' 

';
-

..,
 

' 
I 

I 
; 

J 
• 

.J
 

I
"'~·r··-..

 
,,. 

..
..

..
 
/
\
 

I 
..'

 

LE
G

E
N

D
 

A
  

P
ro

po
se

d 
P

ro
je

ct
  

\
\
f
 

" 
A

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
 

C
ity

 B
ou

nd
ar

y 
 

/ 

L)
J(

EC
AI

J\l
lLL

A 

co ... 
1 

c 
'.'] 

..; 
,
.
.
.
.
.
.
-
-
~
-
-
-
~
-
-
-

,..
~
E
~
~
~
P
L
A
N
S
C
A
L
E
-
-
~
-
w
~
 

®
 C\i Q
 ...

So
ur

ce
: A

lta
 P

la
nn

in
 

CV
 li

n
k 

P
ro

je
ct

r""
 
.,

 
CV

 li
n

k 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 M
ap

 
...._ 

.-' 
TE

RR
A 

NO
VA

® 
C

oa
ch

el
la

 V
al

le
y 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

of
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ts
PL

AN
NI

NG
 &

 R
ES

EA
RC

H
, I

NC
. 



      
   

State of California		 California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

          
      

       

 

  
           

 

    
       

 
 

 
   

  

  

       
   

     

     
 

    

   

  
  

 
 

 

         
  

Tab 78 
M e m o r a n d u m
	

To:		 CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No:		 2.4d.(2) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Jennifer S. Lowden, Chief 
Division of Right of Way 
and Land Surveys 

Subject:		 CONVEYANCE OF EXCESS STATE OWNED REAL PROPERTY RELATED TO 
STATE ROUTE 710 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve execution of the 
following Director’s Deeds related to the sale of excess land on State Route 710? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission 
authorize the execution of the Director’s Deeds summarized below. The conveyance of excess 
State owned real property, including exchanges, is pursuant to Section 118 of the Streets and 
Highways Code. 

The Director’s Deeds included in this item involve an estimated current value of $358,400.  The 
State will receive a return of $358,400 from the sale of these properties. A recapitulation of the 
items presented and corresponding maps are attached. 

DIRECTOR’S DEEDS: 

01-07-LA-710 PM 29.4      
Disposal Unit #DD 64544-01-01 
Convey to:  City of South Pasadena  

Los  Angeles County  
0.17 acre   
$170,600 (Appraisal $170,600)  

Direct sale:  Direct sale to the City of South Pasadena (City).  A 15-year reversionary clause is 
included in the Director’s Deed requiring that the property be used solely for open space purposes 
or it will revert to State ownership. 

The subject is an unimproved rectangular lot with 7,482 square feet, located in the City.  The 
parcel was originally zoned Residential Single Family (RS), however the City changed the zoning 
to Open Space (OS) on 12/07/16, to use this area as a pocket park (Ordinance #2307).  The 
immediate area is comprised predominantly of residential land uses. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
  

    

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.4d.(2) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 

 

         
      

 
02-07-LA-710 P.M. 30.8/30.9 
Disposal  Unit  #DD 68499-01-01                                
Convey to:  City of South Pasadena  

   
                
  

 
              
    

 

 
    

  

                                           
 

     
   

 

Los Angeles County 
0.18 acre 
$187,800 (Appraisal $187,800) 

Direct sale. Direct sale to the City of South Pasadena. A 15-year reversionary clause is included 
in the Director’s Deed requiring that the property be used solely for open space purposes or it will 
revert back to State ownership.  

The subject is an unimproved rectangular lot with 8,130 square feet, located in the City of South 
Pasadena.  The parcel was originally zoned Medium Density Residential (RM), however the City 
of South Pasadena changed the zoning to Open Space (OS) on 12/07/16, to use this area as a 
pocket park (Ordinance #2307).  The immediate area is comprised predominantly of residential 
land uses.  

Attachments 
Attachment A - Financial summary spreadsheet 
Exhibits 1A-1B - Parcel maps 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



  
  

Reference No.: 2.4d.(2) 
June 28-29, 2017 

Attachment A 
   

            
 

 
   

  

                               

           
           
           

                
                                                                         

                                               
             

  

 

 

     
SUMMARY OF PROPERTY CONVEYANCES STATE ROUTE 710 - 2.4d.(2) 
PRESENTED TO CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION - JUNE 28-29, 2017 

Table I - Volume by Districts 

District 
Direct 
Sales 

Public 
Sales 

Non-Inventory 
Conveyances 

Other Funded 
Sales 

Total 
Items 

Current Estimated 
Value 

Return 
From Sales 

Recovery % 
% Return 

From Sales 
Current Value 

01 
02 
03 
04 
05 
06 
07 2 2 $358,400 $358,400 100.0% 
08 
09 
10 
11 
12 

Total 

Table II - Analysis by Type of Sale 

Type of Sale 
# of 

Items
Current 

                          Estimated Value 
Return 
From Sales 

Recovery % 
% Return From Sales 

Current Value 
Direct Sales 2 $358,400 $358,400 100.0% 
Public Sales 

Non-Inventory 
Conveyances 

Sub-Total $358,400 $358,400 100.0% 
Other Funded 
Sales 

Total $358,400 $358,400 100.0% 



DIST COUNTY ROUTE POST MILE 
07 LA 710 29.4 

l5 z ~_, 
PARCEL NO. AREAz z0 0>-

CJ 

~l 
DD 64644-01-01 7,482 SF~ z 

::J 

" 

f- f.~ S.F.> u< ,.. 
<!_, 
~ 

ci I gl. 
LOCATION MAP NO SCALE 

1'L_ 
0 }==f=__"' 

I 
VALLEY 0 0 RD.I "' "' I 

I 
I 
I 4 

2 I 3 
I 
I 

0 0I 
"' . 5 

Ill 22 
I 0 

149.65' 

VALLEY VIEW 
(J) 6- 21

RD. r:r: 
25' 25' 11.l 

ff) 30' 30'7 ~ 2067 :r: . 
3:: 

. 
Ill !l.. .J 
> lll 8 19 a. 

68 ...: > w 
w <:J 
!!: )-. ' Cl 

69 :c 11.l 9 [Q 1 8 a:-l , m"' 21w -l =ii 
ffi I > I ..: 

70 m 10 17 I " 

I 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA-DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTA Tl ON-DISTRICT 07 2006 BERKSHIRE AVENUE 
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030 

PLAT ACCOMPANYING 

DIRECTOR Is DEED DD 64544-01-01 
ASSESSOR IDENTIFICATION NO. 

5310-018-901 
SCALE: NOT TO SCALE 
DRWN: ST CHKO: FC 
DATE: 04-25-2017REF. MAP; R/W MAP NO. F1531·4 

IA 

43 

42 

41 

40 

39 

38 

37 

-<  



t-u 
UJ  
Cl.  
VI 
0c:: 
Cl. 

> 
<( n1--

~ 
Vl 
::E 
a.. ' 

LOCATION MAP 

CITY OF SOUTH PASADENA 
BUENA VISTA ·ST 

..J 
::! 3'-

z GREVELIA 

..J uJ 

~ SITE ~ ~ 
<( ""'I ::E w.. 

,----11 MAGNOLIA ST I 

DIST COUNTY ROUTE POST MILE 

07 LA 710 " 30.8 

_J  
lll 
uJ0 

lll GREVELIA ~ ST. 

. 
II.I 
> < 

SO' 

~ 
II.I->a:-c( 
II. 

l 

- ~--------~-------~L__ 
50' 

0 
"! 
N 

"'-

11 . 12 

ST. 

2 

6 

~ 
M;B, J J-9 

3 

I I I I I I I I ST ATE RETA-I NS AC CE S S R.l G H TS CITY O.F SOUTH 

NO SCALE  

PARCEL NO.  
DD 88499-01-01 .  

AREA 
8, 130 SF 

IN] . 

. 
II.I 
>
c( 

... z 
0 
:E 
II.I a: 
LL. 

80' 

L 

PASADENA  

STATE OF c·ALIFORNIA·DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-DISTRICT 07 

PLAT ACCOMPANYING 

DIRECTOR 18 DEED DD 68499-01-01 
REF' MAP: R/ w MAP NO I F1533·5 

11 o7 GRE:VELIA STREET 
SOUTH PASADENA, CA 91030 

ASSESSOR IDENTIFICATION NO. 
5315-011-904 

SCALE: NOT TO SCALE 
DRWN: ST CHKD: FC 
DATE: 04-24-2017 



      
   

State of California		 California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

          
      

       

 

  
     

 

        
      

  
    

 

  
          

  

  
             

             
  

      
   

     
 

To:		  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

   

  
  

 
 

 

       

Tab 79 
M e m o r a n d u m
	

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No:		 2.4d.(3) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by: Jennifer S. Lowden, Chief 
Division of Right of Way 
and Land Surveys 

Subject:		 CONVEYANCE OF MIXED-USE MITIGATION PROPERTY 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the following 
conveyances of mixed-use mitigation properties? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve the terms and conditions to convey these mixed-use mitigation properties. Mixed-use 
mitigation properties include portions that are not needed for, nor restricted to, environmental 
mitigation. 

CONVEYANCES: 

01-Hum-101-PM R94.1/R94.6 
Disposal Unit #DD 11978-01-01  
Convey to:   City of  Arcata  
Cost of parcel at time of  acquisition: $695,000 

Arcata, County of Humboldt 
19.1 Acres Fee 
$0 (Appraisal $77,400) 

Direct conveyance to public agency for mitigation purposes per Cooperative Agreement (01-0335) 
and Agreement Declaring Restrictive Covenants (ADRC). It is agreed between the parties that in 
exchange for transferring fee title, City of Arcata will take full responsibility for the preservation, 
protection, and maintenance of the mitigation property in perpetuity.  The deed contains a 
reversionary clause in the event the City of Arcata fails to maintain the property in the manner 
required by law. 

This parcel consists of unimproved Natural Resource and unimproved property acquired in 2010 
to mitigate impacts following an emergency rock slope protection project located in Humboldt 
County on Highway 101. 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4d.(3) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 4 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
Permitted uses as described in the Deed satisfy and support the Special Condition 1A (3) as set 
forth in the Coastal Development Permit (CDP) 1-00-014 to protect riparian wetland.  The 
Department acquired this property and developed the Zanzi Parcel Mitigation and Monitoring Plan 
(MMP) for Off-site Riparian Wetland Habitat, which includes a 10 year monitoring period.  The 
Department will fund the monitoring through their statewide support allocation and perform the 
monitoring through staff and service agreements. 
 
The mitigation project for the emergency rock slope protection project is 100 percent State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) funded for the Right of Way portion, 
including the acquisition of the property. 
 
In lieu of an endowment, the City of Arcata will perform all obligatory duties required as part of 
the Scope of Work within the Cooperative Agreement (COOP); in exchange, the State will grant 
fee title to the City of Arcata for the entire 19.1 acres.  The cost of fulfilling the property 
management and habitat protection obligations far exceeds the value of the entire property with all 
of its encumbrances. 
 
The State has owned this property for over five years and during that time the burden on staff and 
program resources for management and stewardship have been excessive and created a hardship to 
the State due to the location, and non-conforming use by trespassers.  The unlawful activity at the 
site has resulted in social (safety) and environmental (health) issues on the property. 
 
Management of the property and communication efforts with law enforcement, public, and local 
agencies have not resolved intractable issues, and sustaining this level of effort to manage the 
property is not practicable.  Large scale clean-up, repeated repair of fences/gates/locks, installing 
signs, and patrolling the area have failed as a long term solution.  The conveyance of the parcel 
will benefit the City by developing appreciation for nature, supporting outdoor recreation, and 
promoting conservation.  In line with these goals, the City plans to develop a boat ramp and 
parking area on the non-mitigation portion.  This will maintain public coastal access as required by 
the CDP.  Per restrictions in the COOP and ADRC, any fees from this portion of the property can 
only be used on the property conveyed by Department through this transaction.   The City of 
Arcata and the surrounding community have the motive and means to maintain and improve the 
property and benefit from the approval of this transaction.  The City of Arcata is not requesting an 
endowment.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4d.(3) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 3 of 4 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
02-05-Mon-101-PM R91.2/R100.4 
Disposal Unit #DD 11055-01-01 
Convey to:  Elkhorn Slough Foundation (ESF) 
Cost of parcel at time of acquisition: $4,392,000 

 Salinas, County of Monterey 
 167.75 ±  Acres Fee 
$0 (Appraisal Nominal) 

           
 

        
Direct conveyance pursuant to Mitigation Land Transfer Agreement and Agreement Declaring 
Restrictive Covenants (ADRC) to fulfill project mitigation requirements for the Prunedale 
Improvement Projects.  It is agreed between the parties that in exchange for transferring fee title, 
ESF will take full responsibility for the preservation, protection and maintenance of the mitigation 
property in perpetuity.  The deed contains a reversionary clause in the event ESF fails to maintain 
the property in the manner required by law. 
 
The Department will transfer sole ownership in fee simple of certain real property along with the 
total sum of $2,182,625; this includes $882,375 in Initial Stewardship funds and $1,300,250 to be 
used as the endowment principal to invest and generate operating funds. 
 
This parcel is a rural density residential property in the coastal zone that was acquired in 2008 to 
mitigate impacts of the Prunedale Improvement Projects.  Development of the property for 
mitigation through the long-term management plan for mitigation, deed restrictions and the 
stewardship agreement satisfies the conditions of the Section 404 wetlands permit for preservation 
of wetlands and the CEQA document for preservation of oak woodland and maritime chaparral. 
The Section 404 permit satisfies the Clean Water Act as overseen by the U.S. Army Corp of 
Engineers.  
 
Funds for the Right of Way portion of the project include Grandfather Inter-Regional Improvement 
Program (IIP), Regional Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP), and Demonstration (Demo) 
funds.  The property was purchased with State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funds 
split between IIP and Regional Improvement Plan (RIP) funds. 
 
The property includes a house and outbuildings.  The agreement requires it be used as a residential 
use area, caretaker’s residence, museum, welcome center, or other purpose relevant to the 
watershed.  Income from the property will be used for maintenance or repairs of the residence and 
grounds, or for upkeep and management of the mitigation parcel.  
 
The State has owned this property for over eight years and during that time the burden on staff and 
program resources for management and stewardship have been excessive and created a hardship to 
the State due to the location, and non-conforming use by trespassers.  The unlawful activity at the 
site has resulted in social (safety) and environmental (health) issues on the property. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.4d.(3) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 4 of 4 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
Management of the property and communication efforts with law enforcement, the public, and 
local agencies have not resolved the issues and sustaining this level of effort is not practicable.  
Large scale clean-up, repeated repair of fences/gates/locks, installing signs, and patrolling the area 
have failed as long term solutions.  The conveyance of the parcel will benefit the Elkhorn Slough 
Watershed by developing appreciation for nature, supporting outdoor recreation, and promoting 
conservation.  In line with these goals, the ESF plans to develop a welcome center, museum, or 
caretaker residence on the non-mitigation portion.  This will help to maintain public coastal access 
as required by CDP.  Per restrictions in the Contract and ADRC, any fees from this portion of the 
property can only be used on the property conveyed by Department through this transaction.   ESF 
and the surrounding community have the motive and means to maintain and improve the current 
property status and benefit from the approval of this transaction. 
 
Attachments 

 











State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

SUMMARY: 

Per California Transportation Commission (Commission) Resolution G-01-09, the California 
Department of Transportation (Department) must present an annual report on the Right of 
Way (R/W) capital outlay expenditure program for Commission review and acceptance. 

On June 30, 2016, the Commission passed Resolution FM 15-05 authorizing a lump sum 
allocation of $111,589,000 for Fiscal Year 2016-17 R/W activities. 

BACKGROUND: 

Through May 22, 2017, the Department’s Division of Right of Way has committed 
$86,308,417 and plans to spend $25,280,583 for the remainder of the Fiscal Year.  The 
forecasted remaining balance at the end of the Fiscal Year will be zero.  

The summary below provides a breakdown of expenditures forecasted through June 30, 2017. 

Summary of FY 2016-2017 R/W Allocation Expenditures through May 22, 2016 
(Dollars x 1,000,000) 

Total Fiscal 
Year Expended 

Forecasted 
Expenditures Forecasted Balance 

Capital Projects Budgeted 5/22/2017 
05/23/2017-
06/30/2017 6/30/2017 

STIP 35.1 40.7 3.0 (8.6) 
SHOPP 46.0 27.7 17.0 1.3 
Specific Categories 
Post-Certification 25.5 10.9 3.1 11.5 
Project Development 1.0 1.2 0.1 (0.3) 
Damage to Property (Inverse) 4.0 5.8 2.1 (3.9) 
Totals 111.6 86.3 25.3 (0.0) 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 3.10 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Jennifer S. Lowden, Chief 
Division of Right of Way 
and Land Surveys 

Subject: PRELIMINARY CLOSE-OUT REPORT ON FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 RIGHT OF WAY 
LUMP SUM ALLOCATION 

Tab 80



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Will the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the suggested lump sum 
allocation for Right of Way (R/W) capital outlay for Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission 
approve Resolution FM 16-04 allocating a lump sum of $212,500,000 for R/W capital outlay 
funds for FY 2017-18. 

BACKGROUND: 

Each year the Department is required to obtain an annual R/W capital allocation from the 
Commission before it can deliver the R/W needs for programmed projects in the Project 
Delivery Plan.  The approval of this resolution will provide the Department the ability to deliver 
its R/W commitments for FY 2017-18. 

FY 2017-18 Estimate of Funds Allocated for R/W Commitments 
(Dollars x 1,000) 

Capital Projects Total 
STIP 39,636 
SHOPP 47,439 

Specific Categories 
Post-Certification 36,384 
Project Development  1,000 
Damage to Property (Inverse) 43,041 
Coordinated Border Infrastructure Program (CBI)/       
Border Infrastructure Program (BIP) 45,000 
Total Right of Way $212,500 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5i. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets  

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 RIGHT OF WAY LUMP SUM 
RESOLUTION FM-16-04  

Tab 81



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.5i. 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
Resolution G-01-09 requires the Department to present annually its R/W capital expenditure 
plan to the Commission for review and acceptance.  The Resolution states that the plan will be 
supported by a project list that includes at a minimum: project description, source programming 
document, district, county, route, post mile, expenditure authorization, planning programming 
number, planned R/W expenditure, and total programmed R/W capital.  
 
The FY 2017-18 R/W Capital Outlay Expenditure Plan is consistent with the Department’s 
State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) and State Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP) documents, as approved by the Commission, and it includes the 
specific categories of Post Certification expenditures, Damage to Property  
(Inverse Condemnation) Settlements as well as estimated Project Development Capital.  
 
In addition, the lump sum includes a category for the Coordinated Border Infrastructure 
Program (CBI).  The most recent Federal Act specifies that any eligible project under the CBI 
Program is eligible under the Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBGP).  Federal 
law allows for a set-aside of up to five percent of their “any-area” STBGP funds for the CBI 
Program.  The Department proposes to set-aside $15 million per year for CBI projects, to be 
reserved from the State’s share of “any-area” STBGP funds.  This will not impact any federal 
funding available to local agencies.  
 
Although state law regarding the separation of CBI funds applied specifically to those funds 
made available from SAFETEA-LU, continuing the set-aside is generally considered the intent 
of the statute.  As such, the Department is requesting $45 million in right-of-way authority for 
CBI projects currently underway.  This represents CBI set aside funding for three years of the 
current federal act. 
 
The lump sum includes $43 million dollars for Damage to Property (Inverse Condemnation) of 
which $35 million is for Forest Lawn Memorial Park Association. 
   
Forest Lawn Memorial Park Association sued the Department alleging that the Department 
violated CEQA and inverse condemnation contending that the Forest Lawn’s slopes have been 
destabilized (including a recent slide on Department’s slope) by decades of work on 
Department’s adjacent slope along State Route 10 resulting in Forest Lawn’s inability to 
develop its property.  A settlement of this case for $35 million dollars is in the best interest of 
the Department. 
 
Consistent with Resolution G-01-09, the Department reviewed with Commission staff the 
proposed list of projects that comprise the requested FY 2017-18 R/W capital allocations. 
 
The chart below breaks down the lump-sum capital allocated by fund source and State Budget 
FY appropriation.  
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.5i. 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
 
Resolved, that $212,500,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2017, Items 2660-301-0042, 
2660-301-0890, 2660-302-0042, and 2660-302-0890 for the FY 2017-18 Right of Way Capital 
Lump Sum. 
 
 

FY 2017-2018 Right of Way Capital Lump Sum Request 
(Dollars x 1,000) 

Program Fund Source FY 17-18 Budget Authority 

STIP 
SHA-301-0042 52,483  
Federal-301-0890 9,262 
Sub-total STIP $61,745 

SHOPP 

SHA-302-0042 79,316  
SHA-303-0042 0  
Federal-302-0890 26,439 
Sub-total SHOPP $105,755

CBI/BIP Federal-301-0890 $45,000 

Total $212,500 

 

      

 
 

      

   
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.17 Replacement Item 
Information 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Teresa Favila 
Assistant Deputy Director 

Subject: HEARING  ON THE 2017 FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION SECTION 5310 
ENHANCED MOBILITY OF SENIORS AND INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES 
TRANSIT PROGRAM 

SUMMARY: 
Under Government Code Section 14055 et seq., the California Transportation Commission 
(Commission) is responsible for allocating funds for the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 
Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program (Section 
5310 Program), establishing an appeals process and holding at least one public hearing prior to 
approving the annual program of projects. 

On May 31, 2017, the State Review Committee, consisting of representatives from the State 
Departments of Rehabilitation, Aging, Developmental Services and Transportation, 
respectively, convened the required staff-level conference to hear two appeals by project 
applicants.  The appealing agencies were required to use documentation from their respective 
original applications to demonstrate that the project selections were unsupported. The two 
project applicants were unsuccessful in demonstrating that the Commission’s adopted program 
criteria were incorrectly applied in the application review process.  Therefore, the State Review 
Committee denied the appeals. 

Furthermore, the Draft 2017 Statewide Prioritized Small Urban and Rural Areas Project list was 
presented at the May 2017 Commission meeting.  Subsequent to the May 2017 Commission 
meeting, it was identified that five projects that should have been scored as part of the Small 
Urban and Rural Areas program were erroneously placed in the Large Urbanized Areas portions 
of the Section 5310 Program.  This change did not have an impact to projects proposed for 
funding.     

BACKGROUND: 
The Section 5310 Program was established in 1975 and has been administered by the California 
Department of Transportation (Caltrans) since its inception.  It provides annual grants of federal 
funds to purchase transit capital equipment to meet the specialized needs of seniors and/or 
persons with disabilities for whom mass transportation services are unavailable, insufficient, or 
inappropriate.  In 2012, Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act (MAP-21) changed 
the Section 5310 Program and allowed for each Large Urban Area to receive their own 
apportionment and issue their own call for projects.  The Small Urban and Rural Areas continued 
to receive the statewide apportionment and distribute the funds through the Commission’s 

Tab 82



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
 

Reference No.: 4.17 
June 28-29, 2017  
Page 2 of 2 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

process.  MAP-21 also expanded Section 5310 Program funding for Mobility Management and 
Operating Assistance projects. It provided the flexibility to fund Mobility Management through 
the Section 5310 Traditional Program component.  Funding for the Traditional Program cannot 
be less than 55 percent of the funding available.  

Examples of Traditional Section 5310 projects include, but are not limited to, buses and vans; 
wheelchair lifts, ramps, and securement devices; transit-related information technology systems 
including scheduling/routing/one-call systems; mobility management programs; and acquisition 
of transportation services under a contract, lease, or other arrangement.  The remaining 45 
percent is for other “nontraditional” projects as provided for in the Section 5310 Expanded 
project component.  Under MAP-21, Expanded projects include: travel; training; volunteer 
driver programs; building an accessible path to a bus stop including curb-cuts, sidewalks, 
accessible pedestrian signals or other accessible features; improving signage, or way-finding 
technology; incremental costs of providing same day service or door-to-door service; purchasing 
vehicles to support new accessible taxi, ride sharing and/or vanpooling programs; and mobility 
management. 

The Section 5310 Program serves a variety of client groups and purposes, ranging from small 
agencies with specific clientele (e.g., dialysis and AIDS patients) to paratransit providers serving 
entire communities.  Most of the agencies are non-profit organizations while some are public 
agencies where non-profit organizations are not readily available to provide the specialized 
service.   

In 1996, Assembly Bill (AB) 772 passed assigning the Commission oversight responsibilities 
for the Section 5310 Program.  AB 772 placed three mandates on the Commission regarding the 
Section 5310 Program: (1) the Commission shall direct Caltrans on how to allocate funds for the 
Section 5310 Program; (2) the Commission shall establish an appeals process for the Section 
5310 Program; and (3) the Commission shall hold at least one public hearing prior to approving 
its program of projects. 

In January of 1997, the Commission approved Section 5310 Program procedures and criteria to 
score projects.  The Commission also established a State Review Committee consisting of 
representatives from the State Departments of Rehabilitation, Aging, Developmental Services 
and Transportation, with Commission staff acting in the role of facilitator/coordinator for the 
purposes of reviewing applications, scores, and hearing appeals. 

In accordance with the Commission’s adopted procedures, the Regional Transportation Planning 
Agencies (RTPAs) or its designated Regional Evaluation Committee scores projects within its 
jurisdiction utilizing the Commission’s adopted project scoring criteria and forwards a scored 
project list to Caltrans.  The RTPAs must notify its applicants of their project scores and provide 
information about the appeals process.  The State Review Committee re-scores the projects to 
verify the scores given at the regional level.  In instances where there is a sizable difference 
between regional and State Review Committee project scores, Caltrans contacts the regions and 
the differences are thoroughly discussed and resolved. 

A statewide prioritized list of projects is then created based on the estimated available funds in 
score order for each Section 5310 Program.  In the event that projects programmed are unable to 
proceed or there are savings, the next project below the 100 percent funding level will be selected 
for funding.    



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.18 Replacement Item 
Action 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Teresa Favila 
Assistant Deputy Director 

Subject: ADOPTION OF THE 2017 FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION SECTION 5310 
ENHANCED MOBILITY OF SENIORS AND INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES 
PROGRAM 
RESOLUTION G-17-17 

ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the 2017 Federal Transit 
Administration (FTA) Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with 
Disabilities Program (Section 5310 Program)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends that the Commission adopt the attached 2017 Program of Projects for the FTA 
Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program.  The final 
list programs 100 percent of the estimated available federal funds totaling $16,655,271 as follows: 

 $9,168,796 for the Traditional Projects (capital), and
 $7,486,475 for the Expanded Projects (capital, operating assistance and mobility

management).

The attached 2017 Project List (Attachment B) includes projects presented at the May 2017 
Commission meeting subject to the following changes:  

 Four projects were added to the Expanded Project list and one project to the Traditional
Project list to correctly reflect the projects as part of the Expanded Program and Traditional
Program. This change has no impact to projects proposed for funding.

Adoption of the Section 5310 Program authorizes the Department of Transportation (Caltrans) to 
fund projects in priority order, up to the federal funding estimated to be available for the Federal 
Fiscal Year (FFY) 2017.  

BACKGROUND: 
The Section 5310 Program was established in 1975 and has been administered by Caltrans since 
its inception.  It provides annual grants of federal funds to purchase transit capital equipment to 
meet the specialized needs of seniors and/or persons with disabilities for whom mass transportation 
services are unavailable, insufficient, or inappropriate.  In 2012, Moving Ahead for Progress in the 
21st Century Act (MAP-21) changed the Section 5310 Program and allowed for each Large Urban 

Tab 83



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
  

Reference No.: 4.18 
June 28-29, 2017  
Page 2 of 3  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Area to receive their own apportionment and issue their own call for projects.  The Small Urban 
and Rural Areas continued to receive the statewide apportionment and distribute the funds through 
the Commission’s process.  MAP-21 also expanded Section 5310 Program funding for Mobility 
Management and Operating Assistance projects.  It provided flexibility to fund Mobility 
Management projects through the Section 5310 Traditional Program component.  Funding for the 
Traditional Program cannot be less than 55 percent of the funding available.  

Examples of Traditional Section 5310 projects include, but are not limited to, buses and vans; 
wheelchair lifts, ramps, and securement devices; transit-related information technology systems 
including scheduling/routing/one-call systems; mobility management programs; and acquisition 
of transportation services under a contract, lease, or other arrangement.  The remaining 45 percent 
is for other “nontraditional” projects as provided for in the Section 5310 Expanded project 
component.  Under MAP-21, Expanded projects include: travel; training; volunteer driver 
programs; building an accessible path to a bus stop including curb-cuts, sidewalks, accessible 
pedestrian signals or other accessible features; improving signage, or way-finding technology; 
incremental costs of providing same day service or door-to-door service; purchasing vehicles to 
support new accessible taxi, ride sharing and/or vanpooling programs; and mobility management. 

The Section 5310 Program serves a variety of client groups and programs, ranging from small 
agencies with specific clientele (e.g., dialysis and AIDS patients) to paratransit providers serving 
entire communities.  Most agencies are non-profit organizations while some are public agencies 
where non-profit organizations are not readily available to provide the specialized service.   

In 1996, Assembly Bill (AB) 772 passed assigning the Commission oversight responsibilities for 
the Section 5310 Program.  AB 772 placed three mandates on the Commission regarding the 
Section 5310 Program: (1) the Commission shall direct Caltrans on how to allocate funds for the 
Section 5310 Program; (2) the Commission shall establish an appeals process for the Section 5310 
Program; and (3) the Commission shall hold at least one public hearing prior to approving its 
program of projects. 

In January of 1997, the Commission approved Section 5310 Program procedures and criteria to 
score projects.  The Commission also established a State Review Committee consisting of 
representatives from the State Departments of Rehabilitation, Aging, Developmental Services and 
Transportation, with Commission staff acting in the role of facilitator/coordinator for the purposes 
of reviewing applications, scores, and hearing appeals. 

In accordance with the Commission’s adopted procedures, the Regional Transportation Planning 
Agencies (RTPAs) or its designated Regional Evaluation Committee scores projects within its 
jurisdiction utilizing the Commission’s adopted project scoring criteria and forwards a scored 
project list to Caltrans.  The RTPAs must notify its applicants of their project scores and provide 
information about the appeals process.  The State Review Committee re-scores the projects to 
verify the scores given at the regional level.  In instances where there is a sizable difference 
between regional and State Review Committee project scores, Caltrans contacts the regions and 
the differences are thoroughly discussed and resolved. 

A statewide prioritized list of projects was created at 100 percent of available funds in score order 
for each Section 5310 Program component.  In the event that projects programmed are unable to 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
 
 
  

Reference No.: 4.18 
June 28-29, 2017  
Page 3 of 3  

 
  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION STATE OF CALIFORNIA

proceed or there are savings, the next project below the 100 percent funding level will be selected 
for funding.  This will ensure to maximize all federal funds available for the Section 5310 Program.   

2017 Section 5310 Program Grant Cycle 
The available funding for the 2017 Section 5310 Program is $16,655,271, including the match.  
Successful applicants are able to use Federal Transit Toll Credits as the match.  Eligible Small 
Urban and Rural agencies submitted 182 applications for 218 projects requesting approximately 
$26.92 million in Section 5310 Program funds.  The applications were first scored by RTPAs.  The 
State Review Committee reviewed the RTPA scores and used the criteria adopted by the 
Commission to develop a draft statewide priority list and noticed the successful and unsuccessful 
project applicants.   

On May 31, 2017, the State Review Committee and Commission staff held a staff-level conference 
to hear two appeals submitted by an RTPA and a local agency. The State Review Committee 
concluded that the appealing agencies did not demonstrate that the Commission’s adopted program 
criteria was incorrectly applied in the application review and scoring process.  Therefore, the State 
Review Committee denied the appeals.   

If projects are not deliverable or if additional funds above the original estimated amount become 
available, the next project(s) below the 100 percent funding level will be funded. 
 

 

Attachments:  
- Attachment A: Resolution G-17-17 

- Attachment B:  FTA Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with 
Disabilities 2017 Program of Projects 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  ATTACHMENT A 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

ADOPTION OF THE 2017 FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION SECTION 5310 
ENHANCED MOBILITY OF SENIORS AND INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES 

PROGRAM 
Resolution No. G-17-17 

 
1.1 WHEREAS, Federal law (Title 49 U.S.C. Section 5310) provides for capital, operating 

assistance and mobility management grants for the purpose of assisting private non-profit 
corporations and under certain circumstances, public agencies in providing transportation 
services to meet the needs of elderly persons and persons with disabilities for whom public 
mass transportation services are otherwise unavailable, insufficient, or inappropriate, and 

1.2 WHEREAS, State law, Assembly Bill 772 (Chapter 669, Statutes of 1996), placed the 
following three mandates on the California Transportation Commission (Commission) 
regarding the Program: a) The Commission shall direct the Department of Transportation 
(Caltrans) on how to allocate funds for the Program; b) The Commission shall establish an 
appeals process for the Program; c) The Commission shall hold at least one public hearing 
prior to approving its Program of Projects, and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Commission formed a State Review Committee, a 15-member advisory 
committee made up of individuals from the Regional Transportation Agencies, state and 
local social service agencies, the California Association for Coordinated Transportation, 
Caltrans and Commission staff, to develop a process that provides for a statewide ranked 
list of projects to be adopted by the Commission and funded by Caltrans, and 

1.4 WHEREAS, the available funding totals $16,655,271.  This amount is distributed as 
follows:  Traditional (55%) and Expanded Projects (45%), and 

1.5 WHEREAS, 128 projects for a total of $9,168,796 for the Traditional program and 26 
projects for a total of $7,486,475 for the Expanded program were selected for funding, and 

1.6 WHEREAS, if projects are not delivered from the funded list or savings are generated, 
projects below the line will be selected for funding, and   

1.7 WHEREAS, the State Review Committee held the required appeals hearing on May 31, 
2017, and  

1.8 WHEREAS, the appeals hearing did not result in changes to the statewide priority list, and   

1.9 WHEREAS, the Commission held the required public hearing prior to adoption.  

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission hereby adopts the 
attached list of projects, as the 2017 FTA Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and 
Individuals with Disabilities Program, and  



 
 

  

Page 2 2017 Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility  
of Seniors and Individuals With  
Disabilities Program 
CTC Resolution G-17-17 

2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that in adopting the attached list, the Commission 
hereby directs Caltrans to allocate funds for projects on that list down to the level of actual 
available funding, pursuant to California Government Code Section 14055.2(b).   

 

 



2017 Federal Transit Administration Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program
 Traditional and Expanded Programs 

(in state score priority order)
Attachment B

Replacement Item

Page 1 of 4

Agency Co U/R Project
 FTA 5310 

Share 
 Match               

(Toll Credits) 
 Proposed 

Total Project 
Cumulative 
(Federal $)

State 
Score

PROJECTS PROPOSED FOR FUNDING
Help Central Inc BUT R Mobility Management 365,962$        91,491$               457,453$          $             457,453 98
Nevada-Sierra Con Pt Pub Auth NEV U Mobility Management 420,749$        105,187$             525,936$          $             983,389 98
ARC Bakersfield KER U Medium 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          1,053,389 97
ARC Bakersfield KER U Medium 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          1,123,389 97
ARC Bakersfield KER U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          1,172,389 97
ARC Bakersfield KER U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          1,221,389 97
Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          1,284,389 96
Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          1,347,389 96
Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          1,410,389 96
Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          1,459,389 96
Humboldt Trans Auth HUM R Small Bus 46,000$          17,000$               63,000$            $          1,522,389 95
Humboldt Trans Auth HUM R Small Bus 46,000$          17,000$               63,000$            $          1,585,389 95
Paratransit Services (RB) TEH R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          1,655,389 95
Paratransit Services (RB) TEH R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          1,725,389 95
Tehama Co Opp Ctr TEH R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          1,798,389 95
Tehama Co Opp Ctr TEH R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          1,871,389 95
Tehama Co Opp Ctr TEH R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          1,944,389 95
Lake Transit Authority LAK R Mobility Management 268,412$        67,103$               335,515$          $          2,279,904 95
Community Bridges SC U/R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          2,342,904 93
Community Bridges SC U/R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          2,412,904 93
Community Bridges SC U/R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          2,482,904 93
Community Bridges SC U/R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          2,552,904 93
Community Bridges SC U/R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          2,625,904 93
Community Bridges SC U/R Communication Systems 27,008$          6,752$                 33,760$            $          2,659,664 93
Smooth SB U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          2,732,664 93
Smooth SB U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          2,805,664 93
UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          2,868,664 93
UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          2,931,664 93
UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          3,001,664 93
UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          3,074,664 93
UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          3,147,664 93
Work Training Ctr BUT R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          3,220,664 93
Work Training Ctr BUT R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          3,293,664 93
Work Training Ctr BUT R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          3,366,664 93
Work Training Ctr BUT R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          3,439,664 93
Work Training Ctr BUT R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          3,512,664 93
Work Training Ctr BUT R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          3,585,664 93
Work Training Ctr BUT R Purchase Radios 4,282$             1,070$                 5,352$              $          3,591,016 93
North River Rec & Park KER U Purchase Radios 1,292$             322$                    1,614$              $          3,592,630 92
Community Bridges SC U/R Computer Hardware 13,757$          3,439$                 17,196$            $          3,609,826 91
Community Bridges SC U/R Purchase Radios 4,776$             1,194$                 5,970$              $          3,615,796 91
Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          3,664,796 91
Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          3,713,796 91
Calaveras Co Pub Wrks CAL R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          3,783,796 90
Napa Valley Trans Auth NAP U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          3,853,796 90
Napa Valley Trans Auth NAP U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          3,923,796 90
Napa Valley Trans Auth NAP U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          3,993,796 90
Napa Valley Trans Auth NAP U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          4,063,796 90
Pace Solano SOL U Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          4,126,796 90
Pace Solano SOL U Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          4,189,796 90
UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          4,262,796 90
Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          4,325,796 89
Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          4,388,796 89
Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          4,437,796 89
Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          4,486,796 89
Kings Rehabilitation Ctr KIN R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          4,535,796 88
Care-A-Van RIV U Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          4,598,796 87
Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          4,668,796 87
Shasta Sr Nutrition Prog SHA R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          4,738,796 87
South Coast Srs, Inc. MEN R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          4,801,796 87
UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          4,874,796 87
UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          4,947,796 87
UCP SLO - Ride On SLO U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          5,020,796 87
Easy Lift Transport SB U Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          5,083,796 86
Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          5,132,796 86

TRADITIONAL PROJECTS



2017 Federal Transit Administration Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program
 Traditional and Expanded Programs 

(in state score priority order)
Attachment B

Replacement Item

Page 2 of 4

Agency Co U/R Project
 FTA 5310 

Share 
 Match               

(Toll Credits) 
 Proposed 

Total Project 
Cumulative 
(Federal $)

State 
Score

Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          5,181,796 86
Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          5,230,796 86
Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          5,279,796 86
Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          5,328,796 86
ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          5,401,796 86
ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          5,474,796 86
ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          5,547,796 86
Humboldt Sr Rsrc Ctr HUM R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          5,617,796 85
Humboldt Sr Rsrc Ctr HUM R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          5,666,796 85
Dignity Health YOL R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          5,736,796 84
Dignity Health YOL R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          5,806,796 84
Dignity Health YOL R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          5,876,796 84
Able Industries TUL R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          5,939,796 83
Able Industries TUL R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          6,002,796 83
Able Industries TUL R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          6,065,796 83
Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Medium Bus 56,667$          13,333$               70,000$            $          6,135,796 82
Care-A-Van RIV U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          6,184,796 82
Mountain Shadows Sup SD U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          6,257,796 82
Mountain Shadows Sup SD U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          6,330,796 82
Mountain Shadows Sup SD U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          6,403,796 82
Mountain Shadows Sup SD U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          6,476,796 82
Easy Lift Transport SB U Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          6,539,796 81
Easy Lift Transport SB U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          6,588,796 81
ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          6,661,796 81
ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          6,710,796 81
ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          6,759,796 81
Humboldt Medi-Trns HUM R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          6,822,796 81
Inyo-Mono Asso Hcap INY R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          6,892,796 81
Life Steps Foundation SB U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          6,941,796 81
Friends of Adult Day SD U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          7,011,796 79
South Coast Srs, Inc. MEN R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          7,074,796 79
Arc Amador&Calaveras AMA R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          7,123,796 79
Arc Amador&Calaveras AMA R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          7,172,796 79
ARC Bakersfield KER U Medium 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          7,242,796 77
ARC Bakersfield KER U Medium 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          7,312,796 77
Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Medium Bus 56,667$          13,333$               70,000$            $          7,382,796 77
Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Medium Bus 56,667$          13,333$               70,000$            $          7,452,796 77
Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Medium Bus 56,667$          13,333$               70,000$            $          7,522,796 77
Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Medium Bus 56,667$          13,333$               70,000$            $          7,592,796 77
Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Medium Bus 56,667$          13,333$               70,000$            $          7,662,796 77
Humboldt Sr Rsrc Ctr HUM R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          7,711,796 77
Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          7,781,796 77
Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          7,851,796 77
Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          7,921,796 77
Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          7,991,796 77
Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          8,061,796 77
North River Rec & Park KER U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          8,131,796 77
North River Rec & Park KER U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          8,201,796 77
North River Rec & Park KER U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          8,250,796 77
San Benito Co Local Trans SBN R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          8,320,796 77
ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          8,393,796 76
ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          8,442,796 76
ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          8,491,796 76
ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          8,540,796 76
Life Steps Foundation SB U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          8,610,796 75
Life Steps Foundation SB U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          8,683,796 75
Life Steps Foundation SB U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          8,756,796 75
Palo Verde Vlly Trans SB R Large Bus - CNG 77,600$          19,400$               97,000$            $          8,853,796 75
Redwood Coast Srs MEN R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          8,916,796 75
Big Valley 50 Plus LAS R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          8,979,796 74
Consolidated Trib Hlth MEN R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          9,042,796 74
Humboldt Medi-Trns HUM R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          9,105,796 73
Humboldt Medi-Trns HUM R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          9,168,796 73

 100% Line 
PROJECTS BELOW THE LINE WILL BE FUNDED IF ADDITIONAL FUNDING BECOMES AVAILABLE 
Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$           70,000$                72
Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $             140,000 72
Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $             210,000 72



2017 Federal Transit Administration Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program
 Traditional and Expanded Programs 

(in state score priority order)
Attachment B

Replacement Item

Page 3 of 4

Agency Co U/R Project
 FTA 5310 

Share 
 Match               

(Toll Credits) 
 Proposed 

Total Project 
Cumulative 
(Federal $)

State 
Score

Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $             280,000 72
Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $             350,000 72
Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $             420,000 72
Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $             490,000 72
Monterey-Salinas Trans MON U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $             560,000 72
North River Rec & Park KER U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $             630,000 72
North River Rec & Park KER U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $             700,000 72
North River Rec & Park KER U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $             749,000 72
North River Rec & Park KER U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $             798,000 72
Shasta Sr Nutrition Prog SHA R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $             868,000 72
Shasta Sr Nutrition Prog SHA R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $             938,000 72
Big Valley 50 Plus LAS R Small Bus 50,400$          12,600$               63,000$            $          1,001,000 71
ELD Co Transit Auth ELD R Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          1,050,000 71
San Benito Co Local Trans SBN R Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          1,123,000 71
MHCAN SC U/R Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          1,193,000 69
City of Vista SD U Minivan 39,200$          9,800$                 49,000$            $          1,242,000 68
City of Rio Vista SOL U Medium Bus 56,000$          14,000$               70,000$            $          1,312,000 62
City of Rio Vista SOL U Large Bus 58,400$          14,600$               73,000$            $          1,385,000 57
Sonoma County Human Services Agency SON U/R Computer Software 2,000$            8,000$                10,000$           $          1,395,000 50



2017 Federal Transit Administration Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities Program
 Traditional and Expanded Programs 

(in state score priority order)
Attachment B

Replacement Item

Page 4 of 4

Agency Co U/R Project
 FTA 5310 

Share 
 Match               

(Toll Credits) 
 Proposed 

Total Project 
Cumulative 
(Federal $)

State 
Score

PROJECTS PROPOSED FOR FUNDING
Eastern Sierra Transit Authority INY R Operating Assistance 30,060$          30,060$               60,120$           60,120$                98
Area 1 Agency on Aging HUM R Operating Assistance 73,267$          73,267$               146,534$         206,654$              96
Consolidated TribHlth Proj MEN R Operating Assistance 122,394$        122,394$             244,787$         451,442$              96
City of Visalia TUL U Mobility Management 160,640$        40,160$               200,800$         652,242$              95
City of Vista SD U Operating Assistance 146,611$        146,611$             293,222$         945,463$              95
Mendocino Trans Authority MEN R Mobility Management 459,360$        114,840$             574,200$         1,519,663$          95
Town of Truckee NEV R Operating Assistance 351,253$        351,253$             702,506$         2,222,169$          95
Lake Transit Authority LAK R  Operating Assistance 112,570$        112,570$             225,139$         2,447,308$          94
Community Bridges SC U/R Operating Assistance 237,600$        237,600$             475,200$         2,922,508$          93
ARC Imperial Valley IMP R Operating Assistance 96,606$          96,606$               193,211$         3,115,719$          92
Imperial Co Trans Com IMP R Mobility Management 282,442$        70,610$               353,052$         3,468,771$          92
Lake Transit Authority LAK R  Operating Assistance 32,760$          32,760$               65,520$           3,534,291$          92
NCI Affiliates SLO U Operating Assistance 112,800$        112,800$             225,600$         3,759,891$          92
South Coast Seniors, Inc. MEN R Operating Assistance 125,862$        125,862$             251,725$         4,011,616$          92
Humboldt Medi-Trans HUM R Operating Assistance 150,000$        150,000$             300,000$         4,311,616$          91
ElderHelp of San Diego SD U Operating Assistance 112,106$        112,106$             224,212$         4,535,828$          90
FACT SD U Mobility Management 640,000$        160,000$             800,000$         5,335,828$          90
Wilshire Community Services SLO U/R Operating Assistance 30,000$          30,000$               60,000$           5,395,828$          89
Community Partners SB R Operating Assistance 215,342$        215,342$             430,685$         5,826,513$          88
Seniors Council SC U/R Operating Assistance 130,049$        130,049$             260,098$         6,086,610$          88
Golden Umbrella SHA R Operating Assistance 265,151$        265,151$             530,302$         6,616,912$          87
County of Ventura, Hlth Serv VEN U Operating Assistance 30,000$          30,000$               60,000$           6,676,912$          86
SLOCOG/SLO Regional Rideshare SLO U Mobility Management 319,535$        79,884$               399,419$         7,076,331$          86
Amador Transit AMA R Operating Assistance 18,840$          15,072$               30,144$           7,106,475$          85
Faith in Action SOL U/R Operating Assistance 150,000$        150,000$             300,000$         7,406,475$          85
Tahoe Transportation District ELD R Operating Assistance 40,000$          40,000$               80,000$           7,486,475$          85

 100% Line 
PROJECTS BELOW THE LINE WILL BE FUNDED IF ADDITIONAL FUNDING BECOMES AVAILABLE 
Sonoma County Human Services Agency SON U/R Mobility Management 26,447$          105,786$            132,233$         $         7,618,708 84
Sonoma County Human Services Agency SON U/R Operating Assitance 41,520$          41,520$              83,040$           $         7,701,748 84
MHCAN SC U/R Operating Assistance 70,152$          70,152$               140,304$         7,842,052$          83
San Benito Co Local Transp Auth SBN R Operating Assistance 163,200$        163,200$             326,400$         8,168,452$          83
Morongo Basin Transit SBD R Operating Assistance 228,000$       228,000$            456,000$        8,624,452$         83
Solano Tranportation Authority SOL U Mobility Management 400,000$        100,000$             500,000$         9,124,452$          82
Tehama Co Opp Center, Inc. TEH R Operating Assistance 163,717$        163,717$             327,434$         9,451,886$          82
Valley Resource Ctr Rtd RIV U Operating Assistance 37,419$          37,419$               74,838$           9,526,723$          82
Livermore Ama Vly Trans ALA U Operating Assistance 12,000$          12,000$               24,000$           9,550,723$          81
Amador Transit AMA R Mobility Management 72,799$          18,200$               90,998$           9,641,722$          80
Camping Unlimited SC R Operating Assistance 66,140$          66,140$               132,279$         9,774,001$          80
Camping Unlimited SC R Operating Assistance 332,418$        332,418$             664,835$         10,438,836$        80
Santa Cruz Metro Transit District SC U Operating Assistance 19,479$          19,479$               38,958$           10,477,795$        80
Tehama County TEH R Operating Assistance 399,896$        399,896$             799,793$         11,277,587$        80
Tahoe Transportation District ELD R Mobility Management 32,000$          8,000$                 40,000$           11,317,587$        79
Western Placer CTSA PLA R Operating Assistance 84,000$          84,000$               168,000$         11,485,587$        79
Hi Desert Memorial Health Care District SBD R Operating Assistance 274,504$       274,504$            549,008$        12,034,595$        79
Palo Verde Valley Transit Agency SB R Mobility Management 18,000$          4,500$                 22,500$           12,057,095$        78
Palo Verde Valley Transit Agency SB R Operating Assistance 96,654$          96,654$               193,308$         12,250,403$        78
Victor Valley Transit Authority SBD R Mobility Management 226,080$        56,520$               282,600$         12,533,003$        78
Victor Valley Transit Authority SBD R Operating Assistance 120,000$        120,000$             240,000$         12,773,003$        78
Common Ground CAL R Operating Assistance 194,808$        194,808$             389,615$         13,162,619$        77
Common Ground CAL R Mobility Management 170,400$        42,600$               213,000$         13,375,619$        77
Livermore Ama Vly Trans ALA U Mobility Management 192,000$        48,000$               240,000$         13,615,619$        76
Butte CAG/ Butte RT BUT R Operating Assistance 240,000$        240,000$             480,000$         14,095,619$        71
City of Camarillo VEN U Operating Assistance 103,200$        103,200$             206,400$         14,302,019$        71
City of Rio Vista SOL U Operating Assistance 341,600$        341,600$             683,200$         14,985,219$        71
Life Steps Foundation SB U Operating Assistance 128,584$        128,584$             257,168$         15,242,387$        70
Gold Coast Transit District VEN U Operating Assistance 121,600$        121,600$             243,200$         15,485,587$        66
The Arc of Amador & Calaveras AMA R Operating Assistance 73,525$          73,525$               147,050$         15,632,637$        65
Big Valley 50 Plus LAS R Operating Assistance 90,900$          90,900$               181,800$         15,814,437$        48

Projects added after May 2017 Commission meeting

EXPANDED PROJECTS



State of California California State Transportation Agency  
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION     

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

  TAB 84 
M e m o r a n d u m 

 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

 
 Reference No.: 4.25 – REPLACEMENT ITEM 

Information Item  
      

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by:  Matthew Brady 
 District 1 - Director 

 
  

Subject:  NORTH COAST RAILROAD AUTHORITY UPDATE  
 

SUMMARY: 
 
A verbal update will be provided by the California Department of Transportation (Department) 
regarding our current involvement with the North Coast Railroad Authority (NCRA) at the June 
2017 California Transportation Commission (Commission) meeting. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
NCRA was created by State law in 1989 to maintain and expand rail service to the North Coast 
area of the State.  There have been a series of loans and grants of federal and State funds 
provided to NCRA to purchase right of way, rolling stock and other equipment, and make 
improvements and repairs to related facilities.  There have been numerous programming actions 
by the Commission since the inception of NCRA. 
 
Between 1991 and 2008, the Commission allocated Proposition 116, Transportation Planning & 
Development fund (Transit Capital Improvement Program), and the Traffic Congestion Relief 
Program (TCRP) funding.  The last reimbursement request by and authorized payment to NCRA 
by the Department was processed in January 2012.   
 
While the Department does not currently have an ongoing oversight role with NCRA, we are 
concerned that NCRA may have collateralized some of their assets that were purchased with 
State funds.  We are examining our authority to recover any State contributions where this may 
have occurred.  Also, the audit of NCRAs Financial Statements Ending June 30, 2016, performed 
by Pisenti and Brinker, LLP, raises “substantial doubt about NCRA’s ability to continue as a 
going concern.”   
 
The Department anticipates that Mitch Stogner, Executive Director of the North Coast Railroad 
Authority, will be present to answer questions from the Commission.  
 



State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability”

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.27 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Michael Johnson 
State Asset Management 
Engineer 

Subject: SUPPLEMENTARY TRANSPORTATION ASSET MANAGEMENT PLAN ASSET CLASSES 

ISSUE:  

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) revise the supplemental asset 
classes for inclusion in the Transportation Asset Management Plan (TAMP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission adopt the 
following supplemental asset classes listing for inclusion in the TAMP: 

• Highway Lighting
• Overhead Sign Structures
• Drainage Pump Plants
• Weigh in Motion Scales
• Roadside Rest Facilities
• Transportation Related Facilities (maintenance stations, traffic management centers,

equipment shops and transportation laboratories)
• Office Buildings
• Sidewalks
• Park and Rides

BACKGROUND: 

At the March 2015 Commission meeting, the Commission adopted four primary asset classes to be 
included in the TAMP.  Primary asset classes included pavements, bridges, culverts and 
Transportation Management Systems (TMS) elements.  These primary asset classes are included 
within the TAMP with all defined components contained in the California Transportation 
Commission Asset Management Guidelines.   

The Department is recommending the addition of the supplementary asset classes to be included in 
the TAMP to provide a broader picture of the condition of physical assets on the State Highway 
System (SHS) or supporting the maintenance and operation of the SHS.  The incorporation of the 
supplemental asset classes in the TAMP is recommended to a lesser degree than the primary asset 
classes due to the level of investment in these supplemental classes and best management practices.    
Additionally, park and ride facilities and sidewalks are included solely from the accessibility 
perspective to ensure that the pedestrian transportation facilities are made available to all 
Californians.  

Tab 85



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  4.27 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 2 of 2 
 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

Supplementary assets would be incorporated into the TAMP to include a definition of the 
inventory, an assessment of current condition, defined performance targets and will include a 
performance gap analysis.   
  
The Department further recommends that highway and bridge barrier assets be removed from the 
list of supplemental asset classes included in the March 2015 book item as these items are 
addressed within the bridge health primary asset class, Maintenance Program Level of Service and 
through the Departments safety programs.  Listing them as their own supplemental class would be 
redundant. 
 
Sidewalks and Park and Ride Facilities requiring accessibility improvements are recommended to 
be included in the TAMP.  These assets are identified to evaluate the progress being made toward 
providing accessibility for all transportation system users.  The Identified accessibility deficiencies 
will be quantified and monitored within the TAMP for these items. 
 
The Department continues to implement a robust Transportation Asset Management Plan as 
required by Federal regulation and the California Government Code (SB 486).  In consideration of 
the scope of assets to be included in the TAMP, the Department identified four primary assets 
(pavements, bridges, culverts and TMS elements.  These assets were designated as primary asset 
classes because of the investment levels required to maintain them and the critical nature of the 
asset to the operation of the highway system.   



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 M e m o r a n d u m

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.9 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject:    AMENDMENT TO THE MAJOR DAMAGE RESTORATION RESERVATION 
RESOLUTION G-17-16, AMENDING RESOLUTION G-17-08 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department of 
Transportation (Department) request to amend Resolution G-17-08 to increase the adopted 2016 State 
Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Major Damage Restoration Reservation Fiscal 
Year (FY) 2016-17 by an additional $115,000,000, above the current $860,000,000 reservation amount, 
to a new total of $975,000,000? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve Resolution G-17-16 which will increase 
the FY 2016-17 SHOPP Major Damage Restoration Reservation by an additional $115,000,000 from 
$860,000,000 to $975,000,000, and becomes effective immediately. 

BACKGROUND: 

At the May 2017 meeting, the Commission increased the Major Damage Restoration Reservation from 
$655,000,000 to $860,000,000.  As of June 9, 2017, the Department had approved $918,851,000 of 
those Reservation funds for contracts to respond to emergencies.   

The Department is currently processing several dozen more emergency response contracts that have 
not yet been awarded and anticipates the need for additional Major Damage Restoration Reservation 
funding capacity as the snow melts and ground water continues to move.   

The work done under emergency contracts does not necessarily restore facilities to pre-disaster 
conditions; the emergency work is focused on getting the facilities reopened as safely and quickly as 
possible.  When a follow-on permanent restoration project is needed, reservation funds from the SHOPP 
Major Damage (Permanent Restoration) program are used.  The Department will not be able to 
determine the scope, schedule and cost of permanent restoration projects until proper site evaluations 
and project development activities can be conducted.  These activities will take place in future years.   

Tab 86



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No:.  4.9 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 
  Page 2 of 2 
   

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

DISCUSSION: 
 
On August 17, 2016, the Commission approved Resolution G-11-16, which amended Resolution  
G-00-11 and that requires the Department to request an amendment to the adopted SHOPP if the annual 
Major Damage Restoration Reservation is not sufficient to fund emergency projects.  As part of the 
conditions set forth in G-11-16, the Department must request additional funding at the next regularly 
scheduled Commission meeting following the need for an increase to the Major Damage Restoration 
Reservation.  Federally funded emergencies are not included in SHOPP programming capacity because 
the specific need for the funds cannot be predicted.  Therefore, a reservation amount is set-aside each 
year to respond to emergencies as they occur and the Department seeks reimbursement for projects 
included in federally approved emergency declarations.  Such projects are granted additional federal 
obligation authority.   

 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

TAB 87
M e m o r a n d u m

To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a) - REPLACEMENT ITEM 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of 
Transportation Programming 

Subject:  SHOPP AMENDMENT 16H-014 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve California Department 
of Transportation’s (Department’s) request to amend the State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program (SHOPP) under SHOPP Amendment 16H-014? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve SHOPP Amendment 16H-014 that 
will amend the SHOPP Program, in accordance with Senate Bill 486, which requires the 
Commission to approve any changes or new projects amended into the SHOPP. 

Since the May 2017 report to the Commission, the Department recommends 93 new capital 
projects to be amended into the 2016 SHOPP, as summarized in Attachment 1.  The 
amendments noted below would be funded from the Major Damage Restoration, Collision 
Reduction, Roadway Preservation, Mobility and 2016 SHOPP programming capacity.  These 
projects are consistent with the asset management plan.  

2016 SHOPP Summary of 
New Projects by Category No. FY 2016-17 

 ($1,000) 
FY 2017-18 

($1,000) 
FY 2018-19 

($1,000) 
FY 2019-20 

($1,000) 

Major Damage Restoration 71 $224,979 $19,968 
Collision Reduction 14 $14,720 $3,505 $63,213 
Roadway Preservation 2 $21,567 
Mobility 6 $76,721 $10,865 
Total Amendments 93 $224,979 $111,409 $14,370 $84,780 

The Department also recommends that the capital projects, as summarized in Attachment 2, and 
Long Lead projects, as summarized in Attachment 3 be amended into the 2016 SHOPP.



State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
 Reference No.:  2.1a.(1a) 
 June 28-29, 2017 
 Page 2 of 2 

REPLACEMENT ITEM 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 
In each even numbered year, the Department prepares a four-year SHOPP which defines 
major capital improvements necessary to preserve and protect the State Highway System.  
Periodically, the Department proposes amendments to the SHOPP to address newly 
identified needs prior to the next programming cycle.  Between programming cycles, the 
Department updates scope, schedule and cost to effectively deliver projects.   
 
Resolution G-00-13, established in June 2000, provides the Department with means to develop 
SHOPP projects which require periods longer than the four-year SHOPP cycle.  The 
Commission authorized the Department to program projects for development only when 
appropriate.  Long Lead projects must identify challenges that require additional time beyond the 
typical four years to complete.   
 
Senate Bill 486, approved by Governor September 30, 2014, requires Commission approval of 
projects amended into the SHOPP. 
 
 
 
 
Attachments  
 
 



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 1 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.

1

1126

01-DN-101
20.0/R28.0

0H050
01 1700 0089

In and near Crescent City, from 2.7 
miles south of Hamilton Road to 0.1 
mile north of Washington Boulevard. 
Repair sinkhole and repair drainage 
systems, and restore roadway. 

 $10 (R/W)
 $600 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$200
$210

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 4
Congress: 1

2 Location(s)

2

2478

01-Hum-96
20.0/24.0

0H030
01 1700 0087

Near Weitchpec, from 3.0 miles west 
of Klamath River to 0.6 mile east of 
Upper Weitchpec School Road.  
Repair roadway slipout. 

 $25 (R/W)
 $3,200 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$25
$950
$975

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

3

2482

01-Hum-96
24.2/R44.2

0H190
01 1700 0127

Near Orleans, from 0.9 mile east of 
Upper Weitchpec Road to 0.8 mile 
west of Siskiyou County line.  
Remove slide debris, reconstruct 
embankment slipouts, and repair 
drainage systems. 

 $25 (R/W)
 $2,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$25
$600
$625

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

4

2480

01-Hum-101
T0.0/R13.0

0H100
01 1700 0103

Near Garberville, from Mendocino 
County line to 0.3 mile north of 
Skyway Road.  Repair and replace 
culverts, repair sinkholes, and 
restore roadway. 

 $15 (R/W)
 $3,400 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$25
$700
$725

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

5

2479

01-Hum-211
R77.2/78.6

0H070
01 1700 0096

Near Ferndale, at Eel River 
(Fernbridge) Bridge No. 04-0134. 
Repair bridge scour. 

 $30 (R/W)
 $3,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$20
$600
$620

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

6

2476

01-Hum-254
4.0/6.0

0H010
01 1700 0085

Near Miranda, from 0.1 mile south of 
Fish Creek Road to Madrona Road.  
Reconstruct embankment slipout, 
repair sinkhole, and restore roadway. 

 $25 (R/W)
 $3,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$25
$900
$925

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

2 Location(s)

7

3114

01-Lak-29
12.0/15.0

0H060
01 1700 0090

Near Lakeport, from 0.1 mile north of 
Spruce Grove Road to 0.1 mile north 
of Hofacker Lane.  Repair sinkhole, 
replace culvert, and restore roadway. 

 $10 (R/W)
 $2,700 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$550
$560

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

Support Costs
($1,000)

Major Damage Restoration



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 2 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

8

4669

01-Men-1
34.4/38.4

0H000
01 1700 0084

Near Elk, from 0.5 mile north of Philo 
Greenwood Road to 0.5 mile south 
of Navarro Bluff Road.  Repair 
slipout, repair sinkhole, and replace 
large-diameter culvert. 

   $15 (R/W)
   $1,250 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$15
$350
$365

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

2 Location(s)

9

4667

01-Men-20
36.4

0G940
01 1700 0077

Near Calpella, at East Fork Russian 
River Bridge No. 10-0184.  Repair 
bridge deck. 

   $10 (R/W)
   $1,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$350
$360

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

10

4672

01-Men-101
64.0/82.0

0H110
01 1700 0104

Near Laytonville, from 0.7 mile south 
of Sloan Road to 0.8 mile north of 
Bell Springs Road.  Repair 
accelerated pavement failure. 

   $5 (R/W)
   $8,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$2,000
$2,010

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

11

4673

01-Men-101
R84.0/R85.5

0H120
01 1700 0105

In Cummings, from Rattlesnake 
Creek to 0.8 mile north of Route 271 
Separation; also on Route 271, from 
Route 101 to 0.7 mile south of 
Marion Lane (PM 0.0 to PM 4.0).  
Stabilize slide and reconstruct 
roadway. 

   $25 (R/W)
   $6,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$25
$950
$975

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

3 Location(s)

12

4671

01-Men-101
97.1

0H090
01 1700 0099

Near Leggett, at 0.3 mile south of 
Bridges Creek.  Remove slide debris, 
install rockfall protection measures, 
and restore roadway. 

   $15 (R/W)
   $1,200 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$15
$400
$415

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

13

4670

01-Men-128
0.5/1.5

0H080
01 1700 0098

Near Albion, from 0.5 mile east of 
Route 1 to 1.5 miles east of Route 1.  
Repair sinkhole and repair drainage 
systems, and restore roadway. 

   $10 (R/W)
   $750 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$250
$260

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

14

4681

01-Men-175
5.0/9.0

0H210
01 1700 0130

Near Hopland, from 1.0 mile east of 
Buckman Drive Road to 0.5 mile east 
of McDowell Sidehill Viaduct.  
Construct soldier pile retaining walls 
and repair roadway.

   $50 (R/W)
   $2,750 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$50
$850
$900

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

2 Location(s)

Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 3 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

15

4674

01-Men-253
0.0/13.0

0H130
01 1700 0106

Near Boonville, from Route 128 to 
0.1 mile east of Butler Ranch Road.  
Repair and replace culverts, repair 
slipouts, and restore roadway. 

   $10 (R/W)
   $1,700 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$15
$425
$440

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

1 Location(s)

16

3693

02-Sha-299
62.0/62.1

3H510
02 1700 0133

Near Burney, from 0.9 mile east of 
Supan Road to 0.7 mile west of 
Buffum Road; also from 0.1 mile east 
of Terry Mill Road to 0.3 mile east of 
Terry Mill Road                                
(PM 68.35 to PM 62.14); also at 0.9 
mile east of Terry Mill Road             
(PM 69.22).  Stabilize slope, modify 
drainage systems, and repair 
roadway. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,300 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$400
$400

201.130
Assembly: 2

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

3 Location(s)

17

3689

02-Sis-5
2.6

3H390
02 1700 0105

In Dunsmuir, at 0.1 mile north of 
Dunsmuir Avenue.  Remove slide 
debris, install drainage and restore 
roadway. 

   $10 (R/W)
   $2,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$700
$700

201.130
Assembly: 2

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

18

3690

02-Sis-5
6/R13.5

3H400
02 1700 0107

Near Mt. Shasta, from 0.1 mile north 
of Mott Road to 0.4 mile north of 
Abrams Lake Road; also near Yreka, 
from Juniper Creek Bridge to 
Greenhorn Creek Bridge                 
(PM R44 to PM R46).  Remove and 
replace damaged asphalt concrete 
pavement. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $2,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$500
$500

201.130
Assembly: 2

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

2 Location(s)

19

3674

02-Tri-3
40.0/41.5

3H000
03 1700 0046

Near Weaverville, from 1.4 miles 
south to 0.2 mile north of Slate Creek 
Road.  Continue revegetation and 5 
year plant establishment for storm 
damage EA 02-2H560.
__________________________
PA&ED:  05/03/2017
R/W:       05/04/2017
RTL:       05/08/2017
BC:         11/22/2017

   $0 (R/W)
   $330 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$10
$270
$280

201.131
Assembly: 2

Senate: 2
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 4 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

20

3692

02-Tri-36
R1.6/R9.1

3H440
02 1700 0126

Near Mad River, from 0.3 mile east 
of Mad River Rock Lookout Road to 
1.0 mile west of South Fork Mountain 
Road; also at 0.8 mile west of Trinity 
Pines Road (PM 24.0).  Stabilize 
embankment, construct tie-back 
retaining wall, and reconstruct 
roadway. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $3,100 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$1,000
$1,000

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

3 Location(s)

21

3688

02-Tri-299
39.2

3H380
02 1700 0104

Near Junction City, at 1.0 mile west 
of Valdor Drive.  Repair slipout and 
construct soldier pile tie back 
retaining wall. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,750 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$650
$650

201.130
Assembly: 1

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

22

2292

03-But-70
46.0/47.0

3H170
03 1700 0238

Near Cresta, from 0.4 mile west of 
Bear Creek to 0.2 mile east of Arch 
Rock Tunnel.  Reconstruct RSP 
embankment and repair flooded 
roadway. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,510 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$20
$0
$0

$170
$190

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

23

2636

03-But-162
15.8/18.0

3H210
03 1700 0243

In Oroville, from Route 70 to Lower 
Wyandotte Road.  Repair pavement 
from large-scale truck haul from 
Oroville Dam Spillway work. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $700 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$5
$0
$0

$140
$145

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 4
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

24

2952

03-Col-20
5.1/12.5

3H160
03 1700 0237

Near Wilbur Springs, from 1.6 miles 
east of Route 16 to 0.7 mile east of 
Leesville Road.  Remove slide 
debris, repair embankment slipout, 
and repair roadside safety elements. 

   $20 (R/W)
   $2,320 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$40
$0

$10
$230
$280

201.130
Assembly: 2

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

25

3323

03-ED-50
21.6/34.1

3H180
03 1700 0239

In and near Camino, from 0.2 mile 
east of Parkway Drive to 0.3 mile 
west of Old Carson Road.  Repair 
slides, reconstruct embankment 
slipouts, and restore roadway. 

   $20 (R/W)
   $2,340 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$15
$0

$10
$275
$300

201.130
Assembly: 4

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

5 Location(s)

26

3324

03-ED-50
33.9/36.2

3H230
03 1700 0245

Near Pollock Pines, from 0.5 mile 
west of Outer Limits Lane to 0.6 mile 
east of Hazel Valley Road.  Repair 
asphalt pavement and support 
geotechnical drilling investigations. 

   $10 (R/W)
   $590 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$15
$0
$5

$550
$570

201.130
Assembly: 4

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

2 Location(s)

Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 5 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

27

3322

03-ED-50
43.7/50.0

3H120
03 1700 0232

Near Kyburz, from 0.4 mile west of 
South Fork American River Bridge to 
0.8 mile east of Kyburz Road.  
Remove slides, reconstruct 
embankment slipouts, and restore 
roadway. 

   $30 (R/W)
   $3,900 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$0

$10
$500
$520

201.130
Assembly: 4

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

28

3325

03-ED-50
48.8/49.0

3H240
03 1700 0264

In Kyburz, from 0.1 mile west of 
Kyburz Drive to 0.1 mile east of 
Capachi Drive.  Abandon existing 
drainage system and install new 
drainage system. 

   $20 (R/W)
   $750 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$25
$0

$25
$100
$150

201.130
Assembly: 4

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

29

3634

03-ED-193
19.8/26.9

3H070
03 1700 0224

Near Placerville, from 0.2 mile east 
of Spanish Flat Road to Route 49.  
Remove mudslide debris, repair 
drainage systems, and grade slopes.

   $10 (R/W)
   $990 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$50
$0

$20
$200
$270

201.130
Assembly: 4

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

30

7439

03-Sac-220
2.5/3.1

3H080
03 1700 0225

Near Ryde, from Tina Lake Lane to 
River Road.  Reconstruct 
embankment slipout and restore 
roadway. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $560 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$0
$0

$70
$80

201.130
Assembly: 15

Senate: 5
Congress: 3, 10

2 Location(s)

31

8009

03-Sie-89
6.4/15.6

3H220
03 1700 0244

Near Sierraville, from Henness Pass 
Road to 0.3 mile north of Perry 
Creek; also on Route 49 from Lincoln 
Street to 1.0 mile south of Lemon 
Canyon Road.  Remove flood debris, 
repair drainage systems, replace 
sidewalk, and restore roadway. 

   $20 (R/W)
   $2,880 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$20
$0

$10
$195
$225

201.130
Assembly: 3

Senate: 1
Congress: 4

1 Location(s)

32

8143

03-Sut-20
17.0

3H250
03 1700 0266

Near Yuba City, at Feather River 
Bridge Overhead No. 18-0009.  
Repair bridge scour with RSP. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $2,110 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$30
$0
$6

$261
$297

201.130
Assembly: 2

Senate: 4
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

33

8667

03-Yol-16
0.0/5.5

3H190
03 1700 0240

Near Rumsey, from the Colusa 
County line to 0.9 mile west of 
Rumsey Canyon Bridge.  Remove 
multiple slide debris, repair drainage 
system, and restore roadway. 

   $30 (R/W)
   $2,770 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$60
$0

$10
$275
$345

201.130
Assembly: 2

Senate: 5
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 6 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

34

8666

03-Yol-16
1.5/1.7

3H150
03 1700 0236

Near Rumsey, at 1.5 miles west of 
Colusa County line.  Repair slipout 
and construct soldier pile retaining 
wall. 

   $20 (R/W)
   $8,610 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$200
$0

$10
$930

$1,140

201.130
Assembly: 2

Senate: 5
Congress: 2

1 Location(s)

35

1459G

04-Ala-84
R22.2/R22.5

4K760
04 1700 0349

Near Livermore, from 0.8 mile west 
of Ruby Hill Drive to 0.5 mile west of 
Ruby Hill Drive.  Remove slide debris 
and repair concrete lined drainage 
ditches. 

   $75 (R/W)
   $2,450 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$45
$860
$905

201.130
Assembly: 15, 20

Senate: 10
Congress: 11

5 Location(s)

36

1461N

04-Ala-238
R14.5/16.6

0P200
04 1700 0409

In Hayward, from Route 580 to Route 
880.  Repair storm damaged 
roadway. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,250 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$360
$360

201.130
Assembly: 18

Senate: 10
Congress: 9

1 Location(s)

37

1460K

04-Ala-580
R36.8/R38.5

4K920
04 1700 0364

In Oakland, from Oak Knoll 
Boulevard to 0.4 mile east of 
Seminary Avenue.  Stabilize 
embankment settlement, repair 
drainage systems, and restore 
roadway.

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,150 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$400
$400

201.130
Assembly: 18

Senate: 9
Congress: 9

3 Location(s)

38

1461P

04-Ala-680
M0.4

0P210
04 1700 0410

In Fremont, at Scott Creek Road 
southbound off-ramp.  Repair 
embankment slipout and place RSP. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $600 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$150
$150

201.130
Assembly: 20

Senate: 10
Congress: 13

1 Location(s)

39

1461F

04-Mrn-1
0.1

0P000
04 1700 0387

Near Mill Valley, at Richardson Bay 
Bridge and Separation.  Modify 
drainage systems, relocate electrical 
facilities, and repair roadway.

   $30 (R/W)
   $1,100 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$25
$400
$425

201.130
Assembly: 6

Senate: 3
Congress: 6

1 Location(s)

40

1461G

04-Mrn-1
11.5

0P130
04 1700 0402

Near Stinson Beach, at 0.6 mile 
south of Panoramic Highway.  Repair 
slipout, construct soldier pile 
retaining wall, and restore roadway. 

   $200 (R/W)
   $8,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$200
$160

$2,500
$2,860

201.130
Assembly: 6

Senate: 3
Congress: 6

1 Location(s)

Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 7 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

41

1460C

04-Mrn-1
22.8

4K850
04 1700 0378

Near Olema, at Olema Creek Bridge 
No. 27-0020.  Construct sheet pile 
retaining wall and replace culvert. 

 $250 (R/W)
 $4,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$80
$1,400
$1,480

201.130
Assembly: 6

Senate: 3
Congress: 6

2 Location(s)

42

1460D

04-Mrn-1
35.3

4K860
04 1700 0379

Near Marshall, at 3.2 miles south of 
Marshall Petaluma Road.  
Reconstruct embankment washout 
and modify drainage system. 

 $30 (R/W)
 $1,400 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$25
$350
$375

201.130
Assembly: 6

Senate: 3
Congress: 6

1 Location(s)

43

1459K

04-SCl-35
10.5

4K800
04 1700 0352

Near Los Gatos, at 1.2 miles north of 
Las Cumbres Road.  Construct 
soldier pile walls, reconstruct 
embankment washout, restore 
roadway. 

 $2,000 (R/W)
 $27,610 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$1,500

$400
$5,900
$7,800

201.130
Assembly: 21, 27

Senate: 11
Congress: 14

1 Location(s)

44

1460L

04-SCl-35
12.4

4K930
04 1700 0366

Near Saratoga, at 1.6 miles south of 
Route 9.  Repair sinkhole and repair 
culvert.

 $50 (R/W)
 $1,300 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$30
$455
$485

201.130
Assembly: 21, 27

Senate: 11
Congress: 14

1 Location(s)

45

1459J

04-SCl-101
52.2

4K790
04 1700 0348

In Palo Alto, at Embarcadero Road 
Overcrossing No. 37-0150.  Replace 
reinforced concrete girder. 

 $0 (R/W)
 $1,050 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$400
$400

201.130
Assembly: 21

Senate: 11
Congress: 14

1 Location(s)

46

1462B

04-SCl-101
R26.7

0P460
04 1700 0440

In San Jose, at Route 101-85/S101 
HOV Connector Separation 
No. 37-0628E.  Repair approach 
slabs and roadway settlement. 

 $0 (R/W)
 $1,100 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$400
$400

201.130
Assembly: 23, 24

Senate: 10, 13
Congress: 16

1 Location(s)

47

1458Q

04-SCl-152
7.9/9.4

4K620
04 1700 0328

In Gilroy, from Santa Teresa 
Boulevard to Monterey Road.  Repair 
storm damaged roadway. 

 $0 (R/W)
 $1,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$300
$300

201.130
Assembly: 28

Senate: 13
Congress: 15

1 Location(s)

Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 8 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

48

1461H

04-SM-1
13.5/15.1

0P160
04 1700 0405

Near Pescadero, from 0.1 mile south 
of Pescadero Creek Road to 1.5 
miles north of Pescadero Creek.  
Construct gabion retaining wall, 
place RSP, and construct sheet pile 
retaining wall. 

   $50 (R/W)
   $3,600 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$75
$1,260
$1,335

201.130
Assembly: 19

Senate: 11
Congress: 14

5 Location(s)

49

1460G

04-SM-84
7.8/8.8

4K890
04 1700 0372

Near La Honda, from 0.5 mile west 
of Pescadero Creek Road to 0.5 mile 
east of Pescardero Creek Road.  
Reconstruct embankment washouts 
and place RSP. 

   $30 (R/W)
   $1,200 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$30
$400
$430

201.130
Assembly: 19

Senate: 11
Congress: 14

2 Location(s)

50

1460H

04-SM-84
12.0/12.5

4K900
04 1700 0376

Near Sky Londa, from 0.3 mile west 
of Old La Honda Road to 0.2 mile 
east of Old La Honda Road.  
Stabilize slide, replace culvert and 
restore roadway. 

   $5 (R/W)
   $450 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$150
$150

201.130
Assembly: 19

Senate: 11
Congress: 14

1 Location(s)

51

1462D

04-SM-84
16.3/17.6

0P490
04 1700 0452

Near Sky Londa, from 0.3 mile east 
of Friars Lane to 0.5 mile west of Fox 
Hill Road.  Reconstruct embankment 
slipouts and construct soldier pile 
retaining walls. 

   $300 (R/W)
   $4,330 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$300

$90
$1,300
$1,690

201.130
Assembly: 21

Senate: 8
Congress: 14

2 Location(s)

52

1461Q

04-SM-92
0.9

0P150
04 1700 0404

Near Half Moon Bay, at 0.7 mile east 
of Main Street.  Repair slipout, 
construct soldier pile retaining wall, 
and restore roadway. 

   $200 (R/W)
   $2,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$200

$40
$600
$840

201.130
Assembly: 19

Senate: 8
Congress: 14

1 Location(s)

53

1456G

04-SM-101
17.5/26.1

4K280
04 1700 0291

In Millbrae, from 0.4 mile south of 
Millbrae Avenue to San Francisco 
County line; also in San Francisco, 
from Alana Way to Silver Avenue 
(PM 0.0 to PM 1.8).  Repair storm 
damaged roadway.

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$450
$450

201.130
Assembly: 19, 21

Senate: 8, 11
Congress: 12, 14

1 Location(s)

54

1461R

04-SM-280
R20.4

0P280
04 1700 0418

In San Bruno, at 0.2 mile north of 
Jenevein Avenue.  Reconstruct 
embankment washout, replace 
culverts, and place RSP. 

   $30 (R/W)
   $850 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$25
$300
$325

201.130
Assembly: 19

Senate: 8
Congress: 12

1 Location(s)

Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 9 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

55

1458T

04-Sol-12
7.4/R17.1

4K650
04 1700 0331

Near Fairfield, from 0.1 mile west of 
Lawler Ranch Parkway to 0.1 mile 
west of Olsen Road.  Repair storm 
damaged roadway. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $2,200 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$660
$660

201.130
Assembly: 8
Senate: 2, 5

Congress: 10

1 Location(s)

56

1460M

04-Sol-113
4.0/17.0

4K940
04 1700 0374

Near Dixon, from Robinson Road to 
0.3 mile south of Midway Road.  
Repair storm damaged roadway. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,800 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$540
$540

201.130
Assembly: 8

Senate: 5
Congress: 3, 10

1 Location(s)

57

1461E

04-Son-12
T17.6/18.5

0P180
04 1700 0407

In Santa Rosa, from 0.2 mile west of 
Hoen Avenue to 0.1 mile east of 
Brush Creek Road.  Repair storm 
damaged roadway. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $400 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$175
$175

201.130
Assembly: 7

Senate: 2
Congress: 6

1 Location(s)

58

1456P

04-Son-101
1.2

4K360
04 1700 0301

Near Petaluma, at 0.3 mile south of 
Tunzi Road.  Stabilize slope, place 
RSP, and repair drainage system.

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,000 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$350
$350

201.130
Assembly: 6

Senate: 3
Congress: 6

1 Location(s)

59

1460P

04-Son-116
39.9/40.1

4K960
04 1700 0381

Near Lakeville, from 0.6 mile east of 
Lakeville Highway to 0.9 mile east of 
Lakeville Highway.  Reconstruct 
embankment slipout and repair 
roadway. 

   $200 (R/W)
   $1,700 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$40
$600
$640

201.130
Assembly: 6

Senate: 3
Congress: 6

2 Location(s)

60

2719

05-Mon-1
23.0/45.4

1J340
05 1700 0089

Near Big Sur, from 2.9 miles south of 
Vicente Creek Bridge to 0.9 mile 
north of Coast Ridge Road.  Remove 
slide debris, support geotechnical 
investigations, and repair drainage 
systems. 

   $50 (R/W)
   $5,500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$40
$100

$20
$1,400
$1,560

201.130
Assembly: 27

Senate: 15
Congress: 17

8 Location(s)

61

2718

05-Mon-101
93.5

1J330
05 1700 0088

Near Prunedale, at 0.4 mile north of 
Ralph Lane.  Repair box culvert and 
restore roadway. 

   $10 (R/W)
   $500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$15
$30

$5
$100
$150

201.130
Assembly: 27, 28

Senate: 15
Congress: 17

1 Location(s)

Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 10 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

62

2724

05-SLO-1
28.1

1J360
05 1700 0091

Near Morro Bay, at 0.2 mile north of 
South Bay Boulevard.  Repair 
sinkhole, replace culvert, and restore 
roadway. 

   $10 (R/W)
   $400 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$10
$25

$5
$100
$140

201.130
Assembly: 33

Senate: 15
Congress: 22, 23

1 Location(s)

63

6872

06-Fre-5
39.5/48.5

0W320
06 1700 0233

Near Coalinga, from 1.1 miles north 
of W. Kamm Avenue to 0.5 mile 
south of W. Panoche Road.  
Remove and replace failed 
pavement. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $800 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$275
$275

201.130
Assembly: 31

Senate: 16
Congress: 20

1 Location(s)

64

6867

06-Ker-58
76.0/77.0

0W310
06 1700 0219

Near Bakersfield, from 16.5 miles 
east of Route 184 to 1.4 miles east 
of Route 223.  Remove and replace 
failed pavement slabs. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $500 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$250
$250

201.130
Assembly: 32

Senate: 18
Congress: 22

1 Location(s)

65

6878

06-Ker-Var
Var

0U940
06 1600 0133

In Kern, Tulare and Fresno Counties 
on various routes and at various 
locations.  Remove dead trees.
__________________________
PA&ED:  12/01/2017
R/W:       03/01/2018
RTL:       03/15/2018
BC:         09/21/2018

   $10 (R/W)
   $15,353 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$670
$945

$30
$2,350
$3,995

201.131
Assembly: 23, 26

Senate: 14, 18
Congress: 23

10,000 Location(s)

66

5265

07-LA-1
50.3/51.1

1XE60
07 1700 0291

Near Malibu, from 0.7 mile south of 
Corral Canyon Road to 0.2 mile 
north of Latigo Canyon Drive; also in 
Ventura County, from 0.6 mile south 
of Deer Creek Road to 0.1 mile north 
of Calleguas Creek Road.  Remove 
slide debris and repair drainage 
systems.

   $50 (R/W)
   $2,300 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$550
$550

201.130
Assembly: 41

Senate: 23
Congress: 30

1 Location(s)

67

5266

07-LA-14
R27.6/R28.6

1XE50
07 1700 0283

In Santa Clarita, from 0.5 mile south 
of Placenta Canyon Road to 0.5 mile 
north of Placenta Canyon Road; also 
near Agua Dulce, at 0.4 mile north of 
Escondido Canyon Road (PM 42.9).  
Remove slide debris, place 
temporary barrier railing and repair 
rockfall netting. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $475 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$100
$100

201.130
Assembly: 38

Senate: 17
Congress: 25

2 Location(s)

Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 11 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

68

5262

07-LA-Var
Var

1XE20
07 1700 0267

Near San Fernando, from Sheldon 
Street to Lankershim Boulevard; also 
near Santa Clarita, at 0.5 mile north 
of Weldon Canyon Road; also on 
Route 210 at various locations       
(PM R7.0, PM R9.2 to PM 9.6, and 
PM R9.6).  Repair washed out slopes 
and repair drainage systems. 

   $0 (R/W)
   $360 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0
$0

$72
$72

201.130
Assembly: 36-39, 

41, 42, 44-61, 67-71
Senate: 17, 19, 20, 

21, 23-30
Congress: 22, 24-

39

7 Location(s)

69

5066

07-Ven-1
21.2/28.5

2X050
07 1700 0273

Near the City of Ventura, from 
Solimar Undercrossing to Mobile Pier 
Road; also on Route 101 from Main 
Street to Santa Barbara County line.  
Repair sinkhole, reconstruct 
washouts, and repair drainage 
systems. 

   $100 (R/W)
   $3,215 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$50
$650
$700

201.130
Assembly: 35, 41

Senate: 19, 23
Congress: 23, 24

1 Location(s)

70

5179

07-Ven-33
15.4/52.0

1XC90
07 1700 0266

Near Mira Monte, from Matilija Hot 
Springs Road to 1.9 miles south of 
Apache Canyon Road.  Remove 
multiple slide debris, stabilize slopes, 
and repair drainage systems. 

   $260 (R/W)
   $2,700 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$0

$100
$600
$700

201.130
Assembly: 37
Senate: 17, 19
Congress: 24

1 Location(s)

71

3007C

08-Riv-243
6.2/19.8

1H890
08 1700 0163

Near Mountain Center, from 0.2 mile 
north of Franklin Drive to 0.6 mile 
south of Poppet Flats Road.  Repair 
and replace culverts and reconstruct 
embankment washouts. 

   $100 (R/W)
   $1,400 (C)

16-17 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$200

$10
$300
$510

201.130
Assembly: 64, 80

Senate: 37
Congress: 45

6 Location(s)

72

2435

01-Hum-299
R14.7/R15.7

0F690
01 1600 0045

Near Blue Lake, from 2.2 miles east 
of Simpson Road to 3.2 miles east of 
Simpson Road.  Widen shoulders, 
and install rumble strips and 
guardrailing.
__________________________
PA&ED:  09/01/2018
R/W:       07/01/2019
RTL:       07/01/2019
BC:         12/01/2019

   $0 (R/W)
   $1,386 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$498
$697

$9
$642

$1,846

201.010
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

13 Collisions 
Reduced

Major Damage Restoration (Cont.)

Collision Reduction



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 12 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

73

2426

01-Hum-299
30.7/37.7

0F470
01 1600 0011

Near Willow Creek, from 0.1 mile 
east of Cedar Creek Road to 1.1 
miles west of Route 96.  Widen 
shoulders, place high-friction surface 
treatment (HFST), install rumble 
strips, guardrail, and cable net 
drapery.
__________________________
PA&ED:  07/01/2018
R/W:       07/01/2019
RTL:       08/01/2019
BC:         01/01/2020

   $19 (R/W)
   $11,388 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$1,640
$1,668

$45
$2,518
$5,871

201.010
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

118 Collisions 
Reduced

74

2434

01-Hum-299
38.9/39.5

0F680
01 1600 0044

Near Willow Creek, from 0.1 mile 
west of Willow Way to Panther Road.  
Widen shoulders, upgrade ADA curb 
ramps, and install a bus turn-out.
__________________________
PA&ED:  09/01/2019
R/W:       06/01/2020
RTL:       06/01/2020
BC:         12/01/2020

   $211 (R/W)
   $2,594 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$1,108
$1,306

$238
$1,103
$3,755

201.010
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

18 Collisions 
Reduced

75

4647

01-Lak-20
5.1/5.7

0G330
01 1600 0170

Near Upper Lake, from 0.4 mile west 
to 0.2 mile east of Witter Springs 
Road.  Curve improvement, shoulder 
widening, and add left-turn pocket 
and rumble strips.
__________________________
PA&ED:  04/08/2019
R/W:       04/01/2020
RTL:       04/15/2020
BC:         12/03/2020

   $234 (R/W)
   $7,441 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$1,463
$1,877

$144
$1,870
$5,354

201.010
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

14 Collisions 
Reduced

76

4630

01-Men-1
6.5/9.5

0F710
01 1600 0047

Near Gualala, from 0.4 mile north of 
Havens Neck Drive to 0.5 mile south 
of Iverson Road.  Widen shoulders 
and install edge-line rumble strips 
and guardrail.
__________________________
PA&ED:  01/11/2019
R/W:       02/15/2020
RTL:       03/01/2020
BC:         09/15/2020

   $433 (R/W)
   $519 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$940
$978
$472
$728

$3,118

201.010
Assembly: 1

Senate: 2
Congress: 1

6 Collisions 
Reduced

Collision Reduction (Cont.)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 13 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

77

3994

03-Nev-20
29.7/30.9

0H240
03 1500 0116

Near Nevada City, from 0.1 mile east 
of White Cloud Campground to 0.9 
mile west of Washington Road.  
Curve improvement, shoulder 
widening and improve clear recovery 
zone.
__________________________
PA&ED:  02/01/2019
R/W:       05/01/2020
RTL:       05/01/2020
BC:         11/01/2020

   $613 (R/W)
   $8,237 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$1,096
$976
$291

$1,286
$3,649

201.010
Assembly: 1

Senate: 1
Congress: 1

46 Collisions 
Reduced

78

5961

03-Sac-12
0.4/0.9

2H640
03 1700 0167

Near Rio Vista, at Route 160.  
Intersection improvements.
__________________________
PA&ED:  08/01/2018
R/W:       09/01/2019
RTL:       09/15/2019
BC:         03/15/2020

   $6 (R/W)
   $2,468 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$310
$560
$100

$1,030
$2,000

201.010
Assembly: 11

Senate: 3
Congress: 3

26 Collisions 
Reduced

79

6866

06-Fre-168
11.7/R36.2

0V320
06 1600 0136

In Fresno County, between 
Shepherd Avenue and Lockwood 
Lane and Lodge Road Park and Ride 
and Tollhouse/Auberry Roads.  
Construct centerline rumble strip.
__________________________
PA&ED:  02/15/2018
R/W:       09/03/2018
RTL:       09/10/2018
BC:         01/10/2019

   $1 (R/W)
   $742 (C)

18-19 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$220
$635

$1
$404

$1,260

201.010
Assembly: 23

Senate: 8
Congress: 4, 22

26 Collisions 
Reduced

80

3006G

08-Riv-79
5.4/11.4

1G670
08 1600 0049

Near Temecula, from 3.1 miles north 
of Route 371 to 1.1 miles south of 
Pauba Road.  Construct 8 foot 
shoulders and rumble strip.
__________________________
PA&ED:  11/19/2019
R/W:       10/19/2021
RTL:       11/20/2021
BC:         08/20/2022

   $1,705 (R/W)
   $43,272 (C)

21-22 *PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$4,900
$4,700

$751
$7,700

$18,501

201.010
Assembly: 71

Senate: 28
Congress: 42

108 Collisions 
Reduced

Collision Reduction (Cont.)

Note:  *PA&ED is the only authorized phase in FY 2017-18.



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 14 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

81

1202

11-SD-5
Var

42440
11 1600 0039

In San Diego County, at various 
locations.  Groove pavement, place 
high friction surface treatment 
(HFST) and upgrade lighting.
__________________________
PA&ED:  05/10/2017
R/W:       06/01/2018
RTL:       06/25/2018
BC:         11/07/2018

   $0 (R/W)
   $3,031 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$686

$0
$435

$1,121

201.010
Assembly: 56

Senate: 51
Congress: 40

101 Collisions 
Reduced

82

1180

11-SD-52
13.3/14.8

42120
11 1500 0083

In the City of San Diego and Santee, 
from Mast Boulevard Undercrossing 
to Mission Gorge Road 
Undercrossing.  Construct median 
barrier.
__________________________
PA&ED:  04/27/2017
R/W:       11/30/2017
RTL:        06/15/2018
BC:         10/31/2018

   $0 (R/W)
   $2,310 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$742

$0
$524

$1,266

201.010
Assembly: 77

Senate: 38
Congress: 50

10 Collisions 
Reduced

83

2527

12-Ora-1
24.9

0N850
12 1400 0116

In Huntington Beach, at 6th Street; 
also in Seal Beach at Seal Beach 
Boulevard (PM 32.7).  Modify traffic 
signals and install additional lighting.
__________________________
PA&ED:  01/02/2018
R/W:       07/01/2019
RTL:       07/01/2019
BC:         12/02/2019

   $67 (R/W)
   $835 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$150
$412
$221
$386

$1,169

201.010
Assembly: 72, 74

Senate: 34, 37
Congress: 48

47 Collisions 
Reduced

84

3510

12-Ora-55
10.7

0N630
12 1400 0073

In Tustin, on the 4th Street 
northbound off-ramp.  Modify traffic 
signals and install additional lighting.
__________________________
PA&ED:  10/01/2017
R/W:       01/02/2019
RTL:       01/02/2019
BC:         07/01/2020

   $11 (R/W)
   $646 (C)

18-19 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$100
$427

$0
$318
$845

201.010
Assembly: 68

Senate: 37
Congress: 45

11 Collisions 
Reduced

Collision Reduction (Cont.)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 15 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

85

3575

12-Ora-55
17.2

0P720
12 1600 0007

In the City of Orange, on the Lincoln 
Avenue southbound off-ramp; also in 
Anaheim, on Route 91, on the Tustin 
Avenue eastbound off-ramp 
(PM 8.2).  Place open graded 
asphalt concrete (OGAC), add safety 
lighting, striping and markings, 
upgrade ADA curb ramps and 
guardrail.
__________________________
PA&ED:  12/29/2016
R/W:        04/01/2018
RTL:        05/30/2018
BC:          10/30/2018

   $63 (R/W)
   $990 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$519

$7
$513

$1,039

201.010
Assembly: 68

Senate: 37
Congress: 39, 46

23 Collisions 
Reduced

86

6796

06-Ker-Var
Var

0U240
06 1500 0294

In Kern and Kings Counties, on 
Route 99, 198 and 204 at various 
locations.  Upgrade existing pumps 
and control systems at 11 pumping 
plants.
__________________________
PA&ED:  07/13/2018
R/W:       11/08/2019
RTL:       11/20/2019
BC:         05/11/2020

   $122 (R/W)
   $5,080 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$650
$2,190

$610
$2,150
$5,600

201.151
Assembly: 32, 34

Senate: 14, 16
Congress: 21, 23

11 Drainage 
Systems

87

6795

06-Tul-99
Var

0U230
06 1500 0297

In Tulare, Fresno and Madera 
Counties, on Route 99 at various 
locations.  Upgrade existing pumps 
and control systems at 11 pumping 
plants.
__________________________
PA&ED:  07/13/2018
R/W:       11/08/2019
RTL:       11/20/2019
BC:         05/11/2020

   $65 (R/W)
   $5,140 (C)

19-20 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$650
$2,060

$620
$2,230
$5,560

201.151
Assembly: 21, 26, 

31
Senate: 8, 12, 14
Congress: 16, 21, 

22

11 Drainage 
Systems

88

8920

03-Sac-5
Var

2H700
03 1700 0173

In Placer, Sacramento, and Yolo 
Counties, on routes 5, 80, 99, and 
113.  Replace obsolete Microwave 
Vehicle Detection System (MVDS) 
elements.
__________________________
PA&ED:  04/01/2018
R/W:       09/15/2018
RTL:       10/01/2018
BC:         05/05/2019

   $15 (R/W)
   $1,403 (C)

18-19 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$148
$249

$22
$507
$926

201.315
Assembly: 4, 7, 9

Senate: 3, 5, 6
Congress: 3, 6, 7, 9

48 Field Elements

Collision Reduction (Cont.)

Mobility

Roadway Preservation



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 16 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

89

6717

03-Sac-80
Var

2H570
03 1700 0157

In various counties, on various 
routes.  Repair or replace damaged 
inductive loop vehicle detection 
elements.
__________________________
PA&ED:  04/01/2018
R/W:       09/15/2018
RTL:       10/01/2018
BC:         05/05/2019

   $15 (R/W)
   $922 (C)

18-19 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$94
$211

$22
$365
$692

201.315
Assembly: 1, 3, 4, 

5, 6, 7, 8, 9
Senate: 1, 3, 4, 5, 6
Congress: 1, 3, 4, 6, 

7, 9

300 Field Elements

90

5245

07-LA-2
14.8/R22.6

34060
07 1700 0174

In Los Angeles and Ventura 
counties, on various routes and at 
various locations.  Repair and 
rehabilitate ramp metering systems 
(RMS) and vehicle detection systems 
(VDS).
__________________________
PA&ED:  04/21/2017
R/W:       05/30/2018
RTL:        06/29/2018
BC:         12/28/2018

   $750 (R/W)
   $19,154 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$3,047

$200
$4,840
$8,087

201.315
Assembly: 38, 39, 

43, 44, 45, 46
Senate: 19, 21, 22, 

25, 27, 28
Congress: 25, 26, 

28, 29, 30

333 Field Elements

91

5247

07-LA-5
8.2/20.4

34040
07 1700 0172

In Los Angeles County, on various 
routes and at various locations.  
Repair and rehabilitate ramp 
metering systems (RMS) and vehicle 
detection systems (VDS).
__________________________
PA&ED:  04/21/2017
R/W:       05/30/2018
RTL:       06/29/2018
BC:         12/28/2018

   $173 (R/W)
   $20,031 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$2,962

$18
$4,704
$7,684

201.315
Assembly: 51, 53, 

58, 59, 64, 70
Senate: 24, 30, 32, 

33, 35
Congress: 34, 38, 

40, 43, 44, 47

356 Field Elements

92

5246

07-LA-10
S0.2/47.7

34050
07 1700 0173

In Los Angeles County, on various 
routes and at various locations.  
Repair and rehabilitate ramp 
metering systems (RMS) and vehicle 
detection systems (VDS)
__________________________
PA&ED:  04/21/2017
R/W:       05/30/2018
RTL:       06/29/2018
BC:         12/28/2018

   $54 (R/W)
   $14,830 (C)

17-18 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$0
$2,295

$18
$3,645
$5,958

201.315
Assembly: 43, 44, 

45, 46, 50, 51
Senate: 18, 24, 26, 

27
Congress: 26, 28, 

29, 30, 33, 34

255 Field Elements

Mobility (Cont.)



List of New 2016 SHOPP Capital Project Amendments 

Reference No.: 2.1a.(1a)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
Page 17 of 17

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.

PPNO

Dist-Co-Rte
PM
EA

Project ID
Project Location and
Description of Work

R/W Cost
Const. Cost

($1,000) FY

Program Code
Leg./Congr. Dists.

Perf. Meas.
Support Costs

($1,000)

93

3006W

08-Riv-Var
Var

1H530
08 1700 0074

In Riverside and San Bernardino 
Counties, on various routes and at 
various locations.  Repair and 
replace vehicle detection equipment 
impacting the operations of the 
District TMC.
__________________________
PA&ED:  02/15/2018
R/W:   09/14/2018
RTL:   10/15/2018
BC:     06/14/2019

 $10 (R/W)
 $4,260 (C)

18-19 PA&ED
PS&E

RW Sup
Con Sup

Total

$346
$912

$90
$1,274
$2,622

201.315
Assembly: 33, 40, 
41, 42, 47, 52, 55, 

56, 60
Senate: 16, 20, 23, 

25, 28, 29, 31
Congress: 8, 31, 35, 

36, 39, 41, 42

188 Field Elements

Mobility (Cont.)



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 1 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
01 Del Norte 101 8.2/8.7 Near Klamath, at Panther Creek Bridge No. 01-

0025 and at Hunter Creek Bridge No. 01-0003.  
Seismic retrofit.  (G13 Contingency Project)

0B090 1072 01 0002 0444 201.113 17-18
18-19

5,589 0 2,159 3,720 373 0 Bridge(s) 2.0

01 Del Norte 101 8.2/8.7 Near Klamath, at Panther Creek Bridge No. 01-
0025 and at Hunter Creek Bridge No. 01-0003.  
Seismic retrofit.  (G13 Contingency Project)

0B090 1072 01 0002 0444 201.XXX 17-18
18-19

0 13,290
13,756

0 0 0 3,282 Bridge(s) 2.0

2 01 Del Norte 199 33.4 Near Idlewild, south of Collier Tunnel Bridge.  
Install required public water system in 
compliance with Federal and State statutes and 
regulatory requirements.

0C470 1094 01 1200 0287 201.235 17-18 7 1,751
2,409

864 638
812

9 479
932

Location(s) 1.0

3 01 Humboldt 101 102.9/105.2 Near Trinidad, between PMs 102.9 and 105.2. 
Install public water system in compliance with 
Federal and State statutes and regulatory 
requirements.

0C440 2365 01 1200 0284 201.235 17-18 20 2,423
4,544

412 1,204
1,817

39
15

793
1,035

Location(s) 2.0

4 01 Humboldt 101 77.0/77.5 In Eureka, 0.3 mile south to 0.2 mile north of 
Wabash Avenue.  Improve intersections.

0C710 2368 01 1300 0031 201.010 17-18 110
278

2,474
2,607

395 704
1,029

164
348

544
725

Collisions Reduced 72.0

5 01 Humboldt 254 6.8/42.1 Near Miranda, from 2.3 miles south of Miranda 
Post Office to 0.9 mile south of Bear Creek 
Bridge.  Upgrade drainage systems.

40950 2270 01 0000 0158 201.151 17-18
18-19

305 1,160
1,453

513 140
838

151 190
403

Drainage System(s) 8.0
7.0

6 01 Lake 20 Near Clear Lake Oaks, on Route 20, from 0.4 
mile west to 0.4 mile east of Route 53; also on 
Route 53, from 0.3 mile south of Route 20 to 
Route 20.  Install traffic signal or a roundabout.

0C810 3096 01 1300 0060 201.010 17-18 502
167

5,654
6,860

706 859 217 1,143
1,381

Collisions Reduced 40.0

7 01 Lake 29 28.5/31.6 Near Kelseyville, from north of Route 29/281 
Junction to north of Route 29/175 Junction.  
Improve road condition.

29811 3099 01 1400 0043 201.010 17-18
18-19

3,000
9,777

34,000
38,578

4,000 2,500
4,638

700
1,920

2,000
7,137

Collisions Reduced 146.0
83.0

8 01 Lake 29 9.6/10.3 Near Middletown, from Putah Creek to 0.9 mile 
south of Hidden Valley Lake Lane to 0.3 mile 
north of Spruce Road.  Install traffic signal or a 
roundabout.

0C750 3095 01 1300 0046 201.010 17-18 142
695

5,875
5,200

954 1,185 201 995
1,322

Collisions Reduced 23.0
26.0

9 01 Lake 175 R25.0/27.5 Near Middletown, from east of Putah Creek 
Bridge to Dry Creek Bridge.  Widen shoulders.

0A040 3080 01 0002 0013 201.010 17-18 2,000
2,756

10,221 2,214 2,161 582
964

2,784 Collisions Reduced 22.0

10 01 Mendocino 1 48.0/62.1
Var

In and near Fort Bragg at Little River Bridge No. 
10-0178, at Jack Peters Bridge No. 10-0150, at 
Russian Gulch Bridge No. 10-0151, and at 
Pudding Creek Bridge No. 10-0158. Upgrade 
and replace barrier rails and bridge 
replacement.

43480 4507 01 0000 0672 201.112 17-18
19-20

2,200
1,099

14,603
15,650

3,392
3,806

2,825 341 3,650 Linear Feet 1,463.0

11 01 Mendocino 128 0.0/17.9 Near Navarro, from Route 1 to Mill Creek Bridge; 
also near Philo, from Indian Creek Bridge to Con 
Creek Arch Culvert (PM 23.3/R26.8).  Pavement 
rehabilitation.

41550 4598 01 1400 0107 201.121 18-19
17-18

6 17,419 807 1,093 21 1,887 Lane Miles 43.0

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

1



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 2 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
1

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

12 01 Mendocino Var In Mendocino County, at various routes and at 
various locations.  Mitigate environmental 
impacts.

0E240 4589 01 1400 0002 201.110 17-18 0 5,500 74 63 66 73 Bridge(s) 24.0
0.0

13 02 Lassen 36 6.1/14.3 Near Westwood, from 1.2 miles west of 
Goodrich Creek Bridge to 1.3 miles west of 
Willard Creek Road.  Rehabilitate roadway.

4E460 3468 02 0002 0287 201.120 19-20 1,302 22,789 1,650 1,600 340 1,784
2,173

Lane Miles 20.9

14 02 Lassen 36 7.2/7.4 Near Westwood, at Goodrich Creek Bridge No. 
07-0048.  Replace bridge.

4F560 3512 02 1300 0006 201.110 19-20 45 3,611 1,500 1,280 60 1,269
1,419

Bridge(s) 1.0

15 02 Lassen 139 6.3/7.2 Near Susanville, from 1.0 to 0.1 mile south of 
Antelope Radio Street.  Curve improvement.

0H630 3594 02 1500 0063 201.010 17-18 14
45

3,548 450 620 200 660 Collisions Reduced 20.0

16 02 Plumas 70 11.5/11.9 Near Belden, from 2.1 miles to 1.6 miles west of 
Chipps Creek Bridge.  Curve improvement.

0H450 3578 02 1500 0017 201.010 17-18 36
168

1,964 690 406 19 357
600

Collisions Reduced 20.0

17 02 Shasta 5 0.0/67.0
1.0/R26.3

In Shasta County, from 0.1 mile north of 
Fourth Street Overcrossing to 0.3 mile north 
of Fawndale Overcrossing at various locations.  
Improvements to reduce maintenance worker 
exposure.

4G570 3551 02 1400 0026 201.235 19-20
17-18

13 2,146
2,590

200
300

360
500

86
100

390
470

Location(s) 24.0
22.0

18 02 Shasta 5 66.8
66.6/66.9

Near Dunsmuir, at from 0.3 mile south to 0.1 
mile north of Crag View Drive Undercrossing 
Bridge No. 06-0095.  Replace bridge.

4G410 3543 02 1400 0010 201.110 19-20 0 7,483 660 1,610 130 2,820 Bridge(s) 1.0

19 02 Shasta 299 7.6/18.3 In and near the town of Shasta, from west of 
Crystal Creek Road to Trinity Alley.  Rehabilitate 
roadway pavement.  (G13 Contingency Project)

3E740 3456 02 0002 0160 201.120
201.121

19-20
17-18

57
15

0
14,310

4,200
2,480

2,990
840

390
90

0
1,430

Lane Miles 21.4
6.6

20 02 Shasta 299 77.8/79.7 Near Burney, from west of Sonoma Street to 
west of Route 89.  Rehabilitate roadway.

4E020 3449 02 0002 0196 201.120 17-18 78
238

6,900 500 670 443 1,140 Lane Miles 6.0

21 02 Siskiyou 5 In Siskiyou and Shasta counties on Routes 5 
and 89 at various locations.  Upgrade 
Transportation Management System (TMS) field 
elements.

4G630 3556 02 1400 0030 201.315 18-19 10
111

2,200
2,650

390 710 140 720 Field Elements 16.0

22 02 Siskiyou 96 23.2/56.0
23.4/54.5

In and near Happy Camp, from west 0.1 mile 
east of Swillup Creek Bridge to 3.6 2.1 miles 
east of Thompson Creek Bridge at various 
locations.  Drainage system restoration.

4C150 3314 02 1300 0132 201.151 17-18 200 1,250
1,679

1,200 600 92 700 Drainage System(s) 31.0
28.0

23 02 Tehama 36 36.4/36.8 Near Red Bluff, from Nevis Road to 0.5 mile east 
of Nevis Road.  Improve curve.

0H110 3590 02 1500 0053 201.010 17-18 259
344

2,150 579 574 150
195

604 Collisions Reduced 14.0

24 02 Tehama 36 40.3/42.1 In Red Bluff, from east of Baker Road to east of 
East Sand Slough Bridge.  Pavement 
rehabilitation.

4G540 3558 02 1400 0024 201.121 19-20 57 6,600 460
700

490
650

240 1,020 Lane Miles 10.1

25 02 Trinity 36 26.8/27.1 Near Forest Glen, from 0.5 to 0.1 mile west of 
Route 3.  Curve improvement.

4F860 3526 02 1300 0043 201.010 17-18 231
110

4,727
5,300

1,420 1,150 250 1,750 Collisions Reduced 18.0



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 3 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
1

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

26 02 Trinity 299 11.1/11.3
10.9/11.2

Near Burnt Ranch, at from 0.4 mile east of 
Hennessey Road to 0.3 mile west of Burnt 
Ranch Road.  Install rockfall drapery system.

0H410 3579 02 1500 0019 201.150 19-20 0 2,079 200 470 50 500 Location(s) 1.0

27 02 Trinity 299 23.1/23.3 Near Del Loma, east of Big French Creek 
Bridge.  Construct rockfall drapery system.

0H680 3591 02 1500 0054 201.150 19-20 0 1,188 120 270 50 350 Location(s) 1.0

28 03 El Dorado 50 67.3 Near South Lake Tahoe, west of South Lake 
Tahoe at Echo Summit Sidehill Viaduct Bridge 
No. 25-0044.  Rehabilitate or replace bridge.

3F530 3304 03 1300 0135 201.110 17-18 27
60

6,000
7,360

2,000 1,100 16 1,502 Bridge(s) 1.0

29 03 Nevada 80 19.0/19.4 In Truckee, at the Donner Pass Inspection 
Facility; also in Nevada County at Floriston, at 
the Floriston sand and salt houses (PM 27.4).  
Construct new sand/salt house and demolish 
existing.

3F920 4296 03 1300 0239 201.352 18-19
17-18

17 2,478 801 416 80 625 Location(s) 1.0

30 03 Placer 49 3.1/7.5 In Auburn, from 0.1 mile south of Routes 49/80 
Separation to 0.1 mile north of Dry Creek Road.  
Rehabilitate pavement.  (G13 Contingency 
Project)

2F340 4781 03 0002 0616 201.120 17-18 555 0
29,000

2,400 1,300 1,250 0
4,300

Lane Miles 22.0

31 03 Placer 65 R5.0/R6.0
R5.0/R6.6

In and near Roseville and Rocklin, from Route 
80 to Galleria Boulevard/Stanford Ranch Road 
0.5 mile south of Pleasant Grove 
Overcrossing.  Construct northbound auxiliary 
lane.

0H260 5108 03 1500 0118 201.010 16-17 150 15,050 1,100 2,500 300 2,600 Collisions Reduced 184.0

32 03 Sacramento 5 14.9/24.9
13.0/24.9

In and near the City of Sacramento, from 
Consumnes River Boulevard Beach Lake 
Bridge at Morrison Creek to the American 
River Bridge.  Roadway rehabilitation.  (G13 
Contingency Project)

0H100 5854 03 1500 0076 201.120 18-19
17-18

4,000
400

0
220,000

6,000 14,000 2,000 0
25,000

Lane Miles 53.0
67.0

33 03 Sacramento 5 33.1 Near the City of Sacramento, at 0.3 mile north of 
Airport Boulevard.  Rehabilitate weigh-in-motion 
station.  (G13 Contingency Project)

4F400 5852 03 1400 0159 201.321 18-19
17-18

6 0
2,100

210 240 25 0
360

Location(s) 1.0

34 03 Sacramento 99 4.9 On Route 99, at Lagoon Creek Bridge No. 24-
0045L; also on Route 160 (PM 44.5) at 
American River Bridge No. 24-0001L.  Scour 
mitigation and bridge replacement.

3F540 6916 03 1300 0136 201.111 17-18
18-19

450
500

4,747
20,270

872 586
2,000

22
50

1,059
3,100

Bridge(s) 2.0



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 4 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
1

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

35 03 Sacramento 99 7.4/8.4
7.1/9.4

In and near Near Elk Grove, at from 0.3 mile 
south of Dillard Road Overcrossing Bridge No. 
24-0163 to south of Grant Line Road (replace 
Consumnes River Bridge No. 24-0021R/L        
24-0020R/L, and Consumnes River Overflow 
Bridge No. 24-0020R/L 24-0021R/L; upgrade 
bridge rails at Dillard Road Overcrossing No. 
24-0163; Construct new McConnell Overhead 
No. 24-0048L).  Bridge seismic retrofit, bridge 
scour retrofit, bridge rail replacement, and 
bridge replacement.

0F280 6912 03 1200 0069 201.112 17-18
19-20

2,600
6,000

12,000
113,000

1,700 3,500 600 3,500
14,200

Linear Feet 3,178.0

36 03 Sacramento 160 20.9 In the City of Sacramento, at Sacramento River 
Bridge No. 24-0053 and North Sacramento 
Undercrossing No. 24-0111L; also in San 
Joaquin County, at Mokelumne River Bridge No. 
29-0197R/L.  Seismic retrofit.  (G13 Contingency 
Project)

3F090 5832 03 1200 0056 201.113 17-18 300 0
27,000

4,381 3,000 200 0
3,800

Bridge(s) 4.0

37 03 Sutter 20 5.0/11.3 Near Yuba City, from east end of Sutter Bypass 
to Lytle Road.  Rehabilitate roadway, widen 
shoulders, and replace Wadsworth Canal Bridge 
No. 18-0003.  (G13 Contingency Project)

1A920 8132 03 0002 0608 201.120 17-18 1,248 0
21,614

2,000 1,809 1,323 0
2,771

Lane Miles 11.4

38 03 Yolo 80 2.4/R11.3 In Yolo, Placer and Sacramento Counties, on 
Routes 65, 80 and 99 at various locations.  
Install ramp meters.  (G13 Contingency Project)

1F230 6701 03 0000 1109 201.315 18-19
17-18

0 0
8,000

734 1,300 220 0
2,200

Field Elements 14.0

39 03 Yolo 275 13.1 In West Sacramento, at the Tower Bridge 
(Sacramento River Bridge No. 22-0021).  
Replace fender system.

3F550 9427 03 1300 0137 201.110 17-18 41 7,360
10,710

700 950 135 1,635
2,380

Bridge(s) 1.0

40 03 Yuba 20 18.2/20.2 Near Smartsville, from east of the Yuba River 
Bridge to 0.1 mile east of Smartsville Road.  
Realign and widen roadway.

3F510 9590 03 1300 0020 201.015 17-18
18-19

7,490
2,750

28,932
48,500

4,700 3,500 1,000 4,960
6,871

Collisions Reduced 20.0

41 03 Yuba 70 15.1/16.5
14.9/15.6

In and near Marysville, from Marysville 
Underpass to north of Laurellen Road 14th 
Street to Cemetery Road.  Roadway 
rehabilitation.

0H160 9820 03 1500 0082 201.120 18-19
20-21

200
5,000

17,100
85,000

1,000
3,000

2,000
3,500

400
2,500

2,030
5,500

Lane Miles 3.0
5.0

42 03 Yuba 70 15.5/16.4
15.5/16.5

Near Marysville, from 0.1 mile north of Binney 
Junction Underpass to 0.3 mile north of 
Laurellen Road, at Simmerly Slough Bridge No. 
16-0019.  Replace bridge.

1E060 9812 03 1200 0068 201.111 17-18
18-19

1,200
3,800

18,039
68,500

1,600 1,500
3,050

550
750

4,184
5,200

Bridge(s) 1.0

43 04 Alameda 13 In various cities, on Routes 13, 61, and 123 at 
various locations; also in Contra Costa County, 
on Route 123, at Eureka Avenue.  Crosswalk 
safety enhancements.

0J470 0488Q 04 1400 0003 201.015 18-19 260 3,320 788 788
1,393

72
200

680 Collisions Reduced 24.0
33.0

04 Alameda 84 13.0/13.6 In Fremont, at Alameda Creek Bridge No. 33-36. 
Replace bridge.  (G13 Contingency Project)

16030 0084B 04 0000 0429 201.110 17-18
18-19

275 0 6,500 6,000 299 0 Bridge(s) 1.044



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 5 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
1 04 Alameda 84 13.0/13.6 In Fremont, at Alameda Creek Bridge No. 33-36.  

Replace bridge.  (G13 Contingency Project)
16030 0084B 04 0000 0429 201.XXX 17-18

18-19
0 24,000 0 0 0 5,000 Bridge(s) 1.0

45 04 Alameda 92 R4.0/R5.5 In Hayward, from west of Clawiter Road to west 
of Hesperian Boulevard.  Install safety lighting 
and upgrade lighting.

2J440 1482K 04 1400 0515 201.010 17-18 10 2,556
3,300

574 631
806

77 631
748

Collisions Reduced 27.0

46 04 Alameda 238 R14.5/16.7 In and near San Lorenzo, from east of Mission 
Boulevard to 0.4 mile west of Hesperian 
Boulevard.  Install and upgrade safety lighting.

2J670 1482N 04 1400 0544 201.010 17-18 10
100

3,268
4,840

780 850
1,150

70
150

900
1,050

Collisions Reduced 63.0

47 04 Alameda 580 R30.8/R41.5 In San Leandro and Oakland, from Routes 
580/238 Separation to Fruitvale Avenue 
Undercrossing.  Rehabilitate pavement.  (G13 
Contingency Project)

27010 0135A 04 1200 0131 201.121 17-18 57 0
36,000

1,400 2,385 120 0
5,400

Lane Miles 85.6

48 04 Alameda 880 10.7 In Fremont, at Crandall Creek Bridge No. 33-
0273.  Seismic retrofit.  (G13 Contingency 
Project)

4G880 0086Q 04 1300 0058 201.113 17-18 20 0
5,400

846 1,874 90 0
1,700

Bridge(s) 1.0

49 04 Alameda 880 4.6/7.4 In Fremont, from Auto Mall Parkway to Mowry 
Avenue; also, in Newark on Route 84 from 
Thornton Avenue to Newark Boulevard (PM 
R3.8 to R4.9).  Widen ramps and install ramp 
metering.

15148 0012B 04 0000 0421 201.315 18-19
17-18

0 13,281 0 0 0 2,741 Field Elements 9.0

50 04 Marin 1 0.0/0.8 In Almonte, near Route 101 off-ramp to Route 1; 
also from Coyote Creek to Flamingo Road.  
Upgrade pedestrian facilities.

2G690 0434H 04 0002 1211 201.378 17-18
18-19

700
842

1,976 510 500
1,000

300 590
850

Structure(s) 28.0

51 04 Marin 1 33.4 Near Point Reyes Station, at Millerton Gulch 
Bridge No. 27-0114.  Repair damaged 
embankment and construct retaining wall.

0J570 0480C 04 1400 0014 201.119 17-18
18-19

450 4,020 1,620 1,080 180 830 Bridge(s) 1.0

52 04 Marin 101 10.6/10.9 In San Rafael, from Route 101 northbound off-
ramp to 2nd Street at San Rafael Harbor Bridge 
No. 27-0033.  Replace bridge.

4G820 0350H 04 1300 0049 201.110 17-18 570 7,264
8,546

900 600
1,900

300 900
2,571

Bridge(s) 1.0

53 04 Napa 128 19.7/20.7 Near Napa, at Capell Creek Bridge No. 21-0078. 
Rehabilitate bridge.

 4G840 0830B 04 1300 0051 201.110 17-18 239 12,710 1,560 1,560 216 1,940
2,600

Bridge(s) 1.0

54 04 Napa 128 R7.4 Near Rutherford, at Conn Creek Bridge No. 21-
0021.  Replace bridge.

1G430 0587H 04 1200 0126 201.111 17-18 3,800 7,165 1,188 2,200 950 1,000
2,600

Bridge(s) 1.0

55 04 San Francisco 1 6.0 In the City of San Francisco, at Presidio National 
Park.  Water quality improvements.

1A905 1067C 04 1400 0340 201.335 17-18
19-20

1,050 710
785

1,020 180
315

50 190
336

Acres Treated/Pollutant 1.0
9.6

56 04 San Francisco 1 R0.0/R6.9 In San Francisco, from Route 280 to Ruckman 
Avenue Undercrossing.  Rehabilitate roadway.  
(G13 Contingency Project)

4C130 0585E 04 0000 1180 201.121 17-18 180 0
17,143

800 1,319 35 0
1,319

Lane Miles 41.4

57 04 San Francisco 101 2.0 Near San Francisco, at Alemany Circle 
Undercrossing No. 34-0033.  Rehabilitate 
bridge.  (G13 Contingency Project)

3G620 0587D 04 1200 0141 201.110 17-18
19-20

20 0 4,000 3,000 20 0 Bridge(s) 1.0

44



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 6 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

1 04 San Francisco 101 2.0 Near San Francisco, at Alemany Circle 
Undercrossing No. 34-0033.  Rehabilitate 
bridge.  (G13 Contingency Project)

3G620 0587D 04 1200 0141 201.XXX 17-18
19-20

0 20,340
32,400

0 0 0 3,250 Bridge(s) 1.0

04 San Francisco 101 4.1/R5.1 In the City and County of San Francisco, at the 
Central Viaduct No. 34-0077 from south of 17th 
Street to South Van Ness Avenue ; also, on 
Route 80 at the Bayshore Viaduct No. 34-0088 
from Route 101 to 4th Street (PM 3.9/4.8).  Paint 
superstructure steel members.  (G13 
Contingency Project).

2J800 1483S 04 1500 0034 201.110 18-19
19-20

62 0 2,500 9,200 300 0 Bridge(s) 2.0

04 San Francisco 101 4.1/R5.1 In the City and County of San Francisco, at the 
Central Viaduct No. 34-0077 from south of 17th 
Street to S. Van Ness Avenue ; also, on Route 
80 at the Bayshore Viaduct No. 34-0088 from 
Route 101 to 4th Street (PM 3.9/4.8).  Paint 
superstructure steel members.  (G13 
Contingency Project).

2J800 1483S 04 1500 0034 201.XXX 18-19
19-20

0 100,793 0 0 0 13,000 Bridge(s) 2.0

59 04 San Mateo 82 13.7 Near Burlingame and Hillsborough city limits, at 
the intersection of Route 82 and Floribunda 
Avenue.  Install left turn signal.

1G020 0686 04 0000 2011 201.010 17-18
19-20

1,765 2,253
2,610

2,900 1,300 450 700 Collisions Reduced 120.0

60 04 Santa Clara 85 18.0/24.1 In Cupertino, Sunnyvale and Mountain View, 
from Stevens Creek Boulevard to Route 101; 
also in various cities, on Route 80 (PM 2.5/8.0), 
at various locations.  Install and/or upgrade 
existing curb ramps and pedestrian facilities to 
ADA standards.

2G730 0434G 04 0002 1202 201.361 18-19 50 1,853 442 663 102 442
730

Curb Ramps 73.0
38.0

61 04 Santa Clara 152 0.0/6.2 Near Gilroy, at various locations from Pole Line 
Road to Burchell Road.  Planting and 
environmental mitigation.

2A251 0483Q 04 1300 0402 201.010 17-18 1,000 1,100 0 750 300 195
650

Collisions Reduced 0.0

62 04 Sonoma 1 24.3/24.4 Near Jenner, at 1.5 miles south of Myers Grade 
Road.  Repair roadway slip-outs.

2J540 1485P 04 1400 0527 201.131 17-18 150 3,880
4,180

1,200 880
1,500

100 620
1,180

Location(s) 1.0

63 04 Sonoma 37 0.3 Near Novato, at the Petaluma River Bridge No.
27-0013.  Restore eastern bridge approach 
settlement.

 2J500 1487C 04 1400 0523 201.131 17-18 10 1,505
1,805

250 250
700

30 320
620

Location(s) 1.0

64 04 Sonoma 101 29.3/R54.3 In and near Windsor, Healdsburg, and 
Cloverdale, from Old Redwood Highway to 2 
miles south of Mendocino County line.  Roadway 
rehabilitation.

0J642 1482F 04 1400 0476 201.122 18-19 10
890

63,151
68,200

5,149 6,799 60
170

6,936
7,600

Lane Miles 43.2

65 05 Monterey 1 21.6/22.1 Near Lucia, from north of Limekiln Creek Bridge 
to south of Lucia.  Slide repair.

0T850 2314 05 0002 0308 201.131 17-18 $         551 $      13,947 $        4,500 $      1,654 $          874 $        2,756 Location(s) 1.0

66 05 Monterey 68 1.6/L4.0 Near Pacific Grove, from south of Piedmont 
Avenue to Scenic Drive.  Widen shoulders, 
install rumble strips, and upgrade guardrail.

1C250 2378 05 1200 0107 201.015 17-18 0
359

3,138
3,600

715 1,093 17 786 Collisions Reduced 7.0

57

58



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 7 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

($ Thousands)

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
671 05 Monterey 68 1.6/L4.1 Near Pacific Grove, from Piedmont Avenue to 

Scenic Drive.  Pavement overlay and install 
centerline rumble strips.

1G450 2604 05 1500 0031 201.010 17-18 14 2,525
2,900

276 491 34 361 Collisions Reduced 276.0

68 05 Monterey 101 87.3/R91.5 In Salinas, from East Market Street to south of 
Russell/Espinosa Road.  Rehabilitate pavement. 
(G13 Contingency Project)

 
1C890 2474 05 1300 0009 201.122 17-18 95 0

43,740
780 2,060 180 0

5,324
Lane Miles 17.2

69 05 Monterey 101 R36.9/43.2 In and near King City, from south of Wild Horse 
Road to north of Jolon Road.  Rehabilitate 
pavement.  (G13 Contingency Project)

1F750 2548 05 1400 0050 201.122 17-18 15 0
52,260

0 2,382 70 0
8,177

Lane Miles 17.2

70 05 Monterey 101 R41.4/R41.8 In and near King City, at the Salinas River 
Bridge No 44- 32.  Bridge seismic retrofit and 
bridge rail replacement.  (G13 Contingency 
Project)

1C960 2454 05 1300 0019 201.113 17-18 1,007 0
29,850

2,203 4,875 80 0
6,840

Bridge(s) 2.0

05 Santa Barbara 101 2.6/11.9
2.6/9.2

In the cities of Carpinteria and Santa Barbara, 
from Casitas Pass Road to north of Cabrillo 
Boulevard.  In Carpinteria, from Casitas Pass 
Overcrossing to 0.2 miles north of Sheffield 
Avenue Undercrossing.  Rehabilitate roadway.  
(G13 Contingency Project)

1C820 2426 05 1200 0236 201.120 19-20 4,232
5,560

0 9,200 13,800
9,530

835
940

0 Lane Miles 37.2
26.4

05 Santa Barbara 101 2.6/11.9
2.6/9.2

In the cities of Carpinteria and Santa Barbara, 
from Casitas Pass Road to north of Cabrillo 
Boulevard.  In Carpinteria, from Casitas Pass 
Overcrossing to 0.2 miles north of Sheffield 
Avenue Undercrossing.  Rehabilitate roadway.  
(G13 Contingency Project) 

1C820 2426 05 1200 0236 201.XXX 19-20 0 109,200
119,100

0 0 0 37,900
30,800

Lane Miles 37.2
26.4

05 Santa Barbara 217 1.0
0.8/1.4

Near Goleta, from 0.2 mile south to 0.4 mile 
north of at the San Jose Creek Bridge No. 51-
0217.  Replace bridge.  (G13 Contingency 
Project)

1C360 2386 05 1200 0134 201.110 19-20
21-22

61
158

0 2,195
3,887

3,102
3,459

59
156

0 Bridge(s) 1.0

05 Santa Barbara 217 1.0
0.8/1.4

Near Goleta, from 0.2 mile south to 0.4 mile 
north of at the San Jose Creek Bridge No. 51-
0217.  Replace bridge.  (G13 Contingency 
Project)

1C360 2386 05 1200 0134 201.XXX 19-20
21-22

0 16,887
18,600

0 0 0 3,610
4,550

Bridge(s) 1.0

73 05 Santa Cruz 17 6.0/12.6 In and near Scotts Valley, from north of Santa's 
Village Road to the Santa Clara County line.  
Pavement rehabilitation.

1F760 2538 05 1400 0051 201.121 18-19
17-18

7 15,381 0 1,932 64 1,660 Lane Miles 26.0

74 05 Santa Cruz 129 3.0/3.5 Near Watsonville, realign Carlton Road.  
Construct a new intersection and a left-turn 
channelization.

1F350 2506 05 1300 0103 201.010 17-18 135
457

2,700 587 1,132 401 757 Collisions Reduced 31.0

75 05 Santa Cruz Var In Santa Cruz County, on Routes 1, 9, 17, 129, 
and 152 at various locations.  Install Accessible 
Pedestrian Signals (APS).

1G160 2590 05 1400 0118 201.361 18-19 11 1,337
1,700

272 883 20 486 Curb Ramps 176.0

71

72



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 8 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
($ Thousands)

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds

761 06 Fresno 5 1.3/1.4
0.0/1.7

Near Coalinga and Kettleman City, at the 
Coalinga-Avenal Safety Roadside Rest Area 
from Kings County line to Quist 
Undercrossing; also in Kings County, from 
0.2 mile south of Avenal Cutoff Road to 
Fresno County line (PM 26.4/26.7).  Repair 
aging water and wastewater systems. 

0T230 6736 06 1500 0040 201.235 18-19 102 2,703 122 783 4 841 Location(s) 2.0

77 06 Fresno 5 21.0/31.0 Near Mendota, from Tuolumne Avenue 
Overcrossing to north of Route 33.  Pavement 
rehabilitation.

0U080 6753 06 1500 0209 201.121 17-18 20 18,890
21,000

147 600 11 982
1,012

Lane Miles 40.0

78 06 Fresno 99 0.0/14.9 Near Fresno, from the Tulare line to American 
Avenue.  Pave gore and miscellaneous areas, 
construct maintenance vehicle pull outs and 
repair irrigation systems.

0T360 6738 06 1500 0066 201.235 18-19
17-18

10 3,189 192 720 2 540 Location(s) 45.0

79 06 Fresno 269 10.7/12.3 Near Huron, from 1.1 miles north of Palmer 
Avenue to 0.4 miles south of Route 198.  
Construct new bridge and raise profile grade. 
(Additional funding from Fresno sales tax 
Measure C - not shown)

39460 2184 06 0002 0595 201.150 17-18 0 1
18,500

2,200 2,500 300 4,000 Location(s) 1.0

80 06 Kern 43 0.1/9.3 Near Bakersfield, from Route 119 to south of 
Noriega Road; also on Route 119 from Enos 
Lane to Route 5 (PM 18.1/19.8).  Pavement 
rehabilitation.  (G13 Contingency Project)

0U100 6755 06 1500 0211 201.121 18-19
19-20

23 0 450 435 81 0 Lane Miles 22.2

06 Kern 43 0.1/9.3 Near Bakersfield, from Route 119 to south of 
Noriega Road; also on Route 119 from Enos 
Lane to Route 5 (PM 18.1/19.8).  Pavement 
rehabilitation.  (G13 Contingency Project)

0U100 6755 06 1500 0211 201.XXX 18-19
19-20

0 12,700 0 0 0 650 Lane Miles 22.2

81 06 Kern 58 R94.2 In Tehachapi, at 
No. 50-343L/R.  

the Summit Overhead 
Upgrade bridge rail.

Bridge 0Q180 6673 06 1300 0145 201.112 17-18 2
25

1,425 0 711 25 680 Linear Feet 1,135.0

82 06 Kern 99 24.1/28.4
23.6/R28.4

In and near Bakersfield, from Palm Street to 
Beardsley Canal.  In Bakersfield, from 
Brundage Lane Overcrossing to Beardsley 
Canal Bridge.  Rehabilitate roadway.  (G13 
Contingency Project)

0Q280 6661 06 1300 0051 201.120 17-18 70 0
86,000

3,000 4,000 20 0
9,300

Lane Miles 34.4

83 06 Kern 223 21.0/21.3 In and Near 
signals.

Arvin, at Derby Street.  Install traffic 0S510 6709 06 1400 0162 201.010 17-18
18-19

74 1,246 348 775 345 530 Collisions Reduced 6.0

84 06 Kings 5 0.0/9.0 Near Lost Hills, from Kern/Kings County line to 
south of Utica Avenue.  Roadway rehabilitation.

0S490 6729 06 1500 0050 201.122 18-19
17-18

 4
35

25,000 650 1,300 20
140

1,740
2,100

Lane Miles 36.0

85 07 Los Angeles 1 1.0 In Long Beach, at Alamitos Bay Bridge No. 
0064.  Seismic retrofit. (G13 Contingency 
Project)

53- 27540 4165 07 0000 0520 201.113 17-18 2,938 14,590 3,438 1,551 0 2,772 Bridge(s) 1.0

 



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 9 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
($ Thousands)

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds

861 07 Los Angeles 1 10.7 In the City of Los Angeles, at North Fries 
Avenue.  Install new traffic signal and 
surveillance system, safety lighting, pedestrian 
crosswalks and upgrade ADA cub ramps.

33170 5085 07 1600 0234 201.010 17-18 185 515 0 382
750

178
215

270
665

Collisions Reduced 13.0

87 07 Los Angeles 1 37.7/62.8 In the cities of Los Angeles and Malibu, from 
south of Tenescal Canyon Road to Ventura 
County line; also in Ventura County, from Los 
Angeles County line to Tonga Street 
(PM 0.0/0.9).  Rehabilitate culverts.

31350 4846 07 1500 0090 201.151 18-19 182 4,384 648
1,950

608
2,000

70 685 
1,535

Drainage System(s) 20.0

88 07 Los Angeles 1 38.3/38.7 In the City of Los Angeles (Pacific Palisades), 
from north of Temescal Canyon Road to Bay 
Club Drive.  Construct shoulders and upgrade 
guardrail.

27510 4159 07 0000 0519 201.015 17-18 2,575 6,100 744 1,546
2,352

485 1,095 Collisions Reduced 11.0

89 07 Los Angeles 1 56.5/56.9 In Malibu, from Guernsey Avenue to Trancas 
Canyon Road/Broad Beach Road.  Replace 
bridge.

29140 4498 07 1200 0094 201.110 17-18
18-19

2,021 5,488 2,342 2,123 740 1,251 Bridge(s) 1.0

90 07 Los Angeles 1 8.3/9.9 In Los Angeles and Ventura Counties, on 
various routes, at various locations.  Stabilize 
soil and erosion control.

31770 4913 07 1500 0261 201.335 19-20 85 1,210
1,545

400 250
1,310

6
70

350
772

Acres Treated/Pollutant 0.9

91 07 Los Angeles 1 9.9 In the City of Los Angeles, at Wilmington 
Overhead Bridge No. 53-0352.  Paint and repair 
bridge deck.

30560 4729 07 1400 0102 201.119 19-20 245 3,883 100
305

832
1,237

100
203

826 Bridge(s) 1.0

92 07 Los Angeles 5 1.7 In Santa Fe Springs at 14044 Freeway Drive 
adjacent to I-5 between Valley View Ave and 
Alondra Boulevard.  Construct Southern Region 
Equipment Repair Shop to serve District 7 and 
12.

32570 5031 07 1600 0089 201.351 17-18 0
50

23,400 230
180

4,600 230 2,940
5,751

Structure(s)
Location(s)

1.0

07 Los Angeles 5 11.0/13.9 In the Cities of Los Angeles, Hollywood, Long 
Beach and Signal Hill from Simons Underpass to 
Eastern Avenue; on Routes 101, 405 and 710 at 
various locations.  Replace 9 pump plants. (G13 
Contingency Project)

31750 4910 07 1500 0246 201.151 18-19 0
10

0 150
360

650
1,038

30 0 Drainage System(s) 9.0

07 Los Angeles 5 11.0/13.9 In the Cities of Los Angeles, Hollywood, Long 
Beach and Signal Hill from Simons Underpass to
Eastern Avenue; on Routes 101, 405 and 710 at 
various locations.  Replace 9 pump plants.  (G13 
Contingency Project)

31750
 

4910 07 1500 0246 201.XXX 18-19 0 3,425
3,605

0 0 0 900 Drainage System(s) 9.0

94 07 Los Angeles 5 38.8/40.5 In the City of Los Angeles from Filmore Street to 
Rinaldi Street, also on Route 118 from Route 
405 to west of San Fernando Road.  Enhance 
highway worker safety by paving miscellaneous 
areas, install access gates and maintenance 
vehicle pullout areas.

29510 4586 07 1300 0016 201.235 17-18 1 2,053 250 883
1,334

5 800 Location(s) 33.0
129.0

93



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 10 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
($ Thousands)

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds

951 07 Los Angeles 5 39.2/R43.8 In San Fernando, from Route 118 to Route 210. 
Rehabilitate roadway.

30970 4805 07 1400 0300 201.122 19-20 120 41,600 350
1,013

5,000
5,710

150 6,000
7,421

Lane Miles 46.5

96 07 Los Angeles 5 R75.0/R81.8 Near Gorman, from north of Vista Del Lago 
Road to Route 138, at various locations.  
Construct storm water mitigation devices.

31260 4836 07 1500 0067 201.335 17-18 68
63

7,340
8,730

1,498 2,000
2,100

50
60

1,100
1,500

Acres Treated/Pollutant 55.4
45.1

97 07 Los Angeles 10 16.6/30.1 In the Cities of Los Angeles, Alhambra, El 
Monte, Monterey Park and Rosemead, from
Central Avenue to Cogswell Road; also on Route 
405 from Cherry Avenue to South Alameda 
Street (PM 4.8/8.5).  Construct storm water 
treatment Best Management Practices.

26080
 

3923 07 1200 0104 201.335 19-20 480 24,000 1,600
3,000

2560
3,305

320
578

3840
5,500

Acres Treated/Pollutant 33.0

98 07 Los Angeles 10 18.3/21.1 In the City of Los Angeles, from Route 5 to west 
of Route 710.  Roadside safety improvements.

30430 4716 07 1400 0058 201.235 18-19 0
30

2,553 139 400
1,100

6
34

400
1,060

Location(s) 106.0

99 07 Los Angeles 10 2.1/18.4 In the Cities of Santa Monica and Los Angeles, 
from Route 1 to Route 5/101 interchange; also 
on Route 1 from McClure Tunnel to Lincoln 
Boulevard.  Rehabilitate pavement.  (G13 
Contingency Project)

30150 4700 07 1400 0020 201.121 17-18 0
168

0
33,000

74 7,462 126 0
4,361

Lane Miles 160.0

100 07 Los Angeles 10 28.3 In El Monte, at Rio Hondo Busway Bridge No. 53-
2637.  Replace bridge deck.

31680 4902 07 1500 0220 201.110 19-20 0
15

2,553 150
550

515
1,346

15
27

765
1,627

Bridge(s) 1.0

101 07 Los Angeles 14 R30.6 Near Santa Clarita, on the Sierra Highway 
southbound on-ramp; also in Palmdale on the 
Palmdale Boulevard northbound off-ramp (PM 
R59.6).  Apply High Friction Surface Treatment 
(HFST) on ramps.

31700 4958 07 1500 0234 201.010 17-18 0
20

695 40 165
432

0
10

145
251

Collisions Reduced 37.0

102 07 Los Angeles 47 0.8 In San Pedro, at the Park and Ride lot, near the 
eastbound Harbor Boulevard off-ramp.  
Construct solder pile wall to stabilize the existing 
eroding slope and repair drainage system.

32610 5036 07 1600 0112 201.131 17-18 10 1,200
1,600

79 459
552

10
20

390
707

Location(s) 1.0

103 07 Los Angeles 60 0.0/R30.5 In various cities, from Route 5 to San Bernardino 
County line; also on Route 710, from Ocean 
Boulevard to Valley Boulevard (PM 5.6/T27.4).  
Replace existing signs with retro-reflective 
sheeting.

31730 4906 07 1500 0237 201.170 19-20 15 2,665 250
398

580
1,081

5 485
1,156

Lighting Fixtures 96.0

104 07 Los Angeles 60 R3.2/11.8 In and near Monterey Park, Montebello, 
Rosemead, and South El Monte, from Route 710 
to Route 605.  Rehabilitate pavement.  (G13 
Contingency Project)

30110 4699 07 1400 0009 201.122 17-18 165 0
75,000

1,173 7,751
8,889

20
481

0
8,880

Lane Miles 80.0



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 11 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
($ Thousands)

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds

07 Los Angeles 91 R10.2/R10.4 In Compton, at Compton Creek Bridge 
Overhead and Off-Ramp (No. 53-2235 and 53-
2237S) and Artesia-Santa Fe Undercrossing No. 
53-2238K; also in Long Beach on Routes 710 
and 110, at Harbor Scenic Drive Overhead No. 
53-2934 (PM 6.0) and Gaffy Street Bridge No. 
53-0397Y (PM R0.8).  Bridge seismic retrofit and 
bridge rail upgrade.  (G13 Contingency Project)

30160 4704 07 1400 0024 201.113 19-20 0 0 700
2,260

2,000 85 0 Bridge(s) 5.0

07 Los Angeles 91 R10.2/R10.4 In Compton, at Compton Creek Bridge 
Overhead and Off-Ramp (No. 53-2235 and 53-
2237S) and Artesia-Santa Fe Undercrossing No. 
53-2238K; also in Long Beach on Routes 710 
and 110, at Harbor Scenic Drive Overhead No. 
53-2934 (PM 6.0) and Gaffy Street Bridge No. 
53-0397Y (PM R0.8).  Bridge seismic retrofit and 
bridge rail upgrade.  (G13 Contingency Project)

30160 4704 07 1400 0024 201.113 19-20 0 10,712 0 0 0 2,000 Bridge(s) 5.0

106 07 Los Angeles 101 20.0 Near Encino, at Encino Pedestrian 
Overcrossing.  Replace pedestrian 
Overcrossing.

31790 4915 07 1500 0277 201.110 18-19 110 6,685 470
1,033

1,850
3,205

133
213

1,000
1,361

Bridge(s) 1.0

107 07 Los Angeles 105 R14.1/R17.2 In and near Downey, from Garfield Avenue to 
east of Woodruff Avenue.  Roadside safety 
improvements.

31640 4893 07 1500 0209 201.235 19-20 0
30

1,301 125 250
900

25
30

250
705

Location(s) 81.0

07 Los Angeles 105 R7.8/R10.3 In Willowbrook and Lynwood, from Main Street 
to Mona Boulevard.  Storm water mitigation 
including planting of vegetation and the 
installation of irrigation systems.  (G13 
Contingency Project)

31740 4908 07 1500 0241 201.335 18-19 0
30

0 150 475
890

50 0 Acres Treated/Pollutant 8.0

07 Los Angeles 105 R7.8/R10.3 In Willowbrook and Lynwood, from Main Street 
to Mona Boulevard.  Storm water mitigation 
including planting of vegetation and the 
installation of irrigation systems.  (G13 
Contingency Project)

31740 4908 07 1500 0241 201.XXX 18-19 0 2,546 0 0 0 500
952

Acres Treated/Pollutant 8.0

07 Los Angeles 107 0.0/4.8 In Torrance, from Route 1 to Redondo Beach 
Boulevard.  Construct curb ramps and 
reconstruct driveways/sidewalks to meet ADA 
standards.  (G13 Contingency Project)

30700 4749 07 1400 0198 201.361 18-19 0
1,055

0 181
961

476
2,553

60
1,223

0 Curb Ramps 107.0

07 Los Angeles 107 0.0/4.8 In Torrance, from Route 1 to Redondo Beach 
Boulevard.  Construct curb ramps and 
reconstruct driveways/sidewalks to meet ADA 
standards.  (G13 Contingency Project)

30700 4749 07 1400 0198 201.XXX 18-19 0 4,546 0 0 0 483
2,508

Curb Ramps 107.0

110 07 Los Angeles 110 3.8/6.5 In the Cities of Los Angeles and Carson, from L 
Street to 223rd Street.  Construct storm water 
treatment Best Management Practices.

27610 4174 07 0000 0525 201.335 18-19 65 9,900 940 1250
1,568

300 1,900 Acres Treated/Pollutant 29.6

109

1051

108



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 12 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

1111 07 Los Angeles 118 R9.0/R10.1 In Mission Hills, from Woodley Avenue to Route 
405.  Pave areas beyond gore, install access 
gates, construct maintenance vehicle and 
shoulder pullouts, upgrade and relocate irrigation 
systems.

31070 4808 07 1500 0004 201.235 18-19 0
20

2,654 118 429
1,058

5
20

548
1,027

Location(s) 30.0

112 07 Los Angeles 134 0.0/R13.3 In the Cities of Los Angeles, Burbank, Glendale 
and Pasadena, from Route 170 to Route 210.  
Rehabilitate pavement, upgrade guardrail and 
ADA curb ramps to current standards.

31170 4817 07 1500 0013 201.121 18-19 376 34,034 350
973

3,500
3,800

250
254

3,500
5,735

Lane Miles 112.0

113 07 Los Angeles 134 R13.1 In Pasadena, at Orange Grove Boulevard-
E134/134 Overcrossing No. 53-2269S; also on 
Route 710, at Union Street Overcrossing No. 53-
2537 (PM R32.5).  Bridge seismic retrofit and 
bridge rail upgrade.

29180 4591 07 1200 0096 201.113 18-19 0
20

5,360 0 567
2,400

63 630
2,000

Bridge(s) 2.0

114 07 Los Angeles 138 46.7/50.0 In Palmdale, from 30th Street E. to E. Avenue S.  
Pavement rehabilitation.  (G13 Contingency 
Project)

30740 4769 07 1400 0219 201.121 17-18 100 0
9,608

45 1,329 50 0
1,458

Lane Miles 16.0

115 07 Los Angeles 210 R18.5/R24.9 In and near La Canada Flintridge and Pasadena 
from Waltonia Drive to Route 134/210 
interchange.   Enhance highway worker safety 
by installing Maintenance Vehicle Pullouts, 
access gates and other measures.

29690 4604 07 1300 0112 201.235 17-18 0
30

2,504
1,974

101 462
998

0
30

563
950

Location(s) 31.0
16.0

116 07 Los Angeles 210 R24.6/R25.3 In Pasadena, at the Route 210/134/710 
Interchange.  Roadside safety improvements.

31100 4810 07 1500 0005 201.235 19-20 0
30

2,970 118 429
950

5
30

548
990

Location(s) 53.0

117 07 Los Angeles 210 R25.0/R32.8 In Pasadena, Arcadia and Monrovia, from Route 
710 to Huntington Drive.  Roadside safety 
improvements.

30360 4708 07 1400 0031 201.235 18-19 0
30

2,624 144 418
854

23
31

563
850

Location(s) 47.0

118 07 Los Angeles 210 R32.8/R44.7 In the Cities of Monrovia, Duarte, Irwindale, 
Azusa and Glendora, from Huntington Drive to 
Route 57.  Roadside safety improvements.

30190 4707 07 1400 0030 201.235 18-19 0
30

5,488 220 620
1,270

26 900
1,252

Location(s) 35.0
44.0

119 07 Los Angeles 210 R33.7/R39.8 In the Cities of Monrovia, Duarte, Irwindale and 
Azusa, from Myrtle Avenue to Azusa Avenue.  
Stabilize soil and erosion control.

30170 4705 07 1400 0033 201.335 19-20 0
30

3,662 144 440
1,175

0
30

478
1,054

Acres Treated/Pollutant 18.3

120 07 Los Angeles 210 R38.6/R38.9 In Los Angeles County on Routes 210, 405 and 
605 at various locations.  Bridge seismic retrofit 
and bridge rail upgrade at five locations.

30930 4788 07 1400 0281 201.113 19-20 0
20

5,243 225 989
1,137

0
10

700
1,060

Bridge(s) 5.0

07 Los Angeles 213 2.7/3.9 In Rancho Palos Verdes, from Caddington Drive 
to Peninsula Verde Drive.  Replace two 
damaged drainage systems.  (G13 Contingency 
Project)

25310 3734 07 0000 0457 201.151 18-19
19-20

260 0 234 284
923

128
310

0 Drainage System(s) 3.0121



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 13 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
($ Thousands)

1

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds

07 Los Angeles 213 2.7/3.9 In Rancho Palos Verdes, from Caddington Drive 
to Peninsula Verde Drive.  Replace two 
damaged drainage systems.  (G13 Contingency 
Project)

25310 3734 07 0000 0457 201.XXX 18-19
19-20

0 1,662 0 0 0 423 Drainage System(s) 3.0

122 07 Los Angeles 405 0.7/6.7 In Long Beach and Signal Hill, from Los Cerritos 
Channel to Pacific Avenue.  Enhance highway 
worker safety by miscellaneous paving, 
relocating irrigation, and other measures.

29610 4598 07 1300 0035 201.235 17-18 1 2,165 220 850
1,130

5 700 Location(s) 105.0

123 07 Los Angeles 405 42.9 In Van Nuys, near Saticoy Street.  Replace and 
install weigh-in-motion system.

30510 4724 07 1400 0097 201.321 18-19 0 2,195 197
528

900
983

5
12

675
890

Location(s) 1.0

124 07 Los Angeles 405 8.8 In Carson, at Dolores Yard Overhead Bridge No. 
53-1168.  Upgrade bridge drainage system.

30480 4721 07 1400 0084 201.119 18-19
19-20

395 1,574 40
301

283
525

203 351 Bridge(s) 1.0

125 07 Los Angeles 405 R21.5/26.3 In and near the Cities of Inglewood, Los 
Angeles, and Culver City, from 105 to Port Road.  
Enhance highway worker safety by replacing 
crash cushions, miscellaneous paving, and other 
measures.

29630 4593 07 1300 0030 201.235 17-18 1 2,130 220 900
1,150

5 750 Location(s) 44.0

126 07 Los Angeles 605 R0.0/26.0 In various cities, from Orange County line to 
Route 210; also on Route 2 at the TMC (PM 
R18.7) and Route 5 (PM 6.8).  Upgrade 
Transportation Management System.

31190 4819 07 1500 0016 201.315 18-19 0 10,562 20 1,290
2,299

2 1,738
2,490

Field Elements 115.0

127 07 Los Angeles 710 23.3/25.6 In East Los Angeles, from Route 5 to north of 
Floral Drive; also on Route 60 (PM R2.9/R3.8), 
from west of Marina Avenue Pedestrian 
Overcrossing to Mednick Avenue.  Stabilize soil 
and erosion control.

30440 4717 07 1400 0061 201.335 18-19 0
30

3,425 54 600
910

6
63

640
1,138

Acres Treated/Pollutant 46.4

128 07 Ventura 1 0.0/4.4 Near Oxnard, from Los Angeles County line to 
south of Sycamore Canyon Road.  Rehabilitate 
pavement.

30330 4696 07 1400 0008 201.121 17-18 50
66

4,675
4,875

44 310
830

30
60

530
970

Lane Miles 14.1

129 07 Ventura 23 0.0/R3.3 In Thousand Oaks, from Carlisle Road to Route 
101.  Rehabilitate pavement.

30350 4698 07 1400 0007 201.121 17-18 20 3,646 32 230
750

20 390
900

Lane Miles 12.3

130 07 Ventura 101 27.5/31.0 In the City of Ventura, from south of Seaward 
Avenue to Ventura River.  Stabilize soil and 
erosion control.

31130 4813 07 1500 0009 201.335 18-19 0
20

1,823 95 270
1,196

8
24

325
959

Acres Treated/Pollutant 22.5

131 07 Ventura 118 R24.1/R29.7 In Simi Valley, from First Street to Yosemite 
Street.  Construct maintenance vehicle pullouts 
and access roads, pave gore areas, install smart 
irrigation controllers and access gates.  Plant 
vines at bridge wingwalls.

31650 4894 07 1500 0210 201.235 18-19 0
10

3,183 90
677

465
1,369

2
39

520 Location(s) 99.0

132 07 Ventura 126 1.0/R8.2 In and near the City of Ventura, at various 
locations from west of Victoria Avenue to east of 
Route 118.  Install storm water mitigation 
devices.

31220 4832 07 1500 0066 201.335 17-18 51
24

3100
4,930

460
706

360
2,055

20 510
1,450

Acres Treated/Pollutant 40.1
44.1

121



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 14 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
($ Thousands)

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds

1331 07 Ventura 126 R10.2/R12.7 In Santa Paula, from Peck Road to Santa Paula 
Creek.  Stabilize soil and install irrigation system. 
(G13 Contingency Project)

31150 4815 07 1500 0012 201.335 18-19 0
30

0 130 370
916

5
102

0 Acres Treated/Pollutant 22.5

07 Ventura 126 R10.2/R12.7 In Santa Paula, from Peck Road to Santa Paula 
Creek.  Stabilize soil and install irrigation system. 
(G13 Contingency Project)

31150 4815 07 1500 0012 201.XXX 18-19 0 2,431 0 0 0 425
1,379

Acres Treated/Pollutant 22.5

134 07 Ventura Var In various cities, at various locations on various 
Routes.  Install storm water mitigation devices.

31330 4842 07 1500 0085 201.335 17-18 37 1,750
530

175 500
1,100

5
17

650
1,098

Acres Treated/Pollutant 1.0

135 08 Riverside 10 8.2/R25.1 In and near Beaumont and Banning, from 
Pennsylvania Avenue to Route 111.  
Rehabilitate pavement.  (G13 Contingency 
Project)

1C380 0007N 08 1200 0303 201.122 17-18 25 0
178,910

5,191 10,591 291 0
11,215

Lane Miles 153.9

136 08 Riverside 10 R12.4/13.1 In the City of Banning, 
mile east of 8th Street. 
improvements.

from 0.4 mile west 
 Roadside safety 

to 0.3 1C320 3003H 08 1200 0283 201.235 18-19
17-18

7 1,315 256 298 31 259 Location(s) 77.0

137 08 Riverside 10 R24.5/R156.4
R74.1

In Riverside County, on Routes 10 and 91, 
various locations; also in San Bernardino 
County, on Routes 10 and 15, at various 
locations.  Repair bridge decks.

at 1E720 3002G 08 1400 0087 201.119 18-19 30 1,964
1,472

350 720
660

20 600 Bridge(s) 9.0
7.0

138 08 Riverside 10 R3.2/R5.3 In the Cities of Calimesa and Beaumont, from 
Cherry Valley Boulevard to 14th Street/San 
Timoteo Canyon Road; also on Routes 60 and 
86 at various locations.  Install Changeable 
Message Signs.

1F920 3002T 08 1500 0059 201.315 18-19
17-18

10 3,228 425 450 20 550 Field Elements 6.0

139 08 Riverside 15 44.1/48.5 In and near Norco, from 3rd Street to 
northbound on-ramp at Limonite Avenue 
Interchange.   Roadside safety improvements.

1C150 0016N 08 1200 0263 201.235 17-18 7 1,394 279 328 34 285
400

Location(s) 131.0

140 08 Riverside 60 10.7/13.3 In the City of Riverside, from west of Market 
Street to Day Street in the City of Moreno Valley. 
Roadside safety improvements.

1C230 0041L 08 1200 0276 201.235 17-18 7 1,160 179 226 22 196 Location(s) 88.0

141 08 Riverside 60 13.3/21.5
R12.2/21.4

In Moreno Valley, from Day Street to westbound 
off-ramp at Theodore Street.  In Moreno Valley, 
from Route 60/215 Separation to Theodore 
Street westbound off ramp.  Roadside safety 
improvements. 

1C160 0033P 08 1200 0262 201.235 17-18 7 2,007 303 361 34 313
376

Location(s) 66.0
70.0

142 08 Riverside 60 22.1/26.6 Near Beaumont, 
1.4 miles west of 
pavement.

from Gilman 
Jack Rabbit 

Springs Road to 
Trail.  Rehabilitate 

1C090 0033N 08 1200 0287 201.121 17-18
18-19

0 15,000 0 0 0 0 Lane Miles 17.6

143 08 Riverside 60 22.2/26.6 Near Beaumont, 
1.4 miles west of 
left and right sho

from Gilman 
Jack Rabbit 

ulders for we

Springs Road to 
Trail.  Construct 
stbound direction.

0Q180 0045G 08 0002 0220 201.010 17-18
18-19

250 25,000 2,000 1,500 200 3,700 Collisions Reduced 330.0

 

 

  



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 15 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
($ Thousands)

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds

1441 08 Riverside 62 R6.7/9.2 In and near Yucca Valley and Twentynine Palms, 
from north of Indian Avenue to Utah Trail; Also, 
in San Bernardino County (PM 0.0/15.1 and PM 
29.3/33.6).  Pavement rehabilitation.

1E840 0023C 08 1400 0113 201.121 17-18 200
2,209

35,355 1,450 2,800 300
1,110

4,520 Lane Miles 85.5

145 08 Riverside 91 7.0/7.8 In Corona, at Route 15/91 Interchange. 
Construct roadsie paving, weed barriers and 
relocate facilities.

0R490 0076G 08 1200 0089 201.235 17-18 0 1,486 165 425 26 415 Lane Miles 40.0

146 08 Riverside 111 0.0/18.3 Near Salton Sea, from the Imperial/Riverside 
County line to south of Route 195; also from 
north of Tram Way/San Rafael Drive to Route 10 
(PM 55.5/R63.3).  Construct ground-in rumble 
strips along centerline and shoulder.

1F840 3005E 08 1500 0057 201.010 17-18 10
38

1,407 768 911 64 688 Collisions Reduced 133.0

147 08 Riverside 111 47.3/55.3 In Palm Springs, from Gateway Drive to Golf 
Club Drive.  Reconstruct sidewalks and 
construct curb ramps.

0R300
0R301

0105C 08 1200 0056
08 1700 0223

201.378 17-18 228
30

1,855 1,657 805 95
30

374
908

Structure(s)
Curb Ramps

3.0
25.0

148 08 Riverside 111 47.3/55.3 In Palm Springs, from Gateway Drive to Golf 
Club Drive.  Reconstruct and construct curb 
ramps.

0R302 3007U 08 1700 0230 201.378 19-20 2,125 5,300 0 1,547 3,339 2,590 Curb Ramps 130.0

149 08 San Bernardino 2 2.4 Near Wrightwood, at Sheep Creek Bridge No. 54-
0360.  Upgrade bridge railing.

0H470 0127J 08 1200 0074 201.112 17-18 12 2,731
3,237

324 878 36 609
1,557

Linear Feet 120.0

150 08 San Bernardino 10 5.0/10.0 In Ontario, from 0.2 mile west of 4th Street 
Undercrossing to 0.2 miles east of Route 15 
Junction.  Install double luminaire lighting, 
replace sign panels and install high mast lighting. 
This will be combined with EA 08-0C250 
(SANBAG) as a Financial Contribution Only 
(FCO).

1F550

 

3005S 08 1400 0248 201.010 18-19
17-18

0 8,213 0 0 0 0 Collisions Reduced 336.0

151 08 San Bernardino 10 R23.8 In Colton, between Mt. Vernon Avenue and 
Routes 10/215 Junction at Santa Ana River 
(Bridge No. 54-0292L/R and 54-0292G).  
Seismic retrofit.  (G13 Contingency Project)

0Q910 0133N 08 0002 0580 201.110 17-18 13
1,133

0
23,171

1,025 3,300 64 0
3,660

Bridge(s) 3.0

152 08 San Bernardino 10 R36.9/R39.1 Near Redlands, from Live Oak Canyon Road to 
County Line Road.  Rehabilitate roadway.

0K293 0163C 08 1200 0100 201.122 17-18 7
10

17,144
39,164

0 2,290
2,700

18 1,725
6,400

Lane Miles 17.6
13.2

153 08 San Bernardino 15 174.0/175.0 Near Baker, from 2.5 miles north of Bailey Road 
to 1.5 miles south of Nipton Road.  Cold plane 
and overlay with Open Graded Friction Course 
(OGFC).

1G460 3005M 08 1600 0005 201.010 18-19
17-18

10 751
987

175 406 4 221
570

Collisions Reduced 40.0

154 08 San Bernardino 60 0.9/2.9 In Chino, at Pipeline Avenue Overcrossing (OC) 
No. 54-0744, Monte Vista Avenue OC No. 54-
0746, and Benson Avenue OC No. 54-0748.  
Replace bridges.  (G13 Contingency Project)

0F030 0033E 08 0002 0358 201.110 17-18 3,912 0
20,472

2,243 3,320 1,030 0
4,253

Bridge(s) 3.0



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 16 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
($ Thousands)

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds

155 08 San Bernardino 60 R4.6/R10.0 In Ontario, from Euclid Avenue to Riverside 
County line; also in Riverside County from San 
Bernardino County line to Country Village Road 
(PM R0.0/R3.0) and 0.7 mile west of Valley Way 
to Junction 60/91/215 (PM R6.9/R12.2).  
Replacement of two outside lanes and random 
concrete slabs.  (G-13 Contingency Project)

0Q75U 0224N 08 1700 0114 201.122 17-18 48 0
133,242

0 6,037 70 0
10,372

Lane Miles 105.0

156 08 San Bernardino 60 R7.3/R9.1 In Ontario, from west of Cucamonga Creek to 
west of Milliken Avenue eastbound off ramp.  
Construct westbound auxiliary and eastbound 
deceleration lanes.  (G13 Contingency Project)

0E332 3004E 08 1500 0155 201.310 18-19 450 16,598 1,684 3,006 10 5,507 1000 Vehicle Hours/Yr 760.0

157 08 San Bernardino 60 R8.9/R10.0
R7.3/R10.0

In Ontario, from Haven Avenue to Miliken 
Avenue/Hammer Avenue.  Construct auxiliary 
lane and widen connector and ramps.

0E331
0E33U

3003N 08 1500 0156
08 1500 0075

201.310 19-20 260
710

4367
20,955

1016
2,700

1164
4,170

10
20

1600
7,107

1000 Vehicle Hours/Yr 987.0
1,827.0

158 08 San Bernardino 62 41.0/41.5 Near Twentynine Palms, from east of Godwin 
Road to west of Shelton Road; also at various 
locations.  Widen shoulders and construct 
rumble strips.

1E610 0225K 08 1400 0055 201.010 17-18 160
226

3,002 1,117 700 575 610 Collisions Reduced 36.0

159 08 San Bernardino 95 16.8/17.5
65.4/66.0

Near Vidal Junction, from 7.1 miles to 7.8 miles 
north of Route 62; also near Needles, from 1.4 
miles to 2.0 miles north of Goffs Road. (PM 
65.4/66.0).  Near Needles, from 1. 4 miles to 
2.0 miles north of Goffs Road.  Widen 
shoulders and install ground-in rumble strips.

1E582 3994Y 08 1600 0073 201.010 17-18 640
485

3,175
1,820

750 650
500

160 850
602

Collisions Reduced 22.0
10.0

160 08 San Bernardino 142 0.0/5.8 In Chino Hills, from Orange County Line to 
Route 71.  Pavement rehabilitation.

1E850 0241C 08 1400 0114 201.121 17-18 20 5,528
7,560

356 570 36 587
1,299

Lane Miles 20.0

161 08 San Bernardino 142 3.9/5.7 In Chino Hills, from Rustic Drive to Route 71.  
Construct sidewalks and upgrade curb ramps 
and other pedestrian facilities.

0L710 0242K 08 0000 0431 201.378 17-18 153
240

1,443 0 1,226 940 298 Structure(s) 75.0

162 08 San Bernardino 215 14.8 Near Devore, at Little League Drive 
Overcrossing.  Upgrade existing weigh-in-motion 
(WIM) system.

1E810 3002K 08 1400 0107 201.321 18-19
17-18

10 1,326 190 270 20 480 Location(s) 1.0

163 08 San Bernardino 330 32.5/33.7 Near Highland, at City Creek Bridge No. 54-365, 
and at East Fork City Creek Bridge No. 54-345.  
Replace bridge rail and approach rail.  (G13 
Contingency Project)

38852 0256C 08 1200 0124 201.112 17-18 10
30

0
2,901

767 725 19 0
700

Linear Feet 1,165.0

164 08 San Bernardino 330 39.6/39.7 Near Running Springs, between Route 210 and 
Route 18.  Replace culverts.

1F830 3001A 08 1500 0055 201.131 17-18 10
52

2,345
3,358

700 300 25 345
680

Location(s) 1.0

165 09 Inyo 178 43.4/44.2 Near Shoshone, from east of Route 127 to 
Chicago Valley Road.  Replace and install 
culverts.

36340 0653 09 1500 0002 201.151 19-20 65
800

2,210 405 620 80
150

405 Drainage System(s) 3.0



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 17 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
($ Thousands)

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds

1661 09 Inyo 395 54.6/57.4 In and near Lone Pine, from 1.2 miles south of 
Route 136 to East Inyo Street; also on Route 
136 at the Route 395 intersection (PM 0.0/0.1).  
Pavement rehabilitation.

36590 0657 09 1500 0042 201.121 18-19
17-18

0 7,170 130 490 220 890 Lane Miles 14.0

167 09 Mono 395 51.2/51.7 In Lee Vining, from north of Utility Road to north 
of First Street.  In Lee Vining, from 0.2 mile 
north of Utility Road to 0.2 mile north of First 
Street.  Upgrade curb ramps, sidewalks and 
driveways to meet ADA standards. 

36550 0659 09 1500 0017 201.361 19-20 338 1,000
1,500

260 528
711

747
843

533
664

Curb Ramps 68.0
66.0

168 09 Mono 395 60.0/69.9 Near Bridgeport, from Conway Ranch Road to 
Route 270.  Upgrade guardrail to meet current 
standards.

36470 0658 09 1500 0016 201.015 18-19
17-18

0 2,470 319 420 2 355 Collisions Reduced 15.0
12.0

169 09 Mono 395 88.4/91.6 Near Bridgeport, from north of Devil's Gate 
Summit to Burcham Flat Road.  Widen 
shoulders and add rumble strip.

34940 2600 09 1200 0033 201.015 17-18
18-19

190
1,299

5,860
7,352

2,170 821
1,280

350 1,140
1,729

Collisions Reduced 49.5

170 10 Amador 88 In Amador and Alpine Counties on Routes 16, 
49, 88, and 104 at various locations.  Install 
centerline and shoulder rumble strips.

1C430 3178 10 1600 0127 201.010 17-18 2 5,517
4,250

409 837 57 916
870

Collisions Reduced 403.0
263.0

171 10 Mariposa 41 2.0/4.9
0.1/4.9

Near Fish Camp, from south of Summit Road 
Miami Mountain Road to south of Yosemite 
National Park boundary; also, in Madera 
County (PM D0.639/D1.841).  Rehabilitate 
culverts.

1E770 3158 10 1500 0113 201.151 18-19 16 1,893 435 763
929

84 667
905

Drainage System(s) 17.0
19.0

172 10 Mariposa 49 0.3/23.0 Near the community of Mariposa, from Mt. 
Bullion Cutoff Road to Madera County line at 
various locations; also, in Tuolumne County near 
Sonora on Route 49 from PM 0.5 to R27.5 at 
various locations.  Install centerline, shoulder, 
and edgeline rumble strips.

1E570 3201 10 1600 0126 201.010 17-18 2 1,654
1,560

281 725 30 363 Collisions Reduced 78.0
33.0

173 10 Merced 5 In Merced, San Joaquin, Mariposa and 
Stanislaus Counties on various routes at various
locations.  Scour mitigation and preventative 
structural maintenance measures at 13 bridges.

 
1C810 3102 10 1500 0038 201.119 19-20

20-21
1,894 1,802

2,100
819 888

950
542 939

1,100
Bridge(s) 13.0

174 10 Merced 140 0.0/42.1 Near the City of Merced at various locations, 
from Route 5 to 6 miles east of the city of 
Merced.  Upgrade metal beam guardrails.

0Y110 3018 10 1300 0108 201.015 17-18
19-20

23
928

2,940 1,442 873 280 704 Collisions Reduced 138.0
36.0

175 10 Merced 165 8.1/10.9
8.5/10.6

In Los Banos, from Berkeley Drive to St. Francis 
Drive 0.3 mile south of Route 152 to Dove 
Street at various locations; also, on Route 152 
from 7th Street to H Street (PM 20.6/21.1) at 
various locations.  Upgrade ADA facilities.

0X520 3149 10 1300 0002 201.361 19-20 1,280 968 347 477 164
1,280

505 Curb Ramps 131.0
100.0

176 10 Merced 165 In Merced, Mariposa and Stanislaus counties on 
Routes 165 and 140, at various locations. Install 
centerline, edge-line, and shoulder rumble strips.

1E580 3196 10 1600 0104 201.010 17-18 3 3,326
5,200

222 660
760

28 729
1,079

Collisions Reduced 192.0
225.0



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 18 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No.
1771

Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds
($ Thousands)

10 San Joaquin 4 R17.4
R16.6/R17.8

In Stockton, at Crosstown Freeway Viaduct No. 
29-0269.  Reconstruct hinge, and replace joint 
seal and elastomeric bearing pad hinge 32 (left 
and right) and three ramp joint seals.

1C860 3198 10 1600 0023 201.119 18-19 62
115

3,308
3,428

648 660
848

37 580
361

Bridge(s) 1.0

178 10 San Joaquin 4 In San Joaquin and Stanislaus Counties on 
Routes 4 and 88 at various locations.  Install 
centerline, shoulder, and edge-line rumble strips. 

1C480 3204 10 1600 0085 201.010 17-18 5 1,786
1,403

287 295 4 355
330

Collisions Reduced 92.0
82.0

179 10 San Joaquin 88 16.4/25.4 Near Lockeford, from east of Disch Road to the 
Amador County line.  Rehabilitate pavement.  
(G13 Contingency Project)

0Q180 0165 10 1300 0256 201.121 17-18 10 0
6,100

219 629 10 0
432

Lane Miles 18.0

180 10 San Joaquin 99 0.9 In Ripon, at Main Street Overcrossing; also in 
Lodi at Turner Road Overcrossing (PM 31.6).  
Upgrade pedestrian facilities to comply with 
Americans with Disabilities Act requirements.

1C060 3156 10 1400 0102 201.361 18-19 8 1,553 97 207
530

58 285
550

Curb Ramps 34.0
40.0

181 10 San Joaquin 205 2.3/R9.7 In and near Tracy, from Hansen Road to 
Paradise Road.  Highway worker safety 
improvements.

0X700 3111 10 1300 0248 201.235 18-19 10
33

2,700
3,727

225 567
877

10 540
861

Location(s) 41.0

182 10 San Joaquin Var In San Joaquin, Merced, and Stanislaus counties 
at various bridge locations.  Bridge seismic 
retrofit.  (G13 Contingency Project)

0P550 0338 10 1200 0055 201.113 17-18 34 0
23,373

1,224 3,928 50 0
2,650

Bridge(s) 10.0

183 10 Stanislaus 5 27.0/27.5 Near Westley, at the Westley Safety Roadside
Rest Area (SRRA).  Replace SRRA buildings.

 1C270 3144 10 1400 0097 201.250 18-19
17-18

7 5,477 381 2,254 10 2,871 Location(s) 2.0

184 10 Stanislaus 99 R0.0/R24.8 Near Turlock and Modesto, from the Merced 
County line to the San Joaquin County line.  
Rehabilitate pavement.  (G13 Contingency 
Project)

1C290 3088 10 1400 0108 201.121 17-18 3 0
21,344

1,224 1,710 8 0
4,057

Lane Miles 20.0

185 10 Stanislaus 99 R13.9/R15.1 In and near Modesto, from north of Hatch Road 
to south of Tuolumne Boulevard at Tuolumne 
River Bridge No. 38-0078L/R, south Modesto 
Undercrossing No. 38-0082L/R, and south 
Modesto Overhead No. 38-0076L/R.  Replace 
bridge approach slabs and joint seals at six 
bridges, and repair bridge deck at one location.

1C870 3192 10 1600 0024 201.119 18-19
17-18

30 4,929 310 845 10 1,040 Bridge(s) 6.0

186 10 Stanislaus 99 R18.0/R19.7 In Modesto at Carpenter Road/Briggsmore 
Avenue southbound off-ramp.  Mitigation 
replacement planting and irrigation system 
improvements.

0X56Y 3011Y 10 1600 0147 201.010 18-19
17-18

0 450 75 320 2 434 Collisions Reduced 89.0

187 10 Stanislaus 99 R18.1/R20.9 In Modesto, from north of West Modesto 
Overhead to north of Beckwith Road/Standiford 
Avenue.  Construct acceleration and 
deceleration lanes at 4 northbound ramps and 2 
southbound ramps to reduce collisions.

0V110 3130 10 1400 0158 201.015 17-18 17 8,300 685 1,280 10 2,400 Collisions Reduced 197.0
18.0



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 19 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value
($ Thousands)

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
Cost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes

Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds

1881 10 Stanislaus 108 Var Near Modesto and Riverbank, on Routes 108 
and 132 at various locations.  Upgrade curb 
ramps, sidewalk and crosswalks.

0W900
0W901

3010 10 1200 0082
10 1700 0142

201.378
201.361

17-18 32
205

1,126
970

609 931
1,430

310
530

610
580

Structure(s)
Curb Ramps

7.0
33.0

189 10 Stanislaus 108 Var Near Riverbank, at 2nd Street and 4th Street.  
Upgrade curb ramps, sidewalk and 
crosswalks.

0W902 3010B 10 1700 0155 201.361 18-19 87 310 0 715 180 200 Curb Ramps 6.0

190 10 Tuolumne 108 R16.1/R18.1 Near Long Barn, from Lyons Dam Road to west 
of Long Barn Connection.  Rehabilitate 
pavement.

40160 0126 10 1300 0049 201.121 17-18 0 2,046 0 434 11 61
333

Lane Miles 4.0

191 10 Tuolumne 120 In Tuolumne, Stanislaus, and Mariposa 
Counties, on Routes 120 and 108 at various 
locations.  Install centerline, shoulder, and edge-
line rumble strips.

1C460 3202 10 1600 0075 201.010 17-18 5 1,750
1,579

195 333 4 311
290

Collisions Reduced 56.0
54.0

192 11 San Diego 8 49.0 Near Pine Valley, at Buckman Springs Safety 
Roadside Rest Area (SRRA).  Rehabilitate 
SRRA sewer and water systems.

40910 1085 11 1200 0043 201.235 17-18
18-19

20 3,275 698 1,251 0 1,034 Location(s) 1.0

193 11 San Diego 52 3.8/5.1 In the City of San Diego, from Route 805 to west 
of Convoy Street.  Pavement rehabilitation.

41950 1176 11 1500 0036 201.121 18-19
17-18

0 15,248 0 1,056 0 2,086 Lane Miles 29.2

194 11 San Diego 94 8.3 In Lemon Grove and La Mesa, at the 
Massachusetts Avenue Undercrossing and also
on Route 125 at the Panorama Drive 
Undercrossing (PM 13.8).  Construct outer 
barrier, apply friction enhancement treatment 
and upgrade guardrail and end treatments.

41800
 

1111 11 1400 0054 201.010 18-19
17-18

0 1,604 0 569 0 494 Collisions Reduced 39.0

195 11 San Diego 805 27.1/28.9 In the City of San Diego, from Mira Mesa 
Boulevard to north of Route 5.  Pavement 
rehabilitation.

41990 1175 11 1500 0038 201.121 18-19
17-18

90 8,120 0 1,181 0 1,302 Lane Miles 14.4

196 12 Orange 1 9.3 In Laguna Beach, at Route 133 (Broadway 
Street).  Replace bridge.  Financial Contribution 
Only (FCO).

0M990 2293 12 1300 0086 201.110 17-18
19-20

230
540

1,164
1,550

62
270

103
650

21
790

103
600

Bridge(s) 1.0

197 12 Orange 5 23.2/30.2 In the Cities of Santa Ana, Tustin and Irvine, 
from Route 133 to Route 55.  Upgrade existing 
fiber optic communication system, closed circuit 
television and electronic equipment.

0H028 2753B 12 1300 0143 201.315 18-19
17-18

0 3,000 330 780 0 750 Field Elements 7.00

198 12 Orange 55 12/13.4 In the Cities of Orange and Tustin, from north of 
17th Street to north of La Veta Avenue.  
Roadside safety improvements.

0N500 3573 12 1400 0053 201.235 18-19
17-18

0 1,900 285 390 0 325 Location(s) 33.00

199 12 Orange 91 R13.6 In Anaheim, at the Commercial Vehicle 
Enforcement Facility (CVEF) Peralta Weigh 
Station (Eastbound).  Rehabilitate and upgrade 
CVEF.

0N490 4642A 12 1400 0050 201.321 18-19 0 3,650
6,847

633
624

1,160
1,391

23
10

1,213
1,332

Location(s) 1.0



  Reference No.:  2.1a.(1)
   June 28-29, 2017

      Attachment 2
Page 20 of 20

TAB 87 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA PPNO EFIS Prog Code FY RW Con PA&ED PS&E RW Sup Con Sup Perfomance Measure Performance Value

2016 SHOPP Amendment 16H-014
ost, Scope, Schedule and Technical Changes
Includes Federal Emergency Relief Funds

($ Thousands)

C

2001 12 Orange 91 R13.8 Near Anaheim, at the westbound Peralta Weigh 
Station.  Rehabilitate Commercial Vehicle 
Enforcement Facility (CVEF).

0N270 4644A 12 1300 0187 201.321 17-18 0 4,687
6,847

422
431

952
1,442

18
10

951
1,419

Location(s) 1.0

201 12 Orange 133 0.9/1.2 In Laguna Beach, at and north of Canyon Acres 
Drive.  Extend the northbound lane reduction 
transition.

0N870 4769 12 1400 0124 201.010 17-18
18-19

892 833 0 1,100 150 471 Collisions Reduced 34.0



Reference No.:  2.1a.(1) 
June 28-29, 2017 

Attachment 3 
Page 1 of 1 

TAB 87 – REPLACEMENT ITEM 

 List of New Long Lead Project Amendments 

Resolution G-00-13, established in June 2000, provides the Department with means to develop SHOPP 
projects which require periods longer than the four-year SHOPP cycle.  The Commission authorized the 
Department to program projects for development only when appropriate.  Long Lead projects must 
identify challenges that require additional time beyond the typical four years to complete. 

No. 

PPNO 

Dist-Co-Rte 
PM 
EA 

Project ID 
Project Location and 
Description of Work 

R/W Cost 
Const. Cost 

($1,000) FY 
Support Costs 

($1,000) 

Program Code 
Leg. /Congr. Dists. 

Perf. Meas. 
Long Lead 

3680 

02-Sha-299 
R7.6/18.3 

3H310 
02 1700 0083 

In and near the town of Shasta, 
from west of Crystal Creek Road to 
Trinity Alley.  Roadway 
rehabilitation. 

PA&ED: 05/02/2022 
R/W:    06/21/2024 
RTL:    07/22/2024 
BC:      03/04/2025 

$6,269 (R/W) 
$69,236 (C) 

24-25 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

Total 

$4,130 
$5,110 
  $490 
$6,820 

$16,550 

201.120 
Assembly: 1 

Senate: 1 
Congress: 1 

14.4 Lane Miles 

Note:  PA&ED and R/W are the only authorized phases.  All other phases are preliminary estimates for information only. 

3001S 

08-SBd-40 
153.9/154.7 

0R380 
08 1200 0067

Near Needles, from Park Moabi 
Road to Topock Road at the 
Colorado River Bridge No. 54-
0415.  Bridge rehabilitation and/or 

 replacement. Caltrans will be the 
Lead Agency and share half of all 
costs with ADOT per a signed 
Letter of Intent. 

PA&ED: 02/01/2021 
R/W:    02/01/2023 
RTL:   08/15/2023 
BC:        04/15/2024 

$169 (R/W) 
$28,800 (C) 

23-24 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

Total 

$2,650 
$3,759 
 $431 

$8,332 
$15,172 

201.110 
Assembly: 33 

Senate: 16 
Congress: 8 

1 Location 

Note:  PA&ED and R/W are the only authorized phases.  All other phases are preliminary estimates for information only. 



Tab 88

2.1a.(1b) 

SHOPP AMENDMENTS FOR APPROVAL 

Request to add 15 new projects into the 2016 SHOPP 

MEETING MATERIALS ON THIS ITEM 
MAY BE AVAILABE PRIOR TO THE JUNE 28-29, 2017 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

Tab 89
Memorandum 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

ReferenceNo.: 2.la.(lc) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of 
Transportation Programming 

Subject: ZERO-EMISSION VEHICLES 
SHOPP AMENDMENT 16H-016 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve a request by the 
California Department of Transportation (Department) to amend the State Highway Operation 
and Protection Program (SHOPP) in accordance with SHOPP Amendment 16H-016? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve SHOPP Amendment 16H-016 that 
will amend the SHOPP Program to be consistent with the Road Repair and Accountability Act 
(Senate Bill (SB) 1) Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Program that requires the Department 
to use advanced technologies and communications systems in transportation infrastructure that 
may include charging or fueling opportunities for zero-emission vehicles (ZEVs). The 
amendment is also consistent with the Governor's 2016 ZEV Action Plan that requires the 
Department to install public direct current (DC) fast chargers at a minimum of 30 locations, 
including highway Safety Roadside Safety Rest Areas and other strategically located Department 
properties by December 2018. The amendments noted below will be funded from 2016 SHOPP 
programming capacity. 

2016 SHOPP Summary of 
New Projects by Category No. FY 2016/17 

($1,000) 
FY 2017/18

($1,000) 
 FY 2018/19 

($1,000) 
FY 2019/20 

($1,000) 

Zero-Emission Vehicle Fuelinq 11 $17, 122 $6,325 

Total Amendments 11 $17,122 $6,325 

BACKGROUND: 

Senate Bill 1 created the new Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Program (California Streets 
and Highway Code (SHC) Section 2030-2038), which provides funding for the SHOPP and 
requires agencies receiving funds under the new program to use advanced technologies in 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California's economy and livability" 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.: 2.la.(lc) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of3 

transportation infrastructure that may include charging or fueling opportunities for ZEV (SHC 
Section 2030d) as well as other technologies. 

This request is part of the Department's program to implement Executive Order (EO) B-16-12, 
which directs state agencies, including the Department, to support and facilitate the rapid 
commercialization of ZEVs. EO B-16-12 establishes benchmarks to make ZEVs more 
accessible to the public and calls for updates to California's transportation facilities to support 
1.5 million ZEV s by 2025. These required transportation facilities updates include the creation 
of a network of fast-charging refueling locations to enable the growth of California's market for 
ZEV s, thereby supporting climate and environmental goals while also supporting ZEV 
commercialization. 

The Governor's 2016 ZEV Action Plan specifies actions to be taken by state agencies to meet the 
milestones of EO B-16-12. The Plan directs the Department to install fast-chargers for electric 
vehicles at a minimum of 30 Department owned, publically accessible locations, including 
highway Safety Roadside Rest Areas and other strategically located Department properties, by 
December 2018. The goal of these installations is to fill gaps within California's ZEV refueling 
network along key corridors of the state highway system where sufficient commercial fueling 
opportunities do not currently exist. 

In response to this mandate, the Department identified ZEV Action Plan implementation as one 
of 12 priorities in the Department's 2016 Two-Year Plan. It should be noted that implementing 
Zero-emission infrastructure is included within the Department's 2017 10-Year SHOPP Plan. 
The Department is also accelerating the delivery of the ZEV charging projects to comply with the 
timeline set by the Governor's Order. 

This proposed program will enable the Department to fulfill its mission to serve the traveling 
public by improving its existing facilities to support zero-emission vehicle technology as 
authorized by SB 1 and directed by EO B-16-12. This amendment requests formal approval for 
the Department to use program funds to comply with the Governor's mandate. 

DISCUSSION: 

In accordance with the Governor's 2016 ZEV Plan and SB 1, the Department has identified 11 
projects that will enable the Department to upgrade a minimum of 30 Department owned, 
publically accessible facilities with ZEV infrastructure. These projects will upgrade existing 
facilities, such as Safety Roadside Rest Areas, to accept new technology related to ZEV by 
upgrading electrical systems, constructing charging station pads, purchasing and installing ZEV 
chargers, and installing signage and parking space striping. The project locations are on key 
highway corridors consistent with California Energy Commission (Energy Commission) 
Guidance including Interstates 5 and 80, State Route 99, and U.S. Highways 101 and 395. 

The Department selected the 11 projects in consultation with the Governor's Office, the 
California Governor's Office of Business and Economic Development (GO-Biz), the Energy 
Commission, and the Department's Districts. In brief: 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California s economy and livability" 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFOR.."N"IA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.: 2. la.(lc) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 3 of3 

• The Governor's ZEV Action Plan directs the Department to identify gaps in the statewide 
public fast-charging network based on analysis from the Energy Commission, which is the
lead agency for coordinating the development of the network. 

 

• Based on guidance from the Energy Commission and GO-Biz, the Department identified 
state facilities located within critical gaps in the charging network along highways where 
fast-charging are not currently commercially viable. These highways include corridors 
designated by the Energy Commission and the Federal Highway Administration for zero-
emission fueling. 

• These routes include corridors along the "West Coast Electric Highway," which is part of 
an interstate agreement among California, Oregon, and Washington to create a 
comprehensive fast-charging network on major north-south highways from Canada to the 
California-Mexico border. The California portion of the West Coast Electric Designated 
highways include U.S. Highway 101, Interstate 5, and State Route 99. 

• The Department is working to establish new and strengthen existing public and private 
partnerships for broader implementation of ZEV charging opportunities along the state 
highway system. The Department is actively seeking funding opportunities beyond the 
SHOPP to accomplish the goals of the Executive Order and the ZEV Action Plan and to 
help accelerate the commercial viability of private ZEV charging infrastructure along key 
highway corridors where such commercial viability has not yet occurred. 

Attachments 

Attachment A 
Attachment 1: Executive Order B-16-12 
Attachment 2: Governor's 2016 ZEV Plan 
Attachment 3: Relevant language from SB 1 of2017 
Attachment 4: Proposed ZEV Public Fast-Charging Locations 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California s economy and livability" 



No. 

PPNO 

1 

2462 

2 

3112 

I 
I 

3 

3671 

4 

3691 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.: 2.la.(lc) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Attachment A 
Page 1of3 

Dist-Co-Rte 
PM 
EA 

Project ID 

01-Hum-96 
0.4 

OG710 
01 1700 0052 

01-Lak-20 
28.4 

OG700 
01 1700 0051 

02-Sis-5 
R56.1/R59.5 

2H890 
02 1700 0032 

02-Tri-299 
54.9/60.2 

3H430 
02 1700 0110 

List of New 2016 SHOPP Amendments 

R/WCost 
Const. Cost 

($1,000) 
Project Location and 
Description of Work 

Support Costs 
($1,000) FY 

Near Willow Creek, at 0.1 mile east 
of Willow Creek Bridge. 
Transportation infrastructure 
improvement for zero-emission 
vehicle charging. 
PA&ED: 08/01 /2017 
R/W: 01/02/2018 
RTL: 01/15/2018 
BC: 07/01/2018 

$14 (R/W) 
$381 (C) 

17-18 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RWSup 
Con Sup 

Total 

Near Clearlake Oaks, at the 
Clearlake Oaks Maintenance 
Station. Transportation infrastructure 
improvement for zero-emission 
vehicle charging . 
PA&ED: 04/01/2018 
R/W: 04/01/2019 
RTL: 04/01/2019 
BC: 08/01/2019 

$6(R/W) 
$361 (C) 

 18-19 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RWSup 
Con Sup 

Total 

Near Hornbrook at Randolf Collier 
Safety Roadside Rest Area (SRRA), 
from 2.0 miles south of Klamath 
River Road Undercrossing to 1.2 
miles north of Route 96; also on 
Route 96 at 2.0 miles east of Route 
263. Transportation infrastructure 
improvement for zero-emission 
vehicle charqinq_ 
PA&ED: 11/21/2017 
R/W: 11/24/2017 
RTL: 03/15/2018 
BC: 07/24/2018 

$7 (R/W) 
$315(C) 

17-18 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RWSup 
Con Sup 

Total 

Near Douglas City at Moon Lim Lee 
Safety Roadside Rest Area (SRRA), 
from 0.4 mile east of Little Browns 
Creek Bridge to 0.8 mile west of 
Steel Bridge Road . Transportation 
infrastructure improvement for zero-
emission vehicle charging. 
PA&ED: 08/15/2017 
R/W: 02/06/2018 
RTL: 03/09/2018 
BC: 08/14/2018 

$13(R/W) 
$335 (C) 

17-18 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RWSup 
Con Sup 

Total 
I 
I 
i 
I 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California s economy and livability" 

$267 
$250 

$39 
$218 
$774 

$230 
$150 

$32 
$133 
$545 

$70 
$225 

$30 
$190 
$515 

$70 
$225 

$33 
$190 
$518 

Program Code 
Leg. /Congr. Dists. 

Pert. Meas. 

201 .999 
Assembly: 1 

Senate: 2 
Congress:1 

1 Location(s) 

201.999 
Assembly: 1 

Senate: 2 
Congress:1 

1 Location(s) 

201 .999 
Assembly: 1 

Senate: 1 
Congress:1 

1 Location(s) 

201.999 
Assembly: 2 

Senate: 2 
Congress: 2 

1 Location(s) 

I 



No. Dist-Co-Rte 

PPNO 

PM 
EA 

Project ID 

R/WCost 
Project Location and Const. Cost Support Costs 
Description of Work ($1,000) FY ($1 ,000) 

Program Code 
Leg. /Congr. 

Dists. 
Perf. Meas. 

List of New 2016 SHOPP Amendments 

I  

5 

 5129

6 

1453N 

7 

2705 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.: 2.la.(lc) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2of3 

03-Gle-5 
Var 

2H550 
031700 0154 

04-SM-280 
6.7 

3K270 
041700 0122 

05-Mon-101 
R3.1/R5.2 

1J040 
05 1700 0054 

At Northbound (NB) and 
Southbound (SB) Willows Safety 

 Roadside Rest Area (SRRA) (PM 
R14.6/R14.7); also, in Colusa 
County at NB and SB Maxwell 
SRRA (PM R24.4/R24.5), and in 
Nevada County on Route 80 at 
the WB and EB Donner Pass 
SRRA (PM R5.5L/R5.5R). 
Transportation infrastructure 
improvement for zero-emission 
vehicle charQinQ. 
PA&ED: 10/01/2017 
RJW: 02/01/2018 
RTL: 03/01/2018 
BC: 07/15/2018 

$11 (RJW) 
$1,934 (C) 

17-18 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RWSup 
Con Sup 

Total 

$300 
$400 

$20 
$500 

$1,220 

I

I 
I ! I 

I 
I 
I 

Near Redwood City, at Edgewood 
Road at Edgewood Park-and-Ride 
lot. Transportation infrastructure 
improvement for zero-emission 
vehicle charging. 
PA&ED: 02/01/2018 
R/W: 09/14/2018 
RTL : 10/03/2018 
BC: 05/16/2019 

$10 (RJW) 
$523(C) 

18-19 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RWSup 
Con Sup 

Total 

$130 
$260 

$25 
$260 
$675 

At Camp Roberts Safety Roadside 
Rest Areas; also in San Luis 
Obispo County on Route 46 at 
Shandon Safety Roadside Rest 
Area (PM 49.5). Transportation 
infrastructure improvement for 
zero-emission vehicle charging. 
PA&ED: 01/31/2017 
RJW: 02/22/2018 
RTL: 03/02/2018 
BC: 07/12/2018 

$5 (RJW) 
$1 ,210 (C) 

18-19 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RWSup 
Con Sup 

Total 

$0 
$715 

$18 
$715 

$1,448 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California s economy and livability " 

201.999 
Assembly: 1, 3 

Senate: 1, 4 
Congress: 1, 3 

6 Location(s) 

201.999 
Assembly: 22 

Senate: 13 
Congress:14, 18 

1 Location(s) 

201.999 
Assembly: 30,35 

Senate: 17 
Congress: 20, 24 

3 Locations 



No. t 

PPNO 

Dist-Co-Rte 
PM 
EA 

Project ID 

R/WCost 
Project Location and Const. Cost Support Costs 
Description of Work ($1,000) FY ($1,000) 

Program Code 
Leg. /Congr. 

Dists. 
Pert. Meas. 

List of New 2016 SHOPP Amendments 

8 

6875 

I 
! 
I 9 

3007E 

10 

2643 

11 

3209 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.: 2.la.(lc) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 3of3 

06-Fre-99 
Var 

OV910 
051700 0062 

08-SBd-15 
R107.4 

1H660 
08 1700 0103 

09-lny-395 
Var 

37270 
05 1700 0054 

10-Sta-5 
Var 

1G720 
10 1700 0033 

In Fresno and Tulare Counties at 
various locations; also in Kern 
County on Route 5 at various 
locations. Transportation 
infrastructure improvement for 
zero-emission vehicle charqinq. 
PA&ED: 04/27/2017 
R/W: 02/28/2018 
RTL: 03/01/2018 
BC: 10/15/2018 

$46 (R/W) 
$3,000 (C) 

17-18 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RWSup 
Con Sup 

Total 

$0 
$600 

$50 
$600 

$1,250 

At Clyde V. Kane Roadside Rest 
Areas. Transportation 
infrastructure improvement for 
zero-emission vehicle charqinq. 
PA&ED: 06/18/2018 
R/W: 02/18/2019 
RTL: 03/18/2019 
BC: 11/17/2019 

$10 (R/W) 
$560 (C) 

18-19 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RW Sup 
Con Sup 

Total 

$259 
$415 

$33 
$265 
$972 

In Inyo and Mono Counties at 
various locations; also in Kern 
County on Route 58. 
Transportation infrastructure 
improvement for zero-emission 
vehicle charqinq. 
PA&ED: 11/15/2017 
R/W: 03/01/2018 
RTL: 03/27/2018 
BC: 10/01/2018 

$45 (R/W) 
$2,712 (C) 

17-18 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RWSup 
Con Sup 

Total 

$300 
$500 
$100 
$400 

$1,300 

At Northbound (NB) and 
Southbound (SB) Westley Safety 
Roadside Rest Area (SRRA) 
(PM 27.0/27.5); also in Merced 
County at NB and SB John 
"Chuck" Erreca SRRA 
(PM 0.4/0.9), and in San Joaquin 
County on Route 99 at Lodi Park-
and-Ride lot. Transportation 
infrastructure improvement for 
zero-emission vehicle charqinq. 
PA&ED: 11/01/2017 
R/W: 04/16/2018 
RTL: 05/01/2018 
BC: 11/01/2018 

$3 (R/W) 
$1,602 (C) 

17-18 PA&ED 
PS&E 

RWSup 
Con Sup 

Total 

$154 
$471 

$13 
$489 

$1, 127 

"Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California s economy and livability" 

201.999 
Assembly: 31, 

26,34 
Senate: 14, 18 

Congress: 8 

10 Locations 

201.999 
Assembly: 33 

Senate: 16 
Congress: 8 

2 Locations 

201.999 
Assembly: 5, 26, 

33 
Senate: 18 

Congress: 8 

6 Locations 

201.999 
Assembly: 26 

Senate: 12 
Congress:18 

5 Location(s) 



Attachment 1 
Executive Order B-16-2012 



GOVERNOR's 
EXECUTIVE ORDER B-16-2012 

WHEREAS California is the nation's largest market for cars and light-duty trucks; and 
WHEREAS the transportation sector is the biggest contributor to California's greenhouse gas emissions and accounts for approximately 40 

percent of these emissions; and 
WHEREAS California should encourage the development and success of zero-emission vehicies to protect the environment, stimulate economic 

growth and improve the quality of life in the State; and 
WHEREAS California is a leader of technological innovation, including the innovation necessary to produce commercially successful zero-

emission vehicles; and 
WHEREAS California attracts over half of the nation's venture capital for clean technology and ranks high among the states in the number of 

workers and facilities supporting the clean-car industry; and 
WHEREAS California is leading the nation in enacting laws and establishing policies and programs that are reducing greenhouse gases, 

protecting air and water quality, promoting energy diversity and supporting low-carbon alternative fuel technologies; and 
WHEREAS zero-emission vehicles provide multiple benefits in addition to reducing greenhouse gas emissions, such as reducing conventional 

pollutants, operating quietly and cleanly, allowing home refueling and lowering operating and fuel costs; and 
WHEREAS California should support and encourage car manufacturers' plans to build and sell tens of thousands of zero-emission vehicles in 

California in the coming years. 
NOW. THEREFORE, I, Edmund G. Brown Jr., Governor of the State of California, do hereby issue the following orders to become effective 

immediately: 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that all State entities under my direction and control support and facilitate the rapid commercialization of zero-

emission vehicles. 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the California Air Resources Board, the California Energy Commission, the Public Utilities Commission and 

other relevant agencies work with the Plug-in Electric Vehicie Collaborative and the California Fuel Cell Partnership to establish 
benchmarks to help achieve by 2015: 
• The State's major metropolitan areas will be able to accommodate zero-emission vehicles, each with infrastructure plans and 

streamlined permitting; and 

• The State's manufacturing sector will be expanding zero-emission vehicle and component manufacturing; and 
• The private sector's investment in zero-emission vehicle infrastructure will be growing; and 
•The State's academic and research institutions will be contributing to zero-emission vehicle research, innovation and education . 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that these entities establish benchmarks to help achieve by 2020: 
• The State's zero-emission vehicle infrastructure will be able to support up to one million vehicles; and 
• The costs of zero-emission vehicles will be competitive with conventional combustion vehicles; and 
• Zero-emission vehicles will be accessible to mainstream consumers; and 
• There will be widespread use of zero-emission vehicles for public transportation and freight transport; and 
•Transportation sector greenhouse gas emissions will be falling as a result of the switch to zero-emission vehicles; and 
• Electric vehicle charging will be integrated into the electricity grid; and 
•The private sector's role in the supply chain for zero-emission vehicle component development and manufacturing State will be 

expanding. 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that these entities establish benchmarks to help achieve by 2025: 

• Over 1.5 million zero-emission vehicles will be on California roads and their market share will be expanding; and 
• Californians will have easy access to zero-emission vehicle infrastructure; and 
• The zero-emission vehicle industry will be a strong and sustainable part of California's economy; and 
• California's clean, efficient vehicles will annually displace at least 1.5 billion gallons of petroleum fuels. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that California target for 2050 a reduction of greenhouse gas emissions from the transportation sector equaling 80 
percent less than 1990 levels. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that California's state vehicle fleet increase the number of its zero-emission vehicles through the normal course of 
fleet replacement so that at least 10 percent of fleet purchases of light-duty vehicles be zero-emission by 2015 and at least 25 
percent of fleet purchases of light-duty vehicles be zero-emission by 2020. This directive shall not apply to vehicles that have 
special performance requirements necessary for the protection of the public safety and welfare. 
This Order is not intended to, and does not, create any rights or benefits, substantive or procedural, enforceable at law or in equity, 
against the State of California, its agencies, departments, entities, officers, employees, or any other person. 

I FURTHER DIRECTthat as soon as hereafter possible, this Order be filed in the Office of the Secretary of State and that widespread publicity 
and notice be given to this Order. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of California to be affixed this 23rd day of March 
2012. 

EDMUND G. BROWN JR. 
Governor of California 

ATTEST: 

DEBRA BOWEN 
Secretary of State 



Attachment 2 

2016 ZEV Action Plan 





.T;--;-; - ;-~ - ~- l 

n.s~re-:i.~pnven1ent _(:har;g1ng :and 1 fueling infrastructure· fo(g~eatly expanded use of ZE • .. , I I '11 . . J 1 r, - · ' ', - ' - ~ 

Ir•:.._2 
~ 

· .. _k .. 
· I , ' a I I 

_J_ ~j _ _:_~ _] • ""-1.J___ - - - ~ - ~-'..:: .....J4___:._;_1_ - - - - • 

Support major expansion of workplace charging (cont.} 

Consider incentives for workplaces to install make-ready 
infrastructure and PEV charging equipment, including incentives for
grid-integrated charging. Coordinate with existing pilot programs 
and investments. 

 

Work directly with the PEVC, CaFCP and other relevant parties to 
amplify workplace charging outreach efforts and increase awareness 
of PEV charging and hydrogen fueling options for employees. 

Support expansion of DC fast-charging networks 

Track the development of DC fast chargers across California to 
identify where gaps may exist between regions. Continue funding or 
other incentives to stimulate station development along interregional 
corridors. 
Install public DC fast chargers at a minimum of 30 locations, including 
highway rest stops and other strategically located Caltrans properties. 
Utilize the CEC DC fast charger corridor gaps analysis related to the 
West Coast Electric Highway to inform decisions. 

Ensure a network of hydrogen fueling stations to support the 
commercial launch of FCEVs 

Build out an initial network of 100 hydrogen fueling stations 
while continuing to assess the pace of FCEV fleet size expansion, 
projections of consumer need and the status of hydrogen fueling 
technologies and costs, as required by AB 8. 

· -· " "" 

Identify at least three strategically located Caltrans properties to 
support development of retail hydrogen stations. 

Explore the placement of hydrogen fueling stations at rest stops. 

Continue to work with utilities to streamline power connections for 
hydrogen stations. 

Expand incentives or strengthen revenue streams available to early 
market hydrogen station and fuel providers, including Low Carbon 
Fuel Standard credits, and enhance outreach to hydrogen providers. 

Establish a reciprocal supportive relationship with federal agencies 
interested in operating FCEV fleets with the purpose of building 
public hydrogen stations on federal property in California. 

--- ---~ --- ·- --·-· ·· ···----------- ·-- •.... ,_,. __ ____ -- ·-· ·-- ·-

Support hydrogen proposals for federal Renewable Identification 
Numbers (RINs) to further incentivize renewable hydrogen in 
California. 

Lead Supporting Timeframe 

CPUC 2016 

GO-Biz CEC, CPUC 2016, 
Ongoing 

Lead Supporting Timeframe 

CEC 

Ca It rans 
CEC, CARB, 

GO-Biz 

2017 

2018 

Lead Supporting Timeframe 

CEC 
CARB, 
GO-Biz 

Caltrans 
CEC, CARB 

GO-Biz 

Caltrans 
CEC, CARB 

GO-Biz 

GO-Biz 

CARB CPUC,CEC 

GO-Biz CEC 

CEC, 
CARB 

2023 

2016 

2016 

Ongoing 

2017 

Ongoing 

2017 

27 



Attachment 3 
Relevant Language from SB 1 



SENATE Bill 1: SECTION REFERRING TO ZEV FUNDING 

STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE· SHC 
DIVISION 3. APPORTIONMENT AND EXPENDITURE OF HIGHWAY FUNDS (2004.5 - 2704.78] 
(Heading ofDivision 3 amended by Stats. 1953, Ch. 192. ) 

CHAPTER 2. Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Program [2030 - 2038] 
(Chapter 2 added by Stats. 2017, Ch. 5, Sec. 36. ) 

2030. (a) The Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Program is hereby created to address deferred maintenance 
on the state highway system and the local street and road system. Funds made available by the program shall be 
prioritized for expenditure on basic road maintenance and road rehabilitation projects, and on critical safety 
projects. 
(b) (1) Funds made available by the program shall be used for projects that include, but are not limited to, the 

following: 

(A) Road maintenance and rehabilitation. 
(B) Safety projects. 
(C) Railroad grade separations. 
(D) Complete street components, including active transportation purposes, pedestrian and bicycle safety 

projects, transit facilities, and drainage and stormwater capture projects in conjunction with any other 
allowable project. 

(E) Traffic control devices. 

(2) Funds made available by the program may also be used to satisfy a match requirement in order to obtain state 
or federal funds for projects authorized by this subdivision. 

(c) To the extent possible and cost effective, and where feasible, the department and cities and counties receiving 
funds under the program shall use advanced technologies and material recycling techniques that reduce the 
cost of maintaining and rehabilitating the streets and highways, and that exhibit reduced levels of greenhouse 
gas emissions through material choice and construction method. 

(d) To the extent possible and cost effective, and where feasible, the department and cities and counties receiving 
funds under the program shall use advanced technologies and communications systems in transportation 
infrastructure that recognize and accommodate advanced automotive technologies that may include, but are not 
necessarily limited to, charging or fueling opportunities for zero-emission vehicles, and provision of 
infrastructure-to-vehicle communications for transitional or full autonomous vehicle systems. 

(e) To the extent deemed cost effective, and where feasible, in the context of both the project scope and the risk 
level for the asset due to global climate change, the department and cities and counties receiving funds under 
the program shall include features in the projects funded by the program to better adapt the asset to withstand 
the negative effects of climate change and make the asset more resilient to impacts such as fires, floods, and 
sea level rise. 

(n To the extent beneficial, cost effective, and practicable in the context of facility type, right-of-way, project scope, 
and quality of nearby alternative facilities, and where feasible, the department and cities and counties receiving 
funds under the program shall incorporate complete street elements into projects funded by the program, 
including, but not limited to, elements that improve the quality of bicycle and pedestrian facilities and that 
improve safety for all users of transportation facilities. 

(g) For purposes of funds directed to the State Highway Operation and Protection Program, the guidelines and 
reporting provisions shall be consistent with Section 14526.5 of the Government Code. 

(h) Guidelines adopted by the commission to facilitate the allocation of funds in the account shall be exempt from 
the Administrative Procedure Act (Chapter 3.5 (commencing with Section 11340) of Part 1 of Division 3 of Title 2 
of the Government Code). 

(Added by Stats. 2017, Ch. 5, Sec. 36. Effective April 28, 2017.) 



Attachment 4 
ZEV Public Fast-Charging Projects 



Caltrans Proposed ZEV Public Fast-Charging Locations 

1a: Willow Creek Maintenance Station (State Routes 96 and 299) 

2 2a: Clearlake Oaks Maintenance Station (SR-20) 

3 3a: Moon Lim Lee Safety Roadside Rest Area (SR-299) 

4 4a: Randolph E. Collier Safety Roadside Rest Area-Southbound (l-5) 

5 5a: Donner Summit Safety Roadside Rest Area-Eastbound (l-80) 

6 5b: Donner Summit Safety Roadside Rest Area-Westbound (l-80) 

7 Sc: Willows Safety Roadside Rest Area-Southbound (1-5) 

8 Sd: Willows Safety Roadside Rest Area-Northbound (1-5) 

9 Se: Maxwell Safety Roadside Rest Area-Southbound (1-5) 

1 O 5f: Maxwell Safety Roadside Rest Area-Northbound (1-5) 

11 6a: Edgewood Park and Ride (1-280) 

12 7a: Camp Roberts Safety Roadside Rest Area-Southbound (U.S. 101) 

13 7b: Camp Roberts Safety Roadside Rest Area-Northbound (U.S. 101) 

14 7c: Shandon Safety Roadside Rest Area (SR-46) 

15 Sa: Tejon Pass Safety Roadside Rest Area-Northbound (1-5) 

16 Sb: Tejon Pass Safety Roadside Rest Area-Southbound (1-5) 

17 Sc: West Ave Maintenance Station (SR-99) 

18 Sd: Stockdale Park and Ride (Interchange of SR-58 and SR-99) 

19 Se: Delano Maintenance Station (SR-99) 

20 Bf :North Region Maintenance Station (SR-99) 

21 89 : District 6 Office (SR-99) 

22 Bh: C.H. Warlow Safety Roadside Rest Area (SR-99) 

23 Si: Philip S. Raine Safety Roadside Rest Area-Southbound (SR-99) 

24 Bj: Philip S. Raine Safety Roadside Rest Area-Northbound (SR-99) 

25 9a: Clyde V. Kane Safety Roadside Rest Area-Northbound (1-15) 

26 Sb: Clyde V. Kane Safety Roadside Rest Area-Southbound (1-15) 

27 1 Oa: Boron Safety Roadside Rest Area-Westbound (SR-58) 

28 1 Ob: Boron Safety Roadside Rest Area-Eastbound (SR-5S) 

29 10c: Crestview Safety Roadside Rest Area-Southbound (U.S. 395) 

30 1Dd: Division Creek Safety Roadside Rest Area (U.S. 395) 

31 10e: Cose Junction Safety Roadside Rest Area (U.S. 395) 

32 10f: District 9 Office (U.S. 395) 

33 11 a: Westley Safety Roadside Rest Area-Southbound (1-5) 

34 11 b: Westley Safety Roadside Rest Area-Northbound (l-5) 

35 11 c: John "Chuck" Erreca Safety Roadside Rest Area-Southbound (1-5) 

36 11 d: John "Chuck" Erreca Safety Roadside Rest Area-Northbound (1-5) 

37 11e: Lodi Park and Ride (SR-99) 

. ~ ... 

0 

',\ f, ., .. 

' 

I 

• 

& .. 4Ufliifu 

.. 
e 
tB 
.m .. 
:'°· 

... 

""" ''*'" 0 ~~--·--------- -~ ..... - · 



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability.” 

M e m o r a n d u m Tab 90

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 3.8 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: James E. Davis, Chief 
Division of Project Management 

Subject:  FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 – THIRD QUARTER – PROJECT DELIVERY REPORT

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) will present the Division of Project 
Management’s Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 Project Delivery Report, for the third quarter, to the 
California Transportation Commission (Commission) at its June 28-29, 2017, as in informational 
item. 

BACKGROUND: 

The purpose of the quarterly Project Delivery Report is to provide the Commission with project 
delivery information on transportation projects for which the Department was fully responsible for 
development and construction management.  This report is intended to cover the reporting 
requirements specified by Government Code Sections 14526.6 and 14527.16.   

Attachment 



     
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Third Quarter 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Project Delivery Report 
 

  Quarterly Report to the 

  California Transportation 

Commission 
   



Contents 

Executive Summary Pg 1  

      Performance Measures  Pg 1 

Project Watch List  Pg 3 

Milestone Performance Report Pg 9 

 Project Approval, Environmental Documents Pg 9 

 Right of Way:  Projects Certified  Pg 11 

 Delivery:  Projects Designed and Ready for Construction Pg 14 

 Construction:  Projects Constructed Pg 19 

 Closeout Costs Pg 22 

Appendix Pg 24 

(A) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 State Transportation Improvement

Program Project Closeout Pg 25 

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 State Highway Operation and Protection

Program Project Closeout Pg 27 

(C) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 Capital Outlay Support

G-12 Request Summary Pg 35 

CaltransFY 2016-17 Third Quarter 
Project Delivery Report

Page i

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page i



Executive Summary 
Introduction 
The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) delivers transportation capital programs that preserve, 

protect, and enhance performance of the state highway system.  Operational improvement projects help the 

existing highway system function more efficiently.  System preservation projects, such as bridge rehabilitation and 

pavement rehabilitation, help the highway system last longer and decrease maintenance costs.  Safety projects 

reduce fatalities and serious injuries resulting from traffic accidents.  System expansion projects reduce 

congestion by adding lanes or constructing new highways. 

Purpose 
This report provides project delivery information on transportation projects for which Caltrans was fully 

responsible for development and construction management.  The report is intended to cover reporting 

requirements specified by Government Code Sections 14526.6 and 14524.16.  This report fulfills Caltrans' project 

delivery reporting requirements. 

Performance Measures 
Measuring and reporting performance on project milestones shows how well Caltrans is meeting its commitments 

to deliver projects as promised in its primary work programs: the State Transportation Improvement Program 

(STIP), the State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP), and for locally funded projects where 

Caltrans is the implementing agency. 

Performance Measure Summary – 3rd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Measure 

Year-To-Date thru 3rd 

Quarter 

Annual 

Commitment 

Year-End 

Projection 
Goal 

Status 

Completed Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent 

Project Approval, Environmental Documents 

Draft Environmental 

Documents Completed 
23 44 52% 65 35% 53 82% 80% � 

Projects Approved 110 159 69% 197 56% 182 92% 90% �

Right of Way:  Projects Certified 

Projects Certified 119 153 78% 222 54% 215 97% 100% 

Allocation Funds 

Committed (millions) 
$75 NA NA $112 67% $112 100% 100% 

 

� 

Delivery:  Projects Designed and Ready for Construction 

Projects Designed and 

Ready for Construction 
96 140 69% 227 42% 224 99% 100% 

Capital Value  Ready 

for Allocation (millions) 
$624 $1,228 51% $2,176 29% $2,146 99% 100% 

Construction:  Projects Constructed 

Projects Constructed 167 217 77% 249 67% 222 89% 95% 

Caltrans

Page 1 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report



Measure 

Year-To-Date thru 3rd 

Quarter 

Annual 

Commitment 

Year-End 

Projection 
Goal 

Status 

Completed Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent 

CaltransFY 2016-17 Third Quarter 
Project Delivery Report

Closeout Costs 

State Transportation 

Improvement Program 

Costs (millions) 

$946 $1,053 90% NA NA NA NA < 100% � 

State Highway 

Operation and 

Protection Program 

Costs (millions) 

$1,010 $1,110 92% NA NA NA NA < 100% � 

Legend 

 It is expected that Caltrans will meet the delivery goal 

Page 2 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report



Project Watch List 

The Project Watch List identifies projects deemed "at risk" for budget overruns or schedule delays.  Projects are 

continuously monitored and brought to the attention of managers and transportation stakeholders to resolve or

minimize issues affecting the budget, scope, or schedule. 

 

The project watch list will change from one quarter to another (projects dropped or added) as supplemental funds 

are approved, budget risks are mitigated, and schedule risks are resolved.  Since the report is prepared quarterly, 

and in order to keep projects on track to award, projects that have not been included on the watch list may 

require supplemental funds requests between reports.  While this report is intended to reflect information at the 

end of the reporting period, information for narratives is updated up to the time the report is published to 

provide the most accurate information possible. 

Budget (Supplemental Funds) and Delivery Risks 

Caltrans balances risk in project budgeting with the need to ensure that an appropriate mix of projects are 

brought forward in sufficient quantities to use its annual federal obligation authority.  Complete and reasonable 

estimates are necessary to avoid undesired consequences, including loss of federal or local funds.  Before 

presenting capital or capital outlay support (COS) budget change requests to the Commission, Caltrans thoroughly 

examines each request to validate costs and evaluate options.  A summary of current budget risks is provided in 

the table below. 

Summary of Potential Supplemental Funds 

Budget Risk Type Projects 

Programmed 

Budget 

(millions) 

Estimated 

Risk $ 

(millions) Potential Date 

Pre-Construction 

Greater Than 120% Allocations 6 $37 $10 - $15 Within 6 months 

Supplementals to Award 4 $34 $5 - $10 Within 6 months 

During Construction 

COS Supplementals 10 $97 $10 - $15 Within 2 years 

Supplementals to Complete Construction 12 $610 $155 - $170 Within 2 years 

Partnership Projects - Local Agency 

Implementing Agency 
2 $1,004 $65 - $70 After completion 

Post-Construction 

COS Supplementals 2 $9 $0 -$1 Within 1 year 

Supplementals to Closeout 8 $328 $20 - $25 Within 1 year 

Right of Way Adjustments 3 $77 $10 - $15 After completion 

Total 47 $2,196 $275 - $321 

Page 3 of 35

Page 3 of 35



yt
n

u
o

C

et
u

o
R Description Program

Programmed 

Budget 

($1,000's)

Risk 

Component

Risk 

Level Risk Trend HQ Risk Description

Pre-Construction - Delivery Year Delays:  29 projects on the FY 16/17 Contract For Delivery at risk of missing the delivery year

YOL 016 Yol 16 SIP at Co Rd 79 & 

Esparto to I-505

SHOPP $37,299 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

Very 

High

New Right of way acquisition, utility 

relocation, and permits

LA 019 LA 19 ADA SHOPP $8,111 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

Very 

High

Same as 

Previous

Work has been discontinued 

because the route segment will be 

relinquished to the city

SLO 001 Piedras Blancas 

Realignment Off-site 

Mitigation

SHOPP $12,000 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

Very 

High

Same as 

Previous

Project was split into 3 projects due 

to need to propagate seed and 

plants prior to construction

SAC 005 SAC 5 Road Rehab SHOPP $175,000 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

High New Complex traffic handling and staging 

plans

SAC 005 Installation of fiber optic

cable

 SHOPP $10,580 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

High New Complex traffic handling and staging 

plans

ALA NB Express Lane, 

Pavement Rehab, & SB 

Conversion

SHOPP $25,360 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

High Same as 

Previous

Permits from CA Fish & Wildlife 

Service, condemnation

KER 046 Route 46 Conventional 

Highway Segment 4A

STIP $43,013 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

High Increased Utility agreement with Chevron

LA 138 LA138 Widening Seg. 6 STIP $24,400 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

High Same as 

Previous

Condemnation, permits, and utility 

agreement

VAR 101 LA 110 ADA SHOPP $4,231 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

High Same as 

Previous

Complex design issues at certain 

curb ramp locations and completion

of utility sheets

 

LA 110 110 Sunset SHO

680

PP $2,940 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

High Same as 

Previous

State Historic Preservation Officer 

(SHPO) review

LA 010 Catwalk SHOPP $77,518 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

High Same as 

Previous

Right of way negotiations with City 

of Los Angeles, railroad coordination

and agreements, and AMTRAK 

agreement

 

LA 110 LA 110 MBGR SHOPP $8,810 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

High New State Historic Preservation Officer 

(SHPO)

SBD 095 RIV 95 WIDEN 

SHOULDERS AND INSTALL

GROUND-IN RUMBLE 

STRIPS

 

SHOPP $2,600 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

High Same as 

Previous

NEPA delegation

STA 099 SJ and STA Ramp 

Metering

SHOPP $38,882 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

High Same as 

Previous

Design issues

SD 008 I-8 SAFETY TAYLOR TO I-5 

SPLIT

SHOPP $19,791 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

High Same as 

Previous

Issues acquiring property from the 

city (4f)

VAR VAR Install 26 Miles of Fiber 

Optics Trunk Line, Hubs 

and TOS/TMS Elements

SHOPP $41,425 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

Medium Same as 

Previous

Utility access over BART, UPRR, & 

BNSF right of way

ALA 680 Pavement Rehab (Scott 

Creek to Auto Mall)

SHOPP $26,100 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

Medium Same as 

Previous

Permit delay from CA Fish & Wildlife 

Service

ALA 680 Ala-680 FPI (Phase 2A -

North)

SHOPP, 

Local

$17,373 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

Medium Same as 

Previous

Permit delay from CA Fish & Wildlife 

Service

CC 242 Rehabilitate Buchanan 

Field Viaduct (Bridge 

Rehab)

SHOPP $4,210 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

Medium Same as 

Previous

Acquisition of property rights and 

relocation of storage facility

TUL 201 Bridge Widening SHOPP $18,423 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

Medium Same as 

Previous

Permits are pending:  California 

Department of Fish & Wildlife and 

Central Valley Flood Control District

Page 4 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report



yt
n

u
o

C

et
u

o
R Description Program

Programmed 

Budget 

($1,000's)

Risk 

Component

Risk 

Level Risk Trend HQ Risk Description

RIV 074 Riv 74 Gunnerson St & 

Strickland Ave LTL

SHOPP $4,365 Fiscal Year

Delivery

 Medium Same as 

Previous

Waiting for utility relocation plans 

from Edison

SBD 040 SBD 40 RSP Near Needles SHOPP $1,546 Fiscal Year

Delivery

 Medium Increased Permit delays

RIV 010 RIV 10 & VARIOUS-

MISCELLANEOUS BRIDGE 

WORK

SHOPP $1,906 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

Low Same as 

Previous

Permit delays

SBD 040 SBD 40 REGRADE 

MEDIAN CROSS SLOPE 

(NEAR LUDLOW)

SHOPP $36,745 Fiscal Year

Delivery

 Low Same as 

Previous

Permit delays

RIV 010 Riv 10 & 111 SEISMIC 

RETROFIT

SHOPP $8,107 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

Low Same as 

Previous

Permit delays

RIV 111 RIV 111 SEDIMENT 

STABILIZATION, EROSION 

CONTROL

SHOPP $1,442 Fiscal Year

Delivery

 Low Same as 

Previous

Permit delays

SBD 058 SBD 58 KRAMER  JCT- 

CMGC

STIP $194,838 Fiscal Year

Delivery

 Low Decreased This CMGC project will be executed 

under three separate funding year 

packages and there will be three 

separate RW certs associated with 

each funding package. The first RW 

certification is targeted to be issued 

by June 1. In addition, the 

negotiation of the Guaranteed 

Maximum Price (GMP) is still in 

progress.

MNO 395 Sheep Ranch Shoulders SHOPP $16,574 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

Low Same as 

Previous

Environmental permits

ORA 142 12-0N600 Rte 142 CAPM 

PR

SHOPP $12,065 Fiscal Year 

Delivery

Low Same as 

Previous

Right of way certification, Resolution 

of Necessity requests are planned 

for May 2017

SCL 152 Route 152-Shoulder 

widening

SHOPP - Fiscal Year 

Delivery

- Retired Obtained environmental clearance 

and right of way certification

MRN 001 MRN ct line rumble SHOPP - Fiscal Year 

Delivery

- Retired Coastal development permit 

obtained

ORA 001 12-0P020 PCH at 

Huntington Modify 

Signal, install high 

visibility LED

SHOPP - Fiscal Year 

Delivery

- Retired TCE has been acquired

Pre-Construction - Greater Than 120% Allocations: 6 projects with a programmed budget of $37M and risks between $10M to $12M

PLA 080 Gold Run Rest Area SHOPP $1,836 Construction

Capital

 Very 

High

Same as 

Previous

Permitting agency required design 

changes

CC 580 Scofield Seismic Retrofit SHOPP $4,460 Construction 

Capital

Very 

High

Same as 

Previous

Revised seismic retrofit strategy

LA 019 LA 19 ADA SHOPP $2,910 Construction 

Capital

Very 

High

New FCO to relinquish SR 19 to locals

MEN 162 Rodeo Creek Slide II SHOPP $7,630 Construction 

Capital

High Same as 

Previous

Geotech data revealed larger than 

anticipated slope failure

HUM 254 254 Three Culverts SHOPP $873 Construction 

Capital

Low Same as 

Previous

Permits and ongoing consultation 

with regulatory agencies

CaltransPage 5 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page 5 of 35



C
o

u
n

ty

R
o

u
te

Description Program

Programmed 

Budget 

($1,000's)

Risk 

Component

Risk 

Level Risk Trend HQ Risk Description

KER 099 Famoso SR 46/99 Bridge SHOPP $19,375 Construction

Capital

 Low Decreased Pilot project for enhanced emission

requirements for construction 

equipment

 

ALA 680 Ala-680 NB Express Lane SHOPP - Construction 

Capital

- Retired Estimate is within authorized capital

ALA 680 Ala-680 FPI - Phase 2A SHOPP - Construction 

Capital

- Retired Project split and funding addressed 

by SHOPP amendment approved in 

January 2017

ALA 013 580 & ALA-13 slope pave SHOPP - Construction 

Capital

- Retired Supplemental funds approved at the 

March 2017 CTC meeting

Pre-Construction - Supplementals to Award:  4 projects with a programmed budget of $34M and risks between $6M to $8M

SCR VAR SCR WORKER SAFETY SHOPP $1,435 Construction

Capital

 High Same as 

Previous

The only bid received for the project 

was over the engineer's estimate 

and inadequate, therefore project is 

being re-advertised

FRE 168 168 Gore Paving SHOPP $2,700 Construction

Capital

 Medium Same as 

Previous

Bid results on a similar project 

indicate the construction capital 

estimate may be higher than the 

programmed amount

MEN 101 Wetland & Riparian 

Mitigation

STIP $26,290 Construction

Capital

 Low Same as 

Previous

Negotiating with Army Corps for

mitigation requirements

 

VAR 041 FRE/MAD Roadside 

Safety

SHOPP $3,188 Construction

Capital

 Low Decreased Non responsive bidders and high 

bids, project will be repackaged and

re-advertised

 

During Construction - COS Supplementals:  10 projects with a programmed budget of $97M and risks between $10M to $15M

SB 246 Route 246 Passing Lanes STIP $3,470 Construction

Support

 Very 

High

Same as 

Previous

Delays from winter weather, storm 

impacts, nesting birds, and 

unsuitable material found onsite

SAC 080 I-80 Across the Top Bond $19,000 Construction 

Support

High Same as 

Previous

Contractor delays

SJ 004 SR 4 CROSSTOWN RAMP 

EXTENSION

Bond $12,200 Construction

Support

 High Same as 

Previous

Contractor claims, delays due to 

utilities not relocated prior to 

construction

SJ 099 SOUTH STOCKTON 6-

LANE WIDENING

BOND $7,000 Right of Way 

Support

High Same as 

Previous

Claims due to utilities not being 

relocated before construction and 

additional resources to dispose of 

excess parcels

SJ 099 SOUTH STOCKTON 6-

LANE WIDENING

BOND $20,000 Construction

Support

 High Same as 

Previous

Claims due to utilities not being 

relocated prior to construction

ALA 080 Phase 2 - SFOBB 

Warehouse

Local $3,158 Construction 

Support

Medium Same as 

Previous

Delayed State Fire Marshall approval

TUL 099 Betty Drive Interchange STIP $5,000 Construction 

Support

Medium Same as 

Previous

Working days increased due to 

complicated stage construction

SBD 138 SBd 138 Widening (West

of 15)( PHASE 1a)

 STIP $10,700 Construction

Support

 Medium Decreased Additional funds may be needed for 

plant establishment period

SM 101 Broadway IC - CT AAA STIP $8,000 Construction 

Support

Low Decreased Electrical tower knocked down 

during construction resulting in 

unanticipated freeway closure costs

FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 
Project Delivery Report

Page 6 of 35

Page 6 of 35



C
o

u
n

ty

R
o

u
te

Description Program

Programmed 

Budget 

($1,000's)

Risk 

Component

Risk 

Level Risk Trend HQ Risk Description

VAR 099 San Joaquin River 6-Lane Bond $8,500 Construction

Support

 Low Same as 

Previous

Additional labor compliance effort 

due to subcontractor issues with 

payroll.  Additional effort required 

for mitigation work in river basin.

During Construction - Supplementals to Complete Construction:

12 projects with a programmed budget of $610M and risks between $150M to $165M

SAC 080 I-80 Across the Top Bond $105,800 Construction 

Capital

Very 

High

New Replace newly constructed cracked 

pavement and claims due to mix 

design

ALA 580 AC RESURFACING & SLAB 

REPLACEMENT 

(MAINLINE); BOSTON 

AVE TO DISTR STR.

SHOPP $11,600 Construction

Capital

 Very 

High

New Claims

FRE 198 Cali Aqueduct deck 

replacement

SHOPP $2,568 Construction 

Capital

Very 

High

Same as 

Previous

Claims

LA 047 Heim replacement SHOPP $270,200 Construction 

Capital

Very 

High

Same as 

Previous

Additional funds for Construction 

Capital may be needed based on the

latest Risk Management and 

Exposure (RME) Report as of 

December 2016.  The report 

indicates that additional funds are 

needed (50% confidence level) to 

complete construction.  The 

Department is currently considering 

and analyzing options to complete 

construction.

 

FRE 041 41 Seismic Retrofit SHOPP $4,679 Construction 

Capital

High Same as 

Previous

Change orders and claims

LA 018 Replace bridge deck LA-

18

SHOPP $3,732 Construction 

Capital

High Same as 

Previous

Repairs to damaged local road 

caused by traffic detour

SHA 005 Antlers Br Replacement SHOPP $134,150 Construction 

Capital

Medium Same as 

Previous

Contractor claims, arbitration likely

ALA 080 Phase 2 - SFOBB 

Warehouse

SHOPP $16,500 Construction

Capital

 Medium Same as 

Previous

Delay and additional requirements 

from State Fire Marshall.  District 

and BATA have a tentative 

agreement to address increases

SLO 101 Santa Fe UC Bridge Rail

Replacement

 SHOPP $995 Construction 

Capital

Low New Winter storm damage at 

construction site

TUL 190 Reservation Road 

Roundabout

SHOPP $3,421 Construction 

Capital

Low Same as 

Previous

Complex traffic control

FRE 168 Auberry Road 

Roundabout

SHOPP $3,213 Construction 

Capital

Low Same as 

Previous

Claims

SBD 138 SBD 138 Widening (West

of 15)( PHASE 1a)

 STIP $52,979 Construction 

Capital

Low Same as

Previous

 Delays

SBD 138 SBD 138 HORSETHIEF 

CREEK BRIDGE

SHOPP - Construction 

Capital

- Retired Claims resolved

FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 
Project Delivery Report

Page 7 of 35

Page 7 of 35

FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 
Project Delivery ReportCaltrans



C
o

u
n

ty

R
o

u
te

Description Program

Programmed 

Budget 

($1,000's)

Risk 

Component

Risk 

Level Risk Trend HQ Risk Description

During Construction-Partnership Projects - Local Agency Implementing Agency:  

2 project components with a programmed budget of $1,004M and risks between $60M to $75M

SF 101 Presidio Parkway P3 SHOPP $966,500 Construction

Capital

 High Same as 

Previous

Landscape commitments in the 

Presidio

SF 101 Presidio Parkway P3 SHOPP $37,392 Construction

Support

 High Same as 

Previous

Landscape commitments

Post-Construction - COS Supplementals:  2 projects with a programmed budget of $9M and risks between $0 to $1M

VAR 099 Goshen to Kingsburg 

Replacement Planting

Bond $700 Construction

Support

 High Decreased Project extended due to drought 

policy to complete mitigation 

planting

MAD 099 SR99/Avenue 12 

Interchange

Bond $8,000 Construction 

Support

Low Same as 

Previous

Additional funds may be needed for 

mitigation work.  Mitigation work 

delayed due to drought

FRE 168 Munger Point STIP - Construction 

Support

- Retired Within G-12

ORA 074 12-0E310 - I5/SR74 

Interchange

STIP - Construction 

Support

- Retired Con Sup inadvertently added to 

Watch List, project voted prior to 

Jan 1, 2013

Post-Construction - Supplementals to Closeout:  8 projects with a programmed budget of $328M and risk between $20M to $25M

TUL 099 Goshen to Kingsburg 6-

lane

Bond $75,863 Construction 

Capital

Very 

High

Same as

Previous

 Claims

SOL 080 EB Truck Scales SHOPP $52,192 Construction 

Capital

High Same as 

Previous

Claims

SON 101 MSN B2/B4 Bond $79,500 Construction 

Capital

High Same as 

Previous

Claims

SBD 015 JPOE I TRUCK INSPECT 

STA - SBD 15

SHOPP $40,753 Construction

Capital

 High Same as 

Previous

Claims

TUL 099 Tulare to Goshen North 

Segment 6-Lane

Bond, 

STIP

$38,700 Construction 

Capital

Medium Same as 

Previous

Claims

ORA 074 12-0E310 - I5/SR74

Interchange

 STIP $30,231 Construction 

Capital

Medium Same as 

Previous

Claims

SAC VAR High Friction Surface 

Treatment

SHOPP $2,355 Construction 

Capital

Low Same as 

Previous

Patent issues with application of 

surface treatment and item cost 

adjustments

TUL 099 Tulare to Goshen North 

Segment 6-Lane

BOND $8,200 Construction 

Support

Low New Claims

SBD 062 SBd 62 Colorado River 

Bridge Replacement

SHOPP, 

Local

- Construction 

Capital

- Retired Claims resolved within current 

approved funds

Post-Construction - Right of Way Adjustments:

3 project with a programmed budget of $77M and risks between $10M to $14M

STA 219 219 4-LANE WIDENING 

PHASE II

Bond $17,650 Right of Way High Same as 

Previous

Litigation and final judgements for 

eminent domain actions

SBD 138 SBd 138 Widening (West 

of 15)( PHASE 1a)

STIP $8,960 Right of Way Medium Same as 

Previous

Litigation and final judgements for 

eminent domain actions

KER 046 Route 46 Conventional 

Highway Segment 4A

STIP $50,000 Right of Way

Capital

 Low New If Demo funds not allocated, may 

need to use STIP funds

CaltransFY 2016-17 Third Quarter 
Project Delivery Report

Page 8 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page 8 of 35



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Milestone Performance Report

Project Approval, Environmental Documents

Draft Environmental Documents Completed Summary 

The project team conducts environmental studies to analyze the effect of various project alternatives.  The result

of the studies is an environmental document.  The type of environmental document depends on the significance

of the impacts.

In fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans committed to deliver 65 draft environmental documents.  Through the end of

the third quarter, fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans completed a total of 23, or 35 percent of the annual

commitment.

Measure:  Draft Environmental Documents Completed – 3rd Quarter FY 2016-17 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Year-to-Date

thru 3rd Quarter

  

 

Annual

Commitment

 

 

Year-End

Projection

 

 

Goal 

Completed Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent 

23 44 52% 65 35% 53 82% 80% 

49%

61%
69%

54%

35%

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17

Percentage of Annual Commitment

at end of 3rd Quarter

Page 9 of 35

Draft Environmental Documents Completed Summary 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Draft Environmental Documents Completed Summary 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

  

        

        

In fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans committed to deliver 197 project approvals and environmental documents.

Through the end of the third quarter, fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans approved a total of 110, or 56 percent of

the annual commitment.

Measure:  Projects Approved, Environmental Documents – 3rd Quarter FY 2016-17

Fiscal Year 2016-17

Year-to-Date

thru 3rd Quarter

Annual

Commitment

Year-End

Projection Goal

Approved Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent

110 159 69% 197 56% 182 92% 90%

60%
68% 66% 63%

56%

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17

Percentage of Annual Commitment

at end of 3rd Quarter

Project Approval Summary 

Project approval is also commonly referred to as "PA&ED," which is an abbreviation for the Project Approval and

Environmental Document project milestone.  Project approval is achieved when the Project Report has been

signed.  The Project Report includes the selection of the preferred project alternative and includes the project's

environmental document.

Page 10 of 35

Project Approval Summary

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

        

        

Right of Way:  Projects Certified

Projects Certifications Summary

Right of way certification is achieved when all needed properties have been obtained, either by easement or

acquisition, and all railroad and utility constraints are cleared.

In fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans committed to certify right of way for 222 projects.  Through the end of the

third quarter, fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans certified a total of 119 projects, or 54 percent of the annual

commitment.

Measure:  Projects Certified – 3rd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17

Fiscal Year 2016-17

Year-to-Date

thru 3rd Quarter

Annual

Commitment

Year-End

Projection Goal

Certified Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent

119 153 78% 222 54% 215 97% 100%

66% 64% 64% 62%
54%

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17

Percentage of Annual Commitment

at end of 3rd Quarter

Page 11 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

      

      

Allocated Funds Committed

The Division of Right of Way prepares an annual right of way capital plan and receives an annual allocation

approved by the California Transportation Commission.  Caltrans reports quarterly how funds have been

committed against the plan and prepares a report for the Commission after the year has closed.

For fiscal year 2016-17, the Right of Way Capital Plan outlines funding needed to keep programmed projects

on track for delivery as planned. Caltrans requested and received an allocation of $111.6 million.  Through

the end of the third quarter, fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans committed $74.6 million, or 67 percent of the

annual right of way allocation approved by the Commission.

Measure:  Allocated Funds Committed – 3rd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17

Fiscal Year 2016-17 (millions)

Annual

Commitment

Year-End

Projection Goal

Committed Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent

$74.6 $111.6 67% $111.6 100% 100%

48%

74%
64%

77%
67%

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17

Percentage of Annual Commitment

at end of 3rd Quarter

Page 12 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

      

    

    

 

     

     

     

    

 

   

Page 13 of 35

Right of Way Capital Plan

The table below shows different categories of planned right of way capital expenditures for fiscal year 2016-17.

The table shows the allocation and the actual funds committed by category.

Right of Way Capital Funding (millions)

Category
Allocated

(millions)

Committed

(millions)

Committed

Percent

Per Category

Capital Projects

State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) $ 35.1 $ 36.0 103%

State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) $ 46.0 $ 23.3 51%

Subtotal - Capital Projects $ 81.1 $ 59.3 73%

Other Categories

Post-certification $ 25.5 $ 10.2 40%

Permit Fees $ 1.0 $ 1.0 100%

Damage to Property (Inverse) $ 4.0 $ 4.1 103%

Subtotal - Other Categories $ 30.5 $ 15.3 50%

Right of Way Funds – All Categories

TOTAL $ 111.6 $ 74.6 67%

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page 13 of 35



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

        

        

Delivery:  Projects Designed and Ready for Construction

Contract to Deliver Summary

Each year since fiscal year 2005–06, the Caltrans Director has signed a Contract for Delivery with each of our 12

District Directors committing to deliver projects ready for construction. The Contract for Delivery includes a list of

major state highway projects for which Caltrans will complete project plans, specifications and estimates and

secure rights-of-way and permits in that fiscal year.  This allows Caltrans to advertise and award construction

contracts and begin construction.

In fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans committed in the Contract for Delivery to deliver 227 projects ready for

construction, valued at $2.2 billion.  Through the end of the third quarter, Caltrans delivered 96 projects, or

42 percent of the annual commitment, with an estimated value of $624.0 million.

Measure:  Projects Designed and Ready for Construction – 3rd Quarter FY 2016-17

Fiscal Year 2016-17 Contract For Delivery

Year-to-Date

thru 3rd Quarter

Annual

Commitment

Year-End

Projection Goal

Completed Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent

96 140 69% 227 42% 224 99% 100%

54%
47% 44% 47%

42%

0%

25%

50%

75%

100%

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17

Percentage of Annual Commitment

at end of 3rd Quarter

Page 14 of 35

Page 14 of 35



   

           
 

       

  

   

 

 

 

  

        

        

 

 

 
 

 

     
 

          

 

 

 

 

  

     

   

    

 

 

  

  

 

 

   

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Measure: Contract Value Delivered – 3rd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Fiscal Year 2016-17 Contract for Delivery (millions)

Year-to-Date 

thru 3rd Quarter 

Annual 

Commitment 

Year-End 

Projection Goal 

Completed Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent 

$624.0 $1,228.3 51% $2,175.8 29% $2,146.0 99% 100% 

41% 36% 

22% 26% 29% 

0% 

25% 

50% 

75% 

100% 

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Percentage of Annual Commitment 

at end of 3rd Quarter 

Contract For Delivery Support Costs 

FY 2016-17 Year to Date Contract for Delivery Support Costs

Projects Programmed Support Expended 

Completed Budget (millions) (millions) 

96 $137.8 $124.6 

Page 15 of 35



   

 

  
 

               

            

    

 

          

            

                 

 

 

 

     

 
   

   Projects  

Delivered   

        

        

         

        

           

        

        

        

             

         

           

            

        

         

         

           

 

 

 

 

 

  

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Program Delivery Summary 

Program delivery includes the Contract for Delivery and additional projects not in the Contract for Delivery. 

Additional projects include: Program amendments, projects advanced from a future program year, Minor, 

Maintenance, and Emergency projects. 

Through the end of the third quarter, fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans has: 

• Delivered 260 additional projects with an estimated value of $445.7 million

• The sum of all projects delivered from all program funding sources is 355 projects, valued at $1,069.7

million

Program Delivery by Capital Funding Programs

Contract  

Value  

Committed  

(millions)  

Contract  

Value  

Delivered  

(millions)  

%  Contract 

Value  

Delivered  

CFD  

Projects  

Committed  

Projects  

Delivered  

State Transportation Improvement Program* (STIP) 

Amended STIP 

Advanced STIP 

$  282.5 $ 25.5  

$ 8.5  

$ - 

8 

-

2 

2 

-

State Highway Operation and Protection Program* (SHOPP) 

Amended SHOPP 

Advanced SHOPP 

$  1,807.3  $ 543.6

$ 13.7

$ 11.3

 

 

 

215 92 

3 

4 

Minor Program Funds in Contract for Delivery (SHOPP) 

Minor Program (SHOPP) 

Emergency Response – G-11 (SHOPP) 

$  - $ -

$ 31.4

$ 221.0

 

 

- -

35 

130 

Partnership (Local and regional funding contributions) * 

Advanced Partnership Program 

Maintenance Program 

$  85.8 $ 54.9

$ 7.8

$ 152.0

 

 

 

64% 4 2 

2 

83 

Subtotal – STIP Delivery Commitments $  282.5 $ 34.0  12% 8 4 50% 

Subtotal – SHOPP Delivery Commitments $  1,807.3  $ 568.6 31% 215 99 46% 

Subtotal - SHOPP – All Funds $ 821.0 264 

Total Delivery All Program Funds $ 1,069.7 227 355 

* Programs  that  are  included  in  the  Director’s  Contract  for  Delivery.

Page 16 of 35



   

 

                

                

           

 

    
    

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

       

               

             

          

        

       

            

            

            

             

       

     

     
 

 

 

 

   
 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Caltrans

FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 
Project Delivery Report

Delivery  Outcomes   

The table and chart below provide a distribution of transportation program dollars on projects that have been 

delivered to construction in Fiscal Year 2016-17. The projects include planned projects as well as additional 

projects for emergency response, program amendments, Maintenance Program, and Minor Program contracts. 

Projects Designed and Ready for Construction 
Contract Value by Program Funding 

Program Percent of 

Dollars Major Percent of 

Transportation  Programs  Projects (millions) Programs All Programs 

Preservation Programs 

State Highway Operation & Protection Program (SHOPP) 99 $ 568.6 69% 53% 

Emergency Response – G-11 (SHOPP) 130 $ 221.0 27% 21% 

Minor Program (SHOPP) 35 $ 31.4  4% 3% 

Subtotal - Preservation Programs (SHOPP) 264 $ 821.0 100% 77% 

Improvement Programs 

Regional Improvement Program (STIP-RIP) $ 33.4 35% 3% 

Interregional Improvement Program (STIP-IIP) $ - - -

Partnership Programs (Local & local federal funds) $ 63.3 65% 6% 

Proposition 1B Bond Programs $ - - -

Subtotal - Improvement Programs 8 $ 96.7 100% 9% 

Maintenance Program 83 $ 152.0 14% 

Total 355 $ 1,069.7 100% 

Preservation 

77% 

Improvements 

9% 

Maintenance 

14% 

Page 17 of 35

Caltrans



   

       

      
 

              

            

 

  

 

                                                       

 

                                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

     

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

  

    

FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 
Project Delivery Report

Projects Designed and Ready for Construction

Outcomes (Percent) by Contract Value

The bar chart below shows the distribution by percentage of construction contract values for categories of project 

improvements (outcomes) on projects delivered to construction in fiscal year 2016-17. 

Improvement Programs Preservation Programs Maintenance Program 

Projects: 355 Capital Value: $1,069.7 Million 

25% 

24% 

14% 

13% 

9% 

4% 

3% 

3% 

2% 

1% 

1% 

<1% 

<1% 

0% 10% 20% 30% 

Pavement Preservation 

Emergency Response - Major Damage Restoration 

Maintenance Program 

Traffic Safety - Collision Reduction 

Bridge Preservation 

Facility Improvements 

Minor Program 

Mainline Improvements 

Mobility Improvements 

Legal Mandates and Stormwater Enhancements 

Interchange Improvements 

Roadside Preservation 

STIP Mitigation, Landscape Improvements 

Percent of Delivered Contract Value 

Page 18 of 35

Caltrans



   

    
 

   
 

               

                 

            

 

 

                 

             

 

                  

 

 

 

 

 

  

   

 

 

  

  

        

        

 

 

 

     

   

    

64% 
75% 74% 71% 67% 

0% 

25% 

50% 

75% 

100% 

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY 16-17 

Percentage of Annual Commitment 

at end of 3rd Quarter 

  

Project Delivery Report

Construction: Projects Constructed

Projects Constructed Summary 

Construction entails building improvements as shown on the contract plans. Caltrans oversees the contractor’s 

work and administers the contract by authorizing payments to the contractor for completed work. The contract is 

complete when the contract has been accepted by the state resident engineer. 

• In fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans committed to complete construction of 249 projects. Through the end of

the third quarter, fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans has completed 167, or 77 percent of the annual

commitment.

• At the end of the third quarter, fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans had 795 projects valued at $8.6 billion under

construction.

Measure:  Projects  Constructed –   3rd Q uarter  Fiscal  Year  2016-17  

Fiscal Y ear  2016-17

Year-to-Date 

thru 3rd Quarter 

Annual 

Commitment 

Year-End 

Projection Goal 

Constructed Plan Percent Plan Percent Forecast Percent Percent 

167 217 77% 249 67% 222 89% 95% 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page 19 of 35



   

 

      
 

             

              

                 

      

              

     

                           

      

 
        

  

   

       

       

           

 

 

 

             

                

           

   

 

 

 
    

 

   

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

  

       

                  

     Emergency  Response  – M ajor  Damage R estoration  (SHOPP)       

           

         

       

      

     Interregional Improvement  Program   

     SHOPP  Funds  on  Improvement  Projects   

     Partnership  Programs  (Local &  local federal funds)  

     Proposition  1B  Bond  Programs   

 

 
 

  

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Construction Program Quarterly Status Notes (all contracts)* 

Contractor Payments: $2,176 million has been paid to contractors in fiscal year 2016-17.

Under Construction: 795 construction contracts valued at $8.6 billion are under construction.

Claims: Caltrans has 46 construction contracts in post-contract acceptance with notice of potential claims in the

amount of $48.3 million.

Arbitration: Caltrans has 29 contracts in arbitration with claims valued at $152.4 million.

*As of April 3, 2017

Arbitration – Five Year Trend 

Cases Filed 

Cases Resolved 

Contracts in Arbitration (End of FY) 

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 FY 15-16 
FY 16-17 

End of Q3 

15 16 16 14 16 

20 24 14 6 15 

26 18 20 28 29 

Construction Ou tcomes  

The table and chart below provides a distribution of transportation program dollars on projects for which 

construction contracts have been accepted in fiscal year 2016-17. The contracts include planned projects as well 

as additional projects for emergency response, program amendments, major maintenance program, and minor 

program contracts. 

Projects Constructed 
Contract Value by Program Funding 

Program Percent of 

Dollars Major Percent of 

Transportation Programs Projects (millions) Programs All Programs 

Preservation Programs 

State Highway Operation & Protection Program (SHOPP) 134 $ 726.2  66%  32%  

101 $ 199.0 18% 9% 

Minor Program (SHOPP) 45 $ 177.2 16% 8% 

Subtotal - Preservation Programs (SHOPP) 280 $ 1,102.4 100% 49% 

Improvement Programs 

Regional Improvement  Program  $ 92.9  6%  3%  

$ 170.4  18%  8%  

$ 56.6  6%  3%  

$ 368.6  39%  16%  

$ 260.2  27%  12%  

Subtotal - Improvement  Programs   24 $ 948.7  100%  42%  

Maintenance P rogram  106  $ 201.9  9%  

Total  410  $ 2,253.0  100%  

Page 20 of 35



   

 

     
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     
 

              

         

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

    

 

   

 

  

    

36% 

12% 

9% 

9% 

8% 

8% 

7% 

6% 

3% 

2% 

<1% 

<1% 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 

Mainline Improvements 

Pavement Preservation 

Maintenance Program 

Emergency Response - Major Damage Restoration 

Minor Program 

Mobility Improvements 

Bridge Preservation 

Traffic Safety - Collision Reduction 

Interchange Improvements 

Legal Mandates and Stormwater Enhancements 

Facility Improvements 

STIP Mitigation, Landscape Improvements 

Percent of Constructed Contract Values 

                                                

                 

Improvement Programs Preservation Programs Maintenance Program 

Projects: 410 Capital Value: $ 2,253.0 Million 

   

 

 

 

 
 

 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Projects Constructed

Contract Value by Program Funding (continued)

Preservation 

49% 

Maintenance 

9% 
Improvements 

42% 

Projects Constructed

Outcomes (Percent) by Contract Value

The bar chart below shows the distribution by percentage of construction contract values for categories of project 

improvements (outcomes) on construction contracts completed in fiscal year 2016-17. 

Page 21 of 35



   

  
 

   
 

            

                

              

  

 

                

                

                

                

               

                  

 

 

        
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

       

       

 

 

         

 
 

$0 $200 $400 $600 $800 $1,000 $1,200 

Projects 

Expenditures 

Budget 

17 

$940 

$1,032 

 
 

           

 

$0 $200 $400 $600 $800 $1,000 $1,200 

Projects 

Expenditures 

Budget 

215 

$1,010 

$1,100 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Closeout Costs

Closeout Costs Summary 

Pursuant to State Transportation Improvement Program guidelines and statutory requirements, Caltrans is 

reporting project closeout by comparing actual costs to final approved budgets. In consultation with Commission 

staff, project closeout reporting reflects projects where the construction contract was accepted (completed) two 

quarters ago. 

• Through the end of the third quarter, fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans has closed out 17 State Transportation

Improvement Program projects. The final approved budget for these projects was $1,032 million. The

actual cost to complete these projects was $940 million, or 91 percent of the final approved budget.

• Through the end of the third quarter, fiscal year 2016-17, Caltrans has closed out 215 State Highway

Operation and Protection Program projects. The final approved budget for these projects was $1,100

million. The actual cost to complete these projects was $1,010 million, or 92 percent of the final approved

budget.

Measure: Program Costs – 3rd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Program 
Budget 

(millions) 

Expended 

(millions) 

Savings 

(millions) 

Percent 

Expended 
Goal 

STIP $1,032 $940 $92 91% < 100% 

SHOPP $1,100 $1,010 $90 92% < 100% 

State Transportation Improvement Program1 Closeout – Program Costs (millions) 

State Highway Operation and Protection Program Closeout – Program Costs (millions) 

Page 22 of 35

Closeout Costs Summary 



   

 

   

 

               

               

              

             

                     

               

 

         

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

                   

             

                   

             

        

 
              

                

 

                  

                  

              

 

                

 

                

          

 

 

 

 

 

 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Commission Initial A llocation,  Final A pproved C osts,  and  

for  Allocated C onstruction C omponents  

Expended Costs 

The table below provides a comparison between the Commission's initial allocation, final approved state only 

costs and expended costs for projects that completed construction in the third quarter of Fiscal Year 2016-17 as 

required by Government Code 14525.5. This provides an indication of how adjustments subsequently made after 

the initial vote (Commission approved supplemental funds or Caltrans delegated funding authority) compare to 

the initial allocated amounts for each program. The costs in this table do not include non-state funds. The table 

below is generated from the projects listed in Appendix A and Appendix B of this report. 

STIP and SHOPP Program Closeout – Construction Costs ($1,000s) 

Construction Support1 Construction Capital 

Program 

Initial 

Allocation 

Final 

Approved 

Budget3 Expended 

Initial 

Allocation 

Final 

Approved 

Budget3 Expended 

STIP 30,433 38,898 37,772 117,439 113,738 108,946 

CMIA 21,736 21,736 21,803 166,080 129,462 119,933 

TCRP 41,233 41,233 41,233 

RTE99 22,600 26,500 25,264 186,900 137,800 126,337 

SLPP 40,000 25,075 24,406 

SHOPP2 711,360 780,183 671,971 

1		 Construction Support totals reported: Government Code 14525.5 requires the Commission to allocate 

construction support for STIP funds, and requires Caltrans to report on allocated construction components. 

2		 SHOPP construction support was not allocated by the Commission until July 1, 2016, therefore it is not reported 

on this page. SHOPP construction support is provided in this report in program budget information reported on 

the previous page, and in the appendix in support information for each project listed. 

3		 Final Approved Budget is the sum of all approved commission allocations plus delegated G-12 adjustments. 

4		 In accordance with CMIA guidelines, Caltrans is seeking local funding to address CMIA over-expenditures. CMIA 

expenditure adjustments will be made when local funding becomes available. 

Page 23 of 35



   

 

 

 

 
         

     

 

          

   

 

         

   

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Appendix

(A) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 State Transportation Improvement Program

Project Closeout 

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 State Highway Operation and Protection

Program Project Closeout 

(C) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 Capital Outlay Support

G-12 Request Summary

Page 24 of 35



       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

      

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Q

uarter 
Project Delivery Report

(A) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17
1 

State Transportation Improvement Program

Project Closeout

Project Description 

Support ($1,000's) Capital ($1,000's) Total ($1,000's) Delivery Year 

Original 

3 
Budget

Approved 

2 
Budget

Actual 

Costs 

Approved 

2 
Budget

Actual 

Costs 

Approved 

2 
Budget

Actual 

Costs 
Original Actual 

Years Early, 

Delayed, or 

On-time 
1st Quarter 

KIN 198 RECONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE 12TH AVE INTERCHANGE -$ 9,222$ 9,122$ 14,552$ 12,620$ 23,774$ 21,742$ 10/11 13/14 (3) Delayed 

LA 010 WIDEN FREEWAY & CONSTRUCT HOV LANES (SEGMENT 1) -$ 42,613$ 43,972$ 149,217$ 139,387$ 191,830$ 183,360$ 07/08 07/08 0 On-time 

LA 005 WORKER SAFETY; HIGHWAY PLANTING AND IRRIGATION SYSTEMS -$ 906$ 922$ 862$ 818$ 1,768$ 1,740$ 08/09 08/09 0 On-time 

IMP 186 CONSTRUCT BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES -$ 1,635$ 1,792$ 1,504$ 1,474$ 3,139$ 3,266$ 12/13 12/13 0 On-time 

SD 015 CONSTRUCT DAR AND TRANSIT STATION -$ 23,519$ 11,952$ 36,416$ 36,976$ 59,935$ 48,928$ 10/11 11/12 (1) Delayed 

ORA 090 HWY PLANTING INSTALL IRRIGATION SYS -$ 452$ 466$ 813$ 764$ 1,265$ 1,230$ 11/12 10/11 1 Early 

2nd Quarter 

SCR 000 VISTA POINT INTERPRETIVE DISPLAYS -$ 1,404$ 1,062$ 781$ 761$ 2,185$ 1,822$ 13/14 13/14 0 On-time 

MON 101 CONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE -$ 22,450$ 22,564$ 68,700$ 54,522$ 91,150$ 77,086$ 07/08 11/12 (4) Delayed 

FRE 168 ENHANCE VISTA POINT -$ 1,656$ 1,921$ 1,597$ 1,567$ 3,253$ 3,488$ 13/14 13/14 0 On-time 

FRE 099 WIDEN FREEWAY AND REPLACE BRIDGE -$ 16,381$ 16,423$ 52,713$ 46,797$ 69,094$ 63,220$ 11/12 11/12 0 On-time 

MAD 099 RECONSTRUCT INTERCHANGE -$ 16,000$ 17,944$ 78,402$ 76,671$ 94,402$ 94,615$ 11/12 11/12 0 On-time 

LA 005 WIDEN AND REALIGN FREEWAY (SEGMENT 1) -$ 27,825$ 26,772$ 86,247$ 74,695$ 114,072$ 101,468$ 10/11 10/11 0 On-time 

MER 099 CONVERT FROM FOUR-LANE EXPRESSWAY TO SIX-LANE FREEWAY -$ 19,236$ 17,771$ 59,075$ 52,498$ 78,311$ 70,269$ 10/11 10/11 0 On-time 

3rd Quarter 

SLO 046 CONVERT OT A 4-LANE EXPRESSWAY -$ 14,609$ 14,414$ 42,488$ 37,965$ 57,097$ 52,379$ 11/12 11/12 0 On-time 

MAD 041 CONSTRUCT PASSING LANE -$ 6,007$ 5,041$ 12,806$ 8,847$ 18,813$ 13,888$ 15/16 15/16 0 On-time 

LA 005 CONSTRUCT HOV LANES AND DIRECT HOV CONNECTOR -$ 58,152$ 55,337$ 161,297$ 143,652$ 219,449$ 198,989$ 06/07 09/10 (3) Delayed 

INY 168 UPGRADE PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES -$ 997$ 1,265$ 1,114$ 973$ 2,111$ 2,238$ 15/16 14/15 1 Early 

Totals 263,064$ 248,739$ 768,584$ 690,988$ 1,031,648$ 939,727$ 
1

 State Transporation Improvement Program includes projects with one or more components funded from 

Includes all contributor funds on all project components. State Transportation Improvement Program funds. 

2
 Budget information includes only budget information if expenditures are reflected in State data systems. 

Excludes local budgets for work implemented by local agencies. 

3
 New project in 2014 Program Document or later. 

Page 25 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page 25 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report



     

  $  1,92  7                $           485,69  2   $             36,41  6   $           175,84  9   $             68,70  0 

      

     

 
 

 

75% 

50% 

25% 

0% %
 o

f 
T

o
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

s 

12% 

65% 

6% 
12% 

6% 

Early On-Time Delayed 

1 year 0 years 1 year 3 years 4 years 

       

(  A)  Caltrans  Fiscal  Year  2016-1  7
1 

State Transportation  Improvement  Program

Project  Closeout

FY 16-17 STIP Closeout Delivery Year Summary

Number  o  f Projects 

Approved  Capita  l Budget  ($1,000's) 

Early On-Time Delayed 

1 year 0 years 1 year 3 years 4 years 

2 11 1 2 1 

Distribution of FY 16-17 STIP Closeout Delivery Year Summary 

Page 26 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page 26 of 35



(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17

State Highway Operation and Protection

Program Project Closeout

Project Description 

Support ($1,000's) Capital ($1,000's) Total ($1,000's) Delivery Year Construction Output
2 

Original Approved Actual Approved Actual Approved Actual Years Early, Primary 

Budget
1 Budget Costs Budget Costs Budget Costs 

Original Actual Delayed, or 

On-time 

Original Actual 
Unit 

1st Quarter 

LAK 029 Pavement Rehabilitation $  - $  1,218 $  1,677 $  4,469 $  4,289 $  5,687 $  5,966 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

MEN 128 Culvert Repair $  - $  5,422 $  5,237 $  4,984 $  4,517 $  10,406 $  9,754 06/07 12/13 (6) Delayed - - -

DN 101 Hinge Restoration $  - $  3,046 $  2,857 $  5,062 $  4,032 $  8,108 $  6,889 10/11 12/13 (2) Delayed - - -

HUM 036 Slipout Repair $  210 $  210 $  196 $  660 $  530 $  870 $  726 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

MEN 1 Bridge Rail Upgrade $  - $  600 $  111 $  950 $  692 $  1,550 $  803 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

MEN 101 Roadway Preservation $  95 $  95 $  57 $  295 $  76 $  390 $  133 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

MEN 001 Slipout Repair $  60 $  60 $  151 $  400 $  274 $  460 $  426 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

MEN 020 Repair Pavement $  - $  210 $  98 $  830 $  768 $  1,040 $  866 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

LAK 020 MBGR $  - $  1,006 $  791 $  924 $  801 $  1,930 $  1,592 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

LAS 395 Emergency Wall $  383 $  383 $  340 $  539 $  522 $  922 $  862 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SHA 299 Roadway Preservation $  - $  9,300 $  10,077 $  27,631 $  25,497 $  36,931 $  35,574 13/14 12/13 1 Early - - -

SIS 005 Pavement Restoration $  300 $  300 $  105 $  1,060 $  685 $  1,360 $  790 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

LAS 395 Shoulder Widening $  - $  3,270 $  3,542 $  14,337 $  13,334 $  17,607 $  16,876 11/12 13/14 (2) Delayed - - -

ED 049 Pavement Overlay $  - $  1,715 $  1,957 $  6,653 $  5,357 $  8,368 $  7,313 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

PLA 080 Roadway Preservation $  - $  45 $  11 $  310 $  153 $  355 $  164 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

59V VAR Fire Damage Repair $  50 $  50 $  53 $  400 $  30 $  450 $  83 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

COL 020 Upgrade Guardrail $  - $  2,206 $  2,157 $  7,733 $  7,344 $  9,939 $  9,501 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

BUT 070 Bridge Safety Improvements $  - $  1,665 $  2,037 $  2,019 $  1,704 $  3,684 $  3,741 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SCL 009 Tieback Wall $  - $  801 $  2,945 $  2,253 $  2,019 $  3,054 $  4,964 11/12 14/15 (3) Delayed - - -

SF 101 Safety Improvement $  - $  6,030 $  5,520 $  3,352 $  2,634 $  9,382 $  8,154 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

ALA 680 Replace MBGR $  - $  373 $  299 $  825 $  752 $  1,198 $  1,051 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SOL 080 Repair Damaged Sound Wall $  165 $  165 $  278 $  520 $  239 $  685 $  517 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ALA 024 Roadway Preservation $  - $  1,000 $  1,185 $  4,000 $  3,896 $  5,000 $  5,081 12/13 12/13 0 On-time - - -

SCL 152 Savety Improvements $  - $  6,824 $  9,118 $  11,026 $  9,941 $  17,850 $  19,058 08/09 11/12 (3) Delayed - - -

SOL 680 Pavement Rehabilitation $  - $  5,865 $  5,182 $  16,079 $  12,408 $  21,944 $  17,590 14/15 13/14 1 Early - - -

MRN 101 Pavement Restoration $  160 $  160 $  337 $  1,740 $  1,519 $  1,900 $  1,856 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SCR 001 Pavement Rehabilitation $  - $  2,007 $  1,334 $  10,951 $  9,931 $  12,958 $  11,266 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

MON 068 Road Signal $  - $  806 $  1,310 $  1,030 $  788 $  1,836 $  2,098 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SB 001 Curb Ramps $  - $  2,480 $  3,709 $  1,842 $  1,142 $  4,322 $  4,851 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

FRE 041 Landscape $  - $  612 $  799 $  662 $  622 $  1,274 $  1,421 11/12 11/12 0 On-time - - -

KER 099 Highway Pullouts $  - $  893 $  803 $  830 $  378 $  1,723 $  1,181 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

VAR VAR Pedestrian Signal $  770 $  770 $  388 $  263 $  236 $  1,033 $  624 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

LA 107 Signal Installation $  - $  498 $  901 $  366 $  336 $  864 $  1,237 12/13 12/13 0 On-time - - -

LA 110 Pavement Restoration $  615 $  615 $  618 $  610 $  516 $  1,225 $  1,134 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

Page 27 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page 27 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report



1st Quarter

Project Description 

Support ($1,000's) Capital ($1,000's) Total ($1,000's) Delivery Year Construction Output
2 

Original Approved Actual Approved Actual Approved Actual Years Early, Primary 

Budget
1 Budget Costs Budget Costs Budget Costs 

Original Actual Delayed, or 

On-time 

Original Actual 
Unit 

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17

State Highway Operation and Protection

Program Project Closeout

LA 405 Roadway Preservation $  - $  3,500 $  3,941 $  3,262 $  2,921 $  6,762 $  6,862 12/13 12/13 0 On-time - - -

LA 105 Slope Repair $  - $  350 $  834 $  1,005 $  832 $  1,355 $  1,666 12/13 12/13 0 On-time - - -

LA 405 Emergency Repair $  600 $  600 $  624 $  802 $  725 $  1,402 $  1,349 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

LA 010 Emergency Rehab Repair $  - $  3,158 $  2,718 $  11,205 $  9,313 $  14,363 $  12,030 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

RIV 010 Pavement Restoration $  835 $  835 $  954 $  5,000 $  3,539 $  5,835 $  4,493 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SBD 040 Rock Slope Protection $  136 $  136 $  103 $  650 $  608 $  786 $  711 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

RIV 010 Rebuild Bridge $  1,170 $  1,170 $  1,321 $  7,075 $  5,049 $  8,245 $  6,370 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

RIV 060 Signal Rehabilitation $  - $  990 $  1,559 $  1,453 $  1,267 $  2,443 $  2,826 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

RIV 060 Concrete Slab Preservation $  - $  1,643 $  1,917 $  8,556 $  7,786 $  10,199 $  9,703 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SBD 038 Pavement Rehabilitation $  - $  2,598 $  2,211 $  12,794 $  11,748 $  15,392 $  13,959 11/12 13/14 (2) Delayed - - -

MER 099 Bridge Widen $  - $  7,845 $  12,311 $  26,952 $  28,253 $  34,797 $  40,564 10/11 11/12 (1) Delayed - - -

SJ 012 Pavement Rehabilitation $  - $  1,454 $  1,012 $  7,082 $  6,782 $  8,536 $  7,794 15/16 14/15 1 Early - - -

SJ 004 Pavement Restoration $  - $  2,573 $  3,144 $  8,976 $  8,072 $  11,549 $  11,216 14/15 12/13 2 Early - - -

SJ 099 Ramp Metering $  - $  860 $  1,820 $  1,883 $  1,703 $  2,743 $  3,522 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

IMP  7 Emergency Repair $  - $  4,535 $  3,805 $  12,510 $  11,650 $  17,045 $  15,454 12/13 13/14 (1) Delayed - - -

ORA 055 Stormwater Safety Project $  - $  360 $  357 $  1,130 $  924 $  1,490 $  1,281 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ORA 005 Emergency Irrigation Repair $  119 $  119 $  115 $  888 $  887 $  1,007 $  1,002 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

2nd Quarter 

HUM 299 Stabilize Roadway $  - $  994 $  937 $  436 $  403 $  1,430 $  1,340 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

DN 101 Install HFST $  1,685 $  1,685 $  455 $  3,592 $  2,827 $  5,277 $  3,282 15/16 14/15 1 Early - - -

DN 101 Repair Slip Out $  - $  310 $  207 $  1,510 $  431 $  1,820 $  639 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

HUM 101 Repair Storm Damage $  180 $  180 $  391 $  1,520 $  1,433 $  1,700 $  1,824 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

DN 197 Repair Storm Damage $  260 $  260 $  1,174 $  2,230 $  1,858 $  2,490 $  3,032 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

MEN 271 Repair Slip Out $  265 $  265 $  13 $  770 $  566 $  1,035 $  579 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

MEN 101 Replace Pedestrian Overcrossing $  245 $  245 $  225 $  720 $  573 $  965 $  798 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

HUM 169 Install Guard Rail $  - $  4,618 $  5,504 $  5,128 $  4,826 $  9,746 $  10,330 09/10 12/13 (3) Delayed - - -

SIS VAR Drought Conservation Improvements $  180 $  180 $  186 $  570 $  533 $  750 $  719 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SIS VAR Drought Conservation Improvements $  100 $  100 $  256 $  464 $  354 $  564 $  610 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SIS 096 Bridge Maintenance $  - $  1,020 $  1,956 $  7,069 $  6,872 $  8,089 $  8,828 12/13 12/13 0 On-time - - -

TRI 299 Curve Improvments $  - $  1,679 $  4,708 $  4,731 $  4,423 $  6,410 $  9,130 11/12 12/13 (1) Delayed - - -

PLU 070 Remove Slide $  250 $  250 $  12 $  505 $  443 $  755 $  455 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SHA 273 Modify Curb Ramps $  - $  2,600 $  1,961 $  1,426 $  928 $  4,026 $  2,890 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SIS VAR Roadside Safety Improvements $  - $  2,100 $  1,393 $  2,138 $  1,958 $  4,238 $  3,350 14/15 13/14 1 Early - - -

SHA 299 ADA Improvements $  - $  1,000 $  1,735 $  1,904 $  1,852 $  2,904 $  3,587 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

ED 089 Storm Water Improvements $  - $  5,856 $  5,529 $  6,439 $  3,929 $  12,295 $  9,459 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

NEV VAR Repair Culverts $  80 $  80 $  135 $  1,000 $  741 $  1,080 $  876 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SAC 005 Slab Replacement $  165 $  165 $  73 $  1,200 $  1,126 $  1,365 $  1,199 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SAC 005 Median Paving $  65 $  65 $  130 $  550 $  208 $  615 $  338 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SIE 049 Construct Retaining Wall $  240 $  240 $  59 $  1,200 $  602 $  1,440 $  661 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

Page 28 of 35

Caltrans

FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Page 28 of 35

Project Delivery Report



1st Quarter

Project Description 

Support ($1,000's) Capital ($1,000's) Total ($1,000's) Delivery Year Construction Output
2 

Original 

Budget
1 

Approved 

Budget 

Actual 

Costs 

Approved 

Budget 

Actual 

Costs 

Approved 

Budget 

Actual 

Costs 
Original Actual 

Years Early, 

Delayed, or 

On-time 

Original Actual 
Primary 

Unit 

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17

State Highway Operation and Protection

Program Project Closeout

PLA 267 Pavement Rehabilitation $  - $  1,204 $  1,285 $  3,954 $  3,488 $  5,158 $  4,774 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SAC 051 Bridge Maintenance $  - $  1,269 $  1,281 $  5,655 $  5,245 $  6,924 $  6,525 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

YOL 050 Relocate Weigh in Motion Station $  572 $  836 $  543 $  1,686 $  1,534 $  2,522 $  2,077 16/17 14/15 2 Early - - -

SF VAR Drought Conservation Improvements $  580 $  580 $  358 $  2,310 $  2,138 $  2,890 $  2,496 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

ALA VAR Drought Conservation Improvements $  250 $  250 $  351 $  950 $  837 $  1,200 $  1,188 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SM 082 Construct Signalized Intersection $  - $  275 $  620 $  418 $  302 $  693 $  923 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SM 280 Upgrade Guard Rail $  - $  1,752 $  2,096 $  3,492 $  2,838 $  5,244 $  4,934 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SOL 084 Repair Bridge Deck $  - $  275 $  323 $  1,100 $  748 $  1,375 $  1,071 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

ALA 580 Construct Retaining Wall $  - $  2,112 $  2,170 $  2,932 $  2,510 $  5,044 $  4,680 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SON 128 Construct Wall and Install Mesh $  - $  1,590 $  1,617 $  1,531 $  1,262 $  3,121 $  2,878 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SCL 087 Permanent Restoration $  - $  510 $  540 $  228 $  171 $  738 $  711 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ALA 080 Construct Bikeway $  - $  2,095 $  2,835 $  2,477 $  2,051 $  4,572 $  4,886 10/11 10/11 0 On-time - - -

CC 080 Upgrade Guard Rail $  829 $  829 $  996 $  379 $  305 $  1,208 $  1,300 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

NAP 121 Repair Roadway $  180 $  180 $  49 $  550 $  179 $  730 $  228 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SF 101 Reconstruct Slope $  - $  1,035 $  1,520 $  938 $  527 $  1,973 $  2,046 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

SON 001 Replace Culvert $  - $  520 $  892 $  1,716 $  1,535 $  2,236 $  2,428 12/13 13/14 (1) Delayed - - -

SOL VAR Barrier Improvements $  970 $  970 $  972 $  1,979 $  134 $  2,949 $  1,106 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SM 101 Repair Tidal Gates $  360 $  360 $  200 $  1,810 $  1,705 $  2,170 $  1,905 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SON 101 Repair Storm Damage $  120 $  120 $  325 $  400 $  358 $  520 $  683 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SB 101 Safety Improvements $  - $  1,556 $  1,186 $  2,498 $  2,206 $  4,054 $  3,392 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SLO 001 ADA Improvements $  - $  1,275 $  1,147 $  406 $  328 $  1,681 $  1,475 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

MON 101 Remove Diseased Trees $  649 $  649 $  297 $  2,640 $  2,210 $  3,289 $  2,507 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

TUL 198 ADA Improvements $  - $  3,643 $  3,657 $  4,257 $  3,762 $  7,900 $  7,418 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

KER 178 Drought Conservation Improvements $  - $  1,848 $  1,963 $  3,396 $  3,236 $  5,244 $  5,198 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

KER 058 Bridge Replacement $  - $  1,488 $  1,680 $  2,018 $  1,864 $  3,506 $  3,544 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

FRE 005 Pavement Overlay $  - $  4,212 $  3,032 $  16,528 $  16,034 $  20,740 $  19,066 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

KER 058 Pavement Overlay $  1,205 $  1,205 $  631 $  4,099 $  3,167 $  5,304 $  3,798 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

FRE VAR Upgrade Signs $  1,106 $  1,106 $  628 $  1,828 $  1,642 $  2,934 $  2,270 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

KER VAR Upgrade Signs $  934 $  934 $  576 $  1,673 $  998 $  2,607 $  1,573 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

FRE 033 Bridge Replacement $  - $  3,740 $  3,775 $  4,685 $  4,087 $  8,425 $  7,862 11/12 13/14 (2) Delayed - - -

KIN 198 Bridge Deck Replacement $  1,043 $  1,043 $  968 $  3,320 $  2,903 $  4,363 $  3,871 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

LA 103 Bridge Preservation $  - $  2,700 $  1,803 $  3,990 $  3,358 $  6,690 $  5,161 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

LA 010 ADA Improvements $  - $  1,265 $  2,544 $  767 $  761 $  2,032 $  3,305 11/12 13/14 (2) Delayed - - -

VEN 118 CAPM $  - $  3,036 $  3,467 $  19,922 $  19,225 $  22,958 $  22,692 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

LA 005 Bridge Rehabilitation $  750 $  750 $  609 $  1,124 $  994 $  1,874 $  1,603 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SBD 247 Construct Shoulders $  - $  5,985 $  5,623 $  12,251 $  10,895 $  18,236 $  16,517 09/10 13/14 (4) Delayed - - -

SBD 040 Repair Rock Slope Protection $  380 $  380 $  111 $  2,090 $  1,399 $  2,470 $  1,510 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

RIV 010 Repair Embankment & Channel $  1,160 $  1,160 $  201 $  3,500 $  1,404 $  4,660 $  1,605 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SBD 038 Bridge Rehabilitation $  - $  2,183 $  2,962 $  1,877 $  1,530 $  4,060 $  4,492 11/12 13/14 (2) Delayed - - -

Page 29 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page 29 of 35



1st Quarter

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17  
State Highway Operation and Protection

Program Project Closeout

Project Description 

Support ($1,000's) Capital ($1,000's) Total ($1,000's) Delivery Year Construction Output
2 

Original Approved Actual Approved Actual Approved Actual Years Early, Primary 

Budget
1 Budget Costs Budget Costs Budget Costs 

Original Actual Delayed, or 

On-time 

Original Actual 
Unit 

SBD 062 Bridge Replacement $  - $  10,470 $  16,539 $  31,709 $  30,036 $  42,179 $  46,576 03/04 09/10 (6) Delayed - - -

MER 152 ADA Improvements $  - $  1,137 $  696 $  272 $  210 $  1,409 $  906 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SJ 004 Safety Improvements $  - $  935 $  800 $  1,922 $  1,687 $  2,857 $  2,486 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

SJ 099 CAPM $  - $  5,544 $  3,187 $  25,830 $  21,545 $  31,374 $  24,732 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

MER 005 Bridge Rehabilitation $  550 $  816 $  842 $  2,575 $  2,129 $  3,391 $  2,971 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SJ 005 Improve Signs $  795 $  795 $  722 $  963 $  121 $  1,758 $  843 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SD 005 Construct Auxiliary Lanes $  - $  8,635 $  8,663 $  8,039 $  7,564 $  16,674 $  16,227 13/14 12/13 1 Early - - -

IMP 008 Pavement Rehabilitation $  1,273 $  1,273 $  670 $  5,173 $  4,213 $  6,446 $  4,883 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SD 125 Install Median Barrier $  - $  1,410 $  1,247 $  1,764 $  1,619 $  3,174 $  2,865 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SD 005 ADA Improvements $  - $  2,430 $  3,465 $  1,962 $  1,248 $  4,392 $  4,713 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SD 005 Drought Conservation Improvements $  1,025 $  1,025 $  688 $  3,419 $  3,419 $  4,444 $  4,107 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ORA 073 Drainage Improvements $  - $  1,197 $  1,522 $  1,900 $  1,717 $  3,097 $  3,239 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ORA VAR Bridge Seismic Retrofit $  - $  2,513 $  3,591 $  3,604 $  3,285 $  6,117 $  6,877 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

ORA 057 Safety Improvements $  - $  440 $  452 $  406 275$ $  846 $  727 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ORA 405 Drought Conservation Improvements $  108 $  108 $  119 $  1,026 $  1,025 $  1,134 $  1,144 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

3rd Quarter 

DN 101 CAPM $  - $  575 $  1,042 $  3,839 $  3,433 $  4,414 $  4,475 15/16 13/14 2 Early - - -

MEN 001 Repair Slipout $  - $  490 $  542 $  297 $  192 $  787 $  734 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

MEN 001 Repair Slipout $  - $  486 $  353 $  465 $  73 $  951 $  426 14/15 15/16 (1) Delayed - - -

HUM 299 CAPM $  - $  1,017 $  1,033 $  5,316 $  5,289 $  6,333 $  6,321 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

HUM 101 Rehabilitate Bridge Deck $  768 $  895 $  781 $  1,972 $  1,641 $  2,867 $  2,423 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

VAR VAR Water Conservation Measures $  50 $  50 $  51 $  819 $  485 $  869 $  536 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

MEN 101 Repair Slide $  - $  150 $  46 $  1,200 $  122 $  1,350 $  168 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

HUM 299 Reconstruct Roadway $  260 $  260 $  106 $  1,265 $  997 $  1,525 $  1,103 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

HUM 299 Repair Culverts $  235 $  235 $  74 $  760 $  236 $  995 $  309 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

MEN 020 Construct Turnouts $  - $  1,468 $  809 $  1,402 $  1,267 $  2,870 $  2,076 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

MEN 001 Permanent Restoration $  - $  1,160 $  1,217 $  885 817$ $  2,045 $  2,034 12/13 14/15 (2) Delayed - - -

SIS 005 Digouts $  300 $  300 $  105 $  1,060 685$ $  1,360 $  790 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

TRI 299 Remove Slide & Install Mesh $  300 $  300 $  497 $  2,480 1,090$ $  2,780 $  1,586 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

TRI 299 Repair Slide $  400 $  400 $  363 $  1,310 $  1,081 $  1,710 $  1,444 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SIS 96 Remove Slide $  200 $  200 $  75 $  600 405$ $  800 $  479 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

TRI 299 Repair Slipout $  300 $  300 $  79 $  615 $  595 $  915 $  673 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SHA 005 Reconstruct Embankment $  400 $  400 $  27 $  1,310 $  80 $  1,710 $  107 16/17 16/17 0 On-time - - -

SHA 299 Curve Improvement $  - $  970 $  1,418 $  2,500 $  2,122 $  3,470 $  3,540 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

VAR 050 Drought Conservation Improvements $  105 $  105 $  244 $  845 $  312 $  950 $  556 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SIE 089 Construct Wildlife Crossing $  590 $  590 $  1,161 $  2,094 1,830$ $  2,684 $  2,991 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

BUT 032 Repair Slipout $  55 $  55 $  71 $  400 284$ $  455 $  355 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SIE 049 Construct Retaining Wall $  405 $  405 $  188 $  1,600 824$ $  2,005 $  1,012 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

BUT 099 CAPM $  2,215 2,215$ $  2,044 $  9,982 9,549$ $  12,197 $  11,593 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

Page 30 of 35



1st Quarter   

 

 

 

 

 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 

State Highway Operation and Protection

Program Project Closeout

 

Project Description 

Support ($1,000's) Capital ($1,000's) Total ($1,000's) Delivery Year Construction Output
2 

Original 

Budget
1 

Approved 

Budget 

Actual 

Costs 

Approved 

Budget 

Actual 

Costs 

Approved 

Budget 

Actual 

Costs 
Original Actual 

Years Early, 

Delayed, or 

On-time 

Original Actual 
Primary 

Unit 

SAC 005 Lengthen Deceleration Lane $ 1,100 $  1,100 $  1,094 $  1,198 $  933 $ 2,298 $  2,028 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SAC 005 Gore paving $  - $  813 $  1,079 $  2,975 $  2,661 $  3,788 $  3,740 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SAC 160 Paint Bridge $  - $  2,220 $  2,884 $  10,101 $  9,650 $  12,321 $  12,534 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SAC 099 Replace Weigh in Motion Sensors $  422 $  738 $  684 $  1,535 $  1,279 $  2,273 $  1,963 17/18 14/15 3 Early - - -

PLA 065 CAPM $  2,645 $  2,868 $  1,789 $  7,974 $  6,250 $  10,842 $  8,038 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ALA 880 Install RSP $  - $  952 $  708 $  421 $  241 $  1,373 $  949 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

ALA 980 Replace Fire Alarm System $  - $  700 $  672 $  7,292 $  6,132 $  7,992 $  6,804 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SON 001 Reconstruct Failed Culvert $  210 $  210 $  313 $  710 $  296 $  920 $  608 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SCL 087 Restore Soundwall Facilities $  270 $  270 $  462 $  870 $  184 $  1,140 $  645 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

ALA 580 Repair Joint Seal Assemblies $  - $  390 $  1,183 $  1,300 $  1,208 $  1,690 $  2,391 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SCL 880 Drought Conservation Improvements $  250 $  250 $  238 $  1,040 $  113 $  1,290 $  351 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

NAP 128 Clear mudslide $  - $  420 $  678 $  1,620 $  1,594 $  2,040 $  2,272 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SM 092 Install Guardrailing $  - $  847 $  1,559 $  1,270 $  1,080 $  2,117 $  2,639 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SON 001 CAPM $  1,050 $  1,050 $  635 $  2,269 $  2,098 $  3,319 $  2,733 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ALA 13 CAPM $  1,080 $  1,328 $  1,010 $  4,634 $  4,030 $  5,962 $  5,041 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SM 001 Construct Retaining Wall $  500 500$ $  1,177 $  899 $  856 $  1,399 $  2,033 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SM 001 Repair Wash Out $  - 155$ $  83 $  520 $  143 $  675 $  226 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

ALA 580 Construct Retaining Wall $  - 1,854$ $  2,402 $  1,612 $  1,274 $  3,466 $  3,676 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SON 101 Regrade slope $  - 981$ $  940 $  750 $  392 $  1,731 $  1,333 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SON 101 Repair Slipout $  - 840$ $  1,044 $  907 $  667 $  1,747 $  1,711 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SON 121 Construct Retaining Wall $  - $  1,125 $  1,409 $  1,015 $  624 $  2,140 $  2,032 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

CC 680 Repair Slide $  - $  1,970 $  2,014 $  3,306 $  2,625 $  5,276 $  4,638 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ALA 084 Safety Improvements $  - $  4,580 $  3,733 $  1,932 $  1,435 $  6,512 $  5,168 14/15 15/16 (1) Delayed - - -

CC 080 Upgrade Guardrailing $  - $  1,363 $  1,391 $  2,328 $  1,417 $  3,691 $  2,808 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ALA 013 Upgrade Guardrailing $  - $  2,355 $  2,694 $  5,210 $  3,962 $  7,565 $  6,656 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ALA 580 Upgrade Guardrailing $  2,076 $  2,076 $  2,681 $  2,233 $  1,297 $  4,309 $  3,978 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ALA 580 Construct Retaining Wall $  - $  3,030 $  2,768 $  4,946 $  4,469 $  7,976 $  7,237 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

SOL VAR Replace Overhead Signs $  2,378 $  2,378 $  2,300 $  946 $  631 $  3,324 $  2,932 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SM 001 Install RSP $  170 $  170 $  197 $  515 $  262 $  685 $  459 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SM 101 Paint Bridge $  1,490 $  1,490 $  1,306 $  4,940 $  4,093 $  6,430 $  5,399 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ALA 580 Gore paving $  - $  1,236 $  1,346 $  1,380 $  1,002 $  2,616 $  2,348 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

NAP 128 Replace bearing pad $  - $  120 $  453 $  400 $  255 $  520 $  708 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SM 000 Upgrade Barrier $  - $  996 $  1,585 $  2,394 $  2,129 $  3,390 $  3,714 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

MRN 580 Upgrade Bridge Rails $  - $  1,708 $  1,593 $  1,867 $  1,669 $  3,575 $  3,262 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

ALA 580 CAPM $  - $  3,354 $  4,782 $  14,313 $  13,921 $  17,667 $  18,703 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SF 280 Install Barrier & Retaining Wall $  1,100 $  1,100 $  1,588 $  1,631 $  1,459 $  2,731 $  3,047 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SON 101 Repair Slipout $  275 $  275 $  285 $  1,100 $  695 $  1,375 $  981 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SCL 280 Repair Sinkhole & Culvert $  425 $  425 $  443 $  1,700 $  1,352 $  2,125 $  1,795 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SLO 001 Install Rumble Strips $  - $  1,352 $  1,307 $  2,040 $  1,877 $  3,392 $  3,184 15/16 14/15 1 Early - - -

Page 31 of 35



1st Quarter

      

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Q

uarter 
Project Delivery Report

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17  
State Highway Operation and Protection

Program Project Closeout

Project Description 

Support ($1,000's) Capital ($1,000's) Total ($1,000's) Delivery Year Construction Output
2 

Original 

Budget
1 

Approved 

Budget 

Actual 

Costs 

Approved 

Budget 

Actual 

Costs 

Approved 

Budget 

Actual 

Costs 
Original Actual 

Years Early, 

Delayed, or 

On-time 

Original Actual 
Primary 

Unit 

SBT 25 Remove Rock & Debris $  - $  505 $  135 $  1,510 $  338 $  2,015 $  473 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

KIN 198 Install Median Barrier $  - $  1,005 $  1,570 $  2,305 $  2,159 $  3,310 $  3,730 15/16 14/15 1 Early - - -

KER 395 CAPM $  1,431 $  1,431 $  490 $  5,376 $  5,267 $  6,807 $  5,758 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

LA 405 Pavement Rehabilitation $  - $  5,520 $  4,486 $  31,366 $  30,978 $  36,886 $  35,464 11/12 11/12 0 On-time - - -

LA 138 Install Rumble Strips $  668 $  668 $  635 $  1,696 $  848 $  2,364 $  1,482 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

LA 110 Rehabilitate Bridge Deck $  525 $  525 $  956 $  1,223 $  1,111 $  1,748 $  2,067 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

LA 001 Slope Repair $  5,930 $  5,930 $  1,481 $  11,846 $  8,380 $  17,776 $  9,862 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

LA 005 ITS Repair $  - $  2,325 $  2,168 $  4,450 $  4,133 $  6,775 $  6,301 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

LA 101 Drought Conservation Improvements $  600 $  600 $  290 $  3,000 $  2,511 $  3,600 $  2,801 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

LA 405 Drought Conservation Improvements $  500 $  500 $  686 $  2,500 $  1,025 $  3,000 $  1,711 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

LA 005 Repair Fire Damage $  450 $  450 $  1,236 $  3,000 $  2,930 $  3,450 $  4,167 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SBD 095 Install Rumble Strips $  - $  862 $  565 $  376 $  323 $  1,238 $  888 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SBD 018 Install Rumble Strips $  651 $  683 $  577 $  259 $  230 $  942 $  808 16/17 15/16 1 Early - - -

SBD 038 Upgrade Culverts $  290 $  290 $  383 $  730 $  308 $  1,020 $  691 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SBD 40 Replace & Stabilize RSP $  380 $  380 $  226 $  2,090 $  1,399 $  2,470 $  1,626 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

INY 395 Shoulder Widening $  - $  2,225 $  1,994 $  2,301 $  1,873 $  4,526 $  3,867 13/14 14/15 (1) Delayed - - -

CAL 026 Install Turn Lane $  - $  1,950 $  1,982 $  1,692 $  1,089 $  3,642 $  3,071 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

STA 005 Install Cable Median Barrier $  1,467 $  1,467 $  1,040 $  2,022 $  1,838 $  3,489 $  2,878 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

SJ 120 Asphalt Overlay $  450 $  495 $  592 $  3,450 $  2,726 $  3,945 $  3,318 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

CAL 049 Install Rumble Strips $  486 $  486 $  326 $  823 $  657 $  1,309 $  983 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

SJ 004 CAPM $  1,400 $  1,400 $  810 $  4,920 $  3,427 $  6,320 $  4,237 17/18 14/15 3 Early - - -

SD 076 Install Median Barrier $  - $  2,490 $  2,648 $  8,182 $  7,705 $  10,672 $  10,353 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

SD 008 Replace Culvert $  400 $  400 $  304 $  1,540 $  1,500 $  1,940 $  1,804 15/16 15/16 0 On-time - - -

ORA 001 CAPM $  - $  2,290 $  2,458 $  4,050 $  3,255 $  6,340 $  5,713 14/15 13/14 1 Early - - -

ORA 055 Rehabilitate Pavement $  - $  6,500 $  8,009 $  17,667 $  15,204 $  24,167 $  23,214 12/13 12/13 0 On-time - - -

ORA 005 Upgrade ADA Facilities $  - $  2,790 $  2,963 $  2,271 $  1,842 $  5,061 $  4,805 13/14 13/14 0 On-time - - -

ORA 57 Repair Bridge Deck $  822 $  822 $  1,032 $  2,568 $  2,380 $  3,390 $  3,412 14/15 14/15 0 On-time - - -

Totals $ 320,570 $ 337,877 $ 780,183 $ 671,971 1,100,753$ $ 1,009,848 
1

 New project in 2014 Program Document or later. 
2

 New project in 2016 Program Document or later. 

Page 32 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page 32 of 35



 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 

State Highway Operation and Protection 

Program Project Closeout 

FY 2016-17 SHOPP Project Closeout Support Expenditure Analysis 

Percentage 

of Budget 

Expended 

Number of 

Projects 

Percentage 

of Projects 

Approved 

Support 

Budget 

($1,000's) 

Actual Support 

Cost ($1,000's) 

Over (Under) 

Budget 

($1,000's) 

% Over 

(Under) 

Budget 

< 80% 60 28% 63,093$ 34,794$ (28,299)$ 

80% to 120% 89 41% 170,182$ 167,922$ (2,260)$ 

> 120% 66 31% 87,295$ 135,161$ 47,866$ 

Total 215 100% 320,570$ 337,877$ 17,307$ 5% 

Page 33 of 35



         

     

   

  

     

 
 

 

       

%
 o

f 
T

o
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

s 

Distribution of FY 16-17 SHOPP Closeout Delivery Year 

100% 
80% 

75%

50% 

25% 
7%5% 3% 2%1% 1%1% 1% 

0% 

3 years 2 years 

Early 

1 year 0 years 

On-Time 

1 year 2 years 3 years 

Delayed 

4 years 6 years 

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 

State Highway Operation and Protection 

Program Project Closeout 

FY 16-17 SHOPP Closeout Delivery Year Summary 

Number of Projects 

Approved Capital Budget ($1,000's)

Early On-Time Delayed 

3 years 2 years 1 year 0 years 1 year 2 years 3 years 4 years 6 years 

2 3 10 172 15 7 3 1 2 

$           6,455  $        14,501  $       73,213  $    504,635  $         73,620  $           40,407  $        18,407  $        12,251  $        36,693 

Page 34 of 35



No. of Projects

Increase

($1,000's) No. of Projects

Increase

($1,000's) No. of Projects

Increase

($1,000's)

July 44 $             5,210 1 $                 153 45 $             5,363

August 31 $             4,649 2 $             1,000 33 $             5,649

September 39 $             7,330 0 $                 - 39 $             7,330

October 34 $             5,624 1 $             1,000 35 $             6,624

November 21 $             5,000 1 $             1,000 22 $             6,000

December 34 $             7,678 0 $                 - 34 $             7,678

January 23 $             3,967 0 $                 - 23 $             3,967

February 33 $             5,401 2 $                 375 35 $             5,776

March 46 $             8,847 0 $                 - 46 $             8,847

Year-to-Date

End of 3rd Quarter
305 $           53,707 7 $             3,528 312 $           57,235

  Note:  The above table summarizes COS G-12 increases only.  Any COS Savings are reported in the             

             Project Delivery Report at project closeout (see Appendix A and Appendix B).

Month

SHOPP STIP

(C)  Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 

Capital Outlay Support G-12 Request Summary

The table below summarizes G-12 funding requests for the Capital Outlay Support program for FY 2016-17.

Total

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Q

uarter 
Project Delivery Report

Page 35 of 35

Caltrans
FY 2016-17 Third Quarter 

Project Delivery Report

Page 35 of 35

   
  



  State of California  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5d.(1) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Rihui Zhang 
District 3 - Director (Acting) 

Subject: ALLOCATION FOR PROJECT WITH COSTS THAT EXCEED THE PROGRAMMED 
AMOUNT BY MORE THAN 20 PERCENT (PPNO 03-5103) 
RESOLUTION FP-16-53 

ISSUE 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation’s (Department’s) allocation request for $3,642,000 for the State Highway Operation 
Protection Program (SHOPP) Roadside Safety Improvement project (PPNO 5103) on Interstate 80 
(I-80) in Placer County? 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve an allocation of $3,642,000 for the 
SHOPP Roadside Safety Improvement project (PPNO 5103) on I-80 in Placer County. 

RESOLUTION 

Resolved, that $3,167,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2017, Budget Act Items 2660-302-0042 
and 2660-302-0890 and $475,000 in Construction Support be allocated from Budget Act Item 2660-
001-0890, to provide funds to advertise the following project. 

Dist-Co-Rte 

Construction 
Component 

Programmed 
Amount 

Program 
Adjustment 

Funds 
Request 

% Over 
Programmed 

Amount 
03-Pla-080 Capital $1,836,000 $1,331,000 $3,167,000 72.5% 

Support     $   400,000    $     75,000     $   475,000  18.8% 
Total Allocation Request $3,642,000 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

This project is located at the Gold Run Safety Roadside Rest Area (SRRA) on I-80 in Placer County. 
The project proposes to upgrade the public onsite wastewater treatment system (OWTS) to comply 
with current State and regulatory requirements, meet existing and future demands at the SRRA, and 
conserve limited resources.  All disturbed areas will receive permanent erosion control measures.   

Tab 91



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.5d.(1) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2  
 

 
 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
REASON FOR INCREASE 
 
The Project Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED) phase was completed on  
March 21, 2016.  The proposed design concept replaced the existing on-site wastewater treatment 
system with a three-pond facultative treatment system.  It was proposed that the three-pond system 
would be created by excavating the ponds into the existing ground.  The Geotechnical Design Report 
(GDR) was completed on April 11, 2016 and revealed that the site consisted of both shallow bedrock 
and high groundwater.  In May 2016, the Department met with the Central Valley Regional Water 
Quality Control Board (CVRWQCB) for their review and approval of the original design concept 
along with the findings of the GDR.  Due to the existing geotechnical site conditions, the CVRWQCB 
required changes to the planned design concept in order to preserve the quality of groundwater in the 
area.  Based on this, the three-pond design was modified from an in-ground system to constructing all 
three ponds entirely above-ground.  This changed the earthwork of the project from exporting material 
to needing over 60,000 cubic yards of imported material.  As a result of the design changes, the 
construction capital estimate increased.  Also, there were related cost increases to the storm-water, 
slope protection and erosion control items, due to the newly constructed slopes that will need to be 
protected.  
 
RISK ANALYSIS 
 
The Plans, Specification and Estimate (PS&E) phase Risk Register identified the  risk of 
underestimating the construction capital for an in-ground design due to the limited cost history 
Department wide for this type of project.  The Risk Register did not anticipate the risk of having an 
above-ground design due to environmental requirements by the CVRWQCB.  

 
CONSEQUENCES 
 
The Department has determined that if this allocation request for $3,642,000 is not approved, the 
Department will not be able to advertise this Roadside Safety Improvement project and 
construction will be delayed. 
 
Attachment 



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5d.(1) Allocations for Projects with Cost Increase Greater than 20 Percent

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-53

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

Near Gold Run, at the Gold Run Safety Roadside Rest
Areas.   Outcome/Output: Remove and replace existing
deteriorating On-site Wastewater Treatment System
(OWTS) in order to comply with current regulatory
requirements, and to meet existing and future system
demands.

 

Performance Measure:
Planned: 2.0, Actual: 2.0  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $570,000 $667,491
PS&E $730,000 $921,233
R/W Supp $60,000 $7,940

(CEQA - CE, 12/15/2015; Re-validation 3/20/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 12/15/2015; Re-validation 3/20/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $475,000
20.10.201.235

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $63,000
302-0890 FTF $3,104,000
20.20.201.235 $3,167,000

03-5103
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$400,000
$475,000
CONST

$1,836,000
0313000017

4
3F480

$3,642,000

Placer
03-Pla-80
41.4/42.2

1

Page 1



    State of California  
    DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

   California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5e.(2) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bijan Sartipi 
District 4 - Director 

Subject: CAPITAL OUTLAY SUPPORT PROGRAMMING ACTION FOR PREVIOUSLY APPROVED 
PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION FA-16-21 

ISSUE 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation’s (Department’s) request for additional $2,300,000 in Capital Outlay 
Support (Support Cost) for the State Highway Operation Protection Program (SHOPP) 
Maintenance Complex Safety Training and Support Facility project (PPNO 0064Q) on Interstate 80 
(I-80), in Alameda County for a revised amount of $8,000,000? 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve an additional $2,300,000 in Support 
Cost to cover the sunk cost and complete the Plans, Specification and Estimate (PS&E) phase for 
the SHOPP Maintenance Complex Safety Training and Support Facility project  
(PPNO 0064Q) on I-80, in Alameda County for a revised amount of $8,000,000.  

PROJECT INFORMATION 

Dist-PPNO 
EA 

County 
Route Project Description Project ID 

Program 
Fiscal Year 

Program Code 
Program Category 

04-0064Q 
01411 

Ala 
I-80 

Maintenance Complex Safety 
Training and Support Facility 0414000436 

SHOPP 
16-17 

20.10.201.352 
Maintenance 

Facilities 

Tab 92



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

Reference No.:  2.5e.(2) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 

 “Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

REQUESTED PHASE FUNDING INFORMATION 
 

Phase 

2016 SHOPP 
Original 

Programmed 
Amount 

Department
G-12 

Adjustment 

Total 
Authorized 

Amount 

Supplemental 
Funds 

Request 

% Over 
Total 

Authorized 
Amount 

Revised 
Amount 

PS&E $5,000,000 $700,000 $5,700,000 $2,300,000 40.4% $8,000,000 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Maintenance Safety Training and Support Facility (Phase 3) is the last of the essential 
buildings to be constructed as part of the San Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge (SFOBB) 
Maintenance Complex project, which also includes the Operations (Phase 1) and Warehouse 
(Phase 2) buildings.  The Operations Building has been in use since its completion in May 2015 
and the Warehouse Building is expected to finish construction by the end of 2017.  The new 
Safety Training and Support Facility is needed to centralize all maintenance safety training for 
over 1,350 Department employees and provide a safe Maintenance resource support facility in 
compliance with the latest seismic and building codes.  The Department and the Bay Area Toll 
Authority (BATA) have been collaborating on the development and funding of the SFOBB 
Maintenance Complex and the Gateway Park.  The Gateway Park is a proposed independent 
project which will surround the Maintenance Complex project and it is sponsored by nine State 
and Local agencies including the Commission, Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), 
City of Oakland (Oakland), San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
(BCDC), East Bay Regional Park District, Port of Oakland, Association of Bay Area 
Government and the Department.  BATA is currently the implementing agency for the Gateway 
Park.  The Department and BATA’s sharing of project costs are consistent with the original 
cooperative agreement.  
 
REASON FOR INCREASE 
 
As of October 2016, the Department had expended $5,442,000 of the Support Cost total authorized 
amount to prepare 100 percent of the PS&E package.  The additional $2,300,000 in Support Cost is 
due to multiple redesign efforts to accommodate the Gateway Park project, and represents sunk 
costs prior to the current Authorized Amount as the result of splitting the Safety Training and 
Support Facility from the parent Maintenance Complex project.   
 
The proposed sites for the Maintenance Complex changed three times: first the South Yard, then the 
Baldwin Yard and the final third location at the Horse Shoe Lot (see Attachment).  The Department 
sunk costs for design efforts for the first two sites (Between 2008 and 2012) which did not 
contribute to the design at the final and current site; which included field investigations and up to 
50 percent PS&E.  
 
During the preliminary design phase, the stakeholders considered various location alternatives in 
order to optimize the Gateway Park and the Maintenance Complex.  As a result, this project was 
designed three times at three different locations considered by the stakeholders.  The original 
Maintenance Complex was to be located in the South Yard.  Design proceeded to 50 percent 
PS&E and included field investigations for hazardous waste, surveys and geotechnical work.  In 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

Reference No.:  2.5e.(2) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 3 of 3 

  
 
  

 “Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

2008 after a visionary conference for the Gateway Park, the stakeholders entered into an 
agreement in February 2009 to relocate the Maintenance Complex to Oakland’s Baldwin Yard, 
which required a new study and proceeded to 25 percent PS&E completion in October 2010.  
However, this location did not have sufficient parking and Oakland eventually did not support 
expanding the site for additional space.  As a result, the stakeholders had to explore other 
alternative locations, initiated another new study to evaluate the SFOBB Horseshoe Lot and 
subsequently agreed this to be the most appropriate location.  
 
After BATA purchased the 5.96 acres at $5,900,000 from Oakland, the Department proceeded to 
start design in March 2012 and complete the PS&E phase in October 2016 for the final location.  
The multiple redesigns resulted in a $2,300,000 sunk cost for the PS&E phase of the project. 

  
RISK ANALYSIS 
 
The PS&E Risk Register includes construction cost escalation, market price fluctuation affecting 
contractor bids, and delay impacting State Fire Marshal’s approvals, utilities connections, 
scheduled completion and Support Cost increase. 
 
CONSEQUENCES 
 
The Department completed the PS&E for the final location and achieved RTL in October 2016.  
Timely funds allocation to proceed to construction would minimize capital cost escalation, start 
construction prior to rainy season, and maintain on-going progress with the State Fire Marshal to 
ensure appropriate approvals during construction.   
 
The Department recommends approval of the additional $2,300,000 to cover the PS&E sunk 
cost and allow the project to proceed to advertisement, in order to start construction by October 
2017. 
 
If this request for $2,300,000 to cover the sunk cost and complete PS&E phase is not approved for 
this SHOPP project, the Department’s need for the Maintenance Safety Training and Support Facility 
must be addressed by programming a new project for future delivery, potentially at higher support 
and construction costs. 
 
Attachment 

 
 



 

 

 

L #1 

L #2 L #3 

Location # 1: The South 
Yard PID & PAED & 
PS&E from (2006-2010) 

Location # 2:                         
The Baldwin Yard                    
PS&E from (1/2011- 3/2012) 

Location # 3:                             
The Horse Shoe Yard revised 
PAED & PS&E from (3/2012 - 
Current) 

The SFOBB Maintenance Complex Project 

         May 2, 2017 
  



  State of California  
   DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5e.(1) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bijan Sartipi 
District 4 - Director 

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDS ALLOCATION FOR PREVIOUSLY VOTED PROJECT 
(PPNO 04-0133S) 
RESOLUTION FA-16-20 

ISSUE 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation (Department) request for an additional $522,000 in Construction Capital for the 
State Highway Operation Protection Program (SHOPP) Pavement Rehabilitation project (PPNO 
0133S) on Interstate 580, in Alameda County, to close out the construction contract? 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Department recommends that the Commission allocate an additional $522,000 in Construction 
Capital for the previously approved SHOPP Pavement Rehabilitation project (PPNO 0133S) on 
Interstate 580, in Alameda County, to close out the construction contract. 

RESOLUTION 

Resolved, that $522,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Items 2660-302-0042 
and 2660-302-0890, to provide funds to close out the construction contract of the following project. 

Dist-Co-Rte 

Original 
Allocated 
Amount 

Total 
Allotment 

Supplemental 
Funds 

Request 
Revised 

Amount 

% Over 
Original 
Allocated 
Amount 

04-Ala-580 $13,091,000 $14,307,600 $522,000 $14,829,600 13.3% 

Tab 93



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
  

 
 
  

 

Reference No.: 2.5e.(1) 
 June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 3 

 “Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 

The project, which is approximately 6 miles in length, is located on Interstate 580 from 0.1 mile east 
of the Boston Avenue Overcrossing to 0.2 mile west of the Route 80/580/880 Separation in the city of 
Oakland in Alameda County.  To preserve and extend the service life of the existing pavement and 
improve ride quality, the scope includes resurfacing the existing pavement on both directions of 
Interstate 580 with asphalt concrete, replacing failed Portland Cement Concrete (PCC) slabs, repairing 
localized failed asphalt concrete pavement, and profile grinding the existing PCC pavement; other 
work includes removing curbs, dikes, and ditches, replacing bridge approach slabs, detector loops, 
overhead sign panels and guardrails, and constructing drainage facilities. 
    
REASON FOR INCREASE 
 
This $14.3 million Pavement Rehabilitation project was programmed in late spring 2013 and the 
Project Approval & Environmental Document (PA&ED) and Project, Specifications & Estimate 
(PS&E) phases were completed by June 2014, providing an expedited delivery of approximately 36 
lane miles of pavement rehabilitation.  With an accelerated delivery schedule, field reviews during 
PS&E were prioritized and focused on the pavement related work.   
 
However, additional funds are necessary to settle claims regarding non-pavement related work and 
close out the construction contract.  After the construction contract was completed on August 9, 2016, 
the Contractor filed claims for additional compensation and the Department found merit due to the 
following: 
 
Midwest Guardrail System (MGS) conflicts  

The project included the construction of Midwest Guardrail System (MGS) at 46 locations, and 
conflicted with underground and above-ground field conditions at 12 locations. Concrete barriers 
were used instead of MGS at 2 locations with underground utilities conflicts and at 10 locations 
with insufficient horizontal clearance with bridge columns and overhead sign posts.  These conflicts 
required significant design modifications and changed the character of the work.  Changing from 
MGS to barrier required temporary railing, excavation, forming, and pouring barrier and transition 
segments, which was more costly, took longer to construct and delayed the completion of paving 
and striping operations from the summer into the following spring, due to low temperature 
restrictions.  The field conflicts, redesign, and additional concrete barrier scope increased necessary 
coordination for related traffic safety and electrical work and resulted in inefficiencies due to 
piecemeal work and multiple mobilizations for the contractor.  The additional claim due to the 
MGS conflicts is $266,494. 
 
Project Delays Related to Guardrail Conflicts  

The MGS conflicts delayed the project completion by 150 work days and resulted in additional 
overhead compensation for the contractor.  The bid item for time-related overhead is $1,590 per 
working day.  The estimated cost due to the contractor for the 150 working day delay is $238,640.  
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS   Reference No.: 2.5e.(1) 
 

   
 

Page 3 of 3 
 June 28-29, 2017 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

 

 “Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
Additional Temporary Striping  

Due to the MGS conflicts, the paving operation was delayed into the winter season, which due to 
low temperature restrictions, could not start and had to be pushed to the following spring.  
Similarly, the final thermoplastic striping could also not be completed and the contractor was 
required to do additional work to maintain the temporary traffic striping during the winter months.  
The cost for the additional striping is $113,043. 
 
The Department has determined that the total cost of all claims is $618,177 and has an available 
total project allotment of $96,177.  Therefore, an additional $522,000 is needed to close out the 
construction contract. 
 
RISK ANALYSIS 
 
In the Construction phase Risk Register, the risk of conflicts with other facilities such as overhead 
sign posts and bridge columns due to horizontal clearance requirements for MGS installation was 
underestimated. 
 
CONSEQUENCES 
If this request for an additional $522,000 is not approved, construction close-out will be delayed with 
the risk that the Department would have to pay out potentially higher costs through arbitration for 
claims filed by the contractor. 
 
Attachment 



CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

Project Title
Location

Project Description
Project Support Expenditures

PPNO
Program

Funding Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Codes

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Resolution FA-16-202.5e.(1) Supplemental Funds for Previously Voted Projects

State
Federal

Current Amount
by Fund Type

State
Federal

Additional
Amount by
Fund Type

State
Federal
Revised

Amount by
Fund Type

In Oakland, from 0.1 mile east of Boston Avenue
overcrossing to 0.2 mile east of Route 80/580
Junction. Outcome/Output: Pavement Rehabilitation

Supplemental funds are needed to Close-Out.

Total revised amount $14,829,600 

04-0133S
SHOPP/2013-14

302-0042 $252,300 $252,300
SHA

302-0890 $14,055,300 $14,055,300
FTF

20.20.201.121

SHOPP/2016-17
302-0042 $10,000 $10,000

SHA
302-0890 $512,000 $512,000

FTF
20.20.201.121

SHOPP/

0414000053
4

4H221

$522,000

Department of
Transportation

MTC
Alameda

04-Ala-580
R41.2/47

Page 1



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

SUMMARY: 

As of May 31, 2017, the California Department of Transportation (Department) sub-allocated and 
the California Transportation Commission (Commission) allocated $70,922,000 of the $85,972,000 
available capital for the Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17 State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
(SHOPP) Minor Program.  

BACKGROUND: 

On June 29, 2016, the Commission approved Resolution G-05-16 delegating to the Department the 
sub-allocation and adjustment authority for minor capital construction projects included in a 
concurrent list of projects approved under Resolution FM-15-06.  Resolution G-05-16, allows the 
Department to sub-allocate funding and advertise projects without waiting for Commission 
meetings to receive an allocation.  However, Commission review is required for Minor A projects 
not previously identified in the Department’s approved list. 

The Minor Program is a one-year program reserved for low cost capital projects that are SHOPP 
eligible.  Minor projects must be awarded in the fiscal year in which they were allocated.  Effective 
February 29, 2016, Minor B projects have a construction limit up to $291,000.  The construction 
limit for Minor A projects was raised from $1,000,000 to $1,250,000 at the June 2016 Commission 
meeting.  Minor A projects have a construction limit ranging from $291,001 up to $1,250,000.   

The Commission approved a lump sum construction allocation for FY 2016-17 of $85,972,000.  As 
of May 31, 2017, the Department utilized $31,771,000 in construction funding for Minor A 
projects, consisting of $25,574,000 sub-allocated by the Department and $6,197,000 allocated by 
the Commission for substitute projects.  In addition, the Department has sub-allocated $37,592,000 
for Minor B construction projects, $1,245,000 for Right-of-Way capital and $313,000 for Day 
Labor.  In total, the Department sub-allocated $70,922,000, which constitutes 83 percent of the FY 
2016-17 approved lump sum allocation.  

The FY 2016-17 Final SHOPP Minor Program Close-Out Report will be reported at the October 
2017 Commission meeting.   

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 3.14 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: PRELIMINARY CLOSE OUT REPORT ON THE FY 2016-17 SHOPP MINOR PROGRAM 
LUMP SUM ALLOCATION 

Tab 94



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve Resolution FM-16-05 
allocating a lump sum amount of $160,000,000 for the Fiscal Year (FY) 2017-18 State Highway 
Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) Minor Program?  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve Resolution FM-16-05 allocating a lump sum amount of $160,000,000 ($84,072,250 for 
construction capital, $10,000,000 for Complete Streets and $65,927,750 for capital outlay 
support) for the FY 2017-18 SHOPP Minor Program. 

BACKGROUND: 

At its June 2016 meeting, the Commission passed Resolution G-05-16 delegating to the 
Department the sub-allocation and adjustment authority for minor capital construction projects.  
The resolution requires the Department to present its Minor Program to the Commission 
annually for review and approval.  In addition, the resolution states that the following be 
included for projects to be allocated in the upcoming fiscal year; 

• Project description, location, expenditure authorization (EA) number and performance
measures.

• Program sum for day labor (material acquisitions only), right of way capital, construction
capital and construction support.

• A lump sum amount for the construction capital and support costs and right of way
capital of Minor B projects.

Consistent with Resolution G-05-16, the Department reviewed the Minor Program project list 
on the attachment with Commission staff.  In addition, $10,000,000 (construction capital only) 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5j. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: ANNUAL FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 LUMP SUM SHOPP MINOR CONSTRUCTION 
PROGRAM ALLOCATION 
RESOLUTION FM-16-05 

Tab 95



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.5j. 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

Complete Streets reservation for FY 2017-18 provides project funding for pedestrian, bicycle, 
and public transit elements.  

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolve that the amount of $94,072,250 for construction be allocated from Budget Act of 2017, 
Budget Act Items 2660-302-0042, 2660-302-0890 and 2660-303-0042, and $65,927,750 for 
capital outlay support, as a lump sum amount for the Minor Program for FY 2017-18, 
contingent upon the passage of the Budget Act of 2017. 

Attachment 



FY 2017-18 Minor Construction Program Project List
Districts 1 -12

Reference No. 2.5j.
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1

1 of 7

Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA EFIS Prog Code  Estimated 
Righ of Way 

 Estimated 
Construction
State/Federal 

 Estimated 
Capital Outlay 

Suppot 
(Life of Project) 

1 Del Norte 197 4.5/7.2 In Del Norte County, near Crescent City at the 
entrance to Ruby Van Deventer County Park 
(Ruby 1).  Widen the roadway.    

48110 01 0000 0385 201.310 $  - $            480,000 $        1,710,000

1 Mendocino 1 12.3/44.7 In Mendocino County, various locations from 
0.3 miles south of Navarro Bluff Road to 0.5 mile 
south of Blue Slide Gulch Bridge.  Construct 
turnouts.

44060 01 1300 0105 201.310 $  - $            635,000 $            600,000

1 Humboldt 299 R9.4/34.2 In Humboldt County, from 2.8 miles east of 
Buckly Road to 0.4 miles west of the Willow 
Creek Bridge.  Reconstruct drainage.

49210 01 1500 0040 201.151 $            55, 000 $            926,000 $            370,000

1 Humboldt 101 77.3 In Humboldt County, in the City of Eureka at the 
District 1 office at Wabash Avenue.  Repair 
HVAC.

0G620 01 1700 0031 201.353 $  - $            800,000 $            480,000

2 Butte/Plumas 70 35.9/47.8 In Butte and Plumas Counties, at various 
locations.  Upgrade and install culverts.

0H030 02 1400 0086 201.151 $            21, 000 $            625,000 $           384, 000

2 Shasta 151 5.5/R5.83 In Shasta County, in Shasta Lake City from 
Pancake Hill Drive to Locust Street.  Pavement 
preservation.

2H640 02 1600 0157 201.121 $ - $            600,000 $           300, 000

2 Trinity 299 15.1/15.5 In Trinity County, near Burnt Ranch from 1.0 
mile east to 1.5 miles east of Trinity River 
Bridge.  Widen shoulders.

2H720 02 1600 0166 201.310 $            20, 000 $            930,000 $           200, 000

2 Shasta 44 R0.2 In Shasta County, in Redding at Hilltop Drive 
Overcrossing.  Improve turn lane.

2H730 02 1600 0167 201.310 $ - $            440,000 $           149, 000

2 Tehama 99 0.0/8.9 In Tehama County, near Los Molinos from Butte 
County Line to 0.2 mile south of Champlin 
Slough.  Structural section improvement.

2H930  02 1700 0030 201.121 $ - $        1, 000,000 $           338, 000



FY 2017-18 Minor Construction Program Project List
Districts 1 -12

Reference No. 2.5j.
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1

2 of 7

Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA EFIS Prog Code  Estimated 
Righ of Way 

 Estimated 
Construction
State/Federal 

 Estimated 
Capital Outlay 

Suppot 
(Life of Project) 

3 Placer 89 17.2/18.3 In Placer County, on Route 89 from 0.2 miles 
south of Goose Meadows Campground to 0.5 
miles south of Montreal Road.  Place slope mesh 
drapery.

0F030 03 0002 0570 201.150 $               2,000 $            900,000 $            540,000

3 El Dorado 193 Var In El Dorado County, on Route 193 at six 
locations between Penobscot Road and Spanish 
Dry Diggins Road.  Construct turnouts.

2F240 03 1300 0304 201.310 $            15, 000 $            800,000 $            490,000

3 Sacramento 99 17.5/18.3 In the City of Sacramento, from Bruceville Road 
to approximate Mack Road.  Widen 
roadway/lengthen merging distance. 

2F550 03 1300 0312 201.310 $  - $            950,000 $            712,000

3 Var Var Var In various counties, on Routes 50 and 89 at 11 
locations.  Replace crash cushions with lower 
maintenance systems.

0H860 03 1600 0026 201.015 $  - $            720,000 $            285,000

3 Nevada 49 6.3/6.7 In Nevada County, on Route 49 south of Grass 
Valley at Mother Lode Road.  Super elevation 
correction.

2H090 03 1700 0060 201.015 $            10, 000 $            475,000 $            325,000

3 Nevada 80 19.3 In Nevada County, on Route 80 at the Donner 
Pass California Highway Patrol Inspection 
Facility.  Rehabilitate/upgrade inspection facility.

2H300 03 1700 0092 201.321 $            15, 000 $            550,000 $            500,000

4 Alameda 185 3.2/3.8 In Alameda County, on Route 185.  AC 
resurfacing and upgrade curb ramps.

1K340 04 1600 0298 201.121 $            50, 000 $         1,000,000 $            800,000

4 Alameda 80 4.3/6.0 In Alemada County, on Route 80.  Replace 
concrete slabs under westbound University 
Avenue.

1K570 04 1500 0163 201.121 $               1,000 $         1,000,000 $            800,000

4 Marin 131 2.3/3.0 In Marin County, on Route 131.  Pave shoulders 
and conform pavement to driveway and replace 
wooden walkway. 

1K400 04 1700 0399 201.121 $               1,000 $            700,000 $            550,000



FY 2017-18 Minor Construction Program Project List
Districts 1 -12

Reference No. 2.5j.
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1

3 of 7

Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA EFIS Prog Code  Estimated 
Righ of Way 

 Estimated 
Construction
State/Federal 

 Estimated 
Capital Outlay 

Suppot 
(Life of Project) 

4 San Mateo 84 24.5/24.8, 
24.3/25.1 

In San Mateo County, on Junction Route 82.   AC 
resurfacing and upgrade curb ramps.  

0P110 04 1700 0398 201.121 $               3,000 $            600,000 $            450,000

4 Contra Costa 680 R2.6/R4.9 In Contra Costa County, at Crow Canyon and 
Bollinger Canyon.  Convert irrigation to recycled 
water.

0P610 04 1700 0484 201.210 $               5,000 $            750,000 $            200,000

4 San Mateo 1 40.6/46.4 In San Mateo County, in the City of Pacifica on 
Highway 1 at various locations.  Install traffic 
management system elements.  

0P710 0417000506 201.315 $            10, 000 $            950,000 $            960,000

5 Santa Barbara 135 0.0/0.8 In Santa Barbara County, in Los Alamos from 
Junction Route 101/135 Undercrossing to 0.1 
mile north of Den Street.  Pavement 
preservation.

1G560 05 1500 0048 201.121 $            51, 000 $         1,250,000 $            425,739

5 Santa 
Barbara/San Luis 

Obispo

Var Var In Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo Counties, 
on various routes at various locations.  Signs.

1G900 05 1500 0135 201.015 $  - $         1,100,000 $            420,008

5 Monterey/Santa 
Cruz/San Benito

Var Var In Monterey, Santa Cruz, and San Benito 
Counties, on various routes at various locations.  
Signs.

1G910 05 1500 0136 201.015 $  - $         1,000,000 $            382,923

6 Kern 99 32.4 In Kern County, on Route 99 at Lerdo Canal.  
Close median gap.

0S550 06 1400 0220 201.235 $               3,000 $         1,235,000 $            700,000

6 Fresno 41 R31.6 In Fresno County, at Route 41 southbound on 
ramp from eastbound Friant Road.  Install 
concrete guardrail.

0V270 06 1600 0117 201.015 $  - $            830,000 $            350,000

6 Madera 145 8.0/11.0 In Madera County, on Route 145.  Install and 
upgrade ADA curb ramps. 

0U670 06 1600 0120 201.361 $            50, 000 $         1,250,000 $            300,000

6 Tulare 99 31.2/32.5 In Tulare County, on Route 99 at the Cartwill 
Avenue Overcrossing.  Landscape mitigation.

33221 06 1600 0123 201.220 $  - $            730,000 $            350,000



FY 2017-18 Minor Construction Program Project List
Districts 1 -12

Reference No. 2.5j.
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1

4 of 7

Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA EFIS Prog Code  Estimated 
Righ of Way 

 Estimated 
Construction
State/Federal 

 Estimated 
Capital Outlay 

Suppot 
(Life of Project) 

6 Fresno 99 16.0 In Fresno County, on Route 99 at the Central 
Avenue off ramp.  Install signs.

0V560 06 1600 0179 201.310 $               7,000 $         1,250,000 $            500,000

6 Fresno/Madera 99 Var In Fresno and Madera Counties, on Route 99 at 
various locations.  Landscape mitigation.

0W780 06 1700 0262 201.220 $  - $            750,000 $            500,000

7 Los Angeles 210 R39.7 In Los Angeles County, at westbound off-ramp 
to Azusa Avenue and First Street.  Modify traffic 
signal and pedestrian crossing.

3P680 07 1200 0436 201.310 $            10, 000 $            620,000 $            500,000

7 Los Angeles 1 41.6 In Los Angeles County, in the City of Malibu on 
the Pacific Coast Highway near West of Tuna 
Canyon Road.  Repair drainage benches on 
hillside.

3P790 07 1300 0278 201.151 $            10, 000 $            400,000 $            500,000

7 Ventura 118 12.5/13.8 In Ventura County, at Balcom Canyon Road.  
Install traffic signal.

4T860 07 1600 0219 201.310 $            10, 000 $            550,000 $            600,000

7 Los Angeles 405 24.3 In Los Angeles County, Route 405 at La Tijera 
Boulevard Overcrossing.  Upgrade guardrail to 
concrete barrier.

4T870 07 1600 0222 201.015 $            10, 000 $            450,000 $            500,000

7 Los Angeles 91 8.8/16.6 In Los Angeles County, on Routes 91, 105, 164, 
710 at various location.  Upgrade damage end 
treatments.

4T890 07 1600 0224 201.015 $            10, 000 $            400,000 $            500,000

7 Los Angeles 5 32.2/32.5 In Los Angeles County, in the City of Burbank on 
southbound Route 5 at Hollywood Way.  Install 
traffic signal.

4T980 07 1600 0357 201.310 $            10, 000 $            800,000 $            700,000

7 Los Angeles 1 20.6/22.0 In Los Angeles County, in the City of Hermosa 
Beach on Herondo Street and Artesia Boulevard.  
ADA curb ramps.

4T990 07 1700 0076 201.361 $          100,000 $            620,000 $            600,000

7 Ventura 101 0.1/4.5 In Ventura County, in the City of Thousand Oaks 
at Lakeview Canyon Road to Moorpark Road.  
Planting, upgrade irrigation soffit lighting.

4U000 07 1700 0147 201.210 $            10, 000 $            852,000 $            700,000



FY 2017-18 Minor Construction Program Project List
Districts 1 -12

Reference No. 2.5j.
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1

5 of 7

Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA EFIS Prog Code  Estimated 
Righ of Way 

 Estimated 
Construction
State/Federal 

 Estimated 
Capital Outlay 

Suppot 
(Life of Project) 

7 Los Angeles 105 17.4/17.7 In Los Angeles County, in the City of Los Angeles 
between San Gabriel River and Flatbush Avenue.  
Construct Class 3 bike path.  Financial 
Contribution Only (FCO).

4U020 07 1700 0176 201.378 $            30, 000 $            640,000 $            500,000

8 Riverside 60/91/215 Var In the City of Riverside, on Route 60 from 
westbound 60 to southbound 215 connector 
and eastbound 60 to northbound 215 
connector; on Route 215, from northbound 215 
to northbound 215 connector; on Route 91 from 
eastbound 91 to westbound 60 connector.  
Replace existing metal beam guardrail with 
concrete barrier.

0P490 08 1300 0125 201.015 $  - $         1,245,000 $            470,000

8 San Bernardino 10 27.0/28.0 In San Bernardino County, in the Cities of Loma 
Linda and Redlands at the Mountain View 
Undercrossing.  Widen the east and westbound 
off-ramps.  Financial Contribution Only (FCO).

1G290 08 1500 0197 201.310 $  - $         1,000,000 $ - 

8 Riverside 111 Var In Riverside County, in the City of Palm Springs 
at various locations.  Reconstruct guardrail.

1E972 08 1600 0033 201.015 $  - $            900,000 $            450,000

8 San Bernardino 18 34.5/36.2 In San Bernardino County, near Running Springs 
from Green Valley Lake Road to 0.3 mile west of 
Snow Valley.  Install guardrail system and 
terminal end treatments.

1E982 08 1600 0042 201.015 $  - $            525,000 $            320,000

8 San Bernardino 18 32.2/34.4 In San Bernardino County, near Running Springs 
at 4 locations from 0.1 mile east of Soutar Drive 
to 1.6 miles east of Green Valley Lake Road.  
Install guardrail system and terminal end 
treatments.

1E981 08 1600 0045 201.015 $  - $            375,000 $            450,000

8 Riverside 15 43.5 In Riverside County, in the City of Norco at the 
Second Street northbound off-ramp.  Construct 
a second left-turn lane.

1H090 08 1600 0141 201.310 $  - $            785,000 $            380,000



FY 2017-18 Minor Construction Program Project List
Districts 1 -12

Reference No. 2.5j.
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1

6 of 7

Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA EFIS Prog Code  Estimated 
Righ of Way 

 Estimated 
Construction
State/Federal 

 Estimated 
Capital Outlay 

Suppot 
(Life of Project) 

8 San Bernardino 18, 138 Var In San Bernardino County, on Route 18 
northbound east of 44th Street and southbound 
south of Lake Gregory Drive, and on Route 138 
eastbound, 0.3 mile west of Route 18.  Install 
changeable message signs.

1H510 08 1700 0070 201.315 $                   - $            924,000 $            320,000

8 Riverside 15 20.6/21.3 In Riverside County, in Lake Elsinore from 0.5 
mile south of and 0.2 mile north of Main Street.  
Install new ramp metering systems at 
northbound and southbound on-ramps.  
Financial Contribution Only (FCO).

1G721 08 1700 0173 201.310 $                   - $            476,000 $                    - 

9 Inyo 395 73.8 In Inyo County, at the Independence 
Maintenance Station.  Construct equipment 
canopy.

35250 09 0002 0101 201.352 $                   - $         1,250,000 $            750,000

9 Inyo 395 117.3 In Inyo County, at North See Vee Lane.  Install 
signal.

35680 09 1200 0054 201.310 $            50, 000 $            721,000 $            300,000

9 Inyo 168 17.3 In Inyo County, near the City of Bishop at See 
Vee Lane.  Install signal.

36410 09 1400 0034 201.310 $          160,000 $            400,000 $            240,000

9 Inyo 178 45.5/47.6 In Inyo County, from 1.5 miles East of Inyo 
County Dump Station Road to 0.8 mile West of 
Chicago Valley Road.  Install guardrail.

37020 09 1700 0033 201.015 $                   - $            350,000 $            210,000

10 San Joaquin 4 2.1 In San Joaquin County, on westbound Route 4, 
1.3 miles west of Middle River Bridge.  Rock 
slope protection.   

0P840 10 1200 0189 201.150 $          109,000 $            500,000 $            227,355

10 San Joaquin 120 R16.9 In San Joaquin County, in the City of Escalon on 
Route 120 and McHenry Avenue.  STAA 
improvement.

1C660 10 1500 0086 201.310 $               7,000 $            500,000 $            231,000

12 Orange 55 17.0 In Orange County, at Lincoln Avenue and 
Santiago.  Park and ride lot.

0Q460 12 1700 0047 201.310 $                   - $         1,250,000 $            846,000



FY 2017-18 Minor Construction Program Project List
Districts 1 -12

Reference No. 2.5j.
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1

7 of 7

Dist County Route Post Miles Location/Description EA EFIS Prog Code  Estimated 
Righ of Way 

 Estimated 
Construction
State/Federal 

 Estimated 
Capital Outlay 

Suppot 
(Life of Project) 

12 Orange 55 R6.5 In Orange County, on southbound 55 to 
southbound 405 connector ramp.  Replace 
cracked concrete slabs, remove and reconstruct 
shoulder.

0Q660 12 1700 0084 201.121 $  - $         1,250,000 $            804,000

Total FY 2017-18 Minor A Construction Capital $       43,009,000

Total FY 2017-18 Minor B Construction Capital $       36,860,250

Total FY 2017-18 Right-of-Way Capital $         2,228,000

Total FY 2017-18 Day Labor B Construction Capital $         1,975,000

Total FY 2017-18 Minor Program Construction $       84,072,250

Total FY 2017-18 Minor Program Construction Engineering $       65,927,750

Total FY 2017-18 Complete Streets $       10,000,000

Total FY 2017-18 Annual Minor Program Lump Sum $    160, 000,000

Original/Initial Statewide Minor Program Annual Target Allocations



Tab 95 
Remedios, Douglas@DOT 

Subject FW: "Ruby 1" in Del Norte County 

From: Colin Fiske [mailto:colin.fiske@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 11:32 AM 
To: Bransen, Susan@DOT <susan.bransen@dot.ca.gov> 
Subject: "Ruby 1 11 in Del Norte County 

Hi Susan, 

I noticed that the 2017-18 Minor Construction Program Project List being presented by Cal trans to the CTC at 
next week's meeting includes the project called ''Ruby 1" on Highway 197 in Del Norte County. I wanted to 
make sure that you and the Commissioners are aware that Ruby I is actually part of the larger "197/199 Safe 
ST AA Access Project." Several of the other components of this project, which has been held up by litigation, 
were also originally scheduled to be SHOPP-funded, including "Ruby 2," which was supposed to be part of the 
minor program as well. However, none of these components appear in the latest (2016) SHOPP, nor do they 
appear in the Minor Construction Program Project List presented in the CTC meeting book. 

I don't know the reason for Caltrans including Ruby I at this time, but Commissioners should be aware that this 
project cannot be constructed piecemeal, and funding it piecemeal seems similarly problematic. 

Thanks, 

Colin Fiske 
Campaign Coordinator 
Coalition for Responsible Transportation Priorities 
www.transportationpriorities.org 

1 

http://www.transportationpriorities.org


State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$261,557,000 for 27 projects programmed in the State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program (SHOPP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve an allocation of $261,557,000 for 27 SHOPP projects. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes 27 SHOPP Projects totaling $261,557,000.  The Department is 
ready to proceed with these projects and is requesting an allocation at this time; however, the 
allocations are contingent on the passage of the 2017 Budget Act. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $218,207,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2017, Budget Act Items  
2660-303-0042, 2660-302-0042 and 2660-302-0890 for construction and $43,350,000 for 
construction engineering for 27 SHOPP projects described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5b.(1) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR SHOPP PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION FP-16-46  

Tab 96



 

   CTC Financial Vote List 
     2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

  June 28-29, 2017 

 

 

PPNO 

Project  # 
Allocation  Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 
Postmile 

Location 
Project  Description 

Project  Support  Expenditures 

Program/Year 
Phase 

Prgm'd  Amount 
Project  ID 
Adv  Phase 

EA 

Budget  Year 
Item  # Fund  Type 
Program  Code 

Amount  by 
Fund  Type 

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects Resolution FP-16-46 

1 
$993,000 

Humboldt 
01-Hum-254 
11.1/11.2 

Near Myers Flat,  at  0.3  mile north  and at  0.4  mile north 
of  Bridge  Creek Road.  Outcome/Output:  Perform 
required mitigation  for  permanent  restoration  project  EA 
47502.  Project  will reconstruct  culverts,  place erosion 
control, and  revegetate  at  two  locations. 

01-2381 001-0042 SHA $29,000 
SHOPP/16-17 001-0890 FTF $227,000 
CON  ENG 20.10.201.131 $256,000 
$256,000 
CONST 2017-18 
$873,000 302-0042 SHA $85,000 

Performance  Measure: 
Planned: 4.0,  Actual:  2.0  Location(s) 

0113000112 302-0890 FTF $652,000 
4 20.20.201.131 $737,000 

47531 
Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $208,000 $383,578 
PS&E $337,000 $328,521 
R/W  Supp $89,000 $22,134 

(CEQA  - CE,  6/28/2016) 
(NEPA  - CE,  6/28/2016) 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET  ACT. 

In  and near Scotia  and Rio Dell,  at  Eel  River Bridge  and 
Overhead No.  04-0015.   Outcome/Output:  Clean,  spot-
blast  and paint  steel  portions  of  bridge to  extend  the 
bridge service life. 

01-2407 001-0890 FTF $973,000 
SHOPP/16-17 20.10.201.119 
CON  ENG 
$973,000 2017-18 
CONST 302-0042 SHA $90,000 

Performance  Measure: $4,162,000 302-0890 FTF $4,391,000 
Planned: 1.0,  Actual:  1.0  Bridge(s) 0115000036 20.20.201.119 $4,481,000 

4 
Preliminary 0E840 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $296,000 $109,889 
PS&E $679,000 $578,241 
R/W  Supp $14,000 $15,258 

(CEQA  - CE,  6/1/2016) 
(NEPA  - CE,  6/1/2016) 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET  ACT. 

2 
$5,454,000 

Humboldt 
01-Hum-283 

0.1 

Page 1
	



 
 

     CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 

     

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
  

 

2.5  Highway Financial Matters PPNO 

Project  # 
Allocation Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 
Postmile 

Location 
Project Description 

Project Support Expenditures 

Program/Year 
Phase 

Prgm'd Amount 
Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5b.(1) SHOPP  Projects Resolution  FP-16-46 

3 
$7,540,000 

Mendocino 
01-Men-162 

16.1 

Near Dos Rios,  at  0.9  mile east  of  Laytonville-Dos  Rios 
Road.    Outcome/Output:  Permanent  restoration  to 
stabilize roadway slip-outs  and slides from  2011 and 
recent  2016 storm  damage.  Project  will construct  a 
soldier pile tieback  retaining  wall,  reconstruct  roadway, 
place rock slope protection  (RSP),  and repair drainage 
and under-drain systems. 

01-4555 001-0042 SHA $161,000 
SHOPP/16-17 001-0890 FTF $1,239,000 
CON  ENG 20.10.201.131 $1,400,000 
$1,400,000 
CONST 2017-18 

$5,120,000 302-0042 SHA $704,000 
0112000137 302-0890 FTF $5,436,000 

4 20.20.201.131 $6,140,000 
Performance  Measure: 0B550 
Planned: 1.0,  Actual:  1.0  Location(s) 

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $270,000 $275,151 
PS&E $1,865,000 $2,157,770 
R/W  Supp $75,000 $143,298 

(CEQA  - CE,  10/16/2015) 
(NEPA  - CE,  10/16/2015) 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET  ACT. 

Near Palo  Cedro,  from  Clough Creek bridge to  0.6  mile 
west  of  Deschutes Road overcrossing. 
Outcome/Output:  Improve  at-grade  intersection 
operations  and safety  by constructing  an overcrossing 
at  Stillwater  Road with  right-turn-only  in and out 
movements  to  Route  44. 

02-3595 001-0890 FTF $2,220,000 
SHOPP/16-17 20.10.201.310 
CON  ENG 
$2,000,000 2017-18 
$2,220,000 302-0042 SHA $71,000 
CONST 302-0890 FTF $3,479,000 

$3,550,000 20.20.201.310 $3,550,000 
Performance  Measure: 0215000066 
Planned: 16.0,  Actual:  16.0  1000  Vehicle  Hours/Yr 4 

36841 
Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $200,000 $345,539 
PS&E $1,500,000 $1,505,610 
R/W  Supp $210,000 $95,491 

(CEQA  - MND,  6/17/2005;  Re-validation  4/28/2017) 
(NEPA  - CE,  6/28/2005;  Re-validation  4/28/2017) 

(Future  consideration  of  funding  approved under 
Resolution  E-05-14;  August  2005.)  

(Additional  Contribution:  $3,599,599  CONST  High 
Priority Project  (HPP)  Federal  grant  from  Shasta 
Regional Transportation  Agency  (SRTA)). 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET  ACT. 

4 
$5,770,000 

Shasta 
02-Sha-44 
R4.6/R6.4 

Page 2
	



 
 

   CTC Financial Vote List 
     2.5  Highway Financial Matters 

  June 28-29, 2017 

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

  

 

PPNO 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 
Postmile 

Location 
Project Description 

Project Support Expenditures 

Program/Year 
Phase 

Prgm'd Amount 
Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5b.(1) SHOPP  Projects Resolution  FP-16-46 

5 
$5,640,000 

Tehama 
02-Teh-36 
42.1/46.0 

In  and near Red Bluff,  from  East  Sand  Slough  Bridge  to 
0.6  mile east  of  Stice  Road.    Outcome/Output: 
Rehabilitate  pavement  by grinding roadway,  performing 
dig-outs in  localized areas of  failure,  and overlaying 
with  rubberized asphalt  to  extend  pavement  service life 
and improve ride quality.  Also  upgrade existing ADA 
curb ramps.  Construct  sidewalk and add bicycle lane 
pavement markings  using CMAQ  funds.  

02-3453 001-0890 FTF $720,000 
SHOPP/16-17 20.10.201.121 
CON  ENG 
$650,000 2017-18 
$720,000 302-0042 SHA $98,000 
CONST 302-0890 FTF $4,822,000 

$4,920,000 20.20.201.121 $4,920,000 
0200020154 

4 
Performance  Measure: 3E720 
Planned: 13.6,  Actual:  13.6  Lane  Miles 

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $260,000 $413,564 
PS&E $650,000 $919,057 
R/W  Supp $440,000 $473,201 

(CEQA  - CE,  11/16/2015;  Re-validation  5/4/2017) 
(NEPA  - CE,  11/16/2015;  Re-validation  5/4/2017) 

(Additional  Contribution:  $586,555  CONST  and $55,000 
CON  ENG  Congestion  Mitigation  and Air  Quality 
(CMAQ)  Federal  grant  from  Tehama  County 
Transportation  Commission (TCTC).) 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET  ACT. 

In  Truckee,  from  Polaris  Undercrossing to  Donner Pass 
Commercial Vehicle  Enforcement  Facility. 
Outcome/Output:  Install  an 8-inch water  supply line 
from  the  public utility  district water  system  to  the 
inspection  facility  to  provide a dedicated  and reliable 
water  source. 

03-4295 001-0042 SHA $572,000 
SHOPP/16-17 20.10.201.131 
CON  ENG 
$572,000 2017-18 
CONST 302-0042 SHA $1,935,000 

$2,349,000 20.20.201.131 
0316000079 

Performance  Measure: 4 
Planned: 1.0,  Actual:  1.0  Location(s)  1H260 

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $405,000 $346,198 
PS&E $558,000 $369,671 
R/W  Supp $87,000 $5,431 

(CEQA  - ND,  9/23/2016) 
(NEPA  - CE,  9/21/2016) 

(Future  consideration  of  funding  approved under 
Resolution  E-16-81;  December 2016.) 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET  ACT. 

6 
$2,507,000 

Nevada 
03-Nev-80 
18.3/19.3 

Page 3
	



 
 

   
     

  

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

  

 

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 

2.5  Highway Financial Matters PPNO 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 
Postmile 

Location 
Project Description 

Project Support Expenditures 

Program/Year 
Phase 

Prgm'd Amount 
Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5b.(1) SHOPP  Projects Resolution  FP-16-46 

7 
$19,429,000 

Alameda 
04-Ala-80 
2.0/2.2 

Near Oakland,  at  the  San  Francisco  Oakland  Bay 
Bridge  Toll  Plaza  Building.   Outcome/Output:  Construct 
new training  facility  building and parking lot/equipment 
operation training  area for  centralized  regional 
maintenance  staff  training.  The  new facility,  located  at 
the  existing  maintenance  complex,  will provide training 
in three  new classrooms,  a computer  training  room,  
equipment  simulators,  climbing apparatus,  truck  training 
bays,  office  space,  and a conference  room at  a facility 
that  meets  current  building code requirements. 

04-0064Q 
SHOPP/16-17 
CON  ENG 
$4,000,000 
$4,500,000 
CONST 

$12,450,000 
0414000436 

4 
01411 

Performance  Measure: 
Planned: 1.0,  Actual:  1.0  Location(s) 

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $0 $169,835 
PS&E $5,000,000 $7,745,856 
R/W  Supp $15,000 $107,923 

(CEQA  - CE,  4/11/2014) 
(NEPA  - N/A) 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET  ACT. 

001-0042 SHA 
20.10.201.352 

$4,500,000 

2017-18 
303-0042 SHA 
20.20.201.352 

$14,929,000 

Page 4
	



 
 

   
     

  

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

  

 

 

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 

2.5  Highway Financial Matters PPNO 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 
Postmile 

Location 
Project Description 

Project Support Expenditures 

Program/Year 
Phase 

Prgm'd Amount 
Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5b.(1) SHOPP  Projects Resolution  FP-16-46 

8 
$34,400,000 

Alameda 
04-Ala-680 
M4.0/R12.4 

9 
$3,173,000 

Marin 
04-Mrn-101 

10.1 

In  and near Fremont,  from  Auto  Mall Parkway  to 
Koopman  Road.    Outcome/Output:  Rehabilitate 
roadway in northbound  direction  by replacing damaged 
concrete slabs;  crack,  seat,  and overlay with  asphalt 
pavement;  construct  precast  concrete  transition  slabs, 
bridge approach slabs,  concrete  barrier, and  guardrail 
anchor blocks;  installing  lighting,  signing,  guardrail and 
upgrade to  ADA  compliant  curb ramps.  This  project  will 
improve safety  and ride quality. 

Performance  Measure:
	
Planned: 39.2,  Actual:  30.0  Lane  Miles
	

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $883,000 $690,926 
PS&E $2,830,000 $2,781,356 
R/W  Supp $170,000 $8,118 

(CEQA  - EIR,  7/28/2015;  Re-validation  12/20/2016) 
(NEPA  - FONSI,  7/28/2015;  Re-validation  12/20/2016) 

(Future  consideration  of  funding  approved under 
Resolution  E-15-57;  October  2015.) 

(SHOPP  EA  3G601,  PPNO  0587E  to  be combined with 
locally funded/TCRP  Express  Lane project  EA  4G050 
for  construction  under EA  4G056,  Project  ID  
0417000154). 

SHOPP  allocation  contingent  upon a concurrent 
Resolution  Of  Necessity  and Right  of  Way  Certification 
3W  under Resolution  Pending;  June 2017. 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET ACT. 
In  San  Rafael,  at  the  Route  101/580  interchange. 
Outcome/Output:  Correct  excessive pavement 
settlement  at  3 locations within  the  interchange  by 
replacing the  roadway fill  beneath  the  pavement  with 
cellular concrete,  reconstruct  damaged drainage 
systems  at  one location,  and provide traffic  control  and 
detours  during construction. 

Performance  Measure:
	
Planned: 3.0,  Actual:  3.0  Location(s) 	

Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $300,000 $198,230 
PS&E $456,000 $494,728 
R/W  Supp $53,000 $10,808 

(CEQA  - CE,  4/4/2016;  Re-validation  3/17/2017) 
(NEPA  - CE,  4/4/2016;  Re-validation  3/17/2017) 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET  ACT. 

04-0587E
	
SHOPP/16-17
	
CON  ENG
	
$4,200,000
	
CONST
	

$25,360,000
	
0414000483
	

4
	
3G601
	

04-1487B 
SHOPP/16-17 
CON  ENG 
$432,000 
$515,000 
CONST
	

$2,661,000
	
0414000521
	

4
	
2J480
	

001-0890 FTF 
20.10.201.120 

2017-18 
302-0042 SHA 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.120 

001-0890 FTF 
20.10.201.131 

2017-18 
302-0042 SHA 
302-0890 FTF 
20.20.201.131 

$4,200,000 

$604,000 
$29,596,000 
$30,200,000 

$515,000 

$53,000 
$2,605,000 
$2,658,000 

Page 5
	



 
 

   
     

  

 
  

 
 

 
  

 
 

  

 

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 

2.5  Highway Financial Matters PPNO 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 
Postmile 

Location 
Project Description 

Project Support Expenditures 

Program/Year 
Phase 

Prgm'd Amount 
Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5b.(1) SHOPP  Projects Resolution  FP-16-46 

10 
$1,913,000 

Santa  Clara 
04-SCl-101 
R28.5/40.7 

Near San  Jose,  from  Blossom  Hill Road to  Trimble 
Road at  various locations.    Outcome/Output:  Improve 
highway worker safety  by paving beyond the  gore areas 
and miscellaneous narrow strip  areas to  prevent  weed 
growth  and reduce repetitive  maintenance  activities. 

04-0085Y 001-0890 FTF $342,000 
SHOPP/16-17 20.10.201.235 
CON  ENG 
$288,000 2017-18 
$342,000 302-0042 SHA $31,000 
CONST 302-0890 FTF $1,540,000 

Performance  Measure: $2,181,000 20.20.201.235 $1,571,000 
Planned: 28.0,  Actual:  21.0  Location(s) 0413000236 

4 
Preliminary 4H000 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $144,000 $202,752 
PS&E $288,000 $415,878 
R/W  Supp $36,000 $3,369 

(CEQA  - CE,  12/2/2015) 
(NEPA  - CE,  12/2/2015;  Re-validation  3/20/2017) 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET  ACT. 

In  San  Jose,  on northbound  Route  880 off-ramp  to 
westbound Bascom  Avenue;  also on southbound  Route 
880 off-ramp  to  Bascom  Avenue.    Outcome/Output: 
Install  860 linear feet  of  concrete  median barrier 
between  on-ramps and  off-ramps  and modify  ramps to 
reduce the  number and severity  of  collisions.  

04-0730C 001-0890 FTF $475,000 
SHOPP/16-17 20.10.201.015 
CON  ENG 
$400,000 2017-18 
$475,000 302-0042 SHA $37,000 
CONST 302-0890 FTF $1,790,000 

$1,830,000 20.20.201.015 $1,827,000 
Performance  Measure: 0400020618 
Planned: 6.0,  Actual:  6.0  Collisions  Reduced 4 

1G860 
Preliminary 
Engineering Budget Expended 
PA&ED $119,000 $206,958 
PS&E $400,000 $632,008 
R/W  Supp $72,000 $115,232 

(CEQA  - CE,  6/30/2015;  Re-validation  4/10/2017) 
(NEPA  - CE,  6/30/2015;  Re-validation  4/10/2017) 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET  ACT. 

11 
$2,302,000 

Santa  Clara 
04-SCl-880 
1.3/1.4 

Page 6
	



Amount by
Fund Type

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Location
Project Description

Project Support ExpendituresPostmile

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Resolution FP-16-46

Near Bakersfield, from Cottonwood Road to 0.3 mile
east of Routes 58/184 Separation.   Outcome/Output:
Rehabilitate pavement that has been damaged due to
storm damage and heavy freight traffic. Update
guardrail, signs and dikes. The project is necessary to
improve safety and ride quality.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 8.60, Actual: 8.60  Lane Miles

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $966,000 $901,015
PS&E $1,917,000 $1,115,329
R/W Supp $38,000 $0

(CEQA - ND, 6/9/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 6/13/2016) 

(Future consideration of funding approved under 
Resolution E-16-63; August 2016.)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $3,341,000
20.10.201.122

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $1,168,000
302-0890 FTF $32,730,000
20.20.201.122 $33,898,000

06-6730
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$3,341,000

CONST
$28,700,000
0615000048

4
0S470

$37,239,000

Kern
06-Ker-58

R55.4/R59.7

12

Near Bakersfield, from north of Herring Road to
Pacheco Road (Truck lane-southbound only).
Outcome/Output: Rehabilitate structural and surface
distressed pavement.  Replace outside truck lane with
14 foot wide Continuously Reinforced Concrete 
Pavement (CRCP) section and replace failed sections
of shoulders. The project is necessary to improve
safety, provide a 40 year design life and improve ride
quality.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 10, Actual: 10  Lane Miles 

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $800,000 $765,307
PS&E $1,350,000 $1,253,404
R/W Supp $20,000 $1,741

(CEQA - MND, 4/29/2016; Re-validation 12/2/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 4/29/2016; Re-validation 12/2/2016)

(Future consideration of funding approved under
Resolution E-16-56; August 2016.) 

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $2,800,000
20.10.201.122

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $480,000
302-0890 FTF $23,520,000
20.20.201.122 $24,000,000

06-3036
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$2,800,000

CONST
$24,000,000
0614000038

4
0R140

$26,800,000

Kern
06-Ker-99
10.5/20.5

13

Page 7



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-46

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In Exeter, from Route 137 to Route 198.
Outcome/Output: Rehabilitate distressed pavement by
cold planning and replacing with cold-in-place recycled
pavement, dense graded and rubberized hot mix
asphalt. The project is necessary to extend pavement
service life and improve ride quality.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 16.0, Actual: 16.0  Lane Miles 

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $0 $0
PS&E $1,326,000 $1,267,718
R/W Supp $254,000 $153,327

(CEQA - CE, 11/16/2012; Re-validation 3/30/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 11/16/2012; Re-validation 3/30/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $860,000
20.10.201.121

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $92,000
302-0890 FTF $4,532,000
20.20.201.121 $4,624,000

06-6349
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$720,000
$860,000
CONST

$5,507,000
0613000022

4
0G980

$5,484,000

Tulare
06-Tul-65
31.6/39.6

14

Tulare County, from west of Route 99/190 Separation
to west of Road 184.   Outcome/Output: Rehabilitate
deteriorating pavement and realign new traveled way
and shoulders to meet current standards. The project is
necessary to improve safety and ride quality.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 16.0, Actual: 16.0  Lane Miles 

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $1,500,000 $1,682,538
PS&E $2,400,000 $2,831,182
R/W Supp $1,760,000 $1,655,687

(CEQA - ND, 8/29/2014; Re-validation 12/28/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 8/29/2014; Re-validation 12/28/2016)

(Future consideration of funding approved under
Resolution E-13-61; August 2013.) 

As part of this allocation is a request for an additional 6
months to the period of contract award, from 6 months
to 12 months, to June 2018, due to the utility relocation
delays of Project 06-0P590 located within this project's
work limits.

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017 
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $2,200,000
20.10.201.120

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $294,000
302-0890 FTF $14,406,000
20.20.201.120 $14,700,000

06-6508
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,860,000
$2,200,000

CONST
$17,000,000
0600020148

4
46150

$16,900,000

Tulare
06-Tul-190

0.0/8.0

15

Page 8



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-46

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In Long Beach, from the Los Angeles River Bridge to
Downey Avenue.   Outcome/Output: Extend paving 
beyond gore areas and at the lower portion of steep
slops near mainline traffic, plant vines along sound
walls to deter graffiti and relocate irrigation facilities
away from traffic. The project is necessary to reduce
the frequency and duration of exposure to traffic and
improve safety for highway workers.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 83, Actual: 51  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $73,000 $115,531
PS&E $745,000 $737,389
R/W Supp $20,000 $24,535

(CEQA - CE, 12/15/2015; Re-validation 3/13/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 12/15/2015; Re-validation 3/13/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $835,000
20.10.201.235

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $32,000
302-0890 FTF $1,568,000
20.20.201.235 $1,600,000

07-4592
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$700,000
$835,000
CONST

$1,977,000
0713000029

4
29620

$2,435,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-91

R11.8/R14.1

16

In the city of Los Angeles, from Grand Avenue to
Sunset Boulevard.   Outcome/Output: Extend paving
beyond gore areas, place rock blankets, install
vegetation control at guardrail locations, modify
irrigation systems and install access gates at structures.
The project is necessary to reduce the frequency and
duration of exposure to traffic and improve safety for
highway workers.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 55, Actual: 91  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $47,000 $98,701
PS&E $740,000 $857,454
R/W Supp $3,000 $39,165

(CEQA - CE, 4/9/2015; Re-validation 12/22/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 4/9/2015; Re-validation 12/22/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $700,000
20.10.201.235

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $28,000
302-0890 FTF $1,372,000
20.20.201.235 $1,400,000

07-4630
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$600,000
$700,000
CONST

$1,300,000
0713000276

4
29860

$2,100,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-101
R1.3/6.3

17

Page 9



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-46

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In Los Angeles County, from 405/110 Interchange to
Torrance Boulevard Off-ramp. Outcome/Output:
Construct auxiliary lane, realign loop connectors and
signalize the southbound I-110 off-ramps to
Torrance/Del Amo Boulevard and Hamilton Avenue.
The project is necessary to reduce congestion, improve
highway operations and mobility.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 1.40, Actual: 1.40  Vehicle hours

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $0 $47,125
PS&E $4,946,000 $712,422
R/W Supp $180,000 $30,422

(CEQA - CE, 6/25/2015; Re-validation 2/8/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 6/25/2015; Re-validation 2/8/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $6,594,000
20.10.201.310

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $491,000
302-0890 FTF $24,044,000
20.20.201.310 $24,535,000

07-4552
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$6,594,000

CONST
$32,970,000
0713000239

4
29370

$31,129,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-110

8.0/9.0

18

In the city of Los Angeles, in Southeast Los Angeles,
from Slauson Avenue to 37th Street.
Outcome/Output: Relocate irrigation equipment and
control valves from the mainline and ramps, extend
paving beyond gore areas and along some slopes. The
project is necessary to reduce the frequency and
duration of exposure to traffic and improve safety for
highway workers.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 62, Actual: 26  Location(s) 

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $49,000 $47,125
PS&E $883,000 $712,422
R/W Supp $4,000 $30,422

(CEQA - CE, 3/5/2015; Re-validation 2/21/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 3/5/2015; Re-validation 2/21/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $600,000
20.10.201.235

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $24,000
302-0890 FTF $1,176,000
20.20.201.235 $1,200,000

07-4596
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$503,000
$600,000
CONST

$1,645,000
0713000033

4
29590

$1,800,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-110
17.9/20.0

19

Page 10



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-46

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In and near Glendale and La Canada Flintridge, from
Lowell Avenue to Waltonia Drive.  Outcome/Output:
Construct maintenance vehicle pullouts, install access
gates, extend paving beyond gore and shield existing
roadside facilities. The project is necessary to reduce
the frequency and duration of exposure to traffic and
improve safety for highway workers.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 33, Actual: 216  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $73,000 $73,408
PS&E $750,000 $872,731
R/W Supp $3,000 $31,457

(CEQA - CE, 5/19/2015; Re-validation 2/16/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 5/19/2015; Re-validation 2/16/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $770,000
20.10.201.235

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $26,000

$1,274,000302-0890 FTF
20.20.201.235 $1,300,000

07-4587
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$650,000
$770,000
CONST

$1,800,000
0713000019

4
29520

$2,070,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-210

R15.6/R18.5

20

In and near Palm Desert, from 1.2 miles west of
Strawberry Creek bridge to 1.3 miles west of Cahuilla
Hills Road. Outcome/Output: Install guardrail and
terminal system end treatments at various locations.
The project will reduce the number of vehicles
inadvertently departing from the highway. 

Performance Measure:
Planned: 126, Actual: 126  Collisions Reduced

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $800,000 $1,095,559
PS&E $705,000 $687,101
R/W Supp $80,000 $5,059

(CEQA - CE, 4/19/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 4/19/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $1,289,000
20.10.201.015

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $89,000
302-0890 FTF $4,365,000
20.20.201.015 $4,454,000

08-0050L
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,250,000
$1,289,000

CONST
$4,976,000

0812000165
4

0R780

$5,743,000

Riverside
08-Riv-74
52.1/92.0

21

Page 11



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-46

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

Near Crestline, from Arrowhead Springs Road to Route
138.   Outcome/Output: Rehabilitate distressed
pavement.  The project will extend service life and
improve ride quality.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 34.8, Actual: 34.8  Lane Miles 

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $396,000 $705,755
PS&E $995,000 $595,260
R/W Supp $37,000 $10,829

(CEQA - CE, 5/4/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 5/4/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $1,485,000
20.10.201.121

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $290,000
302-0890 FTF $14,202,000
20.20.201.121 $14,492,000

08-0179G
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,350,000
$1,485,000

CONST
$15,826,000
0812000288

4
1C100

$15,977,000

San Bernardino
08-SBd-18
9.1/R17.8

22

In and near Big Bear Lake, from Route 38 to Gildart
Drive.   Outcome/Output: Provide slope stabilization,
sediment and erosion control measures.  The project
will install traction sand traps and apply hydroseed on
side slopes and shoulders.   The project is necessary to
comply with the statewide NPDES Permit.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 119.0, Actual: 4.5  Acres treated/ pollutant

Preliminary
Engineering
PA&ED

Budget Expended
$911,000 $781,447

PS&E $590,000 $246,349
R/W Supp $59,000 $5,861

(CEQA - CE, 9/21/2016; Re-validation 5/2/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 9/21/2016; Re-validation 5/2/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $325,000
20.10.201.335

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $9,000
302-0890 FTF $417,000
20.20.201.335 $426,000

08-0186F
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$845,000
$325,000
CONST

$3,186,000
0812000331

4
1C560

$751,000

San Bernardino
08-SBd-18
44.5/52.8

23

Page 12



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-46

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

On Route 99 in San Joaquin, Stanislaus and Merced
Counties, at various locations.   Outcome/Output:
Remove dead or dying trees and prune damaged trees
that are in various states of decline due to prior drought
conditions.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 5165, Actual: 5165  Location(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $141,000 $70,950
PS&E $363,000 $16,263
R/W Supp $14,000 $0

(CEQA - CE, 3/3/2017; Re-validation 5/5/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 3/3/2017; Re-validation 5/5/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $1,809,000
20.10.201.131

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $128,000
302-0890 FTF $6,290,000
20.20.201.131 $6,418,000

10-3212
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,809,000

CONST
$6,006,000

1016000059
4

1F270

$8,227,000

San Joaquin
10-SJ-99
 0.0/ 38.7

24

In the the city of San Diego at Kelton Road
Overcrossing; also in Lemon Grove at Grove Street
Overcrossing.  Outcome/Output: The project will
upgrade the existing bridge rail systems to current
standards and improve public safety.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 990, Actual: 1,001  Linear Feet

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $417,000 $432,845
PS&E $1,363,000 $1,444,307
R/W Supp $46,000 $0

(CEQA - CE, 10/27/2015; Re-validation 4/25/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 10/27/2015; Re-validation 4/25/2017)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $1,161,000
20.10.201.112

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $56,000
302-0890 FTF $2,729,000
20.20.201.112 $2,785,000

11-1124
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,161,000

CONST
$3,146,000

1114000023
4

41440

$3,946,000

San Diego
11-SD-94

5.8/9.3

25

Page 13



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(1) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-46

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

In San Diego County, on various routes at various
locations. Outcome/Output: The bridge deck and joint
seals are distressed.  the project will replace joint seals
and apply methacrylate on the decks to extend service
life and improve ride quality.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 47, Actual: 46  Bridge(s)

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $0 $0
PS&E $600,000 $632,684
R/W Supp $0 $0

(CEQA - CE, 3/24/2016; Re-validation 4/4/2017) 
(NEPA - CE, 3/24/2016; Re-validation 4/4/2017) 

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $650,000
20.10.201.119

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $34,000
302-0890 FTF $1,683,000
20.20.201.119 $1,717,000

11-1172
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$650,000
CONST

$1,835,000
1115000126

4
42150

$2,367,000

San Diego
11-SD-Var

Var

26

In Anaheim, Buena Park and La Mirada, at Lincoln
Avenue (PM 12.4/12.9); at Route 91 (PM 14.3/14.5)
and from Route 5 to Rosecrans Avenue (PM 15.1/17.4).
Outcome/Output: Rehabilitate distressed pavement,
relocate and modify electrical signal pole due to
reconstruction of curb ramps to meet ADA standards,
upgrade lighting to LED to improve visibility, modify
raised median islands and replace signs.  The project
will improve safety, extend service life and improve ride
quality.

Performance Measure:
Planned: 14.0, Actual: 14.0  Lane Miles 

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $0 $0
PS&E $4,310,000 $4,043,426
R/W Supp $270,000 $127,963

(CEQA - CE, 1/7/2008; Re-validation 6/16/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 1/7/2008; Re-validation 6/16/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $1,758,000
20.10.201.121

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $154,000
302-0890 FTF $7,556,000
20.20.201.121 $7,710,000

12-3174
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,472,000
$1,758,000

CONST
$7,322,000

1200020177
4

0J400

$9,468,000

Orange
12-Ora-39
12.4/17.4

27

Page 14



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$8,898,000 for the Transportation Management System Upgrade project (PPNO 4719) in Los 
Angeles County, programmed in the State Highway Operation and Protection Program 
(SHOPP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve an allocation of $8,898,000 for the Transportation Management System Upgrade 
project (PPNO 4719) in Los Angeles County, programmed in the SHOPP. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes one SHOPP project totaling $8,898,000.  The Department is 
ready to proceed with this project and is requesting an allocation at this time; however, the 
allocation is contingent on the passage of the 2017 Budget Act. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $7,136,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2017, Budget Act Items 
2660-302-0042 and 2660-302-0890 for construction and $1,762,000 for construction 
engineering for the SHOPP project described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5b.(6) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR SHOPP PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION FP-16-59 

Tab 97



Amount by
Fund Type

2.5b.(6) SHOPP Projects

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 

2.5    Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code

Resolution FP-16-59

Location
Project Description

Project Support Expenditures

Near Glendale; also in various cities, on various routes,
at various locations. Outcome/Output: Upgrade
Transportation Management System (TMS) by
replacing existing copper cables with fiber optic at all
CCTV cameras, ramp meter systems, vehicle detection 
stations and CMS's.  The project is necessary to
maintain and improve the TMS operation.

Performance Measure: 
Planned: 94, Actual: 94  Field Elements

Preliminary
Engineering Budget Expended
PA&ED $81,000 $81,035
PS&E $1,028,000 $999,944
R/W Supp $2,000 $0

(CEQA - CE, 4/15/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 4/15/2016)

CONTINGENT ON THE PASSAGE OF THE 2017
BUDGET ACT.

001-0890 FTF $1,762,000
20.10.201.315

2017-18
302-0042 SHA $143,000
302-0890 FTF $6,993,000
20.20.201.315 $7,136,000

07-4719
SHOPP/16-17

CON ENG
$1,480,000
$1,762,000

CONST
$6,714,000

0714000073
4

30460

$8,898,000

Los Angeles
07-LA-2
R18.6

1

Page 1



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

TAB 98 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 
  

 

 
ISSUE: 
 
The 2016 State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) details both support and 
construction capital for rehabilitation projects on the State Highway System.  The passage of the 
Road Repair and Accountability Act (SB 1) necessitates that the California Department of 
Transportation (Department) and the California Transportation Commission (Commission) 
establish baseline budgets for each phase of each project in the 2016 SHOPP.  In order to establish 
these baselines, this book item requests allocations for more than 1,600 SHOPP pre-construction 
support phases in the adopted 2016 SHOPP that are currently underway.  
 
It is important to recognize that SB 1 changed the way support phases are managed.  SB 1 now 
requires an allocation of each support phase after July 1, 2017.  Prior to the passage of SB 1, the 
Department could commence work on pre-construction SHOPP support phases without receiving 
an allocation from the Commission.  The adoption of the 2016 SHOPP in March 2016 included 
support and capital phase budgets.  At that time, the Department had the authority to set support 
budgets in the SHOPP.  Since then the Department has identified SHOPP pre-construction phases 
that began before the implementation of SB 1 and will continue after June 30, 2017.  The 
Department then reviewed and updated the project work plans to arrive at budget allocation 
request for each phase.  If the budget exceeded the programmed amount, the Department followed 
existing change control processes to validate the requested allocation amounts. 
 
The Department began work on many SHOPP project phases before the implementation of    SB 1 
and is still working on those phases.  Approximately $550 million, or 35 percent of the requested 
allocation, has been spent over the last several years in support of over $6.6 billion of capital 
construction projects.  Project expenditures are consistent with the adopted 2016 SHOPP and 
approved by the California State Legislature through the annual Budget process.  
 
The allocation requested in this book item will ensure that the 2016 SHOPP pre-construction 
support phases already underway are treated in the same fashion as new phases allocated after July 
1, 2017 under the auspices of SB 1.  This action by the Commission will establish the baseline 
budgets for each phase, and will support transparency and accountability.  This action will ensure 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

CTC Meeting: 
 

June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 
 
  

2.5b.(3) – REPLACEMENT 
ITEM 

Action Item 
 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 
 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief  
 Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR SHOPP PROJECTS  
PA&ED, PS&E AND R/W SUPPORT 
RESOLUTION FP-16-57   



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.5b.(3) 
 June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 
REPLACEMENT ITEM 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

that the budgets for each SHOPP project are managed in accordance with the expectations of SB 1 
and the adopted Commission SHOPP guidelines.  
 
The allocation request for the open pre-construction support phases for projects in all four years of 
the 2016 SHOPP is approximately $1,620 million and includes Program Approval and 
Environmental Document (PA&ED), Plans, Specifications and Estimate (PS&E) and Right-of-
Way (R/W) support for 1,667 phases.  As part of the 1,667 project phases, Caltrans is requesting 
allocation of pre-construction SHOPP phases that will begin before the next Commission meeting 
in August 2017.  Right-of-Way support allocations are valid through construction completion.  The 
Department and Commission are continuing to assess R/W support allocations to determine if 
there is a more efficient and effective method of allocation. 
 
Therefore, should the Commission approve an allocation of $1,620 million for Program Approval 
and Environmental Document (PA&ED), Plans, Specifications and Estimate (PS&E) and Right-
of-Way (R/W) support for 1,667 phases, programmed in the 2016 State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program (SHOPP)? 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Department recommends that the Commission approve an allocation for the following phases 
for the amounts and number of projects listed below programmed in the 2016 SHOPP to avoid 
delay in project delivery: 
 

• $636 million for PA&ED for 541 projects 
• $841 million for PS&E for 565 projects and 
• $143 million for R/W support for 561 projects.  

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The attached list describes 1,667 SHOPP phases, programmed in the 2016 SHOPP, totaling $1,620 
million for PA&ED, PS&E and R/W support costs.  On April 6, 2017, SB 1 was passed by the 
Legislature, and was signed into law by the Governor of April 28, 2017.  SB 1 mandates that “the 
Commission shall be required to allocate the Department’s capital outlay support resources by 
project phase, including preconstruction.” In accordance with Government Code Section 14526.5 
(g), allocations will be made to each project phase beginning on or after      July 1, 2017.  The 
action requested in this book item will ensure that projects adopted in the 2016 SHOPP and 
already underway will be treated in the same way. 
 
FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
 
Resolved, that $1,620 million be allocated for PA&ED, PS&E and R/W support for SHOPP 
projects described on the attached list. 

 
 
Attachment  

 



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
1 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

1 01 0A040 3080 01 0002 0013 201.010 2,527$             2,428$             965$                
2 01 0A110 2301 01 1200 0211 201.113 4,641$             -$                 -$                 
3 01 0A111 2301B 01 1600 0148 201.113 5,433$             -$                 -$                 
4 01 0A120 2302 01 1300 0109 201.113 2,366$             1,856$             -$                 
5 01 0A840 4545 01 1300 0058 201.110 1,588$             973$                162$                
6 01 0B090 1072 01 0002 0444 201.113 3,390$             -$                 -$                 
7 01 0B420 2340 01 1200 0126 201.131 -$                 1,500$             90$                  
8 01 0B530 4553 01 1400 0035 201.131 2,489$             -$                 -$                 
9 01 0B550 4555 01 1200 0137 201.131 -$                 2,161$             200$                

10 01 0B620 2346 01 1200 0156 201.378 548$                -$                 -$                 
11 01 0B690 3097 01 1200 0184 201.378 -$                 538$                16$                  
12 01 0B820 7009 01 1200 0189 201.015 -$                 345$                70$                  
13 01 0B830 4564 01 1200 0188 201.378 -$                 695$                133$                
14 01 0C430 4572 01 1200 0293 201.111 -$                 462$                146$                
15 01 0C440 2365 01 1200 0284 201.235 904$                -$                 -$                 
16 01 0C450 4574 01 1200 0285 201.235 475$                -$                 -$                 
17 01 0C470 1094 01 1200 0287 201.235 864$                -$                 -$                 
18 01 0C500 2363 01 1200 0292 201.112 2,947$             -$                 -$                 
19 01 0C550 4578 01 1200 0300 201.010 853$                -$                 -$                 
20 01 0C570 2382 01 1300 0009 201.122 646$                -$                 -$                 
21 01 0C590 7011 01 1300 0013 201.015 -$                 670$                39$                  
22 01 0C660 1095 01 1300 0023 201.361 752$                -$                 -$                 
23 01 0C710 2368 01 1300 0031 201.010 -$                 1,029$             380$                
24 01 0C750 3095 01 1300 0046 201.010 -$                 1,255$             289$                
25 01 0C760 4580 01 1300 0050 201.010 -$                 421$                44$                  
26 01 0C810 3096 01 1300 0060 201.010 -$                 1,168$             291$                
27 01 0C970 2375 01 1300 0094 201.015 -$                 1,000$             55$                  
28 01 0E000 2376 01 1300 0091 201.112 -$                 3,014$             64$                  
29 01 0E010 2379 01 1300 0090 201.015 1,005$             -$                 -$                 
30 01 0E030 2378 01 1300 0099 201.335 425$                -$                 -$                 
31 01 0E040 2380 01 1300 0100 201.121 232$                -$                 -$                 
32 01 0E080 3098 01 1300 0122 201.112 943$                -$                 -$                 
33 01 0E090 4587 01 1300 0123 201.110 2,087$             -$                 -$                 
34 01 0E100 2383 01 1300 0124 201.119 -$                 455$                87$                  
35 01 0E110 4588 01 1300 0125 201.112 1,363$             -$                 -$                 
36 01 0E240 4589 01 1400 0002 201.110 -$                 63$                  66$                  
37 01 0E470 4596 01 1400 0072 201.010 -$                 474$                43$                  
38 01 0E640 3101 01 1400 0116 201.010 -$                 375$                30$                  
39 01 0E650 2397 01 1400 0117 201.015 901$                -$                 -$                 
40 01 0E680 2393 01 1400 0123 201.010 1,350$             -$                 -$                 

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
2 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

41 01 0E720 3102 01 1500 0003 201.010 1,280$             -$                 -$                 
42 01 0E730 3203 01 1500 0004 201.010 1,412$             -$                 -$                 
43 01 0E770 2400 01 1500 0009 201.322 1,010$             -$                 -$                 
44 01 0E840 2407 01 1500 0036 201.119 -$                 745$                23$                  
45 01 0E850 7018 01 1500 0037 201.015 1,112$             -$                 -$                 
46 01 0E860 4613 01 1500 0038 201.010 1,221$             -$                 -$                 
47 01 0E930 2409 01 1500 0047 201.010 -$                 75$                  797$                
48 01 0E940 4616 01 1500 0048 201.150 502$                -$                 -$                 
49 01 0F160 2415 01 1500 0076 201.010 910$                -$                 -$                 
50 01 0F190 1109 01 1500 0078 201.010 -$                 459$                7$                    
51 01 0F200 2417 01 1500 0088 201.113 1,600$             -$                 -$                 
52 01 0F220 2418 01 1500 0092 201.310 -$                 1,665$             114$                
53 01 0F280 1112 01 1500 0099 201.131 5,000$             -$                 -$                 
54 01 0F310 1113 01 1500 0108 201.110 2,000$             -$                 -$                 
55 01 0F460 2427 01 1600 0010 201.010 986$                -$                 -$                 
56 01 0F470 2426 01 1600 0011 201.010 1,640$             -$                 -$                 
57 01 0F680 2434 01 1600 0044 201.010 1,108$             -$                 -$                 
58 01 0F690 2435 01 1600 0045 201.010 498$                -$                 -$                 
59 01 0F710 4630 01 1600 0047 201.010 940$                -$                 -$                 
60 01 0F960 2447 01 1600 0109 201.110 1,505$             -$                 -$                 
61 01 0G210 1122 01 1600 0137 201.010 1,488$             -$                 -$                 
62 01 0G330 4647 01 1600 0170 201.010 1,463$             -$                 -$                 
63 01 0G700 3112 01 1700 0051 201.010 230$                -$                 -$                 
64 01 0G710 2462 01 1700 0052 201.010 267$                -$                 -$                 
65 01 29811 3099 01 1400 0043 201.010 -$                 4,640$             1,916$             
66 01 40110 4490 01 0000 0154 201.110 6,147$             -$                 -$                 
67 01 40140 4491 01 0000 0155 201.110 6,420$             -$                 -$                 
68 01 40950 2270 01 0000 0158 201.151 1,511$             -$                 -$                 
69 01 41550 4598 01 1400 0107 201.121 807$                -$                 -$                 
70 01 42780 3047B 01 0000 0180 201.151 -$                 1,573$             $                500
71 01 43480 4507 01 0000 0672 201.112 3,988$             -$                 -$                 
72 01 43640 0100V 01 0000 0193 201.110 12,355$           -$                 -$                 
73 01 43730 2272 01 1200 0180 201.310 -$                 75$                  1,400$             
74 01 47531 2381 01 1300 0112 201.131 -$                 410$                55$                  
75 01 48800 1055 01 1400 0074 201.151 1,100$             -$                 -$                 
76 02 0E180 3349 02 0000 0022 201.113 -$                 2,300$             70$                  
77 02 0H110 3590 02 1500 0053 201.010 -$                 635$                440$                
78 02 0H200 3573 02 1400 0143 201.010 -$                 502$                178$                
79 02 0H410 3579 02 1500 0019 201.150 335$                -$                 -$                 
80 02 0H450 3578 02 1500 0017 201.010 -$                 600$                90$                  



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
3 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

81 02 0H540 3586 02 1500 0049 201.151 $             1,550 $                - $                - 
82 02 0H550 3587 02 1500 0050 201.151 $             1,200 $                - $                - 
83 02 0H560 3588 02 1500 0051 201.151 $                900 $                - $                - 
84 02 0H630 3594 02 1500 0063 201.010 $                - $                700 $                200
85 02 0H690 3592 02 1500 0055 201.150 $                330 $                - $                - 
86 02 0H760 3599 02 1500 0086 201.122 $             1,200 $                - $                  70
87 02 1C750 3208 02 0000 0080 201.113 $                - $             2,000 $                140
88 02 1H090 3601 02 1500 0105 201.151 $             1,450 $                - $                - 
89 02 1H110 3600 02 1500 0106 201.352 $                425 $                - $                - 
90 02 1H320 3606 02 1500 0126 201.378 $                400 $                - $                230
91 02 1H330 3607 02 1500 0150 201.010 $                600 $                750 $                  90
92 02 1H440 3609 02 1600 0005 201.010 $                500 $                675 $                187
93 02 1H740 3641 02 1600 0052 201.010 $                960 $                - $                170
94 02 1H970 3640 02 1600 0051 201.010 $                475 $                - $                - 
95 02 2E480 3424 02 0000 0586 201.110 $                - $             1,600 $                280
96 02 2H050 3653 02 1600 0093 201.010 $                810 $                - $                - 
97 02 2H630 3663 02 1600 0156 201.010 $                705 $                - $                - 
98 02 2H890 3671 02 1700 0032 201.999 $                  70 $                225 $                  30
99 02 36841 3595 02 1500 0066 201.310 $                - $             1,700 $                210

100 02 3E720 3453 02 0002 0154 201.121 $                - $                915 $                505
101 02 3E740 3456 02 0002 0160 201.120 $             2,480 $                - $                  90
102 02 3H000 3674 02 1700 0046 201.131 $                - $                - $                  10
103 02 3H430 3691 02 1700 0110 201.999 $                  70 $                225 $                  33
104 02 4C150 3314 02 1300 0132 201.151 $             1,385 $                600 $                155
105 02 4E020 3449 02 0002 0196 201.120 $                - $             1,003 $                443
106 02 4E450 3467 02 0002 0286 201.120 $             1,540 $                - $                - 
107 02 4E460 3468 02 0002 0287 201.120 $             2,344 $                - $                - 
108 02 4E670 3476 02 1200 0031 201.250 $                - $                750 $                  36
109 02 4E680 3477 02 1200 0032 201.235 $                - $                630 $                  60
110 02 4F200 3483 02 1200 0071 201.110 $                - $             1,330 $                410
111 02 4F210 3484 02 1200 0072 201.110 $                - $             1,150 $                526
112 02 4F220 3485 02 1200 0073 201.110 $             1,250 $                - $                - 
113 02 4F510 3506 02 1300 0001 201.015 $                - $                900 $                400
114 02 4F540 3509 02 1300 0004 201.110 $                - $             1,420 $                190
115 02 4F550 3519 02 1300 0005 201.110 $                - $                860 $                150
116 02 4F560 3512 02 1300 0006 201.110 $             1,750 $                - $                - 
117 02 4F570 3513 02 1300 0008 201.111 $                - $                704 $                  90
118 02 4F590 3515 02 1300 0010 201.113 $             2,290 $                - $                - 
119 02 4F600 3516 02 1300 0012 201.119 $             1,030 $                - $                - 
120 02 4F770 3522 02 1300 0031 201.120 $                - $                760 $                325

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
4 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

121 02 4F780 3523 02 1300 0032 201.235 -$                 1,070$             330$                
122 02 4F790 3524 02 1300 0033 201.378 -$                 505$                522$                
123 02 4F860 3526 02 1300 0043 201.010 -$                 1,375$             250$                
124 02 4F990 3529 02 1300 0057 201.121 -$                 2,000$             870$                
125 02 4G240 3535 02 1300 0095 201.322 -$                 1,400$             42$                  
126 02 4G250 3536 02 1300 0094 201.335 -$                 420$                190$                
127 02 4G400 3542 02 1400 0009 201.110 1,100$             -$                 -$                 
128 02 4G410 3543 02 1400 0010 201.110 1,220$             -$                 -$                 
129 02 4G420 3544 02 1400 0011 201.121 -$                 1,100$             500$                
130 02 4G440 3546 02 1400 0013 201.110 1,400$             -$                 -$                 
131 02 4G500 3557 02 1400 0031 201.015 1,425$             -$                 -$                 
132 02 4G520 3548 02 1400 0022 201.119 -$                 1,100$             70$                  
133 02 4G530 3549 02 1400 0023 201.119 920$                -$                 -$                 
134 02 4G540 3558 02 1400 0024 201.121 700$                -$                 260$                
135 02 4G550 3560 02 1400 0036 201.122 -$                 5,300$             270$                
136 02 4G560 3550 02 1400 0025 201.151 850$                -$                 -$                 
137 02 4G570 3551 02 1400 0026 201.235 300$                500$                100$                
138 02 4G580 3552 02 1400 0027 201.235 600$                -$                 -$                 
139 02 4G610 3555 02 1400 0028 201.235 490$                -$                 180$                
140 02 4G620 3559 02 1400 0029 201.235 470$                -$                 50$                  
141 02 4G630 3556 02 1400 0030 201.315 485$                -$                 208$                
142 03 0A570 9579 03 0002 0593 201.120 4,300$             2,800$             2,500$             
143 03 0C472 8655A 03 1400 0272 201.010 -$                 3,500$             3,400$             
144 03 0F250 8901 03 0000 0075 201.110 1,900$             -$                 -$                 
145 03 0F280 6912 03 1200 0069 201.112 4,500$             12,000$           4,000$             
146 03 0F290 2425 03 1400 0101 201.111 900$                -$                 -$                 
147 03 0F320 7279 03 0002 0595 201.121 -$                 -$                 20$                  
148 03 0F351 6913 03 1600 0080 201.315 -$                 2,500$             750$                
149 03 0F352 6913A 03 1600 0081 201.315 -$                 640$                500$                
150 03 0H100 5854 03 1500 0076 201.120 -$                 9,500$             2,000$             
151 03 0H160 9820 03 1500 0082 201.120 3,000$             -$                 -$                 
152 03 0H220 4123 03 1500 0113 201.151 500$                650$                350$                
153 03 0H240 3994 03 1500 0116 201.010 1,096$             -$                 -$                 
154 03 0H260 5108 03 1500 0118 201.010 -$                 3,050$             375$                
155 03 0H270 9157 03 1500 0119 201.010 -$                 350$                50$                  
156 03 0H330 2433 03 1500 0145 201.112 800$                -$                 -$                 
157 03 0H340 6923 03 1500 0146 201.110 600$                -$                 -$                 
158 03 0H341 6923A 03 1700 0152 201.110 -$                 690$                15$                  
159 03 0H342 6923B 03 1700 0153 201.110 -$                 240$                5$                    
160 03 0H400 4291 03 1500 0164 201.315 190$                -$                 -$                 



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
5 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

161 03 0H410 8571 03 1500 0165 201.315 1,000$             -$                 -$                 
162 03 0H420 4125 03 1500 0166 201.315 1,000$             -$                 -$                 
163 03 0H460 5113 03 1500 0174 201.310 -$                 850$                130$                
164 03 0H470 6711 03 1500 0197 201.121 900$                -$                 -$                 
165 03 0H480 6924 03 1500 0198 201.121 1,000$             1,900$             90$                  
166 03 0H490 3711 03 1500 0199 201.170 -$                 300$                11$                  
167 03 0H500 3311 03 1500 0200 201.015 -$                 500$                60$                  
168 03 0H510 9821 03 1500 0201 201.015 400$                600$                50$                  
169 03 0H520 3312 03 1500 0202 201.315 600$                -$                 -$                 
170 03 0H530 6712 03 1500 0203 201.321 350$                -$                 -$                 
171 03 0H540 6713 03 1500 0204 201.315 1,200$             -$                 -$                 
172 03 0H580 6242 03 1500 0211 201.310 -$                 540$                95$                  
173 03 1A920 8132 03 0002 0608 201.120 -$                 2,000$             1,323$             
174 03 1E050 5079 03 0002 0600 201.151 230$                -$                 -$                 
175 03 1E060 9812 03 1200 0068 201.111 1,960$             3,050$             750$                
176 03 1F190 6200 03 0000 1105 201.310 -$                 325$                7$                    
177 03 1F230 6701 03 0000 1109 201.315 -$                 2,100$             220$                
178 03 1H240 4785 03 1600 0077 201.010 775$                -$                 -$                 
179 03 1H260 4295 03 1600 0079 201.131 -$                 558$                87$                  
180 03 1H320 2436 03 1600 0094 201.010 -$                 500$                30$                  
181 03 1H440 3316 03 1600 0153 201.010 200$                -$                 -$                 
182 03 1H600 3631 03 1600 0188 201.131 1,039$             -$                 -$                 
183 03 1H880 6249 03 1700 0015 201.010 125$                160$                30$                  
184 03 2F080 9580 03 0002 0462 201.361 -$                 1,100$             1,377$             
185 03 2F130 3300 03 0002 0539 201.335 -$                 560$                236$                
186 03 2F320 9587 03 0002 0594 201.120 -$                 1,800$             950$                
187 03 2F340 4781 03 0002 0616 201.120 2,400$             2,000$             1,250$             
188 03 2F570 5097 03 0002 0615 201.110 3,000$             -$                 -$                 
189 03 2F590 9588 03 0002 0624 201.015 -$                 2,200$             1,500$             
190 03 2F980 2950 03 1200 0026 201.120 -$                 900$                750$                
191 03 2H230 8381 03 1700 0083 201.010 500$                630$                620$                
192 03 2H240 2214 03 1700 0084 201.010 835$                -$                 -$                 
193 03 2H640 5961 03 1700 0167 201.010 310$                -$                 -$                 
194 03 2H650 5287 03 1700 0168 201.131 750$                -$                 -$                 
195 03 2H660 4128 03 1700 0169 201.131 750$                -$                 -$                 
196 03 2H670 7800 03 1700 0170 201.131 710$                -$                 -$                 
197 03 2H680 3133 03 1700 0171 201.131 800$                -$                 -$                 
198 03 3E050 5096 03 0002 0597 201.151 -$                 400$                72$                  
199 03 3F060 2633 03 1200 0052 201.113 5,500$             -$                 -$                 
200 03 3F070 6402 03 1200 0054 201.110 4,340$             -$                 -$                 



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
6 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

201 03 3F090 5832 03 1200 0056 201.113 -$                 3,000$             200$                
202 03 3F130 9817 03 1200 0071 201.361 -$                 1,000$             123$                
203 03 3F140 5833 03 1200 0072 201.361 400$                -$                 -$                 
204 03 3F250 4287 03 1200 0133 201.150 715$                -$                 -$                 
205 03 3F480 5103 03 1300 0017 201.235 -$                 1,100$             62$                  
206 03 3F510 9590 03 1300 0020 201.015 6,000$             3,500$             1,000$             
207 03 3F530 3304 03 1300 0135 201.110 -$                 1,300$             38$                  
208 03 3F540 6916 03 1300 0136 201.111 1,200$             2,000$             50$                  
209 03 3F550 9427 03 1300 0137 201.110 -$                 1,200$             147$                
210 03 3F560 8140 03 1300 0033 201.111 1,900$             -$                 -$                 
211 03 3F570 5959 03 1300 0139 201.110 -$                 800$                55$                  
212 03 3F680 4450 03 1300 0047 201.361 1,100$             950$                730$                
213 03 3F760 2705 03 1300 0165 201.010 -$                 -$                 750$                
214 03 3F920 4296 03 1300 0239 201.352 -$                 600$                150$                
215 03 3F930 6235 03 1300 0240 201.235 -$                 320$                30$                  
216 03 4E620 3290 03 1400 0039 201.010 3,200$             3,500$             1,200$             
217 03 4F050 2287 03 1400 0018 201.121 -$                 469$                19$                  
218 03 4F060 2792 03 1400 0019 201.121 -$                 -$                 350$                
219 03 4F100 6707 03 1400 0024 201.113 330$                -$                 -$                 
220 03 4F170 8663 03 1400 0063 201.015 700$                -$                 -$                 
221 03 4F250 5105 03 1400 0086 201.151 220$                -$                 -$                 
222 03 4F260 2110 03 1400 0091 201.010 -$                 -$                 200$                
223 03 4F370 4451 03 1400 0152 201.010 -$                 2,100$             3,100$             
224 03 4F380 9819 03 1400 0153 201.010 3,906$             -$                 -$                 
225 03 4F400 5852 03 1400 0159 201.321 218$                240$                25$                  
226 03 4F420 3710 03 1400 0161 201.235 700$                -$                 -$                 
227 03 4F430 2793 03 1400 0162 201.235 600$                -$                 -$                 
228 03 4F450 5846 03 1400 0164 201.315 -$                 900$                440$                
229 03 4F460 6239 03 1400 0165 201.315 -$                 800$                400$                
230 03 4F580 5848 03 1400 0186 201.235 400$                570$                -$                 
231 03 4F600 4288 03 1400 0228 201.015 540$                900$                60$                  
232 03 4F610 6241 03 1400 0229 201.015 200$                480$                20$                  
233 03 4F630 7778 03 1400 0231 201.015 300$                605$                20$                  
234 03 4F640 5850 03 1400 0232 201.015 350$                700$                115$                
235 03 4F740 4122 03 1400 0265 201.121 -$                 -$                 60$                  
236 03 4F800 2112 03 1400 0288 201.361 800$                -$                 -$                 
237 03 4F810 3788 03 1400 0291 201.361 700$                -$                 -$                 
238 03 4F830 8572 03 1400 0300 201.235 350$                -$                 -$                 
239 03 4F840 3303 03 1400 0305 201.010 -$                 650$                175$                
240 04 01411 0064Q 04 1400 0436 201.352 -$                 8,000$             125$                



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
7 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

241 04 0A020 0748E 04 0000 0129 201.131 -$                 5,000$             700$                
242 04 0C930 0622B 04 1400 0094 201.121 1,703$             -$                 -$                 
243 04 0G221 0142F 04 1300 0470 201.361 -$                 1,150$             60$                  
244 04 0G642 0756K 04 1300 0350 201.113 4,187$             -$                 -$                 
245 04 0G660 0886 04 0000 0343 201.110 3,550$             4,100$             -$                 
246 04 0G680 0738 04 0002 0007 201.010 3,000$             -$                 1,800$             
247 04 0J000 0820P 04 1300 0370 201.015 -$                 650$                200$                
248 04 0J100 0481B 04 1300 0408 201.131 623$                -$                 150$                
249 04 0J140 0482D 04 1300 0437 201.131 435$                -$                 -$                 
250 04 0J210 0482K 04 1300 0444 201.131 435$                -$                 -$                 
251 04 0J380 0482S 04 1300 0462 201.131 -$                 1,226$             450$                
252 04 0J470 0488Q 04 1400 0003 201.015 788$                -$                 -$                 
253 04 0J520 0480J 04 1400 0009 201.110 600$                -$                 -$                 
254 04 0J530 0480A 04 1400 0010 201.110 2,200$             -$                 -$                 
255 04 0J550 0481M 04 1400 0012 201.111 1,863$             -$                 -$                 
256 04 0J560 0481H 04 1400 0013 201.112 1,800$             -$                 -$                 
257 04 0J570 0480C 04 1400 0014 201.119 1,620$             1,080$             180$                
258 04 0J600 0480N 04 1400 0017 201.119 990$                -$                 -$                 
259 04 0J620 0481P 04 1400 0019 201.122 7,150$             -$                 -$                 
260 04 0J630 0480P 04 1400 0020 201.120 5,780$             -$                 -$                 
261 04 0J642 1482F 04 1400 0476 201.122 5,149$             -$                 170$                
262 04 0J660 0481T 04 1400 0023 201.235 440$                -$                 -$                 
263 04 0J670 0481J 04 1400 0024 201.235 440$                -$                 -$                 
264 04 0J680 0480E 04 1400 0025 201.235 308$                -$                 -$                 
265 04 0J710 0481R 04 1400 0029 201.322 2,100$             -$                 -$                 
266 04 0J720 1487G 04 1400 0030 201.335 1,200$             -$                 -$                 
267 04 0J800 0480K 04 1400 0067 201.010 1,800$             -$                 -$                 
268 04 0K840 1496B 04 1600 0148 201.010 947$                1,894$             100$                
269 04 15500 0064A 04 1400 0106 201.315 -$                 3,787$             -$                 
270 04 16030 0084B 04 0000 0429 201.110 -$                 6,500$             600$                
271 04 17247 0085S 04 1500 0329 201.010 -$                 345$                5$                    
272 04 1A210 0763L 04 1400 0487 201.321 750$                -$                 20$                  
273 04 1A683 0044Q 04 1200 0335 201.120 -$                 2,000$             100$                
274 04 1A905 1067C 04 1400 0340 201.335 1,020$             -$                 -$                 
275 04 1G020 0686 04 0000 2011 201.010 2,900$             -$                 -$                 
276 04 1G430 0587H 04 1200 0126 201.111 -$                 2,200$             950$                
277 04 1G840 0730E 04 0002 0616 201.378 -$                 1,100$             715$                
278 04 1G860 0730C 04 0002 0618 201.015 -$                 800$                207$                
279 04 1G870 0730F 04 0002 0620 201.010 -$                 1,050$             620$                
280 04 1G900 0730D 04 0002 0619 201.378 3,320$             -$                 -$                 



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
8 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

281 04 1G910 0091P 04 0002 0582 201.378 800$                -$                 -$                 
282 04 1J010 0488J 04 1400 0123 201.010 -$                 740$                22$                  
283 04 1J020 0481W 04 1400 0127 201.010 -$                 900$                30$                  
284 04 1J360 0488K 04 1400 0202 201.121 1,308$             -$                 62$                  
285 04 1J370 0488M 04 1400 0250 201.010 -$                 1,370$             28$                  
286 04 1J600 0448R 04 1400 0287 201.015 453$                -$                 -$                 
287 04 1J700 0481X 04 1400 0329 201.010 -$                 634$                25$                  
288 04 1J750 1481A 04 1400 0348 201.131 -$                 300$                10$                  
289 04 1J960 1480A 04 1400 0403 201.121 2,300$             -$                 -$                 
290 04 1J970 1480B 04 1400 0404 201.121 2,400$             -$                 -$                 
291 04 1J990 1418C 04 1400 0411 201.010 736$                -$                 -$                 
292 04 1SS43 0070A 04 1200 0602 201.131 -$                 950$                64$                  
293 04 1SS58 0312T 04 1200 0635 201.131 -$                 1,300$             50$                  
294 04 26980 0269H 04 1200 0159 201.121 990$                -$                 -$                 
295 04 27010 0135A 04 1200 0131 201.121 -$                 2,655$             120$                
296 04 2A251 0483Q 04 1300 0402 201.010 -$                 750$                300$                
297 04 2A252 0483R 04 1300 0403 201.010 -$                 -$                 150$                
298 04 2A32A 0380N 04 1600 0347 201.111 -$                 250$                30$                  
299 04 2A332 0076B 04 1400 0039 201.010 12,200$           3,500$             600$                
300 04 2A442 0485Q 04 1200 0582 201.010 -$                 350$                250$                
301 04 2G350 0501A 04 0002 0738 201.010 370$                400$                24$                  
302 04 2G460 0124M 04 0002 0859 201.378 650$                -$                 -$                 
303 04 2G482 0124L 04 1500 0362 201.378 -$                 1,400$             200$                
304 04 2G660 0144A 04 0002 1103 201.378 995$                -$                 -$                 
305 04 2G690 0434H 04 0002 1211 201.378 -$                 1,000$             300$                
306 04 2G730 0434G 04 0002 1202 201.361 570$                -$                 -$                 
307 04 2J000 1480F 04 1400 0412 201.010 1,000$             -$                 -$                 
308 04 2J100 1488P 04 1400 0426 201.010 -$                 250$                -$                 
309 04 2J320 1482G 04 1400 0488 201.321 -$                 1,121$             63$                  
310 04 2J440 1482K 04 1400 0515 201.010 -$                 806$                77$                  
311 04 2J460 1485C 04 1400 0518 201.131 -$                 440$                10$                  
312 04 2J480 1487B 04 1400 0521 201.131 -$                 701$                53$                  
313 04 2J500 1487C 04 1400 0523 201.131 600$                830$                30$                  
314 04 2J540 1485P 04 1400 0527 201.131 1,500$             1,500$             100$                
315 04 2J550 1485H 04 1400 0528 201.131 830$                725$                100$                
316 04 2J560 1485J 04 1400 0529 201.131 1,025$             1,200$             250$                
317 04 2J570 1485Q 04 1400 0530 201.131 850$                800$                42$                  
318 04 2J590 1484C 04 1400 0535 201.131 -$                 511$                38$                  
319 04 2J660 1482M 04 1400 0542 201.010 -$                 650$                27$                  
320 04 2J670 1482N 04 1400 0544 201.010 -$                 1,150$             150$                



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
9 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

321 04 2J720 1482Q 04 1500 0016 201.110 700$                -$                 -$                 
322 04 2J750 1483K 04 1500 0338 201.113 1,144$             -$                 -$                 
323 04 2J770 1482P 04 1500 0003 201.119 1,600$             -$                 -$                 
324 04 2J780 1482R 04 1500 0017 201.119 900$                -$                 -$                 
325 04 2J800 1483S 04 1500 0034 201.110 2,500$             -$                 -$                 
326 04 2J810 1483N 04 1500 0008 201.235 810$                -$                 -$                 
327 04 2J820 1483P 04 1500 0009 201.235 455$                -$                 -$                 
328 04 2J830 1483H 04 1500 0006 201.315 760$                -$                 -$                 
329 04 2J840 1487F 04 1500 0085 201.335 900$                -$                 80$                  
330 04 2J880 1483E 04 1500 0021 201.119 1,320$             -$                 -$                 
331 04 2J890 1483F 04 1500 0022 201.010 230$                -$                 -$                 
332 04 2K830 1452H 04 1700 0030 201.322 3,380$             -$                 -$                 
333 04 2K840 1452F 04 1700 0031 201.322 2,057$             -$                 -$                 
334 04 2K910 1452M 04 1700 0049 201.131 -$                 -$                 25$                  
335 04 3E602 0480T 04 1400 0084 201.121 -$                 1,000$             80$                  
336 04 3G140 0371Q 04 1202 1276 201.361 -$                 750$                393$                
337 04 3G210 2119Q 04 1200 0027 201.361 -$                 650$                200$                
338 04 3G601 0587E 04 1400 0483 201.120 -$                 3,030$             170$                
339 04 3G602 0587J 04 1400 0484 201.122 -$                 3,022$             80$                  
340 04 3G620 0587D 04 1200 0141 201.110 4,000$             -$                 -$                 
341 04 3G630 0386F 04 1200 0409 201.110 3,200$             -$                 -$                 
342 04 3G641 0587G 04 1600 0348 201.111 -$                 -$                 750$                
343 04 3G690 8315N 04 1200 0153 201.110 -$                 851$                100$                
344 04 3J050 1487A 04 1500 0075 201.315 2,700$             -$                 -$                 
345 04 3J060 1487J 04 1500 0080 201.121 1,056$             -$                 -$                 
346 04 3J110 1487Q 04 1500 0088 201.015 786$                -$                 -$                 
347 04 3J190 1487P 04 1500 0099 201.015 800$                -$                 -$                 
348 04 3J300 1490A 04 1500 0147 201.170 520$                780$                50$                  
349 04 3J320 0449A 04 1500 0131 201.121 1,853$             -$                 -$                 
350 04 3J700 1488S 04 1500 0183 201.010 2,750$             -$                 -$                 
351 04 3J710 1488N 04 1500 0184 201.010 432$                -$                 -$                 
352 04 3J740 1488Q 04 1500 0191 201.131 400$                360$                85$                  
353 04 3J890 1489B 04 1500 0221 201.015 600$                -$                 -$                 
354 04 3J900 1489C 04 1500 0222 201.010 596$                -$                 -$                 
355 04 3K310 1488T 04 1700 0131 201.315 64$                  -$                 -$                 
356 04 3K320 1488V 04 1700 0132 201.315 50$                  -$                 -$                 
357 04 3K330 1488W 04 1700 0133 201.315 68$                  -$                 -$                 
358 04 3K340 1488X 04 1700 0134 201.315 37$                  -$                 -$                 
359 04 3K350 1488Y 04 1700 0135 201.315 101$                -$                 -$                 
360 04 3S900 0713F 04 0000 1043 201.131 -$                 4,050$             434$                



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
10 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

361 04 3S910 0713G 04 0000 1044 201.131 -$                 3,170$             450$                
362 04 44884 0487M 04 0002 1236 201.111 -$                 200$                -$                 
363 04 4A09A 0382E 04 1500 0012 201.111 -$                 131$                27$                  
364 04 4A110 0876B 04 1200 0497 201.010 -$                 2,600$             200$                
365 04 4A800 0050N 04 0000 1164 201.110 -$                 2,200$             500$                
366 04 4G115 0521K 04 1700 0130 201.315 -$                 -$                 50$                  
367 04 4G210 0775G 04 1200 0310 201.010 1,750$             1,530$             210$                
368 04 4G220 0775F 04 1200 0314 201.010 -$                 1,300$             250$                
369 04 4G230 1003J 04 1200 0357 201.015 -$                 -$                 100$                
370 04 4G380 0817Q 04 1200 0463 201.010 -$                 2,000$             200$                
371 04 4G480 0780G 04 1200 0490 201.010 -$                 750$                50$                  
372 04 4G490 0116Q 04 1200 0491 201.015 -$                 606$                18$                  
373 04 4G560 8060A 04 1200 0504 201.010 1,359$             1,100$             100$                
374 04 4G592 0729R 04 1400 0367 201.131 -$                 60$                  -$                 
375 04 4G650 0045Q 04 1200 0624 201.131 -$                 816$                100$                
376 04 4G790 0135Q 04 1300 0064 201.110 -$                 1,450$             36$                  
377 04 4G800 0130B 04 1300 0050 201.110 -$                 1,100$             36$                  
378 04 4G810 0250B 04 1300 0055 201.110 -$                 1,124$             265$                
379 04 4G820 0350H 04 1300 0049 201.110 1,190$             1,900$             300$                
380 04 4G830 0440Q 04 1300 0054 201.110 -$                 800$                72$                  
381 04 4G840 0830B 04 1300 0051 201.110 -$                 2,100$             216$                
382 04 4G850 0681Q 04 1300 0052 201.110 -$                 2,250$             125$                
383 04 4G871 0487Q 04 1600 0152 201.111 -$                 486$                10$                  
384 04 4G872 0487R 04 1600 0153 201.111 1,200$             -$                 -$                 
385 04 4G880 0086Q 04 1300 0058 201.113 -$                 1,874$             90$                  
386 04 4G890 0086R 04 1300 0059 201.113 -$                 2,167$             180$                
387 04 4G920 0086U 04 1300 0062 201.119 -$                 450$                208$                
388 04 4G950 0086X 04 1300 0235 201.235 -$                 -$                 60$                  
389 04 4G960 0481C 04 1300 0147 201.235 -$                 -$                 54$                  
390 04 4G970 0481F 04 1300 0125 201.235 -$                 390$                80$                  
391 04 4G980 0481D 04 1300 0122 201.235 -$                 1,146$             90$                  
392 04 4G990 0085V 04 1300 0234 201.235 -$                 600$                36$                  
393 04 4H000 0085Y 04 1300 0236 201.235 -$                 488$                36$                  
394 04 4H010 0085X 04 1300 0132 201.235 -$                 669$                47$                  
395 04 4H050 0269M 04 1300 0080 201.111 1,519$             2,650$             500$                
396 04 4H080 0448E 04 1300 0097 201.119 -$                 995$                72$                  
397 04 4H200 0378E 04 1300 0258 201.121 -$                 2,300$             239$                
398 04 4H210 0636S 04 1300 0140 201.121 -$                 1,432$             60$                  
399 04 4H260 0133H 04 1300 0123 201.378 -$                 -$                 53$                  
400 04 4H580 0483W 04 1300 0162 201.121 -$                 5,920$             166$                



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
11 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

401 04 4H751 0158G 04 1600 0119 201.015 -$                 3,100$             130$                
402 04 4H860 0487N 04 1300 0292 201.015 -$                 600$                72$                  
403 04 4H870 0487P 04 1300 0295 201.010 -$                 1,450$             50$                  
404 04 4H880 0211Z 04 1300 0296 201.010 $                 - -$                 12$                  
405 04 4H980 0820K 04 1300 0351 201.010 -$                 1,392$             155$                
406 04 4J120 1490B 04 1500 0260 201.240 650$                -$                 80$                  
407 04 4J210 1489K 04 1500 0288 201.110 750$                -$                 -$                 
408 04 4J260 1490H 04 1500 0355 201.131 -$                 140$                -$                 
409 04 4J280 1490C 04 1500 0315 201.121 469$                1,300$             50$                  
410 04 4J281 04 1700 0519 201.121 -$                  $                600  $                  10 
411 04 4J282 04 1700 0520 201.121 -$                  $                700  $                  40 
412 04 4J340 1490E 04 1500 0331 201.121 -$                 1,254$             33$                  
413 04 4J370 16543 04 1500 0334 201.315 -$                 1,340$             10$                  
414 04 4J390 1490F 04 1500 0340 201.010 2,000$             -$                 -$                 
415 04 4J420 1492J 04 1500 0344 201.131 837$                -$                 -$                 
416 04 4J730 1491G 04 1600 0001 201.010 1,200$             -$                 -$                 
417 04 4J750 1493F 04 1600 0005 201.010 3,500$             -$                 -$                 
418 04 4K810 1460R 04 1700 0363 201.322 6,600$             -$                 -$                 
419 04 4S660 0308J 04 0000 1256 201.131 -$                 860$                128$                
420 04 4S780 0315D 04 0002 0145 201.131 -$                 3,720$             100$                
421 04 4S920 1770A 04 0002 0569 201.131 -$                 1,394$             100$                
422 05 0A050 1501 05 0000 0007 201.111 -$                 2,819$             139$                
423 05 0A090 0900A 05 1300 0028 201.112 -$                 2,120$             198$                
424 05 0F970 9700 05 1300 0017 201.110 -$                 2,150$             256$                
425 05 0G041 0040C 05 1500 0019 201.120 -$                 223$                -$                 
426 05 0G071 0707Y 05 1300 0101 201.150 -$                 419$                40$                  
427 05 0K330 3330 05 1200 0068 201.151 836$                -$                 -$                 
428 05 0L721 0072 05 1500 0097 201.110 1,895$             -$                 -$                 
429 05 0L722 0072A 05 1500 0098 201.110 1,399$             -$                 -$                 
430 05 0L723 0072B 05 1500 0099 201.110 1,419$             -$                 -$                 
431 05 0N190 4019 05 1300 0142 201.315 -$                 787$                100$                
432 05 0Q500 2230 05 0002 0288 201.151 936$                -$                 -$                 
433 05 0T001 2267Y 05 1300 0169 201.010 -$                 222$                -$                 
434 05 0T631 2292Y 05 1500 0084 201.010 -$                 -$                 5$                    
435 05 0T641 2293Y 05 1400 0135 201.010 -$                 334$                -$                 
436 05 0T850 2314 05 0002 0308 201.131 3,500$             -$                 10$                  
437 05 1A000 2313 05 0002 0284 201.015 -$                 1,243$             35$                  
438 05 1C250 2378 05 1200 0107 201.015 -$                 1,093$             117$                
439 05 1C260 2379 05 1200 0108 201.015 -$                 1,647$             242$                
440 05 1C360 2386 05 1200 0134 201.110 3,887$             -$                 156$                



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
12 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

441 05 1C370 2387 05 1200 0135 201.111 -$                 1,401$             185$                
442 05 1C410 2391 05 1200 0139 201.119 1,438$             -$                 50$                  
443 05 1C420 2392 05 1200 0141 201.110 1,110$             -$                 -$                 
444 05 1C650 2418 05 1200 0185 201.015 1,938$             -$                 63$                  
445 05 1C660 2420 05 1200 0186 201.010 -$                 834$                315$                
446 05 1C670 2422 05 1200 0194 201.010 -$                 1,800$             198$                
447 05 1C820 2426 05 1200 0236 201.120 9,200$             -$                 -$                 
448 05 1C850 2432 05 1200 0240 201.121 -$                 1,030$             10$                  
449 05 1C890 2474 05 1300 0009 201.122 -$                 2,060$             180$                
450 05 1C950 2448 05 1300 0018 201.110 2,200$             -$                 -$                 
451 05 1C960 2454 05 1300 0019 201.113 2,203$             -$                 80$                  
452 05 1C970 2456 05 1300 0020 201.235 -$                 943$                12$                  
453 05 1C980 2452 05 1300 0021 201.235 652$                -$                 -$                 
454 05 1C990 2458 05 1300 0022 201.235 -$                 935$                30$                  
455 05 1E000 2460 05 1300 0023 201.235 520$                -$                 -$                 
456 05 1E010 2462 05 1300 0024 201.235 -$                 1,684$             10$                  
457 05 1E020 2464 05 1300 0025 201.378 -$                 716$                331$                
458 05 1E040 2468 05 1300 0027 201.361 -$                 1,875$             303$                
459 05 1E051 2470Y 05 1500 0079 201.015 -$                 407$                18$                  
460 05 1F030 2476 05 1300 0037 201.010 -$                 2,115$             579$                
461 05 1F080 2478 05 1300 0052 201.151 -$                 1,324$             344$                
462 05 1F350 2506 05 1300 0103 201.010 -$                 1,135$             401$                
463 05 1F370 2508 05 1300 0135 201.015 834$                -$                 -$                 
464 05 1F430 2514 05 1300 0151 201.015 -$                 1,409$             227$                
465 05 1F490 2518 05 1400 0002 201.015 645$                -$                 -$                 
466 05 1F500 2522 05 1400 0003 201.110 915$                -$                 -$                 
467 05 1F510 2563 05 1400 0004 201.110 3,500$             -$                 -$                 
468 05 1F520 2585 05 1400 0005 201.112 -$                 1,200$             47$                  
469 05 1F630 2532 05 1400 0040 201.361 865$                -$                 -$                 
470 05 1F680 2534 05 1400 0046 201.121 858$                -$                 -$                 
471 05 1F700 2540 05 1400 0055 201.121 -$                 6,000$             1,200$             
472 05 1F710 2542 05 1400 0054 201.121 -$                 950$                87$                  
473 05 1F740 2546 05 1400 0049 201.122 -$                 1,820$             42$                  
474 05 1F750 2548 05 1400 0050 201.122 -$                 2,382$             70$                  
475 05 1F760 2538 05 1400 0051 201.121 -$                 1,932$             64$                  
476 05 1F790 2561 05 1400 0061 201.112 1,266$             -$                 -$                 
477 05 1F810 2563 05 1400 0063 201.111 1,050$             -$                 -$                 
478 05 1F820 2565 05 1400 0064 201.113 1,529$             -$                 -$                 
479 05 1F830 2567 05 1400 0065 201.113 784$                -$                 -$                 
480 05 1F900 2571 05 1400 0073 201.235 1,152$             -$                 -$                 



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
13 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

481 05 1F920 2569 05 1400 0075 201.335 873$                -$                 -$                 
482 05 1G130 2586 05 1400 0110 201.121 1,110$             -$                 -$                 
483 05 1G140 2587 05 1400 0111 201.121 -$                 1,369$             30$                  
484 05 1G160 2590 05 1400 0118 201.361 272$                -$                 -$                 
485 05 1G260 2593 05 1400 0131 201.240 738$                -$                 -$                 
486 05 1G300 2594 05 1400 0138 201.015 780$                -$                 -$                 
487 05 1G310 2595 05 1400 0140 201.015 754$                -$                 -$                 
488 05 1G380 2596 05 1500 0007 201.010 -$                 1,030$             56$                  
489 05 1G390 2597 05 1500 0008 201.010 -$                 473$                35$                  
490 05 1G400 2598 05 1500 0009 201.010 -$                 -$                 33$                  
491 05 1G450 2604 05 1500 0031 201.010 -$                 1,020$             34$                  
492 05 1G770 2613 05 1500 0100 201.010 -$                 352$                25$                  
493 05 1G990 2625 05 1600 0010 201.010 782$                -$                 -$                 
494 05 1H060 2636 05 1600 0020 201.010 792$                -$                 -$                 
495 05 1H300 2652 05 1600 0059 201.010 -$                 269$                19$                  
496 05 1H620 2673 05 1600 0104 201.010 -$                 1,415$             51$                  
497 05 1H820 2698 05 1600 0165 201.010 -$                 449$                26$                  
498 05 39610 0335 05 0000 0514 201.111 -$                 5,146$             692$                
499 05 49282 4928Z 05 1500 0030 201.150 -$                 1,013$             57$                  
500 05 49283 4928W 05 1700 0044 201.150 -$                 32$                  -$                 
501 05 49284 4928X 05 1700 0045 201.150 -$                 110$                -$                 
502 05 49285 4928Y 05 1700 0046 201.150 -$                 1,057$             56$                  
503 06 0E320 3729 06 1300 0037 201.235 -$                 587$                10$                  
504 06 0E350 1772 06 1200 0136 201.235 -$                 980$                -$                 
505 06 0G851 6678 06 1400 0009 201.120 -$                 2,300$             35$                  
506 06 0G980 6349 06 1300 0022 201.121 -$                 1,600$             254$                
507 06 0H11U 6326 06 1600 0132 201.151 1,355$             1,036$             590$                
508 06 0H140 6286 06 1600 0194 201.151 800$                950$                210$                
509 06 0H200 6521 06 1200 0157 201.112 -$                 4,491$             617$                
510 06 0K290 6744 06 0002 0018 201.315 -$                 1,200$             192$                
511 06 0K460 6601 06 1200 0105 201.110 -$                 3,350$             1,060$             
512 06 0P290 6636 06 1200 0106 201.010 -$                 -$                 432$                
513 06 0P900 6698 06 1200 0293 201.010 -$                 1,348$             880$                
514 06 0Q180 6673 06 1300 0145 201.112 -$                 900$                25$                  
515 06 0Q190 6674 06 1300 0152 201.110 -$                 2,500$             60$                  
516 06 0Q260 6654 06 1300 0049 201.121 -$                 1,300$             30$                  
517 06 0Q280 6661 06 1300 0051 201.120 -$                 4,500$             20$                  
518 06 0Q320 6651 06 1300 0034 201.010 -$                 1,475$             725$                
519 06 0Q510 6680 06 1300 0189 201.119 -$                 861$                11$                  
520 06 0Q610 6675 06 1300 0149 201.235 -$                 -$                 13$                  



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
14 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

521 06 0Q620 6662 06 1300 0150 201.235 -$                 1,225$             10$                  
522 06 0Q820 6749 06 1300 0243 201.151 475$                -$                 -$                 
523 06 0Q900 6766 06 1400 0047 201.112 480$                -$                 -$                 
524 06 0Q910 6679 06 1400 0005 201.110 453$                -$                 -$                 
525 06 0Q920 6681 06 1400 0010 201.322 960$                -$                 -$                 
526 06 0R050 6713 06 1400 0001 201.010 -$                 -$                 14$                  
527 06 0R140 3036 06 1400 0038 201.122 -$                 1,475$             20$                  
528 06 0R160 6716 06 1400 0043 201.121 -$                 905$                192$                
529 06 0R170 6700 06 1400 0051 201.235 330$                -$                 -$                 
530 06 0R210 6708 06 1400 0058 201.120 2,463$             -$                 -$                 
531 06 0S050 6726 06 1500 0047 201.110 2,400$             -$                 -$                 
532 06 0S310 3032 06 1400 0105 201.010 -$                 1,500$             17$                  
533 06 0S340 3034 06 1400 0114 201.122 -$                 1,625$             55$                  
534 06 0S450 6707 06 1400 0155 201.010 -$                 650$                200$                
535 06 0S460 6727 06 1500 0038 201.122 677$                -$                 -$                 
536 06 0S470 6730 06 1500 0048 201.122 -$                 1,917$             38$                  
537 06 0S490 6729 06 1500 0050 201.122 650$                1,300$             140$                
538 06 0S510 6709 06 1400 0162 201.010 -$                 775$                345$                
539 06 0S610 6724 06 1400 0253 201.131 -$                 2,550$             753$                
540 06 0S830 6725 06 1500 0046 201.110 1,132$             -$                 -$                 
541 06 0T200 6731 06 1500 0035 201.122 1,250$             1,800$             100$                
542 06 0T210 6732 06 1500 0037 201.122 -$                 1,535$             30$                  
543 06 0T230 6736 06 1500 0040 201.235 272$                916$                4$                    
544 06 0T240 6734 06 1500 0041 201.010 -$                 700$                200$                
545 06 0T250 6747 06 1500 0043 201.361 458$                760$                230$                
546 06 0T280 6735 06 1500 0052 201.210 182$                300$                5$                    
547 06 0T290 6737 06 1500 0053 201.235 -$                 950$                40$                  
548 06 0T301 6814 06 1600 0183 201.352 -$                 1,300$             230$                
549 06 0T360 6738 06 1500 0066 201.235 -$                 720$                2$                    
550 06 0T510 6746 06 1500 0096 201.010 -$                 600$                50$                  
551 06 0T950 6804 06 1500 0119 201.010 -$                 430$                20$                  
552 06 0U020 6750 06 1500 0176 201.240 30$                  -$                 -$                 
553 06 0U080 6753 06 1500 0209 201.121 310$                -$                 -$                 
554 06 0U090 6754 06 1500 0210 201.121 512$                1,160$             -$                 
555 06 0U100 6755 06 1500 0211 201.121 800$                -$                 -$                 
556 06 0U160 6771 06 1500 0310 201.119 237$                -$                 -$                 
557 06 0U230 6795 06 1500 0297 201.151  $                650 -$                 -$                 
558 06 0U240 6796 06 1500 0294 201.151  $                650 -$                 -$                 
559 06 0U300 6797 06 1600 0027 201.131 640$                -$                 -$                 
560 06 0U710 6790 06 1600 0025 201.010 -$                 618$                20$                  



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
15 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

561 06 0U720 6793 06 1600 0026 201.010 $                450 $                425 $                 -
562 06 0U940 6878 06 1600 0133 201.131 $                670 $                 - $                 -
563 06 0U950 6870 06 1600 0134 201.131 $                928 $             1,350 $                  39
564 06 0U990 6780 06 1600 0084 201.010 $                 - $                490 $                  10
565 06 0V280 6791 06 1600 0124 201.010 $             1,200 $                 - $                 -
566 06 0V300 6792 06 1600 0129 201.010 $                 - $                680 $                    5
567 06 0V310 6811 06 1600 0130 201.010 $                 - $                450 $                 -
568 06 0V320 6866 06 1600 0136 201.010 $                220 $                635 $                 -
569 06 0V860 6816 06 1700 0039 201.010 $                 - $                690 $                  20
570 06 0V910 6875 06 1700 0062 201.999 $                 - $                600 $                  50
571 06 0W430 6876 06 1700 0222 201.322 $             1,600 $                 - $                 -
572 06 0W460 6877 06 1700 0225 201.322 $             1,910 $                 - $                 -
573 06 39460 2184 06 0002 0595 201.150 $                 - $             2,900 $                600
574 06 46150 6508 06 0002 0148 201.120 $                 - $             3,200 $             2,500
575 07 34210 5281 07 1700 0244 201.322 15,640$           $                 - $                 -
576 07 20212 4137A 07 0002 0870 201.120 $                 - $           17,398 $             2,525
577 07 23830 3279 07 1400 0081 201.335 $                903 $                 - $                 -
578 07 25262 3725B 07 0002 1272 201.120 $                 - $             5,660 $                  21
579 07 25310 3734 07 0000 0457 201.151 $                402 $                 - $                 -
580 07 25940 3884 07 1400 0104 201.335 $                970 $                 - $                 -
581 07 26080 3923 07 1200 0104 201.335 $             3,000 $                 - $                 -
582 07 27510 4159 07 0000 0519 201.015 $                 - $             2,954 $                485
583 07 27540 4165 07 0000 0520 201.113 $             4,100 $                 - $                 -
584 07 27610 4174 07 0000 0525 201.335 $                943 $                 - $                 -
585 07 28660 4390 07 0002 0900 201.335 $                 - $             3,605 $                300
586 07 28670 4387 07 0002 0923 201.335 $                 - $             6,101 $                  30
587 07 28830 4420 07 0002 1024 201.335 $                995 $                 - $                 -
588 07 28910 4457 07 0002 1123 201.321 $                 - $             3,540 $                  35
589 07 28990 4485 07 1200 0015 201.378 $                 - $             1,050 $                765
590 07 29040 4490 07 1200 0034 201.378 $                 - $                850 $                  15
591 07 29100 4492 07 1200 0077 201.378 $                 - $             2,270 $                  76
592 07 29110 4493 07 1200 0068 201.378 $                 - $             2,495 $                276
593 07 29120 4494 07 1200 0008 201.361 $                 - $             1,500 $                450
594 07 29130 4496 07 1200 0083 201.111 $             1,900 $             1,112 $                600
595 07 29140 4498 07 1200 0094 201.110 $             2,737 $             3,000 $             2,000
596 07 29170 4500 07 1200 0095 201.112 $                 - $                923 $                  12
597 07 29180 4591 07 1200 0096 201.113 $                 - $             2,400 $                  63
598 07 29230 4505 07 1200 0109 201.015 $                 - $             2,128 $                  37
599 07 29370 4552 07 1300 0239 201.310 $                 - $             4,946 $                180
600 07 29510 4586 07 1300 0016 201.235 $                 - $             1,334 $                  30



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
16 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

601 07 29520 4587 07 1300 0019 201.235 $                 - $                972 $                  57
602 07 29530 4588 07 1300 0017 201.235 $                547 $                457 $                  10
603 07 29540 4710 07 1300 0018 201.235 $                 - $             1,130 $                  30
604 07 29580 4595 07 1300 0037 201.235 $                 - $             1,780 $                    5
605 07 29590 4596 07 1300 0033 201.235 $                 - $                903 $                  60
606 07 29600 4597 07 1300 0034 201.235 $                 - $                985 $                    5
607 07 29610 4598 07 1300 0035 201.235 $                 - $             1,130 $                  50
608 07 29620 4592 07 1300 0029 201.235 $                 - $                903 $                  77
609 07 29630 4593 07 1300 0030 201.235 $                 - $             1,150 $                  30
610 07 29640 4594 07 1300 0031 201.235 $                 - $             2,118 $                  27
611 07 29650 4601 07 1300 0099 201.112 $                949 $                 - $                 -
612 07 29660 4599 07 1300 0057 201.110 $                 - $             3,024 $             1,200
613 07 29690 4604 07 1300 0112 201.235 $                290 $             1,168 $                  30
614 07 29750 4617 07 1300 0194 201.015 $             2,297 $             2,034 $                  33
615 07 29850 4629 07 1300 0270 201.310 $                 - $             4,200 $                200
616 07 29860 4630 07 1300 0276 201.235 $                 - $                934 $                  70
617 07 29910 4632 07 1300 0302 201.015 $                725 $                 - $                 -
618 07 29930 4650 07 1300 0310 201.010 $                 - $                800 $                  80
619 07 29960 4652 07 1300 0314 201.235 $                 - $             1,092 $                  11
620 07 30040 4676 07 1300 0435 201.335 $                 - $             4,363 $                  20
621 07 30080 4680 07 1300 0489 201.121 $                 - $             2,352 $                761
622 07 3009U 4681 07 1400 0238 201.121 $                 - $             4,039 $                454
623 07 30110 4699 07 1400 0009 201.122 $                 - $             8,900 $                481
624 07 30130 4702 07 1400 0019 201.122 $                 - $             1,300 $                230
625 07 30140 4703 07 1400 0021 201.121 $                 - $             1,450 $                130
626 07 30150 4700 07 1400 0020 201.121 $                 - $             7,522 $                126
627 07 30160 4704 07 1400 0024 201.113 $             2,260 $                 - $                 -
628 07 30170 4705 07 1400 0033 201.335 $                356 $                 - $                 -
629 07 30180 4706 07 1400 0032 201.235 $                418 $                 - $                 -
630 07 30190 4707 07 1400 0030 201.235 $                424 $             1,400 $                  28
631 07 30220 4685 07 1300 0481 201.121 $                 - $             1,040 $                  50
632 07 30240 4686 07 1300 0488 201.122 $                300 $                 - $                 -
633 07 30250 4688 07 1300 0479 201.122 $             1,300 $                 - $                 -
634 07 30300 4691 07 1300 0493 201.160 $                 - $             1,013 $                    5
635 07 30330 4696 07 1400 0008 201.121 $                 - $             1,100 $                  60
636 07 30340 4697 07 1400 0006 201.121 $                 - $             1,600 $                  25
637 07 30350 4698 07 1400 0007 201.121 $                277 $                750 $                  20
638 07 30360 4708 07 1400 0031 201.235 $                358 $             1,000 $                 -
639 07 30370 4709 07 1400 0035 201.015 $             1,300 $                 - $                 -
640 07 30390 4712 07 1400 0044 201.120 $                990 $                 - $                 -



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
17 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

641 07 30400 4713 07 1400 0056 201.235 $                272 $                900 $                  60
642 07 30410 4714 07 1400 0057 201.235 $                429 $                 - $                 -
643 07 30420 4715 07 1400 0055 201.235 $                426 $                 - $                 -
644 07 30430 4716 07 1400 0058 201.235 $                359 $                 - $                 -
645 07 30440 4717 07 1400 0061 201.335 $                423 $             1,100 $                  63
646 07 30450 4718 07 1400 0067 201.121 $                  50 $             1,800 $                  10
647 07 30460 4719 07 1400 0073 201.315 $                 - $             1,331 $                  10
648 07 30480 4721 07 1400 0084 201.119 $                400 $                 - $                 -
649 07 30490 4722 07 1400 0086 201.335 $             1,200 $                 - $                 -
650 07 30510 4724 07 1400 0097 201.321 $                586 $                 - $                 -
651 07 30560 4729 07 1400 0102 201.119 $                490 $                 - $                 -
652 07 30570 4730 07 1400 0105 201.119 $                 - $             1,000 $                400
653 07 30650 4744 07 1400 0177 201.361 $                900 $                 - $                 -
654 07 30660 4743 07 1400 0178 201.361 $             1,200 $                 - $                 -
655 07 30670 4746 07 1400 0179 201.361 $             1,300 $                 - $                 -
656 07 30700 4749 07 1400 0198 201.361 $             1,015 $             2,681 $             1,124
657 07 30740 4769 07 1400 0219 201.121 $                 - $             1,600 $                  50
658 07 30750 4770 07 1400 0217 201.121 $             1,074 $                 - $                 -
659 07 30760 4771 07 1400 0220 201.121 $                 - $             1,120 $                  50
660 07 30770 4772 07 1400 0221 201.121 $                 - $             1,017 $                  81
661 07 30780 4773 07 1400 0222 201.121 $                 - $                953 $                151
662 07 30790 4774 07 1400 0223 201.121 $                 - $                941 $                  40
663 07 30800 4775 07 1400 0224 201.121 $                 - $             2,200 $                  47
664 07 30910 4785 07 1400 0264 201.015 $                713 $                 - $                 -
665 07 30930 4788 07 1400 0281 201.113 $                400 $             1,198 $                  20
666 07 30960 4801 07 1400 0299 201.122 $                750 $             8,200 $                 -
667 07 30970 4805 07 1400 0300 201.122 $                914 $             5,485 $                150
668 07 30980 4799 07 1400 0304 201.010 $                 - $                690 $                  20
669 07 31040 4804 07 1500 0001 201.121 $                 - $             2,150 $                  22
670 07 31070 4808 07 1500 0004 201.235 $                420 $             1,321 $                  21
671 07 31080 4809 07 1500 0007 201.235 $                396 $                 - $                 -
672 07 31100 4810 07 1500 0005 201.235 $                311 $                900 $                 -
673 07 31110 4811 07 1500 0006 201.235 $                412 $                 - $                 -
674 07 31130 4813 07 1500 0009 201.335 $                394 $             1,303 $                  24
675 07 31140 4814 07 1500 0010 201.335 $                510 $                 - $                 -
676 07 31150 4815 07 1500 0012 201.335 $                368 $             1,292 $                102
677 07 31160 4816 07 1500 0011 201.335 $                410 $                 - $                 -
678 07 31170 4817 07 1500 0013 201.121 $             1,380 $             4,744 $                254
679 07 31180 4818 07 1500 0014 201.121 $                 - $             1,700 $                100
680 07 31190 4819 07 1500 0016 201.315 $                 - $             2,199 $                    2



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
18 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

681 07 31200 4830 07 1500 0051 201.315 $                  20 $             5,900 $                200
682 07 31220 4832 07 1500 0066 201.335 $                714 $             2,230 $                  20
683 07 31230 4833 07 1500 0063 201.335 $                 - $             3,325 $                239
684 07 31240 4834 07 1500 0064 201.335 $                 - $             2,000 $                  50
685 07 31250 4835 07 1500 0065 201.335 $                 - $             2,150 $                100
686 07 31260 4836 07 1500 0067 201.335 $                 - $             2,100 $                  60
687 07 31280 4838 07 1500 0069 201.335 $                 - $             2,351 $                  75
688 07 31330 4842 07 1500 0085 201.335 $                350 $             1,100 $                  17
689 07 31340 4845 07 1500 0089 201.151 $                310 $                494 $                  47
690 07 31350 4846 07 1500 0090 201.151 $             1,950 $                 - $                 -
691 07 31360 4847 07 1500 0092 201.151 $                300 $                700 $                  20
692 07 31370 4848 07 1500 0093 201.151 $                200 $                 - $                 -
693 07 31380 4849 07 1500 0095 201.151 $                110 $                 - $                 -
694 07 31420 4853 07 1500 0116 201.119 $                500 $             1,200 $                200
695 07 31440 4855 07 1500 0118 201.151 $                280 $                 - $                 -
696 07 31640 4893 07 1500 0209 201.235 $                489 $             1,000 $                 -
697 07 31650 4894 07 1500 0210 201.235 $                710 $             1,420 $                  40
698 07 31680 4902 07 1500 0220 201.110 $                550 $                 - $                 -
699 07 31690 4903 07 1500 0227 201.170 $                150 $             1,500 $                 -
700 07 31700 4958 07 1500 0234 201.010 $                240 $                432 $                  10
701 07 31730 4906 07 1500 0237 201.170 $                402 $                 - $                 -
702 07 31740 4908 07 1500 0241 201.335 $                314 $             1,200 $                  50
703 07 31750 4910 07 1500 0246 201.151 $                360 $                 - $                 -
704 07 31770 4913 07 1500 0261 201.335 $                400 $                 - $                 -
705 07 31790 4915 07 1500 0277 201.110 $             1,033 $                 - $                 -
706 07 31800 4916 07 1500 0280 201.119 $                 - $             1,894 $                159
707 07 31820 4930 07 1500 0286 201.131 $             1,200 $                 - $                 -
708 07 31840 4904 07 1500 0297 201.010 $                 - $             1,100 $                  21
709 07 31880 4963 07 1600 0001 201.010 $                 - $             1,598 $                276
710 07 32570 5031 07 1600 0089 201.351 $                230 $             4,600 $                230
711 07 32610 5036 07 1600 0112 201.131 $                 - $                564 $                  20
712 07 33020 5076 07 1600 0212 201.010 $                 - $                435 $                  60
713 07 33160 5084 07 1600 0233 201.010 $                417 $                 - $                 -
714 07 33170 5085 07 1600 0234 201.010 $                 - $                750 $                178
715 07 33270 5153 07 1600 0290 201.010 $                360 $                 - $                 -
716 07 33340 5180 07 1600 0306 201.131 $                 - $                600 $                400
717 08 0E331 3003N 08 1500 0156 201.310 $             1,016 $                 - $                 -
718 08 0E332 3004E 08 1500 0155 201.310 $             1,684 $                 - $                 -
719 08 0F030 0033E 08 0002 0358 201.110 $                 - $             3,320 $             1,030
720 08 0G800 0205C 08 1200 0111 201.151 $                600 $                 - $                 -



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
19 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

721 08 0G860 0206L 08 1400 0132 201.250 $             1,400 $                 - $                 -
722 08 0H470 0127J 08 1200 0074 201.112 $                 - $             1,048 $                  36
723 08 0J851 0238P 08 1300 0213 201.110 $                 - $                100 $                 -
724 08 0K121 3003T 08 1500 0245 201.122 $                570 $                 - $                 -
725 08 0K122 3003U 08 1500 0244 201.122 $                900 $                 - $                 -
726 08 0K123 3003V 08 1500 0242 201.121 $                600 $                 - $                 -
727 08 0K291 0159J 08 1200 0098 201.122 $                 - $             1,738 $                  45
728 08 0K293 0163C 08 1200 0100 201.122 $                 - $             2,700 $                  18
729 08 0K840 3001P 08 0002 0563 201.352 $                897 $                 - $                 -
730 08 0L710 0242K 08 0000 0431 201.378 $                 - $             1,226 $                940
731 08 0N670 0056H 08 0000 0536 201.010 $                 - $             2,215 $             2,447
732 08 0N971 0258P 08 1500 0101 201.010 $                 - $             2,152 $             1,700
733 08 0N972 0358P 08 1500 0102 201.010 $                 - $             2,278 $             2,026
734 08 0P390 0191G 08 0000 1025 201.010 $                 - $             2,536 $             6,599
735 08 0Q120 0191J 08 0002 0125 201.010 $                 - $             1,330 $                893
736 08 0Q130 0046G 08 0002 0212 201.010 $                 - $                 - $                  79
737 08 0Q75U 0224N 08 1700 0114 201.122 $                 - $             6,037 $                  70
738 08 0Q890 0010C 08 0002 0582 201.119 $                 - $                720 $                  40
739 08 0Q910 0133N 08 0002 0580 201.110 $                 - $             3,300 $                  64
740 08 0R142 3003J 08 1500 0201 201.015 $             2,900 $                 - $                 -
741 08 0R150 3001R 08 1200 0025 201.015 $             3,000 $                 - $                 -
742 08 0R160 0206Y 08 1200 0029 201.015 $                 - $             2,157 $                190
743 08 0R300 0105C 08 1200 0056 201.378 $                 - $                805 $                  30
744 08 0R310 0050M 08 1200 0057 201.378 $                 - $                962 $                463
745 08 0R340 0200J 08 1200 0072 201.110 $                 - $                733 $                  40
746 08 0R350 0107F 08 1200 0071 201.113 $                 - $             1,467 $                  21
747 08 0R430 0206U 08 1200 0075 201.335 $                 - $                320 $                  35
748 08 0R490 0076G 08 1200 0089 201.235 $                 - $                425 $                  26
749 08 0R780 0050L 08 1200 0165 201.015 $                 - $                775 $                  80
750 08 1C010 0182G 08 1200 0236 201.015 $                 - $                700 $                  45
751 08 1C060 0015N 08 1200 0256 201.121 $                 - $             1,014 $                  30
752 08 1C100 0179G 08 1200 0288 201.121 $                 - $                995 $                  37
753 08 1C140 0016M 08 1200 0264 201.235 $                 - $                 - $                  28
754 08 1C150 0016N 08 1200 0263 201.235 $                 - $                328 $                  34
755 08 1C160 0033P 08 1200 0262 201.235 $                 - $                361 $                  34
756 08 1C170 0033Q 08 1200 0266 201.235 $                 - $                 - $                  43
757 08 1C180 0218H 08 1200 0267 201.235 $                 - $                 - $                  27
758 08 1C190 0219F 08 1200 0268 201.235 $                 - $                 - $                  27
759 08 1C200 0019P 08 1200 0279 201.235 $                 - $                433 $                  41
760 08 1C210 0005U 08 1200 0305 201.235 $                 - $                226 $                  21



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
20 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

761 08 1C220 0014J 08 1200 0277 201.235 $                 - $                 - $                  23
762 08 1C260 3003A 08 1200 0273 201.235 $                217 $                 - $                 -
763 08 1C270 3003C 08 1200 0272 201.235 $                358 $                 - $                 -
764 08 1C300 3001U 08 1200 0270 201.235 $                358 $                 - $                 -
765 08 1C310 3003G 08 1200 0284 201.235 $                  20 $                 - $                 -
766 08 1C320 3003H 08 1200 0283 201.235 $                  27 $                 - $                 -
767 08 1C330 3001T 08 1200 0282 201.235 $                354 $                 - $                 -
768 08 1C380 0007N 08 1200 0303 201.122 $                 - $           10,591 $                541
769 08 1C560 0186F 08 1200 0331 201.335 $                 - $                500 $                  30
770 08 1C580 3001X 08 1200 0333 201.335 $                206 $                 - $                  20
771 08 1C590 3001Y 08 1200 0334 201.335 $                310 $                 - $                 -
772 08 1C600 0234V 08 1200 0335 201.335 $                 - $                 - $                  20
773 08 1C610 0028C 08 1200 0336 201.335 $                 - $                 - $                  27
774 08 1C620 0098F 08 1200 0337 201.335 $                 - $                610 $                  20
775 08 1C640 0033R 08 1200 0339 201.315 $                 - $                 - $                  75
776 08 1C660 3002A 08 1200 0341 201.335 $             1,184 $                 - $                 -
777 08 1C680 3002C 08 1200 0343 201.112 $                755 $                 - $                 -
778 08 1C720 3002E 08 1300 0003 201.015 $             1,214 $                 - $                 -
779 08 1C850 0050P 08 1300 0047 201.010 $             4,787 $                 - $                 -
780 08 1E010 0178R 08 1300 0117 201.010 $                 - $                 - $                  17
781 08 1E020 0190H 08 1300 0118 201.010 $                 - $                 - $                    8
782 08 1E050 0050N 08 1300 0139 201.010 $                 - $                800 $                100
783 08 1E060 3006F 08 1300 0140 201.010 $             1,120 $                 - $                 -
784 08 1E080 0190N 08 1300 0142 201.010 $                 - $                 - $                  38
785 08 1E460 3001J 08 1400 0026 201.010 $                 - $             1,442 $                300
786 08 1E550 0216N 08 1400 0049 201.010 $                729 $                444 $                  54
787 08 1E560 0253M 08 1400 0050 201.010 $                 - $                817 $                162
788 08 1E570 3002F 08 1400 0051 201.110 $                953 $                 - $                 -
789 08 1E581 0238T 08 1600 0072 201.010 $                 - $                600 $                100
790 08 1E582 3994Y 08 1600 0073 201.010 $             1,346 $                650 $                160
791 08 1E610 0225K 08 1400 0055 201.010 $                 - $                700 $                575
792 08 1E650 0033S 08 1400 0059 201.010 $                 - $                 - $                113
793 08 1E720 3002G 08 1400 0087 201.119 $                350 $                 - $                 -
794 08 1E770 3002J 08 1400 0102 201.150 $                140 $                 - $                 -
795 08 1E780 3002H 08 1400 0103 201.150 $                370 $                 - $                 -
796 08 1E810 3002K 08 1400 0107 201.321 $                 - $                320 $                  20
797 08 1E840 0023C 08 1400 0113 201.121 $                 - $             3,500 $             1,110
798 08 1E850 0241C 08 1400 0114 201.121 $                 - $                570 $                  75
799 08 1F131 3002V 08 1500 0211 201.121 $                672 $                 - $                 -
800 08 1F132 3003Y 08 1500 0212 201.121 $                489 $                 - $                 -



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
21 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

801 08 1F133 3004A 08 1600 0003 201.121 $                635 $                 - $                 -
802 08 1F141 3003K 08 1500 0231 201.122 $             1,364 $                 - $                 -
803 08 1F142 3003L 08 1500 0232 201.121 $             1,108 $                 - $                 -
804 08 1F143 3003M 08 1500 0233 201.121 $             1,022 $                 - $                 -
805 08 1F270 3001E 08 1400 0195 201.119 $                 - $                453 $                  10
806 08 1F280 3001C 08 1400 0196 201.119 $                 - $                319 $                  10
807 08 1F361 0178P 08 1500 0160 201.170 $                178 $                 - $                 -
808 08 1F362 3005A 08 1600 0011 201.170 $                301 $                 - $                 -
809 08 1F371 0022K 08 1500 0163 201.170 $                194 $                 - $                 -
810 08 1F372 3005C 08 1500 0162 201.170 $                333 $                 - $                 -
811 08 1F410 3002L 08 1400 0216 201.112 $                139 $                 - $                 -
812 08 1F440 3002P 08 1400 0226 201.210 $                172 $                 - $                 -
813 08 1F560 3002Q 08 1400 0249 201.240 $                150 $                 - $                 -
814 08 1F590 3003P 08 1400 0256 201.361 $                710 $                 - $                 -
815 08 1F600 3002R 08 1400 0257 201.361 $                450 $                 - $                 -
816 08 1F690 0066Q 08 1500 0016 201.121 $             1,133 $                 - $                 -
817 08 1F730 3002S 08 1500 0034 201.110 $             1,125 $                 - $                422
818 08 1F770 3006K 08 1500 0051 201.010 $                600 $                 - $                 -
819 08 1F780 3006H 08 1500 0047 201.010 $                650 $                 - $                 -
820 08 1F830 3001A 08 1500 0055 201.131 $                 - $                300 $                  25
821 08 1F840 3005E 08 1500 0057 201.010 $                 - $                911 $                  64
822 08 1F850 3004K 08 1500 0062 201.010 $                 - $                560 $                  40
823 08 1F870 3004G 08 1500 0063 201.010 $                 - $                546 $                  20
824 08 1F910 3004H 08 1500 0065 201.010 $                 - $                 - $                  27
825 08 1F920 3002T 08 1500 0059 201.315 $                425 $                 - $                 -
826 08 1F950 3004F 08 1500 0076 201.010 $                 - $                 - $                  11
827 08 1G000 3002U 08 1500 0107 201.131 $                980 $                 - $                 -
828 08 1G010 3005P 08 1500 0106 201.131 $             1,279 $                 - $                 -
829 08 1G191 3003Q 08 1600 0193 201.310 $                 - $                  96 $                  10
830 08 1G192 3005X 08 1600 0194 201.310 $                  70 $                 - $                 -
831 08 1G210 3003X 08 1500 0170 201.315 $                216 $                 - $                 -
832 08 1G450 3005K 08 1500 0238 201.010 $                397 $                486 $                  42
833 08 1G460 3005M 08 1600 0005 201.010 $                 - $                480 $                  20
834 08 1G670 3006G 08 1600 0049 201.010 $             4,900 $                 - $                 -
835 08 1G700 3004M 08 1600 0062 201.131 $                 - $                 - $                  25
836 08 1G740 3005L 08 1600 0060 201.131 $             1,000 $                 - $                 -
837 08 1G870 3005N 08 1600 0094 201.010 $                600 $                 - $                 -
838 08 1H140 3006X 08 1600 0162 201.010 $                397 $                 - $                 -
839 08 1H271 3006T 08 1700 0024 201.131 $                206 $                 - $                 -
840 08 1H290 3006J 08 1700 0006 201.131 $                713 $                 - $                 -



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
22 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

841 08 38852 0256C 08 1200 0124 201.112 $                 - $                725 $                  19
842 09 36070 0662 09 1400 0003 201.015 $                922 $                 - $                 -
843 09 36670 2621 09 1600 0009 201.240 $                200 $                 - $                 -
844 09 34940 2600 09 1200 0033 201.015 $             2,170 $             1,280 $                350
845 09 35080 0604 09 0002 0055 201.015 $                 - $             1,215 $                290
846 09 35210 0611 09 0002 0090 201.378 $                 - $             1,150 $             1,773
847 09 35320 0610 09 1200 0007 201.015 $                 - $             1,017 $                130
848 09 35750 0614 09 1300 0002 201.151 $                 - $                630 $                  47
849 09 35780 0615 09 1300 0007 201.015 $                 - $             1,962 $                286
850 09 36340 0653 09 1500 0002 201.151 $                405 $                620 $                150
851 09 36460 0660 09 1500 0045 201.015 $                 - $             1,000 $                    2
852 09 36470 0658 09 1500 0016 201.015 $                496 $             1,054 $                    2
853 09 36550 0659 09 1500 0017 201.361 $                388 $                711 $                843
854 09 36580 0656 09 1500 0041 201.121 $                 - $                386 $                 -
855 09 36590 0657 09 1500 0042 201.121 $                142 $                490 $                220
856 10 0E960 0335 10 1300 0254 201.121 $             1,000 $                 - $                 -
857 10 0G340 4736 10 1300 0078 201.121 $                 - $                411 $                    2
858 10 0G720 0337 10 1200 0039 201.113 $                 - $             1,490 $                  10
859 10 0G830 3122 10 1200 0316 201.113 $             2,200 $                 - $                 -
860 10 0H480 5411 10 1200 0193 201.150 $                 - $             1,649 $                  98
861 10 0L020 0321 10 1300 0053 201.110 $                 - $             3,031 $                180
862 10 0L870 0037 10 1500 0003 201.310 $             1,112 $                 - $                 -
863 10 0P540 3118 10 1300 0251 201.113 $                621 $                 - $                 -
864 10 0P550 0338 10 1200 0055 201.113 $                 - $             3,928 $                  50
865 10 0Q180 0165 10 1300 0256 201.121 $                 - $                629 $                 -
866 10 0S120 3139 10 1500 0005 201.151 $                840 $                 - $                 -
867 10 0S680 3142 10 1400 0100 201.151 $             1,170 $                 - $                 -
868 10 0S740 3141 10 1300 0260 201.151 $                795 $                 - $                 -
869 10 0S750 3138 10 1400 0099 201.151 $             1,110 $                 - $                 -
870 10 0T780 0348 10 0000 0746 201.010 $                 - $                 - $                341
871 10 0U520 3005 10 0002 0459 201.010 $                 - $                727 $                800
872 10 0V110 3130 10 1400 0158 201.015 $                954 $             1,280 $                  10
873 10 0W620 3008 10 1200 0020 201.235 $                350 $                848 $                 -
874 10 0W630 3009 10 1200 0021 201.235 $                 - $             1,220 $                    6
875 10 0W900 3010 10 1200 0082 201.378 $                 - $             2,145 $                710
876 10 0X310 3148 10 1300 0265 201.322 $                893 $                 - $                 -
877 10 0X460 3133 10 1200 0259 201.110 $             4,169 $                 - $                 -
878 10 0X520 3149 10 1300 0002 201.361 $                347 $                477 $             1,280
879 10 0X56Y 3011Y 10 1600 0147 201.010 $                 - $                320 $                    2
880 10 0X660 3143 10 1300 0249 201.235 $                421 $                625 $                 -



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
23 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

881 10 0X690 3110 10 1300 0241 201.235 $                793 $                786 $                 -
882 10 0X700 3111 10 1300 0248 201.235 $                429 $                 - $                 -
883 10 0X710 3120 10 1300 0247 201.235 $                420 $                 - $                 -
884 10 0X720 3112 10 1300 0242 201.235 $                200 $                 - $                 -
885 10 0X750 3134 10 1300 0009 201.112 $             1,100 $                 - $                 -
886 10 0Y110 3018 10 1300 0108 201.015 $             1,670 $                 - $                 -
887 10 0Y130 3074 10 1300 0243 201.015 $             1,279 $                 - $                 -
888 10 0Y550 3079 10 1300 0239 201.361 $                 - $                720 $                245
889 10 0Y600 3131 10 1300 0244 201.015 $                450 $                 - $                 -
890 10 0Y740 3023 10 1400 0032 201.121 $                 - $                 - $                215
891 10 0Y790 3136 10 1500 0006 201.150 $                950 $                 - $                 -
892 10 0Y800 3137 10 1500 0007 201.150 $                800 $                 - $                 -
893 10 1C060 3156 10 1400 0102 201.361 $                380 $                530 $                  58
894 10 1C170 3089 10 1400 0144 201.122 $             2,100 $                 - $                 -
895 10 1C180 3091 10 1400 0101 201.122 $                 - $             1,584 $                    4
896 10 1C200 3140 10 1400 0098 201.151 $             1,003 $                 - $                 -
897 10 1C270 3144 10 1400 0097 201.250 $                 - $             2,254 $                  10
898 10 1C280 3145 10 1400 0134 201.310 $             1,250 $                 - $                 -
899 10 1C290 3088 10 1400 0108 201.121 $                 - $             2,350 $                  50
900 10 1C330 3146 10 1400 0146 201.315 $             1,318 $                 - $                 -
901 10 1C430 3178 10 1600 0127 201.010 $                409 $                837 $                 -
902 10 1C440 3195 10 1600 0103 201.010 $                183 $                489 $                 -
903 10 1C460 3202 10 1600 0075 201.010 $                195 $                333 $                    4
904 10 1C480 3204 10 1600 0085 201.010 $                287 $                324 $                 -
905 10 1C530 3129 10 1500 0002 201.170 $                353 $                931 $                 -
906 10 1C540 3114 10 1500 0029 201.010 $             1,225 $                 - $                 -
907 10 1C550 3101 10 1400 0208 201.010 $                 - $                 - $                  20
908 10 1C620 3147 10 1500 0001 201.315 $                392 $                948 $                 -
909 10 1C690 3119 10 1500 0004 201.151 $                475 $                 - $                  65
910 10 1C800 3113 10 1500 0037 201.119 $                648 $                 - $                 -
911 10 1C810 3102 10 1500 0038 201.119 $             1,000 $                 - $                 -
912 10 1C860 3198 10 1600 0023 201.119 $                648 $                 - $                 -
913 10 1C870 3192 10 1600 0024 201.119 $                310 $                845 $                  10
914 10 1C880 3206 10 1600 0022 201.119 $                172 $                617 $                 -
915 10 1E350 3164 10 1500 0106 201.010 $                899 $                 - $                 -
916 10 1E531 3207 10 1600 0031 201.010 $                600 $                 - $                 -
917 10 1E580 3196 10 1600 0104 201.010 $                222 $                760 $                 -
918 10 1E590 3231 10 1700 0014 201.010 $                288 $                 - $                 -
919 10 1E700 3125 10 1500 0115 201.330 $                813 $                 - $                 -
920 10 1E770 3158 10 1500 0113 201.151 $                650 $                 - $                 -



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
24 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

921 10 1F270 3212 10 1600 0059 201.131 $                 - $                363 $                  14
922 10 1F460 3177 10 1600 0139 201.010 $             1,081 $                 - $                 -
923 10 1F640 3222 10 1600 0133 201.131 $                248 $             1,183 $                  64
924 10 1F730 3216 10 1600 0144 201.010 $                140 $                352 $                    2
925 10 1F740 3220 10 1700 0042 201.010 $                  60 $                 - $                 -
926 10 1H340 3235 10 1700 0113 201.322 $                798 $                 - $                 -
927 10 3A720 5431 10 1300 0259 201.122 $             1,973 $                 - $                 -
928 10 3A730 0282 10 1300 0050 201.121 $                 - $             2,551 $                280
929 10 40160 0126 10 1300 0049 201.121 $                 - $                434 $                  11
930 11 40940 1065 11 1200 0071 201.110 $             2,593 $                 - $                 -
931 11 42120 1180 11 1500 0083 201.010 $                 - $                742 $                 -
932 11 42440 1202 11 1600 0039 201.010 $                 - $                686 $                 -
933 11 42970 1262 11 1700 0102 201.315 $                911 $                 - $                 -
934 11 42980 1263 11 1700 0103 201.315 $                372 $                 - $                 -
935 11 26220 1063 11 0000 0215 201.110 $                 - $             1,971 $                 -
936 11 29200 1087 11 1300 0045 201.335 $                 - $                904 $                 -
937 11 29280 1088 11 1300 0044 201.335 $                 - $                778 $                 -
938 11 29910 1067 11 0000 0421 201.112 $                 - $             1,498 $                 -
939 11 2M820 1173 11 1500 0099 201.119 $                 - $                751 $                 -
940 11 2T215 1136 11 1400 0074 201.310 $                 - $             1,299 $                 -
941 11 40580 1022 11 0002 0271 201.361 $                 - $             2,016 $                134
942 11 40870 1062 11 1200 0017 201.121 $                 - $             2,091 $                 -
943 11 40910 1085 11 1200 0043 201.235 $                 - $             1,251 $                 -
944 11 41080 1086 11 1200 0137 201.235 $                 - $             1,234 $                 -
945 11 41090 1104 11 1200 0138 201.235 $                 - $             1,321 $                 -
946 11 41110 1083 11 1200 0140 201.235 $                 - $             1,333 $                 -
947 11 41120 1084 11 1200 0141 201.235 $                 - $             1,066 $                 -
948 11 41131 1165 11 1400 0118 201.235 $                720 $                 - $                 -
949 11 41132 1166 11 1500 0132 201.235 $                467 $                 - $                 -
950 11 41133 1167 11 1500 0133 201.235 $                683 $                 - $                 -
951 11 41134 1168 11 1500 0134 201.235 $                521 $                 - $                 -
952 11 41430 1123 11 1400 0024 201.112 $                 - $             1,557 $                 -
953 11 41440 1124 11 1400 0023 201.112 $                 - $             1,699 $                 -
954 11 41480 1068 11 1200 0193 201.010 $                 - $             4,100 $                301
955 11 41530 1103 11 1300 0018 201.015 $                 - $                981 $                167
956 11 41660 1163 11 1300 0090 201.010 $                 - $             2,123 $                350
957 11 41740 1125 11 1400 0027 201.335 $                378 $                 - $                 -
958 11 41750 1164 11 1400 0028 201.335 $                299 $                 - $                 -
959 11 41800 1111 11 1400 0054 201.010 $                 - $                569 $                 -
960 11 41810 1127 11 1400 0056 201.361 $                881 $                 - $                 -



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
25 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

961 11 41820 1134 11 1400 0063 201.151 706$                -$                 -$                 
962 11 41910 1129 11 1400 0125 201.170 -$                 1,667$             -$                 
963 11 41911 1130 11 1400 0126 201.170 -$                 1,546$             $                 -
964 11 41930 1162 11 1500 0042 201.121 1,408$             -$                 -$                 
965 11 41950 1176 11 1500 0036 201.121 -$                 1,235$             -$                 
966 11 41990 1175 11 1500 0038 201.121 -$                 1,357$             -$                 
967 11 42000 1177 11 1500 0041 201.121 577$                -$                 $                 -
968 11 42010 1137 11 1500 0047 201.310 640$                1,200$             125$                
969 11 42030 1135 11 1500 0026 201.015 478$                -$                 -$                 
970 11 42050 0603 11 1500 0052 201.151 204$                -$                 -$                 
971 11 42060 0602 11 1500 0053 201.151 190$                -$                 -$                 
972 11 42080 1174 11 1500 0060 201.315 389$                843$                -$                 
973 11 42150 1172 11 1500 0126 201.119 -$                 715$                -$                 
974 11 42210 1194 11 1500 0178 201.151 1,216$             -$                 -$                 
975 12 0G950 3483 12 1500 0045 201.310 200$                3,500$             -$                 
976 12 0H028 2753B 12 1300 0143 201.315 -$                 780$                -$                 
977 12 0H270 3184 12 0000 0211 201.151 -$                 -$                 37$                  
978 12 0J400 3174 12 0002 0177 201.121 -$                 4,310$             270$                
979 12 0M090 4097C 12 0002 0302 201.361 327$                1,120$             -$                 
980 12 0M480 3799 12 1400 0042 201.378 -$                 900$                153$                
981 12 0M520 3089A 12 1200 0096 201.010 -$                 950$                15$                  
982 12 0M610 4595 12 1200 0121 201.010 -$                 -$                 30$                  
983 12 0M820 2300 12 1400 0041 201.378 1,500$             -$                 -$                 
984 12 0M900 2941 12 1300 0017 201.010 -$                 3,000$             200$                
985 12 0M910 4317 12 1300 0036 201.378 $                 - 3,225$             2,640$             
986 12 0M960 4096M 12 1300 0068 201.121 -$                 765$                49$                  
987 12 0M990 2293 12 1300 0086 201.110 270$                -$                 -$                 
988 12 0N060 4793 12 1300 0097 201.010 1,215$             -$                 -$                 
989 12 0N080 2859A 12 1300 0100 201.235 -$                 588$                90$                  
990 12 0N090 4558A 12 1300 0101 201.235 -$                 340$                60$                  
991 12 0N100 4839A 12 1300 0102 201.235 -$                 340$                60$                  
992 12 0N260 2314 12 1300 0186 201.335 $                 - 564$                10$                  
993 12 0N270 4644A 12 1300 0187 201.321 -$                 1,442$             10$                  
994 12 0N280 2860G 12 1300 0191 201.010 -$                 -$                 11$                  
995 12 0N300 5492E 12 1300 0194 201.010 246$                658$                13$                  
996 12 0N320 5364 12 1300 0196 201.121 -$                 1,845$             -$                 
997 12 0N490 4642A 12 1400 0050 201.321 624$                1,391$             10$                  
998 12 0N500 3573 12 1400 0053 201.235 285$                -$                 -$                 
999 12 0N510 2841 12 1400 0054 201.235 285$                -$                 -$                 

1000 12 0N520 4999D 12 1400 0055 201.235 285$                -$                 -$                 



Reference No.:  2.5b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
26 of 26

TAB 98 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code PA&ED PS&E R/W Sup

Financial Allocations for 2016 SHOPP Projects
(PA&ED, PS&E and RW Support only)

($1,000)

1001 12 0N530 3535 12 1400 0056 201.235 300$                -$                 -$                 
1002 12 0N600 5364 12 1400 0066 201.121 -$                 2,040$             780$                
1003 12 0N630 3510 12 1400 0073 201.010 100$                -$                 -$                 
1004 12 0N640 2860M 12 1400 0075 201.010 -$                 873$                -$                 
1005 12 0N650 2751B 12 1400 0076 201.010 -$                 562$                -$                 
1006 12 0N660 4795A 12 1400 0077 201.015 1,069$             -$                 -$                 
1007 12 0N710 3143A 12 1400 0092 201.010 -$                 548$                -$                 
1008 12 0N720 4051A 12 1400 0093 201.015 781$                -$                 -$                 
1009 12 0N730 5380A 12 1400 0095 201.335 650$                -$                 -$                 
1010 12 0N850 2527 12 1400 0116 201.010 150$                -$                 -$                 
1011 12 0N860 4096R 12 1400 0123 201.010 581$                -$                 -$                 
1012 12 0N870 4769 12 1400 0124 201.010 -$                 1,410$             230$                
1013 12 0N910 2382 12 1500 0008 201.131 -$                 1,050$             -$                 
1014 12 0N920 2948 12 1500 0010 201.151 420$                600$                233$                
1015 12 0N930 2403A 12 1500 0009 201.151 296$                600$                -$                 
1016 12 0N990 3104 12 1500 0017 201.010 -$                 410$                296$                
1017 12 0P010 3167 12 1500 0022 201.010 600$                850$                420$                
1018 12 0P020 2442 12 1500 0023 201.010 -$                 603$                200$                
1019 12 0P030 4218 12 1500 0024 201.010 3,339$             -$                 -$                 
1020 12 0P090 2632A 12 1500 0034 201.335 400$                -$                 -$                 
1021 12 0P220 4995A 12 1500 0053 201.010 359$                1,500$             -$                 
1022 12 0P390 2861D 12 1500 0094 201.010 -$                 728$                16$                  
1023 12 0P42U 2859B 12 1600 0097 201.315 1,655$             -$                 -$                 
1024 12 0P720 3575  12 1600 0007 201.010 -$                 519$                7$                    
1025 12 0Q360 4792 12 1600 0133 201.151 1,363$             -$                 -$                 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 TAB 99
M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

The State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) programs both support and 
capital for rehabilitation and operational projects on the State Highway System.  The passage of 
the Road Repair and Accountability Act (SB 1) necessitates that the California Department of 
Transportation (Department) and the California Transportation Commission (Commission) 
establish baseline budgets for each phase of each active SHOPP project.  The Commission did 
not allocate SHOPP construction support budgets prior to July 1, 2016.  The Department could 
commence work on SHOPP construction support phases without receiving an allocation from 
the Commission, and the Department had the authority to set support budgets in the SHOPP.  
This book item requests allocations to establish baselines for each of the 296 SHOPP 
construction support phases that are already underway but did not receive construction support 
allocations because work began before July 1, 2016. 

The Department identified SHOPP construction phases that began before July 1, 2016 and will 
continue after June 30, 2017.  The Department then reviewed and updated the project work 
plans to arrive at a proposed budget allocation for each phase.  If the proposed budget allocation 
exceeded the programmed amount, the Department followed existing change control processes 
to validate the requested allocation amounts. 

The Department began work on many SHOPP construction support phases before the 
Commission began allocating construction support budgets, and is still working on many of 
those phases.  Approximately $446 million, or 54 percent of the requested allocation, has been 
spent over the last several years in support of over $4.6 billion of construction contracts.  
Project expenditures are consistent with the prior adopted SHOPP documents and approved by 
the California State Legislature through the annual Budget process.  

The allocation requested in this book item will ensure that the SHOPP construction support 
phases already underway are treated in the same fashion as new phases allocated after July 1, 
2016.  This action by the Commission will establish the baseline budgets for each phase, and 
will support transparency and accountability.  This action will ensure that the budgets for each 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5b.(4)-REPLACEMENT ITEM 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR SHOPP PROJECTS 
CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT 
RESOLUTION FP-16-58   



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.5b.(4) 
 June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 2 
REPLACEMENT ITEM 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

SHOPP project are managed in accordance with the expectations of SB 1 and the adopted 
Commission SHOPP guidelines. 
 
The allocation request for the open construction support phases that did not receive an 
allocation from the Commission is approximately $838 million for 296 phases. 
 
Therefore, should the Commission approve an allocation of $838 million for construction 
support for 296 phases that began prior to July 1, 2016? 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Department recommends that the Commission approve an allocation of $838 million for 
296 construction support phases programmed prior to the 2016 SHOPP to avoid project delivery 
delays.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The attached list describes 296 SHOPP phases, programmed prior to the 2016 SHOPP, totaling 
$838 million for construction support costs.  On April 6, 2017, SB 1 was passed by the 
Legislature, and was signed into law by the Governor of April 28, 2017.  SB 1 mandates that 
“the commission shall be required to allocate the department’s capital outlay support resources 
by project phase, including preconstruction.” In accordance with Government Code Section 
14526.5 (g), allocations will be made to each project phase beginning on or after July 1, 2017.  
The action requested in this book item will ensure that projects adopted in the 2016 SHOPP and 
already underway will be treated in the same way. 
 
FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
 
Resolved, that $838 million be allocated for construction support for SHOPP projects described 
on the attached list. 
 

 
 
 
Attachment  

 



Reference 2.5b.(4)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
1 of 7

TAB 99 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

Financial Allocations for Pre-2016 SHOPP Projects
(Construction Support only)

($1,000)

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Program Code Const Support
1 01 0A370 2307 01 0002 0290 201.015 424$                      
2 01 0A320 2305 01 0002 0307 201.010 600$                      
3 01 0A490 2308 01 0002 0308 201.010 652$                      
4 01 29302 4453 01 0002 0336 201.112 607$                      
5 01 0A990 2329 01 1200 0001 201.015 880$                      
6 01 0A100 1065 01 1200 0023 201.113 936$                      
7 01 0B270 1077 01 1200 0111 201.131 878$                      
8 01 0B280 1078 01 1200 0112 201.131 2,000$                   
9 01 0B290 1079 01 1200 0113 201.131 1,043$                   

10 01 0B300 1080 01 1200 0114 201.131 1,349$                   
11 01 0B320 1082 01 1200 0116 201.131 937$                      
12 01 0B340 2332 01 1200 0118 201.131 338$                      
13 01 0B450 2343 01 1200 0130 201.131 646$                      
14 01 0B500 4550 01 1200 0133 201.131 $ 2,973                   
15 01 0B520 4552 01 1200 0135 201.131 850$                      
16 01 0B260 1076 01 1200 0150 201.015 2,489$                   
17 01 46392 2210B 01 1200 0274 201.015 609$                      
18 01 0C370 4573 01 1200 0283 201.119 1,219$                   
19 01 0C241 1098 01 1300 0082 201.131 700$                      
20 01 48740 2268 01 1300 0128 201.121 1,181$                   
21 01 0B03U 2328A 01 1500 0059 201.010 1,675$                   
22 01 0G270 1123 01 1600 0153 201.131 1,805$                   
23 02 0E090 3346 02 0000 0016 201.113 5,137$                   
24 02 0E360 3359 02 0000 0030 201.250 2,406$                   
25 02 37890 3090 02 0000 0288 201.110 37,300$                 
26 02 2E800 3426 02 0000 0603 201.321 1,950$                   
27 02 3E410 3435 02 0002 0042 201.310 7,707$                   
28 02 3E790 3438 02 0002 0151 201.010 3,435$                   
29 02 4E640 3472 02 1200 0011 201.110 2,750$                   
30 02 4E690 3478 02 1200 0033 201.250 957$                      
31 02 4G490 3538 02 1400 0004 201.010 616$                      
32 02 4G820 3567 02 1400 0063 201.122 3,470$                   
33 02 0H210 3574 02 1400 0145 201.170 563$                      
34 02 3E771 3584 02 1500 0046 201.121 2,504$                   
35 02 1H310 3605 02 1500 0123 201.122 600$                      
36 03 0F310 3122 03 0000 0078 201.113 4,300$                   
37 03 2A920 3454 03 0000 0297 201.335 10,856$                 
38 03 3C380 3258 03 0000 0458 201.335 12,100$                 
39 03 1F420 2427 03 0000 1119 201.010 1,903$                   
40 03 1F400 5067 03 0002 0420 201.310 9,700$                   
41 03 1F990 2108 03 0002 0426 201.378 788$                      
42 03 0F320 7279 03 0002 0595 201.121 1,200$                   
43 03 3F810 5841 03 1300 0195 201.315 600$                      
44 03 3F820 5842 03 1300 0196 201.315 600$                      
45 03 3F830 5839 03 1300 0197 201.315 620$                      
46 03 3F840 5840 03 1300 0198 201.315 720$                      
47 03 3F940 6919 03 1300 0241 201.235 485$                      
48 03 4F060 2792 03 1400 0019 201.121 4,200$                   



Reference 2.5b.(4)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
2 of 7

TAB 99 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

Financial Allocations for Pre-2016 SHOPP Projects
(Construction Support only)

($1,000)

No. Dist EA PPNO Program Code Const SupportProject ID
49 03 4F090 6708 03 1400 0023 201.119 1,200$                   
50 03 4F410 6238 03 1400 0160 201.315 300$                      
51 03 4F980 6407 03 1500 0019 201.010 900$                      
52 03 0H11U 7289 03 1600 0035 201.121 2,100$                   
53 04 0A710 0044C 04 0000 0160 201.310 16,200$                 
54 04 1A290 0756F 04 0000 0482 201.111 $                   4,400
55 04 23562 0685P 04 0000 0678 201.110 6,685$                   
56 04 28381 0832 04 0000 0771 201.010 4,280$                   
57 04 28382 0832A 04 0000 0772 201.010 1,435$                   
58 04 2A320 0380L 04 0000 0817 201.111 2,395$                   
59 04 4A480 0098L 04 0000 1137 201.110 2,720$                   
60 04 4S220 0313E 04 0000 1217 201.131 700$                      
61 04 4A882 0829J 04 0000 2049 201.111 185$                      
62 04 1SS02 0143A 04 0002 0868 201.131 1,557$                   
63 04 4A820 0055B 04 0002 0931 201.335 266$                      
64 04 4A810 0054P 04 0002 0932 201.335 567$                      
65 04 2G540 0525A 04 0002 1004 201.010 1,200$                   
66 04 25941 0378C 04 0002 1064 201.120 4,500$                   
67 04 2G940 0522R 04 0002 1254 201.131 1,000$                   
68 04 3G060 0384R 04 0002 1256 201.131 690$                      
69 04 3G070 0330H 04 0002 1271 201.131 350$                      
70 04 3G110 0819Q 04 0002 1275 201.131 475$                      
71 04 2G830 0144R 04 1200 0007 201.131 1,065$                   
72 04 2G860 0133A 04 1200 0009 201.131 1,200$                   
73 04 3G670 8315R 04 1200 0151 201.235 680$                      
74 04 3G700 8315U 04 1200 0155 201.235 650$                      
75 04 1A340 0385C 04 1200 0162 201.112 800$                      
76 04 1A672 0159Q 04 1200 0347 201.110 3,405$                   
77 04 4G460 0832E 04 1200 0480 201.112 2,040$                   
78 04 4G640 0653R 04 1200 0622 201.131 1,550$                   
79 04 1SS59 0327Q 04 1200 0636 201.131 260$                      
80 04 2594A 0378F 04 1200 0642 201.120 330$                      
81 04 2A11A 0348J 04 1200 0644 201.111 350$                      
82 04 28680 0182K 04 1300 0088 201.321 475$                      
83 04 1A200 0486L 04 1300 0124 201.321 545$                      
84 04 01410 0063L 04 1300 0133 201.352 8,400$                   
85 04 1SS41 0140Q 04 1300 0228 201.131 1,835$                   
86 04 17245 0085Q 04 1300 0371 201.010 461$                      
87 04 44500 0414B 04 1400 0028 201.321 540$                      
88 04 4H222 0133T 04 1400 0054 201.121 1,150$                   
89 04 27205 0503P 04 1400 0056 201.121 500$                      
90 04 1J320 0488H 04 1400 0190 201.131 690$                      
91 04 1A904 1067B 04 1400 0339 201.335 885$                      
92 04 4G591 0729Q 04 1400 0366 201.131 485$                      
93 04 2J070 1480S 04 1400 0421 201.015 8,100$                   
94 04 2J140 1480K 04 1400 0431 201.170 1,500$                   
95 04 2J150 1480M 04 1400 0432 201.170 1,198$                   
96 04 2J170 1480P 04 1400 0434 201.170 2,315$                   



Reference 2.5b.(4)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
3 of 7

TAB 99 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

Financial Allocations for Pre-2016 SHOPP Projects
(Construction Support only)

($1,000)

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Program Code Const Support
97 04 3G59U 8315V 04 1500 0066 201.122 8,530$                   
98 04 4G551 0045G 04 1500 0086 201.015 1,164$                   
99 04 4G552 0045G 04 1500 0087 201.015 320$                      

100 04 3J200 1488A 04 1500 0100 201.131 1,120$                   
101 04 3J240 1488E 04 1500 0104 201.131 1,440$                   
102 04 3J250 1488F 04 1500 0105 201.131 960$                      
103 05 0F700 7000 05 0000 0049 201.114 5,001$                   
104 05 0G070 0707 05 0000 0055 201.150 5,574$                   
105 05 49280 4928A 05 0000 0576 201.150 7,878$                   
106 05 0T540 2285 05 0000 0857 201.010 2,045$                   
107 05 0G040 0040B 05 0002 0020 201.120 10,800$                 
108 05 0T630 2292 05 0002 0029 201.010 1,958$                   
109 05 0T980 2311 05 0002 0244 201.015 2,268$                   
110 05 0Q600 1989 05 0002 0290 201.335 2,128$                   
111 05 1A700 2331 05 1200 0009 201.131 3,220$                   
112 05 1A750 2336 05 1200 0013 201.121 2,347$                   
113 05 1C080 2356 05 1200 0071 201.235 622$                      
114 05 1C120 2360 05 1200 0072 201.235 687$                      
115 05 1C110 2359 05 1200 0075 201.235 651$                      
116 05 1C830 2428 05 1200 0238 201.121 1,726$                   
117 05 1E060 2472 05 1300 0030 201.010 1,600$                   
118 05 0J490 4900 05 1400 0120 201.170 1,169$                   
119 05 1G400 2598 05 1500 0009 201.010 234$                      
120 05 1G460 2606 05 1500 0032 201.131 740$                      
121 05 1F69U 2536 05 1500 0041 201.121 3,600$                   
122 05 0T631 2292Y 05 1500 0084 201.010 374$                      
123 06 0J530 6428 06 0000 0188 201.010 1,200$                   
124 06 0L340 6623 06 0000 0301 201.010 1,070$                   
125 06 0M370 6619 06 0000 0959 201.010 790$                      
126 06 0P270 6645 06 1200 0090 201.361 450$                      
127 06 0M250 6574 06 1200 0096 201.110 983$                      
128 06 0K810 6605 06 1200 0108 201.113 1,700$                   
129 06 0K800 6596 06 1200 0110 201.113 2,000$                   
130 06 0N990 6598 06 1200 0114 201.113 2,750$                   
131 06 0R070 6683 06 1400 0006 201.121 1,308$                   
132 06 0R150 6721 06 1400 0041 201.121 1,750$                   
133 06 0S350 3033 06 1400 0115 201.010 1,000$                   
134 06 0H642 6485A 06 1400 0266 201.378 1,225$                   
135 06 0S480 6728 06 1500 0049 201.122 1,180$                   
136 06 0T500 6741 06 1500 0072 201.010 285$                      
137 07 1170U 0309N 07 0000 0085 201.121 29,573$                 
138 07 13820 0444E 07 0000 0142 201.110 79,000$                 
139 07 18312 2163A 07 0000 0182 201.125 550$                      
140 07 27240 4060 07 0000 0506 201.335 950$                      
141 07 27480 4147 07 0000 0516 201.110 2,500$                   
142 07 28150 4279 07 0000 0552 201.335 3,694$                   
143 07 4Y700 4386 07 0000 1891 201.119 1,460$                   
144 07 4Y850 4383 07 0002 0042 201.119 1,416$                   



Reference 2.5b.(4)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
4 of 7

TAB 99 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

Financial Allocations for Pre-2016 SHOPP Projects
(Construction Support only)

($1,000)

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Program Code Const Support
145 07 20211 4137 07 0002 0869 201.120 43,626$                 
146 07 28710 4391 07 0002 0899 201.015 1,723$                   
147 07 28720 4405 07 0002 0927 201.335 520$                      
148 07 28740 4414 07 0002 0935 201.015 1,334$                   
149 07 28820 4419 07 0002 1023 201.335 970$                      
150 07 28730 4406 07 0002 1033 201.335 1,222$                   
151 07 25190 3711 07 0002 1082 201.121 1,460$                   
152 07 28850 4423 07 0002 1105 201.321 2,200$                   
153 07 28920 4458 07 0002 1113 201.335 639$                      
154 07 1W240 4580 07 0002 1166 201.110 3,500$                   
155 07 29000 4486 07 1200 0016 201.015 1,700$                   
156 07 29010 4489 07 1200 0030 201.015 1,600$                   
157 07 2770U 4188 07 1200 0036 201.335 1,192$                   
158 07 29070 4497 07 1200 0076 201.113 6,500$                   
159 07 27600 4173 07 1200 0100 201.335 2,000$                   
160 07 25840 3858 07 1200 0102 201.335 2,100$                   
161 07 29210 4503 07 1200 0107 201.235 595$                      
162 07 29220 4504 07 1200 0108 201.235 1,075$                   
163 07 2777U 1499 07 1200 0151 201.335 900$                      
164 07 2768U 4186 07 1200 0152 201.335 658$                      
165 07 4L221 3732A 07 1200 0204 201.131 1,027$                   
166 07 29340 4550 07 1200 0216 201.010 1,400$                   
167 07 29470 4583 07 1300 0013 201.121 6,450$                   
168 07 29570 4590 07 1300 0025 201.121 8,171$                   
169 07 25902 3868 07 1300 0046 201.335 3,524$                   
170 07 29680 4602 07 1300 0092 201.121 2,700$                   
171 07 29720 4616 07 1300 0154 201.010 1,094$                   
172 07 2759U 4172 07 1300 0205 201.335 659$                      
173 07 29770 4620 07 1300 0224 201.010 650$                      
174 07 3X910 4571 07 1300 0324 201.131 5,184$                   
175 07 3X920 4572 07 1300 0327 201.131 3,406$                   
176 07 3X930 4573 07 1300 0329 201.131 2,346$                   
177 07 3X950 4575 07 1300 0333 201.131 4,412$                   
178 07 3X960 4576 07 1300 0335 201.131 1,800$                   
179 07 28802 4413A 07 1300 0361 201.120 1,165$                   
180 07 3X021 4656 07 1300 0398 201.131 2,000$                   
181 07 2W660 4791 07 1300 0449 201.119 509$                      
182 07 30290 4693 07 1300 0478 201.122 3,600$                   
183 07 30260 4689 07 1300 0483 201.121 2,540$                   
184 07 30060 4678 07 1300 0485 201.121 2,300$                   
185 07 30070 4679 07 1300 0492 201.121 3,200$                   
186 07 12997 0736A 07 1400 0080 201.315 1,433$                   
187 07 2881U 4416 07 1400 0085 201.122 17,173$                 
188 07 2838U 4328 07 1400 0094 201.235 776$                      
189 07 2656U 3978 07 1400 0100 201.010 4,099$                   
190 07 30620 4736 07 1400 0151 201.121 4,741$                   
191 07 30640 4747 07 1400 0165 201.315 3,498$                   
192 07 2827U 4293 07 1400 0204 201.015 4,395$                   



Reference 2.5b.(4)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
5 of 7

TAB 99 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

Financial Allocations for Pre-2016 SHOPP Projects
(Construction Support only)

($1,000)

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Program Code Const Support
193 07 30720 4767 07 1400 0216 201.010 740$                      
194 07 30850 4779 07 1400 0245 201.315 900$                      
195 07 30860 4780 07 1400 0246 201.315 1,578$                   
196 07 20760 4803 07 1400 0279 201.170 1,725$                   
197 07 3X711 4859 07 1500 0132 201.131 3,340$                   
198 07 2750U 4157 07 1500 0283 201.335 3,798$                   
199 08 0J990 0187G 08 0000 0327 201.378 940$                      
200 08 0M280 0172X 08 0000 0472 201.110 3,011$                   
201 08 0N550 0206T 08 0002 0102 201.110 2,567$                   
202 08 0G900 0253F 08 0002 0175 201.015 2,654$                   
203 08 0Q300 0237P 08 0002 0191 201.015 7,079$                   
204 08 0Q230 0191K 08 0002 0308 201.010 401$                      
205 08 0Q740 0169K 08 0002 0456 201.122 10,972$                 
206 08 0Q760 0159H 08 0002 0458 201.121 4,702$                   
207 08 0Q790 0206X 08 0002 0481 201.110 2,540$                   
208 08 0R130 0226G 08 1200 0027 201.010 1,209$                   
209 08 0R480 0220F 08 1200 0088 201.235 519$                      
210 08 0R510 0168S 08 1200 0092 201.235 422$                      
211 08 0R440 0171G 08 1200 0093 201.235 536$                      
212 08 0K292 0151J 08 1200 0099 201.122 3,489$                   
213 08 1E010 0178R 08 1300 0117 201.010 976$                      
214 08 1E100 0065K 08 1300 0152 201.010 470$                      
215 08 0N56U 0212K 08 1300 0176 201.110 6,717$                   
216 08 1E860 0014M 08 1400 0115 201.122 4,150$                   
217 08 1E870 0261G 08 1400 0116 201.121 1,516$                   
218 08 0G780 0252Q 08 1400 0173 201.315 1,810$                   
219 08 1C091 0040M 08 1400 0223 201.121 2,409$                   
220 08 1F860 0226H 08 1500 0058 201.010 260$                      
221 09 33500 0566 09 0002 0002 201.015 1,300$                   
222 09 35690 0612 09 1200 0064 201.015 1,093$                   
223 09 36060 2608 09 1400 0008 201.121 391$                      
224 09 36430 0650 09 1400 0038 201.121 1,113$                   
225 10 0F280 3248 10 0000 0033 201.335 1,947$                   
226 10 0G800 7352 10 0000 0052 201.120 9,037$                   
227 10 0Q290 0262 10 0000 0201 201.010 1,200$                   
228 10 0V620 3004 10 0002 0114 201.010 501$                      
229 10 0U290 3006 10 0002 0436 201.015 650$                      
230 10 0V300 0332 10 0002 0458 201.378 558$                      
231 10 0K021 5423Y 10 0002 0638 201.110 306$                      
232 10 0W590 0303 10 1200 0017 201.121 1,553$                   
233 10 0W600 0326 10 1200 0018 201.121 899$                      
234 10 0L970 0031 10 1200 0053 201.110 4,741$                   
235 10 0X560 3011 10 1200 0313 201.010 1,660$                   
236 10 0G820 7835 10 1300 0073 201.122 3,334$                   
237 10 0X640 3106 10 1300 0083 201.235 1,119$                   
238 10 0X630 3021 10 1300 0093 201.235 692$                      
239 10 0X970 3058 10 1300 0114 201.315 890$                      
240 10 0Q160 0163 10 1300 0255 201.121 1,700$                   



Reference 2.5b.(4)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
6 of 7

TAB 99 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

Financial Allocations for Pre-2016 SHOPP Projects
(Construction Support only)

($1,000)

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Program Code Const Support
241 10 0P922 0280A 10 1400 0079 201.131 2,480$                   
242 10 1C220 3072 10 1400 0103 201.315 1,235$                   
243 10 1C210 3073 10 1400 0104 201.315 1,351$                   
244 10 0Q17U 7901 10 1400 0170 201.121 4,821$                   
245 11 07670 0972 11 0000 0035 201.352 2,194$                   
246 11 26041 0651 11 0000 0203 201.335 1,333$                   
247 11 28230 0909 11 0000 0313 201.335 396$                      
248 11 28250 0944 11 0000 0315 201.335 3,071$                   
249 11 29520 0919 11 0000 0392 201.010 1,764$                   
250 11 40320 0670 11 0000 0545 201.010 1,249$                   
251 11 26160 0877 11 0002 0310 201.235 2,294$                   
252 11 29230 0916 11 0002 0311 201.335 684$                      
253 11 40640 1029 11 0002 0325 201.015 1,188$                   
254 11 40670 1032 11 0002 0342 201.121 5,554$                   
255 11 40700 1039 11 0002 0392 201.120 4,784$                   
256 11 40960 1099 11 1200 0048 201.235 688$                      
257 11 40970 1100 11 1200 0049 201.235 613$                      
258 11 40980 1096 11 1200 0050 201.235 752$                      
259 11 40930 1059 11 1200 0070 201.110 4,300$                   
260 11 41490 1070 11 1200 0206 201.310 1,426$                   
261 11 41550 1089 11 1300 0002 201.315 1,000$                   
262 11 41570 1095 11 1300 0008 201.010 1,957$                   
263 11 41360 0534 11 1300 0036 201.122 8,633$                   
264 11 41350 1102 11 1300 0038 201.121 2,726$                   
265 11 41600 1090 11 1300 0046 201.315 891$                      
266 11 00271 0778A 11 1300 0115 201.310 517$                      
267 11 41680 1098 11 1300 0121 201.010 679$                      
268 11 41690 1121 11 1400 0006 201.122 7,567$                   
269 11 41330 1122 11 1400 0037 201.121 2,593$                   
270 11 24400 1107 11 1400 0045 201.315 1,855$                   
271 11 23796 1108 11 1400 0046 201.315 2,100$                   
272 11 41370 0546 11 1400 0112 201.122 10,520$                 
273 11 07671 0557 11 1500 0108 201.351 1,261$                   
274 12 0H440 4051 12 0000 0217 201.335 2,786$                   
275 12 0L720 4124 12 0002 0180 201.010 5,756$                   
276 12 0M340 4095H 12 1200 0017 201.010 1,079$                   
277 12 0H20U 3448 12 1200 0028 201.210 589$                      
278 12 0J61U 2723A 12 1200 0029 201.335 835$                      
279 12 0H225 4069N 12 1200 0057 201.315 668$                      
280 12 0M490 2545 12 1200 0090 201.010 3,680$                   
281 12 0J650 4926D 12 1200 0104 201.335 760$                      
282 12 0J660 5490A 12 1200 0105 201.335 702$                      
283 12 0N070 2530E 12 1300 0098 201.010 1,215$                   
284 12 0N110 4849C 12 1300 0116 201.131 3,781$                   
285 12 0N220 2769D 12 1300 0182 201.315 755$                      
286 12 0N250 5151A 12 1300 0185 201.010 700$                      
287 12 0N360 4522A 12 1400 0004 201.010 716$                      
288 12 0H234 1984 12 1400 0037 201.315 431$                      



Reference 2.5b.(4)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
7 of 7

TAB 99 - REPLACEMENT ITEM

Financial Allocations for Pre-2016 SHOPP Projects
(Construction Support only)

($1,000)

No. Dist EA PPNO Project ID Program Code Const Support
289 12 0H243 4506E 12 1400 0038 201.315 518$                      
290 12 0N540 5011A 12 1400 0057 201.131 3,248$                   
291 12 0N590 3202 12 1400 0065 201.010 509$                      
292 12 0N680 3950A 12 1400 0083 201.010 408$                      
293 12 0N790 2530H 12 1400 0109 201.315 1,147$                   
294 12 0N78U 2530G 12 1500 0036 201.315 3,930$                   
295 12 0N821 2200B 12 1500 0081 201.315 669$                      
296 12 0N822 2200C 12 1500 0082 201.315 267$                      



2.5b.(7) 

PROGRAM ADJUSTMENT AND 
CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT ALLOCATION

REQUEST FOR SHOPP PROJECTS
 
 

MEETING MATERIALS ON THIS ITEM
MAY BE AVAILABE PRIOR TO THE JUNE 28-29, 2017

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING

 
 
 

Tab 100



2.5b.(5) 

SHOPP ALLOCATION –
Request for an allocation for the

Presidio Parkway Landscape Mitigation project.

 
 
 

MEETING MATERIALS ON THIS ITEM
MAY BE AVAILABE PRIOR TO THE JUNE 28-29, 2017

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING

 
 
 

Tab 101



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$137,057,000 for three projects programmed in the State Highway Operation and Protection 
Program (SHOPP) in Fiscal Year 2017-18? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve an allocation of $137,057,000 for three projects programmed in the SHOPP in Fiscal 
Year 2017-18. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes three SHOPP Projects totaling $137,057,000.  The Department 
is ready to proceed with these projects and is requesting an allocation at this time; however, the 
allocations are contingent on the passage of the 2017 Budget Act. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $112,557,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2017, Budget Act Items 
2660-302-0042 and 2660-302-0890 for construction and $24,500,000 for construction 
engineering for three SHOPP projects described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

 
 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5b.(2) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR SHOPP PROJECTS - ADVANCEMENT 
RESOLUTION FP-16-47  

Tab 102



2.5b.(2) SHOPP  Projects  (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution  FP-16-47 

1 In  Oakland,  at  0.1  mile south  of  Carson Street. 
Outcome/Output:  This  is a follow-up  project  to  complete 
the  remaining 4 years of  the  5 year plant  establishment 
period and biological monitoring  permit  requirements  for 
parent  project  04-1SS41,  PPNO  0140Q.  The  parent 
project  constructed  a retaining  wall as permanent  storm 
damage restoration. 

04-1490H 001-0042 SHA $200,000 
$390,000 SHOPP/17-18 20.10.201.131 

CON  ENG 
Alameda $190,000 2017-18 
04-Ala-13 $200,000 302-0042 SHA $190,000 

4.9 CONST 20.20.201.131 
$200,000 

0415000355 
Performance  Measure: 
Planned: 1.0,  Actual:  1.0  Location(s) 

4 
4J260 

Preliminary 
Engineering 
PA&ED 
PS&E 
R/W  Supp 

Budget 
$0 

$100,000 
$0 

Expended 
$0 

$76,390 
$0 

(CEQA  - MND,  10/21/2014;  Re-validation  10/19/2016) 
(NEPA  - CE,  10/14/2014;  Re-validation  10/19/2016) 

(Future  consideration  of  funding  approved under 
Resolution  E-15-09;  March 2015.) 

(As  part  of  this  allocation  request,  the  Department  is 
requesting  to  extend  the  completion  of  construction  an 
additional  19 months  beyond the  36 month  deadline). 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET  ACT. 

June  28-29,  2017 

 Page 1
	

CTC  Financial  Vote  List 
2.5    Highway  Financial  Matters PPNO 

Project  # 
Allocation  Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 
Postmile 

Location 
Project  Description 

Project  Support  Expenditures 

Program/Year 
Phase 

Prgm'd  Amount 
Project  ID 
Adv  Phase 

EA 

Budget  Year 
Item  # Fund  Type 
Program  Code 

Amount  by 
Fund  Type 

In  various counties,  on various routes,  at  various 
locations.    Outcome/Output:  Restore  non-operational 
Transportation  Management  System  (TMS)  facilities 
utilizing two  on-call multi-provider  (up to  three 
contractors),  task-order  based service contracts  on the 
state  highway system  throughout  the  San  Francisco 
Bay  Area. 

04-16543 001-0890 FTF $3,000,000 
SHOPP/17-18 20.10.201.315 
CON  ENG 
$3,000,000 2017-18 
CONST 302-0042 SHA $320,000 

$16,000,000 302-0890 FTF $15,680,000 
0415000334 20.20.201.315 $16,000,000 

4 
Performance  Measure:  
Planned: 800.0,  Actual:  800.0  Field  Elements 

4J370 

Preliminary 
Engineering 
PA&ED 
PS&E 
R/W  Supp 

Budget 
$450,000 

$1,340,000 
$10,000 

Expended 
$447,851 
$683,564 

$0 

(CEQA  - CE,  10/4/2016) 
(NEPA  - CE,  10/4/2016) 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET  ACT. 

2 
$19,000,000 

Alameda 
04-Ala-Var. 

Var. 



 
 

   CTC Financial Vote List 
     

  June 28-29, 2017 

 
  

 
 

 
   

2.5  Highway Financial Matters PPNO 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

County 
Dist-Co-Rte 

Location 
Project Description 

Program/Year 
Phase 

Prgm'd Amount 
Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Budget Year 
Item # Fund Type Amount by 

Fund Type    

 Page 2
	

Postmile Project Support Expenditures Program Code 

2.5b.(2) SHOPP  Projects  (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution  FP-16-47 

3 
$117,667,000 

Los Angeles 
07-LA-710
 20.9/  24.6 

In  Bell,  Vernon,  Commerce and East  Los Angeles,  from 
0.2  mile south  of  Slauson  Avenue  Overcrossing  to  0.1 
mile north  of  3rd Street  Overcrossing. 
Outcome/Output:  Rehabilitate  deteriorating  pavement 
with  continuously  reinforced  concrete  panels and widen 
shoulders to  meet  current  standards.  Upgrade median 
barrier, construct  maintenance  vehicle pullouts,  install 
fiber  optic  lines for  CCTV,  install  CMS's,  ramp metering 
systems  and traffic  monitoring  systems.  The  project  is 
necessary to  improve safety,  highway operations  and 
ride quality. 

07-4137A 001-0890 FTF $21,300,000 
SHOPP/17-18 20.10.201.120 
CON  ENG 
$17,792,000 2017-18 
$21,300,000 302-0042 SHA $1,927,000 
CONST 302-0890 FTF $94,440,000 

$94,000,000 20.20.201.120 $96,367,000 
0700020870 

4 
20212 

Performance  Measure: 
Planned: 20.0,  Actual:  20.0  Lane  Miles 

Preliminary 
Engineering 
PA&ED 
PS&E 
R/W  Supp 

Budget 
$100,000 

$2,000,000 
$1,200,000 

Expended 
$1,368,612 
$16,939,328 
$1,766,840 

(CEQA  - CE,  7/24/2014;  Re-validation  5/8/2017) 
(NEPA  - CE,  7/24/2014;  Re-validation  5/8/2017) 

(As  part  of  this  allocation  request,  the  Department  is 
requesting  to  extend  the  completion  of  construction  an 
additional  24 months  beyond the  36 month  deadline). 

CONTINGENT  ON  THE  PASSAGE  OF  THE  2017 
BUDGET  ACT. 



Attachment  

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

		 CTC  Meeting:   June 28-29, 2017  

Reference No:		 2.5c.(3)  
Action  Item  

From:		 NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Steven  Keck,  Chief  
Division of  Budgets  

Subject:		 FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY  ADMININSTERED STIP  PROJECTS  OFF  THE  
STATE HIGHWAY  SYSTEM  
RESOLUTION  FP-16-48  

 

State  of California 		
DEPARTMENT  OF  TRANSPORTATION  

California  State  Transportation  Agency  

Tab 103 
M e m o r a n d u m  

ISSUE:  

Should the California  Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of  
$1,847,000 for five projects programmed in the State  Transportation Improvement Program  
(STIP)?  

RECOMMENDATION:  

The California Department of  Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $1,847,000 for five  projects programmed in the STIP, as follows:  

o $1,784,000 for three  STIP  project;  and 
o $63,000 for two STIP Programming, Planning, and Monitoring projects. 

BACKGROUND:  

The attached  vote list  describes  five  STIP projects  totaling  $1,847,000 plus $650,000 from other  
sources.   The local  agencies  are  ready  to  proceed  with  these  projects, and are  requesting  an  
allocation  at this  time.  

FINANCIAL  RESOLUTION:  

Resolved, that $1,784,000 be allocated  from  the Budget  Acts  of 2015 and 2016, Budget  Act  
Items 2660-101-0042 and 2660-101-0890 for three locally administered STIP projects and 
$63,000 be allocated from  Non-Budget  Act  Item 2660-601-3093 for  two  locally  administered  
STIP projects described on the attached vote list. 

“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   
to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  



      CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 

2.5    Highway  Financial  Matters 

Project  # 
Allocation  Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project  Title 
Location 

Project  Description 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd  Amount 

Project  ID 
Adv.  Phase 

Budget  Year 
Item  # 

Fund  Type 
Program  Code 

Amount  by 
Fund  Type 

 

2.5c.(3a) Resolution  FP-16-48 Locally  Administered  STIP  Project  Off  the  State  Highway  System 

$850,000 

City  of  Watsonville 
SCCRTC 

1 Airport  Boulevard Improvements.  In  Watsonville,  on 
Airport  Boulevard,  from  Freedom  Boulevard to  the  city 
limits.  Construct  bike lanes,  bus pullout,  and 
sidewalks,  and rehabilitate  roadway. 

05-2366 
RIP/16-17 
CONST 
$850,000 

0515000044 
S 

2015-16 
101-0890 

FTF 
20.30.600.620 

$850,000 

05-Santa Cruz (CEQA  - ND,  5/12/2016.) 
(NEPA  - CE,  3/23/2016;  Revalidation  - 05/09/2017) 

Concurrent  Consideration  of  Funding  under Resolution 
E-17-44; June  2017.) 

Right  of  Way  Certification  1 - 5/2/2017 

(Contribution  from  other  sources:  $650,000.) 

Outcome/Output: Increase  bicycle and pedestrian 
safety  and access by filling  gaps in sidewalk and 
bicycle network.  Provide  access to  transit  stop 
locations. 

$120,000 

City  of  Watsonville 
SCCRTC 

05-Santa Cruz 

2 Sidewalk Infill  on Harkins Slough  Road and Main 
Street.  In  Watsonville,  on Harkins Slough  Road from 
Ohlone  Parkway  to  200 feet  east  of  Ohlone  Parkway, 
and on Main Street  from  Pennsylvania  Drive to  Pacifica 
Boulevard.  Construct  sidewalks. 

05-2556 
RIP/16-17 
CONST 
$120,000 

0512000052 
S 

2015-16 
101-0042 
SHA 

20.30.600.620 

$120,000 

(CEQA  - NOE,  09/13/2015.) 

(Right  of  Way  Certification,  04/19/2017) 

(SB  184 effective June 1,  2017) 

Outcome/Output: Improve  safety,  increase access to 
transit, schools,  parkway,  low income housing and 
businesses. 

$814,000 

Mariposa County 
MATC 

10-Mariposa 

3 Chowchilla Mountain  Road/Harris  Cutoff  Road Rehab. 
Near the  town  of  Mariposa,  on Chowchilla Mountain 
Road from  PM  10.86  to  PM  11.86,  and on Harris Cut-
Off  Road from  PM  10.0  to  PM  11.25.  Rehabilitate 
roadway. 

(CEQA  - CE,  02/23/2015.) 

10-0214 
RIP/16-17 
CONST 
$814,000 

1015000122 
S 

2016-17 
101-0042 
SHA 

20.30.600.621 

$814,000 

(Right  of  Way  Certifcation  1:  02/01/2017.)  

Outcome/Output: Rehabilitate  the  road surface  of 
approximately  4.5  lane miles of  Chowchilla Mountain 
Road /  Harris Cutoff  Road according to  the  Mariposa 
Rehabilitation  Plan. 

Page 1
	



 

     

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

     
CTC Financial Vote List 
2.5 Highway Financial Matters 

June 28-29, 2017 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project Title 
Location 

Project Description 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd Amount 

Project ID 
Adv. Phase 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type Amount by 
  Program Code Fund Type 

 

2.5c.(3b) Local  STIP  Planning,  Programming  and  Monitoring  Projects Resolution  FP-16-48 

$28,000 

Colusa County 
Transportation 
Commission 

CCTC 
03-Colusa 

1 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 03-0L20 
RIP/16-17 
CONST 
$28,000 

0317000304 
S 

2006-07 
601-3093 
TDIF 

20.30.600.670 

$28,000 

$35,000 

Mariposa County  Local 
Transportation 
Commission 

MATC 
10-Mariposa 

2 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 10-4957 
RIP/16-17 
CONST 
$35,000 

1017000156 

2006-07 
601-3093 
TDIF 

20.30.600.670 

$35,000 

Page 1
	



   
   

State of California		
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

    California State Transportation Agency 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $1,778,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2015, Budget Act Item  
2660-101-0890 for the locally administered STIP project described on the attached vote list. 

To: CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

		 CTC  Meeting:   June 28-29, 2017  

Reference No:		 2.5c.(4)  
Action  Item  

From:		 NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Steven  Keck,  Chief  
Division of  Budgets  

Subject:		 FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY  ADMININSTERED STIP  PROJECTS  OFF  THE  
STATE HIGHWAY  SYSTEM  (ADVANCEMENTS)  
RESOLUTION  FP-16-49  

Tab 104 
M e m o r a n d u m  

ISSUE:  

Should the California  Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of  
$1,778,000 for the Mace  Boulevard Complete Streets (PPNO 1918)  State  Transportation 
Improvement  Program  (STIP) project programmed  in  Fiscal  Year  (FY)  2019-20?   

RECOMMENDATION:  

The California  Department of  Transportation  recommends  that the  Commission  defer  an  
allocation of $1,778,000 for the Mace  Boulevard Complete Streets (PPNO 1918)  project  
programmed in FY 2019-20 because this project is advanced from a  future  program  year.  

BACKGROUND:  

The attached  vote list  describes  one  STIP  project programmed in FY 2019-20  totaling  
$1,778,000, plus $621,000 from other sources.  Although the local agency is ready to proceed 
with  this  project,  it is  recommended  that the  Commission  defer  this  allocation.  

Attachment
	 

“Provide  a  safe,  sustainable,  integrated  and  efficient  transportation  system   
to  enhance  California’s  economy  and  livability”  



     CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 

2.5    Highway  Financial  Matters 

Project  # 
Allocation  Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 

Project  Title 
Location 

Project  Description 

PPNO 
Program/Year 

Phase 
Prgm'd  Amount 

Project  ID 
Adv.  Phase 

Budget  Year 
Item  # 

Fund  Type 
Program  Code 

Amount  by 
Fund  Type 

 

2.5c.(4) Locally  Administered  STIP  Project  Off  the  State  Highway  System 
(ADVANCEMENTS) 

Resolution  FP-16-49 

1 
$1,778,000 

City  of  Davis 
SACOG 
03-Yolo 

Mace Boulevard  Complete  Streets.  In  Davis on Mace 
Boulevard (north/south  arterial)  between  Blue  Oak 
Place  and Cowell Boulevard,  re-surface  and re-stripe 
entire  corridor.  Improve  Mace/Cowell  intersection  for 
bicycles and  pedestrians. 

(CEQA  - CE,  03/11/2016) 
(NEPA  - CE,  03/21/2016) 

(Contribution  from  other  sources:  $621,000) 

Right  of  Way  Certification  1:  03/28/2017 

Outcome/Output: The  project  will result  in improved 
bicycle and pedestrian  safety  in the  project  area. 

THE  DEPARTMENT  RECOMMENDS  THIS  ITEM  BE 
DEFERRED AT  THIS  TIME. 

03-1918 2015-16 
RIP/19-20 101-0890 $1,778,000 
CONST FTF 

$1,778,000 20.30.600.621 
0314000298 

S 

Page 1
	



   
   

State of California		
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

    California State Transportation Agency 

          
      

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

To:  CHAIR  AND COMMISSIONERS  
CALIFORNIA  TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  

CTC  Meeting:   June 28-29, 2017  

Reference No:  2.5c.(5)  
Action  Item  

From:  NORMA  ORTEGA  
Chief  Financial  Officer  

Prepared by:  Steven  Keck,  Chief  
Division of  Budgets  

Subject:	 	 FINANCIAL  ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY  ADMININSTERED STIP  PROJECTS  OFF  THE  
STATE HIGHWAY  SYSTEM  (ADVANCEMENTS)  
RESOLUTION  FP-16-50  

Tab 105 
M  e  m  o  r  a  n d u m  

ISSUE:  

Should the California  Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of  
$4,520,000 for 13  locally  administered State  Transportation Improvement Program (STIP)  
Programming, Planning, and Monitoring (PPM)  projects programmed in Fiscal  Year  (FY)   
2017-18?   

RECOMMENDATION:  

The California Department of  Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $4,520,000 for 13 locally administered STIP PPM  projects programmed in 
FY 2017-18.   This allocation represents funding for the FY 2016-17 and shall  be recorded  
against FY 2016-17 capacity.  

BACKGROUND:  

The attached  vote list  describes  13 STIP  PPM  projects programmed in FY 2017-18 totaling  
$4,520,000. The local  agencies  are  ready  to  proceed  with  these projects, and  are  requesting  an  
allocation  at this  time.  

FINANCIAL  RESOLUTION:  

Resolved, that $4,219,000 be allocated  from  the Budget  Acts of 2015 and 2016,  Budget  Act  
Item 2660-101-0042 for  11  locally  administered  STIP PPM  projects and $301,000 be allocated 
from  Non-Budget Act Item 2660-601-3093 for two locally  administered STIP PPM projects  
described  on  the attached  vote list.  

Attachment  



Project  ID Fund  Type Amount  by 
Adv.  Phase Program  Code Fund  Type 

     

     
CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 

2.5 Highway Financial Matters 

PPNO 
Project  # Program/Year 

Allocation  Amount Phase Budget  Year 
Recipient Project  Title Prgm'd  Amount Item  # 
RTPA/CTC Location 

District-County Project  Description 

2.5c.(5) Resolution  FP-16-50 Local  STIP  Planning,  Programming  and  Monitoring  Projects (ADVANCEMENTS) 

 Page 1
	

1 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 02-2051 2015-16 
$59,000 RIP/17-18 101-0042 $59,000 

CONST SHA 
Modoc County $59,000 20.30.600.670 
Transportation 
Commission 

0217000125 

MCTC 
02-Modoc 

2 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 02-2368 2016-17 
$190,000 RIP/17-18 101-0042 $190,000 

CONST SHA 
Shasta  Regional $190,000 20.30.600.670 

Transportation  Agency 
SRTA 

02-Shasta 

0217000134 

3 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 03-0L14 2006-07 
$70,000 RIP/17-18 601-3093 $70,000 

CONST TDIF 
El  Dorado Local $70,000 

0317000257 
20.30.600.670 

Transportation 
Commission
	
EDLTC
	

03-El  Dorado
	

4 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 03-0L11 2016-17 
$165,000 RIP/17-18 

CONST 
101-0042 $165,000 
SHA 

Placer  County $165,000 
0317000278 

20.30.600.670 
Transportation 
Planning Agency 

PCTPA 
03-Placer 

5 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 05-1165 2006-07 
$231,000 RIP/17-18 601-3093 $231,000 

CONST TDIF 
Transportation  Agency 
of  Monterey  County  

$231,000 20.30.600.670 
0517000164 

TAMC 
05-Monterey 

6 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 05-2043 2016-17 
$55,000 RIP/17-18 101-0042 $55,000 

CONST SHA 
20.30.600.670 Council of  San  Benito $55,000 

0517000183 County  Governments  
AMBAG 

05-San  Benito 



2.5c.(5) Resolution  FP-16-50 Local  STIP  Planning,  Programming  and  Monitoring  Projects (ADVANCEMENTS) 

 
 

     

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

     
CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 

2.5 Highway Financial Matters 

PPNO 
Project # Program/Year 

Allocation Amount Phase Budget Year 
Recipient Project Title Prgm'd Amount Item # 
RTPA/CTC Location Project ID Fund Type Amount by 

District-County Project Description Adv. Phase Program Code Fund Type 

 Page 2
	

7 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 05-0921 2016-17 
$175,000 RIP/17-18 101-0042 $175,000 

CONST SHA 
Santa  Cruz County $175,000 20.30.600.670 

SCCRTC 0517000182 
05-Santa Cruz 

8 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 05-0942 2016-17 
$157,000 RIP/17-18 101-0042 $157,000 

CONST SHA 
San  Luis Obispo $157,000 20.30.600.670 

Council of 0517000132 
Governments
	
SLOCOG
	

05-San  Luis Obispo 	

9 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 07-9002 2015-16 
$413,000 RIP/17-18 101-0042 $413,000 

CONST SHA 
Ventura  County $413,000 20.30.600.670 
Transportation 0717000296 
Commission
	

VCTC
	
07-Ventura
	

10 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 08-9811 2016-17 
$1,270,000 RIP/17-18 101-0042 $1,270,000 

CONST SHA 
San  Bernardino $1,270,000 20.30.600.670 

County  Transportation 0817000158 
Authority
	
SBCTA
	

08-San  Bernardino
	

11 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 10-C1950 2016-17 
$53,000 RIP/17-18 101-0042 $53,000 

CONST SHA 
Calaveras Council of $53,000 20.30.600.670 

Governments 1017000161 
CCOG 

10-Calaveras 

12 Planning,  Programming  and Monitoring 10-7952 2016-17 
$200,000 RIP/17-18 101-0042 $200,000 

CONST SHA 
San  Joaquin Council $200,000 20.30.600.670 
of  Governments 1017000157 

SJCOG 
10-San  Joaquin 



Amount by
Fund Type

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5c.(5) Local STIP Planning, Programming and Monitoring Projects (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FP-16-50

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Planning, Programming and Monitoring 12-2132
RIP/17-18
CONST

$1,482,000
1217000089

2016-17
101-0042 $1,482,000

SHA
20.30.600.670

$1,482,000

Orange County
Transportation

Authority
OCTA

12-Orange

13

Page 3



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$1,382,000 for the State administered Assembly Bill 3090 (AB 3090) reimbursement State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) project programmed in the STIP? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $1,382,000 for the State administered AB 3090 reimbursement STIP Project 
(PPNO 4679A) in Placer County, programmed in the STIP. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes one State administered STIP AB 3090 reimbursement project 
for $1,382,000.  This AB 3090 reimbursement is for the AB 3090 reimbursement project in 
Placer County.  AB 3090 reimbursement authority allows local agencies to use local funds to 
start work on their projects programmed in the STIP and be reimbursed with State funds in a 
future year when funds are made available.  For one agency with an approved AB 3090 
reimbursement agreement, as identified on the attached vote list, the year of reimbursement is 
Fiscal Year (FY) 2016-17.  The agency has requested an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $1,382,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2015, Budget Act Item  
2660-301-0890 for the STIP AB 3090 reimbursement project programmed in FY 2017-18, as 
described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 CTC Meeting:  June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5c.(7) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR ASSEMBLY BILL (AB) 3090 REIMBURSEMENT STIP 
PROJECTS (ADVANCEMENTS) 
RESOLUTION FP-16-52 

Tab 106



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

Project Title
Location

Project Description
Project Support Expenditures

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code
Resolution FP-16-522.5c.(7) AB 3090 Reimbursement (ADVANCEMENTS)

AB 3090 Reimbursement.

Reimbursement is based on STIP Amendment 12S-018
approved at the May 2013 CTC meeting. Funds originally
programmed under PPNO 03-4679 (SR 28 Kings Beach.)

03-4679A
RIP/17-18
CONST

$1,382,000
0300000020

4
0C930

2015-16
301-0890 FTF $1,382,000
20.20.075.600

$1,382,000

Placer County
PCTPA
Placer

03-Pla-28
9.2/10.3

1

Page 1



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$200,000 for the Daly City BART Station Improvements Transit project (PPNO 2103C) 
programmed in the State Transportation Improvement (STIP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $200,000 for the Daly City BART Station Improvements Transit project  
(PPNO 2103C) in San Mateo County, programmed in the STIP. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes one STIP Transit project totaling $200,000.  The local agency is 
ready to proceed with this project, and is requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved that $200,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Item  
2660-101-0046 for the locally administered STIP Transit project described on the attached vote 
list. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.6a. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED STIP TRANSIT PROGRAM 
PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION MFP-16-08  

Tab 107



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.6a. Financial Allocations for Locally Administered STIP Transit Projects Resolution MFP-16-08

2.6   Mass Transportation Financial Matters

Daly City BART Station Improvements. In San Mateo
County, construct station capacity and access
improvements such as pedestrian scale lighting,
removal of barriers to pedestrian traffic, painting,
sidewalk repair/treatment, existing canopy roof
improvements, pigeon abatement, addition of street
furniture, and addition of real time parking availability
signage at parking garage.

(CEQA - CE, 04/15/2011)

Outcome/Output: Improve station environment,
provides more efficient drop off, pick up, and layover
areas, making passenger flow more direct.

04-2103C
RIP/16-17
CONST

$200,000
0400021158

S
R365TA

2016-17
101-0046 $200,000

PTA
30.10.070.625

$200,000

San Francisco Bay
Area Rapid Transit

District
MTC

04-San Mateo

1

Page 1



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017  

Reference No.: 4.21 
Action 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Rick Guevel, P.E. 
Associate Deputy Director 

Subject: TRADE CORRIDORS IMPROVEMENT FUND BASELINE AGREEMENT 
RESOLUTION TCIF-P-1617-11B 

 ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the Trade Corridors 
Improvement Fund (TCIF) Program project Baseline Agreement for the Alameda Corridor-East 
Construction Authority’s Durfee Avenue Grade Separation Project – TCIF Project 125, in Los 
Angeles County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Commission staff recommend the Commission approve the TCIF project Baseline Agreement 
and establish this agreement as the basis for project delivery and monitoring for TCIF Project 125, 
the Durfee Avenue Grade Separation. 

BACKGROUND: 
In accordance with the Commission’s TCIF Guidelines, the project’s sponsor agency, the 
Alameda Corridor-East Construction Authority, has provided an executed project Baseline 
Agreement.  Commission staff have reviewed the Baseline Agreement and determined that the 
agreement sets forth the proposed project scope, measureable expected performance benefits, 
delivery schedule, budget, funding plan, required signatures and is consistent with the 
Commission’s TCIF Guidelines. 

RESOLUTION TCIF-P-1617-11B: 
Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby approve the Project 
Baseline Agreement for the Durfee Avenue Grade Separation Project - TCIF Project 125, in Los 
Angeles County. 

Tab 108



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$15,436,000 for the locally administered Proposition 1B Trade Corridor Improvement Fund 
(TCIF) Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment (PPNO TC121) project? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $15,436,000 for the locally administered Proposition 1B TCIF Middle Harbor 
Terminal Redevelopment (PPNO TC121) project in Los Angeles County. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes one locally administered Proposition 1B TCIF Rail project 
totaling $15,436,000.  The local agency is ready to proceed with this project and is requesting 
an allocation at this time.  The allocation is contingent upon the approval of a budget revision 
by the Department of Finance. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved that $15,436,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Items 
2660-304-6056 for the locally administered Proposition 1B TCIF Rail Program project 
described in the attached vote box. 

Be it further resolved, that a condition of allocation of these funds and to perform its 
administrative role established by Senate Bill 88, the Commission requests that the Department 
perform the functions necessary to ensure proper accountability measures are employed and 
reporting requirements are met for the Proposition 1B Trade Corridor Improvement Fund. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5g.(5) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED PROPOSITION 1B TRADE 
CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT FUND RAIL PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION TCIF-A-1617-03

 

  

Tab 109



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5g.(5) Proposition 1B - Locally Administered TCIF Rail Project (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution TCIF-A-1617-03

2.5   Highway Financial Matters 

Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project. In the
Port of Long Beach, at Piers E and F, south of Ocean
Boulevard, west of Pico Avenue and Harbor Scenic
Drive, and east of the East Bain and Slip One, and
north of Pier F Avenue.  Add 30,400 feet of rail
trackage, add 17 truck gate lanes and associated
scales and security infrastructure, add 11 automated
stacking crane blocks, and add about 22,000 TEU
(Container Units) slots. (TCIF Project 121)

Future Consideration of Funding approved under
Resolution E-11-60: August 2011.

Outcome/Output: This project is the last phase of the
overall Middle Harbor Program which will more than
double the capacity of the two terminals it replaces,
reduce traffic impacts increasing use of on-dock rail,
and create 14,000 new jobs, all while cutting air
pollution in half.  The program will create a fully 
automated terminal, provide safety improvements, and
result in efficiency gains.

ALLOCATION IS CONTINGENT UPON APPROVAL
OF A BUDGET REVISION BY THE DEPARTMENT
OF FINANCE.

07-TC121
TCIF/17-18

CONST
$15,436,000
0017000229

S4

2016-17
304-6056 $15,436,000

TCIF
30.20.723.000

$15,436,000

Port of Long Beach
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

1

Page 1



Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority 

Metro 
April 24, 2017 

Ms. Susan Bransen 
Executive Director 
California Transportation Commission
1120 "N" Street, Mail Stop: 52 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

 

Dear Ms. Bransen: 

One Gateway Plaza 
Los Angeles, CA 90012-2952 

213.922.2000 Tel 
metro.net 

The Southern California Consensus Group has discussed and is in agreement with the TCIF 
programming amendment requested by our partner agency. It is our understanding that the 
Port of Long Beach is requesting a full allocation of $15.4 million in TCIF funding programmed to 
Project 121: Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project. 

Please see the attached letter detailing the programming request. The Port of Long Beach will 
seek Commission approval at the June 2017 CTC meeting. 

Please direct any questions or comments regarding this issue to me at (213) 418-3010 or 
canom@metro.net. 

We appreciate the ongoing support and guidance provided by you and your staff. 

Sincerely, 

Deputy Executive Officer 

cc: Southern California Consensus Group 
Stephen Maller 
Dawn Cheser 

mailto:canom@metro.net


4801 Airport Plaza Drive. Long Beach. CA 90815 Tel 562.283.7000 www.polb.com 

Port of 
LONG BEACH 
Th t Green Port 

Apri l 10,20 17 
V IA EMA IL: canom@ metro.net 

Mr. Michael Cano 
Deputy Executive Officer, Goods Movement 
Countywide P lanning and Development 
Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transpo1tat ion Authority 
One Gateway Plaza 
Los Angeles, CA 900 12-2952 

Subj ect: TCIF Project 121 Middle Harbor Termina l Red evelopment Project Allocation Request 

Dear M r. Cano, 

The Port of Long Beach (POLB) is requesting concurrence from the Southern Califo rnia Consensus 
Group to seek fu ll allocation of the $15.4 million in TCIF funding programmed to Project 121: 
Middle Harbor Terminal Redeve lopment Project. 

The Pott antic ipates construct ion on this Project to start in December 20 17. Therefore, we w ill seek 
Commission approval at the June 20 17 CTC meeting, s ix months prior to project award. 

Should you have any questions or require additiona l information, please feel free to contact me at 
562-283-7180 or allison.yoh@ polb.com. 

Thank you, 

Dr. Allison Yoh 
Director of Transpo1tation Planning 

cc: Rick Cameron, Managing Director of Planning and Environmenta l Affairs, POLO 
Scan Garnette, Managing Director of Eng ineering, POLB 
Chuck Adams, Managing Director of Finance and Adm inistration, POLS 
Maurina Lee, Director of Finance, POLB 
Thomas Baldwin, Assistant Director of Program Management, POLS 
Theresa Dau-Ngo, Manager, Transporta tion Development, POLB 

Cicy of Long Beach Harbor Departmelll 

mailto:canom@metro.net
mailto:allison.yoh@polb.com.


Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5g.(5) Proposition 1B - Locally Administered TCIF Rail Project (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution TCIF-A-1617-03

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Middle Harbor Terminal Redevelopment Project. In the
Port of Long Beach, at Piers E and F, south of Ocean
Boulevard, west of Pico Avenue and Harbor Scenic
Drive, and east of the East Bain and Slip One, and
north of Pier F Avenue.  Add 30,400 feet of rail train
trackage. trackage, add 17 truck gate lanes and
associated scales and security infrastructure, add 11
automated stacking crane blocks, and add about
22,000 TEU (Container Units) slots. (TCIF Project 121)

Future Consideration of Funding approved under
Resolution E-11-60: August 2011. 

(The programmed TCIF funds are to be split:
$15,436,000 for construction capital and $0 for
construction support.)

Changes to the vote box made via the Yellow
Replacement Item distributed at the June 2017 CTC
meeting.

Outcome/Output: This project is the last phase of the
overall Middle Harbor Program which will more than
double the capacity of the two terminals it replaces,
reduce traffic impacts increasing use of on-dock rail,
and create 14,000 new jobs, all while cutting air
pollution in half.  The program will create a fully
automated terminal, provide safety improvements, and
result in efficiency gains.

ALLOCATION IS CONTINGENT UPON APPROVAL
OF A BUDGET REVISION BY THE DEPARTMENT
OF FINANCE.

07-TC121
TCIF/17-18

CONST
$15,436,000
0017000229

S4

2016-17
304-6056 $15,436,000

TCIF
30.20.723.000

$15,436,000

Port of Long Beach
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

1

Page 1

June 28-29, 2017 

TAB 109
YELLOW REPLACMENT ITEM



State of California California State Transportation Agency  
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION   

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.6 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Kyle Gradinger, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Rail and Mass 
Transportation 

Subject: AMENDMENT TO PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
RESOLUTION ICR1B-P-1617-03, AMENDING RESOLUTION ICR1B-P-1617-02 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an amendment to the 
Proposition 1B Intercity Rail (ICR) Program, under Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-03, to reprogram 
$18,251,000 from the Northern California Maintenance Facility Project to the Capitol Corridor – 
Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Track Phase 1 project? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission approve 
Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-03 to reprogram $18,251,000 from the Northern California Maintenance 
Facility Project to the Capitol Corridor – Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Track Phase 1 project. 

The Department requests that the following actions be taken with the Proposition 1B ICR Program 
project list as follows: 

• Delete the Northern California Maintenance Facility Project.
• Add the Capitol Corridor – Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Track Phase 1 Project; to be

programmed with $18,251,000 from the deleted Northern California Maintenance
Facility Project.

BACKGROUND: 

The Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006, approved 
by voters as Proposition 1B, provides $400 million, upon appropriation by the Legislature, to the 
Department for intercity passenger rail improvement projects.   

This $400 million program is part of the $4 billion Public Transportation Modernization, 
Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account (PTMISEA).  This account is to be used to fund 
public transportation projects.  Pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (c) of Section 8879.50 of the 
Government Code, the Department is the administrative agency for the PTMISEA. 

At its December 2007 meeting, the Commission approved the guidelines for intercity passenger rail 
projects in the PTMISEA.  The guidelines allow the Department, if necessary, to return to the 
Commission to request its consent to modify the project list. 

The necessary changes are reflected in strikethrough and bold in the revised Proposition 1B Intercity 
Rail Projects list. 

Tab 110



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.:  4.6 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 
 Page 2 of 3 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AMENDMENT (Proposed) 

Project/Description Corridor  Funding Request  
Procurement of Locomotives, Railcars, and Install On-board Information 
System:  1 
Purchase bi-level intercity railcars and locomotives, and install OBIS  

Capitol Corridor, 
Pacific Surfliner, 

San Joaquin 
$         150,000,000 

Commerce/Fullerton Triple Track - Segment 6:  1 
Construct third main track from MP 154.5 to MP 157.6. 

Pacific Surfliner, 
Metrolink $           31,992,000 

New Station Track at LA Union Station:  1 
Build new track, platform and renovate canopies. 

Pacific Surfliner, 
Metrolink $           21,800,000 

San Onofre to Pulgas Double Track Project – Phase 1:  1 
Design and environmental work for Phases 1 and 2, construction of Phase 1. Pacific Surfliner $           28,900,000 

San Onofre to Pulgas Double Track Project – Phase 2:  1 
Design and engineering for Phase 2. Pacific Surfliner $             1,100,000 

Northern California Maintenance Facility: 
Design and build storage track and maintenance facility. 

Capitol Corridor,  
San Joaquin $           18,251,000 

Oakley to Port Chicago:  1 
Construct double track. San Joaquin $           25,450,000 

Kings Park Track and Signal Improvements:  1 
Improve track and signals along San Joaquin Intercity rail line near Hanford in Kings 
County.  

San Joaquin $             3,500,000 

Wireless Network for Northern California IPR Fleet:  1 
Install a wireless communication network on the Northern California IPR. 

Capitol Corridor, 
San Joaquin $             2,927,000 

Raymer to Bernson Double Track: 1  
Construct double track from MP 453.1 to MP 446.8 in Ventura County. 

Pacific Surfliner, 
LAMTA $           19,480,000 

Van Nuys North Platform: 1 
Construct second platform at the Van Nuys station. 

Pacific Surfliner, 
LAMTA $           34,500,000 

Santa Margarita Bridge and Double Track:  1 
Replace bridge with 2-track bridge and construct additional double track.   Pacific Surfliner  $           15,748,000 

Emeryville Station and Track Improvements:  1 
Extend siding track with associated signal and other track. 

Capitol Corridor,                
San Joaquin  $             6,151,000 

Bahia Benicia Crossover:  1 
Construct crossover between two mainline tracks and additional track improvements 
and upgrades including frog replacement and tie tamping on the Capitol Corridor. 

Capitol Corridor $             3,445,000 

Capitol Corridor Track, Bridge, and Signal Upgrade Project: 1 
Replace and upgrade certain elements of the track, signal and bridge infrastructure 
along the Capitol Corridor. 

Capitol Corridor $  1,305,000 

SCRRA Sealed Corridor: 1 
Enhance safety of grade crossings and Railroad Right of Way. 

Pacific Surfliner 
Metrolink $             2,782,000 

Ventura County Sealed Corridor: 1 
Enhance safety of grade crossings and Railroad Right of Way. 

Pacific Surfliner 
Metrolink $                218,000 

Wayside Power and Storage: 

Installation of a wayside power at the Auburn Station and layover site.  Capitol Corridor $                900,000 

Seacliff Siding: 

New track siding in Seacliff for more control access for the Pacific Surfliner   Pacific Surfliner $           21,526,000 

NCTD Left Hand Turnout at MP 209.2. 
Remove and replace existing left hand turnout. Pacific Surfliner $ 1,000,000 

Capitol Corridor – Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Track Phase 1 
Design and construct third main track. Capitol Corridor $           18,251,000 

Capitalized Maintenance 
Preservation of Capital Improvements (Fix It First) and Improved Operations All Corridors $             1,025,000 

SUB-TOTAL ALL PROJECTS $         392,000,000 
Bond Issuance Costs - Loan admin costs, arbitrage rebates, etc.2 $             8,000,000 

Unallocated Project Savings $                           0 
TOTAL RAIL BOND FUNDS $         400,000,000 

Passenger Equipment Acquisition Fund (PEAF) - Option Order #21. $             6 ,674,000 
1. Projects with CTC allocations (full or partial). 
2. Bond Issuance Cost is 2 percent of the Bond amount 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.:  4.6 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 
 Page 3 of 3 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AMENDMENT (Amended) 

Project/Description Corridor  Funding Request  

Procurement of Locomotives, Railcars, and Install On-board Information System: 1 
Purchase bi-level intercity railcars and locomotives, and install OBIS  

Capitol Corridor, 
Pacific Surfliner, 

San Joaquin 
$         150,000,000 

Commerce/Fullerton Triple Track - Segment 6:  1 
Construct third main track from MP 154.5 to MP 157.6. 

Pacific Surfliner, 
Metrolink $           31,992,000 

New Station Track at LA Union Station:  1 
Build new track, platform and renovate canopies. 

Pacific Surfliner, 
Metrolink $           21,800,000 

San Onofre to Pulgas Double Track Project – Phase 1:  1 
Design and environmental work for Phases 1 and 2, construction of Phase 1. Pacific Surfliner $           28,900,000 

San Onofre to Pulgas Double Track Project – Phase 2:  1 
Design and engineering for Phase 2. Pacific Surfliner $             1,100,000 

Oakley to Port Chicago:  1 
Construct double track. San Joaquin $           25,450,000 

Kings Park Track and Signal Improvements:  1 
Improve track and signals along San Joaquin Intercity rail line near Hanford in Kings 
County.  

San Joaquin $             3,500,000 

Wireless Network for Northern California IPR Fleet:  1 
Install a wireless communication network on the Northern California IPR. 

Capitol Corridor, 
San Joaquin $             2,927,000 

Raymer to Bernson Double Track: 1  
Construct double track from MP 453.1 to MP 446.8 in Ventura County. 

Pacific Surfliner, 
LAMTA $           19,480,000 

Van Nuys North Platform: 1 
Construct second platform at the Van Nuys station. 

Pacific Surfliner, 
LAMTA $           34,500,000 

Santa Margarita Bridge and Double Track:  1 
Replace bridge with 2-track bridge and construct additional double track.   Pacific Surfliner  $           15,748,000 

Emeryville Station and Track Improvements:  1 
Extend siding track with associated signal and other track. 

Capitol Corridor,                
San Joaquin  $             6,151,000 

Bahia Benicia Crossover:  1 
Construct crossover between two mainline tracks and additional track improvements and 
upgrades including frog replacement and tie tamping on the Capitol Corridor. 

Capitol Corridor $             3,445,000 

Capitol Corridor Track, Bridge, and Signal Upgrade Project: 1 
Replace and upgrade certain elements of the track, signal and bridge infrastructure along 
the Capitol Corridor. 

Capitol Corridor $  1,305,000 

SCRRA Sealed Corridor: 1 
Enhance safety of grade crossings and Railroad Right of Way. 

Pacific Surfliner 
Metrolink $             2,782,000 

Ventura County Sealed Corridor: 1 
Enhance safety of grade crossings and Railroad Right of Way. 

Pacific Surfliner 
Metrolink $               218,000 

Wayside Power and Storage: 

Installation of a wayside power at the Auburn Station and layover site.  Capitol Corridor $               900,000 

Seacliff Siding: 

New track siding in Seacliff for more control access for the Pacific Surfliner   Pacific Surfliner $           21,526,000 

NCTD Left Hand Turnout at MP 209.2. 
Remove and replace existing left hand turnout. Pacific Surfliner $ 1,000,000 

Capitol Corridor – Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Track Phase 1 
Design and construct third main track. Capitol Corridor $           18,251,000 

Capitalized Maintenance 
Preservation of Capital Improvements (Fix It First) and Improved Operations All Corridors $            1,025,000 

SUB-TOTAL ALL PROJECTS $         392,000,000 
Bond Issuance Costs - Loan admin costs, arbitrage rebates, etc.2 $             8,000,000 

Unallocated Project Savings $                           0 
TOTAL RAIL BOND FUNDS $         400,000,000 

Passenger Equipment Acquisition Fund (PEAF) - Option Order #21. $ 6,674,000 
1.   Projects with CTC allocations (full or partial). 
2.   Bond Issuance Cost is 2 percent of the Bond amount 

Attachment 
 



   
 

 

 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

Commission Advice and Consent 
Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Capital Program Amendment 

 
Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-03, 

Amending Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-02 
 

 
1.1 WHEREAS, Proposition 1B, passed by California voters on November 7, 2006, called for 

$4 billion to be deposited into the Public Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and 
Service Enhancement Account; and 

 
 
 
1.2 WHEREAS, of the $4 billion, $400 million was designated, to be available upon appropriation 

by the Legislature, for intercity rail capital projects, including at least $125 million for the 
purchase of additional rail cars and locomotives; and 

 
 
 
1.3 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approved at its 

December 2007 meeting, the “Guidelines for Intercity Passenger Rail Projects in the Public 
Transportation Modernization, Improvement, and Service Enhancement Account”, that provide 
guidance on the implementation of the Proposition 1B Intercity Passenger Rail Program; and 

 
 
 
 
1.4 WHEREAS, the guidelines state the California Department of Transportation (Department) can 

return to the Commission to request formal approval to modify the project list and project 
scope; and 

 
 
 
1.5 WHEREAS, the initial Intercity Rail Proposition 1B project list was approved at February 2008 

Commission meeting; and  
 
1.6 WHEREAS, the amended Intercity Rail Proposition 1B projects list includes $392 million in 

intercity rail projects and $8 million in bond issuance costs; and  
 
1.7 WHEREAS, all projects on the attached amended Proposition 1B project list are consistent  with 

the guidelines.  
 
2.1 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission does hereby provide its 

consent to the amended list of Intercity Rail Proposition 1B projects; and  
 

   2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Department shall report on a quarterly basis to the 
Commission on the allocation status of the Proposition 1B intercity passenger rail projects as 
part of the Department’s quarterly delivery report. 

 
 
 



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.7 
Action 

Published Date: June 16, 2017 

From:  SUSAN BRANSEN 
Executive Director 

Prepared By: Teresa Favila 
Assistant Deputy Director 

Subject: PROPOSITION 1A HIGH-SPEED PASSENGER TRAIN BOND PROGRAM 
AMENDMENT RESOLUTION HST1A-P-1617-01 

 ISSUE: 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve a program amendment 
to the Proposition 1A High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program (Proposition 1A Program) and 
remove the Capitol Corridor Oakland to San Jose Track Improvements, Phase 2A project from the 
program and augment the program amount for the Capitol Corridor Sacramento to Roseville 3rd 
Main Track project by $36,370,000? 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends the Commission approve the proposed Proposition 1A program amendment to 
remove the Capitol Corridor Oakland to San Jose Track Improvements, Phase 2A project from the 
program and re-program these funds to the Capitol Corridor Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Main 
Track project as reflected on Attachment A (highlighted). 

BACKGROUND: 
The Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority proposes to amend the Proposition 1A Program to 
delete the Capitol Corridor Oakland to San Jose Track Improvements, Phase 2A project from the 
program and move these funds to augment the program amount for the Capitol Corridor 
Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Main Track project.  The proposal to program funds to another project 
is due to unsuccessful negotiations with the Union Pacific Railroad for the Oakland to San Jose 
Phase 2 project.  
The Safe, Reliable High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Act for the 21 Century, approved by the
voters as Proposition 1A on November 4, 2008, authorized the Commission, upon appropriation 
by the Legislature, to allocate funds for capital improvements to intercity rail lines, commuter rail 
lines and urban rail systems that provide direct connectivity to the high-speed train system or that 
provide capacity enhancements and safety improvements. The Commission is required to program 
and allocate the net proceeds received from the sale of $950 million in bonds authorized under 
Proposition 1A for the Proposition 1A Connectivity Program. 

st 

Tab 111



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.7  
 June 28-29, 2017  
 Page 2 of 2  
  

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

As required by Streets and Highways Code, Division 3, Chapter 20, Section 2704.095, the 
Commission adopted Program Guidelines in February 2010. The initial program of projects was 
approved in May 2010, with various amendments to the Proposition 1A Program subsequently 
approved by the Commission. 

 
RESOLUTION HST1A-P-1617-01: 
 
Be it Resolved, the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend the Proposition 1A 
High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program to remove the Capitol Corridor Oakland to San Jose Track 
Improvements, Phase 2A project from the program and augment the program amount for the Capitol 
Corridor Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Main Track project by $36,370,000 in accordance 
with Attachment A. 

 
 
Attachment:  

- Attachment A:  Proposed Proposition 1A High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program 
Amendment  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PROPOSED HIGH-SPEED PASSENGER TRAIN BOND PROGRAM AMENDMENT
RESOLUTION HST1A-P-1617-01

Attachment A
June 28-29, 2017

Item 4.7

Page 1 of 2

PTC Projects
Agency Project Title    Project Description Amount Total Cost Prior 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 future
NCTD Positive Train Control $17,833 $59,982 $17,833
SCRRA Positive Train Control $35,000 $201,600 $35,000
Caltrans San Joaquin Corr. Positive Train Control $9,800 $9,800 $9,800
Caltrans/SCRRA Pacific Surfliner Positive Train Control $46,550 n/a $46,550
Caltrans Pacific Surfliner Positive Train Control $26,950 $34,500 $26,950

PTC Program Subtotal $136,133 $305,882 $136,133

Agency Proposals
Agency Project Title    Project Description Alloc Amount Total Cost Prior 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 future PA&ED PS&E R/W CON unknown

SJRRC/ACE Stockton Passenger Track Extension (Gap 
Closure) Phase 2A

Extend existing platform and additional track work to 
connect new platform for Amtrak access and access 
to new ACE maintenance facility, including a 90 foot 
single track bridge over Harding Way. X $5,714 $24,895 $395 $5,319 $5,714

Future Programming $9,260 $9,260 $9,260
$14,974

LACMTA Regional Connector Transit Corridor**

Construct 2-mile light rail connection among Metro 
Gold, Metro Blue and Metro Exposition light rail 
transit systems through downtown Los Angeles to 
provide a one-seat ride from throughout the County 
to Union Station and the High-Speed Rail system. X $114,874 $1,366,100 $114,874 $5,744 $109,130

PCJPB
Caltrain Advanced Signal System 

(CBOSS/PTC)**

Design, installation, testing, training and warranty 
for an intelligent network of signals, sensors, train 
tracking technology, computers, etc. on the Caltrain 
Corridor to meet mandated Federal guidelines. X $41,026 $231,000 $41,026 $4,100 $36,926

San Diego MTS Blue Line Light Rail
Rehabilitate grade crossings, track, and switches and 
ties, add trackwork and signaling, and raise 
platforms to accommodate low floor vehicles to 
allow for reduced headway and improved reliability. X $57,855 $151,754 $57,855 $57,855

BART Car Purchase Purchase new BART cars ($140 million). X $140,000 $285,000 $140,000 $140,000
Caltrain Advanced Signal System 

(CBOSS/PTC)** see same project above by PCJPB X $38,000 n/a $38,000 $3,800 $34,200

Maintenance Shop and Yard Improvements

Segment of extension to Berryessa, expand Main 
Shop, construct new Component Repair Shop, 
retrofit for new M&E Shop, including M&E Material 
Storage Yard $78,639 $432,933 $78,639 $78,639

$256,639

SFMUNI Central Subway
Construct 1.7 mile extension of light rail line from 
Caltrain/potential High-Speed Rail station at 4th & 
King Streets to Chinatown. X $61,308 $1,578,300 $61,308 $61,308

SCRRA New or Improved Locomotives & Cars
Either repower or purchase 20 to 30 higher 
horsepower locomotives, and recondition and 
improve passenger cars. X $88,707 $202,899 $88,707 $88,707

SCVTA
Caltrain Advanced Signal System 

(CBOSS/PTC)** see same project above by PCJPB X $26,419 n/a $26,419 $2,640 $23,779



PROPOSED HIGH-SPEED PASSENGER TRAIN BOND PROGRAM AMENDMENT
RESOLUTION HST1A-P-1617-01

Attachment A
June 28-29, 2017

Item 4.7

Page 2 of 2

Agency Proposals
Agency Project Title    Project Description Alloc Amount Total Cost Prior 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 future PA&ED PS&E R/W CON unknown

SacRT

Sacramento Intermodal Facility 
Improvements**

Relocate existing light rail track, passenger platform 
and associated systems, and construct streetcar 
system (including track, platforms, procure cars, etc) 
to connect to new Sacramento Intermodal Facility 
and future High-Speed Rail Terminal. $25,223 $60,368 $600 $632 $23,991 $600 $632 $23,991

Future Programming $4,942 $4,942 $4,942
$30,165

Caltrans/CCJPA

Capitol Corr. Oakland to San Jose Track 
Improv., Ph 2A

Improve existing Capitol Corridor route, with sidings 
and double track, and a new Union City station stop 
adjacent to the BART station.

$36,370
$0 $247,500

$36,370
$0

$1,500
$0

$34,870
$0

CCJPA
Capitol Corr. (&ACE) Travel Time Reduction 

Project
Adjust curve parameters on Martinez, Niles and 
Coast subdivisions to allow higher speeds. X $10,180 $15,500 $10,180 $10,180

Caltrans

San Joaquin Merced to Le Grand Double 
Track, Seg 1

Construct the first of three segments of double track.  
Segment 1 consists of 8.4 miles of double track 
construction between west Le Grand and west 
Planada and will include two sets of double 
crossovers and signal and grade crossing work. X $36,750 $40,750 $36,750 $36,750

$46,930

Caltrans
CCJPA

Capitol Corr. Sacramento to Roseville 3rd 
Main Track

Phase 1 of a series of improvements designed to 
increase service frequency, reduce freight train 
conflicts and accommodate freight train growth 
projections, consists of relocation of the Roseville 
station and addition of a third track.

$15,600
$51,970

$28,470
$82,276 $5,740

$15,600
$46,230 $5,492 $248

$15,600
$46,230

Caltrans
San Joaquin Merced to Le Grand Double 

Track, Seg 1 see same project above by Caltrans X $4,000 n/a $4,000 $4,000
$55,970

Non PTC Program Subtotal $794,867 $687,973 $15,499 $6,372 $23,991 $60,432 $600 $22,408 $248 $757,409 $14,202
Program Total $931,000 $824,106 $15,499 $6,372 $23,991 $60,432

** Project includes less than 5% of Prop 1A funds for pre-construction



 

June 15, 2017 

 

Susan Bransen 
Executive Director 
California Transportation Commission 
1120 N Street, Room 2233 
Sacramento, CA 95648 
 
Dear Ms. Bransen: 
 
The Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority (CCJPA) would like to request 
reprogramming of Proposition 1A High Speed Train Connectivity funds from the 
Capitol Corridor Oakland to San Jose Phase 2 Project to the Capitol Corridor 
Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Track Phase 1 Project. The total funding to be 
reprogrammed is $36,370,000. 
 
This request is supported through the CCJPA Board of Directors’ approval of the 
attached Resolution 16-15. The impetus behind reprogramming of the funds is due to 
the delays in advancing the Oakland-San Jose Phase 2 Project, while, in comparison, 
the CCJPA, in cooperation with the Union Pacific Railroad, has been working to 
develop an agreed-upon scope, schedule and budget for the final design and 
construction for Phase 1 of the Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Track (SR3T) Project.  
This reprogramming of Prop 1A funds will complete the funding plan for the SR3T 
Phase 1 Project.   
 
Thank you very much for your attention on this request.  Do not hesitate to contact 
Jim Allison, Manager of Planning (jima@capitolcorridor.org; 510.464.6994) if you 
have any questions.  
 
Sincerely, 

 
David B. Kutrosky 
Managing Director 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc: Jim Allison, CCJPA Manger of Planning  

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PLACER COUNTY

TRANSPORTATION 
PLANNING AGENCY 

Bridget Powers <Alt> 
Jim Holmes

Susan Rohan

 

 
 

SACRAMENTO REGIONAL 
TRANSIT DISTRICT 

Jeff H<'lrr,s 
Rick Jennings (AJ<) 

Steve Hansen <AIL> 
Steve M II1er 

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA 
RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 

Bevan Oufty 
Debera Allen 

Joel Keller <AJ<> 
John McPartland <Altl 
Nicholas Josefow,12 

Rebecc.<1 Scdtzmdn, Y1c::e Oioir 

Robert Raburn 

SANTA CLARA VALLEY 
TRANSPORTATION 

AUTHORITY 
Raul Peralez 

Teresa O'Neill 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY 
Harry Price 

James P. Spering 
Len Augustine <AJL) 

YOLO COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION 

DISTRICT 
Don Saylor 

Lucas Frerichs, Chair 
Robert Davis <Alt> 

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS 
Grace Crunican

Executive Director
 
 

David 8. Kutrosky
Managing D1rector

 
 

CAPllOt. CORRIDOR 
JOINT POWERS AVTHORITY 

300 LAKESIDE DRIVE 
14™ FLOOR EAST 

OAKLAND, CA 94612 
(V) 510,464.6995 
(F) 510.464.6901 

www.capitolcorndor.org 

(jima@capitolcorridor.org
http://www.capitolcorndor.org


In the Matter of 

BEFORE THE 
CAPITOL CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF D1RECTORS 

Accepting the Award of the FY 16-17 Cap and Trade 
Transitllntercity Rail Capital Program Funds 
And Approving A Budget For the Sacramento-Roseville 3rd Track Project- Phase 11 Resolution No. 16-15 

WHEREAS, CCJPA has completed the initial design and California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
environmental documentation for the Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Main Track project; and, 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 16-03, the CCJPA Board authorized staff to submit an application for 
FY 16-17 Cap and Trade Transit/Intercity Rail Capitol Program ("TIRCP") funds for Phase I of the 
Sacramento-Roseville 3rc1 Main Track Project ("Project"); and, 

WHEREAS, the Project funding plan as provided in the application was revised in order to be competitive 
with respect to TIRCP program criteria by supplementing the project with available state Proposition lB funds 
and Proposition IA High Speed Train ("HST") Connectivity funds; and, 

Source Project Funding Plan 
FY 16-17 TIRCP $ 8,380,000 
Prop lA HST Connectivity $ 51,970,000 
Prop lB/lntercity Rail $ 18,350,000 
TOTAL $ 78,700,000 

WHEREAS, the revised Project funding plan would preserve the remaining Proposition lA High Speed . 
Train Connectivity funds for the CCJPA/Capfrol CoITidor that otherwise were at-Iisk as currently programmed 
for the under-funded Oakland-San Jose Phase 2 Project; and, 

CCJPA Proposit ion lA High Speed Train Connectivity Funds 
Projects: Original Revised 
Oakland to San Jose Phase 2 Project $46,550,000 $0 
Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Track Phase 1 $15,600,000 $51,970,000 
Travel Time Savings (Newark-Santa Clara) $0 $10,180,000 

TOTAL $61,150,000 $61,150,000 

RESOLVED, that the CCJPA Board accepts the award of FY 16-17 Cap and Trade TIRCP funds for the 
Sacramento- Roseville 3rc1 Track Project - Phase 1; · 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the CCJP A Board does hereby approve the funding plan and 
budget for the Sacramento- Roseville 3rd Track Project - Phase 1 and authorize the CCJP A Executive Director 
or her designee to enter into the necessary funding and development agreements for the Project. 

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the CCJPB does hereby forthwith transmit a copy oftbis 
resolution to the California State Transportation Agency and California Department of Transportation Division 
of Rail and Mass Transportation. 

# # # 

ACTION: Ado ted DATE: Se >tembel'2J , 2016 
Ayes: (15) Murray, Miller, Serna, Holmes, Rohan, 
Frerichs, Saylor, Carrasco, Perelez, Josefowitz, Mallett, 
Raburn, Radulovich, Spering, Batchelor 

Noes (0) Kenneth A. Dm·on 
Secretary ~-------------------1 

Abstain: (0) 

AGENDAl6.sepl FINAL.docx 26 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$8,692,000 for the locally administered multi-funded Proposition 1A High-Speed Passenger 
Train Bond Fund (HSPTBF), Proposition 1B Intercity Rail (ICR), and Transit and Intercity Rail 
Capital Program (TIRCP) Capitol Corridor – Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Track Phase 1 project? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $8,692,000 for the locally administered multi-funded Proposition 1A HSPTBF, 
Proposition 1B ICR, and TIRCP Capitol Corridor – Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Track Phase 1 
(PPNO CP023) project.  

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes one locally administered multi-funded Proposition 1A HSPTBF, 
Proposition 1B ICR, and TIRCP project totaling $8,692,000.  The local agency is ready to proceed 
with this project, and is requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved that $5,740,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2012, Budget Act Item  
2660-304-6043, $2,026,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Item  
2660-304-6059 and $926,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2015, Budget Act Item       
2660-301-0046 of Reimbursement Authority for the locally administered Proposition 1A HSPTBF, 
Proposition 1B ICR, and TIRCP project described in the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

  
 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.6f.(1) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR A LOCALLY ADMINISTERED MULTI-FUNDED 
PROPOSITION 1A HSPTB /PROPOSITION 1B INTERCITY RAIL / TRANSIT AND 
INTERCITY RAIL CAPITAL PROGRAM PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION HST1A-A-1617-02 
RESOLUTION ICR1B-A-1617-03 
RESOLUTION TIRCP-1617-09 

Tab 112



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description 

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.6f.(1) Multi-Funded – Proposition 1A (HSPTB – Intercity), Proposition 1B Intercity Rail
and Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects

Resolution HST1A-A-1617-02
Resolution ICR1B-A-1617-03

Resolution TIRCP-1617-09

2.6   Mass Transportation Financial Matters

Capitol Corridor - Sacramento to Roseville 3rd
Mainline Track Phase 1. Design and right of away
acquisition to support increased rail service to the city
of Roseville including construction of future track and
facility improvements that will add two additional
roundtrips per day between Sacramento and Roseville
on the Capitol Corridor.

(Concurrent Consideration of Funding under
Resolution E-17-42; June 2017.)

HSPTB Project Information - PPNO CP023, EA 75-
RA85HA, Project ID 0016000276. Funding is from the
reprogramming of the Oakland to San Jose Phase 2
Expansion Project by concurrent Proposition 1A
Programming Amendment under  Resolution HST1A-P
-1617-01; June 2017

ICR Project Information - PPNO CP023, EA 75-
RA86BA, Project ID 0016000276. Funding is from the
reprogramming of the Northern California Maintenance
Facility Project by concurrent Proposition 1B ICR
Programming Amendment under Resolution ICR1B-P 
-1617-03; June 2017

TIRCP Project Information - PPNO CP023, EA 
R361GC, Project ID 0016000276.  The TIRCP
programmed amount for this project is $8,999,000.
The remaining balance of $7,553,000 will be requested
in FY 17/18.

Outcome/Output: Increased ridership, reduced
greenhouse gas emission, improved integration,
improved reliability, increased safety, and benefits
disadvantaged communities.

03-CP023
HSR/16-17

PS&E
$5,492,000
ICR/16-17

PS&E
$1,939,000

TIRCP/16-17
PS&E

$886,000
HSR/16-17

R/W
$248,000
ICR/16-17

R/W
$87,000

TIRCP/16-17
R/W

$40,000

S, S1, S9

2012-13
304-6043
HSPTBF $5,492,000

30.20.100.000
2016-17
304-6059

ICR $1,939,000
30.20.090.000

2015-16
301-0046R

PTA $886,000
30.20.301.328

2012-13
304-6043
HSPTBF $248,000

30.20.100.000
2016-17
304-6059

ICR $87,000
30.20.090.000

2015-16
301-0046R

PTA $40,000
30.20.301.328

Capitol Corridor Joint
Powers Authority

SACOG
03-Various

1
$8,692,000

Page 1



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

SUMMARY: 

As of March 31, 2017, about $411 million, or 23 percent, of the $1.7 billion allocated by the 
California Transportation Commission (Commission) for Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2017 has 
been sub-allocated to 384 local projects.  The majority of the sub-allocations (approximately   
$295 million) are for 228 projects in the following three categories: 

 

• Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBGP) – 59 projects, $146 million
• Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality Program – 69 projects, $76 million
• National Highway Performance Program & RSTP Bridge – 100 projects, $73 million

The remaining $116 million was sub-allocated for 156 projects in other categories (as 
referenced with an asterisk on the attachment). 

BACKGROUND: 

The California Department of Transportation’s (Department) Division of Local Assistance 
administers the local assistance subvention budget under delegated authority from the 
Commission.  The Commission provides an annual lump sum allocation consistent with each 
Fiscal Year’s Budget Act.  The Commission further delegates to the Department the authority to 
adjust allocations between categories, and the Department reports to the Commission if 
transfers in or out of an expenditure category exceed 10 percent of its allocation, per 
Commission Resolution G-01-08. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 3.12 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: John Hoole, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Local Assistance 

Subject: QUARTERLY REPORT - LOCAL ASSISTANCE LUMP SUM ALLOCATION FOR THE 
PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2017 

Tab 113



Reference No.:  3.12
June 28-29, 2017
Attachment

Percent
Sub- AllocatedFund Description

State Federal Total State Federal Total State Federal Total Total Total
Local Administered & Miscellaneous Programs

Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBGP)1 485,811 485,811 146,003 146,003 339,808 339,808 30% 59

Surface Transportation Program State Match and Exchange 57,849 57,849 0 0 * 57,849 57,849 0% 0

Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality Program 474,871 474,871 75,832 75,832 399,039 399,039 16% 69

Freeway Service Patrol 25,479 25,479 25,479 25,479 * 0 0 100% 13

High Priority Projects/Demonstration Projects/Emergency Relief 247,068 247,068 54,716 54,716 * 192,352 192,352 22% 41

Miscellaneous 3,250 3,250 1,000 1,000 * 2,250 -                  2,250 31% 2

Bridge Programs

Bridge Inspection                        735 735 0 0 * 735 0 735 0% 0

National Highway Performance Program (NHPP) & RSTP Bridge2 319,162 319,162         72,934 72,934 246,228 246,228 23% 100

Rail Programs

Railroad Grade Crossing Maintenance 3,765 3,765 0 0 *      3,765 3,765             0% 0

Railroad Grade Separation 15,000 15,000 0 0 * 15,000   15,000           0% 0

Safety Programs

Highway Safety Improvement Program 75,926 75,926 34,786 34,786 * 41,140 41,140 46% 100

Systemic Safety Analysis Report Program 7,700 7,700 0 0 * 7,700 7,700 0% 0

Total Local Assistance Subvention Funds 113,778 1,602,838 1,716,616 26,479 384,271 410,750 87,299 1,218,567 1,305,866 24% 384

Notes
Allocations for state funds reflect the June 2016 Commission meeting vote, Item 2.5i, Resolution FM-16-03.
Allocations for federal funds reflect the October 2016 Commission meeting vote, Item 2.5h, Resolution FM-16-02.
The Allocation Balance is the difference between the Commission Allocations and the Total Sub-Allocations.
Total Sub-Allocations are from InfoAdvantage (accounting system).
In accordance with Commission Resolution G-01-08, the Department reports when total transfers in or out of an expenditure category exceed 10 percent of its allocation.

Assumptions:
*  Indicates programs that were not discussed in Reference 3.XX.
1  STBGP consists of the Surface Transportation Program subvented to local agencies, less funding set-aside for off-system bridge projects.
2  NHPP consists of on-system bridges (about $244 million) while RSTP bridge projects consist of off-system bridge (about $75 million).

Number 
of Commission Allocation Total Sub-Allocations Allocation Balance

LOCAL ASSISTANCE LUMP SUM ALLOCATIONS
Period Ending March 31, 2017

(Dollars in Thousands)



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California 
Department of Transportation’s (Department) request to allocate $106,078,000 to administer the 
Local Assistance 2017-18 state lump sum subvention budget under the authority of the 
Commission? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends that the Commission approve an allocation of $106,078,000 in state 
funds as a lump sum for administering the Local Assistance subvention budget for Fiscal Year 
2017-18, contingent upon passage of the 2017 Budget Act. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Department’s Local Assistance Program administers the subvention budget under delegated 
authority from the Commission.  The Department requests an annual lump sum allocation each 
year for these funds consistent with the Budget Act. 

The guidelines for allocating, monitoring, and auditing of funds for Local Assistance projects are 
set forth in Commission Resolution G-99-25, which is based on Section 14529.1 of the California 
Government Code.  Resolution G-01-08, approved by the Commission on February 22, 2001, 
delegates to the Department the authority to adjust allocations between expenditures and 
categories, and the Department reports to the Commission if transfers in or out of an expenditure 
category exceed 10 percent of its allocation. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $106,078,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2017, Budget Act Item 
2660-102-0042(1), contingent upon passage of the 2017 Budget Act.  

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5h. 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 LUMP SUM ALLOCATION FOR LOCAL ASSISTANCE – 
STATE FUNDS 
RESOLUTION FM-16-06 

Tab 114



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

 Reference No.:  2.5h. 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2 

 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
 to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 
LUMP SUM ALLOCATION 

FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 FUNDS FOR LOCAL ASSISTANCE 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

 

 
 

 State Federal Total 
 2660-102-0042(1)    
 Surface Transportation Program  
 State Match and Exchange 

 
$57,849   

 
$57,849 

 Bridge Inspection         735   735 
 Railroad Grade Separations   15,000   15,000 
 Railroad Grade Crossing Maintenance     3,765   3,765 
 Miscellaneous Unassigned Local Programs     3,250   3,250 
 Freeway Service Patrol   25,479   25,479 
    
Total Local Programs $106,078   $106,078 

 



State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

SUMMARY: 

The draft Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) is being presented as an informational item to the 
California Transportation Commission (Commission).  Attached is the draft Executive Summary 
of The Capital Improvement Plan—California Aviation System Plan 2017-2026.  The CIP will be 
presented again at the Commission’s August 2017 meeting for approval.  

The CIP is a ten-year, fiscally unconstrained listing of capital and planning projects at California’s 
publicly-owned, public-use airports.  The CIP is an element of the California Aviation System Plan 
(CASP).  Every two years, the California Department of Transportation (Department) reaches out 
to local sponsors (including cities, counties, and airport districts) to submit projects for inclusion in 
the CIP.  Inclusion in the CIP is a requirement for grant eligibility through the Department’s 
Division of Aeronautics’ (Aeronautics) California Aid to Airport Program.  Eighty-two percent of 
all eligible airports participated in the 2017 CIP.  The total project count was 1,735 projects at a 
cost estimate of $2.77 billion.   

BACKGROUND: 

The CASP is a multi-element plan prepared by the Department with the goal of developing and 
preserving the system of publicly-owned, public-use airports and to promote the development of a 
safe, efficient, and sustainable air transportation system that meets the integrated mobility needs of 
the state of California.  The California Public Utilities Code (Sections 21702-21706) requires that 
the CASP include the CIP as one of its elements.   

Aeronautics Program (aka Acquisition and Development) grants are selected from the CIP using a 
priority matrix in the order of safety, capacity, and security.  Additional factors, such as safety 
inspection reports and local sponsor input, are used as well. 

Due to its size, a hard copy of the CIP will not be submitted along with this item.  However, the CIP 
is available for review electronically at: 
http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/planning/aeronaut/documents/casp/Draft_2017_CIP.pdf 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 4.19 
Information Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Gary Cathey, Chief 
Division of Aeronautics 

Subject: DIVISION OF AERONAUTICS DRAFT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN ELEMENT OF 
THE CALIFORNIA AVIATION SYSTEM PLAN 

Tab 115

http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/planning/aeronaut/documents/casp/Draft_2017_CIP.pdf


 

1 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY of the CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN 
CALIFORNIA AVIATION SYSTEM PLAN 2017‒2026 

 
The California Aviation System Plan (CASP) is a multi-element plan prepared by the 
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) with the goal of developing and 
preserving the system of publicly owned, public-use airports and to promote the 
development of a safe, efficient, and sustainable air transportation system that meets the 
integrated mobility needs of the state of California. 
 
The California Public Utilities Code (PUC), sections 21702-21706, requires that the 
CASP include as one of its elements the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).  The CIP is a 
ten-year, fiscally-unconstrained listing of capital and planning projects submitted to 
Caltrans.  These projects are predominantly based on airport master plans or other 
comparable long-range planning documents.  The CIP is compiled biennially (every two 
years) in accordance with the PUC and is presented to the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) for review, comment, and approval.    Historically, the CIP’s 
ten-year span started in the even-numbered year following the CIP publication year.  For 
the 2017 CIP and for future CIPs, the ten-year period will include the odd number year in 
which the CIP is published.  This will ensure that projects that fall in that year are 
included. 
 
Not all projects listed in the CIP will be programmed or funded.  Funding for projects 
may include federal, state, and local resources.   
 
California Aid to Airports Program 
 
The approved CIP also serves as the planning document that allows Caltrans to program 
grants for the California Aid to Airports Program (CAAP).  The CAAP provides financial 
assistance to local sponsors in order to establish, maintain, and improve the statewide 
system of airports.  The CAAP includes two grant programs: the Acquisition and 
Development (A&D) program and the Airport Improvement Program (AIP) state match 
program.   
 
Airport Improvement Program  
 
The Airport Improvement Program (AIP), administered by the Federal Aviation 
Administration (FAA), provides grants to public agencies—and in some cases, to private 
owners and entities—for the planning and development of public-use airports that are 
included in the National Plan of Integrated Airport Systems (NPIAS).  The NPIAS 
identifies nearly 3,400 existing and proposed airports nationwide that are significant to 
national air transportation and thus eligible to receive federal grants.   
 
An AIP grant constitutes 90 percent of a project cost.  The FAA requires that the local 
sponsor receiving the grant provide a 10 percent match.  Depending on sponsor eligibility 
(including participation in the CIP) and available funds, the state may contribute up to 5 
percent of the federal grant amount to the local sponsor to assist in meeting their 10 percent 
requirement.  



 

2 
 

 
Acquisition and Development Program  
 
A&D grants are provided by Caltrans for eligible projects in the CIP that are for  
General Aviation capital improvement and planning purposes.  An A&D grant constitutes 
90 percent of a project cost.  The remaining 10 percent is matched by the local sponsor.  
A&D grant eligibility extends to publicly-owned, public-use airports in the NPIAS and 
not in the NPIAS (Non-NPIAS).  
 
Every even-numbered year, Caltrans prepares, and the Commission approves, the 
Aeronautics Program, a three-year list of grant projects from the CIP for which funding is 
available.  Projects are selected for the Aeronautics Program based on eligibility and 
ranking.  The Priority Ranking Matrix (see Appendix A) is used to rank projects.  The 
ranking is based on project category and project description.  Project categories listed in 
priority are: safety, capacity, and security.  Other selection criteria may be used as well, 
such as input from the Caltrans Office of Airports and the sponsor.  
 
Airport Land Use Compatibility Plans 
 
A&D grants are also provided to local sponsors to prepare or update Airport Land Use 
Compatibility Plans (ALUCP).  ALUCPs are prepared by County Airport Land Use 
Commissions as required by the PUC and contain land use measures that minimize the 
public’s exposure to safety hazards within two-miles around public-use airports.  
Protecting people and property on the ground from the potential consequences of near-
airport aircraft accidents is a fundamental land use compatibility planning objective.   
 
The Division of Aeronautics recommends a comprehensive review and update of an 
ALUCP at least every five years.  Consistent funding for ALUCPs is vital for the 
protection of the California air transportation system and those communities surrounding 
the airports.  The Commission has historically set 25 percent of the A&D Grant Program 
to help fund the preparation of ALUCPs. 
 
Ground Access Projects 
 
Ground access projects include improvements to off-airport roadways, highways, public 
transit systems, passenger shuttle systems, parking lots, and other transportation-related 
modes and facilities.  Enhancements to these facilities provide more convenient and 
predictable access for passengers, employees, air cargo traffic, and general aviation users.  
This CIP contains a listing of planned ground access projects; however, these projects are 
not eligible for federal AIP funding or funding through the state CAAP.   
 
 
  



 

3 
 

2017 Capital Improvement Plan Highlights 
 
 

• Out of 209 California eligible airports, 172 (82%) airports submitted projects for 
the 2017 CIP covering the years 2017-2026. 
 

• The total number of projects is 1,735, and the total project cost is $2.77 billion.  
 

• The state share of the CIP projects cost total is $116.2 million. 
 

• Primary Commercial Service airports constitute more than half of the CIP projects 
total (55%) and the CIP cost total (54%).  
 

• General Aviation and Reliever airports in the NPIAS each constitute 22% of the 
CIP cost total and approximately 20% of the CIP projects total. 
 

• Non-NPIAS General Aviation Airports constitute 0.7% of the CIP cost total and 
4% of the CIP projects total.  
 

 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

 “Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.:       2.1a.(3a) 
Action Item 

From:  Norma Ortega 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM PROJECT AMENDMENT 
            RESOLUTION TAA-16-06, AMENDING RESOLUTION TAA-12-04, TAA-10-15, 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an amendment for Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) Project 115-South Line Light Rail Extension Meadowview-
Calvine (PPNO 3L05) and TCRP Project 116-Route 80 Light Rail Corridor; Double Track Light 
Rail Line (PPNO 3148) in Sacramento County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Sacramento Regional Transit District (Sac RT) recommends the Commission approve an 
amendment for TCRP Project 115 - South Line Light Rail Extension – Meadowview-Calvine South 
Line Light Rail and TCRP Project 116 - Route 80 Light Rail Corridor; Double Track Light Rail 
Line project, to update the project scope, schedule and funding plan. 

BACKGROUND: 

TCRP Project 115 - South Line Light Rail Corridor Extension Meadowview-Calvine will construct 
a 4.2 miles segment of light rail line extending from the Meadowview Station to Calvine Road, 
including four stations.  In 2011, Los Rios Community College and Sac RT agreed to terminate the 
line at Consumnes River College utilizing campus property.  As of August 2015, the South Line 
Light Rail Corridor project has constructed 4.3 miles of line extending service to Consumnes River 
College with a total of $7,900,000 in unallocated TCRP savings. 

TCRP Project 116 - Northeast Corridor Enhancements, Route 80 Light Rail Corridor from 
Downtown Sacramento to the Watt/I-80 Station, includes double tracking, station improvements, 
traction power upgrades, and facility enhancements.  The project has provided double tracking, 
curve correction and station improvements which have allowed increased light rail speeds, 
improved reliability and reduced maintenance costs with a total of $5,100,000 in unallocated TCRP 
savings.  

These projects are included in the Commission’s TCRP allocation plan under Tier 2 for possible 
future allocations; however, due to insufficient transfers into the Traffic Congestion Relief Fund, 
the Commission has been unable to approve allocations for existing TCRP Tier 2 programmed 
projects.  

Tab 116



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(3a) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 2 of 4 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

As a result of the unavailability of TCRP funds, a combination of local, federal, State 
Transportation Improvement Program and Proposition 1B funds were used to deliver these projects.   
 
In June 2016, the Commission approved a policy for TCRP Tier 2 programmed projects and in 
January 2017, funding for Tier 2 programmed projects became available.  TCRP Project 115 and 
TCRP Project 116 currently remain on the TCRP Tier 2 list.  
 
In light of the passage of Senate Bill 1, the Commission approved a policy in May 2017 to close-out 
existing TCRP projects by June 30, 2017.  In accordance with the Commission’s approved TCRP 
policies, Sac RT proposes to update the project schedule and funding plan in order to continue work 
on these existing projects.   
 
This amendment allows the identified savings to provide additional light rail station improvements 
on these projects including the procurement and replacement of fare vending machines, dynamic 
message signs and security equipment.  Additionally, Project 116 includes the relocation of a power 
substation and signal relay as well as a transfer $26,000 in allocated savings from Right of Way 
(R/W) to construction.  The current schedule to complete both projects is November 2019. 
 
Sac RT is also requesting a concurrent allocation, on this month’s Commission agenda, of these 
savings on both projects as well as an allocation amendment for the $26,000 being transferred from 
R/W to construction on TCRP Project 116. 
 
The proposed revisions and updated funding plan described above are outlined in the tables below. 

 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(3a) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 3 of 4 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

 REVISE: South Line Light Rail Extension - TCRP Project 115 (PPNO 3L05) 
County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor

Sacramento 03 3L05 R929TC MT 2011-12
Implementing Agency: (by 
component) PA&ED

Sacramento Regional Transit 
District AB 3090 PS&E

Sacramento Regional Transit 
District AB 3090

R/W
Sacramento Regional Transit 
District AB 3090 CON

Sacramento Regional Transit 
District AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Sacramento Area Council of Governments
Project Title: South Line Light Rail Extension, Meadowview-Calvine Consumnes River College (TCRP #115)
Location In Sacramento, South Line from Meadowview Road to Calvine/Auberry Consumnes River College.

Description: Extend light rail line (TCRP # 115)
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 4,307 4,307 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,307 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 4,307 4,307 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,307 0 0 0 0
TCRP (Committed)
Existing 70,000 12,100 57,900 0 0 0 0 0 57,900 12,100 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 70,000 12,100 57,900 0 0 0 0 0 57,900 12,100 0 0 0
FTA Funds
Existing 7,100 7,100 0 0 0 0 0 51 0 7,049 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 7,100 7,100 0 0 0 0 0 51 0 7,049 0 0 0
FTA Funds
Existing 135,000 135,000 0 0 0 0 0 2,930 126,440 3,566 2,064 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 135,000 135,000 0 0 0 0 0 2,930 126,440 3,566 2,064 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 17,891 17,891 0 0 0 0 0 274 7,716 9,901 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 17,891 17,891 0 0 0 0 0 274 7,716 9,901 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 297 297 0 0 0 0 0 0 105 192 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 297 297 0 0 0 0 0 0 105 192 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 4,742 4,742 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,838 904 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 4,742 4,742 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,838 904 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 1,481 1,481 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,158 323 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,481 1,481 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,158 323 0 0 0
State Bond
Existing 18,747 18,747 0 0 0 0 0 0 17,366 0 1,381 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 18,747 18,747 0 0 0 0 0 0 17,366 0 1,381 0 0
State Bond
Existing 7,200 7,200 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,200 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 7,200 7,200 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,200 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 266,765 208,865 57,900 0 0 0 0 3,255 226,030 34,035 3,445 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 266,765 208,865 57,900 0 0 0 0 3,255 226,030 34,035 3,445 0 0  



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(3a) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 4 of 4 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

 
REVISE: Northeast Corridor Enhancements – TCRP Project 116 (PPNO 3148) 

 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Sacramento 03 3148 R9307C MT 2016-17

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) PA&ED

Sacramento Regional Transit 
District AB 3090 PS&E

Sacramento Regional Transit 
District AB 3090

R/W
Sacramento Regional Transit 
District AB 3090 CON

Sacramento Regional Transit 
District AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Sacramento Area Council of Governments
Project Title: Northeast Corridor Enhancements
Location In Sacramento County on the I-80 Corridor from downtown Sacramento to the Watt/I-80 station.  
Description: Double tracking, station improvements, traction power upgrades, and facility enhancements.  (TCRP #116)

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

RIP
Existing 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 0 0 0
TCRP (Committed)
Existing 25,000 25,000 0 0 0 0 0 2,943 20,128 175 1,754 0 0
Change 0 (5,126) 5,126 0 0 0 0 (26) 26 0 0 0 0
Proposed 25,000 19,874 5,126 0 0 0 0 2,917 20,154 175 1,754 0 0
Other State
Existing 102 102 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 102 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 102 102 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 102 0 0 0
RSTP
Existing 875 875 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 875 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 875 875 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 875 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 750 750 0 0 0 0 0 35 245 0 470 0 0
Change (750) (750) 0 0 0 0 0 (35) (245) 0 (470) 0 0
Proposed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 97 97 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 96 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 97 97 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 96 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 2,676 2,676 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,393 0 283 0 0
Change (2,013) (2,014) 1 0 0 0 0 44 (2,390) 1 332 0 0
Proposed 663 662 1 0 0 0 0 44 3 1 615 0 0
Total
Existing 34,500 34,500 0 0 0 0 0 2,978 27,766 1,153 2,603 0 0
Change (2,763) (7,890) 5,127 0 0 0 0 (17) (2,609) 1 (138) 0 0
Proposed 31,737 26,610 5,127 0 0 0 0 2,961 25,157 1,154 2,465 0 0  

 
RESOLUTION TAA-16-06 
 

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program Project 115-South Line Light Rail Extension (PPNO 3L05) and Project 
116- Route 80 Light Rail Corridor; Double Track Light Rail Line (PPNO 3148) in Sacramento 
County to update the project scope, schedule and funding plan, as described above.  



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.:       2.1a.(3b) 
Action Item 

From:  Norma Ortega 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM PROJECT AMENDMENT 
            RESOLUTION TAA-16-07, AMENDING RESOLUTION TAA-07-54 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an amendment to 
unprogram funds for Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) Project  99.2 - San Joaquin 
Corridor, Oakley to Port Chicago, (PPNO 2079); and to reprogram the funds to Project 99.4 - San 
Joaquin Corridor, Merced to LeGrand Double Track, Segments 1 and 2 (PPNO 2117) in Merced 
County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission approve an amendment to unprogram funds for 
TCRP Project 99.2 – San Joaquin Corridor; Oakley to Port Chicago, and to reprogram the TCRP 
funding to the new TCRP Project 99.4 – San Joaquin Corridor, Merced to Le Grand Double Track, 
Segments 1 and 2. 

BACKGROUND: 

TCRP Project 99.2, programmed as the San Joaquin Corridor, Oakley to Port Chicago segment, is 
to construct a second main track and related track and signal work, through the communities of 
Antioch and Pittsburgh.  

The project is included in the Commission’s TCRP allocation plan under Tier 2 for possible future 
allocations; however, due to insufficient transfers into the Traffic Congestion Relief Fund, the 
Commission has been unable to approve allocations for existing TCRP Tier 2 programmed projects. 
As a result of the unavailability of TCRP funds, a combination of State Transportation Improvement 
Program and Proposition 1B bond funds were used to deliver the project.   

In June 2016, the Commission approved a policy for TCRP Tier 2 programmed projects and in 
January 2017, funding for Tier 2 programmed projects became available.  TCRP Project 99.2 
currently remains on the TCRP Tier 2 list.  

In light of the passage of Senate Bill 1, the Commission approved a policy in May 2017 to close-out 
existing TCRP projects by June 30, 2017.  In accordance with the Commission’s approved TCRP 
policies, the Department proposes to un-program TCRP funds from Project 99.2 and re-program 

Tab 117



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(3b) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 2 of 3 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

them on Project 99.4 in order to utilize TCRP funding on the Department’s current high priority 
segment of track improvement along the San Joaquin Corridor.   
 
This project will result in a 14.8-mile segment of continuous double track along the San Joaquin 
Corridor extending from milepost 1041.5 to 1056.3, including a passenger platform at the Merced 
Amtrak Station.  The project will improve efficiencies and performance by allowing for increased 
speeds and decreased waiting times.  This results in trip time reductions on one of the busiest 
intercity passenger rail routes which is also shared with an average of 50 freight trains per day.   
 
Design is complete and the Department is requesting a concurrent allocation for construction which 
is scheduled to be completed by September 2020.  
 
The updated funding plan for TCRP Project 99.2 and proposed funding plan for TCRP Project 99.4 
described above are reflected in the tables below. 
 

 REVISE: TCRP Project 99.2 – San Joaquin Corridor, Oakley to Port Chicago, (PPNO 2079) 
 

0 0 0 1,000 0 0
0 0

Proposed 1,000 1,000 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0Change 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 1,000 0 0

CON 
Supp

IIP
Existing 1,000 1,000 0 0 0 0 0

20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20

Project Title: Oakley to Port Chicago; Double Track
Location Between Oakley and Port Chicago, through the communities of Antioch and Pittsburgh. 
Description: Construct second main track, crossovers, and related track and signal work.

AB 3090 CON Caltrans AB 3090
RTPA/CTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED AB 3090 PS&E Caltrans AB 3090
R/W

PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Contra Costa 75 2079 RAIL 2010-11

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year

TCRP (Committed)
Existing 10,257 10,257 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,257 0 0 0 0
Change (10,257) (10,257) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (10,257) 0 0 0 0
Proposed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Bond
Existing 25,450 25,450 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,450 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 25,450 25,450 0 0 0 0 0 0 25,450 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 36,707 36,707 0 0 0 0 0 0 35,707 0 1,000 0 0
Change (10,257) (10,257) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (10,257) 0 0 0 0
Proposed 26,450 26,450 0 0 0 0 00 0 25,450 0 1,000 0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(3b) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 3 of 3 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

ADD: TCRP Project 99.4; San Joaquin Corridor, Merced to LeGrand Double Track 
Segments 1 and 2 (PPNO 2117) 

 
  

 
County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Merced 75 2117 Rail 2016-17

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Caltrans AB 3090 PS&E Caltrans AB 3090
R/W AB 3090 CON Caltrans AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: Merced County Association of Governments
Project Title: Merced to LeGrand Double Track, Segment 2 (2b), Including Second Platform at Amtrak Station
Location BNSF Railway Company Stockton Subdivision between Milepost 1041.5 and Milepost 1056.3.  
Description: Construction of approximately three miles of second main line track and the upgrade siding track to main track standards 

resulting in approximately 14.8 miles of continuous double track as well as the construction of a platform at the Merced 
Amtrak Statio

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

TCRP (Committed)
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 10,257 0 10,257 0 0 0 0 0 10,257 0 0 0 0
Proposed 10,257 0 10,257 0 0 0 0 0 10,257 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 10,257 0 10,257 0 0 0 0 0 10,257 0 0 0 0
Proposed 10,257 0 10,257 0 0 0 0 0 10,257 0 0 0 0  
 
RESOLUTION TAA-16-07 
 

Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) to unprogram Project TCRP 99.2; San Joaquin Corridor, 
Oakley to Port Chicago, (PPNO 2079) and reprogram the funds to TCRP Project 99.4; San Joaquin 
Corridor, Merced to LeGrand Double Track, Segments 1 and 2 (PPNO 2117) in Merced County, as 
described above.  



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.:       2.1a.(3f) 
Action Item 

From:  Norma Ortega 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM PROJECT AMENDMENT 
            RESOLUTION TAA-16-11, AMENDING RESOLUTION TAA-04-03 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an amendment for Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) Project 56 – San Bernardino Line, Track and Signal 
Improvements on Metrolink (PPNO 3071) in San Bernardino County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the Commission approve a proposal 
from Southern California Regional Rail Authority (SCRRA), operator of Metrolink commuter rail 
service, to amend TCRP Project 56 – San Bernardino Line, Track and Signal Improvements on 
Metrolink (PPNO 3071) in San Bernardino County as follows: 

• Program $812,000 of identified project savings (Tier 2) from TCRP Project 56 to another
project within the original project location, designated as TCRP 56.1, San Bernardino Line -
Construction of Turnouts at Control Point Beech (PPNO T0561).

BACKGROUND: 

TCRP Project 56 was originally programmed for Metrolink Track and Signal Improvements on the 
San Bernardino Metrolink Line in San Bernardino County.  The project improved capacity on the 
line by double-tracking a segment of single-track that was approximately 8.4 miles long.  The 
project has now been completed and closed out with $812,000 in savings.   

In June 2016, the Commission approved a policy for TCRP projects programmed in Tier 2 and in 
January 2017, funding for Tier 2 programmed projects became available.  TCRP 56 is currently on 
the Tier 2 list for $812,000. 

In light of the passage of Senate Bill (SB) 1, the Commission also approved a policy in May 2017 to 
close-out existing TCRP projects by June 30, 2017.   

In accordance with the Commission’s approved TCRP policies, SCRRA proposes to program the 
remaining $812,000 to another project (TCRP 56.1) that will improve the condition of selected 
turnouts at Control Point (CP) Beech, which is within the original project area.  The turnouts at CP 

Tab 118



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(3f) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 2 of 3 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

Beech were not upgraded as part of the initial project as they were in functional condition.  They are 
now at the end of their useful life and should be replaced to preserve safety and reliability of the 
line.  Turnouts allow trains to transition from one track to another, and are necessary to facilitate 
train movement for both passenger and freight trains.   
 
SCRRA will be also be requesting a concurrent TCRP allocation of $812,000 for construction of the 
turnouts at this month’s commission meeting. 
 
The updated funding plan for TCRP 56, as well as the funding plan and schedule for new TCRP 
Project 56.1 is as follows: 
 
REVISE:  Project 56 – San Bernardino Line, Track and Signal Improvements on Metrolink; 
(PPNO 3071) 
 

0 13,312 0 876 0 0
0 0

Proposed 14,188 14,188 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 (812) 0 0Change (812) (812) 0 0 0

0 14,124 0 876 0 0
Total
Existing 15,000 15,000 0 0 0 0 0

00 0 13,312 0 876 0
0 0 0

Proposed 14,188 14,188 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 (812) 0

14,124 0 876 0 0
Change (812) (812) 0 0

TCRP (Previously Programmed / Allocated)
Existing 15,000 15,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
San Bernardino 08 3071 R999SA MT 2003-04

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED AB 3090 PS&E AB 3090
R/W AB 3090 CON SCRRA AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: San Bernardino Associated Governments
Project Title: San Bernardino Line Double Track
Location On Metrolink’s San Bernardino Line - between the Fontana and Pomona stations - 
Description:  Install a new siding track and a second main track

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1a.(3f) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 3 of 3  

 

 

 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

NEW:  Project 56.1 - San Bernardino Line - Construction of Turnouts at Control Point Beech 
(PPNO T0561) 
 

0 812 0 0 0 0
0 0

Proposed 812 0 812 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 812 0 0Change 812 0 812 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0

CON 
Supp

TCRP (Tier 2 Savings)
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20

Location On the San Bernardino Line between Rancho Cucamonga and the Fontana Stations.  
Description: Construct turnouts at Control Point Beech. 

AB 3090 CON SCRRA AB 3090
RTPA/CTC: San Bernardino County Transportation Authority

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED AB 3090 PS&E AB 3090
R/W

Project Title: San Bernardino Line - Turnouts at Control Point Beech

PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
San Bernardino 08 T0561 MT 2016-17

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year

0 0 0 0

State Bond - PTMISEA
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

33 0 0 0 0
Proposed 33 0 33 0 0 0 0 0 33 0 0 0 0
Change 33 0 33 0

0 0 0 0

Total
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

845 0 0 0 0
Proposed 845 0 845 0 0 0 0 0 845 0 0 0 0
Change 845 0 845 0

 
 
RESOLUTION TAA-16-11 
 
Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) Project 56 – San Bernardino Line, Track and Signal 
Improvements on Metrolink (PPNO 3071) in San Bernardino County to program $812,000 of 
identified project savings (Tier 2) to a new project, TCRP 56.1, San Bernardino Line - Construction 
of Turnouts at Control Point Beech (PPNO T0561), as described above.  



  State of California  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.:       2.1a.(3h) 
Action Item 

From:  Norma Ortega 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM PROJECT AMENDMENT 
            RESOLUTION TAA-16-13, AMENDING RESOLUTION TAA-05-37 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an amendment for Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) Project 148.1 - Route 98 Widening between Route 111 and 
Route 7 (PPNO 0042A) in Imperial County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission approve 
an amendment for TCRP Project 148.1 - Route 98 Widening between Route 111 and Route 7 
(PPNO 0042A) in Imperial County, to update the project schedule and funding plan.   

BACKGROUND: 

TCRP Project 148.1 is located on Route 98 in Imperial County and parallels the international 
border.  The project, as originally scoped, will widen Route 98 for eight miles, from Route 111 to 
Route 7, and will improve motorist and pedestrian safety, increase capacity, and relieve congestion 
on the route, facilitating international and interregional movement of people, goods, and services by 
connecting the Calexico East Port of Entry (POE) to Interstate 8 and Route 111.   

TCRP Project 148.1 was previously programmed with $2,500,000 for the Environmental Phase 
(PA&ED) and $1,000,000 for the Design Phase (PS&E).  Following the allocation of TCRP funds 
for PA&ED work and the completion of the environmental analysis, the General Services 
Administration recommended relocation of the existing POE located at Route 111 to a more 
westerly location from this project, at Cesar Chavez Boulevard.  As a result, additional traffic 
impacts are now projected on Route 98, between Cesar Chavez Boulevard and Route 111.  In order 
to mitigate these impacts, as well as to keep within current available funding, the Department 
proposes to update the project scope to widen only the area around the intersection of Route 98 and 
Route 111 at this time.   

The Department will also be requesting a concurrent allocation of the remaining $1,000,000 in 
TCRP programming (Tier 2) to begin PS&E for the project.  This Tier 2 funding is available from 
passage of Assembly Bill 133, approved in March 2016, which provides additional funding capacity 
for Tier 2 projects.   

Tab 119



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Reference No.:  2.1a.(3h) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  

 

 

 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

The schedule and funding plan for the updated project scope is outlined in the table below:  
 
REVISE: Route 98 Widening (PPNO 0042A) 
 

0 0 288 0 0 0
0 0

Proposed 288 288 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0Change 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 288 0 0 0

CON 
Supp

RIP - Previously expended under EA 17520
Existing 288 288 0 0 0 0 0

20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20

Project Title: Route 98 Widening
Location Near Calexico, on Route 98 between Route 111 and Route 7.  

Near Calexico, on Route 98 from just west of Route 111 to Rockwood Avenue.
Description: Widen State Route 98

Caltrans AB 3090 CON Caltrans AB 3090
RTPA/CTC: Imperial County Transportation Commission

39.7
32.5

98

Implementing Agency: (by PA&ED
component)

Caltrans AB 3090 PS&E Caltrans AB 3090
R/W

PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Imperial 11 0042A

1258
17520
08028

CO 2019-20 33.3
32.1

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year

TCRP - Previously Programmed / Allocated under EA 17520
Existing 2500 2500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2500 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 2500 2500 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2500 0 0 0
TCRP - Tier 2 Programming
Existing 1000 1000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1000 0 0
Change 0 -1000 1000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1000 0 1000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1000 0 0
Demonstration Funds
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 3630 0 0 2000 0 1630 0 1000 1630 0 0 1000 0
Proposed 3630 0 0 2000 0 1630 0 1000 1630 0 0 1000 0
Proposed SHOPP
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 3650 0 0 0 0 3650 0 0 2000 0 0 0 1650
Proposed 3650 0 0 0 0 3650 0 0 2000 0 0 0 1650
Future Need - Proposed FAST ACT
Existing 51400 51400 0 0 0 0 0 14900 32500 0 4000 0 0
Change -48030 -48030 0 0 0 0 0 -14900 -29130 0 -4000 0 0
Proposed 3370 3370 0 0 0 0 0 0 3370 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 55188 55188 0 0 0 0 0 14900 32500 2788 5000 0 0
Change -40750 -49030 1000 2000 0 5280 0 -13900 -25500 0 -4000 1000 1650
Proposed 14438 6158 1000 2000 0 5280 0 1000 7000 2788 1000 1000 1650  
 
 
RESOLUTION TAA-16-13 
 
Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program Project 148.1 - Route 98 Widening between Route 111 and Route 7 
(PPNO 0042A) in Imperial County, to update the project schedule and funding plan., as described 
above.  



2.1a(3d) 

Tab 120

TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM PROJECT 
AMENDMENT

RESOLUTION TAA-16-09, AMENDING RESOLUTION TAA-14-04 
RESOLUTION TAA-11-06, RESOLUTION TA-01-09, 

AND RESOLUTION TAA-09-02, 

INFORMATION ON THIS ITEM WILL BE 
PROVIDED PRIOR TO THE JUNE 28-29, 2017 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.:       2.1a.(3e) 
Action Item 

From:  Norma Ortega 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM PROJECT AMENDMENT 
RESOLUTION TAA-16-10, AMENDING RESOLUTIONS TAA-07-52, TL-07-01, TAA-05-40,
TAA-08-11 and TAA-07-15

 

             
 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve amendments to the 
following Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) Projects in Los Angeles County?  

• Project 40 – Route 10; Add HOV Lanes on San Bernardino Freeway (Segment 1 - Route
605 to Puente Avenue) (PPNO 0306H)

• Project 52 – Route 405; HOV and Auxiliary Lanes – Waterford Avenue to Route 10
(PPNO T0520)

• Project 38.2 – Los Angeles-San Fernando Valley Transit Extension – North-South Corridor
Bus Transit Project (PPNO 4296)

• Project 50 – Route 71; Complete three miles of six-lane freeway through Pomona, from
Route 10 to Route 60 (PPNO 2741)

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) and the Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro) recommend the Commission approve amendments 
to the four TCRP Projects in Los Angeles County, as listed above, to de-program a total of 
$35,970,000 in identified TCRP Tier 1 and Tier 2 savings from Project 40 and Project 52 and re-
program $35,800,000 of the identified TCRP savings to Project 38.2 and Project 50.   

Summary Table of Proposal 

TCRP 
Project 

TCRP proposed for 
De-Programming 

TCRP Proposed for 
Programming 

TIER 

40 ($20,618,000) Tier 1 savings 
52 ($15,352,000) Tier 2 savings 
38.2 $27,000,000 
50 $8,800,000 

Total ($35,970,000) $35,800,000 

Tab 121



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(3e) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 2 of 7  
 

 

 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

BACKGROUND: 
 

In light of the passage of Senate Bill (SB) 1, the Commission approved a policy in May 2017 to 
close-out existing TCRP projects by June 30, 2017.  Accordingly, the Department and Metro 
propose the reprogramming of TCRP funds from two projects with identified savings to two ready-
to-go projects that are in the TCRP program, but were not previously fully funded.  The background 
and funding proposals for each project are as follows: 
 
Project 40 – Route 10; Add HOV Lanes on San Bernardino Freeway (Segment 1 - Route 605 
to Puente Avenue) (PPNO 0306H): 
The authorized amount for TCRP Project 40 is $90 million, of which $28,149,000 was previously 
programmed and allocated.  In April 2008, the Commission approved a Letter of No Prejudice for 
the remaining amount of $61,851,000, allowing the Department to spend Metro’s Congestion 
Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement Program funding for construction, with reimbursement of 
TCRP funds to Metro in the future.  In September 2008, the Commission approved the TCRP 
Allocation Plan, placing this project on the Tier 1 list with a future payback to Metro in the amount 
of $61,851,000.  Due to substantial savings at award of the contract, project expenditures amounted 
to approximately $41,233,000, leaving $20,618,000 in TCRP Tier 1 savings.  The project is now 
substantially complete.  The Department and Metro propose to amend Project 40 to de-program the 
$20,618,000 in TCRP project savings and update the project funding plan.   
 

19,300 52,949 2,236 10,612 4,612 21,444
0 0

Proposed 111,153 111,153 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0Change 0 0 0 0 0

19,300 52,949 2,236 10,612 4,612 21,444

CON 
Supp

STIP - RIP
Existing 111,153 111,153 0 0 0 0 0

20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20

Project Title: Route 10 HOV Lanes from Route 605 to Puente Avenue  (TCRP #40)
Location In Baldwin Park, on Route 10 from Route 605 to Puente Avenue. 
Description: Construct one HOV lane in each direction. 

Caltrans AB 3090 CON Caltrans AB 3090
RTPA/CTC: Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro)

33.4 10
Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Caltrans AB 3090 PS&E Caltrans AB 3090
R/W

PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Los Angeles 07 0306H 117071 CO 2008-09 31.2

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year

TCRP
Existing 90,000 90,000 0 0 0 0 0 25,100 61,851 646 2,403 0 0
Change (20,618) (20,618) 0 0

0
0 0 0 0 (20,618) 0 0 0 0

Proposed 69,382 69,382 0 0 0 0 25,100 41,233 646 2,403 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 960 960 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 960 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 960 960 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 960 0 0 0
CMAQ
Existing 20,618 20,618 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,618 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

20,618
0 0 0 0

Proposed 20,618 20,618 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 222,731 222,731 0 0 0 0 0 44,400 135,418 3,842 13,015 4,612 21,444
Change (20,618) (20,618) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (20,618) 0 0 0 0
Proposed 202,113 202,113 0 0 0 0 0 44,400 114,800 3,842 13,015 4,612 21,444  



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(3e) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 3 of 7 
 

 

 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

TCRP Project 52 - Route 405; HOV and Auxiliary Lanes – Waterford Avenue to Route 10 
(PPNO T0520): 
The authorized amount for TCRP Project 52 is $25,000,000, of which $9,648,000 was previously 
programmed and allocated to the project.  Due to the suspension of TCRP funding in 2003, this 
project was delivered with other State funds, leaving $15,352,000 in unallocated TCRP funds on the 
project.  In June 2016, the Commission approved a TCRP policy for projects programmed in Tier 2 
and in January 2017, funding for Tier 2 programmed projects became available.  TCRP 52 is 
currently on the Tier 2 list for $15,352,000. The Department and Metro propose to amend 
Project 52 to de-program $15,352,000 in TCRP savings and update the project funding plan.   
 

00 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0

Proposed 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 (15,352) 0

15,352 0 0 0 0
Change (15,352) (15,352) 0 0

TCRP (Tier 2) 
Existing 15,352 15,352 0 0 0 0 0 0

0 9,648 0 0 0 0
0 0

Proposed 9,648 9,648 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0Change 0 0 0 0 0

0 9,648 0 0 0 0

CON 
Supp

TCRP (Previously Programmed / Allocated)
Existing 9,648 9,648 0 0 0 0 0

20/21+ R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20

Project Title: HOV & Aux Lns (Rte 405-Waterford Avenue-Rte 10) (TCRP #52)
Location In West Los Angeles, from Waterford Avenue to Route 10.  
Description: Add HOV and auxiliary lanes.

Caltrans AB 3090 CON Caltrans AB 3090
RTPA/CTC: Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro)

32.1 405
Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Caltrans AB 3090 PS&E Caltrans AB 3090
R/W

PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Los Angeles 07 T0520 CO 2009-10 29.2

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year

STATE Funds (GARVEE and STIP) 
Existing 50,023 50,023 0 0 0 0 0 0 41,332 1,855 5,548 1,288 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 50,023 50,023 0 0 0 0 0 0 41,332 1,855 5,548 1,288 0

Total
Existing 75,023 75,023 0 0 0 0 0 0 66,332 1,855 5,548 1,288 0
Change (15,352) (15,352) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (15,352) 0 0 0 0
Proposed 44,319 44,319 0 0 0 0 0 0 35,628 1,855 5,548 1,288 0
 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(3e) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 4 of 7  
 

 

 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

TCRP Project 38.2 - Los Angeles-San Fernando Valley Transit Extension – North-South 
Corridor Bus Transit Project (PPNO 4296): 
TCRP Project 38.2 includes $100 million in TCRP funding for two segments along the San 
Fernando Valley North-South Transit project: the Canoga Extension and the East Valley element.  
A total of $20 million of the $100 million in Legislation for this project was previously 
programmed and allocated for a Major Investment Study along the corridor.  Metro proposes to 
program $27,000,000 of identified TCRP savings as follows: 
• Program $9,000,000 to the construction phase of the Canoga Extension project. A concurrent 

allocation will be requested at this month’s Commission meeting for reimbursement of local 
Proposition C funds expended on the project.   

• Program $18,000,000 to the environmental phase of the East Valley Element project.  The 
environmental phase is being completed jointly with the City of Los Angeles and this 
additional funding will fully fund the component.  A concurrent allocation will be requested at 
this month’s Commission meeting.   

• Update the project schedule and funding plan for both projects. 
 

Canoga Extension:   

0 0 9,100 0 0 0
0 0

Proposed 9,100 9,100 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0Change 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 9,100 0 0 0

CON 
Supp

TCRP (Previously Programmed / Allocated)
Existing 9,100 9,100 0 0 0 0 0

20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20

Project Title: Los Angeles-San Fernando Valley Transit Extension-North-South Corridor Bus Transit Project (Canoga Extension)

Location In Canoga and Chatsworth from the Canoga Orange Line Station to the Chatsworth Station.
Description: Construct four mile extension of North-South corridor bus transit, including four stations.  

Metro AB 3090 CON Metro AB 3090
RTPA/CTC: Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro)

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Metro AB 3090 PS&E Metro AB 3090
R/W

PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
Los Angeles 07 4296 MT 2011-12

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year

TCRP (Proposed)
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 9,000 0 9,000 0 0 0 0 0 9,000 0 0 0 0
Proposed 9,000 0 9,000 0 0 0 0 0 9,000 0 0 0 0
Public Transit Modernization, Improvement and Service Enhancement (PTMISEA)
Existing 70,000 70,000 0 0 0 0 0 8,000 58,800 0 3,200 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 70,000 70,000 0 0 0 0 0 8,000 58,800 0 3,200 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 43,600 43,600 0 0 0 0 0 0 43,600 0 0 0 0
Change (9,000) (9,000) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (9,000) 0 0 0 0
Proposed 34,600 34,600 0 0 0 0 0 0 34,600 0 0 0 0
State-Local Partnership Program (SLPP)
Existing 32,300 32,300 0 0 0 0 0 0 32,300 0 0

0
0 0

Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 32,300 32,300 0 0 0 0 0 0 32,300 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 155,000 155,000 0 0 0 0 0 8,000 134,700 9,100 3,200 0 0
Change 0 (9,000) 9,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 155,000 146,000 9,000 0 0 0 00 8,000 134,700 9,100 3,200 0



     
  

  
 

  
     

     
 

   

   

 

 
     

         
                 

 
        

AB 3090 AB 3090
      

   AB 3090 AB 3090

  
 

 

 

  

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(3e) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 5 of 7 

East Valley Element: 
County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 

Los Angeles 07 4296 MT 2021-22 
Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED Metro PS&E Metro 
R/W Metro CON Metro 

RTPA/CTC: Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro) 
Project Title: Los Angeles-San Fernando Valley Transit Extension-North-South Corridor Bus Transit Project (East Valley Element) 
Location In the eastern San Fernando Valley-in the median of Van Nuys Boulevard (6.7 miles) and along/adjacent to San Fernando 

Road (2.5 miles). 
Description: Construct 9.2 mile extension of North-South corridor bus transit system. 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

TCRP (Previously Programmed / Allocated) 
Existing 10,900 1,900 9,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,900 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 10,900 1,900 9,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,900 0 0 0 
TCRP (Proposed) 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Change 18,000 0 18,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,000 0 0 0 
Proposed 18,000 0 18,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,000 0 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 1,186,432 8,629 0 0 125,000 0 1,052,803 125,000 1,052,803 8,629 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 1,186,432 8,629 0 0 125,000 0 1,052,803 125,000 1,052,803 8,629 0 0 0 
CMAQ 
Existing 61,700 0 0 0 0 0 61,700 0 61,700 0 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 61,700 0 0 0 0 0 61,700 0 61,700 0 0 0 0 
FTA 
Existing 968 968 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 968 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 968 968 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 968 0 0 0 
Future Need 
Existing 53,000 0 0 0 0 0 53,000 0 53,000 0 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 53,000 0 0 0 0 0 53,000 0 53,000 0 0 0 0 
Total 
Existing 1,313,000 11,497 9,000 0 125,000 0 1,167,503 125,000 1,167,503 20,497 0 0 0 
Change 18,000 0 18,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,000 0 0 0 
Proposed 1,278,000 11,497 27,000 0 125,000 0 1,114,503 125,000 1,114,503 38,497 0 0 0 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
  

  
 

  
     

     
 

   
   

 
 

   
   

   
  

  
   

    
   

 

 

 
     

          
         

         

AB 3090 AB 3090
      

   AB 3090 AB 3090

  
 

 

  

 

    

  

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(3e) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 6 of 7 

TCRP Project 50 - Route 71 – Six lanes from Route 10 to Route 60 (PPNO 2741): 
TCRP Project 50 includes $30,000,000 in TCRP funding for two segments along Route 71: 
Mission Boulevard/Route 71 Interchange (PPNO 2232) and Route 71 – six lanes from Route 10 to 
Route 60 (PPNO 2741).  A total of $16,400,000 was previously programmed and allocated for 
construction of the Mission Boulevard/Route 71 Interchange segment (PPNO 2232) and the project 
is now complete.  A total of $4,800,000 was previously programmed and allocated for the 
Route 71 – six lanes from Route 10 to Route 60 segment (PPNO 2741), leaving an un-programmed 
balance of $8,800,000.  The Department and Metro propose to re-program the $8,800,000 of 
identified TCRP savings to the Design (PS&E) phase of the Route 71 - six lanes from Route 10 to 
Route 60 segment and update the project schedule and funding plan.  This programming action, 
along with the addition of federal re-purposed funds, will fully fund the PS&E phase.  A concurrent 
allocation will be requested at this month’s Commission meeting. 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Los Angeles 07 2741 210600 CO 2002-03 0.5 4.5 71 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED Caltrans PS&E Caltrans 
R/W Caltrans CON Caltrans 

RTPA/CTC: Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro) 
Project Title: Route 71 - Six lanes from Route 10 to Route 60 (TCRP 50) 
Location In Pomona, on Route 71 between Route 10 and Route 60. 
Description: Add one mixed flow lane and one HOV lane in each direction on Route 71. 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

RIP 
Existing 1,592 1,592 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,592 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 1,592 1,592 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,592 0 0 0 
TCRP (Previously Programmed /Allocated) 
Existing 4,800 4,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,457 2,343 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 4,800 4,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,457 2,343 0 0 
TCRP (Proposed) 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Change 8,800 0 8,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,800 0 0 
Proposed 8,800 0 8,800 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,800 0 0 
Local Funds (including federal re-purposed funds) 
Existing 873 873 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 873 0 0 0 
Change 216,805 0 17,805 0 0 199,000 0 4,000 170,000 0 9,805 4,000 29,000 
Proposed 217,678 873 17,805 0 0 199,000 0 4,000 170,000 873 9,805 4,000 29,000 
Future Need (Proposed FASTLANE Grant) 
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Change 40,000 0 0 0 0 40,000 0 0 40,000 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 40,000 0 0 0 0 40,000 0 0 40,000 0 0 0 0 
Total 
Existing 7,265 7,265 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,922 2,343 0 0 
Change 265,605 0 26,605 0 0 239,000 0 4,000 210,000 0 18,605 4,000 29,000 
Proposed 272,870 7,265 26,605 0 0 239,000 0 4,000 210,000 4,922 20,948 4,000 29,000 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(3e) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 7 of 7  
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

RESOLUTION TAA-16-10 
 
Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend Traffic Congestion 
Relief Program (TCRP) Project 40 in Los Angeles County to de-program $20,618,000 in TCRP 
project savings and update the project funding plan, as described above; and 
 
Be it Further Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program Project 52 in Los Angeles County to de-program $15,352,000 in TCRP 
savings and update the project funding plan, as described above; and 
 
Be it Further Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program Project 38.2 in Los Angeles County to re-program $27,000,000 of 
identified TCRP savings to Construction ($9,000,000) for the Canoga Extension project and to 
Environmental ($18,000,000) for the East Valley Element project, as well as to update the project 
schedule and funding plan for both projects, as described above; and 
 
Be it Further Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program Project 50 in Los Angeles County to re-program $8,800,000 of 
identified TCRP savings to the PS&E phase and to update the project schedule and funding plan, as 
described above.   
 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.:       2.1a.(3g) 
Action Item 

From:  Norma Ortega 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: TRAFFIC CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM PROJECT/PROGRAM AMENDMENT 
            RESOLUTION TAA-16-12, AMENDING RESOLUTIONS TAA-09-29, TAA-08-06, TAA-07-51 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve amendments to the 
following Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) Projects in Riverside and San Bernardino 
Counties?  

• Project 55.3 – Alameda Corridor East, Grade Separations at Hunt’s Lane and State Street.
(PPNO T0553). 

• Project 129 – Route 62 - Traffic and Ped Safety and Utility Undergrounding. (PPNO 2112).
• Project 146 – Palm Drive – Palm Drive/Gene Autry Trail interchange. (PPNO 0007E).
• Project 55.5 – Alameda Corridor East: South Milliken Avenue Railroad Grade Separation

(PPNO 1131).

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the Commission approve an amendment 
to de-program a total of $6,158,000 in savings from TCRP Project 55.3, Project 129, and Project 
146 and to reprogram the funds to the new TCRP Project 55.5 - Alameda Corridor East: South 
Milliken Avenue Railroad Grade Separation (PPNO 1131) in San Bernardino County. 

BACKGROUND: 

In June 2016, the Commission approved a policy for projects programmed in Tier 2 of the Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program and in January 2017, funding for Tier 2 programmed projects became 
available.  In light of the passage of Senate Bill 1, the Commission approved a policy in May 2017 
to close-out existing TCRP projects by June 30, 2017. 

Summary Table of Proposal 
TCRP 
Project

TCRP Proposed for 
De-Programming

TCRP Proposed for 
Re- Programming TIER

55.3  $      (1,051,000)  $ -   Un-allocated Tier 2
 $         (720,000) De-allocated Tier 2

129  $      (1,768,000)  $ -   Un-allocated Tier 2
146  $      (2,619,000)  $ -   Un-allocated Tier 1
55.5  $ -    $          3,539,000 Tier 2 savings

 $ -   $           2,619,000 Tier 1 savings
Total  $      (6,158,000)  $          6,158,000 

Tab 122



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(3g) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 2 of 6 
 

  
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 
 

TCRP Project 55.3:  Alameda Corridor East – Build grade separations on BNSF and UPRR lines 
at the following two locations in San Bernardino County: Segment 1 – Yuma Rail Line at Hunts 
Lane and Segment 2 – San Bernardino RR lines at State Street/University Park Way.  
The project has been completed with $1,771,000 in TCRP savings, of which $1,051,000 is un-
allocated TCRP Tier 2 savings on the Tier 2 list of projects and $720,000 is from previously 
allocated Tier 2 savings that is unspent.  These savings are proposed to be programmed and 
allocated to TCRP Project 55.5.  There is a concurrent de-allocation on this month’s Commission 
agenda under Resolutions FP-16-30 and TFP-16-14. 
 
REVISE: Alameda Corridor East – Hunts Lane and State Street (TCRP Project 55.3) 
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
San Bernardino 08 T0553 LA 2001-02

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) PA&ED

San Bernardino County 
Transportation Authority AB 3090 PS&E

San Bernardino County 
Transportation Authority AB 3090

San Bernardino County 
Transportation Authority

San Bernardino County 
Transportation AuthorityR/W AB 3090 CON AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: San Bernardino Associated Governments
Project Title: Alameda Corridor East
Location Yuma rail line at Hunts Lane and  San Bernardino RR Lines at State Street / University Parkway
Description: Build grade separations on BNSF and UPR lines.

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

R/W CON 
Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E Supp Supp

TCRP (Committed)
Existing 34,410 34,410 0 0 0 0 0 10,430 20,270 640 3,070 0 0
Change (1,771) (1,771) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,771) 0 0 0 0
Proposed 32,639 32,639 0 0 0 0 0 10,430 18,499 640 3,070 0 0
Demo
Existing 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 1,884 1,884 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,884 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 1,884 1,884 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,884 0 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,000 0 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 13,750 13,750 0 0 0 0 0 0 13,750 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 13,750 13,750 0 0 0 0 0 0 13,750 0 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 500 500 0 0 0 0 0 0 500 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 500 500 0 0 0 0 0 0 500 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 60,544 60,544 0 0 0 0 0 10,430 46,404 640 3,070 0 0
Change (1,771) (1,771) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,771) 0 0 0 0
Proposed

 
58,773 58,773 0 0 0 0 0 10,430 44,633 640 3,070 0 0

 



     
  

  
 

  
       

     
 

          
 

     
    

  
       

 
 

        
 

 

 

 
     

     
       

            

AB 3090  AB 3090
   

   AB 3090 AB 3090

   

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(3g)
	
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017  

Page 3 of 6
	

TCRP Project 146: Palm Drive in Riverside County - In Palm Springs, at Palm Drive/Gene Autry 
Trail Interchange.  Construct bridge to accommodate six lanes of traffic and convert diamond 
interchange to a partial cloverleaf interchange. This project has been completed and out of the total 
legislated amount of $10,000,000, only $5,733,000 of TCRP funds were needed to deliver the 
project.  From the identified savings, a total of $2,619,000 TCRP savings are proposed to be 
reprogrammed and allocated to TCRP Project 55.5.  The Riverside County Transportation 
Commission (RCTC) concurs with the transfer of savings. 

REVISE: Palm Drive - Palm Drive/Gene Autry Trail interchange (TCRP Project 146) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
Riverside 08 0007E 45580 CO 2006-07 35.7 36.6 10 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED PS&E 
R/W CON Riverside County 

RTPA/CTC: Riverside County Trans Commission (RCTC) 
Project Title: Rte 10/Palm Drive/Gene Autry Trail Interchange 
Location In Palm Springs, at Palm Drive/Gene Autry Trail interchange. 
Description: Construct bridge to accommodate six lanes of traffic and convert diamond interchange to a partial cloverleaf 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

TCRP (Committed) 
Existing 5,733 5,733 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,733 0 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 5,733 5,733 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,733 0 0 0 0 
Demo 
Existing 2,200 2,200 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,200 0 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 2,200 2,200 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,200 0 0 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 2,959 2,959 0 0 0 0 0 1,979 0 980 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 2,959 2,959 0 0 0 0 0 1,979 0 980 0 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 3,509 3,509 0 0 0 0 0 1,978 550 0 981 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 3,509 3,509 0 0 0 0 0 1,978 550 0 981 0 0 
TCRP (un-allocated) 
Existing 4,267 4,267 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,267 0 0 0 0 
Change (2,619) (2,619) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (2,619) 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 1,648 1,648 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,648 0 0 0 0 
Total 
Existing 18,668 18,668 0 0 0 0 0 3,957 12,750 980 981 0 0 
Change (2,619) (2,619) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (2,619) 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 16,049 16,049 0 0 0 0 0 3,957 10,131 980 981 0 0 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



     
  

  
 

  
       

     
 

         
  

        

 
          

 

 

 

 
     

       
        

             

  AB 3090   AB 3090
   

     AB 3090   AB 3090

   

 

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.1a.(3g) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 4 of 6 

TCRP Project 129: Route 62 - Traffic & Ped Safety & Utility Undergrounding:
	
This project has been completed with $1,768,000 TCRP savings.  These unallocated savings are  
proposed to be reprogrammed and allocated to TCRP Project 55.5.  The following table reflects the
	
updated funding plan.  

REVISE: Route 62 - Traffic & Ped Safety & Utility Undergrounding: (TCRP Project 129) 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor 
San Bernardino 08 2112 1A790 CO 2001-02 9.6 12.2 62 

Implementing Agency: (by 
component) 

PA&ED City of Yucca Valley PS&E City of Yucca Valley 
R/W City of Yucca Valley CON City of Yucca Valley 

RTPA/CTC: San Bernardino Associated Governments 
Project Title: Route 62; traffic & pedestrian safety and utility 
Location On Route 62, in the Town of Yucca Valley. 
Description: Construct traffic and pedetrian safety improvements and utility undergrounding within the Route 62 right-of-way. 

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

FUND TOTAL 
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component 

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E 
R/W 
Supp 

CON 
Supp 

TCRP (Committed) 
Existing 3,200 3,200 0 0 0 0 0 115 2,095 452 538 0 0 
Change (1,768) (1,768) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,768) 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 1,432 1,432 0 0 0 0 0 115 327 452 538 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 1,706 1,706 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,588 118 0 0 0 
Change (1,498) (1,498) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,498) 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 208 208 0 0 0 0 0 0 90 118 0 0 0 
State Bond - SLPP 
Existing 778 778 0 0 0 0 0 0 778 0 0 0 0 
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 778 778 0 0 0 0 0 0 778 0 0 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 138 138 0 0 0 0 0 0 138 0 0 0 0 
Change (138) (138) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (138) 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Local Funds 
Existing 90 90 0 0 0 0 0 0 90 0 0 0 0 
Change 736 736 0 0 0 0 0 0 736 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 826 826 0 0 0 0 0 0 826 0 0 0 0 
Total 
Existing 5,912 5,912 0 0 0 0 0 115 4,689 570 538 0 0 
Change (2,668) (2,668) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (2,668) 0 0 0 0 
Proposed 3,244 3,244 0 0 0 0 0 115 2,021 570 538 0 0 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(3g) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

 Page 5 of 6 
 

 

 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

TCRP Project 55.5 (Alameda Corridor East – Milliken Avenue East Cargo Corridor): The 
project runs north/south east of Ontario International Airport and serves major distribution centers 
as well as major truck terminals. It also provides access from the Ontario International Airport to 
Ontario’s Foreign Trade Zone. The South Milliken Avenue crossing was identified as one of the 
crossings for grade separation in the 2001 Alameda Corridor East Trade Corridor Plan.  The South 
Milliken project is being delivered using a combination of Proposition 1B funds and local funds. 
The Right of Way cost estimated has gone up from $5,221,000 to $13,954,000.  The San 
Bernardino County Transportation Authority and the City of Ontario are proposing to cover this 
shortfall by reprogramming identified savings of $6,158,000 from the TCRP Project 55.3, Project 
129, and Project 146 and adding local funds: 

 
ADD:  Alameda Corridor East: South Milliken Avenue Railroad Grade Separation 
(TCRP Project 55.5, PPNO 1131) 
 

County District PPNO EA Element Const. Year PM Back PM Ahead Route/Corridor
San Bernardino 08 1131 LA 2009-10

Implementing Agency: (by 
component)

PA&ED Ontario, City of AB 3090 PS&E Ontario, City of AB 3090
R/W Ontario, City of AB 3090 CON Ontario, City of AB 3090

RTPA/CTC: San Bernardino County Transportation Authority
Project Title: ACE: South Milliken Aveenue Railroad Grade Separation
Location In the City of Ontario along Alameda Corridor East, on Miliken Avenue at Union Pacific/Los Angeles immediately 

north of Mission Boulevard. 
Description: Construct a grade separation (TCIF 61).

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

FUND TOTAL
Project Totals by Fiscal Year Project Totals by Component

Prior 16/17 17/18 18/19 19/20 20/21 R/W CON PA&ED PS&E
R/W 
Supp

CON 
Supp

State Bond
Existing 21,846 21,846 0 0 0 0 0 0 21,846 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 21,846 21,846 0 0 0 0 0 0 21,846 0 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 19,098 19,098 0 0 0 0 0 1,044 16,855 250 949 0 0
Change 1,847 1,847 0 0 0 0 0 1,847 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 20,945 20,945 0 0 0 0 0 2,891 16,855 250 949 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 24,983 24,983 0 0 0 0 0 4,177 16,510 500 3,796 0 0
Change 728 728 0 0 0 0 0 728 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 25,711 25,711 0 0 0 0 0 4,905 16,510 500 3,796 0 0
State Bond
Existing 7,210 7,210 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,210 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 7,210 7,210 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,210 0 0 0 0
Local Funds
Existing 7,180 7,180 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,180 0 0 0 0
Change 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 7,180 7,180 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,180 0 0 0 0
Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)
Existing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Change 6,158 0 6,158 0 0 0 0 6,158 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 6,158 0 6,158 0 0 0 0 6,158 0 0 0 0 0
Total
Existing 80,317 80,317 0 0 0 0 0 5,221 69,601 750 4,745 0 0
Change 8,733 2,575 6,158 0 0 0 0 8,733 0 0 0 0 0
Proposed 89,050 82,892 6,158 0 0 0 0 13,954 69,601 750 4,745 0 0  



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.:  2.1a.(3g) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2017 

Page 6 of 6  
 

 

 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

RESOLUTIONS TAA-16-12 
 
Be it Resolved, that the California Transportation Commission does hereby amend the Traffic 
Congestion Relief Program to add a new TCRP Project 55.5 - Alameda Corridor East (ACE): South 
Milliken Avenue Railroad Grade Separation (PPNO 1131) in San Bernardino County and  
reprogram $6,158,000 of identified project savings to the new project as describe on previous pages. 
 
 
 

 Attachments



PLAN. BUILD. MOVE 

May 24, 2017 

Mr. Surjit Dhillon 
Capital Programming Liaison Engineer 
California Department of Transportation 
1120 N Street, MS-82 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Dear Mr. Dhillon: 

:san bernardinc:i county 
transportation authority 

Subject: Request to Program TCRP funds on South Milliken Grade Separation Project 
(TCRP #55.5) 

The San Bernardino County Transportation Authority (SBCTA) is respectfully requesting to 
program $6,158,000 of Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) to South Milliken Grade 
Separation Project in San Bernardino County. 

At the May 2017 CTC meeting, the Commission approved the TCRP close-out policy for 
remaining TCRP savings. SBCTA has two projects with savings within San Bernardino County: 
$1.771 million from Project #55 .3 Hunts Lane Grade Separation and $2 .21 million from Project 
#129 Route 62 Utility Undergrounding Project. In addition, Riverside County Transportation 
Commission (RCTC) has agreed to transfer $1.919 million of savings from Project #146 I-10 
Palm Drive Interchange Construction to SBCTA in accordance with the adopted TCRP close out 
policy. 

The South Milliken Grade Separation Project will raised the roadway onto a new multi-span 
bridge strncture over one track serving as the Los Angeles rail line operated by the Union Pacific 
Railroad (UPRR) carrying three lanes of traffic in each direction and pedestrians on both sides of 
the bridge. The Milliken A venue East Cargo Corridor provides access to and from the Los 
Angeles/Ontario International Airport (for both passenger traffic and cargo-related uses) and to 
Ontario's Foreign Trade Zone No. 50-1 (an extension of the Port of Long Beach's FTZ NO. 50). 
The South Milliken Avenue crossing was identified as one of the crossings for grade separation 
in the 2001 Alameda Corridor East Trade Corridor Plan. The crossing is immediately north of 
Mission Boulevard, a major east-west arterial. 

The project is currently in the constmction phase with a significant cost increase identified from 
right of way settlement costs. The right of way cost estimate has increased from $5 .221 million 
in the TCIF baseline agreement to $14.455 million. As the project progressed, the City and 
SBCTA identified funding for a cost increase of $3.076 million; therefore, we are requesting 
TCRP in the amount of $6.158 million to fund the additional cost increase. Project funding 

11 70 W. 3rd Street, 2nd rloor 
San Bernardino, CA 92410-1715 

909.884.8276 Phone 
909.885.4407 Fax 

goSBCTA.com 

http://www.goSBCTA.com


sources include funding contributions from the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) and funds from 
the City of Ontario, Trade Corridor Improvement Fund (TCIF), State Local Partnership Program 
(SLPP), CPUC Section 190 and SBCTA Measure I. Please refer to the enclosed draft South 
Milliken Grade Separation Project Programming Request form for a detailed funding plan and 
project delivery milestone schedule. 

Should you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact Philip Chu 
Management Analyst Ill at (909) 884-8276. 

Sincerely 

Andrea Zureick 
Director of Fund Administration and Programming 

Enclosure 

Cc: Dawn Cheser, CTC 



Riverside County Transportation Commission 

May 31, 2017 

Ms. Dawn Cheser 
Assistant Deputy Director 
California Transportation Commission 
1120 N Street, MS-52 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Subject: Reallocating TCRP Savings 

Dear Ms. Cheser: 

4080 Lemon Street, 3rd Floor • Riverside, CA 92501 
Mailing Address: P. 0. Box 12008 • Riverside, CA. 92502-2208 

(951) 78 7-71 41 •Fax [951) 787-7920 • www.rctc.org 

The Riverside County Transportation Commission has two TCRP projects that have remaining balances. Per the 
California Transportation Commission's TCRP Savings Policy adopted at its May meeting, we would like to 
reallocate $2.619 million of the savings from project TCRP #146 - 1-10 Palm Drive Interchange to 
TCRP #55.5 - South Milliken Grade Separation project in San Bernardino County. The 1-10 Palm Drive 
Interchange project completed construction and close out. The San Bernardino County Transportation 
Authority will be coordinating the reprogramming for the South Milliken Grade Separation project with the city 
of Ontario as lead agency. We fully support their efforts in implementing this critical project . 

Please contact me or Shirley Medina at (951) 787-7141 if you have any further questions. 

Sincerely, 

~J1l~~ 
Anne Mayer 
Executive Director 

c: Surjit Dhillon, Caltrans 
Anthony Liao, Caltrans 
Erik Zechlin, Caltrans 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5t.(2a) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
 Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR STATE ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC CONGESTION 
RELIEF PROGRAM (TIER 2) PROJECTS ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION TFP-16-21 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$10,800,000 for three projects programmed in the Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve an allocation of $10,800,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for three projects, programmed in the 
TCRP. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes three TCRP project totaling $10,800,000.  The Department is ready 
to proceed with these projects and is requesting an allocation at this time.   

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $10,800,000 be allocated from the Non-Budget Act Item 2660-889-3007 and Budget 
Act Item 2660-002-3007 for the State administered TCRP projects described on the attached vote 
list.   

Attachment 

Tab 123



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

Project Title
Location

Project Description
Project Support Expenditures

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code
Resolution TFP-16-212.5t.(2a) State Administered TCRP Projects On the State Highway System

Project 4 - Sunol Grade HOV Corridor-Southbound. In
Santa Clara and Alameda counties in Milpitas and  Fremont
from 0.02 mile south of route 237 to East Warren Ave. 
undercrossing.  Establish Southbound follow-up replacement
planting - Under (TCRP #4).

(CEQA -  CE, 2/24/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 2/24/2017)

(Contribution from other sources: $1,850,000 Construction
Capital.)

(TCRP Construction funding split with $200,000 on  Capital
and $800,000 on support.)

(Right of Way Certification 1: 05/01/2017) 

(This is a Tier 2 project-Allocation consistent with the
Commission's TCRP Close-out policy approved May
2017.)

Outcome/Output: 27 acres of replacement planting and
installation of irrigation systems.  Construction includes 1 year
for planting and a 3-year Plant Establishment Period (PEP).

04-A0157J
TCRP/16-17

CONST
$1,000,000

0415000189
4

2537C

889-3007 TCRF $1,000,000
20.20.710.870

$1,000,000

Department of
Transportation

MTC
Santa Clara
04-SCl-680
 M7.2/R6.6

1

Project 50 - Route 71 Expwy to Fwy Conversion (Route 10
to Route 60) . In Pomona, between Route 10 and Route 60.
Add one mixed flow lane and one HOV lane in each direction
on Route 71.

(CEQA - ND, Re-Validation - 05/31/2013)
(NEPA - FONSI, Re-Validation - 05/31/2013)

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under Resolution
E-02-48; October 2002.)

(Concurrent TCRP programming amendment under
Resolution TAA-16-10, June 2017.)

Allocation to come from TCRP savings as follows:
   •  Tier 2: $8,800,000 from TCRP Project 52 - HOV and
      Auxiliary Lanes, Waterford to Route 10  

(Contribution from other sources: $12,148,000.)

Outcome/Output: The project proposes to upgrade 3.2 miles of
existing four-lane expressway to an eight-lane freeway by
adding 6.4 lane miles of mixed flow and 6.4 lane miles of
concurrent flow HOV lanes.

07-2741
TCRP/17-18

PS&E
$8,800,000

0700020800
1

21060

002-3007 TCRF $8,800,000
20.10.710.870

$8,800,000

Department of
Transportation

LACMTA
Los Angeles

07-LA-71
 0.5/ 4.8

2

Page 1



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

Project Title
Location

Project Description
Project Support Expenditures

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code
Resolution TFP-16-212.5t.(2a) State Administered TCRP Projects On the State Highway System

Project 148.1 - Route 98 Widening. In Imperial County.  In
Calexico from just west of State Route 111 to Rockwood
Avenue. Widen State Route 98.

(CEQA - MND, 09/10/2008.) 
(NEPA - FONSI, 09/10/2008)

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under Resolution
E-14-19; May 2014.)

(This is a Tier 2 project-Allocation and is consistent with
the Commission's TCRP Close-out policy approved May
2017)

(Concurrent TCRP programming amendment under
Resolution TAA-16-13; June 2017.)

Outcome/Output: The project will improve traffic operations,
provide congestion relief and add capacity to accommodate
for growth by widening through the intersection with Route
111, adding signalized intersections, providing sidewalks and
a Class 1 bike lane.

11-1258
TCRP/17-18

PS&E
$1,000,000

1117000085
1

08028

002-3007 TCRF $1,000,000
20.10.710.870

$1,000,000

Department of
Transportation

ICTC
Imperial

11-Imp-98
32.1/32.5

3

Page 2



  State of California  
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5t.(2b) 
Action Item 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
 Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC CONGESTION 
RELIEF PROGRAM (TIER 2) PROJECTS OFF THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION TFP-16-22 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$12,293,000 for four projects programmed in the Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $12,293,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for four projects, programmed in the TCRP. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes four TCRP projects totaling $12,293,000.  The local agencies are 
ready to proceed with these projects and are requesting an allocation at this time.   

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:  

Resolved, that $12,293,000 be allocated from the Non-Budget Act Item 2660-601-3007 for the 
locally administered TCRP projects described on the attached vote list.   

Attachment 

Tab 124

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer  



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5t.(2b) Locally Administered TCRP Project Off the State Highway System Resolution TFP-16-22

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Project 102.3 - Route 101 Access Advanced Traffic
Corridor System. In the City of Santa Barbara,
intersection improvements at De La Vina/Figureoa
Street and Cabrillo Boulevard/Anacapa Street.

This is a Tier 2 Project - Reimbursement

(Of the $922,000 amount programmed under TCRP,
$266,000 is eligible for reimbursement; $63,415
(Construction) for De La Vina/Figuereoa Street and
$202,291 (Construction) for Cabrillo
Boulevard/Anacapa Street.)

Outcome/Output: Improve pedestrian safety.

05-T1023
TCRP/05-06

CONST
$922,000
$266,000

0500000598
S

601-3007 $266,000
TCRF

20.30.710.870

$266,000

City of Santa Barbara
SBCAG

05-Santa Barbara

1

Project 158.2 - Intersection of Olympic
Boulevard/Mateo Street/Porter Street. Remodel
Intersection of Olympic Boulevard/Mateo Street/Porter
Street and Widen Mateo Street

This is a Tier 2 project allocation.

(CEQA-ND/MND, 09/16/2011.)

(Concurrent Consideration of Funding approved under
Resolution  E-17-40; June 2017.)

Right of Way Certification 1: August 14, 2015)

Outcome/Output: The project will improve access to
Santa Monica Freeway and thus improve traffic
circulation along Olympic Boulevard.

07-T1582
TCRP/16-17

CONST
$595,000

0700001036
S

601-3007 $595,000
TCRF

20.30.710.870

$595,000

City of Los Angeles
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

2

Project 55.5 - ACE: South Milliken Avenue Railroad
Grade Separation. In the City of Ontario along
Alameda Corridor East, on Milliken Avenue at Union
Pacific/Los Angeles immediately north of Mission
Boulevard. Construct a grade separation (TCIF 61).

(CEQA - CE,  6/30/2010.)

(Concurrent TCRP Programming amendment under
Resolution TAA-16-12 and alocation amendment under
TFP-16-30; June 2017.)

This is a Tier 2 Project Allocation consistent with
the Commission's TCRP policy Close-out policy
approved May 2017. 

TCRP funding based on;
$3,539k (Tier 2 funding)
$2,619k (Tier 1 funding)
$6,158k Total

Outcome/Output: Acquire 12 parcels and relocate 13 
utilities.

08-1131
TCRP/16-17

R/W
$6,158,000

0813000114

601-3007 TCRF $6,158,000
20.30.710.870

$6,158,000

City of Ontario
SBCTA

San Bernardino
08-SBd-

3

Page 1



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5t.(2b) Locally Administered TCRP Project Off the State Highway System Resolution TFP-16-22

Project 106 - Campus Parkway. Construct Campus
Parkway Segment 2A which will include widening and
channelization along SR 140, construction of a portion
of the connector from SR 140 to Campus Parkway and
construction of supporting storm drainage
infrastructure.

 

This is a Tier 2 project  allocation consistent with
the Commission's TCRP Close-out policy approved
May 2017.)

(CEQA - EIR, 12/01/2005.)

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under
Resolution E-07-20; September 2007.)

(Right of Way Certification 1: 05/08/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Complete Segment 2A of the
Campus Parkway project. The project as a whole is to
construct a new four-lane, limited access expressway
on the east side of the City of Merced.

10-5951
TCRP/16-17

CONST
$5,274,000

1017000045
S

601-3007 $5,274,000
TCRF

20.30.710.876

$5,274,000

Merced County
MCAG

10-Merced

4

Page 2



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5t.(2c) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
 Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC CONGESTION 
RELIEF PROGRAM (TIER 2) TRANSIT PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION TFP-16-23 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of
$13,812,000 for three projects programmed in the Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)?

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $13,812,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for three projects, programmed in the TCRP. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes three TCRP project totaling $13,812,000.  The local agencies are 
ready to proceed with these projects and are requesting an allocation at this time.   

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:  

Resolved, that $13,812,000 be allocated from the Non-Budget Act Item 2660-601-3007 for the 
locally administered TCRP projects described on the attached vote list.   

Attachment 

Tab 125



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5t.(2c) Locally Administered TCRP Transit Projects Resolution TFP-16-23

Project 116 - Northeast Corridor Enhancements. In
Sacramento County on the I-80 Corridor from
downtown Sacramento to the Watt/I-80 station.  Double
tracking, station improvements, traction power
upgrades, and facility enhancements

(Future consideration of funding approved under
Resolution E-05-23; November 2005.)

(This is a Tier 2 project-allocation consistent with
the Commission's TCRP close-out policy
established May 2017.)

Concurrent TCRP programming amendment under
Resolution TAA-16-06; June 2017.

Outcome/Output: Installation of a traction power
substation.

03-3148
TCRP/16-17

CONST
$5,100,000

0317000309
S

R9297H

601-3007 $5,100,000
TCRF

30.10.710.010

$5,100,000

Sacramento Regional
Transit District

SACOG
03-Sacramento

1

Project 115 - South LRT ext, Meadowview-Calvine.
In Sacramento County, South Line from Meadowview
Road to Calvine/Auberry.  Extend light rail line.

Concurrent TCRP programming amendment under 
Resolution TAA-16-06; June 2017.

(This is a Tier 2 project allocation consistent with
the Commission's TCRP close-out policy
established May 2017.

(Future consideration of funding approved under
Resolution E-09-27; April 2009.)

Outcome/Output: Improve public transit service on the
south line corridor between Meadowview and Calvine.

03-3L05
TCRP/16-17

CONST
$7,900,000

0317000308
S

R9297E

601-3007 $7,900,000
TCRF

30.10.710.010

$7,900,000

Sacramento Regional 
Transit District

SACOG
03-Sacramento

2

Page 1

Project 56.1 - San Bernardino Line - Construction
of Turnouts at Control Point Beech . In San
Bernardino County, replace turnouts at Control Point
(CP) Beech; turnouts that move trains from one tack to
another at the control point that transitions trains from
double-track to the west of CP Beech to single-track on
the east.

(CEQA - CE;9/21/1991.)

This is a Tier 2 project allocation consistent with
the Commission's TCRP Close-out policy
established May 2017.

Concurrent TCRP programming amendment under 
Resolution TAA-16-11; June 2017.

Outcome/Output: Turnouts now at end of useful life
and replacement will preserve safety and reliability of
the line.

 

08-T0561
TCRP/16-17

CONST
$812,000

0817000212
S

R3677A

601-3007 $812,000
TCRF

30.10.710.010

$812,000

Southern California
Regional Rail Authority

SCRRA
08-San Bernardino 

3



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.5t.(2d) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer  

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
 Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC CONGESTION 
RELIEF PROGRAM (TIER 2) RAIL PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION TFP-16-24 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$10,257,000 for Project 99.4 – Merced to LeGrand Double Track Rail project (PPNO 2117) 
programmed in the Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission
approve an allocation of $10,257,000 in Tier 2 TCRP funding for Project 99.4 – Merced to LeGrand
Double Track Rail project (PPNO 2117) in Merced County, programmed in the TCRP. 

 
 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes one TCRP Rail project totaling $10,257,000.  The Department is 
ready to proceed with this project and is requesting an allocation at this time.   

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $10,257,000 be allocated from the Non-Budget Act Item 2660-889-3007 for the State 
administered TCRP Rail project described on the attached vote list.   

Attachment 

Tab 126



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5t.(2d) State Administered TCRP Rail Projects Resolution TFP-16-24

Project 99.4 - Merced to LeGrand Double Track,
Segment 2 (2b), Including Second Platform at
Amtrak Station.. Construct second main line track and
upgrade siding track to main track standards between
milepost 1041.5 and 1056.3 and construct a second
passenger platform at the Merced Amtrak Station on
the BNSF Railway Company Stockton Subdivision.

CEQA - MND, November 2009 - Merced to Le Grand
Double Track Project.
CEQA NOE: May 2017 - Merced Amtrak Station new
passenger platform.

(Future Consideration of funding approved under
Resolution E-10-71; August 2010)

(This is a Tier 2 project-Allocation consistent with
the Commission's TCRP Close-out policy
established May 2017)

Concurrent TRCRP programming amendment under
TAA-06-07; June 2017.

Outcome/Output: Project will have independent utility
with the proposed capital improvements providing
enhanced efficiency of rail traffic flow on the main
track, which is a requirement of continuing to
accommodate increased levels of passenger demand
in a way that meets the on-time expectations of
intercity passenger rail riders. The project benefits
include increased average speed, trip time reductions,
on-time performance, as well as improved air quality by
reducing locomotive idling time.

75-2117
TCRP/16-17

CONST
$10,257,000
0017000231

S4

889-3007 $10,257,000
TCRF

30.20.710.010

$10,257,000

Department of
Transportation

MCAG
75-Merced

1

Page 1



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$27,000,000 for Tier 2 Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) Project 38.2 – Los Angeles-
San Fernando Valley North-South Bus Transit project (PPNO 4296), in Los Angeles County?  

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $27,000,000 in Tier 1 and Tier 2 TCRP funds for TCRP Project 38.2 – Los 
Angeles-San Fernando Valley North-South Bus Transit Project (PPNO 4296), in Los Angeles 
County.    

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes one TCRP project totaling $27,000,000.  Due to the complexity 
of the project, Project 38.2 – Los Angeles-San Fernando Valley North-South Bus Transit project 
consists of two separable segments: the Canoga Extension Element and the East Valley 
Element.  Out of the $27,000,000, $9,000,000 is to reimburse prior expenses incurred in 
completing construction of the Canoga Extension.  The remaining $18,000,000 will be applied 
to the Project Approval and Environmental Document phase for the East Valley Element. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Be it Resolved, that $27,000,000 be allocated from the Non-Budget Act Item 2660-601-3007, 
for the locally administered TCRP project described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5t.(2e) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Kyle Gradinger, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Rail and Mass 
Transportation 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY  ADMINISTERED TRAFFIC CONGESTION 
RELIEF PROGRAM (TIER 2) TRANSIT PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION TFP-16-25 

Tab 127



CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017 
2.5  Mass Transportation Financial Matters 
 

  Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Project # 
Allocation Amount 

Recipient 
RTPA/CTC 

District-County 
Project Title 

Project Description 

Dist-PPNO 
Program / Year 
Programmed: 

Phase 
Prgm’d Amount 

Project ID 
Adv Phase 

EA 

Budget Year 
Item # 

Fund Type 
Program Code 

Amount by 
Fund Type 

2.5t.(2e)                          Financial Allocation - Locally Administered TCRP Transit Projects                        Resolution TFP-16-25 

 
1 

$9,000,000 
 

Los Angeles 
County 

Metropolitan 
Transportation 

Authority 
LACMTA 

07-Los Angeles 
 

 
Project 38.2 – Los Angeles-San Fernando Valley North- 
South Bus Transit project. (Canoga Extension)   
In Los Angeles County, North-South corridor bus transit 
project that interfaces with the foregoing East-West 
Burbank-Chandler Corridor project and with the Ventura 
Boulevard Rapid Bus project. 
 
(Future consideration of Funding approved under Resolution 
E-09-102; December 2009.) 
 
Allocation to come from TCRP savings as follows: 

• Tier 1: $2,618,000 from TCRP Project #40 – 
Route 10; add HOV lanes on San Bernardino 
Freeway over Kellog Hill. 

• Tier 2: $6,382.000 from TCRP Project #52 – HOV 
& Aux Lanes, Waterford-Route 10. 

 
Concurrent TCRP programming amendment under 
Resolution TAA-16-10; June 2017.   
 
Outcome/Output: Improve access to LAX and passenger 
mobility within the entire Metro rail system. 
 

 
4296 

TCRP/2016-17 
CONST 

$9,000,000 
0717000318 

S  
T2447E 

 
 

601-3007 
TCRF 

30.10.710.010 
 
 

 
 

$9,000,000 
 
 
 

 
2 

$18,000,000 
 

Los Angeles 
County 

Metropolitan 
Transportation 

Authority 
LACMTA 

07-Los Angeles 
 

 
Project 38.2 – Los Angeles-San Fernando Valley North- 
South Bus Transit Project.  (East Valley Element)   
In Los Angeles County, North-South corridor bus transit 
project that interfaces with the foregoing East-West 
Burbank-Chandler Corridor project and with the Ventura 
Boulevard Rapid Bus project. 
 
Allocation to come from TCRP savings as follows: 

• Tier 1: $18,000,000 from TCRP Project #40 – 
Route 10; add HOV lanes on San Bernardino 
Freeway over Kellog Hill. 

 
Concurrent TCRP programming amendment under 
Resolution TAA-16-10; June 2017.   
 
Outcome/Output: Improve access to LAX and passenger 
mobility within the entire Metro rail system. 
 

 
4296 

TCRP/2016-17  
PA&ED 

$18,000,000 
0717000319 

S  
T2447F 

 
 

601-3007 
TCRF 

30.10.710.010 
 
 

 
 

$18,000,000 
 
 
 

 
 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$24,669,000 for the State administered multi-funded Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP)/ 
State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Route 46 Widening – Segment 4A project? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve an allocation of $24,669,000 for the State administered multi-funded TCRP/STIP Route 
46 Widening – Segment 4A (PPNO 3386C) project.  

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes one State administered multi-funded TCRP/STIP totaling 
$24,669,000.  The Department is ready to proceed with this project, and is requesting an allocation 
at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved that $22,269,000 be allocated from the Non-Budget Act Item 2660-889-3007, and 
$2,400,000 be allocated from Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Item 2660-301-0042 for the State 
administered multi-funded TCRP/STIP project described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5t.(2f) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR A STATE ADMINISTERED MULTI-FUNDED TRAFFIC 
CONGESTION RELIEF PROGRAM/STIP PROJECT 
RESOLUTION FP-16-54 
RESOLUTION TFP-16-26 

Tab 128



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List
2.5    Highway Financial Matters

June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

County
Dist-Co-Rte

Postmile

Project Title
Location

Project Description
Project Support Expenditures

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv Phase

EA

Budget Year
Item # Fund Type

Program Code
Resolution FP-16-54

Resolution TFP-16-26
2.5t.(2f) Multi-Funded – State Administered TCRP and STIP Projects On the State

Highway System 

Project 113 - Route 46 Widening - Segment 4A. In and near 
Lost Hills, from Lost Hills Road to 0.9 mile east of I-5.  Widen
from 2 to 4 lanes.

Final Project Development  (RIP)
      Support Estimate: $1,970,000
    
     

  Programmed Amount: $980,000
 Adjustments:  (Debit) $990,000

Final Right of Way  (RIP)
      Right of Way Estimate: $2,150,000
      Programmed Amount: $1,200,000
      Adjustments:  (Debit) $950,000

Final Project Development  (IIP)
      Support Estimate: $480,000
      Programmed Amount: $400,000
      Adjustments:  (Debit) 0

(CEQA - ND,  Revalidated - 03/30/2017.) 
(NEPA - FONSI, Revalidated - 03/30/2017)

Future Consideration of Funding approved under Resolution
E-06-30; October 2006

 

This is a Tier 2 TCRP  Project  allocation consistent with
the Commission's TCRP Close-out policy approved May
2017.

(R/W certification on 6/1/2017) 

Concurrent TCRP Programming Amendment under
TAA-16-09; June 2017.

(STIP construction savings of $1,700,000 to fund increases in
PS&E and R/W.)

TCRP funding based on;
$16,569k (Tier 2 funding)
$5,700k (Tier 1 funding)
$22,269k Total

(TCRP construction allocation is for $18,669k Capital and
$2,400k support)

Outcome/Output: Widen 3 miles of SR 46 from two lanes to
four lanes.

06-3386C
RIP/17-18
CON ENG
$600,000

$0
CONST

$3,500,000
$2,400,000

TCRP /16-17
R/W

$1,200,000
CONST

$21,069,000
0612000175

4, 9
44254

001-0042 SHA $0
20.10.075.600

2016-17
301-0042 SHA $2,400,000
20.20.075.600

889-3007 TCRF $1,200,000

889-3007 TCRF $21,069,000
20.20.710.870

$24,669,000

Department of
Transportation

 

KCOG
Kern

06-Ker-46
30.5/33.5

1

Page 1



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of
$40,896,000 for 47 projects programmed in the Active Transportation Program (ATP)?

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an
allocation of $40,896,000 for 47 ATP projects.

 
 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes 47 ATP projects totaling $40,896,000.  The local agencies are
ready to proceed with these projects, and are requesting an allocation at this time.

 
 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved that $40,896,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Items
2660-108-0042 and 2660-108-0890 for 47 ATP projects described on the attached vote list.

  
 

 Attachment

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5w.(1) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM PROJECTS 
RESOLUTION FATP-1617-20 

Tab 129



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

Arcata Safe Routes to School Improvements 2015.
Conduct eight walk/bike safety skills lessons, develop
and distribute walking route maps, hold up to three
walk/bike to school event to encourage active
transportation to school, evaluate walk/bike rates in
cooperation with HSU students.

(Small Urban and Rural)

(CEQA - NOE, 04/25/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 05/04/2017)

(PPNO 2444B is the Non-Infrastructure component to
the PPNO 2444A)

Outcome/Output: This Non-Infrastructure component
will provide education and encouragement
opportunities  for Arcata Elementary School students
and families to support the use of new infrastructure
improvements installed at and near the school.

 

 

01-2444B
ATP/16-17

CONST
$42,000

0117000050
S

2016-17
108-0890 $42,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$42,000

City of Arcata
HCAOG

01-Humboldt

1

Upper Lake Pedestrian Improvements. Construction
of approximately 915 lineal feet of curb, gutter and
sidewalk along the west side of Government Street
between Melody Land and First Street, along the south
side of First Street between Government Street and
Clover Valley Road and along Second Street between
Main Street and Middle Creek Road. 

(Small Urban and Rural) 

(CEQA - NOE, 04/12/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Safe pedestrian facility for students.

01-3111
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$39,000

R/W
$8,000

0116000071
S

2016-17
108-0042 $8,000

SHA

108-0042 $39,000
SHA

20.30.720.100

$47,000

01-Lake County
Lake CCAPC

01-Lake

2

Page 1



Amount by
Fund Type

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

Program/Year
Phase

Prgm'd Amount
Project ID

Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20 

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

PPNO

Lower Laguna Creek Open Space Preserve Trail. In
the City of Elk Grove, along Laguna Creek from Lewis
Stein Road to Bruceville Road.  Construct multiple trail
extensions and gap closures of the Laguna Creek Trail
as well as sidewalks along Bruceville Road.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - MND, 4/28/2016)
(NEPA - CE, 4/28/2016)

(Future Consideration of Funding approved under
Resolution E-16-40: June 2016)

(Contribution from other sources: $10,000)

Time Extension for FY 15/16 R/W expires on 6/30/2017

Outcome/Output: Provide a non-motorized
transportation connection, closing the gap between two
existing trail systems for bicycle and pedestrian
commuters, resulting in improved access and a direct
off-street connection between urban areas. In addition,
safe route to school access to the two local elementary
schools will be improved.

03-1677
ATP/15-16

R/W
$83,000

0315000053
S

2016-17
108-0890 $83,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$83,000

City of Elk Grove
SACOG

03-Sacramento

3

Mather Rails to Trails Project. Build a Class I trail 
across Highway 50 with lighting and landscaping that
will make a direct connection between the Mather/Mills
Light Rail Station and the Mather Field Airport.

(MPO)

(CEQA - CE, 7/07/2015)
(NEPA - CE, 4/21/2016)

(Contribution from other sources: $667,000)

Right of Way Certification 2: 4/28/2017

Time Extension for FY 15/16 Construction expires on
6/30/2017

Outcome/Output: Allocating the funds for this project
will allow the City to begin the construction phase.

03-1680
ATP/15-16

CONST
$2,083,000

0314000302
S

2016-17
108-0890 $2,083,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$2,083,000

City of Rancho
Cordova
SACOG

03-Sacramento

4

Page 2



Amount by
Fund Type

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

Program/Year
Phase

Prgm'd Amount
Project ID

Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

PPNO

Rod Beaudry - Routier Bikeway Project. Rod
Beaudry Drive from Goethe Park Road to Folsom
Boulevard; Folsom Boulevard from Rod Beaudry Drive
and Routier Road; Routier Road between Folsom
Boulevard and Old Placerville Road. Construct Class
IV protected bike lanes and intersection improvements.

(MPO)

(CEQA - CE, 04/04/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 04/06/2017)

(Contribution from other sources: $17,000)

Outcome/Output: Increase amount of non-motorized
transportation options and make non-motorized
transportation safer.

03-1686
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$125,000

0316000154
S

2016-17
108-0890 $125,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$125,000

City of Rancho
Cordova
SACOG

03-Sacramento

5

The Yellow Brick Road in Richmond's Iron Triangle
Neighborhood. Yellow Brick Road Iron Triangle
Walkable Neighborhood Plan, by creating,  improving
pedestrian and cyclist connections.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - CE, 05/19/2015.)

Outcome/Output: Provide safer travel for pedestrians
and bicyclists.

04-2122G
ATP/16-17

PA&ED
$207,000

0417000261
S

2016-17
108-0890 $207,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$207,000

City of Richmond
MTC

04-Contra Costa

6

Safe Routes to School Infrastructure & Non- 
Infrastructure in the Cities of Benicia, Rio Vista &
Vallejo. Implement pedestrian infrastructure
improvements at 7 schools.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 01/25/2017)
(NEPA - CE, 05/03/2017)

(PPNO 2231A is the Infrastructure component to
PPNO 2231B)

Outcome/Output: Promote safety and walking.

04-2231A
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$125,000

0416000483
S

2016-17
108-0890 $125,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$125,000

Solano Transportation
Authority

MTC
04-Solano

7

Page 3



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Lower Milpas Pedestrian Improvement. Construct
sidewalk on the east side of Milpas Street from Cabrillo
Blvd to the north side of the Union Pacific Railroad.

(Small Urban and Rural)

(CEQA - NOE, 4/4/2016.)

(Right of Way Certification, 4/13/2017.)

(Time Extension for FY 15/16 Construction expires on
06/30/2017)

Outcome/Output: Constructing sidewalk will create
predictable and visible space for pedestrians.
Pedestrian scale lighting will also make this Safe Route
to School complete.

05-2602
ATP/15-16

CONST
$972,000

0515000027
S

2016-17
108-0042 $972,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$972,000

City of Santa Barbara
SBCAG

05-Santa Barbara

8

Santa Cruz Countywide Bicycle Route Signage
Project . In the cities of Capitola, Santa Cruz, Scotts
Valley, and Watsonville, and Santa Cruz County.
Install 875 directional signs to promote cycling routes
and motorist’s awareness of shared roadway, evaluate
the project’s effectiveness and safety, and public
outreach.

(Small Urban and Rural)

(CEQA - NOE , 4/7/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Increase bicycle rideship, motorists
awareness, and reduce bicycle related collisions.

05-2668
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$42,000

0516000099
S

2016-17
108-0042 $42,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$42,000

Santa Cruz County
Regional

Transportation
Commission

SCCRTC
05-Santa Cruz

9

10th Avenue Bike/Pedestrian Trail. Construct a 10
foot wide, two way, Class I Bike and Pedestrian trail,
and a 5 foot Pedestrian trail along 10th Avenue from
Stroud Avenue to South of Skansen Street. 

(MPO)

(CEQA - CE, 3/10/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Project will increase bike and
pedestrian use of the corridor by 18%.

06-6828
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$20,000

0617000125
S

2016-17
108-0042 $20,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$20,000

City of Kingsburg
FCOG

06-Fresno

10

Page 4

Trail Rehabilitation and Pedestrian Improvements;
San Joaquin River from 9th to River. Rehabilitate the
City’s existing AC trail, install trail signs, and construct
pedestrian facilities between 9th Street and River Lane.

(MPO)

Outcome/Output: Extend the trail's longevity and draw
new pedestrian/bike traffic.

06-6830
ATP/16-17

PA&ED
$25,000

0617000109
S

2016-17
108-0890 $25,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$25,000

City of Firebaugh
FCOG

06-Fresno

11



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Multi-Purpose Trail Project. Construct a 10-foot-wide
asphalt concrete multi-purpose (Class 1) trail for
pedestrians and bicyclists including curb ramps,
bollards, pavement striping and markings, signage,
lighting, benches, exercise stations, bike racks, and
shaded trees per the 2012 City of San Joaquin Mobility
and Revitalization Plan.

(MPO)

Outcome/Output: Complete the City's perimeter trail
system and draw new pedestrian/bike traffic

 

06-6831
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$38,000

0617000261
S

2016-17
108-0042 $38,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$38,000

City of San Joaquin
FCOG

06-Fresno

12

2015 Orange Cove School Crossing Safety
Improvements. Bulb-outs at three intersections.
Install enhanced visibility crosswalk markings at four
intersections.  Install eight enhanced crossing warning
signs with rapid flashing beacons at four intersections.
460 feet of sidewalk.

(MPO)

(CEQA - CE, 4/14/2017.)

Outcome/Output: These projects will help improve the
walkability to schools in the area and improve safety for
students crossing the streets in the areas around the
schools.

06-6835
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$30,000

0617000186
S

2016-17
108-0042 $30,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$30,000

City of Orange Cove
FCOG

06-Fresno

13

Safety for an Active Selma School Community.
Install various pedestrian safety facilities including ADA
ramps, high visibility crosswalks, rapid flashing
beacons at uncontrolled intersections, and flashing
stop signals.  Includes multiple intersections and
crossings near various school sites.

(MPO)

(CEQA - CE, 3/16/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 5/22/2017)

Outcome/Output: Increase safety on, and encourage
use of, the well-established routes to multiple schools.

06-6836A
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$68,000

0616000146
S

2016-17
108-0890 $68,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$68,000

City of Selma
FCOG

06-Fresno

14

Page 5

Manning Avenue Sidewalk Project. Construct
sidewalk and install bike lane along the North-side of
Manning Avenue from Madsen Avenue to 1,300 feet
West.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - CE, 5/18/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Increased walking and biking.
Increased Pedestrian Safety.

06-6850
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$43,000

0617000220
S

2016-17
108-0042 $43,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$43,000

City of Parlier
FCOG

06-Fresno

15



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Kern Avenue Elementary SR2S Connectivity.
Construct sidewalk, curb and gutter and install Class III
bike lanes and high visibility crosswalks within two city
blocks bounded by and along 4th and 5th Streets and
3rd Place from West Perkins to Robertson; the North
side of Robertson from 3rd Place to 5th Street; and the
South side of West Perkins.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - CE, 4/6/2016.) 

Right of Way Certification: 1/3/2017

Outcome/Output: Increase walking and bicycling,
especially among students 

06-6843
ATP/16-17

CONST
$263,000

0616000169
S

2016-17
108-0042 $263,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$263,000

City of McFarland
KCOG

06-Kern

16

Lamont Pedestrian Improvement Project. Construct
sidewalks and wheelchair accessible ramps on various
streets (east of State Route 184, north of DiGiorgio
Road and South of Panama Road). 

(Statewide)

(CEQA - CE, 4/12/2016.)
(NEPA - CE, 7/29/2016)

Right of Way Certification: 4/20/2017

Outcome/Output: Improved safety

06-6846
ATP/16-17

CONST
$1,430,000

0616000230
S

2016-17
108-0890 $1,430,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$1,430,000

Kern County
KCOG

06-Kern

17

Page 6

North Valencia Safe Routes to School
Improvements. Construction of sidewalk, curb and
gutter, ADA compliant ramped returns, and Class II
bike lanes on Valencia Boulevard (State Route 245)
from Whitney Avenue to Sierra Avenue, then heads
west along Sierra Avenue and ends approximately 300
feet from the intersection.

(MPO)

(CEQA - MND, 2/27/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 4/17/2017)

Right of Way Certification: 5/5/2017 

(Concurrent Consideration of Funding under
Resolution E-17-38; June 2017.)

Outcome/Output: Provide a safe path of travel for
students walking and biking to and from school.

06-6821
ATP/16-17

CONST
$895,000

0616000053
S

2016-17
108-0890 $895,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$895,000

City of Woodlake
TCAG

06-Tulare

18



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Pixley Main Street Improvements. Construct
sidewalks, curb and gutter, asphalt pave-outs; Install
ADA curb ramps, bike lane, drainage facilities, signs
and markings on Main Street between Court Street and
Terra Bella Street.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - CE; 6/5/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Pedestrian infrastructure and bike
lane delineation 

06-6841
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$74,000

0617000078
S

2016-17
108-0042 $74,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$74,000

Tulare County
TCAG

06-Tulare

19

Traver Jacob Street Improvements. Construct
sidewalks, curb and gutter, asphalt pave-outs; Install
ADA curb ramps, bike lane, drainage facilities, signs
and markings on Jacob Street between Burke Drive
and Canal Drive.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - CE, 4/12/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 4/18/2017)

Outcome/Output: Pedestrian infrastructure and bike
lane delineation 

06-6842
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$130,000

0617000079
S

2016-17
108-0890 $130,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$130,000

Tulare County
TCAG

06-Tulare

20

Page 7

Beverly Boulevard Transportation Enhancements.
In the City of Los Angeles, along Beverly Blvd between
Vermont and Beaudry. Provide transit-oriented
streetscape improvements to increase pedestrian
safety and transit use along Beverly Blvd.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 04/22/2009.)
(NEPA - CE, 03/09/2017)

(Right of Way Certification 1: May 26, 2017)

(Time Extension for 15/16 Construction expires on
6/30/2017)

Outcome/Output: This project will provide pedestrian,
cyclist and transit rider safety improvement along one
of the most heavily traveled streets in Los Angeles.

07-4309
ATP/15-16

CONST
$992,000

0713000369
S

2016-17
108-0890 $992,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$992,000

City of Los Angeles
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

21



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Safe Routes to School Infrastructure Improvements
for Sheridan Street Elementary School and Breed
Street Elementary School. This project will create
pedestrian and bicycle linkages along several streets
serving Sheridan Elementary School and Breed
Elementary School in the City of Los Angeles. The
Network-level improvements will be focused within 1/4
mile of each school following the 2010 Bike Plan street
designated as "Bicycle Friendly Streets (BFS)" 

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 10/22/2014.)
(NEPA - CE, 11/28/2016.)

(Right of Way Certification : Target 6/27/2017)

(Time Extension for FY 15/16 Construction expires on
6/30/2017)

Outcome/Output: The project will provide safer
pedestrian crosswalks and sidewalks, address
handicapped accessibilities and improve citywide
bicycle network connectivity.

07-4864
ATP/15-16

CONST
$4,074,000

0715000098
S

2016-17
108-0890 $4,074,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$4,074,000

City of Los Angeles
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

22

Page 8

Little Tokyo Pedestrian Safety Project. The project is
in the Little Tokyo District of Los Angeles within Temple
Street on the north, Main Street on the west, 3rd Street
on the south, and Alameda Street on the east.
Installation of two mid-block and one full traffic signals,
a slip lane closure, bus stop lighting, landscaping,
street furniture, ADA curb ramp and sidewalk
improvements and continental crosswalks.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 10/22/2014.)
(NEPA - CE, 04/05/2017.)

(Right of Way Certification: Target June 27, 2017)

(Time Extension for FY 15/16 Construction expires on
06/30/2017)

Outcome/Output: The project output will create safer
crosswalks, sidewalks, and address handicapped
accessibility's.

07-4873
ATP/15-16

CONST
$2,653,000

0715000104
S

2016-17
108-0890 $2,653,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$2,653,000

City of Los Angeles
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

23



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

City of Palmdale - Avenue R Complete Streets and
Safe Routes Project. The proposed project provides
immediate Infrastructure needs and signing upgrades
for multimodal links on Avenue R between suggested
school pedestrian routes, and incorporates a 
“Complete Street” with completed sidewalk gaps,
ladder-style crosswalks to increase visibility, bus
turnouts to provide enhanced access to public transit,
as well as Class II Bicycle Lanes. The project also
includes enhancements to safety for active
transportation users and school children walking to
school. This project also consist of a two-way left turn
lane (TWLTL) on Avenue R which will provide an
emergency space for pedestrians to take refuge if they
refuse to cross at signalized intersections, as well as
remove left turning bicyclists from traffic flow.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - ND, 03/06/2017.)
(NEPA - FONSI, 05/02/2017)

(Concurrent Consideration of Funding under
Resolution E-17-39; June 2017.)

(Time Extension for FY 15/16  Right of Way  expires on
6/30/2017)

Outcome/Output: The project output will provide
complete streets with completed sidewalk gap
closures, ladder style cross walks, bus turnouts and a
Class II bicycle lanes, speed feedback signs per
Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD),
bulb out crosswalk with two way left turns.

07-4878
ATP/15-16

R/W
$2,500,000

0715000128
S

2016-17
108-0890 $2,500,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$2,500,000

City of Palmdale
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

24

Page 9



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Sixth (6th) Street Viaduct Replacement Project:
Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities. For Bicycle and
Pedestrian  Facilities  project  along Mission Street and
Myers Street between Willow, the Sixth Street Viaduct
and Seventh  Street Viaduct. The ATP project scope of
work would provide street, sidewalk and lighting 
improvements.

(MPO)

(CEQA - FEIR, 10/03/2011.)
(NEPA - EIS, 10/03/2011)

(Future consideration of funding approved under
Resolution E-15-35; June 2015.)

(Right of Way Certification: Target 6/27/2017

(Time Extension for FY 15/16 Construction expires on
06/30/2017)

Outcome/Output: The project will improve mobility,
access and safety for non-motorized users, in the
vicinity of the Sixth street viaduct, the surrounding
community and future bike paths and lanes.

 

07-4931
ATP/15-16

CONST
$2,052,000

0715000290
S

2016-17
108-0890 $2,052,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$2,052,000

City of Los Angeles
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

25

10th Street West Road Diet and Bikeway
Improvements. Comprehensive bicycle and
pedestrian improvements and removing vehicular
traffic lanes, adding 1.5 miles of bicycle facilities.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 09/12/2016.)
(NEPA - CE, 04/11/2017.)

Outcome/Output: The project will add bike lanes,
pedestrian amenities, landscaping, parking,  medians
and dramatically increasing safety.

07-5116
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$70,000

0717000131
S

2016-17
108-0890 $70,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$70,000

City of Lancaster
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

26

Page 10

Boyle Heights Pedestrian Linkages. Pedestrian
infrastructure including new sidewalk, sidewalk repairs,
and installation of pedestrian lighting, continental
crosswalks, and curb ramps.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 03/02/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 08/31/2016.)

Outcome/Output: The project will provide new
sidewalks, sidewalk repairs, new ADA compliant curb
ramps and high visibility crosswalks, a  pedestrian-
activated traffic signal, pedestrian level lighting. This
pedestrian infrastructure  will connect Boyle Heights
community to the  6th Street Viaduct Replacement
Project.

07-5122
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$893,000

0716000384
S

2016-17
108-0890 $893,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$893,000

City of Los Angeles
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

27



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Bellflower and Paramount Joint Active
Transportation Plan. Non- Infrastructure: Creation of
City of Bellflower and City of Paramount joint
pedestrian Master Plan.

 

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 04/15/2014.)

Outcome/Output: This joint pedestrian master plan will
create  a complete active transportation plan for both
cities. Will improve bicycle and pedestrian safety
throughout both cities.

07-5138
ATP/16-17

CONST
$100,000

0717000304
S

2016-17
108-0042 $100,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$100,000

City of Bellflower
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

28

Caesar E. Chavez Connections. Cesar Chavez
Avenue from Grand Avenue to Alameda Street (0.46
miles), in Los Angeles  between El Pueblo and
Chinatown. The project will provide a safer
environment for walkers, cyclists and transit riders with
links to a number of historic and cultural centers of LA
with the rest of the city.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 04/06/2017.)

(Right of Way Certification 1 - 04/10/2017.)

(Time Extension for FY 15-16 Construction expires on
05/31/2017.)

Outcome/Output: The project will provide pedestrian,
cyclist and transit rider safety improvements along one
of the most heavily travelled streets in Los Angeles.

07-5197
ATP/15-16

CONST
$1,565,000

0712000269
S

2016-17
108-0042 $1,565,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$1,565,000

City of Los Angeles
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

29

New Traffic Signal. Install traffic signal with pedestrian
signal and countdown devices crosswalks, access
ramps, and emergency vehicle detectors, located at
Rose Avenue and Gary Drive.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 04/05/0217.)

Outcome/Output: The new traffic signal will improve
pedestrian safety and access for Americans with
Disabilities Act  compliance  because the current
location is adjacent to a high school, a community park,
and a community college.

07-5143
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$15,000

0717000281
S

2016-17
108-0042 $15,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$15,000

City of Oxnard
VCTC

07-Ventura

30

Page 11



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Coachella Valley Link (CV Link). Construct a muilti-
use path that will roughly follow the Whitewater River
through the heart of the Coachella Valley from Palm
Springs to Coachella.  Phase 1 will include master
planning, environmental documentation, and
preliminary engineering.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - EIR, 5/15/2017.)

(Concurrent Consideration of Funding under
Resolution E-xx-xx - pending; June 2017.)

Cost savings from the project will go back to ATP
program.

Time extension for FY 15-16 R/W expires on 
6/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: The project outcome will reduce
traffic congestion, improve air quality, safety, and
overall health by providing safe corridors for alternative
and active modes of transportation to employment
centers, shopping, and educational facilities throughout
the Coachella Valley.

08-1019
ATP/15-16

R/W
$3,900,000
$2,828,000

0814000137
S

2016-17
108-0042 $2,828,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$2,828,000

Coachella Valley 
Association of

Governments (CVAG)
RCTC

08-Riverside

31

Active Transportation Program Improvements.
Install Class II Bike Lanes and Class III Bikeways
w/sharrows asphalt bike paths, pedestrian crossings,
and sidewalks at specific locations and specific
landscaped medians along Avenue 50 and Avenue 52

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 12/14/2015.)
(NEPA - CE, 03/30/2017)

(Right of Way Certification 1: 04/25/2017.)

Time extension for FY 15-16 CON expires on
06/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: The project will close gaps in non-
motorized facilities to improve transportation
connectivity to the future CV Link. 

08-1163
ATP/15-16

CONST
$1,664,000

0815000082
S

2016-17
108-0890 $1,664,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$1,664,000

City of Coachella
RCTC

08-Riverside

32

Page 12



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Citywide Safe Routes to School Pedestrian Facility
Improvements. The project will construct sidewalks,
curb and gutter, street lights, ADA-compliant ramps,
and street widening along various streets throughout
the City of Moreno Valley.  Non-infrastructure activities
include school bicycle/pedestrian safety promotional
information campaign and bicycle safety skill classes.

(Statewide)

Allocation includes $60,000 for non-infrastructure
activites.

(CEQA - MND, 05/12/2015.)
(NEPA - CE, 02/12/2016)

(Future consideration of funding approved under
Resolution E-16-43; June 2016.)

(Right of Way Certification PENDING approval by
06/20/2017.)

Time Extension for FY 15-16 CON expires on
06/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: This project will provide safe, level
and paved walkways around seven schools to
encourage students, parents and general pedestrians
walking and bicycling to and from schools.

08-1167
ATP/15-16

CONST
$1,480,000

0815000036
S

2016-17
108-0890 $1,480,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$1,480,000

City of Moreno Valley
RCTC

08-Riverside

33

Citywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements.
The project improvements will increase walking and
cycling, enhance safety, expand and connect bicycle
and pedestrian facilities, and educate and encourage
the adoption of an active lifestyle.

(MPO)

Outcome/Output: This project will improve safety for
bicyclists and pedestrians. It will also provide greater
connectivity and encourage cycling and walking in
areas in close proximity to schools and residential
neighborhoods.

08-1201
ATP/16-17

PA&ED
$100,000

0817000072
S

2016-17
108-0042 $100,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$100,000

City of Riverside
RCTC

08-Riverside

34

Page 13



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

City of Victorville - Interagency Safe Routes to
School Projects. The project will construct immediate
infrastructure needs for multi-modal links between
suggested school pedestrian routes.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 09/20/2016.)
(NEPA - CE, 08/12/2016)

(Right of Way Certification 2: 04/07/2017.)

Time Extension for FY 15-16 CON expires on
08/31/2017.

Outcome/Output: The project outcome will provide a 
safer environment for students to walk or bike to
school.

08-1158
ATP/15-16

CONST
$3,592,000

0815000147
S

2016-17
108-0890 $3,592,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$3,592,000

City of Victorville
SBCTA

08-San Bernardino

35

City of Fontana - Safe Routes to Schools Project.
The project will install 2.2 miles of new sidewalk and
bicycle infrastructure.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 03/26/2015.)
(NEPA - CE, 04/21/2017)

(Right of Way Certification 1, 05/15/2017.)

Time Extension for FY 15-16 CON expires on
06/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: The project outcome will provide
students a safer means of walking or bicycling to
nineteen neighboring schools.

08-1169
ATP/15-16

CONST
$1,458,000

0815000174
S

2016-17
108-0890 $1,458,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$1,458,000

City of Fontana
SBCTA

08-San Bernardino

36

Page 14



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

West Valley Connector Corridor - Safe Routes to
Transit. The Active Transportation grant will be used
for pedestrian and bicycle access to Rapid transit
stations that will be built as part of the West Valley
Connector Rapid Transit Corridor project. The Active
Transportation grant will be used to improve safe
pedestrian access to the Rapid stations by constructing
ADA-accessible concrete boarding areas at stations
and connecting ADA accessible pathways within ½
mile radius of all stations, including repair or
replacement of sidewalk or curb ramps and improved
pedestrian crosswalks where needed. The project will
also include bicycle parking at stations to improve 
bicycle access to the stations.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 05/17/2016.) 
(NEPA - CE, 05/19/2016)

(Right of Way Certification 1: 04/05/2017.)

Time extension for FY 15-16 CON expires on June 
6/30/2017.

Outcome/Output: The project outcome will reduce
pedestrian/auto conflicts and increase bicycling and
walking to transit stations.

08-1165
ATP/15-16

CONST
$2,975,000

0815000175
S

2016-17
108-0890 $2,975,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$2,975,000

Omnitrans
SANBAG

08-Various

37

Mojave Pedestrian Improvement Project. On various
streets in the downtown area of Mojave (east of State
Route 14 and north of Business State Route 58), and
on Barstow Road (south of BSR 58).  Construct
sidewalks and wheelchair accessible ramps.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 4/12/2016.) 
(NEPA - CE, 4/15/2016.)

(Right of Way Certification: 1, 4/11/2017.)

(Contribution from other sources: $350,000.)

Outcome/Output: Improve safety for children walking to
school.  New sidewalk will provide safe access to
variety of shops, services, transit stops, recreational,
and educational facilities. 

09-0668
ATP/16-17

CONST
$896,000

0916000028
S

2016-17
108-0890 $896,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$896,000

Kern County
KCOG

09-Kern

38

Page 15



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Main Street/Shenadoah Safe Routes to School
Project. In Plymouth, along Main Street from
Sherwood Street to Landrum Street, Sherwood Street
from Main Street to Locust Street, and in Amador
County along Shenandoah Road from SR 49/Main
Street to Shenandoah Valley Charter School. Construct
sidewalks, add new and improve existing crosswalks,
upgrade crossings to ADA standards, add bike lanes
and construct Class I shared use path to Shenandoah
Valley Charter School.

(Small Urban and Rural)

(CEQA - MND, 03/02/2011.)

(Concurrent Consideration of Funding under
Resolution E-17-37; June 2017.)

Outcome/Output: Improved pedestrian and bicyclist
connectivity to local city and county schools.

10-3178
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$156,000

R/W
$145,000

1016000235
S

2016-17
108-0042 $145,000

SHA

108-0042 $156,000
SHA

20.30.720.100

$301,000

City of Plymouth
ACTC

10-Amador

39

State Highway 59 & BNSF RR Multi-use Path
crossing. Construct a non-motorized multi-use path
and widening of State Highway 59 at the BNSF railroad
crossing between Olive Avenue and Cooper Avenue. 

(Small Urban and Rural)

(CEQA - CE, 05/25/2016.)
(NEPA - CE, 05/24/2016.)

(Right of Way Certification 1: 05/25/2017.)

(Time Extension for FY 15/16 CON expires on
06/30/2017.)

Outcome/Output: The construction of the multi-use
path will provide a safe connection, eliminating 
pedestrians and cyclists from using the road, resulting
in a dramatic reduction in conflicts with cars and trucks.

10-3126
ATP/15-16

CONST
$834,000

1015000175
S

2016-17
$834,000108-0890

FTF
20.30.720.100

$834,000

City of Merced
MCAG

10-Merced

40

Page 16



Amount by
Fund Type

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Walnut Avenue Complete Street Upgrade, Segment
2. Walnut Avenue, starting approximately 200 feet east
of Winton Way to 100 feet east of California Street, and
California Street, for a distance of approximately 760
feet in the Community of Winton in Merced County.
Infrastructure improvements for Walnut Avenue and a
portion of California Street include construction of curb,
gutter, sidewalk, storm drainage improvements,
installation of Class II bike lanes, and installation of
bulb-outs.

(Small Urban and Rural)

(CEQA - MND, 09/11/2012.)
(NEPA - CE, 04/11/2017)

(Future consideration of funding approved under
Resolution E-16-45; June 2016.)

Outcome/Output: Safe and functionally improved
facility for bicyclists and pedestrians.

10-3179
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$165,000

1016000140
S

2016-17
108-0890 $165,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$165,000

Merced County
MCAG

10-Merced

41

Ceres Canal Bike and Pedestrian Path, Phase IV.
Install a 0.5 mile bike and pedestrian path along the
irrigation canal adjacent to Moore Road from Roeding
Road to Service Road. Improvements include an 8 foot
wide asphalt concrete path, chain link fence
with/without retaining wall, drainage, pedestrian safety
lights, relocation and removal of power poles, traffic
striping and signage

(MPO)

(CEQA - CE, 04/17/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 04/18/2017.)

(Right of Way: Certification 1, 04/24/2017.)

(Contribution from other sources: $323,700; $280,375
Federal CMAQ, $43,325 Local.)

Outcome/Output: Improve safety and increase active
users by installing a dedicated bike and pedestrian
path that increases connectivity for non-motorized
users in the city.

10-3172
ATP/16-17

CONST
$658,000

1014000173
S

2016-17
108-0890 $658,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$658,000

City of Ceres
StanCOG

10-Stanislaus

42

Imperial County Pedestrian Master Plan. Located in
the unincorporated communities of Heber, Seeley,
Niland, Winterhaven, Ocotillo, and communities around
the Salton City area.  Prepare pedestrian master plan.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 5/16/2016.)

Outcome/Output: Perform resource assessment, public
outreach and workshops, data collection and analysis,
and prepare Pedestrian Master Plan.

11-1233
ATP/16-17

CONST
$100,000

1116000162
S

2016-17
108-0042 $100,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$100,000

Imperial County
ICTC

11-Imperial

43

Page 17



Amount by
Fund Type

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

Safe Routes to School - Live Oak Elementary/Potter
Junior High. Reche Road between Green Canyon
Road and Oak Glade Drive in  Fallbrook.  Construct
sidewalks, crosswalk bulb-outs, curb & gutter, and
drainage improvements on Reche Road near Live Oak
Elementary School and Potter Junior High School.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - MND, 11/25/2015.)
(NEPA - CE, 02/05/2016; Revalidation - 5/19/2017)

(Future consideration of funding approved under
Resolution E-16-27; May 2016.)

Right of Way Certification 1 - 4/20/2017

Time Extension for FY 15/16 CON expires on 06/30/17.

Outcome/Output: Construct left turn pocket along 
school entrance/Reduce congestion on Reche Road
during morning and afternoon peak school hours. Also,
construct sidewalk including curb and gutter/provide
pedestrian access for school children.

11-1158
ATP/15-16

CONST
$1,900,000

1115000066
S

2016-17
108-0890 $1,900,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$1,900,000

County of San Diego
SANDAG

11-San Diego

44

Sweetwater River Bikeway Connections/30th Street
Bicycle Facility Improvements. Located on 30th
Street between D Avenue and 2nd Avenue, on 2nd
Avenue between 30th Street and Sweetwater River
Bikeway.  Sweetwater River Bikeway entrances at 2nd
Street and Hoover Avenue. Project will construct
approximately one mile of Class II and Class III bicycle
facilities to include bicycle detector loops and bicycle
boxes.  Decrease lane widths for vehicles.

(Statewide)

(CEQA - NOE, 3/12/2015.)

Outcome/Output: Enhanced connection between local
network and Sweetwater River Bikeway at Hoover
Avenue and 2nd  Street entrances.  Increased visibility
of bicyclists and separate bicyclists from motorized
users. Minimize collisions involving non-motorized
users by reducing speed.

11-1212
ATP/16-17

PS&E
$165,000

1116000122
S

2016-17
108-0042 $165,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$165,000

City of National City
SANDAG

11-San Diego

45

Page 18



Amount by
Fund Type

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(1) Active Transportation Program Projects Resolution FATP-1617-20

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

'First Mile' Bicycle and Pedestrian Trail Expansion
on the Pacific Electric Railroad Right of Way and
Non-Infrastructure Education/Encouragement
Activities. The project will expand the bicycle and
pedestrian trail by 3,725 linear feet and implement
bicycle and pedestrian education and encouragement
activities.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 04/06/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 03/30/2017)

PPNO 1002B is the non-infrastructure component for
PPNO 1002A.

Outcome/Output: The project outcome will add and
connect to other routes to provide safe bicycling and
walking.

12-1002B
ATP/16-17

CONST
$74,000

1216000134
S

2016-17
108-0890 $74,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$74,000

City of Garden Grove
OCTA

12-Orange

46

La Habra Guadalupe Park Reconstruction Project.
Extension of OC Bicycle Loop through Guadalupe
Park.

(MPO)

Outcome/Output: This project will extend the bicycle
trail by 0.75 miles to provide a connection to other
bicycle facilities, increase overall safety for bicyclists
and encourage bicycling as a mode of transportation.

12-1003
ATP/16-17

PA&ED
$50,000

1217000113
S

2016-17
108-0042 $50,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$50,000

City of La Habra
OCTA

12-Orange

47

Page 19



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$1,079,000 for five Active Transportation Program (ATP) projects programmed in Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2017-18? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $1,079,000 for five ATP projects programmed in FY 2017-18.  Availability of 
funds in the current FY allows for the allocation of these projects at this time. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes five ATP projects programmed in FY 2017-18 totaling 
$1,079,000.  The local agencies are ready to proceed with these projects, and are requesting an 
allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved that $1,079,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Items  
2660-108-0042 and 2660-108-0890 for five ATP projects described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5w.(2) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM PROJECTS 
(ADVANCEMENTS) 
RESOLUTION FATP-1617-17  

Tab 130



Project #

Amount by
Fund Type

Allocation Amount
Recipient

RTPA/CTC
District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(2) Active Transportation Program Projects (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FATP-1617-17

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

South Oroville Safe Routes to School ATP Cycle 2
– Lincoln Boulevard and Las Plumas Avenue. Along
Lincoln Boulevard, Las Plumas Avenue, Lower
Wyandotte Road and Monte Vista Avenue.  Conduct
bicycle and pedestrian evaluations, education,
encouragement, and traffic safety enforcement along
the main corridors of the south Oroville routes to
school. (Non-Infrastructure) 

(Statewide)

(CEQA - CE, 04/26/2017)

(PPNO 1020B is the Non-Infrastructure component to
1020A)

Outcome/Output: Safety enhancements/increase
usage in active modes of travel.

03-1020B
ATP/17-18

CONST
$250,000

0316000101
S

2016-17
108-0042 $250,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$250,000

Butte County
BCAG

03-Butte

1

Stone Creek Community Bike Trail Pedestrian
Signal Safety Project. At the intersection of Stone
Creek Community Bike Trail and Zinfandel Drive and
Prospect Park Drive. Install new bicycle/pedestrian
actuated signals, striping and signage, and ADA curb
ramps.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 3/23/2016)

(Contribution from other sources: $295,000)

Right of Way Certification 1: 3/28/2017

Outcome/Output: Provide safer non-motorized
transportation and increase accessibility.

03-1688
ATP/17-18

CONST
$367,000

0316000155
S

2016-17
108-0042 $367,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$367,000

City of Rancho
Cordova
SACOG

03-Sacramento

2

Page 1



CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

PPNO
Project # Program/Year

Allocation Amount Phase Budget Year
Recipient Project Title Prgm'd Amount Item #

RTPA/CTC Location Project ID Fund Type Amount by
District-County Project Description Adv. Phase Program Code Fund Type

2.5w.(2) Resolution FATP-1617-17Active Transportation Program Projects (ADVANCEMENTS)

City of Santa Barbara: Safe Routes to School
Pedestrian Improvement Project. This Project is
located in the City's Eastside neighborhood near
Franklin Elementary School at the intersection of
Carpinteria and Voluntario Streets and along Voluntario
Street from Cacique to Mason Streets.  Project is to
design and construct curb extensions at the
intersection of Carpinteria and Voluntario Streets to
improve visibility and compliance to stop at the
intersection.  Install pedestrian-scale lighting along
Voluntario Street from Cacique to Mason Streets.

(Small Urban and Rural)

(CEQA - NOE, 3/21/2017.)

Outcome/Output: Construction of curb extensions and
pedestrian-scale lighting will provide permanent and
safe crossing at a busy intersection to reduce 
pedestrian and/or bicycle injuries and fatalities in the
City of Santa Barbara.

05-2675
ATP/17-18

PS&E
$60,000

0516000124
S

2016-17
108-0042 $60,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$60,000

City of Santa Barbara
Public Works 

SBCAG
05-Santa Barbara

3

Santa Cruz Citywide Safe Routes to School
Crossing Improvement Program. Various locations
near schools in the City of Santa Cruz. Install
infrastructure improvements at intersections
surrounding Santa Cruz City Schools and support
related non-infrastructure education and
encouragement programming.

(Small Urban and Rural)

(CEQA - NOE, 4/6/2017.)
(NEPA - CE, 5/1/2017.)

PPNO 2669A is the Infrastructure component to PPNO
2669B.

Outcome/Output: Improvements will result in improved
safety, reduced vehicle speed, easier access, and
enhanced visibility.

05-2669A
ATP/17-18

PS&E
$80,000

0516000107
S

2016-17
108-0890 $80,000

FTF
20.30.720.100

$80,000

City of Santa Cruz
SCCRTC

05-Santa Cruz

4

Safe Routes to School Infrastructure Improvement
Project - El Camino Elementary School. The project
will construct two intersection chokers with Rectangular
Rapid Flashing Beacons (RRFB), raised median with
RRFB, detectable warning surfaces, handicap ramps,
striping, and ADA compliant driveways.

(MPO)

(CEQA - NOE, 07/19/2016.)

(Right of Way Certification: 6/7/2017.)

Outcome/Output: The project outcome will provide
greater safety for school children walking to and from
school.

08-1197
ATP/17-18

CONST
$322,000

0817000002
S

2016-17
108-0042 $322,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$322,000

City of Ontario
SBCTA

08-San Bernardino

5

Page 2



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$766,000 for the Active Transportation Program (ATP) Fort Bragg Costal Trail Phase II project 
programmed in Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20 in Mendocino County? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission defer an 
allocation of $766,000 for the ATP Fort Bragg Costal Trail Phase II project programmed in 
FY 2019-20 because this project is advanced from a future program year. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes one ATP project programmed in FY 2019-20 totaling $766,000.  
Although the local agency is ready to proceed with this project, it is recommended that the 
Commission defer this allocation. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved that $766,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Item 
2660-108-0042 for the ATP project described on the attached vote list. 

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.5w.(3) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM PROJECTS 
(ADVANCEMENTS) 
RESOLUTION FATP-1617-18  

Tab 131



Amount by
Fund Type

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5w.(3) Active Transportation Program Projects (ADVANCEMENTS) Resolution FATP-1617-1

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

8

Fort Bragg Coastal Trail Phase II. Construct 1.31
miles of 12 foot wide multi-use trail to close a gap,
connecting the north and south segments of the Fort
Bragg Coastal Trail, in the Pacific Coast Bikeway and
the California Coastal Trail, for a continuous safe 6.3
mile multi-use facility through western Fort Bragg.

(Small Urban and Rural) 

(CEQA - EIR, 01/12/2015.)

(Concurrent Consideration of Funding under
Resolution E-17-41; June 2017.)

(Right of Way Certification No 1, 05/12/2017)

Outcome/Output: Provide multi-use trail for Fort Bragg

THE DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDS THIS ITEM BE
DEFERRED AT THIS TIME.

01-4680
ATP/19-20

CONST
$766,000

0117000129
S

2016-17
108-0042 $766,000

SHA
20.30.720.100

$766,000

City of Fort Bragg
MCOG

01-Mendocino

1

Page 1



State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 4.5 
Information Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Kyle Gradinger, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Rail and Mass 
Transportation 

Subject: TRANSIT AND INTERCITY RAIL CAPITAL PROGRAM UPDATE           

SUMMARY: 

The California Department of Transportation is presenting to the California Transportation 
Commission (Commission) a program update for the California State Transportation Agency’s 
Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program (TIRCP).  This update includes the list of awarded 
projects separated by components and projected allocation timelines and amounts for Fiscal Year 
2016-17 through 2019-20.     

BACKGROUND: 

Current TIRCP Guidelines stipulate that the Commission shall approve an allocation only if the 
funds are available and the allocation is necessary to implement the project as included in the 
adopted Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program.   An updated version of this list will be 
provided as future revenues are received and as projects proceed through implementation. 

Updates to the program are highlighted in bold and strikethrough in the attachment. 

Attachment 

Tab 132



Recipient Implementing Agency Project Title Separable Phases/ Components Year Awarded Award Amount Prior FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 19/20
Standby Power 200,000$            

Optimization Study 320,000$            

Sacramento to Roseville 3rd Mainline 
Track

926,000$           $8,479,000 7,553,000$        

Fresno Metropolitan Rapid Transit 
and Rail Connectivity Project - 
Phase 1D 

Modernized Fare Payment 4,083,000$         

Fresno Metropolitan Rapid Transit 
and Rail Connectivity Project - 
Phase 1E 

Bus Stop Improvements 3,917,000$       

Sacramento Regional 
Transit District

Sacramento Regional Transit 
District

Downtown/ Riverfront 
Sacramento-West Sacramento 
Streetcar and Sacramento Valley 
Station Light Rail Phase 1 Loop

Zero emission streetcar line between 
Downtown Sacramento and West 

Sacramento, including purchase of 6 
streetcars

2016 30,000,000$           30,000,000$     

San Joaquin Regional Rail 
Commission

San Joaquin Regional Rail 
Commission

ACE Near-Term Capacity 
Improvement Program

Extended Platforms & 1 Loco 2016 16,459,000$           $2,000,000 16,459,000$    

San Joaquin Regional Rail 
Commission

San Joaquin Regional Rail 
Commission

 Stockton Wayside Power (June 
2015 Award)

Wayside Power at Maintenance 
Facility

2015 200,000$                200,000$           

Peninsula Corridor Joint 
Powers Board

Peninsula Corridor Joint 
Powers Board

Peninsula Corridor Electrification 
Project

Electrification of corridor between San 
Jose and San Francisco, including 
purchase of Electric Multiple Unit 

trainsets

2016 20,000,000$           20,000,000$      

San Francisco Municipal 
Transportation Agency

San Francisco Municipal 
Transportation Agency

Light Rail Modernization and 
Expansion Program

10 Light Rail Vehicles 2016 45,092,000$           45,092,000$      

Antelope Valley Transit 
Authority

California Regional Zero Emission 
Consortium - Zero Emission Bus 
Transit and Commuter Vanpool 
Expansion 

Purchase 11 zero emission buses and 
10 zero emission vanpool vehicles to 

be operated by AVTA and Kern 
Regional Transit

6,481,000$         

SunLine Transit Agency

California Regional Zero Emission 
Consortium - Zero Emission Bus 
Transit and Commuter Vanpool 
Expansion 

Purchase 4 zero emission buses to be 
operated by SunLine Transit

2,449,000$         

Foothill Transit Foothill Transit
Transforming California: Bus 
Electrification, Service Expansion 
and Rail Integration Project

Route 486 (Pomona Metrolink to El 
Monte)

2016 5,000,000$             5,000,000$       

OCTA System Wide Mobile 
Ticketing Project

Implementation on fixed route bus 
system

2,482,000$         

OC Streetcar Santa Ana/ Garden 
Grove Project

4.15 miles of line connecting the 
SARTC with new multimodal hub at 

Harbor Blvd
25,518,000$     

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan 

Transportation Authority

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation 

Authority

Airport Metro Connector 96th 
Street Transit Station / Metro 
Green Line Extension to LAX 

Construction 2016 40,000,000$           40,000,000$          

8,930,000$             

2016

8,000,000$             

2016

2016

2016

Orange County 
Transportation Authority

Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program - Projects with FY 16/17 and Future Allocation Actions

Programming
Updated as of May 31, 2017

Capitol Corridor Joint 
Powers Authority

Capitol Corridor Joint 
Powers Authority

8,999,000$             
Increased Rail Service to Roseville, 
Service Optimization and Standby 
Power Investments

28,000,000$           

City of Fresno City of Fresno

Antelope Valley Air Quality 
Management District

Orange County 
Transportation Authority

Project Information



Recipient Implementing Agency Project Title Separable Phases/ Components Year Awarded Award Amount Prior FY 16/17 FY 17/18 FY 18/19 FY 19/20

Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program - Projects with FY 16/17 and Future Allocation Actions

Programming
Updated as of May 31, 2017

Project Information

PA&ED phase 1,908,000$         

Final design 3,101,000$         

R/W acquisition 6,500,000$       

Construction 57,700,000$      

San Diego Association of 
Governments

Elvira to Morena Double Track 
Project 

2.6 Miles of double track, replaces 
bridges and makes signal 

improvements 
49,995,000$      11,988,000$     

San Diego Association of 
Governments

Carlsbad Poinsettia Station Project

Installing inter-track fencing, a new 
grade-separated pedestrian 

undercrossing, new station platforms 
and other related improvements that 
significantly improve railroad capacity 

and customer safety 

4,017,000$         

LOSSAN Rail Corridor Agency
LOSSAN North Robust Timetable 
Project

Analysis of current operations 
practices and dispatching, design 

general operating plan and develop 
short-term passenger timetable 

concept

$500,000 500,000$          

LOSSAN Rail Corridor Agency
LOSSAN Wide Network Integration 
& Strategic Investment Planning 
Project

Planning and analysis for expanded 
service along LOSSAN rail corridor

$500,000 500,000$          

LOSSAN Rail Corridor Agency
New Talgo Railcars Service 
Contract & Corridor Optimization 
Project

 Reduce Travel Times and Increase 
Ridership Between Los Angeles and 

San Luis Obispo
15,000,000$     

Santa Clara Valley 
Transportation Authority

Santa Clara Valley 
Transportation Authority

BART Silicon Valley Phase II 
Extension Project 

Fund the BART to San Jose Phase II 
extension through funding for 

accelerated railcar procurement, 
connecting BART to HSR in 2026

2016 20,000,000$           5,000,000$       15,000,000$          

Design of Courthouse Station 713,000$         

Purchase of 8 Expansion Vehicles 27,463,000$      

Construction of Courthouse Station 3,760,000$         

San Bernardino County 
Transportation Authority

San Bernardino County 
Transportation Authority

Redlands Passenger Rail Car 
Project

MTCE Facility + Metrolink Extension 2016 9,204,000$             9,204,000$       

San Joaquin Regional Rail 
Commission

San Joaquin Regional Rail 
Commission

ACE Merced Extension (SB132) Merced Service + Related System 2017 400,000,000$       32,000,000$    58,000,000$     55,000,000$         

823,029,000$        713,000$         172,277,000$    161,786,000$   123,253,000$    110,000,000$       

Revenues Currently Available 248,413,262$        15,327,450$    233,085,812$    -$                   -$                    -$                        
Future Revenues Anticipated under Current Law (SB 862 of 2014 and SB 1 of 2017) 1,433,249,000$     -$                      -$                    473,757,000$   475,750,000$    483,742,000$       
Total Budgeted Revenues 1,681,662,262$     15,327,450$    233,085,812$    473,757,000$   475,750,000$    483,742,000$       
Surplus/(Deficit) Relative to Programming 858,633,262$        14,614,450$    60,808,812$      311,971,000$   352,497,000$    373,742,000$       
Cumulative Surplus/(Deficit) Relative to Programming 75,423,262$      387,394,262$   739,891,262$    1,113,633,262$    
Revenues reflect the year of actual or budgeted receipt into the TIRCP Program. Columns reflect the year of expected allocation action at CTC, not the source year of the funding assigned to each allocation.
Projects fully allocated at the CTC prior to FY 16/17 are not included in this list. Projects with remaining allocation actions are inlcuded, and prior year allocations are included in the "Prior" column.
Revenues available and anticipated reflect the deduction from program proceeds of administrative funds budgeted for Caltrans (or estimated in the case of future budget years). 
Unspent administrative funds remain with the TIRCP Program and may be available to support the current projects or future projects, and result in changes to the available resources of the Program.
The ACE Merced Extension project is funded from Public Transportation Account funds provided by the Budget Act of 2016 to the TIRCP in accordance with SB 132.
This document is a working programming document subject to revision. Projects remain programmed unless specifically de-programmed by the California State Transportation Agency.

69,209,000$           2016

San Diego Metropolitan 
Transit System

San Diego Metropolitan 
Transit System

System Trolley Capacity 
Improvements

31,936,000$           

82,000,000$           

2015

LOSSAN Rail Corridor 
Agency

2016

Metro Red Line and Purple Line 
Core Capacity Improvements 
Project

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan 

Transportation Authority

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan Transportation 

Authority



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.6g. 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Steven Keck, Chief 
 Division of Budgets 

Subject: FINANCIAL ALLOCATION FOR TRANSIT AND INTERCITY RAIL CAPITAL PROGRAM 
PROJECTS  
RESOLUTION TIRCP-1617-10 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$30,878,000 for four projects programmed in the Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program 
(TIRCP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $30,878,000 for four projects programmed in the TIRCP. 

BACKGROUND: 

The attached vote list describes four TIRCP projects totaling $30,878,000.  The local agencies are 
ready to proceed with these projects and are requesting an allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 

Resolved, that $30,878,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2016, Budget Act Item  
2660-301-0046R of Reimbursement Authority for the TIRCP projects described on the attached vote 
list.   

Attachment 

Tab 133



Project #

Amount by
Fund Type

Allocation Amount
Recipient

RTPA/CTC
District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.6g. Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects Resolution TIRCP-1617-10

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

2.6   Mass Transportation Financial Matters

Peninsula Corridor Electrification Project.
Electrification of the Caltrain corridor between San
Jose and San Francisco, including the purchase of
Electric Multiple Unit trainsets necessary for operating
the new service.

(Future consideration of funding approved under
Resolution E-16-93; December 2016.)

Letter of No Prejudice approved under Resolution
LONP TIRCP-1617-02; December 2016

Project is located in San Francisco and Santa Clara
Counties.

Outcome/Output: Increased ridership, reduced
greenhouse gas emissions, increased capacity, more
frequent service, and benefits disadvantaged
communities.

04-CP022
TIRCP/16-17

CONST
$20,000,000
0017000183

S
R363GA

2016-17
301-0046R $20,000,000

PTA
30.20.301.100

$20,000,000

Peninsula Corridor
Joint Powers Board

MTC
04-Various

1

Metro Red Line and Purple Line Core Capacity
Improvements. Final design to support construction of
station improvements at Los Angeles Union Station
which will enable the Red and Purple Subway lines to
offer more frequent service.

(Future consideration of funding approved under
Resolution E-17-31; May 2017.)

The programmed amount for this project is
$69,209,000.  An allocation of $1,908,00 for the
PA&ED was approved in January 2017.  Upon
approval of this allocation, the remaining balance will
be $64,200,000, which will be requested in FY 17/18
and FY 18/19.

Outcome/Output: Reduced greenhouse gas emissions,
increased ridership, service within several
disadvantaged communities, and improved integration
with local and regional transit systems.

07-CP020
TIRCP/16-17

PS&E
$3,101,000

0017000240
S

R360GB

2016-17
301-0046R $3,101,000

PTA
30.20.301.100

$3,101,000

Los Angeles County
Metropolitan

Transportation
Authority
LACMTA

07-Los Angeles

2

Page 1

San Diego Metropolitan Transit System Trolley
Capacity Improvements. Construction of the
Courthouse Station which will serve as the terminus for
the Orange Line located in San Diego County.

(CEQA - CE, 9/29/2015.)

The programmed amount for this project is
$31,223,000.  An allocation of $713,000 for PS&E was
approved in January 2016 and $27,463,000 approved
for vehicle procurement in October 2016.  This is the
final allocation for this project.

Outcome/Output: Increased ridership, reduced 
greenhouse gas emissions, and improved integration 
with the regional transit systems.

11-CP008
TIRCP/16-17

CONST
$3,760,000

0017000174
S

R346GC

2016-17
301-0046R

PTA
30.20.301.100

$3,760,000$3,760,000

San Diego
Metropolitan Transit

System
SANDAG

11-San Diego

3



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List June 28-29, 2017

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID
Adv. Phase

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.6g. Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program Projects Resolution TIRCP-1617-10

2.6   Mass Transportation Financial Matters

Carlsbad Poinsettia Station. Installation of inter-track
fencing, new grade-separated pedestrian
undercrossing, new station platforms, and other related
station improvements.

(CEQA - CE, 07/13/16.)

The project is a component of the LOSSAN All Aboard:
Transforming Southern California Rail Travel project.

Outcome/Output: Increased ridership, reduced
greenhouse gas emissions, improved integration,
increased freight and passenger rail service capacity,
and improved safety.

11-CP024
TIRCP/16-17

CONST
$4,017,000

0017000234
S

R366GA

2016-17
301-0046R

PTA
30.20.301.100

$4,017,000$4,017,000

San Diego Association
of Goverments

SANDAG
11-San Diego

4

Page 2



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
To enhance California economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.8a.(1) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: John Hoole, Chief (Acting) 
Division  of Local Assistance 

Subject:  REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY 
ADMINISTERED ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM PROJECT, 
PER ATP GUIDELINES  
WAIVER 17-18 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of project 
allocation for 30 projects, totaling $14,194,000, programmed in the Active Transportation Program 
(ATP), for Fiscal Year 2016-17? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission extend the 
period of allocation for 30 projects, totaling $14,194,000, programmed in the ATP, for Fiscal Year 
2016-17. 

BACKGROUND: 

The agencies will not be able to request allocation of funds by the June 30, 2017 deadline.  The 
attachment shows the details of the projects and the explanations for the delays.  The project 
sponsors are requesting extensions, and the regional planning agencies concur. 

Current ATP Guidelines, adopted by the Commission, stipulate that funds that are programmed for 
all components of local grant projects or for Department construction costs are available for 
allocation only until the end of the fiscal year identified in the ATP.  The Commission may approve 
a waiver to the timely use of funds deadline, one-time only, for up to 20 months.  

Attachment 

Tab 134



 Reference No.:  2.8a.(1) 
  June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 1 of 12 

 

 

Time Extension/Waiver – Project Allocation Deadline 
Active Transportation Program 

Project # Applicant 
 County 

PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
RW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction) 
TOTAL 

Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 
MPO/State/SU&R 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program Commission-California Transportation Commission 
FTIP-Federal Transportation Improvement Program 

1 Hoopa Valley Tribe 
Humboldt County 
PPNO:  01-2440A 
Hoopa Valley Safe Routes to School 
Project 
 

$24 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$24 

 

20 Months 
02/28/19 
Support, 20 Months 
State 

 

 The Hoopa Valley Tribe (Tribe) requests a 20-month time extension to allocate funding for the Project Approval and Environmental Document 
(PA&ED) phase of the Hoopa Valley Safe Routes to School Project.  The Tribe experienced unexpected delays during the funds transfer 
agreement.  
 
The Tribe has developed an agreement to transfer funding to the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) and the Bureau of Indian Affairs 
(BIA).  The Department and FHWA have reviewed the agreement, however, it cannot be finalized until the BIA has reviewed and approved 
the language.  The agreement is currently undergoing legal review by the BIA.  The Tribe requires additional time for BIA to complete their 
review and to finalize the agreement with all parties.  The Tribe anticipates signing the final agreement and transferring funds by February 28, 
2019. 
 
Therefore, the Tribe requests a 20-month time extension to allocate PA&ED by February 28, 2019. 
 

2 Mendocino Council of Governments 
Mendocino County 
PPNO:  01-4634 
State Route 162 Corridor Multi – 
Purpose Trail – Phase I 
 

$0 
$48 
$0 
$0 
$48 

 

12 Months 
06/30/2018 
Support, 12 Months 
State 

 

 The Mendocino Council of Governments (MCOG) requests a 12-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and 
Estimates (PS&E) phase of the State Route 162 Corridor Multi – Purpose Trail – Phase I project.  The MCOG experienced unexpected delays 
in obtaining the environmental clearance. 
 
MCOG allocated PA&ED funds in March 2015 with the intent of hiring a consultant and starting work in May 2015.  Following the allocation 
of PA&ED funds, MCOG was informed by the Department that there were issues regarding the federal regulation of having a “Local 
Employee of Responsible Charge”.  MCOG pursued hiring a consultant to fulfill this role, thus resolving the issue, however, this caused the 
project development to be one year behind schedule.  Initial PA&ED work began in June 2016.  The environmental fieldwork is now underway 
and the City expects to receive environmental clearance by May 2018. 
 
Therefore, the MCOG requests a 12-month time extension to allocate PS&E by June 30, 2018. 
 

3 City of Redding 
Shasta County 
PPNO:  02-2575 
Quartz Hill Road Active Transportation 
Project 
 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$3,177 
$3.177 

 

9 Months 
03/31/2018 
Support, 9 Months 
SU&R 

 

 The City of Redding (City) requests a nine-month time extension to allocate funding for the construction (CON) phase of the Quartz Hill Road 
Active Transportation Project.  The City experienced unexpected delays during final design. 
 
The City was anticipating requesting the CON allocation by June 2017.  However, during the finalization of the design and estimate, the City 
realized an increase of $650,000 over the original estimate.  The City is actively looking for additional funding and is fully committed to 
delivering the project.  The City is pursuing local funding and anticipates within the next few months for funding to be available to fully fund 
the project.  The City has received all environmental clearances and Right of Way certifications.   
 
Therefore, the City requests a nine-month time extension to allocate CON by March 31, 2018. 
 

  



 Reference No.:  2.8a.(1) 
  June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 2 of 12 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Allocation Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
RW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction) 
TOTAL 

Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 
MPO/State/SU&R 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program Commission-California Transportation Commission 
FTIP-Federal Transportation Improvement Program 

4 Butte County 
Butte County 
PPNO:  03-1020A 
South Oroville Safe Routes to School 
ATP Cycle 2 – Lincoln Boulevard and 
La Plumas Avenue 
 

$0 
$140 
$0 
$0 
$140 

 

4 Months 
10/31/2017 
Support, 4 Months 
State 

 

 Butte County (County) requests a four-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) phase of 
the South Oroville Safe Routes to School ATP Cycle 2 – Lincoln Boulevard and La Plumas Avenue project.  The County experienced 
unexpected delays during the environmental phase. 
 
The County allocated their Project Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED) funds in October 2016.  The County originally 
anticipated on receiving a Categorical Exemption for CEQA, however, the County later determined that the environmental clearance would 
require field studies and would require hiring an environmental consultant for special studies.  Due to the heavier than normal rainy season and 
associated disaster recovery efforts, the County’s field surveys were delayed.  The County is requesting a four-month extension to complete the 
CEQA document and request PS&E allocation. 
 
Therefore, the County requests a four-month time extension to allocate PS&E by October 31, 2017. 
 

5 City of Biggs 
Butte County 
PPNO:  03-1022 
Safe Routes to School – B Street and 2nd 
Street Sidewalk Improvement Project 
 

$0 
$90 
$0 
$0 
$90 

 

2 Months 
08/31/2017 
Support, 2 Months 
SU&R 

 

 Butte City (City) requests a two-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) phase of the Safe 
Routes to School – B Street and 2nd Street Sidewalk Improvement project.  The City experienced unexpected delays during the environmental 
phase. 
 
The City allocated environmental funds in December 2016 and has been working diligently to achieve CEQA clearance.  The City anticipates 
the project to qualify for a CEQA Categorical Exemption (CE) and expects approval by late June 2017.  The City anticipates to allocate PS&E 
funds at the next Commission meeting.  
 
Therefore, the City requests a two-month time extension to allocate PS&E by August 31, 2017. 
 

6 California Tahoe Conservancy 
El Dorado County 
PPNO:  03-1220 
South Tahoe Greenway Shared Use 
Trail, Phases 1B & 2 Project 
 

$0 
$250 
$0 
$0 
$250 

 

9 Months 
03/31/2018 
Support, 9 Months 
State 

 

 The California Tahoe Conservancy (Conservancy) requests a nine-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and 
Estimates (PS&E) phase of the South Tahoe Greenway Shared Use Trail, Phases 1B & 2 Project.  The Conservancy experienced unexpected 
delays while obtaining a Master Agreement (MA). 
 
The Active Transportation Program (ATP) funding requires applicants to hold an MA.  The process to obtain an MA includes an accounting 
audit process (Pre-Award Audit) to be conducted by the Department’s Audits and Investigation (A&I) Division.  The Conservancy anticipated 
the Pre-Award Audit to be completed during the first quarter of 2016.  However, the Pre-Award Audit wasn’t completed until almost the end 
of the third quarter in September 2016.  The Conservancy received a fully executed MA from the Department in November 2016, allowing 
them to start environmental work in December 2016.  Obtaining a MA delayed the Conservancy by nine months.  The Conservancy expects 
NEPA clearance by October 2017 and requesting the allocation of PS&E funds by December 2017. 
 
Therefore, the Conservancy requests a nine-month time extension to allocate PS&E by March 31, 2018. 
 



 Reference No.:  2.8a.(1) 
  June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 3 of 12 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Allocation Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
RW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction) 
TOTAL 

Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 
MPO/State/SU&R 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program Commission-California Transportation Commission 
FTIP-Federal Transportation Improvement Program 

7 City of South Lake Tahoe 
El Dorado County 
PPNO:  03-1221 
Al Tahoe Boulevard Safety and 
Mobility Enhancement Project 

$0 
$162 
$0 
$0 
$162 

 

18 Months 
12/31/2018 
Support, 18 Months 
State 

 

  
The City of South Lake Tahoe (City) requests an 18-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and Estimates 
(PS&E) phase of the Al Tahoe Boulevard Safety and Mobility Enhancement Project.  The City experienced unexpected delays in completing 
the CEQA/NEPA process. 
 
The City received their PA&ED allocation in January 2017.  The project is in the same vicinity of and directly affects the Lake Take 
Community College (LTCC) Facilities Master Plan.  The City became aware that the LTCC master plan EIR/EIS transportation study failed to 
account for the lane reductions proposed in the City’s project.  Regrouping of LTCC’s project caused a delay due to having to re-run the 
collective traffic impacts when taking into account the City’s project improvements.  The City supports LTCC and works in direct partnership 
with LTCC in a Joint Powers Authority.  The commitment of the City to LTCC and the coordination of its transportation improvements 
requires more time to complete.  Adding to the coordination efforts is the proposed fourth crosswalk at the signalized intersection of A1 Tahoe 
Blvd and Highway 50.  The Department requires the City to analyze the traffic synchronization effects of several traffic signals along 
Highway 50.  The unanticipated delays of the coordination efforts has delayed the environmental process.  The City has also experienced one 
of the wettest winters on record and has to wait for snow to melt before completing the environmental studies that require fieldwork and 
preliminary surveying.  Depending on the bird nesting studies required, the surveys will miss the 2017 season and will likely need to gather 
data in the Spring of 2018.  The City anticipates completing the environmental studies and obtaining NEPA clearance by October 2018.  
 
Therefore, the City requests an 18-month time extension to allocate PS&E by December 31, 2018. 
 

8 City of Placerville 
Sacramento County 
PPNO:  03-1222 
Upper Broadway Bicycle Lanes project 
 

$0 
$10 
$0 
$0 
$10 

 

12 Months 
06/30/2018 
Support, 12 Months 
MPO 

 

 The City of Placerville (City) requests a 12-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) phase 
of the Upper Broadway Bicycle Lanes project.  The City experienced unexpected delays during the environmental process. 
 
The City anticipated the project to only require an Archeological Survey Report (ASR) and Historic Property Survey Report (HPSR).  
However, after a project field review, the Department directed the City to expand the environmental scope of the project to include a Historical 
Resources Evaluation Report (HRER) and California Red Legged Frog (CRLF) Habitat Assessment.  The City determined that adding the 
HRER and CRLF Habitat Assessment would add over $100,000 in unfunded project costs.  Negotiations with Department environmental staff 
in March 2017 concluded with the City consulting with stakeholder groups representing historic resource interests in the project area to see if 
an HRER would be required.  The current project scope only included adding bike lanes, but the City also applied for Congestion Mitigation 
and Air Quality (CMAQ) funding and an ATP Cycle 3 funding in hopes to expand the scope of work for the project to include sidewalks as 
desired by the residents.  The ATP Cycle 3 application was not successful.  The City’s negotiations on environmental documents and 
unsuccessful efforts to fund their CMAQ Cycle 3 addition of sidewalks delayed the project by twelve months. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a 12-month time extension to allocate PS&E by June 30, 2018. 
 

  



 Reference No.:  2.8a.(1) 
  June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 4 of 12 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Allocation Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
RW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction) 
TOTAL 

Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 
MPO/State/SU&R 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program Commission-California Transportation Commission 
FTIP-Federal Transportation Improvement Program 

9 City of San Francisco 
San Francisco County 
PPNO:  04-2023G 
Lombard Street Vision Zero Project 
 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$2,507 
$2,507 

 

9 Months 
03/31/2018 
Support, 9 Months 
MPO 

 

 The City of San Francisco (City) requests a nine-month time extension to allocate funding for the construction (CON) phase of the Lombard 
Street Vision Zero Project.  The City experienced unexpected delays in amending the delegated maintenance agreement.  
 
During development of the City’s design plan, the 2015 Department standards and specifications were applicable.  Midway through the design 
process, the Department updated design standards and specifications which were adopted, requiring the City to now use these standards.  The 
City approached the Department regarding a standard design detail variance for utility trenching.  The details of the variance are being 
negotiated between the City and Department attorneys because the variance requires an amendment to the Delegated Maintenance Agreement 
(DMA) currently in place.  The DMA defines the roles and responsibilities of the City and the Department in the maintenance of equipment 
and facilities on Department facilities within the City. This negotiation has been ongoing since December 2016 and both sides have stated that 
a resolution is close; however, it remains unresolved.  Once an agreement on the amendment to the DMA is reached, City staff will submit a 
variance request citing the amended DMA for the project and the Department must approve this variance request.  The City anticipates 
resolution of the variance and amending the DMA and requesting CON allocation by March 2018.   
 
Therefore, the City requests a nine-month time extension to allocate CON by March 31, 2018.  
 

10 City of Richmond 
Contra Costa County 
PPNO:  04-2122G 
The Yellow Brick Road in Richmond’s 
Iron Triangle Neighborhood project 
 

$0 
$725 
$0 
$0 
$725 

 

3 Months 
09/30/2017 
Support, 3 Months 
State 

 

 The City of Richmond (City) requests a three-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) 
phase of the Yellow Brick Road in Richmond’s Iron Triangle Neighborhood project.  The City experienced unexpected delays in requesting 
Project Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED) allocation. 
 
The City has a concurrent allocation for PA&ED at the June 2017 Commission meeting.  The City has been working with the community on 
building consensus due to the various amenities included in the project.  The City has performed some initial work on the project and 
anticipates completing the environmental document and requesting PS&E at the next available Commission meeting scheduled for August 
2017.   
 
Therefore, the City is requesting a three-month extension to September 30, 2017.  
 

11 City of Pico Rivera 
Los Angeles 
PPNO:  07-5113 
Pico Rivera Regional Bikeway Project 
 

$463 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$463 

 

6 Months 
12/31/2017 
Support, 6 Months 
State 

 

 The City of Pico Rivera (City) is requesting a six-month extension to allocate funding for the Project Approval and Environmental Document 
(PA&ED) phase of the Pico Rivera Regional Bikeway project.  The City experienced unexpected delays during conceptual design of the 
project.  
 
The City originally developed the conceptual design of the project in 2013.  At that time, the Los Angeles County Department of Public Works 
(LACDPW) supported the proposed location of the pedestrian bridge located at Mines Avenue.  Since being awarded the ATP funding, the 
City has been working with the LACDPW, Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR), and the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) to resolve 
issues each had with the original location of the bridge.  Currently, LACDPW prohibits the construction of the bridge at its proposed location 
and has requested the location be moved upstream.  The proposed change would require a scope change to the project and approval by the 
Commission staff.  To provide time to formalize the request to Los Angeles Metro, the Department, and Commission staff, and to allow for the 
FTIP modification, the City is requesting an extension of six months to the PA&ED phase.  
 
Therefore, the City is requesting a six-month time extension to allocate PA&ED by December 31, 2017. 
 



 Reference No.:  2.8a.(1) 
  June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 5 of 12 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Allocation Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
RW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction) 
TOTAL 

Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 
MPO/State/SU&R 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program Commission-California Transportation Commission 
FTIP-Federal Transportation Improvement Program 

12 City of Lancaster 
Los Angeles 
PPNO:  07-5119 
Pedestrian Gap Closure Improvements 
project 
 

$0 
$240 
$0 
$0 
$240 

 

16 Months 
10/31/2018 
Support, 16 Months 
State 

 

 The City of Lancaster (City) requests a 16-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) phase 
of the Pedestrian Gap Closure Improvements project.  The City experienced unexpected delays in obtaining environmental clearances. 
 
The City submitted FTIP information to Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority (Metro) in March 2016, but the project 
was not included with the Adopted 2017 FTIP.  The project was added to the FTIP with an Amendment, approved in January 2017.  The City 
requested the Project Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED) allocation in March 2017, six months later than originally anticipated.  
The City expected the CEQA Categorical Exemption to be issued by June 30, 2017, and to receive NEPA approval by July 30, 2017.  
However, after consulting with the Department, the City was informed that the project would require several technical studies, including Area 
of Potential Affect map, Historic Property Survey Report, Historic Resources Evaluation Report, and Archeological Survey Report.  The 
technical reports were triggered by nine of the 37 parcels, adjacent to the project limits, requiring RW acquisition.  The anticipated date to 
complete the technical studies is beyond the allocation deadline for the PS&E phase.  The City discussed the required timelines for 
environmental clearance with the Department and anticipates completing this PA&ED by October 31, 2018.    
 
Therefore, the City requests a 16-month time extension to allocate PS&E by October 31, 2018. 

13 City of Downey 
Los Angeles County 
PPNO:  07-5127 
Downey Bike Share and Safety 
Education program 
 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$180 
$180 

 

4 Months 
10/31/2017 
Support, 4 Months 
MPO 

 

 The City of Downey (City) requests a four-month time extension to allocate funding for the construction (CON) phase of the Downey Bike 
Share and Safety Education project.  The City experienced unexpected delays to the project due to additional project costs. 
 
The City of Downey requests a four-month extension for the allocation of construction funds of the Bike Share & Safety Education Program, 
due to unforeseen circumstances involving the procurement process.  City Staff has actively researched and obtained proposals and bids for the 
capital improvements of the program.  The City did not anticipate the high costs associated with the operation and maintenance of the bike 
share kiosks.  The City requires more time to obtain additional proposals and bids in order to attain the lowest, most reasonable price for the 
program.  Once the contractor is retained and the procurement process is complete, the City will move forward with the project. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a four-month time extension to allocate CON by October 31, 2017. 
 

14 Port Long Beach 
Los Angeles County 
PPNO:  07-5131 
South Water Front/Pier J Bike and 
Pedestrian Path project 
 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$2,000 
$2,000 

 

20 Months 
02/28/2019 
Support, 20 Months 
MPO 

 

 The Port of Long Beach (Port) requests a 20-month time extension to allocate funding for the construction (CON) phase of the South Water 
Front/Pier J Bike and Pedestrian Path project.  The City experienced unexpected delays to final design. 
 
The project connects downtown Long Beach and Shoreline Village with the Queen Mary and scenic views along Pier J.  The design for the 
north and south segments are complete, but the design of the central segment has taken longer than anticipated due to ambiguity and 
coordination needs for the Queen Mary redevelopment.  The Port started work on the initial design in 2013.  The design plans were disrupted 
in 2015, when the Port re-envisioned the Queen Mary area after signing a new leaseholder.  The new lease holder is planning an extensive 
redevelopment of the Queen Mary complex.  With the change in leaseholder, the Port has had to renegotiate the alignment through the 
operating area.  The new leaseholder anticipates the preliminary design to be completed by the end of 2017.  The Port expects to obtain NEPA 
clearance, Right of Way certification and complete final design by the end of 2018 and request CON allocation by February 2019. 
 
Therefore, the Port requests a 20-month time extension to allocate CON by February 28, 2019. 
 



 Reference No.:  2.8a.(1) 
  June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 6 of 12 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Allocation Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
RW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction) 
TOTAL 

Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 
MPO/State/SU&R 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program Commission-California Transportation Commission 
FTIP-Federal Transportation Improvement Program 

15 City of Ojai 
Ventura County 
PPNO:  07-5144 
Pedestrian and Bike Safety 
Improvements: Ojai Avenue (State 
Route 150) and Maricopa Highway 
(State Route 33) project 
 

$0 
$230 
$0 
$0 
$230 

 

20 Months 
02/28/2019 
Support, 20 Months 
MPO 

 

 The City of Ojai (City) requests a 20-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) phase of the 
Pedestrian and Bike Safety Improvements: Ojai Avenue (State Route 150) and Maricopa Highway (State Route 33) project.  The City 
experienced unexpected delays during the environmental phase. 
 
The City completed the Preliminary Environmental Study (PES) form and submitted the PS&E package to the Department in August 2016.  
The City anticipated the project would only require a Categorical Exclusion under NEPA.  The Department reviewed the package and 
informed the City that the PES form would not be the acceptable document due to historical properties affected by the project.  The project 
would require further evaluation to determine if the project would have an adverse effect on two historic properties located near the project 
limits.  Due to the project being located on two State Routes, the Department would take the lead in CEQA and NEPA and the preparation of 
the following technical documents: Natural Environmental Study- Minimum Impact, Hazardous Waste Initial Site Assessment, and the 
Cultural Study including consultation with the State Historic Preservation Officer.  Due to the delays and change is environmental lead, the 
City anticipates receiving environmental clearance by February 28, 2019. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a 20-month time extension to allocate PS&E by February 28, 2019. 
 

16 San Bernardino County 
San Bernardino County 
PPNO:  08-1202 
Santa Ana River Trail Phase IV, 
Reaches B and C project 
 

$0 
$460 
$0 
$0 
$460 

 

20 Months 
02/28/2019 
Support, 20 Months 
MPO 

 

 The San Bernardino County (County) requests a 20-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and Estimates 
(PS&E) phase of the Santa Ana River Trail Phase IV, Reaches B and C project.  The County experienced unexpected delays while obtaining 
environmental permits.  
 
The County received the Project Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED) allocation in December 2016, and submitted the Request 
for Authorization (E-76) to the Department in February 2017.  The Department returned the E-76 to the County for revisions.  The County 
resubmitted the E-76 on April 10, 2017, and the Department has processed the request.  The E-76 is currently with FHWA; once approved, the 
County will proceed with the PA&ED phase work.  Surveys of the project alignment identified coastal sage scrub and alluvial fan sage scrub 
habitat suitable for sensitive species within the project area.  Focused surveys for species have seasonal restrictions.  The project has also been 
accounted for as covered activity in the proposed Upper Santa Ana River Wash Plan HCP (Wash Plan).  In order to obtain a Certificate of 
Inclusion for coverage under the Wash Plan, the San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services must 
complete a project consistency review.  The Wash Plan cannot be initiated until after HCP permits are issued.  Adding to the complexity is the 
project alignment crossing several agency jurisdictions covered by various regional plans and requiring extensive interagency coordination.  
The County is requesting a 20-month extension to the delivery schedule to provide time to address potential impacts and coordinating with 
permitting agencies for PA&ED. 
 
Therefore, the County requests a 20-month time extension to allocate PS&E by February 28, 2019. 
 

  



 Reference No.:  2.8a.(1) 
  June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 7 of 12 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Allocation Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
RW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction) 
TOTAL 

Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 
MPO/State/SU&R 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program Commission-California Transportation Commission 
FTIP-Federal Transportation Improvement Program 

17 San Bernardino County 
San Bernardino County 
PPNO:  08-1202 
Santa Ana River Trail Phase IV, 
Reaches B and C project 
 

$0 
$0 
$614 
$0 
$614 

 

20 Months 
02/28/2019 
Support, 20 Months 
MPO 

 

 The San Bernardino County (County) requests a 20-month time extension to allocate funding for the Right of Way (RW) phase of the Santa 
Ana River Trail Phase IV, Reaches B and C project.  The County experienced unexpected delays while obtaining environmental permits.  
 
The County received the Project Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED) allocation in December 2016, and submitted the Request 
for Authorization (E-76) to the Department in February 2017.  The Department returned the E-76 to the County for revisions.  The County 
resubmitted the E-76 on April 10, 2017, and the Department has processed the request.  The E-76 is currently with FHWA; once approved, the 
County will proceed with the PA&ED phase work.  Surveys of the project alignment identified coastal sage scrub and alluvial fan sage scrub 
habitat suitable for sensitive species within the project area.  Focused surveys for species have seasonal restrictions.  The project has also been 
accounted for as covered activity in the proposed Upper Santa Ana River Wash Plan HCP (Wash Plan).  In order to obtain a Certificate of 
Inclusion for coverage under the Wash Plan, the San Bernardino Valley Water Conservation District and U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services must 
complete a project consistency review.  The Wash Plan cannot be initiated until after HCP permits are issued.  Adding to the complexity is the 
project alignment crossing several agency jurisdictions covered by various regional plans and requiring extensive interagency coordination.  
The County is requesting a 20-month extension to the delivery schedule to provide time to address potential impacts and coordinating with 
permitting agencies for PA&ED. 
 
Therefore, the County requests a 20-month time extension to allocate RW by February 28, 2019. 
 

18 City of Stockton 
San Joaquin County 
PPNO:  10-3170 
Miner Avenue Complete Streets 
Improvements  
 

$0 
$334 
$0 
$0 
$334 

 

9 Months 
03/31/2018 
Support, 9 Months 
MPO 

 

 The City of Stockton (City) requests a nine-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications & Estimates (PS&E) phase 
of the Miner Avenue Complete Streets Improvements project.  The City experienced unexpected delays in obtaining environmental clearance. 
 
The City submitted a Request for Authorization (E-76) to prepare the Project Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED) work in June 
2015.  The City advertised and awarded the project to a consultant to prepare PA&ED work on January 2016.  In February 2017, the City 
completed CEQA clearance and anticipated NEPA clearance by March 2017.  The City encountered potential cultural and historic resources 
along the project requiring additional investigation and studies.  The City completed the studies and submitted them to the Department for 
review.  These additional studies delayed the environmental clearance by nine months.  The Department has reviewed the Historic Resources 
Evaluation Report and is currently reviewing the Archaeological Study Report.  The Department is working with the City on the next step of 
preparing a programmatic agreement that will require review by the State Office of Historic Preservation.  The City anticipates receiving the 
environmental clearance by December 2017, and consequently requesting the PS&E allocation for the March 2018 Commission meeting. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a nine-month time extension to allocate PS&E by March 31, 2018. 
 

  



 Reference No.:  2.8a.(1) 
  June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 8 of 12 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Allocation Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
RW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction) 
TOTAL 

Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 
MPO/State/SU&R 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program Commission-California Transportation Commission 
FTIP-Federal Transportation Improvement Program 

19 City of Turlock 
Stanislaus County 
PPNO:  10-3183 
Linwood Avenue Pedestrian and 
Bicycle Improvements project 
 

$0 
$50 
$0 
$0 
$50 

 

9 Months 
03/31/2018 
Support, 9 Months 
State 

 

 The City of Turlock (City) requests a nine-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications & Estimates (PS&E) phase of 
the Linwood Avenue Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvements project.  The City experienced unexpected delays in requesting the Project 
Approval & Environmental Document (PA&ED) allocation.    
 
The City failed to include this project in the 2017 FTIP, delaying the project’s advancement.  The City realized the project required an FTIP 
amendment in late August 2016, and consequently, submitted an FTIP amendment.  The amendment was approved in December 2016, 
allowing the City to request the PA&ED funds at the March 2017, Commission meeting.  This caused a delay in completing the environmental 
studies and obtaining CEQA clearance.  The City has started the environmental work and anticipates the project to require a Phase 1 and 
Community Impact Assessment studies.  The City anticipates CEQA clearance by late January 2018, allowing the City to request allocation for 
PS&E. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a nine-month time extension to allocate PS&E by March 31, 2018. 
 

20 City of Turlock 
Stanislaus County 
PPNO:  10-3184A 
Christoffersen Parkway Pedestrian and 
Bike Improvements with Connectors 
project 
 

$0 
$29 
$0 
$0 
$29 

 

9 Months 
03/31/2018 
Support, 9 Months 
State 

 

 The City of Turlock (City) requests a nine-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications & Estimates (PS&E) phase of 
the Christoffersen Parkway Pedestrian and Bike Improvements with Connectors project.  The City experienced unexpected delays in 
requesting the Project Approval & Environmental Document (PA&ED) allocation.   
 
The City failed to include this project in the 2017 FTIP, delaying the project’s advancement.  The City realized the project required an FTIP 
amendment in late August 2016, and consequently, submitted an FTIP amendment.  The amendment was approved in December 2016, 
allowing the City to request the PA&ED funds at the March 2017, Commission meeting.  This caused a delay in completing the environmental 
studies and obtaining CEQA clearance.  The City has started the environmental work and anticipates the project to require a Phase 1 and 
Community Impact Assessment studies.  The City anticipates CEQA clearance by late January 2018, allowing the City to request allocation for 
PS&E. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a nine-month time extension to allocate PS&E by March 31, 2018. 
 

21 City of San Diego 
San Diego County 
PPNO:  11-1210 
Euclid and Market Complete Streets 
Project 
 

$0 
$480 
$0 
$0 
$480 

 

12 Months 
06/30/2018 
Support, 12 Months 
State 

 

 The City of San Diego (City) requests a 12-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications & Estimates (PS&E) phase 
of the Euclid and Market Complete Streets Project.  The City experienced unexpected delays during the project’s Project Approval and 
Environmental Document (PA&ED) phase. 
 
The City allocated their PA&ED funds in August 2016 and began the process of hiring a consultant.  The consultant procurement process took 
six months to complete.  The City, after reviewing the project impacts in more detail, realized the original environmental milestone dates to be 
unattainable and will need additional time to obtain CEQA and NEPA clearances.  The City anticipates receiving CEQA and NEPA clearance 
by June 2018.  The City cannot allocate PS&E and Right of Way funds until receipt of environmental clearances, therefore the City is 
requesting for an extension to both phases of the project. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a 12-month time extension to allocate PS&E by June 30, 2018. 
 



 Reference No.:  2.8a.(1) 
  June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 9 of 12 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Allocation Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
RW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction) 
TOTAL 

Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 
MPO/State/SU&R 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program Commission-California Transportation Commission 
FTIP-Federal Transportation Improvement Program 

22 City of San Diego 
San Diego County 
PPNO:  11-1210 
Euclid and Market Complete Streets 
Project 
 

$0 
$0 
$420 
$0 
$420 

 

12 Months 
06/30/2018 
Support, 12 Months 
State 

 

 The City of San Diego (City) requests a 12-month time extension to allocate funding for the Right of Way (RW) phase of the Euclid and 
Market Complete Streets Project.  The City experienced unexpected delays during the project’s Project Approval and Environmental 
Document (PA&ED) phase. 
 
The City allocated their PA&ED funds in August 2016 and began the process of hiring a consultant.  The consultant procurement process took 
six months to complete.  The City, after reviewing the project impacts in more detail, realized the original environmental milestone dates to be 
unattainable and will need additional time to obtain CEQA and NEPA clearances.  The City anticipates receiving CEQA and NEPA clearance 
by June 2018.  The City cannot allocate PS&E and Right of Way funds until receipt of environmental clearances, therefore the City is 
requesting for an extension to both phases of the project. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a 12-month time extension to allocate RW by June 30, 2018. 
 

23 City of San Diego 
San Diego County 
PPNO:  11-1234 
Chollas Creek, Oak Park Branch Trail 
project 
 

$0 
$91 
$0 
$0 
$91 

 

12 Months 
06/30/2018 
Support, 12 Months 
MPO 

 

 The City of San Diego (City) requests a 12-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) phase 
of the Chollas Creek, Oak Park Branch Trail project.  The City experienced unexpected delays while obtaining a consultant. 
 
The City received Project Approval and Environmental Document (PA&ED) allocation in August 2016.  The City anticipates using the Urban 
Corps of San Diego County (Corps) to perform all project related work; however, the contracting process has taken longer than expected.  The 
City has drafted the agreement for all phases of work and is working with the Corps on finalizing it.  Finalization is expected in the next two 
months.  Once the Corps is under contract, the environmental work will begin.  The City anticipates receiving the necessary permits and CEQA 
clearance to take 10 months. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a 12-month time extension to allocate PS&E by June 30, 2018. 
 

  



 Reference No.:  2.8a.(1) 
  June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 10 of 12 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Allocation Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
RW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction) 
TOTAL 

Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 
MPO/State/SU&R 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program Commission-California Transportation Commission 
FTIP-Federal Transportation Improvement Program 

24 City of Anaheim 
Orange County 
PPNO:  12-1000A 
West Street and Citron Street Sidewalk 
Gap Closure project 
 

$0 
$313 
$0 
$0 
$313 

 

8 Months 
02/28/2018 
Support, 8 Months 
MPO 

 

 The City of Anaheim (City) requests an eight-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) 
phase of the West Street and Citron Street Sidewalk Gap Closure project.  The City experienced unexpected delays to the environmental phase. 
 
The City received the Project Approval and Environmental Approval (PA&ED) allocation in October 2016, and subsequently submitted a 
Request for Authorization (E-76).  The Department informed the City that the PA&ED funds were inadvertently allocated as State funds 
instead of the programmed Federal funds.  At the March 2017 Commission meeting, an allocation amendment was included to correct the 
funding from State to Federal.  Adding to the delay, the City failed to notify the Regional Transportation Planning Agencies to include the 
project in the 2017 FTIP.  The FTIP amendment was submitted to include the project and approved in February 2017.  The City re-submitted 
the E-76 and anticipates approval by July 2017.  The City anticipates environmental clearance by December 2017, thus allowing the PS&E 
allocation to be requested by February 2018.   
 
Therefore, the City requests an eight-month time extension to allocate PA&ED by February 28, 2018. 
 

25 City of Anaheim 
Orange County 
PPNO:  12-1000A 
West Street and Citron Street Sidewalk 
Gap Closure project 
 

$0 
$0 
$56 
$0 
$56 

 

8 Months 
02/28/2018 
Support, 8 Months 
MPO 

 

 The City of Anaheim (City) requests an eight-month time extension to allocate funding for the Right of Way (RW) phase of the West Street 
and Citron Street Sidewalk Gap Closure project.  The City experienced unexpected delays during the authorization of funds. 
 
The City received Project Approval and Environmental Approval (PA&ED) allocation in October 2016, and subsequently submitted a Request 
for Authorization (E-76).  The Department informed the City that the PA&ED funds were inadvertently allocated as State funds instead of the 
programmed Federal funds.  At the March 2017 Commission meeting, an allocation amendment was included to correct the funding from State 
to Federal.  Adding to the delay, the City failed to notify the Regional Transportation Planning Agency to include the project in the 2017 FTIP.  
The FTIP amendment was submitted to include the project and approved in February 2017.  The City re-submitted the E-76 and anticipates 
approval by July 2017.  The City anticipates environmental clearance by December 2017, thus allowing the PS&E and RW allocation to be 
requested by February 2018. 
 
Therefore, the City requests an eight-month time extension to allocate RW by February 28, 2018. 
 

  



 Reference No.:  2.8a.(1) 
  June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 11 of 12 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Allocation Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
RW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction) 
TOTAL 

Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 
MPO/State/SU&R 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program Commission-California Transportation Commission 
FTIP-Federal Transportation Improvement Program 

26 City of Anaheim 
Orange County 
PPNO:  12-1000B 
West Street and Citron Street Sidewalk 
Gap Closure project  
 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$15 
$15 

 

8 Months 
02/28/2018 
Support, 8 Months 
MPO 

 

 The City of Anaheim (City) requests an eight-month time extension to allocate funding for the non-infrastructure construction (CON-NI) phase 
of the West Street and Citron Street Sidewalk Gap Closure project.  The City experienced unexpected delays in obtaining the Project Approval 
and Environmental Approval (PA&ED) authorization of funds. 
 
The City received the PA&ED allocation in October 2016, and subsequently submitted a Request for Authorization (E-76).  The Department 
informed the City that the PA&ED funds were inadvertently allocated as State funds instead of the programmed Federal funds.  At the March 
2017 Commission meeting, an allocation amendment was included to correct the funding from State to Federal.  Adding to the delay, the City 
failed to notify the Regional Transportation Planning Agencies to include the project in the 2017 FTIP.  The FTIP amendment was submitted 
to include the project and approved in February 2017.  The City re-submitted the E-76 and anticipates approval by July 2017.  The City 
anticipates environmental clearance by December 2017 thus allowing the PS&E and RW allocations be requested by February 2018.  As a cost 
savings measure, the City anticipates advertising Plans Specification & Estimates, Right of Way and CON-NI under one solicitation.  The City 
anticipates requesting the PS&E, RW and CON-NI allocation by February 28, 2018. 
 
Therefore, the City requests an eight-month time extension to allocate CON-NI by February 28, 2018. 
 

27 City of La Habra 
Orange County 
PPNO:  12-1003 
La Habra Guadalupe Park 
Reconstruction Project 
 

$0 
$290 
$0 
$0 
$290 

 

6 Months 
12/31/2017 
Support, 6 Months 
MPO 

 

 The City of La Habra (City) requests a six-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) phase 
of the La Habra Guadalupe Park Reconstruction Project.  The City experienced unexpected delays during the Project Approval and 
Environmental Documents (PA&ED) phase. 
 
The City has a concurrent allocation for PA&ED at the June 2017 Commission meeting.  The City was delayed in requesting the PA&ED 
allocation in time to obtain necessary environmental clearances for PS&E allocation.  The project is located near a Union Pacific Railroad line 
(UPRR) and prior to proceeding with the project, the City needed to obtain UPRR project concurrence.  UPRR has agreed to project after the 
City sought assistance from the Orange County Transportation Authority.  The City anticipates allocating PA&ED at the June 2017 
Commission meeting, and obtaining environmental clearances by December 2017.  
 
Therefore, the City requests a six-month time extension to allocate PS&E by December 31, 2017. 
 

28 City of La Habra 
Orange County 
PPNO:  12-1004 
La Habra Union Pacific Rail Line 
Bikeway Project 
 

$0 
$0 
$466 
$0 
$466 

 

20 Months 
02/28/2019 
Support, 20 Months 
MPO 

 

 The City of La Habra (City) requests a 20-month time extension to allocate funding for the Right of Way (RW) phase of the La Habra Union 
Pacific Rail Line Bikeway Project.  The City experienced unexpected delays in obtaining an encroachment permit. 
 
The City has been working diligently with the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) on obtaining an encroachment permit in order to gain access to 
UPRR’s RW.  Access to UPRR’s RW is required to perform preliminary investigations to advance the project.  UPRR has been responsive, but 
given past experiences, the City anticipates the agreement to take several months to achieve.  The City requires more time complete the RW 
phase and anticipates RW certification to be completed by early 2019.  
 
Therefore, the City requests a 20-month time extension to allocate RW by February 28, 2019. 
 



 Reference No.:  2.8a.(1) 
  June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 12 of 12 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Allocation Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
RW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction) 
TOTAL 

Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 
MPO/State/SU&R 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program Commission-California Transportation Commission 
FTIP-Federal Transportation Improvement Program 

29 City of Westminster 
Orange County 
PPNO:  12-1015 
Garden Grove Boulevard Complete 
Street Project 
 

$30 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$30 

 

6 Months 
12/31/2017 
Support, 6 Months 
MPO 

 

 The City of Westminster (City) requests a six-month time extension to allocate funding for the Project Approval and Environmental Document 
(PA&ED) phase of the Garden Grove Boulevard Complete Street Project.  The City experienced unexpected delays during the project’s 
eligibility review. 
 
During eligibility review of the project, the Department found several challenge areas within the project scope.  The City has worked diligently 
in creating resolutions to the problem areas found during the eligibility review and have made changes accordingly.  The City’s focus on 
finding resolutions to the challenge areas has delayed the projects’ advancement.  The City, in collaboration with the Department, Orange 
County Transportation Authority, and Southern California Association of Governments, has developed strategies to resolve the issues and 
anticipates requesting PA&ED by December 31, 2017.  
 
Therefore, the City requests a six-month time extension to allocate PA&ED by December 31, 2017. 
 

30 City of Westminster 
Orange County 
PPNO:  12-1015 
Garden Grove Boulevard Complete 
Street Project 
 

$0 
$300 
$0 
$0 
$300 

 

18 Months 
12/31/2018 
Support, 18 Months 
MPO 

 

 The City of Westminster (City) requests an 18-month time extension to allocate funding for the Plans, Specifications and Estimates (PS&E) 
phase of the Garden Grove Boulevard Complete Street Project.  The City experienced unexpected delays during the project’s eligibility review. 
 
During eligibility review of the project, the Department found several challenge areas within the project scope.  The City in collaboration with 
the Department, Orange County Transportation Authority, and Southern California Association of Governments, has worked diligently in 
creating resolutions to the problems areas found during eligibility review and have made changes accordingly.  The City anticipates receiving 
environmental clearance by December 2018.  The City’s focus on finding resolutions to the challenge areas has delayed the project’s PS&E by 
18 months. 
 
Therefore, the City requests an 18-month time extension to allocate PS&E by December 31, 2018. 
 

 
 
 
 
 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
To enhance California economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.8a.(2) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: John Hoole, Chief (Acting) 
Division  of Local Assistance 

Subject:  REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY 
ADMINISTERED STIP PROJECTS, PER STIP GUIDELINES, 
WAIVER 17-19 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of project allocation 
for three projects, totaling $5,085,000, programmed in the State Transportation Improvements Program 
(STIP) for Fiscal Year 2016-17? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission extend the 
period of allocation for three projects, totaling $5,085,000, programmed in the STIP for Fiscal Year 
2016-17. 

BACKGROUND: 

The agencies will not be able to request allocation of funds by the June 30, 2017, deadline.  The 
attachment shows the details of the projects and the explanations for the delays.  The project 
sponsors are requesting extensions and the regional planning agencies concur. 

Current STIP Guidelines, Resolution G-13-07, adopted by the Commission, stipulate that funds that 
are programmed for all components of local grant projects, or for Department construction costs, are 
available for allocation only until the end of the fiscal year identified in the STIP.  The Commission 
may approve a waiver to this “timely use of funds” deadline, one time only, for up to 20 months, in 
accordance with Section 14529.8 of the Government Code. 

Attachment 

Tab 135



 Reference No.:  2.8a.(2) 
 June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 1 of 1 

 

 

Time Extension/Waiver – Project Allocation Deadline 
Local Streets and Roads Projects 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount ($ in thousands) 
PA&ED (Project Approval & Environmental Document) 
PS&E (Plans, Specifications & Estimate) 
ROW (Right of Way) 
CON (Construction) 
TOTAL 

Number of Months Requested 
Extended Deadline 
CT Recommendation 

 

CEQA-California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act Department-California Department of Transportation 
STIP-State Transportation Improvement Program Commission-California Transportation Commission 

1 City of Willows 
Glen County  
PPNO:  03-1322 
Sycamore Street Rehabilitation project 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$624 
$624 

 

8 Months 
02/28/2018 
Support 
 

 

 The City of Willows (City) requests an eight-month time extension to allocate funding for the construction (CON) phase of the Sycamore 
Street Rehabilitation project.  The City experienced unexpected delays during the project’s Project Approval and Environmental Document 
phase.   
 
Working on the environmental clearance for this project, the City submitted their field review and Preliminary Environmental Study 
documents to the Department in April 2017.  City staff, overwhelmed responding to heavier than normal winter storm activity, were delayed 
in advancing this project.  The City anticipates receiving Right of Way clearance in December 2017, and finalizing the design by January 
2018.  The City expects to request the CON allocation in February 2018.  
 
Therefore, the City requests an eight-month time extension to allocate CON by February 28, 2018. 
 

2 Colusa County 
Colusa County 
PPNO:  03-2853 
Norman Road Rehabilitation project 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$1,267 
$1,267 

 

12 Months 
06/30/2018 
Support 
 

 

 Colusa County (County) requests a 12-month time extension to allocate funding for the construction (CON) phase of the Norman Road 
Rehabilitation project.  The County experienced unexpected delays during the Project Approval and Environmental Document phase.  
 
During the environmental phase, the City had difficulties determining critical environmental constraints including evaluation of Giant Garter 
snake and possible Federal Wetland issues.  The City has also been subject to extensive storm damage, affecting roadway drainage systems, 
and requiring reassessments of some roadway rehabilitation.  This damage was part of a recent Federal Disaster Proclamation.  The City is 
now, once again, able to focus on addressing the roadway rehabilitation, while also addressing critical environmental issues for the project.  
Due to the delays, the County anticipates receiving the environmental clearance by December 31, 2017, and Right of Way certification by 
March 31, 2018.  Once these documents are obtained, the County would then finalize the design package for advertisement.  
 
Therefore, the County requests a 12-month time extension to allocate CON by June 30, 2018. 
 

3 City of Tracy 
San Joaquin County  
PPNO:  10-6629 
MacArthur Drive Widening and 
Reconstruction project 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$3,194 
$3,194 

 

16 Months 
10/31/2018 
Support 
 

 

 The City of Tracy (City) requests a 16-month time extension to allocate funding for the construction (CON) phase of the MacArthur Drive 
Widening and Reconstruction project.  The City experienced unexpected delays during the project’s Right of Way (RW) phase. 
 
The City has been working with 15 property owners for acquisition of required RW and has secured RW from 10 property owners.  Extensive 
negotiations are still underway with the remaining five property owners and the City does not know whether condemnation will be evoked at 
this time.  The project will also require relocation of Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) transmission line.  The work of relocating the 
transmission line will be performed by PG&E and not the City; thus the City submit to the PG&E timeline of work.  PG&E indicated they 
would start work in late summer and complete in the Fall/Winter of 2017.  The City anticipates obtaining all RW easements, have PG&E 
finish transmission relocation, and obtain a RW certificate by October 2018. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a 16-month time extension to allocate CON by October 31, 2018. 
 

 
 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve Waiver 17-20 as 
requested by the North County Transit District (District) for the Capitalized Maintenance Project 
(PPNO 2065) on the Pacific Surfliner Corridor in San Diego County to extend the period of 
project allocation for 6 months, per STIP guidelines? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission 
approve an extension to the period of project allocation for the Capitalized Maintenance Project 
(PPNO 2065) on the Pacific Surfliner Corridor, in San Diego County, for 6 months totaling 
$1,000,000 in the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP). 

BACKGROUND: 

The Commission has programmed funds totaling $1,000,000 in the STIP to the Capitalized 
Maintenance Project on the Pacific Surfliner Corridor.  The District originally anticipated the 
allocation of funds for construction by June 30, 2017.  However, due to additional requirements 
to environmental clearance and final design, the District will not be ready to request that 
allocation by the June 30, 2017 deadline.  The environmental and design work is now scheduled 
for completion before the December 2017 Commission meeting.  The District anticipates 
requesting allocation of construction support funds prior to this date.  Therefore, the District 
respectfully requests a 6-month extension for the period of project allocation and the LOSSAN 
Joint Powers Authority concurs.  

Current STIP Guidelines, Resolution G-15-18, stipulate that the Commission may approve a 
waiver to the timely use of funds deadline one time only for up to 20 months in accordance with 
Section 14529.8 of the Government Code. 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.8a.(3) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Kyle Gradinger, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Rail and Mass 
Transportation 

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT ALLOCATION FOR STIP INTERCITY 
RAIL AND LOCALLY ADMINISTERED PROJECT, PER STIP GUIDELINES 
WAIVER-17-20   

Tab 136



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.   2.8a.(4) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT ALLOCATION FOR LOCALLY-
ADMINISTERED ON-SYSTEM STIP PROJECTS, PER STIP GUIDELINES 
WAIVER 17-21 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation (Department) request to extend the period of project allocation for 9-months for 
the City of Susanville (City) for the South East Gateway Project (PPNO 3492) on State Route 36 in 
Lassen County, per STIP guidelines? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission approve a time extension to extend the period of 
project allocation for $120,000 allocated to Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) for the time 
period of 9 months, for the South East Gateway Project. 

BACKGROUND: 

The South East Gateway Project (PPNO 3492) is a locally administered on-system project 
programmed in the 2016 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) for Plan Approval and 
Environmental Documents (PA&ED) in Fiscal Year (FY) 14-15 and Plans, Specifications, and 
Estimates (PS&E) in FY 16-17.  However due to the inability of the City to expend the fund, for 
PA&ED, it has delayed the City’s ability to request its PS&E allocation.  A concurrent time 
extension to extend the period of expenditures for PA&ED is an item on this month’s Commission 
agenda. 

With the City’s current schedule and the approval of the time extension for the expenditure of 
PA&ED, the City anticipates the completion of that phase by December 2017.   Once completed, the 
City will then be ready for their PS&E allocation.  Funds programmed for PS&E are currently set to 
lapse on June 30, 2017 therefore, the City requests a 9-month time extension for project allocation of 
PS&E work.    

Current STIP Guidelines, Resolution G-15-18, stipulate that STIP funds are available for allocation 
only until the end of the fiscal year in which the STIP funds were programmed.  The Commission 
may approve a waiver to the timely use of funds deadline for allocation one time only for up to 20 
months in accordance with Section 14529.8 of the Government Code.   

Tab 137



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

TAB 138 

 
“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  

to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 
  

 

 
ISSUE: 
 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation extension 
request for 89 State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) projects totaling 
$960,656,000 as shown on the attachment?   

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve an allocation extension request for 89 SHOPP projects totaling $960,656,000 ($823,841,000 
in construction and $136,815,000 in construction engineering), as shown on the attachment.  The 
Department anticipates 71 of these projects totaling $747,864,000 ($643,764,000 in construction and 
$104,100,000 in construction engineering) will be coming in for an allocation at the August 2017 
Commission meeting. 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Resolution G-15-18 in the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Guidelines, adopted by 
the Commission in August 2015, stipulates that the Commission may approve waivers to the timely 
use of funds deadline one time only for up to 20 months in accordance with Government Code 
Section 14529.8.   
 
 

 
 
Attachment  

 

 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 

CTC Meeting: 
 

June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 
 
  

2.8a.(5) – REPLACEMENT 
ITEM 

Action Item 
 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 
 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief  
 
 

Division of Transportation 
Programming 

 
Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT ALLOCATION FOR STATE HIGHWAY 

OPERATION AND PROTECTION PROGRAM (SHOPP) PROJECTS 
WAIVER 17-29  



Reference No.:  2.8a.(5)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
1 of 6

Dist-Co-Rte Program / Year Number of Months Requested
PPNO CONST Extended Deadline
EA CON ENG
Project ID
Project Description
Reason for Delay 
03-COL-20 SHOPP:  Roadway / 2016-17 11 Months
2950 $9,700,000 May 2018
2F980 $1,500,000
03 1200 0026

03-SAC-5 SHOPP:  Mobility / 2016-17 14 Months
5846 $6,600,000 August 2018
4F450 $1,500,000
03 1400 0164

03-YOL-16 SHOPP:  Collision / 2016-17 13 Months
8655A $19,390,000 July 2018
0C472 $4,850,000
03 1400 0272

2 In Sacramento, from 1.1 miles south of Elk Grove Boulevard to Route 50.  Install fiber optic cable.

The project is to be combined for construction with Fiscal Year 2018-19 contingency project 03-0H100.  It is anticipated that 
project 03-0H100 will be advanced and  programmed as a FY 2017-18 project.  The fiber optic cable is needed for ramp meters, 
CMS signs, and pumping plants that will be built as part of the anticipated combined project.  In addition, a Sacramento County 
Measure 'A' HOV project, also within the project limits, is to be combined for construction in Fiscal Year 2017-18.  

Time Extension/Waiver - Project Allocation Deadline

Project No.

1
In Colusa, between Market Street and Butte Vista Way.  Rehabilitate roadway.

There are seven utilities in conflict with the project limits which will take two years to be relocated. The Department cannot begin 
construction until relocations are substantially completed. The delay was identified in February 2017 when PG&E submitted plans, 
easements, and schedule for relocation work.  PG&E is replacing overhead with underground electric facilities which require major 
trench and excavation work. In Spring 2019, the Department will be able to begin construction activities concurrently while the 
relocation effort concludes. PG&E and five other companies are scheduled to start utility work March 2018 and finish by March 
2020.

3

Near Cadenasso, from 0.4 mile west of County Road 79 to 0.4 mile east of County Road 79; also from Esparto to 0.2 mile west of 
Route 505.  Shoulder widening, curve correction, left-turn channelization, signalization and two-way left-turn lanes.

The order of possession on five parcels is still pending and is expected by November 2017.  Until the order of possession is 
obtained, utility relocation work cannot begin.  It is anticipated that the utility relocation work will be completed in Fall 2018, thus 
facilitating a construction start in late 2018.  In addition, acquiring the Army Corp 404 permit has proven challenging since the 
Army Corp notified the Department in January 2017 that the Army Corp has claimed jurisdiction over the highway drainage 
ditches.  If the claim is validated, this would put the project over the limit on the Nationwide Permit so the Department took 
prudent measures to submit an Individual Permit in January 2017.  If project remains in the Individual Permit category, the project 
will be in jeopardy of not getting approved this fiscal year, thus delaying the environmental certification.  The Department is 
conducting ongoing discussion with the Army Corp to resolve this issue.



Reference No.:  2.8a.(5)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
2 of 6

Dist-Co-Rte Program / Year Number of Months Requested
PPNO CONST Extended Deadline
EA CON ENG
Project ID
Project Description
Reason for Delay 

Time Extension/Waiver - Project Allocation Deadline

Project No.

04-ALA-80 SHOPP:  Mobility / 2016-17 4 Months
0064A $31,762,000 October 2017
15500 $4,140,000
04 1400 0106

04-ALA-680 SHOPP:  Roadway / 2016-17 6 Months
0587J $17,600,000 December 2017
3G602 $3,300,000
04 1400 0484

04-ALA-680 SHOPP: Mobility / 2016-17 6 Months
0521M $8,500,000 December 2017
4G114 $1,700,000
04 1700 0129

5 In Fremont, from south of Scott Creek Road to Auto Mall Parkway.  Rehabilitate roadway.

This project is to be combined with EA 04-4G114 for construction as EA 04-3G603.  In December 2016, the project schedule was 
updated to reflect the long time-frame that was required to obtain approval of an Incidental Take Permit (ITP) from California 
Department of Fish and Wildlife Service.  Therefore a six-month allocation time extension is needed.  In the event the ITP is 
obtained sooner, the project will request construction allocation at the next available CTC meeting.

4 In Alameda, Contra Costa, and Solano Counties, on Routes 80, 580 and 980 at various locations.  Install traffic operations systems 
(TOS).

This project requires railroad permits from three different agencies, Bay Area Rapid Transit (BART), Union Pacific Railroad 
(UPRR), and Burlington Northern Santa Fe (BNSF).  These agencies have not been responsive or cooperative. Extra time is needed 
due to a high risk that the railroad permits will not be secured until August 2017.  

6 In Fremont, from south of Scott Creek Road to Auto Mall Parkway.  Ramp metering.

This project is to be combined with EA 04-3G602 for construction as EA 04-3G603.   In December 2016, project schedule was 
updated to reflect the long time-frame that was required to obtain approval of an Incidental Take Permit (ITP) from California 
Department of Fish and Wildlife Service.  Therefore a six-month allocation time extension is needed.  In the event the ITP is 
obtained sooner, the project will request construction allocation at the next available CTC meeting.



Reference No.:  2.8a.(5)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
3 of 6

Dist-Co-Rte Program / Year Number of Months Requested
PPNO CONST Extended Deadline
EA CON ENG
Project ID
Project Description
Reason for Delay 

Time Extension/Waiver - Project Allocation Deadline

Project No.

04-ALA-680 SHOPP:  Roadway / 2016-17 12 Months
0587E $25,360,000 June 2018
3G601 $4,200,000
04 1400 0483

04-CC-580 SHOPP:  Bridge / 2016-17 4 Months
0086R $4,460,000 October 2017
4G890 $850,000
04 1300 0059

04-NAP-29 SHOPP:  Collision / 2016-17 14 Months
1488P $3,780,000 August 2018
2J100 $1,144,000
04 1400 0426

7 In and near Fremont, from Auto Mall Parkway to Koopman Road.  Rehabilitate roadway.

In March 2017, it was determined that a Resolution of Necessity (RON) was needed for a parcel acquisition.  The request for 
approval of the RON is on the agenda for the June 2017 CTC meeting as well as a concurrent request for an allocation.  If the RON 
is approved then the Right of Way certification will happen immediately that will facilitate the allocation of funds for construction.  
However, if the RON is not approved, then a 12-month allocation delay is needed to accommodate the necessary condemnation 
process to acquire the parcel.

9

In Napa, at northbound ramps and 1st Street.  Construct roundabout.

This project is a partnership with the City of Napa (City), with the City being the lead agency for PS&E and R/W phases and the 
Department will be the lead for construction phase.  With the close proximity, availability of funds, and intersection operation, this 
project will be constructed concurrently with the City roundabout project.  In late 2016, during the 65% and 95% design phases, 
the project footprint was refined and it became evident that the City required additional utility coordination work to conduct 
exploratory pothole borings to resolve utility conflicts, especially with the storm drainage system.  In addition, partial parcel 
acquisition evolved into the need for a full acquisition.  Therefore, the Department now needs additional right of way acquisitions 
and temporary construction easements.  This significantly impacts the right of way schedule and completion of RTL deliverables.  
The City and Department staff have conducted multiple meetings with the project's design team which focused on methods to 
streamline both the design and right of way acquisitions processes.

8 In Richmond, at Scofield Avenue Undercrossing No. 28-140L/R.  Seismic retrofit. 

The project Ready to List (RTL) date, which was scheduled to be June 30, 2017 is at risk because the Right of Way Certification 
may not be completed in time.  The refinery property owner informed Caltrans on June 19, 2017 that the Right of Way agreement 
required to achieve the Right of Way Certification will require a Refinery Leadership Team Approval, scheduled on July 3rd, 
before the agreement can be signed.



Reference No.:  2.8a.(5)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
4 of 6

Dist-Co-Rte Program / Year Number of Months Requested
PPNO CONST Extended Deadline
EA CON ENG
Project ID
Project Description
Reason for Delay 

Time Extension/Waiver - Project Allocation Deadline

Project No.

04-SCL-280 SHOPP:  Collision / 2016-17 6 Months
0501A $802,000 December 2017
2G350 $150,000
04 0002 0738

06-TUL-201 SHOPP:  Bridge / 2016-17 14 Months
6521 $9,371,000 August 2018
0H200 $2,357,000
06 1200 0157

07-LA-5 SHOPP:  Collision / 2016-17 6 Months
4505 $3,784,000 December 2017
29230 $1,040,000
07 1200 0109

11
Near Kingsburg, on Route 201 at Sand Creek and Friant-Kern Canal Bridge; also on Route 216 at Kaweah River Bridge.  Bridge 
rail replacement.

In late February 2017, the project obtained permission from the Central Valley Flood Protection Board and the Kaweah Delta 
Conservation Water District and the construction window for the project was made known.  The permission granted was based on 
satisfying the requirements of the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, in cooperation with the Friant Water Authority, that allows 
construction in the Sand Creek and Kaweah River to occur only between November 1, 2019 and February 29, 2020.  Efforts to get 
permitting agencies to relax the construction window made apparent that the restriction is non-negotiable; therefore, it is necessary 
to obtain a 14-month allocation time extension.

10
In and near Los Altos Hills, at ramps to Page Mill Road.  Improve signing and striping at ramp intersections with local road.

The scope of this project includes installing enhanced striping and signage with rapid flashing beacon, replacing all existing 
"STOP" signs, installing "Intersection Ahead" signs with flashing beacons, and provide an enhanced access route for bicyclists.  
Because a portion of this safety project is contingent on the completion of a ongoing County of Santa Clara Bike Lane permit 
project, it is necessary to extend the allocation deadline six months for the safety project until the completion of the county project.  
In April 2017, it was identified that the encroachment permit for the county project is pending execution of a Maintenance 
Agreement and final permit approval.  The Department is working closely with the County to develop the Maintenance Agreement 
and finalize plans.

12

In the city of Los Angeles, near Glendale, at the northbound and southbound off-ramps to Colorado Freeway Extension.  Widen off-
ramp, replace MBGR with concrete barrier and widen Los Angeles River Bridge to reduce truck off-tracking.

In February 2017, while expediting the process of obtaining the Army Corp 404 permit, it became known that the environmental 
permit conditions would restrict construction to only during the dry season.  The Colorado off-ramp overlaps with an existing bike 
lane underneath, for which both will need to be shut down during the construction season for three to four months, leaving the 
remaining dry months in 2017 construction season insufficient to complete this work.  Therefore, the work will need to be 
scheduled for the 2018 construction season, in which a City of Los Angeles bike event is scheduled for June 2018 and requires the 
bike lane to remain open.  Therefore, the project needs a six-month allocation time extension to provide ample time to delay the 
award that complies with the new construction schedule.



Reference No.:  2.8a.(5)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
5 of 6

Dist-Co-Rte Program / Year Number of Months Requested
PPNO CONST Extended Deadline
EA CON ENG
Project ID
Project Description
Reason for Delay 

Time Extension/Waiver - Project Allocation Deadline

Project No.

07-LA-27 SHOPP:  Collision / 2016-17 18 Months
4652 $1,100,000 December 2018
29960 $389,000
07 1300 0314

07-LA-405 SHOPP:  Mobility / 2016-17 12 Months
4457 $4,872,000 June 2018
28910 $1,050,000
07 0002 1123

08-SBD-40 SHOPP:  Collision / 2016-17 4 Months
0206Y $26,203,000 October 2017
0R160 $3,000,000
08 1200 0029

In Carson, from Avalon Boulevard to Main Street.  Reconstruct commercial vehicle enforcement facility.

The project needs a relocation of the existing Southern California Edison (SCE) utility poles within the project limits to be 
completed prior to awarding the construction contract.  This work is needed for the construction of the by-pass lane. The 
Department notified the California Highway Patrol (CHP) of the delay.  In order to deliver the full scope of the project rather than 
down-size, the CHP supports the delay in the project.  Subsequently, upon discovery that SCE did not have an encroachment 
permit, the Department issued a 100-day notice of encroachment to the utility company.  SCE is in the process of removing the 
poles which may take 12 months to complete.  Beginning in December 2016, every effort has been made to avoid delay and to 
expedite the utility relocation work.

13

Near Glenview, from Entrado Drive to Woodland Crest Drive.  Enhance highway worker safety by installing weed control under 
existing guardrail.

In March 2017, the Project Development Team (PDT) discovered that the local governing Topanga Canyon Boulevard Roadside 
Committee (TCBRC) did not agree to the proposed weed control barrier and requested a 12-month evaluation period to monitor the 
performance of a sample demonstration of a comparable product.  The PDT and TCBRC met several times and discussed several 
options, ultimately agreeing on a comparable product.  The Department installed the sample demonstration on April 12, 2017.  
Upon conclusion of the demonstration period, the Department will need time to review and deliberate with the TCBRC on the 
performance, expected outcomes and specific details of the product.  The project has achieved RTL and pending the approval of the 
comparable product by the TCBRC, the project will subsequently advertise.

15 Near Ludlow, from Crucero Road to Banger Wash.  Regrade median cross-slope.

The project requires two California Water Board 401 permits from two different Regional Water Quality Boards.  The California 
Department of Fish & Wildlife permit that is needed as well and is linked to the 401 permits.  Since May 1, 2017 the project team 
has been in constant coordination with the resource agencies to keep the project on schedule.  Permits are anticipated to be 
approved June/July 2017.

14



Reference No.:  2.8a.(5)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 1
6 of 6

Dist-Co-Rte Program / Year Number of Months Requested
PPNO CONST Extended Deadline
EA CON ENG
Project ID
Project Description
Reason for Delay 

Time Extension/Waiver - Project Allocation Deadline

Project No.

08-SBD-40 SHOPP:  Bridge / 2016-17 4 Months
3001C $833,000 October 2017
1F280 $245,000
08 1400 0196

08-SBD-95 SHOPP:  Collision / 2016-17 6 Months
0238T $960,000 December 2017
1E581 $550,000
08 1600 0072

11-SD-5 SHOPP:  Mobility / 2016-17 18 Months
1136 $5,000,000 December 2018
2T215 $750,000
11 1400 0074

18
In the city of San Diego, from north of La Jolla Village Drive to south of Genesee Avenue, on southbound. Construct a 1/2 mile 
auxiliary lane.

This project was originally planned to be combined and constructed with a larger regional Construction Management General 
Contractor (CMGC) project, Voigt Drive Overcrossing and realignment.  In January 2017, due to funding considerations, the San 
Diego Association of Governments (SANDAG) deferred the Voigt Drive Overcrossing and realignment project.  Therefore, in 
order to deliver this project, EA 11-2T215, SANDAG has agreed to continue the use of their CMGC contract.  Thus, an additional 
18 months is needed to separate EA 11-2T215 as a stand alone project and negotiate the Guarantee Maximum Price (GMP) with 
the CMGC contractor.

17 Near Needles, from 2.7 miles to 3.1 miles north of Havasu Lake Road.  Widen shoulders and install ground-in rumble strips.

Since May 1, 2017 the project team has been in constant coordination with the resource agencies to keep the project on schedule.  
In order to obtain Right of Way certification, a letter of consent from the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) is needed.  
According to BLM, this will take four to six months from date of request which is April 2017.  Right of Way certification is 
scheduled for October 2017.  Therefore, this project needs a six-month allocation time extension.

16
Near Needles, at South Fork Piute Wash Bridge No. 54-0872R. Remove and reconstruct grouted rock slope protection.

Since May 1, 2017 the project team has been in constant coordination with the resource agencies to keep the project on schedule.  
The California Department of Fish & Wildlife 1602 permit is needed to clear the project for allocation.  It is anticipated that the 
permit it will be approved July 2017.



Reference No.:  2.8a.(5)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 2
1 of 2

Project No. District County Route Post Miles EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code Months Extended Deadline
1 01 Mendocino Var 0C430 4572 01 1200 0293 201.111 02 August 2017
2 02 Lassen 36 22.4/R29.4 4F990 3529 02 1300 0057 201.121 02 August 2017
3 02 Plumas 89 29.5/30.5 0E180 3349 02 0000 0022 201.113 02 August 2017
4 02 Siskiyou 5 R25.2 4G240 3535 02 1300 0095 201.322 02 August 2017
5 03 Placer 65 R5.0/R6.0 0H260 5108 03 1500 0118 201.010 02 August 2017
6 03 Placer 65 R5.9 0F352 6913A 03 1600 0081 201.315 02 August 2017
7 04 Alameda 880 11.8/27.5 4H580 0483W 04 1300 0162 201.121 02 August 2017
8 04 Alameda Var 0J000 0820P 04 1300 0370 201.015 02 August 2017
9 04 Contra Costa 4 0.0/T31.5 4G980 0481D 04 1300 0122 201.235 02 August 2017

10 04 Contra Costa 242 R1.6 4G810 0250B 04 1300 0055 201.110 02 August 2017
11 04 Marin 1 3.1/50.5 4H870 0487P 04 1300 0295 201.010 02 August 2017
12 04 Marin 1 6.6 3S900 0713F 04 0000 1043 201.131 02 August 2017
13 04 Marin 1 7.7/7.8 3S910 0713G 04 0000 1044 201.131 02 August 2017
14 04 Marin 101 0.0/4.0 3G210 2119Q 04 1200 0027 201.361 02 August 2017
15 04 Marin 101 15.4 4G871 0487Q 04 1600 0152 201.111 02 August 2017
16 04 Napa 29 13.5/25.5 4H200 0378E 04 1300 0258 201.121 02 August 2017
17 04 Napa 29 36.9/38.0 3G140 0371Q 04 1202 1276 201.361 02 August 2017
18 04 San Francisco Var 4H751 0158G 04 1600 0119 201.015 02 August 2017
19 04 San Mateo 1 4.2/4.4 4G650 0045Q 04 1200 0624 201.131 02 August 2017
20 04 San Mateo 1 37.9/R48.0 4H210 0636S 04 1300 0140 201.121 02 August 2017
21 04 San Mateo 1 44.0 4G850 0681Q 04 1300 0052 201.110 02 August 2017
22 04 Santa Clara 152 13.8/14.7 1G870 0730F 04 0002 0620 201.010 02 August 2017
23 04 Sonoma 12 17.7/18.2 4G220 0775F 04 1200 0314 201.010 02 August 2017
24 06 Tulare 198 R11.7/R19.8 0S340 3034 06 1400 0114 201.122 02 August 2017
25 07 Los Angeles 1 0.1/4.0 28660 4390 07 0002 0900 201.335 02 August 2017
26 07 Los Angeles 5 16.1/17.0 29640 4594 07 1300 0031 201.235 02 August 2017
27 07 Los Angeles 5 19.2/28.9 30800 4775 07 1400 0224 201.121 02 August 2017
28 07 Los Angeles 10 R14.0/19.0 29660 4599 07 1300 0057 201.110 02 August 2017
29 07 Los Angeles 10 22.3/28.2 31800 4916 07 1500 0280 201.119 02 August 2017
30 07 Los Angeles 14 33.2/R58.3 29100 4492 07 1200 0077 201.378 02 August 2017
31 07 Los Angeles 57 R7.7/R12.2 29120 4494 07 1200 0008 201.361 02 August 2017
32 07 Los Angeles 60 R3.7/R6.3 29580 4595 07 1300 0037 201.235 02 August 2017
33 07 Los Angeles 91 R6.3/R8.4 28670 4387 07 0002 0923 201.335 02 August 2017
34 07 Los Angeles 91 R11.4 29170 4500 07 1200 0095 201.112 02 August 2017
35 07 Los Angeles 101 S0.0/1.9 30080 4680 07 1300 0489 201.121 02 August 2017
36 07 Los Angeles 101 0.5/29.3 30040 4676 07 1300 0435 201.335 02 August 2017
37 07 Los Angeles 101 1.8/8.4 30790 4774 07 1400 0223 201.121 02 August 2017
38 07 Los Angeles 101 30.9/38.1 29110 4493 07 1200 0068 201.378 02 August 2017
39 07 Los Angeles 110 R0.8/24.1 3009U 4681 07 1400 0238 201.121 02 August 2017
40 07 Los Angeles 110 23.6/30.0 29750 4617 07 1300 0194 201.015 02 August 2017
41 07 Los Angeles 110 24.1/31.9 29530 4588 07 1300 0017 201.235 02 August 2017
42 07 Los Angeles 405 28.0/39.0 30780 4773 07 1400 0222 201.121 02 August 2017
43 07 Los Angeles 605 R10.4/15.7 30980 4799 07 1400 0304 201.010 02 August 2017
44 07 Los Angeles 605 R15.5/R19.5 30770 4772 07 1400 0221 201.121 02 August 2017
45 07 Ventura 118 T18.8/R32.6 30760 4771 07 1400 0220 201.121 02 August 2017
46 07 Ventura 126 0.0/R13.6 30220 4685 07 1300 0481 201.121 02 August 2017
47 07 Ventura 126 R8.2/R12.8 31240 4834 07 1500 0064 201.335 02 August 2017
48 07 Ventura 126 R13.6/R34.6 30140 4703 07 1400 0021 201.121 02 August 2017
49 08 Riverside 10 0Q890 0010C 08 0002 0582 201.119 02 August 2017
50 08 Riverside 74 R14.8/15.2 1E050 0050N 08 1300 0139 201.010 02 August 2017

Request

Time Extension/Waiver - Project Allocation Deadline



Reference No.:  2.8a.(5)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment 2
2 of 2

Project No. District County Route Post Miles EA PPNO Project ID Prog Code Months Extended Deadline
Request

Time Extension/Waiver - Project Allocation Deadline

51 08 Riverside 111 0.0/10.5 1C620 0098F 08 1200 0337 201.335 02 August 2017
52 08 Riverside Var 0R350 0107F 08 1200 0071 201.113 02 August 2017
53 08 San Bernardino 10 30.9/33.3 0K291 0159J 08 1200 0098 201.122 02 August 2017
54 08 San Bernardino 38 0.0/0.0 0R430 0206U 08 1200 0075 201.335 02 August 2017
55 08 San Bernardino 210 0.0/10.3 1G191 3003Q 08 1600 0193 201.310 02 August 2017
56 08 San Bernardino 210 R29.3/R33.1 1F270 3001E 08 1400 0195 201.119 02 August 2017
57 08 San Bernardino 395 39/45.9 0N971 0258P 08 1500 0101 201.010 02 August 2017
58 10 Merced 99 R35.9/R37.3 1C180 3091 10 1400 0101 201.122 02 August 2017
59 10 San Joaquin 5 0G720 0337 10 1200 0039 201.113 02 August 2017
60 10 San Joaquin 12 17.1/17.7 0Y550 3079 10 1300 0239 201.361 02 August 2017
61 10 San Joaquin 99 0.0/6.8 1C300 5002 10 1400 0145 201.310 02 August 2017
62 10 Tuolumne 120 11.2/18.2 3A730 0282 10 1300 0050 201.121 02 August 2017
63 11 San Diego 8 R0.1/2.0 41480 1068 11 1200 0193 201.010 02 August 2017
64 11 San Diego 8 9.0/15.3 40870 1062 11 1200 0017 201.121 02 August 2017
65 11 San Diego 76 22.2/47.1 29910 1067 11 0000 0421 201.112 02 August 2017
66 11 San Diego 79 31.3/49.9 41430 1123 11 1400 0024 201.112 02 August 2017
67 11 San Diego 163 2.5/4.0 41530 1103 11 1300 0018 201.015 02 August 2017
68 12 Orange 1 24.3 0P020 2442 12 1500 0023 201.010 02 August 2017
69 12 Orange 5 34.5/37.4 0N640 2860M 12 1400 0075 201.010 02 August 2017
70 12 Orange 90 0.6/8.0 0M910 4317 12 1300 0036 201.378 02 August 2017
71 12 Orange 142 R0.8/2.9 0N600 5364 12 1400 0066 201.121 02 August 2017

Note: Safety Program .010 projects will be suballocated by the end of fiscal year and reported at the August 2017 CTC meeting.



 State of California   California State Transportation Agency 
 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.8b.(1) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: John Hoole, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Local Assistance 

Subject:  REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF CONTRACT AWARD FOR ACTIVE 
TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM PROJECTS, PER ATP GUIDELINES 
WAIVER 17-22 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of contract 
award for the eight projects listed on the attached document, for the time periods shown, in the 
Active Transportation Program (ATP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the Commission extend the period of 
contract award for eight projects listed on the attached document, for the time periods shown, in the 
ATP. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Commission allocated $22,401,000 for the construction of eight ATP projects identified on the 
attachment.  The responsible agencies have been unable to award the contract within six months of 
allocation.  The attachment describes the details of the projects and the explanation for the delays.  
The respective agencies request extensions, and the planning agencies concur. 

Current ATP Guidelines stipulate that the agency implementing a project, request a time extension 
if the project will not be awarded within six months of the allocation.  The Commission may 
approve waivers to the timely use of funds deadline, one time only, for up to 12 months. 

Attachment 

Tab 139



 Reference No.:  2.8b.(1) 
 June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Contract Award Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount 
 
Construction Only 

Allocation Date 
Resolution Number 
Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act The Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program  

1 City of Folsom 
Sacramento County 
PPNO:  03-1683 
Oak Parkway Trail Under Crossing and 
Johnny Cash Trail Connection project 
 

$882,000 
 
 

01/19/2017 
FATP-1617-08 
12 Months 
07/31/2018 
Support 

 The City of Folsom (City) requests a 12-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of the Oak 
Parkway Trail Under Crossing and Johnny Cash Trail Connection project.  The City experienced an unexpected delay in awarding the project 
due to utility relocation efforts.   
 
The City received their CON allocation in January 2017.  The City was aware of the two high pressure gas lines located within existing Right 
of Way and their close proximity to the project.  The City has been working with Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) on relocation efforts and 
PG&E has recently determined that it would take 10 – 12 months instead of the original three months to finalize relocation plans.  The City 
will need PG&E to finalize the relocation plan prior to being able to advertise and award the project.  The City expects to be able to award by 
July 31, 2018. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a 12-month time extension to award the CON phase by July 31, 2018. 
 

2 City of East Palo Alto 
San Mateo County 
PPNO:  04-1040A 
East Palo Alto Highway 101 
Pedestrian/Bicycle Overcrossing project 
 

$8,600,000 
 
 

12/08/2016 
FATP-0617-06 
6 Months 
12/31/2017 
Support 

 The City of East Palo Alto (City) requests a six-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of the 
East Palo Alto Highway 101 Pedestrian/Bicycle Overcrossing project.  The City experienced an unexpected delay in advertising the project. 
 
The City received their CON allocation in December 2016.  Prior to advertising the project, the City performed a final quality control review 
of the structure plans prior to release.  The final review revealed several lateral pile footing tips needed to be lengthened, and required a 
revised structural calculation.  The revised structural calculation were approved by the Departments Design and Environmental Services 
Division in April 2017.  Final approval from the Department’s District 4 office was granted in May 2017.  The City will need additional time 
to advertise, bid, and award the project.  The City expects to award by December 31, 2017. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a six-month time extension to award the CON phase by December 31, 2017. 
 

3 East Bay Regional Park District 
Contra Costa County 
PPNO:  03-2122B 
San Francisco Bay Trail, Pinole Shores to 
Bay Front Park project 
 

$4,000,000 
 
 

01/19/2017 
FATP-1617-08 
12 Months 
07/31/2018 
Support 

 The East Bay Regional Park District (RPD) requests a 12-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) 
phase of the San Francisco Bay Trail, Pinole Shores to Bay Front Park project.  The RPD experienced an unexpected delay in advertising the 
project. 
 
The RPD allocated CON funds in January 2016 and CON Authorization to Proceed (E-76) in February.  The RPD advertised the project and 
received only one bid approximately $2.3 million over the engineer’s estimate. The RPD is currently analyzing the bid, evaluating the current 
bidding environment and revisiting the Engineer’s Estimate.  RPD will be recommending to their Board to reject the single bid and pursue re-
advertising the project.  Should the Board decide to not reject the single bid, RPD will need to find additional funding.  RPD is asking for 
additional time to perform contractor outreach to identify factors that may have discouraged bidders, clarify design elements that may have 
caused an increase in cost, and tighten the specifications prior to re-advertising, bid opening, and awarding the contract. 
 
Therefore, the RPD requests a 12-month time extension to award the CON phase by July 31, 2018. 
 

  



 Reference No.:  2.8b.(1) 
 June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Contract Award Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount 
 
Construction Only 

Allocation Date 
Resolution Number 
Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act The Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program  

4 City of Santa Barbara 
Santa Barbara County 
PPNO:  05-2599 
Cacique and Soledad Pedestrian/Bicycle 
Bridges and Corridor Improvements 
project 
 

$2,153,000 
 
 

01/19/2017 
FATP-1617-08 
3 Months 
10/31/2017 
Support 

 The City of Santa Barbara (City) requests a three-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of 
the Cacique and Soledad Pedestrian/Bicycle Bridge and Corridor Improvements project.  The City experienced an unexpected delay to 
awarding the project. 
 
The City allocated CON funds in January 2017, advertised in March and held bid opening in April 2017.  The City received five bids, 
however, the second lowest bidder submitted a bid protest claiming the lowest bidder did not provide an adequate Good Faith Efforts (GFE) 
for not meeting the Disadvantage Business Enterprise (DBE) goal of 6 percent.  The City will need additional time to review the bid 
documents and bid protest issues.  The City anticipates the bid protest process to take three months to complete.  The City expects to resolve 
the bidding issues and award the project by October 31, 2017. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a three-month time extension to award the CON phase by October 31, 2017. 
 

5 City of Santa Barbara 
Santa Barbara County 
PPNO:  05-2603 
Montecito – Yanonali Street Bridge 
Replacement and Pedestrian 
Improvement project 
 

$2,845,000 
 
 

01/19/2017 
FATP-1617-08 
12 Months 
07/31/2018 
Support 

 The City of Santa Barbara (City) requests a 12-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of the 
Montecito – Yanonali Street Bridge Replacement and Pedestrian Improvement project.  The City experienced an unexpected delay in 
awarding the project. 
 
The City advertised the project and received two bids; both over the engineer’s estimate.  The City proceeded to reject both bids at the City 
Council meeting on April 25, 2017, due to the significant difference from the engineer’s estimates.  The City has received feedback from 
bidders regarding language in the specifications that may have limited the number of qualified bidders.  The City plans to revise the 
specifications after consulting with prospective bidders and re-advertise the project by July 2017.  In addition, the project is located over a 
creek and regulatory permits only allow work during dry seasons (June – November).  Due to the uncertainty of the next bid results and the 
narrow construction window, the City is requesting a 12-month extension to allow sufficient time to advertise and award the project in the 
event that the City receives a bid protest and is unable to award the project until the next permitted construction window. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a 12-month time extension to award the CON phase by July 31, 2018. 
 

  



 Reference No.:  2.8b.(1) 
 June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment 

 

 

Time Extension/Waiver – Project Contract Award Deadline 
Active Transportation Program 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount 
 
Construction Only 

Allocation Date 
Resolution Number 
Initial Request 
Extended Deadline 
Department Recommendation 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act The Department-California Department of Transportation 
ATP-Active Transportation Program  

6 The Regents of the University of 
California 
PPNO:  05-2672 
University of California Santa Barbara, 
North Campus Open Space Multi-Modal 
Trail Project 
 

$2,449,000 
 
 

01/19/2017 
FATP-1617-08 
9 Months 
04/30/2018 
Support 

 The Regents of the University of California (RUC) requests a nine-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction 
(CON) phase of the University of California Santa Barbara, North Campus Open Space Multi-Modal Trail Project.  The RUC experienced an 
unexpected delay in awarding the project. 
 
The RUC received their CON allocation in January 2017, however, the RUC had to update their Master Agreement (MA) and fully execute 
their Program Supplement Agreement (PSA) prior to advertising.  This delayed advertising until the end of April 2017.  The RUC opened bids 
in May 2017 and despite having 17 contractors attend the pre-bid walk, only three bids were submitted. The project includes pre-fabricated 
structures with several support footings.  The lowest bid that the RUC received was $800,000 over the engineer’s estimate.  The RUC is 
examining the bids and meeting with contractors to determine the reasons for high bids.  The RUC plans to re-assess the geotechnical and 
footing recommendations to potentially reduce costs.  This will take approximately four months to complete.  The RUC anticipates re-
advertising, bid opening, and awarding the contract by April 30, 2018. 
 
Therefore, the RUC requests a nine-month time extension to award the CON phase by April 30, 2018. 
 

7 City of Wildomar 
Riverside County 
PPNO:  08-1205 
Grand Avenue Multi-Use Trail 
Improvement Project 
 

$1,223,000 
 
 

01/19/2017 
FATP-1617-08 
3 Months 
10/31/2017 
Support 

 The City of Wildomar (City) requests a three-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of the Grand 
Avenue Multi-Use Trail Improvement Project.  The City experienced an unexpected delay during the contact award. 
 
The project is located on Grand Avenue and is in the same vicinity of two other bike related projects.  Due to the close vicinity of all three 
projects, and the construction impacts to the residents, commuters, businesses, students, and families attending school, the City would like to 
combine all three projects under one contract.  The City intends to advertise all projects together to solicit better competitive bids due to high 
quantities and reduced mobilization times and costs.  For the City to be able to advertise all projects concurrently, the City will need CON 
Authorization of Proceed (E-76) for all three projects.  The City anticipates E76 approval for all three projects by June 2017.  The City 
anticipates advertising, bid opening and awarding the projects by October 31, 2017. 
 
Therefore, the City requests a three-month time extension to award the CON phase by October 31, 2017. 
 

8 Kern County  
Kern County 
PPNO:  09-6772 
Mojave Pedestrian Improvements project 
 

$249,000 
 
 

12/08/2016 
FATP-1617-06 
6 Months 
12/31/2017 
Support 

 Kern County (County) requests a six-month time extension to the period of contract award for the construction (CON) phase of the Mojave 
Pedestrian Improvements project.  The County experienced an unexpected delay in advertising the project. 
 
The County allocated CON funds in December 2016 and received Authorization to Proceed by January 26, 2017.  On January 30, 2017, a 
collision involving a vehicle and two pedestrian, occurred within the limits of the subject project.  The County and the Department attended a 
community meeting to discuss pedestrian safety improvements associated with the recent fatality.  The Department proposed a contribution of 
funds to the County to add lighting to the project in order to address some of the proposed pedestrian safety improvements.  The Department is 
working with the County on lighting plans, cooperative agreement for contribution of funds, and an ATP scope change request.  The County 
anticipates advertisement, bid, and award by December 2017. 
 
Therefore, the County requests a six-month time extension to award the CON phase by December 31, 2017. 
 

 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system
to enhance California's economy and livability.” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.8b.(2) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of 
Transportation Programming 

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF CONTRACT AWARD FOR STATE 
ADMINISTERED PROJECTS ON THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM, PER STIP 
GUIDELINES 
WAIVER 17-23 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the time extension for the 
Road Rehabilitation (PPNO 2597) State Highway Operation and Protection Program (SHOPP) 
project in Monterey County for the period indicated as described in the attachment? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends that the Commission 
approve the time extension, for the period indicated, for the Road Rehabilitation (PPNO 2597) 
SHOPP project in Monterey County described in the attachment. 

BACKGROUND: 

Current STIP Guidelines, Resolution G-13-07, stipulate that the agency implementing a project 
request a time extension if the project will not be awarded within six months of the allocation.  The 
Commission may approve waivers to the timely use of funds deadline one time only for up to 20 
months in accordance with Government Code Section 14529.8. 

On December 1, 2016, the Commission allocated $1,119,000 for Construction Capital for the 
SHOPP project.  In accordance with Resolution G-13-07, the deadline to award contracts for projects 
allocated in December 2016 is May 31, 2017.  The Department will not be able to meet the deadlines 
for these projects and is requesting time extensions for the period of contract award.  The attachment 
shows the details of each project and the delays that have resulted in the time extension request. 

Attachment 

Tab 140



Proj
No Work DescriptionDist-PPNO EA

Fund
Source

Allocation
Amount

Allocation
Date

Months
Requested

New
Award Deadline

2.8b.(2)  Time Extension / Waiver - Contract Award
Waiver 17-23

Reference No.:  2.8b.(2)
June 28-29, 2017

Attachment

1 1G390 SHOPP $1,119,000 12/1/16 6 Dec-2017

Reason for Delay: This safety delegated project was advertised on January 9, 2017 and bids were opened on February 1, 2017.  Three bids were received and all bidders were
considered non-responsive by not having met the  Disabled Business Enterprise (DBE) requirements,  The Department gave ample time for all of the bidders (30 days) to submit
the DBE requirement and they failed to do so.  The project was re-packaged and re-advertised on May 1, 2017.  The bids were opened on May 23, 2017.  The six-month
extension will allow the Department sufficient time to advertise if all bidders are non-responsive, and to process and award the project to the lowest responsible bidder.

05-2597 In and near Salinas, from Davis Road to Blackie
Road. Install centerline/shoulder rumble strips
and resurface pavement.



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

TAB 141 
M e m o r a n d u m

To:  CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28–29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.8b.(3) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Gary Cathey, Chief 
Division of Aeronautics 

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF CONTRACT AWARD FOR STATE 
ADMINISTERED PROJECTS IN THE AERONAUTICS PROGRAM, PER AERONAUTICS 
GUIDELINES,  WAIVER 17-31 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of contract award 
for the California Department of Transportation’s (Department) Division of Aeronautics’ 
(Aeronautics) Acquisition and Development (A&D) projects for the County of Trinity (County), as 
listed on the attached document for the time period shown? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission extend the period of contract award for the 
Aeronautics’ A&D projects for the County, as listed on the attached document for the time period 
shown. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Commission allocated $909,000 for the construction of two A&D projects identified on the 
attachments.  The responsible agency has not awarded the contracts within 12 months of allocation 
as required by the Commission’s timely use of funds condition and has requested extensions.  The 
attachments describe the details of the projects and the explanations for the delays. 

Current Aeronautics Guidelines, adopted under Resolution G-14-03, stipulate that the agency 
implementing a project may request a time extension if the project will not be awarded within  
12 months of the allocation.  The Commission may approve waivers to the timely use of funds 
deadline one time only for up to 20 months in accordance with California Government Code  
Section 14529.8. 

Attachments 



 Reference No.:  2.8b.(3)
 June 28‒29, 2017 
 Attachment 1 

  
Time Extension/Waiver—Project Contract Award Deadline 

Acquisition and Development Program 
 

Project B 
 

Applicant 
County 
Project Planning Number 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount 
 
Construction Only 

Allocation Date 
Resolution Number 
Number of Months Requested 
Extended Deadline 
Caltrans Recommendation 

1 Hyampom Airport 
Trinity County 
Tri-5-15-1   
Hyampom Airport  
Runway Pavement 
Rehabilitation Project 
 

$414,000 
 
 

6/30/2016 
FDOA-2015-12 
8 Months 
2/28/2018 
Support 
 

 The County of Trinity has requested an eight-month time extension to the contract award date for the 
Hyampom Airport—Runway Pavement Rehabilitation Project (Project), originally allocated in June 
2016, due to an unanticipated delay in completing the Design phase of the Project.   
 
Due to adverse weather conditions this past winter season, the County’s roadways suffered damage 
requiring immediate repairs to return the roadways to a safe condition for the travelling public.  The 
County was required to commit resources to this effort that would have otherwise been dedicated to 
completing the plans for the project.  The County is now able to dedicate the necessary resources back 
to this Project.   
 
An extension of eight months to February 28, 2018, is being requested to award the contract. 
 

2 Hayfork Airport 
Trinity County 
Tri-2-15-1 
Hayfork Airport Repave 
Runway Project 
 

$495,000 
 
 

6/30/2016 
FDOA-2015-12 
8 Months 
2/28/2018 
Support 
 

 The County of Trinity has requested an eight-month time extension to the contract award date for the 
Hayfork Airport—Repave Runway Project (Project), originally allocated in June 2016, due to an 
unanticipated delay in completing the Design phase of the Project 
  
Due to adverse weather conditions this past winter season, the County’s roadways suffered damage 
requiring immediate repairs to return the roadway to a safe condition for the travelling public.  The 
County was required to commit resources to this effort that would have otherwise been dedicated to 
completing the plans for the Project. The County is now able to dedicate the necessary resources back 
to this Project. 
 
An extension of eight months to February 28, 2018, is being requested to award the contract. 

 



TRINITY COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

P.O. BOX 2490, WEAVERVILLE, CALIFORNIA 96093
PHONE (530) 623-1365 FAX (530) 623-5312

Email; tcdot(%trinitycounty.org

California Department of Transportation
1120 N Street Room 3300
PO Box 942874
Sacramento, CA 94274-0001

Attn: Tarek Tabshouri, P.E.
Chief, Office of Technical Services and Programs
Division of Aeronautics (MS-40)

RE: Hayfork (F62) and Hyampom (H47) Airports

Subject: Request for Consideration: Time Extension, A&D Runway Overlay Projects

Dear Mr. Tabshouri,

Thank you for considering our request for time a extension in awarding the contacts for the two
above mentioned airports.

Both of these projects are important to the county as these airports serve a critical function in
providing aeronautical transportation in and out of very remote and hard to access areas. While
the primary purpose is general aviation, both airports serve as a point to provide emergency
medical transportation, and as air attack bases for wildland fires. So much so that $25k of the
match for Hyampom Airport comes from the US Forest Service as mitigated damages to the
Hyampom Airport while using it during the 2015 Wildfire Season.

We were initially excited to learn that we received construction funding for both these airports
and initialed design work last year. Our intent was to be completed by early IVIarch with projects
bid in the spring and constructed over the summer.

Unfortunately, IVfother Nature had something else in mind for our county. In December, it
started to rain, then it didn't stop for rest of the season. In particular, we suffered through
multiple storms in January and February that caused $17.6M in damage to our County
Maintained Road System at 42 individual locations, 12 of which required immediate attention to
be able to return the roadway to a safe and stable condition that allowed for us to reopen for use.

Because we are a remote mral county, our engineering staff is limited to a Director, two
engineers, and a technician, so we found ourselves quickly overwhelmed with this work, and
later preparing DSR's for FEMA claims and DAF's for Emergency Relief for FHWA. Work
that was recently completed identifying the damage in order to make the deadlines that were
imposed.

This unfortunately impacted our progress toward completing our airport projects, but did not
extinguish our resolve to see them through to completion.

Ref No. 2.8b.(3)
June 28-29, 2017
Attachment 2

mailto:tcdot@trinitycounty.org


We ask that you please consider extending the deadline for award to early November. This
would give us time to complete the following;

Submit Project Plans to Caltrans Aeronautics July 14
Finalize Project Plans and Bid August 31
Bid Opening Beginning of October
Bid Award Beginning ofNovember(l Meeting)
Winter Suspension Construction in May/June 2018

This incorporates a bit of time to ensure we can hold to the schedule, and meet all the timelines
required for Public Contract bid and Board of Supervisor's submittal requirements.

Again, thank you for your consideration during these difficult times.

Sincereb

Richard Tipp^tt;T.E., T.E. - Director
Trinity Count/y Department of Transportation

CC: Patrick Kyo - Caltrans Aeronautics
Andrew Pence - TCDOT
Jan Smith-TCDOT
County Counsel



  State of California       California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.8c.(1) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: John Hoole, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Local Assistance 

Subject:  REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT COMPLETION FOR LOCALLY-
ADMINISTERED ATP PROJECT, PER ATP GUIDELINES 
WAIVER 17-24 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of project 
completion for the City of Davis – Safe Routes to School Program (PPNO 1919), in Yolo County, 
totaling $562,000, programmed in the Active Transportation Program (ATP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission extend the 
period of project completion for the City of Davis – Safe Routes to School Program (PPNO 1919), in 
Yolo County, totaling $562,000, programmed in the ATP. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Commission allocated $562,000 for the construction of the locally-administered ATP project 
identified on the attachment.  The responsible agency has been unable to complete the project by the 
June 30, 2017, deadline.  The attachment describes the details of the project and the explanation for 
the delay.  The respective agency requests an extension, and the planning agency concurs. 

Current STIP Guidelines stipulate that a local agency has up to 36 months from the time of contract 
award to accept the contract.  The local agency has 180 days after the contract acceptance to prepare 
and submit the final invoices and reports to the Department.  The Guidelines further stipulate that the 
Commission may approve a waiver to the project completion deadline, one time only, for up to  
20 months, in accordance with Section 14529.8 of the Government Code. 

Attachment 

Tab 142



 
 
 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Completion Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Reference No.:  2.8c.(1) 
June 28-29, 2016 
Attachment 

Project # Applicant 
 County 

PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount 
 
Construction Only 

Award Date 
Resolution Number 
Number of Months Requested 
Extended Deadline 
CT Recommendation 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act TE-Transportation Enhancements 
STIP-State Transportation Improvement Program The Department-California Department of Transportation 

1 City of Davis 
Yolo County 
PPNO:  03-1919 
City of Davis - Safe Routes to School 
Program 
 

 
$562,000 
 

05/28/2015   
FP-1415-06   
12 Months   
05/28/2019 
Support   

 
 

The City of Davis (City) requests a 12-month time extension to complete construction (CON) of the City of Davis - Safe Routes to School 
Program.  The City has experienced an unexpected delay in implementing the program. 
 
The City originally anticipated receiving their Authorization to Proceed (E-76) in January 2015, allowing the City to begin hiring a consultant 
in June 2015 and programming within the 2015/2016 school year.  The City did not receive the E-76 until May 2015, delaying the project by 
six months.  The delay in receiving the E-76 created a conflict with the school year in which the consultant work could begin.  Since the 
program is designed to sync to the school calendar, the City requests an additional six months to complete the program to be able to run the 
program through three complete school year cycles.  
 
Therefore, the City requests a 12-month time extension to complete the CON phase, to May 28, 2019. 
 

 



  State of California       California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.8c. (2) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: John Hoole, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Local Assistance 

Subject:  REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT COMPLETION FOR LOCALLY-
ADMINISTERED STIP PROJECT, PER STIP GUIDELINES 
WAIVER 17-30 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of project 
completion for two projects, totaling $1,703,000, programmed in the State Transportation 
Improvements Program (STIP)? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission extend the 
period of project completion for two projects, totaling $1,703,000, programmed in the STIP. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Commission allocated $1,703,000 for the construction of two locally-administered STIP 
projects identified on the attachment.  The responsible agencies have been unable to complete the 
projects by the June 30, 2017, deadline.  The attachment describes the details of the projects and the 
explanations for the delay.  The respective agencies requests extensions, and the planning agencies 
concur. 

Current STIP Guidelines stipulate a local agency has up to 36 months from the time of contract 
award to accept the contract.  The local agency has 180 days after the contract acceptance to prepare 
and submit the final invoices and reports to the Department.  The Guidelines further stipulate the 
Commission may approve a waiver to the project completion deadline one time only, for up to  
20 months, in accordance with Section 14529.8 of the Government Code. 

Attachment 

Tab 143



 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Time Extension/Waiver – Project Completion Deadline
Local Streets and Roads Projects

Reference No.:  2.8c.(2) 
June 28-29, 2016 
Attachment 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

Extension Amount 
 

 Construction Only

Award Date 
Resolution Number 
Number of Months Requested 
Extended Deadline 
CT Recommendation 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act TE-Transportation Enhancements 
STIP-State Transportation Improvement Program The Department-California Department of Transportation 

1 Plumas County 
Plumas County 
PPNO:  02-2342 
Greenville Pavement Rehabilitation 
project 
 

 
$750,000 

08/09/2014   
  FP-13-45 
  14 Months 

11/30/2018 
Support   

 
 

Plumas County (County) requests a 14-month time extension to complete construction (CON) of Greenville Pavement Rehabilitation project.  
The County has experienced unexpected delays during the projects CON phase. 
 
The County anticipated construction of the project within 36 months of contract award; however, the project ran concurrently with other major 
construction projects in the vicinity, including a Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) “Rule 20a Undergrounding” project, and a Department STIP 
project.  PG&E began the utility relocation work for this project in the summer of 2016.  Because the majority of the undergrounding work 
involved cutting into existing pavements, and the County did not want to perform any pavement work until the underground utility work was 
complete, this delayed the project by five months.  Additionally, the Board of Supervisors (Board) became aware that the local water and 
sewer district did not have the resources to repair the water and sewer lines within the project limits, which would have jeopardized the design 
life of the County’s project.  The County obtained funding to administer the utility repair work, and hired a consultant team for design and 
CON services.  Subsequently, the Department began CON on the State Route 89 (SR89) Rehabilitation project in September 2016.  During 
preliminary construction work, the Department determined that the repaired water lines, in four overlapping locations with the County project, 
had conflicts with the Departments proposed storm drains.  The County made the necessary corrections and resolved the conflicts in April 
2017.  The Department recommenced their CON work in April 2017 resulting in lane closures and detours for the traveling public within 
Greenvale.  The coordination and CON conflict resolution efforts have resulted in construction delays beyond the County’s CON deadline.  
The County is requesting 14 months to complete the project and avoid future conflicts with the Department’s SR89 Rehabilitation project. 
 
Therefore, the County requests a 14-month time extension to complete the CON phase, to November 30, 2018. 
 

2 County of Tehama 
County of Tehama 
PPNO:  02-2430 
99W at Thomas Creek Bridge project 
 

 
$953,000 

09/16/2014   
  FP-13-66 
  20 Months 

05/30/2019 
Support   

 
 

The County of Tehama (County) requests a 20-month time extension to complete construction (CON) of 99W at Thomas Creek Bridge 
project.  The County has experienced unexpected delays during the project’s CON phase. 
 
The County completed CON in February 2016, per the Army Corps of Engineers Permit SPK-2009-01335, dated July 15, 2014, the project 
must provide monitoring for ten growing seasons, after completion of restoration activities.  M&S Environmental Landscapes will provide 
plant establishment, and restoration activities, for three years, and the County’s Resource Conservation District will provide monitoring 
reporting.  The County requires the 20-month extension to cover the plant establishment and restoration activities, which began in January 
2016, and will extend through January 2019. Monitoring activities will extend through 2026. 
 
Therefore, the County requests a 20-month time extension to complete the CON phase, to May 30, 2019. 
 

 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.8d.(1) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: John Hoole, Chief (Acting) 
Division of 
Local Assistance 

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES 
FOR ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM PROJECTS, PER ATP GUIDELINES , 
WAIVER 17-25 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of project 
development expenditure for the Covelo State Route 162 Corridor Multi-Purpose Trail Phase 1 
project (PPNO 4610B), in Mendocino County, totaling $430,000, programmed in the Active 
Transportation Program (ATP), for the time period identified in the attachment? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the Commission extend the period of 
project development expenditure for the Covelo State Route 162 Corridor Multi-Purpose Trail Phase 
1 project (PPNO 4610B), in Mendocino County, totaling $430,000, programmed in the ATP, for the 
time period identified in the attachment. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Commission allocated $430,000 for an ATP project as identified on the attachment.  The 
responsible agency has been unable to complete the phase within the expenditure period.  The 
attachment describes the details of the project and the explanation for delay.  The agency requested 
an extension, and the planning agency concurs.     

Current ATP Guidelines, adopted by the Commission, stipulate that funds programmed for all 
components of local grant projects are available for expenditure only until the end of the second 
fiscal year following the year of allocation.  The Commission may approve a waiver to the timely 
use of funds deadline, one-time only, for up to 12 months.  

Attachment 

Tab 144



 Reference No.:  2.8d.(1) 
 June 28-29, 2017 
 Attachment, Page 1 of 1 

 
Time Extension/Waiver – Project Development Expenditure Deadline 

Active Transportation Program 
 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

 
 
Phase 
Allocation Amount 
Balance Remaining 
 

Allocation Date 
Allocation Resolution Number 
Number of Months Requested 
Extended Deadline 
CT Recommendation 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act TE-Transportation Enhancements 
STIP-State Transportation Improvement Program The Department-California Department of Transportation 

1 Mendocino Council of 
Governments 
Mendocino County 
PPNO:  01-4610B 
Covelo State Route 162 
Corridor Multi-Purpose Trail 
Phase 1  
 

Project Approval & Environmental 
Document 
Allocated: $430,000 
Balance:    $180,100 

  

03/26/2015 
FP-1415-04 
12 Months 
06/30/2018 
Support 

 

 
 

The Mendocino Council of Governments (MCOG) is requesting a 12-month time extension to the expenditure period of the Project Approval 
& Environmental Documents (PA&ED) phase of the Covelo State Route 162 Corridor Multi-Purpose Trail Phase 1 project.  MCOG 
experienced unforeseen delays in completing CEQA clearance. 
 
MCOG allocated PA&ED funds in March 2015 with the intent of hiring a consultant and starting work in May 2015.  Following the allocation 
of PA&ED funds, MCOG was informed by the Department that there were issues regarding the federal regulation of having a “Local 
Employee of Responsible Charge”.  MCOG resolved the issue and pursued hiring a consultant to fulfill this role.  The consultant contract was 
executed on May 2, 2016.  This delayed the start of the project development work by 12 months.  Due to severe winter storms affecting the 
region, environmental field work was further delayed.  MCOG has resumed the environmental work and anticipates completing CEQA by  
June 30, 2018. 
 
Therefore, the MCOG is requesting a 12-month expenditure extension from June 30, 2017, to June 30, 2018.  

 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.: 2.8d.(2) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: John Hoole, Chief (Acting) 
Division of 
Local Assistance 

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES 
FOR LOCALLY-ADMINISTERED STIP PROJECTS, PER STIP GUIDELINES, 
WAIVER 17-26 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of project 
development expenditures for two projects, totaling $99,000, programmed in the State 
Transportation Improvements Program (STIP), for the time periods identified in the attachment? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation recommends the Commission extend the period of 
project development expenditure for two projects, totaling $99,000, programmed in the STIP, for the 
time periods identified in the attachment. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Commission allocated $99,000 for the STIP projects as identified on the attachment.  The 
responsible agencies have been unable to complete the phases within the expenditure periods.  The 
attachment describes the details of the projects and the explanations for delays.  The agencies 
requested extensions, and the planning agencies concur.     

Current STIP Guidelines, Resolution G-13-07, stipulate that funds allocated for local project 
development or right of way costs must be expended by the end of the second fiscal year following 
the fiscal year in which the funds were allocated.  The Commission may approve a waiver to the 
timely use of funds deadline, one time only, for up to 20 months, in accordance with Section 
14529.8 of the Government Code. 

Attachment 

Tab 145



  
 
 

 
 

 
 

Time Extension/Waiver – Project Development Expenditure Deadline
Local Streets and Roads Projects

Reference No.:  2.8d.(2) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Attachment, Page 1 of 1 

Project # 
 

Applicant 
County 
PPNO 
Project Description 
Reason for Project Delay 

 
 
Phase 
Allocation Amount 

 Balance Remaining
 

Allocation Date 
Allocation Resolution Number 

 Number of Months Requested
Extended Deadline 
CT Recommendation 

 

CEQA- California Environmental Quality Act 
NEPA-National Environmental Policy Act 
STIP-State Transportation Improvement Program

FHWA-Federal Highway Administration 
TE-Transportation Enhancements 

The Department-California Department of Transportation  

1 County of Tehama 
County of Tehama 
PPNO:  02-2378 
Sacramento River Bridge 
project 

Right of Way 
Allocated: $49,000 
Balance:    $35,000 

08/20/2014 
FP-14-06 
9 Months 
03/30/2018 
Support 

 
 
 

The County of Tehama (County) is requesting a nine-month time extension to the expenditure period of the Right of Way (RW) phase of the
Sacramento River Bridge project.  The County experienced unforeseen delays during the projects RW phase. 
 

 

The County has experienced delays in acquisition of two adverse property owners from the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) and Pacific
Gas and Electric (PG&E). One property may go to condemnation.  Utility pole relocation issues with PG&E are on-going.  The County 
expects agreements with PG&E to be executed by September 2017.   
 

 

The County needs an approved Environmental Assessment (EA) from BLM.  The County will be meeting with BLM to finalize and obtain an
approved Environmental Document. However, BLM could further delay the process if other issues arise.  The RW certification cannot be 
certified until BLM’s EA is approved.  The County will also need an issuance of the “Application for Transportation and Utility Systems and 
Facilities on Federal Lands” (SF299) from BLM in order to allow the County, and its contractor, to enter their land SF299 also must be 
included in the RW certification.  The RW certification is anticipated by March 31, 2018. 

 

 
Therefore, County requests a nine-month time extension to March 30, 2018.  
 

2 County of Tehama 
County of Tehama 
PPNO:  02-2379 
Evergreen Road Bridge at 
South Fork Cottonwood Circle 
project 
 

Right of Way 
Allocated: $50,000 
Balance:    $50,000 

06/30/2015 
FP-14-60 
10 Months 
04/30/2018 
Support 

 

 
 

The County of Tehama (County) is requesting a 10-month time extension to the expenditure period of the Right of Way (RW) phase of the 
Cabrillo Boulevard Pedestrian Improvements project.  The County experienced unforeseen delays during the projects RW phase. 
 
The County experienced delays in completing the RW phase due to inadequate preliminary title reports preventing property boundary 
resolution.  Resolving these issues required the surveying consultant to research titles and examine 70 patents, deeds, and official record 
transfers dating back to 1855.  The County expects to complete all plat and legal descriptions, appraise and offer, and certify RW by  
April 30, 2018. 
 
Therefore, the County requests a 10-month time extension to April 30, 2018.  
 

 



  State of California  California State Transportation Agency 
  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system 
to enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No.   2.8d.(3) 
Action Item 

From:  NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: Bruce De Terra, Chief 
Division of Transportation 
Programming 

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF PROJECT DEVELOPMENT EXPENDITURES 
FOR LOCALLY-ADMINISTERED ON-SYSTEM STIP PROJECTS, PER STIP GUIDELINES 
WAIVER 17-27 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the California Department 
of Transportation (Department) request to extend the period of project expenditure for 6 months for 
the City of Susanville (City) for the South East Gateway Project (PPNO 3492) on State Route 36 in 
Lassen County, per STIP guidelines? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The Department recommends the Commission approve a time extension to extend the period of 
project expenditure for $160,000 allocated to Project Approval and Environmental Document 
(PA&ED) for the time period of 6 months, on the South East Gateway Project. 

BACKGROUND: 

The South East Gateway Project (PPNO 3492) is a locally administered on-system project 
programmed in the 2016 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) for PA&ED in Fiscal 
Year (FY) 14-15 and Plans, Specifications, and Estimates (PS&E) in FY 16-17. 

On January 22, 2015, the Commission allocated $160,000 in State-Only funding for PA&ED. 
However, it was intended that the project be programmed and subsequently voted as eligible for 
federal funding which required approval from the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) 
because the overall project cost was estimated to be greater than $1,000,000.  While the federal 
approval process to correct the allocation in order for the project to be federally eligible usually takes 
two months, the approval and authorization process took approximately 4 months.  

Although the FHWA provided approval and authorized expenditure of the funds in May 2015, the 
Environmental Study period for the area was anticipated to begin in April 2015 and so the City had 
to wait until the next available Study period in order to begin the work.  This essentially delayed the 
start of the environmental work until the following year.   

Tab 146



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.:  2.8d.(3) 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION June 28-29, 2007 
 Page 2 of 2 

  
 

  
 “Caltrans improves mobility across California” 

 
In April 2016, the Department coordinated with the City on an adjacent Capital Preventative 
Maintenance (CAPM) project that overlaps with the South East Gateway project.  At that point, the 
City was notified of the potential for an archeological site within the south-east corner of the project 
site that would require additional analysis and could lead to additional cost and time to complete the 
work.   
 
In July 2016, the City informed the Department that the anticipated archeological work would take 
an additional 12 months and added between $100,000 to $150,000 to the cost of PA&ED.  In August 
2016, the Department initially agreed to address the archeology site under its contract.  However, the 
CAPM project ended up being revised and was not impacted by the potential archeological site, thus 
requiring the City to address the archeology site once again as it still could potentially impact the 
South East Gateway project. 
 
Additionally, it was determined that the cooperative agreement between the Department and the City 
was deficient, and a revised agreement would be needed.  While both parties coordinated and 
worked closely together to achieve a way to move forward, it took several months of discussions and 
negotiations of roles and responsibilities to work out a new agreement.   
 
By January 2017, the Department agreed to identify and assess the archeological site and by March 
2017, was able to complete the assessment and the additional studies.  However, the City will still 
need to finalize the report for their project which requires an Archeological Study Report that 
includes a field survey, technical studies, and preliminary design work. 
 
The current authorization for project expenditure of the $160,000 allocated for PA&ED will expire 
on June 30, 2017.  Due to the issues outlined above and based on their current schedule, the City 
anticipates completion of PA&ED by December 2017.  Thus, the City requests a 6-month time 
extension for the project expenditure period of PA&ED work.  Once PA&ED is completed, the City 
will then be ready for their PS&E allocation. 
 
Current STIP Guidelines, Resolution G-15-18, stipulate that funds programmed for Project 
Development and Right of Way are available for expenditure only until the end of the second fiscal 
year after the fiscal year in which the STIP funds were allocated.  The Commission may approve a 
waiver to the timely use of funds deadline for expenditure one time only for up to 20 months in 
accordance with Section 14529.8 of the Government Code.   
 

 



State of California California State Transportation Agency 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

“Provide a safe, sustainable, integrated and efficient transportation system  
To enhance California’s economy and livability” 

M e m o r a n d u m 

ISSUE: 

Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) extend the period of Right of 
Way expenditure for three projects, totaling $145,987, in the Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit 
Account (LBSRA), for the time periods identified in the attachment? 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The California Department of Transportation (Department) recommends the Commission extend 
the period of right of way expenditure for the three projects, totaling $145,987, sub-allocated in 
the LBSRA, for the time periods identified in the attachment. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Department sub-allocated $145,987 for LBSRA projects as identified on the attachment.  
The responsible agencies have been unable to complete the phases within the expenditure 
periods.  The attachment describes the details of the projects and the explanation for delays.  The 
agencies requested extensions, and the planning agencies concur. 

Current LBSRA Guidelines stipulate that funds allocated for local project development or right of 
way costs must be expended by the end of the second fiscal year following the fiscal year in which 
the funds were allocated.  The Commission may approve a waiver to the timely use of funds deadline 
one time only for up to 20 months in accordance with Section 14529.8 of the Government Code.  

Attachment 

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS 
CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2017 

Reference No: 2.8d. (4) 
Action Item 

From: NORMA ORTEGA 
Chief Financial Officer 

Prepared by: John Hoole, Chief (Acting) 
Division of Local Assistance 

Subject: REQUEST TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF RIGHT OF WAY EXPENDITURE FOR THREE 
PROP 1B LOCAL BRIDGE SEISMIC RETROFIT ACCOUNT PROJECTS, PER LBSRA 
GUIDELINES 
WAIVER 17-28 

Tab 147



  Reference No.:  2.8d.(4) 
June 28-29, 2017 
Attachment, Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Time Extension/Waiver – Right of Way Expenditure Deadline 
Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Account 

 
 

 
 

Applicant 
County 
Project Description 
Bridge Number 
Reason for Project Delay 
 

Extension Amount 
Project Phase 
 

Sub-Allocation Date 
Project Number 
Number of Months Requested 
Extended Deadline 
CT Recommendation 

 
1 

County of Santa Barbara 
Santa Barbara 
Floradale Avenue 
Bridge No: 51C0006 

 

$29,822 
Right of Way 

05/26/2015 
5006(664) 
18 months 
12/31/2018 
Support 
 

 The County of Santa Barbara (County) is requesting an 18-month time extension to the Right of Way expenditure period for the Floradale 
Avenue project.  The County experienced unforeseen delays expending the Right of Way (ROW) funding. 
 
The County received their sub-allocation in May 2015 and proceeded with the ROW phase of the project.  Significant delays occurred due to 
unexpected environmental archaeologic issues at the project location.  To resolve these issues, the County’s current plan is as follows: complete 
geotechnical and foundation reports by July 2017; identify and resolve utility conflicts by December 2017; complete hydraulics and hydrology 
study by March 2018; draft environmental document – CEQA by March 2018; complete ROW appraisals by May 2018; approval of 
environmental document – CEQA by August 2018, and lastly secure all permits and ROW documents by December 2018. 
 
Therefore, the County is requesting an 18-month extension from June 30, 2017 to December 31, 2018. 

 
 
2 
 

Tehama County 
Tehama 
Jellys Ferry Road 
Bridge No: 08C0043 
 

$7,200 
Right of Way 

08/11/2014 
5908(031) 
9 months 
03/31/2018 
Support 
 

 The County of Tehama (County) is requesting a nine-month time extension to the Right of Way expenditure period of the Jellys Ferry Road 
project.  The County experienced unforeseen delays expending the Right of Way (ROW) funding. 
 
The County received their sub-allocation in August 2014 and proceeded with the ROW phase of the project.  Significant delays were incurred 
due to complex ROW issues involving utility relocation and two adverse property owners. Approximately one mile of power poles fall within 
the County ROW property therefore, these utility lines must be relocated in stages in order to clear minimum width of 50-feet for freeways.  
Utility line relocation is expected to be completed by December 2017.  In addition, one of the two properties may have to be condemned. If the 
property is to be condemned, this action should be completed by March 2018. 
 
Therefore, the County is requesting a nine-month extension from June 30, 2017 to March 31, 2018. 
 

 
3 
 

Alameda County 
Alameda 
23rd Avenue 
Bridge No: 33C0148 
 

$108,965 
Right of Way 

02/10/2015 
5012(028) 
20 months 
02/28/2019 
Support 
 

 The County of Alameda (County) is requesting a 20-month time extension to the Right of Way expenditure period of the 23rd Avenue project. 
The County experienced unforeseen delays in expending the Right of Way (ROW) funding. 
 
The County received their sub-allocation in February 2015 and proceeded with the ROW phase of the project.  Delays have occurred due to 
Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) track that runs near the project site.  In order for the ROW certification to move forward, a written supplemental 
agreement must be reached between City of Oakland (City) and UPRR.  The supplemental agreement will encompass track removal during the 
project and restoration after bridgework is complete.  Currently, the City and UPRR have a draft agreement to facilitate the project moving 
forward.  A final agreement is expected to be reached by July 2017.  UPPR track removal is anticipated to begin in approximately September 
2017 with ROW certification falling shortly after in October 2017.  UPPR tracks should be restored in November 2018 with final ROW invoice 
expected in January 2019.  An additional three-month cushion is requested to allow for any unexpected issues or weather delays. 
 
Therefore, the County requests a 20-month time extension from June 30, 2017 to February 28, 2019. 
 

 

 


	ESTIMATED TIMED AGENDA 
	PUBLIC DISTRIBUTION 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	NEED FOR THE PROJECT 
	PROJECT PLANNING AND LOCATION 
	PARCEL DESCRIPTION 
	NEED FOR SUBJECT PROPERTY 
	RESOLUTION OF NECESSITY PANEL REPORT 
	DEPARTMENT CONTACTS 
	STATUTORY OFFER TO PURCHASE 
	PANEL RECOMI\fENDATION 
	PERSONS ATTENDING CONDEMNATION PANEL REVIEW MEETING ON APRIL 26, 2017 
	TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. 
	Memorandum 
	PARCEL 63339-1: 
	PARCEL 63339-3: 
	PALMIERI TYLER 
	VIA CERTIFIED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED AND FACSIMILE (510) 286-5482 
	PALMIERI TYLER 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	 SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	DRAFT CAPACITY: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m   
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	INTERIM  STATE HIGHWAY OPERATION  AND PROTECTION PROGRAM GUIDELINES June 16, 2017  
	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (PROPOSED) 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	CALIFOR1\1IA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	Memorandum
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	Memorandum 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	Memorandum 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	California Road Charge Pilot Program 
	Pilot Schedule
	Next Steps
	Final Report Policy Perspectives
	Other Agency Efforts
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Voted Not Awarded Project Status 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	SUMMARY: 
	Local STIP Projects, Beyond Four Months of Construction Allocation, Not Yet Awarded 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY:
	BACKGROUND: 
	Division of Aeronautics  
	ACQUISITION AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 
	BACKGROUND 
	PROGRAM SUMMARY 
	AIRPORT IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM MATCHING GRANTS 
	BACKGROUND: 
	STATUS: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Fiscal Year 2016–17 Third Quarter Report 
	High-Speed Passenger Train Bond Program  
	SUMMARY:  
	INTERCITY RAIL FORMULA PROGRAM: 
	INTERCITY RAIL COMPETITIVE PROGRAM: 
	URBAN AND COMMUTER RAIL PROGRAM: 
	LETTERS OF NO PREJUDICE: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY:
	BACKGROUND: 
	COMBINED STATEWIDE RESULTS: 
	PACIFIC SURFLINER ROUTE: 
	CAPITOL CORRIDOR: 
	SAN JOAQUIN ROUTE: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Department of TransportationQuarterly Finance Report
	Third Quarter 2016-17 
	Department of Transportation Quarterly Finance Report 
	Outlook for Funding & Allocations
	Recommendations
	APPENDICES
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FY 2016-17  Third Quarter Report Corridor Mobility Improvement Account 
	                Quarterly Report to the  California         TransportationCommission
	FY 2016-17 Third Quarter Report State Route 99 Program 
	                Quarterly Report to the  California         Transportation Commission
	FY 2016-17  Third Quarter Report Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program  
	  Quarterly Report to the   California Transportation Commission 
	Local Bridge Seismic Retrofit Program Delivery Report
	 SUMMARY: 
	FORMULA PROGRAM: 
	FORMULA PROGRAM PROJECT SUMMARY: 
	COMPETITIVE PROGRAM: 
	COMPETITIVE PROGRAM PROJECT SUMMARY: 
	LONP: 
	BACKGROUND:
	CURRENT STATUS:
	COMPLETED PROJECTS:
	REMOVED PROJECTS:
	SLPP Closeout Corrective Actions – Formula Projects 
	SLPP Corrective Actions – Formula Projects 
	SLPP Updates – Formula Projects 
	SLPP Closeout Corrective Actions – Competitive Projects  
	SLPP Corrective Actions – Competitive Projects  
	SLPP Updates – Competitive Projects 
	TRAFFIC LIGHT SYNCHRONIZATION PROGRAM PROGRESS REPORT 
	BACKGROUND 
	Program Summary 
	Corrective Actions 
	PROGRAM SUMMARY: 
	FUNDING SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CORRECTIVE  ACTION  :   
	SUMMARY 
	BACKGROUND 
	ACTION PLANS 
	Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Progress Report 
	SUMMARY 
	CURRENT STATUS 
	BACKGROUND 
	Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report Schedule and Cost Unallocated 
	Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report Schedule and Cost Allocated Projects 
	Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report Schedule and Cost Allocated Projects 
	Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report Schedule and Cost Completed Projects 
	Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report Schedule and Cost Completed Projects 
	Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Delivery Report Schedule and Cost Completed Projects 
	TCIF Project Action Plan Report Third Quarter FY 2016-17 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan:
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	Project Action Plan: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Apportionment Status ReportCMAQ and RSTPas of March 31, 2017
	AB 1012Balances entering the 3rd Year(from FFY 2015*)Regional Report Summary
	Footnotes:
	Apportionment Status ReportCMAQ and RSTPas of March 31, 2017
	AB 1012Balances entering the 3rd Year(from FFY 2015*)Rural Report Summary
	Footnotes:
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Final Right of Way Expenditure Report for STIP projects at Construction Contract Acceptance
	Final Right of Way Expenditure Report for STIP projects at Construction Contract Acceptance
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	REVISE: Countywide ITS Improvements project (PPNO 2140E) 
	RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	REVISE: Baker Road at Brickyard Creek Bridge project (PPNO 2527) 
	RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	REVISE: South Main Street Rehabilitation project (PPNO 3032R)  
	REVISE: Soda Bay Road Rehabilitation project (PPNO 3033R) 
	RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	REVISE: Walnut Creek BART Transit-Oriented Development project (PPNO 2010B) 
	RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	REVISE: BART to San Jose; Extend from Berryessa to San Jose project (PPNO 2147E) 
	RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	DELETE: Los Molinos Phase III project (PPNO 2569) 
	REVISE: 99W & Gyle Road to South Main Street & I-5 Overcrossing project (PPNO 2569) 
	RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	REVISE:  Evergreen  Road  Bridge  project  (PPNO  2379)  
	RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m..
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	REVISE: Skyline Road Extension (Phase 2) project (PPNO 2121A) 
	RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m..
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m..
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m..
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	REVISE: Route 1/9 Intersection Improvements project (PPNO 4658) 
	REVISE: Mar Vista Bike/Pedestrian Overcrossing project (PPNO 1968) 
	REVISE: 41st  Avenue  to  Soquel  Avenue  Auxiliary  Lanes  project  (PPNO  0073A) 
	REVISE: Monterey Bay Sanctuary Scenic Trail Network Segment 7 project (PPNO 2551) 
	DELETE: Watsonville-Harkins Slough Road Interchange project (PPNO 0413) 
	ADD: Watsonville-Harkins Slough Road Bike/Pedestrian project (PPNO 0413A) 
	ADD: Water Street Pavement Rehabilitation project (PPNO 2732) 
	ADD: Green Valley Pavement Preservation project (PPNO 2733) 
	ADD: Glen Canyon Road/Green Hills Road/South Navarra Drive Bike Corridor and Roadway Preservation project (PPNO 2734) 
	RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	DELETES: Meridian Roundabout and Signal Relocation project (PPNO 2595) 
	ADDS: Lower Main  Street  Sidewalk  project  (PPNO  2642)  
	RESOLUTION: 
	M emoran d u m..
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	01-Men-271, PM 17.70/18.00 RESOLUTION E-17-33 
	09-Iny-190, PM 69.2/69.8 RESOLUTION E-17-34 
	10-Cal-4, PM 12.66/19.10 RESOLUTION E-17-35 
	12-Ora-22, PM R3.9/R10.8 RESOLUTION E-17-36  
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION..
	Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding..01-Men-271, PM 17.70/18.00..Resolution E-17-33..
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 09-Iny-190, PM 69.2/69.8 Resolution E-17-34 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 10-Cal-4, PM 12.66/19.10 Resolution E-17-35 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding 12-Ora-22, PM R3.9/R10.8 Resolution E-17-36 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  3 – Amador County Resolution E-17-37 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  6 – Tulare County Resolution E-17-38 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Attachments: 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION Resolution for Future Consideration of Funding  7 – Los Angeles County Resolution E-17-39 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION       
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Attachments:  
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	 ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	RESOLUTIONS: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. C-21544 
	TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. C-21545 
	AMENDED RESOLUTION of NECESSITY 
	Memorandum 
	Memorandum
	TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. C-21548 
	MemoJ"andum 
	EXHIBIT "A" 
	Memorandum 
	PARCELS 11728-1AND11728-2 Fee Title 
	PARCELS 11728-3 AND 11728-4 Temporary Easements for Construction 
	TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. C-21550 
	Memorandum 
	TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. C-21551 
	Memorandum 
	Parcel 24235-1: 
	Parcel 24235-2: 
	Memorandum 
	TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. C-21553 
	Memorandum 
	TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. C-21554 
	Memorandum 
	TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION RESOLUTION NO. C-21555 
	Memorandum
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	DIRECTOR’S DEEDS: 
	SUMMARY OF DIRECTOR'S DEEDS - 2.4d.(2)PRESENTED TO CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION - JUNE 27-28, 2017
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	RECOMMENDATION:
	ISSUE:
	M e m o r a n d u m
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	ISSUE: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	RESOLUTION TAA-16-12: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND:
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m..
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m..
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m..
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m..
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m..
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m..
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL  RESOLUTION:  
	Memoran d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	Memoran d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m.... 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION..
	Memoran d u m..
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION..
	IV. STATEMENT OF OVERRIDING CONSIDERATIONS 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	VII. STATEMENT OF OVERRIDING CONSIDERATIONS
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND:  
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	SECTION 3: ADOPTION OF A STATEMENT OF OVERRIDING CONSIDERATIONS 
	Transportation Benefits of Alternative 1, As Modified 
	Benefits to Regional Air Quality of Alternative 1, As Modified 
	Land Use Planning Benefits of Alternative 1, As Modified 
	Economic Benefits of Alternative 1, As Modified 
	Social Benefits of Alternative 1, As Modified 
	SECTION 4: MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM 
	SECTION 5: CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS 
	Memoran d u m..
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	DIRECTOR’S DEEDS: 
	Memoran d u m..
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	CONVEYANCES: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	M e m o r a n d u m
	 List of New Long Lead Project Amendments 
	SHOPP AMENDMENTS FOR APPROVAL
	Request to add 15 new projects into the 2016 SHOPP 
	Memorandum 
	DISCUSSION: 
	List of New 2016 SHOPP Amendments 
	Attachment 1 Executive Order B-16-2012 
	GOVERNOR's EXECUTIVE ORDER B-16-2012 
	Attachment 2 2016 ZEV Action Plan 
	n.s~re-:i.~pnven1ent_(:har;g1ng:and1fueling infrastructure·fo(g~eatly expanded use of ZE 
	Attachment 3 Relevant Language from SB 1 
	SENATE Bill 1: SECTION REFERRING TO ZEV FUNDING 
	STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE· SHC DIVISION 3. APPORTIONMENT AND EXPENDITURE OF HIGHWAY FUNDS (2004.5 -2704.78] 
	CHAPTER 2. Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Program [2030 -2038] 
	Attachment 4 ZEV Public Fast-Charging Projects
	Caltrans Proposed ZEV Public Fast-Charging Locations 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Third Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 Project Delivery Report
	Quarterly Report to the California TransportationCommission
	Executive Summary 
	Introduction 
	Purpose 
	Performance Measures
	Project Watch List 
	Budget (Supplemental Funds) and Delivery Risks 
	Milestone Performance Report
	Project Approval, Environmental Documents
	Draft Environmental Documents Completed Summary 
	Measure:  Draft Environmental Documents Completed – 3rd Quarter FY 2016-17
	Project Approval Summary
	Measure:  Projects Approved, Environmental Documents – 3rd Quarter FY 2016-17
	Right of Way:  Projects Certified
	Projects Certifications Summary
	Measure:  Projects Certified – 3rd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17
	Allocated Funds Committed
	Measure:  Allocated Funds Committed – 3rd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17
	Right of Way Capital Plan
	Right of Way Capital Funding (millions)
	Delivery:  Projects Designed and Ready for Construction
	Contract to Deliver Summary
	Measure:  Projects Designed and Ready for Construction – 3rd Quarter FY 2016-17
	Measure: Contract Value Delivered – 3rd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 
	Contract For Delivery Support Costs 
	Program Delivery Summary 
	Construction: Projects Constructed.Ł
	Construction Program Quarterly Status Notes (all contracts)* 
	Construction Ou tcomes  
	Closeout Costs.Ł
	Measure: Program Costs – 3rd Quarter Fiscal Year 2016-17 
	itial A llocation,  Final A pproved C osts,  and  for  Allocated C onstruction C omponents  
	Appendix.Ł
	(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17  State Highway Operation and Protection.ŁProgram Project Closeout.Ł
	(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 State Highway Operation and ProtectionProgram Project Closeout
	(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 
	(B) Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 
	(C)  Caltrans Fiscal Year 2016-17 Capital Outlay Support G-12 Request Summary
	M e m o r a n d u m
	M e m o r a n d u m
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	FY 2017-18 Minor Construction Program Project ListDistricts 1 -12
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	PROGRAM ADJUSTMENT AND CONSTRUCTION SUPPORT ALLOCATIONREQUEST FOR SHOPP PROJECTS
	MEETING MATERIALS ON THIS ITEMMAY BE AVAILABE PRIOR TO THE JUNE 28-29, 2017CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING
	SHOPP ALLOCATION –Request for an allocation for thePresidio Parkway Landscape Mitigation project.
	MEETING MATERIALS ON THIS ITEMMAY BE AVAILABE PRIOR TO THE JUNE 28-29, 2017CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	M e m o r a n d u m  
	M e m o r a n d u m  
	M  e  m  o  r  a  n d u m  
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
	Commission Advice and Consent Proposition 1B Intercity Rail Capital Program Amendment 
	Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-03, Amending Resolution ICR1B-P-1617-02 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	BEFORE THE CAPITOL CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY BOARD OF D1RECTORS 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	Notes
	Assumptions:
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND:
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	LUMP SUM ALLOCATION FISCAL YEAR 2017-18 FUNDS FOR LOCAL ASSISTANCE (Dollars in Thousands) 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY of the CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN CALIFORNIA AVIATION SYSTEM PLAN 2017‒2026 
	California Aid to Airports Program 
	Airport Improvement Program  
	Acquisition and Development Program 
	Airport Land Use Compatibility Plans 
	Ground Access Projects 
	2017 Capital Improvement Plan Highlights 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	 REVISE: South Line Light Rail Extension - TCRP Project 115 (PPNO 3L05) 
	REVISE: Northeast Corridor Enhancements – TCRP Project 116 (PPNO 3148) 
	RESOLUTION TAA-16-06 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	RESOLUTION TAA-16-07 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	RESOLUTION TAA-16-11 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	RESOLUTION TAA-16-13 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	RESOLUTION TAA-16-10 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	RESOLUTIONS TAA-16-12 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:  
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND:
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	BACKGROUND:
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION:
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	SUMMARY: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	2.8b.(2)  Time Extension / Waiver - Contract AwardWaiver 17-23
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 
	M e m o r a n d u m 
	ISSUE: 
	RECOMMENDATION: 
	BACKGROUND: 




Accessibility Report


		Filename: 

		Revised_Complete_Meeting_Book_1163-a11y.pdf




		Report created by: 

		

		Organization: 

		




[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]


Summary


The checker found no problems in this document.


		Needs manual check: 2

		Passed manually: 0

		Failed manually: 0

		Skipped: 0

		Passed: 30

		Failed: 0




Detailed Report


		Document



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set

		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF

		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF

		Logical Reading Order		Needs manual check		Document structure provides a logical reading order

		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified

		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar

		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents

		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast

		Page Content



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged content		Passed		All page content is tagged

		Tagged annotations		Passed		All annotations are tagged

		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order

		Character encoding		Passed		Reliable character encoding is provided

		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged

		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker

		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts

		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses

		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive

		Forms



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Tagged form fields		Passed		All form fields are tagged

		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description

		Alternate Text



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text

		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read

		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content

		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation

		Other elements alternate text		Passed		Other elements that require alternate text

		Tables



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot

		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR

		Headers		Passed		Tables should have headers

		Regularity		Passed		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column

		Summary		Passed		Tables must have a summary

		Lists



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L

		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI

		Headings



		Rule Name		Status		Description

		Appropriate nesting		Passed		Appropriate nesting






Back to Top


